INDEX TO LOK SABHA DEBA



VOLUMES LVI to LVIII

August 7 to September 8, 1961/Sravana 16 to Bhadra 17, 1883 (Saka)

FOURTEENTH SESSION, 1961/1883 (Saka)

(Second Lok Sabha)

LOK SABHA SECRETARIAT NEW DELHI

POUR RUPHE (INDAME)

STREET SEILLINGS (PORSESSI)

INDEX TO THE SECOND LOK SABHA DEBATES

(Fourteenth Session, 1961)

CONTENTS

				PAGE No.
1 How to use the Index	• •	• •		i-i:
2. Part I—Subject Index		• •	••	1—185
3 Part II—Name Index				180416

Index to the Second Lok Sabha Debates

How to use the Index

The Index is arranged alphabetically with the Subject Index and Name Index separated and printed in the following order: Part I—NAME INDEX; art II—SUBJECT INDEX; Entries, in certain cases, are provided with the Main eadings (printed THUS) and sub-Headings (printed Thus). At the end of very entry, the Volume Number of the Debates is given in Roman numerals purenthesis followed by the Column Number or Numbers, as the case may be printed as (XXV) 432-33].

Under every Main Heading including various names, entries pertaining to cuestions and Answers are arranged first, followed by entries pertaining to the roccedings other than Questions and Answers separated by the word "Debate" italics.

All the Bills are alphabetically arranged under the main Heading "BILL (S)".

Various bodies like Committees, Councils, Boards, Corporations etc. are consolidated under the same Main Headings, i.e., "COMMITTEE(S)", "COUNCIL (S)", "BOARD (S)", "CORPORATION (S)" etc.

Information pertaining to Railways has been indexed under the various Main Headings commencing with the word Railway, e.g., "RAILWAY LINES", "RAILWAY TRAIN(S)", etc.

Various Universities, Banks, Conferences, Courts, Forts, Ports and similar other broad subjects are shown in alphabetical order under these very Main Headings.

Information pertaining to the United Nations and its various affiliated bodies is given the Main Heading "UNITED NATIONS".

All the papers laid on the Table of the Lok Sabha are indexed only under the Main Heading "PAPERS LAID ON THE TABLE".

Information regarding various States in India, and the various foreign countries has been indexed under their respective names.

Various bodies bearing names commencing with the words "National", "All India", "Central", "International" etc. have been indexed under their transposed names, by bringing the subject matter first, e.g., "All India Radio" under "RADIO, ALL INDIA".

A list of abbreviations used in the Index is given below:—

A.M. /Ad. Motion

B.O.H.

B,G.

B.R.

C.A.

Consid.

Adjournment Motion

Business of the House

Budget General

Budget Railway

Calling Attention to Matter of Urgent Public Importance.

Consideration Stage of a Bill. This stage includes:—

- (i) Motion to refer to Select/ Joint Committee;
- (ii) Amendment to refer to Select/Joint Committee;
- (iii) Amendment to sirculate:
- (iv) Motion to consider as reproted by Select/Joint Committee;
- (v) Amendment to recommit to Select/Joint Committee, etc.

Consid. Cl. D.E.G. D.E.G.(R)

D.G. D.G.A. D.G.A.(R)

D.S.G. D.G.R. Dis.

H.A.H. Dis/H.A.H. Discussion.

Int. L.S.

M. M.P.

Op. on B.

P.A. P.A.M.

Pet. R.S.

Res. St.

Min. Com. Dev. and Coop.

Min. Com. and Ind.

Min. Def. Min. Ed.

Min. Ex. Affairs.

Min. Fin.

Min. Food and Agri.

Min. H.A. Min. Health. Min. I. & B.

Min. Irr. and Power. Min. Lab. Emp. & Pl.

Min. Law.

Min. Reh. & Minority Affairs.

Min. Rly. Min. S.M. & F.

Min S.R. & C.A.

Min. Trpt. & Communi.

Min. W.H.S.

Deptt. of Parly. Affairs.

Deptt. of Atomic Energy.

Consideration of Clauses of a Bill.

Demands for Excess Grants.

Demands for Excess Grants (Rail-ways).

Demands for Grants.

Demands for Grants on Account.

Demands for Grants on Account (Railways).

Demands for Supplementary Grants.

Demands for Grants (Railways).

Discussion.

Half-an-Hour Discussion.

Introduction stage of a Bill.

Lok Sabha.

Motion.

Motion of Privilege.

Opinion on Bill.

President's Address.

President's Address, Motion on.

Petition.

Rajya Sabha.

Resolution.

Statement.

Ministry of Community Development and Co-operation.

Ministry of Commerce and Industry.

Ministry of Defence.

Ministry of Education.

Ministry of External Affairs.

Ministry of Finance.

Ministry of Food and Agriculture.

Ministry of Home Affairs.

Ministry of Health.

Ministry of Information and Broadcasting.

Ministry of Irrigation and Power.

Ministry of Labour and Employment and Planning.

Ministry of Law.

Ministry of Rehabilitation and Minority Affairs.

Ministry of Railways.

Ministry of Steel, Mines and Fuel.

Ministry of Scientific Research and Cuitural Affairs.

Ministry of Transport and Communications.

Ministry of Works, Housing and Supply.

Department of Parliamentary Affairs.

Department of Atomic Energy.

INDEX

TO

THE SECOND LOK SABHA DEBATES

Fourteenth Session, 1961

Part I-Subject Index

A

ABDUCTION:

Abduction cases in Delhi (LVI), 1957.

Abduction of Indian women by Pak Soldiers (LVI), 3280-81.

ACCIDENT(S):

Accident at Calcutta Port (LVI), 1511.

Accident by a car carrying contraband goods (LVII), 4827-28.

Accidents in Budroochuke and Simlabahal collieries (LVII), 6107-08.

Accident in 505 Army Base Workshop (LVII), 4831-32.

Accident to a Goods Train (LVIII), 7394-95.

Accident to an army truck (LVI), 799-800.

Accidents to collieries (LVI), 3264.

Accident to Saurashtra Mail (LVIII), 7805.

Compensation for victims of railways accidents (LVI), 2635.

Deaths due to over-turning of an Army truck (LVI), 742-43.

Disaster of the ship 'Dara' (LVII), 6421.

Drowning of a Norwegian family near Bombay Port (LVI), 1612.

Enquiry about fire in "Indian Navigator" (LVII), 3510-11.

Halwara Air Accident (LVI), 2973.

ACCIDENT(S): contd.

Khamaria Ordnance Factory (LVI), 779-80.

Road accidents in Delhi (LVI), 1593-94.

Yamuna Boat Tragedy (LVI), 919-20.

Debates

Accidents in certain mines (CA) (LVIII), 8071—73.

ACCOMMODATION:

Allotment of government accommodation (LVII), 5187-88.

Allotment of quarters (LVII), 5172, 6127.

Class IV staff quarters on Punchkuin road, New Delhi (LVII), 6163-64.

Flats in Sarojini Nagar, New Delhi (LVII), 6142.

Hotel accommodation in India (LVI), 2601—03.

House rent of Government Quarters (LVII), 5186-87.

P. & T. Quarters at Indore (LVI), 470.

Rent for 'G' type quarters (LVII), 5182-83.

Rent for Government quarters (LVII), 6164-65.

Repairs done to Bangalows on Ferozeshah Road, New Delhi (LVIII), 7096-97.

Report of Committee for allotment of accommodation in the Capital (LVI), 2293.

ACTS:

Advocates Act, 1961 (LVI), 884-86.

Amendment of Sea Customs Act (LVII), 5768-69.

Amendment to Factories Act, 1949 (LVII), 4137—39.

Amendments to Employees State Insurance Act (LVII), 4176-77.

Amendment to Workmen's Compensation Act (LVII), 4214.

ACT(S):

Cantonments Act (LVIII), 6691.

Children's Act, 1960 (LVI), 886-87.

Commission for translating Central Acts (LVI), 731-32.

Companies (Amendment) Act, 1960 (LVI), 2342.

Companies (Amendment) Act, 1960 (LVII), 6141.

Foreigners', (Q) (LVII), 3946-47.

Land Acquisition Act, 1894 (LVII), 3560-61.

Official Secrets Act (LVI), 1957.

Damodar Valley Corporation Act (LVII), 4482-83.

Enforcement of Untouchability Act (LVII), 4803-04.

Extension of Madras Dramatic Performance Act to Delhi (LVI), 889.

Hindu Succession Act (LVI), 2973-74.

Land Acquisition Act, 1894 (LVII), 3560.

Prevention of Food Adulteration Act (LVI), 1523.

Suppression of Immoral Traffic in Women and Girls Act (LVII), 4804.

Tripura Land Revenue and Land Reforms Act (LVI), 2993-94.

Tripura Land Revenue and Land Reforms Act (LVI), 877.

West Bengal Security Act for Manipur (LVII), 4793-94.

ADIVASIS:

Eviction of Adivasis by IISCO (LVII), 5750.

ADIVASIS: contd.

Welfare of Adivasis and Harijans (LVIII), 7664-65.

Debates

ADJOURNMENT MOTION(S):

Alleged Pakistani attack on Nandpur in Jamuna (LVII), 4259—62.

Alleged Pakistani infiltration into Assam (LVI), 165—73.

Alleged Pakistani raid on Indian village (LVII), 3664—66.

Alleged throwing of bomb at Swami Rameshwaranandji (LVII), 3662—64.

Apprehension of alleged Spy (LVI), 3310-14.

Breach in the bund of the Jamuna (LVII), 3970—74.

Breach in the bund of the Jamuna (LVII), 4253—56.

Closure of Mosabari copper mines (LVIII), 7101-2.

Collapse of earthen dam at Panshet (LVI), 173—76.

Deaths due to callapse of rope bridge over the river Teesta (LVIII), 7103—06.

Fast unto death by Master Tara Singh (LVI), 2389—2400.

Firing at Sonepur (LVI), 2754—60. Incident in Nagaland (LVII), 4257—59.

Overflow of Nagafgarh Lake (LVIII), 7409-10.

Serving of notice on residents of huts in Prasad Nagar about demolition of huts (LVII), 5493—96.

Torture of Goan Nationalist leader (LVI), 2386—89.

ADMINISTRATION PROCEDUE (LVI), 1182-83.

ADVERTISEMENTS (LVII), 4251-52, 6111-12,

Advertisement of P. & T. Vacancies (LVI), 495-96.

AFGHANISTAN:

Indo-Afghanistan Radio Telephone Link (LVI), 501.

AFRICA:

Conference on Development of Education in Africa (LVII), 5811-12.

Economic Mission to Africa (LVI), 134.

New division for Africa in External Affairs Ministry (LVI), 1227.

New missions in Africa (LVIII), 8018.

Export of chemicals to Middle East Africa (LVI), 1203.

AFRICAN STUDENTS:

Scholarships for African students (LVII), 3856

FOREIGN STUDENTS:

Foreign trainees in Afro-Asian Water Resources Development Training Centre at Roorkee University (LVII), 3947.

AGARTALA:

Milk Supply Scheme, Agartala (LVII), 5485.

Persons registered at Employment Exchange, Agartala (LVI), 2346-47.

AGRA:

Cheap tourist buses for Agra (LVI), 390-91.

Chini-ka Roza at Agra (LVII), 15806.

AGREEMENTS:

Barter agreement with a Swiss firm (LVI), 48.

Indo-Czechoslovakia Air Agreement (Q.) (LVI), 531-32.

Nehru-Noon Agreement (LVI), 100-101.

Norwegian-Indian Agreement (LVI), 1541.

PL 480 Agreement (LVI), 407.

GRICULTURAL COLLEGE(S):

Agricultural institutes in States (LVI), 1535.

AGRICULTURAL COLONIES:

For S.C. and S.T. in Punjab (LVII), 3949.

AGRICULTURAL FARMS:

Distribution of Farms (LVIII), 7322. Mechanised farms (LVI), 1478—82.

AGRICULTURAL COMMISSION (LVII), 6345—48.

AGRICULTURAL COMMODITIES:

International trade in agricultural commodities (LVII), 4218.

P.L. 480 Counterpart Funds (LVI), 2014-15.

AGRICULTURAL CREDIT:

Advances against wheat (LVI), 741-42.

AGRICULTURAL GRADUATES (LVI), 1570-71.

AGRICULTURAL IMPLEMENTS (LVII), 6399-6400.

Manufacture of tractors and agricultural implements (LVIII), 8010.

Orissa Agrico Ltd. (LVI), 1272.

AGRICULTURAL LABOURERS (LVIII), 7048-49.

Land for landless labourers (LVI), 1140—46.

Debates

Report of second enquiry on Agricultural Labour in India (M) (LVII), 6275—6321.

AGRICULTURAL PRODUCTION:

Crop for the current year (LVII), 6410-11.

Fixation of prices of Crops (LVII), 6349—52.

Prices of Foodgrains (LVII), 4510-11.

Production of Foodgrains in Tripura (LVII), 4522-23.

Production of Paddy in Tripura (LVII), 4524.

'Rashtra Kalash' (LVII), 5478.

AGRICULTURAL RESEARCH:

Seed Processing and Cleaning (LVII), 4520.

South East Asian Agrarian Research and Training Institute in Malaya (LVI), 1565-66

AGRICULTURAL SERVICE:

All India Agricultural Service (LVII), 4570-71.

AGRICULTURAL UNIVERSITY:

Punjab (LVII), 3534-35.

AGRICULTURAL WORKERS.

Land for agricultural workers (LVIII), 8031-32.

AGRICULTURE:

Agricultural and Animal Husbandry Board (LVII), 3597.

Agricultural Development Schemes (LVI), 430-31.

Agricultural Scheme (LVII), 4498.

Agricultural study team of Japan (LVI), 420.

Agricultural University in Nainital District (LVI), 2700—02.

Agriculture Development Finance Corporation (LVI), 919.

Agriculture in Mandi District of Himachal Pradesh (LVIII), 7357.

AGRICULTURAL:

Development in Punjab (LVII), 3550.

Development Schemes in Rajasthan (LVII), 3647

Levelling operations of land in Rajasthan (LVII), 3645.

Manure for Delhi farmers (LVI), 2690.

Mechanised Farm in Madhya Pradesh (LVII), 5479

Prices of agricultural food products (LVI), 1921

Publications on agriculture in Manipur (LVII), 6426-27.

Reclamation of Revine land (LVII), 4511-12.

Report on Agricultural Development in Mexico (LVI), 2972.

Training facilities in agriculture and animal husbandry colleges (LVI), 1597-98

AGRICULTURISTS:

Agriculturists from U.S.A. (LVII), 4536-37.

Financial aid to agriculturists (LVI), 2641-42.

Peasants of Tripura (LVII), 5449.

AHMEDABAD:

Electrification of Ahmedabad—Baroda Line (LVI), 514-15.

Kandla-Ahmedabad Line (LVI), 457.

Night shelter in Ahmedabad (LVI), 2334.

A.I.R.:

See Radio, All India.

AIR-CONTIONERS (LVI), 3247.

AIR ACCIDENTS:

Accident to Air India Boeing (LVI), 391-92.

Air accident at Cochin airport (LVII), 3520-21.

Air crash near Joshimath (LVI), 912-13.

Aircrash near Ludhiana (LVI), 783-

Aircrash near Ukhimatha (U.P.) (LVI) 1903-04.

Kalinga Plane disappearance (LVII), 3628.

Plane crash near Amritsar (LVII), 6394-95.

Debates

Accident to dakota aircraft at Calcutta airport (CA) (LVIII), 7410 —12.

AIR BOOKINGS (LVI), 2744-45.

AIR FORCE:

Enrolment form of (LVI), 834-35.

AIR INDIA INTERNATIONAL:

U.S. Loan for Boeing to A.I.I. (LVI), 391.

Purchase of aircraft from (LVI), 798.

AIR-INDIA NTERNATIONAL:—

Radar equipment for (LVII), 3511.

Setting up of a Turbo Jet Plant by Air India International (LVII), 5402-03.

AIR MAIL SERVICE:

Night Air Mail Service (LVI), 427.

AIR SERVICES, (LVI), 429, (LVII), 3656-57.

Air Service for Poona (LVIII), 7356-57.

Air Service to Kumaon Region (LVII), 4516-17.

Air services to U.S.A. (LVI), 386.

Calcutta-Agartala air service (LVI), 388.

Calcutta-Bhubaneswar air service (LVI), 2616.

India-Ceylon Air Services (LVII), 3531.

Indo-U.S.A. Air Services (LVI), 1508-9.

Timings of Scheduled services of I.A.C. (LVII), 3527,

Air space violations (LVI), 2929.

AIR-SURVEY:

Aerial ropeway over Rohatang Pass (LVII), 3895.

AIR-CRAFT:

Aircraft for I.A.C. (LVI), 381-82.

Aircraft for I.A.C. (LVII), 3590-91.

Air space violations by Pakistan (LVI) 2924—27.

Charter of Plans for V.I.Ps. (LVII), 5798-99.

Flying Clubs (LVIII), 7301.

HF-24 (LVI), 906.

Ilyushin aircraft (LVI), 743.

Kalinga Plane disappearance (LVII), 3628.

Manufacture of Aircrafts and spares (LVI), 1503.

Missing Navy Aircraft (LVI), 2932-33.

New aircraft for I.A.C. (LVII), 3523-24.

AIR-CRAFT—contd.

Plan owned by Hindustan Steel Ltd. (LVIII), 7708.

Purchase of aircraft from Air-India International (LVI), 798.

Purchase of supersonics (LVIII), 6807.

Purchase of viscounts (LVII), 5445.

Repair of defective viscounts (LVII), 3569-70.

Replacement of Dakotas by I.A.C. (LVII), 3578.

Sale of surplus aircrafts by I.A.C. (LVII), 6383.

Second-hand viscounts (LVI), 2632. Supersonic, (LVI), 780.

AIRCRAFT ARMAMENT:

Production of Aircraft armaments (LVI) 2989.

AIRMEN:

Training in Hindi to airmen (LVI), 2069-70.

AIRLINES, FOREIGN:

Air Flights by Foreign Airlines through India (LVI), 1519.

AIRPORT(S):

Aerodomes at Khajuraho. (LVII). 6467.

Air strip in Kerala (LVII), 3508-09.

Air base at Chandigarh (LVIII), 7662.

Bangalore Airport (LVI), 2946-7.

Drinking water at Dum Dum airport (LVII), 6934.

Madras Airport (LVII), 4473.

Palam Airport (LVII), 5414.

Santa Cruz Airport (LVII), 4500.

AJANTA:

Work at Ajanta (LVII), 3967-68.

AJMER:

Fire in Ajmer Central Office (LVI), 2588-89.

Employees of former Ajmer State (LVIII), 6781-82.

AKBARPUR:

Monument at Akbarpur, Kanpur district (LVII), 5858-59.

ALCOHOL:

Alcohol factories (LVI), 3300-3301.

Debates

ALIGARH UNIVERSITY:

Report of Aligarh Muslim University Enquiry Committee (adopted) (M) (LVI), 1659—1783.

Aligarh Muslim University.

ALL INDIA AGRICULTURAL SERVICE (LVII), 4570-71.

ALL INDIA EDUCATION SERVICE:

ALL INDIA HANDICRAFTS BOARD (LVII), 4185.

ALL INDIA INSTITUTE OF MEDI-CAL HEALTH:

Shifting of All India Institute of Mental Health from Bangalore to Ranchi (LVI), 448-49.

ALL INDIA INSTITUTE OF MEDI-CAL SCIENCES (LVIII), 7293— 97, 8353.

ALL INDIA INVESTMENT CENTRE (LVII), 3918.

ALL INDIA PANCHAYAT PARISHAD (LVI), 444-45.

ALL INDIA SKIING CLUB (LVII),
4801.

"All Men are Brothers" (LVI), 3004-5.

ALUMINIUM:

Aluminium Factory Koyana Project (LVI), 2344-45.

Aluminium Plants in Madhya Pradesh (LVII), 4180.

ALUMINIUM:

Aluminium plants (LVI), 1181, (LVII), 5074-75.

Aluminium plant at Mettur (LVI), 2285.

ALUMINIUM—contd.

Aluminium project for Mysore (LVII), 5155.

AMBALA RAIL YARD:

Fire at Ambala Rail Yard (LVI), 398-99.

AMBAR CHARKHA:

Bihar, (LVIII), 7047-48.

Punjab, (LVI), 140.

Rajasthan, (LVI), 2322.

AMERICA, UNITED STATES OF;

Agriculturists from U.S.A., (LVII)
4536-37

Air services to U.S.A. (Q) (LVI, 386.

Arms aid to Pakistan by U.S.A. (LVI), 32—36.

Export of Ferro-Manganese to the U.S.A. (LVIII), 8029-30.

Export of tea to U.S.A. (LVIII), 7097-98.

Helicopters from U.S.A. (LVI), 1936.

Import of cotton from U.S.A. (LVIII), 7059-60.

Imported Wheat from U.S.A. Diverted to Turkey, (LVIII), 7306.

Indian immigrants to U.S.A. (LVI), 3299.

Purchase of arms by India from U.S.A. (LVI), 1179

Purchase of arms from U.S.A. (LVI), 921.

Rice and Wheat from U.S.A. (LVII) 4536.

Ships for transport of foodgrains to U.S.A., (LVII) 6383.

Steel Mission, U.S. (LVII), 3855-56. COMPANIES:

U.S. Companies in India, (LVI) 122-123.

FARMERS:

Visit of a team of farmers to U.S.A. (LVII), 6420-21.

LOAN(S):

U.S. loan for Boeing to A.I.I (LVI), 391.

"NEEDLES"

U.S. Project "Needles". (LVII), 6113-14.

AMERICA, SOUTH:

Tourists from South America (LVI), 1586-87.

AMINGAON STATION:

Dead Body of a Girl at Amingson Station (LVIII), 7298—300.

AMRITSAR:

Amritsar Boarder (LVII), 5753.

Stock of cotton cloth in Amritsar (LVI), 2333.

Telephone connections in Amritsar (LVI), 2727.

ANDAMANS ISLANDS (LVI), 861.

Deer in, Andaman and Nicobar Islands (LVI), 1589.

Education in Andamans and Nicobar islands (LVII), 5745.

Forest Department, Andamans, (LVI), 2659.

Pay Scales of Police Force of Andamans and Nicobar Islands (LVII), 5851.

ANDHRA PRADESH:

Arrears in High Court (LVIII), 7666-67.

Asbestos factory in Andhra Pradesh (LVI), 1197.

Cement for Andhra Pradesh, (LVI), 2385-86.

Central Institute of English, Hyderabad, (LVI), 895.

Coal for Andhra Pradesh Industries (LVI), 3028-29.

Co-operative Societies in Andhra Pradesh (LVIII), 7323.

Division of assets and liabilities between Madras and Andhra Pradesh (LVI), 1911-12 ANDHRA PRADESH-contd.

Family Planning Centres in Andhra Pradesh (LVII), 5432.

Gold in Andhra Pradesh (LVIII), 7665-66.

Health Schemes in Andhra Pradesh (LVII), 6408-09.

Industrial Estates in Andhra Pradesh (LVII), 5135.

Industrial units in Andhra Pradesh (LVIII), 7085.

Industrial Licences in Andhra Pradesh (LVIII), 8015.

Licences for industries in Andhra Pradesh (LVIII), 7034.

Mysore and Andhra Pradesh during Second Plan (LVI), 1209-10.

Polio in Andhra Pradesh (LVII), 3490—92.

Production of khadi in Andhra Pradesh (LVIII), 8012.

Rice in Andhra Pradesh (LVII), 4517-18

Rural Water Supply Schemes in Andhra Pradesh (LVII), 6409.

Scholarships in Stenography for Scheduled Castes in Andhra Pradesh, (LVIII) 7680.

Slum clearance in Andhra Pradesh (LVIII), 7035.

Steel plant for Andhra Pradesh (LVI), 718—20.

Sugar factories in Andhra Pradesh (LVI), 2640-41.

Thermal station at Kothagudem (LVII), 6444-45.

Workers' Education Centres in Andhra Pradesh (LVII), 5134-35.

ANGOLA (LVI), 1176.

ANIMALS:

Protection of wild animals and birds (LVII), 5429-30

Treatment of animals (LVI), 465.

ANIMAL DISEASE(S):

African horse sickness (LVII), 6465-66

ANIMAL HUSBANDARY:

Sheep Breeding (LVII), 4548.

ANKARA:

Soil Conservation Seminar held in Ankara (LVII), 6389-90.

ANKLESHWAR:

Ankleshwar oil (LVI), 765, 922.

Ankleshwar oil field (LVI), 720-21. 803, (LVIII) 7731.

Debates

Production of oil at Cambay and, oil fields (CA) (LVII), 3974—76.

Antibiotic factories (LVI), 5131.

ANTIBIOTICS:

Researches on antibiotics (LVII), 3899.

Symposium on drugs and antibiotics (LVI), 2980.

ANTI CORRUPTION ORGANISA-

Anti-corruption organisation on Eastern Railway (LVI), 423-24.

ANTI-INDIAN PROPAGANDA:

Anti-Indian circulars in Washington (LVI), 2-4.

ANTI-INDIAN LITERATURE:

Recovery of Anti-Indian literature in Delhi shop (LVI), 1935-36.

ANTI-INDIAN PROPAGANDA:

Anti-Indian statement by Nepal Minister (LVI), 66.

Anti-Indian statements of Ayub in America (LVI), 76-77.

APPELLATE ASSISTANT COMMISSIONERS:

Appeals pending before (LVII), 3945.

APSARA BOATS, (LVI), 2015.

ARCHAEOLOGICAL DEPARTMENT:

Centenary elebrations of (LVI), 745.

Shifting of Headquarters of North Western Circle of Archaeological Department (LVII), 4837.

ARCHAEOLOGICAL EXCAVA-TIONS:

Archaeological excavations by Allahabad University (LVI), 897.

ARCHAEOLOGICAL EXCAVATIONS: contd.

Archaeological excavations by Universities (LVI), 800.

Archaeological Excavations in Gujarat (LVIII), 7636,

Archaeological Excavations in West Bengal, (LVI), 1962-3.

Archaeological site at Nagarjunakonda (LVII), 4885-86

Archaeological Excavations in Bikaner (LVI), 2950.

Archaeological Excavations in Egypt by Indian tea (LVII), 5755.

Archaeological excavations in Madras etc. (LVI), 2029.

Archaeological excavations in Punjob (LVI), 1984.

Excavations at Kausambi (LVI), 862-63

ARCHAEOLOGICAL EXPLORA-TION (LVIII), 6683.

ARCHAEOLOGICAL FINDS:

ARCHAEOLOGICAL MONUMENTS:

Ancient monuments in Orissa (LVI), 2062-63.

Replicas of archaeological objects (LVI), 1910-11.

ARCHAEOLOGICAL SURVEY.

- --- in Punjab (LVI), 806,
- in Rajasthan (LVI), 3035.

ARECANUT:

Research Station at Paloda (LVI), 490.

ARMED FORCES:

District Navy, Army and Air Boards (LVII). 3873.

I. A. F. Contingent in Congo (LVII), 4781-82

Indian Troops for Congo (LVII), 5069-71.

Indian troops in Congo (LVIII), 7048

Naming of regiments (LVI), 792-93.

ARMED FORCES HEADQUARTERS:

Departmental tests in A. F. H. Q. (LVI), 2004.

Enquiry in Military Secretary's Branch, A. F. H. Q. (LVII), 5756-57.

Pooling of — with Ministry of Defence (LVI), 2944.

promotions in —— (LVII), 5852-53.

U.P.S.C. Typing Test of —— employees (LVII), 5853.

ARMS:

Illegal arms factories (LVI), 3011.
Purchase of arms by India from U.S.A. (LVI), 1179.

ARMS AND AMMUNITION:

Import of cartridges from Poland (LVIII), 7006—13.

Manufacture of guns (LVI), 902.

PURCHASE OF ARMS FROM U.S.A. (LVI), 921.

ARMY:

Dearth of engineers in — (LVI), 3034.

Land —— (LVI), 335—40.

Gorkhas in Indian —— (LVIII), 7706.

Use of — in Manipur (LVII), 5847-48.

ARMY ACT, (LVI), 1947.

ARMY MEDICAL CORPS:

Army Medical Corps (LVII), 5846-47.

ARMY PENSION RULES (LVIII), 7705

ARMS RULES:

----, (LVI), 1932.

Amendments to — (LVII), 4876-77.

ARMY STORE:

Adulterated rum for —, at Pathankot (LVIII), 7670.

Local purchase of army stores (LVI), 2981-82, 2983-84.

Production of —— (LVI), 1954—56.

Purchase by Army Base Workshop (LVIII), 6769-70.

ARMY WORKSHOPS:

Accident in 505 —— (LVII), 4831-32.

505 Army Base Workshop, Delhi (LVI), 2002; (LVII), 3911-12.

512-Army Workshop, Kirkee (LVII), 5796.

Manufacture of petrol tanks in 505-Army Base Workshop (LVIII), 9795-96.

Purchase by Army Base Workshops (LVIII), 6770.

ARREARS:

Payment of arrears due to revised pay scales (LVII), 4866-67.

ART SILK YARN (LVI), 121.

ARTISTS:

Aid to artists and authors (LVIII), 7639.

ASBESTOS:

Asbestos factory in Andhra Pradesh (LVI), 1197.

ASHOKA HOTEL (LVII), 6105.

Service of beef in Ashoka Hotel (LVI), 2350.

ASHOKA PILLARS:

Asoka-Pillars in Chemparan District (LVII), 5818.

ASIAN HEALTH ORGANISATION. (LVII), 6375-76.

ASIAN PRODUCTIVITY ORGANI-SATION (LVII), 5107—09.

ASIAN RAILWAY CONFERENCE:

Third Asian Railway Conference (LVII), 3623-24.

ASSAM:

Assam Language Policy (LVI), 1908-09.

Assam State Transport (LVIII), 8049.

Boundary dispute between NEFA and Assam (LVII), 5125-26.

Change of capital of Assam (LVI), 894

ASSAM-contd.

Commissions of Inquiry on Assem riots (LVI), 791-92.

Damage to Central Government property in Assam (LVI), 889.

District and Regional Councils in Assam (LVII), 4800.

Drilling in Assam after agreement with B.O.C. (LVI), 783,

Fertilizer Plant in Assam (LVI), 3243-44.

Inquiry into the conduct of Assam officials (LVI), 899-900.

Languages in Assam State (LVII), 4853-54.

Jute industry in Assam (LVII), 6122-23.

Katigorah bye-election (LVI), 868-69.

Loss of explosives in Assam (LVI), 130-131.

Mortality from Cancer in Assam (LVII), 6428.

Motor transport in Assam (LVII), 5483-84.

Muslim population in Assam (LVI), 734-35.

Naharkatiya Thermal Power Station Assam (LVII), 4491.

O & N.C.C. colony Sibsagar (LVIII), 7732.

Oil wells in Assam (LVI), 3008.

Outlay for Assam for 1961-62 (LVI), 99.

Railway High Schools in Asam (LVI), 429.

Relief and rehabilitation of riot affected persons in Assam (LVI), 66—68.

Rehabilitation in Hailakandi district of Assam (LVIII), 8028.

Script of tribals in Autonomous Hill Districts of Assam (LVIII), 6735.

Telephone connections in Assam (LVII), \$570.

ASSAM: contd.

Tribals (LVII), 5821.

Debates

Alleged departation of some Muslimes from, (CA) (LVII), 6470-72.

Alleged Pakistani infiltration into Assam (AM) (LVI), 165-73.

ASSAM FINANCIAL CORPORA-TION (LVIII), 6713.

ASSAMESE:

Assamese language in N.E.F.A. (LVII), 4220.

Assamese language. (LVIII), 7966—68.

ASWAN DAM:

Archaeological excavations at Aswan Dam (LVII), 3946.

ATLAS:

National Atlas (LVII), 4852-53.

ATOMIC ENERGY:

Atomic power plant (LVI) 98-99, 1144-47.

Peaceful uses at atomic energy (LVI), 101.

Tarapore Atomic Power Project (LVIII) 7954-55.

Debate

Report of Department of Atomic Energy (M) (LVI), 3423—66.

ATTACHED OFFICES:

Section Officers in Attached Offices (LVI), 2022-23.

AUDIO-VISUAL AID (LVIII) 6652—55.

AUDIT DEPARTMENT (LVI), 2072.

AUDITORS:

Auditors for Government sponsored pilot project companies in Orissa (LVIII), 7079-80.

AUTOMOBILES:

Production of automobiles (LVI), 1252.

ATTORNEY-GENERAL:

Visit of, to U.S.S.R. (LVII)I, 7708

AUTONOMOUS BODIES:

Autonomous and Semi-autonomous Bodies (LVI), 1260-61.

AUXILIARY CADET CORPS:

N.C.C. and A.C.C. camps (LVIII), 6755-56.

AVRO 748 (LVIII), 6656-58.

AWARDS, STATE:

'Rashtra Kalash' (LVII), 5478.

AYUB. GENERAL:

Anti-India statements of Ayub in America (LVI), 76-77.

AYURVEDA:

Aid to Ayurveda and Allied Institutions in Mysore and Maharashtra (LVI), 491-92

Old Manuscripts on Ayurveda (LVIII), 7314.

Ayurvedic hospital in Delhi during Third Plan (LVI), 1621-22.

Ayurvedic Institution of Banaras Hindu University (LVIII), 6775.

Shuddha Ayurvedic courses in Banaras Hindu University (LVI), 1952.

AYURVEDIC MEDICINES:

Legislative control on manufacture of ayurvedic and unani Medicines (LVII), 53338—91.

AYURVEDIC PHARMACOPEIA (LVII), 4484.

AYURVEDIC RESEARCH:

Central Council of Ayurvedic Research (LVI), 1518.

AYURVEDIC SYSTEM:

Homoeopethic and Ayurvedic Systems of Medicine in Jammu and Kashmir (LVII), 4495-96.

AZAMGARH:

Bifurcation of Two-Member Parliamentary Constituency of Azamgarh, U.P. (LVIII), 7993-94.

В

B.D.O's. (LVII), 6430-31.

BACKWARD AREAS (LVII), 6980—83.

Development of backward areas of Uttar Pradesh (LVI), 2337.

BACKWARD CLASS(ES) (LVI), 749.

Aids to, Students (LVII), 5816-17.

All India Backward classes convention (LVI), 2996.

Criteria for, (LVI), 1950-51.

Educational facilities for, (LVIII), 7724-25.

BACKWARD CLASS:

Post Matric Scholarships for Backward Class students (LVII), 3871-72.

Post-Matric Scholarships to, (LVI), 883.

Post-matric scholarships to, in Punjab (LVI), 2032-33.

Reservation for, in Railway services (LVI), 1634-35.

Revision of lists of S.C. and S.T. and, (LVI), 1988.

Utilisation by States of money for S.C. and S.T. and, (LVI), 1956-57.

Welfare of, in Punjab (LVII), 4858-59.

BADRINATH:

Pilgrims route to, (LVI), 2723-24.

BAGESHWAR:

Temples at, (U.P.) (LVII), 58-59.

BAGS, CANVAS:

Canvas bags for school children (LVI), 1933-34.

BAHADUR SHAH:

Works of Bahadur Shah (LVI), 2969-70.

BAINAMA SCHEME (LVI), 3236-37.

BAL BHAVAN:

New Delhi (LVIII), 6718.

BALIMELA PROJECT (LVI), 484.

BALL BEARINGS:

Ball and Roller Bearing Project (LVI), 3253.

BALL BEARINGS (LVI), 1217-18.

Ball bearing industry (LVI), 1200.

BALLOON CAR (LVIII), 6701.

BALLOT PAPER(S):

Printing of, in Punjab (LVI), 1863—66.

BANARAS:

See "Varanasi"

BANDRA:

Railway overbridge near, station (LVII), 3583-84.

BANGALORE:

Bangalore Airport (LVI), 2946-47. Gas Turbine project at. (LVII), 6468.

Gold mines in, (LVIII), 6751-52.

Hindustan Machine Tools Factory, (LVI), 1224-25.

Hospital at, under Employees' State Insurance Scheme (LVI), 1231-32.

Second Machine Tool Factory, (LVIII), 7024.

Shifting of All India Institute of Mental Health from, to Ranchi (LVI), 448-49.

Slum clearance in, (LVIII), 7091-92.

BANK(S):

Interest on World Bank Loan (LVII), 5828-29.

Moratorium granted to, (LVI), 2929-30.

Moratorium on R. V. Madurai (LVIII), 6683-84.

Palai Central Bank (LVI), 771-72.

Palai Central Bank Employees Union (LVIII), 6784-85.

PALAI CENTRAL BANK:

Payment by, against each account (LVI), 901.

PALAI CENTRAL BANK-contd.

Payments to Laxmi, Depositors (LVII), 3872-73.

PALAI BANK:

Payment to depositors (LVI), 900, (LVII), 3847—50.

BANKS:

Proposal to reorganise, (LVI), 2010.

Rationalisation of, (LVI), 2952.

Sirmur Bank, Himachal Pradesh (LVIII), 7407.

Staff of Reserve, of India (LVI), 3033.

Unclaimed Money in Indian, (LVII), 5823.

Winding up of Prabhatkar, Ltd. (LVIII), 7738.

BANK DEPOSIT(S):

Hyderabad money in a London Bank (LVI), 838

BANK OF STORES LTD:

Closure of Bank and Stores Ltd., Purnea (LVII), 3866.

BANK DEPOSITS:

Insurance Scheme (LVI), 2891-92,

BANK DISPUTE(S):

Delay in award by national tribunal, (CA) (LVIII), 8082—83.

BANKING SYSTEM:

Study of problems of, (LVIII), 6736-37.

BARAHOTI:

Visit of Indian officials to, (LVII), 5120.

BARAPOLE:

Barapole Hydro-electric Project in Third Plan (LVI), 461.

BAREILLY:

Synthetic Rubber Plant, (LVI), 41-42.

BARGADARS:

Eviction of, in Tripura (LVII), 5450.

BARODA:

Baroda Oil Refinery (LVI), 784.

Electrification of Ahmedabad-Baroda Line (LVI), 514-15.

Mineral deposits in, (LVIII), 6720-21.

Oil Refinery near, (LVII), 5755-56.

BASTAR:

Iron ore in Bastar (LVI), 2057-58. Progress of railway in, (LVI), 2705.

BASTAR RULER:

Former ruler of Bastar (LVI), 1908.

BASU, BIPLABI MAHANAYAK ROSO BIHARI:

Ashes of Netaji Subhas Chandra Bose and, (Res.) (LVIII), 8237—42.

BASU:

Construction of rail link of Talcher to, (LVII), 5463.

BAUXITE:

See "Mines and Minerals".

BEAS PROJECT:

Beas Project Report (LVI), 442.

Beas Dam Project in Punjab (LVI), 499-500

Beas Project Report (LVI), 442.

BEE-KEEPING (LVII), 4503.

BEGGAR(S):

Beggars in Delhi (LVI), 764-65, (LVIII), 6686.

BELAPUR:

Death of Railway Passengers near, (LVI), 535.

BELGIUM:

Imports from, (LVI), 1248.

BANGALA DICTIONARY:

Compilation of Dictionary for children in Bengali (LVII), 5785.

BERHAMPUR:

Central Sericultural Institute, (LVIII), 6990—94.

BERUBARI:

Transfer of, (LVI), 79-80.

BETEL LEAVE(S):

Betel leaves' Research Centre (LVI), 1587-88.

BETELNUTS:

Illegal import of, (LVIII), 6750.

BHAKRA DAM (LVII), 3562, (LVIII), 7280—83.

BHAKRA DAM:

Interest Charges on Loans advanced for, Project (LVI), 376.

Water from Bhakra Dam for Branches of West Jamuna Canal (LVII), 4486-87.

Height of Bhakra Nangal Dam (LVII), 3524

BHARAT ELECTRONICS LTD. (LVII), 4882, (LVIII), 7732-33.

Manufacture of transmitters by, (LVIII), 7648.

BHARAT PENSIONERS' SAMAJ (LVI), 861.

BHARAT SEWAK SAMAJ (LVIII), 6698.

Assistance to Punjab, (LVI), 2047-48.

Bharat Sewak Samaj in Orlssa (LVIII), 7070.

BHARATIYA-KALA KENDRA:

Bharatiya Kala Kendra's tour of U.S.S.R. (LVII), 3883.

BHATTACHARYA, LT. COL.:

Trial of Lt. Col. Bhattacharya in Pakistan (LVIII), 7986—90.

BHAVNAGAR:

Discovery of Images near, (LVII), 5836.

BHILAI:

Bhilai Steel Plant (LVI), 812, 852, 887-88, 1933, 2000-01 (LVII), 3870, (LVIII), 6752.

Bhilai Steel works (LVIII), 6801-02.

BHOPAL:

Capital project of (LVIII), 6800-01.

Direct trunk telephone lines to, (LVII). 3622-23.

Heavy electricals Ltd., (LVI), 89, 2286-87, 3248-49, 3268-69, (LVIII), 7090.

Industrial estate in, (LVII), 4190-91.

BHUBANESWAR:

Bhubaneswar Station (LVI), 2741.

Calcutta-Bhubaneswar air service (LVI), 2616.

Cantonment near, (LVI), 3015.

P. & T. colony at (LVII), 3604-05.

State Museum at, (LVI), 2063.

BHULI:

Welfare Training Institute (LVIII), 7059.

BHUTAN:

Development of (LVII), 5080-84.

Indo-Bhutan road (LVII), 3523.

Postal system in Bhutan (LVIII), 7006, 7075.

Rain and silt observation stations in Sikkim and (LVI), 2653.

Roads in (LVIII), 7078.

BHUTANESE:

Bhutanese Students in India (LVII), 5831.

BICYCLE(S):

Bicycles for class IV officers (LVII), 3965-66.

Production and export of (LVI), 2301.

BIHAR:

Aid for students' tour to Institutes (LVIII), 7697.

Ambar charkha in (LVIII), 7047-48.

Carbonization Plant (LVI), 2006-07.

Goitre Disease in Champaran (LVI), 1571-72.

Industrial Development of (LVII), 6123.

Leprosy control scheme in (LVI), 516-17.

Loan due from State Government (LVI), 2042.

Location of R.M.S. Headquarters in (LVI), 1541.

Oil exploration in North Bihar (LVII), 3862-63.

P. & T. officers in (LVII), 8424-25. Production of khadi in, (LVIII), 8021.

Registered unemployed in (LVI), 2343.

School hostels in (LVIII), 6737-38.

Seismic survey of U.P., and West Bengal (LVII), 4792.

Small industrial units in (LVI), 1208.

Timber trade of, (LVII), 5446.

Village Housing Schemes in (LVII), 6138.

BIKANER:

Archaeological Excavations in (LVI), 2950.

Oil in, (LVII), 3164-65.

Seizure of smuggled goods at station (LVIII), 6789-90.

BI-LINGUAL CHARTS (LVII), 5814. BI-LINGUAL PRIMERS (LVIII), 6740.

BILL(S):

Advocates Bill, 1961.

President's Assent (LVI), 193.

Apprentices Bill:

Int. (LVI), 3317-18.

Appropriation (No. 3) Bill, 1961:

President's Assent (LVI), 192.

Appropriation (No. 4) Bill, 1961:

Int. (LVII), 6190.

Consid. and passed (LVII), 6481-82.

Message from R.S., returning Bill without recommendations (LVIII), 7413.

Appropriation (Railways) No. 3 Bill, 1961:

President's Assent (LVI) 192.

Assam Municipal (Ranipur Amendment) Bill:

Int. (LVI), 2405.

Coal Mines (Conservation and Safety) Amendment Bill:

President's Assent (LVI) 193.

Constitution (Amendment) Bill—
(Amendment of article 226) by
Shri C. R. Narasimhan

Int. (LVI), 3113.

Motion to circulate (adopted) (LVII), 6562—71.

Constitution (Amendment) Bill:

(Amendment of article 226) by Shri C. R. Pattabhi Raman: Consid. (LVI), 3114—29.

Motion to circulate (adopted) (LVI), 3120—29.

Constitution (Tenth Amendment)
Bill:

Int. (LVI), 1658.

Consid. (LVI), 2085—2161.

Consid. Cl. (LVI), 2161-62.

Passed (LVI), 2167.

Message from R.S. returning Bill without amendments (LVI), 2763.

BILL(S): contd.

Criminal Law (Amendment) Bill:

President's Assent (LVI), 193.

Dadra and Nagar Haveli Bill:

Int. (LVI), 1659.

Consid. (LVI), 2786-2841.

Consid. cl. (LVI), 2841-42.

Passed (LVI), 2842.

Message from R.S. returning with Bill without amendments (LVII), 5202-03.

Delhi Municipal Corporation (Amendment) Bill:

Int. (LVII), 4277.

Consid. (LVIII), 7221-31.

Consid. (LVIII), 7414-82.

Consid. cl. (LVIII), 7482-97.

Passed (LVIII), 7497.

Delhi Shops and Establishments (Amendment) Bill:

President's Assent (LVI), 192.

Delhi (Urban Areas) Tenants' Relief Bill:

Message from R.S. agreeing to the Bill as passed by L.S. (LVI), 3043.

Deposit Insurance Corporation Bill: Int. (LVII), 6189.

Consid. (LVIII) 7757-7844.

Consid cl. (LVIII), 7844-50, 8102-11.

Passed (LVIII), 8111.

Essential Commodities (Amendment) Bill:

President's Assent (LVI), 193.

Extradition Bill:

Int. (LVI), 194.

Consid. (LVI), 2845-80, 3067-70.

Message from R.S., concurring to join J.C. on the Bill (LVIII), 6815-16.

Fixation of Price of Food Grains Bill by Shri Jhulan Sinha:

Conid. (withdrawn) (LVI), 3141—74, (LVII), 6545—62.

BILL(S): contd.

Foreign Awards (Recognition and Enforcement) Bill:

Message from R.S. forwarding Bill to L.S. as passed by R.S. (LVI), 3043-44.

High Court Judges (conditions of service) Amendment Bill:

Int. (LVII), 5503.

Income-tax Bill, 1961:

Report of S.C. & Evidence presented (LVI), 1282.

Consid. as reported by S.C. (LVI), 3070—3112, 3380—3422 (LVII), 4903—37.

Consid. Cl. (LVII), 4937—61. 5209—95.

Passed (LVII) 5295-96.

Message from R.S. recommending certain amendments to the Bill as passed by L.S. (LVIII), 7231-32.

Consid. (R.S. Amendments—agreed to) (LVIII), 8096—8102.

Indian Penal Code (Amendment)
Bill:

Int. (LVI), 1283.

Consid. (LVII), 6190—6230, 6246—49.

Consid. Cl. (LVII), 6249-72.

Passed (LVII), 6272.

Message from R.S. agreeing to the Bill without amendment (LVIII), 8093-94.

Indian Railways (Amendment) Bill: Report of S.C. and evidence presented (LVI), 193.

Consid. as reported by S.C. (LVIII), 6940—52, 7116—60.

Consid. Cl. (LVIII), 7160-72.

Passed, as amended (LVIII), 7172.

Indian Standard Institution (Certification and Marks) Amendment Bill:

Message from R.S. forwarding Bill to L.S. as passed by R.S. (LVI), 3048 BILL(S): contd.

Industrial (Development and Regulation) Amendment Bill:
Int. (LVII), 5207.

Khadi and Village Industries Commission (Amendment) Bill:

Consid. (LVI), 1010-63.

Consid. Cl. (LVI), 1063-68.

Passed (LVI), 1068.

Message from R.S. agreeing to Bill without amendments (LVII), 3667-68.

Marking of Heavy Packages (Amendment) Bill:

Message from R.S. agreeing to the Bill as passed by L.S. (LVI), 3042-43.

Maternity Benefit Bill:

Consid. as reported by J.C. (LVI), 1376—1408.

Medicinal and Toilet Preparation (Excise duties) Amendment Bill: President's Assent (LVI) 192.

Minimum Wages (Amendment) Bill: Consid., as passed by R.S. (LVI), 1294—1343.

Consid. Cl. (LVI), 1343-44.

Passed, as amended (LVI), 1344.

Message from R.S. agreeing to the amendments made by L.S. in the Bill: (LVII), 3668-69.

Motor Transport Workers Bill:

President's Assent (LVI), 192.

Newspaper (Price and Page) Continuance Bill:

Int. (LVII) 5206-07.

Consid. (LVII), 6230-6343.

Consid. Cl. and Passed (LVII), 6243—45.

Message from R.S. agreeing without amendments to the Bill as passed by L.S. (LVIII), 7109-10.

Orissa Appropriation (No. 2) Bill, 1961:

Fresident's Assent (LVI), 192.

BILL(S): contd.

Public Employment (Requirement as to Residence) Amendment Bill (Amendment of Section 5) by Shri L. Achaw Singh:

Int. (LVII), 6544-45.

Religious Trusts Bill:

Extension of time for presentation of Report of J.C. (LVII), 5204-05.

Time for presentation of Report of J.C. extended (LVII), 5503.

Appointment of Members to J.C. to fill up vacancies (LVIII), 7109—12.

Message from R.S. recommending to L.S. to join J.C. on the Bill (LVIII), 8094.

Representation of the People (Amendment) Bill:

Int. (LVI), 1283.

Motion to refer to S.C. (LVI), 2167—2220.

Report of S.C. presented (LVI), 3422.

Consid., as reported by S.C. (LVII), 6272—74, 6484—6544, (LVIII), 6818—52.

Consid. Cl. (LVIII), 6852—6938. Pased (LVIII), 6838—40.

Message from R.S. agreeing to the Bill without amendments (LVIII), 8094.

Representation of the People (Amendment) Bill (Amendment of section 7) by Shri Mahanty:

Int. (LVI), 3112-13.

Representation of the People (Removal of Disqualification) Bill by Shri Khushwaqt Rai:

Int. (LVI), 3113.

Restoration of Places of Religious
Worship Bill by Shri Parkash
Vir Shastri:

Consid. (LVII), 6571—6622.

Salar Jung Museum Bill:

President's Assent (LVI), 193.

BILL(S): contd.

Salt Cess (Amendment) Bill:

Consid. (LVI), 1344-74.

Consid. Cl. (LVI), 1374-75.

Passed (LVI), 1375.

Message from R.S. returning Bill without Amendments (LVI), 3043.

Presidents' Assent (LVIII), 6816.

Sikh Gurdwara Bill by Sardar A. S. Saigal:

Motion to refer to J.C. (LVI), 3129—40.

Motion to postpone consid. (adopted) (LVI), 3140-41.

Opinions laid on the Table (LVI), 1655.

Sugarcane cess (validation) Bill:

Int. (LVII), 6480-81.

Consid. (LVIII), 7179-7220.

Passed (LVIII), 7220.

Union Territories (Stamp and Court Fees Laws) Bill:

Consid. (LVI), 1284-93.

Consid. Cl. (LVI), 1293-94.

Passed (LVI), 1294.

Message from R.S. returning Bill without amendments (LVII), 3667.

President's Assent (LVIII), 6816.

Voluntary Surrender of Salaries (Exemption from Taxation) Bill: Int. (LVI), 2765-66.

BILLETS:

Allotment of, in Maharashtra (LVII), 4239.

BIOLOGICAL RESEARCH:

National Biological Research Institute (LVI), 949.

BIOGRAPHY:

Biography of Netaji (LVIII), 7077. BIRDS:

Protection of wild animals and, (LVII), 5429-30.

BIRIS:

Biri Industry (LIV), 1216.

BIRLA, G. D.:

Shri G. D. Birla's visit to U.S.S.R. (LVI), 1268.

BIRTHS AND DEATHS:

Registration of deaths and births (LVIII), 6675.

BIRTH CONTROL:

Drug for Birth Control (LVII), 3566-67.

BLACK PEPPER:

Black pepper and cardamom cultivation in Orissa (LVII), 5430-31.

Export of Etc. (LVII), 4179.

BLANKETS:

Production and sale of woollen blankets (LVI), 149-50.

BLIND(S):

Central Institute for the, (LVII), 3864.

Education of the, (LVIII), 6710.

BLITZ:

Re: issue of Summons to editor of, (LVII), 8786.

Re: Summons issued to, (LVII), 4902-03, 5048-58

Telegram from Shri Karanjia (LVII), 4693-94.

BLOCK STAFF:

Temporary block staff (LVI), 510. BLOOD BANKS (LVI), 387-88.

Blood Bank at Agartala (LVII), 4569-70.

BOARD(S):

Advisory, for National Atlas and Geographical Names (LVII), 4875-76.

Agricultural and Animal Husbandry (LVII), 3597.

All India Handicrafts (LVII), 4185. Allowances to employees of Delhi, (LVIII), 7747-48.

Board of visitors (LVII), 5820-21.

Board for Narmada River (LVI), 2623.

BOARD(S): contd.

Board of Control for Cricket in India (LVI), 836-37.

Cantonment Boards (LVI), 3024-25; (LVIII), 7677.

Cantonment, in Punjab (LVIII), 6757-58.

Central Advisory Board for Education (LVIII), 7696.

Central Board for Workers' Education (LVII), 5166-67.

Central Labour Education Board (LVIII), 7060—62.

Central Listener, for light music (LVII), 4218-19.

Central Social Welfare (LVIII), 6747, 6809-10.

Central Technical Assistance, for Inland Water Transport (LVII), 4483-84.

Chief Marketing Officer of the Coffee, (LVI), 54-55.

Co-operative Development Board (LVI), 455.

Delhi Homoeopathic, (LVIII), 7363-64.

Implementation of interim award of jute wage board (LVI), 2289.

Implementation of Recommendations of Cement Wage Board (LVII), 4177-78.

National Cooperative Farming Consultative Board (LVI), 2628.

National Savings Central Advisory Board (LVI), 2978.

Quarters and shops of Delhi (LVIII), 7749-50.

Recommendations of the Renuka
Ray Committee on the Working
of the Central Social
Board (XVI), 2904—06.

Wage Boards (LVI), 3195-98.

Wage Board for iron and steel industry (LVI), 1163-64.

Wage Board for jute industry (LVIII), 6983—85.

Water Pollution Boards (LVI), 2610.

BOATS:

Apsara Boats (LVI), 2015.

BOKARO:

Bokaro Steel Plant (LVI), 770-71, 782-83.

Break down in D.V.C. Thermal Power Plants at Durgapur and, (LVI), 432-33.

BOLANI ORES LTD. (LVI), 2062.

BOMB(S):

Bomb Explosions in Jammu (LVI), 2351.

Alleged throwing of, at Swami Rameshwaranandji (AM) (LVII), 3662—64.

BOMBAY:

Bombay Central Training Institute for Craftsmen Instructor_s (LVIII), 7052-53.

Enquiry into the spread of jaundice in Bombay (LVI), 1572.

Fertilizer plant at (LVIII), 7023-24.

Fire at Alexandra Docks, (LVI), 375-76.

Premier automobiles, (LVIII), 7033. T.V. Centre at, (LVI), 83.

BONE_DIGESTERS:

Bone-digesters in Tripura (LVII), 5449-50.

BONUS(ES):

Bonus for H.A.L. workers (LVI), 2003-04.

Bonus to L.I.C. policy holders (LVII), 4756—62.

Bonus for plantation workers (LVI), 124-125.

Incentive, Scheme (LVII), 4454-55.
BONUS COMMISSION (LVI), 2288-89.

Debate

Half-an_hour discussion (LVIII), 7914—26.

BOOKS:

Auction sale of books on India in England (LVIII), 7650.51.

Bi-lingual primers (LVIII), 6740.

BOOKS: contd.

Guide, for teachers of General Science (LVI), 2038.

List of, for secondary school libraries (LVI), 3003-04.

Popular, in Hindi (LVIII), 7647-48.

Publication of, for children (LVII), 5815.

School, (LVIII), 6778.

Source, for teachers of basic education schools (LVIII), 7655.

Text, on social studies in Delhi schools (LVIII), 6715-16.

See also "Text Books".

BOOK(S) ON INDIA:

A book on India by an East German Professor (LVIII), 7719-20.

Auction sale of, in England (LVIII), 7650-51.

BOOT PLANT:

Boot Plant in Harness and Saddlery Factory, Kanpur (LVII), 3909-10.

BORAX DEPOSITS (LVIII), 7661.
BORDER(S):

Amritsar Border (LVII), 5753.

Defence of Himalayan, (LVII), 5822.

East Pakistan and Assam, (LVIII), 8011-12.

Rajasthan-West Pakistan, (LVIII), 8010-11.

Unauthorised travelling on Burma-India, (LVI), 73-74.

BORDER AGREEMENT(S):

China-Pakistan Border Agreement (LVI), 2248—51.

See also "Agreements and Treaties".

BORDER AREAS (LVI), 1922.

Civilian employees in, (LVII), 4797.

Military training in, (LVI), 2067.

BORDER DEFENCE:

Border Defence Committee (LVII), 5810.

Punjab, Expenses (LVIII), 7707.

BORDER DISPUTE(S):

Inter-State, (LVII), 4828-29.

Report on India-China, (LVI), 1222-23.

Sino-Indian, (LVI), 58.

See also "Boundary Disputes".

BORDER DISTRICTS (LVIII), 7676-77.

BORDER RAIDS:

Broadcasts regarding Chinese incursions (LVI), 3224-25.

BORDER ROADS (LVIII) 7719.

U.P.-Tibet, (LVIII), 7683-84.

BORDER VIOLATION:

Air violation by Chinese (LVI), 733. 34.

Air space violations by Pakistan (LVI), 2924—27.

BORDER SECURITY:

Prosecution against persons jeopardising the security of the border (LVI), 857-58.

BOSE, NETAJI SUBHAS CHANDRA:
See "Netaji Subhas Chandra"

BOTANICAL EXPERTS:

Russian Delegation of, (LVI), 2931-32.

Soviet Botanical Experts (LVII), 5754.

BOUNDRY AGREEMENT:

Boundary Agreement with Pakistan (LVI), 120-21.

BOUNDARY DISPUTE:

Assam Nagaland Boundary dispute (LVIII), 6999-7000.

Boundary dispute between NEFA and Assam (LVII), 5125-26.

U.P.-Bihar boundary (LVIII), 6631

-34.

See also "Border Disputes".

BOUNDARY PILLARS:

Boundary pillars between India and Burma (LVI), 52-53.

BRAHMAPUTRA:

Brahmaputra Bridge (LVII), 5467.

BRASSWARE:

Brassware exporters. (LVIII), 8055-56.

BRICK-KILNS (LVI), 469.

BRIDGE(S):

Brahmaputra Bridge (LVII), 5467.

Bridge at Garhmukteshwar (LVIII), 7404-05.

Bridge Between Lodi colony and Seva Nagar (LVII), 4512.

Bridges in Madhya Pradesh (LVI), 1528.

Bridges in Punjab (LVI), 2636.

Bridges on National Highways in Punjab (LVIII), 7322.

Bridges on National Highway No. 29 (LVI), 2703-04.

Bridge on National Highway No. 37 (LVIII), 7305-06.

Bridge on Rupnarayan River (LVII), 4547.

Bridges on west Coast Road (LVII), 6467-68.

Bridge over Khowai river (LVII), 3629-30.

Bridge over River Ganga at Patna (LVII), 4502-03.

Kondra, over Gobind Sagar (LVII), 3568.

National Highways and, in Orissa (LVII), 4555.

Rapti Bridge (LVI), 337.

Reconstruction of Krishna river bridge (LVII) 3658.

Road, at Garhmukteshwar (LVI). 401-02.

Road, at Rangapur (LVI), 457.

Road overbridge at Vijayawada (LVII), 6410.

Second, over Yamuna (LVII), 5439-40.

Traffic on Jamuna, Delhi (LVIII), 7399-7400.

BRIDGES(S): contd.

Underbridge at Cuttack (LVIII), 7358.

Debates

Collapse of, over Teesta (st) (LVIII), 8094-95.

See also "Railway Bridge(s)".

BRITISH OFFICER(S):

Pension to British Officers (LVIII), 7697-98.

BROADCASTS:

Broadcasts for West Asia and South-East Asia (LVI), 1240.

BROCHURE:

Brochure entitled "Victory of Five Principles" (LVI), 3259.

BUDNI:

Tractor Training Centre, Budni (LVII) 5456-58.

BUFFALOES:

Export of Pedigree, (LVI), 440.

BUNDS:

Breach in the bund of the Jamuna (AM) (LVII), 4253—56.

BUREAU(S):

Technological Consulting Bureau. (LVIII), 8008.

BURMA:

Boundary pillars between India and, (LVI), 52-53.

Hostile Nagas in, (LVI), 1165.

Indian Doctors for, (LVI), 1533-34.

Indians in, (LVIII), 8065.

Restrictions on Indians in, (LVII), 5086—92.

Rice from, (LVI), 1572-73.

Trade with, (LVIII), 7057.

Unauthorised travelling on Burma-India border (LVI) 73-74.

BURRAGARH:

Burragarh Colliery (LVI), 1250. BUSES:

Air-conditioned buses (LVII), 3526.

Smoke from diesel, (LVII), 5438.

BUS-SERVICE:

Delhi-London bus service (LVII), 5386-87.

BUSINESS MANAGEMENT:

Training in, (LVI), 2325.

Training in, in small industries service institutions in Punjab (LVI), 2367-68.

B.O.H. (LVI), 1656-57, 2764-65, 3316 17, (LVII), 4575-76, (LVII), 4901-02, 6473—80, (LVIII), 6817-18, 7112—16.

BYE-ELECTIONS:

Sultanpur Bye-elections (LVIII), 7715-16.

See also "Elections".

Also "General Elections"

'C'

CARE:

Agreement with, for free mid-day meals to primary school children in Kerala (LVII), 4784.

C.H.S. FORM(S):

Printing of, in Hindi (LVI), 434-35.

C.H.S. SCHEME:

Extension of, to Calcutta, Bombay and Madras (LVI), 1521.

Printing of C.H.S. forms in Hindi (LVI), 434-35.

C.H.S. Scheme (LVI), 438, 2649-50; (LVII), 6461-62.

C.H.S. Scheme for Civilian Defence Employees (LVII), 4884-85.

C.H.S. Scheme for Employees of Oil and Natural Gas Commission (LVII), 5837-38.

C.H.S. Scheme for employees of Union Territory of Delhi (LVI), 1497.

Committee to inquire into working of, (LVI), 1513.

Debates

(CONTRIBUTORY HEALTH SER-VICE SCHEME (Rs.) (withdrawn) (LVII), 5048, 8173—8237.

C.O.D.:

See 'Defence Establishments''. C.P.W.D.:

Break in services of, employees (LVI), 2305.

C.P.W.D. officials (LVII), 5137-38. C.P.W.D. personnel deputed to Sikkim (LVIII), 8015-16.

Chowkidars in, (LVI), 2379-80.

Compensatory allowance for work-charged staff (LVI), 159.

Confirmation of, Workers (LVI), 160-61.

Corruption in (LVII), 5107.

Divisions in, (LVII), 4236.

Electrical and Horticultural sub-Divisions (LVI), 1279.

Electrical and mechanical sub-divisions (LVI), 1278-79.

Enquiry Offices at Ferozeshah Road (LVI), 1210.

Overpayment to, contractors (LVII),5184-85.

Recognition of, Employees' Union (LVI), 3246.

Seniority lists for, employees (LVI), 2379.

Seniority lists in, (LVI), 161

Transfer of Workers (LVI), 1274.

Workcharged staff of (LVII), 6157-58, (LVIII), 7068-69.

C.S.I.R. (LVII), 5843-44.

See also under "Council(s)".

C.T.O.:

C.T.O. Calcutta (LVI), 485.

CABLE(S):

Cable and Wire manufacturers (LVI), 90

Cable Factory (LVIII), 7045.

Cable factory at Thripunithura (LVII), 6106-07.

Cable for telephone connections (LVI), 2631

Cable manufacturing factory in Madras (LVII), 5147-48.

Paper insulator power, (LVI), 1168.

CACHAR:

Cacher riots (LVII), 3944.

P. & T. Staff (LVI), 1623.

Printing of electoral rolls in, (LVI), 6749-50.

CAIRO:

Tea House in, (LVI), 69.

CALCUTTA:

C.T.O., (LVI), 485.

Calcutta-Agartala air service (LVI), 388.

Calcutta-Bhubaneswar air service (LVI), 2616

Calcutta broadcast (LVI), 154-155. Cheating at (LVI), 2723.

Cholera Research Centre at, (LVII), 4510.

Circular Railway Round (LVI), 1546.

Demolition of Houses by Military area (LVII), 3874-75.

Development of (LVI), 1912; (LVII), 3883.

Enquiry Report of, Tramways strike (LVI), 1204-05.

Government of India Press at (LVIII), 7003—06.

Greater, Water Supply and Drainage Scheme (LVII), 5420.

Houses for Central Government Employees in, (LVIII), 8017-18.

I.A.C. Office (LVI), 368-70.

Inome tax building in, (LVIII), 6765.

Muslim places of worship in (LVII), 6161-62.

Orient paper Mills Ltd., (LVIII), 704.

Problems of, city (LVIII), 7762.

Seizure of jute goods at, (LVI), 2039-40.

Shahpur and Durgapur Refugee Colonies, (LVII), 4181.

Staff Council in Income-tax office, (LVI), 2990.

Tax due to, Corporation from Central Government (LVII), 6115.

CALCUTTA:

Tea Brokers in (LVII), 4172-73.

Theatre Road Post Office (LVI), 1501-02.

Undelivered parcels at G.P.O. (LVI), 1517-18.

Zinc smelter in (LVI), 3234-35.

Debates

Accident to dakota aircraft at Calcutta airport (CA), (LVIII), 7410—12.

Threatened strike by employees of Association for Cultivation of Science (CA), (LVIII), 8081-82.

CALCUTTA PORT:

See under "Port(s)".

CALICUT:

Medical college at (LVI), 459-60.

CALLING ATTENTION (LVII), 5499—5501

Accident to dakota aircraft at Calcutta airport (LVIII), 7410-12.

Accidents in certain mines (LVIII), 8071—73.

Alleged deportation of some Muslims from Assam (LVII), 6470—72.

Award of post-metric scholarships to scheduled Caste students (LVIII), 8080-81

Block closure by Indian Jute Mills Association (LVI), 2400-01.

Continuance of the Ministry of Rehabilitation (LVII), 4264—70.

Delay in award by National Tribunal (Bank Disputes) (LVIII), 8082-83.

Difficulties in steel plants in the Private sector due to irregular supply of coal and Lime stone (LVIII), 7753-54.

Dock inspection certificates for handloom cloth (LVIII), 8077-78.

Export of soap (LVIII), 8078—80.

Failure of I.A.C. to provide accommodation to President's physicians (LVI), 1645—49

Floods in Orissa (LVIII), 8086-88.

CALICUT: contd.

Floods in Uttar Pradesh (LVII), 4897—4900.

Flood situation (LVI), 177-80.

Flooding of certain residential Colonies in Delhi due to heavy rains (LVII), 4571-74.

Frequent breakdown of power supply in Delhi (LVI), 2760—62.

Hold-up of a train at Farrukhabad (LVIII), 8074-75.

Issue of arrest warrants against
Master Tara Singh and Yogiraj
Surya Deo (LVII), 5861—63.

Merger of certain Government educational institutions in the National Institute of Education (LVIII), 8089.

New political set-up in certain Union Territories (LVIII), 8076-77.

Non-reinstalment of some dismissed employees and delay in restoration of recognition of employees' Unions and federations. (LVIII), 8085-86.

Production of oil at Cambay and Ankaleshwar oil fields (LVII), 3974—76

Rejection of application for Rehabilitation compensation claims (LVIII), 7106-07.

Reported deaths due to house collapse in Delhi (LVII), 5200—02.

Reported suicide by a research student of Delhi University (LVIII), 8083—85.

Reported reduction of emoluments of I.C.S. Officers (LVIII), 8073-74.

Revision of Third Plan allotment to Orissa (LVIII), 8075-76.

Strike by workers in the Hindustan shipyard, Vizagapatnam (LVI), 2075—78.

Threatened strike by employees of Association for Cultivation of Science, Calcutta (LVIII), 8081-82.

CALTEX:

Caltex Oil Refinery (LVII), 5760-61.

CAMBAY:

Refinery in Cambay region (LVII), 4789-90.

Debate

Production of oil at, and Ankaleshwar oil field (CA) (LVII), 3974—76.

CAMBAY, GULF OF:

Survey of oil in Gulf of Cambay (LVII), 5788-89.

CAMERAS:

Manufacture of—and optical instruments (LVI), 2277-2278.

CAMPHOR:

Price of (LVII), 4223.

CANADA:

Aid from —for Third Five Year Plan (LVI), 1981-82.

Assistance from—under Colombo Plan (LVII), 3948.

Devaluation of dollar by (LVI), 911.

CANAL(S):

Water from Bhakra Dam for Branches of West Jamuna (LVII), 4486-87.

CANAL WATER AGREEMENT:

Joint Indus Commission (LVII), 4519.

CANCER (LVI), 405-06.

Drug for curing (LVI), 1504.

Mortality from—in Assam (LVII), 6428.

Research centres for, (LVI) 1559-60.

CANTONMENTS:

Cannanore cantt. (LVI), 2997.

Cantonment near Bhubaneswar (LVI), 3015.

Vacant houses at Balkloh, (LVII), 3895.

CANTONMENT ACT:

See under "Acts."

CANTONMENT BOARD(S):

See under "Board(s)".

CAPITAL:

Capital issued by Companies (LVIII), 6722.

See also "Foreign Capital".

CAPITATION FEES (LVII), 5817.

CAPITAL:

Control on the issue of capital (LVI), 860.

CAPITAL GOODS:

Import of, (LVIII), 8050-51.

CAPSULE. GELATUR:

Capsule Cover Manufacturing Units (LVI), 1211-12.

CARS:

Staff Cars (LVII), 8789, (LVIII), 6789.

CAR COMPONENTS:

Manufacture of car components (LVI), 155.

See also "Spare Parts".

CARBONS:

Cinema Arc Carbons (LVI), 1214. Carbonization Plant (LVI), 2006-07.

CARD-PLAYING:

Ban on, by Government employees (LVIII), 6800.

CARDAMANS:

Black pepper and Cardaman cultivation in Orissa (LVII), 5430-31.

CARGO:

Coordination in handling Government (LVI), 2608-09.

CARPET INDUSTRY:

Survey of the carpet industry (LVI), 1205.

CASHEW INDUSTRY (LVI), 2269-70.

CASHEW NUTS:

Fall in the prices of, (LVII), 6170.

CASTE CONSIDERATION:

Caste consideration in Delhi University (LVI).

CASUAL LABOUR:

See "Labour".

CATERING COLLEGES (LVII), 4481.

See also "Railway catering".

CATTLE:

Cattle and poultry breeding schemes in Punjab (LVII), 5427—28.

Cattle disease (LVII), 5428-29.

Export of, (LVII), 6119-20.

CATTLE INSURANCE:

Life Insurance for cattle (LVII), 5409-10.

CAUVERY BASIN:

Oil in Cauvery Basin in Madras (LVII), 3926-27.

CAUVERY RIVER:

Railway Bridges across ((LVI), 2611.

Utilization of water of Cauvery, (LVII), 3511-12.

CELLULOSE INDUSTRY (LVI), 122.

CEMENT:

Cement Factories (LVII), 4178.

Cement for Andhra Pradesh (LVI), 2385-86.

Cement for Kerala (LVI), 59.

Cement for Madras (LVI), 3305-6.

Cement for Orissa (LVI), 95-96, 1215.

Cement plants (LVI), 2382-83.

Cement requirement (LVI), 3252.

Cement requirements of Punjab (LVI), 3247-48.

Import of, from Pakistan (LVII), 4245-46.

Labour employed in, industry (LVII), 6122.

Paper and, factories on border of India (LVI), 1166.

Production and price of, (LVIII), 8026-27.

Shortage of, (LVI), 46-47.

Supply of (LVI), 2781.

CENSUS (LVI), 818, 2967-68.

Census enumerators (LVI), 3027.

Census in Minsar (LVII), 4811.

Census in Seraikella and Kharswan (Bihar) (LVI), 909.

Census Report in Hindi (LVII), 5814.

Census in Surguja District in Madhya Pradesh (LVIII), 6687-88.

Wage Census. (LVIII), 8024.

CENSUS DEPARTMENT:

Census Department at Muzaffarpur (LVII), 5853-54.

CENSORSHIP:

Censorship of Indian telegrams in Pakistan (LVI), 1180.

CENTRAL ACTS:

See "Acts".

CENTRAL EXCISE:

See "Excise".

CENTRAL INSTITUTES:

See under "Institutes".

CENTRAL ORGANISATION(S):

See under "Organisations".

CENTRAL SERVICES:

Centre for Central Services Examination of flood victims (LVII), 4868.

CERAMICS:

Ceramics Factory in Kashmir (LVII), 5180.

CEYLON:

Ban on Indian films in, (LVIII) 7066.

Cyclonese in Maharashtra (LVII), 4878.

Export of Plywoods to, (LVII), 4186.

Help to for establishing steel plants (LVII), 4779-80.

Import restrictions by, (LVI), 2300.

Indian nationals migrated to India from, (LVII), 6130-31.

CYLON: contd.

Indians in (LVI), 2377.

Indo-Ceylon talks (LVI), 8-15.

Levy on Indians in, (LVIII), 7042-43.

Repatriation of Indians from, (LVIII), 7972—75.

Trade talks with, Government (LVII), 5117.

CHAIN LETTERS' SCHEME (LVII), 5080.

CHAKRADHARPUR:

Electrification of Kharagpur-Chakradharpur Section (LVI), 2605.

CHAMPARAN:

Asoka-Pillars in, District (LVII), 5818.

CHANDIGARH:

Building for G.P.O., (LVI), 2654.

CHARBATIA:

Defence buildings in, (Orissa), (LVI), 2055.

CHARTER PLANES:

Charter of planes by V.I.Ps. (LVII), 5798-99.

CHEATING:

Cheating cases on Northern Railway (LVI), 384-85.

"CHEENA BASAVANAYAKA":

Translating "Chenna Basavanayaka" (LVI), 2028-29.

CHEMICALS:

Export of, to Middle East Africa (LVI), 1203.

Organic, (LVI), 2267---69.

CHEMICAL DYE INDUSTRY (LVI), 2369.

CHEMICAL FIBRES:

Textiles from Chemical fibres (LVII), 3548.

CHEMOTHERAPY CENTRE:

Chemotherapy centre in Madras (LVI), 523.

CHEQUES:

Cheque system in Postal Savings Banks (LVI), 497.

· CHILD CLINIC(S):

Child Guidance Clinics in India (LVI), 1564.

CHILD-WELFARE:

Child welfare demonstration projects (LVII), 3897-98.

Child welfare programme in Punjab (LVI), 3014.

International Union for, (LVI), 2066-67.

CHILD(REN):

Providing of meals to school, (LVI),

Children's Act, 1960 (LVI), 886-87.

Compilation of Dictionary for, in Bengali (LVII), 5785.

Compilation of Hindi Dictionary for, (LVII), 5779.

Education of of Government employees (LVIII), 7615-7618.

Kidnapping of, in Delhi (LVII), 4806-07.

Production of children's literature (LVIII), 7693-94.

Publication of books for, (LVII), 5815.

CHILDREN'S BOOK TRUST (LVI), 840-41.

CHILDREN CLUBS (LVIII), 6760.

CHINA:

China-Pakistan Border Agreement (LVI), 2248—51.

CHINA:

Chinese maps (LVI), 105.

Indian Embassy Official in, (LVI), 103.

Minsar village under Chinese occupation (LVI), 153-154.

Parer and Cement Factories in border of India (LVI), 1166.

Passports to Indians for, (LVI), 1208.

CHINA: contd.

Report of Chinese and Indian officials (LVI), 1159.

Report on India-China border dispute (LVI), 1222-23.

Sino-Indian Border dispute (LVI), 58.

CHINI-KA-ROZA:

Chini-ka-Roza at Agra (LVII), 5806. CHINI VALLEY:

Distribution of dak in Chini and Spiti Valley (LVII), 5465-66.

CHINESE:

Air space Violations by Chinese (LVII), 3875-78.

Arrest of, and Pakistanis without passports (LVIII), 7692-93.

Chinese in India (LVI), 748.

Chinese incursions (LVI), 78-79.

Chinese residents in Delhi (LVIII), 749-50.

Chinese residents in Delhi (LVIII), 6751.

· CHINESE COMPANIES:

Chinese companies in India (LVII), 4247-48.

CHIT FUND:

Control of chit funds in Delhi (LVI), 1890—92.

See also "Fund".

CHITTARANJAN:

Chittaranjan Locomotive works (LVI), 1581-82; (LVIII), 7321.

Production of engines in Chittaranjan Loco Workshop (LVI), 1636.

CHOLERA:

(LVI), 519.

Cholera in Delhi (LVI), 438.

CHRISTIANS:

Backward Christians in Punjab State (LVI), 2049.

Christian Missionaries (LVIII), 6728-29.

Christian Missionary Activities among Tibetan Refugees (LVI), 1945-46.

CHUPRA KACHERI:

Train collision at, (LVII), 5421.

CINEMA:

Cinema Arc Carbons (LVI), 1214.

CINEMA POSTERS:

Ban on Obscene Cinema posters (LVII), 3861.

CIVIL AVIATION:

Delhi Gliding Club (LVII), 4507.

Purchase of viscounts (LVII), 5445.

CIVIL SERVICES RULES:

Central Civil Services Rules (LVII), 5792-93.

CLAIMS:

Claims of Retired Persons on Northern Railway (LVII), 4539-40.

CLASS A CITIES:

Upgrading of Madras and Nagpur cities as Class 'A' (LVIII), 7736.

CLOCK(S):

Manufacture of Watch|clock (LVI), 1210-11.

CLOTH:

See "Textiles"

COACH BUILDING FACTORY:

Coach Building Factory in Kerala (LVIII). 7301-02.

See also "Factory (ies)".

COAL:

Burnt, on Railways (LVII), 6428.

Cancellation of Trains due to, Shortage (LVIII), 7303.

Cess on, (LVI), 2945.

Coal analysis (LVI), 2019.

Coal and coke in Delhi (LVIII), 6810-11.

Coal and coke quota for Delhi (LVIII), 6812.

Coal Council (LVII), 4769-70, 5772-73; (LVIII), 7675.

Coal dumps in States (LVI), 1948-

Coal exports to Pakistan (LVI), 1971-72.

COAL: contd.

Coal famine in Punjab (LVIII), 7671-72.

Coal for Andhra Pradesh Industries (LVI), 3028-29.

Coal for Orissa (LVI), 2959.

Coal for Punjab (LVI), 817-18. 1986.

Coal for Small Scale Industries in Punjab (LVII) 5832-33.

Coal in Ankleshwar and Cambay regions (LVIII), 6807.

Coal in Gandhinagar (LVI), 3028.

Coal in NEFA (LVII), 3856-57.

Coal in Raniganj area (LVI), 1932.

Coal in South and North Kanara (LVIII), 7641.

Coal mining (LVI), 2989.

Coal production (LVII), 3891, 4821.

Coal shortage in Kanpur (LVII), 4843-44.

Coal shortage in Kashmir (LVIII), 6717.

Coal Supply to Railways (LVII), 4472-73.

Coal to be carried by sea (LVI), 869.

Cost of Coal Production (LVI), 2968-69.

Cost of sea-borne coal (LVII), 3877.

Decasualisation Scheme for, workers (LVI), 84.

Development of, Industry (LVI), 2947-48.

Development of, mines in private sector (LVIII), 7649-50.

Disappearance of slack, at Farrukhabad station (LVII), 3568-69.

N.C.D.C. Estimates (LVII), 5745-48.

Price of, supplied by sea route (LVI), 2072-78.

Requirements of, for Madras (LVII), 4837-38.

Short supply of, to Ludhiana (LVII), 4860-61.

COAL: contd.

Shorage of, in Gujarat (LVI), 757-58.

Smokeless, Plant (LVI), 813.

Steam coal for Maharashtra (LVI), 810-11.

Steam, for U.P. (LVII), 4818.

Supply of, and coke in U.P. (LVII). 3910-11.

Transport of, (LVI), 1904-05.

Transport of, by trucks (LVII), 5403—06.

Underground gasification of (LVIII), 6727

Use of Furnace Oil in Place of (LVIII), 7302-3.

Wharfage charges on (LVII), 3529.

Debates

Coal situation (St.) (LVIII), 7754.

Production and supply of (M), (LVIII), 7850—7913.

COAL EXPORTS:

Coal experts from abroad (LVIII), 6772.

COAL MINERS:

Quarters for coal miners (LVI), 1232.

COAL MINING:

Polish collaboration for (LVI), 3007-08.

Productivity team on industry (LVIII), 7084.

COAL:

Movement (LVI), 696—701, 737-38, 863—65.

Coal to be carried by sea (LVI), 869.

Movement of coal by Railways (LVI), 1523.

Movement of coal on Railways (LVI), 1514-15.

Shipping Shortage for Movement of (LVII), 4476-77.

Transportation of coal by ships (LVI), 1515.

COAL WASHERIES:

(LVI), 1916-17, 1986-87, 2950-51; (LVIII), 7636-37.

Coal washing plant (LVI), 52.

Non-coking (LVI), 103-104.

Middlings from Washeries (LVI), 2913—16.

Non-coking (LVII), 4776-77.

COALITE:

Manufacture of Coalite (LVII), 4162—65

COCHIN:

Institute for Training Fisheries Operatives at, (LVII), 3514-15.

Second Shipyard at, (LVI), 398.

Air accident at, airport (LVII), 3520-21.

Fire in Port Lighter in, port (LVII), 3516-17.

Implementation of Pay Commission recommendation in, Port (LVII), 3579-80.

COCONUT(S):

Central Cocount Research Centres (LVI), 1598-99.

Coconut oil extracting machine (LVI), 2010.

Coconut Research Station in Orissa (LVI), 1634.

Fertilizer for Plants (LVIII), 7361.

Production of, and arecanut in Orissa (LVI), 2732-33.

CODE OF DISCIPLINE:

(LVII), 5184; (LVIII), 7078. Violation of, (LVI), 3255.

CO-EDUCATION:

(LVI), 2441-42.

See also "Education".

COFFEE:

Coffee crop (LVI), 151, 2328-29.

Welfare of labour in, industry (LVI), 3288.

COFFEE BOARD:

Chief Marketing Officer of the, (LVI), 54-55.

Saff of, (LVIII), 8032-33.

See also "Board(s)".

COIMBATORE:

Filaria in, (LVII), 4500.

COINS:

Anna and Pice, (LVII), 5297.

Illegal melting of silver, (LVII), 4827.

Manufacture of, (LVIII), 7708-09.

One and two Naya Paisa, in Banaras (LVI), 1979-80.

COIR:

Coir industry (LVI), 2301-02; (LVIII), 8001-02.

Coir industry in Orissa (LVII), 6126-27.

Export of, goods (LVII), 6170-71; (LVIII), 7018-19.

COKE:

Supply of coal and coke in U.P. (LVII), 3910-11.

Shortage of Soft Coke in Maharashtra (LVII), 5775.

COLD STORAGES:

(LVI), 2655.

COLLEGE(S):

Admission into Regional Engineering, (LVII), 3914-15.

Admission of S.C. and S.T. etc. in Engineering, Palghat (LVII), 4829-30.

Affiliation of, (LVIII), 7646.

Agriculture, in Delhi (LVI), 2657-58.

Ayurvedic and Unani Tibbia, Delhi (LVIII), 7361-62.

Building grant to Madurai, (LVIII), 6792-93.

Building grants for, (LVI), 3031-32.

D.M., Manipur (LVII), 5806.

Engineering and Technological, Durgapur (LVI), 2987-88.

Engineering, Warangal (LVIII), 6716.

COLLEGE(S): contd.

Evening, (LVII), 3879.

Grant to Medical, Patna (LVII), 4838.

New, in Tripura (LVI), 2992.

Over-crowding in, and universities (LVII), 4826.

Pay scales of teachers of Degree, etc. (LVII), 3964.

Post Matric Teachers' Training, (LVIII), 7712.

Regional, for Multi-purpose School Teachers (LVII), 3873-74.

Regional Training, for Multipurpose School Teachers (LVIII), 6721.

Setting up of more, in Delhi (LVII), 5834-35.

Training facilities in agriculture and animal husbandry, (LVI), 1597-98.

Two Engineering, in Delhi (LVI), 701—07.

Veterinary, (LVI), 2738.

See also "Medical College(s)".

COLLIERY (IES):

(LVI) 842; (LVIII), 7637-38.

Accidents in Budroochuke and Simlabahal, (LVII), 6107-08.

Accidents in, (LVI), 2363-64.

Accidents in Raniganj coal-fields (LVI), 1157-58.

Banora, (LVI), 2372.

Burragarh, (LVI), 1250.

Central workshop at Korba Coalfields (LVI), 775-76.

Coal Mines Labour Welfare Fund (LVI), 1260

Collieries closed down for nonavailability of wagons (LVI), 1915-16

-Collieries' Voluntary Amalgamation Committee (LVII), 3860

Damua, enquiry (LVI), 2258-59.

Fire in Gidi, (LVIII), 7625-7627.

Fire in Pure Jharia, (LVI), 1909-10.

COLLIERY (IES): contd.

Houses for, workers (LVI), 2242-43, (LVIII), 7036-37.

Khas Kajora, West Bengal (LVII), 6167-68.

Kurasia, (LVI), 1923-24.

M/s. Singareni (LVI), 802-03.

Mishaps in Coal mines (LVI), 2358-59.

New Lines in coal field areas (LVI), 1546.

Rail link with coal fields (LVII), 5474-75

Raniganj Coal Mines (LVI), 3265-66.

Ropeways in, (LVIII), 6693

Satgram (LVII), 4174-75.

Singareni (LVI), 1555-56, (LVIII), 7696-97.

Underground Mines of Korba Coalfields (LVII), 5774-75.

Water supply in coal fields (LVI), 2336.

Water Supply Schemes for coal mines (LVI), 2942.

COLOMBO PLAN:

Assistance from Canada under Colombo Plan (LVII), 3948.

COL. BHATTACHARJEE:

Trial of Col. Bhattacharjee in Pakistan (LVI), 2259—67.

COMMERCIAL CORPORATION:

United Provinces Commercial Corporation (LVI), 1251-52.

COMMERCIAL ESTABLISHMENTS:

Working hours of shops in Delhi (LVIII), 8025-26.

COMMERCIAL FIRMS:

Indian commercial firms in Pakistan (LVI), 22-26.

COMMISSION(S):

Agricultural (LVII), 6345-48.

Bonus (LVI), 2288-89.

COMMISSION(S): contd.

Commission for translating Central Acts (LVI), 731-32.

Commission on Scheduled areas and Scheduled Tribes (LVIII), 6688.

Headquarters of the Indian, for Economic Affairs in Europe (LVIII), 7723

Joint Indus, (LVII), 4579.

Law, Report (LVII), 5851.

Oil and Natural Gas. (LVI), 1913-14.

C.H.S. Scheme for Employees of, (LVII), 5837-38.

Manufacture of Equipment for, (LVII), 5723-24.

Press Conference in Dehra Dun (LVI), 1270-71.

Report of Hindu Religious Endowments, (LVII), 3853-55.

Report of Third Finance, (LVI), 1925

Sino-Nepal Boundary, (LVIII), 7017-18.

Third Finance Commission (LVI), 867.

Debates

Bonus:

Half-an-hour Discussion (LVIII), 7914—26.

University Grants Commission (M) (LVI), 197-316.

COMMISSIONER FOR S.C. AND S.T. (LVIII), 7667-68.

COMMITTEE(S):

Block Development, (LVI), 2707-08.

Central Advisory, for Libraries (LVI), 1918.

Central Indian Sugarcane, (LVI), 1609.

Central Purchase, (LVIII), 7955-56.

Collieries' Voluntary Amalgamation, (LVII), 3860.

Committee for each project for Utilisation of Irrigation potential (LVI), 1542.

Committee for sub-dividing large plots in Delhi (LVI).

COMMITTEE(S): contd.

Committee on Fatigue among Mine Workers (LVII), 4177.

Committee to enquire into distribution of fertilizers (LVII), 3522-23.

Co-ordination, on physical education and youth welfare (LVII), 4776.

Development, in Manipur (LVII), 6407.

Eastern Regional Railway Equipment Advisory, (LVI), 1587-88.

Gokhale, on Inland Water Transport (LVII), 3532.

Industrial, on Plantations (LVIII), 8005.

Janata Colleges Inquiry, (LVI), 838. Jeejeebhoi (LVI), 2692.

Krishna Menon, on State Undertakings (LVI), 2342.

Memorandum by Central, of Government Servants' Colonies, Delhi (LVII), 3959-60.

Oil Advisory, (LVIII), 6765-66.

National Nutrition Advisory, (LVII), 6394.

Report of the Manganese Ore, (LVII), 3917-18.

Report of the, on Post-Graduate studies etc. in Engineering (LVII), 4791-92.

Road Transport Reorganisation, (LVII), 3609-10.

Safety Equipment, (LVII), 6117.

Sports Inquiry, Report (LVII), 3868-69.

Works, (LVI), 108.

Works, for Defence Installations (LVIII), 6771-72.

Works, in Steel Plants (LVI), 2916—18.

Debates

Absence of Members from the sittings of the House:

Minutes laid on the Table (LVIII).

Absence of Members from the Sittings of the House:

Twenty-fifth Report presented, (LVII), 6189.

COMMITTEE(S): contd.

Business Advisory:

Sixty-fourth Report, presented (LVI), 316; adopted (LVI), 551.

Sixty-fifth Report presented (LVI), 1846; adopted (LVI), 2083-84.

Sixty-sixth Report adopted (LVII), 4903.

Election:

Central Advisory Board of Archaeology (LVI), 934-35.

Central Advisory Committee for the National Cadet Corps (LVI), 934.

Election to Indian Institute of Science, Bangalore (LVI), 2082.

Estimates:

Hundred and Thirty-ninth Report presented (LVII), 3977.

Hundred and Fortieth Report presented (LVII), 4271.

Hundred and Forty-first Report presented (LVI), 2403.

Hundred and Forty-Second Report presented (LVIII), 7757.

Minutes, laid on the Table (LVI), 1655; (LVII), 4271; (LVIII), 7756.

Financial:

A Review—laid on the Table (LVIII) 6815.

Government Assurances:

Minutes laid on the Table (LVIII), 8093.

Indian Council of Agricultural Research:

Election (LVII), 3669-70.

Joint Com. on Offices of Profits:

Fourth Report presented (LVIII), 7414.

Parliamentary:

Summary of work, Laid on the Table (LVI), 192.

Petitions:

Minutes Laid on the Table (LVIII), 7756.

COMMITTEE(S): contd.

Petitions: contd.

Thirteenth Report (LVIII), 7757.

Private Members Bills and Resolutions:

Eighty-Fifth Report presented (LVI), 932. adopted (LVI), 1783-84.

Eighty-sixth Report presented (LVI), 2404;

adopted (LVI), 3112.

Eighty-seventh Report presented (LVII), 4272; adopted (LVII), 4961.

Eighty-eighth Report presented (LVII); 5864; adopted (LVII), 6544.

Eighty-ninth Report presented (LVIII), 7413; adopted (LVIII), 8172.

Minutes laid on the Table (LVIII) 7756.

Privileges:

Thirteenth Report presented (LVI), 1655-55.

Thirteenth Report (Karanjia case) adopted (LVI), 3044—53.

Public Accounts:

Thirty-eighth Report presented (LVII), 8094.

Report of the, on Archival Legislation (LVIII), 7658-59.

Subordinate Legislations:

Minutes laid on the Table (LVIII), 6816-17.

Twelfth Report presented (LVIII), 6817.

Thirteenth Report of Committee of Privileges (Karanjia case) (LVI), 3053—67, 3318—80.

COMMONWEALTH:

Commonwealth Defence Conference on Clothing and General Stores (LVI), 886.

Commonwealth Defence Exercises (LVIII), 7652-53.

COMMONWEALTH: contd.

Commonwealth Education Conference (LVII), 5759.

Commonwealth Finance Ministers' Conference (LVI), 784-85.

Commonwealth Press Union Fellowship Scheme. (LVII), 6147-48.

Scholarships for students in India for, students (LVII), 3861-62.

COMMUNAL AND LINGUISTIC HARMONY:

Communal and linguistic harmony in India (LVI), 841-42.

COMMUNICATION(S):

Development of, in decoit infested areas (LVI), 2670.

COMMUNITY CENTRES:

Community Centres in Government Servants' Colonies. (LVII), 6083-84.

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT:

All India Training Institute, Mussoorie (LVI), 1506-07, (LVII), 3625-26.

B.D.O's. (LVII), 6430-31.

Block Development Committees in Delhi (LVII), 4543-44.

Community Development Movement (LVII), 4546.

N.E.S. blocks in Hoshiarpur District (LVI), 2729.

Training in Village Leaders' Camps (LVII), 4559.

COMMUNITY HALL(S):

Community Hall in Kidwai Nagar, New Delhi (LVIII), 7073-74.

COMMUNITY PROJECT(S):

Special Multipurpose blocks in Punjab (LVII), 4816-17.

COMPANY (IES):

Capital issued by, (LVIII), 6721.

Chinese, in India (LVII), 4247-48.

Companies (Amendment) Act, 1960 (LVI), 2342.

Dividends of insurance, (LVII), 3937.

COMPANY (IES): contd.

Indian, in Pakistan (LVI), 2951.

Joint Steamer, (LCI), 274, 378-79.

Osler Electric Lamp, (LVII), 5161-62.

COMPENSATION:

Compensation for victims of Railway Accidents (LVI), 490-91, 2635

Compensation to dependants of defence personnel who die on duty (LVII), 4889-90.

COMPLAINT(S):

Complaints against doctors in C.H.S. Dispensaries, New Delhi (LVI), 494

CONFERENCE(S):

Conference of Chief Justices of High Courts (LVII), 3901-3902.

Conference of Neutral Nations (LVII), 6117-18.

Conference of Secretaries of Planning Departments of States (LVII), 6145.

Conference of Uncommitted Nations (LVI), 68-69.

Conference on Dams in Rome (LVI), 2661.

Chief Ministers' Decisions arrived at the (LVIII), 7656.

Indian Labour, (LVI), 80-81.

Indo-Pak, of Rehabilitation Ministers (LVII), 5094-99.

International, of Orientalists Delhi (LVII), 5833-34.

International, on Timber Engineering (LVII), 6444.

World Congress on Prevention of Occupational Risk (LVIII), 7949— 51.

Debate

International Tourist, (H.A.H. Dis.), (LVIII), 6953—68.

CONGO:

Arrest of Indian official in, (LVI), 51.

CONGO: contd.

Conference on, (LVI), 45-46.

Expenditure on Indian Troops in, (LVII), 8875.

Fact-finding Mission in, (LVI), 1239.

I.A.F. Contingent in, (LVII), 4781-82.

I.A.F. Dakota Crash in, (LVII), 5823-24.

Indian Hospital in, (LVII), 3896-97.

Indian soldiers car accident in, (LVII), 3904-05.

Indian Team to, (LVII), 5714—16.

Indian Troops for, (LVII), 5069-71.

Indian troops in, (LVIII), 7046.

Indian Units in, (LVI), 693-95.

Passports to Indians for, (LVI), 90.

Solution of, problem (LVI), 2272—74.

U.N. Fund for, (LVI), 91-92.

U.N. Medal for Indians in, (LVI), 2061.

CONGRESS:

A.I.C.C. session at Durgapur (LVIII), 6731-32.

Stores issued to A.I.C.C. (LVIII). 7737.

CONNAUGHT CIRCUS:

Central Part in, New Delhi (LVIII), 7028.

CONSTITUENCIES:

Bifurcation of double-member, (LVII), 4750—56, (LVIII), 7750-51.

CONSTITUTION HOUSE (LVI), 37-38.

CONSTRUCTION WORKS:

Rates of cutting of rocks and earth work (LVIII), 7382-83.

CONTRACEPTIVES:

Indigenous Oral, (LVI), 1496.

CONTRACTORS:

Overpayments made to contractors (LVII), 6393-94

Over-payment made to, on S.E. Railway (LVII), 3482—85.

CONVEYANCE ALLOWANCE:

See "Salary and Allowances".

COOLERS:

Coolers supplied to Ministers etc. (LVI), 1236.

COOPERS' CAMP:

Ranaghat (LVII), 5153-54.

CO-OPERATIVES:

Co-operative Development (LVII), 6414.

Co-operative Research Association (LVI), 754-55.

Co-operative societies in Himachal Pradesh (LVI), 1526.

Co-operative Sugar factories (LVI), 2632-33, (LVII), 6419.

Exhibits from co-operative societies, Himachal Pradesh, for World Agriculture Fair (LVI), 1525-26.

Milk co-operatives (LVI), 2717-18.

Rural Co-operatives and Marketing. (LVII), 4561-62.

Rural Credit Position (LVII), 4527-28.

Study team on, (LVI), 2685-86.

Transport, in Manipur (LVII) 6455.

Himachal Pradesh Co-operative Bank (LVI), 1546.

CO-OPERATIVE CREDIT (LVII), 6365—70.

CO-OPERATIVE FARMS:

Pilot Co-operative Farms (LVI), 483.

CO-OPERATIVE FARMING (LVIII)

Co-operative Farming Project Units in Punjab (LVI), 2666. CO-OPERATIVE (LVIII), 7356.

MOVEMENT

CO-operative Development in Orissa (LVII), 4549.

CO-OPERATIVE SOCIETIES (LVI), 436-37, (LVII), 6414-15.

All India Handloom Fabrics Marketing Co-operative Society, Ltd., Bombay (LVIII), 8059—61.

Co-operative Joint Farming Societies (LVII), 6426.

Co-operatives of Government servants (LVII), 4816.

Co-operative Societies in Andhra Pradesh (LVIII), 7323.

Co-operative Societies in Delhi (LVII), 5421.

Coperative societies in Khowai (LVII), 3627.

Co-operative Societies in U.P. (LVII), 4484-85.

Co-operative Societies on Central Railway (LVII), 3538.

House Building, in Delhi (LVIII), 6779.

Housing, (LVII), 5441-42.

Loans to, (LVI), 141.

Manipur Agricultural Marketting, (LVII), 4524-25.

Rebate to handloom weavers, in Punjab (LVI), 2366-67.

Registered Co-operative Housing Societies (LVI), 1953-54.

Service co-operatives (LVI), 442-43. Sugar Mills in Co-operative Sector in U.P. (LVII), 4481.

CO-OPERATIVE TRAINING (LVII), 3557-58.

COPYRIGHT:

Copyrights of Tagore's works (LVI), 1938.

COPPER:

Copper and Zinc requirement (LVI), 3289.

Daribo-Khetri copper (LVIII), 7675-

Import of Copper and brass scrap (LVII), 5128-29

Khetri Copper Project (LVI), 2894-95.

COPPER MINES:

Closure of Mosabari copper mines (A.M.) (LVIII), 7101-02.

COPPER WIRE:

Theft of, ((LVI), 1533.

CORAL ISLANDS:

Plan allocation for, (LVI), 854. CORONARY THROMBOSIS (LVII), 6376.

See also "Heart Diseases".

CORPORATON(S):

Agriculture Development Finance, (LVI), 919.

Assam Financial, (LVIII), 6713.

Central Housing. (LVII), 6079-83.

Hotel Finance, (LVI), 1107.

Industrial Finance, (LVII), 3930-31.

National Coal Development, (LVIII), 6637—41.

Orissa Mining (LVII), 3878-79.

Re-Finance, (LVII), 4778.

State Trading, (LVII), 83.

CORRECTIONAL SERVICE(S):

Central Bureau for Correctional Services in Delhi (LVII), 5796.

CORRECTION OF ANSWER TO QUESTION:

S.Q. No. 526 (LVII), 4272—77. U.S.Q. No. 1633 (LVI), 546-47. U.S.Q. No. 3076 (LVI), 547.

CORRESPONDENCE COURSE(S):

Correspondence course for University education (LVII), 4779.

Correspondence courses in Delhi (LVI), 759-60.

CORRUPTION:

Anti-corruption Organisation on Western Railway (LVII), 3553-54.

Anti-Fraud Inspectors on Railways (LVII), 3656.

CORRUPTION: contd.

Corruption Cases (LVII), 4540.

Corruption cases on N. Railway (LVI), 504-05.

COSMETICS:

Output of cosmetics (LVIII), 7034.

COSMIC RESEARCH:

Cosmic Ray Research Institute (LVI) 2337-38.

COST ACCOUNTING:

Cost Accounting System in Public Undertakings (LVII), 4171

COTTAGE INDUSTRY(IES):

Cottage industries (LVI), 116.

Cottage industries in Madhya Pradesh (LVI), 1198-99.

Cottage industries in Punjab (LVI), 3293 (LVII), 6125-26

Emporium for, at Nagpur (LVIII), 7032-33.

Research Institute for Cottage and Small Scale Industries (LVII), 4233

See also "Industry (ies)".

COTTON:

Bengal Deshi, (LVI), 1269.

Cotton production (LVI), 408-09

Export of, (LVI), 131-32, 1245, 1246; (LVII), 5112-13; (LVIII), 8027.

Import of, from U.S.A. (LVIII), 7059-60

Prices of, (LVI), 3234; (LVII), 6155.

Production of, (LVII), 6400.

Supply of, waste blankets in Assam and West Bengal (LVI), 3273.

COTTON MLLS (LVIII), 7083-84.

Jammu (LVI)

See also "Mill(s)"

COTTON TEXTILES: See "Textiles".

COUNCIL(S):

Coal Council (LVII), 4769-70, 5772-73; (LVIII), 7675.

COUNCIL(S): contd.

District and Regional, in Assam (LVII), 4800.

Eastern Zonal, (LVIII), 3951-52, 6711.

Joint Management Council (LVI), 70, 1226-27, 1259-60, 3238; (LVII), 4186.

N.C.D.C. Estimates (LVII), 5745-46.

National Productivity, (LVI),
1238.

Publications of I.C.A.R. (LVI), 1587.

COUNTERFEIT CURRENCY:

Counterfeit currency gang (LVIII), 6795.

COUNTERFEITING:

Counterfeit coins in circulation (LVI), 875-76.

Seizure of a "Mint" (LVI), 2012-18.

COURT(S):

Additional Judges in High, (LVI), 2074.

Adoption of Hindi in U.P. High, \(\forall \) (LVI), 2025.

Appellate, for former French possessions in India (LVII), 5104—07.

COURTS:

Arears in Andhra Pradesh High, (LVII), 7666-67.

Cases pending in various, (LVI), 1967-68.

Conditions of Service High, Judges (LVI), 2017-18.

Conference of Chief Justices of High, (LVII), 3901-02.

COURTS:

Arrears in Delhi (LVIII), 6761.

Inter-Change of High, Judges (LVII), 3858.

Judges in Kerala High, (LVIII), 7678.

Judges in Maharashtra High, (LVII), 5852

Punjab High, (LVI), 2032, 2055.

COURT(S): contd.

Simplification of procedure in, —— (LVII), 4797.

Use of Hindi in Delhi, (LVI), 2037.

CREAMERY:

Creamery Factory in Mysore State (LVI), 532-33.

CREDIT:

All India Rural Credit Survey (LVII), 6429-30.

Cooperative, (LVII), 6365-70.

Credit from Austria (LVII), 3857.

West German, for Rourkela Plant (LVII), 3860-61.

CRIMINAL PROCEDURE CODE:

Criminal Procedure Code—J. & K., (LVII), 5845.

CRIME(S):

Aid to Juvenile and adult probationers of Delhi (LVIII), 7684-85.

Arrest of racketeers gang (LVI), 2042-43.

Case against the person arrested with explosives (LVIII), 7670-71.

Central Bureau for Correctional Services in Delhi (LVII), 5796.

Criminal cases in Tripura (LVII), 4848

Dead Body of a Girl at Amingaon Station (LVIII), 7298—300.

Dead body of a girl in Delhi drains (LVI), 920.

Murders in Himachal Pradesh (LVI), 884

Wounded Body of a Young Woman at Mathura Station (LVII), 4501-02

See also "Murders".

CROP:

Crops in Delhi (LVI), 463-64.

Destruction of, by elephants (LVII), 6456.

Purchase of standing, by Mahajans of Tripura (LVI), 2023.

Rabi, in Delhi (LVI), 2691.

CROP: contd.

Survey of yield per acre of various crops (LVIII), 8044

CROP INSURANCE (LVII), 4506.

CULTIVATION:

New techniques of, (LVI), 2635-36.

CULTURAL ACTIVITIES:

Grants for, Punjab (LVIII), 6759.

CULTURAL DELEGATION(S):

Cultural Delegations sent abroad (LVI), 1965.

CULTURAL EXCHANGES:

Indo-U.A.R. (LVII), 3945-46.

CULTURAL FESTIVALS:

Cultural Festivals in Gujarat and Baroda Universities (LVI), 2956.

CULTURAL ORGANISATIONS:

Grants to Cultural Organisations (LVI), 2933.

CULTURAL PACT(S):

Indo-Soviet, (LVI), 2043.

CURRENCY (IES):

Anna and Pice Coins (LVII), 5797. Indian, in Kuwait (LVII), 3903-04.

CURRENCY NOTES:

Cost of printing, (LVIII), 6802-03.
Currency note press (LVI), 2933-34

Pakistani, (LVIII), 6701-02.

Printing of fake foller notes (LVI), 916.

CUSTODIAN GENERAL:

Custodian General of Evacuee Property (LVI), 136.

CUSTOMS HOUSE:

Customs House, Madras (LVI), 2031.

CUTTACK:

A.I.R. station at, (LVII), 4236-37.

Development of Railways in, Malgodam Area (LVI), 529.

CUTTACK: contd.

Medical College, (Orissa) (LVII), 5475.

Staff Quarters for Income-tax Employees at, (LVII), 5836-39.

CZECHOSLOVAKIA:

Credit from (LVIII), 7700

Export of iron ore to, (LVII), 6180.

Rails from Poland and, (LVII), 5391—93

Ď

D.D.T.

D.D.T. stocks (LVI) 1644.

DACOITY (IES)

Dacoity at Parauna station (LVII), 4532.

Decoities in trains (LVI), 2671-73.

Train Robbery between Ludhiana and Khanna (LVIII), 7323.

DADRA-

Development of Dadra and Nagar Haveli (LVIII), 7098-99.

DAIRY FARMING:

Dairy Farming in Rajasthan (LVII), 4566-67.

Dairy in West Bengal (LVI), 1609-16.

DAIRY RESEARCH:

Natural Dairy Research Institute, Karnal (LVII), 4493-94.

DALMIA CONCERNS (LVI), 3257.

DAM(S):

Beas Dam at Pong (LVI), 1557-58.

Conference on dams in Rome (LVI), 2661-62.

Dam across Kabini river (LVII), 3617

Dam on Bahuda river in Orissa (LVIII), 7375.

Dam on Ravi River (LVI), 1544.

Earthen dams (LVI), 1505-6.

Hirakud dam (LVII) 3619.

Hirakud reservoir (LVI), 1516-17.

Karnafuli Dam (LVII), 5438.

DAM(S): contd.

Maithon Dam (LVII), 4490.

Mangia Dam (LVII), 6065—70.

Naraj and Tikarapada dams in Orissa (LVII), 3606.

Panshet and Khadak Wasalia dama (LVII), 6457.

Protection of dams against earthquakes (LVII), 6361—64.

Debates

Collapse of earthen dam at Panishet (AM) (LVI), 173-76.

DAMODAR VALLEY COR-PORATION:

Breaches in D.V.C. Canal system (LVI), 542-43.

Break-down in D.V.C. Thermal Power Plants at Durgapur and Bokaro (LVI), 432-33.

D.V.C. (LVII), 5463.

D.V.C. Waters for Irrigation (LVII), 4478-79.

Damodar Valley Corporation Act (LVII), 4482-83.

Irrigation revenues of D. V. C. (LVIII), 3478—80.

Shifting of D.V.C. Headquarters (LVII), 4542-43.

Shifting of D.V.C. Headquarters to Maithon (LVII), 3475-76.

DANDAKARANYA:

Dandakaranya Development Five Year Plan Scheme (LVI), 3243.

Establishment of schools and colleges in Dandakaranya (LVII), 4230.

Families settled in Dandakaranya (LVI), 1267.

Import of machinery for Dandakaranya Project (LVI), 1178.

Industries in Dandakaranya (LVII), 6158-59.

Refugees rehabilitated under Dandakaranya Project (LVI), 3301.

Settlement of East Pakistan Refugees in Dandakaranya (LVII), 5084—86.

Tractors for reclamation operations in Dandakaranya (LVI), 1295-98.

DANDAKARANYA: contd.

Transfer of National Highway No. 43 from Dandakaranya Development Authority to P.W.D. (LVI), 145-46.

DARJEELING:

High Altitude Zoological Park at Darjeeling (LVII), 3913.

Nepali language in Darjeeling District (LVII), 4878-74.

DAUTWARA:

Jagdalpur-Dautwara Telephone Line (LVI), 507-08.

DEVANAGRI:

Printing of ballot papers in Punjab (LVI), 1863—66.

DEAF & DUMB:

Convention for the deaf and dumb in Delhi (LVI), 1980-81.

DEATH:

Death of railway passengers near Belapur (LVI), 535.

Reported deaths due to house collapse in Delhi (CA) (LVII), 5200—62.

DEFENCE:

Border Defence Committee (LVII), 5810.

Defence of Himalayan Border (LVII), 5822.

DEFENCE ACADEMY, NATIONAL:
Board of Visitors (LVII), 5820-21.

DEFENCE COLLEGE:

Rashtriya Indian Military College (LVIII), 6741-42.

DEFENCE ESTABLISHMENT(S):

C.O.D. Chheoki (LVII), 4823.

C.O.D. Kanpur (LVII) 4822.

Explosion in Gun Carriage Factory, Jabalpur (LVHI), 6685.

DEFENCE HEADQUARTERS:

Shifting of A. F. Hqrs. (LVII), 3856.

DEFENCE PERSONNEL:

A. F. H. Q. employees (LVIII), 7736-37.

DEFENCE PERSONNEL: contd.

Accommodation for army personnel (LVI), 765-66.

Accommodation for Defence employees (LVI), 1944, 2004-05.

Airmen held captive by Naga rebels (LVI), 1136-37.

Allowance to dependants of officers in Naga custody (LVII), 4784-85.

Attempted suicide by an Army officer (LVI), 2974.

Compensation to dependants of defence personnel who die on duty (LVII), 4889-90.

Conditions of service of Industrial and non-Industrial Defence Employees (LVIII), 6770-71.

Departmental tests in A. F. H. Q. (LVI), 2004.

Duties of Superintendents and Officer Supervisors in A.F.H.Q. (LVII), 4773-74.

Holiday homes for Defence workers (LVI), 1988-89.

House-building aid to Defence personnel (LVIII), 6662.

Houses constructed by troops (LVI), 2043-44.

Indian Units in Congo (LVI), 693—95.

Land for retired Army personnel (LVI), 126-127.

Military Administrative heads of Steel Plants (LVI), 2000.

Pay scales of C.S.D. employees (LVIII), 6797-98.

Pay scales of Defence Forces Personnel (LVI), 1874—77.

Pay scales of officers (LVI), 913-14.

Pay scales of officer supervisors in A.F.H.Q. (LVI), 2980-81.

Pensionary benefits for serving personnel (LVI), 2064-65.

Pensions to retired J.C.Os. (LVIII), 6894.

Permanency in Defence Establishments (LVII), 5762.

Promotion of A.S.C. Naiks (LVIII), 7713.

DEFENCE PERSONNEL: contd.

- Provident fund for industrial workers (LVI), 2030-31.
- Recognition of Defence Establishments Unions (LVII), 3911.
- Recruitment in A.F.H.Q. (LVI), 2981-2.
- Residential colonies for armymen (LVII), 4814-15.
- Status of C.S.D. (I) employees (LVII), 3886.
- Strike by defence employees (LVII), 5796-97.
- Suicide by an army officer in Asansol (LVI), 752.
- Suspension of defence employees (LVI), 851-52.

DEFENCE SERVICE:

- Commonwealth Advisory Committee on Defence Science at London (LVII), 5836-37.
- Contributory Education Fund for Defence Personnel (LVII), 5786.

DEFENCE SCIENCE:

- Research in Defence science (LVI), 2034-35.
- Scientific Adviser, Ministry of Defence (LVIII), 6784.

DEFENCE STORES:

- Defence Production Advisory Committee (LVIII), 7644.
- Defence Stores Production (LVIII), 7734.
- Linison between Defence Stores Production Units (LVII), 5768.
- Local purchase of stores in 505 Army Base Workshops (LVIII), 6796-97.
- Works Committees for Defence Installations (LVIII), 6771-72.

DEHRA DUN:

- Grants from U.N.O. for projects in Dehra Dun and Madras (LVI), 1984.
- Press Conference in Dehra Dun (LVI), 1276-71.

DELEGATION(S)

- Delegation sent abroad to study problem of packaging (LVII), 4222.
- Delegation to East European countries (LVIII), 8062-63.
- German agriculture delegation (LVI), 419-20.
- Indian Trade Delegation to Iran (LVIII), 8027.

DELHI:

- Abduction cases in Delhi (LVI), 1957, 2999-3000.
- Additional passenger train between Madras and New Delhi (LVI), 2626.
- Agriculture College in Delhi (LVI), 2657-58.
- Aid to Juvenile and adult probationers of Delhi (LVIII), 7684-85.
- Allotment of plots (LVI), 847.
- Allotment of shops in Lajpat Rai Market, Delhi (LVIII), 8020-21.
- Allowances to employees of Delhi Cantonment Board (LVIII), 7747-48.
- An English Supplementary Reader for Delhi schools (LVI), 1899—1902.
- 505 Army Base Workshop, Delhi (LVI), 2002.
- Arrest of racketeers gang (LVI), 2042-43.
- Auction of houses of allottees in Delhi (LVII), 5151.
- Auction of property in Multani Dhanda, Paharganj, Delhi (LVIII), 7093-94.
- Ayurvedic and Unani Tibbia College, (LVIII) 7361-62.
- Bal Bhavan in New Delhi (LVIII), 6718.
- Beggars in Delhi (LVI), 764-65, 6686.
- Bhakra power to Delhi (LVI), 2657.
- Block Development Committees in Delhi (LVII), 4543-44.
- Bomb explosions in Delhi (LVII), 4828.

Bridge between Lodi colony and Seva Nagar (LVII), 4512.

Budget estimates of Delhi Cantonment Board (LVII), 4890-91.

Charitable scholarships in Delhi (LVI), 847.

Children Parks in P. & T. Colonies
Delhi (LVIII), 7381

Chinese residents in Delhi (LVIII), 6757.

Cholera in Delhi (LVI), 438.

Circle Panchayats of Delhi (LVI), 468.

Class IV staff quarters on Punchkuin road, New Delhi (LVII), 6163-64.

Cleaning of storm water drains in Vinay Nagar, New Delhi (LVI), 488-89.

Committee for sub-dividing large plots in Delhi (LVI), 2239—42.

Complaints against Doctors in C.H.S. Dispensaries, New Delhi (LVI), 404.

Compulsory primary education in Delhi (LVI), 850.

Concession to Children of teachers of Delhi (LVIII), 663.

Consolidation of land holdings in Delhi (LVII), 5458.

Construction of New Guide Bank in Delhi (LVI), 2669.

Construction of quarters at Panchkuin road (LVII), 4206.

C.H.S. scheme for employees of Union Territory of Delhi (LVI), 1497.

Convention for the deaf and dumb in Delhi (LVI), 1980-81.

Co-operative Societies in Delhi (LVII), 5421.

Court arrears in Delhi (LVIII), 6762.

Crimes in Delhi (LVI), 750-51.

Crops in Delhi (LVI), 463-64.

Dalbandi in Delhi villages (LVI), 463.

Dead body in Qutab Minar (LVI), 2059.

DELHI: contd.

Dead body of a girl in Delhi drains (LVI), 920.

Deaths of New-Born children in Government Hospitals, Delhi (LVI), 1533.

Delhi Cantt. Employees (LVII), 5809-10.

Delhi farmers (LVI), 464.

Delhi Gliding Club (LVII), 4507.

Delhi-London bus service (LVII), 5386-87.

Delhi Police (LVI), 2005-06, 7697.

Delhi Ring Railway (LVI), 2655-56.

Lt. Governor for Delhi (LVI), 713-14.

Delhi school students seeking admission (LVI), 746-47.

DELHI SMALL SCALE SERVICE INSTITUTE (LVII), 4217.

DELHI ZOO (LVI), 2651, (LVIII), 7324.

Development areas in Delhi (LVII), 4475.

Development Blocks of Delhi (LVI), 495.

Development works in Delhi (LVI), 467-68.

Dewan Hall incident (LVIII), 7727-28.

Doctors in Government Hospitals in Delhi (LVIII), 7397.

Doctors in Residential localities of Delhi (LVI), 2282-83.

Double-storey quarters for Delhi slum-dwellers (LVI), 1239.

Draft Master Plan for Delhi (LVI), 360—62.

Educated unemployment in Delhi (LVII), 5139.

Educational Facilities in Delhi (LVII), 5791-92.

Electric Signal System at Road Crossings in New Delhi' (LVIII), 7406-7.

Electricity in Delhi Cantt. (LVII), 5856-57.

Engineering College for Delhi (LVI), 2055-56.

Enquiry into the death of railway employees in Delhi (LVII), 3574.

Evacuee land in Delhi (LVI), 1280.

Expansion of civil areas in Delhi Cantonement (LVII) 4798-99.

Expansion of Willington Hospital and Nursing Home, New Delhi (LVI), 454.

Explosion in Delhi (LVII), 4800.

Extension of Madras Dramatic Performance Act to Delhi (LVI), 889.

Eye Bank for Delhi (LVII), 3480-81.

Face lift to Delhi's historic monuments (LVI), 1877-78.

Fair price shops for cloth in Delhi (LVIII), 8030.

Fair Price shops in Government Employee's Colonies in Delhi (LVII), 7406.

Family Planning Centre in Delhi (LVII), 4499.

Family Planning (LVII), 3603-04.

Fare from Delhi to Shahdara (LVI), 462.

Fire near Rajghat in Delhi, (LVIII), 7673.

Flats in Sarojini Nagar, New Delhi (LVII), 6142.

Forest Development in Delhi (LVII), 4533-34

Fruit preservation in Delhi (LVII), 3602-03.

Gastro Enteritis in Delhi (LVI), 2585—88

German consultant For Delhi Zoo (LVI),

Gita colony (LVIII), 8046-47.

Government Higher Secondary Schools in Delhi (LVI), 849.

Govt schools in Delhi (LVII) 3967.

DELHI: contd.

Govt. Servants Residential Colonies New Delhi (LVI) 542

Health Museum in Delhi (LVII), 4508.

Holiday trip for Delhi students (LVI), 920.

Horticulture in Delhi (LVII), 3601-02.

Hotels and Motels around the Capital (LVI) 358-59

House Building Cooperative Societies in Delhi (LVIII), 7642-43.

House built on Nazul Land in Pharganj, New Delhi (LVI) 2804.

Houses for S. C. in Delhi (LVIII), 7745-46.

Houses in Lajpat Nagar (LVII), 5373—77

Incurable patients in Delhi hospitals (LVIII), 7351-52

Industrial survey of Delhi (LVI), 1204

Installation of Statues in Delhi (LVI), 991-92.

Jamuna Bazar Leper colony (LVIII), 7701-02

Janata Hotel, Delhi (LVIII), 7043-44.

Janta Train between Delhi and Ferozepore (LVI) 498

Jantar Mantar, New Delhi (LVIII), 6746

Junior Technical Schools in Delhi (LVI), 1996-97.

Juvenile Aid Bureau in Delhi (LVI), 1947.

Kidnapping of children in Delhi (LVII), 4806-07.

'Krishna Park' Colony, Delhi (LVII), 3924-25.

Lady teachers in a Delhi school (LVI) 761-62

LAJPAT NAGAR:

Shopkeepers of Lajpat Nagar, New Delhi (LVIII), 6744

LAJPAT RAI MARKET:

Allotment of shops in Lajpat Rai Market, Delhi (LVIII), 8020-21.

Land for industrialists in Delhi (LVII) 3957.

Land for playgrounds for schools in Delhi Cantt. (LVII), 4892-93.

Land for parks in Sadar Bazar, Delhi Cantt (LVII) 4891-92

Land for S.C. in Delhi (LVIII), 7746

Land of Delhi Race Course Club (LVI), 2807

Land in Delhi (LVI), 740-41.

Lands for Schools in Delhi Cantt. (LVII), 4795-96.

Late running of trains (LVII), 3608-09

Liquor shops in Delhi (LVI), 2050-51.

Local trains in Delhi (LVII), 3547-

Low Income Group Housing Scheme in Delhi (LVII) 5189-90.

Manure for Delhi farmers (LVI), 2690.

Market in Andrews Ganj, New Delhi (LVII), 4252.

Maternity and Child Welfare Centre at Kitchner Road, New Delhi (LVII), 4567-68.

Maternity centre building at Kitchner Road, New Delhi (LVI), 31637-38.

Maulana Azad Medical College, Delhi (LVII) 6443-44

Medium Irrigation Projects in Delhi (LVII), 4496.

Merit scholarships for public schools to Delhi students (LVI), 847

Mid-day feeding to Delhi students (LVI), 1999.

Murder in Sunder Nagar, Delhi (LVII), \$921.

Murders in Delhi (LVII), 5830.

Najafgarh lake in Delhi (LVII), 3600-01

National Children's Museum in Delhi (LVIII) 6695 DELHI: contd.

National Physical Laboratory, New Delhi (LVIII), 7712-13

New Road to connect old and New Delhi (LVI), 443.

New schools in Delhi (LVI), 1984-85.

Obscene literature (LVI), 2006.

Open-air theatres in Delhi (LVII), \$902-03.

Open scholarships to Delhi school students (LVI), 848-49

Overbridge at Shakurbasti (LVII), 5427

Panchayats and Panchayat Samities in Union Territory of Delhi (LVII), 5341.

Panchayats in Delhi (LVI), 1527.

Passenger traffic congestion at Delhi (LVI), 2665-66

Pay Scales of teachers in Delhi (LVI), 2027.

Peak-hour traffic in Delhi (LVIII), 6786-87.

Planned Development of Delhi (LVII), 4516.

Plots for S. C. in Delhi (LVIII), 7745

Police constables in Delhi (LVI), 871

Pollution of Jamuna waters in Delhi (LVI) 2614-15.

Polytechnic for women in Delhi (LVI), 768.

Post-matric scholarships in Delhi (LVI), 1946.

Poultry Centres in Delhi (LVI), 465-66.

Power breakdown in Delhi (LVII), 6384-85.

Power connections to industries in Delhi (LVI) 2716-17

Power cut in Delhi (LVII), 4528-29.

Power Supply in Delhi (LVII), 4471-72.

PRASAD NAGAR:

Serving of notice on residents of huts in, about demolition of huts (AM) (LVII), 5493—96.

DELHI:

Primary school teachers in Delhi (LVI), 2020

Prices in Delhi (LVII), 4888-89.

Prices of Wheat and Rice in Delhi (LVIII), 7327.

Primary schools in Delhi and New Delhi (LVI) 1972-73

Private Bus Service in Delhi (LVIII), 7266—69.

Profiteering in Education (LVI), 2025-26.

Prohibition offences in Delhi (LVI), 2988-89.

Promotion of industries in Delhi (LVII), 5170.

Provident Fund Scheme for Delhi Primary Teachers (LVIII), 7729.

Public institutions in Delhi (LVI), 1992.

Quarters and shops of Delhi Cantonments Board (LVIII), 7749-50.

Quarters for Women Teachers in Delhi Rural Area (LVI), 2065-66.

Quarters in Gole Market area, New Delhi (LVIII), 8059.

Rabi crop in Delhi (LVI) 2691.

Rains and Gale in Delhi (LVIII), 7643-44.

Raisina Market, New Delhi (LVI), 3272-73.

Recovery of anti-Indian literature in Delhi shop (LVI), 1935-36.

Recreation centres in Government colonies (LVI), 855.

Redevelopment plan of New Delhi (LVII), 6132-33

Remodelling of Roshanara Gardens of Delhi (LVII), 4799-4800.

Removal of Statues of foreigners from Delhi (LVI), 2966-67.

Removal of untouchability in Delhi (LVI), 2034.

Rent Tribunal in Delhi (LVI), 3016-17. DELHI: contd.

Repairs to Red Fort, Delhi (LVI), 2963.

Rickshaw pullers in Delhi (LVII), 5132

Road Accidents in Delhi (LVII), 4479

Rural Industrial Estates in Delhi (LVI), 2279-80.

Sale of Ghee by Delhi Milk Supply Scheme (LVI) 1539.

Scarcity of water in Delhi (LVI), 384

Scholarships in industrial schools of Delhi (LVI), 848.

Scholarships to Scheduled Caste students in Delhi (LVI), 1997.

School campus near Ludlow Castle, Delhi (LVI), 1947.

School Health Scheme in Delhi (LVII), 5435—37

Schools in Delhi (LVI), 1972.

Schools in tents in Delhi (LVIII), 7668-69.

Science Museum in Delhi (LVI),

Scooter-Rickshaws in Delhi (LVIII), 7403-04.

Setting up of more Colleges in Delhi (LVII), 5834-35

Shifting of traders of Motia Khan, Delhi (LVII) 3581

Shifting of traders of Motia Khan, Delhi (LVII) 3581-82

Skilled labourers registered at Delhi (LVIII), 7056.

Sum-clearance in Delhi (LVI), 3231.

Slum clearance Scheme (LVI), 1167.

Slum dwellers in Delhi (LVII), 6154-55

Small scale woolen manufacturers in Delhi (LVI), 1187-88.

Sports village in Delhi (LVII), 3882-83.

Squatters in Delhi (LVIII), 7040-41.

Stadia for school children (LVI), 2018-19.

Staff in Lady Hardinge Hospital, New Delhi (LVI), 2665.

Steel quota a for Delhi and other States (LVII), 6142.

Sub-soil water in Delhi (LVIII), 8006.

Sub-soil water in Delhi and New Delhi (LVIII) 7084-85

Suburban stations of Delhi (LVI), 1538-39.

Suicides in Delhi (LVII), 3937-38.

Super market in Connaught Circus, New Delhi (LVI), 453.

Supply of forms by Sales Tax Offices in Delhi (LVIII), 7725-26.

Supply of water to Delhi from Punjab (LVI), 364-67.

Technical Training Institutes in Delhi (LVI), 1171

Telephone systems in New Delhi and Old Delhi (LVI), 2623-24

Text Books of Delhi Schools (LVII), 5859-60.

Theft of Railway Property at Delhi Station (LVI), 400

Three polytechnics for Delhi (LVI), 1912-13

Three storeyed houses in Jor Bagh, etc., New Delhi (LVII), 3531-32.

Traffic of Jamuna Bridge, Delhi (LVIII) 7399-7400.

Tube-Wells in New Delhi (LVII), 4170.

Two Engineering Colleges in Delhi (LVI), 701—07

Unauthorised colon'es in Delhi (LVII), 3899-3900.

Underground drainage in (LVIII), 6780.

Unemployed in Delhi (LVI), 143.

University Registration Units, Delhi (LVI), 797.

DELHI: contd.

Unlicensed porters at Delhi (LVI), 417-18

Urban basic school in Delhi (LVIII), 7660-61.

Use of Gas for Domestic purposes in Delhi (LVI), 1476-77.

Use of Hindi in Delhi Administration (LVI), 774.

Use of Hindi in Delhi Courts (LVI), 2037.

Vehicular traffic in Delhi (LVII), 6377--79.

Water supply in Delhi (LVI), 526.

Weather station for jet flights in Delhi (LVI), 416.

Western House, Curzon Road, New Delhi (LVII), 4871-73.

Wheeled Carts for Sweepers in Delhi (LVI), 1997—99.

Working hours of shops in Delhi (LVIII), 8025-28.

K-Ray in Government Hospitals, Delhi (LVI) 503-04

Debates

Reported deaths due to house collapse in Delhi (CA) (LVII), 5200—02.

Flooding of certain residential colonies in Delhi due to heavy rains (CA) (LVII), 4571—74.

Frequent breakdown of power supply (CA) (LVI), 2760-61.

DELHI:

See also "New Delhi".

DELHI ADMINISTRATION:

Arrears payment to Punjab Government (LVII), \$528-29.

Cases Instituted in Delhi Courts against Delhi Administration (LVII), 5829-30.

Delhi Administration (LVI), 2991-92.

Recruitment in Directorate of Education, (LVII), 6774.

Use of Hindi in Delhi Administration (LVII), 3959.

DELHI ADMINISTRATION: contd.

Use of Punjabi by Delhi Administration (LVII), 4844-45.

DELHI-JODHPUR RAIL:

Conductor in Delhi Jodhpur Rail (Q) (LVII), 5422-23.

DELHI MILK SCHEME:

Delhi Milk Scheme (Q) (LVI), 362—64 (LVI) 441, (LVIII), 7390.

Delhi Milk Supply Centre (Q.) (LVI) 435, (LVII), 4497-98,

DELHI MUNICIPAL CORPORATION:

Building for (LVI), 2280-81.

D.M.C. building (LVIII), 6700

Delhi Municipal Corporation (LVII), 5827.

Development of Dhaka Village by Delhi Corporation (LVIII), 8007-08.

DELHI TRANSPORT UNDERTAK-ING:

Loan for D.T.U. (LVI), 509-10.

DELHI SHAHADRA:

Mental hospital at Shahdara (Delhi) (LVII), 5393—95.

DELHI SHOPS AND ESTABLISH-MENTS Act:

Extension of to entire Delhi (LVI), 2290-91.

DELHI UNIVERSITY:

Caste consideration in Delhi University (LVI),

----, campus (LVII), 3903.

Demands for Supplementary Grants (General), 1961-62:

Statement presented (LVI), 2080.

Debates

Demands for Supplementary Grants (General), 1961-62 (LVII), 5296—5310.

General Discussion (LVII), 5503—74, (LVII), 5865—83.

DEMOCRATIC DECENTRALISA-TION (LVII), 3556-57.

DEMOGRAPHY:

Collection of Demograpic Data (LVII) 3839-40.

DEMONSTRATIONS:

Participation of students in Political Demonstration (LVII), 3821— 23.

DENMARK:

Exports to Denmark (LVI), 135.

DEPARTMENT OF ARCHAEOLOGY:

Police raid on the office of the Superintendent of (LVIII), 7728-29.

DEPORTATION:

Deportation of Indian Political Prisoners to Portugal (LVI), 1228-29.

DESERT SAND:

Stabilisation of Desert Sand for Construction of Roads (LVII), 3863.

DESTROYER(S):

Manufacture of Destroyers (LVII), 5768.

DEVALUATION:

of dollar by Canada (LVI), 911.

DEVELOPMENT ASSOCIATION, INTERNATIONAL:

International Development Association (Q) (LVI), 1938-39.

DEVELOPMENT BLOCKS:

Alipur and Mehtarpur Blocks (LVIII), 7746-47.

Development Blocks of Delhi (LVI), 495.

DHAKA VILLAGE:

Development of Dhaka Village by Delhi Corporation (LVIII), 8007.

DHANBAD:

Indian schools of Mines, Dhanbad (LVI), 3029-30.

DIAMOND:

Diamond Deposits in Kurnool District (LVII), 3850-51.

Diamonds in Panna, Madhya Pradesh (LVII), 4862-63.

DICTIONARY (LVIII), 7720-21.

DIESEL BUSES:

Smoke from idesel buses (LVII), 5438.

DIESEL DEODARANT (LVIII), 7057.

DIESEL ENGINES:

Diesel engines (LVII), 5490.

Diesel engines and pumps (LVII), 136-137.

Diesel locos (LVI), 376-77.

Internal Combustion Diesel Engines (LVIII), 8053—55.

DIET:

Intake of Calories by Indians (LVII), 4474.

DIGBOI:

Digboi oilfield (LVII), 4841.

DIPLOMATIC MISSIONS:

Municipal charges for diplomatic missions (LVI), 149.

DIPLOMATIC RELATIONS:

Conference on diplomatic intercourse and immunities (LVI), 98.

DIRECTORATE OF ADVERTISE-MENT:

Fire in the Office of the Directorate of Advertising, New Delhi (LVII), 5181.

DISARMAMENT:

Disarmament talks (LVII), 5073-74.

DISCIPLINE:

Code of discipline (LVI), 1237-38.

National Discipline Scheme (LVI), 1936-31.

DISCUSSION(S):

Bus-Train collision at Madurai (Dis.) (LVII), 6322—36.

Production, distribution, export and price-fixation of Sugar (LVI), 1408—44, 1068—98

Scarcity of raw jute (LVII), 4695—4728, 4977—5048.

Statement made by Prime Minister regarding Punjabi Suba (LVII), 5574—56—98.

DISEASE((S):

Enquiry into the spread of jaundice in Bombay (LVI), 1572.

Goitre Disease in Champaran, Bihar (LVI), 1571.

Mental cases (LVI), 482-83.

DISPENSARY:

Complaints against Doctors in C.H.S. Despensaries, New Delhi (LVI), 494.

Dispensaries run without medical officers in Tripura (LVI), 488.

DISPLACED PERSONS:

Claims of West Pakistan refugees (LVII), 6116.

(LVII), 6116.
Colony in Delhi for displaced families from J. & K. State (LVIII), 7087-88.

Colony near Kalkaji for Displaced persons from East Pakistan (LVII), 5173.

Compensation to refugees from East Pakistan (LVI), 1172-73.

Construction of houses for refugees in Delhi (LVI), 72,

Displaced families in U.P. (LVII), 5170.

Displaced persons in Tripura (LVII), 4849.

Displaced persons trading in stalls (LVIII), 7086-87.

Disposal of work in settlement officer (LVI), 1219.

East Pakistan refugees leaving Ghatta Ghatti colony in Rajasthan (LVI), 2320.

Education for displaced persons in Punjab (LVI), 8308.

Education of displaced persons in Punjab (LVI), 133.

Educational facilities for displaced persons' children in Punjab (LVII), 5178-79.

Ejection of refugees from Mikir Hills (LVII), 6138.

Employment of West Pakistan Displaced Persons in Assam (LVI), 132-133. DISPLACED PERSONS: contd.

Eviction of displaced families (LVIII), 7093.

Exemption of duty on transfer of properties for Displaced persons (LVIII), 6727-28.

Families settled in Dandakaranya (LVI), 1267.

Homes for West Pakistan Displaced Persons (LVI), 829-30.

Houses for refugees in Hastinapur (LVI), 2317-18.

Interest-free loans to Displaced persons of Tripura (LVI), 2024.

Issue of transfer and sale deeds to Displaced persons (LVII), 5116-17.

Loans for refugees in Tripura (LVI), 899.

Loan for rehabilitation of Displaced Persons from West Pakistan (LVI), 133.

Premium from Displaced persons land transfer in Tripura (LVIII), 6762-63.

Regularisation of Displaced Persons properties (LVI), 2298-99.

Rehabilitation of East Pakistan Refugees (LVI), 60.

Rehabilitation of refugees in Tripura (LVIII), 7718.

Resettlement of squatter families (LVI), 3260.

Rural building claims (LVIII), 8066.

Suicide by a displaced person (LVIII), 7026.

Survey of property occupied by displaced persons (LVII), 4209-10.

Transfer of Displaced Persons colonies to Delhi Municipal Corporation (LVI), 117-118.

West Bengal refugees in camps (LVI), 1217.

DIVORCE:

Divorce cases (LVI), 2040-41.

DOCK INSPECTION CERTIFI-CATE(S):

Handloom cloth (CA) (LVIII), 8077-

DOCK LABOUR BOARDS:

Loans to, (LVII), 5121-22.

DOCK WORKERS:

Death of two workers in Calcutta Port (LVI), 1192.

Port and dock workers (LVI), 3281-82.

DOCTORS:

Doctors in Central Government Services (LVIII), 7397.

Doctors in Residential localities of Delhi (LVI), 2282-83.

Indian Doctors for Burma (LVI), 1533-34.

Pay scales for Government doctors (LVI), 479.

Debates

Failure of I.A.C. to provide accommodation to President's physicians (CA) (LVI), 1645—49.

DOCUMENTARIES:

Documentaries of local interest (LVI), 2302.

DOCUMENTARY FILMS (LVII), 6149-50.

DOLOMITE:

(LVII), 3921.

Welfare of Domestic servants (LVI), 148-149, (LVIII), 7941—43.

DONATIONS:

Profiteering in education (LVI), 2021—26.

DOWRY PROHIBITION ACT:

Dowry Prohibition Act, 1961 (LVII), 5812-13.

DR. AO:

Death of Dr. Ao (LVIII), 7990-93.

DRAIN NO. 8:

Drain No. 8 in Punjab (LVI), 403-04.

DRAINAGE:

Drainage Scheme for Ferozpur (LVII), 4541.

DRAINAGE-contd.

Greater Calcutta Water Supply and Drainage Scheme (LVII), 5420.

Water and Drainage Scheme (LVI), 514.

DRAMA:

Promotion of Marathi drama (LVI), 1958.

DRAMA FESTIVAL:

Sixth summer drama festival (LVI), 128-129.

DREDGER:

Dredging operations in Hooghly (LVII) 5408-09.

Suction dredger for Calcutta Port (LVI), 2593—95.

DRUGS:

Drug for Birth Control (LVII), 3566-67.

Drug plants (LVI), 1195.

Drugs from tea waste (LVIII), 8049-50.

Export of drugs (LVIII), 8002-03.

Manufacture of (LVIII).

Printing of formula of drugs on containers (LVI), 450.

DRUGS ACT:

Control of Homeopathic medicines under (LVI), 1568.

DRY VACCINE:

Manufacture of (LVII), 3577.

DUCK BREEDING:

Scheme in Punjab (LVII), 3611-12.

DURGAPUR:

Break-downs in D.V.C. Thermal Power Plants in Durgapur and Bokaro (LVI) 432-33.

Coal Mining Machinery Plant, Durgapur (LVI), 40.

Durgapur Steel Plant (LVI), 2018, (LVII), 3869.

Durgapur Thermal Power Station (LVI), 1489-90.

Durgapur Township (LVII), 5788.

DURGAPUR: contd.

Engineering and Technological College, Durgapur (LVI), 2987-88.

Pig iron and steel billets stocks in Durgapur (LVI), 2050.

DURGAPUR CHEMICAL PLANT (LVI), 2308.

Durgapur Steel Plants. See "Steel Plant."

DURGAPORE STEEL PROJECT:

Durgapore Steel Project (LVII), 4784.

DUTCH VESSEL:

Sunken Dutch vessel in Hooghly (LVI), 2626-27.

K

EARTH CONDUCTOR:

Earth conductor accessories (LVI), 1628.

EARTHQUAKES:

New instrument to record earthquakes (LVIII), 6680-81.

EAST AFRICA:

L.I.C. investment in (LVIII), 6715.

EAST GERMANY:

Import of goods from East German Democratic Republic (LVII), 5160. Testing of Neyveli Lignite by East German Experts (LVII), 3865-66.

EAST PAKISTAN:

See "Pakistan East".

ECAFE:

Ecafe seminar on Tourism (LVI), 1554.

ECONOMIC MISSION(S):

Economic Mission to Africa (LVI), 134.

Nigerian Economic Mission in India (LVIII), 8003-04.

EDUCATION:

Aid to Voluntary Organisations for Secondary education (LVIII), 6747-48.

All India Education Service (LVI), 1931.

EDUCATION—contd.

- Basic education in Maharashtra (LVII), 38890.
- Central Advisory Board for (LVIII), 7696.
- Commonwealth Education Conference (LVII), 5759.
- Conference on Development of Education in Africa (LVII), 5811-12
- Conference of State Education Department Secretaries (LVII), 5805.
- Contributory Education Fund for Defence Personnel (LVII), 5766.
- Correspondence course for university education (LVII), 4779.
- Directorate of Education, Tripura (LVII), 3926.
- Economy Committee for Education (LVI), 1977.
- Education Development Scheme for Third Plan (LVI), 818-19.
- Education in Andamans and Nicobar islands (LVII), 5745.
- Education of children of Government employees (LVIII), 7615—7618.
- Education of children of political sufferers (LVIII), 6679.
- Education of displaced persons in Punjab (LVI), 133.
- Education of Girls in Gujarat (LVI), 2956.
- Education of handicapped children (LVI), 841.
- Education of the blind (LVIII), 6710.
- Education of the Mentally Deficient Children (LVII), 5790.
- Educational Administration (LVIII), 7674-75.
 - Educational and Vocational Guidance Course (LVII), 3942,
 - Educational development schemes in Rajasthan (LVI), 3037-38.
 - Educational facilities for backward classes (LVIII), 7724-25.
 - Educational facilities for displaced persons' children in Punjab (LVII), 5178-79.

- EDUCATION-contd.
 - Educational Facilities in Delhi (LVII), 5791-92.
 - Educational facilities to children of Political sufferers (LVII), 3859.
 - Educational institutions.

 See also "Schools, Public".
 - Elementary education of girls and training of women teachers (LVIII), 6748.
 - Evaluation of basic education in India (LVI), 1969—71.
 - Evening Institute for workers' education in Madhya Pradesh (LVII), 5751-52.
 - Expenditure on education of refugees in Rajasthan (LVI), 2321.
 - Facilities for technical education in India (LVI), 3006-07.
 - Film for Audio-Visual Education (LVI), 1945.
 - Foreign aid for Technical education (LVIII), 6726.
 - Free compulsory education in Union Territories (LVI), 916.
 - Girls' education (LVIII), 6686-87.
 - Girls' education in Punjab (LVII), 4859.
 - Index to Educational Periodicals (LVIII), 6712-13.
 - National Council for Women's Education (LVI), 1885—90.
 - National Institute for Women's education (LVI), 1990-91.
 - Pre-primary Education (LVI), 2928-29.
 - Primary education in Orissa (LVIII), 6710.
 - Proceedings of Compulsory Primary Education Seminar (LVII) 3936.
 - Secondary education in Orissa (LVIII), 6711-12.
 - Secondary Education in Punjab (LVII), 5777-78.
- Seminar on co-operative education (LVI), 416-17.
- Social educational series by the T.V. Unit (LVI), 62-63.

EDUCATION: Contd.

Studies of educational problems (LVIII), 6697.

UNESCO Scheme for Aid for Primary Education (LVI), 2045.

UNESCO Scheme for compulsory primary education in Asia (LVI), 729-30.

Wastage in education (LVII), 4765—69.

Workers' education centres (LVI), 89.

Workers' Education Centres in Punjab (LVI), 3308.

Debate

Education of girls and Women (H.A.H. Dis) (LVIII), 7232—50.

EDUCATIONAL INSTITUTION(S):

Aid to in Orissa (LVI), 819-20.

Aid to Voluntary Organisation for Secondary education (LVIII), 6747-48.

Central Institute of Education (LVI), 1948.

Establishment of schools and colleges in Dandakarnya (LVII), 4230.

Grants for halls-cum-auditoria to, in U.P. (LV.I), 4819.

Grants to, in Rajasthan (LVI), 3038.

Grants to Punjab, (LVI), 3000.

Debate

Merger of certain Government educational institutions in the National Institute of Education (CA) (LVIII), 8089.

EFFICIENCY CODE (LVI), 3255.

EGYPT:

Archaeological Excavation in Egypt by Indian Team (LVII), 5755.

Export of the tea to Egypt (LVII), 5122.

EGG-POWDER:

Egg-powder manufacturing plants (LVII), 5420.

ELECTION(S):

Bifurcation of Constituencies (LVIII), 7750-51.

Conference of Chief State Electoral Officers (LVI), 746.

Elections in Orissa (LVII), 5804.

Elections in snow-bound areas (LVI), 844-45.

Election Petition (LVIII), 6722-23.

Electoral rolls for mid-term elections in Orissa (LVI), 2052-53.

General elections for Orissa (LVI), 905-06.

Government Servents and Election Meetings (LVI), 2936-37.

Invalid votes in mid-term elections in Orissa (LVI), 866-67.

Invalid votes in Orissa (LVIII), 7650.

List of voters (LVIII), 7640-41.

Panchayati Raj Elections (LVII), 4508.

Printing of Electoral rolls in Cachar (LVIII), 6749-50.

Printing of electoral rolls in Urdu (LVII), 4795.

Debate

Indian Council of Agricultural Research (LVII), 3669-70.

See also "General Elections"

ELECTRICAL GOODS, (LVII), 6150-51.

Import of electric poles (LVIII), 8018-19.

Single phase and polyphase electric meters (LVIII), 8051—53.

ELECTRICAL PLANTS:

Heavy Electrical Plants (LVI), 3239-40.

ELECTRICITY:

All India Super Grid for power generation (LVII), 3509-10.

Bhakra power to Delhi (LVI), 2657. Chambal Power to Balswada (LVI).

1523-24.

ELECTRICITY: Contd.

- Conversion of electricity (LVI), 1212-13.
- Durgapur Thermal Power Station (LVI) 1489-90.
- Earth conductor accessories (LVI), 1628.
- Electric connections in quarters (LVII), 6158.
- Electricity for Ferro-Manganese Industry (LVII), 4565-66.
- Electricity in Delhi Cantt. (LVII), 5856-57.
- Iduky Hydro-electric Project in Kerala (LVI), 370—72.
- Large Thermal Units in India (LVII), 5101—03.
- Loan from America for generation of (LVIII), 7723-24.
- Low powered turbine electricity generators for hill areas (LVII), 3570-71.
- Orissa Government's objection on the construction of Hydro-Electric Project across Sileru at Guntavada (LVI), 2603.
- Pamba Hydro-electric scheme (LVI), 1575.
- Power cut in Delhi (LVII), 4528-29.
- Power House in Garo Hills ((LVI), 1621.
- Power requirements for industries in West Bengal (LVI), 1499.
- Power shortage in U.P. (LVI), 2674-75.
- Shortage of power in Punjab (LVI), 1618-19.
- Thermal Electric Generating Plants (LVIII), 7340-41.
- Thermal Plants at Kanpur (LVII). 6433.
- Thermal Plant in Punjab (LVII), 3610-11.
- Thermal station at Kothagudem (LVII), 6444-45.
- Transformers (LVI), 1215.

ELECTRICITY: Contd.

Debate.

Frequent break down of power supply in Delhi (C.A.) (LVI), 2760—62.

ELECTRIFICATION:

- Electrification of Ahmedabad Baroda Line (LVI), 514-15.
- Electrification of Kharagpur-Chakradharpur Section (LVI), 2605.
- Electrification of Stations (LVII), 4511.
- Electrification of stations on Northern Railway (LVII), 4564.
- Electrification of Tambaram and Villupuram Section (LVI), 2612-19.
- Rural Electrification (LVII), 4562-63.
- Rural electrification during Third Plan (LVII), 6412-13.
- Rural electrification in Origon (LVII), 5476.
- Rural electrification in Punjak (LVI), 1593.
- Target for Rural Electrification in Second Plan (LVIII), 7338.

EMBASSIES:

- Buildings of Indian Missions abroad (LVII), 5133-34.
- Charges against Embassy Officials in Bonn (LVI), 2343-44.
- Hindi in Indian Missions (LVII), 3935-36.
- Indian Chancery building in Karachi (LVI), 3239.
- Indian Chancery Building in Tokyo (LVI), 3253.
- Indian Embassy Official in China (LVI), 103.
- Imdian missions abroad (LVII), 6120.
- Murder of Indian High Commission official in Ottawa (LVII), 6131.
- Staff in Indian missions abroad (LVII), 5132.

EMBASSY (IES): contd.

- Stationery used in Indian embassies (LVI), 3287-88.
- Teaching of Hindi to employees in Indian Mission abroad (LVI), 1218-19.
- Use of Hindi in Indian embassies (LVI), 92-93.

See "India Embasies"

EMBEZZLEMENT:

- Embezzlement of Savings Bank Funds (LVI), 517-18.
- EMPLOYEES PROVIDENT FUND SCHEME (LVI), 1262.

EMPLOYEES STATE INSURANCE:

- Amendments to Employees State Insurance Act (LVII), 4176-77.
- Construction of hospitals under Employees' State Insurance Corporation (LVI), 2256—58.
- Employees' State Insurance Act (LVI), 2316-17.
- Employees State Insurance Scheme (LVI), 1273-74; (LVII) 6173; (LVIII) 7027; 8063-64.
 - Hospital at Bangalore under, (LVI), 1231-32.
 - Hospital at Kanpur under (LVII), 5146-47.
 - Hospital at Madras under, (LVI), 2335-36.
 - Hospital in 24-Paraganas, West Bengal under, (LVI), 1164.
 - Medical benefits to families of insured workers (LVI), 1164.

EMPLOYMENT:

- Employment Exchanges (LVIII), 8067-68.
- Employment of educated persons (LVI), 142-43.
- Employment of Indian Seamen (LVI), 2625-26.
 - Employment of West Pakistan, Displaced Persons in Assam (LVI), 132-133.

EMPLOYMENT:

See "Unemployment"

ENGINEER(S):

- Dearth of engineers in Army (LVI), 3034.
- Employment of Diploma-holders in Engineering (LVI), 1970.
- Engineering and technological personnel (LVI), 2300-01.
- Telecommunication Engineers, Visit to foreign Countries (LVI), 402.

ENGINEERING:

- Consultant Engineering Firms (LVIII), 8047-48.
- Report of the Committee on Post-Graduate studies etc. in Engineering (LVII), 4791-92.
- Triveni Engineering Works Ltd. (LVI), 143-144.

ENGINEERING COLLEG(ES):

Admission in (LVI), 828-29.

- Admission to Regional, (LVI), 1934.
- Engineering Colleges and Polytechnics (LVII), 5766-67.
- Engineering Colleges and Polytechnics (LVII), 7700-01.
- Engineering College for Delhi (LVI), 2055-56.
- Engineering College, Warangal (LVIII), 6716.
- Engineering institutes (LVI), 1898-99.
- Regional Engineering College, Kozhikode (LV.), 777-78.
- Regional Engineering College, Rourkela (LVII), 5824.
- Regional Engineering College in Kerala (LVI), 742.
- Chemical engineering degree courses (LVI), 3024.

ENGINEERING GOOD(S):

- Engineering Export Council (LVIII), 7029-30.
- Export of engineering goods (LVI), 159-160.
- Export of engneering industry goods (LVI), 2253-54.
- Fall in export of engineering goods (LVIII), 8058-59.

ENQUIRY (IES):

Enquiry in Military Secretary's Branch, A.H.Q. (LVII), 5756-57.

Enquiry into K. Ramarao's death (LVII), 4453—58.

ENQUIRY OFFICES:

Enquiry Offices at Ferozeshah Road (LVI), 1210.

ERNAKULAM:

Steel wire rope factory at Ernakulam (LVIII), 7046-47.

ESCALATOR:

Delhi Railway station (LVII), 3521.

ESPIONAGE:

Espionage Cases (LVII), 3836-39.

Security Measures against Espionage (LVII), 3844—47.

ESTIMATES COMMITTEES:

Estimates Committee's Recommendations re. Public Undertakings (LVI), 1987-88.

EVALUATION WORK:

Training of officers of State Evaluation Units (LVI), 893.

EXAMINATION(S):

Non-teachers as private B.A. candidates (LVI), 1974.

Overmen's examination (LVI), 3212-13.

Reform of examination system (LVI), 1991.

EXCAVATIONS:

Archaeological excavations at Aswan Dam (LVII), 3946.

Archaeological excavations by Patna University (LVII), 4856-57.

Excavations at Kausambi (LVI), 862-63.

EXCAVATOR(S):

700-litre bucket wheel, (LVI), 804.

EXC SE DEPARTMENT:

Convention of Excise officials (LVI), 2061-62.

EXCISE DUTY(IES):

Excise duty on power-loom fabrics (LVII), 3927.

Excise duty on tobacco (LVI), 811.

Excise duty on tobacco and poppy in Rajasthan (LVI), 3036-37.

Excise duty on tobacco in Punjab (LVIII), 6700-01.

EXHIBITION(S):

Exhibition of scientific and technical books in Hindi (LVI), 1976-77.

Indian Exhibition in Moscow (LVII), 4173-74.

Khadi and Village industries Exhibition in Delhi (LVI), 2292-98.

EXPEDITION(S):

Indian Expedition to Annapurna (LVIII), 7039.

International Indian Ocean Expedition (LVII), 5752.

Nilkanth expedition (LVI), 2064-55.

EXPENDITURE:

Expenditure by Government Depart' of ments (LVII), 5763-64.

Losses and expenditure incurred by Ministries (LVI), 3039-40.

Per capita expenditure (LVII), 6157.

EXPLOSION(S):

Bomb explosion in Brake Van (LVI), 1642-43.

Bomb explosions in Delhi (LV I), 4828.

Explosions in Delhi (LVI), 2971, (LVII), 4800.

Explosion in Gun Carriage Factory, Jabalpur (LVIII), 6685.

Explosion in Khanpur Village near Delhi (LVII), 5819-20.

EXPLOS VE (LVI), 3207—12.

Explosives in NEFA Area (LVII), 4188.

Loss of explosives in Assam (LVI), 130-131.

Stocks of explosives with ex-rulers (LVIII), 7049-59.

EXPORT: contd.

EXPORTS (LVII), 4165-67.

Animals and birds (LVI.), 6134-35.

Articles of strategic value to Tibet (LVI), 3258.

Artificial silk rayon to East Africa (LVI), 2333.

Black Pepper Etc. (LVII), 4179.

Brassware (LVI), 2275-76.

Bullocks to Pakistan (LVI), 3303.

Cattle (LVII), 6119-20.

Chemicals to Middle East Africa (LV), 1203.

Coal (LVI), 2976.

Coffee and tea (LVI), 2355.

Coir goods (LVII), 6170-71; (LVIII), 7018-19.

Consumer and semi-processed goods to Russia and East European countries (LV), 1269-70.

Consumer goods (LVII), 4228.

Cotton (LVI), 1245, 1246; (LVII), 5112-13.

Drugs (LVIII), 8002-03.

Elephants (LVI), 3281.

Engineering goods (LVI), 159-160.

Engineering industry goods (LVI), 2353-54.

Enquiries re. (LVII), 5121.

Equamarine stone (LVIII), 7050.

Export houses (LIV), 3263.

Exports to Canada (LVI), 2346.

Exports to Denmark (LVI), 135.

Exports to Pakistan (LVI), 1119-21.

Exports to Singapore (LVI), 1247.

Exports to U. A. R. (LVII), 5179.

Exports to West Germany (LVIII) 7044-45.

Fall in export of engineering goods (LVIII), 8058-59.

Ferromanganese (LVI), 3309.

Ferro-Manganese to the U.S.A. (LVIII), 8029-30.

Films (LVI), 160.

Fish (LVI), 1612-13.

EXPORT: contd.

Freight charges on tea exported from India (LVI), 1488-89.

Guar (LVII) 4557-58.

Guar gum (LVII), 5175.

Handicraft (LVI), 1201-02.

Handloom Cloth (LVII), 4187.

Import and export policy in Jammu and Kashmir (LVIII), 8032

Indian films (LVIII), 8009-10.

Indian footwear (LVII), 4222.

Indian plants (LVI), 2671.

Iron ore (LVI), 2305, 2318; (LVII) 4158—59, 5181.

Iron ore from Mysore (LVIII), 7090.

Iron Scrap (LVII), 5840.

Isotopes (LVIII), 7053.

Jute (LVI), 1221-22.

Jute goods (LVI), 86-87.

Leather bags etc. to Malaya, Singapore and Australia (LVII), 5114.

Manganese Ore (LVI), 1225 (LVII), 5180-81.

Mica (LVI), 2051-52.

Monkeys (LVII), 4239-40.

Non-traditional items (LVI), 2341.

Note on Sugar Position and Exports (LVI), 931-32.

Opium (LVIII) 7658.

Pashmina Wool (LVI), 2352.

Pedigree Buffaloes (LVI), 440.

Production and export of bicycles (LVI), 2310.

Rolling stock (LVII), 3499-3500.

Sea food and frog legs (LVI), 3297-98.

Shoes (LVII), 6140-41.

Sillimanite (LVI), 3308-9

Steel (LVIII), 6696.

Sugar (LVI), 349-57.

Sugar in the form of fruits products (LVII), 6388.

Target for Third Plan (LVI), 63-64.

EXPORT: contd.

Tea (LVI), 1267-68; (LVIII), 7082-83

Tea to Egypt (LVII), 5122.

Textile (LVIII), 7051-52.

Timber (LVI), 1608.

EXPORT PROMOTION (LV), 1296; (LVI) 1250; (LVII) 5122-23; (LVIII), 7030-31.

EXPORT PROMOTION COUNCIL:
Plastics and Linoleum, (LVI),
3281-82.

EXPORTERS:

Long-term credit to exporters (LVI), 105.

EXPRESS WAYS (LVII), 5432-33.

EXPUNCTION(S):

(LVI), 194-96; (LVII), 6187-88.

EX-RULER(S):

Ex-ruler of Gondal (LVI), 2948-9.

Migration of rulers of former Indian States to Pakistan (LVII), 3963.

Privy purses to ex-rulers (LVII), 3943.

Purchase of palaces of ex-rulers (LVII), 3840—43.

Stocks of explosives with ex-rulers (LVIII), 7049-50.

EX-SERVICEMEN:

Ex-Servicemen Association, Kapurthala (LVII), 5769.

Ex-servicemen in industries (LVI), 804-05.

Ex-Servicemen in Maharashtra (LVII), 5773.

Ex-Servicemen in Punjab (LVI), 805-6, 883; (LVII), 5830, (LVIII), 6761.

Ex-servicemen in Rajasthan (LVIII) 6719.

Ex-servicemen in Uttar Pradesh (LVIII), 6730-31.

Pay scales of re-employed ex-servicemen (LVII), 5760.

Pensions of ex-servicemen (LVII), 5730—34.

EXTRADITION:

Extradition of Indian Boy (LVII), 5007-08.

EUROPE, EAST:

Export of consumer and semi-processed goods to Russia and East European countries (LV), 1269-70

EUROPEAN COMMON MARKET (LVI), 104, 1147—53; (LVIII), 7085-86.

Debate

(i) (Motion) (LVIII), 8111-72.

(ii) U.K's entry into European Economic Community (St) (LVI), 1657.

EVACUEE(S):

Assam evacuees in camps in West Bengal (LVI), 49-50.

EVACUEE PROPERTIES (LVI), 2363.

Agricultural lands, rural evacues houses etc. (LVII), 4207-08.

Evacuee land in Delhi (LVI), 1279-

Loss of files regarding allotment of evacuee land in the Punjab (LVI), 1228.

Survey of property occupied by displaced persons. (LVII), 4209-10.

EYE BANK:

Delhi (LVII), 3480-81.

F

FACTORY (IES):

Cable, (LVIII), 7045.

Cloth, to be set up with Italian help (LVI), 3231-32.

Coach building, in Kerala (LVIII), 7301-02.

Cooperative Sugar, (LVI), 2632-33.

Electric meter, (LVII), 5154-55.

Factory building layout (LVI). 2332.

Fruit Tinning, (LVI), 478.

Meter, (LVIII), 7095-96.

Nangal fertilizer, (LVIII)), 7038.

FACTORY(IES): contd.

National Fertilizer, (LVIII), 7945—47.

Second Machine Tool, Bangalore, (LVIII), 7074.

Sugar, in Andhra Pradesh, (LVI), 2640-41.

Sugar in Maharashtra, (LVI), 2642.

Sugar, in Northern India (LVI), 419.

Sugar, in Punjab (LVIII), 7309. Watch, (LVI), 43.

FAIR(S):

Second Indian Industries, (LVI), 2325-26.

FAIR PRICE SHOPS:

Fair price shops for cloth in Delhi, (LVIII), 8030.

Fair Price shops in Government Employee's Colonies in Delhi (LVII), 7406.

FAMILY PLANNING (LVI), **892**, 528, 1580-81; (LVII), 5477.

Family Planning Centres in Andhra Pradesh (LVII), 5432.

Family Planning Centre in Delhi (LVII), 4499.

Family Planning Centres in Ferozepur district (LVI), 1584-85.

Family Planning Centres in Kangra Distt. (Pujab) (LVII), 5425-26.

Family Planning Centres in Madras State (LVII), 6407.

Family Planning Centres in Maharashtra during 1960-61. (LVIII), 7313.

Family Planning Centres in Rajasthan (LVII), 3551.

Family Planning Centres opened in Punjab during Second Plan (LVI), 421-22,

Family Planning in Delhi (LVII), 3603-04.

Family Planning in Kerala (LVI), 2737.

FAMILY PLANNING: contd.

Family Planning Programme in Maharashtra (LVII), 3540.

Indigenous Oral contraceptives (LVI), 1496.

FANS:

Ceiling, in Government quarters (LVI) 3256.

Production of, fams (LVI), 3251-52. Sewing machines and, (LVIII), 7095.

FARE DISCREPANCY (LVI), 536-37.

FARE(S):

Fare from Delhi to Shahdra (LVI), 462.

Increase of fare by I.A.C. (LVI), 389.

AGRICULTURISTS:

Delhi farmers (LVI), 464.

Surplus Agricultural families of Kerala (LVII), 4538 39.

Visit of a team of farmers to U.S.A. (LVII), 6420-21.

FARMER(S):

See "Agriculturist(s)".

"FARMER'S CAR":

Manufacture of, in Ordnance factories (LVII), 4746-47.

FARRAKKA BARRAGE (LVI), \$201-6; (LVII), \$541, 5397—5400.

Debate

Hold up of a train at, (CA) (LVIII), 8074-75.

FARRUKHABAD:

Disappearance of slack coal at, station (LVII), \$568.69.

FAST(S):

Fast unto death by Master Tare Singh (M) (LVI), 2889—2400.

FAZILKA:

Telephone connections in, (Punjab) (LVI), 499.

FEROZEPUR:

Complaints at, Junction station (LVII), 3609.

Janta Train between Delhi and, (LV), 498.

Telephone connections in, (LVII), 5471.

FEROZSHAH ROAD:

Repairs done to Bangalows on, New Delhi (LVIII), 7096-97.

FERRO-MANGANESE:

See "Mines and Minerals"

FERTILIZERS (LVII), 2639-40 (LVIII), 7353-54.

Central, Pool (LVI), 1503-4.

Chemical, (LVI), 469-70, 2725.

Chemical, for Punjab (LVI), 1616-17.

Committee to enquire into distribution of, (LVII), 3522-23.

Distribution of, and seeds (LVI), 498.

Fertilizers allowed to Maharashtra (LVII), 4488.

Fertilizer Distribution Enquiry Committee (LVIII), 7354-55.

Fertilizers factory in Gujerat (LVI), 1279-80.

Fertilizer for Coconut Plants (LVIII), 7361.

Fertilizer for jute crop (LVI), 2610—11.

Fertilizer programme (LVI), 1212.

Fertilizer requirements (LV1), 2783.

Green Manure (LVI), 497.

Institute of, Technology (LVII), 4549-50.

Nangal, Factory (LVIII), 7945-47.

Natural Fertilizer Factory (LVIII), 7945—47.

Production of fertilizers (LVI), 3238.

FERTILIZERS: contd.

Production of, (LV), 2324-25.

Sindri, and Chemicals Ltd. (LVI), 3219—21

Sindri Fertilizer factory (LVI), 1177-78; (LVIII), 8013.

FERTILIZER PLANTS (LVI), 106; (LVIII), 7019-20, 7095.

Assam (LVI), 3243 44.

Bombay (LVIII), 7023-24.

Durgapur (LVI), 3240-41.

Itarsi (LVI), 2326 27.

J. & K. State (LVI), 3241-42.

Kothagudium (LVI), 113.

Madras. (LVII), 6108-09.

Neyveli (LV I), 5764.

Rourkela (LVI), 1943-44.

Trombay (LVIII), 7028-29.

U.P. (LVI), 1161-62.

FILARIA:

Filaria in Coimbatore (LVII), 4500.

National, Control Programme (LVI), 2679-80.

FILMS:

Ban on Indian, in Ceylon (LVIII), 7066

Colour, on Queen's visit (LVIII), 7043.

Documentaries in Punjabi language (LVII), 5138.

Documentary film on Himalayan lakes (LV.I), 4237-38.

Documentary, on Punjab (LVI), 86.

Export of Indian, (LVIII), 8009-10.

Feature, (LV I), 4203.

Film for Audio-Visual Education (LVI), 1945.

Film on 'A Day at Zoo' (LVI), 97.

Films on conferences of political parties, (LVIII), 7074-75.

Films on Industrial subjects (LVII), 5138

Film on removal of untouchability (LV'), 108.

Import and export of, (LVI), 160.

FILMS: contd.

Indo-U.A.R. joint, production (LVI), 75.

International, Festival at Moscow, (LV), 2383-84.

International, Festival in Delhi, (LVI), 2295-96

Manufacture of raw, and basic chemicals (LVII), 5164-65.

Market for Indian, (LV-I), 5148. Polish, (LVII), 6155.

'Pyar Ki Pyas' (LVII'), 8002.

Raw, Project (LVI), 3255-56.

FILM CENSOR BOARD (LVI), 3226-27.

FILM CLUBS:

Films Clubs in Utkal University (LVI), 2068.

FILM FESTIVALS (LVII), 4203-04.

Indian, in Djakarta and Bangkok (LVII), 4207.

International, in Delhi (LVI), 2295-96.

FINANCE CORPORATION:

See "Corporation (s)"

FINANCIAL AID:

Financial aid to Rajasthan (LVII), 4884.

Financial assistance for Uttar Pradesh (LVI), 115.

Subsidies and grants given to Punjab (LVII), 5426.

Talks with 'Aid India Club' (LVII), 5803.

FIRE(S):

Allotment of land to Dairy Kishan Chand fire victims (LVI), 3273-74.

Fire at Alexandra Docks, Bombay (LVI), 375-76.

Fire at Ambala Rail Yard (LVI), 398-99.

Fire in Ajmer Central Office (LVI), 2588-89.

Fire in Baroda House (LVII), 4474-75.

FIRE(S): contd.

Fire in Central Secretariat premises, (LVI), 1167-68.

Fire in Survey of India Office, Dehra Dun (LVI.), 5765.

Fire in Railway Depot at Dhilwan (LVII), 4437—44.

Rice wagons burnt at Wardha railway station (LVII), 6436.

FIRING(S):

Firing by Pakistani troops (LVI), 82-83.

Sonepur (M) (LVI), 2754-60.

FISH:

Fish Export (LVI), 1612-13.

Fish fry in Manipur (LVII), 3589-90.

FISHERMAN (MEN):

Fishermen at Royapuram Beach (LVII), 5433.

FISHERIES:

Development of, (LVI), 2695-96; (LVIII), 7312-18.

Disputes on fishing rights between Himachal Pradesh and Punjab (LVII), 4823.

Equipment for marine, (LVI), 40.

Fishery Development in Manipur (LVII), 3589.

Norwegian, delegation (LVI), 1519-20.

Scheme for fish population in Gobind-Sagar Dam (LVII), 3617-

FISHING:

Companies (LVI), 4504-05.

Deep sea, (LVI), 521; (LVIII), 7336.

Deep Sea, Station (LVII), 4550-51. Vessels (LVII), 5784.

FIVE YEAR PLANS:

See "Plans".

FLOODS:

Damage to Crops due to Ghaggar, (LVI), 6385.

FLOOD(S): contd.

Damage to Railway property due to, (LVII), 6433-34, 6464.

Effect of, in the Country (LVII), 4564-65.

Floods in Amarpur (LVII), 6450.

Floods in Ghagar River (LVIII), 7377.

Floods in Kerala (LVII), 3616.

Floods in Lakhimpur area (LVIII), 6752-53.

Floods in Moradabad Distt. (LVII), 6424.

Floods in Southern India (LVII), 4475-76, 5484,

Floods Insurance scheme (LVI), 3033

Floods in Tanjore (LVI), 2726-27.

Floods in the Country (LVII), 4551-52

Floods in Tripura (LVII), 3950—54.

High Level Committee on, (LVII), 5456.

Loss of highways by, (LVII), 5478-74.

Loss to Tele-Communications by Poona, (LVI), 1631.

Military help to, affected States (LV.I), 4785.

Post Offices Damaged in Poona, (LVIII), 7392.

Rain and Silt Observation Stations in Sikkim and Bhutan (LVI), 2653.

Debates

Floods in Uttar Pradesh (CA), (LVI), 4897-4900.

Flooding of certain residential colonies in Delhi due to heavy rains (CA), (LVII), 4571—74.

Debates

Flood situation (C.A.) (LVI), 177—80, (M); (LVII), 5320—64, 5992—6050.

Orissa (CA) (LV-II), 8086-88.

FLOOD CONTROL:

Measures to, in Tripura (LVII), 5461.

FLOOD CONTROL: contd.

Flood Control in Orissa (LVII), 3607.

Flood Control in Tripura (LVII), 6432

Floods Control measures for Kerala in Third Plan (LVII) 3587-88.

Flood control schemes in Madras (LVII), 5434,

Flood control schemes for Punjab in Third Plan (LV.I), 5418.

Flood control schemes of Maharashtra for 1961-62 (LVI), 2645.

Flood Control Schemes of Punjab for 1961 (LVI), 2656.

Government Financial Assistance to Kerala for, schemes (LVI), 1560-61.

FLOOD VICTIMS:

Assistance to, in Orissa (LV1), 756.

Flood victims in Tripura (LVI), 888

Houses for Flood Sufferers in Poona (LV.II), 8070.

Houses for, at Poona (LVI), 917.

Requirements of States for rehabilitation of, (LVII), 4868-69.

FLOUR MILL(S):

Industrial Flour Mills Machinery (LVI), 1245-46.

FLYING CYCLE (LVIII), 6728.

FOOD PRODUCTION (LVII), 4458—60, 4489, 4525-26.

Foodgrains produced during the last Kharif Crop (LVII), 4491-92.

Grow More Food Scheme in Tripure (LVI), 1622.

Intensive, programme (LVI), 377.

Package Programme in Ludhiana District (LVII), 4492-93.

Paddy production in Tripura (LVI), 2722.

Production of Foodgrains in Tripure (LVII), 4522-23.

FOOD SCARCITY:

Food shortage in Dharamanagar (LVI), 903

FOOD STOCKS:

Stock of Foodgrains in Punjab (LVII), 4500-01.

TOODGRAINS:

- Construction of Grain Elevator (LVII), 4459-60.
- Decline in What Prices (LVII), 4513-14.
- Floor price of wheat (LVI), 1549-
- Foodgrains Control Order in Manipur (LVIII), 7346
- Foodgrains for Maharashtra State (LV.), 2640
- Foodgrain prices (LVI), 480.
- Foodgrains Target during the Third Plan (LVI), 1540-41.
- Gradation of, (LVI), 1513-14.
- Import of (LVI), 486-87, 531; (LV-I), 5481-82.
- Import of, from U.S.A. (LVII), 3580.
- Imported, (LVI), 2711.
- Loss of, (LVII), 5488.
- Prices of, (LVII), 4510-11, 5454-55.
- Prices of rice and paddy in Orissa (LVI), 2686-87.
- Removal of zonal restrictions (LVII), 5416.
- Rice and Wheat from U.S.A. (LV.I).
- Ships for transport of, to U.S.A. (LVII), 6383
- Smuggling of, into Tibet (LVI), 50.
- Special Bajra seed (LVI), 1588.
- State Trading (LVII), 5442-43.
- Trading Operations of, (LVII), 3599-3600
- Transport of, (LVIII), 7366.

FOODSTUFFS:

- Destruction of, (LVII), 4558.
- Prices of agricultural food products (LVI), 1921.
- Subsidiary foods (LVI), 1506-8.
- Subsidiary food products (LVII), 5577-78.

FORESTS:

- Forest Development in Delhi (LVII), 4533-34.
- Forest Department in Manipur (LVI), 2681-82.
- Reserve, in Tripura (LVI), 5484-85

FOREST RESEARCH INSTITUTE:

- Forest Research Institute, Dehra Dun (LVII), 3567, 3582-83, 3599.
- Regional Forest Research Centres (LV.), 1599—1602.

FOREST RESOURCES:

Forest Resources of the Country (LVII), 4486.

FOREIGN AID:

- British credits for Third Five Year Plan (LVIII), 6694.
- Collaboration agreements with Hungarian parties (LVI), 2347.
- Foreign aid for Railways during Third Plan (LVI), 1637.
- Foreign aid for Technical education (LVII.), 6726.
- Foreign aid to India (LVII), 4181-82.
- Industrial projects with Russian help (LV1), 2329.
- Loans and grants to India from Japan (LVI), 745.
- Loan from International Development Association (LVIII), 6691-92.
- Negotiations with Hungary for loan (LVII), 4826.
- Polish collaboration for coal mining (LVI), 3007-8.
- Russian help for fighting smallpox in India (LVI), 2732.
- Survey of, programme in India (LVI), 2045
- Technical assistance for India (LVII.), 6746-47.
- Utilisation of foreign financial assistance (LVIII), 6732-33.
- World Bank's aid for Third Five Year Plan (LVI), 768.

FOREIGN AID: contd.

Debate

Statement on Foreign Exchange position and Communique on, (St.) (LVI), 933.

FOREIGN CAPITAL:

Foreign collaboration (LVI), 2252—56.

Foreign companies (LVII), 4241.

Indianisation of foreign oil companies (LVIII), 7673-74.

FOREIGN COUNTRY(IES):

Contracts with, (LVI), 1960-61,

Indians Holding Assets in, (LVII), 5770.

L.I.C. investments in, (LVII), 5801-02

Rupee Payments to, (LVII), 5802.

Telecommunication Engineers' visit to, (LVI), 402.

Credit from Czechoslovakia (LVIII), 7700.

FOREIGN DELEGATIONS:

Russian Delegation of Botanical Experts (LVI), 2931-82. See also.

FOREIGN EXCHANGE:

Allocation of, to J. and K. State (LV I), 3968-69.

Fine for violation of, rules (LVI), 898.

Foreign currency (LVIII), 6688-89.

Foreign exchange for acquiring ships (LVI), 399-400.

Foreign Exchange for Shipping needs (LV II), 7311.

Foreign exchange for students (LVI), 908-09.

Foreign Exchange Regulations (LVIII), 7678

Foreign exchange rules (LVI), 1879—85.

Grant of, (LVI), 1990; (LVII), 2970.

P.L. 480 Funds (LVII), 5802.

Refusal to grant, (LVII), 4881-82. Savings in, (LVI), 892.

FOREIGN EXCHANGE: contd.

Violation of, regulations (LVII), 3880

Debates

Statement on, position and Communique on Foreign Aid (St.) (LVI), 933.

FOREIGN EXPERTS:

Coal experts from abroad (LV:H), 6772.

Foreign experts in India (LVIII), 6738-39.

Fuel Expert from Abroad (LVII), 5749.

Soviet Botanical Experts (LVI). 2630.

FOREIGN GOVERNMENTS:

Recognition of foreign Govt. (LVII.), 7070-71.

FOREIGN INVESTMENTS:

Foreign investments in Public and Private Sectors (LVIII), 6735-86.

Foreign Private Investments (LVII), 5850.

Investment of U.S. private capital (LV II), 7682.

West German investments in India (LVI), 789.

FOREIGN SERVICE:

Indian Foreign Service (LVI), 1242.

FOREIGN TRADE:

Linked trade with West European countries (LVIII), 8023-24.

Trade with Burma (LV II), 7058.

Trade with South East Asian Countries (LVII), 4186-87.

FOREIGN VIS T(S):

Secretary, Ministry of Transport and Communications visit to Foreign countries (LVI), 1574-75.

FOREIGNERS:

Anti-national activities of, (LVI), 753.

Arrest of, (LVI), 878-79.

Properties purchased by foreigners in States (LVI), 3012.

FOREIGNERS: contd.

Removal of Statues of, from Delhi (LVI), 2966-7

Visiting foreign nationals (LVII), 5783.

FOREIGNERS' ACT (LVII), 3946-47.

FORWARD TRADING:

Forward Trading in jute (LVI), 71.

FOUNTAIN PENS (LVI) 1255.

FRAUD CASES (LVI), 2996-7.

FREEDOM MOVEMENT:

History of, in India (LVII), 5771.

TREIGHT:

Statutory Powers to Regulate the freight rates (LVI), 418-19.

TRENCH POSSESSION (S):

Appellate Courts for former, in India (LVII), 5104—07.

FROGS:

Export of, (LVII), 3558.

TRUITS:

Consumption of, (LVIII), 7327-28.

Dehydration of Lichis (LVI), 1623.

FRUIT PRODUCTION:

Expansion of, (LVI), 1625.

Fruit and vegetable preservation industry (LVI), 1614.

Fruit cultivation in Maharashtra (LVII), 3537.

Fruit Drink Production Plants (LVIII), 7368.

Fruit preservation in Delhi (LVII), 3602-03.

Godown for Fruits and Vegetables (LVIII), 7811.

Loan to U.P. for development of, (LVI), 1564-65.

FRUIT PRESERVATION:

Prototype Leather Training Institute and Fruit Canning Plant (LVI), 1183-84.

FRUIT RESEARCH STATION:

Regional Fruit Research Station (LVI), 477, (LVIII) 6678.

FUEL:

Fuel Expert from Abroad (LVII), 5749.

FUND(S):

Fund for assisting the unemployed (LVI), 2235-37.

Funds for rural electrification Third Plan (LVI), 2595—97,

FUND (S):

Pas₃ Books of Workmen's Contributory Provident Fund (LVI), 2375-76.

Procedure for making, available to State Governments (LVI.I), 7965-66.

Railway Minister's Welfare and Relief, (LVI), 2658.

Social Welfare Board, (LVIII), 6641—50

FUNDAMENTAL RIGHTS:

Fundamental rights of Hindus in Pakistan (LVIII), 8019-20.

FURNACE OIL:

import of furnace oil (LVI), 1942.

FURNITURE:

Furniture for Ministers (LVII), 4216.

GALE VICTIMS:

In Tripura, (LVII), 3927-28.

GALVANISED IRON SHEETS:

G.I. sheets for Maharashtra (LVII), 3949-50.

GAME SANCTUARY:

In Orissa (LVII) 3624.

GANDAK:

Railway Bridge over, (LVI), 518-19,

GANDAK PROJECT:

Gandak and Kosi Projects (LVII), 5415-16.

GANGA:

Bridge over River, at Patna (LVII), 4502-03.

Pakistani claim on water from, (LVII), 3545—47.

GANJA:

Cultivation of, (LVIII), 6704.

GARDENERS' COURSE (LVII), 8598.

GARHMUKTESHWAR:

Road bridge at Garhmukteshwar, (LVI), 401-02.

GARO HILLS:

Power House in, (LVI), 1621.

GARWA:

Robertganj-Garwa Road Line (LVI), 480-81.

GAS:

See "Natural Gas"

GAS TURBINE PROJECT:

Bangalore. (LVII), 6468.

GASTRO ENTERITIS:

Gastro Enteritis in Delhi (LVI), 2585—88.

GAUHATI:

Staff of A.I.R. at, (LVIII), 8061.

GAZETTE OF INDIA:

Government resolutions published in

G. I. Gazette (LVII), 3954-55.

Hindi portions in Gazette of India (LVI), 1968.

GEETA COLONY:

Expenditure on civic amenities in Delhi (LVIII), 7087-88.

GELATIN CAPSULE:

Capsule Cover Manufacturing Units (LVI), 1211-12.

GENERAL ELECTIONS:

General elections, 1961 (LVI), 761, 872-73, 2035-36.

Results of (LVII), 5781.

GENERAL ELECTIONS: contd.

Vote recording method in ensuing, (LVIII), 7995—97.

See also "Elections."

GENERAL STRIKE:

See "Strike(s)".

GENEVA:

Tariff negotiations in, (LVII), 5163.

Textile Conference in, (LVIII), 7089-90.

GEOLOGICAL SURVEY:

Geological Surveys in Madhya Pradesh (LVII), 5774.

Geological survey in U.P. (LVII), 4833—36.

Geological Survey of India (LVI), 2946.

Geological Survey of Lahaul and Spiti (LVII), 3952.

Geological survey of Madhya Pradesh (LVII), 4805-06.

Geological Survey of Laccadive and Minicoy Islands (LVI), 2955.

Geological survey of Mohindergarh (LVI), 838-39.

GEOPHONE (LVIII), 7044.

GEORGETOWN:

Assault on Prof. Shenoy at Georgetown (LVII), 5169.

GERANIUM:

Cultivation of Geranium (LVIII), 7699-7700.

GHAGGAR RIVER (LVII), 3559.

GHAGHRAGHAT:

Railway bridge at, (LVII), 3649—51.

GHANA:

Help to Ghana for Volta dama (LVIII), 7051.

GHAZIABAD:

Industrial expansion of, (LVII), 4238-39.

GHAZIPUR:

Ventilation in Opium Factory, (LVIII), 6681.

GHEE:

Ghee Grading and Marking Rules (LVI), 2702-03.

Inter-State movement of, (LVI), 2689-90.

Prevention of Adulteration, (LVII), 3517-18.

Prices of, (LVII), 4497.

Sale of, by Delhi Milk Supply Scheme (LVI), 1539.

GIFTS:

Gifts to Government employees (LVII), 5782.

GIRLS:

See "Women".

GLASS:

Opthalmic, Plant (LVI), 2287-88.

Sheet, Plant at Hyderabad (LVI), 2288.

GLIDER(S):

Glider 'Rohini' (LVI), 386-87.

Manufacture of, (LVII), 5395-97.

GLIDING:

Gliding Centre near Hyderabad (LVI), 379.

Gliding Clubs in Punjab (LVII), 3615-16.

GOA (LVI), 1170.

Air Violation by Portuguese Aircrafts (LVII), 5713-14.

Asylum to Portuguese soldiers (LVI), 1159-60.

Condition in Goa (LVI), 2297.

Goa week (LVI), 1233-34.

India-Goa flight (LVI), 2739-40.

Piling up of arms by Portuguese authorities in, (LVIII), 7975—77.

Trade with, (LVI), 3254-55.

GOANS:

Clashes between, and Portuguese troops (LVIII), 7045.

GOANS: contd.

Death of a Nationalist in a Jail in Goa, (LVII), 5123.

Goan spies (LVI), 1936-37.

Goans in Maharashtra (LVI), 3306.

Voting rights to, residing in India (LVII), 5118-19.

Debates

Torture of Nationalist leader (M) (LVI), 2386-89.

GOBIND SAGAR:

Kondra bridge over, (LVII), 3568.

Scheme for fish population in, Dam (LVII), 3617-18.

GOODS SHED:

Cuttack, (LVIII), 7317.

GODOWN(S):

Construction of, during 1960-61 (LVI), 455-56.

Wheat in, (LVIII), 7365-66.

GOLE MARKET AREA:

Quarters in, (LVI), 1236-37.

GOLD:

Gold deposits (LVII), 4763-64.

Gold deposits in Kerala (LVI), 1922-23.

Gold in Andhra Pradesh (LVIII), 7665-66.

Gold mines in Bangalore (LVIII), 6751-52.

Gold mining (LVI), 1982-84.

Kolar and Hutti Gold Mines (LVII), 3916-17.

'Seizure of, at Bombay' (LVIII), 6676.

Smuggling of, (LVII), 4814.

GORESHWAR:

Re: Report on, Riots (LVI), 2403-04.

GORKHAS:

Corkhas in India (LVIII), 6715. Gorkhas in Indian Army (LVIII), 7706.

GORAKHPUR LABOUR ORGANISA-TION:

See "Organisation(s)."

GOSHALA:

- Gosadan and, Development Scheme (LVII), 5453-54.
- Goshala Assistants (LVII), 5452-53.

GOVERNMENT APPOINTMENT:

- Ban on non-plan Government posts (LVII), 4867-68.
- Conversion of temporary posts into permanent posts (LVI), 3022-23.
- Temporary Government posts (LVIII), 7689-90.

GOVERNMENT BUILDINGS:

Defence buildings in Charbatia (Orissa) (LVI), 2055.

GOVERNMENT CARGO:

Coordination in handling Government Cargo (LVI), 2608-09.

GOVERNMENT COLONIES:

- Cremation Grounds near Government Servants' Colonies (LVII), 4559.
- Government servants' Colonies (LVI), 162.
- Media Government colony (LVI), 3298-99.
- Memorandum by Central Committee of Government Servants' Co.onies, Delhi (LVII), 3959-60.
- Unauthorised colonies in Delhi (LVII), 3899-3900.
- GOVERNMENT CONTRACTS (LVII), 6110.

GOVERNMENT EMPLOYEES:

- 1960-Strike (LVII), 5849.
- Advance increments to U.P.S.C. nominated A.F.H.Q. Clerks (LVI), 2021-22.
- Allotment of quarters (LVI), 1240-41.
- Appeal of P.M. to Services (LVI), 1193-94.
- Assistants in Central Secretariat (LVIII), 7641-42.
- Ban on card playing, (LVIII), 6800.
- Bicycles for class IV officers (LVII), 3965-66.

- GOVERNMENT EMPLOYEES: contd.
 - C.H.S. Scheme for Civilian Defence Employees (LVII), 4884-85.
 - Central Government employees (LVII), 4880.
 - Central, in Chandigarh (LVI), 3292
 - Central, participation in general strike (LVII), 3909.
 - Central, strike (LVI), 1992-93.
 - Circular regarding Gross Misbehaviour (LVII), 5843.
 - Civilian employees in border areas (LVII) 4797.
 - Class IV employees residing in Andrews Ganj (LVII), 4223-24.
 - Class IV vacancies in the I.A.R.I. (LVII), 6439-6440.
 - Community Centres in Government Servants' Colonies (LVII),
 - Compensatory Allowance to Government Servants in Himach'al Pradesh (LVII), 3969-70.
 - Conditions of work of Central Government employees (LVIII), 7644-45.
 - Confirmation of Civilian Defence employees (LVII) 3925-26.
 - Confirmation of employees (LVIII), 7380.
 - Conveyance Allowance (LVII), 5841-42.
 - Co-operatives of Government servants (LVII), 4816.
 - Dearness allowance of, (LVI), 2992-93.
 - Discrimination in various categories of employees in I.F.S. (LVI), 126.
 - Employment of Government Personnel in Public undertakings (LVI), 1197-98.
 - Examination for selection of Section Officers in Central Secretariat (LVI), 922.
 - Forwarding of applications of, (LVIII), 6743.
 - Four-storeyed houses for, (LVI),

- GOVERNMENT EMPLOYEES: contd.
 - Gifts to Government employees (LVII), 5782.
 - Government Servants and Election Meetings (LVI), 2936-37.
 - Government servants' Colonies (LVI), 162.
 - Government Servants' residential Colonies, New Delhi (LVI), 542.
 - Hind.-knowing employees (LVII), 3936-37.
 - Hostel for women Government employees (LVI), 2244-46.
 - Hostel for women Government employees in Calcutta (LVIII), 8017-18.
 - Increment to certain Class I and Il officers (LVIII),6706-07.
 - Integrity of Government servants (LVI), 2054.
 - L.D.Cs. (LVIII), 6804, 7742-44.
 - L.D.Cs. and U.D.Cs. (LVIII), 7730-31, 6805-06.
 - L.D.Cs. in Armed Forces Headquarters (LVIII), 6803-04, 7726-27.
 - L.D.Cs. in Ordnance Factories (LVII), 4842-43.
 - Leave for Industrial employees in.

 Defence Establishments (LVIII),

 6798.
 - Leave Travel Concession to Industrial workers (LVIII), 6799.
 - Machinery for joint consultation for Government employees (LVI), 1896—98.
 - New employees in Hindi Directorate (LVIII) 6742.
 - Out of turn allotment (LVI), 1220-21.
 - Overtime 'allowance (LVIII), 6716-
 - P. & T. employees (LVI), 388.
 - Panel for Section Officers (LVIII), 6776-77.
 - Payment of arrears due to revised pay scales (LVII), 4866-67.

- GOVERNMENT EMPLOYEES: contd.
 - Promotion of Class IV Employees
 Class III (LVII), 5854-55.
 - Quarters for Clerks (LVI), 1206-07.
 - Recruitment of Central Excise Officers (LVIII), 6750-51.
 - Recruitment of L.D.Cs. in A.F.H.Q. (LVI), 850-51.
 - Retrenchment of Gazetted Officers of the Rehabilitation Ministry (LVIII), 7052.
 - Recruitment through U.P.S.C. (LVIII), 6767-68.
 - Retrenched Employees of the Rehabilitation Ministry (LVII), 6070—76.
 - Review of cases of employees who participated in the general strike (LVII), 3908-09.
 - Rules regarding Study Leave (LVIII), 7742.
 - S.C. and S.T. employees (LVII), 4831.
 - Staff of Defence Accounts Officers (LVIII), 6783-84.
 - Stenographers in A.F.H.Q. (LVIII), 7727.
 - Suspension of Officers in the Department of Mines and Fuel (LVI), 870-71.
- Staff of the Defence Accounts Offices (LVIII), 6783-84.
- Superannuated officers (LVII), 4786.
- Survey of causes leading to strike by Central, (LVI), 1185-86.
- Talks with, Organisations (LVI), 38.
- Temporary block staff (LVI), 510.
- Temporary Hindi knowing employees (LVII), 5783-84.
- Tenure of service of Defence employees in administrative cells (LVI), 1999-2000.
- Transfer of State, for non-Gazetted Central Cadre (LVI), 1951.
- Transport facilities for Defence employees in Panagarh (LVI), 3924.

GOVERNMENT EMPLOYEES: concid.

Two-roomed quarters for class IV staff of Central Government (LVIII), 8061-62.

Upper Division Clerks' Grade (LVII), 4883-84.

Water tap etc. for class IV staff quarters on Panchkuin Road, New Delhi (LVI), 3303-04.

Debate

Ban on employment of retired Government servants (Res.) (LVI), 1812—46.

Non-reinstatement of some dismissed employees and delay in restoration of recognition of employees' Unions and Federations (CA). (LVIII), 8085-86.

GOVERNMENT OFFICE(S):

Department of Insurance, Simla (LVIII), 768.

Expenditure by Government Departments (LVII), 5763-64.

Government offices in private buildings (LVI), 2313-14.

New plates, (LVI), 3025-26.

Shifting of offices out of Delhi (LVIII), 8004-05.

GOVERNMENT OFFICERS:

Officiating Officers (LVI), 2977.

GOVERNMENT ORGANISATIONS:

Naming of new Government Organisations (LVIII), 7660.

See also "Organisation(s)".

GOVERNMENT PROPERTIES:

Allotment and transfer of government build properties (LVI), 3279-80.

Damage to Central, in Assam (LVI), 889.

GOVERNMENT QUARTERS:

Allotment of Bungalows to Members of Parliament (LVII), 6097—6104.

Allotment of 'G' type quarters (LVII), 4248-49.

Allotment of quarters (LVI), 1240-41; (LVIII), 8048-49.

GOVERNMENT QUARTERS: contd.

Atulgrove Chummeries, New Delhi (LVIII), 7407-08.

Class IV staff quarters in Andrews Ganj (LVII), 4248.

Construction of quarters (LVI), 3244.

Construction of quarters at Panchkuin Road (LVII), 4206.

Demolition of boundary walls in Lodi Colony (LVI), 1277.

Demolition of Servants quarters on Akbar Road, New Delhi (LVI), 1277-78.

Fans for 'H' type quarters (LVII), 5151-52.

Four-storeyed houses for Government employees (LVI), 84.

Government servants residential colonies, New Delhi (LVI), 542. Out of turn allotment (LVI), 1220-

Quarters constructed near Munirka village in New Delhi (LVI), 94.
Quarters for Clerks (LVI), 1206-07.
Quarters in Gole Market Area, New Delhi (LVI), 118-19, 1236-37;

(LVIII), 8059. Quarters in Sarojini Nagar (LVII), 4244-45.

Repairs to residences of Members of Planning Commission (LVI), 1236.

Two-roomed quarters for class IV staff of Central Government (LVIII), 8061-62.

Water tap etc. for class IV staff quarters on Panchkuin Road, New Delhi (LVI), 3303-4.

GOVERNMENT RESOLUTIONS (LVI), 891.

GOVERNMENT SECURITIES:

Loss of, (LVI), 911-12. Sale of, (LVI), 915.

GRAMDAN WORK (LVII), 3550-51.

GRAM SABHAS: (LVI), 2619-20.

Gram Sabhas in Manipur (LVII), 6451.

GRANTS:

Government, to various organisations (LVII)

GRAPHITE ELECTRODES: (LVII), 4183-84.

GUJARAT:

Archaeological Excavations in, (LVIII), 7636.

Arrest of Pakistanis in Kutch (LVIII), 7726.

Cambay Crude Oil, (LVI), 2919-20.

Coal in Gandhinagar (LVI), 2028.

Education of Girls in Gujarat (LVI), 2956-57.

Fertilizers factory in, (LVI), 1279-

Industrial crisis in, (LVII), 6112-13.

Iron and C.I. sheets for, (LVI), 917-18.

Oil Exploration in Kutch (LVI), 2921.

Oil in Gandhinagar (LVI), 888-89.

Oil in Surat (LVI), 713.

Oil near, (LVI), 1872-74.

P. & T. centre for, (LVII), 6459.

Pakistanis in, State (LVII), 5761-62.

Shortage of coal in, (LVI), 757-58.

Textile Industry in, (LVI), 1263.

GUN CARRIAGE FACTORY:

Explosion in Gun Carriage Factory, Jabalpur (LVIII), 6685.

GUNDUR:

Doubling of Vijayawada-Gundur Section (LVI), 2592-93.

GUNNY BAGS: (LVII), 6150-06.

GUR:

Prices of Gur (LVI), 478.

GURUKUL KANGRI:

Statutory status for Jamia Islamia and Gurukul Kangri etc. (LVII), 4773.

GURMUKHI:

Printing ballot papers in Punjab (LVI), 1863—66.

GYANTSE:

Indian Trade Agency at Gyantse (LVI), 78.

GYPSUM (LVI), 2975.

H

HAFFKINE INSTITUTE:

Haffkine Institute, Bombay, (LVII), 5464.

HAJ PILGRIMS, (LVI), 1234.

Death of, on Indian Railways, (LVII).

Repatriation of Hajs, (LVI), 2283-84.

HALDIA:

Defective construction of ship 'Haldia' (LVI), 1516.

Haldia-Kharagpur Rail link (LVI), 451.

Port (LVI), 1530.

HALF-AN-HOUR DISCUSSION:

Bonus Commission (LVIII), 7914—26.

Education of girls and women (LVIII), 7232—50.

International Tourist Conferences (LVIII), 6953—68.

Pakistani nationals in India (LVIII), 7566-84.

HALLS-CUM-AUDITORIA:

Punjab (LVI), 807.

HAMDARD DAWAKHANA:

Income-tax levy on, (LVI), 1985-86.

HANDICAPPED CHILDREN:

Education of (LVI), 841,

HANDICAPPED STUDENTS:

Scholarships to the deaf and the handicapped (LVI), 896.

Trip to Kashmir by, (LVI), 833-34.

HANDICRAFTS:

Exports of handicrafts (LVI), 1201-02.

Handicrafts and Rural Crafts
Museums (LVII), 5127.

Handicrafts industry (LVIII), 7098.

HANDLOOMS:

All India, Fabrics Marketing Cooperative Society, Ltd., Bombay, (LVIII), 8059—61.

Debate on sale of, cloth (LVII), 5115-16.

Export of, cloth (LVII), 4187.

Handloom Industry (LVI), 2357-58. 3278; (LVII), 5165; (LVIII), 7055.

Handloom industry in Punjab (LVI), 3294.

Handloom weavers, on Madras (VLIII), 7080-81.

Production of, cloth (LVII), 5183-84.

Small scale handloom industries in Orissa (LVI). 157.

Small scale, industries in Rajasthan (LVI), 2323.

Unsold, goods in Rajasthan (LVI), 2323.

Unsold stock of handloom goods (LVI), 156-57.

Working Group on Handloom Industry (LVI), 161-62.

HANDLOOM CLOTH:

See also "Textiles".

HANDLOOM WEAVERS:

Rebate to handloom weavers cooperative societies in Punjab (LVI), 2366-67.

Supply of rayon and art silk yarn to handloom weavers (LVI), 77.

HARDWAR:

Arrangements for Kumbh Mela at, (LVI), 1548.

HARD BOARD:

Hard Board Factory in Madhyu Pradesh (LVII), 5177.

HARLJANS:

See "Scheduled Castes and Tribes".

HAILAKANDI:

Post Offices at, (Assam), (LVI), 515-16.

Rehabilitation in, district of Assam, (LVIII) 8028.

Tampering with railway line near, station (LVII), 5410.

HASSAN:

Hassan-Mangalore rail link (LVI), 412.

HEALTH CADRE, CENTRAL:

Formation of Central Health Cadre (LVI), 383.

HEALTH CENTRES:

Primary, in Madhya Pradesh (LVII) 3540.

Primary, in Maharashtra (LVIII), 7313.

Regulation of clinics and Nursing Homes (LVII), 6391-92.

Students Homes, Clubs and, (LVII), 5839.

HEALTH MUSEUM:

Health Museum in Delhi (LVII), 4503.

HEALTH OCCUPATIONAL:

Occupational health research (LV!!) 5467-68.

HEALTH, PUBLIC:

Departments of Preventive and Social Medicine (LVI), 2677-78.

Manual for the Guidance of, Engineers (LVI), 1567.

Stipends for Training of, Engineers in India, (LVIII), 7374-75.

HEALTH SCHEMES:

Health Schemes in Andhra Pradesh (LVII), 6408-09.

Health Schemes in Punjab (LVII), 6409.

Medical and Public, in Rajasthan (LVII), 3646.

School, in Delhi (LVII), 5435--37.

HEALTH SERVICE:

All India Health Service (LVII), 6372—75.

HEALTH SURVEY:

Expectancy of life in India (LVIII), 7306.

National, and Planning Committee (LVII), 5400-01.

Sample Survey of Health of Students (LVII), 5800-01.

HEALTH UNITS:

Health Units on Southern Railway (LVII), 4563.

HEART DISEASE:

Heart Disease in India (LVIII), 7308.

HEART FOUNDATION:

Heart Foundation in India (LVI), 2577—79.

HEART THERAPY:

Heart stoppage by deep freezing (LVII), 5406-07.

HEART-LUNG MACHINE:

Manufacture of, (LVII), 3535.

HEAT STROKE(S):

Heat stroke cases in Delhi (LVII), 5444.

HEAVY ELECTRICALS LTD.:

Heavy Electricals (India) Ltd. (LVII), 5175-76.

Heavy Electricals Ltd., Bhopal (LVI), 2286-87, 2332-33, 2338-40, 3268-69, 3248-49; (LVIII), 7690.

HEAVY ENGINEERING INDUSTRIAL PROJECTS: (LVII), 5115.

HEAVY MACHINE TOOLS PLANT:

Ranchi (LVIII), 6987-90.

HEAVY STRUCTURALS:

Heavy structurals and vessels (LVI), 31-32.

HELICOPTER(S):

Helicopter for Punjab Government (LVII), 3621.

Helicopters from U.K. (LVI), 1968.

Helicopters from U.S.A. (LVI), 1936.

Helicopters from U.S.S.R. (LVI), 1941.

U.S. Helicopters (LVII), 3511.

HEROBHANGA:

Herobhanga Scheme II (LVI), 2344.
Secondary Schools in Herobhanga colony in 24 Parganas (LVIII), 7086.

HIGH COMMISSIONER(S):

Expenditure on High Commissioner in England (LVI), 3245.

See also "Commissioners".

HIGH COURT(S):

See "Court(s)".

HIGHWAY(S):

Bridges on National, No. 29 (LVI), 2703-04.

Delhi-Agra National, (LVII), 7324.

J. & K. alternative National, (LVI), 2879.

Loan for Calcutta-Cuttack, (LVI), 1632-33.

Loss of, by floods (LVII), 5473-74.

National, (LVI), 537-38.

National, and Bridges in Orissa (LVII), 4455.

National, Extension Scheme (LVIII), 7331.

National, in Kerala (LVII), 5461-62, 6437-38; (LVIII), 7339.

National, Nos. 47 and 47-A (LVII), 5464-65.

North Sikkim, (LVII), 4856.

Porbander-Rajkot National, (LVII), 3596-97.

Rajasthan-Kandla Port Road (LVII), 5448-49.

Transfer of, highway No. 43 from Dandakaranya Development Authority to P.W.D. (LVI), 145-146.

West Coast, in Kerala (LVII), 6384

HILL AREAS:

Development of, of Punjab (LV!), 2338.

Development of, in U.P. (LVI), 2334-35, (LVIII), 7664.

Low powered turbine-electricity generators for, (LVII), 3570-71.

HILL STATE:

Demand for Hill State (LVI), 794.

HIMACHAL PRADESH:

Agriculture in Mandi District of, (LVIII), 7857.

HIMACHAL PRADESH: contd.

Compensatory Allowance to Government Servants in, (LVII), 3969-70.

Compensatory allowance to, employees (LVIII), 6704-05.

Contractor in, (LVI), 835-36.

Co-operative societies in, (LVI), 1526.

Development of, (LVI), 115.

Education of Girls in, (LVI), 2964.

HIMACHAL PRADESH:

Co-operative Bank (LVI), 1546.

Industrial Development of, (LVI), 155.

Industrial survey of, (LVI), 2977.

Industrial Training in, (LVII), 4202-03.

Industries in, (LVII), 5158-59.

Leather industry in, (LVIII), 7035-36.

Medical college in, (LVII), 3566-67.

Minor irrigation works in, (LVII), 3537.

Murders in, (LVI), 884

Newsprint factory (LVI), 1184-85.

Officials of, Administration (LVII), 3922-23.

Police constables in, (LVI), 871-72.

Political sufferers in, (LVII), 4801-02.

Reservation for students of, in other States (LVI), 843-44.

Sirmur Bank, (LVIII), 7407.

Subsidy to Transport Charges (LVII).

Teachers in, (LVI), 2020.

Use of Hindi in, Administration (LVII), 5779-80.

Watch factory in, (LVII), 5135-36.

HIMALAYAS:

Documentary film on Himalayan lakes (LVII), 4237-38.

HIMALAYAN BORDER:

Defence of Himalayan Border (LVII), 5822.

HINDI:

Adoption of, in U.P. High Courts (LVI), 2025.

Arrangements made to take action in, (LVI), 146.

Brihat Hindi Shabdasagar (LVIII), 7630—35.

Census Report in, (LVII), 5814.

Circulars sent in, to State Governments (LVI), 3285-86.

Compilation of, Dictionary for children (LVII), 5779.

Correspondence in, (LVI), 93.

Correspondence with the States (LVI), 820.

Correspondence with State Governments in, (LVII), 4556-57.

Delhi University B.A. Examinations (LVII), 5848-49.

Development of, during Third Plan (LVIII), 6707.

Diplomatic passports in, (LVI),

Exhibition of scientific and technical books in, (LVI), 1976-77.

Hindi as medium of instruction in Universities (LVI) 1975-76.

Hindi books (LVI), 891.

Hindi Encyclopaedia (LVIII), 7629—22.

Hindi equivalents of technical words (LVII), 3935.

Hindi in Indian Missions (LVII), 3935-36.

Hindi-knowing employees (LVII), 3936-37.

Hindi knowing Railway staff (LVII), 4531-32.

Hindi knowing staff (LVI), 3285.

Hindi knowing staff in the Ministry (LVI), 2706.

Hindi-knowing staff, Ministry of Irrigation and Power (LVII,, 3594.

Hindi medium in All India Service Examinations (LVI), 727-28.

Hindi portions in Gazette of India (LVI), 1968.

HINDI: contd.

Hindi reports (LVI), 508-09.

Hindi Section (LVI), 1969-70.

Hindi sections in Ministries (LVI), 1964-65.

Hindi Section of Central Secretariat Library (LVI), 1974.

Hindi Shorthand System (LVIII), 6677.

Hindi speaking people in India (LVIII), 7704.

Hindi Stenographers (LVI), 822.

Hindi telegrams (LVII), 3595.

Hind; training to interpreters (LV1), 92.

Hindi translation of Pay Commission's Report (LVIII), 6706.

Hindi University in South (LVIΠ), 7595—7601.

Hindi words of command in drills etc. (LVII), 4854-55.

Hindi work in Law Ministry (LVI), 2037-38.

Index to Educational Periodicals (LVIII), 6712-13.

Messages in, (LVI), 2360, (LVII), 4228-29.

New employees in Hindi Directorate (LVIII), 6742.

Noting in, (LVI), 827; (LVII), 4866.

Pilot, Units (LVI), 1966-67

Pool of, Stenographers (LVI), 822-23

Popular books in, (LVIII), 7647-48. Printing in, (LVI), 2315.

Printing of forms in (LVII), 4238.

Proceedings of Extension Directorate in, (LVI), 2038-39.

Propagation of, (LVII), 4823-24.

Propagation of (LVIII), 7639.

Propagation of, in Maharashtra (LVIII), 7662-63.

Propagation of, in Punjab (LVII), 4813-14.

Reverted Section officers and, assistants (LVIII), 7686-87.

HINDI: contd.

Sahitya Ratna examination (LVI), 1974.

Sahitya Akademi Journals in Hindi (LVII), 5838.

Seminars in, (LVI), 3003-04.

Shortage of, types in Government Presses (LVI), 1258.

Teaching of, to employees in Indian Mission abroad (LVI), 1218-19.

Tenders in, (LVII), 4198.

Training in, to airmen (LVI), 2069-70.

Translation of books into, (LVI), 1977—79.

Translation of Railway Documents into, (LVI), 433-34.

Translation of rules in, (LVI), 3002, (LVII), 4871-72.

Translation of standard works into, (LVII), 4832-33.

Type purchased by Government presses (LVI), 1257-58.

Use of, (LVI), 508, 896; (LVII), 5815.

Use of, in Delhi Administration (LVI), 774, (LVII), 3959.

Use of in Delhi Courts (LVI), 2037

Use of, in H.P. Administration (LVII), 5779-80.

Use of, in Indian embassies (LVI), 92-93.

Use of, in Ministry of Commerce and Industry (LVI), 1257.

Use of, in the Ministry of Education (LVI) 2036-37.

Use of, in Ministry of External Affairs (LVI), 1256-57.

Use of, in the Ministry of Food and Agriculture (LVI), 1595.

Use of, in the Ministry of I. & B. (LVI), 2359-60.

Use of, in Ministry of Steel, Mines and Fuel (LVIII), 6741-42.

Work in, (LVII), 5782-83.

HINDI DIRECTORATE, CENTRAL (LVI), 821-22, 2961-62.

HINDI ENCYCLOPAEDIA (LVII), 5771-72.

HINDI TYPEWRITERS (LVI), 2311-12.

HINDUS.

Divorce cases (LVI), 2040-41.

Fundamental rights of, in Pakistan (LVIII), 8019-20.

HINDU RELIGIOUS ENDOWMENTS:

Report of Hindu Religious Endowments Commission (LVII), 3853—55.

HINDUSTAN AIRCRAFT LTD.:

Bonus for, workers (LVI), 2003-04. Dividend declared by, (LVI), 895.

Jet engines (LVI), 1983.

HINDUSTAN CABLES LTD. (LVII), 6155-56.

HINDUSTAN LEVER LIMITED (LVII), 4240.

HIDNUSTAN MACHINE TOOLS LTD. (LVI), 2285-86.

Hindustan Machine Tool Factory, (LVII), 6157.

Hindustan Machine Tools Fatcory Bangalore (LVI), 1224-25.

HINDUSTAN SHIPYARD:

Construction of ships by the, (LVII), 5378—80.

Hindustan Shipyard at Visakhapatnam (LVI), 2571-73.

Strike in (LVII), 6460.

Debate

Strike by workers in the, Vizagapatnam (C.A.) (LVI), 2075—78.

HINDUSTAN STEEL LTD.:

Plane owned by, (LVIII), 7708.

HIRAKUD DAM (LVII), 3619.

HIRAKUD RESERVOIR (LVI), 1516-17.

Silting of, Hirakud Reservoir (LVII), 3518.

HIRE PURCHASE:

Hire-Purchase in India (LVII), 5787.

HISTORIAN(S):

Asian, Conference in Delhi (LVII), 5835.

HOISERY:

Export of hoisery goods (LVI), 3296-97.

HOLIDAYS:

Sunday and other, for civilian staff (LVI), 875

HOLIDAY HOMES (LVI), 1562-63.

Holiday homes for Defence workers (LVI) 1988-89.

P. & T., (LVII), 3513-14.

HOMOEOPATHY (LVI), 1640-41, (LVII), 3562.

Charitable Homoeopathic dispensaries in Delhi (LVI), 1640.

Control of Homoeopathic medicines under Drugs Act (LVI) 1568.

Delhi Homoeopathic Board (LVIII), 7363-64.

Development of, (LVII), 3564-65.

Homoeopathic and Ayurvedic Systems of Medicine in Jammu and Kashmir (LVII), 4495-96.

Homoeopathic college at Brahmapur (LVII), 6456-57.

HONORARY MAGISTRATES:

See under "Judges".

HOOGHLY:

Draught in (LVII), 3519-20.

Dredging in river, (LVII), 3637 38.

Dredging operations in, (LVII), 5408-09.

Foreign salvage firm for, (LVII), 6371-72.

Siltation of River, (LVI), 280-81.

Sunken Dutch Vessel in —— (LVI), 2626-27.

HORSE SICKNESS:

Horse sickness in Madhya Pradesh (LVII) 5469-7C.

HORTICULTURE:

Development of, in Punjab (LVII), 6398.

Horticulture in Delhi (LVII), 3601-02.

HOSHANGABAD:

Security Paper Mills, (LVII), 5794

HOSHIARPUR:

Gas near, (LVI), 1895.

HOSPITAL(S):

Ayurvedic, in Delhi during Third Plan (LVI), 1621-22.

Charitable Homoeopathic dispensaries in Delhi (LVI), 1640.

Construction of buildings on the tank near Civil, Imphal (LVI), 2986-87.

Construction of, under Employees'
State Insurance (LVI), 2256—58.

Deaths of New-Born children in Government, Delhi (LVI), 1533.

Dental clinics in District, (LVI), 2670-71.

Doctors in Government, in Delhi (LVIII) 7397.

Expansion of Willingdon Hospital and Nursing Home, New Delhi (LVI), 454.

Ganga Ram, New Delhi (LVIII), 7335.

Hospital at All India Institute of Medical Sciences, New Delhi (LVII), 3522.

Hospital at Bangalore under Employees State Insurance Scheme (LVI), 1231-32.

Hospital for Middle Income Group in Delhi (LVIII), 7330.

Hospital in 24-Parganas, West Bengal under Employees State Insurance Scheme (LVI), 1164.

Hospitals in Karnatak (LVI), 2709.

Hunger strike by Members of Lady Hardinge Medical College and, Employees' Union (LVI), 1559. HOSPITAL(S): contd.

Incurable patients in Delhi, (LVIII), 7351-52.

Indian, in Congo (LVII), 3896-97.

Irwin Delhi (LVI), 2742.

Maternity Ward of Irwin, Delhi (LVI), 2742-43.

New Railway, at Kalyan (LVIII), 7297-98.

Regional, at Kurasia (LVII), 4215.

Retrenchment of employees of Lady Hardinge Medical College and, (LVI), 1561-62.

Shortcomings and deficiencies of Government, in New Delhi (LVII), 3627-28.

Staff in Lady Hardinge, New Delhi (LVI), 2665.

X-Ray in Government, Delhi (LVI), 503-04.

X-ray plants at Safdarjung, New Delhi (LVII) 3592-93.

HOSTELS (LVI), 3005-06.

Classification of, (LVII), 3513.

Hostels for Harijan students (LVIII), 6763-64.

Hostels for Punjab University (LVI), 2959.

Hostels for S.C. and S.T. (LVI), 3030-31.

Hostel for working women (LVIII), 6659-61.

School, in Bihar (LVIII), 6737-38.

School, in Punjab (LVIII), 6756-57.

HOTEL(S):

Ashoka Hotel (LVII), 6105.

Hotel accommodation in India (LVI),2601—03.

Hotel Finance Corporation (LVI), 1507.

Hotels and motels around the capital (LVI), 358-59.

Janata Hotel, Delhi (LVIII), 7043-44.

HOTEL(S): contd.

- Loan for East India, Ltd. (LVIII), 6723.
- Land for Janata Hotel, Delhi (LVIII), 7054.

HOUSE COLLAPSE:

Reported deaths due to house collapse in Delhi (C.A.) (LVII), 5200—02.

HOUSING:

- Accommodation for Defence employees (LVI), 1944, 2004-05.
- Aid for, Programme (LVII), 4171-72.
- Allotment of quarters to school teachers (LVIII), 8044-45.
- Amount spent on residential accommodation for Ministers (LVII), 6125.
- Auction of houses of allottees in Delhi (LVII), 5151.
- Cantonment Fund quarters (LVII), 5857-58.
- Central, Corporation (LVII), 6079—83.
- Colony for P. & T. employees, Madras (LVII), 6453.
- Construction of houses for refugees in Delhi (LVI), 72.
- Construction technique in rural housing (LVI), 3191—94.
- Demolition of Houses by Military in Calcutta area (LVII), 3874-75.
- House-building aid to Defence personnel (LVIII), 6662.
- House Building Co-operative Societies in Delhi (LVIII), 6779.
- House Building Co-operative Societies in Delhi (LVIII), 7642-43.
- Houses constructed by troops (LVI), 2043-44.
- Houses constructed under Industrial, Scheme in Kerala (LVII), 6135-36.
- Houses for colliery workers (LVIII), 7036-37.
- Houses for flood sufferers in Poona (LVIII), 8070.

HOUSING: contd.

- Houses for sweepers in Rajasthan (LVI), 3038.
- Houses in Lajpat Nagar (LVII), 5373—77.
- Housing Board for Punjab (LVI), 2334.
- Housing Co-operative Societies (LVII), 5441-42.
- Housing Facilities for staff of W. Railway (LVII), 3625.
- Housing Schemes for S.C. and S.T. (LVIII), 6707-08, 6714.
- Housing schemes for Scheduled Castes in Madhya Pradesh (LVII), 4807.
- Housing Schemes in Jammu and Kashmir for S.C. (LVIII), 7740.
- Industrial, Scheme (LVI), 3246,
- Loans under Middle Income Group, Scheme (LVII), 4252-53.
- Low Income Group, Scheme (LVII), 5149.
- Low Income Group, Scheme in Delhi (LVII), 5189-90.
- Quarters for Coal miners (LVI), 1232.
- Middle and Low Income, Schemes (LVII), 6124-25, 6137.
- Quarters for Singareni Collierles (LVI), 3265.
- Quarters for Women Teachers in Rural Areas (LVI), 2065-66; (LVII), 5800.
- Registered Co-operative Housing Societies (LVI), 1953-54.
- Residential colonies for Armymen (LVII), 4814-15.
- Staff quarter of Income tax Employees at Cuttack (LVII), 5838-39.
- Staff quarters for teachers of Technical Institutes (LVIII), 6690.
- Soviet technique of constructing houses (LVII), 6143.
- Subsidised Industrial, Scheme for plantation industry (LVI), 3228-29.

HOUSING: contd.

Subsidy for, programme (LVI), 2331.

Three storeyed houses in Jor Bagh, etc. New Delhi (LVII), 3531-32.

Vacant houses at Bakloh Cantt. (LVII), 3895.

Village, Schemes in Bihar, (LVII), 6138.

Village, Project Scheme in Maharashtra (LVII), 6124.

See also "Government Quarters".

HOWRAH:

Prototype Production-cum-Training Centre at, (LVII), 5181-82.

Stoppage of trains at, (LVII), 5458-59.

HUNGARY:

Neogotiations with, for loan (LVII), 4826.

HUT(S):

Serving of notice on residents of huts in Prasad Nagar about demolition of, (A.M.) (LVII), 5493—96.

HYDERABAD:

Gliding Centre near, (LVI), 379.

Mints at, (LVII), 5790.

Sheet Glass Plant at, (LVI), 2288.

HYDERABAD HOUSE:

Hyderabad House, New Delhi (LVI), 2303.

HYDRO-ELECTRIC PROJECTS:

See under "Electricity".

1

IMPHAL:

Assault of tribal boys in, (LVI), 2011-12.

Construction of buildings on the tank near Civil Hospital, (LVI), 1986-87.

Imphal-Tamenglong Road (LVI), 2680-81.

Imphal town (LVIII), 7679-80.

Industrial Training Institute at, (LVII), 6165-66.

IMPHAL: contd.

Signaller-in-Charge of, Telegraph Office (LVII), 5450-51.

Stadium at, (LVIII), 6793-94.

Sweepers' Colony at, (LVIII), 7376-77.

Villages of Imphal East Tehsil (LVI), 2012.

IMPORT(S):

Imports by India International Centre (LVII), 4197-98.

Imports from Asian countries (LVI), 3254.

Imports from Belgium (LVI), 1248-49.

Import of capital goods (LVIII), 8050-51.

Import of cloth (LVII), 4196-97.

Import of copper and brass scrap (LVII), 5128-29.

Import of cotton (LVIII), 8027.

Import of Dry fruits from Middle East Countries (LVI), 2355.

Import of electric poles ((LVIII), 8018-19.

Import of foodgrains (LVI), 486-87, 531.

Import of foodgrains from U.S.A. (LVII), 3500.

Import of French Textile Machinery (LVI), 3233-34

Import of furnace oil (LVI), 1942.
Import of goods by the State Trading Corporation (LVI), 1252.

Import of goods from East German Democractic Republic (LVII), 5160.

Import of hand made paper (LVI), 189-40.

Imports of horses (LVI), 2364-65.

Import of Lubricating Oils (LVII), 3831-32.

Import of machinery for Dandakaranya Project (LVI), 1178.

Import of machinery for railways (LVII), 5473.

IMPORT(S): contd.

Import of Michelin brand tyres. (LVIII), 8040-41.

Import of non-ferrous metals (LVI), 2292, 5119.

Import of plants (LVII), 5453.

Import of processing machineries (LVII), 5174.

Import of race horses (LVI), 2393-04.

Import of raw cashew nuts (LVII), 5140.

Import of raw jute (LVI), 1174.

Import of rock phosphate from Jordan (LVI), 2284-85.

Import of spring parts of press buttons (LVIII), 8034-35.

Import of steel for Small Scale Industries (LVII), 6152

Import of steel under barter system (LVII), 4881.

Import of tobacco (LVIII), 7053.

Import of tractors (LVII), 6108.

Import of watches (LVI), 140, 1214.

Petroleum imports (LVI), 727.

Revision of Passengers' Baggage Rules (LVII), 5818-19.

Rice and Wheat from U.S.A. (LVII), 4536.

United Provinces Commercial Corporation (LVI), 2027-28.

IMPORT LICENCES (LVI), 141, 2322.

Import licence for spring parts of press buttons (LVIII), 8033-34.

IMMORAL TRAFFIC:

Public institutions in Delhi (LVI), 1992.

Drive against Immorality in Delhi (LVIII), 6749.

INCOME(S):

Individual Income (Res.) (with-drawn) (LVI) 1784—1812.

INCOME-TAX:

Arrears of income tax from Old Mill of Sholapur (LVII), 3928.

INCOME-TAX: contd.

Income Tax and Central Excise (LVI), 859-60.

Income-tax arrears (LVI), 1951, 2955.

Income-tax building Calcutta (LVIII), 6765.

Income-tax levy on Hamdard Dawakhana (LVI), 1985-86.

Income-tax pool (LVII), 4840.

Probe into bank deposits by Incometax Department (LVII) 4842.

Staff Council in Income-tax Office, Calcutta (LVI), 2990.

Staff Quarters for Income-tax Employees at Cuttack (LVII), 5838-39.

INDEPENDENCE STRUGGLE:

Life sketches of soldiers of, (LVI), 834.

INDIA-CHINA BORDER:

India-China Border Dispute (LVI), 111-12.

Publications on India-China dispute / (LVI), 3245.

Report of Chinese and Indian officials (LVI), 1159.

Report on India-China Border Dispute (LVI), 109-10.

INDIA ELECTRIC WORKS LTD. (LVI), 3304-05.

INDIA INTERNATIONAL CENTRE: Imports by, (LVII), 4197-98.

INDIA OFFICE LIBRARY (LVI), 709—12.

INDIAN(S) ABROAD:

Africanisation of services in Kenya (LVI), 3227.

Arrest of Indian official in Congo (LVI), 51.

Assault on Indian Students in Minnesota (LVII), 6076—78.

Indian Businessmen in Tibet (LVI), 1185.

Indian immigrant to U.S.A. (LVI), 3299.

INDIAN(S) ABROAD: contd.

Indians in Burma (LVIII), 8065.

Indians in Ceylon (LVI), 2377.

Indians in Kuwait (LVIII), 6997-98. Indians in South Africa (LVI), 1177.

Indians in South Viet-Nam and Indonesia (LVII), 5129-30, 5130-31.

Indian national in Laos (LVI), 1199-1200.

Indian staff employed by the Tanganyika Government (LVI), 3280.

Indian students going abroad (LVI), 747-48.

Indian trainees in Bonn (LVI), 775.

Levy on Indians in Ceylon (LVIII), 7042-43.

Restrictions on Indians in Burma (LVII), 5086—92.

Restrictions on Indians in South Africa (LVI), 3264.

Retrenchment of Indians in Foreign Oil Companies (LVII), 3874.

Trainees sent abroad (LVII), 6151-52.

U.K. Probe on Influx of Indian Immigrants (LVIII), 6994—97.

INDIAN ADMINISTRATIVE SER-VICE (LVII), 3906.

Complaints against I.A.S. Officers (LVI), 813—15.

I.A.S. and I.P.S. Cadres (LVII), 5724—30.

I.A.S. and I.P.S. Officers (LVI), 793-94.

Officers in I.A.S. and I.P.S. cadres from Jammu and Kashmir (LVI), 3017-18.

Special recruitment of I.A.S. (LVIII), 6695.

Viva-voce tests for I.A.S. etc. Examinations (LVI), 2970-71.

INDIAN AGRICULTURAL RE-SEARCH INSTITUTE (LVI), 538.

Class IV vacancies in the I.A.R.I. (LVII), 6439-40.

Works Committee of, (LVI), 1633.

INDIAN AID MISSION:

Employees of the Indian Aid Mission, Nepal (LVIII), 7079-80.

Indian Aid Mission in Nepal (LVIII), 8028-29.

INDIAN AIR FORCE:

Civil pilots for I.A.F. (LVIII), 7738-39.

Crash of an I.A.F. Dakota (LVI), 2922-23.

INDIAN AIRLINES CORPORATION (LVI), 1532.

Aircrafts for, (LVI), 381-82; (LVII), 3590-91.

I.A.C. Office, Calcutta (LVI), 368—70.

Increase of fare by I.A.C. (LVI), 389.

New aircraft for I.A.C. (LVII), 3523-24.

Passenger fares and freight charges of, (LVII), 5492-93.

Recruitment of Pilots by, (LVII), 4450—53.

Recruitment to, (LVII), 3528.

Sale of surplus aircrafts by, (LVII), 6383.

Staff cars and quarters of, (LVII), 5491-92.

Timings of Scheduled services of, (LVII), 3527.

Debate

Alleged failure of I.A.C. to provide accommodation to President's doctors (St.) (LVII), 4677—79.

Failure of I.A.C. to provide accommodation to President's physicians (CA) (LVI), 1645—49.

INDIAN CIVIL SERVICE:

I.C.S. Officers (LVI), 2047.

Debate

Reported reduction in emoluments of, (CA) (LVIII), 8073-74,

INDIAN COUNCIL OF AGRICUL-TURAL RESEARCH:

I.C.A.R. (LVI), 540-41, 1596-97.

Publications of (LVI), 1537.

INDIAN COUNCIL OF MEDICAL RESEARCH

Research activities during Third Plan (LVII), 3572-73.

INDIAN FRONTIER ADMINISTRA-TIVE SERVICE (LVIII), 8028.

INDIAN FOREIGN SERVICE: See "foreign".

INDIAN INSTITUTE OF PETRO-LEUM, DEHRA DUN (LVII), 4775-76.

INDIAN INSTITUTE OF TECHNO-LOGY:

Kanpur (LVII), 3862; (LVIII), 6658-59.

Kharagpur (LVIII), 6758.

INDIAN INVESTMENT CENTRE (LVIII) 7717-18.

INDIAN MEDICAL SERVICES: I.M.S. officers (LVIII), 7669-70.

INDIAN POLICE SERVICE:

I.A.S. and I.P.S. Cadres (LVII), 5724—30.

Qualifying Test for, (LVII), 4873—75.

INDIAN SCHOOL OF MINES, DHANBAD (LVIII), 6790-91.

INDIAN TROOPS:

Firing on Indian Troops in Katanga (LVII), 5753-54.

INDO-CEYLON TALKS (LVI), 100.

INDO-PAK AFFAIRS:

Implementation of Indo-Pak Agreement (LVI), 127-128.

Indo-Pak Conference of Rehabilitation Ministers (LVII), 5094—99.

Indo-Pak negotiations regarding movable properties (LVI), 2368.

Indo-Pak rail service (LVI), 1462—64.

Indo-Pak, Steering Committee (LVI) 104.

Indo-Pakistan Trade Agreement (LVII), 5183.

INDO-PAK AFFAIRS: contd.

Passports to Indians for visiting Pakistan (LVII), 5129-30.

Trial of Col. Bhattacharjee in Pakistan (LVI), 2259—67.

Visit of Indian nationals to Pakistan and Pak. Nationals to India (LVI), 3248.

INDO-PAK BORDER:

Border violation by Pakistanis (LVI), 3187—91.

East Pakistan and Assam border (LVIII), 8011-12.

Firing by Pak Troops (LVI), 3227.

Indo-Pak Border Agreement (LVI), 3279.

Raids by Pakistanis (LVI), 1191.

Raid by Pakistanis on Indian Border (LVI), 3206-07.

Rajasthan-West Pakistan Border (LVIII) 8010-11.

Return of villagers kidnapped by Pakistanis (LVI), 2330.

Shooting by Pak Sutlej rangers (LVI), 3277-78.

Survey work in Patharia forest (LVII), 4199-4200.

Trespassing by Pakistanis (LVI), 3235.

Debate

Alleged Pakistani raid on Indian village (A.M.) (LVII), 3664—66.

INDORE:

P. & T. Quarters at Indore (LVI), 470.

P. & T. staff at Indore (LVI), 2676-77.

INDUS COMMISSION:

Gulhati Commission (LVI), 372-73. Joint Indus Commission (LVII), 4519.

Permanent Indus Commission . 1465—70.

INDUS WATER TREATY (LVI), 1465—70.

Utilisation of waters released under, (LVI), 1566.

INDUSTRY(IES):

- Applications for Industrial Power Load (LVIII), 7402-03.
- Compilation of, Industrial data (LVII), 5142.
- Corporations for small scale industries (LVI), 87-88.
- Cost of industrial production (LVI), 62.
- Disparity in Industrial Establishments (LVII), 5794-95.
- Electricity for Ferro-Manganese Industry (LVII), 4565-66.
- Foreign Private Investments (LVII), 5850.
- Handloom Industry (LVII), 5165.
- Industrial cooperatives (LVIII), 7032.
- Industrial crisis in Gujarat (LVII), 6112-13.
- Industrial development (LVI), 3275.
- Industrial development of Punjab (LVII), 4213, 5124.
- Industrial development of U.P. (LVI), 3267-68.
- Industrial development plans for Punjab (LVII), 5141-42.
- Industrial exhibition at New Delhi (LVIII), 7036.
- Industrial Finance Corporation (LVII), 3930-31.
- Industrial project (LVII), 5113-14.
- Industrial projects to be set up in Kerala (LVII), 5169-70.
- Industrial Sodium Sulphate plant (LVIII), 7029.
- Industrial survey of Delhi (LVI), 1204
- Industrial survey of Himachal Pradesh (LVI), 2977.
- Industrial Training Centres in Rajasthan (LVII), 5185.
- Industrial training in Himachal Pradesh (LVII), 4202-03.
- Industrial training institutes in Punjab (LVI), 2355.
- Industrial units in Andhra Pradesh (LVIII), 7085.

- INDUSTRY (IES): contd.
 - Industrial units in Punjab (LVI), 1269.
 - Industries (Development and Regulation) Act, 1951 (LVI).
 - Industries in Dandakaranya (LVII), 6158-59.
 - Industries in Himachal Pradesh (LVII), 5158-59.
 - Industries in Kashmir (LVI), 3229-30.
 - Industries in Madhya Pradesh (LVII), 4200,
 - Industries in Nepal by Indian businessmen (LVI), 80.
 - Industries in Uttar Pradesh (LVII), 4189-90.
 - Joint Management councils (LVI), 1226-27, 1259-60.
 - Land for industrialists in Delhi (LVII), 3957.
 - Large scale industrial units in U.P. (LVI), 2359.
 - Leather industry in Himachal Pradesh (LVIII), 7035-36.
 - Licences for Industries in Andhra Pradesh (LVIII), 7034-35.
 - Licences for new industries in Maharashtra (LVII), 4188.
 - Mica industry (LVIII), 7663.
 - Mineral industries (LVII), 4764-65.
 - National productivity council (LVI), 1238.
 - New Industrial Units in Punjab (LVII), 5177-78.
 - Power connections to industries in Delhi (LVI), 2716-17.
 - Power requirements for industries in West Bengal (LVI), 1499
 - Productivity team on Industrial Management (LVIII), 7055-56.
 - Promotion of industries (LVI), 2276.
 - Promotion of industries in Delhi (LVII), 5170.
 - Provident Fund for industrial workers (LVI), 2030-31.
 - Public participation in the capital of State industries (LVI), 2237—39.

INDUSTRY (IES): contd.

- Public relations in iron and steel industry (LVI), 3230-31.
- Public sector industries (LVI), 1218.
- Public sector projects (LVI), 1275.
- Shellac Industry in West Bengal (LVI), 3213—16.
- Small scale industries (LVIII), 7031.
- Small scale industries Board (LVI), 1173-74.
- Small scale industries in Maharashtra (LVI), 2382.
- Survey of ancillary industries in Madras (LVII), 6159-60.
- Tour of Industrial labourers (LVIII), 7021-22.
- Training of apprentices in, (LVIII), 7751.
- Uniform rate of tax on printing industry (LVII), 3901
- See also "Small Scale Industries".

INDUSTRIAL DISPUTE(S):

- Amendments to Industrial Disputes Act, 1947 (LVI), 3242-43.
- Disposal of labour cases outside court (LVI), 148.
- Industrial Disputes Act (LVIII), 7100.
- Industrial Disputes in Punjab (LVI), 1253.
- INDUSTRIAL ESTATES (LVI), 3275-76; (LVII), 5167; (LVIII), 7033
- Industrial estate at Jagatpur (Orissa) (LVII), 4220-21.
- Industrial estate at Mangalore (LVI), 123-24.
 - Industrial Estate at Nangal (LVIII), 7023.
 - Industrial Estates in Andhra Pradesh (LVII), 5135,
 - Industrial estate in Bhopal (LVII), 4190-91
 - Industrial Estates in Maharashtra (LVI), 3246-47.

From the same and a second of the second of

INDUSTRIAL ESTATES: contd.

- Industrial Estate in Manipur (LVI), 121.
- Industrial Estates in Orissa (LVII), 4242
- Industrial Estates in Punjab (LVI). 108-09; (LVII), 4185.
- Industrial Estates in Rajasthan (LVI), 2321.
- Industrial estates in universities (LVII), 4844.
- Rural Industrial Estates in Delhi (LVI), 2279-80, 3221-22.

INFORMATION SERVICE:

Information service, Central (LVII), 6168-69

INSTITUTES:

- All India Community Development Training Institute, Mussoorie (LVII), 3625-26.
- Central Food Technological Research Institute, Mysore (LVII), 3907.
- Central Industrial Extension Training Institute (LVII), 6061—65.
- Central Institute for Foundry and Forging (LVIII), 6675.
- Central Institute for the Blind (LVII), 3864.
- Central Institute of English, Hyderabad (LVI), 895.
- Central Institutes of Mangement (LVII), 4846-47.
- Central Instructor Training Institute, Madras (LVII), 6145-46.
- Central Machine Tool Institute (LVI) 3236.
- Central Petroleum Research Institute, Dehra Dun (LVIII), 7710-11.
- Central Sericulture Institute Berhampur (LVIII), 7951-52.
- Central Training Institute for Instructors (LVII), 6141.
- Delhi Small Scale Service Institute (LVII), 4217.
- Forest Research Institute, Dehra Dun (LVII), 3567, 3582-83, 3599.

INSTITUTES: contd.

- Haffkine Institute, Bombay (LVII), 5464.
- Hospital at All India Institute of Medical Sciences, New Delhi (LVII), 3522.
- Indian Institute of Technology, Kanpur (LVII), 3862; (LVIII), 6658-59.
 - Indian Institute of Technology, Kharagpur (LVIII), 6758.
 - Institute for Radiation Medicine (LVIII), 6702-03.
 - Institute for Training Fisheries Operatives at Cochin (LVII), 3514-15.
- Institute of Economic Growth, Delhi (LVI), 772-73.
 - Institute of Fertilizer Technology (LVII) 4549-50.
 - Institutes of management (LVIII), 7673.
 - National Dairy Research Institute at Karnal (LVII), 4493-94.
- National Institute of Sports (LVIII), 6810.
 - National Institute of Tropical Meteorology (LVII) 4481-82.
 - Petroleum Institute (LVIII), 6675-76.
 - Petroleum Institute at Dehra Dun (LVI), 795-96.
 - Regional Labour Institutes (LVII), 4229-30
 - Rural Institute in Kerala (LVI), 3031.
 - Staff quarters for teachers of Technical Institutes (LVIII), 6690.

INSURANCE:

- Demands of Insurance employees (LVIII) 7654-55.
 - Department of Insurance, Simla (LVIII), 7681.
 - Dividends of Insurance companies (LVII), 3937.
 - Life Insurance of cattle (LVII), 5409-10

INSURANCE: contd.

- Insurance of Ships against war risk (LVI), 2895—97.
- Investigation re: Ruby General Insurance Company (LVIII), 7609—15.
- Setting up of Reinsurance Company (LVIII), 7687-88.
- See also "Employees State Insurance".
- INTERNATIONAL ORGANISA-TION(S):
 - Loan from International Development Association (LVI), 2615-16; (LVIII), 6691-92.
 - International Heart Foundation (LVI), 2622.
 - International Silk Congress (LVII), 6159.
 - International Sugar Council (LVI), 1470-73.
 - Ratification of International Labour Organisation Convention (LVIII), 7027.

INVESTMENT(S):

- Foreign investments in Public and Private Sectors (LVIII), 6735-36.
- Investment in various projects (LVIII), 7750

IRAN:

- Indian Trade Delegation to Iran (LVIII) 8027
- Trade agreement with Iran (LVIII), 8019.

IRAQ:

Indian pilots and technicians for Iraq (LVI), 415.

IRRIGATION PROJECTS:

Sutlej-Beas Link Scheme:

- Water for Mohandergarh Distt. under Sutlej-Beas Link Scheme (LVI), 453-54
- Upper Sileru Project (LVI), 2604-05.

IRON & STEEL:

Alloy steel (LVI), 790.

Distribution of C. I. Sheets (LVIII), 7731.

IRON & STEEL: contd.

Export of Iron sheets (LVII), 5840. Import of steel under barter system (LVII), 4881

Iron and C.I. sheets for Gujarat (LVI), 917-18.

Iron and Steel allotted to Rajasthan for agricultural purposes (LVII), 3644.

Iron and Steel Allotted to Maharashtra (LVIII), 7312.

Iron and steel allotted to U.P. (LVI), 424-25.

Iron and steel for Kerala (LVI), 2056-57, 3020-21.

Iron and steel for Madhya Pradesh (LVI), 2954.

Iron and steel quota for small scale industries in Maharashtra (LVII), 3890-91.

Iron and steel requirements of Punjab under Second Plan (LVII), 4861.

Iron cast plant (LVII), 6143-44.

Iron sheets for Orissa (LVII), 4810.

Iron sheets for Punjab (LVI), 3013-14.

Pig iron and steel at Rourkela (LVIII), 6665-66.

Pig iron and steel billets stocks in Durgapur (LVI), 2050.

Pig iron for Orissa (LVIII), 6734.

Price of pig iron (LVIII), 7716.

Production of pig iron and steel (LVII), 4858.

Public relations in iron and steel industry (LVI), 3230-31.

Repayment of Advance to TISCO and IISCO (LVII), 5716—19.

Shortage of billets (LVI), 763-64.

Spare parts for Rourkela Steel Plant (LVII), 3960-61.

Steel for Kerala (LVII), 3942-43.

Steel production (LVII), 3893, 4855-56.

Steel production in Ordnance Factories (LVI), 2928.

Steel quota for Delhi and other States (LVII), 6142.

Steel Rolling Mills in Punjab (LVI), 2893-94.

IRON & STEEL: contd.

Uniform wages in Steel Projects (LVII), 3882.

U.S. Steel Mission (LVII), 3855-56.

Wage Board for iron and steel industry (LVI), 1163-64.

IRON ORE:

(LVI), 751; (LVIII), 7698-99.

Bolani Ores Ltd. (LVI), 2062.

Export of, (LVI), 2305, 2318; (LVII), 4156—59, 5181.

Export of, from Mysore LVIII), 7090.

Export of, to Czechoslovakia (LVII), 6160.

Export of, to Japan (LVI), 1182, 1198

Export of, to Japan and other countries (LVIII), 7020-21.

Export traffic of Manganese and Iron ore (LVIII), 7370-71.

Iron Ore Finds (LVI), 2939.

Iron ore for Rourkela Steel Plant (LVIII), 6767.

Iron ore labour welfare fund (LVI), 1161.

Iron ore in Bastar (LVI), 2057-58.

Iron ore in Mohindergarh (LVII), 3832-33.

Iron ore mines in Orissa (LVII), 4877-78.

Rajhara Iron Ore Mine (LVI), 851. IRRIGATION:

Annual Research Session of Central Board of Irrigation and Power (LVI), 1590-91.

Central Water and Power Research Station, Poona (LVI), 2711—15.

D.V.C. Waters for Irrigation (LVII), 4478-79.

Employees who went abroad for training in Irrigation (LVI), 1625.

Irrigation bunds in Tripura (LVII), 3629.

Irrigation potential of Minor irrigation works (LVII), 3631-32.

Irrigation Schemes in Punjab (LVII), 3638.

Kallada and Kuttiyadi Irrigation schemes in Kerala (LVI), 428.

IRRIGATION: contd.

Kanjirapuzha Irrigation Scheme in Kerala (LVI), 428-29.

Mahanadi Delta Irrigation Scheme (LVII), 5486-87.

Major and Medium Irrigation Schemes in Nasik, Maharashtra (LVII), 3642

Minor Irrigation (LVII), 4489-90.

Minor Irrigation in Punjab (LVI), 496-97.

Minor Irrigation Schemes (LVI), 2697-98; (LVII), 3639.

Minor Irrigation Schemes in Punjab (LVII), 6402-03.

Minor irrigation works (LVI), 541-42

Minor irrigation works in Himachal Pradesh (LVII), 3537.

Minor Irrigation Works in Manipur (LVI), 2698.

Study of irrigation and power potential of River zones (LVI), 2660.

♣IRRIGATION PROJECT(S):

Committee for each project for Utilisation of Irrigation potential (LVI), 1542.

Godavari Valley Project (LVI), 1493-94.

Hydro-electric and irrigation projects in Orissa (LVII), 3632.

Interest charges on loans advanced for Bhakra Dam Project (LVI), 376.

Interest on Loan advanced for Nagarjunasagar Project LVI), 1524.

Jonk irrigation project in Madhya Pradesh (LVII), 5466.

Kuiloor and Vallapattanam projects (LVI), 1561.

Major and Medium irrigation projects in Orissa in Third Plan (LVII), 3621.

Medium Irrigation Projects in Delhi (LVII), 4496.

Medium Irrigation Projects in Maharashtra (LVI), 2644-45.

IRRIGATION PROJECT(S): contd.

Minor irrigation projects for Orissa in Third Plan (LVI), 1630.

Minor irrigation projects in Punjab (LVII), 3614.

New Irrigation Projects for Kerala in Third Plan (LVI), 460-61.

Site for Vamsadhara Project (LVI), 1571-72.

Sone Barrage Scheme (LVIII), 7402. Ukai project (LVI), 1518.

ISOTOPES:

Export of, (LVIII), 7053.

J

J.C.Os.:

Pensions to retired J.C.Os. (LVIII), 6804-05.

JABALPUR:

Financial assistance to riot victims (LVII), 4830.

Regional Forest Research Centre at, (LVI), 440.

JAGDALPUR:

Jagdalpur-Dautwara Telephone line (LVI), 507-08.

Jagdalpur Post Office (LVI), 507.

JAIN IMAGES:

Discovery of Images near Bhavnagar (LVII), 5836.

JAIPUR:

Yoga Research-cum-Treatment Centre at, (LVI), 2611-12.

JAISALMER:

Arrangement for petroleum exploration in the Jaisalmer area of Rajasthan (st.) (LVI), 1657-58.

JALGAON:

Train collision at Jalgaon station (LVII), 3586-87.

JALLIANWALA BAGH:

Jallianwala Bagh National Memor.al (LVI), 1971; (LVIII), 6703.

JAMASHEDPUR:

Town Booking Office at, (LVII), 3540.

JAMIA MILLIA ISLAMIA:

Statutory satus for, and Gurukul Kangri etc. (LVII), 4773.

JAMMU AND KASHMIR (LVII), 5827.

Allocation of foreign exchange to State (LVII), 3968-69.

Bomb Explosions in Jammu (LVI), 2351; (LVIII), 7069.

Cr. P. C. in, (LVII), 5845.

Central aid loans to, (LVII), 4863.

Central Aid to, (LVI), 3018-19. Central Projects in, (LVII), 5170.

Ceramics Factory in Kashmir (LVII), 5180.

Coal shortage in, (LVIII), 6717.

Colony in Delhi for displaced families from, State (LVIII), 7088.

Cotton Mills in Jammu (LVI), 150-51.

Fertilizer Plant in J. & K. State (LVI), 3241-42.

Firing by Pakistanis (LVI), 1179-80.

Historical city near Jammu (LVI), 799.

Holidays in Kashmir for overseas students (LVIII), 7637.

Homoeopathic and Ayurvedic Systems of Medicine in, (LVII), 4495-96.

Housing Schemes in, for S.C. (LVIII), 7740.

Import and export policy in, (LVIII), 8032,

Industries in Kashmir (LVI), 3229-30.

Infiltration into, from Pakistanoccupied Kashmir (LVI), 44.

Kashmir (LVIII), 8025.

Kashmir's position on U.N. Map (LVI), 26-31.

Mining Project in Kashmir (LVII), 5791.

JAMMU AND KASHMIR: contd.

J. & K. alternative National Highway (LVI), 2679.

Licences granted in (LVII), 4250. M.Ps. from, (LVII), 4774-75.

Mills in Kashmir (LVII), 6129.

Ministers visit to, (LVI) 3033-34.

Officers in I.A.S. and I.P.S. cadres from, (LVI), 3017-18.

Oil deposits in Muradpur (Kashmir) (LVI), 808.

Paper Mills in, (LVI), 1206.

Successor to Maharaja of, (LVII), 4847-48

Supply of worsted yarn to Kashmir (LVII), 5157-58.

Timber from Kashmir (LVIII), 7337-38.

Violation of ceasefire line (LVII), 6130.

Watch Factory in, State (LVI), 1226.
Weollen Industry in (LVI), 1216.

Debate

Alleged Pakistani attack on Nandy pur in Jammu, (AM) (LVII), 4259—62.

JAMUNA:

Breach in the bund of the Jamuna (A.M.) (LVII), 3970—74, 4253—56.

JANATA COLLEGES:

Janata Colleges Inquiry Committee (LVI), 838.

See also "Colleges".

JANATA HOTEL:

See also 'Hotels.'

JANPATH:

Market at Janpath (LVI), 2307-08. JANTAR MANTAR:

New Delhi (LVIII), 6746.

JAPAN:

Agricultural study team of, (LVI) 420.

Export of iron ore to, (LVI), 1198.

Export of iron ore to, and other countries (LVIII), 7020-21.

Japanese Collaboration for machinery making plants (LVII), 5747.

JAPAN: contd.

Loans and grants to India from, (LVI), 745.

Price of salt sold to, (LVIII), 7022. Export of iron ore to, (LVI), 1182.

JEEJEEBHOI COMMITTEE (LVI), 2692.

JEEPS:

Disposal of unserviceable jeeps (LVI), 2053.

Jeeps (LVI), 1244.

JET(S):

Weather station for Jet Flights in Delhi (LVI), 416.

JET ENGINES:

(LVI), 1982.

JET-TURBO:

Setting up of a Turbo Jet Plant by Air India International (LVII), 5402-03.

JHARIA:

Fire in Pure Jharia Colliery (LVI), 1909-10.

JHIL KURANJIA:

Development of Jhil: Kuranjia (Geeta Colony) (LVI), 116.

JHUMIAS:

Jhumias in Tripura (LVII), 5805. Tribal Jhumias (LVII), 3619

JIVAK, SHRI LOBZANG:

British Naval Doctor's visit to Ladakh (LVII), 5099-5101.

JODHPUR MAIL:

Conductor in Delhi-Jodhpur Mail (LVII), 5422-23.

JOINT MANAGEMENT COUNCIL(S): See under "Council(s)".

JONK RIVER:

Jonk irrigation project in Madhya Pradesh (LVII), 5466.

JORDAN:

Import of rock phosphate from, (LVI), 2284-85.

JORHAT:

Medium Wave transmitter at Jorhat (LVI), 1248.

Receiving Centres at, and Shillong (LVI), 1247-48.

JOURNAL OF INDUSTRY AND TRADE:

(LVI), 3286-87.

JOURNALIST(S):

Aid to Manipur writers (LVI), 2011. Working Journalists Act (LVI), 3259.

JUDGES:

Additional, in High Courts (LVI), 2074.

All India Panel for, (LVI), 2941.

Conditions of service of High Court, (LVI), 2017-18.

Inter-Change of High Court, (LVII), 3858.

System of honorary magistrates (LVII), 4864-65.

JUMPING LEVEL SYSTEM: (LVIII), 7066-67.

JUDICLARY:

Separation, from the Executive (LVIII), 6724-25.

JUTE:

Export of, (LVI), 1221-22.

Fertilizer for, crop (LVI), 2610-11.

Forward trading in. (LVI). 71.

Implementation of interim award of, wage board (LVI), 2289.

Import of raw, (LVI), 1174.

Raw Jute (LVI), 2748-49

Speculative trading in, (LVII), 4212.

Debates.

Fixation of price of, (Res) (negatived) (LVII), 4977—5048.

Scarcity of raw jute (Dis) (LVII), 4695, 4728, 4977—5048.

JUTE GOODS:

Export of, (LVI), 39, 86-87. Export of, to Russia (LVII), 4227-28

JUTE GOODS: contd.

Seizure of, at Calcutta (LVI), 2039-40.

JUTE INDUSTRY:

(LVI), 2354; (LVII), 5118, 5445-46.

Automatic looms in, (LVI), 3271-72.

Jute industry in Assam (LVII), 6122-23.

Wage Board for, (LVIII), 6983-85.

JUTE MILLS:

Block closure of, (LVI), 1890, 2299-2300.

Ciosure of, (LVI), 2281-82.

Supply of raw jute to, (LVII), 6113.

JUTE MILLS ASSOCIATION:

Block closure by Indian Jute Mills Association (CA) (LVI), 2400-01.

JUVENILES:

Juvenile Aid Bureau in Delhi (LVI), 1947.

JAWALAMUKHI:

Drilling in Jawalamukhi (LVI), 1993.

ĸ

KABINI RIVER:

Dam across, (LVII), 3617

KAILASH:

Facilities to pilgrims visiting, and Mansarovar (LVII), 6133.

Pilgrimage to, and Mansarovar (LVII), 5157.

KALINGA INDUSTRIES LIMITED: (LVIII). 7979—86.

KALINGA PLANE:

Kalinga Plane disappearance (LVII), 3628.

KALKAJI:

Colony near, for Displaced persons from East Pakistan (LVII), 5173.

KALLADA:

Kallada and Kuttiyadi Irrigation Schemes in Kerala (LVI) 428.

KALOL:

Goods train accident near Kalol (LVI), 2622.

KANDLA:

Kandla-Ahmedabad line (LVI), 457.

Kandla free Trade Port (LVI), 373. Rajasthan-Kandla Port Road (LVII), 5448-49.

KANGRA:

Co-operative tea factory at, (LVI), 107.

Family Planning Centres in, Distt. (Punjab) (LVII), 5425-26.

Overcrowding on, Valley Railway Section (LVII), 3593-94.

Newsprint factory in, District (LVI), 1138-40.

Tea in, valley (LVIII), 8046-47.

Water scarcity on, Valley Section (LVI), 2706.

KANJIRAPUZHA:

Kanjirapuzha Irrigation Scheme in Kerala (LVI), 428-29.

KANPUR:

Allotment of Wagons to, (LVII), 4530.

Arrears of income, wealth and gift taxes in, (LVII), 3910.

Boot Plant in Harness and Saddlery Factory, (LVII), 3909-10.

Coal shortage in, (LVII), 4843-44.

Gangman run over by train near, (LVI), 2673.

Hospital at, under Employees' State Insurance Scheme (LVII), 5146-47.

Indian Institute of Technology, (LVII), 3862.

Mundhra concerns at Kanpur (LVII) 5161-62.

Over-bridges in, (LVI), 2675-76.

Residential University at, (LVII), 3908.

KANPUR: contd.

Theft in, Loco Workshops (LVII), 3640-41.

Train robbery near, (LVI), 2582—85.

KAPURTHALA:

Ex-Servicemen Association, Kapurthala (LVII), 5769.

KARANJIA, SHRI:

Re-issue of summons to Editor of Blitz (LVII), 3786.

Re-summons issued to (LVII), 4902-03, 5048-58.

Telegram from, (LVII), 4693-94. Reprimand (LVII), 5501-02.

KARGALI WASHERY:

(LVII), 3858-59.

KARIMGANJ:

Arrest of Pakistanis in Karimganj (LVI), 1963-64.

KARNAFULI DAM: (LVII), 5438.

KARNAL MURDER CASE: (LVI), 2058-59.

KASHIPUR:

Paper mill in Kashipur, U.P. (LVIII), 7099-7100.

KASHMIR:

See "Jammu and Kashmir".

KASHMIRIS:

Repatriation of, Muslims from Tibet (LVIII), 8057-58.

KATANGA:

Firing on Indian Troops in. (LVII), 5753-54.

KATCHA THIVA ISLAND: (LVII), 6119.

KATHUA:

Kathua-Jammu rail link (LVI), 2632.

KENYA:

Africanisation of services in, (LVI), 3227.

KERALA:

Agreement with CARE for free midday meals to primary school children in, (LVII), 4784 KERALA: contd.

Air strip in, (LVII), 3508-09.

Anti-Sea Erosion Schemes in, during Second Plan (LVIII), 7338-39.

Anti-Sea erosion work in, (LVI), 1575-76.

Coaching classes in, for S. C. and S. T. students (LVI), 809-10.

Cement for, (LVI), 59.

Complaints made by, Government (LVII), 3620.

Educated Unemployed in, (LVI), 1243-44.

Facilities to Tourists in, (LVIII), 7359

Family Planning in, (LVI), 2737. Flood control measures for, Third Plan (LVII), 3587-88.

Floods in, (LVII), 3616.

Gold deposits in, (LVI), 1922-23.

Government Financial Assistance to, for flood control schemes (LVI), 1560-61

Government Press at Koratti in, (LVII), 6136-37.

Houses constructed under Industrial Housing Scheme in, (LVII), 6135-36.

Hydro-Electric Projects for, Third Plan (LVI), 2694.

Iduky Hydro-electric Project in, (LVI), 370—72

Industrial development of, (LVII), 5145-46.

Industrial projects to be set up in, (LVII), 5169.

Iron and Steel for, (LVI), 2056-57.

Iron and Steel for, (LVI), 3020-21.

Judges in High Court (LVIII), 7678.

Kallasla and Kuttiyadi Irrigation Schemes in, (LVI), 428.

Kanjirapuzha Irrigation Scheme in, (LVI), 428-29.

KERALA: contd.

Kerala State Assembly (LVI), 2073-74.

Metre Gauge Railway Wagons factory in, (LVI), 1524-25.

Mineral Deposits in, (LVI), 2957-58.

Monazite deposits in, (LVIII), 8007-08.

Municipal scavengers in, (LVII), 4814

National Highways in, (LVII), 5461-62.

National Highways in, (LVII), 6437-38; (LVIII), 7339.

New Irrigation Projects for, in Third Plan (LVI), 460-61.

Non-ferrous metals in, (LVII), 4830

"Package Scheme" in, (LVI), 2729-

Pamba and Valapattanam Schemes in, (LVI), 428.
Polytechnics in, (LVI), 2060.

Postal Circle for, (LVII), 4466-67.

Price of rice in, (LVI), 534-35.

Regional Engineering College in, (LVI), 742.

Rural Institute in, (LVI), 3031.

Rural water supply in, (LVI), 423.

Sales Tax Department, (LVIII), 6679-80.

Sports in (LVII), 5749.

Steel for, (LVII), 3942-43

Steel re-rolling mill for, (LVIII), 6732.

Supply of Central Quota rice to, (LVI), 1578-79.

Supply of rice to, (LVI), 396

Supply of sugar in, (LVI), 1627.

Surplus Agricultural families of, (LVII), 4538-39.

Survey of land in, (LVII), 5468.

Travancore Rayons Factory in, (LVIII), 8021.

Carrier and the second of the second of the

KERALA: contd.

Tyres for, State Electricity Board (LVI), 3295-96

West Coast Highways in, (LVII), 6384.

KEROSENE:

Automobile to run on Kerosene oil (LVI), 43-44

Consumption of, oil (LVIII), 7740-41.

Requirements of Kerosene and Diesel Oil in Third Plan Period (LVII), 3857-58.

KESORAM COTTON MILLS:

Kesoram Cotton Mills Ltd., Calcutta (LVIII), 8046

KHADI:

Khadi and Gramodyog Centres (LVII) 5123-24.

Khadi and Village Industries Commission (LVII), 5136-37.

Khadi and Village Industries Exhibit on in Delhi (LVI), 2292-93.

Khadi and Village Industries Programme in Manipur (LVIII), 7076-77.

Khadi industry (LVIII), 7067-68.

Production of Khadi (LVII), 4209.

Production of, in Andhra Pradesh (LVIII), 8012.

Production of, in Bihar (LVIII), 8021.

Production of, in Punjab (LVI), 3244.

Sale of, (LVII), 4192.

Sale of, through Panchayats and Panchayat Samitis (LVII), 4139—42.

KHADI GRAMODYOG BHAWAN:

Khadi Gramodyog Bhawan, De. and New Delhi (LVI), 2381-82; (LVIII), 8016

KHAJURAHO:

Aerodomes at, (LVII), 6467.

KHAKSARS:

Convention of Khaksars (LVI), 1993-94.

KHALLASIS:

Recruitment of, (LVIII), 7068.

KHANPUR:

Explosion in Khanpur Village near Delhi (LVII), 5819-20.

KHARAGPUR:

Electrification of Kharagpur-Chakradharpur Section (LVI), 2605.

Haldia-Kharagpur Rail Link (LVI), 451

Indian Institute of Technology, (LVI), 1989-90.

KHAS-LAND:

Khasland in Kamalpur Division. Tripura (LVII), 3930.

Khas Land in Tripura (LVII), 5828.

KHETRI:

Khetri Copper Project (LVI), 2894-95.

KHOWAI RIVER:

Bridge over, (LVII), 3629-30.

KIDNAPPING:

Cases in Manipur (LVIII), 6719-20. Kidnapping of Children in Delhi (LVII), 4806-07.

Release of fishermen kidnapped by Pakistanis (LVI), 3262

KIDWAI NAGAR:

Community Hall in Kidwai Nagar, New Delhi (LVIII), 7073-74.

KIRKEE:

512-Army Workshop Kirkee (LVII) 5796.

KOLAR GOLD MINES:

Kolar and Huiti Gold Mines (LVII), 3916.

Kolar Gold Mines (LVI), 837

KONAR DAM:

(LVIII), 7304.

KONARAK TEMPLE:

Konarak Temple in Orissa (LVII), 4839

KOYNA-PROJECT:

Koyna Project (LVII) 6448.

KORBA:

Underground Mines of Korba Coalfields (LVII), 5774-75.

KOREA:

Diplomatic relations with North and South Korea (LVI) 1231.

KOSI PROJECT:

Construction of canal in Nepal area from, (LVI), 2660-61.

Gandak and, (LVII), 5415-16,

KOTA:

Passenger amenities at, (LVII), 3644

Waiting room for Third Class women passengers at, (LVII), 3643

KOYNA PROJECT:

(LVII), 6448.

Aluminum Factory near, (LVI), 2344-45.

Central Loan for, (LVIII), 7367.

KRAFT PAPER:

Production of Kraft paper (LVII), 4232-33.

'KRISHNA PARK' COLONY:

Delhi (LVII), 3924-25

KRISHNA RIVER:

Reconstruction of, bridge (LVII), 3658.

KAULA LUMPUR:

Exhibition of Indian goods in, and Singapore (LVII), 5160-61.

KUFRI

Kufri Skiing Club (Simla) (LVII), 5840-41.

KULTI:

Homes for steel workers at, (LVIII), 8021-22.

KULU:

P.C.O. at Bhuntar (LVI) 2727-28.

Woollen Industry in Valley (LVII), 4201.

KUMBH MELA:

Arrangements for at Hardwar (LVI) 1548

KURASIA:

Kurasia collieries (LVI), 1923-24.

Regional hospital at, (LVII),
4215.

KURDWADI:

Kurdwadi-Miraj-Latur Line (LVII), 5421-22.

KURNOOL:

Diamond Deposits in, District (LVII), 3850-51.

KUTH:

Kuth oil (LVI), 3290-91.

Prices of, (LVI), 3289-90.

KUTTIYADI:

Kallada and, Irrigation Schemes in Kerala (LVI), 428.

KUWAIT:

Indian currency in, (LVII), 3903-04.

Indians in, (LVIII), 6997-98.

Trade Commission in, (LVI), 1265-66

L

LABOUR:

Casual labour (LVI), 910-11.

Casual labourers in Olavakot Division (LVII), 6445-46.

Casual labourers on N. E. Railway (LVII), 6416.

Casual Inbourers on W. Railway (LVIII) 7389.

Casual workers on Northern Railway (LVII), 4495.

Committee on Fatigue among Mine Workers (LVII), 4177.

LABOUR—Contd.

Confirmation of steel plants workers (LVI), 2001.

Contract, in Coal Mines (LVII), 4145-46.

Contract system for Casual, (LVIII), 7387-88.

Death of Labourers (LVI), 2281.

Decasualisation Scheme for coal workers (LVI), 84.

Demonstration by Rourkela Steel Plant workers (LVII), 4785-86.

Efficiency Code (LVI), 3255.

Enforcement of Motor Transport Workers' Act (LVI), 3264-65.

Evening Institute for workers' education in Madhya Pradesh (LVII), 5751-52.

WORKERS' EDUCATION:

Fellowship on workers Education (LVI), 2349-50.

Homes for steel workers at Kulti (LVIII), 8021-22.

Houses for Industrial workers (LVI), 2376-77.

Joint Management Councils (LVI), 1259-60, 3238.

Labour and Tenancy Reforms Acts in Pondicherry (LVI), 3277.

Labour employed in cement industry (LVII), 6122.

Motor transport workers on Tripura, (LVI), 72-73.

Pension rules of industrial workers (LVI), 760-61.

Piece workers of Ordnance Factories (LVIII), 6729.

Recruitment of Khallasis (LVIII), 7068.

Regional Labour Commissioner, Kanpur (LVIII), 8035-36, 8040.

Regional Labour Institutes (LVII), 4229-30.

Research in labour relation (LVI), 1174.

Social Security Scheme for Industrial, (LVI), 3241-42.

Violation of Code of Discipline (LVI), 3255.

LABOUR: contd.

Violation of Code of Discipline, (LVII), 6121-22.

Wage Census (LVIII), 8024.

Work and Orientation Centres in Punjab (LVI), 3307-8.

Workers' education centres (LVI), 89.

Workers' education centres in Rajasthan (LVI), 2319.

Workers' Participation in Management of Workshops on Railways (LVII), 4504.

Workers rendered jobless due to closure of mines (LVII), 6153.

Debates

Strike by workers in the Hindustan Shipyard, Vizagapatnam (C.A.) (LVI), 2075—78.

LABOUR AND SOCIAL SERVICE CAMPS:

In Orissa (LVII), 3919-20.

LABOUR DISPUTES:

See "Industrial Disputes".

LABOUR INCENTIVE SCHEMES:

Public sector undertakings (LVII), 5115.

LABOUR INSPECTORS:

Permanent posts of, (Central) (LVIII), 7039.

LABOUR LAWS:

Comprehensive publication on working of (LVIII), 8062.

Non-implementation of (LVI), 147-148.

Unified agency for administration of, (LVI), 74-75.

LABOUR PROBLEM(S):

Labour problems in public sector undertakings (LVIII), 7032.

LABOUR RELATIONS:

Central Evaluation and Implementation Division (LVI), 3286.

LABOUR WELFARE FUND:

Coal Mines Labour Welfare Fund (LVI), 1260.

LABOUR WELFARE FUND: contd.

Issue on Labour Welfare Fund (LVI), 1161.

See also "Fund(s)".

LACCADIVE:

Geological Survey of, and Minicoy Islands (LVI), 2955.

LADAKH:

British Naval Doctor's visit to (LVII), 5099—5101.

Ladakhi Traders (LVI), 3291

Mineral Resources of (LVI), 2935.

Museum in Leh (LVII), 5790.

Roads in Snow-Bound, Areas of (LVII), 5784.

Visit of Dr. Ram Subhag Singh to, (LVII), 4223—34.

LADY CHATTERLEY'S LOVER (LVI), 401-02.

LADY HARDINGE MEDICAL COL-LEGE & HOSPITAL:

See "Medical College(s)".

LAHAUL AND SPITI (LVI), 826.

Development of Lahaul and Spiti (LVII), 5832.

Geological Survey of, (LVII), 3952.

Lahaul (LVIII), 7703-04.

Parliament seat for Lahaul and Spiti (LVII), 3894-95.

Multi-purpose blocks in, (LVI), 3021.

Postal facilities in Lahaul valley (LVII), 3544-45.

LAKHIMPUR:

Floods in, (LVIII), 6752-53.

LAND(S):

Consolidation of land holdings in Delhi (LVII), 5458.

Fallow Land in Tripura (LVII), 4523-24.

Land for agricultural workers (LVIII), 8031-32.

LAND: contd.

Land for Industrialists in Delhi (LVII) 3957-58.

Land for parks in Sadar Bazar, Delh Cantt. (LVII), 4891-92

Lands for schools in Delhi Cantt.
- (LVII), 4795-96.

Levelling of land (LVI), 425-26.

Transfer of land in Tripura (LVII), 3953, 4848-49.

LAND RECLAMATION:

Reclamation of Revine land (LVII) 4511-12.

Reclamation of water-logged land (LVI), 1549.

LAND REFORMS:

Land Reforms (LVI), 114.

Tripura, (LVI), 1577-78.

LAND REVENUE:

Land Revenue in Tripura (LVII), 5845-46, 6434-35.

LAND SURVEY:

Survey of land in Kerala (LVII), 5468.

LANGUAGE(S):

Assam Language Policy (LVI), 1908-09.

Basic and cultural literature in Indian, (LVII), 5493.

Bilingual Charts (LVII), 5814.

Co-ordination of work done in various, (LVI), 534.

Fore gn languages (LVI), 821.

Language formula of Bengal Chief Minister (LVI), 759.

South Indian in, North Universities (LVI), 1946.

LANGUAGE, OFFICIAL:

Implementation of President's Order on Official Language (LVII), 3906-07.

LAOS:

Indian nationals in, (LVI), 1199-1200

LAOS: contd.

Loan to International Control Commission for, (LVI), 17-19.

LAUNCH MOTOR:

Return of Pakistani motor launch (LVI), 1173.

LAW COMMISSION:

See "Commission(s)".

LEATHER:

Prototype leather Training Institute and Fruit Canning Plant (LVI), 1183-84.

LEATHER BAGS:

Export of leather bags etc. to Malaya, Singapore and Australia (LVII), 5114.

LEATHER INDUSTRY:

See "Industry (ies)".

LEAVE OF ABSENCE (LVIII), 7109-10.

LEGAL AID:

Legal aid to Harijans (LVI), 982. Legal Aid to poors (LVI), 2970.

LEGISLATION:

Model legislation for universities (LVI), 1929.

LEH:

Museum in Leh (LVII), 5790.

LEPERS:

Jamuna Bazar Leper colony (LVIII) 7701-02.

LEPROSY (LVII), 3563-64, 4506.

Central aid to Punjab for Leprosy treatment (LVI), 1583-84.

Central Leprosy Teaching and Research Institute, Chingleput, Madras (LVI), 2746-47.

Japanese experts on, (LVII), 3585. Legislation for Control of, (LVII), 3500—02.

Leprosy control scheme in Bihar, (LVI), 516-17.

LIBRARY (IES):

Central Advisory Committee for, (LVI), 1918.

Grants to public, (LVI), 3034.

Indian University, (LVI), 2073.

Hindi Section of Central Secretariat Library (LVI), 1974.

Mobile, (LVII), 4541-42.

National (LVII), 4841-42.

LIBRARIAN(S):

Service of, (LVI), 726.

Training of, in Delhi University (LVI), 2930-31.

LICENCES:

Industrial, in Andhra Pradesh (LVIII), 8015.

Industrial, in Punjab (LVII), 6129-30.

Irregularities in issue of (LVII), 6140.

Licences for new industries in Maharashtra (LVII), 4188.

Licences for refreshment (LVI), 530.

Licences granted in Jammu and Kashmir (LVII), 4250.

Misuse of actual user, (LVII), 6133-34.

Television receiver (LVI), 2629-30.

LIGHTHOUSE(S):

Construction of, tender by Yugoslav Company (LVI), 1593.

LIFE INSURANCE:

Life Insurance Business (LVI), 868.

Postal Life Insurance (LVII), 5455.

Rural life insurance (LVI), 1987.

LIFE INSURANCE CORPORATION (LVI), 856-57.

Bonus to, policy holders (LVII), 4756—62.

Central Office of (LVIII), 6725-26.

Claims of, policy holders (LVI), 2074-75.

Grant of loans by, (LVIII), 6726. Investible funds of, (LVI), 1943.

LIFE INSURANCE CORPORATION: Contd.

L.I.C. investment in East Africa (LVIII), 6715.

L.I.C. Investment in East African tea company (LVI), 2975.

L.I.C. Investments in Foreign Countries (LVII), 5801-02.

Premium rates of (LVII), 4788-89.

Transfer of policies (LVIII), 7715.

LIME:

Lime Movement by Railways (LVII), 6422.

LIME-STONE:

Lime stone quarries in Manipur (LVII) 6451-52.

LINGUISTIC MINORITY (IES): See "Minority (ies)".

LIQUIDATORS (LVII), 4229.

LIQUOR(S):

Illicit distillation in Delhi (LVIII), 6760.

Liquor shop₃ in Delhi (LVI), 2050-51.

Liquor permits (LVI), 2631-32.

LITERATURE(S):

Basic and cultural literature in Indian languages (LVII), 5493.

Production of children's, (LVIII), 7693-94.

Recovery of anti-Indian, in Delhi shop (LVI), 1935-36.

LITTERATEURS:

Litterateurs getting pensions in Orissa (LVIII), 6776.

LOAN(S):

Central aid, to Jammu and Kashmir (LVII), 4863.

Central, due from U.P. (LVII), 4817-18.

GOVERNMENT LOANS (LVI), 915-16.

Grant of loans by Life Insurance Corporation (LVIII), 6728.

LOAN(S): contd.

Interest charges on, advanced for Bhakra Dam Project (LVI), 376.

Loan due from Bihar State Government (LVI), 2042.

Loan for D.T.U. (LVI), 509-10.

Loan for rehabilitation of Displaced Persons from West Pakistan (LVI), 133.

Loan from America for generation of electricity (LVIII), 7723-24.

Loan from I.D.A. (LVI), 2615-16.

Loan given to Punjab (LVIII), 6700.

Loans to co-operative societies (LVI), 141.

Loans to Dock Labour Boards (LVII), 5121-22.

Loans to foreign countries (LVII), 3961.

Loan to International Control Commission for Laos (LVI), 17—19.

Loans under Middle Income Group Housing Scheme, (LVII), 4252-53.

Interest-free, to Displaced persons of Tripura (LVI), 2024.

Loans to various States (LVIII), 6812.

Realisation of, from refugees (LVI),

U.S., for Boeing to A.I.I. (LVI), 891.

Unspent Japanese Loan (LVI), 2935-36.

World Bank loan (LVI), 2985.

World Bank loan for Railways (LVI), 405.

LOCAL DEVELOPMENT:

Local Development works in Orissa (LVI), 1241.

LOCOMOTIVE FACTORY:

Locomotive Component Parts Factory, Manduadih, (LVII), 6382.

LOCUSTS:

Locust invasion (LVI), 449.

LODI COLONY:

Demolition of boundary walls in Lodi Colony (LVI), 1277.

See also "Government Colonies".

LOK SABHA:

Reduction in number of reserved seats of State Assemblies and the.

Lok Sabha (LVIII), 7994-95.

LOK SAHAYAK SENA (LVI), 2984, (LVII), 5773.

LOKTAK LAKE:

Removal of Water Hyacinth from Laktak Lake (LVII), 4525.

LONDON:

Delhi-London bus service (LVII), 5386-87.

International Silk Congress in, (LVI), 1250-51.

Mahatma Gandhi's statue in (LVIII), 8009.

LOWER DIVISION CLERKS:

See under "Government employees".

LUBRICATING OIL(S):

See "Oil(s)".

LUCKNOW:

Bhusabhag Mahal, Lucknow (LVI), 892.

LUDHIANA:

Short supply of coal to Ludhiana (LVII), 4860-61.

Wool-combing plant at Ludhiana (Punjab) (LVIII), 7952—54.

M

MACHINERY:

Coal Mining Machinery Plant Durgapur (LVI), 40.

Import of processing machineries (LVII), 5174-75.

Japanese Collaboration for machinery making plants (LVII), 5747.

Machine building industry (LVI), 1271-72.

Machine Tool Factories (LVI), 3241.

MACHINERY: contd.

- Manufacture of machines (LVIII), 6985---87.
- manufacturing machinery Paper (LVI), 5071-72.

MADAN MOHAN MALAVIYA:

Centenary of, (LVI), 784.

MADHYA PRADESH:

- Aluminium Plant in Madhya Pradesh (LVII), 4180.
- Bridges in, (LVI), 1528.
- C. P. M. O. Company in, (LVIII), 6733-34.
- Census in Surguja District in. (LVIII), 6687-88.
- Communications in border areas of Madhya Pradesh and Uttar Pradesh (LVI), 2746.
- Conversion activities of Christian Missionaries in M. P. (LVIII), 6666---70.
- Cottage industries in (LVI), 1198-
- Damage to opium crops in (LVII), 3951.
- Development of communication in dacoit infested areas (LVI), 2670.
- Evening Institute of Workers' Education in, (LVII), 5751-52.
- Geological Survey of, (LVII), 4805-06.
- Geological Surveys in, (LVII), 5774.
- Hard Board Factory in, (LVII). 5177
- Industries in, (LVIoI), 4200.
- Iron and steel for, (LVI), 2954.
- Manganese Mines in, (LVII), 5793.
- Mechanised Farm in (LVII), 5479.
- Officers in Riot-affected areas (LVI), 2279.
- Oil research survey in, (LVII). 4806.
- P. & T. Circle of, (LVII), 4505-06. Primary Health Centres in (LVII), 3540.

MADHYA PRADESH-contd.

- Purchase of rice and paddy from Chhatisgarh, (LVI), 1631-32.
- Rihand Power for, (LVI), 1498.
- Sale of surplus stocks of wheat by, Government (LVII), 3507-08.
- Settlement of Tibetan Refugees in. (LVI), 158-59.
- Small scale industries of, (LVII), 5131-32
- Steel Re-rolling Mills in, (LVI), 2955.
- Study of social and economic life in M. P. villages (LVII), 4807.
- Telegraph offices in, (LVII), 6438-
- Telegraph offices in, (LVI), 1527-28.
- Telephone connections in (LVII). 3551.
- Water supply in Bhopal (LVII). 6466.
- Housing Schemes of Scheduled Castes in, (LVII), 4807.

MADRAS:

- Additional passenger train between Madras and New Delhi (LVI). 2626.
- Aid to Physical Culture Organisations in Madras (LVII), 16.
- Allocation of spindlage and loomage to Madras (LVI), 1229.
- Archaeological excavations in Madras etc. (LVI), 2029.
- Artificial silk industry in Madras (LVII), 6124
- Cable manufacturing factory 抽 Madras (LVII), 5148-49.
- Cement for Madras (LVI), 3305-
- Central Instructor Training Institute, Madras (LVII), 6145-46.
- Chemotherapy Centre in Madras (LVI) 523.
- Copper and Zinc in South Arcot (LVIII), 7711-12. Customs House, Madras (LVI),
- 2031.

MADRAS-contd.

Division of assets and liabilities between Madras and Andhra Pradesh (LVI), 1911-12.

Family Planning Centres in Madras State (LVII), 6407.

Fertilizer plant in, (LVII), 6108-09.

Flood control schemes in, (LVII), 5434.

Food gift to school children in, (LVIII), 7724.

Grants from U. N. O. for projects in Dehra Dun and, (LVI), 1984.

Handloom weavers of, (LVIII), 7080-81.

Indian Institute of Technology, (LVIII), 7622—7625.

Iron ore in Coimbatore Distt. (LVIII), 7666.

Madras Airport (LVII), 4473.

Mineral Development of, (LVIII), 7659-60.

New railway lines during Third Plan in, (LVI), 2741-42.

Oil in Cauvery Basin in, (LVII), 3926-27.

Public call offices in, (LVII), 6406-67.

Requirements of coal for, (LVII), 4837-38.

Setting up of oil refinery in, (LVII) 4837.

Survey of ancillary industries in, (LVII), 6159-60.

MADURAI:

Accident averted at, (LVI), 1643.

Building grant to, college (LVIII), 6792-93.

Bus-train collision at, (LVI), 1504-65.

Sugar supply at, (LVI), 1643.

Upgrading of, (LVIII), 6774-75,

Debate

Bus-Train collision at, (Dis.) (LVII), 6322—36.

MAHARASHTRA;

Aid for Students tours in, (LVII), 4808.

Aid to Ayurveda and allied institutions in Mysore and, (LVI), 491-92.

Allotment for, (LVI), 2806.

Allotment of, billets in, (LVII), 4239.

Appeals of Mysore Government employees for transfer of, (LVII), 3953-54

Automatic Telephones in, (LVII), 4487-88.

Basic education in, (LVII), 3890.

Cattle and Poultry Breeding Schemes in, (LVI), 2641.

Central assistance for Rural Water Supply during 1960-61 (LVII), 3539-40.

Cyclona in, (LVII), 4878.

Damage to Vessels due to Cyclone in, (LVIII), 7397-98.

Educated unemployed in, (LVI), 88.

Ex-Servicemen in, (LVII), 5773.

Family Planning Programme in, (LVII), 3540.

Fertilizers allowed to, (LVII), 4488.

Flood control schemes for 1961-62 (LVI), 2645.

Foodgrains for, (LVI), 2640.

Fruit cultivation in, (LVII), 8537.

G. I. sheets for, (LVII), 3949-50,

Goans in (LVI), 3300.

Industrial Estates in, (LVI), 8246-47.

Iron and Steel allotted to, (LVIII), 7312.

Iron and steel quota for small scale industries in, (LVII), 3890-91.

Judges in Maharashtra High Court (LVII), 5852.

Junior Technical Schools in, (LVII), 5773-74.

Labour and Social service camps in, (LVII), 4808-09.

MAHARASHTRA—contd.

Local Development Works Scheme in, (LVI), 2306-07

Major and Medium Irrigation Schemes in Nasik (LVII), 3642.

Medical and Health Services for Scheduled Tribes in, (LVII), 3889.

Medium Irrigation Projects in, (LVI), 2644-45.

Mid-day feeding to school children in, (LVII), 3889-90.

Multi-purpose blocks for S. C. and S. T., (LVII), 3889.

Multi-purpose schools in, (LVII), 3890.

Mysore-Maharashtra border dispute (LVI), 2016-17.

Oil deposits in, (LVI), 858.

P. C. Os in, (LVI), 1528-29.

Pay of university teachers in, (LVII), 4807-08.

Plan for anti-sea-erosion works (LVI), 2679.

Postal staff and branch Post Offices in, (LVII), 3584-85.

Primary Health Centres in, (LVIII) 7313.

Propagation of Hindi in, (LVIII), 7662-63.

Railway Out-agencies in, (LVII), 3537-38.

Rural Electrification Programme during Second Plan (LVI), 2642-43.

Scientific Research in, (LVI), 2957.

Shortage of Soft Coke in, (LVII), 5775.

Small scale industries in, (LVI), 1207-08, 2382.

Mark Steam coal for, (LVI), 810-11.

Sugar factories in, (LVI), 2642.

Supply of Rice to, (LVIII), 7312.

Third Plan (LVII).

Village Housing Project Scheme in, (LVII), 6124.

MAHARASHTRA: Contd.

Water supply for Dhond (LVII), 6450.

Work and orientation centres in, (LVI), 89.

MAHATMA GANDHI:

Dwelling place in South Africa (LVIII), 7733.

Publication of collected works of, (LVI), 3250-51.

Recording of events connected with Mahatma Gandhi's Life (LVII), 4184.

Statues at Railway Stations (LVI), 385-86.

Statue in London, (LVIII).

Teachings of, (LVI), 3005.

MALARIA (LVI), 382-83.

Malaria Eradication Programme in Punjab (LVII), 3613.

MALAYA:

Bilateral Trade Pact with, (LVII), 5126-27

Malaya Government's Notification withdrawing grants to schools teaching in Punjabi etc. (LVIII), 7091.

Railway Commission to, (LVII), 6388-89.

South East Asian Agrarian Research and Training Institute in, (LVI), 1565-66.

Visit of Malayan Minister of Transport (LVI), 1558-59.

MANGALORE:

Hassan-Mangalore rail link (LVI), 412.

Mangalore and Tuticorin ports (LVII), 3521-22

MANGANESE:

C.P.M.O. Company in Madhya Pradesh (LVIII), 6733-34.

Export of manganese ore (LVI) 1225; (LVII), 5180-81.

Manganese and iron ore in Mysore (LVI), 64.

MANGANESE: contd.

Manganese Mines in M. P. (LVII), 5793.

Royalty on Manganese ore (LVIII), 6734-35.

MANGLA DAM (LVII), 6065-70.

MANIPUR:

Agricultural Marketing Cooperative Society (LVII), 4524-25

Aid to Manipur writers (LVI), 2011.

Ban on Wearing of Uniform in, (LVII), 5847.

Civil Supply Officers in, (LVII), 5185-86.

Construction of school buildings in, (LVIII), 7723.

Construction of Tadubi-Kharasom-Ukhrul road (LVII), 6455-56.

Cyclone in Thoubal Tehsil in, (LVI), 859.

D. M. College, (LVII), 5806.

Development Committees in, (LVII), 6407.

Expenditure on legal defence in Satyagraha case in, (LVII), 4850-61.

First Class Magistrates in Manipur (LVII), 3932.

Fish fry in (LVII), 3589-90.

Fishery Development in, (LVII), 3589.

Foodgrains Control Order in, (LVIII) 7346.

Forest Department in, (LVI), 2681-82.

Gram Sabhas in, (LVII), 6451. Imphal town (LVIII), 7679-80.

Industrial estate in, (LVI), 121.

Khadi and Village Industries Programme in, (LVIII), 7076-77.

Kidnapping cases in, (LVIII), 6719-20.

Liquor concessions in Imphal town, (LVIII), 6793.

Lime stone quarries in, (LVII), 6451-52.

MANIPUR: Contd.

Manipur Administration (LVIII). 6794.

Manipuri Students in Tripura Schools (LVII), 3928-29.

Mautam Famine in Sub-divisions of, (LVII), 3590.

Minor Irrigation Works in, (LVI), 2698.

Multipurpose School in, (LVII), 3931.

Nagas in, (LVI), 2998.

Notified areas in, (LVII), 6408.

Officials of Manipur Administration (LVII), 3923.

Palace at Bishenpur, (LVIII), 7721-22.

Paper mill in, (LVII), 6128-29.

Police constables in, — (LVI), 872.

Primary schools in, (LVI), 859.

Public Works Department (LVII), 5186.

Publications on agriculture in, (LVII), 6426-27.

Salt Wells in (LVII), 5486.

Scheduled Castes in, (LVII), 5786-87.

S. C. and S. T. in, (LVIII), 6773.

Secretariat Reorganisation in (LVII), 4850.

Small Scale Industries in Tripura and, (LVI), 5188-89.

State Council for vocational trades in, (LVII), 6127-28.

Survey of, (LVIII), 7078.

Teachers in, (LVI), 2991.

 Transport Cooperatives in, (LVII), 6455.

Tribal welfare in Tengonupal Su^{xa}. Division of, (LVII), 3932.

Use of Army in, (LVII), 5847-48.

West Bengal Security Act for, (LVII), 4793-94.

14

a

•

MANMAD:

Master Plan for Manmad junction (LVII), 3538.

Overbridge at, (LVII), 3641-42.

MANSAROVAR:

Facilities to pilgrims visiting Kailash and, (LVII), 6133.

Pilgrimage to Kailash and, (LVII), 5157.

MANUSCRIPTS:

Preservation of ancient, (LVII), 4801.

MAPS:

Chinese maps (LVI), 105. Russian maps of India (LVI), 79.

MARATHI:

Development of Marathi language (LVI), 1957-58.

Promotion of Marathi drama (LVI), 1958.

MARKETING:

Commercial Marketing obligations (LVI), 404.

Rural Co-operatives and Marketing Co-operatives (LVII).

MASTER PLAN:

 Draft Master Plan for Delhi (LVI), 360—62.

Debate

MASTER TARA SINGH:

Fast unto death, (M) (LVI), 2389—2400.

Issue of arrest warrant against, and Yogiraj Surya Deo (CA) (LVII), 5861—63.

L

Debate

MATERNITY:

Maternity Benefit Bill:

Consid. as reported by J. C. (LVI), 1376—1408.

MATERNITY CENTRES:

Maternity and Child Welfare Centre at Kitchner Road, New Delhi (LVII), 4568-69.

Maternity Centre building at Kitchner Road, New Delhi (LVI), 1637-38.

MECHANISED FARMING:

See "Agriculture".

MEDICAL AID:

See also "CHS Scheme".

MEDICAL COLLEGE(S):

All India Institute of Medical Sciences (LVI), 2743-44

Grant to Patna (LVII), 4838.

Hunger strike by Members of Lady Hardinge and Hospital Employees' Union (LVI), 1859.

Maulana Azad, Delhi (LVII), 6448-44.

at Berhampur (LVII), 6455.

at Calicut (LVI), 459-60.

Cuttack (Orissa) (LVII) 5475.

in Himachal Pradesh (LVII), 3566-67.

in the Third Plan (LVII), 4530. Paedietric centres in (LVII), 6417. Retrenchment of employees of Lady Hardinge and Hospital (LVI), 1561-62.

See under "colleges" also.

MEDICAL INSTRUMENTS:

Manufacture of Heart-lung machine (LVII), 3535.

Hypodermic syringes (LVI), 3250.

MEDICAL PRACTITIONERS:

Complaints against doctors in C.H.S. Dispensaries, New Delhi (LVI), 494.

Inquiry into Medical Profession (LVIII), 7346-47.

Quacks in Tripura (LVII), 6439. Registration of Quacks as, (LVI), 513-14.

Unqualified Medical Practioners in Delhi (LVIII), 7310.

MEDICAL STUDIES:

Effects of Russian Live Antipolio Vaccine (LVII), 4575.

Fellowship programme for Post Graduates in Medical Science (LVII), 5443-44.

Post Graduate, (LVIII), 7261-64.

MEDICINAL PLANTS:

Central Indian Medicinal Plants Organisation (LVI), 839.

Medicinal Plant Research (LVI), 2938.

MEDICINE(S):

Homoeopathic medicines and yogic exercises (LVI), 2650.

Indigenous system of, (LVI), 512-13.

Production of three purpose injection (LVI), 2614.

Proprietary, (LVI) 1624-25.

Statutory Central Council of Indian Medicine (LVI) 1500.

MEMBERS OF PARLIAMENT:

Allotment of Bungalows to Members of Parliament (LVII), 6097—6104.

Conviction of, (LVI), 2081-82.

M.Ps. from Jammu and Kashmir (LVII) 4774-75

Repair works in M.Ps. Bungalows (LVI), 2309-10.

Repair work in Bungalows of, (LVI), 2309.

MEMORIAL(S):

Jallianwala Bagh, (LVI), 1971; (LVII), 6703.

MENTAL CASES:

See "Disease".

MESSAGE(S) FROM RAJYA SABHA:

Appropriation (No. 4) Bill, 1961:

Returned Bill without recommendations (LVII), 7413.

Constitution (Tenth Amendment)
(Bill):

Returned without amendments (LVI), 2763.

MESSAGE(S) FROM RAJYA SABHA: contd.

Dadra and Nagar Haveli Bill:

Agreed without amendments (LVII), 5202-03.

Delhi (Urban Areas) Tenants' Relief Bill:

Agreed without amendments to the Bill as passed by R. S. (LVI), 3043.

Extradition Bill:

Recommended to L. S. to join J. C. (LVIII), 6815-16.

Foreign Awards (Recognition and Enforcement) Bill:

Forwarded to L. S. as passed by R. S. (LVI), 3043-44.

Income-Tax Bill, 1961:

Recommended certain amendments to the Bill, as passed by L. S. (LVIII), 7231-32.

Indian Penal Code (Amendment) Bill:

Agreed to Bill without amendments (LVIII), 8093-94.

Indian Standards Institution (Certification Marks) Amendment Bill:

Forwarded to L. S. as passed by R. S. (LVI), 3043.

Khadi and Village Industries Commission (Amendment) Bill:

Agreed without amendments (LVII), 3667-68.

Marking of Heavy Packages (Amendment) Bill:

Agreed without amendment to the Bill as passed by L. S. (LVI), 3042-43.

Minimum Wages (Amendment)
Bill:

Agreed to the amendments made by L. S. in the Bill (LVII), 3668-69.

Newspapers (Price and Page) Continuance Bill:

Agreed without amendments to the Bill as passed by L. S. (LVIII), 7109-10.

MESSAGE(S) FROM RAJYA SABHA: contd.

Religious Trusts Bill:

Recommended to L. S. to join J. C. on the Bill (LVIII), 8094.

Representation of the People (Amendment) Bill:

Agreed to the Bill without amendments (LVIII), 8094.

Salt Cess (Amendment) Bill, 1961:

Returned without amendments (LVI), 3943.

Union Territories (Stamp and Court Fees Laws) Bill, 1961:

Returned without amendments (LVII), 3667.

METEOROLOGY:

National Institute of Tropical Meteorology (LVII), 4481-82.

METHANOL PLANT:

Methanol plant, Sindri (LVI), 37.

MEXICO:

Report on Agricultural Development in (LVI), 2972.

Trade Agreement with, (LVI), 1160.

MICA (LVI), 2051-52.

Export market of (LVI), 46.

Mica industry (LVIII), 7663.

Mica mines (LVII), 8892.

MIGRATION:

Indian nationals migrated to India from Ceylon (LVII), 6130-31.

Migration of non-Muslims from Pakistan (LVI), 133-34.

Migration to India during intercensal period (LVII), 4852.

MIKKIR HILLS:

Ejection of refugees from, (LVII), 8138.

MILITARY ACADEMY:

Scholarships for study in Indian Military Academy, Dehra Dun (LVII), 5817-18.

MILITARY COLLEGE(S):

Rashtriya Indian Military College (LVIII) 6740-41.

M.E.S.:

employees (LVII), 3912-13.

Temporary posts in, (LVI), 832-33.

MILITARY TRAINING:

Military Training in border areas (LVI), 2067.

Military Training Schools (LVI), 788.

MILITIA:

East Punjab (LVIII), 668-83.

MILK:

Consumption of, (LVII), 4562.

Delhi Milk, Supply Scheme (LVII), 4497-98.

Milk Boards in States (LVIII), 7309-10.

Milk co-operatives (LVI), 2717-18. Factory in Mysore (LVI), 527-28.

Milk Supply Scheme, Agartala (LVII), 5485.

New measures for, (LVII), 4205-06.

Production of, (LVII), 3638—35. Supply for Punjab State (LVI), 1585-86.

Supply of milk to school children (LVII), 5410-11.

Yield of milk from cows (LVII), 6418.

MILK-FOOD

Manufacture of milk-food (LVII), 4216-17.

MINES:

Bauxite deposits (LVI), 1995-96.

Bauxite Deposits in Punjab (LVI), 2049.

Contract Labour in Coal, (LVII), 4145-46.

Copper and Zinc in South Arcot (LVIII), 7711-12.

Copper, (LVI), 2960.

MINES: contd.

Copper mines in Sikkim (LVII), 4782-83.

Development of coal mines in private sector (LVIII), 7649-50.

Daribo-Khetri copper mines (LVIII), 7675-76.

Gassy mines near Bokharo (LVI), 858.

Gypsum mines near Jodhpur (LVI), 785-86.

Indian schools of mines, Dharbad (LVI), 3029-30

Iron ore mines in Orissa (LVII), 4877-78.

Kolar and Hutti Gold mines (LVII), 3916.

Kolar Gold mines (LVI), 837.

National mines Safety Council (LVI), 8225-26.

Quartzite deposits (LVII), 3922. Rajhara Iron Ore, (LVI), 851.

Workers rendered jobless due to closure of mines (LVII), \$152.

Debate

Accident in certain mines (CA) (LVIII), 8071—73.

MINING:

Directorate of Practical Training of mining students (LVII), 5746.

Mining certificates (LVI), 3007.

Mining Projects in Kashmir (LVII), 5791.

Training schools in, (LVI), 810.

MINERAL(S):

All India Mineral Advisory Board (LVI), 769-70.

Bauxite (LVI), 2016.

Deposits in Baroda (LVIII), 6720-21.

Deposits in Kerala (LVI), 2957-58.

Discovery of minerals in West Bengal (LVII), 4777.

Electricity for Ferro-Manganese Industry (LVII), 4565-66

MINERAL(S): contd.

Exploration of mineral wealth (LVIII), 7602—07.

Export of Ferro-manganese (LVI), 3309.

Export of Ferro-Manganese to the U.S.A. (LVIII), 8029-30.

Mineral Resources of Ladakh (LVI), 2935.

Reward for discovery of minerals (LVII), 4775.

Debate

Mineral Concession Rules (M) (LVIII), 7497—7568.

MINISTER(S):

Agriculture Minister's Visit Abroad (LVII), 4501.

Amount spent on residential accommodation for Ministers. (LVII), 6125.

Coolers supplied to Ministers etc. (LVI), 1236.

Education Minister's visit to Pakistan (LVII), 5815-16

Finance Minister's visit to Orissa (LVI), 1959-60.

Food and Agriculture Minister's visit abroad (LVI), 341-44.

Furniture for Ministers (LVII), 4216.

Lecture tours by Ministers and Deputy Ministers (LVII), 4869.

Ministers visit to Jammu and Kashmir (LVI) 3033-34.

T.A. and D.A. of, (LVII), 6146-47.

T.A. and D.A. to, (LVI), 894.

MINISTRY (IES):

Commerce & Industry:

Use of Hindi in (LVI) 1257.

Ministry of Defence:

Attached offices (LVI), 890. Contracts with foreign countries

(LVI), 1960-61.

Educational institutions (LVI), 1919.

Pooling of A.F.H.Q. with, (LVI), 2944.

MINISTRY (IES): contd.

Defence: contd.

Scientific Adviser, (LVIII), 6784.

Education:

Use of Hindi in, (LVI), 2036-37.

External Affairs:

Economic Division in, (LVI), 2356.

New division for Africa in, (LVI), 1227.

Reorganisation of, (LVI), 53.

Use of Hindi in, (LVI), 1256-57.

Finance:

Undertakings covered by Special Reorganisation Unit of, (LVI), 2053-54.

Food and Agriculture:

Nutrition Division in, (LVI), 533-84.

Use of Hindi in, (LVI), 1595.

Health:

Hindi knowing staff in the Ministry (LVI), 2706.

Hindi sections in, (LVI), 1954-65, 1969-70.

Information and Broadcasting:

Use of Hindi in, (LVI), 2359-60.

Labour and Employment:

Research cell in, (LVIII), 8068-69.

Losses and expenditure incurred by, (LVI), 3039-40.

Law:

Hindi work in, (LVI), 2037-38.

Periodicals published by the, (LVII), 3897.

Publications of various, (LVII), 3953-54.

Rehabilitation:

Retrenched Employees of, (LVII), 6070—76.

Savings by, (LVI), 3040.

Steel, Mines and Fuel:

Use of Hindi in, (LVIII), 6741-42.

MINISTRY (IES): contd.

Transport and Communications:

Secretary's visit to Foreign countries (LVI), 1574-75.

Debate

Continuance of the Ministry of Rehabilitation (CA) (LVII), 4264—70

MINICOY LIGHTHOUSE: (LVII), 6387.

MINIMUM WAGES (AMENDMENT) BILL:

Consid. as passed by R. S. (LVI), 1294—1343.

Consid. Cl. (LVI), 1343-44.

Passed, as amended (LVI), 1944.

MINORITY (IES):

Linguistic Minorities (LVIII), 7671.

MINSAR VLLAGE: (LVIII), 8026.

Census in, (LVII), 4811,

Minsar Village under Chinese occupation (LVI), 153-54.

MINT:

Mints at Hyderabad (LVII), 5790.

Seizure of a "Mint" (LVI), 2012-13.

Workers of Alipur Mint (LVI), 3006.

MISSILE(S):

U.S. missile in Indian ocean (LVII), 4231.

MISSIONARIES:

Christian Missionaries (LVIII), 6728-29.

Conversion activities of Christian:
Missionaries in M.P. (LVIII),
6666—70.

MOHINDERGARH:

Iron Ore in Mohindergarh (LVII), 3832-33.

Water for Mohindergarh District under "Sutlej-Beas Link Scheme" (LVI), 453-54.

MONAZITE DEPOSITS:

(LVIII), 7053.

In Kerala (LVIII), 8007-08.

MONEY-LENDERS:

Displacement on, (LVI), 1569.

MONKEYS:

Export of, (LVII), 4239-40.

MONUMENT(S):

Admission Tickets for Taj and other (LVII), 5765-66.

Damage by flood to protected monuments in Punjab (LVII), 3948,

Development of breaches and Areas around monuments (LVI), 544-45.

Face lift to Delhi's historic, (LVI), 1877-78.

Historical, (LVII), 3884.

List of National, (LVII), 5814.

Monument at Akbarpur, Kanpur district (LVII), 5858-59.

Monument at Narnaul (LVI), 853.

Monuments in Punjab (LVI), 882.

Vandalism at ancient, (LVIII), 6678.

MOSCOW:

Indian Exhibition in, (LVII), 4173-74.

People's Friendship University, (LVII), 3833—35; (LVIII), 6690-91.

MOSQUITOES:

Eradication of, (LVII) 3571.

MOTI LAL NEHRU:

Moti Lal Nehru Statue near Parliament House (LVII), 3885-86.

Debate

MOTION(S):

European Common Market (LVIII), 8111—72.

Flood Situation (LVII), 5320-64, 5992-6050.

International situation (LVI), 2405—2560, 2766—86.

Mineral concession Rules (LVIII), 7497—7566.

Production and Supply of Coal (LVIII), 7850—7913.

MOTION(S): contd.

Report of Aligarh Muslim University Enquiry Committee (adopted) (LVI), 1659—1783.

Report of Commissioner for Scheduled Castes and Scheduled Tribes (LVI), 551—680,

Report of Department of Atomic Energy (adopted) (LVI), 3423—66.

Report of second enquiry on Agricultural Labour in India (LVII), 6275—6321.

Third Five Year Plan (LVII), 3670—3806, 3978—4122, 4278—4428, 4579—4620, 4687—93.

Thirteenth Report of Committee of Privileges (Karanjia case) (LVI), \$053-67, (adopted) (LVI), 3318-80.

University Grants Commission (LVI), 197—316.

MOTOR TRANSPORT:

Enforcement of Motor Transport Workers' Act (LVI), 3264-65.

Motor transport in Assam (LVII), 5483-84.

Requirements of Motor sp' t (LVI), 3010.

MOTOR VEHICLES:

Automobile to run on kerosene oil (LVI), 43-44.

Number plates of motor cars (LVII), 6451.

Taxation on motor vehicles (LVII), 5439-40.

MOUNTAIN(S):

Kanjiroba mountain range in West Nepal (LVII), 4195-96.

MOUNTAINEERING:

(LVII), 3915.

Annapurna Expedition (LVI), 2944.

Indian Expedition to Annapurna (LVIII), 7039.

Women Trainees in Mountainee Courses (LVII), 5834.

MUNDHRA CONCERNS:

Kanpur (LVII), 5162-63.

MUNICIPAL EMPLOYEE(S):

Municipal scavengers in Punjab (LVI), 3012.

MURDER(S):

Dead body in Qutab Minar (LVI), 2059.

Karnal Murder Case (LVI), 2058-59.

Murders in Arki and Solan (LVIII), 6781.

Murder in a passenger train (LVI), 2606—08.

Murders in Delhi (LVII), 5830.

Murder in Pathankot Express (LVI), 2629

Murder of an Indian official at Ottawa (LVII), 5127-28.

MUSEUM(S):

Museum at Kamalpur village (Mysore) (LVI), 3015-16.

Museum in Leh (LVII), 5790.

Museums on Railways (LVIII), 7333.

National Children's Museum in Delhi (LVIII), 6695.

Salar Jung Museum (LVIII), 6729.

Science Museum in Delhi (LVI), 2902—04.

State Museum at Bhubaneswar (LVI), 2963.

MUSIC:

Central Listener Board for light music (LVII), 4218-19.

MUSLIM(S):

Muslim Convention in Delhi (LVI), 771

Muslim Population in Assam (LVI), 734-35.

Restoration of property to Muslim evacuees (LVI), 1271.

Debate

Alleged deportation of some, from Assam (CA) (LVII), 6470—72.

MYSORE:

Aid to Ayurvedic and Allied Institutions in Mysore and Maharashtra (LVI), 491-92.

Aluminium project for Mysore (LVII), 5155.

Central Food Technological Research Institute, (LVII), 3907.

Coal in South and North Kanara (LVIII), 7641.

Creamery Factory in Mysore State (LVI), 532-33.

Incentive Scheme in Railway Workshop, (LVI), 2750-51.

Loans due from Mysore State (LVI), 812

Loans for Houses for S. C. and S. T. in, (LVI), 3030,

Manganese and iron ore in, (LVI), 64.

Milk Factory in (LVI), 527-28

Museum at Kamalpur village, (LVI), 3015-16.

Mysore and Andhra Pradesh during second Plain (LVI), 1209-10.

Mysore-Maharashtra border dispute (LVI), 2016-17.

Mysore Iron and Steel Works (LVI), 752-53.

Ropeway in Mysore State (LVI), 2651-52

Silk Industry in, (LVIII), 7035-36.

Sugar mills in, (LVI), 1531.

Tibetan refugees settled in, (LVI), 157—158.

Tubewell scheme in Mysore State (LVI), 485-86.

Vijnan Mandira in (LVI), 2019.

N

N.D.M.C. (LVIII), 7638.

Pass Books of workmen's contributory Provident Fund (LVI), 2375-76.

N.E.F.A.:

Assamese language in (LVII), 4220.

Boundary dispute between, and Assam (LVII), 5125.

N.E.F.A.: contd.

Coal in (LVII), 3856-57.

Explosives in, Area (LVII), 4188.

Rani Guidallo of Tamenglong (LVI), 2998.

NAGAS (LVI), 1134—36, (LVII) 6131.

Aid to Officials attached by, rebels (LVIII), 7062-63.

Airmen held captive by, rebels (LVI), 1136-37.

Army excesses in Naga area (LVI), 1952-53.

Arrest of hostile, (LVI), 3251.

Hostile, in Burma (LVI), 1165.

Kidnapping by hostile, (LVIII), 7065-66.

Naga hostiles (LVI), 56-57, 1153-57, 1223-24, 2938; (LVIII), 7049, 7096.

Nagas in Manipur (LVI), 2998.

Naga rebels (LVII), 4215.

Official killed by, (LVIII), 8011.

Rani Guidallo of Tamenglong (LVI), 2998

NAGALAND:

Assam, Boundary dispute (LVIII), 6999-7000.

Nagaland interim body (LVIII), 7072-73.

Debates

Incident in, (AM) (LVII), 4257—59.

NAGAR HAVELI:

Development of Dadra and, (LVIII), 7098-99.

Legislative Council in, (LVII), 4211-12.

NAGARJUNASAGAR PROJECT (LVII), 3512-13.

Cement for (LVII), 3592.

Interest on Loan advanced for, (LVI) 1524.

Tungabhadra and, Projects (LVII), 3554.

NAGARJUNAKONDA:

Archaeological site at, (LVII), 4885-86.

NAGPUR:

Emporium for cottage industries at, (LVIII), 7032-33.

Steel Wool Factory in, (LVII), 5171. Train accident at, (LVII), 5452.

NAHARKATIYA:

Township at (LVI), 2017.

Naharkatiya Crude oil (LVIII), 6784. Naharkatiya Thermal Power Station Assam (LVII), 4491.

NAJAFGARH LAKE:

Delhi (LVII), 3600-01.

Debates

Overflow of, (AM), (LVIII), 7409-10.

NAME PLATES (LVIII), 6709.

NANGAL:

Industrial Estate at (LVIII), 7023.

Telephone connections at (LVI), 2699-700.

Nangal Fertilizer Factory (LVII), 6356—61; (LVIII), 7038.

NAPHTHA (LVIII), 6807-08.

NARAJ DAM:

Naraj and Tikarapada dame im Orissa (LVII), 3606.

NARELA:

Oil and general mills in, (LVI), 49.

NATIONAL ACADEMY OF ADMINISTRATION (LVI), 876.

NATIONAL AWARD(S):

National Awards for teachers (LVIII), 7695-96.

"NATIONAL BIRD" (LVII), 5437.

NATIONAL BUILDING ORGANI-SATION:

See "Organisation(s)".

NATIONAL CADET CORPS:

N.C.C. and A.C.C. camps (LVIII), 6755-56.

N.C.C. Camps (LVI), 831-32.

N.C.C. Camp at Kamptee (LVI),

National Cadet Corps in Public Schools (LVIII), 7694-95.

N.C.C. Rest House in Delhi (LVIII), 6685.

NATIONAL COAL DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION:

See "Corporation(s)".

also "Council(s)".

NATIONAL DAIRY RESEARCH INSTITUTE:

See under "Institutes".

"National Highways".

See "Highways".

also "Roads".

NATIONAL INCOME:

Distribution of National income (LVII), 6085—91.

See also "Income".

NATIONAL INSTITUTE OF EDU-CATION:

Merger of certain Government educational institutions in the National Institute of Education (CA) (LVIII), 8089.

NATIONAL INSTITUTE OF SPORTS: Patiala (LVIII), 6810.

NATIONAL INTEGRATION (LVI), 1995.

NATIONAL MONUMENT(S):

See "Monument(s)".

NATIONAL REGISTER:

National Register of Sanskrit Scholars (LVI), 1902-03.

NATIONAL SAVINGS CERTIFI-CATE:

Claim for National Savings Certificate (LVIII), 7401.

Issue of Special (LVIII), 7681-82.

NATIONAL SAVINGS:

National Savings Central Advisory Board (LVI), 2978.

NATIONAL YOUTH CENTRE:

Notional Youth Centre, New Delhi (LVI), 2972.

NATURAL GAS (LVIII), 6650-52.

Gas near Hoshiarpur (LVI), 1895.

Use of Gas for Domestic purposes in Delhi (LVI), 1476-77.

NATURAL RESOURCES:

Survey of natural resources (LVI), 44-45.

NAVAL RESERVES:

Territorial Army and, (LVI), 833.

NAVY:

I.N.S. 'Hamla' (LVI), 2934.

Manufacture of Destroyers (LVII), 5768

Missing Aircraft (LVI), 2932-33.

Naval excursions (LVI), 1960.

Pilots for Naval Fleet (Air), (LVIII), 7739.

NEHRU-LIAQUAT AGREEMENT. (LVIII), 8030-31.

NEHRU-NOON AGREEMENT (LVI), 100-101.

NEPA MILLS (LVI), 2383.

NEPAL:

Aid to Nepal Govt. (LVII), 4204.

Anti-Indian statement by Minister (LVI), 66.

Construction of canal in, area from Kosi Project (LVI), 2860-61.

Employees of the Indian Aid Mission, (LVIII), 7079-80.

Facilities to pilgrims going to Pashupati Nath Temple, (LVII), 6121.

Indian Aid Mission in, (LVIII), 8028-29.

Indian investments in, (LVI), 3224.

Inlian Military Training Advisory Group in (LVIII), 7707.

Kanjiroba mountain range in West, (LVII) 4195-96.

Industries in, by Indian businessmen (LVI), 80.

Nepalese trade delegation (LVII), 1200-01.

Nepali language in Darjeeling District (LVII), 4873-74.

Oil survey in, (LVI), 1944-45.

Paper and cement factories on border of India (LVI), 1166.

Subvention to (LVI), 2840-41:

NETAJI SUBHAS CHANDRA BOSE:

Biography of Netaji (LVIII), 7077.

Speeches and writing of (LVI), 1235.

Debates

Ashes of, and Biplabi Mahanayak Rasa Bihari Basu (Res.) (LVIII), 8237—42.

NEW DELHI:

Allottees of Shankar Market (LVI), 2358-57.

Atulgrove Chummeries (LVIII), 7407-08.

Industrial exhibition at (LVIII), 7036.

International Students House (LVII), 5787.

National Theatre in (LVII), 3880.

Ownership rights of shops in Sarojini Market (LVI), 2360-61.

Raisina Market (LVI), 8272-73.

Report of Committee for allotment of accommodation in the Capital (LVI), 2293.

Separate University fee (LVI), 1930.

16-Story building in Connaught Circus, (LVII), 6413.

Sub Soil water in Delhi and, (LVIII), 7084.

Unauthorized structures in Sarojini Nagar Market (LVI), 2380-81.

See also "Delhi".

NEWSPAPERS (LVII), 4246-47.

Annual Report of Registrar of (LVIII), 8041.

Newspaper Industry (LVI), 2243-44.

NEWSPRINT:

Black market of, (LVII), 6132.

Manufacture of, (LVI), 112.

Misuse of, (LVII), 4209.

Newsprint factory (LVI), 1184-85.

Newsprint factory in Kangra District (LVI), 1138—40.

Newsprint industry (LVI), 1254.

Newsprint Plant in U.P. (LVII), 4178.

NEWSPRINT: contd.

NEPA Mills (LVI), 1208-09.

Shortage of, (LVI), 1171-72.

NEWS-READERS:

News readers in A.I.R. (LVIII), 7100-7101.

NEW YORK:

Trade Centre in, (LVI), 1205. World Fair in, (LVII), 4180-81.

NEYVELI:

Fertilizer Plant, (LVII), 5764.

Thermal Power Station at (LVII), 3867.

NEYVELI LIGNITE:

Testing of, by East German Experts (LVII), 3865-66.

NEYVELI PROJECT (LVI), 736, 751-52.

NIGERIA:

Nigerian Economic Mission in India (LVIII), 8003-04.

Training of Nigerian Technical Personnel (LVII), 5763.

"NIGHT RUNNERS OF BENGAL":

Novel "Night Runners of Bengal" (LVII), 5795.

NIGHT SHELTER(S):

Ahmedabad (LVI), 2334.

NIGHT SOIL:

Wheel barrows for removing, in Punjab (LVI), 2029-30.

NILAKANTHA:

Nilkanth expedition (LVI), 758-59, 2054-55.

NO CONFIDENCE MOTION (LVII), 6173—81, 6182—87.

NON-FERROUS METALS (LVI), 2370-71.

Import of, (LVI), 2292, (LVII), 5119,

Non-ferrous metals in Kerala (LVII), 4831.

See also "Metal(s)".

NON-VIOLENCE:

University course on non-violence (LVI), 1963.

NORWAY:

Norwegian fisheries delegation (LVI), 1519-20.

NOVEL(S):

Novel "Night Runners of Bengal" (LVII), 5795.

NUCLEAR EXPLOSIVES:

Research in Nuclear explosives (LVII), 4854.

See also "Explosive(s)".

NUCLEAR POWER:

Portable Nuclear Power Plant (LVII), 5149-50.

NUCLEAR POWER STATION (LVI), 2289-90.

NUCLEAR SCIENCE:

Inter-University, research centres (LVI), 2374-75.

NURSES:

Railway concessions to, (LVI), 1539-40.

NURSING HOME(S):

Regulation of clinics and, (LVII), 6391-92.

NUTRITION (LVI), 438-39.

Intake of Calories by Indian (LVII), 4474.

NUTRITION DIVISION:

Nutrition Division in the Food and Agriculture Ministry (LVI), 533-34.

NYLON:

Use of Nylon underwears in India (LVII), 3638.

0

O AND M DIVISION:

Report of the, (LVI), \$228.

O & N.G.C.;

Colony at Sibsagar (LVIII), 7732.

O. & N. G. C.: contd.

O.N.G.C. Maps missing (LVI), 756.

OBITUARY REFERENCE:

Death of Dr. AO (LVII), 4893-97.

OBSCENE LITERATURE:

Obscence literature (LVI), 2006.

OCCUPATIONAL HEALTH:

"Health, Occupational".

OFFICE ACCOMMODATION:

Construction of office buildings (LVI), 2377-78.

OFFICERS. PILOT:

Pilot Officers at Calcutta Port. (LVI), 456.

OFFICIAL LANGUAGE:

See "Language, Official".

OIL(S):

Ankleshwar oil (LVI), 2993; (LVII), 5762.

Assessment of oil in Cambay Region (LVI), 790-91.

Combay Crude Oil (VI), 2919-20.

Cost of refining of Crude Oil (LVI),... 797.

Cost of refining of Crude Oil (LVI), 2929.

Discovery of Oil in Punjab (LVII), 5785.

Drilling at Sertha (LVII), 5754-55.

Drilling in Assam after agreement with B.O.C. (LVI), 783.

Drilling in Jawalamukhi (LVI), 1993.

Edible oils (LVI), 2380.

High grade oil (LVI), 1911.

Import of furnace oil (LVI), 1942.

Import of Lubricating Oils (LVII), 3831-32.

Indianisation of foreign oil companies (LVIII), 7673-74.

Liquid gold (LVI), 744.
Lubricating Oil Plant (LVII), 5740-41.

OIL(S), contd.

Naharkatiya crude oil (LVIII), 6764.

Oil deposits in Maharashtra (LVI), 858.

Oil deposits in Muradpur (Kashmir), (LVI), 808.

Oil drilling (LVI), 1907.

Oil find in Surat (LVII), 4737—39.

Oil from Russia (LVI), 897-98.

Oil in Ankleshwar (LVI), 922.

Oil in Bikaner (LVII), 3164-65.

Oil in Cauvery Basin in Madras (LVII), 3926-27.

Oil in Commonwealth countries (LVI), 3000.

Oil in Gandhinagar (LVI), 888-89.

Oil in Jaisalmer (LVI), 2939-40.

Oil in Rajasthan (LVIII), 7722.

Oil in Rudrasagar (LVI), 1902.

Oil in Surat (LVI),

Oil Industry Expansion in Private sector (LVI), 2906—10.

Oil industry in India (LVI), 789.

Oil near Gujerat (LVI), 1872-74.

Oil near Shahjahanpur (LVI), 800-01.

Oil Prices (LVIII), 3863-64.

Oil prospects in U.P. (LVIII), 7692.

Oil research survey in Madhya Pradesh (LVII), 4806.

Oil survey in Nepal (LVI), 1944-43.

Oil survey in Punjab (LVII), 4802.

Oil Survey near Silchar (LVII), 4887.

Oil Traffic on Railways (LVIII), 7242-43.

Pension Gulf Oil (LVI), 3028.

Production of lubricating oils (LVII), 4770—72.

Refining and Marketing of oil (LVI), 880.

Refining of oil (LVI), 2949.

OIL(S), contd.

Requirements of Kerosene and Diesel Oil in Third Plan period (LVII), 3857-58.

Survey of Oil in Gulf of Cambay (LVII), 5788-89.

UNDERTAKINGS:

Re-organisation of oil undertakings (LVI), 782.

Use of Furnace Oil in Place of Coal (LVIII), 7302-3,

Utilization of crude oil (LVI), 1952.

OIL AND NATURAL GAS COM-MISSION:

See "Commission(s)".

OIL COMPANIES:

Retrenchment of Indians in Foreign Oil Companies (LVII), 3874.

OIL EXPLORATION:

Exploration of oil (LVII), 3827—31. Foreign collaboration for, (LVII), 3933.

Oil exploration agreement with B.O.C. (LVI), 786-87.

Oil exploration by private companies (LVI), 1892—94.

OIL DRILLING:

Indian Drilling Staff (LVIII), 7722.

Oil exploration in Gangetic regions (LVI), 905.

Oil exploration in Kutch (LVI), 2921.

Oil exploration in West Bengal (LVIII), 6702.

Oil exploration in North Bihar (LVII), 3862-63.

School for technical training in, (LVI), 2046.

Trained personnel for, (LVI), 2940-41.

OIL DRILLING: contd.

Debates

Arrangement for petroleum exploration in the Jaisamer area of Rajasthan (St.) (LVI), 1657-58.

OIL, HYDROGENATED:

Effects of Hydrogenated oils on Consumers (LVI), 1550-51.

OIL INDIA LIMITED (LVI), 802.

OIL INSTALLATIONS (LVII), 5751.

OHL PIPELINE (LVI), 772, 1907-08, 1931-32, 1942-43.

Defective, (LVI), 735-86.

Meters for (LVIII), 6794-95.

Pipeline from Cambay to Bombay (LV), 2948.

OIL REFINERIES (LVI), 1905-06.

BARAUNI:

Barauni Refinery (LVI), 879-80, 903.

Production of lubricants in Barauni Refinery (LVII), 3921-22.

Baroda, (LVI), 784.

By-products of, (LVII), 3851-53.

Caltex (LVII), 5760-61.

Estimates of Refineries (LVII), 3823—27.

Foreign experts in Indian, (LVII), 3904

Gujerat Refinery (LVI), 754.

Oil Refinery near Baroda (LVII), 5755-56.

Production of lubricants in Barauni Refinery (LVII), 3921-22.

OIL STORAGE DEPOT (LVI), 2030.
OIL TANKERS:

Oil Tanker Run Aground (LVII), 4560.

OIL WELLS:

Oil wells in Assam (LVI), 3008.

OILFIELD(S):

Collieries' Voluntary Amalgamation Committee (LVII), 3860.

OPIUM:

Damage to, crops in Madhya Pradesh (LVII), 3951.

Export (LVIII), 7658.

Opium Factory, Gazipur (LVI), 2937. Rates, (LVI), 3019-20.

Seizure of illegal, in Delhi (LVIII), 6760.

Ventilation in Factory, Ghazipur (LVIII), 6681.

OPTICAL INSTRUMENTS:

Manufacture of cameras and optical Instruments, 2277-78.

ORDNANCE DEPOT(S):

C.O.D. Chheoki (LVII), 4823, 4747—49.

C.O.D. Delhi Cantt. (LVI), 774.

C.O.D. Kanpur (LVII), 4822.

See also "Defence Establishments".

ORDNANCE FACTORIES:

Accident in Khamaria, (LVI), 779-80.

Cadre of Indian (LVI), 2954-54.

Godown keepers in, (LVI), 907-08.

Industrial Council for, Employees (LVII), 5734—36.

Liaison between Defence Stores Production Units (LVII), 5768.

L.D.C.s in, (LVII), 4842-43.

Manufacture of Farmer's Car in, (LVII), 4746-47.

Ordnance Factory, Kanpur (LVII). 4793.

Ordnance Factory, Khamaria (LVI), 2964.

Piece workers of (LVIII), 6729.

Steel production in (LVI), 2928.

Stores manufactured in, (LVI), 6869.

See also "Factory (ies)".
also "Defence Establishment(s)".

ORGANISATIONS:

Aid to, for the handicapped (LVII), 3887.

Gorakhpur Labour, (LVII), 6151.

Government grants to various, (LVII), 3938-39.

National Buildings Organisation (LVI), 2315, 2316.

Orient paper Mills Ltd., Calcutta (LVIII), 7042.

ORIENTATION CENTRE:

Work and orientation centres in Maharashtra (LVI), 89.

ORISSA:

Additional revenue for Orissa State (LVI), 74.

Ancient monuments in, (LVI), 1962-63.

Aid to educational institutions in (LVI), 819-20.

Aid to Theatre Organisations in, (LVIII), 7706.

Ancient monuments in, (LVI), 2062-63.

Auditors for Govt. sponsored Project Companies in, (LVIII), 7079-80.

Assistance to flood victims in, (LVI), 756.

Bharat Sewak Samaj in, (LVIII), 7075.

Black Pepper and Cardamom Cultivation in Orissa (LVII), 5430-31.

Cement for, (LVI), 95-96, 1215.

Coconut Research Station in, (LVI), 1634.

Coir industry in (LVII), 6126-27.

Cooperative Development in (LVII), 4549.

Dam on Bahuda river in, (LVIII), . 7375.

Defence buildings in Chabatia, (LVI), 2055.

Educated unemployed, (LVII), 5180. Elections in, (LVII), 5804. ORISSA: contd.

Electoral rolls for mid-term elections in, (LVI), 2052-53.

Emoluments of secondary teachers of, (LVII), 4877.

Finance Minister's visit to, (LVI), 1959-60.

Funds for the Welfare of S.C. in, (LVII), 5839-40.

Gatiswar temple in, (LVI), 3021-22.

General elections for, (LVI), 905-06.

Grants to, for Third Plan (LVI), 430.

Homoeopathic college at Brahmapur (LVII), 6456-57.

Houses for Municipal scavengers in, (LVI), 823.

Hydro-electric and irrigation projects in, (LVII), 3632.

Industrial estates in, (LVII), 4242. Industrial estate at Jagatpur. (LVII), 4220-21.

Invalid Votes in elections (LVIII), 7650.

Invalid votes in mid-term elections in, (LVI), 866-67.

Iron ore mines in (LVII), 4877-78.

Iron sheets for, (LVII), 4810.

Kanarak temple in, (LVII), 4839.

Labour and social service camps in, (LVII), 3919-20.

Literature getting pensions in, (LVIII), 6776.

Local Development works in, (LVI), 1241.

Major and Medium irrigation projects in, in Third Plan (LVII), 3621.

Medical college at Berhampur (LVII), 6455.

Merit scholarships to children of school teachers of, (LVI), 905.

Minor irrigation projects for, in Third Plan (LVI), 1630.

National Highways and Bridges in, (LVII), 455. ORISSA: contd.

National water Supply Scheme of (LVI), 431.

New Sugar Factories in, (LVIII), 7318.

Open-Air Theatres in, (LVI), 823-

Orissa Agrico Ltd. (LVI), 1272.

Orissa and Third Five Year Plan (LVIII), 7977—79.

Orissa Government's objection to the construction of Hydro-Electric Project across Sileru at Guntavada (LVI), 2603.

Orissa Mining Corporation (LVII), 3878-79.

Pig iron for (LVIII), 6734.

Pilot project in, (LVII), 4870-71.

Playgrounds in, (LVI), 2988.

Ports in (LVI), 1620-21.

Post Offices in, (LVIII), 7360.

Post offices in rural areas of, (LVII), 5465.

Prices of rice and paddy in, (LVI), 2686-87.

Prices of Sugar in, (LVI), 528.

Primary education in. (LVIII), 6710.

Primary School Teachers in (LVI), 865-66.

Production of coconut and arecanut in, (LVI), 2732-33.

Report of the Orissa Flood Enquiry Committee (LVI), 483.

Re-rolling industries in (LVI), 824-25.

Resettling of Tibetan refugees in, (LVI), 158.

Rural electrification in, (LVII), 5476.

Rural water supply in, (LVI), 522. Rural Water Supply Schemes in, (LVI), 2736-37.

Sale of Prize Bonds, (LVIII), 6776.
Scheduled Tribes in, (LVII), 5861.

Scholarships to children of political sufferers in, (LVI), 825.

School hostels in (LVI), 1962.

ORISSA: contd.

Science Clubs in (LVI), 2067.

Secondary education in, (LVIII), 6711-12.

Small scale handloom industries in, (LVI), 157.

T. B. in, (LVII), 4852.

Tagore Centenary Celebration in, (LVIII), 6753-54.

Teachers sent abroad (LVI), 1973.

Third Plan and, (LVI), 56, (LVII), 5173-74.

Transfer of Various Centres to, Circle (LVII), 4556.

Transport Corporation for, (LVI), 2722.

Tube-wells in, (LVII), 6442.

Underbridge at Cuttack (LVIII), 7358.

Unsold stock of handloom goods (LVI), 156-157.

Visit of Union Ministers to, (LVI), 865.

Welfare of S. C. and S.T. in, (LVII), 3957.

Debates:

Floods (CA) (LVIII), 8086-88.

Revision of Third Plan allotment to, (CA) (LVIII), 8075-78.

OSLER ELECTRIC LAMP COMPANY (LVII), 5161-62.

OTTAWA:

Murder of Indian High Commission official in Ottawa. (LVII), 6131.

Murder of an Indian official at Ottawa (LVII), 5127-28.

OUT-OF-TURN ALLOTMENT:

Out-of-Turn allotment of accommodation 42-43.

P

P. L. 480 FUNDS (LVII), 5802.

PACKAGE PROGRAMME:

Package Programme (LVI), 392—96.

Package Programme in Ludhiana District (LVII), 4482-93. PADDY SEED (LVII), 5479-80.

PAHARGANJ-

Auction of property in, (LVIII), 7075-76.

PAKISTAN-

Abduction of Indian women by Pak. soldiers (LVI), 3280-81.

Air space violations by, (LVI), 2924—27.

Amritsar Border (LVII), 5753.

Anti-Indian activities by, (LVI), 1918.

Arms aid to, by U.S.A.(LVI), 32—36

Boundary Agreement with, (LVI), 120-121.

Building of road by, in Kashmir, (LVII), 6111.

Censorship of Indian telegrams in, (LVI), 1180.

China-Pakistan Border Agreement (LVI), 2248—51.

Coal exports to, (LVI), 1971-72.

Compensation to refugees from East Pakistan (LVI), 1172-73.

Distribution of waters of Eastern rivers between India and, (LVI), 2633-34.

East Pakistan riots (LVI), 2298.

Education Minister's visit to, (LVII), 5815-16.

Export of bullocks to, (LVI), 3303.

Exports to, (LVI) 1119—21.

Extradition of Potdar of Dharamnagar treasury from, (LVIII), 7672.

Financial problems outstanding between India and, (LVIII), 7618 7620

Fundamental rights of Hindus in, (LVIII), 8019-20.

Holy Shrines in, (LVI), 84-85.

Implementation of Indo-Pak Agreement (LVI), 488-89.

Import of cement from, (LVII), 4245-46.

PAKISTAN: contd.

Indian commercial firms in, (LVI), 22-26.

Indian Companies in, (LVI), 2851.
Influx of beggars from, (LVI), 845-

46.

Influx of Minority Community from, (LVII), 4174.

Jammu and Kashmir (LVII), 5827. Karnafuli Dam (LVII), 5438.

Mail from, (LVII), 6116-17.

Migration of non-Muslims from, (LVI), 133-134.

Migration of rulers of former Indian States to, (LVII), 3969.

Occupation of Indian territory by, (LVII), 6118.

Records from West Pakistan (LVII), 4235.

Recovery of money from, 4825-26.

Restrictions on minority community in, (LVIII), 8013—15.

Smuggling between India and Pakistan (LVIII), 7674.

Smuggling on East Pakistan Border (LVI), 2048.

Sui Gas from, (LVI), 728,

Tea export to, (LVI), 1184.

Transfer of a territory in Tripura to, (LVIII), 8039-40.

Visit of Shri Sant Singh Teg to, (LVI), 3267.

Raid by, Police (LVI)

PAKISTANIS:

Arrest of, (LVIII), 7704.

Arrest of, in Karimganj (LVI), 1963-64.

Arrest of, in Kutch (LVIII), 7726.

Arrest of, nationals (LVI) 2275.

Cases of raids, shooting, etc. by, nationals (LVII), 4204.

Firing by, (LVI), 1179-80.

Firing by, troops (LVI), 82-83.

Overstaying by, (LVII), 4812-13.

Pakistanis detained at Palam Airport (LVIII), 6763-64.

PAKISTAN: contd.

Pakistanis in Gujerat State (LVII), 5761-62,

Pakistanis in India (LVII), 4857-58.

Pakistanis in U.P. (LVII), 5776.

Pakistani Nationals in India (Q) (LVI), 1928.

Pakistani smugglers' (LVIII), 6703.

Raids by, (LVI), 1191 (LVIII), 7015 —17.

Return of, motor launch (LVI), 1173

Return of villagers kidnapped by, (LVI), 2380.

Smuggling by (LVIII), 6697.

Trespass by (LVII), 4135-37.

Trespass into Indian territory by, nationals (LVII), 4225.

Visit of, nationals to India (LVI), 3292

Debate

 Alleged, attack on Nandpur in Jamuna (AM) (LVII), 4259—62.

Alleged, infiltration into Assam (AM) (LVI), 165—73.

Alleged raid on Indian village (AM) (LVII), 3664—66.

Pakistani nationals in India (H.A.H. Dis.), 7566—84.

PALACE(S)-

Purchase of Palaces of ex-rulers (LVII), 3840—43.

PALAM-

Palam airport (LVII), 5414.

Unauthorised photography at, (LVI), 3026.

PALK STRAITS:

Deepening of, (LVII), 3477-78.

PALODA—

Arecanut Research Station at, (LVI), 490.

PANAGARH-

Transport facilities for Defence employees in, (LVI), 3924.

PANCHAYAT-

Circle, of Delhi (LVI), 468.

Democratic decentralisation (LVII), 3556-57.

Panchayats and Panchayat Samities in Union Territory of Delhi (LVII), 5441.

Panchayats in Delhi (LVI), 1527.

Panchayats in Rajasthan (LVII), 6462-63.

Panchayats in Tripura (LVII), 6435-36.

Panchayat Raj (LVIII), 7287-91.

Panchayat Raj (LVII), 5447.

Panchayati Raj Elections (LVII), 4508.

Survey of Panchayat Raj in Punjab (LVI), 445-46.

Diamonds in, Madhya Pradesh (LVII), 4862-63.

PANSHET-

Debate

Collapse of earthen dam at, (AM) (LVI), 173—76.

PAPER:

Import of hand made, (LVI), 139-140.

Manufacture of paper pulp (LVI), 2308.

NEPA Mills (LVI), 1208-09.

Paper and cement factories on border of India (LVI), 1166.

Paper insulator power cables (LVI), 1168.

Paper mills (LVI), 55-56.

Paper mill at Panipat (LVI), 3257.

Paper Mills in Jammu and Kashmir (LVI), 1206.

Paper mill in Kashipur, U.P. (LVIII), 7099-7100.

Paper mill in Manipur (LVII), 6128-29.

PAPER: contd.

Paper pulp from jute sticks. (LVII), 4249-50.

Security Paper mills, Hyderabad (LVII), 5794.

PAPERS LAID ON THE TABLE:

Debate

- Acts under the Orissa State Legislatures (Delegation of Powers) Act and Proclamation of President in relation to Orissa (LVI), 183—89.
- Agreements between Heavy Electricals (India) Ltd., and Technoexport of Czechoslovakia and other notifications (LVI), 185-86.
- Air Corporations (Amendment)
 Rules (LVII), 5497.
- Amendments to Customs and Central Excise-Duties Export Drawback (General) Rules, 1960 (LVII), 4900-01, (LVIII), 7755.
- Amendment to Delhi Motor Vehicles Rules, 1940 (LVIII), 8091.
- Amendments to Delimitation of Parliamentary and Assembly Constituencies Order (LVIII), 6813—15.
- Amendment to Indian Administrative Service (Pay) Rules etc. (LVI), 926.
- Amendments to Indian Police Service (Pay) Rules 1954. (LVIII), 7755.
- Annual Accounts of the Air India International Corporation for 1959-60 and Audit Report (LVIII), 7413.
- Annual Report and Accounts of the All-India Institute of Medical Sciences (LVI), 924.
- Annual Report and Certified Accounts of Delhi Development Authority (LVI), 1650.
- Annual Report of Department of Atomic Energy (LVI), 181.

- PAPERS LAID ON THE TABLE; contd.
 - Annual Report of Executive Committee of Trustees of Victoria Memorial, Calcutta, and Annual Report of Trustees of Indian Museum, Calcutta (LVIII), 8091-92.
 - Annual Report of Export Risks
 Insurance Corporation for 1960 and
 review of Government thereon
 (LVIII), 8089-90.
- Annual Report of Hindustan Machine Tools, Ltd., Review of Government thereon, and Statement re: Inventions Promotion Board (LVII), 6188.
- Annual Report of Indian Council of Agricultural Research for 1958-59 (LVI), 548.
- Annual Report of Registrar of Newspapers for India for 1961 (LVI), 2401.
- Annual Report of State Trading Corporation and review of Government thereon (LVI), 182.
- Central Excise (Amendment) Rules etc. (LVI), 927.
- Central Silk Board (Recruitment)
 Rules, 1961 and Annual Report of
 the Hindustan Salt Company
 Limited (LVI), 1281
- Coffee (Second Amendment) Rules and Notification under the Companies Act (LVI), 183.
- Coffee (Third Amendment) Rules, 1961 (LVIII), 8091.
- Corrigendum to Notification under Motor Vehicles Act, 1939 (LVI), 548-49.
- Declaration of Foreign Exchange Rules, 1961 (LVI), 188-89.
- Delhi Development (Management of Properties) Regulations (LVI), 2763.
- Eighteenth Report of the Law Commission (LVI), 924.
- Employees' Provident Fund Scheme (LVII), 6188-89.
- Employees Provident Funds (Second Amendment) Scheme and Notification under the Provident Funds Act (LVI), 181-82

PAPERS LAID ON THE TABLE: contd.

Flood situation (LVI), 182.

Government resolution re: Award on Dispute concerning exploitation or Sambhar Lake Resources (LVI), 550.

Industrial Disputes (Central)
Amendment Rules, 1961 and main conclusions of the Eighth Session of the Industrial Committee on Coal Mining. (LVI), 1282.

Insurance Corporation and Coal Mines (Amendment) Regulations (LVIII), 7108.

International Copyright Order (LVIII), 6813.

Khadi and Village Industries Commission (Amendment) Rules (LVIII), 7107-08.

Life Insurance Corporation (Amendment) Rules, 1961 and Notification under the Insurance Act (LVI), 181.

Manipur Land Revenue and Land Reform Rules (LVII), 5863.

Merchant Shipping (carriage of Medical Officers) Rules (LVI), 2763.

Mineral Concession Rules, 1960 (LVI), 182-83.

Mining Leases (Modification of Terms) Amendment Rules etc. (LVI), 925.

Ministers' (Allowances, Medical Treatment and other privileges) Amendment Rules, 1961 (LVIII), 8091.

Notifications issued under Displaced Persons (Compensation and Rehabilitation) Act, 1954 (LVI), 190-91.

Notifications issued under Employees' Provident Funds Act, 1952 (LVI), 191-92.

Notification issued under Rice-Milling Industry (Regulation) Act, 1958 (LVI), 188.

Notification issued under Tripura Land Revenue and Land Reforms Act, 1960 (LVI), 189.

Notification making Amendments to Punjab Motor Vehicles Rules,

PAPERS LAID ON THE TABLE: contd.

1940 as applied to Himachal Pradesh (LVI), 548-49.

Notification making certain Amendments to the Indian Telegraph Rules, (1951) (LVI), 547-48.

Notification, Rules, etc., under the Companies Act and Rubber Act. (LVI), 2401-02.

Notification under Agricultural Produce (Development and Warehousing) Corporation Act, 1966 (LVI), 550.

Notifications under All India Services Act, 1951 (LVI), 2079 (LVII), 3977.

Notifications under Banking Companies Act, 1949 (LVIII), 8092-93.

Notifications under Central Excises and Salt Act and Sea Customs Act (LVI), 3041-42.

Notifications under Coal Mines
(Conservation and Safety) Act
and Essential Commodities Act
(LVI), 923.

Notification under Copyright Act, 1957 (LVI), 3041.

Notifications under Employees' Provident Funds Act and main conclusions of 19th Session of Standing Labour Committee (LVI), 3315-16.

Notifications under Essential Commodities Act, 1955 (LVI), 550-51, 1651-54.

Notifications under Foreign Exchange Regulations Act (LVI), 3042

Notifications under Indian Telegraph Act, 1885 (LVI), 547-48.

Notifications under Insurance Act (LVI), 923.

Notifications under Merchant Shipping Act (LVI), 1651.

Notification under Mines and Minerals (Regulation and Development) Act, 1957 (LVIII), 7755.

Notification under Requisitioning and Acquisition of Immovable Property Act (LVI), 186-87.

- PAPERS LAID ON THE TABLEcontd.
 - Notifications under Sea Customs Act (LVII), 5863-64.
 - Notifications under Sea Customs Act and Central Excises and Salt Act (LVII), 3666-67.
 - Notifications under Sea Customs Act, the Central Excises and Salt Act and the Medicinal and Toilet Preparations (Excise Duties) Act, 2079-80.
 - Qil and Natural Gas Commission (First Amendment) Rules, 1961, (LVII), 3976.
 - Orders under Essential Commodities Act (LVII), 5476-77, (LVIII), 7412-13.
 - Post Office Savings Certificates (Amendment) Rules, 1961 (LVI), 190
 - Public Premises (Eviction of Unauthorised Occupants Amendment) Rules, 1961 (LVI), 1281.
 - Recommendations adopted by the International Labour Conference at Geneva and Report of the Technical Committee, Employees' Provident Fund (LVI), 187
 - Report of Committee on Institute for Machine Tool Technology and Design, Government Resolution thereon and Notification under Essential Commodities Act (LVI), 3315.
 - Report of Comptroller and Auditor General of Ind a under Coal Mines (Conservation and Safety) Act, 1952 (LVI), 3040
 - Report of Indian Delegation to the 18th Session of Contracting parties to General Agreement on Tariffs and Trade (LVII), 6181.
 - Reports of Productivity Teams (LVII), 4270-71.
 - Report of Working Group on Handloom Industry (LVI), 1281.
 - Report on Coal Mines Labour Welfare Fund (LVI), 2402
 - Reserve and Auxiliary Air Forces
 Act (Amendment), Rules (LVII),
 5863.

- PAPERS LAID ON THE TABLE-
 - Resolution re: Official Language Commission and Notification under Representation of the People Act (LVI), 189-90.
 - Rules under the Drugs Act (LVII), 4576.
 - Shipping Development Fund (Loans) Rules, 1961 (LVI), 548-49.
 - Statement containing proceedings of Conference of Chief Ministers and Central Ministers on National Integration (LVI), 2078.
 - Statement correcting replies to Supplementaries to S.Q. No. 145 (LVI), 188.
 - Statement re: Flood situation (LVIII), 8090.
 - Statement showing action taken by Government on assurances, promises and undertakings given (LVI), 1649-50, 3041, (LVII), 3976, 6473, (LVIII), 8090-91.
 - Tea (Third Amendment) Rules 1961 (LVII), 5202.
 - Third Five Year Plan and summary of Third Five Year Plan (LVI), 181.

PARDONS:

Pardons and remissions (LVI), 3011.

PARLIAMENT HOUSE:

Moti Lal Nehru Statue near, (LVII), 3885-86.

PASHMINA WOOL:

Export of, (LVI), 2352.

PASHUPATI NATH TEMPLE:

Facilities to pilgrims going to Pashupati Nath Temple, Nepal (LVII), 6121.

PASSPORTS:

Applications for, (LVII), 4201-02.

Diplomatic passports in Hindi
(LVI), 95.

PASSPORTS: contd.

Forged passports (LVII), 4235-36.

Forged passport cases in Punjab (LVI) 3261.

Issue of, to Indians to visit Canada and U.S.A. (LVI), 134.

Passports to Indians for China (LVI), 1208.

Passports to Indians for Congo (LVI), 90.

Passports to Indians for visiting Pakistan (LVII), 5129-30.

PASTURES:

Area of, land in the country (LVIII) 7328-29.

PATAMUNDAI:

P. & T. building, Patamundai, Orissa (LVII), 5490-91.

PATEL, SARDAR VALLABHBHAI—Biography of Sardar Vallabhbhai Patel (LVII), 5146.

PATHANKOT-

Passenger amenities at Pathankot station (LVI), 421.

Pathankot Railway station (VLII), 3605.

PATHERKANDI:

Patherkandi South Project (LVII), 4886.

PATHOLOGY:

Registry of Pathology (LVII), 5417.

PATNA:

Delivery of dak in, (LVI), 1569-70. Post offices in, in rented buildings (LVII).

PAY COMMISSION:

Hindi translation of Pay Commission's Report (LVIII), 6706.

Implementation of, Recommendations (LVII), 5792.

Implementation of, recommendations in Cochin Port (LVII), 3579-80.

Pay Commissions Recommendations (LVII), 5720—23.

PAY COMMISSION: contd.

Pay Commission's Report (LVI), 2636-37.

Pay Commission's recommendations (LVIII) 6798-99.

PAY SCALES:

D'sparity in Industrial Establishments (LVII), 5794-95.

Increment to certain Class I and II officers (LVIII), 6706-07.

Pay scales for Government doctors (LVI), 479.

Pay scales of Assistants (LVI), 1981.

Pay scales of Defence Forces Personnel (LVI), 1874-77.

Pay scales of officers (LVI), 913-14.

Pay scales of officer supervisors in
A.F.H.Q. (LVI), 2980-81.

Pay scales of scientists (LVII), 6169-70.

Scale of pay in Rubber Board (LVII), 5190-91.

Upper Division Clerks' Grade (LVII), 4883-84.

PEACE CORPS:

Peace corps for India (LVI), 77-78.

PENCILLIN:

Pencillin and streptomycin (LVIII), 7943—45.

PENSION:

Finalisation of, cases (LVI), 2068-69.

Pension cases (LVI), 3011, (LVIII), 7718-19.

Pensions of ex. servicemen (LVII), 5730—34.

Pension rules of industrial workers (LVI), 760-61.

Pension to British Officers (LVIII), 7097-98.

Pension Scales of P. & T. employees (LVIII), 3517.

Pensionary benefits for serving personnel (LVI), 2064-65.

PEOPLE'S FRIENDSHIP UNIVER-SITY—

People's Friendship University, Moscow (LVII), 3833—35, (LVIII), 6690-91

PERIODICALS-

Periodicals published by Ministries (LVII), 3897.

Periodicals published in Hindi (LVIII), 7063.

PERSONAL EXPLANATION BY MEMBER (LVII), 6499-70.

PETITIONS:

Martin S. Light Railway Yatri Sangh (LVII), 3977.

PETROL:

Gadget for reduction in petrol consumption (LVI), 898-99.

Graduates of Petroleum Technology (LVIII), 6792.

Manufacture of Petrol tanks in 505 Army Base Workshop (LVIII), 6795-96.

Petrol consumption (LVII), 3961.

PETROLEUM:

Central Petroleum Research Institute, Dehra Dun (LVIII), 7710-11.

Consumption of petroleum products (LVI), 1906-07.

Indian Institute of Petroleum, Dehra Dun (LVII), 4775-76.

Petro-chemical project (LVIII), 8003

Petroleum imports (LVI), 727.

Petroleum Information Bureau (LVI), 755.

Petroleum Institute (LVIII), 6675-76.

Price of petroleum products (LVII), 3880.

Debate

Negotiations with E.N.I. concerning petroleum projects (St.) (LVII), 5497—99.

See also "Oil".

PHIZO, SHRI:

British citizenship for, (LVIII), 7968—72.

PHONOGRAM SERVICE (LVII), 3653.

PHOSPHATES:

Import of rock phosphate from Jordan (LVI), 2284-85.

PHOSPHORUS:

Phosphorus Plant (LVII), 6104-05,

PHOTOGRAPHIC EQUIPMENT:

Photo process and engraving equipment factory, Bangalore (LVI), 2372-73.

PHYSICAL CULTURE:

Aid to Physical Culture Organisations in Madras (LVII), 3915-16.

National Physical efficiency Drive (LVII), 5750, 5824.

PILGRIMS:

Special trains for, on Central Railway (LVII), 3536-37.

PILOTS:

Civil pilots for IAF (LVIII), 7738-

Civilian Pilots for Indonesia (LVIII), 7303-04.

Employment of, (LVIII), 7307-08.

Indian pilots and technicians for Iraq (LVI), 415.

Indian pilot missing near Coast of Wales (LVI), 2060-61.

Pilots for Naval Fleet (Air) (LVIII), 7739.

Recruitment of Pilots by I.A.C. (LVII), 4450—53.

Russian pilots for training Indians (LVIII), 7684.

PILOT PROJECT COMPANIES:

Auditors for Government sponsored pilot project companies in Orissa (LVIII), 7079-80.

Pilot project in Orissa (LVII), 4870-71

PIPELINES:

Defective oil pipeline (LVI), 738-36.

PIPELINES: contd.

Pipeline from Cambay to Bombay (LVI), 2948.

PLACES OF WORSHIP:

Muslim places of worship in Calcutta (LVII), 6161-62.

PLANS:

Aid from Canada for Third Five Year Plan (LVI), 1981-82.

Barapole Hydro-electric Project in Third Plan (LVI), 461

Central Assistance for sea erosion work during third Plan (LVI), 459.

Construction of plan projects (LVI), 2270—72.

Education Development Scheme for Third Plan (LVI), 818-19.

Export target for Third Plan (LVI), 63-64.

Foodgrains Target during the Third Plan (LVI), 1540-41.

Funds for rural electrification Third Plan (LVI), 2595—97

Grants to Orisea for Third Plan (LVI), 430.

Hydro-Electric Projects for Kerala Third Plan (LVI), 2694.

I.A.S. personnel for Third Plan (LVI), 801-02.

Long Term, (LVIII), 7947—49.

Maharashtra State and Third Plan (LVII), 4552.

New Irrigation Projects for Kerala in Third Plan (LVI), 460-61.

New Railway lines in Third Plan (LVI), 1494-95.

Orissa and Third Five Year Plan (LVIII), 7977—79.

Plan publicity (LVI), 141, 2322.

Power projects in Third Plan (LVI), 437.

Punjab and second Five Year Plan (LVI), 142.

Requirements of Kerosene and Diesel Oil in Third Plan Period (LVII), 3857-59.

Rural electrification during Third Plan (LVII), 6412-13.

PLANS: contd.

Shipping tonnage during Third Plan (LVI), 344-45.

Slum clearance during Third Plan (LVIII), 7081-82.

Third Five Year Plan (LVI), 57-58.

Third Plan and Orissa (LVI), 56; (LVII), 5173-74.

Undertakings covered by Special Reorganisation Unit of Finance (LVI), 2053-54.

World Bank's aid for Third Five Year Plan (LVI), 768.

Debate

Revision of Third, allotment to Orissa (C.A.) (LVIII), 8075-76.

Third Five Year Plan (M) (LVII), 3670—3806, 3978—4122, 4278—4428, 4579—4620, 4687—93.

PLANETARIUM:

Calcutta (LVIII), 6684.

PLANNING:

Achieving economic growth (LVI), 880-81.

Concentration of Economic Power (LVI), 1227.

Economic growth (LVI), 906-07.

PLANNING COMMISSION:

Planning Commission (LVII), 5120-21.

Reorganisation of, (LVI), 3263-64.

Repairs to residences of Members of, (LVI), 1236.

PLANNING COMMITTEE:

National Health Survey and Planing Committee (LVII), 5400-01.

PLANT(S):

Export of Indian plants (LVI), 2671.

Import of, (LVII), 5453.

PLANT PROTECTION:

Plant protection centres (LVIII), 7350-51.

Seminar on plant protection (LVII), 5477-78.

PLANTATION:

Bonus for plantation workers (LVI), 124-125.

PLANTATION: contd.

Industrial Committee on, (LVIII), 8005.

New Rubber Plantation (LVI), 2349.

Subsidised Industrial Housing Scheme for plantation industry (LVI), 3228-29.

PLASTICS:

Polystyrene Plastic (LVI), 1213-14. Seizure of plastic goods (LVI), 2063-64

PLAYGROUNDS:

Playgrounds in Orissa (LVI), 2988.

Manufacture of, (LVII), 6147.

PLYWOODS:

Export of, to Ceylon (LVII), 4186. POLAND:

Import of cartridges from (LVIII), 7006—13.

Polish collaboration for coal mines (LVI), 3007-08.

Rails from Poland and Czechoslovakia (LVII), 5391—93.

Ships from, (LVI), 374.

POLICE:

Central Police Training School, Mount Abu (LVII), 3955-56.

Delhi Police (LVI), 2005-06; (LVIII), 7697.

Pay Scales of Police Force of Andaman and Nicobar Islands (LVII), 5851.

Police constables in Delhi (LVI), 871.

Police constables in Tripura (LVI), 2019-20.

Police Research Centres (LVIII), 6801

Telephone connections in police stations in Jullundur Division (LVI), 1617-18.

Rules of Conduct for Policeman (LVII), 5781-82.

Zonal police force (LVI), 826-27.

POLIO:

Polio (LVII), 3558-59.
Polio in Andhra Pradesh (LVII), 3490-92.

POLITICAL PARTIES:

Ban on, (LVI), 722-26,

Contribution to, by public corporations (LVIII), 7025.

Films on conferences of (LVIII), 7074.

Recognition of, (LVIII), 6670—74.
POLITICAL PRISONERS:

Deporation of Indian Political Prisoners to Portugal (LVI), 1228-29.

POLITICAL SUFFERERS:

Children of, — in Punjab (LVI), 2961.

Education of children of, (LVIII), 6679

Educational facilities to children of, (LVII), 3859.

Political sufferers (LVI), 2984.

Political sufferers in Himachal Pradesh (LVII), 4801-02.

Scholarships to children of, (LVI), 816-17.

Scholarships to children of, in H.P. (LVI) 846.

Scholarships to children of, in Orissa (LVI), 825.

Scholarships to children of, in Rajasthan (LVII), 3898.

POLYPHASE METERS (LVI), 534.

POLYPROPYLENE:

Manufacture of polypropylene (LVI), 73.

POLYSTYRENE:

Polystyrene powder (LVII), 4159—61.

POLYTECHNICS:

Admission in, (LVI), 798-99.

Centrally sponsored, in Punjab (LVIII), 6698-99.

Engineering Colleges and, (LVII), 5766-67; (LVIII), 7700-01.

Polytechnics for women (LVI), 744-45.

Polytechnic for women in Delhi (LVI), 768.

Polytechnics in Kerala (LVI), 2060. Students in, (LVI), 922-23.

Three polytechnics for Delhi (LVI), 1912-13.

PONDICHERRY:

- Anti-India propaganda in, (LVIII), 7959—65.
- De-Jure Transfer of, (LVI), 1183.
- Delegation of powers to, (LVI), 69-70.
- Increments to Officers in, (LVII), 5140-41.
- Labour and Tenancy Reforms Acts in (LVI), 3277.
- Pondicherry representation in Parliament (LVI), 113.

POONA:

- Air Service for, (LVIII), 7356-57.
- Central Water and Power Research Station (LVI), 2711—15.
- Houses for flood sufferers in, (LVIII), 8070.
- Loss to Tele-Communications by Poona floods (LVI), 1631.
- Poona Broadcasting Station (LVI), 61.

PORT(S):

- Accident at Calcutta Port (LVI), 1511.
- Calcutta Port (LVI), 410-11; (LVII), 4445.
- Calcutta Port Employees (LVII), 4527.
- Death of two dock workers in Calcutta Port (LVI), 1192.
- Development of Port at Haldia (LVI), 1497-98.
- Drowning of a Norwegian family near Bombay Port (LVI), 1612.
- Extension of Rajasthan Canal to, Kandla Port (LVI), 2654-55.
- Fire at Alexandra Docks, Bombay (LVI), 375-76.
- Haldia Port (LVI), 1530.
- Irregular Purchase of Stores by Calcutta Port Commissioners (LVII), 4480.
- Kandla free Trade Port (LVI), 373.

- PORT(S): contd.
 - Mangalore and Tuticorin ports (LVII), 8521-22.
 - Mangalore Port (LVI), 1610-11.
 - Marine officers of Calcutta Port (LVII), 6390.
 - Paradip Port (LVI), 521-22, 2618-19; (LVII), 6405-06.
 - Piece-rate Incentive Scheme for, Calcutta Port (LVI), 2646-47.
 - Pilot Officers at Calcutta Port (LVI), 456.
 - Port and dock workers (LVI), 3281-82.
 - Port Charges for Sillimanite Ore (LVII), 4469—71.
 - Ports in Orissa (LVI), 1620-21.
 - Report by U.N. Expert on Bombay Port (LVI), 1482-83.
 - Suction d edger for Calcutta Port (LVI), 2593—95.
 - Thefts at Bombay Port (LVII), 3524-25.
 - Work at Kandla Port (LVI), 2597—2601.

PORTUGAL:

Deporation of Indian Political Prisoners to, (LVI), 1228-29.

PORTUGUESE:

- Air violation by Portuguese Aircraft (LVII), 5713-14.
- Asylum to Portuguese solidiers (LVI), 1159-60
- Clashes between Goans and Portuguese troops (LVIII), 7045.
- Intrusion into Indian territory by, (LVII) 4231-32.

POSTS AND TELEGRAPHS:

- Advertisement of P. & T. Vacancies (LVI), 495-96.
- All India P. & T. Services Commission (LVIII), 7265-66.
- Buildings for Posts and Telegraphs
 Department (LVII), 4152-56.
- Children Parks in P. & T. Colonies Delhi (LVIII), 7381.

POSTS AND TELEGRAPHS: contd.

- Complaints and suggestions in Rajasthan P. & T. circe (LVII), 3552-53.
- Loss of Electric Stores in Amritsar Telegraph Sub-Division (LVIII), 7380-81.
- P. & T. Advisory Committee (LVII), 3653-54.
- P. & T. building, Patamundai, Orissa (LVII), 5490-91.
- P. & T. Buildings, Punjab (LVII), 6392-93.
- P. & T. centre for Gujarat (LVII), 6459.
- P. & T. Circle of Madhya Pradesh (LVII), 4505-06.
- P. & T. Complaints and suggestions (LVI), 422.
- P. & T. Divisions in Mysore Circle (LVI), 2753-54.
- P. & T. facilities in backward areas (LVI), 2617.
- P. & T. facilities in Punjab (LVI), 1587.
- P. & T. Facilities in Urban and Rural Areas of Punjab (LVI), 529-30.
- P. & T. Forms committee (LVI), 420-21.
- P. & T. offices in Bihar (LVII), 6423-24.
- P. & T. Offices in Central Circle (LVII), 3652.
- P. & T. Offices in Mysore Circle (LVI), 2752-53.
- P. & T. Training Centre for Mysore (LVI), 2753.
- Postal Circle for Kerala (LVII), 4466-67.
- Postal Envelopes (LVII), 4539.
- Postal facilities during Third Plan (LVI), 2748-49.
- Postal Orders (LVI), 2725-26.
- Printing of stationery for P. & T. Deptt. (LVI), 2621.
- Telegraph offices in Madhya Pradesh (LVII), 6438-39
- Transfer of various Centres to Orissa Circle (LVII), 4556.

- POSTS AND TELEGRAPHS: contd.
 - Welfare Officers in P. & T. (LVII), 6411.
- See also "Railway Rail Service".
 POST OFFICE(S):
 - Amount missing from Nagla Post Office (LVI), 1532-33.
 - Delivery of Mails at Bhubaneshwar Post Office (LVIII), 7378-79.
 - Jagdalpur Post Office (LVI), 507.
 - Looting of Sirathu Post Office (LVI), 525-26.
 - Patna University Post Office (LVII), 6420
 - Post Offices at Hailakandi (Assam) (LVI), 515-16.
 - Post Office buildings, Patna (LVI), 2683-84.
 - Post Offices damaged in Poona floods (LVIII), 7392.
 - Post Offices in Dharamanagar and Khowai (LVII), 3588-89.
 - Post Offices in Gurdaspur District (Punjab) (LVI), 1527.
 - Post Offices in Hoshiarpur and Kangra in rented buildings (LVII) 3649.
 - Post Offices in Orissa (LVIII), 7360.
 - Post offices in Patna City in rented buildings (LVII), 3580-81.
 - Post Office in rented buildings (LVII), 5468-69.
 - Post offices in rural areas of Orissa (LVII), 5465
 - Tape Recording Machines in, (LVII), 3652-53.
 - Telephone in Post Office Delivery Zone-15 (LVI), 464-65.
 - Theatre Road Post Office, Calcutta (LVI), 1501-02.

POSTAGE:

- New Postal stamps (LVII), 3657-58.
- Postal Envelopes (LVII), 4539.
- Postal Stamps of Swami Dayanand Sarawati (LVII), 4449-50.

POSTAL EMPLOYEES:

- Colony for P. & T. employees, Madras (LVII), 6453.
- Daily allowance to village postmen (LVII), 5413.
- Extra-departmental employees of P. & T. (LVII), 3485—88.
 - Holiday home for P. & T. employees (LVII), 6453.
 - P. & T. Employees (LVI), 422-23.
 - P. & T. Employees in Rajasthan (LVII), 3552.
 - P. & T. employees, Punjab Circle (LVI), 2730.
 - P. & T. Employees under Suspension (LVIII), 7400-01.
 - P. & T. Holiday Homes (LVII), 3513-14.
 - P. & T. officials suspended before General Strike (LVII) 3640.
 - P. & T. quarters at Manali (LVI), 2700.
- P. & T. Staff at Indore (LVI), 2676-77.
 - P. & T. Staff. Cachar (LVI), 1623.
 - P. & T. Staff. quarters at Rourkela (LVII), 4534.
 - Postal staff and branch Post Offices in Maharashtra (LVII), 3584-85.
 - Payment of overtime allowance to P&T employees. (LVII), 6422-23.
 - Pension Scales of P. & T. employees (LVIII), 3517.
 - Quarters for, P. & T. employees (LVI), 2687, 2736.
 - Relief for P. & T. employees, Poona (LVII), 3515-16.
- POSTAL FORMS (LVII), 5380—82.

POSTAL SAVINGS BANK(S):

- Cheque system in Postal Savings Banks (LVI), 497.
- Non-credit of interest in Post-Office Savings Bank Accounts of Calcutta (LVII), 6421-22.

- POSTAL SAVINGS BANK(S): contd.
 Postal Savings (LVII), 6395.
 - Savings Banks in Post Offices in
 - Central Circle (LVII), 3651-52.
 - Unclaimed Savings Bank Accounts (LVI), 1624.

POSTAL SERVICE:

- Delivery of dak in Patna (LVI), 1569-70.
- Distribution of dak in Chini and spiti Valley (LVII), 5465-66.
- Express Delivery System (LVI), 1456—58.
- Loss of Insured Parcel (LVII), 4504.

Postal Life Insurance:

- See "Life Insurance".
- Loss of Insured Parcel Cover (LVIII), 7376.
- Non-delivery of insured cover (LVI), 2745-46, (LVII), 6447-48.
- Non-delivery of Postal articles (LVI), 439.
- Postal facilities in Lahaul Valley (LVII) 3544-45.
- Postal facilities in Spiti Valley (LVII), 3544-45.
- Postal System in Bhutan (LVIII), 7006, 7075.
- Sea Mail (LVIII), 7275-76.
- Undelivered parcels at G.P.O. Calcutta (LVI), 1517-18.

POTATOES:

Potatoes in the Niligiri District (LVIII), 7367-68.

POULTRY:

Cattle and Poultry Breeding Schemes in Maharashtra State (LVI), 2641.

POULTRY: contd.

Cattle and Poultry breeding schemes in Punjab (LVII), 5427-28.

Poultry Centres in Delhi (LVI), 465-66.

Poultry centres in Rajasthan (LVII), 3649.

POVERTY:

Poverty in Eastern Uttar Pradesh (LVI), 1256.

POWER:

Applications for Industrial Power Load (LVIII), 7402-03.

See also "Electricity".

POWER HOUSES:

Ganguwal Power House (LVII), 4568.

Naharkatiya Thermal Power Station, Assam (LVII), 4491.

POWER PROJECT:

Financial Return from Power and Irrigation Projects (LVIII), 7357.

Implementation of, scheme (LVII), 5411-12.

Leimakhong Power Scheme (LVI), 2680.

Power projects in Punjab (LVI), 2664-65.

Power Projects in Rajasthan (LVII), 3648-49.

Power projects in Third Plan (LVI), 437.

POWER RESOURCES:

Power resources (LVI), 524.

POWER SUPPLY:

Arrears payment by Delhi Administration to Punjab Government (LVII), 3528-29.

Power Supply in Delhi (LVII), 4471-72.

POWERLOOMS (LVII), 4199.

PRECISION INSTRUMENT(S):

Precision instruments factory (LVIII), 8005.

PRECISION MECHANICS:

Institute of Precision Mechanics and Technicians (LVI), 1916.

PRESIDENT OF INDIA:

Debate

Alleged failure of IAC to provide accommodation to President's doctors (St) (LVII), 4577—79.

Failure of I.A.C. to provide accommodation to President's physicians (CA) (LVI), 1645—49.

PRESS:

Commonwealth Press Union Fellowship Scheme (LVII), 6147-48.

Press clippings (LVI), 1259.

Press Conference in Dehra Dun (LVI), 1270-71.

PRESS COUNCIL (LVI), 2303.

Press trust of India (LVI), 2341.

See also "Printing Presses".

PRESS BUTTONS:

Import licence for spring parts of press buttons (LVIII), 8033-34.

PRICE:

Consumer price Index numbers (LVI), 1233.

Foodgrain prices (LVI), 480.

Oil Prices (LVIII), 3863-64,

Prices and stocks of rice (LVI), 452-53.

Prices and Stocks of Wheat (LVI), 451-52.

Prices in Delhi (LVII), 4888-89.

Prices of Essential Commodities (LVII), 3518-19.

Prices of Gur (LVI), 428.

Price of petroleum products (LVII), 3880.

Price of rice in Kerala (LVI), 534-

Price of salt sold to Japan (LVIII), 7022.

Prices of staple fibre yarn (LVIII), 7013-14.

PRICE: contd.

Price of sugar in Orissa (LVI), 528.

Price policy (LVI), 71.

Reduction in the price of sugar (LVI), 441-42.

Wholesale prices versus consumer prices (LVIII), 7840.

PRIMARY EDUCATION:

See "EDUCATION".

PRIME MINISTER:

Appeal of P.M. to Services (LVI), 1193-94.

Expenses on Prime Minister's Manali trip (LIV), 2349.

P.M.'s visit abroad (LVII), 6165-66.

PRIME MINISTER'S NATIONAL RE-LIEF FUND (LVI), 3307.

Sant Singh Teg's meeting with P.M. (LVI), 1202-03.

Debate

Statement by, re: Punjabi Suba (Dis.) (LVII), 5574-5698.

PREMIER AUTOMOBILES:

Bombay (LVIII), 7033.

PRINTING:

Improvement in quality of printing (LVI), 105-06.

PRITING PRESSES:

Automatic machine for type setting (LVII), 6148-49.

Gift of printing press from West ... Germany (LVI), 903.

Government of India Press at Calcutta (LVIII), 7003—06.

Government Press at Koratti in Kerala (LVII), 6136-37.

Shortage of Hindi types in Government Presses (LVI), 1258.

Type purchased by Government Presses (LVI), 1257-58.

PIRNTOGRAM:

PRINTOGRAM TELEGRAPH SER-VICE (LVII), 4448-49.

PRISONERS:

Wage-Earning Scheme for Prisoners (LVI), 2969

PRIVATE SECTOR:

Capital at charge of, (LVI), 2330.

Oil Industry Expansion in, (LVI), 2906—10.

Debate

Difficulties in Steel Plants in the, due to irregular supply of Coal and Lime Stone (CA) (LVIII), 7753-54.

PRIVILEGES: (LVII), 5203-04, 5310-20.

PRIVY PURSES (LVI), 1965-66.

PRIZE BONDS:

Prize Bonds (LVII), 4811-12.

Profits from, (LVII), 3965.

Publication of results of, in Hindi (LVI), 828.

Sale of in Orissa (LVIII) 6773.

Unclaimed prizes of, (LVI), 827-28.

PROFITS:

Remittance of profits to U. K. (LVII), 3884.

PROHIBITION:

Illicit distillation Delhi (LVIII), 6760.

Liquor concessions in Imphal town, Manipur (LVIII), 6793.

Prohibition (LVII), 5707—13.

Prohibition in Mysore (LVI), 2960.

Prohibition offences in Delhi (LVI), 2988-89.

PROMOTION:

Promotions in Armed Forces Head-quarters (LVII), 5852-53.

Promotion of Class II and III Officers to Class I (LVI), 803-04,

PROMOTION OF CLASS II OFFI-CERS TO CLASS I (LVIII), 7784-49.

Promotion of Class IV Employees to Class III (LVII), 5854-55.

PROPERTY:

- Auction of in Multani Dhanda, Pahargani, Delhi (LVIII), 7093-94.
- Auction of, in Paharganj (LVIII), 7075-76.
 - Indians Holding Assets in, (LVII), 5770.
 - Pilferage of, (LVI), 150.

PROTEIN(S):

Manufacture of protein (LVI), 1602-03.

PROTOTYPE TRAINING CENTRE:

Prototype Production-cum-Training Centre at Hawrah (LVII), 5181-82.

PROVIDENT FUND(S):

- Compulsory Provident Fund (LVII), 5159
- Contributions to Coal Mines Provident Fund Scheme (LVII), 4146—48.
- Conversion of Provident Fund Scheme (LVIII), 8008.
- Employees Provident Fund Scheme (LVI), 1262.
- Provident fund for industrial workers (LVI), 2080-31.
- Rate of contribution to provident fund (LVI), 86.
- . See also "Funds".

PUBLIC SECTOR:

- Alleged misappropriation of money in a public sector project (LVIII), 6705.
- Assessment of progress made by public sector enterprises (LVI), 2365-66
- Contribution to political parties by Public corporations (LVIII) 7025.
- Employment of Govt. Personnel in Public Undertakings (LVI), 1197-98.
- Estimates Committee's Recommendations re. Public Undertakings (LVI), 1987-88.
- Fixation of prices in public Sector Undertakings (LVI), 3274-75.

PUBLIC SECTOR: contd.

- Funds of Public Sector Undertakings (LVIII), 7716-17.
- Labour Incentive Schemes in public sector undertakings (LVII), 5115.
- Labour problems in public sector undertakings (LVIII), 7032.
- Public sector industries (LVI), 1218.
- Public sector industries in Kangra and Hoshiarpur (LVI) 2371.
- Public sector projects (LVI), 1275.
- Public Sector Undertakings (LVI), 3199-3200 3259-60, (LVII), 4206-07.
- Public Service Commission for Public Undertakings (LVII), 4739—45
- Tax contribution by public sector enterprises (LVI) 100.

PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION:

Public Service Commission for Public Undertakings (LVII), 4739—45.

PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT:

- Manipur Public Works Department (LVII), 5186.
- Transfer of workers from West Bengal P.W.D. (LVI), 3299

PUBLICITY:

Expenditure on publicity meterial (LVII), 4189.

PUMPS:

Heavy pumps and compressors (LVII), 6114-15.

PUNARNAVA (LVI), 498.

PUMP HOUSES:

Pump Houses in New Defhi (LVI), 54.

PUNJAB:

- Agricultural colonies for S. C. and S. T. in, (LVII), 3940.
- Agricultural Development in, (LVII), 3550.

PUNJAB: contd.

Agricultural University in, (LVII), 3534-35.

Aid to, for social and moral hygiene (LVI), 2038.

Air base at Chandigarh (LVIII), 7662.

Ambar charkhas in, (LVI), 140.

Anti-T.T. work in, during Second Plan (LVII), 3542-48.

Archaeological excavations in, (LVI), 1984.

Archaeological survey in, (LVI),

Arrears of taxes in Punjab (LVII), 3896.

Assistance to Punjab Bharat Sewak Samaj (LVI), 2947-48;

Backward Christians in, (LVI), 2049.

Bauxite Deposits in, (LVI), 2049.

Beas Dam Project in, (LVI), 499-500.

Bridges in, (LVI), 2626.

Cantonment Boards in, (LVIII), 6757-58.

Cattle and poultry breeding schemes in, (LVII), 5727-28.

Cattle disease (LVII), 5428-29.

Cement requirements of, (LVI), 3247-48.

Central aid to, for Leprosy treatment (LVI), 1583-84.

Centrally sponsored polytechnics in, (LVIII), 6698-99.

Chemical dertifizers for Punjab (LVI), 1616-17.

Child welfare programmes in, (LVI), 3014.

Coal famine in, (LVIII), 7671-72.

Coal for, (LVI), 817-18, 1986.

Coal for Small Scale Industry in, (LVII), 5832-33.

Colonies for S.C. & S.T. in, (LVII), 5776-77.

Co-operative Farming Project Units in, (LVI), 2663.

PUNJAB: contd.

Cottage industries in, (LVII), 6125-26.

Damage by flood to protected monuments in, (LVII), 3948.

Denotified Tribes in, (LVII), 5822.

Development of hilly areas of (LVI), 2338.

Development of Horticulture in, (LVII), 6398.

Development of Urdu in, (LVII), 6719.

Discovery of Oil in, (LVII), 5785.

Documentary film on, (LVI), 86.

Drain No. 8 in, (LVI), 408-04.

Drainage Scheme for Ferozepur (LVII), 4541.

Drinking water schemes of, (LVI), 1626, (LVII), 3618.

Duck Breeding Scheme in, (LVII), 3611-12.

East Punjab Militia (LVIII), 6681—89.

Educational facilities for displaced persons, children in, (LVII), 5178-79.

Educated unemployed in, (LVI), 2317.

Education for displaced persons in, (LVI), 3308.

Ex-servicemen in, (LVI), 806-06, 883, (LVII), 5830, (LVIII), 6761.

Family planning centres opened in, during Second Plan (LVI), 421-22

Flood control schemes for, in Third Plan (LVII), 5418.

Flood Control Schemes of, for 1961 (LVI), 2656.

Geological survey of Mohindergarh (LVI), 838-39.

Girls education in, (LVII), 4859.

Gliding Club in, (LVII), 3615-16. ·

Grants to Punjab education institutions (LVI), 3000.

Grant to Punjab University (LVIII), 6759.

PUNJAB: contd.

Halls-Cum-Auditoria in, (LVI), 807.

Health Schemes in, (LVII), 6409.

Helicopter for Punjab Government (LVII), 3621.

Housing Board for, (LVI), 2334.

Industrial development of, (LVII), 4213, 5124.

Industrial development plans for, (LVII), 5141-42.

Industrial Disputes in, (LVI), 1253.

Industrial Estate in, (LVII), 4185.

Industrial Licences in, (LVII), 6129-30.

Industrial training institute in, (LVI), 2355-56.

Industrial units in, (LVI), 1269.

Integration of services in, (LVIII), 7607—-09.

Irregular allotment of land in, (LVI), 2371.

Iron and Steel requirements of, under Second Plan (LVII), 4861.

Irrigation Schemes in, (LVII), 3638.

Irrigation Tube-Wells in, (LVII), 4485.

Jawahar Nagar and Patel Nagar busties in, (LVI), 5147-48.

Loss of files regarding allotment of evacuee land in, (LVI), 1228.

Malaria Eradication Programme in, (LVII), 3613.

Milk Supply for, (LVI), 1585-86.

Minor Irrigation in (LVI), 496-97.

Minor Irrigation Projects in, (LVII), 3614.

Minor Irrigation Schemes in, (LVII), 6402-03.

Monument at Narnaul (LVI), 853.

Monuments in, (LVI), 882.

. Municipal scavengers in, (LVI), 3012.

National Rural Water Supply and Sanitation Schemes in, (LVII), 4540-41. PUNJAB: contd.

New Industrial Units in. (LVII), 5177-78.

Oil survey in, (LVII), 4802.

Out-agencies in, (LVI), 503.

Outlay for Punjab for 1961-62 (LVII), 5136.

Overhead bridges in, (LVII), 3573-74.

P. Os. in Gurdaspur District, (LVI), 1527.

P. & T. buildings in, (LVII), 6392-93.

P. & T. Facilities in Urban and Rural Areas of, (LVI), 529-30.

Package Programme in Ludhiana District (LVII), 4492-93.

Pig iron for, (LVI), 3013.

Playgrounds in schools and colleges of, (LVI), 881.

Post-matric scholarships to backward classes in, (LVI), 2032-33.

Powerlooms in, (LVI), 2369.

Primary school teachers in, (LVII),, 4860.

Printing of ballot papers in, (LV1), 1863—66.

Production of linen in, (LVI), 2276-77.

Propagation of Hindi in, (LVII), 4813-14.

Public sector industries in Kangra and Hoshiarpur (LVI), 2371.

Punjab and second Five Year Plan (LVI), 142.

Punjab Border Defence Expenses (LVIII), 7707.

Punjab High Court (LVI), 817, 2032, 2055.

Quantity of wheat supplied to, (LVII), 3614.

Radio Rural Forums in, (LVII) 5178.

Regional Horticulture Research Station in (LVIII), 7349-50.

Relief to educated unemployed in Punjab (LVII), 3148.

PUNJAB: contd.

Removal of zonal restrictions (LVII), 5416.

Resin industry in, (LVI), 135.

Restriction on milles for Purchase of wheat in, (LVII), 3567-68.

Revenue collections in, (LVI), 3013.

Rural water supply schemes in (LVI), 1617, (LVII), 5460-61.

S. T. agriculturists in, (LVI), 807-08.

School hostels in, (LVIII), 6756-57. Science clubs in, (LVIII), 6745.

Secondary Education in, (LVII), 5777-78.

Seed farms in, (LVII), 3618-14.

Shortage of power in, (LVI), 1618-19.

Situation in, (LVIII), 7997-8001.

Slum clearance in, (LVI), 1216.

Slum Clearance Scheme in, (LVII), 4200-01.

Soil conservation in, (LVII), 3543.

Soil conservation schemes of, for Third Plan (LVI), 1567.

Special Multipurpose blocks in, (LVII), 4816-17.

Steel for, (LVIII), 6757.

Steel Rolling Mills in, (LVI), 2893-94.

Stock of Foodgrains in, (LVII), 4500-01.

Students tours in (LVI), 815.

Subsidies and grants given to, (LVII), 5426.

Sugar factories in, (LVII), 3612-18.

Sugar in, (LVI), 524.

Supply of water to Delhi from, (LVI), 364—67.

Surplus wheat in, (LVI), 451.

Survey of Panchayat Raj in, (LVI), 445-46.

Tea plantation in, (LVI), 3307.

Telephone connection in Mandi Giderbha, (LVI), 1619. PUNJAB: contd.

Telephone connections in, (LVI), 1626.

Thermal Plant in, (LVII), 3610.

Training in Business Management in Small industries Service institutions in, (LVI), 2367.

Tribal Welfare Fund for, (LVII), 4821.

Tribal welfare schemes in, (LVII), 4809-10.

Warehouses in, (LVI), 2728-29.

Water Supply Schemes for Kangra (LVII), 4492.

Welfare of backward classes in, (LVII), 4858-59.

Welfare of Scheduled Castes & Scheduled Tribes in, (LVII), 3893-94.

Wheel barrows for removing night soil in, (LVI), 2029-30,

Work and Orientation Centres in, (LVI), 3307-8.

Workers' Education Centres in, (LVI), 3308.

PUNJABI:

Documentaries in Punjabi language (LVII), 5138-39.

Use of Punjabi by Delhi Administration (LVII), 4844-45.

PUNJABI SUBA:

Punjabi Suba (LVI), 1186-87.

Debate

Statement by P.M. re: Punjab-Suba (Dis) (LVII), 5574-5698.

Talks with Sant Fatch Singh (St) (LVII), 5191-99.

PURNEA:

Closure of Bank and Stores Ltd., Purnea (LVII), 3866.

Purtabpere Company Limited (LVII), 5163.

R

RACE HORSES:

Import of race horses (LVI), 2308-04.

RADAR:

Equipment for All-India International (LVII), 3511.

ALL INDIA RADIO (LVI), 1181, (LVII), 6166-67, (LVIII), 7094-95, 8066-67.

A.I.R. centres (LVI), 3266.

A.I.R. Station at Cuttack (LVII), 4286-37.

Broadcasts to Tibet (LVI), 3291-92. Calcutta broadcast (LVI), 154-155.

Collapse of scaffolding (LVI), 2304.

News readers in A.I.R. (LVIII), 7190-7101.

Programme for Industrial Workers (LVII), 42445.

Review of English books by All India Radio (LVII), 5139.

Rural Programmes of Delhi Station (LVII), 4208-09.

Sanskrit programmes (LVI), 97-98.

Setting up of transmittere by (LVI), 1455-56.

Staff of A.I.R. at Gauhati (LVIII), 8061.

Swahili Unit of (LVI), 3283-84.

RADIO(S):

Radio receiving sets (LVI), 2649.

Radio sets in Delhi villages (LVI), 3204.

Radio sets in trains (LVI), 2648-49.

Receiving Centres at Jorhat and Shillong (LVI), 1247-48.

RADIO-ACTIVITY (LVI), 90-91.

RADIO LICENCE(S):

Licences for radios (LVI), 2648.

Licences for Transistor radio (LVI), 2647-48.

RADIO RURAL FORUMS:

In Punjab (LVII), 5178.

RADIO STATION(S):

Radio stations in North Bihar (LVII), 5109-11,

Radio station in Sikkim (LVI), 3272.

Radio station in Uttarakhand (U.P.) (LVIII), 8041-42.

Transmitting station with studio at Varanasi (LVI), 53-54.

RAILWAYS:

Alleged Corruption in Weighment of Stone Boulders (LVIII), 7347-48.

Allotment of Berths in Traing (LVIII), 7372.

Anti-Fraud Inspectors on (LVII), 3656.

Bhatinda Marshalling Yard (LVI), 2719.

Blanking of alarm chains (LVI), 382, (LVIII), 7283—87.

Bomb explosion between Amritaar and Pathankot (LVI), 1551-52.

Breakage of currency boxes (LVIII) 6743-44.

Burnt coal on (LVII), 6428.

Cancellation of Trains due to Coal Shortage (LVIII), 7303.

Cheating at Calcutta (LVI), 2723.

Chief Personnel Officers on (LVI), 2750.

Cinder on, (LVI), 2706-07.

Circular Railway Round Calcutta (LVI), 1546.

Clash Between Wagon Breakers and R.P.F. (LVIII), 7302.

Closure of Tata Iron and Steel Company's Office at Nagpur due to lack of rail facilities (LVIII), 7752.

Coach between Palasa and Cuttack (LVII), 6454.

Coal Supply to Railways (LVII), 4472-73.

Contract system for Casual Labour (LVIII), 7387-88.

Co-ordination of work done in various languages (LVI), 534.

RAILWAY(S): contd.

Cuttack Goods Shed (LVIII), 7317.

Dacoities in trains (LVI), 2671-73.

Damage to Railway property due to floods (LVII), 6433-84.

Defective rail anchors (LVI), 2297.

Delhi-Jodhpur mail (LVII), 5422-23.

Delhi Ring Railway (LVI), 2655-56.

Deluxe Dining Car Staff in Delhi (LVIII), 7335.

Development of Railways in Cuttack Malgodam Area (LVI), 529.

Diversion of night trains (LVII), 6424-25.

Divisional Headquarters at Khurda Road, Orissa (LVII), 3608.

Divisional Superintendents, on (LVII), 3495—97.

Electric Trains between Lucknow and Kanpur (LVII), 4516.

Foreign aid for Railways during Third Plan (LVI), 1637.

General Strike on (LVI), 2667-68, (LVII), 5418.

Holiday homes (LVI), 1562-63.

Import of machinery for, (LVII), 5473.

Indo-Pak rail service (LVI), 1462—64.

Irregularities in Robertsganj-Garhwa Road Project (LVIII), 7363-84.

Kangra Valley Railway (LVIII), 7348-49.

Level Crossings on S. Railway (LVI), 1382-83.

Lift barrier at level crossing at Moga (LVI), 1566-67.

Lights in Train (LVIII), 7369-70.

Lime Movement by, (LVII), 6422.

Manufacture of rails in Steel plants (LVI), 830.

Manufacture of rail cars in I.C.F. Perambur (LVI), 1473-76.

Misdeclaration of consignment (LVI), 1580.

RAILWAY(S): contd.

Movement of ballast (LVI), 2682.

Movement of coal on, (LVI), 1514-15.

Movement of coal by (LVI), 1523.

Museums on, (LVIII), 7333.

New Railway Halt between Charkhi Dadri and Jharli (LVIII), 7350.

New Railway Hospital at Kalyan (LVIII), 7297-98.

Notices in Railway Compartments (LVI), 1538.

Overcrowding on Kangra Valley Railway section (LVII), 3593-94.

Passenger Amenities (LVII), 4537.

Passengers Thrown out of Moving Train between Ferozabad and Makhanpur Stations (LVIII), 7810-11

Passenger traffic and accidents on E. Railway (LVI), 446-47.

Passenger traffic congestion at Delhi (LVI), 2665-66.

Posting of Class I Officers on (LVII) 4467—69.

Power signals on (LVII), 3565.

Production Centres (LVII), 5471—

Progress of railway in Bartar (LVI), 2705.

Rails from Poland and Czechoslovakia (LVII), 5391—93.

Rail-road Transport Co-ordination (LVI), 3269-71.

Railway Board Secretariat Service (LVII), 3627.

RAILWAY CARRIAGES (LVIII), 7363

Railway concessions to Nurses (LVI), 1539-40.

Railway Hostel at Cuttack (LVI), 2721-21.

Railway Minister's Welfare and Relief Fund (LVI), 2658

Railway Out-agencies in Maharashtra (LVII), 3537-38.

RAILWAY QUARTERS (LVIII), 4496-97.

RAILWAY(S): contd.

Railway siding plots (LVI), 2613.

Railway Technical Training Schools (LVII), 4534-35.

Railway wheelsets (LVIII), 7706-07.

Rate of ballast on Mughalsarai-Fatehpur line (LVI), 2682-83.

Rates of cutting of rocks and earth work (LVIII), 7382-83.

Recruitment on, (LVIII), 7340,

Renewal of railway track (LVI), 2752.

Report of the Railway Uniforms Committee (LVI), 1525

Requirement of Rails for Track Renewal (LVIII).

Reservation of sitting or sleeping accommodation (LVI), 1535-36.

Reservation of sleeping accommodation at Indore (LVI), 1536-87.

Restaurants on, (LVI), 2691-92.

Robberies in running trains (LVI), 502-03.

Rolling Stock (LVII), 4909-10.

Rolling stock requirements (LVII), 3591

Settlement of disputes on, (LVI), 345—49.

Stabbing incidents in trains (LVI), 481-82.

Stadia on, (LVII), 5424.

Stenographers in, (LVIII), 7318-19.

Supply of sleepers from Punjab (LVI), 1594-95.

Supply of wagons Floor Boards to, (LVI), 2696-97.

Thefts and dacoities on (LVI), 1638.

Thefts and pickpocketing cases (LVII), 5446-47.

Thefts from goods wagons (LVI), 2738-39.

Theft in loco shed at Phulera (LVI), 1534—55.

Third Class Railway compartments (LVI), 1638-39.

RAILWAY(S): contd.

Third Class Women Passengers (LVI), 510-11.

Ticketles_s travel (LVI), 1594, 2668-69, 2884-85.

Traffic jam at Vijayawada (LVI), 1512-13.

Train Robbery between Ludhiana and Khanna (LVIII), 7823.

Train robbery near Kanpur (LVI), 2582-85.

Translation of Railway Documents into Hindi (LVI), 433-34.

Vending licences on, (LVII), 3548-49.

Water scarcity on Kangra Valley Section (LVI), 2706.

Water Shortage in Kharagpur Railway Colony (LVIII), 7386-87.

Withdrawal of refrigerated vans from, (LVI), 2683.

Working of catering establishments on, (LVII), 5438-39.

World Bank loan for, (LVI), 405.

Debates

Martin S. Light, Yatri Sangha (Pet) (LVII), 3977.

RAILWAY ACCIDENT(S):

Accidents (LVI), 505-06.

Accident averted at Madurai (LVI), 1643.

Accident to a Goods Train (LVIII), 7894-95.

Accident to Saurashtra Mail (LVII), 7805.

Bomb explosion in Break Van (LVI), 1642-43.

Bus-train collision at Madurai (LVI), 1504-5.

Capsizing of an engine and a bogey (LVI), 2573—76.

Compensation for victims of Railway Accidents (LVI), 490-91, 2635.

Derailment due to rain at Kamli, Dharewada and Umardeshi stations (LVI), 2740.

Derailment near Barsoi Station, N.E.F. Railway (LVI), 1558. RAILWAY ACCIDENT(S): contd.

Derailment near Santa Cruz Station (LVI), 1573.

Derailment of wagons (LVI), 524-25.

Derailment of wagons near Kalyan (LVI), 1573-74.

Enquiry into K. Ramarao's death (LVII), 4453-58.

Gangman run over by train near Kanpur (LVI), 2673.

Goods train accident near Kalol (LVI), 2622.

Passenger traffic and accidents on E. Railway (LVI), 446-47.

Railway accident on Sariyan Station, N.E. Railway (LVI), 1629-30.

Removal of Fish Plates (LVII), 4482.

Siliguri rail mishap (LVI), 1461-62.

Train accident (LVI), 536; (LVII), 6446-47.

Train Accident at Kathihar (LVII), 4535-36.

Train accident at Nagpur (LVII), 5452.

Train accident in Raichur-Madras section of southern railway (LVI), 1582.

Train Collision at Andal Station (LVII), 4526.

Train collision at Chupra Kacheri (LVII), 5421.

Train collision at Telta Station (LVI), 380.

Train Collision near Bagmar (LVII), 4485-86.

Train collision near Jubbulpore (LVII) 3607.

Train derailment (LVI), 484-85, 523, 541, 1579-80, 2646; (LVII), 4518-19.

Train derailment at Deoria Station (LVI), 2737-38.

Debates

Bus-Train collision at Madurai (Dis.) (LVII), 6322—36.

RAILWAY BOOKING:

Booking of goods at Banspani station (LVII), 6448-49.

Restrictions on booking of goods from Bechupur station (N. Rly.) (LVIII), 7384-85

RAILWAY BRIDGE(S):

Foot overbridge at Chupra station (LVII), 6459.

Foot over-bridges on Railways (LVI), 2740-41.

Overbridge at Dhond station (LVII), 6396.

Over-bridge at Katihar (LVII), 3660-61.

Overbridge at Manmad (LVII), \$641-42.

Overbridge at Shakurbasti (LVII), 5427.

Overbridge near Lajpat Nagar, Delhit (LVI) 1629.

Overhead Bridge at Barma and Garpos Stations (LVII), 4511.

Overhead bridges in Punjab (LVII), 3573-74.

Railway Bridges (LVI), 418.

Railway bridges across Cauvery (LVI), 2611.

Railway bridge at Ghaghraghat (LVII), 3649—51.

Railway Bridge over Gandak (LVI), 518-19.

Railway overbridge near Bandra station (LVII), 8583-84.

Railway under or over-bridge at Raichur (LVI), 2710-11.

Under-bridge near Charkhi Dadri (LVI), 2656-57.

See also "Bridges".

RAILWAY CATERING:

Catering contracts on Railways by certain concerns (LVI), 1576.

Departmental catering establishment on Railways (LVI), 1557.

Departmental catering on Railways (LVI), 1635-36.

Railway restaurants (LVII), 5444.

RAILWAY CATERING: contd.

Restaurants on Southern Railway (LVH), 6370,

Working of catering establishments on railways (LVII), 5438-39.

RAILWAY, CENTRAL:

Anti-Corruption Organisation on, (LVII), 6396-97

Cooperative Societies on, (LVII), 3538.

Electrification of stations on, (LVII), 6355

Mishap in Central Railway Loco Shed (LVII), 3512.

Niphad Station (LVII), 4517.

Railway quarters on, (LVI), 1529-30.

Rice wagons burnt at Wardha railway station (LVII), 6436.

.Special trains for pilgrims on, (LVII), 3536-37.

Trial of ticketless travellers on, (LVI), 2869.

Water coolers at stations on, (LVII), 6396

RAILWAYS COACH(ES):

Air conditioned first class passengers (LVI), 1615.

Manufacturing of rail cars in I.C.F., Perambur (LVI), 1473—76.

Plastic Railway Coach (LVII), \$476-77.

Purchase of Indian Coaches by Argentina (LVI), 1484—86.

Sleeper coaches (LVI), 539.

'Travel by airconditioned coaches (LVII), 3565-66

Two-tier sleeping coaches (LVII), 3576-77

RAILWAY CONTRACTS:

Contracts on Railway station to Cooperative Societies (LVII), 3583.

Railway contractors (LVI) 487.

RAILWAY, EASTERN:

Anti-corruption organisation on, (LVI), 423-24

Boys High School, Dinapur (LVII) Electrification of stations on, (LVI), 1529.

RAILWAY EASTERN: contd.

Health units in (LVI), 2645.

Issue of handwritten tickets on, (LVI), 2744.

Terminal station at Ultadanga, (LVI), 1590.

RAILWAY ELECTRIFICATION:

Electrification of Burdwan-Asansol-Gaya-Moghalsarai Section (LVI), 1522-23.

Electrification of Tambaram and Villupuram Section (LVI), 2612-13.

Howrah-Mughalsarai electrification (LVII), 5417.

RAILWAY EMPLOYEES (LVIII), 7385-86.

Arrest of Assistant Station Master of Etawah Station (LVIII), 7405-06,

Cases of dismissed Railway employees (LVII), 3574-75.

Chief Personnel Officers on Railways (LVI), 2750.

Claims of Retired Person on Northern Railway (LVII), 4539-40.

Computation of overtime wages of Railway Workshops Staff (LVII), 5422

Dismissal of railway employees (LVII), 5480.

Duration of stay of Officers on Railways (LVI), 539-40.

Employees under suspension on Railways for participation in General Strike (LVII), 3985-86.

Enquiry into the death of Railway employees in Delhi (LVII), 3574.

Ex-Employees of State Rationing and Civil Supplies on Railways (LVIII), 7396.

Facilities to class III Railway employees (LVII), 5489

Fainting of Railway employees (LVI), 2717.

Hindi knowing Railway staff (LVII), 4581-32.

RAILWAY EMPLOYEE(S): contd.

Manhandling of Station Master, Sealdah (LVI), 2721.

Pay scales of law inspectors on Railways (LVI), 1628-29.

Pension-cum-Gratuity Scheme (LVI), 1556.

Pensions of Retired Persons on Railways (LVIII), 7398-94

Posting of Class I Officers on Railways (LVII), 4467—69.

Promotion of Grade IV Workers to Grade III (LVIII), 7337

Promotion to employees of Bilaspur region (LVII), 3630.

Promotions of S.C. employees on Southern Railway (LVII), 3619.

Punishment for neglect of wives and families by employees (LVI), 2669

Quarters on Northern Railway (LVII), 4564

Railway Board Secretariat Service (LVII), 3627.

Refusal to Grant Leave to Railway Employees in W. Railway Workshop (LVIII), 7388-89.

Reservation Clerks on Northern Railways (LVII), 4494-95

Selection of T.T.E.'s (LVII), 2575-78.

Seniority of Train Examiners (LVIII), 7276—80

Shortage of relieving hands on N.E. Railway (LVII), 3587.

Standard Designation and Duty Lists of Class IV Railway Staff (LVII), 4463

Substitute railway employees (LVIII), 7372-73.

Superanuated Railway staff (LVII), 6469.

Termination of services of, (LVII), 3549.

Ticket collectors (LVII), 5482.

Train Examiners (LVII) 6460.

Trained employees (LVII), 5451-52.

RAILWAY EMPLOYEE(S): contd.

Typists cadre on Northern Railway (LVI), 1642.

Welfare Inspectors on S. Railway (LVI), 2750.

RAILWAY ENGINE (S):

Diesel engines (LVII), 5490.

Electric locos (LVI), 1512.

Locomotive Component Parts Factory, Manduadih (LVII), 6882.

Price of Locomotive (LVII), 4479.

Production of engines in Chittaranjan Loco Workshop (LVI), 1636.

Setting up of a Diesel Locomotive Factory at Varantsi (LVM), 4560.

RAILWAY EQUIPMENT:

Eastern Regional Railway Equipment Advisory Committee (LVI), 1587-88.

RAILWAY FREIGHTS AND FARES:

Reduction in Railway Freight Rates (LVII), 4464-65.

Refund of fares (LVI), 1641-42.

Revision of Passengers' Baggage Rules (LVII),5818-19.

RAILWAY LINE(S):

B. G. line from Siliguri (LVI), 416.

Chandigarh-Ludhiana rail link (LVII), 3489-90.

Churchgate-Grant Road Railway track (LVII), 6431.

Construction of new railway lines in Third Plan in U. P. (LVI), 1486—88.

Construction of rail link from Talcher to Barsua (LVII), 5468.

Development of Railway in Cuttack Malgodam Area (LVI), 529.

Diva-Panvel-Uran line (LVI), 1530.

Double Line from Irgundi to Khurda Road (LVII), 4645.

Doubling of Railway lines in Third Plan (LVII),6392.

Doubling of Vijayawada-Gundur Section (LVI), 2592-93.

RAILWAY LINE(S): contd.

Extension of railway upto Central Secretariat (LVII), 5430.

Guna-Maksi line (LVI), 1495-96.

Haldia-Kharagpur Rail link (LVI), 451.

Hassan-Mangalore Rail link (LVI), 412

High Cost in New Railway Constructions (LVII), 4508-09.

Kandia-Ahmedabad line (LVI), 457.

Kathua-Jammu rail link (LVI), 2632.

Kurdwadi-Miraj-Latur Line (LVII), 5421-22.

Mukerian-Talwara Line on Northern Railway (LVII), 6413-14.

New Lines in coal field areas (LVI), 1546

New Railway lines connecting certain cities of U. P. and M. P. (LVI), 1563.

New railway lines during Third Plan in Madras (LVI), 2741-42.

New Railway lines in Third Plan (LVI), 1494-95.

Poona Dhond line (LVII), 6596.

Purchase of rails from Russia (LVI), 411-12.

Purli-Vijnath-Latur Rail link (LVI), 2855.

, Rail Link with Balurghat and Rajganj (LVII), 3654.

Rail link with coal fields (LVII), 5474-75.

Railway line between Gauhati and Garo hills Coalfields (LVII), 3582.

Railway line from Pathankandi to Dharmanagar (LVII), 3688.

Railway lines in Champaran Disttrict (LVI), 1610.

Railway line to Khetri (LVII), 3565.

Railway link for Sukinda Mining Area (LVI), 533.

Renewal of Railway track (LVII), 6354-56.

Renigunte Tirupti Railway Line (LVI) 2635.

RAILWAY LINE(S): contd.

Robertganj-Garwa Road Line (LVI), 480-81.

Salem-Bangalore rail link (LVI.), 3488-89.

Sambalpur and Tilagarh Line (LVII), 4446—48.

Taking over of railway line (LVI), 2751.

Tampering with Rail tracks (LVII), 6401-02.

Tampering with railway line near Hailakandi station (LVII), 5410.

Track renewal c.1 Rewari-Bhatinda Route (LVI), 1545.

Yerrupalayam-Vijayawada line (LVII) 6416-17.

RAILWAY MAIL SERVICE:

Bigger R. M. S. Divisions (LVII), 5419.

Location of R. M. S. Headquarters in Bihar (LVI), 1541-42.

R. M. S. section between Dhanuskodi and Madurai (LVII), 6453-54.

R. M. S. Mail office at Dindigul (LVII), 6452.

R. M. S. Mail office at Dindigul kodi and Madurai (LVII), 6453-54.

R.M.S. Section in Madurai (LVIII), 7394.

RAILWAY, NORTHERN:

Advertisement of vacancies in Regional languages by, (LVI), 1620.

Appointment of S. C. on, (LVI), 2728.

Casual Workers on, (LVII), 4495.

Change of names of stations on, (LVII), 3615.

Cheating cases on (LVI), 384-85.

Claims of Retired Persons on, (LVII), 4539-40.

WEST BENGAL-contd.

Corruption cases on, (LVI), 504-05.

Departmental catering on, (LVI), 2718.

RAILWAY, NORTHERN:

Electrification of Stations on, (LVII).

Fire in Baroda House (LVII), 4474-75.

Fire in Railway Depot at Dhilwan (LVII), 4437—44.

Flag Station at Brahmpur on, (LVI), 2728.

Fraud on, (LVI), 489-90.

Mobile libraries (LVII), 4541-42.

Passenger amenities on Fazilka-Ferozepore line, (LVI), 1615-16.

Passenger amenities on, (LVI), 1545

Purchase of property by, (LVII), 3555.

Quarters on, (LVII), 4564.

Railway Crossings in Bikaner Division (LVII), 4567.

Railway Protection Force (LVI), 1619-20.

Railway Quarters (LVII), 4496-97.

Railway Quarters (LVI), 4436-97.

Reservation Clerks on, (LVII), 4494-95.

Robberies on (LVII), 3541-42.

Stock verifiers on, (LVIII), 7373-74.

Tea and fruit stalls on, (LVI), 1614-

Typists cadre on, (LVI), 1642.

Water coolers on, (LVI), 2650-51.

RAILWAY, NORTH-EASTERN:

Casual labourers on, (LVII), 6416.

Death of two engine drivers of, (LVII), 3530-31.

Recruitment of office clers in, (LVI), 1639.

Settlement of pending cases on N.B. Railway (LVIII), 7355-56.

Shortage of relieving hands on, (LVII), 3587.

Train collision near Hajipur (LVII), 3661.

RAILWAY, NORTH EAST FRON-TIER:

Extra trains on (LVI), 2616-17.

Train Accident at Kathihar (LVII), 4535-36.

Train Derailments (LVII), 4518-19.

RAILWAY OUT AGENCY(IES):

Out-agencies in Punjab (LVI), 503.
Out-agencies in Rajasthan (LVII),
3642-43.

RAILWAY PASSENGER AMENITY (IES):

Drinking water facilities at Banspani station (LVII), 6449.

Passenger Amenities (LVII), 4537.

Passenger amenities at Kota (LVII), 3644.

Passenger amenities at Pathankot station (LVI), 421.

Passenger amenities on Fazilka-Ferozepore line, N. Railway (LVI), 1615-16.

Passenger amenities on Northern Railway (LVI), 1545.

Passenger amenities on Rupar-Nangal Dam section (LVII), 3543-44.

RAILWAY PORTER(S):

Licensed Porters (LVIII), 7389-90.

Porters at Aurangabad Station (LVI), 2645-46.

Porters at Katihar and Barauni Junctions (LVII), 4520-21.

Porters at Pathankot station (LVII), 6403-04.

Registered Porters at Amritsar (LVIII) 7328.

Uniforms for coolies on Railway stations (LVII), 6436-37.

Unlicenced porter at Delhi (LVI), 417-18.

RAILWAY PROPERTY (IES):

Burning of Sleepers Near Nawadah Railway Station (LVIII), 7381—33.

Damage to S. Rly. Property due to floods (LVII), 6464-65.

RAILWAY PROPERTY (IES): contd.

Fire in Railway Depot at Dhilwan (LVII), 4437—44.

Mob attacks on Railwaymen and property (LVII), 3541.

Removal of fish plates (LVII), 3659-60.

Theft of railway property (LVII), 5423.

Theft of Railway Property at Delhi Station (LVI), 400.

RAILWAY PROTECTION FORCE (LVII), 3561.

Railway Protection Force, Northern Railway (LVI), 1619-20.

RAILWAY QUARTER(S):

Railway quarters at Ferozepur (LVI), 1885.

Railway quarters on C. Railway (LVI), 1529-30.

RAILWAY RECRUITMENT:

Advertisements by Railway Service Commission (LVI) 1537-38

Recruitment of office clerks in N.E. Railway (LVI), 1639.

Reservation for backward classes in Railway services (LVI), 1634-35.

S.C. and S.T. in Railway Board Secretariat Services (LVII), 457.

RAILWAY SCHOOL(S):

Boys High School, Dinapur (LVII), 4565.

Higher Secondary Schools for Railwaymen's children (LVII), 3536.

Railway High Schools in Assam (LVI), 429.

Railway High Schools in Rajasthan (LVII), 3645-46.

RAILWAY, SOUTHERN:

Casual labourers in Olavakot Division (LVII).

Dispatch of Parcels on, (LVII), 4532-33.

General strike on, (LVII), 5493.

Health Units on, (LVII), 4568.

RAILWAY, SOUTHERN: contd.

Level crossings on, (LVI), 1563-63.

Mail vans (LVII), 6452-58.

Over-crowding in trains on, (LVII), 3497—99.

Robberies on, (LVI), 426.

Welfare Inspectors on, (LVI), 2750,

RAILWAY, SOUTH EASTERN:

Late Running of Trains on, (LVII), 4514.

Local passenger train service on, (LVII) 6440-41.

Over-crowding on, (LVII), 3515.

Overhead Bridge at Barma and Garpos Stations (LVII), 4511.

Over-payment made to contractors (LVII), 3482-85.

Promotion to employees of Bilaspur region (LVII), 3630.

Sambalpur and Tilagarh Line (LVII), 4446—48.

Theft of Copper Wire on, (LVIII),

RAILWAY STALL(S):

Sub-letting of Stalls by the Contractors at Rewari Station (LVII), 4569.

Tea and fruit stalls on N. Railway (LVI), 1614-15.

RAILWAY STATION(S):

Bhubaneshwar Station (LVI), 2741.

Booking of goods at Banspani station (LVII), 6448-49.

Booking Office at Aurangabad Station (LVIII), 7401-2.

Change of names of stations on N. Railway (LVII), 3615.

Compensatory allowance at Railway stations (LVII), 5424-25

Complaints at Ferozepur Junction Station (LVII), 3609.

Contractor-operated station (LVII), 6405.

Confracts on Railway station to Cooperative Societies (LVII), 3583.

Dacoity at Parauna station (LVII), 4582.

- RAILWAY STATION(S): contd.
 - Death of a Couple near Bharatgarh station (LVIII), 7336.
 - Drinking water facilities at Bunspani station (LVII), 6449.
 - Electrification of Stations (LVII), 4511.
 - Electrification of stations on Central Railway (LVII), 6395.
 - Electrification of stations on E. Railway (LVI), 1529.
 - Electrification of Stations on Northern Railway (LVII), 4564.
 - Ernakulam Station (LVIII), 7859-60.
 - Recalator at Delhi Railway station (LVII), 3521.
- · Etawah station (LVI), 448.
 - Expansion of Banspani station (LVII), 6449-50.
 - Extension of Railway stations (LVII), 6437.
 - Flag Station at Brahmpur on N. Railway (LVI), 2728.
 - Foot overbridge at Chupra station (LVII), 6459.
- Halt station at Binor on Jhansi Branch line (LVII), 3655-56.
 - Kozhikode Railway station (LVII), 6432.
 - Master Plan for Manmad junction (LVII), 3538.
- Master Plan for Pathankot Junction (LVI), 1526.
- Metre Gauge Station at New Delhi (LVIII), 7330.
- Molestation of Girls at Madhopur Station (LVIII), 7369.
- Mukerian station (LVII), 6409-10.
- New Station at Ramavaram (LVIII), 7382.
- New station between Narnaul and Ateli (LVI), 2661.
- New station near Govindnagar (LVI), 2676.
- New station near Kottayam (LVI), 2731-32.

- RAILWAY STATION(S): contd.
 - Niphad Station (LVII), 4517.
 - Overbridge at Dhond station (LVII), 6336.
 - Overhead Bridge at Barma and Garpos Stations (LVII), 4511.
 - Over-bridges in Kanpur (LVI), 2675-76.
 - Palghat Railway Station (LVIII), 7375.
 - Pathankot Railway station (LVII), 3605.
 - Purli Vaijnath station (LVII), 6898.
 - Railway Platform at Nabinagar Station (LVIII), 7396-99.
 - Remodelling of Ballyganj station (LVI), 1589-90.
 - Remodelling of station (LVII), 3607-08.
 - Renaming of Aliganj station (LVI), 1565.
 - Retiring rooms at Rourkela Station (LVII).
 - Rewari Station (LVII), 3569.
 - Rura station on N. Railway (LVII), 5488-89.
 - Safe deposit vaults at railway stations (LVII), 5423.
 - Shahganj Junction (LVI), 2704-05.
 - Signalling system at Delhi station (LVII), 6428.
 - Statues of Mahatma Gandhi at Railway Stations (LVI), 385-86.
 - Sub-letting of Stalls by the Contractors at Rewari Station (LVII), 4569.
 - Suburban stations of Delhi (LVI), 1538-39.
 - Suggestions for improvement of Delhi Railway station (LVII), 3601.
 - Survey for laying pipeline at Salpura station (LVII), 3648-44.
- Telephones at Railway Stations (LVI).
- Terminal station at Ultadanga, Eastern Railway (LVI), 1590.

RAILWAY STATION(S): contd.

Train Collision at Andal Station (LVII), 4526.

Uniforms for coolies on Railway stations (LVII), 6436-37.

Vending licences on Railways (LVII), 3548-49.

Waiting room for Third Class women passengers at Kota (LVII), 3643.

Water coolers at stations on Central Railway (LVII), 6396.

Wounded Body of a Young Woman at Mathura Station (LVII), 4501-02.

RAILWAY TICKET(S):

Fake tickets (LVI), 2623.

Gang selling forged tickets on Railways (LVI), 515.

Issue of handwritten tickets on E. Railway (LVI), 2744.

Undervalued railway tickets (LVII), 5434-35.

RAILWAY TRAIN(S):

Additional passenger frain between Madras and New Delhi (LVI), 2626.

Attachment of through Coach for Bhatinda (LVIII), 7377-78.

Conductor in Delhi Jodhpur Mail (LVII) 5422-23

Conversion of Bombay-Madras Triweekly Janata into daily Janata (LVI), 2731.

Electric Trains between Lucknow and Kanpur (LVII), 4516.

Extra trains on N.F. Railway (LVI), 2616-17.

Introduction of rail coaches on Ex-S.I.R. Section (LVI), 2747-48.

Janta Train between Delhi and Ferozpure (LVI), 498.

Late running of trains (LVI), 427, 511-12, (LVII), 3608-09, 6438, 6454.

Local passenger train service on S.E. Railway (LVII), 6440-41

Local trains from Kalyan to Bombay (LVII), 3606.

Local trains in Delhi (LVII), 3547-48.

RAILWAY TRAIN(S): contd,

Murder in a passenger train (LVI), 2606-08.

Murder in Pathankot Express (LVI), 2629.

Passenger trains on loop lines (LVII), 5479.

Quota of 1st class berths in Lucknow-Amritsar Fast Passenger (LVI), 2699.

Resumption of train services between Howrah and Waltair (LVI), 1499-1500.

Sleeping Coaches in Howrah-Delhi Express (LVIII), 7341.

Stabbing incidents in trains (LVI), 481-82.

Stoppage of trains at Howrah (LVII), 5458-59.

Stoppage of trains at Silchar (LVII), 6425-26.

Water arrangement in carriages, between Siliguri and Katihar (LVII), 3660.

Debates

Hold-up of a train at Farrukhaba (CA) (LVIII), 8074-75.

RAILWAY WAGON(S):

Additional load to be carried by, (LVI), 1520-21.

Allotment of, (LVII), 3654-55.

Allotment of Wagons to Kanpur (LVII), 4530.

Box-type wagons (LVI), 501-02.

Collieries closed down for nonavailability of wagons (LVI), 1915-16

Loading of, (LVI), 2658-59.

Metre Gauge Railway Wagons factory in Kerala (LVI), 1524-25.

Non-availability of, (LVI), 1595-96.

Railway wagons (LVI), 413-14.

Russian type wagons on Railways (LVI), 1636

Short wagon supply to Andhra Pradesh for rice transport (LVII), 3525.

Shortage of wagons on Railways (LVI), 520

RAILWAY, WESTERN:

Anti-corruption Organisation, (LVII), 3553-54.

Casual workers on, (LVI), 427; (LVIII), 7389.

General Strike on, (LVII), 4553-54.

▶ Halt station at Binor on Jhansi Branch line (LVII).

Headquarters of, (LVII), 5491.

Housing facilities for staff of, (LVII), 3625.

Reservation clerks on, (LVI), 426.

Robberies on, (LVII), 3645.

Survey for laying pipeline at Salpura station (LVII), 3643-44.

RAILWAY WORKSHOP(S):

Casual Labour at Kharagpur Railway Workshop (LVIII), 7325-26.

Chittaranjan Locomotive works (LVI), 1581-82.

Computation of overtime wages of Railway Workshop Staff (LVII), 5422.

Incentive Scheme in Railway Workshop, Mysore (LVI), 2750-51.

Loce Carriage and Wagon Workshop (LVIII), 7371-72.

Theft in Kanpur Loco Workshops (LVII), 3640-41.

Workers' Participation in Management of Workshops on Railways (LVII), 4504.

RAIPUR:

Taccavi loans to cultivators in Raipur District (LVII), 3621-22.

University at Raipur (LVII), 3963.

RAJASTHAN:

Agricultural Development Scheme (LVII), 3647.

Aid for students tour (LVI), 3037.

Ambar Charkhas in, (LVI), 2392.

Archaeological survey in, (LVI), 3035.

RAJASTHAN: contd.

Assistance from National Water Supply Scheme (LVII), 3647-48.

Availability of water in, (LVI), 2580-82.

Centre for Central Services Examination (LVII), 4868.

Collection under Small Savings Scheme (LVII), 3826-99.

Dairy Farming (LVII), 4566-67.

East Pakistan refugees loaving Chatta Ghatti colony in, (LVI), 2320.

Educational development schemes (LVI), 3037-38.

Excise duty on tobacco and poppy (LVI), 3036-37.

Ex-servicemen in (LVHI), 6719.

Extension of Rajasthan Canal to Kandla Port (LVI), 2654-55.

Family Planning Centres (LVII), 3551.

Financial aid to, (LVH), 4664.

Grants to Educational institutions in, (LVI), 3038.

Gypsum mines near Jodhpur (LVI), 785-86.

Houses for sweepers in (LVI), 3038.

Industrial Estates in, (LWI), 2321.

Industrial Training Centres in, (LVII), 5185.

Iron and Steel allotted to Rajasthan for agricultural purposes (LVII), 3644-45.

Levelling operations of land in, (LVII), 3645.

Medical and Public Health Schemes (LVII), 3646.

Navigation facilities in Rajasthan Canal (LVII), 5383.

Oil in Jaisalmer (LVI), 2932-40. Oil in, (LVIII), 7722.

1282 (Ai) LSD-11.

RAJASTHAN: contd.

Out-agencies in (LVII), 3642-43.

Outlay for, (LVI), 2320.

P. & T. employees in, (LVII), 3552.

Panchayats in, (LVII), 6462-63.

Plantation of trees in, (LVII), 6463-64.

Poultry centres in, (LVII), 3649.

Power Projects in, (LVII), 3648-49.

Public Call Offices in, (LVIII), 7325.

Railway High Schools in, (LVII), 3645-46.

Rajasthan-Kandla Port Road (LVII), 5448-49.

Scholarships to children of political sufferers (LVII), 3898.

Small scale handloom industries in, (LVI), 2323.

Telephone Exchanges in, (LVIII), 7325.

Unemployed in, (LVI), 2318-19.

Unsold Handloom goods in, (LVI), 2323.

Untouchability in (LVI), 3035-36.

Work and Orientation Centres in, (LVI), 2319.

"Workers' education centres in, (LVI), 2319.

RAJATARANGNI:

Maunscripts of Rajatarangni and other books (LVI), 3008-09.

RAJESHWAR DAYAL, SHRI:

Resignation of (LVI), 19-22.

RAMA RAO, SHRI K:

Enquiry into K. Rama Rao's death (LVII), 4453—58.

Debates

RAMESHWARANANDJI SWAMI:

Alleged throwing of bomb at, (AM) (LVII), 3662—64.

RANAGHAT:

Coopers' Camp, (LVII), 5153-54.

RANCHI:

Heavy machine tools plant, (LVIII), 6987—90.

Sh fting of All India Institute of Mental Health from Bangalore to, (LVI), 448-49.

RASHTRA KALASH:

Rashira Kalash (LVII), 5478.

RATNAGIRI:

Road in (LVI), 526-27.

Seizure of smuggled cloves in, (LVII), 3920-21.

RAW JUTE:

Prices of Raw Jute (LVII), 4183.

Supply of, to jute mills (LVII), 6113.

RAYON:

Export of Artificial silk, to East Africa (LVI), 2333.

Rayon mills (LVI), 2362.

RED FORT:

Entrance Fee at, Delhi (LVII), 5831-32

Repairs to, Delhi (LVI), 2963-64.

Debates

RE-EMPLOYMENT:

Ban on empl yment of retired Government servants (Res.) (LVI), 1812—46, 4962

REFINERY (IES):

Barauni (LVI), 87980, 2952-53.

Estimates of, (LVII), 3823—27.

Refinery in Cambay region (LVII), 4789-90.

Setting up of oil, in Madras (LVII), 4837.

REFINING OF OIL:

Cost of refining of Crude Oil (LVI), 2929.

REFUGEE(S):

Expenditure on education of Refugees in Rajasthan (LVI), 2321.

Payment of claims to West Pakistan, (LVI), 3302-03.

Realisation of loan from refugees (LVI), 2321.

Refugee huts on Raipur-Jagdalpur Road (LVI), 144-145.

Refugees rehabilitated under Dandakaranya Project (LVI), 3301.

Settlement of East Pakistan in Dandakaranya (LVII), 5084—86.

Tr bal refugees from Pakistan (LVII), 4846.

REFUGEE COLONIES:

Shahpur and Durgapur Refugee Colonies, Calcutta (LVII), 4181.

REGIMENT(S):

Naming of Regiments (LVI), 792-93.

See also "Armed Force(s)".

REGIONAL DEVELOPMENT (LVI), 64-65.

REHABILITATION:

Rehabilitation Centres in Kamalpur Division, Tripura (LVII), 3929.

Relief and Rehabilitation of riot affected persons in Assam (LVI), 66-68.

- Resettlement of squatter families (LVI), 3260.

- Debates

REHABILITATION:

Rejection of application for rehabilitation compensation claims (CA) (LVIII), 7106-07.

REHABILITATION FINANCE AD-MINISTRATION (LVII), 4862, (LVIII), 7733-34.

REHABILITATION MINISTRY:

Retrenchment in, (LVI), 119, 1242-43.

Retrenchment of Gazetted Officers of (LVIII), 7052.

RENT:

Arrears of rent (LVIII), 7026. Recovery of rent (LVI), 3261-62. Refund of rent (LVII), 7234-35.

REPORT(S):

Annual reports of Ministries (LVI), 3002-03.

Annual Report of Registrar of Newspapers (LVIII) 8041.

Audit Report on civil accounts (LVI), 2999.

Report by Indian Road Congress (LVI), 1543.

Report of the Committee on Post-Graduate studies etc. in Engineering (LVII), 4791-92.

Report on India-China Border Dispute (LVI), 109-10.

Debates

Report of Aligarh Muslim University enquiry Committee (adopted) (LVI), 1659—1783.

Report of Commissioner for Scheduled Castes and Scheduled Tribes (LVI), 551—680, 935—1010.

Report of Department of Atomic Energy (LVI), 3423—66.

Report of second enquiry on Agricultural Labour in India (LVII), 6275—6321.

Re: Report on Goreshwar Riots (LVI), 2403-04.

University Grants Commission (LVI), 197—316.

Debate

REPRIMAND(S):

Shri Karanjia (LVII), 5501-02. REPRESENTATIONS:

Representation from knitting week yarn processors in Delhi (LVII), 4217-18.

RE-ROLLING MILLS (LVI), 812 13, (LVII), 3902.

Re-rolling industries in Orissa (LVI), 824-25.

RESCUE STATION:

Kothagudium (LVI), 2335.

RESEARCH:

Post-Graduate Research in Russia by Indians (LVII), 5778.

Research in Defence science (LVI), 2034-35

Research in Sanskrit (LVIII), 7685.

RESEARCH CENTRE(S) AND INSTI-TUTE(S):

Central Potato Research Institute (LVII) 6465.

Cholera Research Centre at Calcutta (LVII), 4510.

RESEARCH INSTITUTE:

Cosmic Ray (LVI), 2337-38.

Regional Forest Research Centre at Jabalpur (LVI), 440.

Regional Fruit Research Station (LVI), 447

Regional Horticulture Research Station in Punjab (LVIII), 7349-50.

Research and Scientific Station of Tocklai (LVI), 85.

Research Institute in Tokyo (LVI), 3283.

Sericultural Research Institute at Chennapatna (LVI), 3229.

RESERVE BANK OF INDIA:

Advances against wheat (LVI), 741-42.

House search of Reserve Bank Director (LVIII) 6772-73

Re-discounting facilities by Reserve Bank of India (LVII), 4792-93.

Reserve Bank guarantee for small scale industries (LVII) 4193—95.

Staff of Reserve Bank of India (LVI) 3038.

RESIDENCE ACT:

1957 (LVI), 845.

RESIGNATION OF MEMBER(S):

Laskar, Shri Nibaran Chandra (LVI), 194.

Sanganna, Shri T. (LVI), 194.

Muhammed Khuda Buksh (LVII), 5864.

Resignation of Member (LVIII), 7414.

RESIN INDUSTRY:

Resin industry in Punjab (LVI), 135.

RESOLUTION(S):

Government resolutions published in G. I Gazette (LVII), 3954-55.

Pondicherry Assembly Resolution (LVII) 4224.

Debate

Ashes of Netaji Subhas Chandra Bose and Biplabi Mahanayak Rasa Bihari Basu (LVIII), 8237— 42.

Ban on employment of retired Government servants (negatived) (LVI), 1812—46, (LVII), 4962.

Contributory Health Service Scheme (withdrawn) (LVIII), 8173—8237

Fixation of price of jute (negatived) (LVII), 4977—5048

Individual Income (withdrawn) (LVI), 1784—1812.

RICE:

Price of rice in Kerala (LVI), 534-35.

Price of rice in West Bengal (LVII), 3639-40.

Prices and stocks of rice (LVI), 452-53.

Production of rice (LVII), 5462-63,

Production of wheat and rice (LVI), 390.

Purchase of rice and paddy from Chhatisgarh, Madhya Pradesh (LVI), 1631-32.

Rice crisis at Raima of Amarpur (LVII), 5483.

Rice from Burma (LVI), 1572-73.

Rice in Andhra Pradesh (LVII), 4517-18.

Short wegon supply to Andhra Pradesh for rice transport (LVII), 3525.

Supply of Central Quota rice to Kerala (LVI), 1878-79

Supply of rice to Kerela (LVI), 396.

Supply of rice to Maharashtra (LVIII), 7312.

Surplus stocks of rice and paddy (LVII) 3614-15.

RICHARDSON AND CRUDAS:

Affairs of M/s. Richardson and Crudas, Bombay (LVIII), 8069-

RIHAND DAM (LVI), 383.

Rihand Power for Madhya Pradesh (LVI), 1498.

RIOT(S):

East Pakistan riots (LVI), 2298.

Financial assistance to Jabalpur riot victims (LVII), 4890.

Officers in Riot-affected areas (LVI) 2279.

RIVER(S):

Linking of Cauvery with South Penner River (LVIII) 7396

Linking of Ravi and Beas (LVI), 1544-45

River Feni (LVII), 5128.

Study of irrigation and power potential of River zones (LVI), 2660.

RIVER BOARDS (LVI), 1644.

River Board for Krishna and Godavari (LVI), 2693.

RIVER CRAFTS:

Licensing of River Crafts (LVII), 4480.

ROAD(S):

Bridges on West Coast Road (LVII).

Construction of roads in Sikkim (LVI), 1266.

Construction of Tadubi-Kharasom-Ukhrul road (LVII), 6455-56.

District road maps (LVII), 6412.

Handing over maintenance of roads to Sikkim Govt. (LVIII), 7073.

imphal-Tamenglong Road (LVI), 2680-81.

Indo-Bhutan road (LVII), 3523.

Irregularities in Robertsganj-Garhwa Road Project (LVIII), 7383-84.

Jaigaon-Paro Road (LVI), 3278-79.

Mew Road to connect old and New Delhi (LVI), 443

ROADS: contd.

New technique of road construction (LVII), 6386.

Pilgrims route to Badrinath (LVI), 2723-24.

Pipli-Konarak All weather road (LVII), 3623.

Re-Modelling of Road Bridge in Khammam District (LVIII), 7382.

Road accidents in Dalhi (LVI), 1593-94.

Road Board at Centre (LVI), 1469-60.

Roads in Bhutan (LVIII), 7978.

Roads in Border areas (LVIII), 7627—7630.

Road in Ratnagiri (LVI), 526-27.

Roads in Snow-Bound Areas of Ladakh (LVII), 5784.

Roads in U.P. (LVI), 471-76, 506-07.

Stabilisation of Desert Sand for Construction of Roads (LVII), 3863.

Traffic on Grand Trunk Road (LVII), 6427.

See also "National Highways".

ROAD ACCIDENTS:

Road Accidents in Delhi (LVII), 4479.

ROAD TRAFFIC:

Electric Signal System at Road Crosings in New Delhi (LVIII), 7406-07.

Traffic on Grand Trunk Road (LVII), 6427.

Vehicular Traffic in Delhi (LVII), 6377—79.

ROAD TRANSPORT:

Central Training and Research Institute for Road Transport Officials (LVII), 5415.

Road transport corporations (LVI), 450-51.

Road Transport Reorganisation Committee (LVII), 3609-10.

Road Transport Services in States (LVII), 3611.

ROBBERY(IES):

Robberies in running trains (LVI), 502-03; (LVIII), 7343-45.

Robberies on Northern Railway (LVII), 3541-42.

. Robberies on S. Railway (LVI), 426.

Train robbery near Kanpur (LVI), :2582—85.

Robberies on Western Railway (LVII) 3645.

ROHTANG PASS:

Aerial ropeway over Rohtain Pass (LVII), 3895.

ROLLING STOCK (LVII), 4509-10.

Export of rolling stock (LVII), 3499-3500.

Rolling stock requirements (LVII), 3591.

ROPE BRIDGE:

Deaths due to collapse of rope bridge over the river Teesta (LVIII), 7103—06.

ROPEWAYS:

Ropeways in collieries (LVIII), 6693.

, ROURKELA:

Fertilizer Plant at Rourkela (LVI), 1943-44.

Iron ore for Rourkela Steel Plant (LVIII), 6767.

P. & T. Staff Quarters at Rourkela (LVII), 4534.

Pig iron and steel at Rourkela (LVIII), 6665-66.

Production of pipes in Rourkela Pipe Plant (LVI), 897.

Regional Engineering College, Rourkela (LVII), 5824.

Retiring rooms at Rourkela Station (LVII),

Rourkela Steel Plant (LVI), 796; (LVI); 3027; (LVII), 3865, 4815-16, 5764-65; (LVIII), 6756, 7655-56, 7668.

See "Steel Plant."

ROURKELA: contd.

Rourkela Township (LVI), 714—18, 2962.

Small scale industries around the Rourkela Steel Project (LVI), 1203-04.

Spare parts for Rourkela Steel Plant (LVII). 3960-61

West German Credit for Rourkela Plant (LVII), 3860-61.

RUBBER:

New Rubber Plantation (LVI), 2349. Output of rubber (LVI), 1199.

Plantation of rubber (LVII), 5126. Recommendation of Rubber Board

Retirement benefits for Rubber Board employees, (LVII), 6170.

Rubber Plantation Industry (LVI), 3295.

Scale of pay in Rubber Board (LVII), 5190-91.

Synthetic Rubber Plant, Bareilly (LVI), 41-42.

RUBBER TYRE(S):

(LVI), 2348.

Manufacture of rubber tyres (LVII), 5141.

RUDRASAGAR:

Oil in Rudrasagar (LVI), 1802. Rudrasagar oil (LVI), 874.

Debates

RULE(S):

Mineral Concession Rules (M) (LVIII), 7497—7566.

RULER(S):

Migration of rulers of former Indian States to Pakistan (LVII), 3969.

RUPEE PAYMENTS:

Rupee Payments to Foreign Controls (LVII), 5802.

RURAL CREDIT (LVII), 8555-56....
Rural Credit Position (LVII), 4527-

28.

RURAL ELECTRIFICATION:

Funds for rural electrification Third Plan (LVI), 2595—97.

Rural Electrification Programme in Maharashtra during Second Plan (LVI), 2642-43.

RURAL INSTITUTES:

Diploma Course in, (LVI), 2662—64. Recognition of diplomas of, (LVII), 4802-03.

RURAL UNIVERSITY(IES):

Setting up of, (LVI), 401.

RUSSIA:

Bharatiya Kala Kendra's tour of U.S.S.R. (LVII), 3883.

Export of consumer and semi-processed goods to Russia and East European countries (LVI), 1269-70.

Export of jute goods to Russia (LVII), 4227-28.

Export of low grade Tobacco to Russia (LVII), 4179-80.

Export of shoes to Russia (LVI), 1224.

Helicopters from U. S. S. R. (LVI), 1941.

Indo-Soviet Cultural Pact (LVI), 2043.

Oil from Russia (LVI), 897-98.

Post-Graduate Research in Russia by Indians (LVII), 5778.

Russian Botanists (LVIII), 7678-79.

Russian pilots for training Indians (LVIII), 7684.

Purchase of rails from Russia (LVI), 411-12.

Scholarship to students from U. S. S. R. (LVII), 3867-68.

Shri G. D. Birla's visit to U.S.S.R. (LVI), 1268.

Soviet Botanical Experts (LVII), 5754.

Soviet space flight (LVIII), 6692-93.

RUSSIA: contd.

Trade agreement with Russia (LVI), 1225-26.

Trade with Russia (LVI), 1230.

Visit of Attorney-General to U.S.S.R. (LVIII), 7708.

Youth Forum in Moscow (LVIII), 7703.

SAFE DEPOSIT VAULTS:

Safe deposit vaults at railway station₃ (LVII), 5423.

SAFETY EQUIPMENT COMMITTEE (LVII), 6117.

SAHITYA AKADEMI:

Sahitya Akademi Journals in Hindi (LVII), 5838.

"Sanskrit Pratibha" (LVII), 5780-81.

SAINIK SCHOOLS (LVII), 3888-89.

SALARY & ALLOWANCES:

Compensatory allowance at Railway stations (LVII), 5424-25.

Compensatory allowance for work-charged staff (LVI), 60-61.

Compensatory allowance to H.P. employees (LVIII), 6704-05.

Conveyance allowance (LVII), 5841-42; (LVIII), 6787-88, 7735.

Dearness allowance to Primary School Teachers (LVI), 1989.

Late Duty Allowance (LVI), 918-19. 1994-95.

Overtime allowance (LVIII), 6716-17.

Pay scales of stenographers (LVI), 2627-28.

Pay scales of teachers of Degree colleges etc. (LVII), 3164.

T.A. and D.A. of Ministers (LVII), 6146-47.

SALES TAX (LVII), 3917.

Gang of Sales Tax Evaders (LVII), 5791.

Sales Tax Department, Kerala (LVIII), 6679-80.

SALES TAX: contd.

Sales tax on gold and silver (LVII), 4851-52.

Supply of forms by Sales Tax Offices in Delhi (LVIII), 7725-26.

SALT:

Price of sait sold to Japan (LVIII), 7022.

Production-cum-training centre for, (LVI), 2385

Froduction of, (LVII), 4143-44.

Salt Cess (Amendment) Bill: Consid. (LVI), 1344—74. Consid. Cl. (LVI), 1374-75. Passed (LVI), 1375.

Salt industry (LVI), 110-111.

Salt Traffic (LVII), 4474

Sal' Wells in Manipur (LVII), 5486.

SAMBHAR LAKE:

Exploitation of, Resources (LVI), 1205.

SÄNGEET NATAK AKADEMI (LVII), 5767.

SANITATION SCHEMES:

National Rural Water Supply and Sanitation Scheme in Punjab (LVII), 4540-41.

National Water Supply and Sanitation Scheme (LVII), 4506; (LVIII) 7362-63.

SANSKRIT:

National Register of, Scholars (LV1), 1902-03

Programmes of A.I.R. (LVI), 97-98. Promotion of, (LVII), 4839-40. Research in, (LVIII), 7685.

SANT FATEH SINGH:

Taiks with Sant Fatch Singh (St). (LVII), 5191-99

SATURDAYS:

Saturdays as off days (LVIII), 6785.

SAURASHTRA:

Electricity from wind-mills in, (LVII) 3900-3901.

Suicide by women in, (LVIII), 6737.

SAVING(S):

Planning agencies in States for National Savings (LVI), 81-82.

Savings by the People (LVII), 5799.

SAVING BANK:

Embezzlement of Savings Bank Funds (LVI), 517-18

Non-credit of Interest in Post-office Savings Bank Accounts of Calcutta (LVII).

Savings Banks in Post Offices in Central Circle (LVII), 3651-52.

SCALES OF PAY:

Pay Scales of Police Force of Andaman and Nicobar Islands (LVII), 5851.

Pay scales of re-employed ex-servicemen (LVII), 5760.

Scales of pay of Staff of Technical Institutes (LVII), 5759-60.

SCAVENGER(S):

Houses for Municipal scavengers in Orissa (LVI), 823.

Municipal scavengers in Kerala (LVII), 4814.

Wheel barrows for removing night soil in Punjab (LVI), 2029-30.

SCHEDULED AREAS:

Commission on Scheduled areas and Scheduled Tribes (LVIII), 6688.

SCHEDULED CASTES AND TRIBES:

Admission of, in Engineering College, Palghat (LVII), 4829-30.

Agricultural colonies for S. C. and S. C. & S. T. (LVII), 5777.

Appointment of S. C. on N. Railwa, (LVI), 2728.

Central Schemes for the Welfare of S. C. & S. T. (LVII), 5771.

Coaching classes in Kerala for S. C. and S. T. students (LVI), 809-10.

- SCHEDULED CASTES & SCHEDULED TRIBES: contd.
 - Colonies for S. C. & S. T. in Punjab (LVII), 5776-77.
 - Commissioner for, S. C. and S. T. (LVIII), 7867-68.
 - Expenditure on Uplift of (LVII), 5650.
 - Funds for the Welfare of S. C. in Orissa (LVII), 5839-40.
 - Harijan welfare (LVI), 815.
 - Hostels for Harijan students (LVIII), 6763-64.
 - Hostels for, (LVI), 3030-31.
 - Houses for S. C. in Delhi (LVIII), 7745-46.
 - Housing grants to, (LVIII), 6714.
 - Housing Schemes for, (LVIII), 6707-08
 - Housing schemes for Scheduled Castes in Madhya Pradesh (LVII), 4807.
 - Land for S.C. in Delhi (LVIII), 7746.
 - Lands for Houses for S. C. and S.T. in Mysore (LVI) 3030.
 - Medical and Health Services for Scheduled Tribes in Maharashtra (LVII), 3889.
 - Minal tribes (LVIII), 6708-09.
 - Multi-purpose blocks for S. C. and S. T. Maharashtra (LVII), 3889.
 - Plots for S. C. in Delhi (LVIII), 7745.
 - Post-Matric scholarships to Scheduled Castes Students (LVII), 4787-88.
 - Promotions of S. C. employees on Southern Railway (LVII), 9519.
 - Recruitment of Harijans in services (LVIII), 6723-24.
 - Regional Offices of the Asstt. Commissioners for S.C. and S.T. (LVI), 2951-2.
 - Revision of lists of S. C. and S. T. and Backward Classes (LVI), 1988.
 - Revision of, (LVIII), 6753.
 - S. C. and S. T. employees (LVII), 4831.

- SCHEDULED CASTES & SCHE-DULED TRIBES: contd.
 - S.C. & S.T. in Government service (LVI), 881-82.
 - S.C. and S.T. in Manipur (LVIII), 6773.
 - S.C. and S.T. in Railway Board Secretariat Services (LVII), 45—71.
 - S.T. agriculturists in Punjab (LVI), 807-08.
 - Scheduled Castes in Manipur (LVII), 5786, 5786-87.
 - Agriculturists in Uttar Pradesh (LVII), 4819.
 - Scheduled Tribes in Orissa (LVII), 5861.
 - Scheduled tribes in Tripura (LVII), 4887-88.
 - Scholarships for Scheduled Castes students (LVII), 3962.
 - Scholarships to Scheduled Caste students in Delhi (LVI), 1997.
 - Selection of T.T.E's. (LVII), 3575-76.
 - Utilisation by States of money for S.C. and S.T. and backward classes (LVI), 1956-57.
 - Water facilities to S.C. in Punjab and Himachal Pradesh (LVI), 2958-9.
 - Welfare of Adivasis and Harijans (LVIII), 7664-65.
 - Welfare of S.C. and S.T. in Orissa (LVII), 3956-57.
 - Welfare of Scheduled Castes and Scheduled Tribes in Punjab (LVII), 3893-94.

Debate

- Award of post-matric scholarships to scheduled Caste students (CA), (LVIII), 8080-81.
- Report of Commissioner for Scheduled Castes and Scheduled Tribes (M), (LVI), 551—680, 935—1010.

SCHOLARSHIPS:

- Charitable scholarships in Delhi (LVI), 847.
- Merit scholarships for public schools to Delhi students (LVI), 847.

SCHOLARSHIPS: contd.

- Merit scholarships to children of school teachers of Orissa (LVI), 905.
- Open scholarships to Delhi school students (LVI), 848-49.
- Post Matric Scholarships for Backward Class students (LVII), 3871-72.
- Post-matric scholarships in Delhi (LVI), 1996.
- Post-Matric Scholarships to Backward Classes (LVI), 883.
- Post-matric scholarships to backward classes in Punjab (LVI), 2032-33.
- Post-matric Scholarships to Children of School Teachers (LVII). 5736—40.
- Post-Matric scholarships to Scheduled Castes Students (LVII), 4787-88.
- Scholarships for African students (LVII), 3856.
- Scholarships for post-graduate studies (LVI), 2924-25.
- Scholarships for Scheduled Caste students (LVII), 3962-63.
- Scholarships for studies abroad (LVI), 809.
- Scholarships for studies in India for Commonwealth students (LVII), 3861.
- Scholarships for study in Indian Military Academy, Dehra Dun (LVII), 5817-18.
- Scholarships for training of technical teachers (LVIII), 7687-88.
- Scholarships in industrial schools of Delhi (LVI), 848.
- Scholarships in Stenography for Scheduled Castes in Andhra Pradesh (LVIII), 7680.
- Scholarships to brilliant students (LVI), 707—09.
- Scholarships to children of political sufferers (LVI), 816-17.
- Scholarships to children of political sufferers in H.P. (LVI), 846.

SCHOLARSHIPS: contd.

- Scholarships to children of political sufferers in Rajasthan (LVII), 3898.
- Scholarships to the deaf and the handicapped (LVI), 896.
- Scholarships to Scheduled Caste students in Delhi (LVI), 1997.
- Scholarship to students from U. S. S. R. (LVII), 3867-68.
- University research scholarship scheme (LVII), 3940.

Debate

Award of post-matric, to Scheduled Castes students (CA) (VIII), 8030-81.

SCHOOL(S):

- Agreement with CARE for free mid-day meals to primary school children in Kerala (LVII), 4784.
- Books for Primary (LVI), 2931.
- Buildings for Delhi (LVI), 835.
- Canvas bags for school children (LVI), 1933-34.
- Chander Bhan Higher Secondary School, Delhi Cantonment (LVII), 4979-80.
- Construction of school buildings in Manipur (LVIII), 7723.
- Delhi school students seeking admission (LVI), 746-47.
- Educational institutions (LVI), 1919.
- Food gift to school children in Madras (LVIII), 7724.
- Government Higher Secondary Schools in Delhi (LVI), 849.
- Govt. schools in Delhi (LVII) 3967.
- Improvement Scheme (LVIII), 6777-78.
- Junior Technical Schools in Delhi (LVI), 1996-97.
- Junior Technical Schools in Maharashtra (LVII), 5773-74.
- M.C. Girl₃ Senior Basic School, Lajpat Nagar, New Delhi (LVIII), 6808.
- Model High School in Delhi (LVII), 5747—49.

SCHOOL(S): contd.

Land for playgrounds for schools in Delhi Cantt. (LVII), 4892-93.

Lands for schools in Delhi Cantt. (LVII), 4795-96.

Management of Secondary (LVIII),
7744-45.

Manipuri Students in Tripura Schools (LVII), 3928-29.

Mid-day feeding to school children in Maharashtra (LVII), 3889-90.

Mid-day meals for school-children (LVII), 3942.

Model High Schools in Delhi (LVII), 5747—49.

Multipurpose school in Manipur (LVI) 2997.

National Cadet Corps in Public Schools (LVIII), 7694-95.

National integration (LVI), 1995.

New schools in Delhi (LVI), 1984-85.

Playgrounds in schools and colleges of Punjab (LVI), 881.

Primary schools in camps in Delhi and New Delhi (LVI), 1972-73.

Primary schools in Delhi and New Delhi (LVI), 1973.

Primary schools in Manipur (LVI), 859.

Private primary schools of Tripura (LVI), 2024.

Private schools in Delhi (LVIII), 6728.

Production of supplementary reading material for basic schools (LVI), 779.

Profiteering in education (LVI), 2025-26.

Ram Roop Vidya Mandir Higher Secondary School, Kamla Nagar, Delhi (LVII), 5855-56.

School Board for Tripura (LVI), ... 2025.

School books (LVIII), 6778.

School campus near Ludlow Castle, Delhi (LVI), 1947.

School Health Scheme in Delhi (LVII), 5435—37.

SCHOOL(S): contd.

School hostels in Orissa (LVI), 1962.

Schools in Delhi (LVI), 1972.

Schools in tents in Delhi (LVIII), 7668-69.

Secondary Schools in Herobhanga colony in 24 Parganas (LVII), 7086.

Senior Basic School, Chebri Bazar, Tripura (LVII), 3956.

Stadia for school children (LVI), 2018-19.

Stipends in Delhi Government Schools (LVII), 3966.

Study of sciences in secondary schools (LVII), 4845.

Teachers in Government Girls' Schools in Delhi (LVIII), 6766-67.

Text Books in Delhi Schools (LVII), 5859-60.

Text book on social studies in Delhi schools (LVIII), 6715-16.

Training schools in mining (LVI), 810.

Tuition fees in nursery schools in Delhi (LVII), 4836-37.

SCHOOL TEACHERS:

See "Teachers".

SCIENCE:

Guide books for teachers of General, (LVI), 2038.

Search for talented students in (LVI) 2041.

Science Teachers (LVII), 5803.

Study of sciences in secondary schools (LVII), 4845.

Science clubs in Punjab (LVIII). 6745.

Science Clubs in Orissa (LVI), 2067.

Vijnan Mandira in Mysore (LVI), 2019.

SCIENTIFIC RESEARCH (LVIII), 7653-54.

Research and Scientific Station at Tocklai (LVI), '85.

SCIENTIFIC RESEARCH: contd.

Scientific research in Patna University (LVI), 2042.

SCIENTIST(S):

All-India Scientific Service (LVI), 2048-49.

Allowance to retired scientists continue research work (LVII), 3502—06.

Merit promotion for scientists (LVI), 3877.

Pay scales of scientists (LVII), 6169-70.

SCOOTERS:

Low Cost (LVI), 3213.

Manufacture of scooter engines (LVII), 6109-10.

Scooter-Rickshaws in Delhi (LVIII), 7403-04.

SEA CUSTOMS ACT:

See "Acts".

SEA EROSION:

Anti-Sea Erosion Schemes in Kerala during Second Plan (LVIII), 7338-39.

Anti-sea erosion work in Kerala (LV-), 1575-76.

Central Assistance for Sea Erosion work during Third Plan (LVI), 459.

Maharashtra's plan for anti-seaerosion works (LVi), 2679.

SEAMEN:

Employment of Indians (LVI) 2625-26.

SEA-SHORE:

Wind Mill for pumping brine on Centai Sea-shore (I.VI), 3223.

SECRETARIAT:

Central Secretariat (LVI), 909-10.

Central Secretariat Clerical Scheme (LVHI), 7690-91.

Central Sectt. Service (LVIII), 6806-07, 7656.

Central Secretariat Service Scheme (LVIII), 7685-86.

SECRETARIAT: contd.

Examination for selection of Section Officers in Central, (LVI), 921-22.

Extension of railway upto Central (LVII), 5430.

Fire in Central Secretariat Premises (LVI), 1167-68.

Inscription on Southern Gate of North Block, New Delhi (LVIII), 8012.

Secretariat Reorganization in Manipur (LVII), 4350.

SECTION OFFICER(S):

Reverted Section Officers and Hindi assistants (LVIII), 7686-87.

Pened for (LVIII), 6776-77.

Section Officers in Attached Offices (LVI), 2022-23.

SECURITY PAPER MILL:

Security Paper Mill, Hoshangsbad (LVII), 2794.

SEED:

Central Seed Corporation (LNI), 405.

Distribution of fertilizers and (LVI), 498

Multiplication and Distribution of Improved (LVIII), 7374.

Seed farms (LVI) 425.

Seed farms in Punjab (LVII), 3613-14.

Seed Processing and Cleaning (LVII), 4520.

Special Bajra (LVI), 1588.

Sub-standard, (LVIII), 7816-17.

SEMINAR(S):

Proceedings of Compulsory Primary Education Seminar (LVH), 2986.

Seminars in Hindi (LVI), 3003-6.

Seminar on co-operative education (LVI), 416-17.

Seminars on Physical education (LVI), 3001.

CENSUS:

Census in Seraikella and Kharawan (Bihat) (LVI), 909.

SEWING MACHINES (LVI), 2290, 2373-74 (LVII), 7099

Manufacture of, (LVI), 2354.

Sewing machines and fans (LVIII), 7095.

SEX TRANSFORMATION (LVI), ▶ 1547-48.

SHEEP BREEDING (LVII), 4548.

SHIP(S):

Construction of ships by the Hindustan Shipyard (LVII), 5378-80.

Damage to Vessels due to Cyclone in Maharashtra (LVIII), 7397-98.

Defective construction of ship 'Haldia' (LVI), 1516.

Disaster of the ship 'Dara' (LVII), 6421.

Enquiry about fire in "Indian Navigator" (LVII), 3510-11.

Foreign exchange for acquiring ships (LVI), 399-400.

Heavy structurals and vessels (LVI), 31-32.

I.N.S. 'Hamla' (LVI), 2934.

Prices of Indian-built ships (LVII),

Purchase of Ships (LVIII), 7391-92.

Ships from Poland (LVI), 374.

Ships from Yugoslavia (LVII), 5419.

Ship repairs (LVII), 6390-91.

Shipbuilding and ship repairs (LVI), 2589—62.

Sunken Dutch vessel in Hooghly (LVI), 2626-27.

Survey Vessel 'Haldia' (LVIII), 7291—93.

SHIPPING:

Costal (LVI), 407-08.

Development of, (LVI), 414-15.

Foreign Exchange for Shipping needs (LVIII), 7311.

Foreign and Coastal Vessels (LVII), 4530-31.

Foreign shipping (LVI), 1627-28.

SHIPPING: contd.

Insurance of Ships against war risk (LVI), 2895—97.

Licensing of River Crafts (LVII), 4480.

Loan for Shipping Development Fund (LVI), 1501.

Merchant vessels (LVII), 6431.

Payment of Freight to Foreign Shipowners (LVII), 4477.

Shipping freight rates (LVII), 6379—82.

Shipping Shortage for Movement of Coal (LVII), 4476-77.

Shipping tonnage during Third Plan (LVI), 344-45.

Statutory Powers to Regulate 'the Freight Rates (LVI), 418-19.

Subsidies for development of shipping (LVII), 6429.

Transportation of coal by ships (LVI) 1515.

SHIPYARD(S):

Offer to Construct Second Shipyard (LVIII), 7308.

Second, (LVI), 461-62.

Second Shipyard at Cochin (LVI), 398.

Specialised Training in Foreign (LVI), 1507-8.

Strike in Hindustan (LVII), 3460.

SHOES:

Export of Indian footwear (LVII), 4222.

Export of, (LVII), 6140-41.

Export of shoes to Russia (LVI), 1224.

SHOLAPUR MILL(S):

Arrears of income-tax from Old Mill of Sholapur (LVII), 3928.

Sholapur spinning and weaving Mills Ltd. (LVI), 1275-78 (LVIII), 7937-38.

SHORTHAND:

Hindi Shorthand System (LVIII), 6677.

SHRINES:

Holy Shrines in Pakistan (LVI), 84-85.

SIKKIM:

C.P.W.D. personnel deputed to, (LVIII), 8015-16

Construction of roads in (LVI), 1266.

Copper mines in (LVII), 4782-83.

Defence of, (LVII), 6134.

Development Plan for, (LVII), 4175.

Handing over maintenance of roads to Sikkim Govt. (LVIII), 7073.

North Sikkim Highway (LVII), 4856.

Rain and silt observation stations in Sikkim and Bhutan (LVI), 2653.

Sikkim House in Delhi (LVI), 1241-42.

SILCHAR:

Oil Survey near Silchar (LVII), 4887.

Silchar disturbances (LVII), 3870-71.

SILK:

Art Silk Industry (LVII), 6131-32, Art silk yarn (LVI), 3222.

Artificial silk industry in Madras (LVII), 6124.

International Silk Congress in London (LVI), 1250-51.

Silk Industry in Mysore (LVIII), 7034-35.

Silk industry in Uttar Pradesh (LVI), 1189.

Tissar Silk Weavers in South India (LVI), 2327.

SILLIMANITE:

Export of, (LV), 3308-09.

Port charges for Sillimanite Ore (LVII), 4469-71.

SILO(S):

Construction of Grain Elevator (LVII), 4459-60.

SINDRI:

Methanol plant, (LVI), 37.

Sindri Fertilizer factory (LVI), 1177-78 (LVII), 8013.

Sindri Fertilizers and Chemicals Ltd. (LVI), 3219—21.

SINGAPUR:

Exhibition of Indian goods in Kuala Lumpur and (LVII), 5160-61.

Exports to (LVI), 1247.

SINGARENI COLLIERIES (LVI), 1555-56, (LVIII), 7696-97.

Hospital in, (LVI), 2336.

SINO-INDAN BORDER:

Literature regarding China's Aggression on our Borders (LVI), 2351-52.

Sino-Indian border dispute (LVII), 4251.

SINO-NEPAL BOUNDARY COM-MISSION (LVIII), 7017-18.

SINTERING PLANT (LVII), 4841.

SKIING:

All India Skiing Club (LVII), 4801. Kufri Skiing Club (LVII), 5840-41.

SKYSCRAPPER(S):

16-Storey building in Connaught Circus, New Delhi (LVII), 6413.

SLUM CLERANCE (LVII), 4167—69, 6162-63.

Double-storey quarters for Delhi slum-dwellers (LVI), 1239.

Shifting of slum dwellers (LVII), 4205.

Slum Clearance Acts (LVII), 5143—45

Slum clearance during Third Plan (LVIII), 7081-82.

Slum clearance in Andhra Pradesh (LVIII), 7035.

SLUM CLEARANCE: contd.

- Slum clearance in Bangalore (LVIII), 7091-92.
- Slum-clearance in Delhi (LVI), 3231.
- Slum clearance in Punjab (LVI), 1216.
- Slum clearance in Uttar Pradesh (LVIII), 7037.
 - Slum clearance scheme (LVI), 1167.
 - Slum Clearance Scheme in Punjab (LVII), 4200-01.
 - Slum dwellers in Delhi (LVII), 6154-55.

SMALL POX:

- National Smallpox Eradicaton Programme (LVII), 4514-15.
- Report of the Small-Pox Pilot Projects Committee (LVII), 5412.
- Russian help for fighting smallpox in India (LVI), 2732.
- Small-pox cases in Delhi (LVI), 1509-11.
- Small-pox Control Commission (LVI), 412-13.
 - Small-pox in the country (LVI), 457-58

SMALL SAVINGS SCHEME:

- Collections under small savings (LVI), 893.
- Collections under, (LVI), 902.
- Collections under Small Savings Scheme in Punjab (LVI), 3894.
- Collection under Small Savings Scheme in Rajasthan (LVII), 3898-99.
- Compulsory Small Savings (LVIII), 6754.
- Small Savings Work (LVI), 2972-73.
- SMALL SCALE INDUSTRIES (LVI), 1253-54, 1276, (LVII), 5117-18, (LVIII), 7031, 7071-72, 8042.
 - Coal for Small Scale Industries in Punjab (LVII), 5832-33.
 - Credit guarantee to, (LVIII), 8039. Guarantee scheme for, (LVI), 1209.

- SMALL SCALE INDUSTRY(IES): contd.
 - Ferozepore (LVI), 2369-70.
 - Import of steel for, (LVII), 6152.
 - Irion and steel quota for, in Maharashtra (LVII), 3890-91.
 - Madhya Pradesh (LVII), 5131-32. Maharashtra (LVI), 207-08.
 - Reserve Bank guarantee for (LVII), 4193-95.
 - Shortage of raw materials for, (LVI), 3305.
 - Small industrial units in Bihar (LVI) 1208.
 - Small industrial units in Uttar Pradesh (LVI), 3253.
 - Small scale industries around Durgapur Steel Project (LVI), 3258.
 - Small scale industries around the Rourkela Steel Project (LVI), 1203-04.
 - Small scale industries Board (LVI), 1173-74.
 - Small scale woolen manufacturers in Delhi (LVI), 1187-88.
 - Traning in Business Management in small andustries service institutions in Punjab (LVI), 2367-68.
- Tripura and Manipur (LVII), 5188-89.
- SMUGGLING N. L. (LVII), 3918.
- Pakistani smugglers' (LVIII), 6703. Seizure of gold (LVI), 862.
- 'Seizure of gold at Bombay' (LVIII), 6676.
- Seizure of gold in Delhi (LVII), 4778.
- Seizure of illegal opium in Delhi (LVIII), 6760.
- 'Seizure of smuggled cloves in Ratnagiri District' (LVII), 3920-21.
- Seizure of smuggled goods at Bikaner station (LVIII), 6789-90.
- Seizure of smuggled watches (LVIII), 4714-15.

SMUGGLING: contd.

Smugglers (LVII), 3950, (LVIII), 7680.

Smuggling between India and Pakistan (LVIII), 7674.

'Smuggling by Pakistans' (LVIII), 6697.

Smuggling by a Swiss national (LVI), 914-15.

Smuggling of foreign goods (LVIII), 7714.

Smuggling of ganja (I.VI), 811.

Smuggling of gold (LVI), 867-68.

"Smuggling on East Pakistan Border" (LVI), 2046.

SOAP:

Research to improve quality of, (LVII), 4210-11.

Soap manufacturers (LVI), 129-130, 2327-28.

Debate

Export of, (CA) (LVIII), 8078-80.

SOCIAL & MORAL HYGIENE:

Aid to Punjab for social and moral hygiene (LVI), 2033.

SOCIAL SERVICE:

Labour and Social service camps in Maharashtra (LVII), 4808-09.

Persons selected for Short Term Social Service (LVIII), 8022-23.

SOCIAL WELFARE:

Recommendations of the Renuka Ray Committee on the Working of the Central Social Welfare Board (LVI), 2904—06.

Short Term Social Welfare Course (LVII), 6152.

Socail Welfare Board Funds (LVIII), 6641—50.

State Social Welfare Advisory Boards (LVII), 5769-70.

· SODA ASH:

Soda Ash Factory at Sambhar (LVI), 2302.

Sodium Carboxy Methyl Cellulose (LVI), 137.

SOIL:

All India Institute of Soil Pedology (LVII), 4515-16.

Institute of Soil Science (LVIII), 7342.

SOIL CONSERVATION (LVI), 548-

Soil conservation in Punjab (I.VII), 3543.

Soil conservation schemes of Punjab for Third Plan (LVI), 1567.

Soil Conservation Seminar held in Ankara (LVII), 6389-90.

SOIL-EROSION (LVII), 5145, 6415-16.

SOLAR ENERGY:

Utilisation of energy from sun (LVII), 3892.

SOLAN:

Reservoir at Solan (LVI), 3887.

SONEPUR:

Firing at (M) (LVI), 2754-60.

SOUTH AFRICA:

Indians in South Africa (LVI), 11.77.

Maatma Gandhi's dwelling place in,
(LVIII), 7733.

SOUTH EAST ASIA:

Broadcasts for West Asia and South-East Asia (LVI), 1240.

South East Asian States Association (LVI), 1224.

SOUTH KOREA:

See "Korea".

SPACE FLIGHTS:

Availability of Data obtained from, (LVII), 3819-21.

Research in, (LVII), 4822.

Soviet, (LVIII), 6692-93.

Space Exploration Programme (LVI), 965.

Space research (LVI), 769.

SPARE PART(S):

Manufacture of Car components (LVI), 155.

Purchase of mechanical, (LVI), 729.

SPICE(S):

Development of, (LVI), 2624.

SPINNING SYSTEM (LVII), 6137-38.

SPITI:

Development of Lahaul and Spiti (LVII), 5832.

Distribution of Dak in Chini and, (LVII), 5465-66.

Geological Survey of Lahaul and, (LVII), 3952.

Mule track in, (LVII), 5426-27.

Parliament seat for Lahaul and, (LVII), 3894.

Postal facilities in (LVII), 3544.

SPORT(S):

Sports in Kerala (LVII), 5749.

Sports in Punjab (LVI), 3009.

Sports Inquiry Committee Report (LVII), 3868-69.

Sports Stadia in Moffusil Towns (LVI), 1958-59.

Sports village in Delhi (LVII), 3882-83.

SPY(IES):

Goan (LVI), 1936-37.

Debate

Apprehension of alleged, (AM) (LVI), 3310—14.

SQUATTER(S):

Squatters in Delhi (LVIII), 7040-41.

STADIUM (STADIA):

Stadia for school children (LVI), · 2018-19.

Stadia on Railways (LVII), 5424.

Stadium at Imphal (LVIII), 6793-94.

STAFF CARS (LVII), 5789, (LVIII), 6789.

STATES:

Collection of Central Taxes and Duties from (LVII), 5785-86.

STATES: contd.

Conference of State Education Department Secretaries (LVII), 5805.

Correspondence with the (LVI), 820.

Correspondence with State Governments in Hindi (LVII), 4556-57.

Domiciliary restrictions in recruitment for State services (LVII), 4782.

Military help to flood affected, (LVII), 4785.

Procedure for making funds available to, (LVIII), 7965-66.

Promotion of Inter-State Undertaking (LVIII), 6677.

Reduction in number of reserved seats of State Assemblies and the Lok Sabha (LVIII), 7994-95.

Road Transport Services in (LVII), 3611.

U.P.-Bihar boundary (LVIII), 6631

—34.

Utilisation by States of money for S.C. and S.T. and backward classes (LVI), 1956-57.

STATE AWARDS (LVIII), 6762

STATE BANK OF INDIA (LVII), 5797-98.

Opening of, Branches (LVIII), 7709-10.

STATE TRADING (LVII), 5442-48.

STATE TRADING CORPORATION (LVI); 102-103, 1189-90, 2246—48. 5142.

Commodities exported by, (LVII), 4191-92.

Import of goods by, (LVI), 1252. Recruitment by, (LVII), 4190.

STATE UNDERTAKINGS:

Krishna Menon Committee on, (LVI), 2342.

STATEMENT(S):

Alleged failure of IAC to provide accommodation to President's doctors (LVII), 4577—79.

Arrangement for Petroleum exploration in the Jaisalmer area of Rajasthan (LVI), 1657-58.

STATEMENT(S): contd.

Coal Situation (LVIII), 7754.

Collapse of bridge over Teesta (LVIII), 8094-95

Discussion re: St. by P.M. regarding Punjabi Suba (Dis.) (LVII), 5574-

Negotiations with E.N.I. concerning petroleum projects (LVII), 5497-

Statement by Member (LVIII), 8095-96.

Statement on Foreign Exchange position and Communique on Foreign Aid (LVI), 933.

Talks with Sant Fatch Singh (St.) (LVII), 5191-99.

U.K's. entry into European Economic Community (LVI), 1657.

STATISTICS:

Government statistical departments (LVI), 1192-93.

Indian Economic and Indian Statistical Services (LVI), 767-68.

STATUE(S):

Installation of Statues in Delhi (LVI), 1991-92.

Moti Lal Nehru Statue near Parliament House (LVII), 3885-86.

Removal of statues of foreigners (LVI), 913.

STEEL:

Distribution of, (LVIII), 7635.

Export of (LVIII), 6696.

Iron and steel for Kerala (LVI), 2056-57.

Organisation for, (LVI), 788-89.

Pig iron and steel billets stocks in Durgapur (LVI), 2050.

Retention price of, (LVI), 1928-29.

Sales Tax on, (LVII), 5794.

Standard for hot-rolled steel (LVI),

Steel Allotment (LVII), 5807.

Steel for Punjab (LVIII), 6757. Steel price (LVI), 3014-15.

Steel Production (LVI).

2966: (LVIII), 7638.

STEEL: contd.

Steel re-rolling mill for Kerala (LVIII), 6732,

Steel Rolling Mills in Punjab (LVI). 2893-94.

Steel wire rope factory at Ernakulam (LVIII), 7046-47.

Steel Wool Factory in Nagpur (LVII), 5171.

Tool and Alloy Steel (LVI), 2007-08.

Wage Board for iron and steel industry (LVI), 1163-64.

STEEL STAINLESS:

Import of, (LVII), 4805.

Stainless Steel Utensils (LVII), 4193.

STEEL PLANT(S):

Alloy and Tool Steel Plant (LVI), 1926-27.

Bhilai, (LVI), 736-37, 1933, 2000-01; (LVII), 3870.

Breakdowns of, (LVIII), 6696.

Confirmation of, workers (LVI),

Demonstration by Rourkela, workers (LVII), 4785-86.

Durgapur Steel Plant (LVI), 2018; (LVII), 3869, 4787.

Executives for, (LVI), 1866-72.

Expansion of, (LVI), 773, 1929.

Help to Ceylon for establishing, (LVII), 4779-80.

Medium-sized, (LVI), 778-79.

Military Administrative heads of, (LVI), 2000.

Mysore Iron and Steel Works (LVI). 752-53.

Rourkela Durgapur, (LVI), and 1919-20

Rourkela, (LVI), 796, 1920-21, 3027-28; (LVII), 3865, 4815-16, 5764-65; (LVIII) 6756, 7655-56, 7668 💥

Steel plant for Andhra Pradesh (LVI), 718-20.

Steel Plant in Madras (LVIII), 6634 --37.

Strike in Durgapur, (LVI), 2943.

STEEL PLANT(S): contd.

Strike in Rourkela, (LVI), 920-21.

Suicide in Rourkela, (LVII), 4794.

Technicians for, (LVI), 795.

Tool and Alloy Steel Plant (LVI), 1914.

Works Committees in, (LVI), 2916—18.

Debate

Difficulties in, in the Private Sector due to irregular supply of coal and Lime Stone (CA) (LVIII), 7753-54.

STENOGRAPHERS:

Hindi, (LVIII), 4865-66.

Pay scales of, (LVI), 2627-28.

Stenographers in Railways (LVIII), 7318-19.

STERLING BALANCES OF INDIA (LVI), 781-82; (LVII), 4883.

STIPENDS:

Stipends for Training of Public Health Engineers in India (LVIII), 7374-75.

Stipends in Delhi Govt, Schools (LVII), 3966.

STORES:

Irregular Purchase of Stores by Calcutta Port Commissioners (LVII), 4480.

Status of C.S.D. (I) Employees (LVII), 3881.

STREPTOMYCIN:

Manufacture of, (LVI), 1175.

Penicillin and, (LVIII), 7943-45.

STRIKES (LVIII) 8024-25.

1960 strike (LVI), 2981; (LVII), 5849.

Audit Department (LVI), 2072.

Central Government employees' participation in general strike (LVII), 3909.

Central Government Employees, (LVI), 1992-93.

STRIKES: contd.

Circular regarding Gross Misbehaviour (LVII), 5843.

Enquiry Report of Calcutta Tramways, (LVI), 1204-05.

General Strike on Railways (LVI), 2667-68.

General strike on Railways (LVII), 5418.

General Strike on Western Railway (LVII), 4553-54.

General strike on Southern Railway (LVII), 5433.

Review of cases of employees who participated in the general strike (LVII) 3908-09.

Strike by Defence Employees (LVII), 5796-97.

Strike in Durgapur Steel Plant (LVI), 2443.

Strike in Rourkela Steel Plant (LVI), 920-21.

Survey of causes leading to strike by Central Government Employees (LVI), 1185-86.

Debate

Strike by workers in the Hindustan Shipyard, Vizagapatnam (CA) (LVI) 2075—78.

Threatened, by employees of Association for Collaboration of Science, Calcutta (CA) (LVIII), 8081-82.

STUDENTS:

Aid for Students' tours in Orissa (LVI), 1962-63.

Aid for students' tour in Rajasthan (LVI), 3037.

Aid for students' tour to Bihar Institute (LVIII), 7697.

Aid for students' tours to U.P. institutions (LVIII), 4820.

Aids to Backward Class Students (LVII), 5816-17.

Assault of Indian Students in Minnesota (LVII), 6076-78.

Capitation Fees (LVII), 5817.

STUDENT(S): contd.

Compulsory National Service for Students (LVI), 2939.

Foreign exchange for, (LVI), 908-09.

Foreign students in India (LVII), 4804.

Holiday trip for Delhi, (LVI), 920.

Indian students going abroad (LVI), 747-48.

Indian students overstaying in foreign countries (LVII), 4219-20.

International Students House, New Delhi (LVII), 5787.

Mid-day feeding to Delhi students (LVI), 1999

National consciousness among, (LVIII), 7645-46.

Non-teachers as private B. A. candidates (LVI), 1974.

Percentage of failure students (LVIII) 6724.

Participation of students in Political Demonstration (LVII), 3821— 23.

Post Matric Scholarships for Backward Class, (LVII), 3871-72.

Reservation for students of H. P. in other States (LVI), 843-44.

Sample Survey of Health of, (LVII), 5800-01.

Scholarships for studies abroad (LVI), 809.

Scholarship to students from U.S.S.R. (LVII), 3867-68

Screening of students going abroad (LVII), 4797-98.

Search for talented students in, Science (LVI), 2041.

Students going abroad (LVI), 853.

Students Homes, Clubs and Health Centres (LVII), 5839.

Students of Tripura Community (LVII). 5844-45.

Students sent abroad (LVI), 1964.

STUDENT(S): contd.

Supply of milk to school children (LVII), 5410-11.

Debates

Reported suicide by a research, of Delhi University (CA) (LVIII), 8083—85.

See also "School(s)".

SUB-SOIL WATER:

Sub-Soil water in Delhi (LVIII), 8006.

Sub-soil water in Delhi and New Delhi (LVIII), 7084.

SUGAR:

Consumption of, (LVI), 2734-35.

Distribution of sugar stock in sugar mills (LVII), 5451.

Export of, (LVI), 349-57.

Export of sugar in the form of fruit products (LVII), 6388.

Export of sugar on Barter system (LVI), 1568.

International Sugar Council (LVI), 1470-73

Inter-State movement of Khandsari, Sugar candy, bura etc. (LVI), 2673-74.

Note on Sugar Position and Exports (LVI), 931-32.

Prices of (LVI), 1543; (LVII), 5487. Price of sugar in Orissa (LVI),

Productivity team on, (LVI), 2331.

Reduction in the price of, (LVI), 441-42.

Regional Sugar Research Centres (LVI), 1577.

Release of, stocks in U.P. (LVI), 1554-55.

Sugar factories in Andhra Pradesh (LVI), 2640-41.

Sugar factories in Maharashtra (LVI), 2642.

Sugar factories in Northern India (LVI), 419.

SUGAR: contd.

Sugar in Punjab (LVI), 524.

Sugar supply at Madurai (LVI), 1643.

Supply of sugar in Kerala State (LVI), 1627

Tariff Commission on price of cane and, (LVIII), 7315.

Debate

Production, distribution, export and price-fixation of Sugar (Dis.) (LVI), 1068—98.

Production, distribution, export and price-fixation of Sugar (Dis.) (LVI), 1408—44.

SUGAR FACTORIES (LVIII), 7392-93.

Co-operative, (LVII), 6419.

Girana Cooperative Sugar Factory, Malegon (LVI), 1578.

Govind Sugar Mills (LVIII), 7314.

New Sugar Factories (LVII), 4561.

New Sugar Factories in Orissa (LVIII), 7318.

Sugar Factory in Hastinapur (LVII), 4484.

Sugar factories in Punjab (LVII), 3612-13.

Sugar factories in Uttar Pradesh (LVII), 6400-01.

Sugar Mills in Co-operative Sector in U.P. (LVII), 4481.

Sugar mills in Mysore (LVI), 1531. Sugar mills in U.P. (LVII), 4513, 5460; (LVIII), 7315-16, 7345.

BUGAR WAGE BOARD:

Implementation of recommendations of, (LVI), 120; (LVII), 6114, 7092.

SUGARCANE:

Central Indian Sugarcane Committee (LVI), 1609.

Cost of production of, sugarcane (LVI), 1502-03.

Sugarcane price Arrears (LVIII),

Sugarcane production (LVI), 1552.

SUI GAS:

Sui Gas from Pakistan (LVI), 728.

SUICIDES:

Suicide by women in Saurashtra (LVIII), 6737.

Suicides in Delhi (LVII), 3937.

Debate

Reported, by a research student of Delhi University (CA) (LVIII), 8083—85.

SURGICAL INSTRUMENT:

Surgical instruments factory (LVI), 1175-76.

SULPHUR:

Production of, (LVI), 3232-33. Requirement of, (LVI), 1191.

Sulphur from Sea (LVII), 5820.

SULPHURIC ACID:

Manufacture of, (LVI), 90.

SUMMONS:

Re: issue of summons to Editor of Blitz (LVII), 3786, 4902-03, 5048— 58.

SUN-STROKE:

Cure for, (LVII), 3587.

SUPERPHOSPHATE PLANT (LVII), 6119.

SURGICAL GOODS:

Manufacture of, Surgical cotton (LVII), 5154.

SURI TRANSMISSION (LVI), 406-07.

SURVEY(S):

All India Rural Credit Survey (LVII), 6429-30.

Seismic survey of U.P., Bihar and West Bengal (LVII), 4792.

Survey of Manipur (LVIII), 7078.

Survey of Panchayat Raj in Punjab (LVI), 445-46.

Survey of yield per acre of various crops (LVIII), 8044.

Survey work in Patharia forest (LVII), 4199-4200.

SURVEY OF INDIA:

Enquiry Committee on, (LVI), 786.

Field Parties of, (LVII), 3947.

Fire in Survey of India Office, Dehra Dun (LVII) 5765.

SURYA DEO, YOGIRAJ:

Issue of arrest warrants against Master Tara Singh and, (CA) (LVII), 5861—63.

SUZKI, DR.:

Dr. Suzki's visit to India (LVII), 3940—44.

SWEEPERS:

Wheeled carts for sweepers in Delhi (LVI), 1997—99.

See also "Scavangers".

'SWING CREDIT LIMIT' (LVI), 2331.

SYMPOSIUM:

Symposium on drugs and antibiotics (LVI), 2979-80.

T

TANKS:

T.A. AND D.A. RULES FOR MIN-ISTERS (LVI), 881.

T.A. AND D.A. TO MINISTERS (L.VI), 894

T.C.M. AND EQUIPMENT (LVIII), 7365-66.

TACCAVI LOANS:

Taccavi loans to cultivators in Raipur District (LVII), 3621-22.

TAGORE:

Copyright_S of Tagore's works (LVI), 1938.

TAGORE CENTENARY: --

Tagore Centenary Celebrations (LVII), 3872.

Tagore Centenary Celebrations in Orissa (LVIII), 6753-54.

TAJ MAHAL (LVI), 2749-50.

Visitors to, (LVI), 417.

TAMIL:

Telegrams in Tamil (LVI), 396.

TANKS:

Manufacture of, (LVI), 791; (LVII), 5808-09; (LVIII), 6693-94. TAPE-RECORDERS:

Manufacture of, (LVII), 4173, 4780-81.

TARAPORE ATOMIC POWER PROJECT (LVIII), 7954-55.

TARIFF COMMISSION (LVIII), 7050-51.

Tariff Commission on price of cane and sugar (LVIII), 7315.

Tariff negotiations in Geneva (LVII), 5168.

TATA ENGINEERING AND LOCO-MOTIVE COMPANY (LVIII), 7027-28.

TATA IRON AND STEEL COM-PANY:

Closure of Office at Nagpur due to lack of rail facilities (LVIII), 7752.

TAX:

See also "Sales Tax".

TAXES:

Arrears of income, wealth and gift taxes in Kanpur (LVII), 3910.

Arrears of taxes in Punjab (LVII), 3896.

Collection of Central Taxes and Duties from States (LVII), 5785-

Compounded levy on small units (LVII), 4880.

Exemption of private firms from taxes (LVIII), 6739.

Fall in Central taxes (LVI), 3013.

Incidence of Indirect Taxation (LVII), 3868.

Indo-British talk on avoidance double taxation (LVII), 4825

Sales Tax (LVII), 3917.

Uniform Rate of tax on Printing Industry (LVII), 3901.

Wealth Tax (LVI), 2033-34.

TAXATION ADVISORY BODY (LVI), 2879-2902.

TEA:

Co-operative tea factory at Kangra (LVI), 107.

Export of coffee and tea (LVI), 2355.

Export of tea to U. S. A. (LVIII), 7697-98

Fall in quality of Indian tea (LVIII), 7088-89.

Freight charges on tea exported from India (LVI), 1488-89.

Indian Tea Convention. (LVII), 4250-51.

Indian tea for Amsterdam auction. (LVII), 6171-72.

Target of tea production (LVI), 81.

Tea Association of India (LVI), 151—153.

Tea auction market. (LVIII), 8064.
Tea Brokers in Calcutta. (LVII),
4172-73.

Tea exports (LVI), 1267-68, 3276-77; (LVIII), 7082-83, 7269-71.

Tea export to Pakistan (LVI),

Tea gradens (LVIII), 8056-57

Tea House in Cairo (LVI), 69.

Tea in Kangra valley (LVIII), 8046-47

Tea industry. (LVII), 4225-27.

Tea plantation in Punjab (LVI), 3307.

Tea promotional works (LVI), 137—
139

Working Group on tea. (LVII), 6172-73.

Tea Board employees (LVI), 2366.

Tea Board employees (LVI), 2368-69.

TEACHER:

▶ See also "Women Teching" TEACHER(S):

Allotment of quarters to school teachers. (LVIII), 8044-45.

Concession to Children of Delhi (LVII), 7663.

TEACHER(S): contd.

Dearness allowance to Primary School Teachers (LVI), 1989.

Discrimination against Indian teachers in U. K. (LVIII), 8038-39.

Elementary education of girls and training of women teachers (LVII), 6748.

Emoluments of primary school teachers of West Bengal (LVII), 4820-21.

Emoluments of secondary teachers of Orissa (LVII), 4877.

Improvement of Salaries of, (LVIII), 7654.

Lady teachers in a Delhi school (LVI), 761-62.

National Awards for teachers (LVIII), 7695-96.

Pay of university teachers in Maharashtra (LVII), 4807-08.

Pay scales of Delhi teachers (LVIII), 6808-09.

Pay scales of teachers of Delhi (LVI), 2027.

Post-Matric Scholarships to Children of School Teachers (LVII), 5736—40.

Post Matric Teachers' Training Colleges (LVIII), 7712.

Primary school teachers in Delhi (LVI), 2020.

Primary School Teachers in Orissa (LVI), 865-66.

Primary School Teachers in Punjab (LVII), 4860.

Primary Teachers training facilities (LVII), 4786-87.

Provident Fund Scheme for Delhi Teachers (LVIII), 7729.

Quarters for Women Teachers (LVI), 1917.

Quarters for Women Teachers in Rural Areas (LVII), 5800.

Regional Colleges for Multi-purpose School Teachers (LVII), 3873-74.

Regional Training Colleges for Multipurpose School Teachers (LVIII), 6721.

Scholarships for training of techical teachers (LVIII), 7687-88

Science Teachers (LVII), 5803.

Source books for teachers of basic education schools (LVIII), 7655.

Staff quarters for teachers Technical Institutes (LVIII), 6690.

in Government Schools in Delhi (LVIII), 6766-67.

Teachers in Himachal Pradesh (LVI), 2020.

Teachers in Manipur (LVI), 2991.

Teachers in Tripura (LVI), 2990-91.

Teachers sent abroad (LVI),1973.

Trained teachers (LVI), 506.

Training of primary school, (LVI), 2718-19.

Training of Teacher Administrators (LVI), 4176.

Triple-benefit scheme for teachers (LVII), 3881-82.

World Confederation of Organisaof teaching profession (LVIII), 7728.

Technical assistants (LVIII), 7729-30.

Technical assistance for India (LVIII), 6746-47.

TECHNICAL EDUCATION: (LVI), 776. SION TO:

All India Council for Technical

Education (LVI), 2070-72. Technical Education in Bihar (LVI),

2994---96 Translation of literatures on technical subjects (LVIII), 7741.

TECHNICAL INSTITUTES ADMIS-SION TO, (LVI), 776.

Indian Institute of Technology, Kharagpur (LVI), 1989-90.

Indian Institute of Technology, Madras (LVIII), 7622-7625.

Scales of Pay of Staff of Technical Institutes (LVII), 5759-60.

Service conditions in technical institutions (LVI), 1935.

Training Institutes in Technical Delhi (LVI), 1171.

TECHNICAL SCHOOLS:

See "Schools"

Foreign trained personnel (LVIII), 7649.

TECHNICIAN(S):

Indian pilots and technicians for for Iraq (LVI), 415.

Indian technicians to Russia (LVI), 1921.

Technical Personnel (LVIII), 6779-80.

TECHNOLOGICAL CONSULTING BUREAU (I VIII), 8008.

TEESTA RIVER:

Deaths due to collapse of rope bridge over the river (A.M.) (LVIII), 7103---06.

Collapse of bridge over, (St.) (LVIII), 8094-95.

TELECOMMUNICATION(S):

Telecommunication system in U.P. (LVI), 2612.

Telecommunication Training Centra, at Menambakkam (LVI), 2748.

TELEGRAMS:

Delivery of Express and Reply Paid Telegrams (LVII), 6386.

Hindi telegrams (LVI), 1602, (LVII), 3595.

Telegrams by air mail (LVII), 6388.

Telegrams in Tamil (LVI), 396.

Telegrams service (LVI), 2613-14, 2687-88.

TELEGRAPH OFFICES:

Signaller-in-Charge of Imphal Telegraph Office (LVII), 5450-51.

Telegraph offices in Kheri district (LVII), 6397.

Telegraph Offices in Madhya Pradesh (LVI), 1527-28.

TELEPHONE(S):

Automatic Telephones in Maharashtra (LVII), 4487-88. Metering System of Telephone in

Cuttack (LVII), 4535-36.

TELEPHONE(S): contd.

- P.C.O. at Bhuntar (LVI), 2727-28.
- Public call offices in Madras (LVII), 6406-07.
- Public Call Offices in Rajasthan (LVIII), 7325.
- P.C.Os, in Maharashtra (LVI), 1529.
- Telephones at Railway Stations (LVI), 2749-50.
- Telephone factory (LVII), 5416-17.
- Telephone in Post Office Delivery Zone-15 (LVI), 464-65.
- Telephone revenue (LVI), 437.
- Telephone subscribers in Malegaon (LVII), 5448.
- Telephone systems in New Delhi and Old Delhi (LVI), 2623-24
- Telephone connection (LVI), 2695; (LVII), 4548-49, 6457-59.

TELEPHONE CONNECTIONS:

- Cable for (LVI), 2631.
- Procedure for securing (LVII), 3661.
- Telephone connections at Nangal (LVI), 2699-700.
- Telephone connections in Amritsar (LVI), 2727.
- Telephone Connections in Assam (LVII), 3570.
- Telephone connections in Fazilka (Punjab) (LVI), 499.
- Telephone connections in Ferozepur (LVII), 5471.
- Telephones Connections in Madhya Pradesh (LVII), 3551.
- Telephone connection in Mandi Giderbha, Punjab (LVI), 1619.
- Telephone connections in police stations in Jullundur Division (LVI), 1617-18.
- Telephone connections in Punjab (LVI), 1626.

TELEPHONE DEPTT .:

Account Section of Telephone Deptt., Cuttack (LVII), 3632-33.

- TELEPHONE EXCHANGES (LVII), 5480-81.
 - Automatic Telephone Exchange (LVI), 2709-10.
 - Automatisation of Telephone Exchanges (LVI), 372.
 - Charkhi-Dadri, (LVI), 2654.
 - Telephone Exchange in Rajasthan (LVIII), 7325.
 - Telephone Exchange, Janpath, New Delhi (LVII), 6364-65.
 - Telephone exchange, Malda (LVI), 579.
 - Telephone Exchange, Poona (LVII), 3658-59.

TELEPHONE LINK:

- Direct trunk telephone lines to Bhopal (LVII), 3622-23.
- Indo-Afghanistan Radio Telephone Link (LVI), 501.
 - Indo-Dubai Radio Telephone link (LVI), 500.
- Jagdalpur-Dautwara Telephone line (LVI), 507-08.
- Narnaul-Charkhi Dadri telephone link (LVII), 3534.

TELEPRINTER(S):

- Teleprinter Factory (LVII), 3530.
- Teleprinters manufactured in India (LVII), 5459-60.
- TELEVISION (LVII), 6156.
 - Social educational series by the T.V. Unit (LVI), 62-63.
 - Teaching through television (LVI), 1165-66.
 - Television Centre at Bombay (LVI), 83.
 - Television receiver licenses (LVI), 2629-30.

TEMPLE(S):

- Gatiswar temple in Orissa (LVI), 3021-22.
- Temple at Bageshwar (U.P.) (LVII), 5859.

TERRITORIAL ARMY:

Permanent Commission for Territorial Army officers (LVII), 4745-46.

Territorial Army and Naval Reserves (LVI), 833.

Tribals for (LVIII), 6773.

TEXT BOOKS:

An English Supplementary Reader for Delhi schools (LVI), 1899—1902.

Cheap textbooks on technical subjects (LVI), 769.

Printing of standard text-books (LVII), 3934.

Text Books of Delhi Schools (LVII), 5859-60.

TEXTILES:

Cloth factories to be set up with Italian help (LVI), 3231-32.

Export of, (LVIII), 7051-52.

Fake bales containing bricks instead of cloth (LVI), 2624-25.

Import of cloth (LVII), 4196-97.

Management of cotton textile concerns (LVII), 4246.

CEXTILES:

Price of cloth in U.P. (LVII), 6136.

Prices of cotton, (LVI), 36-37; (LVII), 6161.

Production of cloth (LVI), 2293-94.

Stamped prices on goods (LVII), 5150-51.

Stamping of cloth (LVI), 1158.

Textiles from Chemical fibres (LVII), 3548.

Trade in (LVI), 1194.

Stock of cotton cloth in Amritsar (LVI), 2333.

Debate

Dock inspection certificates for handloom cloth (CA) (LVII), 8077-78.

TEXTILE COMMISSIONER:

Office of the Textile Commissioner (LVI), 2283.

TEXTILE CONFERENCE:

In Geneva (LVIII), 7089-90.

TEXTILE MACHINERY:

Import of French Textile Machinery (LVI), 3233-34.

TEXTILE MILLS (LVI), 1169, 3288-89; (LVIII), 8047.

Allocation of spindlage and loomage to Madras (LVI), 1229.

Closure of textile mills (LVI), 1229.

Kesoram Cotton Mills Ltd., Calcutta (LVIII), 8046.

Sholapur spinning and weaving Mills Ltd. (LVI), 1275-76.

Sholapur Spinning and Weaving Mills (LVIII), 7937-38.

Textile Industry in Gujerat (LVI), 1263.

Textile mills in Punjab (LVI), 109.
TEXTILE MILL OWNERS (LVII), 6146

TEXTILE WAGE BOARD:

Implementation of recommendations of, (LVI), 3258-59, (LVII), 4148—52.

THEATRE(S):

National, in New Delhi (LVII), 3880.

Open-air theatres in Delhi (LVII), 3902-03.

Open-Air Theatres in Orissa (LVI), 823-24.

Aid to Theatre Organisations in Orissa (LVIII), 7706.

THEFTS:

Thefts and pickpocketing cases (LVII), 5446-47.

Theft of railway property (LVII), 5423.

Theft of Railway Property at Delhi States (LVI), 400.

THERMAL POWER STATION(S):

Thermal Power Station at Neyveli (LVII), 3867.

Large Thermal Units in India (LVII), 5101—03.

THIRD FINANCE COMMISSION (LVI), 861-62.

THIRD FIVE YEAR PLAN:

See 'Plan'.

TIBET:

All India Radio broadcasts to Tibet (LVI), 3291-92.

Export of articles of strategic value to Tibet (LVI), 3258.

Indian Businessmen in Tibet (LVI), 1185.

Release of Indian Nationals held in Tibet (LVIII), 7939—41.

Repatriation of Kashmiri Muslims from Tibet (LVIII), 8057-58.

Smuggling of foodgrains into Tibet (LVI), 50.

Trade with Tibet (LVII), 4213-14.

Trade with Tibet (LVIII), 8042-44.

TIBETANS:

Rest house for Tibetans in New Delhi (LVIII), 6730.

♦ TIBETAN REFUGEES (LVI), 1273, 3023

Christian Missionary activities among, (LVI), 1945-46.

Influx of Tibetans (LVI), 1230,

Rehabilitation of Tibetan Refugees (LVI), 2310-11.

Resettling of Tibetan refugees in Orissa (LVI), 158.

Settlement of Tibetan Refugees in Madhya Pradesh (LVI), 158-159.

Tibetan refugees settled in Mysore (LVI), 157-158.

TICKETS:

Admission Tickets for Taj and other Monuments (LVII), 5765-66.

TICKETLESS TRAVEL (LVI), 2668-69.

Trial of ticketless travellers on Central Railway (LVI), 2669.

TIMBER:

Export of, (LVI), 1608.

International Conference on Timber Engineering (LVII), 6444

TIMBER: contd.

Timber from Kashmir (LVIII), 7337-38.

Timber trade of Bihar (LVII), 5446. TISCO:

Repayment of Advance to TISCO and IISCO (LVII), 5716—19.

TITANIUM:

Factory in Trivandrum (LVI), 2347-48.

TRIBES:

Denotified Tribes in Punjab (LVII), 5822.

TABACCO:

Central Indian Tobacco Committee (LVI), 1608-9.

Excise duty on, (LVI), 8-11.

Excise duty on, (LVI), 2961-62.

Excise duty on tabacco in Punjab (LVIII), 6700-701.

Import of, (LVIII), 7054.

Export of low grade Tobacco to Russia (LVII), 4174—80.

Production of tobacco in U. P. (LVII).

Profits to tobacco companies (LVI), 2050.

Unauthorised cultivation of, (LVI), 918

TOILET GOODS:

Output of Toilet Goods (LVI), 125.

TOKYO:

Indian Chancery Building in Tokyo (LVI), 3253.

Research Institute in Tokyo (LVI), 3283.

TOOL:

Tool and Alloy Steel (LVI), 2007-08.

TOURISM:

Aid for Students' tours in Maha-rashtra (LVII), 4808.

Aid for students' tours to U.P. institutions (LVII), 4820.

Cheap tourist buses for Agra (LVI), 390-91.

TOURISM: contd.

Corporation for, (LVI), 1531.

Ecafe seminar on, (LVI), 1554.

Expenditure on home tourist publicity (LVII), 3563.

Facilities for tourists (LVI), 2637—39.

Facilities to Tourists in Kerala (LVIII), 7359.

Laxmi Vilas Palace at Udaipur (LVI), 1549.

Tourist Publicity in U.S.A. (LVIII), 7304-5.

Tourists from South America (LVI), 1586-87.

Debate

International, Conferences (H.A.H. Dis.) (LVIII), 6953—68.

TOWNS:

Development of towns (LVII), 5156. TOWN PLANNING:

Model Town Planning Legislation (LVII), 3532-33.

Town planning (LVII), 5439.

TRACTORS (LVII), 4243-44.

Allis Chalmer Tractors (LVI), 2694-95

Import of tractors (LVI), 47-48.

Import of tractors (LVII), 6108.

Manufacture of tractors (LVI), 2305-6.

Manufacture of, (LVI), 5852.

Manufacture of tractors and agricultural implements, (LVIII), 8010.

Tractors and earth moving machinery (LVI), 3223-24.

Tractors for reclamation operations in Dandakarnya (LVI), 1195-96.

Tractors in Tripura (LVIII), 4521-22.

Tractor Training Centre, Budni (LVII), 5456--58.

TRADE:

Balance of trade with West Germany (LVI), 132.

Indian Trade Agency at Gyantse (LVI), 78.

TRADE: contd.

Indian trade by air (LVII), 6148.

International trade in agricultural commodities (LVII), 4218.

System of reporting in relation to trade and industry (LVI), 107.

Trade Centre in New York (LVI), 1205.

Trade Commission in Kuwait (LVI), 1265-66.

Trade in staple fibre yarn (LVI), 3227-28.

Trade with Goa (LVI), 3254-55.

Trade with Tibet (LVII), 4213-14.

Trade with Tibet (LVIII), 8042-44.

TRADE AGREEMENT(S):

Trade agreement (LVI), 1263-64.

Bilateral Trade Pact with Malaya (LVII), 5126-27.

Trade agreement with Iran (LVIII), 8019.

Trade Agreement with Mexico (LVI), 1160.

Trade agreement with Russia (LVI), 1225-26.

Trade talks with Ceylon Government (LVII), 5117.

TRADE DELEGATION(S) (LVII), 6129

Nepalese trade delegation (LVI), 1200-01.

Trade Team from Tunisia (LVII), 4182.

TRADE UNIONS:

Facilities to Trade Unions (GLVI), 2287.

Grants for development of, (LVII), 5165-66.

Recognition of Labour Unions (LVIII), 6768-69.

Non-reinstalment of some dismissed employees and delay in restoration of recognition of employees' Unions and federations (CA) (LVIII), 8085-86.

TRADERS:

Ladakhi Traders (LVI), 3291.

TRAFFIC:

Centralised Traffic Control (LVII), 3535-36.

Officer to study Traffic Control in London (LVIII), 6689-90.

Peak-hour traffic in Delhi (LVIII), 6786-87.

Traffic congestion in cities (LVI), 2620-21.

TRAINS:

Late Running of Trains (LVIII), 7341.

Late Running of Trains on South Eastern Railway (LVII), 4514.

Robberies in Running Trains (LVIII), 7343—45.

TRAIN ACCIDENTS:

Train accidents (LVII), 6446-47.

Detailment near Sankarapalli, Hyderabad (LVII), 3630-31.

Train collision at Jalgaon station (LVII), 3586-87.

Train collision near Hajipur cn N. E. Railway (LVII), 3661.

TRAIN EXAMINERS (LVII), 6460.

Confirmation of, (LVIII), 7364-65.

TRAIN EXAMINERS:

See also under "Railway Emplovees".

TRAINING:

Employees who went abroad for training in Irrigation (LVI), 1626.

Specialised Training in Foreign Shipyards (LVI), 1507-8.

Training of apprentices in industries (LVIII), 7751

Training camps (LVI), 466.

Regional Training Centre under Unesco (LVII), 3905-06.

TRAINING INSTITUTE:

Central Training Institute for Women Instructors (LVI), 3194-95.

TRANSFORMERS (LVI), 1215.

Manufacture of Transformers (LVII), 4170-71.

TRANSLATION(S):

Translation of books into Hindi (LVI), 1977—79

Translation of literatures on technical subjects (LVIII), 7741.

Translation of Manuls and forms etc. (LVI), 890-91.

Translation of Railway Documents into Hindi (LVI), 433-34.

Translation of rules in Hindi (LVII), 4871-72.

Language translating machines (LVII), 4857.

TRANSMITTERS:

Manufacture, by Bharat Electronics Ltd. (LVIII), 7648.

Installation of transmitters (LVI), 3262-63.

Transmitter at Raipur (LVI), 99-100.

TRANSPORT:

Assam State Transport (LVIII), 8049

Light weight truck (LVII), 5150.

Private Bus Service in Delhi, (LVIII), 7266—69.

Setting up of Transport Corporation (LVIII), 7328-29.

Shipping Shortage for Movement of Coal (LVII), 4476-77.

State Transport in Tripura (LVI), 1500-01.

Subsidy to Transport Charges (LVII).

Transport Corporation for Orissa (LVI), 2722.

TRANSPORT OPERATORS:

Credit facilities in, (LVI), 1553.

TRAVELLER'S CHEQUES:

Seizure of, (LVI), 766-67.

Travellers' cheques (LVI), 1925-26.

TREATY(IES):

Extradition treaty with Pakistan (LVI), 156.

Nehru-Liaquat Agreement (LVIII), 8030.

TRIBALS:

Assam Tribals (LVII), 5821.

Assault of tribal boys in Imphal (LVI), 2011-12

Script of tribals in Autonomous Hill Districts of Assam (LVIII), 6735.

Tribals for Territorial army (LVIII), 6773.

Tribal Jhumias (LVII), 3619, 4545-46, (LVIII), 7358.

Tribal Jumias in Tripura (LVI), 2026-27, (LVII), 4849-50.

Tribals of Tripura (LVII), 5464.

Tribal welfare fund for Punjab (LVII), 4821.

Tribal welfare schemes in Punjab (LVII), 4809-10.

TRIBAL AREAS:

Tribal areas in Punjab (LVI), 3010-11.

TRIBAL BLOCKS:

Special tribal blocks (LVI), 2976-77.

Working of multi-purpose tribal blocks (LVI), 1949-50.

Ad-hoc Tribunal (LVVII), 6387.

TRIBUNAL(S):

Delay in award by National, (Bank Disputes) (CA) (LVIII), 8082-83.

TRIMMING SAW (Q) (LVIII), 7047.

TRINIDAD:

Chair of Indian Studies, Trinidad (LVI), 2044-45.

Indian experts for Trinidad (Q) (LVIII), 7064-65.

TRIPURA:

Administrative Reorganisation of Divisions in Tripura (LVIII), 6663—65.

Baskara Chera Area, Tripura (LVII), 4552-53.

Blood Bank at Agartala (LVII), 4569-70.

Bone-digesters in Tripura (LVII), 5449-50.

TRIPURA: contd.

Criminal cases in Tripura (LVII), 4848.

Destruction of crops by elephants (LVII), 6456.

Directorate of Education, Tripura (LVII), 3926.

Dispensaries run without medical officers in Tripura (LVI), 488.

Displaced persons in Tripura (LVII), 4849.

Eviction of bargadars in Tripura (LVII), 5400.

Evictions in Tripura (LVI), 2023.

Extradition of Potdar of Dharamnagar treasury from Pakistan (LVIII), 7672.

Fallow Land in Tripura (LVII), 4523-24

Flood Control in Tripura (LVII), 6432

Floods in (LVII), 3950, 52-53.

Flood victims in, (LVI), 888.

Gale in, (LVI), 874.

Gale victims in, (LVII), 3927-28.

Grow More Food Scheme in, (LVI), 1622.

Interest free Loans to Displaced Persons, (LVI), 2024.

Irrigation bunds in (LVII), 3629.

Jhumias in Tripura (LVII), 5805

Khas land in Kamalpur Division, Tripura (LVII), 3930

Khas Land in Tripura (LVII), 5828.

Land Revenue in Tripura (LVII), 5845-46.

Land revenue to Tripura (LVII), 6434-35.

Land transfers in Tripura (LVII), 4848-49.

Loans for refugees in (LVI), 899.

Manipur Students in Tripura Schools (LVII), 3928-29.

Measures to control floods in Tripura (LVII), 5461.

TRIPURA-contd.

Motor transport workers of, (LV), 72-73.

New colleges in Tripura (LVI), 2992.

Officials of Tripura Administration (LVII), 3923.

Paddy production in Tripura (LVI), 2722.

Panchayats in, (LVII), 6435-36.

Peasants of, Tripura (LVII), 5449.

Police constables in, (LVI), 2019-20.

Postal delivery in (LVI), 2693-94.

Premium from displaced persons on land transfer in, (LVIII), 6762-63.

Private primary schools of Tripura (LVI), 2024.

Production of Foodgrains in Tripura (LVII), 4522-23.

Production of Paddy in Tripura (LVII) 4524.

Purchase of Royal Palace of Tripura (LVII), 4889.

Purchase of standing crops by Mahajans of Tripura (LVI), 2023.

Quacks in, (LVII), 6439.

Rehabilitation Centres in Kamalpur Division, (LVII), 3929.

Rehabilitation of refugees in, (LVIII), 7718

Reserve Forest in, (LVII), 5484-85.

Revision of pay scales of employees of Tripura Administration (LVI), 873.

Rikshaw pullers in Tripura (LVI), 125-126.

River Feni in, (LVII), 6091—97.

Scheduled tribes in (LVII), 4887-88

School Board for, (LVI), 2025.

Senior Basic School, Chebri Bazar, (LVII), 3956.

Small Scale Industries in Tripura

and Manipur (LVII), 5188-89.

State Transport in, (LVI), 1500-01.

Students of Tripura Community (LVII), 5844-45.

TRIPURA: contd.

Teachers in Tripura (LVI), 2990-91.

Tractors in, (LVII), 4521-22.

Transfer of land in, (LVII), 3953.

Transfer of territory in Tripura to Pak stan (LVIII), 8039-40.

Tribal Jhumias (LVII), 4546.

Tribal Jumias in Tripura (LVI), 2026-27.

Tribals of Tripura (LVII), 5464.

Tripura land reforms (LVI), 1577-78.

Tripura Land Revenue and Land Reforms Act (LVI), 877.

TRIBUANDRUM:

Titanium factory in, (LVI), 2347-48. "TROIKA" POLICY (LVI), 3284-85.

TROMBAY JETTY:

Use of Trombay Jetty by fishermen (LVII), 4863-64.

TRUCK(S)-

Light weight truck (LVII), 5150.

Manufacture of army trucks (LVIII) 7643.

Shaktiman Trucks (LVI), 1959.

Transport of coal by trucks (LVII), 5403—06.

TUBERCULOSIS:

Anti-T.B. work in Punjab during Second Plan (LVII), 3542-43.

Tuberculosis Demonstration and Training centres at Agra and Calcutta (LVII), 3572.

Discussions on T.B. between British and Indian doctors (LVII), 3604.

Mahatma Gandhi T. B. Sanatorium Dharwar District (LVI), 2720-21.

Research Centres on T.B. (LVII), 2624.

T.B. in Orissa (LVII), 4552.

T.B. in the country (LVII), 6393.

T.B. Research Centre at Madras (LVIII), 7370.

TUBE WELLS (LVIII), 6441-43.

TUBE-WELLS-contd.

Drilling of a tube-well in Viswa Bharati (LVI), 493-94.

Installation of (LVI), 2724-25.

Irrigation Tube-Wells in Punjab (LVII), 4485.

Tubewells in the Second Plan (LVI), 2716.

Tube-Wells in New Delhi (LVII), 4170.

Tube-wells in Orissa (LVII), 6442.

Tube Well Scheme in Mysore State (LVI), 485-86.

TUNGABHADRA:

Tungabhadra and Nagarjunasagar Projects (LVII), 3554.

TUNGBHADRA DAM:

Tungbhadra Dam (LVI), 436.

TUNISIA:

Trade Team from Tunisia (LVII), 4182.

TUTICORIN:

Mangalore and Tuticorin ports (LVII) 3521-22.

TYPEWRITERS:

Hindi typewriters (LVII), 4855.

Portable Hindi typewriters (LVI), 3249.

TYPING TEST:

U.P.S.C. Typing Test for A.F.H.Q. Employees (LVII), 5853.

TYRES:

Import of Michelin Brand Tyres (LVIII), 8040-41.

Shortage of tyres (LVII), 5092-94.

Tyres for Kerala State Electricity Board (LVI), 3295-96.

U

U.N.O.:

Food and Agricultural Organisation: Indians in F.A.O. (LVII), 4493.

U.P.S.C.:

Advance increments to U.P.S.C. numinated A.F.H.Q. Clerks (LVI), 2021-22.

U. P.S. C.-contd.

Recruitment through U.P.S.C. (LVIII), 6767-68.

U.P.S.C. Examination (LVII), 5842-43.

U.P.S.C. Typing Test for A.F,H,Q, Employees (LVII), 5853.

See also "Commission(s)".

UDAIPUR:

Laxmi Vilas Palace at, (LVI), 1549. Uranium in, (LVI), 2323-24.

UDGERI:

Bauxite (LVI), 2016. UKAI PROJECT (LVI), 1518-19.

UNANI MEDICINES:

Legislative control on manufacture of ayurvedic and Unani Medicines (LVII), 5388—91.

UNCOMMITTED NATIONS:

Conference of Uncommitted Nations (LVI), 68-69.

UNEMPLOYMENT:

Age-limit for employment seekers (LVI), 1261-62.

Buildings of Indian Missions abroad (LVII), 5134.

Educated unemployed (LVI), 3292-93.

Educated Unemployed in Kerala (LVI), 1243-44.

Educated unemployed in Maharashtra (LVI), 88.

Educated unemployed in Orissa (LVII), 5180.

Educated unemployed in Punjab (LVI), 2317.

Employment in States (LVIII), 6764-65.

Employment of educated unemployed. (LVII), 6121.

Fund for assisting the unemployed (LVI), 2235-36.

Persons registered at Employment Exchange, Agartala (LVI), 2346-47.

UNEMPLOYMENT: contd.

Registered unemployed in Bihar (LVI), 2343.

Registered unemployed persons (LVI), 1244-45.

Relief to educated unemployed (LVI), 755—56.

Relief to educated unemployed in Punjab (LVII), 3948.

Unemployed in Delhi (LVI), 143.

Unemployed in Rajasthan (LVI), 2318-19.

Ban on Wearing of Uniform in Manipur (LVII), 5847.

U.S.S.R.:

See "Russia".

UNION TERRITORY(IES):

Administrative set-up in, (LVII), 4788.

Free compulsory education in, (LVI), 916.

Debates

New political set-up in certain, (CA), (LVIII), 8076-77.

UNITED ARAB REPUBLIC:

Exports to, (LVII), 5179.

Indo, Cultural Exchanges (LVII), 3945-46.

Indo-U.A.R. joint film production (LVI), 75.

United Kingdom:

Discrimination against Indian teachers in, (LVIII), 8038-39.

Helicopters from (LVI), 1906.

Ill-treatment meted out to an Indian body in, (LVI), 65-66.

Ill-treatment of Indian youths in, (LVII), 5142-43.

Information regarding labour from, (LVIII), 7058.

Remittance of profits to, (LVII), 3884.

U.K. bank rates (LVI), 762.

U.K. investment in India (LVI), 776-77.

Debate

U.K.'s entry into European Economic Community (St.) (LVI), 1657.

UNITED NATIONS ORGANISA-TION: (LVI), 1264-65.

ASSISTANCE:

Report by U.N. Expert on Bombay Port (LVI), 1482-83.

Grants from, for projects in Dehra Dun and Madras (LVI), 1984.

Indian contribution to U.N. and its allied agencies (LVIII), 8028.

Indians in, (LVI), 1169-70.

Matters before, (LVI), 96-97.

MEDALS:

U.N. Medal for Indians in Congo (LVI), 2061.

Multi-storeyed buildings for, United Nations (LVI), 2378-79.

Peace Fund (LVIII), 5103-04.

PRIZE:

U.N. prize for Indian Editor (LVI), 128.

RESEARCH PROJECTS:

U.N. Research Projects Scheme for India (LVI), 878.

SECRETARIAT:

Reorganisation of U.N. Secretariat (LVI), 1162.

Shifting of U.N. Headquarters (LVII), 4231.

U.N. Fund for Congo (LVI), 91-92.

UNESCO:

"All Men Are Brothers" (LVI), 3004-5.

Distribution of posts in UNESCO (LVII), 4861-62.

Regional Training Centre under, (LVII) 3905-06.

UNESCO Scheme for Aid for Primary Education (LVI), 2045.

UNESCO: contd.

Scheme for compulsory primary education in Asia (LVI), 729-30.

UNITED PROVINCES COMMER-CIAL CORPORATION (LVI), 1251-52, 2027-28.

U.S.A.:

See "America, United States of".

UNIVERSITY (IES):

Affiliation of colleges (LVIII), 7646.

Age limit for admission in, (LVII), 3878.

Agricultural, in Nainital District (LVI), 2700—02.

Aligarh Muslim University and Banaras Hindu University (LVIII), 768.

Archaeological excavations by, (LVI), 800.

Pay scales of University teachers (LVIII), 7651-52.

Banaras Hindu, (LVIII), 7691-92.

Ayurvedic Institution of, (LVIII), 6775.

Shuddha Ayurvedic Courses in, (LVI), 1952.

CALCUTTA:

Grant to, (LVI), 870.

Grants to, for Cultural festivals (LVIII), 6718.

DEGREE (S):

Doctorate degree of a foreign, (LVII), 3944.

Post-Graduate, in Third Class (LVII), 3881.

DELHI:

Training of Librarians in, (LVI), 2930-31.

Campus (LVII), 3903.

Establishment of New, (LVII), 4789. Industrial estates in, (LVII), 4844.

KANPUR:

Residential, at, (LVII), 3908.

LIBRARIES:

Indian, (LVI), 2073.

MEDIUM OF INSTRUCTION:

Hindi as, in, (LVI), 975-76.

Medium of Instructions in, (LVII), 3871.

Model legislation for, (LVI), 1929.

New universities (LVI), 3032.

NON-VIOLENCE:

University course on (LVI), 1963.

NUCLEAR SCIENCE:

Inter-University, research centres (LVI), 2374-75.

Office of Treasurer in Central, (LVII), 4804-05.

Over-crowding in colleges and (LVII), 4826.

Patna, Archaeological excavations by, (LVII), 4856-57.

Scientific research in, (LVI), 2042.

4

PUNJAB:

Grant to, (LVIII), 6759.

RAIPUR:

University at, (LVII), 3963.

RESEARCH SCHOLARSHIP:

University, scheme (LVII), 3940.

ROURKEE:

Foreign Training in Afro-Asian
Water Resources Development
Training Centre at Rourkee,
(LVII), 3947.

RURAL:

Setting up of, (LVI), 401.

Separate university in New Delhi (LVI), 1930.

UNIVERSITY (IES):

UTKAL:

Films Clubs in Utkal University (LVI), 2068.

UNIVERSITY:

Grants to Utkal University (LVII), 5829.

Loan and grant to, (LVI), 909.

Vice-chancellors of Jabalpur and Vikram, (LVI), 913.

UNIVERSITY: contd.

Debates

Report of Aligarh Muslim University Enquiry Committee (adopted) (M) (LVI), 1659—1783.

UNIVERSITY GRANTS COMMIS-SION:

See "Commission(s)".

UNTOUCHABILITY:

Film on removal of, (LVI), 108.

Implementation of (offences) Act (LVII), 3960.

Removal of, (LVI), 806-08.

Removal of, etc. in U.P. (LVII), 4819-20.

Removal of, in Delhi (LVI), 2034.

Untouchability in Rajasthan (LVI), 3035-36.

UPPER DIVISION CLERKS:

See under "Government employees".

URANIUM:

Uranium in Udaipur (LVI), 2324.

URDU:

Development of, in Punjab (LVIII), 6719.

Printing of electoral rolls in, (LVII), 4795.

UTTARAKHAND:

Radio station in Uttarakhand (U.P.) (LVIII), 8041-42.

UTTAR PRADESH:

Adoption of Hindi in, High Courts (LVI), 2025.

Aid for student's tours to, institutions (LVII), 4820.

Air Serivce to Kumaon Region (LVII), 4516-17.

Bhusabhag Mahal, Lucknow (LVI), 892.

Central loan due from, (LVII), 4817-18.

Communications in border areas of Madhya Pradesh and, (LVI), 2746.

UTTAR PRADESH: contd.

Co-operative Societies in, (LVII), 4484-85.

Development of backward areas of, (LVI), 2337.

Development of border districts in, (LVII), 6144.

Development of Hilly Districts of (LVIII), 7664.

Displaced families in, (LVII), 5170. Ex-servicemen, (LVIII), 6730-31.

Fertilizer plant, (LVI), 1161-62.

Financial assistance for, (LVI), 115. Floods in Moradabad Distt. (LVII),

6424.

Geological survey in, (LVII), 4833-36.

Grants for halls-cum-auditoria to educational institutions in, (LVII), 4819.

Industrial development of, (LVI) 3267-68.

Industries in (LVII), 4189-90.

Iron and steel allotted to, (LVI), 424-25.

Large scale industrial units in, (LVI), 2359.

Newsprint Plant in, (LVII), 4175.

Oil near Shahjahanpur (LVI), 800-01.

Oil Prospects in, (LVIII), 7692.

Opium Factory, Gazipur (LVI), 2937.

Pakistanis in (LVII), 5776.

Poverty in Eastern, (LVI), 1256.

Power shortage in, (LVI), 2674-75.

Price of cloth in, (LVI), 6136.

Production of tobacco in, (LVII), 4818.

Projects in, (LVII), 4558-59.

New Railway lines connecting certain cities of, and M.P. (LVI), 1563.

Ram Ganga River Project in, (LVII), 6352—54.

Removal of untouchability etc. in, (LVII), 4819-20.

Roads in (LVI), 471-76, 506-07.

UTTAR PRADESH: contd.

Scheduled Tribe agriculturists in, (LVII), 4819.

Seismic survey of Bihar and West Bengal (LVII), 4792.

Settlement of Swedish Team in (LVII), 5485-86.

Silk industry in, (LVI), 1189.

Slum clearance in (LVIII), 7037. Small industrial units in, (LVI), 3253.

Steam coal for (LVII), 4818.

Sugar factories in, (LVII), 6400-01.

Sugar Mills in, Cooperative Sector in, (LVII), 4481.

Sugar mills in, (LVII), 4513, 4560.

Supply of Coal and coke in, (LVII), 3910-11.

Telecommunition system in, (LVI), 2612.

Thermal Plants at Kanpur (LVII), 6433.

Three Year Degree Course in, (LVI), 2947.

U.P. Tibet border road (LVIII), 7683-84

Yarn factories in, (LVI), 1255-56.

Debates

Floods in Uttar Pradesh (CA) (LVII), 4897—4900.

V

V.I.Ps.:

Charter of planes by (LVII), 5798-99.

Visit of Malayan Minister of Transport (LVI), 1558-59.

VACCINE(S):

Effects of Russian Live Antipolio (LVII), 4515.

VAMSDHARA PROJECT (LVII), 4460-61.

Site for, (LVI), 1571-72.

VANASPATI:

Colorisation of, (LVI), 1506.

Colorisation of (LVIII) 7379-80.

Grants to, Vidyapeeth, Jaipur (LVIII), 6747.

See also "Oil(s)".

VANDALISM:

Vandalism at ancient monuments (LVIII), 6678.

VARANASI:

One and two Naye Paisa Coins in Banaras (LVI), 1979-80.

Transmitting station with studio at (LVI), 53-54.

VEGETABLES:

Godown for Fruits and, (LVIII), 7311.

Regional Research Station, (LVIII), 6678.

VEGETABLE PROJECTS:

Manufacture of vegetable products (LVI) 1941-42.

VESSEL (S):

See under "Shipping".

VICE-CHANCELLOR(S):

Vice-chancellors of Jabalpur and Vikram Universities (LVI), 913.

VIGILANCE DEPARTMENT:

Vigilance department in Delhi Administration (LVI), 2990.

VIJAYAWADA:

Doubling of Vijayawada-Gundur Section (LVI), 2592-93.

Road overbridge at, (LVII), 6410.

VIJNAN MANDIRS (LVI), 854-55; (LVII), 4798.

VILLAGE(S):

Facilities in of Shrinagar etc. (LVII), 5844.

Quarters of Women Teacher in Rural Area (LVII), 5800.

Rural Water Supply Schemes (LVII), 3636-37.

Weaker sections in the, Community. (LVII), 3571-72.

See also "Rural Areas".

VIJAYAWADA:

Traffic jam at Vijayawada (WVI), 1512-13.

VISAKHAPATNAM:

Dry dock at, (LVII), 6889. Hindustan Shipyard at, (LVI), 2571-73.

VISAS (LVI), 3009-10.

VISCOUNTS:

See "Air craft".

VISITOR(S):

Visitors to Taj (LVI), 417.

VISWA BHARTI:

Drilling of a Tube Well in Viswa Bharti (LVI), 493-94.

See also "Universities".

VOCATIONAL GUIDANCE COURSE:

Educational and (LVII), 3942.

VOCATIONAL TRADE:

State Council for vocational trades in Manipur (LVII), 6127-28.

VOLTA DAM:

Help to Ghana for Volta dam (LVIII), 7051.

VOTERS:

List of voters (LVIII), 7640-41.

VOTING RIGHTS:

Voting rights to Goans residing in India (LVII), 5118-19.

W

WAGES:

Uniform, in Steel Projects (LVII), 3882.

Wages for tea garden workers (LVI), 48.

WAGE STRUCTURE:

Wage structure in coal mines (LVI), 15-17.

WAQFS:

Administration of Waqfs (LVII), 5383—85.

WAREHOUSES (LVI), 2667, 2733-34.

Warehouses in Punjab (LVI), 2728-29.

WAR RISK INSURANCE:

Insurance of Ships against (LVI), 2895—97.

WARRANT OF PRECEDENCE (LVI), 871.

WASHERIES:

Middlings from (LVI), 2913-16.

WASHINGTON:

Anti-Indian circulars in (LVI), 2—4.

WASTE LANDS:

Cultivable, in the country (LVII), 3533-34.

WATCHES:

Import of (LVI), 140, 1214.

Manufacture of (LVI), 3216-19.

Manufacture of, clock (LVI), 1210-11.

Seizure of smuggled (LVIII), 4714-15.

Watch Factory (LVI), 43.

Wach factory in Himachal Pradesh (LVII), 5135-36.

Watch Factory in J. & K. State (LVI) 1226.

Watch manufacture (LVII), 6165-66.

WATER:

Availability of water in Rajasthan (LVI), 2580—82.

Cleaning of storm, drains in Vinay Nagar, New Delhi (LVI), 488-89.

Distribution of, of Eastern rivers between India and Pakistan (LVI), 2633-34.

Rural, Supply in Kerala (LVI), 423.

Rural, supply in Orissa (LVI), 522.

Scarcity of, in Delhi (LVI), 384.

Supply of, to Delhi from Punjab (LVI), 384—67.

Water and Drainage scheme (LVI), 514.

Water facilities to S.C. in Punjab and Himachal Pradesh (LVI), 2958-9.

Water for Mohindergarh District under "Sutlej-Beas Link Scheme (LVI), 453-54.

Water Shortage in Kharagpur Railway Colony (LVIII), 7386-87.

Water supply in Delhi (LVI), 526.

WATER CHARGES:

Recovery of water charges (LVII), 4234.

WATER LOGGING:

Reclamation of water-logged land (LVI), 1549.

WATER RATES:

Water rates (LVII), 5439.

WATER SUPPLY:

Assistance from National, Scheme to Rajasthan (LVII), 3647-48.

Central assistance to Maharashtra for Rural, during 1960-61 (LVII), 3539-40.

Construction of New Guide Bank in Delhi (LVI), 2669.

Drinking water at Dum Dum airport (LVII), 6434.

Drinking water schemes of Punjab (LVII), 3618.

Drinking water schemes of Punjab (LVI), 1626.

Drinking, for Municipal Corporations in India (LVII), 5482.

Greater Calcutta, and Drainage Scheme (LVII), 5420.

Laying of waterpipe lines in Lakhimpur city (LVII), 6425.

National Rural, and Sanitation Scheme in Punjab (LVII), 4540-

National Water Supply and Sanitation Scheme (LVII), 4506.

National water supply scheme of Orissa (LVI), 431.

Pipes for, Scheme (LVII), 4461—64; (LVIII), 7000—7103.

Rural, and Sanitation Scheme (LVIII), 7362-63.

Rural, Schemes (LVII), 3636-37.

Rural, Schemes in Andhra Pradesh (LVII), 6409.

Rural, Schemes in Orissa (LVI), 2736-37.

Rural, scheme in Punjab (LVI), 1617, (LVII), 5460-61.

WATER SUPPLY: contd.

Water Supply Schemes for coal mines (LVI), 2942.

Water supply for Dhond (Maharashtra) (LVII), 6450.

Water Supply Schemes for Kangra (LVII), 4492.

Water supply in Bhopal (LVII), 6466.

Water supply in Coal fields (LVI), 2336.

WATER TRANSPORT:

Central Technical Assistance Board for Inland (LVII), 4483-84.

Gokhale Committee on Inland, (LVII), 3532.

Inland, rates (LVI), 409-10.

WEATHER FORECASTS (LVI), 2619.

WEATHER STATION:

Weather station for jet flights in Delhi (LVI), 416.

WEALTH-TAX (LVI), 2033-34.

WEED ERADICATION PROGRA/

Removal of Water Hyacinth from Loktak Lake (LVII), 4525.

WELFARE SCHEMES:

Holiday home for P. & T. employees (LVII), 6453.

WELFARE TRAINING INSTITUTE: Bhuli (LVIII), 7059.

WEST ASIA:

Broadcasts of West Asia and South East Asia (LVI), 1240.

WEST BENGAL:

Apprenticeship Training Scheme in, (LVII), 4221.

Archaeological Excavations in West Bengal (LVI), 2962-3.

Assam evacuees in camps in (LV1), 49-50.

Dairy in (LVI), 1609.

Discovery of minerals in (LVII), 7477.

WEST BENGAL; contd.

Emoluments of primary school teachers of (LVII), 4820-21.

Khas Kajore collieries (LVII), 6167-68.

Oil exploration in, (LVIII) 6702.

Power requirements for industries in, (LVI), 1499.

Price of rice in, (LVII), 3639-40.

Seismic survey of U.P., Bihar and, (LVII), 4792.

West Bengal refugees in camps (LVI), 1217.

WEST COAST:

Bridges on West Coast Road (LVII), 6467-68.

WEST GERMANY:

Balance of trade with, (LVI), 132.

Charges against Embassy Officials in Bonn (LVI), 2343-44.

Exports to, (LVIII), 7044-45.

Gift of printing press from, (LVI), 902-03.

West German Credit for Rourkela Plant (LVII), 3860-61.

WESTERN HOUSE:

Western House, Curzon Road, New Delhi (LVII), 4871—73.

WHEAT:

Consumption of, in India (LVII), 5431-32.

Imported, from U.S.A. Diverted to Turkey (LVIII), 7306-7.

Prices and Stocks of, (LVI), 451-52.

Prices of, and Rice in Delhi (LVIII), 7327.

Production of, and rice (LVI), 390.

Purchase of, (LVI), 2628-29.

Purchase of in the open market (LVI), 415.

WHEAT: contd.

Quantity supplied to Punjab (LVII), 3614.

Restriction on mills for purchase of, in Punjab (LVII), 3567-68.

Sale of surplus stocks, by Madhya Pradesh Government (LVII), 3507-08.

Surplus, in Punjab (LVI), 451.

Wheat in Godowns (LVIII), 7365-66. See also "Foodgrains".

WILD LIFE:

Preservation of, (LVI), 478-79. Survey of Indian Lion (LVII), 6418-

See also "Animal".

See also "Bird".

WINDMILLS (LVIII), 7647.

Electricity from, in Saurashtra (LVII), 3900-3901.

WIND POWER:

Wind Power Division (LVII), 4790-91.

WIRE ROD (LVI), 2008-09.

WOMEN:

National Council for Women's Education (LVI), 1885—90.

National Institute for Women's education (LVI), 1990-91.

Women Trainees in Mountaineering Courses (LVII), 5834.

Debate

Education of, and Women (H.A.H. Dis.) (LVIII), 7232—50.

WOMEN ORGANISATION(S):

Yugoslavia federation of women's organisation (LVI), 131.

WOMEN TEACHERS:

Quarters for, (LVI), 1917.

Quarters for, of Delhi Rural areas (LVI), 2065-66.

See "Teachers". .

WOOL:

Price of woollen yarns (LVI), 1163. Production and sale of woollen articles (LVIII), 8064-65.

Production of wool tops (LVII), 4222-23

Small scale woollen manufacturers in Delhi (LVI), 1187-88.

Spindlage for worsted wool (LVI), 2353.

Wool-combing plant at Ludhiana (Punjab) (LVIII), 7952—54.

Woollen Industry in Jammu and Kashmir (LVI), 1216.

Woollen Industry in Kulu valley (LVII), 4201.

WORK CENTRE(S):

Work and Orientation Centres in Rajasthan (LVI) 2319.

WORKS COMMITTEE(S):

See "Committee(s)".

WORKER(S):

See "Labour".

WORKERS' EDUCATION CENTRES: in Andhra Pradesh (LVII), 5134-35.

WORKING JOURNALISTS:

Gratuity for working journalists (LVIII), 7956—59.

See also "Journalists".

WORKSHOP(S):

505 Army Base Workshop (LVII), 3911-12.

See also "Railway Workshops".

WORLD AGRICULTURE FAIR:

Exhibits from co-operative societies, Himachal Pradesh, for, (LVI), 1525-28.

WORLD CHILDREN'S FESTIVAL:

World Children's Festival, Moscow (LVI), 762-63.

WORLD FAIR:

World Fair in New York (LVII), 4180-81.

WORLD ORGANISATIONS:

World Confederation of Organisations of teaching profession (LVIII) 7725.

X

X-RAY:

Manufacture of X-Ray equipment (LVII), 4242-43.

X-Ray in Government Hospitals, Delhi (LVI), 503-04.

Y

YAMUNA:

Yamuna Boat Tragedy (LVI), 919-20.

Second bridge over, (LVII), 5439-40.

YARN:

Prices of staple fibre, (LVIII), 7013-14.

Supply of rayon and art silk, to handloom weavers (LVI), 77.

Trade in staple fibre, (LVI), 3227-28

Yarn factories in U.P. (LVI), 1255-56.

YOGA:

Therapeutic value of, asanas (LVII), 4772-73.

Yogic exercise (LVII), 6404.

Yoga Research-cum-Treatment Centre at Jaipur (LVI), 2611-12.

Yogic-practices (LVI), 1584.

YOUTH CLUBS:

Non-Students Youth Clubs (LVII), 5747

YOUTH FORUM:

Youth Forum in Moscow (LVIII), 7703.

YUGOSLAVIA:

Ships from, (LVII), 5419.

YUGOSLAVIA FEDERATION:

Yugoslavia federation of women's organisation (LVI), 131.

ZINC:

Copper and Zinc requirement (LVI), 3289.

Zinc smelter in Calcutta (LVI), 3234-35

See also "Mines & Minerals".

ZONAL COUNCILS:

Eastern Zonal Council (LVIII), 6711, 7665.

ZONAL COUNCIL:

Northern, Meeting (LVI), 797-98.

Southern Zonal Council (LVI), 2013.

See also "Council(s)".

ZOOLOGICAL PARKS:

High Altitude Zoological Park at Darjeeling (LVII), 3913.

Zoological Park in Delhi (LVI), 1521-22.

PART II

INDEX

TO

THE SECOND LOK SABHA DEBATES

Fourteenth Session, 1961

Part II-Name Index

A

Debates

ABID ALL SHRI:

Bonus Commission (H.A.H. Dis.) (LVIII), 7914—25.

Closure of Mosabari copper mines (A.M.) (LVIII), 7101-2.

Maternity Benefit Bill:

Consid. as reported by J.C. (LVI), 1376-77.

ACHAL SINGH, SETH:

Coal movement (LVI), 699.

Hotels and Motels around the Capital (LVI), 359.

ACHAR, SHRI:

Backward classes (LVI), 749.

Bridges on West Coast Road (LVII), 6467-68.

Cashew industry (LVI), 2270.

Central Machine Tool Institute (LVI), 3236.

Coal in South and North Kanara (LVIII), 7641.

Construction of Grain Elevator (LVII), 4559-60.

Construction of plan projects (LVI), 2270—72

Development of coal mines in Private Sector (LVIII), 7649-50.

Diamonds in Panna, Madhya Pradesh (LVII), 4862-63.

East Pakistan Riots (LVI), 2298.

Estimates of Refineries (LVII), 3823

—27.

ACHAR, SHRI; contd.

European common market (LVI), 1149.

Export of Iron-ore (LVII), 4157-58.

Export of iron ore from Mysore (LVIII), 7090.

Export of sugar (LVI), 349-57.

Fall in the prices of cashew nuts (LVII), 6170.

Firing by Pakistani troops (LVI), 82-83.

Floods in the Country (LVII), 4551-52.

Gas Turbine project at Bangalore (LVII), 6468.

Gulhati Commission (LVI), 372-73.

Hassan-Mangalore Rail link (LVI), 412.

India Office Library (LVI), 709—12. Indian Economic and Indian Statis-

tical Services (LVI), 767-68.

Indians in Ceylon (LVI), 7-8.

Indo-Pak Conference of Rehabilitation Ministers (LVII), 5094—99.

Industrial estate at Mangalore (LVI), 123-124.

Life Insurance Business (LVI), 868.

Malaya Government's Notification withdrawing grants to schools teaching in Punjab etc. (LVIII), 7091.

Mangalore and Tuticorin ports (LVII), 3521-22.

Militatry Training Schools (LVI), 788.

ACHAR, SHRI; contd.

Oil exploration agreement with B.O.C. (LVI), 786-87.

Oil industry in India (LVI), 789.

Oil refineries (LVI), 1905-06.

P. & T. facilities in backward areas (LVI) 2617.

Photo process and engraving equipment factory, Bangalore (LVI), 2372-73.

Production of small cars (LVI), 4—7.

Prohibition (LVII), 5710.

Public Sector Undertakings (LVII), 4206-07.

Purchase of Indian Coaches by Argentina (LVI), 1485

Raids by Pakistanis (LVI), 1191.

Resignation of Shri Rajeshwar Dayal (LVI), 19—22.

Russian Delegation of Botanical Experts (LVI), 2931-32.

Sale of Khadi through Panchayats and Panchayat Samitis (LVII), 4141.

Sample Survey of Health of Students (LVII), 5800-01.

Scholarships to brilliant students (LVI), 707—09.

Sericultural Research Institute at Chennapatna (LVI), 3229.

Sharavatty Hydro Electric Project (LVII), 4477-78.

Shortage of newsprint (LVI), 1171-72.

Small scale industries Board (LVI), 1173-74

Trade talks with Ceylon Government (LVII), 5117.

Debate

Constitution (Tenth Amendment)
Bill:

Consid. (LVI), 2123-26.

Dadra and Nagar Haveli Bill: Consid. (LVI), 2821—23.

International situation (M) (LVI), 2481—85.

Third Five Year Plan (M) (LVII), 4119-21 & 4278-86.

AGADI. SHRI:

Aid to Ayurveda and Allied Institutions in Mysore and Maharashtra (LVI), 491-92.

Archaeological excavations in Madras etc. (LVI), 2029.

Arrest of Chinese and Pakistanis without passports (LVIII), 7692-93.

Arrest of Indian official in Congo (LVI), 51

Automatic Telephone Exchange (LVI), 2709-10.

Bomb Explosions in Jammu (LVI), 2351.

Change of capital of Assam (LVI), 894.

Consumption of crude oil (LVI), 797.

Consumption of petroleum products (LVI), 1906-07.

Cost of production of sugarcane (LVI), 1502-3.

Creamery Factory in Mysore State (LVI), 532-33.

Export of sugar (LVI, 349-57.

Extradition treaty with Pakistan (I.VI), 156.

First class coaches in Integral Coach Factory (LVI), 1491—93.

Fixation of prices of crops (LVII), 6349—52.

Forest Research Institute (LVII), 3599.

German consultant for Delhi Zoo (LVI), 1603—6.

Gulhati Commission (LVI), 372-73.

Hassan-Margalore Rail link (LVI), 412.

Hospitals in Karnatak (LVI), 2709.

Import of horses (LVI), 2364-65.

Increments to Officers in Pondicherry (LVII), 5140.

India Office Library (LVI), 709—12.

Interest on Loan advanced for Nagarjunasagar Project (LVI), 1524.

Koyna project (LVII), 6448.

AGADI, SHRI: contd.

Mahatma Gandhi T. B. Sanatorium Dharwar District (LVI), 2720-21.

Mangalore Port (LVI), 1610-11.

Manganese and iron ore in Mysore (LVI), 64.

Manhandling of Station Master, Sealdah (LVI), 2721.

Military Training Schools (LVI), 788.

Minor Irrigation Schemes (LVI), 2697-98.

Minsar village under Chinese occupation (LVI), 153-154.

Museum at Kamalapur village (Mysore) (LVI), 3015-16.

Mysore and Andhra Pradesh during second Plan (LVI), 1209.

Mysore Iron and Steel Works (LVI), 752-53.

Oil Industry Expansion in Private Sector (LVI), 2906—10.

Plastic Railway Coach (LVII), 3476-77.

Production and sale of woollen arti-€ cles (LVIII), 8064-65.

Production and sale of woollen blankets (LVI), 149-150.

Proprietary medicines (LVI), 1624-25.

Railway under or over-bridge at Raichur (LVI), 2710-11.

Reconstruction of Krishna river bridge (LVII), 3658.

Regional Development (LVI), 64-65.

Refinery in Cambay region (LVII), 4789-90.

Sainik schools (LVII). 3888-89.

Sangeet Natak Akademi (LVII), 5767.

Sholapur Spinning and Weaving Mills (LVIII), 7937-38.

Sixth summer drama festival (LVI), 128-129.

Soap manufacturers (LVI), 129-130.

Sugar mills in Mysore (LVI), 1531.

Supersonic Aircraft (LVI), 780.

AGADI, SHRI: contd.

Suspension of Officers in the Department of Mines and Fuel (LVI) 870-71.

Train accident in Raichure-Madras section of southern railway (LVI), 1582.

Translating "Chenna Basavanayaka" (LVI), 2028-29.

Tube Well Scheme in Mysore State (LVI), 485-86.

Tungabhadra and Nagarjunasagar Projects (LVII), 3554-55.

Tunghabhadra Dam (LVI), 436.

U.N.O. (LVI), 1264-65.

Vijnan Mandira in Mysore (LVI), 2019

AJIT SINGH, SHRI:

Sports village in Delhi (LVII), 3882-83.

Debate

Report of Commissioner for Scheduled Castes and Scheduled Tribes (M) (LVI), 992-93.

Statement by P. M. re: Punjabi Suba (Dis.) (LVII), 5609—19.

ALVA, SHRI JOACHIM:

All India Institute of Medical Sciences (LVIII), 7295-96.

Construction of ships by the Hindustan Shipyard (LVII), 5380.

Crash of an IAF Dakota (LVI), 293.

Manufacture of gliders (LVII), 5396.

Murder in a passenger train (LVI), 2607-08.

Public Sector Undertakings (LVI), 3200.

Debate

International situation (M) (LVI), 2542—50.

Report of Department of Atomic-Energy (M) (LVI) 3442-47.

Debate

ALVA, SHRIMATI:

Report of Commissioner for Scheduled Castes and Scheduled Tribes:
(M) (LVI), 551—68.

ALVA, SHRIMATI: contd.

Report of Commissioner for Scheduled Castes and Scheduled Tribes (M) (LVI), 993—1008.

Union Territories (Stamp and Court Fees Laws) Bill:

1284—87, 1291—93.

AMBALAM, SHRI SUBBIAH:

Additional passenger train between Madras and New Delhi (LVI), 2626.

Aid to Physical Culture Organisations in Madras (LVII), 3915-16.

Art silk yarn (LVI), 121.

Bank Deposits Insurance Scheme (LVI), 2891-92.

Centenary celebrations of Archaeology Department (LVI), 45.

Coal dumps in States (LVI), 1948-49.

Conditions of work of Central Government employees (LVIII), 7644-45.

'Cost of refining of Crude Oil (LVI), 2929.

Deepening of Palk Straits (LVII), 3477-78.

Defence of Sikkim (LVII), 6134.

Dry dock at Vaisakhapatnam (LVII), 6389.

Electrification of Tambaram and Villupram Section (LVI), 2612-13.

Export of sugar (LVI), 349-57.

Hassan-Mangalore Rail link (LVI), 412.

Hindi University in South (LVIII), 7595—7601.

Hostel for women Government employees (LVI), 2246.

Investigation re: Ruby General Insurance Company (LVIII), 7609—7615.

Kolar and Hutti Gold Mines (LVII), 3916-17.

Mangalore and Tuticorin ports (LVII), 3521-22.

Manufacture of tape-recorders (LVII), 4780-81.

AMBALAM, SHRI SUBBIAH: contd.

Mineral Development of Madras (LVIII), 7659-60.

National consciousness among students (LVIII), 7645-46.

New Railway lines in Third Plan (LVI), 1494-95.

Oil Exploration (LVII), 3827.

Oil refineries (LVI), 1905-06.

Organisation for steel (LVI), 788-89.

Price of petroleum products (LVII), 3880.

Production of small care (LVI), 4-7.

Refining of oil (LVI), 2949.

Repatriation of Indians from Ceylon (LVIII), 7974.

Requirements of coal for Madras (LVII), 4837-38.

Requirements of Kerosene and Diesel Oil in Third Plan Period (LVII), 3857-58.

Restrictions on Indians in Burma (LVII), 5086—92.

Retrenchment of Indians in Foreign Oil Companies (LVII), 3874.

Setting up of oil refinery in Madras (LVII), 4837.

Statues of Mahatma Gandhi at Railway stations (LVI), 385-86.

Textile mills (LVI), 1169.

Debate

Bus-Train collision at Madurai (Dis.) (LVII), 6329.

AMJAD ALI, SHRI:

Accidents in Raniganj coal-fields (LVI), 1157-58.

Administration of Waqfs (LVII), 5385.

Amendments to Army rules (LVII), 4876-77.

Airmen held captive by Naga rebels (LVI), 1136-37.

Constitution House (LVI), 37-38.

Demonstration by Rourkela Steel Plant workers (LVII), 4785-86.

Earthen dams (LVI), 1505-06.

AMJAD ALI, SHRI: contd.

Express delivery system (LVI), 1458.

Foreign films (LVI), 111.

House Building Cooperative Societies in Delhi (LVIII), 7642-43.

Increase of fare by I.A.C. (LVI), 380.

Indian University Libraries (LVI), 2073

Indian Troops for Congo (LVII), 5069-71.

Inddustrial Disputes Act (LVIII), 7100.

Loans to various States (LVIII), 6812.

NEPA Mills (LVI), 2383.

Naga hostiles (LVI), 1223-24.

Price of coal supplied by sea route (LVI), 2072-73.

Recruitment of Pilots by I.A.C. (LVII), 4451.

River Boars (LVI) 1644.

Shipping tonnage during Third Plan (LVI), 344-45

Talks with Government Employees' Organisations (LVI), 38.

Undelivered parcels at G.P.O. Calcutta (LVI), 1517-18.

Debate

Alleged deportation of some Muslims from Assam (CA) (LVII), 6470—72.

Income-Tax Bill 1961:

Consid. as reported by S.C. (LVII), 4651-58,

Income-Tax Bill, 1961:

Consid. Cl. (LVII), 5217-19, 5243.

ANEY, DR. M. S.:

Allowance to retired scientists conconfinue research work (LVII), 3504, 3506.

Audio-Visual aid (LVIII), 6654.

Blanking off Alarm Chains (LVIII), 7286.

ANEY, DR. M. S.: contd.

Conversion activities of Christian Missionaries in M.P. (LVIII), 6667.

Fire in Railway depot at Dhilwan (LVII), 4440.

Fixation of prices of crops (LVII), 16349—52.

Hotels & Motels around the capital (LVI), 359.

Indo-Ceylon talks (LVI), 14.

Legislative control on manufacture of Ayurvedic and Unani Medicine (LVII), 5390-91.

Wastage in education (LVII), 4967.

Debate

Constitution (Tenth Amendment)
Bill:

Consid. (LVI), 2109-13.

Constitution (Amendment) Bill (Amendment of Article 226) by Shri C. R. Pattabhi Raman;

Motion to circulate (LVI), 3123.

Dadra and Nagar Haveli Bill: Consid. (LVI), 2799—2801.

Fixation of Price of Food Grains
Bill by Shri Jhulan Sinha:
Consid (LVI), 3157—59.

Income-tax Bill, 1961.

Consid. Cl. (LVII), 4952-53-

Income-tax Bill, 1961:

Consid. Cl. (LVII), 5248-50,

Indian Penal Code (Amendment)
Bill:

Consid. (LVII), 6190-94.

Representation of the People (Amendment) Bill:

Motion to refer to S.C. (L*I), 2214.

Third Five Year Plan (M) (LVII), 4055—4063.

ANTHONY, SHRI FRANK:

Trial of Lt. Col. Bhattacharya in Pakistan (LVIH), 7989

ANTHONY, SHRI FRANK: contd.

Debate

B.O.H. (LVI), 2764-65.

Income-tax Bill, 1961,

Consid. as reported by S.C. (LVII), 4672—85.

Thirteenth Report of Committee of Privileges (Karanjia case) (M) 3062.

ARUMUGHAM, SHRI S. R.:

Coronary Thrombosis (LVII), 6376.

Newsprint factory in Kangra District (LVI), 1140.

School books (LVIII), 6778.

School Improvement Scheme (LVIII), 6777-78.

ASSAR, SHRI:

Accident to Saurashtra Mail (LVIII), 7305.

Air Service for Poona (LVIII), 7356-57.

Air space violations by Pakistan (LVI), 2924—27

Air violation by Chinese (LVI), 733-34.

Allottees of Shankar Market, New Delhi (LVI), 2356-57.

Aluminum Factory near Koyana Project (LVI), 2344-45.

Aluminum Plant (LVII), 5076.

Ankleshwar oilfied (LVI), 720-21.

Appeals of Mysore Government employees for transfer of Maharashtra (LVII), 3953-54.

Apsara Boats (LVI), 2015.

Arms aid to Pakistan by U.S.A. (LVI), 32-36

Arrears of income-tax from Oil Mill of Sholapur (LVII), 3928.

Arrest of Pakistani nationals (LVI), 2275.

'Assault on Prof. Shenoy at Georgetown (LVII), 5169.

Bauxite (LVI), 2016.

Beggars in Delhi (LVI), 764-65.

Biography of Netaji (LVIII), 7077.

ASSAR, SHRI: contd.

Bomb Explosions in Jammu (LVI), 2351.

Border Defence Committee (LVII), 5810.

Boys High School, Dinapur (LVII), 4565.

Capsizing of an engine and a bogay (LVI), 2574—76.

Centralised Traffic Control (LVII), 3535-36

Chinese in India (LVI), 748.

Chuchgate-Grant Road Railway track (LVII), 6431.

Compulsory Small Savings (LVIII), 6754.

Contribution to political parties by public corporations (LVIII), 7025.

Conversion activities of Christian Missionaries in M.P. (LVIII). 6868—70.

Crimes in Delhi (LVI), 750-51.

Damage to opium crops in Madhya Pradesh (LVII), 3951.

Damage to Vessels due to Cyclone in Maharashtra (LVII) 7397-98.

Defective construction of ship 'Haldia' (LVI), 1516.

Delegation of powers to Pondicherry (LVI), 69-70.

Derailment of wagons near Kalyan (LVI), 1573-74.

Derailment near Santa Cruz Station (LVI), 1573.

Discrimination against Indian teachers in U.K. (LVIII), 8038-39.

Diva-Panvel-Uran line (LVI), 1530.

Doctors in residential localities in Delhi (LVI), 2282-83.

East Pakistan Riots (LVI) 2298.

Enquiry into the spread of jaundice in Bombay (LVI), 1572.

European common market (LVI), 1147—53

Explosion in Khanpur Village near Delhi (LVII), 5819-20,

Export of sugar (LVI) 349-57.

ASSAR, SHRI: contd.

Export Rolling Stock (LVII), 3499-3500.

Fertilizer Plant at Trombay (LVIII), 7028-29.

Fire at Alexandra Docks, Bombay (LVI), 275-76.

Fire in Central Secretariat premises (LVI), 1167-68.

Fire in Pure Jharia Colliery (LVI), 1909-10.

Firing by Pakistani troops (LVI), 82-83.

Firing on Indian Troops in Katanga (LVII), 5753-54.

Glider 'Rohini' (LVI), 386-87.

Gulhati Commission (LVI), 372-73.

Heavy Electricals Ltd., Bhopal (LVI), 2286-87.

Hostile Nagas in Burma (LVI), 1165.

India Office Library (LVI), 709— 12.

◆ Indian Team to Congo (LVII), 5714

—16.

Indians in Ceylon (LVI), 7-8.

Indo-Pak rail service (LVI), 1462—64.

Indo-U.S.A. Air Services (LVI), 1508-9.

Loan from I.D.A. (LVI), 2615-16.

Local trains from Kalyan to Bombay (LVII), 3606.

Machinery for joint consultation for Government employees (LVI), 1896—98.

Manganese Mines in M.P. (LVII), 5793.

Mechanised farms (LVI), 1478-82.

Migration of rulers of former Indian States to Pakistan (LVII), 3969.

Mineral deposits in Baroda (LVIII), 6720-21.

Misshap in Central Railway Loco Shed (LVII), 3512. ASSAR, SHRI: contd.

Missing Navy Aircraft (LVI), 2932-33.

Muslim Convention in Delhi (LVI), 771.

Muslim population in Assam (LVI), 734-35.

Mysore-Maharashtra border dispute (LVI), 2016-17.

N.C.C. Camp at Kamptee (LVI), 781.

Nepalese trade delegation (LVI), 1200-01.

Oil near Gujerat (LVI), 1872-74.

Oil refineries (LVI), 1905-06.

PL 480 Agreement (LVI), 407.

Permanent Indus Commission (LVI), 1466—70.

Pollution of Jamuna waters in Delhi (LVI), 2614-15.

Postal forms (LVII), 5380—82.

Private Bus Service in Delhi (LVIII), 7266—69.

Purchase of rails from Russia (LVI), 411-12.

Quarters for P. & T. employees (LVI), 2687.

Raid by Pakistanis on Indian border (LVI), 3206-07.

Raids by Pakistanis (LVI), 1191.

Rapti bridge (LVI), 397.

Rates of opium (LVI), 3019-20.

Recovery of anti-India Literature in Delhi Shop (LVI), 1935-36.

Restrictions on Indians in Burma (LVII), 5086—92.

Return of Pakistani motor launch (LVI), 1173.

Rice from Burma (LVI), 1572-73.

Rourkela Steel Plant (LVI), 796.

Sangeet Natak Akademi (LVII), 5767.

'Seizure of smuggled cloves in Ratnagiri District' (LVII), 3920-21.

Service of beef in Ashoka Hotel (LVI), 2350.

Shooting by Pak Sutlej rangers (LVI), 3277-78.

ASSAR, SHRI: contd.

- Shortage of cement (LVI), 46-47.
- Shortage of newsprint (LVI), 1171-72.
- Silchar disturbances (LVII), 3870-71.
- 'Smuggling of gold' (LVI), 867-68.
- Suicide by women in Saurashtra (LVIII), 6737.
- Telegrams service (LVI), 2613-14.
- Thefts at Bombay Port (LVII), 3524-25.
- Train Accident at Kathihar (LVII), 4535-36.
- Train collision at Jalgaon station (LVII), 3586-87.
- Train collision at Telta Station (LVI), 380.
- Train derailments (LVI), 484-85.
- Train derailment (LVI), 1579-80.
- Tresspass into Indian Territory by Pakistani nationals (LVII), 4225.
- Trial of Col. Bhattacharjee in Pakistan (LVI), 2259—67.
- U.K. Probe on Influx of Indian Immigrants (LVIII), 6994—97.
- Use of Trombay Jetty by fishermen (LVII), 4863-64.
- Visit of a team of farmers to U.S.A. (LVII), 6420-21.
- Visit of Dr. Ram Subhag Singh to Ladakh (LVII), 4283-34.
- X-ray plans at Safdarjung Hospital, New Delhi (LVII), 3592-93.

Debate

- Collapse of earthern dam at Panshet (AM) (LVI), 178-74.
 - D.S.G. (General), 1961-62 (LVII), 5309-10.
 - B.S.G. (General) 1961-62, GeneralDis. (LVII), 5504—9.
- Flood situation (M) (LVII), 6029—

ATCHAMAMBA, DR.:

- Free and compulsory primary edu-
 - Gulhati Commission (LVI), 372-73.

- ATCHAMAMBA DR.: contd.
 - Hindi University in South (LVIII), 7600-7601.
 - Indigenous system of medicine (LVI), 512-13.
 - Late Running of trains (LVI), 511-12.
 - Registration of Quacks as Medical Practitioners (LVI), 518-14.
 - Third Class Women Passengers (LVI), 510-11.
 - Water and Drainage scheme (LVI), 514.

AWASTHI, SHRI JAGDISH:

- Allotment of wagons (LVII), 8654-55.
- Eviction of displaced families (LVIII), 7098.
- Facilities to class III Railway amployees (LVII), 5489.
- Halt station at Binor on Jhansi Branch line (LVII), 3655-56.
- Hindi stenographers (LVII), 4865-66.
- Leave for Industrial employees in Defence Establishments (LVIII), 6798.
- Leave Travel Concession to Industrial workers (LVIII), 6799.
- Monument at Akbarpur, Kanpur district (LVII), 5858-59.
- M.C.C. Rest House in Delhi (LVIII), 6685.
- Nangal Fertilizer Factory (LVII), 6361.
- Pay Commission's recommendations (LVIII), 6798-99.
- Pay scales of C.S.D. employees (LVIII), 6797-98.
- Ram Ganga River Project in U.P. (LVII), 6352—54.
- Release of Indian Nationals held in Tibet (LVIII), 7940.
- Rura station on N. Railway (LWF), 5488-89.
- Saturdays as off days (LVIII), 6785-86.
- Temporary Hindi knowing imployees (LVII), 5783-84.

AWASTHI, SHRI JAGDISH: contd.

Trained teachers (LVI), 506.

Voting rights to goans residing in India (LVII), 5118-19.

Debate

Flood situation (M) (LVII), 6017—20.

AYYAKAMAN, SHRI:

Report of Commissioner for Scheduled Castes and Scheduled Tribes (M) (LVI), 646—50.

1

BAHADUR SINGH, SHRI:

Aircrafts for I.A.C. (LVII), 8599-91.

Anti-national activities of foreigners (LVI), 753.

Bauxite deposits (LVI), 1995-96.

Bombay Central Training Institute
For Craftsmen Instructors
(LVIII), 7052-53.

Chini-ka-Roza at Agra (LVII), \$806.

4 Cooperative Joint Farming Societies (LVII), 6426.

Exploration of oil (LVII), \$828-31.

Food Production (LVII), 4525-26.

Indo-Pak Border Agreement (LVI), 3279.

Industries in Himachal Pradesh (LVII), 5158-59

Inquiry into Medical Profession (LVIII), 7346-47.

Institute of Precision Mechanics and Technicians (LVI), 1916.

Investment of U.S. private capital (LVIII), 7682.

Lubricating Oil Plant (LVII), 5740-

Machine Tool Factories (LVI) 3241.

Medium-sized Steel Plants (LVI),

778-79

Natural Gas (LVIII), 6650-52.

Oil exploration agreement with B.O.C. (LVI), 786-87.

Recruitment of Pilots by I.A.C. (LVII), 4450—53.

BAHADUR SINGH, SHRI: contd.

Registered Unemployed Persons (LVI), 1244-45.

Reward for discovery of minerals (LVII), 4775

Setting up of a Turbo Jet Plant by Air India International (LVII), 5402-03

Steel Allotment (LVII), \$807.

BAJAJ SHRI KAMALNAYAN:

Delhi Milk Scheme (LV1), 363.

Debate

Constitution (Tenth Amendment)
Bill:

Consid. (LVI), 2128-30.

Production, distribution, export and price fixation of Sugar (Dis.) (LVI), 1083—89

BALAKRISHNAN, SHRI:

A.I.R. Programme for Industrial Workers (LVII), 4245.

Bifurcation of double-member constituencies (LVII), 4750—56.

Cultivable waste land in the country (LVII), 3533-34.

Enforcement of Untouchability Act (LVII), 4808-04.

Fertilizer Plant in Madras (LVII), 6108-09.

Floods in the country (LVII), 4551-52

Joint Management Councils (LVI), 3238

Minor Irrigation Schemes (LVII), 3639.

Passenger trains on loop lines (LVII), 5479

Postal Forms (LVII), 5382

Potatoes in the Nilgiri District (LVIII), 7367-68.

BALAKRISHNAN, SHRI: contd.

Reading habits of people (LVII), 4881.

Rural life insurance (LVI), 1987.

Slum Clearance (LVII), 4167-69.

Small Scale Industries (LVIII), 7071-72

Survey of Ancillary industries in Madras (LVII) 6159-60.

Traffic congestion in cities (LVI), 2620-21

Train robbery near Kanpur (LVI), 2585

Training in Village Leaders' Camps (LVII), 4539.

Debate

Third Five Year Plan(M) (LVII), 4115—19.

BALMIKI, SHRI:

All India Radio (LVIII), 7094-95.

Debate

Flood situation (M) (LVII), 6018—17.

Report of Commissioner for Scheduled Castes and Scheduled Tribes (M) (LVI), 613—22

BANERJEE, SHRI PRAMANATH:

Amendment to Factories Act, 1949 (LVII) 4187-39.

Chinese in India (LVI), 748.

East Pakistan riots (LVI), 2298.

Hindustan Machine Tools Ltd. (LVI), 2285-86.

Labour Incentive Schemes in public sector undertakings (LVII), 5115

BANERJEE, SHRI S M.:

505 Army Base Workshop, Delhi (LVI), 2002; (LVII), 3911-12.

512 Army Workshop, Kirkee (LVII), 5796.

1960 strike (LVI) 2982.

AFHQ employees (LVII), 3907-08; (LVIII), 7736-37.

BANERJEE, SHRI S. M.: contd.

AVRO 748 (LVIII) 6655-58.

Accident in 505 Army Base Workshop (LVII), 4831-32.

Accidents in Budroochuke and Simlabahal collieries (LVII), 6107-08.

Accommodation for Defence employees (LVI), 1944, 2004-05.

Air space violations by Pakistan (LVI), 2924—27.

Air Violation by Portuguese Aircrafts (LVII), 5713, 5714.

Airmen held captive by Naga rebels (LVI), 1136-37

All India Institute of Medical Sciences (LVIII), 7293—97.

Alleged misappropriation of money in a public sector project (LVIII), 6705.

Allotment of government accommodation (LVII), 8187-88,

Allotment of Wagons to Kanpur (LVII), 4530

Anti-India statements of Ayub in America (LVI), 76-77.

Arms aid to Pakistan by U.S.A. (LVI), 32—36.

Army Medical Corps (LVII), 5846-47.

Arrears of income, wealth and gift taxes in Kanpur (LVII), 3910.

Assam evacuees in camps in West Bengal (LVI), 49-50.

Assam Language Policy (LVI), 1908-09.

Assistants in Central Secrets 11t (LVIII), 7641-42,

Attempted suicide by an Army officer (LVI), 2974.

Auction of property in Pahar Gan (LVII), 7075-78.

- BANERJEE, SHRI S. M.: contd."
 - Ban on communal parties (LVI), 722—26
 - Bhilai Steel Plant (LVI), 1933.
 - Bhilai Steel Project (LVI), 2000-01.
 - Blanking off alarm chains (LVI), 382
- Bonus Commission (LVI), 2288-89.
 - Bonus for H.A.L. workers (LVI), 2003-04.
 - Boot Plant in Harness and Saddery Factory, Kanpur (LVII), 3909-10.
 - C.H.S. Scheme for Civilian Defence Employees (LVII), 4884-85
 - C.S.I.R. (LVII) 5843-44
 - Casual Labour at Khargapur Railway Workshop (LVIII), 7328-27.
 - Central Government employees' participation in general strike (LVII), 3909.
 - Central Petroleum Research Institute, Dehra Dun (LVIII), 7710-11.
 - Central Sectt Service (LVIII), 6706-07
- Coal movement (LVI), 699
 - Coal shortage in Kanpur (LVII), 4843-44.
 - Code of discipline (LVI), 1237-38.
 - Commonwealth Defence Exercises (LVIII), 7662—53.
 - Community Centres in Government Servants' Colonies (LVII), 6084.
 - Conditions of service of Industrial and non-Industrial Defence Employees (LVIII), 6770-71.
 - Confirmation of steel plants workers (LVI), 2001.
 - Construction of new railway lines in Third Plan in U.P. (LVI), 1487.
 - Construction of ships by the Hindustan Shipyard (LVII), 5380
 - Contract Labour in Coal Mines (LVII), 4145.
 - Contributions to Coal Mines Provident Fund Scheme (LVII), 4147-48.
 - Dacoities in trains (LVI), 2671-73.
 - Defective rail anchors (LVI), 2297.

- BANERJEE, SHRI S. M.: contd.
 - Delhi Milk Scheme (LVI), 363.
 - Departmental tests in A.F.H.Q. (LVI), 2004.
 - Duties of Superintendents and officer Supervisors in AFHQ (LVII), 4773-74
 - East Pakistan Riots (LVI), 2298.
 - Enquiry in Military Secretary's Branch, A.H.Q. (LVII), 5756-57.
 - Enquiry into K. Ramarao's death (LVII), 4456.
 - Eviction of Displaced families (LVIII),
 - Expenditure on Ministers (LVI), 1939-40
 - Export of sugar (LVI), 349-357.
 - Exruler of Gondal (LVI), 2948-49.
 - Extra-departmental employees of P. & T. (LVII), 3487.
 - Facilities to Trade Unions (LVI), 2287
 - Farakka Barrage (LVII), 5397—5400.
 - Financial assistance to Jabaipur riot victims (LVII), 4830.
 - Financial problems outstanding between India and Pakistan (LVIII), 7618-19.
 - Fire in Pure Jhania Colliery (LVI), 1909-10
 - Fire in Railway depot at Dhilwan (LVII), 4439-41.
 - Firing by Pakistanis (LVI), 1179-80.
 - Firing by Pakistani troops (LVI), 82-83
 - First Class Coaches in Integral Coach Factory (LVI), 1492.
 - Food and Agriculture Minister's visit abroad (LVI), 342.
 - Fraud on N. Railway (LVI), 489---
 - Gangman run over by train near Kanpur (LVI) 2673.
 - General elections, 1961 (LVI), 872-73.
 - Girls' education (LVIII), 6686-87.
 - Goan spies (LVI), 1936-37.

- BANERJEE SHRI S. M.: contd.
 - Godown keepers in Ordnance Factories (LVI), 907-08
 - Gratuity for working journalists (LVIII), 7958.
 - Heavy Electricals Ltd., Bhopal (LVI), 2286-87, 2338-89, 2339-40, 3268-69.
 - Hospital at Kanpur under Employess' State Insurance Scheme (EWII), 19146-47.
 - Houses for colliery workers (LVIII), 7036-37.
 - House search of a Reserve Bank Director (LVIII), 6772-73.
 - Hunger strike by Members of Lady Hardinge Medical College and Hospital Employees' Union (LVI), 1559.
 - Implementation of interim award of jute wage board (LVI), 2289
 - Implementation of Recommendations of Cement Wage Board (LVII), 4177-78,
 - Implementation of recommendations of Sugar Wage Board (LVII),
 - Implementation of Recommendations of Textile Wage Board (LVII), 4148-52.
 - Import licence for spring parts of press buttons (LVIII), 8033-84.
 - Import of spring parts of press buttons (LVIII), 8034-35.
 - India-China Border Dispute (LIVI), 111-112.
 - India Electric Works Ltd. (LVI), 3304-05.
 - Indian Institute of Technology, Kanpur (LVIII) 6659-59.
 - Industrial Council for Ordnance Factory Employees (LVII), 5784-36.
 - Industrial development of U.P. (LNI), 3287-68.
 - Integrity of Government servants (LVI), 2054
 - Inter-State movement of khandsari, sugar candy, bura etc (LVI), 2673-74

- BANERJEE SHRI S. M.: contol.
 - Investigations re: Ruby General Insurance Company (LVIII), 4610-11, 12,
 - Jeejeebhoi Committee (LVI), 2692.
 - L. D. Cs. (LVIII) 6804.
 - L. D. Cs. and U. D. Cs. (LVEII), 6805-06, 7730-31
 - L. D. Cs. in Armed Forces Headquarters (LVIII), 6803-04, 7726-27.
 - L.D.Cs. in Ordnance Factories (LVII) 4842-43
 - Leave for Industrial employees in Defence Establishments (LVIII), 6798.
 - Leave Travel Concession to Industrial workers (LVIII), 8799.
 - Liegislation for Control of Leprosy (LVII), 3561
 - Local purchase of army stores (LVI), 2982-3.
 - Local purchase of stores in 605
 Army Base Workshops (LWIII),
 6796-97
 - M.E.S. employees (LVII), 3912-13.
 - Machinery for joint consultation for Government employees (LVI), 1896—98.
 - Manufacture of Destroyers (LVII), 5768.
 - Manufacture of petrol tanks in .505 Army Base Workshop (LVIII), 6795-96
 - Manufacture of tanks (LVI), 791; (LVII), 6693-94
 - Military Administrative heads of Steel Plants (LVI), 2000
 - Mundhra concerns at Kampur (LVII), 5162-63
 - Murder in Pathankot Express (LVI), 2629
 - N.C.C. Rest House in Delhi (LVMI)
 - Naga hostiles (LVI), 1153-57
 - Naga rebels (LVII), 4215
 - Nagaland (LVI), 1134.

- BANERJEE, SHRI B. M.: contd.
 - National Coal Development Corporation (LVIII) 6640.
 - National consciousness among students (LVIII), 7645-46.
 - National Council for Women's Education (LVI), 1885—90.
 - National Physical Laboratory, New Delhi (LVHI), 7712-13.
 - Heir station near Govindnigar (LVI) 2876
 - Oil exploration agreement with B.O.C. (LVI), 786-87.
 - Oeler Electric Lamp Company (LVII), 5161-62.
 - Out-of-turn allotment of accommodation (LVI), 42-43
 - Over-bridges in Kanpur (LVI), 2675-76
 - P. & T. Employees under Suspension (LVIII), 7400-7401.
 - P & T Quarters at Indore (LVI), 470.
 - P. & T. staff at Jadore (LVI), 2676-77.
 - Panel for Section Officers (LVIII), 6776-77.
 - Pay Commissions Recommendations (LVII), 5720—23; (LVIII), 6798-99.
 - Pay scales of C. S. D. employees (LVIII), 6797-98.
 - Pay scales of Defence Forces Personnel (LVI), 1875-76.
 - Pay scales of officer supervisors in A.F.H.Q. (LVI), 2980-81.
 - Payments to Laxmi Bank Depositors (LVII), 3872-73.
 - Penicillin and streptomycin (LVIII), 7943—45.
 - Pension of Ex-servicemen (LVII), 5733.
 - Permanency in Defence Establishments (LVII), 5762
 - Piece workers of Ordnance Factories (LVIII), 6729
 - Pooling of A.F.H.Q. with Ministry of Defence (LVI), 2944.

- BANERJEE, SHRI S. M.: contd.
 - Postal Stamps of Swami Dayanand Saraswati (LVII), 4450
 - Power requirements for industries in West Bengal (LVI), 1499.
 - Power shortage in U.P. (LVI), 2674-78
 - Price of cloth in U.P. (LVII), \$138.
 - Prices of Foodgrains (LVII), 4518-
 - Price policy (LVI), 71.
 - Printing of ballot papers in Punjab-(LVI) 1864.
 - Printing of electoral rolls in Urdu (LVII), 4795.
 - Production of cloth (LVI), 2293-94.
 - Production of small cars (LVI), 4-7.
 - Promotion for A.S.C. Naiks (LVIII), 7713.
 - Promotions in Armed Forces Meadquarters (LVII), 5852-53.
 - Provident fund for industrial workers (LVI), 2030-31
 - Parchase by Army Base Workshops (LVIII), 6769-70.
 - Purchase of palaces of ex-rulers (LVII) 3842
 - Purtabpore Company Limited (LVII), 5163
 - Quarters in Gole Market area, New Delhi (LVI), 118-19, 1226-27; (LVIII), 8059
 - Quasi-permanent status in A.F.H.Q. (LVI), 2980.
 - Quota of 1st class berths in Lucknow-Amritsar Fast Passenger (LVI) 2699
 - Rajhara Iron Ore Mine (LVI), 851.
 - Rate of contribution to provident fund (LVI), 86.
 - Recognition of Defence Establishments Unions (LVII), 3011.
 - Recruitment in A.F.H.Q. (LVI), 2981-82
 - Recruitment in Directorate of Education, Delhi Administration (LVIII) 6774.
 - Recruitment of L. D. Cs. in AFHQ. (LVI), 850-51.

- BANERJEE SHRI S. M.: contd.
 - Recruitment through U.P.S.C. (LVIII), 6767-68.
 - Release of fishermen kidnapped by Pakistanis (LVI), 3262.
 - Repayment of Advance to TISCO and IISCO (LVII), 57116.
 - Residential University at Kanpur (LVII), 3708.
 - Resignation of Shri Rajeshwar Dayal (LVI), 19—22
 - Retrenched Employees of the Rehabilitation Ministry (LVII), 6073—75.
 - Review of cases of employees who participated in the general strike (LVII), 3908-09.
 - Rihand Dam (LVI), 383.
 - Rourkela Steel Plants (LVI), 796.
 - S.C. and S. T. employees (LVII), 4831.
 - Sangeet Natak Akademi (LVII), 5767.
 - Saturdays as off days (LVIII), 6785-86.
 - Seniority of Trains Examiners (LVIII), 7277.
 - Settlement of disputes on Railways (LVI), 347, 348
 - Settlement of pending cases on N.E. Railway (LVIII), 7355-56.
 - Shifting of A. F. HQRS (LVII),
 - Sholapur Spinning and Weaving Mills (LVIII), 7938.
 - Situation in Punjab (LVIII), 7997-8001.
 - Smuggling of foreign goods (LVIII), 7714.
 - Solution of Congo problem (LVI), 2272-74.
 - Steel Production (LVI), 2968.
 - Steel production in Ordnance Factories (LVI), 2928.
 - Stenographers in A.F.H.Q. (LVIII), 7727.
 - Stock verifiers on Northern Railway (LVIII), 7373-74.

- BANERJEE, SHRI S. M.: contd.
 - Strike by Defence Employees (LVII), 5796-97.
 - Strike in Durgapur Steel Plant (LVI).
 - Suicide by a Government employee in Delhi (LVI), 1129.
 - Suicide by an Army Officer in Asansol (LVI), 752.
 - Sultanpur Bye-elections (LVIII), 7715-16.
 - Supersonic Aircraft (LVI), 780. Supply of coal and coke in U.P. (LVII), 3910-11.
 - Suspension of Defence employees (LVI), 851-52.
 - Tagore Centenary celebrations (LVII) 3872
 - Tenure of service of Defence employees in administrative cells (LVI), 1999-2000.
 - Theft in Kanpur Loco Workshops (LVII), 3640-41.
 - Transfer of Berubari (LVI), 79-80.
 - Transport facilities for Defence employees in Panagarh (LVI) 3924.
 - Trial of Col. Bhattacharjee in Pakistan (LVI), 2259—67.
 - Trespass by Pakistanis (LVII), 4136-37.
 - Two-roomed quarters for Class IV staff of Central Government (LVIII), 8061-62,
 - U.P.S.C. Typing Test for AFHQ Employees (LVII), 5853.
 - Uniform wages in Steel Projects (LVII), 3882,
 - Wage Boards (LVI), 3196-97.
 - Wage Board for iron and steel industry (LVI), 1163-64.
 - Wage Board for Jute Industry. (LVIII), 6984-85.
 - Wage structure in coal mines (LVI), 16.

- BANERJEE, SHRI S. M.: contd.
 - Debate
 - Wool-combing plant at Ludhiana (Punjab) (LVIII), 7954.
 - Works Committees for Defence Installations (LVIII), 6771-72
 - Works Committees in Steel Plants (LVI), 2917.
 - Works Committee of 505 Army Base Workshop (LVI), 2983-84.
 - Yamuna Hydro-Electric Project (LVII), 5407-08.

Debate

- Alleged Pakistani raid on Indian village (AM) (LVII), 3664-65.
- Ashes of Netaji Subhas Chandra Bose and Biplabi Mahanayak Rasa Bihari Basu (Res.) (LVIII), 8238.
- B.O.H. (LVII), 4575.
- Ban on employment of retired Government servants (Res.) (LVI), 1830—34,
- Breach in the bund of the Jamuna (AM) (LVII), 3971, 4254.
- Contributory Health Service Scheme (Res.) (withdrawn) (LVIII), 8202—05.
- Correction of Answer to S. Q. No. 526 (LVII), 4274-75.
- D. S. G. (General), 1961-62 (LVII), 5304-09.
- Deaths due to collapse of rope bridge over the river Teesta (A.M.) (LVIII), 7103, 7105.
- Floods in Uttar Pradesh (CA) (LVII), 4899.
- Flood situation (C.A.) (LVI), 177—80.
- Flood situation (M) (LVII), 6026—28.
- Indian Railways (Amendment)
 Bill:
 - Consid., as reported by S.C. (LVIII), 7155—60.

- BANERJEE, SHRI S. M.: contd.
 - Martin S. Light Railway Yatri Sangha (Pet) (LVII), 3977.
 - Minimum Wages (Amendment) Bill: 1316—21.
 - Production and Supply of Coal (M) (LVIII), 7888—90.
 - Production, distribution, export and price fixation of Sugar (Dis.) (LVI), 1069—76.
 - Re: issue of summons to Editor of Blitz (LVII), 3786.
 - Re. Summons issued to Shri Karanjia (LVII), 5052-53.
 - Representation of the People (Amendment) Bill:
 - Consid. as reported by S.C. (LVII), 6274, 6483—99.
 - Scarcity of raw jute (Dis) (LVII), 4709—14.
 - Statement (LVIII), 8095-96.
 - Strike by workers in the Hindustan Shipyard, Vizagapatnam (CA) (LVI) 2075—77.
 - Sugarcane Cess (Validation) Bill:
 - Consid., (LVIII), 7181-86.
 - Thirteenth Report of Committee of Privileges (Karanjia case) (M) (LVI), 3055.
 - University Grants Commission (M) (LVI), 297-302.

BANGSHI THAKUR, SHRI:

- Buildings for Posts and Telegraphs Department (LVII), 4155.
- Construction of new railway lines in Third Plan in U.P. (LVI), 1487.
- Flood Control in Tripura (LVII), 6432.
- Floods in Amarpur (LVII), 6450.
- Grow More Food Scheme in Tripura (LVI), 1622.

BANGEHI THAKUR, SHRI; contd.

Paddy production in Tripura (LVI), 2722

Rice crisis at Raima of Amarpur (LVII), 5483.

River Feni in Tripura (LVII), cool—c7.

Trespass by Pakistanis (LVII), 4135-36.

Tribal Jhumias (LVII), 4545; (LVII) 4849-50; (LVIII), 7858-59.

Tribal refugees from Pakistan (LVII), 4846.

BARUA, SHRI HEM:

Admission in polytechnics (LVI), 798-99.

Airmen held captive by Naga rebels (LVI), 1136-27

An English Supplementary Reader Set Defin schools (LVI), 1900, 1901.

Ankleshwar oilfield (LVI), 720-21.

Anti-India propaganda in Pondicherry (LVIII), 7963-64.

Appellate Courts for former French gossessions in India (LVII), 5105.

Arms and to Pakistan by U.S.A. (LVI), 35.

Assam Nagaland Boundary dispute (LVIII), 7000.

Assamese language (LVIII), 7968.

Availability of Data obtained from space flights (LVII), 3820,

B. G. line from Siliguri (LVI), 416.

Backward Areas (LVNI), 6982-83.

Ban on obscene Cinema Posters (LVII), 3861.

Bank Deposits Insurance Scheme (LVI), 2891-92.

Barauni Refinery (LVI), 903-04.

Block closure of jute mills (LVI), 1189-90.

Bokaro Steel Plant (LVI), 782-83.

Books for primary schools (LVI), 2931.

Border violation by Pakistanis (LVI), 3189-90.

BARUA, SHRI HEM: contd.

British citizenship for Phizo (LVIII), 7970-71.

British Naval Doctor's visit to Ladakh (LVII), 5101.

Hy-products of oil Refineries (LVII), 3663.

C.O.D., Chheoki (LVII), 4748-49.

C.P.M.O. Company in Madhya Pradesh (LVIII), 6733-34.

Cheap text books on technical Bubjects (LVI), 769.

China Pakistan Border Agreement (LVI), 2249, 2250, 2251.

Chinese in India (LVI), 748,

Community Development Movement (LVII), 4546.

Conference of State Education Department Secretaries (UVII), 5804.

Conference of Uncommitted Nations (LVI), 68-69.

Cost of industrial production (LVI),

Dead Body of a Girl at Amingaon; Station (LVIII), 7298—7300.

Death of Dr. Ao. (LVIII), 7990—

Defective construction of ship 'Haldia' (LVI), 1516.

De-Jure Transfer of Pondicherry (LVI), 1183.

Demand for Will State (LVI), 794.

Development of Bhutan (LVII), 5083-84.

Development of coal mines in Private Sector (LVIII), 7649-50.

Distribution of waters of Eastern rivers between India and Pakistan (LVI), 2633-34.

East Pakistan Riots (LVI), 2896.

Economic growth (LVI), 906-07.

Education of children of Government employees (LVIII), 7617.

Employees' State Insurance Scheme (LVII), 6173.

Employment of Indian Seamen (LVI), 2625-26.

BARUA, SHRI HEM: contd.

Expionage Cases (LVII), 3836-39.

Estimates of Refineries (LVII), 3823—27.

European common market (LVI), 1147-63.

Executives for steel plants (LVI), 1866—72.

Explosives (LVI), 3209-11.

Export of consumer and semi-processed goods to Russia and East European countries (LVI), 1269-70.

Exports of handicrafts (LVI), 1201-02.

Export of shoes to Russia (LVI), 1224.

Export of sugar (LVI), 349-57.

Family planning (LVI), 528.

Farakka Barrage (LVII), 5399-5400.

Film Censor Board (LVI), 3226-27.

Financial problems outstanding between India and Pakistan (LVIII), 7618.

Food and Agriculture Minister's visit abroad (LVI), 342, 343.

Foreign Aid to India (LVII), 4181-82.

Foreign collaboration for all exploration (LVII), 3933.

Foreign exchange for students (LVI), 908-09.

MF-24 (LVI), 906.

Hindi medium in All India Service Examinations (LVI), 727-28.

Hindi University in South (LVIII), 7600.

I.A.C. Office, Calcutta (LVI), 368-69. Increase of fare by I.A.C. (LVI), 389.

India Office Library (LVI), 709—12.

Indians in Ceylon (LVI), 7-8.

Indians in South Africa (LVI), 1177.

Indian Team to Congo (LVII), 5715-16

Indian Troops for Congo (LVII), 5070-71.

BARUA, SHRI HEM: contd.

Indo-Ceylon talks (LVI), 8-15.

Indo-Pak rail service (LVI), 1464.

Insurance of Ships against war risk (LVI), 2896-97.

International Development Association (LVI), 1938-39.

International Film Festival in Delhi (LVI), 2295-96.

International Sugar Council (LVI), 1471

Lady Chatterley's Lover (LVI), 901-02.

Land army (LVI), 335-40.

Land in Delhi (LVI), 740-41.

Language formula of Bengal Chief Minister (LVI), 759.

Loan from I.D.A. (LVI), 2615-16.

Lubricating Oil Plant (LVII), 5740,

Machinery for joint consultation for Government employees (LVI), 1896—98.

Manganese Mines in M.P. (LVII), 5793

Manufacture of newsprint (LVI).

Manufacture of tanks (LVI), 791.

Middlings from Washeries (LVI), 2913—16.

Military Training Schools (LVI), 788.

Muslim population in Assam (LVI), 734-35.

Nagas (LVI), 1134-36.

Nagaland (LVI), 1130-34.

National Coal Development Corporation (LVIII), 6940.

National consciousness among students (LVIII), 7645-46.

Natural gas (LVIII), 6651-52.

New Railway Hospital At Kalyan (LVIII), 7298.

Oil exploration agreement with B.O.C. (LVI), 786-87.

Oil exploration in Gangetic regiona (LVI), 908

Oil Industry Expansion in Private Sector (LVI), 2908—10.

Oil near Gujerat (LVI), 1872-74.

BARUA, SHRI HEM: contd.

Outlay for Assam for 1961-62 (LVI), 99.

Pay scales of Assistants (LVI), 1981.

Peaceful uses of atomic energy (LVI), 101.

Petroleum imports (LVI), 727.

Prices of staple fibre yarn (LVIII), 7014.

Production of small cars (LVI), 4-7.

Public Sector Undertakings (LVII), 4206-07.

Public Service Commission for Public Undertakings (LVII), 4744-45.

Purchase of mechanical spare parts (LVI), 729.

'Pyar Ki Pyas' (LVIII), 8002.

Raid by Pakistanis (LVIII), 7015-16.

Recognition of C.P.W.D. Employees' Union (LVI), 3246.

Regional Forest Research Centre at Jabalpur (LVI), 440.

Release of Indian Nationals held in Tibet (LVIII), 7940.

Reorganisation of External Affairs Ministry (LVI), 53.

Reorganisation of U.N. Secretariat (LVI), 1162.

Repayment of Advance to TISCO and IISCO (LVII), 5717-18.

Report by U.N. Expert on Bombay Port (LVI), 1482-83.

Resignation of Shri Rajeshwar Dayal (LVI), 19—22.

Restrictions on Indians in Burma (LVII), 5086—92.

Roads in border areas (LVIII), 7629, 7630.

Sale of Khadi through Panchayats and Panchayat Samitis (LVII), 4141.

Science Museum in Delhi (LVI), 2902—04.

Second Shipyard at Cochin (LVI), 398.

Shifting of U.N. Headquarters (LVII), 4231.

BARUA, SHRI HEM: contd.

Shipbuilding and ship repairs (LVI), 2589—92.

Shortage of newsprint (LVI), 1171-72.

Siliguri rail mishap (LVI), 1461-62.

Sino-Indian Border dispute (LVI), . 58.

Smuggling of foodgrains into Tibet (LVI), 50,

Statement by the Union Law Minister (LVII), 5741—44.

Suction dredger for Calcutta Port (LVI), 2594.

Sui Gas from Pakistan (LVI), 728.

Survey Vescel 'Haldia' (LVIII), 7293.

Taxation Advisory Body (LVI) 2898.

Technicians for Steel Plants (LVI), 795.

Telephone connections in Assam (LVII), 3570.

Tibetan refugees (LVI) 1128.

Trade in cotton textiles (LVI), 1194.

Train robbery near Kanpur (LVI),
2583.

Transmitter at Raipur (LVI), 99-100.

Trial of Col. Bhattacharjee in Pakistan (LVI), 2261, 2262, 2263, 2265.

U.K. Probe on Influx of Indian Immigrants (LVIII), 6994—97.

Visit of Sikkim Maharajkumar (LVII), 5076—80.

Debate

Alleged Pakistani infiltration into Assam (AM) (LVI), 167.

Alleged Pakistani raid on Indian village (AM) (LVII), 3665-66.

Apprehension of alleged spy (AM) (LVI), 3312-13.

Committee of Privileges:

Thirteenth Report (Karanjia case) 1 (LVI), 3050-51.

Correction of Answers to S.Q. No. 526 (LVII), 4272—75.

Incident in Nagaland (AM) (LVII), 4257, 4258, 4259.

BARUA, SHRI HEM: contd.

Obituary Reference:

Death of Dr. Ao (LVII), 4895-96.

Production of oil at Cambay and Ankaleshwar oilfields (CA) 3974—76.

Report of Aligarh Muslim University Enquiry Committee (adopted)
(M) (LVI), 1730—35.

Serving of notice on residents of huts in Prasad Nagar about demolition of huts (AM) (LVII), 5496.

Third Five Year Plan (M) (LVII), 3978—3983.

Torture of Goan Nationalist Leader (M) (LVI), 2387.

BARUPAL, SHRI P. L.:

Ban on non-plan Government posts (LVII), 4867-68.

Central Police Training School, Mount Abu (LVII), 3955-56.

Centre for Central Services Examination in Rajasthan (LVII), 4868.

Confirmation of employees (LVIII), 7380

Dairy Farming in Rajasthan (LVII), 4566-67.

Damage to crops due to Ghaggar floods (LVII), 6385.

Engineering Colleges and Polytechnics (LVII), 5766-67.

Export of Iron-ore to Japan and other countries (LVIII), 7020-21.

Fertilizer plants (LVIII), 7019-20.

Financial aid to Rajasthan (LVII), 4884.

Forged passports (LVII), 4235-36.

General Strike on Railways (LVI), 2667-68.

Ghaggar River (LVII), 3559-60.

Houses in Lajpatnagar (LVII), 5373—77.

Import of machinery for railways (LVII), 5473.

Indo-Pak rail service (LVI), 1462—64.

BARUPAL, SHRI: P. L.: contd.

Industrial Training Centres in Rajasthan (LVII), 5185.

Legislative control on manufacture of Ayurvedic and Unani medicines (LVII), 5390.

New Postal stamps (LVII), 3657-58.
Oil in Bikaner (LVII), 3964-65.

Panchayats in Rajasthan (LVII), 6462-63.

Payment of claims to West Pakistan refugees (LVI), 3302-3.

Plantation of trees in Rajasthan (LVII), 6463-64.

Profits from Prize Bond Scheme (LVII), 3965.

Railway Crossings in Bikaner Division (LVII), 4567.

Recognition of Labour Unions (LVIII), 6768-69.

Sainik schools (LVII), 3888-89.

Seizure of smuggled goods at Bikaner station (LVIII), 6789-90.

Stabbing incidents in trains (LVI), 481-82.

State awards (LVIII), 6762.

Telephone connections (LVII), 6457—59.

Thefts and dacoities on Railways (LVI), 1638.

Third Class Railway compartments (LVI), 1638.

Tibetan refugees (LVI), 1273.

Transfer of Berubari (LVI), 79-80.

Veterinary colleges (LVI), 2738.

Debate

Report of Commissioner for Scheduled Castes and Scheduled Tribes (M) (LVI), 947—55.

BASAPPA, SHRI:

Debate

Flood situation (M) (LVII), 6001-

BASUMATARI, SHRI:

Assam Nagaland Boundary dispute (LVIII), 6999.

BASUMATARI, SHRI: contd.

Backward Areas (LVIII), 6983.

Conversion activities of Christian Missionaries in M.P. (LVIII), 6669.

Heavy Machine Tools Plant, Ranchi (LVIII), 6989.

Nagaland (LVI), 1133.

Debate

Report of Commissioner for Scheduled Castes and Scheduled Tribes (M) (LVI), 942—47.

BECK, SHRI IGNACE:

Debate

Report of Commissioner for Scheduled Castes and Scheduled Tribes (M) (LVI), 983—87.

BHADAURIA, SHRI ARJUN SINGH: Africanisation of services in Kenya (LVI), 3227.

Aircrash near Ludhiana (LVI), 783-

Allotment of quarters (LVIII), 8948-49.

Allowance to dependants of officers in Naga custody (LVII), 4784-85.

Appeal of P. M. to Services (LVI), 1193-94.

Arms Rules (LVI), 1932.

Arrest of Assistant Station Master of Etawah Station (LVIII), 7405-6.

Arrest of Indian official in Congo (LVI), 51.

AVRO 748 (LVIII), 6655-58.

Ban on Obscene Cinema Posters (LVII), 3861.

Bauxite deposits (LVI), 1995-96.

Bhilai Steel Plant (LVI), 852.

Bifurcation of double-member constituencies (LVII), 4750—56.

Bokaro Steel Plant (LVI), 782-83.

Bonus Commission (LVI), 2288-89.

British Naval Doctor's visit to Ladakh (LVII), 5099-5101

Cachar riots (LVII), 3944-45.

Calcutta broadcast (LVI), 154-155.

BHADAURIA, SHRI ARJUN SINGH: contd.

Debate

Calcutta Port (LVI), 410-11.

Censorship of Indian telegrams in Pakistan (LVI), 1180.

Central Training and Research Institute for Road Transport Officials (LVII), 5415.

Chinese in India (LVI), 748.

Coffee crop (LVI), 151.

Compulsory National Service for Students (LVI), 2939.

Condition in Goa (LVI), 2297.

Conference on Congo (LVI), 45-48.

Convention of Excise Officials (LVI), 2061-62.

Crimes in Delhi (LVI), 750-51.

Custodian General of Evacuee Property (LVI), 136.

Deaths due to over-turning of an Army truck (LVI), 742-43.

Defective oil pipeline (LVI), 735-36.

Delhi Milk Scheme (LVI), 362-64

Delhi Ring Railway (LVI), 2655-56.

Distribution of posts in UNESCO (LVII), 4861-62.

Drive against Immorality in Delhi (LVIII), 6749.

Etawan station (LVI), 448. European common market (LVI), 1147—53.

Repenses on Prime Minister's Manali trip (LVI), 2349.

Exploration of mineral wealth (LVIII), 7602—7607.

Explosion in Khanpur Village near Delhi (LVII), 5819-20.

Film Censor Board (LVI), 3226-27.

Fine for violation of foreign exchange rules (LVI), 898.

Firing by Pakistanis (LVI), 1179-80.

Gadget for reduction in petrol consumption (LVI), 898-99.

Gold deposits in Kerala (LVI), 1922-23.

Gold mines in Bangalore (LVIII), 6751-52.

- BHADAURIA, SHRI ARJUN SINGH: contd.
 - Gujerat Refinery (LVI), 754.
 - Heavy Electrical Plants (LVI), 3239-40.
 - High Cost in New Railway Constructions (LVII), 4508-09.
- ▲ Hostile Nagas in Burma (LVI), 1165. House rent of Government Quarters (LVII), 5186-87.
 - House rent of Jaipur House Stables, New Delhi (LVIII), 8037-38.
 - Hunger strike by Members of Lady Hardinge Medical College and Hospital Employees' Union (LVI), 1559.
 - Indians in U.N.O. (LVI), 1169-70. Indian Team to Congo (LVII), 5714—16.
 - Indo-Ceylon talks (LVI), 8-15.
 - Indo-Czechoslovakia Air Agreement (LVI), 531-32.
 - Industries in Nepal by Indian businessmen (LVI), 80.
 - International Sugar Council (LVI), 1470—73.
 - Irregular allotment of land in Punjab (LVI), 2371.
 - Irregularities in Robertsganj-Garhwa Road Project (LVIII), 7383-84.
 - Kidnapping by hostile nagas (LVIII), 7065.
 - Language formula of Bengal Chief Minister (LVI), 759
 - Levy on Indians in Ceylon (LVIII), 7042-43.
 - Loans under Middle Income Group Housing Scheme (LVII), 4252-53.
 - Looting of Sirathu Post Office (LVI), 525-26.
 - Machine buildings industry (LVI), 1271-72.
 - Manufacture of car components (LVI), 155.
 - Milk factory in Mysore (LVI), 527-28.

- BHADAURIA, SHRI ARJUN SINGH: contd.
 - Monument at Narnaul (LVI), 853.
 - Movement of ballast (LVI), 2682.
 - National bird (LVII), 5437.
 - National consciousness among students (LVIII), 7645-46.
 - Nepalese trade delegation (LVI), 1200-01.
 - New Railway lines connecting certain cities of U.P. and M.P. (LVI), 1563.
 - Oil from Russia (LVI), 897-98.
 - Overbridge near Lajpat Nagar, Delhi (LVI),1629.
 - Panchkuin Road shops. (LVII). 6447.
 - Paper mills (LVI), 55-56.
 - Passenger traffic and accidents on . Railway (LVI), 446-47.
 - Printogram Telegraph Service (LVII), 4448-49.
 - Production of pipes in Rourkela pipe Plant (LVI), 897.
 - Production of small cars (LVI), 4-7.
 - Purchase of aircraft from Air-International (LVI),798.
 - Purchase of rails from Russia (LVI), 411-12.
 - Rails from Poland and Czechoslovakia (LVII), 5393.
 - Railway accident on Sariyan Station. N.E. Railway (LVI), 1629-30.
 - Rate of ballast on Mughalsaria-Fatehpur line (LVI), 2682-83.
 - Rates of cutting of rocks and earth work (LVIII), 7382-83.
 - Regional Labour Commissioner, Kanpur (LVIII), 8035-36.
 - Regional Sugar Research Centres (LVI), 1577.
 - Rehabilitation Finance Administration (LVIII), 7733-34.
 - Reorganisation of U.N. Secretariat (LVI), 1162.
 - Report of Hindu Religious Endowments commission (LVII), 3853— 55.

BHADAURIA, SHRI ARJUN SINGH: contd.

Research in labour relations (LVI), 1174.

Restoration of property to Muslim evacuees (LVI), 1271.

Restrictions on booking of goods from Bechupur station (N. Rly.) (LVIII) 7384-85.

Robertganj-Garwa Road Line (LVI), 480-81.

Rourkela Steel Plant (LVI), 796.

Russian help for fighting smallpox in India (LVI), 2732.

Sainik schools (LVII), 3888-89.

Security Paper Mill, Hoshangabad (LVII), 5794.

Seizure of gold in Delhi (LVII), 4778.

Service of beef in Ashoka Hotel (LVI), 2350.

Shortage of newsprint (LVI), 1171-72.

Shortage of wagons on Railways (LVI), 520.

Slum clearance scheme (LVI), 1167.

Small scale woolen manufacturers in Delhi (LVI), 1187-88.

Standard for hot-rolled steel (LVI), 102

Students going abroad (LVI), 853.

Substitute railway employees (LVIII), 7372-73.

Suicide by a Government employee in Delhi (LVI), 1128—30.

Supersonic Aircraft (LVI), 780.

Survey of Foreign aid programme in India (LVI), 2045.

Telephone connection (LVI), 2695.

Theft of Railway property at Delhi Station (LVI), 400.

Tibetan refugees (LVI), 1121-28.

Trade in cotton textiles (LVI), 1194.

Train collision near Jubbulpore (LVII), 3607.

U.S. loan for Boeing to A.I.I. (LVI), 391.

Unauthorised colonies in Delhi (LVII), 3899-3900.

BHADAURIA, SHRI ARJUN SINGH: contd.

University at Raipur (LVII), 3963.

Visit of Indian officials to Barahoti (LVII), 5120.

Weather station for jet flights in Delhi (LVI), 416.

Debate

Ban on employment of retired Government servants (Res.), (negatived) (LVII), 1812—21, 4974—77.

BHAGAT, SHRI B. R.:

Debate

Appropriation (No. 4) Bill, 1961. Consid. and Pass (Ms.) (LVII), 6481-82.

D.S.G. (General), 1961-62:

St. presented (LVI), 2080.

General Dis. (LVII), 5875-77.

Deposit Insurance Corporation Bill: Consid Cl. (LVIII), 8103—07, 8109-10, 7757—65, 7832—44.

Consid Cl. (LVIII), 7845, 7846, 7849, 7850.

Passed (LVIII), 8111.

Individual Income (Res.) (with-drawn) (LVI), 1801—11.

Sugarcane Cess (Validation) Bill: Int. (LVII), 6480-81.

Consid., (LVIII), 7179-81.

Motion to pass, 7220.

BHAGWATI SHRI:

Third Five Year Plan (M), 4338—44.

BHAGAT DARSHAN, SHRI:

A.I.R. centres (LVI), 3266.

Air crash near Ukhimatha (U.P.) (LVI), 1903-04.

Air violation by Chinese (LVI), 733-34.

All India Community Development Training Institute, Mussoori (LVI), 1506-07.

All India P. & T. Services Commission (LVIII), 7266.

Anna and Pice Coins (LVII), 5797. Atomic plant (LVI), 1146-47.

- BHAKT DARSHAN, SHRI: contd.
 - Bharat Pensioners' Samaj (LVI)
 - Biography of Sardar Vallabhbai Patel (LVII), 5146.
 - Border districts (LVIII), 7676-77.
- Bridge Between Lodi colony and Seva Nagar (LVII), 4512
 - Brihat Hindi Shabdasagar (LVIII), 7632, 33, 34, 35.
 - Buildings for Posts and Telegraphs Department (LVII), 4152—56.
 - Cantonment Boards (LVIII), 7677.
 - Canvas bags for school children (LVI), 1933-34.
 - Civilian employees in border areas (LVII), 4797.
- Conditions of work of Central Government employees (LVIII), 7644-45.
- Construction of new railway lines in Third Plan in U.P. (LVI), 1486—88.
- Cosmic Ray Research Institute (LVI), 2337-38.
 - Cottage industries (LVI), 116.
 - Delhi Police (LVI), 2005-06.
 - Development of backward areas of Uttar Pradesh (LVI), 2337.
 - Development of Bhutan (LVII), 5080—84.
 - Development of hilly areas in U.P. (LVI), 2334-35.
 - Development of hilly areas of Punjab (LVI), 2338.
 - District Navy, Army and Air Boards (LVII), 3873.
 - Drug plants (LVI), 1195.
 - Education of children of Government employees (LVIII) 7616.
- Establishment of Hydro-electric Project Institute (LVI), 477.
- Exploration of Mineral Wealth (LVIII), 7606.
- Ex-servicemen in Uttar Pradesh (LVIII), 6730-31.
- Extra-departmental employees of P. & T. (LVII), 3485—88.

- BHAKT DARSHAN, SHRI: contd.
- Fertilizer plant in U.P. (LVI), 1161-62.
- Financial assistance for Uttar Pradesh (LVI), 115.
- Fire in Survey of India Office, Dehra Dun (LVII), 5765.
- Forest Research Institute, Dehradun (LVII), 3567.
- Forest Resources of the Country (LVII), 4486.
- Geological survey in U.P. (LVII), 4833—36.
- Hindi Encyclopaedia (LVIII), 7620—22.
- Hindi University in South (LVIII), 7595—7601.
- Holiday homes for Defence workers (LVI), 988-89
- Inaccessible Areas Committee (LVI), 470-71.
- India-China Border Dispute (LVI), 111-112.
- Indian Businessmen in Tibet (LVI), 1185.
- Indian Trade Agency at Gyantse (LVI), 78.
- Indo-Bhutan road (LVII), 3523.
- Installation of Statues in Delhi (LVI), 1991-92.
- Intensive food production programme (LVI), 377.
- Life Insurance Corporation (LVI), 856-57.
- Life sketches of soldiers of Independence Struggle (LVI), 834.
- Loan to U.P. for development of fruit production (LVI), 1564-65.
- Lok Sahayak Sena (LVI), 1984-85.
- Low powered turbine-electricity generators for hill areas (LVII), 3570-71.
- Medium of Instructions in Universities (LVII), 3871.
- Mental hospital at Shahdara (Delhi) (LVII), 5393—95.
- Military Training Schools (LVI), 788.
- Misuse of newsprint (LVII), 4209.

BHAKT DARSHAN, SHRI: contd.

Moti Lal Nehru Statue near Parliament House (LVII), 3885-86.

Newsprint Plant in U.P. (LVII), 4175.

Oil survey in Nepal (LVI), 1944-45.

Pay scales of Defence Forces Personnel (LVI), 1874-77.

Pay scales of stenographers (LVI), 2627-28.

Pensions of ex-servicemen (LVII), 5730—34.

Permanent Commission for Territorial Army officers (LVII), 4746.

Political sufferers (LVI), 2984.

Political sufferers in Himachal Pradesh (LVII), 4801-02.

Postal forms (LVII), 5382.

Private Schools in Delhi (LVIII), 6728.

Purchase of palaces of ex-rulers (LVII), 3841-42.

Rail-road Transport Coordination (LVI), 3269—71.

Ram Ganga River Project in U.P. (LVII), 6352-54.

Reclamation of Revine land (LVII), 4511-12.

Recreation centres in Government colonies, Delhi (LVI), 855.

Regional Development (LVI), 64-65.

Regional Fruit Research Station (LVI), 477.

Release of Indian Nationals held in Tibet (LVIII), 7939—41.

Renaming of Aliganj station (LVI), 1565

Report of Hindu Religious Endowments Commission (LVII), 3853—

Rest house for Tibetans in New Delhi (LVIII), 6730.

Rihand Dam (LVI), 383

Roads in border areas (LVIII), 7628. Roads in U.P. (LVI), 471—76.

Sainik schools (LVII), 3888-89.

Silk industry in Uttar Pradesh (LVI), 1189.

BHAKT DARSHAN, SHRI: contd.

Speeches and writings of Netaji Subhash Chandra Bose (LVI), 1235.

State Bank of India (LVII), 5797-98.

Statutory status for Jamia Millia Islamia and Gurukul Kangri etc. (LVII), 4773.

Study of irrigation and power potential of River zones (LVI), 2660.

South Indian languages in North Universities (LVI), 1946.

Sugar mills in U.P. (LVII), 4513.

Synthetic Rubber Plant, Bareilly (LVI), 41-42.

Telecommunication system in U.P. (LVI), 2612,

Teleprinter Factory (LVII), 3530.

Tibetan Refugees (LVI), 1121—28.

Translation of standard works into Hindi (LVII), 4832-33.

Use of Hindi in Delhi Administration (LVI), 774.

Vijnan Mandirs (LVI), 854-55; (LVII), 4798.

Welfare of domestic servants (LVIII), 7941—43.

Wind Power Division (LVII), 4790-91.

Yamuna Hydro-Electric Project (LVII), 5407-08.

Zoological Park in Delhi (LVI), 1521-22.

BHARGAVA, PANDIT M. B.:

Employees of former Ajmer State (LVIII), 6781-82.

Restrictions on minority community in Pakistan (LVIII), 8013—15.

Stenographers in Railways (LVIII), 7318-19

BHARGAVA, PANDIT THAKUR DAS:

Debate

Indian Penal Code (Amendmer Bill:

Consid. (LVII), 5949-60.

Indian Penal Code (Amendment)
Bill:

Consid. Cl. (LVII), 6258-68.

BHARUCHA, SHRI NAUSHIR:

Debate

Committee of Privileges:

Thirteenth Report (Karanjia case) (LVI), 3047.

Constitution (Tenth Amendment)
Bill:

Consid. (LVI), 2104-08.

D.S.G. (General) 1961-62, General Dis. (LVII), 5509—13.

Deposit Insurance Corporation Bill: Consid. Cl. (LVIII), 7787—93.

Difficulties in steel plants in the Private Sector due to irregular supply of Coal and Lime stone (CA) (LVIII), 7753-54.

Extradition Bill: Consid. (LVI), 2865-69.

Income-Tax Bill:

Consid. as reported by S.C. (LVI), 3084—90, 3422; (LVII), 4621—33. Consid. Cl. (LVII), 4945, 4948—50, 4958—60, 5210—12, 5234-35, 5243—46, 5263, 5271.

Consid. (R.S. amendments—agreed to) (LVIII), 8100,

Indian Penal Code (Amendment)
Bill:

Consid. (LVII), 5969-75.

Consid. Cl. (LVII), 6249-54.

Indian Railways (Amendment)
Bill:

Consid, as reported by S.C. (LVIII), 7129—35.

Minimum Wages (Amendment) Bill: 1312—16.

Report of Department of Atomic Energy (M) (LVI), 3429—38.

Representation of the People (Amendment) Bill:

Motion to refer to S.C. (LVI), 2200-05.

Third Five Year Plan (M) (LVII), 3791—3800.

BHARUCHA, SHRI NAUSHIR: contd.

Thirteenth Report of Committee of Privileges (Karanjia case) (M) (LVI), 3062—64.

BHATTACHARYA, SHRI C. K.:

Conversion activities of Christian Missionaries in M.P. (LVIII), 6668.

East Pakistan Riots (LVI), 2298.

Exploration of mineral wealth (LVIII), 7602—7607.

Hindi University in South (LVIII), 7598.

Postal Orders (LVI), 2725-26.

Prices of cotton textiles (LVII), 6161

Rail Link with Balurghat and Rajganj (LVII), 3654,

River Feni in Tripura (LVII), 6094. Sindri Fertilizer Factory (LVI), 1177-78

Slum Clearance (LVII), 4169.

Statement by the Union Law Minister (LVII), 5742.

Supply of cotton waste blankets in Assam and West Bengal (LVI), 3273.

Telephone exchange, Malda (LVI), 519.

Wastage in education (LVII), 4767-68.

Debate

Alleged Pakistani infiltration into Assam (AM) (LVI), 168

Delhi Municipal Corporation (Amendment) Bill:

Consid. of Cl., 7487-88, 7490-91.

Income-tax Bill, 1961:

Consid, as reported by S.C. (LVII), 4908—15.

Consid. cl. (LVII), 4937-40.

Report of Commissioner for Scheduled Castes and Scheduled Tribes (M) (LVI), 673—77.

University Grants Commission (M) (LVI), 229-38.

BIRENDRA BAHADUR SINGHJI, SHRI:

Amount lapsed during Second Plan (LVI), 2384.

Communications in border areas of Madhya Pradesh and Uttar Pradesh (LVI), 2746.

Delhi Zoo (LVI), 2651.

Fertilizer Plant at Itarsi (LVI), 2326-27.

Industries in Madhya Pradesh (LVII), 4200.

Installation of transmitters (LVI), 3262-63.

Manufacture of army trucks (LVIII), 7643.

Mechanised farms (LVI), 1478-82.

Mechanised Farm in Madhya Pradesh (LVII), 5479.

NEPA Mills (LVI), 2383.

P. & T. Circle in Madhya Pradesh (LVII), 4505-06.

Telephone connections in Madhya Pradesh (LVII), 3551.

Textile mills (LVI), 1169.

Use of Nylon underwears in India (LVII), 3638.

BIST, SHRI J. B. S.:

Border roads (LVIII), 7719.

Gratuity for working journalists. (LVIII), 7956—59.

Murders in Arki and Solan (LVII), 6781.

Permanent posts of labour inspectors (Central) (LVIII), 7039.

Radio station in Uttarakhand (U.P.) (LVIII), 8041-42

Small scale industries (LVIII), 8042.

Temples at Bageshwar U.P. (LVII), 5859.

Trade with Tibet (LVIII), 8042-44.

BISWAS, SHRI BHOLANATH:

Census Department at Muzaffarpur (LVII), 5853-54

Over-bridge at Kathar (LVII), 3660-61.

BISWAS, SHRI BHOLANATH: contd.

Water arrangement in carriages, between Siliguri and Katihar (LVII), 3660.

BOROOAH, SHRI P. C.:

Achieving economic growth (LVI), 880-81.

African horse sickness (LVII), 6465-66.

Agriculture in Mandi District of Himachal Pradesh (LVIII), 7357.

Air accident at Cochin airport (LVII), 3520-21

Air services (LVII), 3656-57.

Aircrafts for I.A.C. (LVI), 381-82.

All India Mineral Advisory Board (LVI), 769-70.

Allocation of spindlage and loomage to Madras (LVI), 1229.

Alloy and Tool Steel Plant (LVI), 1926-27.

Aluminium plants (LVII), 5074-75. Ankleshwar oil (LVI), 765

Ankleshwar oilfield (LVI), 720-21; , (LVIII), 7731

Annual Research Session of Central Board of Irrigation and Power (LVI), 1590-91.

Arrest of Chinese and Pakistanis without passports (LVIII), 7692-93.

Assam Language Policy (LVI), 1908-09.

Assam State Transport (LVIII), 8049

Assamese language (LVIII), 7966—68.

Assault on Prof. Shenoy at Georgetown (LVII), 5169.

Asylum to Portuguese soldiers (LVI), 1159-60.

Audit Report on civil accounts
(LVI), 2999.

AVRO 748 (LVIII), 6655-58.

Ball bearing industry (LVI), 1200.

Bank Deposits Insurance Scheme (LVI), 2891-92.

Barauni Refinery (LVI), 879-80.

BOROOAH, SHRI P. C.; contd.

Beas Dam Project in Punjab (LVI), 499-500

Bharat Electronics Ltd. (LVIII), 7732-38.

Bhartiya Kala Kendra's tour of U.S.S.R. (LVII), 3883.

Block closure of jute mills (LVI), 1189-90.

Bokaro Steel Plant (LVI), 770-71, 782-83

Boundary dispute between NEFA and Assam (LVII), 5125-26.

Boundary pillars between India and Burma (LVI), 52-53.

Box-type wagons (LVI), 501-02.

Brassware exporters (LVIII), 8055-56.

Breakdowns of steel plants (LVIII), 6696

British citizenship for Phizo (LVIII), 7968-72

Burragarh colliery (LVI), 1250.

Calcutta Port Employees (LVII), 4527.

Capsizing of an engine and a bogey (LVI), 2573--76.

Cement Factories (LVII), 4178.

Central Food Technological Research Institute, Mysore (LVII), 3907.

Central Instructor Training Institute, Madras (LVII), 6145-46.

Central Potato Research Institute (LVII), 6465.

Central Seed Corporation (LVI), 405.

*Centralised Traffic Control (LVII), 3535-36

'Chain Letters' Scheme (LVII), 5080

Chinese in India (LVI), 748.

Coal washeries (LVI), 1916-17.

Collieries (LVIII), 7637-7638.

Compulsory Provident Fund (LVII), 5159.

BOROOAH, SHRI P. C.: contd.

Commission for translating Central Acts (LVI), 731-32.

Conference of Uncommitted Nations (LVI), 68-69.

Construction of lighthouse tender by Yugoslav Company (LVI), 1593.

Construction of New Guide Bank in Delhi (LVI), 2669.

Cost of sea-borne coal (LVII), 3877.

Cotton production (LVI), 408-09.

Counterfeit currency gang (LVIII), 6795.

Crash of an IAF Dakota (LVI), 2922-23.

Credit from Czechoslovakia (LVIII), 7700.

Crimes in Delhi (LVI), 750-51.

Cultivable waste land in the country (LVII), 3533-34,

Cultivation of Geranium (LVIII), 7699-7700.

Delegation to East European countries (LVIII), 8062-63.

Delhi Police (LVIII), 7697.

Demand for Hill State (LVI), 794.

Demand for Indian Glass (LVIII), 7023-24.

Demands of Insurance employees (LVIII), 7854-55.

Derailment near Barsoi Station, N.E.F. Railway (LVI), 1558.

Development of Bhutan (LVII), 5080—84.

Development of coal mines in Private Sector (LVIII), 7649-50.

Development Plan for Sikkim (LVII), 4175.

Diesel 'Deodarant (LVIII), 7057.

Diesel engines and pumps (LVI), 136-137.

Diesel locos (LVI), 376-77.

Discussions on T.B. between British and Indian doctors (LVII), 3604.

Displacement on money-lenders (LVI), 1569.

- BOROOAH, SHRI P. C.: contd.
 - Distribution of National Income (LVII), 6085—91.
 - Drilling at Sertha (LVII), 5754-55.
 - Drive against Immorality in Delhi (LVIII), 6749.
 - Drugs from tea waste (LVIII), 8049-50.
 - Electricity for Ferro-Manganese Industry (LVII), 4565-66.
 - Engineering and technological personnel (LVI), 2300-2301.
 - Estimates of Refineries (LVII), 3825—27.
 - European Common market (LVI), 1147—53.
 - Excise duty on power-loom fabrics' (LVII), 3927
 - Exemption of private firms taxes (LVIII), 6739.
 - Exhibition of Indian goods in Kuala Lumpur and Singapore (LVII), 5160-61.
 - Expansion of steel plants (LVI), 773.
 - Exploration of mineral wealth (LVIII), 7602—7607.
 - Exploration of oil (LVII), 3828—31.
 - Exports (LVII), 4165—67.
 - Export of animals and birds (LVII), 6134-35.
 - Export of brassware (LVI), 2275-76.
 - Export of consumer goods (LVII), 4228.
 - Export of cotton (LVII), 5112-13.
 - Export of elephants (LVI), 3281.
 - Export of engineering industry goods (LVI), 2553-54.
 - export of Equamarine Stone (LVIII), 7050.
 - ~xport of Ferromanganese (LVI), 3309.
 - Export of jute goods to Russia (LVII), 4227-28.
 - Export of low grade Tobacco to Russia (LVII), 4179-80.
 - Export of Pashmina Wool (LVI), 2352.

- BOROOAH, SHRI P. C.: contd.
 - Export of Sillimanite (LVI), 3308-09.
 - Export of sugar (LVI), 349-57.
 - Export of sugar on Barter system (LVI), 1568.
 - Export of tea to Egypt (LVII), 5122
 - Export of tea to U.S.A. (LVIII), 7097.
 - Exports to Singapore (LVI), 1247.
 - Extension of C.H.S. Scheme to Calcutta, Bombay and Madras (LVI), 1521.
 - Factory building layout (LVI), 2332.
 - Fall in quality of Indian tea (LVIII), 7088-89.
 - Fertilizer plants (LVI), 106; (LVIII), 7095.
 - Fertilizer Plant at Durgapur (LVI), 3240-41.
 - Fertilizer Plant in Assam (LVI), 3243-44.
 - Fertilizer Plant in J. & K. State (LVI), 3241-42.
 - Financial Return from Power and Irrigation Projects (LVIII), 7357.
 - Fire at Alexandra Docks, Bombay (LVI), 375-76.
 - Fire in Ajmer Central Office (LVI), 2588-89.
 - Fire in Pure Jharia Colliery (LVI), 1909-10.
 - Fire in Survey of India Office, Dehra Dun (LVII), 5765.
 - Firing by Pakistani troops (LVI), 82-83.
 - First class coaches in Integral Coach Factory (LVI), 1491—93.
 - Floods in Ghagar River (LVIII), 7377.
 - Floods in Lakhimpur area (LVIII), 6752-53.
 - Food and Agriculture Minister's visit abroad (LVI), 341—44.
 - Foreign Aid to India (LVII), 4181-82.

BOROOAH, SHRI P. C.: contd.

Foreign collaboration (LVI), 2252—56.

Foreign collaboration for oil exploration (LVII), 3933.

Forward Trading in jute (LVI),

Fourth Steel Plant (LVI), 1927.

Gale in Tripura (LVI), 874.

Ganguwal Power House (LVII), 4568.

Glider 'Rohini' (LVI), 386-87.

Goan spies (LVI), 1936-37.

Gold deposits in Kerala (LVI), 1922-23.

Gujerat Refinery (LVI), 754.

Gulhati Commission (LVI), 372-73.

Handloom industry (LVIII), 7055.

Headquarters of the Indian Commission for Economic Affairs in Europe (LVIII), 7723.

Heavy engineering industrial projects (LVII), 5115.

Heavy Machine Tools Plant, Ranchi (LVIII), 6987—90.

Help to Ceylon for establishing steel plants (LVII), 4779-80.

Hostile Nagas in Burma (LVI), 1165.

Illegal melting of silver coins (LVII), 4827.

Implementation of power projects scheme (LVII), 5411-12.

Imports from Belgium (LVI), 1248-49.

Import of cotton. (LVIII), 8027.

Import of goods from East German Democratic Republic (LVII), 5160.

Import of rock phosphate from Jordan (LVI), 2284-85.

Import of tobacco (LVIII), 7054.

Import restrictions by Ceylon (LVI), 2300.

Increase of fare by I. A. C. (LVI),

India Office Library (LVI), 709—12. Indian experts for Trinidad (LVIII), 7064.—65.

BOROOAH, SHRI P. C.: contd.

Indian pilots and technicians for Iraq (LVI), 415.

Indian Tea Convention (LVII),

Indian tea for Amsterdam auction. (LVII), 6171-72.

Indian Trade Delegation to Iran (LVIII). 8027.

Indo-Afghanistan Radio Telephone Link (LVI), 501.

Indo-Dubai Radio Telephone Link (LVI), 500.

Indo-Pak Conference of Rehabilitation Ministers (LVII), 5094—99.

Indo-U. S. A. Air Services (LVI), 1508-9.

Industrial Committee on Plantations (LVIII), 8005.

Industrial Management Pool (LVI), 2945-46.

Influx of beggars from Pakistan (LVI), 845-46.

Influx of Tibetans (LVI), 1230.

Inquiry into the conduct of Assam officials (LVI), 899-900.

International Silk Congress in London (LVI), 1250-51.

International Sugar Council (LVI), 1470—73.

Investible funds of Life Insurance Corporation (LVI), 1943.

Iron ore (LVIII), 7698-99.

Jamuna Bazar Leper colony (LVIII), 7701-02.

Japanese Collaboration for machinery making plants (LVII), 5747.

Joint Steamer Companies (LVI), 374.

Jute industry (LVI), 2354.

Kandla free trade port (LVI), 373.

Khetri Copper Project (LVI), 2894-95.

Late Duty Allowance (LVI), 1994-95.

Machine Tool Factories (LVI), 3241.

Mahatma Gandhi's dwelling place in South Africa (LVIII), 7733.

BOROOAH, SHRI P. C.: contd.

Manufacture of Coalite, (LVII), 4162—65.

Medium wave transmitter at Jorhat (LVI), 1248.

Mekong Project (LVI), 738-39.

Meters for oil pipelines (LVIII), 6794-95.

Missing Navy Aircraft (LVI), 2932-33.

Moratorium granted to Banks (LVI), 2929-30.

Muslim population in Assam (LVI), 734-35

Naga hostiles (LVI), 56-57; (LVIII), 7097.

National Mine Safety Council (LVI), 3225-26.

National Savings Central Advisory Board (LVI), 2978-79.

Nepalese trade delegation (LVI), 1200-01.

Nigerian Economic Mission in India. (LVIII), 8003-04.

North Sikkim Highway (LVII), 4856.

Norwegian fisheries delegation (LVI), 1519-20.

Nuclear power station (LVI), 2289-96.

O & N.G.C. colony at Sibsagar (LVIII), 7732.

O. N. G. C. maps missing (LVI), 756.

Officiating Officers (LVI) 2977.

Oil exploration agreement with B. O. C. (LVI) 786-87.

Oil find in Surat (LVII), 4737—39.

Oil in Cauvery Basin in Madras (LVII), 3926-27.

Oil industry in India (LVI), 789.

BOROOAH, SHRI P. C.: contd.

Oil Installations (LVII), 5758.

Oil near Gujerat (LVI), 1872-79.

Oil pipelines (LVI), 772.

Oil refineries (LVI), 1905-06.

Oil storage depot (LVI), 2030.

P & T. Staff, Cachar (LVI), 1623

Peaceful uses of atomic energy (LVI), 101.

Petroleum imports (LVI), 727.

Petroleum Institute (LVIII), 6675-76.

Petroleum Institute at Dehra Dun (LVI), 795-96.

Planning agencies in States for National Savings (LVI), 81-82.

Plastics and Linoleum Export Promotion Council (LVI), 3282-83.

Polish collaboration for coal mines (LVI), 3007-08.

Port and dock workers (LVI), 3281-82.

Port Charges for Sillimanite Ore (LVII), 4469—71.

Postal system in Bhutan (LVIII), 7075.

Power cut in Delhi (LVII), 4528-29.

Power Supply in Delhi (LVII), 4471-72.

Price of Petroleum products (LVII), 3880

Production and export of bycycles (LVI), 2301.

Production and price of cement. (LVIII), 8026-27.

Production of fertilizers (LVI), 2324-25.

Production of lubricating oils (LVII), 4770—72.

Production of small cars (LVI), 4-7

Production of wheat and rice (LVI), 390.

Productivity team on coal mining industry (LVIII), 7064.

Productivity team on Industrial Management (LVIII), 7055-56.

Promotion of exports (LVI), 1250.

- BOROOAH, SHRI P. C.: contd.
 - Proposal to reorganise banks (LVI), 2010.
 - Purchase of Indian Coaches by Argentina (LVI), 1484—86.
 - 'Pyar Ki Pyas' (LVIII), 8002..
- Raid by Pakistanis (LVIII), 7015—17.
- Railway accident on Sariyan Station, N.E. Railway (LVI), 1629-30.
- Receiving Centres at Jorhat and Shillong (LVI) 1247.
- Recruitment to I.A.C. (LVII), 3528.
- Reduction in Railway Freight Rates (LVII), 4464-65.
- Refinery in Cambay region (LVII), 4789-90.
- Refining and Marketing of oil (LVI), 880.
- Relief and rehabilitation of riot affected persons in Assam (LVI), 66—68.
- Re-organisation of oil undertakings (LVI), 782.
- Repatriation of Indians from Ceylon (LVIII), 7972—75.
- Report of Committee for allotment of accommodation in the Capital (LVI), 2293.
- Research Institute in Tokyo (LVI), 3283.
- Rolling stock requirements (LVII), 3591.
- Ropeways in collieries (LVIII), 6693.
- Ropeway in Mysore State (LVI), 2651-52.
- Rural Credit Position (LVII), 4527-28
- Scarcity of water in Delhi (LVI), 384.
- Second Indian Industries Fair (LVI), 2325-26
- Settlement of disputes on Railways (LVI), 345-49.
- Sharavathy Hydro-electric project (LVI), 502

- BOROOAH, SHRI P. C.: contd.
 - Shifting of H. Q. of oil and National Gas Commission (LVIII), 7656.
 - Shifting of offices out of Delhi (LVIII), 8004-05.
 - Shipping freight rates (LVII), 6379—82.
 - Shipping tonnage during Third Plan (LVI), 344-45.
 - Siliguri rail mishap (LVI), 1461-62.
 - Singareni collieries (LVII), 7696-97.
 - Sino-Indian border dispute (LVII), 4251.
 - Skilled labourers registered at Delhi (LVIII), 7056.
 - Small scale woollen manufacturers in Delhi (LVI), 1187-88.
- Smuggling of foodgrains into Tibet (LVI), 50.
- Sodium Carboxy Methyl Cellulose (LVI), 137.
- Soil Conservation Seminar held in Ankara. (LVII), 6389-90.
- Spindlage for worsted wool (LVI), 2353
- Stamping of cloth (LVI), 1158.
- Strike in Hindustan Shipyard. (LVII), 6460.
- Sugar mills in U.P. (LVII), 5460.
- Sui Gas from Pakistan (LVI) 728.
- Survey of Oil in Gulf of Cambay (LVII), 5788-89.
- Symposium on drugs and antibiotics (LVI), 2979-80.
- Target of tea production (LVI), 81.
- Tata engineering and locomotive company (LVIII), 7027-28.
- Tea Association of India (LVI), 151-53.
- Tea auction market (LVIII), 8064.
- Tea exports (LVI), 1267-68; (LVIII), 7269-71.
- Tea export to Pakistan (LVI), 1184.
- Tea gardens (LVIII), 8056-57.
- Tea House in Cairo (LVI), 69.
- Tea in Kangra valley (LVIII), 8046-47

BOROOAH, SHRI P. C.: contd.

Tea industry (LVII), 4225-27.

Tea promotional works (LVI), 137-139.

Telegrams by air mail (LVII), 6388

Textile mills (LVI), 1161.

Textile mill owners. (LVII), 6146.

Trade Team from Tunisia (LVII), 4182.

Trade with Burma (LVIII), 7058.

Traffic jam at Vijayawada (LVI), 1512-13.

Train collision at Andal Station (LVII), 4526.

Train collision at Telta Station (LVI), 380.

Train collision near Nindra Station on E. Railway (LVI), 2652-53.

Train derailment (LVI), 2646.

Training of apprentices in industries (LVIII) 7751.

Trespassing by Pakistanis (LVI), 3235.

Upper Division Clerks' Grade (LVII), 4883-84.

Visit of Sikkim Maharajkumar (LVII), 5076—80.

Wage structure in coal mines (LVI), 15—17.

Working Group on tea (LVII), 6172-73.

BRAHM PRAKASH, CH.:

Slum Clearance (LVII), 4168.

Debate

Delhi Municipal Corporation (Amendment) Bill—
Consid. (LVIII), 7427—33.

BRAHM PARKASH, CH.: contd.

Third Five Year Plan (LVII), 4025—31.

BRAJ RAJ SINGH, SHRI:

An English Supplementary Reader for Delhi schools (LVI), 1900.

Agricultural Commission (LVII), 6346.

Bifurcation of double-member constituencies (LVII), 4752-53.

Bifurcation of Two-member Parliamentary Constituency of Azamgarh, U. P. (LVIII), 7993-94.

Blanking off Alarm Chains (LVIII), 7285-86.

Civil pilots for IAF (LVIII), 7738-39.

Civilian Pilots for Indonesia (LVIII), 7303-04.

Cooperative credit (LVII), 6369.

Education of children of Government employees (LVIII), 7617.

Employment of Pilots (LVIII), 7307-8.

Fixation of prices of crops (LVII), 6352.

Foreign collaboration (LVI), 2254.

Fund for assisting the unemployed (LVI), 2236.

Heart Foundation in India (LVI), 2579.

Hindi University in South (LVIII), 7600-7601.

Import of cartridges from Poland (LVIII), 7009-10.

Indians in Kuwait (LVIII), 6998.

Manufacture of Coalite (LVII), 4163.

Nangal Fertilizer Factory, (LVII), 6360.

Participation of students in Political Demonstration (LVII), 3822, \(\chi\)

Payment by Palai Central Bank against each account (LVI), 901.

Payment to Palai Bank depositors (LVI), 900.

Pilots for Naval Fleet (Air) (LVIII) 7739.

BRAJ RAJ SINGH, SHRI: contd.

Pipes for Water Supply Scheme (LVII), 4461—64.

Production of small cars (LVI), 7.

Public Service Commission for Public Undertakings (LVII), 4742.

Recruitment of Pilots by I.A.C. (LVII), 4450-53.

Social Welfare Board Funds (LVIII), 6645-46, 6648.

State Trading Corporation (LVI), 2248.

Taxation Advisory Body (LVI), 2899-2900.

Train robbery near Kanpur (LVI), 2583.

Trial of Col. Bhattacharjee in Pakistan (LVI), 2263.

Transport of coal by trucks (LVII), 5404.

Voting rights to Goans residing in India (LVII), 5118-19.

Debate

B. O. H. (LVIII), 6818, 7114-15, 7116.

Breach in the bund of the Jamuna (AM) (LVII), 3972, 4254, 4255.

Collapse of earthen dam at Panshet (AM) (LVI), 175.

Constitution (Tenth Amendment)
Bill:

Consid. (LVI), 2120-23.

Dadra and Nagar Haveli Bill: Consid. (LVI), 2805—09.

Deaths due to collapse of rope bridge over the river Teesta (A.M.) (LVIII), 7104, 7105.

Delhi Municipal Corporation (Amendment) Bill—

Consid. (LVIII), 7441-50.

Difficulties in steel plants in the Private Sector due to irregular supply of coal and Lime Stone (CA) (LVIII), 7753.

European Common Market (M) (LVIII), 8155—59.

Expunctions (LV), 194-96.

BRAJ RAJ SINGH, SHRI: concld.

Fixation of Price of Food Grains
Bill by Shri Jhulan Sinha:
Consid. (LVI), 3148—57.

Floods in Uttar Pradesh (CA) (LVII), 4898-99.

Flood situation (M) (LVII), 5329—36.

Indian Railways (Amendment) Bill: Consid. as reported by S. C. (LVIII), 6947—52, 7118-19.

International situation (M) (LVI), 2506—09.

Merger of certain Government educational institutions in the National Institute of Education (CA) (LVIII), 8089.

No confidence Motion (LVII), 6175

Production and Supply of Coal (M) (LVIII), 7882—88.

Motion to pass (LVIII), 6938-39.

Serving of notice on residents of huts in Prasad Nagar about demolition of huts (AM) (LVII), 5495-96.

Statement by P. M. re: Punjabi Suba (Dis.) (LVII), 5660—66.

Sugarcane Cess (Validation) Bill: Consid. (LVIII), 7190—99.

Third Five Year Plan (M), 4316-30.

Thirteenth Report of the Committee of Privileges (Karanjia Case)
(M) (LVI), 3053-54, 3334, 3353—61.

Torture of Goan Nationalist leaders (M) (LVI), 2388.

BRAJESHWAR PRASAD:

International situation (M) (LVI), 2488—94.

BRIJ NARAYAN 'BRIJESH' PANDIT:

East Pakistan riots (LVI), 2298.

Debate

International situation (M) (LVI), 2519—25.

Third Five Year Plan (M), 4400-09.

Ċ

- CHAKRAVARTY, SHRIMATI RENU:
 All India Health Service. (LVII),
 6374.
 - All India Institute of Medical Sciences (LVIII), 7293—97.
 - Allotment of Bungalows to Members of Parliament (LVII), 6098-99.
 - An English Supplementary Reader for Delhi schools (LVI), 1900.
 - Arms aid to Pakistan by U.S.A. (LVI), 34.
 - Army Pension Rules (LVIII), 7705.
 - Assam Language Policy (LVI), 1908-09
 - Bainanama Scheme (LVI), 3236-37.
 - C.P.M.O. Company in Madhya Pradesh (LVIII), 6733-34.
 - Casual Labour at Kharagpur Railway Workshop (LVIII), 7326-27.
 - Central aid loans to Jammu and Kashmir (LVII), 4863.
 - Central Housing Corporation (LVII), 6081.
 - Central Projects in Jammu and Kashmir (LVII), 5170-71.
 - Central Sericulture Institute, Berhampur (LVIII), 6990—94, 7951-52.
 - Charges against Embassy Officials in Bonn (LVI), 2343-44.
 - Compensation to refugees from East Pakistan (LVI), 1172-73.
- Contract system for casual labour (LVIII), 7387-88.
- Coopers' Camp, Ranaghat (LVII), 5153-54.
- Development of Calcutta (LVI), 1912; (LVII), 3383.
- Distribution of National Income (LVII), 6088.
- Durgapore Steel Project (LVII), 4787.

- CHAKRAVARTY, SHRIMATI RENU: contd.
 - Ejection of refugees from Mikir Hills (LVII), 6138.
 - Engineering and Technological College, Durgapur (LVI), 2987-88.
 - European Common Market (LVI), 1151.
 - Eviction of Adivasis by IISCO (LVII), 5750.
 - Explosives (LVI), 3208-9.
 - Farrakka Barrage (LVI), 3203.
 - Food and Agriculture Minister's visit Abroad (LVI), 343.
 - Foreign collaboration (LVI), 2252—56.
 - Girls' education (LVIII), 6686-87.
 - Gratuity for working journalists. (LVIII), 7958.
 - Greater Calcutta Water Supply and Drainage Scheme (LVII), 5420
 - Herobhanga Scheme II (LVI), 2344.
 - Hindi University in South (LVIII), , 7601.
 - Homes for steel workers at Kulti (LVIII), 8021—22.
- Hostel for women Government employees (LVI), 2245.
- Hostel for working women (LVIII), 6660-61.
- Imphal town (LVIII), 7679-80.
- India Office Library (LVI), 712.
- Indian students going abroad (LVI), 747-48.
- Indo-Ceylon talks (LVI), 12-14.
- Irrigation revenues of D. V. C. (LVII), 3479.
- Kashmir's position on U.N. Map (LVI), 30.
- Kathua-Jammu rail link (LVI), 2632.
- Land for landless labourers (LVI), 1144.
- M.Ps from Jammu and Kashmir (LVII), 4774-75.
- Managing agents (LVII), 5153.

- CHAKRAVARTY, SHRIMATI RENU: contd.
 - Media Government colony (LVI), 3298-99.
 - Naborkatya crude oil (LVIII), 6764.
- National Council for Women's Education (LVI), 1885—90.
- Nepali language in Darjeeling District (LVII), 4873-74.
- Oil Industry expansion in Private Sector (LVI), 2907.
- P.L. 480 Counterpart Funds (LVI), 2014-15.
- Pay Scales of Defence forces Personel (LVI), 1876.
- Power requirements for industries in West Bengal (LVI), 1499.
- Prices of Indian-built ships (LVII), 3496.
- Prices of Raw Jute (LVII), 4183.
- Problems of Calcutta city (LVIII)
- Quarters for Women Teachers in Rural Areas (LVII), 5800.
 - Raisina Market, New Delhi (LVI), 3272-73.
 - Recommendations of the Renuka
 Ray Committee on the Working
 of the Central Social Welfare
 Board (LVI), 2905.
 - Rehabilitation of East Pakistan Refugees (LVI), 60.
- Retrenched Employees of the Rehabilitation Ministry. (LVII), 6074.
- River Feni in Tripura (LVII), 6093, 6095-96.
- Scholarships in Stenography for Scheduled Castes in Andhra Pradesh (LVIII), 7680.
- Scholarship to students from U.S.S.R. (LVII), 3867-68.
 - Secondary Schools in Herobhanga colony in 24 Parganas (LVIII), 7086.
- Settlement of disputes on Railways (LVI), 346.

- CHAKRAVARTY, SHRIMATI RENU: contd.
 - Shellac Industry in West Bengal (LVI), 3213—16.
 - Shifting of D.V.C. Headquarters to Maithon (LVII), 7263.
 - Shipping freight rates (LVII), 3681.
 - Situation in Punjab (LVIII),. 7997—8001.
 - Social Welfare Board Funds (LVIII), 6650.
 - Solution of Congo problem (LVI), 2274
 - State Trading Corporation (LVI), 2247.
 - Supply of cotton waste blankets in Assam and West Bengal (LVI), 3273.
- Tagore Centenary Celebrations (LVII), 3872.
- Tax due to Calcutta Corporation from Central Government (LVII), 6115.
- Tea Brokers in Calcutta (LVII), 4172-73.
- Trial of Col. Bhattacharjee in Pakistan (LVI), 2260, 2262.
- U.K. investment in India (LVI), 776-77.
- U.S. Companies in India (LVI), 122-23.
- Water shortage in Kharagpur Railway Colony (LVIII) 7386-87.

Debates

- Alleged Pakistani Infiltration into-Assam (AM) (LVI), 171.
- Block closure by Indian Jute Mills Association (CA), (LVI), 2400.
- Closure of Mosabari copper mines (A.M.) (LVIII), 7101-2.
- Education of girls and women (H.A.H. Dis.) (LVIII), 7232—40.
- Failure of I.A.C. to provide accommodation to President's Physicians (CA) (LVI), 1647.
- Maternity Benefit Bill:
 - Consid. as reported by J.C. (LVI),. 1377-87.

CHAKRAVARTY, SHRIMATI RENU:

Report of Aligarh Muslim Universty Enquiry Committee (adopted) (M) (LVI), 1703—14.

Re: Report on Goreshwar Riots (LVI), 2403.

Representation of the People (Amendment) Bill:

Consid. as reported by S. C. (LVII), 6506-15.

Representation of the People (Amendment) Bill.

Consid CI. (LVIII), 6852—54, 6857—60, 6864—67, 6870—76.

Threatened strike by employees of Association for cultivation of Science, Calcutta (CA), (LVIII), 8081.

CHAUDHURI, SHRI TRIDIB KUMAR:

Capsizing of an engine and a bogey (LVI), 2575.

Central Sericultural Institute, Berhampur (LVIII), 6992—94.

Coal movement (LVI), 697.

D.V.C. waters for Irrigation (LVII), 4478-79.

Draught in Hooghly (LVII), 3519-20.

Drugapur Thermal Power Station (LVI), 1490.

Foreign collaboration (LVI), 2256. Hindustan Shipyard at Visakhapatnam (LVI), 2573.

Indians in Kuwait (LVIII), 6998.

Murder in passenger train (LVI), 2607.

National Coal Development Corporation (LVIII), 6639.

Opium Factory, Gazipur (LVI), 2937.

Resignation of Shri Rajeshwar Dayal (LVI), 21.

Road Board at Centre (LVI), 1460. Shipbuilding and ship repairs (LVI), 2591.

Tea Board employees (LVI), 2366. Tea Export (LVIII), 7270.

Ventilation in Opium Factory, Ghazipur (LVIII), 6681. CHAUDHURI, SHRI TRIDIB KUMAR: contd.

Debates

Block closure by Indian Jute Mills Association (CA) (LVI), 2401.

Constitution (Tenth Amendment)
Bill:

Consid. (LVI), 2100-04.

CHETTIAR, SHRI RAMANATHAN:

Backward areas (LVII), 6981.

European common market (LVI), 1149.

Financial problems outstanding between India and Pakistan (LVIII), 7619—20.

Marine Diesel Enginee (LVIII), 6980.

Sale of Khadi through Panchayats and Panchayat Samitis (LVII), 4140.

Shellac Industry in West Bengal (LVI), 3215.

Shipping freight rates (LVII), 6381.

Debates

CHOWDHURY, SHRI C. L.:

Report of Commissioner for Scheduld Castes and Scheduled Tribes (M) (LVI), 677-680.

CHUNI LAL, SHRI:

Ad-hoc Tribunal (LVII), 6387.

Administrative procedure (LVI), 1182-83.

Admission in engineering colleges (LVI), 828-29.

Agricultural lands, rural evacuee houses etc. (LVII), 4207-08.

Agricultural study team of Japan (LVI), 420

Agricultural University in Punjab (LVII), 3534-35.

Aid to organisations for the handicapped (LVII), 3887.

Air base at Chandigarh (LVIII), 7662.

Air violations by Portuguese Air crafts (LVII), 5713-14.

Allgarh Muslim University Enquiry Report (LVII), 5795.

All India Skiing Club (LVII), 4801.

Alloy steel (LVI). 790.

Aluminium Plant in Madhya Pradesh (LVII), 4180.

Amendment of Sea Customs Act (LVII), 5768-69.

Amendment to Factories Act, 1949 (LVII), 4187—39.

Ankleshwar Oifield (LVI), 803.

Anti-Indian statement by Nepal Minister (LVI), 66.

Appellate Courts for former French possessions in India (LVII), 5104-07.

Achaeological exacavations in Bikaner (LVI), 2950.

Army Act (LVI), 1947.

Army excesses in Naga area (LVI), 1952-53.

Art Silk Industry (LVII), 6131-32.

Ashoka Hotel. (LVII), 6105. Atomic plant (LVI), 1146-47.

Ayurvedic Pharmacopoeia (LVII), 4484.

Backward areas (LVII) 6980-83.

Balloon Car (LVIII), 6701.

Ban on communal parties (LVI), 722—26.

Barauni Refinery (LVI), 2952-3.

Bharat Sewak Samaj (LVIII), 6698.

Bigger R.M.S. Divisions (LVII), 5419.

Black market of newsprint (LVII), 6132.

Board for Narmada River (LVI), 2623

Borax deposits (LVIII), 7661.

By-products of oil Refineries (LVII) 3851—53.

C.H.S. Scheme (LVI), 2649-50.

CHUNI LAL, SHRI: contd.

Cadre of Indian Ordnance Factories (LVI), 1963-54.

Cantonment near Bhubaneswar (LVI), 3015.

Catering Colleges (LVII), 4481.

Central Council of Ayurvedic Rasearch (LVI), 1518.

Central Scientific Instruments Organisation (LVIII), 6699-700.

Central Seed Corporation (LVI), 405.

Central (Technical Assistance Board for Inland Water Transport (LVII), 4483-84.

Centralised Traffic Control (LVII), 3535-36.

Centrally sponsored polytechnics in Punjab (LVIII), 6698-99.

Chambal Power to Banswada (LVI), 152-56.

Cheap tex books on technical subjects (LVI), 769.

Child welfare demonstration projects (LVIII), 3897-98.

Coal Council (LVII), 5772-73.

Coal dumps in States (LVI), 1948-49.

Coal washeries (LVI), 2950-51.

Colour film on Queen's visit (LVIII), 7043.

Colourisation of vanaspati (LVI)
1506.

Commission for translating Central Acts (LVI), 729-30.

Commissions of Inquiry on Assem riots (LVI), 791-92.

Communal and linguistic harmony in India (LVI), 841-42.

Compensation for victims of ratiway accidents (LVI), 2635.

Compilation of industrial data (LVII), 5142.

Compulsory National Service for students (LVI), 2939.

Conductor in Delhi-Jodhpur Mail (LVII), 5422-23.

Construction of Godowns during 1960-61 (LVI), 455-66.

Construction of quarters (LVI), \$244

Construction of quarters at Panchkuin road, (LVII), 4206.

Control of chit funds in Delhi (LVI), 1890-92.

Co-operative Development Board (LVI), 455.

Co-operative Societies in Delhi (LVII), 5421.

Co-ordination Committee on Physical Education and Youth Welfare (LVII), 4776.

Gorrespondence course for university education (LVII), 4779.

Corruption in C.P.W.D. (LVII), 5197.

Credit from Australia, (LVII), 3857. creteria for backward classes (LVI), 1950-51.

Cultivable waste land in the country (LVII), 3533-84.

D.M.C. building (LVIII), 6700.

Damodar Valley Corporation Act (LVEI), 4482-88.

Dearness allowance to Primary School Teachers (LVI), 1989.

Defence of Sikkim. (LVII), 6184.

Demand for Hill State (LVI),

Development Loan Fund (LVIII) 7658.

Development Plan for Sikkim (LVII), 4175

Diesel locos (LVI), 376-77.

Disarmament talks (LVII), 5073-74.

Disposal of work in settlement offices (LVI), 1219.

District and Regional Councils in Assam (LVII), 4800.

Doubling of Railway lines in Third Plan (LVII). 6392.

Ecafe Seminar on tourism (LVI), 1854. CHUNI LAL, SHRI: contd.

Egg-powder manufacturing plants (LVII), 5420.

Election petition (LVIII), 6722-28.

Electric locos (LVI), 1512.

Electrification of Burdwan-Asansol Gaya-Moghalsarai Section (LVI), 1522-23.

Employees State Insurance Scheme (LVIII), 7027.

Employment of Diploma-holders in Engineering (LVI), 1970.

Employment of Government Personnel in Public undertakings (LVI), 1197-98.

Enforcement of Untouchability Act (LVII), 4803—04.

Estimates Committee's recommendations re. Public Undertakings (LVI), 1987-88.

European common market (LVI), 1147—53.

Ex-Servicemen Association, Kapurthala (LVII), 5769.

Ex-servicemen in industries (LVI) > 804-05.

Excise duty on Tobacco in Punjab (LVIII), 6700-701.

Expansion of steel plants (LVI).

Expansion of Willingdon Hospital and Nursing Home, New Delhi (LVI), 454.

Exploration of oil (LVII), 3828—31.

Explosion in Delhi (LVII), 4800.

Export of Coir goods (LVIII), 7018-19.

Export of drugs (LVIII), 8002-03.

Export of iron ore to Japan (LVI), 1182.

Export of Sugar (LVI), 349-57.

Export target for Third Plac. (LVI), 63-64.

Express delivery system (LVI), 1456—58.

Facilities to pilgrims visiting Kailesh and Mansarovar. (LVII), 6133.

Factory building layout (LVI), 2332.

Fake bales containing bricks instead of cloth (LVI), 2624-25.

Farrakka Barrage (LVI), 3201—6. Fertilizer plants (LVIII), 7019-20.

Fertilizer Plants at Bombay. (LVIII), 7023-24.

Fertilizer programme (LVI), 1222.

Film Censor Board (LVI), 3226-27.

Fire in Railway Depot at Dhilwan (LVII), 4437—44.

Flood control schemes for Punjab in Third Plan (LVII), 5418.

Foreign Exchange for Shipping needs (LVIII), 7811.

Foreign students in India (LVII), 4804.

Forest Resources of the Country (LVII), 4486.

Forged passport cases in Punjab (LVI), 3261.

Fourth Steel Plant (LVI), 1927.

Fund for assisting the unemployed (LVI), 2235-37.

Gastro Enterit in Delhi (LVI), 2585—88.

General strike on Railways (LVII), 5418.

Geological survey of Mohindergarh (LVI), 838-39

Geophone (LVIII), 7044.

German Agriculture Delegation (LVI), 419-20.

Gokhale Committee on Inland Water Transport (LVII), 3532.

Gowdn for Fruits and Vegetables. (LVIII), 7311.

Greater Calcutta Water Supply and Drainage Scheme (LVII), 5420.

Gujerat Refinery (LVI), 754.

Heavy Electricals Ltd., Bhopal (LVI), 2332-33.

Helicopters from U.S.S.R. (LVI), 1841

CHUNI LAL, SHRI: contd.

Hindi Encylopaedia (LVII), 5771-72.

Hindi medium in all India Servire Examinations (LVI), 727-28.

History of freedom Movement in India (LVII) 5771.

Holiday homes for Defence workers (LVI), 1988-89.

Homes for West Pakistan Displaced Persons (LVI), 829-30

Homoeopathic medicines and yogic exercises (LVI), 2650.

Houses for colliery workers (LVI) 2242-43.

Howrah-Mughalsarai electrification (LVII), 5417

Hyderabad money in London Bank (LVI), 838

Hypodermic syrings (LVI), 3250

I.A.S. personnel for Third Plan (LVI), 801-02.

Implementation of recommendations of Sugar Wage Board (LVII) 6114

Income-tax arrears (LVI), 1951.

Increment₃ to officers in Pondicherry (LVII), 5140.

Indian Chancery Building in Karachi (LVI), 3239.

Indian Companies in Pakistan (LVI) 2951

Indian Film Festival in Djakarta and Bangkok. (LVII), 4207.

Indian Institute of Technology, Kharagpur (LVI), 1939-90.

Indian Troops for Congo (LVII), 5069-71.

Indians Holding Assets in Foreign Countries (LVII), 5770.

Indo-U.S.A. Air Services (LVI), 1508-9

Industrial development plans for Punjab (LVII), 5141-42.

Institute for Radiation Medicine (LVIII), 6702-03.

Interest charges on loans advanced for Bhakra Dam Project (LVI), 376.

Interest on Loan advanced for Nagar junasagar Project (LVI), 1424.

Investigation ve: Ruby General Insurance Company (LVIII), 7609-7615.

Irrigation revenues of D.V.C. LVII)
3478-80

Irrigation Tube-Wells in Punjab (LVII), 4485.

Janata Colleges Inquiry Committee (LVI), 832.

Joint Management Councils (LVI), 3238.

Juvenile Aid Bureau in Delhi (LVI), 1947.

Kandla free trade port (LVI), 373.

Khetri Copper Project (LVI), 2894-95.

Kurdwadi-Miraj-Latur Line (LVII) 5421-23.

Land for landless labourers (LVI), 1140—46.

Language formula of Bengal Chief Ministers (LVI), 759.

Legal Aid to poor (LVI), 2970.

Legislative control on manufacture of ayurvedic and Unani medicies (LVII), 5388-91.

Levy on Indians in Ceylon (LVIII), 7042-48.

700 litre bucket wheel exacavator (LVI), 804.

Loan given to Punjab (LVIII), 6700

Loans to Dock Labour Boards (LVII), 5121-22.

Loss of files regarding allotment of evacues land in the Punjab (LVI), 1228.

M/s. Singareni Collieries (LVI), 802-03.

Machine Tool Factories (LVI), 3241.

Machinery for Joint consultation for Government employees (LVI) 1896-98.

CHUNI LAL, SHRI: contd.

Manufacture of Enquipment for Oil and Natural Gas Commission 5723-24.

Manufacture of Heart-Lung machine (LVII), 3535.

Manufacture of rubber tyres (LVII), 5141.

Manufacture of vegetable products (LVI), 1941-42.

Manufacture of watches (LVI), 3216-19.

Marine diesel engine (LVIII), 6979-80.

Marine officers of Calcutta Port. (LVII) 6390.

Medium of instruction in Delhi University (LVII), 5758.

Metre Gauge Railway Wagons factory in Kerala (LVI), 1524-25.

Military Training Schools (LVI), 788.

Milk Boards in States (LVIII), 7309-10.

Mineral Development of Madres (LVIII), 7659-60.

Misuse of newsprint (LVII), 4209.

Model Town Planning Legislation (LVII), 3532-33.

Moti Lal Nehru Statue near Parliament House (LVII), 3885-86.

Movement of coal by Railways (LVI), 1523.

Murder of Indian High Commission official in Ottawa (LVII), 6131.

Naming of new Government Organisations (LVIII), 7680.

Narnaul-Charkhi Dadri telephone link (LVII), 3534.

National Biological Research Institute (LVI), 1949.

National Buildings Organisation (LVI), 2315. 2316.

National Discipline Scheme (LVI), 1930-31.

National Institute for Women's educaton (LVI), 1990-91.

National Institute of Tropical Meteorlogy (LVII), 4481-82.

National Nutrition Advisory Committee (LVII), 6394.

New aircrafts for I.A.C. (LVII), 3523-24.

New techniques of cultivation (LVI), 2635-36.

Newsprint Plant in U.P. (LVII), 4175

Non-delivery of Postal articles (LVI) 439.

Northern Zonal Council Meeting (LVI), 797-98.

Nutrition (LVI), 438-39.

Office of Treasurer in Central Universities (LVII), 4804-05.

Oil exploration by private companies (LVI), 1892—94.

Oil exploration in West Bengal (LVIII), 6702.

Oil India Limited (LVI), 802.

Oil pipeline (LVI), 1942-43.

Oil survey in Punjab (LVII), 4802. Orient Paper Mills Ltd., Calcutta (LVIII), 7042.

Out of turn allotment (LVI), 1220-

Overpayments made to contractors (LVII), 6593-94.

P. & T. buildings, Punjab (LVII), 6392-93.

P. & T. Forms committee (LVI), 420-21.

Pakistani currency notes (LVIII), 6701-02.

Pakistani Nationals in India (LVI), 1928.

Paper manufacturing machinery (LVI), 5071-72.

Paradip Port (LVI), 2618-19.

Passengers Thrown out of Moving Train between Ferozabad and Makhanpur Stations (LVIII), 7310-11.

Peaceful uses of atomic energy (LVI), 101.

Petro-chemical project (LVIII), 8003.

Phosphorus Plant (LVII), 6104-05.

CHUNI LAL, SHRI: contd.

Plane crash near Amritsar (LVII), 6394-95.

Political sufferers in Himachal Pradesh (LVII) 4801-02

Polytechnics for women (LVI), 744-45.

Pooling of A.F.H.Q. with Ministry of Defence (LVI), 2444.

Postal Savings (LVII), 6395.

Preservation of ancient manuscripts (LVII), 4801.

Prevention of Food Adulteration Act (LVI), 1523.

Prices and stocks of rice, (LVI), 452-58.

Prices and Stocks of Wheat (LVI), 451-52.

Privy purses to ex-rulers (LVII), 3943-44.

Production of cheap metal coins (LVII). 3887-88.

Production of fertilizers (LVI), 3238-39

Production of small cars (LVI), 4-7.

Promotion of Class II and III Officers to Class I (LVI), 803-04.

Public relations in iron and steel industry (LVI), 3230-31.

Public Sector Undertakings. (LVII), 4206-07.

Radio receiving sets (LVI), 2649.

Railway concessions to Nurses (LVI), 1539-40.

Ratification of International Labour Organisation Convention (LVIII), 7027.

Rationalisation of Banks (LVI), 2952.

Recognition of diplomas of rural institutes (LVII), 4802-03.

Recommendations of the Renuka-Ray Committee on the Working of the Central Social Welfare Board (LVI), 2940—06.

Recovery of rent (LVI), 3261-62.

Redevelopment plan of New Delhi (LVII), 8182-83.

Refining of oil (LVI), 2949.

Regional Development (LVI), 64-65.

Regional Offices of the Asstt. Commissioners for SC. and ST. (LVI), 2951-52.

Registry of Pathology (LVII), 5417

Regulation of clinics and Nursing Homes, (LVII), 6391-92.

Release of fishermen, kidnapped by Pakistanis (LVI), 3262.

Removal of Fish Plates (LVII), 4482.

Renigunta Tirupati Railway line (LVI), 2635.

Report of the Committee on Archival Legislation (LVIII), 7658-59.

Report of the Railway Uniforms Committee (LVI) 1525

Reservoir in Solan (LVII), 3887.

Resettlement of squatter families (LVI) 3260.

Resignation of Shri Rajeshwar Dayal (LVI), 19-22.

Retention price of steel (LVI), 1928-29

Revision of lists of S.C. and S.T. and Backward Classes (LVI), 1988.

Rural life insurance (LVI), 1987.

Rural Programme of Delhi Station of All India Radio (LVII), 4208-09.

Safety Equipment Committee (LVII), 6117.

Sainik schools (LVII), 3888.

Sangeet Natak Akademi (LVII), 5767.

Satgram Colliery (LVII), 4174-75.

Scholarships to children of political sufferers (LVI), 816-17.

School campus near Ludlow Castle, Delhi (LVI), 1947.

Seizure of jute goods at Calcutta (LVI) 2039-40.

Separate university in New Delhi (LVI), 1980.

Service of Librarians (LiVI), 726.

CHUNI LAL, SHRI; contd,

Settlement of East Pakistan Refugees in Dandakaranya (LVII). 5084—86.

Shifting of D.V.C. Headquarters to Maithon (LVII), 3475-76.

Ship repairs (LVII), 6390-91.

Ships from Yugoslavia (LVII), 5419.

Sholapur Spinning and Weaving Mills (LVIII), 7937-38.

Shortage of newsprint (LVI), 1171-72.

Shuddha Ayurvedic courses in Banaras Hindu University (LVI), 1952.

Slum-clearance in Delhi (LVI). 3231.

Small-pox control Commission (LVI), 412-13.

Smuggling by Pakistanis (LVIII), 6697.

'Smuggling of gold' (LVI), 867-68.

Solution of Congo problem (LVI), 2272—74.

Standard Designation and Duty Lists of Class IV Railway Staff (LVII), 4483.

State Social Welfare Advisory Boards (LVII), 5769-70

State Trading Corporation (LVII). 5142.

Statutory powers to regulate freight rates (LVI), 418-19

Steel production (LVII), 4855-56.

Sores manufactured in Ordnance Factories (LVI), 1968-69

Subsidised Industrial Housing Scheme (LVI), 38-39.

Sugar factories in Northern India (LVI), 419.

Sugar Factories in Punjab (LVIII), 7309.

Sugar Factory in Hastinapur (LVII).4.

Sugar Mills in Co-operative Sector in U.F. (LVII), 4481.

Super market in Connaught Circus, New Delhi (LVI) 453.

Suppression of Immoral Traffic in Women and Girls Act (LVII), 4804.

: T.B. in the country (LVII), 6393.

Talks with Government employees'
Organisations (LVI), 38.

Textiles from Chemical fibres (LVII), 3548.

Tibetan refugees (LVI), 1121-29.

Tractors for reclamation operations in Dandakaranya (LVI), 1195-96.

Train collision at Chupra Kacheri (LVII), 5421.

Train Collision near Bagmar (LVII), 4485-86.

Transfer of State Government Employees for non-Gazetted Central Cadre (LVI), 1951.

Trespass by Pakistanis (LVII), 4135-37.

Trial of Lt. Col. Bhattacharya in Pakistan (LVIII), 7989-90.

U.P.-Bihar boundary (LVIII), 6631-34.

Unclaimed prizes of prize bonds (LVI), 827-28.

Unclaimed Savings Bank Accounts (LVI), 1624.

Unqualified Medical Practitioners in Delhi (LVIII), 7310.

Urban basis school in Delhi (LVIII), 7660-61.

Use of Gas for domestic purposes in Delhi (LVI), 1476-77.

Utilization of crude oil (LVI), 1952.

Vending licences on Railways (LVII), 3548-49.

Vijnan Mandirs (LVII), 4798.

Wage Board for jute industry (LVIII), 6983—85.

Water for Mohindergarh District under "Sutlej-Beas Link Scheme" (LVI) 453-54.

Working of multi-purpose tribal Blocks (LVI), 1949-50.

World Bank's aid for Third Five Year Plan (LVI), 768. CHUNI LAL, SHRI: contd.

World Bank loan for Railways (LVI), 405.

World Fair in New York (LVII). 4180-81.

Zoological Park in Delhi (LVI), 1521-22.

D

Same Same

DALJIT SINGH, SHRI:

Abduction cases in Defhi (LVI), 2999-3000.

Accidents (LVI), 505-06.

Aid to Punjab for social and moral hygiene (LVI), 2033

Ambar charkhas in Punjab (LVI), 140.

Appointment of S. C. on N. Railway (LVI), 2728.

Arms Rules (LVI), 1932.

Beas Dam Project in Punjab (LVI), 499-500.

Beas Project Report (LVI), 442.

Border violation by Pakistanis (LVI), 3187—91.

Bridges in Punjab (LVI), 2636.

Bridges on the National Highways in Punjab (LVIII), 7322,

Cement requirements of Runjab (LVI), 3247-48.

Census (LVI), 818.

Chandigarh - Ludhiana rail; link (LVII), 3489-90.

Chinese companies in India: (LVII), 4247-48.

Chittaranjan Locomotive Works (LVIII), 7321.

Coal for Punjab (LVI), \$17-18, 2986

Collections under Small Savings Scheme (LVI), 902.

Collections under Small Savings Scheme in Punjab (LVII), 3894.

Colonies for S.C. & S. T. in Punjab (LVII), 5776-77.

Co-operative Research Association (LVI), 754-55.

Corruption cases on N., Railway (LVI) 504-05.

DALJIT SINGH, SHRI: contd.

Death of a couple near Bharatgarh station (LVIII), 7336.

Draft Master Plan for Delhi (LVI), 861.

Drinking water schemes of Punjab (LVI), 1626; (LVII), 3618.

Education for displaced persons in Punjab (LVI), 3308.

Educated unemployed (LVI), 8292-93.

Election Petition (LVIII), 6722-23.

Electrification of Stations on Northern Railway (LVII), 4564

Employees who went abroad for training in irrigation (LVI), 1626.

Employment of educated persons (LVI), 142-143.

Entrance Fee at Red Fort, Delhi (LVII), 5831-32.

Expansion of fruit production (LVI), 1625.

Visit of Indian nationals to Pakistan and Pak. Nationals to India (LVI), 3248.

Warehouses in Punjab (LVI), 2728-29.

Water facilities to S. C. in Punjab and Himachal Pradesh (LVI), 2958-59.

Wealth-Tax (LVI), 2033-34.

Export of coffee and tea (LVI), 2355.

Ex-servicemen in Punjab (LVI), 683.

Flag Station at Brahmpur on N. Railway (LVI), 2728.

Forest Resources of the Country (LVII), 4486.

Grants to Punjab educational institutions (LVI) 3000.

Handloom industry in Punjab (LVI) 3294.

Health Schemes in Punjab (LVII), 8409.

History of freedom Movement in India (LVII), 5771.

Hostels for Punjab University (LVI), 2959.

DALJIT SINGH, SHRI: contd.

Import of Dry fruits from Middle East countries (LVI) 2355.

Import of foodgrains (LVI), 531.

Import of goods by the State Trading Corporation (LVI), 1252.

Import of hand made paper (LVI), 139-40.

Import of licences (LVI), 141.

Import of watches (LVI), 140.

Indian Military Personnel for training abroad (LVII), 3894.

Industrial Development of Himachal Pradesh (LVI), 155.

Industrial Disputes in Punjab (LVI), 1253.

Industrial Estate at Nangal (LVIII), 7023.

Industrial Estates in Punjab (LVI), 108-09.

Industrial Licences in Punjab (LVII) 6129-30.

Industrial training institutes in Punjab (LVI), 2355.

Industrial units in Punjab (LVI), 1269.

Iron sheets for Punjab (LVI), 3013-14.

Japanese collboration for machinery making plants (LVII) 5747.

Language formula of Bengal Chief Minister (LVI), 759.

Legal aid to Harijans (LVI), 882. Licences for refreshment (LVI), 530.

Loans to co-operative societies (LVI), 141.

Manufacture of guns (LVI), 902.

Manufacture of sewing machines (LVI), 2354.

Manufacture of tape-recorders (LVII), 4780-81.

Manufacture of watches (LV. 3216-19.

Marine Diesel Engine (LVIII), 6979-80.

Military Training Schools (LVI), 788.

- DALJIT SINGH, SHRI: contd.
 - Milk supply for Punjab State (LVI), 1585-86.
 - Monuments in Punjab (LVI), 882.
 - Mukerian station (LVII), 6409-10.
 - Mukerian-Talwara line on Northern Railway (LVII), 6413-14
 - Murders in Himachal Pradesh (LVI), 884.
 - N.E.S. Blocks in Hoshiarpur District (LVI), 2729.
 - Nangal Fertilizer Factory (LVIII), 7038.
 - Newsprint factory in Kangra District (LVI), 1138-40.
 - Oil in Rajasthan (LVIII), 7722.
 - Out-agencies in Punjab (LVI), 503.
 - P.C.O. at Bhuntar (LVI), 2727-28.
 - P.&T. Facilities in Urban and Rural Areas of Punjab (LVI), 529-30.
 - P & T. quarters at Manali (LVI), 2700.
 - Passenger amenities on Rupar-Nangal Dam section (LVII), 3543-44. Plan publicity (LVI), 141.
 - Playgrounds in schools and colleges of Punjab (LVI), 881.
 - Post-Matric scholarships to Backward Classes (LVI), 883
 - Post-matric scholarships to backward classes in Punjab (LVI), 2032-33.
 - Post Offices in Hoshiarpur and Kangra in rented buildings (LVII), 3649.
 - Prices in Delhi (LVII), 4888-89.
 - Prime Minister's National Relief Fund (LVI) 3307.
 - Production and export of bycycles (LVI), 2301.
 - Production of automobiles (LVI), 1252.
 - Production of Kraft paper (LVII), 4232-33.
 - Promotion of industries in Delhi (LVII), 5170.
 - Public sector industries in Kangra and Hoshiarpur (LVI), 2371.

- DALJIT SINGH, SHRI: contd.
 - Punjab and Second Five Year Plan (LVI), 142.
 - Punjab High Court (LVI), 817, 2032, 2055.
 - Quarters on Northern Railway (LVII) 4564.
 - Removal of untouchability in Delhi (LVI), 2034.
 - Research in Defence science (LVI), 2034-35.
 - Road accidents in Delhi (LVI), 1593-94.
 - Robberies in running trains (LVI), 502-03.
 - Rural electrification in Punjab (LVI), 1593.
 - S.C. & S. T. in Government service (LVI) 881-82.
 - Sainik schools (LVII) 3888-89
 - Scheme for fish population in Gobind-Sagar Dam (LVH), 3617-18.
 - Scholarships to children of political sufferers (LVI), 816-17.
 - Seizure of gold (LVI), 862.
 - Seizure of smuggled watches (LVIII) 6714-15.
 - Slum Clearance Scheme in Punjab-(LVII), 4200-01.
 - Steel production (LVII), 3893.
 - Students' tours in Punjab (LVI), 815.
 - Supply of sleepers from Punjab-(LVI), 1594-95.
 - Tea plantation in Punjab (LVI), 3307.
 - Telephone connections at Nangal (LVI), 2699-700.
 - Telephone connections in Amritsar (LVI), 2727.
 - Telephone connections in Punjab (LVI), 1626.
 - Tibetan refugees (LVI), 1121-28.
 - Ticketless travel (LVI), 1504
 - Training in Business Management in Small Industries Service Institutions in Punjab (LVI) 2367-68.

DALJIT SINGH, SHRI: contd.

Tribal welfare schemes in Punjab (LVII), 4809-10.

Unemployed in Delhi (LVI) 143.

Welfare of Scheduled Castes and Scheduled Tribes in Punjab (LVII), 3893-94.

Woollen Industry in Kulu valley (LVII), 4201.

Work and Orientation Centres in Punjab (LVI), 3307-08.

Workers' Education Centres in Punjab (LVI), 3308.

X-Ray in Government Hospitals, Delhi (LVI) 503-04.

DAMANI, SHRI:

Aid to foreign countries (LVII), 5155-56.

Aircrafts for I.A.C. (LVI), 381-82.

Allowance to retired scientists to continue research work (LVII), 3502-06.

Availability of water in Rajasthan (LVI), 2580.

Bank Deposits Insurance Scheme (LVI) 2891-92.

Cambay Crude Oil (LVI), 2920,

Companies (Amendment) Act, 1960 (LVI), 2342, 6141

Conference of Chief State Electoral Officers (LVI), 746.

Control on the issue of capital (LVI), 860.

Delhi Small Scale Service Institute (LVII) 4217.

Displacement on money-lenders (LVI) 1569.

Exploration of mineral wealth (LVIII) 7604-05

Exploration of oil (LVII), 3829.

Export market of mica (LVI), 46.

Export of equamarine stone (LVIII) 7050.

Export of Iron-ore (LVII), 4156—59.

Export of iron ore to Japan (LVI), 1162.

Export of sugar (LVI), 349-57.

DAMANI, SHRI: contd.

Export of sugar on Barter system (LVI), 1568.

Exports to West Germany (LVIII), 7044-45.

Financial problems outstanding between India and Pakistan (LVIII) 7620.

Foodgrain prices (LVI) 480.

Foreign investments in Public and Private Sectors (LVIII), 6735-36.

High grade oil (LVI), 1911.

Import of foodgrains from U.S.A. (LVII), 3580.

Income-Tax and Central Excise (LVI), 859-60.

Indians in U.N.O. (LVI), 1169-70.

L.I.C. Investments in Foreign countries (LVII), 5801-02.

Land for landless labourers (LVI), 1140-46.

Life Insurance for cattle (LVII), 5409-10.

Low cost scooters (LVI), 3213

Low Income Group Housing Scheme (LVII), 5149.

Manufacture of machines (LVIII), 6986.

Manufacturing of rail cars in I.C.F., Perambur (LVI) 1475

Middle Income Group Housing Scheme (LVII) 6137.

Newsprint factory in Kangra District (LVI), 1139.

Oil Exploration (LVII), 3822

Oil Exploration by Private Company (LVI), 1893.

Oil in Jaisalmer (LVI), 2939-40.

Oil Industry Expansion in Private Sector (LVI), 2908.

Pencilline and streptomycin (LVIII) 7945.

Permanent Indus Commission (LVI), 1466—70.

Prices of Indian-built ships (LVII), 3494.

DAMANI, SHRI: contd.

Production of salt (LVII), 4144.

Production of small cars (LVI), 4-7.

Report of the Manganese Ore Committee (LVII), 3917-18

Sales Tax (LVII), 3917.

Setting up of Rural Universities (LVI), 401.

Ship-building and ship repairs (LVI), 2591.

Sholapur Spinning and Weaving Mills (LVIII) 7938.

Smuggling (LVII), 3918.

State Trading Corporation (LVI), 1190-91.

Steel Plant in Madras (LVIII), 6636.

Sui Gas from Pakistan (LVII), 728. Tariff Commission (LVIII)

Taxation Advisory Body (LVI), 2898.

Work at Kandla Port (LVI), 2600.

World Congress on Prevention of Occupational Risk (LVIII), 7949—51.

Debate

Income-tax Bill, 1961.

Consid. as reported by S. C. (LVII), 4667—71:

Indian Railways (Amendment)
Bill:

Consid. as reported by S. C. (LVIII) 6943—47.

Third Five Year Plan (LVII), 3749—55.

DAMAR SHRI AMAR SINGH:

Alcohol factories (LVI), 3300-01.

All India Community Development Training Institute, Mussoorie (LVII), 3625-28

A Charitable Homoeopathic dispensaries in Delhi (LVI), 1640

Commission on Scheduled areas and Scheduled Tribes (LVIII), 6688.

Conference of Uncommitted Nations (LVI), 68-69.

DAMAR, SHRI AMAR SINGH: contd.

Delhi Homoeopathic Board (LVIII), 7363-64.

Departmental catering on Railways (LVI) 1635-36.

Development Plan for Sikkim (LVII), 4175.

Development of Bhutan (LVII), 5080—84.

Duration of stay of Officers on Railways (LVI) 539-40.

East Pakistan Riots (LVI), 2298.

European common market (LVI), 1147—53.

Export of engineering goods (LVI), 159-60.

Foreign aid for Railways during Third Plan (LVI) 1637

Homoeopathy (LVI), 1640-41.

Housing facilities for staff of W Railway (LVII), 3625.

Indians in Ceylon (LVI), 7-8, 2377.

Kathua-Jammu rail link (LVI), 2632.

Khadi Gramudyog Bhawan, New Delhi (LVI), 2381-82

Maternity centre building at Kitchner Road, New Delhi (LVI), 1637-38.

New Railway lines in Third Plan (LVI), 1494-95.

P. & T. Advisory Committee (LVII), 3653-54.

P. & T. Offices in Central Circle (LVII), 3652.

Phonogram service (LVII), 3653.

Production of engines in Chitteranjan Loco Workshop (LVI), 1636.

Railway Production Centres (LVII), 5471—73.

Reorganisation of U.N. Secretariat (LVI), 1162.

Reservation for backward classes in Railway services (LVI), 1634-35.

Resignation of Shri Rajeshwar Dayal (LVI), 19—22.

Restrictions on Indians in Burma (LVII), 5086—92.

DAMAR, SHRI AMAR SINGH: contd.

Russian type wagons on Railways (LVI), 1636.

Sale of surplus stocks of wheat by Madhya Pradesh Government (LVII).

Savings Banks in Post Offices in Central Circle (LVII), 3651-52.

Sleeper coaches (LVI), 539.

Tape Recording Machines in Post Offices (LVII), 3652-58.

Vice-Chancellors of Jabalpur and Vikran Universities (LVI), 913.

Working of multi-purpose tribal blocks (LVI), 1949-50.

DANGE, SHRI S. A.:

Distribution of National Income (LVII) 6085—91.

Debate

Collapse of earthen dam at Panshet (AM) (LVI), 174-75.

Constitution (Tenth Amendment)
Bill:

Consid. (LVI). 2093-2100.

International situation (M) (LVI), 2432—45.

DAS GUPTA, SHRI B.:

Aluminium Project for Mysore (LVII), 5155.

Ankleshwar Oil (LVII), 5762.

Conditions of service of High Court Judges (LVI), 2017-18.

Export of leather bags etc. to Malaya, Singapore and Australia (LVII),

Exports to Canada (LVI), 2346

Firms registered with D.G.S.&D. (LVI), 2845-46.

Foreign collaboration (LVI), 2252—56.

Manufacture of tape recorders (LVII), 4173.

Nuclear power station (LVI), 2289-90.

Price of Camphor (LVII).

Quartzite deposits (LVII) 3922.

Resignation of Shri Rajeshwar Dayal (LVI), 19—22.

DASARATHA DEB, SHRI:

Administrative Reorganisation of Divisions in Tripura (LVIII), 6663—65.

Baskara Chera Area, Tripura (LVII), 4552—53.

Blood Bank at Agartala (LVII), 4569-70.

Bone-digesters in Tripura (LVII), 5449-50.

Bridge over Khowai river (LVII), 3629-30.

Calcutta-Agartala air service (LVI), 388.

Consumption of sugar (LVI), 2734-35.

Cooperative Societies in Khowai (LVII), 3629.

Criminal cases in Tripura (LVII), 4848.

Destruction of crops by elephants. (LVII) 6456.

Development of towns (LVII), 5156.

Directorate of Education, Tripura (LVII), 3926.

Dispensaries run without medical officers in Tripura (LVI), 488.

Displaced persons in Tripura (LVII), 4849.

Eviction of bargadars in Tripura (LVII), 5450.

Evictions in Tripura (LVI), 2023.

Fallow Land in Tripura (LVII), 4523-24.

Fans for 'H' type quarters (LVII), 5151-52.

Floods in Tripura (LVII), 3950—53.

Gale in Tripura (LVI) 874

Gale victims in Tripura (LVII), 3927-28.

Interest-free loans to Displaced persons of Tripura (LVI), 2024.

Irrigation bunds in Tripura (LVII), 3629.

Jhumias in Tripura (LVII) 5805.

Khas land in Kamalpur Division, Tripura (LVII) 3930.

- DEB, SHRI DASARATHA: contd.
 - Khas Land in Tripura (LVII), 5828.
 - Land Revenue in Tripura (LVII), 5845-46.
 - Land revenue to Tripura (LVII), 6434-35.
 - Land transfers in Tripura (LVII), 4848-49.
 - Manipuri Students in Tripura Schools (LVII), 3928-29.
 - Milk Supply Scheme, Agartala (LVII) 5485.
 - Motor transport in Assam (LVII), 5483-84
 - Motor transport workers of Tripura (LVI), 72-73.
 - New colleges in Tripura (LVI), 2992.
 - Oil survey near Silchar (LVII), 4887.
- Panchayats in Tripura (LVII), 6435-36.
 - Patherkandi South Project (LVII), 4886-87.
 - Peasants of Tripura (LVII), 5449.
 - Persons registered at Employment Exchange, Agartala, (LVI) 2346-47.
 - Post Offices in Dharmanagar and Khowai (LVII), 3588-89.
 - Postal delivery in Tripura (LVI), 2693-94.
 - Premium from displaced persons on land transfer in Tripra (LVIII), 6762-63.
 - Private primary schools of Tripura (LVI), 2024.
 - Production of foodgrains in Tripura (LVII), 4522-23.
- Production of Paddy in Tripura (LVII), 4524.
 - Purchase of Royal Palace of Tripura (LVII), 4889.
 - Purchase of standing crops by Mahajans of Tripura (LVI), 2023.

 Quacks in Tripura (LVII), 6439.

- DEB. SHRI DASARATHA: contd.
 - Railway line from Pathankandi to Dharmanagar (LVII) 3588.
 - Rehabilitation Centres in Kamalpur Division, Tripura (LVII), 3929.
 - Rehabilitation of refugees in Tripura (LVIII) 7718.
 - Reserve Forest in Tripura (LVII), 5484-85.
 - Revision of pay scales of employees of Tripura Administration (LVI), 873.
 - Rikshaw pullers in Tripura (LVI),
 - River Feni in Tripura (LVII), 6091—97.
 - Scheduled tribes in Tripura (LVII), 4887-88.
 - School Board for Tripura (LVI), 2025.
 - Senior Basic School, Chebri Bazar, Tripura (LVII) 3956.
 - State Transport in Tripura (LVI), 1500-01.
 - Students of Tripura Community (LVII), 5844-45.
 - Teachers in Himachal Pradesh (LVI), 2020.
 - Tractors in Tripura (LVII), 4521-22
 - Transfer of land in Tripura (LVII), 3953.
 - Transfer of a territory in Tripura to Pakistan (LVIII), 8039-40.
 - Tribal Jumias in Tripura (LVI), 2026-27.
 - Tribal Zumias in Tripura (LVII), 4849-50.
 - Tribal refugees from Pakistan (LVII), 4846.
 - Tripura land reforms (LVI), 1577-78.
 - Tripura Land Revenue and Land Reforms Act (LVI), 877.
 - Tripura Land Revenue and Land Reforms Bill (LVI), 2993-94.
 - Wages for tea garden workers (LVI), 48.

DEB. SHRI DASARATHA: contd.

Debate

Report of Commissioner for Scheduled Castes and Scheduled Tribes (M) (LVI), 589-96.

(Stamp Territories and Court Fees Laws) Bill: 1287-89.

Debate

DATAR, SHRI:

Alleged deportation of some Muslims from Assam (CA) (LVII), 6470-72.

Alleged throwing of bomb at Swami Rameshwaranandji (AM) (LVII), 3663.

Ban on employment of retired Government servants (negatived) Res. (LVII), 4967-74

Delhi Municipal Corporation (Amendment) Bill:

Ins. (LVII) 4277.

Municipal Delhi Corporation (Amendment) Bill:

Consid. (LVIII), 7221-31.

Municipal Corporation Delhi (Amendment) Bill:

Consid. 7475—82.

Consid Cl. 7491--93.

Motion to pass as amended, 7497.

Indian Penal Code (Amendment) Bill:

Consid. (LVII), 5883-93.

Passed (LVII) 6272.

Pakistani Nationals in India (HAH Dis.) (LVIII), 7576-82

Reported deaths due to house collapse in Delhi (CA) (LVII), **52**02.

DAULTA SHRI P. S.:

Debate .

Flood Situation (M) (LVII), 5336--

Restoration of Places of Religious Worship Bill:

[(by Sari Prakash Vir Shastri) Consid (LVII) 6612-16.

Statement by P.M. re; Puniabi Suba (Dis.) (LVII), 5594-5600. DAULTA, SHRI P. S.: contd.

Third Five Year Plan (M) 4330-38.

DEB, SHRI N. M.:

Aluminium Project for Mysore (LVII), 5155.

Antibiotic factories (LVII), 5131.

in D.V.C. Thermal Break-down Power Plants at Durgapur and Bokaro (LVI), 432-33

Demand for Hill State (LVI) 794. Durgapur Chemical Plant (LVI), 2308.

Durgapur Thermal Power Station (LVI) 1489-90.

East Pakistan riots (LVI), 2298.

Establishment of schools and colleges in Dandakarnya. (LVII). 4230.

Export of rolling stock (LVII), 3499-3500.

Farraka Barrage (LVII), 3541.

Fire in Pure Jharla Colliery (LVI), 1909-10.

First Class Coaches in Integral Coach Factory (LVI), 1491-93.

Haldia Port (LVI), 1530.

India Office Library (LVI) 709 12.

Maithon Dam (LVII), 4490.

Mangalore and Tuticorin (LVII), 3521-22.

Manufacture of paper pulp (LVI), 2308.

Naharkatiya Thermal Power tion, Assam (LVII), 4491.

New Railway lines in Third Plan (LVI) 1494-95.

Production and export of bicycles (LVI), 2301.

Production of salt (LVII), 4143-44.

(LVI). Production of small cars

Production of sulphur (LVI), 3232-

Purchase of rails from Russia (LVI), 411-12.

DEB, SHRI N. M.: contd.

Shortage of newsprint (LVI), 1171-72.

Silchar Disturbances (LVII), 8870-71.

Smokeless Coal Plant (LVI), 813.

 Sports Stadia in Moffusil Towns (LVI) 1958-59.

Telephone factory (LVII), 5416-17.

Town Booking Office at Jamashedpur (LVII) 3540.

Traspass into Indian Territory by Pakistani nationals (LVII), 4225.

Uranium in Udaipur (LVI), 2323-24.

Utilisation of energy from sun (LVII), \$892.

DEB. SHRI P. G.

Administrative Procedure (LVI), 1182-83.

Admission in polytechnics (LVI), 798-99.

Air services to U.S.A. (LVI), 386.

 All India Education Service (LVI), 1931.

All India Investment Centre (LVII), 3918-19.

All India Super Grid for power generation (LVII), 3509-10.

Alleged misappropriation of money in a public sector project (LVIII), 6705.

Allowance to dependants of officers in Naga custody (LVII), 4784-85.

Ankleshwar oil (LVI), 765.

Ankleshwar Oilfield (LVI), 803, 720-21.

Anti-Indian circulars in Washington (LVI), 2-4.

Appeal of P.M. to Services (LVI), 1193-94.

Arrest of Indian official in Congo (LVI), 51.

Arrest of Pakistanis in Karimganj (LVI), 1968-64.

Assam Tribals (LVII), 5821.

DEB, SHRI P. G.: contd.

Assault of Indian Students in Minnesota (LVII) 6076-78.

Assault on Prof. Shenoy at Georgetown (LVII), 5169.

Ayurvedic hospital in Delhi during Third Plan (LVI), 1621-22.

Banora colliery (LVI), 2372.

Bank Deposits Insurance Scheme (LVI), 2891-92.

Baroda Oil Refinery (LVI), 784.

Bauxite deposits (LVI), 1995-96.

Bifurcation of double-member constituencies (LVII) 4750-56.

Bokaro Steel Plant (LVI), 782-83.

Border areas (LVI), 1922.

Boundary Agreement with Pakistan (LVI), 120-121.

British Naval Doctor's visit to Ladakh (LVII) 5099-5101.

C.P.M.O. Company in Madhya Pradesh (LVIII), 6733-34.

Calcutta broadcast (LVI), 154-155.

Capital issued by Companies (LVIII) 6722.

Capsizing of an engine and a bogey (LVI), 2573—76.

Censorship of Indian telegrams in Pakistan (LVI), 1180.

Central Housing Corporation (LVII), 6079—83.

Central Training and Research Institute for Road Transport Officials (LVII) 5415.

Chair of Indian Studies, Trinidad (LVI), 2044-45.

Chinese incursions (LVI) 78-79.

Christian Missionary activities among Tibetan Refugees (LVI), 1945-46.

Closure of jute mills (LVI), 2281-82.

Cloth factories to be set up with Italian help (LVI), 3231-32.

Condition in Goa. (LVI), 2297.

Conference of Uncommitted Nations (LVI), 68-69.

Conference on Congo (LVI), 45-46.

- DEB, SHRI P. G.: contd.
 - Conference on Dams in Rome (LVI), 2661.
 - Convention of Excise Officials (LVI), 2061-62.
 - Correspondence courses in Delhi (LVI), 759-60.
 - Cotton mills in Jammu and Kashmir (LVI), 150-51.
 - Crimes in Delhi (LVI), 750-51.
 - Dead body in Qutab Minar (LVI), 2059.
 - Death of labourers (LVI), 2281.
 - Death of Railway passengers near Belapur (LVI), 535.
 - Defective construction of ship 'Haldia' (LVI), 1516.
 - Delhi Milk Scheme (LVI), 362—64.
 - Demand for Hill State (LVI), 794.
 - Derailment of wagons (LVI), 524-25.
 - Development of Bhutan (LVII), 5080—84.
 - Distribution of posts in UNESCO (LVII), 4861-62.
 - Doctors in residential localities in Delhi (LVI), 2282-83.
 - Drilling in Assam after agreement with B.O.C. (LVI), 783.
 - Drowning of a Norwegian family near Bombay Port (LVI), 1612.
 - Drug for curing cancer (LVI), 1504.
 - Drug plants (LVI), 1195.
 - Electrification of Stations (LVII), 4511.
 - Enquiry in Military Secretary's Branch, A.H.Q. (LVII), 5756-57.
 - European Common Market (LVI), 1147—53.
 - Expenditure by Government Departments (LVII), 5763-64.
 - Exploration of mineral wealth (LVIII), 7602—7607.
 - Exploration of oil (LVII), 3828—31.
 - Explosives in NEFA Area (LVII). 4188.

- DEB, SHRI P. G.: contd.
 - Export of sea food and frog legs (LVI), 3297-98.
 - Export(s) of handicrafts (LVI), 1201-02.
 - Export of sugar (LVI), 349-57.
 - Extension of Delhi Shops Establishments Act to entire Delhi (LVI), 2290-91.
 - Extra trains on N.F. Railway (LVI), 2616-17.
 - Film Censor Board (LVI), 3226-27.
 - Fire at Ambala Rail Yard (LVI), 398-99.
 - Fire in Central Secretariat premises (LVI) 1167-68.
 - Fire in Survey of India Office, Dehra Dun (LVII), 5765.
 - Firing by Pakistanis (LVI), 1179-80.
 - Firing by Pakistani troops (LVI), 82-83.
 - Firing on Indian Troops in Katanga (LVII), 5753-54.
 - Fish Export (LVI), 1612-13.
 - Fixation of prices of crops (LVII). 6350.
 - Food and Agriculture Minister's visit abroad (LVI), 341—44.
 - Foreign Aid to India (LVII), 4181-82.
 - Foreign collaboration for oil exploration (LVII), 3933.
 - Gold deposits in Kerala (LVI), 1922-23.
 - Gold mines in Bangalore (LVIII), 6751-52.
 - Government Statistical Departments (LVI), 1192-93.
 - Grants from U.N.O. for projects in Dehra Dun and Madras (LVI), 1984.
 - Heavy Electrical Plants (LVI), 8239 40.
 - Heavy Electricals Ltd., Bhopal (LVI), 2286-87.
 - Heavy pumps and compressors (LVII), 6114-15.

- DEB, SHRI P. G.: contd.
 - Hindu Succession Act (LVI), 2973-74.
 - Holidays in Kashmir for overseas students (LVIII), 7637.
 - Hotels and motels around the capital (LVI), 358-59.
- Import of machinery for Dandakaranya project (LVI), 1178.
 - Increase of fare by I.A.C. (LVI), 389.
 - India Office Library (LVI), 709—12.
 - Indian Doctors for Burma (LVI), 1533-34.
 - Indian nationals in Laos (LVI), 1199-1200.
 - Indian pilot missing near Coast of Wales (LVI), 2060-61.
 - Indian Team to Congo (LVII), 5714—16.
 - Indian technicians to Russia (LVI), 1921.
 - Indian Units in Congo (LVI), 693—95.
 - Indo-Ceylon talks (LVI), 8-15.
 - Indo-Czechoslovakia Air Agreement (LVI), 531-32.
 - Indo-Pak. Conference of Rehabilitation Ministers (LVII), 5094-98.
 - Indo-U.A.R. joint film production (LVI), 75.
 - Industries in Kashmir (LVI), 3229-30.
 - Industries in Nepal by Indian businessmen (LVI), 80.
 - Inland water transport rates (LVI), 409-10.
 - Installation of transmitters (LVI), 3262-63.
 - International Sugar Council (LVI), 1470—73.
- Investible funds of Life Insurance Corporation (LVI), 1943.
 - Irregular allotment of land in Punjab (LVI), 2371.
 - Khetri Copper Project (LVI), 2894-95

- DEB, SHRI P. G.: contd.
 - Ladakhi Traders (LVI) 3291.
 - Land in Delhi (LVI), 740-41.
 - Late Duty Allowance (LVI), 1994-95.
 - Loan from I.D.A. (LVI), 2615-16.
 - Lt. Governor for Delhi (LVI), 713-14.
 - Manganese Mines in M.P. (LVII), 5793.
 - Manufacture of car components (LVI), 155.
 - Medicinal Plant Research (LVI), 2938.
 - Merit promotion for scientists (LVII), 3877.
 - Milk co-operatives (LVI), 2717-18.
 - Milk factory in Mysore (LVI), 527-28.
 - Mining certificates (LVI), 3007.
 - Monazite deposits (LVIII), 7053.
 - Moratorium granted to Banks (LVI), 2929-30.
 - Murder in a passenger train (LVI), 2606—08.
 - Murder in Pathankot Express (LVI), 2629.
 - Muslim population in Assam (LVI), 734-35.
 - Naga hostiles (LVI) 56-57.
 - Naraj and Tikarapada Dams in Orissa (LVII), 3606.
 - Newspaper industry (LVI), 2243-44.
 - O.N.G.C. maps missing (LVI), 758.
 - Oil exploration agreement with B.O.C. (LVI), 786-87.
 - Oil near Gujerat (LVI), 1872-74.
 - Oil refineries (LVI), 1905-06.
 - Overbridge near Lajpat Nagar, Delhi (LVI), 1629.
 - Overhead Bridge at Barma and Garpos Stations (LVII), 4511.
 - P.&T. colony at Bhubaneswar (LVII), 3604-05.
 - P.&T. Staff Quarters at Rourkela (LVII), 4534.
 - Pakistani claim on water from Ganga (LVII), 3545—47.

DEB, SHRI P. G.: contd.

Pay scales of Law Inspectors on Railways (LVI), 1628-29.

Peace corps for India (I.VI), 77-78. Petroleum imports (LVI), 727.

Polish collaboration for coal mines (LVI), 3007-08.

Polish films (LVII), 6155.

Polytechnics in Kerala (LVI), 2060.

Power House in Garo Hills (LVI), 1621.

Power resources (LVI), 524.

Press Conference in Dehra Dun (LVI), 1270-71.

Printogram Telegraph Service (LVII), 4448-49.

Production of cloth (LVI), 2293-94.

Production of small cars (LVI), 4—7.

Prohibition (LVII), 5707-13.

Prohibition in Mysore (LVI), 2960.

Protection of dams against earthquakes (LVII), 6361-64.

Public relations in iron and steel industry (LVI), 3230-31.

Purchase of aircraft from Air-India International (LVI), 798.

Purchase of Indian Coaches by Argentina (LVI), 1484-86.

Purchase of wheat (LVI), 2628-29.

Purchase of wheat in the open market (LVI), 415.

Railway accident on Sariyan Station, N.E. Railway (LVI), 1629-30.

Recovery of Anti-India literature in Delhi shop (LVI) 1935-36.

Recruitment by State Trading Corporation (LVII), 4190.

Release of sugar stocks in U.P. (LVI), 1554-55.

Report of Chinese and Indian Officials (LVI), 1159.

Research in labour relations (LVI), 1174.

Resignation of Shri Rajeshwar Dayal (LVI), 19-22.

DEB, SHRI P. G.: contd.

Restoration of property to Muslim evacuees (LVI), 1271.

Restrictions on Indians in Burma (LVII), 5086—92.

Retiring rooms at Rourkela Station (LVII), 5443-44.

Rice and Wheat from U.S.A. (LVII), 4536.

Road Accidents in Delhi (LVII), 4479.

Rourkela Steel Plant (LVI), 796.

Rural life insurance (LVI), 1987.

Russian help for fighting smallpox in India (LVI), 2732.

Sambalpur and Tilagarh Line (LVII), 4446—48.

Seizure of traveller's cheques (LVI), 760-67.

Service of beef in Ashoka Hotel (LVI), 2350.

Setting up of transmitters by A.I.R. (LVI), 1455-56.

Sheikh-Nehru talks (LVI), 75.

Shortage of billets (LVI), 763-64.

Shortage of newsprint (LVI), 1171-72.

Slum Clearance Scheme (LVI), 1167. Smuggling of foodgrains into Tibet

Smuggling of foodgrains into Tibet (LVI), 50.

Stamping of cloth (LVI), 1158.

Sterling balances of India (LVI), 781-82.

Students in Polytechnics (LVI), 922-23.

Sugar in Punjab (LVI), 524.

Sui Gas from Pakistan (LVI), 728.

Suicide by a Government employee in Delhi (LVI), 1128—30.

Theft of Railway property at Delhi Station (LVI), 400.

Theft of Railway property at Delhi Station (LVI), 400.

Third Five Year Plan (LVI), 57-58.

Tibetan refugees (LVI), 1121—28.

Trade in staple fibre yarn (LVI), 3227-28.

DEB, SHRI P. G.: contd.

Trade Team from Tunisia. (LVII), 4182.

Train accident (LVI), 536.

Train collision near Nindra Station on E. Railway (LVI), 2652-53.

Train Derailment (LVI), 523.

Train robbery near Kanpur (LVI), 2582—85.

Trip to Kashmir by handicapped students (LVI), 833-34.

U.K. Probe on Influx of Indian Immigrants (LVIII), 6994—97.

U.N. Medal for Indians in Congo (LVI), 2061.

U.S. missile in Indian ocean (LVII), 4231.

Unified agency for administration of labour laws (LVI), 74-75.

University course on non-violence (LVI), 1963.

University Registration Units, Delhi (LVI), 797.

Weather station for jet flights in Delhi (LVI), 416.

Working hours of shops in Delhi (LVIII) 8025-26.

Zonal police force (LVI),

Debate

Third Five Year Plan (M) (LVII), 4071—75.

Debate

DEO, SHRI P. K.:

Constitution (Tenth Amendment)
Bill:

Consid. (LVI), 2126—28.

Export of Sugar (LVI), 353.

International situation (M) (LVI), 2495—2500.

Report of Hindu Religious Endowments Commission (LVII), 5853— 55.

Representation of the People (Amendment) Bill:

Consid. as reported by S.C. (LVII), 6536—41.

DESAI, SHRI MORARJI:

Dehate

Appropriation (No. 4) Bill, 1961: Int., (LVII), 6190.

Deposit Insurance Corporation Billint., (LVII), 6180.

European Common Market (M) (LVIII), 8159—71.

Income-Tax Bill:

Consid, as reported by S.C. (LVI), 3070—84; (LVII), 4925—35.

Income-Tax Bill, 1961.

Consid. cl. (LVII), 4938—40, 4944, 4946—47, 4954—57, 4959, 4960, 5209—95.

Motion to pass (LVII), 5295.

Income-Tax Bill, 1961:

Consid. (R.S. amendments—agreed to) (LVIII), 8096—8102.

Statement on Foreign Exchange position and Communique on Foreign Aid (St.) (LVI), 933.

U.K.'s entry into European Economic Community (ST.) (LVI), 1657.

Voluntary Surrender of Salaries (Exemption from Taxation) Bill: Int. (LVI), 2765-66.

DHANAGAR SHRI

Central Government employees (LVII). 4880.

Claims of L.I.C. policy holders (LVI), 2074-75.

Debate

Report of Commissioner for Scheduled Castes and Scheduled Tribes (M) (LVI), 596—604.

DHARMALINGHAM, SHRI:

Films on conferences of political parties (LVIII), 7074.

Floods in South India (LVII), 5484.
DINESH SINGH, SHRI:

Air-conditioners (LVI), 3247.

Air Services (LVI), 429,

Aircrafts for I.A.C. (LVI), 381-82.

Broadcasts regarding Chinese incursions (LVI), 3224-25.

- DINESH SINGH, SHRI: contd.
 - Classification of hostels (LVII), 3513.
 - Conference of Uncommitted Nations (LVI), 68-69.
 - Corporation for Tourism (LVI), 1531.
 - Export of sugar (LVI), 349-57.
 - Hotel accommodation in India (LVI), 2601—03.
 - Indian Airlines Corporation (LVI), 1532.
 - Literature regarding China's aggression on our borders (LVI), 2351-52.
 - Manufacture of tanks (LVI), 791.
 - Purchase of wheat (LVI), 2628-29.
 - Replacement of Dakotas by I.A.C. (LVII), 3578.
 - Setting up of transmitters by A.I.R. (LVI), 1455-56.
- Supersonic Aircraft (LVI), 716. DWIVEDI, SHRI M. L.:
 - Accidents in collieries (LVI), 2363-
 - Age limit for admission in Universities (LVII), 3878.
 - Age-limit for employment seekers (LVI), 1261-62.
 - Agricultural and Animal Husbandry Board (LVII). 3597.
 - Aid to Officials attacked by Naga rebels (LVIII), 7062-63,
 - Aid to Voluntary Organisations for Secondary education (LVIII), 6747-48.
 - All India Institute of Medical Sciences (LVIII), 7353.
 - "All Men Are Brothers" (LVI), 3004-05.
 - Allotment of Bungalows to Members of Parliament (LVII), 6103-04.
 - Amendment to Factories Act, 1949 (LVII), 4137—39.
 - Arrest of Chinese and Pakistanis without passports (LVIII), 7692-93.

- DWIVEDI, SHRI M. L.: contd.
 - Audio-Visual aid (LVIII), 6653, 6654.
 - Autonomous and Semi-autonomous Bodies (LVI), 1260-61.
 - Bank Deposits Insurance Scheme (LVI), 2891-92.
 - Bhusabhag Mahal, Lucknow (LVI), 892.
 - Block Development Committee (LVI), 2707-8.
 - Bonus Commission (LVI), 2288-89.
 - Breakage of currency boxes (LVIII), 6743-44.
 - Brihat Hindi Shabdasagar (LVIII), 7630—7635.
 - Buildings for Posts and Telegraphs Department (LVII), 4154-55.
 - Central Advisory Board for Education (LVIII), 7696.
 - Central Advisory Committee for Libraries (LVI), 1918.
 - Central Board for Workers' Education (LVII), 5166-67.
 - Central Coconut Research Centres (LVI), 1598-99.
 - Central Evaluation and Implementation Division (LVI), 3286; (LVIII), 7063-64.
 - Central Housing Corporation (LVII), 6079—83.
 - Central Indian Sugarcane Committee (LVI), 1609.
 - Central Indian Tobacco Committee (LVI), 1608-09.
 - Central Industrial Extension Training Institute (LVII), 6063.
 - Central Institute of English, Hyderabad (LVI), 895.
 - Central Labour Education Board (LVIII), 7060—62.
 - Central Secretariat Clerical Scheine (LVIII), 7890-91.
 - Central Secretariat Service Scheme (LVIII), 7685-86.
 - Central Social Welfare Board (LVIII), 6747.

DWIVEDI. SHRI M. L.: contd.

Central Water and Power Research Station, Poona (LVI), 2711—15.

Children's Book Trust (LVI), 840-41. Cinder on Railways (LVI), 2706-7.

Coal Mines Labour Welfare Fund ♦ (LVI), 1260; (LVII), 5167-68.

Collections under small savings (LVI) 893.

Community Listening Clubs (LVI), 2361-62

Compensatory Allowance to Government Servants in Himachal Pradesh (LVII), 3969-70.

Compulsory primary education in Delhi (LVI), 850.

Concession to children of Delhi teachers (LVIII), 7663.

Conference of State Education Department Secretaries (LVII), 5805.

Construction of Hospitals under Employees' State Insurance Corporation (LVI) 2256—58.

Construction of new railway lines in Third Plan in U.P. (LVI), 1488.

Conversion activities of Christian Missionaries in M.P. (LVIII), 6668.

Corruption in C.P.W.D. (LVII), 5107.

Currency note press (LVI), 2933-34.

Dacoity at Parauna station (LVII), 4532.

Death of labourers (LVI), 2281.

Diploma holders in printing technology (LVII), 3941.

Disarmament talks (LVII), 5073-74.

Disposal of labour cases outside court (LVI), 148.

Dividends of insurance companies (LVII), 3937.

Pivorce cases (LVI), 2040-41.

Documentary films (LVII), 6149-50

Dr. Suzki's visit to India (LVII), 3940-41.

East Pakistan riots (LVI), 2298.

Education Minister's visit to Pakistan (LVII), 5815-16.

DWIVEDI, SHRI M. L.: contd.

Educational and Vocational Guidance Course (LVII), 3942.

Elementary education of girls and training of women teachers (LVIII), 6748.

Employees Provident Fund Scheme (LVI), 1262.

Export of timber (LVI), 1608.

Express delivery system (LVI), 1458.

Evacuee properties (LVI), 2363.

Evening institute for workers' education in Madhya Pradesh (LVII), 5751-52.

Facilities for technical education in India (LVI), 3006-7.

Fans for 'H' type quarters (LVII), 5151-52.

Fertilizers (LVIII), 7353-54.

Fertilizer Distribution Enquiry Committee (LVIII), 7354-55.

Fixation of prices of crops (LVII), 6351.

Forwarding of applications of Government employees (LVIII), 6743.

Gastro Enteritis in Delhi (LVI), 2585-88.

Gorakhpur Labour Organisation (LVII), 6151.

Gosadan and Gaushala Development Scheme (LVII), 5453-54.

Goshala Assistants (LVII), 5452-53.

Government grants to various organisations (LVII), 3938-39.

Grants for development of trade unions (LVII), 5165-66.

Grants to Vanasthali Vidyapeeth, Jaipur (LVIII), 6747.

Heart Foundation in India (LVI), 2578.

High Level Committee on Floods (LVII), 5456.

Hindi encyclopaedia (LVIII), 7622.

Hindi telegrams (LVI), 1602; (LVII), 3595.

Hostels (LVI), 3005-6.

Houses for colliery workers (LVI), 2242-43.

DWIVEDI, SHRI M. L.: contd.

I.A.S. and I.P.S. Cadres (LVII), 5726.

I.C.A.R. (LVI), 1596-97.

Implementation of recommendations of Sugar Wage Board (LVII), 6114.

Import of cotton from U.S.A. (LVIII), 7059-60.

Import of plants (LVII), 5453.

Incurable patients in Delhi hospitals (LVIII), 7351-52.

Indian Frontier Administrative Service (LVIII), 8023.

Indo-Pak, rail service (LVI), 1464.

Indus Water Treaty (LVI), 1465—70.

Information regarding labour from United Kingdom. (LVIII), 7058.

Joint Management Council (LVI), 70, 1259-60.

Journal of Industry and Trade (LVI), 3286-87.

Land for landless labourers (LVI), 1143-44.

Large Thermal Units in India (LVII), 5102.

Liquidators (LVII), 4229.

Loan for D.T.U. (LVI), 509-10.

Long Term Plan (LVIII), 7947-48.

Lubricating Oil Plant (LVII), 5740-41.

Machine Tools Factories (LVI), 3241.

Manufacture of protein (LVI), 1802-3.

Manufacture of transmitters by Bharat Electronics Ltd. (LVIII), 7648.

Manufacturing of rail cars in I.C.F., Perambur (LVI), 1474.

Municipal charges for diplomatic missions (LVI), 149.

Nagaland (LVI), 1130-34.

National Awards for teachers (LVIII) 7895-98.

National Cadet Corps in Public Schools (LVIII), 7894-95.

DWIVEDI, SHRI M. L.: contd.

New employees in Hindi Directorate (LVIII), 6742.

Newsprint factory in Kangra District (LVI), 1139.

Non-implementation of labour laws (LVI). 147-48.

Oil exploration in North Bihar (LVII), 3862-63.

Pay scales of Assistants (LVI), 1981.

Pay scales of teachers of Delhi (LVI), 2027.

Periodicals published in Hindi (LVIII), 7063.

Persons selected for Short Term Social Service (LVIII), 8022-23.

Plant protection centres (LVIII), 7350-51.

Polystyrene powder (LVII), 4161.

Porbander-Rajkot National Highway (LVII), 3595-97.

Post-matric Scholarships to Children of School Teachers (LVII), 5739.

Production of children's literature (LVIII), 7693-94.

Production of supplementary reading material for basic schools (LVI), 779.

Promotion of Inter-State Understanding (LVIII) 6677.

Purchase of Indian Coaches by Argentina (LVI), 1484—86.

Quarters constructed near Munirka village in New Delhi (LVI), 94.

Radio stations in North Bihar (LVII), 5111.

Railway restaurants (LVII), 5444. Rayon mills (LVI), 2362.

Recommendations of Mehta committee (LVI), 1153.

Recommendations of the Renuka
Ray Committee on the Working
of the Central Social Welfare
Board (LVI), 2904—06.

Refugees rehabilitated under Dandakaranya Project (LVI), 3301.

Regional Forest Research Centres (LVI), 1599-1602.

DWIVEDI, SHRI M. L.: contd.

Regional Labour Institutes (LVII), 4229-30.

Relief to educated unemployed (LVI), 755-56.

Reorganisation of U.N. Secretariat (LVI), 1162.

Report of the Committee on Archival Legislation (LVIII), 7658-59.

Research in Labour relations (LVI), 1174.

Retrenched Employees of the Rehabilitation Ministry (LVII), 6070-71.

Reverted Section Officers and Hindi Assistants (LVIII), 7686-87.

Roads in border areas (LVIII), 7629.

Sale of Khadi through Panchayats and Panchayat Samitis (LVII), 4141.

Savings in foreign exchange (LVI), 892.

Scarcity of water in Delhi (LVI), 384.

Scholarships for study in Indian Military Academy, Dehra Dun (LVII), 5817-18.

Scholarships for training of technical teachers (LVIII), 7687-88.

Scholarships to brilliant students (LVI), 7-8.

Scholarships to the deaf and the handicapped (LVI), 898.

Search for talented students in science (LVI), 2041.

Separate university in New Delhi (LVI), 1930.

Setting up of Reinsurance Company (LVIII), 7687-88.

Shopkeepers of Lajpat Nagar, New Delhi (LVIII), 6744-45.

Shortage of tyres (LVII), 5092—94. Small-pox cases in Delhi (LVI), 1509—11.

Solution of Congo problem (LVI), 2274.

Source books for teachers of basic education schools (LVIII), 7655.

Stamping of cloth (LVI), 1158. Stationery used in Indian embassies (LVI), 3287-88. DWIVEDI, SHRI M. L.: contd.

Strikes (LVIII), 8024-25.

Successor to Maharaja of Jammu and Kashmir (LVII), 4847-43.

Suicides in Delhi (LVII), 3937-38.

Teachings of Mahatma Gandhi (LVI), 3005.

Technical assistance for India (LVIII), 6446-47.

Temporary Government posts (LVIII), 7689-90.

Textile mills (LVI), 3288-89.

Tour of Industrial labourers (LVIII), 7021-22.

Tractor Training Centre, Budni (LVII), 5456—58.

Train accident at Nagpur (LVII), 5452.

Train robbery near Kanpur (LVI), 2584.

Trained employees (LVII), 5451-

Trainecs sent abroad (LVII), 6151-52

Training facilities in agriculture and animal husbandry colleges (LVI), 1597-98.

Training of officers of State Evaluation Units (LVI), 893.

Transfer of Berubari (LVI), 79-80. Tubewells in the Second Plan (LVI), 2716.

University Research Scholarship Scheme (LVII) 3941.

Uranium in Udaipur (LVI), 2323-24. Wage Census (LVIII), 8024.

Welfare of Domestic servants (LVI), 148-49.

Welfare Training Institute, Bhuli (LVIII), 7059.

Workers of Alipur Mint (LVI), 3006.

Debate.

Representation of the People (Amendment) Bill:

Motion to refer to S.C. (LVI), 2210-11.

Third Five Year Plan (M), 4415—28.

DWIVEDY, SHRI SURENDRANATH:
Account Section of Telephone
Deptt., Cuttack (LVII), 3632.

- DWIVEDI, SHRI SURENDRANATH: contd.
 - Additional revenue for Orissa State (LVI), 74.
 - Agricultural Commission (LVII), 6348.
 - Bifurcation of double-member constituencies (LVII), 4751, 4755-56.
 - Bokaro Steel Plant (LVI), 782-83.
 - Border areas (LVI), 1922.
 - Calcutta-Bhubaneswar air service (LVI), 2616.
 - Construction of roads in Sikkim (LVI), 1266.
 - Deep sea fishing (LVI), 521.
 - Distribution of National Income (LVII), 6086, 6090.
 - Divisional Headquarters at Khurda Road Orissa (LVII), 3618.
 - Electoral rolls for mid-term elections in Orissa (LVI), 2052-53.
 - Families settled in Dandakaranya (LVI), 1267.
 - Flood Control in Orissa (LVII), 3607.
 - Government Servants and Election Meetings (LVI), 2936-37.
 - Hirakud dam (LVII), 3619.
 - I.A.S. and I.P.S. Cadres (LVII), 5727.
 - Kalinga Industries Limited (I.VIII), 7979—86.
 - Language formula of Bengal Chief Minister (LVI), 759.
 - Mahanadi Delta Irrigation Scheme (LVII), 5486-87.
 - Metering System of Telephone in Cuttack (LVII), 4555-56.
 - Orissa and Third Five Year Plan (LVIII), 7977—79.
 - Paradip Port (LVI), 521-22.
 - Pay scales of scientists (LVII), 6169-70.
 - Ports in Orissa (LVI), 1620-21.
 - Prices of raw jute (LVII), 4183.
 - Prohibition (LVII), 5710—12.
 - Public relations in iron and steel industry (LVI), 3230-31.
 - Railway Hostel at Cuttack (LVI), 2721-22.

- DWIVEDI, SHRI SURENDRANATH: contd.
 - Railway link for Sukinda Mining Area (LVI), 533.
 - Rourkela Steel Plant (LVI), 1920-21.
 - Rural water supply in Orissa (LVI), 522.
 - Sambalpur and Tilagarh Line (LVII), 4446.
 - Setting up of Rural Universities (LVI), 401.
 - Silting of Hirakud reservoir (LVII), 3518.
 - Suicide in Rourkela steel plant (LVII), 4794.
 - Third Plan and Orissa (LVI), 56.
 - Transfer of various centres to Orissa Circle (LVII), 4556.
 - Transport Corporation for Orissa (LVI), 2722.
 - Vamsadhara Project (LVII), 4460-
 - Works Committees in Steel Plants (LVI), 2918.

Debate

- Fixation of price of jute (Res) (negatived) (LVII), 5013—17
- Fl: od Situation (M) (LVII) 5342-46.
- Report of Department of Atomic Energy (M) (LVI), 3438-42.
- Report of second enquiry on Agricultural Labour in India (M) (LVII), 6296—6301.
- Representation of the People (Amendment) Bill:
- Motion to refer to S.C. (LVI), 2190—95.
- Representation of the People (Amendment) Bill:
 - Consid as reported by S.C (LVII) 6522-31.
- Revision of Third Plan allotment to Orissa (CA), 8075-78.
- Scarcity of raw jute (Dls) (LVII), 5013—17.

E

EACHARAN, SHRI V.

Casual labourers in Olavakot Division, (LVII), 6445-46.

Egg-powder manufacturing plants (LVII), 5320.

Iduky Hydro-electric Project in Kerala (LVI), 371.

Palghat Railway Station (LVIII), 7375-76.

Rural Institute in Kerala (LVI), 3031.

Sales Tax Department, Kerala (LVIII), 6679-80.

Debates

Report of Commissioner for Scheduled Castes and Scheduled Tribes (M) (LVI), 956—60.

ELIAS, SHRI MUHAMMED:

Administration of Waqfs (LVII), 5385.

*Angola (LVI), 1176.

Arecanut Research Station at Paloda (LVI), 490.

Arrest of Indian Official in Congo (LVI), 51.

Arrest of racketeers gang (LVI), 2042-43

Asian Historians Conference in Delhi (LVII), 5835.

Asian Productivity Organisation (LVII), 5107—09.

Assam Language Policy (LVI), 1908-09

Block closure of jute mills (LVI), 1189-90

C.T.O. Calcutta (LVI), 485.

Circular regarding Gross Misbeha-, viour (LVII), 5843.

Claim for National Savings Certificate (LVIII), 7401.

Clash between Wagon Breakers and R.P.F. (LVIII), 7302.

Compensation for victims of Railway Accidents (LVI), 490-91.

ELIAS, SHRI MUHAMMED-contd.

Conditions of work of Central Government employees (LVIII), 7644-45

Conference of Uncommitted Nations (LVI), 68-69.

Conference on Congo (LVI), 45-46.

De-Jure transfer of Pondicherry (LV), 1183.

Displaced families in U.P. (LVII), 5170.

Drinking water at Dum Dum airport (LVII), 6434.

Durgapur Chemical Plant (LVI), 2308

Effect of Floods in the Country (LVII), 4564-65.

Election Petition (LVIII), 6722-23.

Establishment of schools and colleges in Dandakarnya (LVII), 4230.

European common market, (LVI), 1147-53.

Extension of C.H.S. Scheme to Calcutta, Bombay and Madras (LVI), 1521.

Fainting of railway employees (LVI), 2717

Farakka Barrage (LVII), 5398.

Fire at Alexandra Docks, Bombay (LVI), 375-76.

Fire in Pure Jaria Colliery (LVI), 1909-10.

Heavy Electricals Ltd., Bhopal (LVI), 2286-87.

Help to Ceylon for establishing steel plant (LVII), 4779-80.

Illegal import of betelnuts (LVIII), 6750.

Import of electric poles. (LVIII), 8018-19.

India Office Library (LVI), 709—12. Indian Team to Congo (LVII), 5714—16.

Indo-Ceylon talks (LVI), 8-15

Indo-U.S.A. Air Services (LVI), 1508-9.

Industrial Council for Ordnance Factory Employees (LVII), 5735. International Film Festival in Delhi (LVI), 2295-96. ELIAS, SHRI MUHAMMED-contd,

Jeejeebhoi Committee (LVI), 2692.

Jeeps (LVI), 1244.

Joint Steamer Companies (LVI), 374

Kashmir (LVIII), 8025.

Large Thermal Units in India (LVII), 5101—03.

Loan for East India Hotels Ltd., (LVIII), 6723.

Losses and expenditure incurred by Ministries (LVI), 3039-40.

National Council for Women's Education (LVI), 1885—90.

Non-credit of interest in Post Office Savings Bank Accounts of Calcutta (LVII), 6421-22.

Non-delivery of insured cover (LVII), 6447-48.

Oil exploration agreement with B.O.C. (LVI), 786-87.

Oil wells in Assam (LVI), 3008.

P. & T. officials suspended before General Strike (LVII), 3640.

Pay Commissions Recommendations (LVII), 5721.

Polish films (LVII), 6155.

Power requirements for industries in West Bengal (LVI), 1499.

Prices of Essential Commodities (LVII), 3518-19.

Problems of Calcutta city (LVIII), 7702.

Production of small cars (LVI), 47.

Pump Houses in New Delhi (LVI), 54.

Quarters for women teachers (LVI), 1917.

Raid by Pakistanis on Indian border (LVI), 3206-7.

Retrenchment in Rehabilitation Ministry (LVI), 119.

Rourkela Township (LVI), 716.

Safety Equipment Committee (LVII) 6117.

Savings by ministries (LVI), 3040.

ELIAS, SHRI MUHAMMED-contd.

Seizure of jute goods at Calcutta (LVI), 2039-40.

Seizure of traveller's cheques (LVI), 766-67.

Shahpur and Durgapur Refugee Colonies, Calcutta (LVII), 4181.

Shifting of D. V. C. Headquarters (LVII), 4542-43.

Siliguri rail mishap (LVI), 1461-62.

Smokeless coal Plant (LVI), 813.

Stoppage of trains at Howrah (LVII), 5458-59.

Theatre Road Post Office, Calcutta (LVI), 1501-2.

Tibetan refugees (LVI), 1121-28.

Transport of coal by trucks (LVII), 5405.

Trespass into Indian Territory by Pakistan nationals (LVII), 4225.

Violation of foreign exchange regulations (LVII), 3880 81.

Wage structure in coal mines (LVI), 16-17.

Debates

Fixation of price of jute (Res) (negatived) (LVII), 5000-06.

Minimum Wages (Amendment) Bill: 1295—1360.

Privileges (LVII). 5204.

Scarcity of raw jute (Dis), (LVII), 5000-06.

ERING, SHRI D.:

Death of Dr. Ao, (LVIII), 7990—93.

G

GAIKWAD, SHRI B. K.:

Alipur and Mehtarpur Blocks (LVIII), 7748-47.

Casual labourers on W. Railway (LVIII), 7389.

Central Training Institute for Women Instructors (LVI) 3195.

Construction technique in rural housing (LVI), 8198.

Delhi Administration (LVI), 2991-92.

Destruction of Foodstuffs (LVII), 4558.

Food Production (LVII), 4459.

GAIKWAD, SHRI B. K.: contd.

Houses for S.C. in Delhi (LVIII), 7745-46.

Houses in Lajpat Nagar (LVII), 5377.

Indian commercial firms in Pakistan (LVI), 25.

Indian Institute of Technology, Madras (LVIII), 7624.

Land for landless labourers (LVI), 1142-43.

Land for S.C. in Delhi (LVIII), 7746.

Licensed Porters (LVIII) 7389-90.

Officials of Himachal Pradesh Administration (LVII), 3922-23.

Officials of Manipur Administration (LVII), 3923.

Officials of Tripura Administration (LVII), 3923-24.

Over-payment made to contractors on S.E. Railway (LVII), 3482-85.

People's Friendship University, Moscow (LVII), 3835.

Plots for S.C. in Delhi (LVIII), 7745.

Police constables in Delhi (LVI), 871.

Police constables in Himachal Pradesh (LVI), 871-72.

Police constables in Manipur (LVI), 872.

Police constables in Tripura (LVI), 2019-20.

Primary school teachers in Delhi (LVI), 2020.

Public Service Commission for Public Undertakings (LVII), 4742.

Recruitment of Pilots by I.A.C. (LVII), 4451—53.

Refusal to Grant Leave to Railway Employees in W. Railway Workshop (LVIII), 7388-89.

Rice wagons burnt at Wardha railway station (LVII), 6436.

Rourkela Township (LVI), 717.

GAIKWAD, SHRI B. K.: contd.

Scholarships to brilliant students (LVI)

Shortage of cement (LVI), 46-47.

Staff of Reserve Bank of India (LVI), 3033.

Suicide by a Government employee in Delhi (LVI), 1130.

Teachers in Himachal Pradesh (LVI), 2020.

Teachers in Manipur (LVI), 2991.

Teachers in Tripura (LVI), 2990-91.

Uniforms for coolies on Railway stations (LVII), 6436-37.

Yamuna Hydro-Electric Project (LVII), 5408.

Debate

Award of post-matric Scholarships to Scheduled Caste Students (C.A.) (LVIII), 8080.

Collapse of earthen dam at Paushet (A.M.) (LVI), 173-74.

Floods in Orissa (C.A.) 8087-83.

Report of Commissioner for Scheduled Castes and Scheduled Tribes (M.) (LVI), 629—37.

GANGA DEVI, SHRIMATI:

Rent Tribunal in Delhi (LVI), 3016-17.

GANPAT SAHAI, SHRI:

Indian Penal Code (Amendment)
Bill:

Consid. (LVII), 5975-79.

GANPATI RAM, SHRI:

Seniority of Trains Examiners (LVIII), 7276—80.

Debate

Report of Commissioner for Scheduled Castes and Scheduled Tribes (M.) (LVI), 960—69.

GHOSAL SHRI AUROBINDO:

Air strip in Kerala (LVII), 3508-09.

All India Education Service (LVI), 1931.

GHOSAL, SHRI AUROBINDO: contd.

All India P. & T. Services Commission (LVIII), 7265-66.

Aluminium Project for Mysore (LVII), 5155.

Akleshwar Oil (LVII), 5762.

Anti-Indian circulars in Washington (LVI), 2-4.

Apprenticeship Training Scheme in West Bengal (LVII), 4221.

Arrest of Pakistanis (LVIII), 7704.

Assessment of progress made by public sector enterprises (LVI), 2365-66.

Automobile to run on Kerosene oil (LVI), 43-44.

Bank Deposits Insurance Scheme (LVI), 2891-92.

Block closure of Jute mills (LVI), 1189-90.

Blood Banks (LVI), 387-88.

Bokaro Steel Plant (LVI), 782-83.

Bokaro Steel Plant (LVI), 770-71.

Bonus for plantation workers (LVI), 124-25.

Break-down in D.V.C. Thermal Power Plants at Durgapur and Bokaro (LVI), 432-33.

C.T.O. Calcutta (LVI), 488.

Capsizing of an engine and a bogey (LVI), 2573—76.

Central Seed Corporation (LVI), 405.

Central Sericultural Institute, Berhampur (LVIII), 6990—94.

Coal analysis (LVI) 2018.

Coal dumps in States (LVI), 1948-49.

Coal experts from abroad (LVIII), 6772.

Coal mining (LVI), 2989.

Coal to be carried by sea (LVI), 869.

Collieries' Voluntary Amalgamation Committee (LVII), 3860.

Commission for translating Central Acts (LVI), 731-32.

GHOSAL, SHRI AUROBINDO: contd.

Compulsory National Service for Students (LVI), 2939.

Conditions of service of High Court Judges (LVI), 2017-18.

Copper and Zinc requirement (LVI), 3289.

D.V.C. (LVII), 5463.

D.V.C. Waters for Irrigation (LVII), 4478-79.

Delegation sent abroad to study problem of packaging (LVII), 4222.

Development of Calcutta (LVI), 1912.

Development Plant for Sikkim (LVII), 4175.

Diary in West Bengal (LVI), 1609-10.

Diesel locos (LVI), 376-77.

Digboi oilfield (LVII), 4841.

Discovery of minerals in West Bengal (LVII), 4777.

Dolomite (LVII), 3921-22.

Drug plants (LVI), 1195.

Durgapur Steel Plant (LVI), 2018.

Durgapur Thermal Power Station (LVI), 1489-90.

East Pakistan Riots (LVI), 2298.

Egg-powder manufacturing plants (LVII) 5420.

Electric meter factory (LVII), 5154-

Engineering and technological personnel (LVI), 2300-01.

Exploration of oil (LVII), 3828-31.

Export market of Mica (LVI), 46.

Exports of handicrafts (LVI), 1201-02.

Export of Indian footwear (LVII), 4222.

Export of leather bags etc. to Malaya, Singapore and Australia (LVII) 5114.

Export of sugar (LVI), 349-57.

Exports to Canada (LV1), 2346.

European common market (LVI), 1147—53.

- GHOSAL, SHRI AUROBINDO: contd.
 - Fans for 'H' type quarters (LVII), 5151-52.
 - Farrakka Barrage (LVI), 3201-06. Farrakka Barrage (LVII), 3541.
 - Fertilizer plants (LVIII), 7019-20.
- Fire in Pure Jharia Colliery (LVI), 1909-10.
 - Firms registered with D.G.S. & D. (LVI), 2345-46.
 - Fixation of prices in Public Sector Undertakings (LVI), 3274-75.
 - Foreign collaboration (LVI), 2252—56.
 - Forest Research Institute, Dehra Dun (LVII), 3582-83.
 - Former ruler of Baster (LVI), 1908.
 - Fuel Expert from Abroad (LVII), 5740.
 - Fund for assisting the unemployed (LVI) 2235-37.
 - Gang selling forged tickets on Railways (LVI), 515.
- Government of India Press at Calcultta (LVIII), 7005.
 - Grant to Calcutta University (LVI), 870.
 - Heavy Electricals Ltd., Bhopal (LVI), 2286-87.
 - Hindi speaking people in India (LVIII), 7704.
 - House-building aid to Defence personnel (LVIII), 6662.
 - Houses for colliery workers (LVI), 2242-43.
 - Import of French Textile Machinery (LVI), 3233-34.
 - Import of non-ferrous metals (LVI), 2292.
 - Income-tax pool (LVII), 4840.
 - Indians in South Africa (LVI), 1177.
 - Indo-U.S.A. Air Services (LVI), 1508-09.
 - Intensive food production programme (LVI), 377.
 - Inter-State movement of Ghee (LVI), 2689-90.

- GHOSAL, SHRJ AUROBINDO: contd.
 - Institute of Soil Science (LVIII), 7342.
 - Iron ore labour welfare fund (LVI), 1161.
 - Irregularities in issue of licences (LVII), 6139-40.
 - Issue of handwritten tickets on E. Railway (LVI), 2744.
 - Joint Steamer Companies (LVI), 374.
 - Katigorah bye-election (LVI), 868-69.
 - Kuiloor and Vallapattanam projects (LVI), 1561.
 - Late Duty Allowance (LVI), 1994-95
 - Lime Movement by Railways (LVII) 6422.
 - Loan from International Development Association (LVIII), 6691-92.
 - Loans to foreign countries (LVII), 3961.
 - Loss in production due to power cut (LVI), 124.
 - Manufacture of surgical cotton (LVII), 5154.
 - Manufacture of tape recorders (LVII), 4173.
 - Manufacture of watches (LVI), 3216—19.
 - Merit promotion for scientists (LVII), 3877.
 - Murder in Pathankot Express (LVI), 2629.
 - Muslim Convention in Delhi (LVI), 771.
 - Muslim population in Assam (LVI), 734-35.
 - National Council for Women's Education (LVI), 1885-90.
 - National Fertilizer Factory (LVIII), 7945—47.
 - National Libraries (LVII), 4841-42.
 - Non-credit of interest in Post Office Savings Bank Accounts of Calcutta (LVII), 6421-22.
 - Nuclear power station (LVI), 2289-90.

GHOSAL SHRI AUROBINDO: contd.

Number plates of motor cars (LVII), 6451.

Officers in Riot-affected areas (LVI), 2279.

Oil exploration agreement with B.O.C. (LVI), 786-87.

Oil near Gujerat (LVI), 1872-74.

Output of rubber (LVI), 1199.

Output of toilet goods (LVI), 125.

Petrol consumption (LVII), 3962.

Petroleum imports (LVI), 727.

Polish collaboration for coal mining (LVI) 3007-08.

Polish collaboration for coal mines (LVI), 3007-08.

Post-matric Scholarship to Children of School Teachers (LVII), 5736—40.

Post Office at Hailakandi (Assam), (LVI), 515-16.

Price of Camphor (LVII), 4223.

Printing of electoral rolls in Cachar (LVIII), 6749-50.

Probe into bank deposits by Incometax Department (LVII), 4842.

Production of lubricants in Barauni Refinery (LVII) 3921-22.

Production of small cars (LVI), 4-7.

Production of wool tops (LVII), 4222-23.

Public Sector Undertakings (LVII), 4206-07.

Punishment for neglect of wives and families by employees (LVI), 2689.

Punjabi Suba (LVI), 1186-87.

Purchase of rails from Russia (LVI), 411-12.

Railway line between Gauhati and Garo hills Coalfields (LVII), 3582.

Railway Minister's Welfare and Relief Fund (LVI), 2658.

Rain and Silt Observation Stations in Sikkim and Bhutan (LVI), 2653.

Rehabilitation Finance Administration (I-VII), 4862. GHOSAL, SHRI AUROBINDO: contd.

Rehabilitation in Hailakandi district of Assam (LVIII), 8028

Rent Tribunal in Delhi (LVI), 3016-17.

Research in Labour relations (LVI), 1174.

Resignation of Shri Rajeshwar Dayal (LVI), 19—22.

Restoration of property to Muslim evacuees (LVI), 1271.

Restrictions on Indians in Burma (LVII), 5086—92.

Retention price of steel (LVI), 1928-29.

Retrenched Employees of the Rehabilitation Ministry (LVII), 6070—76.

Requirement of sulphur (LVI), 1191.

Royalty on Manganese ore (LVIII), 6734-35.

Sale of surplus aircrafts by I.A.C. (LVII), 6383.

Salt Traffic (LVII), 4474.

Script of tribals in Autonomous Hill District of Assam (LVIII), 6735.

Secretary, Ministry of Transport and Communications visit to Foreign Countries (LVI), 1574-75.

Seismic survey of U.P., Bihar and West Bengal (LVII), 4792.

Silchar disturbances (LVII), 3870-71. Sintering plant (LVII), 4841.

Staff Council in Income-tax Office, Calcutta (LVI), 2990.

Steel production (LVIII), 7638.

Stocks of explosives with exrulers (LVIII), 7049.

Strike in Durgapur Steel Plant (LVI), 2943.

Suction dredger for Calcutta Port (LVI), 2593—95.

Tax due to Calcutta Corporation from Central Government (LVII), 6115.

Timber trade of Bihar (LVII), 5446.

GHOSAL, SHRI AUROBINDO: contd.

Traffic on Grand Trunk Road (LVII), 6427.

Training of Librarians in Delhi University (LVI), 2930-31.

Transport of coal by trucks (LVII), 5406.

Frial of Col. Bhattacharjee in Pakistan (LVI), 2259—87.

U.K. Probe on Influm of Indian Immigrants (LVIII), 6994.

U.P.-Bihar boundary (LVIII), 6631—34.

U.S. Steel Missior (LVII), 3855-56. Watch factory (LVI), 43.

Youth Forum in Moscow (LVIII), 7703.

Norwegian-Indian Agreement (LVI), 1541.

Debates

Ashes of Netaji Subhas Chandra Bose and Biplabi Mahanayak Rasa Bihari Basu (Res.) (LVIII), 8238.

Fixation of price of jute (Res.) (negatived) (LVII), 4991—98.

Indian Railways (Amendment)
Bill:

Consid, as reported by S.C. (LVIII), 7119—25.

Maternity Benefit Bill:

Consid. as reported by J.C. (LVI), 1407-08.

Minimum Wages ((Amendment) Bill: 1300—02.

Production and Supply of Coal (M) (LVIII), 7867-71.

Scarcity of raw jute (Dis.) (LVII), 4991—98.

GHOSE, SHRI SUBIMAN:

Abduction of Indian women by Pak. soldiers (LVI), 3280-81.

GHOSH, SHRI N. R.:

Representation of the People (Amendment) Bill:

Consid. as reported by S.C. (LVII), 6541—44.

Arrest of foreigners (LVI), 878-79.

GHOSE, SHRI N. R.: contd.

Dear in Andaman and Nicobar Islands (LVI), 1589.

Drilling of a tube-well in Viswa Bharati (LVI), 493-94.

Income tax building in Calcutta (LVIII), 6765.

Loss of explosives in Assam (LVI), 130-31.

Production of small cars (LVI),

Railway wheelsets (LVIII), 7706-07.

Remodelling of Ballyganj station (LVI), 1589-90.

Terminal station at Ultadanga, Eastern Railway (LVI), 1590.

Tractors (LVII), 4243-44.

Yugoslavia federation of women's organisation (LVI), 131.

GOPALAN, SHRI A. K.:

Administrative set-up in Union Territories (LVII), 4788.

Air strip in Kerala (LVII), 3508-09.

All India Backward classes convention (LVI), 2996.

Anti-Sea Erosion Schemes in Kerala during Second Plan (LVIII), 7338-39.

Barapole Hydro-electric Project in Third Plan (LVI), 461.

Beas Dam Project in Punjab (LVI), 499-500.

Cashew industry (LVI), 2269-70.

Cement for Kerala (LVI), 59.

Central Assistance for sea erosion work during third Plan ((LVI), 459

Chander Bhan Higher Secondary School, Delhi Cantonment (LVII), 4879-80.

Construction of quarters at Panchkuin road (LVII), 4206.

Crimes in Delhi (LVI), 750-51.

Cultivable waste land in the country (LVII), 3533-34.

GOPALAN, SHRI A. K.: contd.

Customs House, Madras (LVI), 2031.

Development of fisheries (LVI), 2695-96.

Development of Himachal Pradesh (LVI), 114-115.

Dispatch of Parcels on Southern Railway (LVII), 4532-33.

Educated Unemployed in Kerala (LVI), 1243-44.

Enquiry Offices at Ferozeshah Road (LVI), 1210.

Extra-departmental employees of P. & T. (LVII) 3485—88.

Fleet Air Arm Base (LVI), 767.

Flood control measures for Kerala in Third Plan (LVII), 3587-88.

Handloom industry (LVI), 3278.

Heavy Electrical Plants (LVI), 3239-40.

Hydro-Electric Projects for Kerala Third Plan (LVI), 2694.

Iduky Hydro-electric Project in Kerala (LVI), 370—72.

Import of raw cashew nuts (LVII), 5140.

Industrial Estates (LVII) 5167.

Industrial projects to be set up in Kerala (LVII), 5169.

Kozhikode Railway station (LVII), 6432.

Labour and Tenancy Reforms Acts in Pondicherry (LVI), 3277.

Mid-day meals for school children (LVII), 3942.

. National Highways in Kerala (LVII), 5461-62.

National Highway Nos. 47 and 47-A (LVII), 5464-65.

Nayveli Project (LVI), 751-52.

New Railway lines in Third Plan (LVI), 1494-95.

Pondicherry Assembly Resolution (LVII), 4224.

Postal Circle for Kerala (LVII), 4466-67.

GOPALAN, SHRI A. K.: contd.

Profiteering in education (LVI), 2025-26.

Regional Development (LVI), 64-65.

Regional Engineering College, Kozhikode (LVI), 777-78.

Second Shipyard (LVI), 461-62.

Supply of Central Quota rice to Kerala (LVI), 1578-79.

Supply of milk to school children (LVII), 5410-11.

Surgical instruments factory (LVI), 1175-76.

Surplus Agricultural families of Kerala (LVII), 5438-39.

Swahili Unit of A.I.R. (LVI), 3283-84.

T.A. and D.A. of Ministers (LVII), 6146-47.

Titanium factory in Trivandrum (LVI), 2347-48.

West Coast Highways in Kerala (LVII), 6384.

Debates

Fast upto death by Master Tara Singh (M.) (LVI), 2389, 2391-92.

Flood situation (C.A.) (LVI), 179.

Third Five Year Plan (M) (LVII), 3714—32.

GORAY, SHRI:

Accommodation for army personnel (LVI), 765-68.

Affairs of M/s. Richardson and Crudas, Bombay (LVIII), 8069-70.

Allocation of spindlage and loomage to Madras (LVI), 1229.

Asbestos factory in Andhra Pradesh (LVI), 1197.

Bonus to L.I.C. policy holders (LVII), 4760.

Central Housing Corporation (LVII), 6081.

Closure of Tata Iron and Company's Office at Nagpur due to lack of rail facilities (LVIII), 7752.

Export of sugar (LVI), 349-57.

GORAY, SHRI: contd.

Fertilizer Plant at Itarsi (LVI), 2326-27.

Fire in Railway depot at Dhilwan (LVII), 4439-40.

Fund for assisting the unemployed (LVI), 2235—37.

Gulhati Commission (LVI), 372-73.

Land army (LVI), 335-40.

Pay scales of Defence Forces Personnel (LVI), 1874-77.

Military Training Schools (LVI), 788.

News readers in A.I.R. 'LVIII), 7100-01.

Oil find in Surat (LVII), 4738-39.

Peace corps for India (LVI), 77-78.

Piling up of arms by Portuguese authorities in Goa (LVIII), 7975—77.

Post Graduate Medical Studies (LVIII), 7263.

Reclamation of water-logged land (LVI), 1549.

Recognition of political parties (LVIII), 6672.

Recommendations of Mehta committee (LVI), 1153.

River Feni in Tripura (LVII), 6095-96.

Rourkela Township (LVI), 714-18.

Second Indian Industries Fair (LVI), 2325-26

Social educational series by the T.V. Unit (LVI), 62-63.

Sui Gas from Pakistan (LVI), 728.

Tax contribution by public sector enterprises (LVI), 100.

Tea export to Pakistan (LVI), 1184.

Tussar Silk Weavers in South India (LVI), 2327.

Wage structure in coal mines (LVI), 15—17.

Debates

Collapse of earthen dam at Panshet (AM) (LVI), 175.

D.S.G. (General), 1961-62, General Dis. (LVII), 5523-30.

GORAY, SHRI: contd.

Flood Situation (M) (LVII), 5320—28.

Re. Summons issled to Shri Karanjia (LVII), 4902-03

Statement by P.M. re: Punjabi Suba (Dis.) (LVII), 5642—48.

GOVIND DAS, DR.

Agricultural Commission (LVII), 6346-47.

Bifurcation of double-member constituencies (LVII), 4753.

Delhi-London bus service (LVII), 5387.

Fixation of prices of crops (LVII), 6350.

Manufacture of farmer's car in Ordnance factories (LVII), 4747.

Mental hospital at Shahdara (Delhi) (LVII), 5395.

Mineral industries (LVII), 4765.

Paper manufacturing machinery (LVI), 5071-72.

Prohibition (LVII), 5708.

Science Museum in Delhi (LVI), 2903.

Slum Clearance (LVII), 4169.

Debates

International situation (M) (LVI), 2405-2560.

GUHA, SHRI A. C.:

Indian commercial firms in Pakistan (LVI), 24-26.

Prices of Raw Jute (LVII), 4183.

Transport of coal by trucks (LVII), 5405.

Trial of Col. Bhattacharjee in Pakistan (LVI), 2266, 2267.

Debates

Alleged Pakistani infiltration into Assam (A.M.) (LVI), 169, 172.

Constitution (Tenth Amendment)
Bill:

Consid. (LVI), 2130-32.

Continuance of the Ministry of Rehabilitation (C.A.) (LVII), 4269-70, 4220.

GUHA, SHRI A. C.: contd.

D.S.G. (General) 1961-62, General Dis. (LVII), 5530-33.

Deposits Insurance Corporation Bill: Consid Cl. (LVIII), 7778—87.

European Common Market (M) (LVIII), 8136—41.

Fixation of price of jute (Res.) (negatived) (LVII), 5006—13.

Indian Penal Code (Amendment)
Bill:

Consid. (LVII), 6195-6202.

Khadi and Village Industries Commission (Amendment) Bill: (LVI) 1033—40.

Production and Supply of Coal (M) (LVIII) 7891—99.

Representation of the People (Amendment) Bill:

Consid. as reported by S.C. (LVII), 6515—22.

Scarcity of raw jute (Dis.) (LVII), 4722-27.

Scarcity of raw jute (Dis.) (LVII), 5006—13.

Third Five Year Plan (M) (LVII), 3732-41.

GUPTA, SHRI B. DAS:

Block closure of Jute mills (LVI), 1189-90.

Bokaro Steel Plant (LVI), 782-83.

C.T.O. Calcutta (LVI), 485.

Diesel locos (LVI), 377.

Export of sugar (LVI), 349--57.

Fertilizer plants (LVIII), 7019-20.

Intensive food production programme (LVI), 377.

Katigorah bye-election (LVI), 868-69.

Oil exploration agreement with B.O.C. (LVI), 786-87.

Petroleum imports (LVI), 727.

GUPTA SHRI INDRAJIT:

A.I.C.C. session at Durgapur (LVIII), 6731-32.

Accident at Calcutta Port (LVI), 1511.

GUPTA, SHRI INDRAJIT: contd.

Accidents in collieries (LVI), 2363-64.

Administrative Reorganisation of Divisions in Tripura (LVIII), 6664.

Administrative set-up in Union Territories (LVII), 4788

Air Flights by Foreign Airlines through India (LVI), 1519.

Aircrafts for I.A.C. (LVI), 381-82.

Anti-Indian circulars in Washington (LVI), 2-4.

Asian Productivity Organisation (LVII), 5107-09.

Assam Language Policy (LVI), 1908-09.

Automatic looms in jute industry (LVI), 3271-72.

AVRO 748 (LVIII) 6656.

Bhilai Steel Plant (LVI), 736-37.

Block closure of Jute mills (LVI), 1189-90.

Block closure of jute mills (LVI), 2299-2300.

Break-down in D.V.C. Thermal Power Plants at Durgapur and Bokaro (LVI), 432-33.

By-products of oil Refineries (LVII), 3851—53.

Calcutta Port (LVII), 4445.

Cancer (LVI), 405-06.

Central Government Employees strike (LVI), 1992-93.

Chittaranjan Locomotive Works (LVI), 1581-82.

Clashes between Goans and Portuguese troops (LVIII), 7045

Coal washing plant (LVI), 52.

Commonwealth Defence exercises (LVIII), 7052-53.

Conference of Neutral Nations (LVII) 6117-18.

Conference of Uncommitted Nations (LVI), 68-69.

Conference on Congo (LVI), 45-46.

Contract Labour in Coal Mines (LVII), 4146.

GUPTA, SHRI INDRAJIT: contd.

Deep Sea Fishing (LVIII), 7336.

Defective oil pipeline (LVI), 735-36.

Demands of Insurance employees (LVIII), 7654-55.

Pemolition of Houses by Military in Calcutta area (LVII), 3874-75.

Development of Port at Haldia (LVI) 1497-98.

Dismissal of railway employees (LVII), 5480.

Dredging operations in Hooghly (LVII), 5408-09.

Drug plants (LVI), 1295.

Durgapur Thermal Power Station (LVI), 1489-90.

East Pakistan Riots (LVI), 2298.

Executives for steel plants (LVI), 1872.

Expenditure on Indian Troops in Congo (LVII), 3895.

Exploration of mineral wealth (LVIII), 7602—7607.

Export of animals and birds (LVII), 6134-35.

Export of jute goods (LVI) 39.

Export of sugar (LVI), 349-57.

European common market (LVI), 1147—53.

Facilities to Trade Unions (LVI), 2287.

Fact-finding Mission in Congo (LVI), 1239.

Farrakka Barrage (LVI), 3201-06.

Fellowship on workers' Education (LVI), 2349-50.

Fire in Gidi colliery (LVIII), 7625—7627.

Fire in Pure Jharia Colliery (LVI), 1909-10.

Food Production (LVII), 4458-60.

Foreign collaboration (LVI), 2252-56.

Forward trading in jute (LVI), 71.

Freight charges on tea exported from India (LVI), 1488-89.

GUPTA SHRI INDRAJIT-contd.

Fund for assisting the unemployed (LVI), 2236.

Geological Survey of India (LVI), 2946.

Gunny bags (LVII), 6105-06.

Heavy Electricals Ltd., Bhopal (LVI), 2286-87.

Helicopters from U.K. (LVI), 1906.

Helicopters from U.S.S.R. (LVI), 1941.

Hindustan Shipyard at Visakhapatnam (LVI), 2572.

Houses for colliery workers (LVI), 2242-43.

Ill-treatment of Indian youths in U.K. (LVII) 5142-43.

Implementation of interim award of jute wage board (LVI), 2289.

Increase of fare by I.A.C. (LVI), 389.

India Office Library (LVI), 712.

Indian Labour Conference (LVI), 80-81.

Indian Troops for Congo (LVII), 5069-71.

International Sugar Council (LVI), 1471.

Joint Steamer Companies (LVI), 378-79.

Jute industry (LVII), 5113.

Kesoram Cotton Mills Ltd., Calcutta (LVIII), 8046.

L.I.C. Investment in East African tea company (LVI), 2975.

L.I.C. investment in East Africa (LVIII), 6715.

Loan to International Control Commission for Laos (LVI), 17-19.

Manufacture of Aircrafts and spares (LVI). 1503.

Manufacture of machines (LVIII), 5986.

Mechanised farms (LVI), 1478-82.

Mekong Project (LVI) 738-39.

Military Training Schools (LV!).

- GUPTA, SHRI INDRAJIT: contd.
 - Missing Navy Aircraft (LVI), 2932-33.
 - Muslim places of workship in Calcutta (LVII), 6161-62.
 - National Coal Development Corporation (LVIII), 6639, 6640.
 - N.C.D.C. Estimates (LVII), 5745-46.
 - National Council for Women's Education (LVI), 1885—90.
 - Natural Gas (LVIII), 6650-52.
 - Oil Exploration (LVII), 3827.
 - Peace corps for India (LVI), 77-78.
 - People's Friendship University, Moscow (LVII), 3833—35.
 - Piece-rate Incentive Scheme for Calcutta Port (LVI), 2646-47.
 - Pilot Officers at Calcutta Port (LVI), 456.
 - Pondicherry representation in Parliament (LVI), 113.
 - Prices of Indian-built ships (LVII), 3492—95.
 - Production of lubricating oils (LVII), 4770—72.
 - Production of salt (LVII), 4143-44.
 - Production of small cars (LVI), 4-7.
 - Railway wagons (LVI), 413-14.
 - Raniganj coal mines (LVI), 3265-66.
 - Refusal to grant foreign exchange (LVII), 4881-82.
 - Report by U.N. Expert on Bombay Port (LVI), 1482-83.
 - Resignation of Shri Rajeshwar Dayal (LVI), 19—22.
 - Rourkela steel plant (LVI), 3027-28, 4815-16.
 - Sale of surplus aircrafts by I.A.C. (LVII), 6383.
 - Sanik Schools (LVII), 3885.
 - Scholarships for African students (LVII), 3856.
 - Shellac Industry in West Bengal (LVI), 3215.
 - Ship building and ship repairs (LVI), 2591.

- GUPTA, SHRI INDRAJIT: contd.
 - Siliguri rail mishap (LVI), 1461-62. Slum Clearance Acts (LVII), 5143—
 - Speculative trading in jute (LVII),
 - Stoppage of trains at Howrah (LVII), 5458-59.
 - Suction dredger for Calcutta Port (LVI), 2593—95.
 - Suicide in Rourkela steel plant ... (LVII), 4794.
 - Sunken Dutch vessel in Hooghly (LVI), 2626-27.
 - Survey Vessel 'Haldia' (LVIII), 7291—93.
 - Telegrams service (LVI), 2687-88.
 - Trial of Col. Bhattacharjee in Pakistan (LVI), 2264.
 - U.N. Fund for Congo (LVI), 91-92. Wage Boards (LVI), 3196.
 - Wage Board for iron and steel industry (LVI), 1163-64.
 - Works Committees in Steel Plarks (LVI), 2916—18.
 - World Congress on Prevention of Occupational Risk (LVIII), 7951.
 - Debates
 - Accidents in certain mines (CA.) (LVIII), 8071.
 - Block closure by Indian Jute Mills Association (C.A.) (LVI), 2400-01.
 - Continuance of the Ministry of Rehabilitation (C.A.) (LVII), 4267.
 - Fixation of price of jute (Res.) (negatived) (LVII), 4977—91, 6 5044—47.
 - Minimum Wages (Amendment) Bill: Consid. as passed by R.S. (LVI), 1302—13.
 - Non-reinstalment of some dismissed employees and delay in restorat of recognition of employees' Unions and federations (C.A.) (LVIII), 8085.
 - Scarcity of raw jute (Dis.) (LViI), 4695—4709.

GUPTA, SHRI INDRAJIT-contd.

Scarcity of raw jute (Dis.) (LVII), 4977—91, 5044—47.

Third Five Year Plan (M) (LVII), 4076-88.

GUPTA, SHRI RAM KRISHAN:

Ad-hoc Tribunal (LVII), 6387.

Administration of waqfs (LVII), 5383—85.

Administrative procedure (LVI), 1182-83.

Administrative set-up in Union Territories (LVII), 4788.

Admission Tickets for Taj and other Monuments (LVII), 5765.

Advances against wheat (LVI), 741-42.

Affiliation of colleges (LVIII),, 7646.

Agricultural Commission (LVII), 6445-48.

Agricultural lands, rural evacuee houses etc. (LVII), 4207-08.

Agricultural study team of Japan (LVI), 420.

Agricultural University in Punjab (LVII) 3534-35.

Agriculture College in Delhi (LVI), 2657-58.

Aid to Juvenile and adult probationers of Delhi (LVIII), 7684-85.

Aid to organisations for the handicapped (LVII), 3887.

Air base at Chandigarh (LVIII), 7662.

Air-conditioned buses (LVII), 3526.

Air Violations by Portuguese Aircrafts (LVII), 5713-14.

Aligarh Muslim University Enquiry Report (LVII), 5795.

All India Community Development Training Institute, Mussoorie (LVI), 1506-07.

All India Handicrafts Board (LVII), 4185.

All India Health Service (LVII), 6375.

All India Investment Centre (LVII), 3903-04.

GUPTA, SHRI RAM KRISHAN—contd All India Panel for Judges (LVI), 2941.

All India Skiing Club (LVII), 4801.

Alloy steel (LVI), 790.

Aluminium plant (LVI), 1181.

Aluminium Plant in Madhya Pradesh (LVII), 4180.

Amendment of Sea Customs Act (LVII), 5768-69.

Amendments to Employees State Insurance Act (LVII), 4176-77.

Amendments to Employees State Insurance Act (LVII), 4176-77.

Amendment to Factories Act, 1949 (LVII), 4137—39.

Amendments to Industrial Disputes Act, 1947 (LVI), 3242-43.

Ankleshwar oil (LVI), 765.

Ankleshwar oilfield (LVI), 720-21, 821.

Anti-India statements of Ayub in America (LVI), 76-77.

Anti-Indian activities by Pakistan (LVI), 1918.

Anti-Indian statement by Napal Minister (LVI), 66.

Appellate Courts for former French possessions in India (LVII), 5104—07.

Archaeological Excavations in Bikaner (LVI), 2950.

Arms aid to Pakistan by U.S.A. (LVI), 32—36.

Army Act (LVI), 1947.

Army excesses in Naga area (LVI), 1952-53.

Arrears payment by Delhi Administration to Punjab Government (LVII), 3528-29.

Arrest of Indian official in Congo (LVII), 51.

Art Silk Industry (LVII), 6131-32.

Ashoka Hotel (LVII), 6105.

Assam Language Policy (LVI), 1908-09.

Atomic plant (LVI), 1146-47.

GUPTA, SHRI RAM KRISHAN-contd

Attachment of through Coach for Bhatinda (LVIII), 7377-78.

Attempted suicide by an Army officer (LVI), 2974.

Availability of water in Rajasthan (LVI), 2580-82.

Ayurvedic Pharmacopoeia (LVII), 4484.

Backward areas (LVII), 6980—83.
Balloon Car (LVIII), 6701.

Ban on communal parties (LVI), 722-26.

Bank Deposits Insurance Scheme (LVI); 2891-92.

Barauni Refinery (LVI), 2952.

Beas Project Report (LVI), 442.

Bhakra power to Delhi (LVI), 2657.

Bharat Sewak Samaj (LVIII), 6698.

Bifurcation of double-member constituencies (LVII) 4750—56.

Bigger R.M.S. Divisions (LVII), 5419.

Bilateral Trade Pact with Malaya (LVII), 5126-27.

Black market of newsprint (LVII) 6132.

Board for Narmada River (LVI), 2623.

Board of Control for Cricket in India (LVI), 836-37

Bomb explosion between Amritsar and Pathankot (LVI), 1551-52.

Bonus Commission (LVI), 2288-89.

Bonus to L.I.C. policy holders (LVII) 4756—62.

Borax deposits (LVIII), 7661.

Boundary dispute between NEFA and Assam (LVII), 5125-26.

Break in services of C.P.W.D. employees (LVI), 2305.

British credits for Third Five Year Plan (LVIII), 6694.

Brochure entitled "Victory of Five Principles" (LVI), 3259.

Buildings for Delhi schools (LVI), 835.

GUPTA, SHRI RAM KRISHAN-contd

Building for G.P.O, Chandigarh (LVI), 2654.

Burning of Sleepers Near Nawadah Railway Station (LVIII), 7331— 33.

By-products of oil Refineries (LVII), 3851—53.

C.O.D. Chheoki (LVII), 4823.

C.O.D., Chheoki (LVII), 4747—49.

C.O.D. Kanpur (LVII), 4822.

Cable Factory (LVIII), 7045

Cadre of Indian Ordnance Factories (LVI), 2953-54

Cantonmert near Bhubaneswar (LVI), 3015.

Case against the person arrested with explosives (LVIII), 7670-71.

Catering Colleges (LVII), 4481.

Ceiling fans in Government quarters (LVI), 3256.

Central Civil Services Rules (LVII), 5792-93.

Central Council of Ayurvedic Research (LVI), 1518.

Central Design Organisation (LVII), 5125.

Central Institute of Education (LVI) 1948.

Central Office of Life Insurance Corporation (LVIII), 8725-28.

Central Park in Connaught Circus, New Delhi (LVIII), 7028.

Central Scientific Instruments Organisation (LVIII), 6699-700.

Central Seed Corporation (LVI), 405.

Central Technical Assistance Board for Inland Water Transport (LVII), 4483-84.

Central Training Institute for Women Instructors (LVI), 3194-95.

Centralised Traffic Control (LVII), 3535-36.

Centrally sponsored polytechnics in Punjab (LVIII), 6698-99.

Cess on Coal (LVI) 2945

Chambal Power to Banswada (LVI), 1523-24.

- GUPTA, SHRI RAM KRISHAN: contd.
 - Chandigarh Ludhiana rail link (LVII), 3489-90.
 - Charkhi-Dadri Telephone Exchange (LVI), 2654.
 - Cheating at Calcutta (LVI), 2723.
 - China-Pakistan Border Agreement (LVI), 2248—2251.
- Chinese in India (LVI), 748.
 - Chinese maps (LVI), 105.
 - Circular Railway Round Calcutta (LVI), 1546.
 - Civilian employees in border areas (LVII), 4797.
 - Coal Council (LVII), 5772-73.
 - Coal dumps in States (LVI), 1948-49.
 - Coal famine in Punjab (LVIII), 7671-72.
 - Coal mining (LVI), 2989.
 - Coal movement (LVI), 696-701.
 - Coal washeries (LVI), 2950-51,
 - Coir industry (LVI), 2301-02.
 - Cold storages (LVI), 2655.
- Collapse of scaffolding (LVI), 2304.
 Colourisation of Vanasapati (LVI), 1506-07.
 - Colour film on Queen's visit (LVIII), 7043.
 - Commercial Marketing obligations (LVI), 404.
 - Commission for translating Central Acts (LVI), 731-32.
 - Commission on Scheduled areas and Scheduled Tribes (LVIII), 6688.
 - Commissions of Inquiry on Assam riots (LVI) 791-92.
 - Committee for each project for Utilisation of Irrigation potential (LVI), 1542.
 - Committee on Moral and Religious Education (LVII), 5757.
 - Committee to enquire into distribution of fertilizers (LVII), 3522-23.
 - Compensation for victims of railway accidents (LVI), 2635,

- GUPTA, SHRI RAM KRISHAN: contd.
 - Compensatory Allowance to Government Servants in Himachal Pradesh (LVII), 3969-70
 - Compilation of industrial data (LVII), 5142.
 - Compulsory National Service for Students (LVI), 2939.
 - Computation of overtime wages of Railway Workshops Staff (LVII), 5422.
 - Concentration of Economic Power (LVI), 1227
 - Conditions of work of Central Government employees (LVIII), 7644-45.
 - Conductor in Delhi-Jodhpur Mail (LVII), 5422-23.
 - Conference of Chief Justices of High Courts (LVII), 3901-02.
 - Contractor in Himachal Pradesh (LVI), 835-36.
 - Construction of canal in Nepal area from Kosi Project (LVI), 2660-61.
 - Construction of Godowns during 1960-61 (LVI), 455-56.
 - Construction of quarters (LVI), 3244.
 - Construction of quarters at Panchkuin road (LVII), 4206.
 - Contributory Education Fund for Defence Personnel (LVII), 5766.
 - Control of chit funds in Delhi (LVI), 1890—92.
 - Conversion of Provident Fund Scheme (LVIII), 8008.
 - Cooperative Development (LVII), 6414.
 - Co-operative Development Board (LVI), 455.
 - Co-operative Societies (LVII); 6414.
 - Co-operative Societies in Delhi (LVII), 5421.
 - Co-operative societies in Himachal Pradesh (LVI), 1526.
 - Co-operative Societies in U.F. (LVII), 4484-85.
 - Co-operative tea factory at Kangra (LVI), 107.

GUPTA, SHRI RAM KRISHAN: contd.

Co-ordination Committee on Physical education and youth welfare (LVII), 4776.

Corruption in C.P.W.D. (LVII), 5107.

Cost of industrial production (LVI), 62.

Cost of production of sugarcane (LVI), 1502-03.

Credit from Austria (LVII), 3857. Crop Insurance (LVII), 4506.

Criteria for backward classes (LVI), 1950-51.

Cultivable waste hand in the country (LVII), 3533-34.

Cultural Festivals in Punjab University (LVI), 2971.

D.M.C. building (LVIII), 6700.

Dalmia concerns (LVI), 3257.

Dam on Ravi River (LVI), 1544.

Damodar Valley Corporation Act (LVII), 4482-83.

Dandakaranya Development Five Year Plan Scheme (LVI), 3248.

Dearness allowance to Primary School Teachers (LVI), 1989

Death of a Couple near Bharatgarh station (LVIII), 7336.

Decasualisation Scheme for coal workers (LVI), 84.

Deep Sea Fishing (LVIII), 7336.

Defence of Sikkim (LVII), 6134.

Defence Production Advisory Committee (LVIII), 7844.

Defective rail anchors (LVI), 2297.

De-Jure Transfer of Pondicherry (LVI), 1183.

Delhi-London bus service (LVII), 5386-87.

Delhi Ring Railways (LVI), 2655-56.

Delhi University campus (LVII), 3903.

Deluxe Dining Staff in Delhi (LVIII), 7835.

Demand for Hill State (LVI), 794.

GUPTA, SHRI RAM KRISHAN: contd.

Demands of Insurance employees (LVIII), 7654-55.

Democratic decentralisation (LVII), 3556-57.

Deporation of Indian Political Prisoners to Portugal (LVI), 1228-29.

Development Loan Fund (LVIII), 7658.

Development of Coal Industry (LVI), 2947-48.

Development of Dhaka Village by Delhi Corporation (LVIII), 8007-08.

Development Plan for Sikkim (LVII), 4175.

Diesel locos (LVI), 376-77.

Disappearance of slack coal at Farrukhabad station (LVII), 3568-69.

Disarmament talks (LVII), 5073-74.

Disputes on fishing rights between Himachal Pradesh and Punjab (LVII), 4823.

District and Regional Councils in Assam (LVII), 4800.

District road maps (LVII), 6412.

Documentaries of local interest (LVF), 2302.

Documentary film on Punjab (LVI), 86.

Doubling of Railway lines in Third: Plan (LVII), 6892.

Draft Master Plan for Delhi (LVI), 360-62.

Drain No. 8 in Punjab (LVI), 408-04.

Drug for Birth Control (LVII), 3567.

Drug plants (LVI), 1195.

Dry dock at Visakhapatnama (LVII), 6389.

Durgapur Steel Plant (LVII), 3869.

Ecafe Seminar on tourism (LVI), 1554.

- GUPTA, SHRI RAM KRISHAN: contd.
 - Education of children of Government employees (LVIII), 7615—7618.
 - Education of the Mentally Deficient Children (LVII), 5790.
 - Educational Facilities in Delhi (LVII), 5791-92.
 - Effects of Hydrogenated oils on consumers (LVI), 1550-51.
 - Efficiency Code (LVI), 3255.
 - Egg-powder manufacturing plants (LVII), 5420.
 - Election Petition (LVIII), 6722-23.
 - Electric locos (LVI), 1512.
 - Electrification of Burdwan-Asansol-Gaya-Moghalsarai Section (LVI), 1522-23.
 - Employees State Insurance Scheme (LVIII), 7027.
 - Employment of Government Personnel in Public undertakings (LVI), 1197-98.
 - Enforcement of Untouchability Act (LVII), 4803-04.
 - Engineering Colleges and Polytechnics (LVII), 5766-67.
 - Engineering College for Delhi (LVI), 2055-56.
 - Engineering Export Council (LVIII), 7029-30.
 - Engineering institutes (LVI), 1898-
 - Enquiry in Military Secretary's Branch, A.H.Q. (LVII), 5756-57.
 - Enquiry into K. Ramarao's death (LVII), 4453—58.
 - Enquiry Report of Calcutta Tramways Strike (LVI), 1204-05.
 - Enrolment form of the Air Force (LVI), 834-35.
 - Rescalator at Delhi Railway station (LVII), 3521.
 - Estimates Committee's recommendations re. Public Undertakings (LVI), 1987-88.
 - Estimates of Refineries (LVII), 3823—27.

- GUPTA, SHRI RAM KRISHAN: contd.
 - Excise duty on tobacco in Punjab (LVIII), 6700-701.
 - Exemption of duty on transfer of properties for displaced persons (LVIII), 6727-28.
 - Exhibits from co-operative societies, Himachal Pradesh, for World Agriculture Fair (LVI), 1525-26.
 - Expansion of steel plants (LVI), 1929.
 - Expansion of steel plants (LVI), 773.
 - Expansion of Willingdon Hospital and Nursing Home, New Delhi (LVI), 454.
 - Exploitation of Sambhar Lake Resources (LVI), 1205.
 - Exploration of oil (LVII), 3828-31.
 - Explosion in Delhi (LVII), 4800.
 - Explosions in Delhi (LVI), 2971.
 - Export of articles of strategic value to Tibet (LVI), 3258.
 - Export of Artificial silk rayon to East Africa (LVI), 2333
 - Export of cattle (LVII), 6119-20.
 - Export of cotton (LVII), 5112-13.
 - Export of chemicals to Middle East Africa (LVI), 1203.
 - Export of Coir goods (LVIII), 7018-
 - Export of drugs (LVIII), 8002-03.
 - Export of Indian films (LVIII), 8009-10.
 - Export of iron ore (LVI), 2305.
 - Export of iron ore to Japan (LVI), 1182.
 - Export of iron ore to Japan (LVI), 1198.
 - Export of Manganese Ore (LVI), 1225.
 - Export of opium (LVIII), 7658.
 - Export of Plywoods to Ceylon (LVII), 4186.
 - Export of rolling stock (LVII), 3499-3500.
 - Export of sugar (LVI), 349-57.
 - Export promotion (LVIII), 7030-31.

GUPTA, SHRI RAM KRISHAN: contd.

Export target for Third Plan (LVI), 63-64.

Express Delivery System (LVI), 1456—58.

Ex-ruler of Gondal (LVI), 2948.

Ex-Servicemen Association, Kapurthala (LVII), 5769.

Ex-servicemen in industries (LVI), 804-05.

Extension of Madras Dramatic Performance Act to Delhi (LVI), 889

Extension of Rajasthan Canal to Kandla Port (LVI), 2654-55.

Extra-departmental employees of P. & T. (LVII), 3485—88.

Extradition of Potdar of Dharamnagar treasury from Pakistan (LVIII), 7672.

European common market (LVI), 104.

European common market (LVI), 1147—53.

Evening colleges (LVI), 837

Eye Bank for Delhi (LVII), 3480-81.

Facilities to Indian Tourists in other countries (LVIII), 7334.

Facilities to pilgrims going to Pashupati Nath Temple, Nepal (LVII), 6121.

Facilities to pilgrims visiting Kailash and Mansarovar (LVII), 6133.

Factory building layout (LVI), 2332.

Fake tickets (LVI), 2623.

Farrakka Barrage (LVI), 3201-6.

Fertilizer Plant at Bombay (LVIII), 7023-24.

Fertilizer Plant at Trombay (LVIII), 7028-29.

Fertilizer Plant in Assam (LVI), 3243-44.

Fertilizer Plant in J. & K. State (LVI), 3241-42.

Fertilizer plants (LVIII), 7019-20. Fertilizer plants (LVI), 106. GUPTA, SHRI RAM KRISHAN: contd.

Fertilizer programme (LVI), 1222.

Film on removal of untouchability (LVI), 108.

Fire at Alexandra Docks, Bombay (LVI), 275-76.

Fire in Railway depot at Dhilwan (LVII), 4437—44.

Fire in Survey of India Office, Dehra Dun (LVII), 5765.

Fire near Rajghat in Delhi (LVIII), 7673.

Firing by Pakistanis (LVI), 1179-80.

Firing on Indian Troops in Katanga (LVII), 5758-54.

Fishing Companies (LVII), 4504-05.

Fixation of prices of crops (LVII), 6349—52.

Fleet Air Arm Base (LVI), 767.

Flying Clubs (LVIII), 7301.

Flying cycle (LVIII), 6728.

Flood Control Schemes of Punjab for 1961 (LVI), 2656.

Flood control schemes for Punjab in Third Plan (LVII), 5418.

Foreign currency (LVIII), 6688-89.

Foreign Exchange for Shipping needs (LVIII) 7311.

Foreign experts in Indian Oil Refineries (LVII), 3904.

Foreign students in India (LVII), 4804.

Forest Department, Andamans (LVI), 2659.

Forest Research Institute, Dehradun (LVII), 3567.

Forest Resources of the Country (LVII), 4486.

Forged passport cases in Punjab (LVI), 3261.

Forward trading in jute (LVI), 71.

Fourth Steel Plant (LVI), 1927

Fund for assisting the unemployed (LVI), 2235-37.

Gang of Sales Tax Evaders (LVII), 5791.

- GUPTA, SHRI RAM KRISHAN: contd.
 - Ganga Ram Hospital, New Delhi (LVIII), 7335.
 - Gas near Hoshiarpur (LVI), 1895.
 - Gastro Enteritis in Delhi (LVI), 2585—88.
 - General strike on Railways (LVII), 5418.
 - Geological survey of Mohindergarh (LVI), 838-39.
 - Geophone (LVIII), 7044.
 - German agriculture delegation (LVI), 419-20.
 - Ghaggar river (LVII), 3559-60.
 - Gokhale Committee on Inland Water Transport (LVII), 3532.
 - Godown for Fruits and Vegetables (LVIII), 7311.
 - Grant of foreign exchange (LVI), 1990.
 - Grant of loans by Life Insurance Corporation (LVIII), 6726.
 - Graphite Electrodes (LVII), 4183-84.
 - Greater Calcutta Water Supply and Drainage Scheme (LVII), 5420.
 - Gujerat Refinery (LVI),
 - Gulhati Commission (LVI), 372-73.
 - Haldia-Kharagpur Rail link (LVI), 451.
 - Halwara Air Accident (LVI), 2973.
 - Handicrafts and Rural Crafts
 Museums (LVII), 5127.
 - Hassan-Mangalore Rail link (LVI), 412.
 - Health Museum in Delhi (LVII), 4503.
 - Heart Disease in India (LVIII), 7308.
 - Heavy Electricals Ltd., Bhopal (LVI), 2332-33.
 - Heavy Electrical Plants (LVI), 3239-40.
 - Heavy structurals and vessels (LVI), 31-32.
 - Helicopters from U.S.A. (LVI), 1936.

- GUPTA, SHRI RAM KRISHAN: contd. Helicopters from U.S.S.R. (LVI), 1941.
 - Himachal Pradesh Co-operative Bank (LVI) 1546.
 - Hindi Encyclopaedia (LVII), 5771-72.
 - Hindi medium in All India Service Examinations (LVI), 727-28.
 - Hindi University in South (LVIII), 7595—7601.
 - Hindu Succession Act (LVI), 2973-4.
 - Hindustan Machine Tools Factory, Bangalore (LVI), 1224-25.
 - History of freedom Movement in India (LVII), \$771.
 - Holiday homes for Defence workers (LVI), 1988-89.
 - Holy Shrines in Pakistan (LVI), 84-85.
 - Hospital at All India Institute of Medical Sciences, New Delhi (LVII), 3522.
 - Hospital for Middle Income Group in Delhi (LVIII), 7339
 - Hotel Finance Corporation (LVI), 1507.
 - Hostel for women Government employees (LVI), 2244-46.
 - House Building Cooperative Societies in Delhi (LVIII), 6779.
- Houses built on Nazul Land in Paharganj, New Delhi (LVI), 2304.
- Housing Board for Punjab (LVI), 2324
- Houses for colliery workers (LVI), 2242-43.
- Housing Co-operative Societies (LVII), 5441-42.
- Howrah-Mughalsarai electrification (LVII), 5417.
- Hyderabad House, New Delhi (LVI), 2303.
- Hyderabad muney in a London Bank (LVI), 838.
- I.A.C. Office, Calcutta (LVI), 368—70.

- GUPTA, SHRI RAM KRISHAN: contd.
 - I.A.S. personnel for Third Plan (LVI), 801-02,
 - Ill-treatment meted out to an Indian body in U.K. (LVI), 65-66.
 - Implementation of Pay Commissions Recommendations (LVII), 5792.
 - Implementation of recommendations of Sugar Wage Board (LVII), 6114
 - Implementation of recommendations of Textile Wage Board (LVI), 3258-59.
 - Implementation of Recommendations of Textile Wage Board (LVII), 4151,
 - Import of electric poles (LVIII), 8018-19.
 - Import of furnace oil (LVI), 1942.
 - Import of Lubricating Oils (LVII), 3831-32.
 - Import of race horses (LVI), 2303-4.
 - Improvement in quality of printing (LVI), 105-106.
 - Improvement of salaries of teachers (LVIII), 7654.
 - Incidence of Indirect Taxation (LVII), 3868.
 - Income-tax arrears (LVI), 951.
 - Increments to Officers in Pondicherry (LVII), 5140-41.
 - India Office Library (LVI), 709-12.
 - Indian Businessmen in Tibet (LVI), 1185.
 - Indian Chancery Building in Karachi (LVI), 3239.
 - Indian commercial firms in Pakistan (LVI), 22-26.
 - Indian Companies in Pakistan (LVI), 2951.
 - Indian Economic and Indian Statistical Services (LVI), 767-68.
 - Indian Embassy Official in China (LVI), 103.
 - Indian Film Festival in Djakarta and Bangkok (LVII), 4207.
 - Indians Holding Assets in Foreign Countries (LVII), 5710.
 - Indian immigrants to U.S.Q. (LVI), 2300.

- GUPTA, SHRI RAM KRISHAN: contd.
 - Indian Institute of Technology, Kharagpur (LVI), 1989—90.
 - Indian Missions abroad (LVII), 6120.
 - Indian soldiers car accident in Congo (LVII), 3904-05.
 - Indian Trade Agency at Gyantse (LVI), 78.
 - Indian Troops for Congo (LVII), 5069-71.
 - Indian troops in Congo (LVIII), 7046.
 - Indians in Ceylon (LVI), 7-8.
 - Indianisation of foreign oil companies (LVIII), 7673-74
 - Indo-British talk on avoidance of double taxation (LVII), 4825.
 - Indo-Bhutan road (LVII), 3523.
 - Indo-Ceylon talks (LVI), 8-15.
 - Indo-Pak Conference of Rehabilitation Ministers (LVII), 5094—99.
 - Indo-Pak rail service (LVI), 1462—64.
 - Indo-Pak, Steering Committee (LVI), 104.
 - Indo-U.S.A. Air Services (LVI), 1508-9.
 - Indus Water Treaty (LVI), 1465—70.
 - Industrial co-operatives (LVIII), 7032.
 - Industrial development of Punjab (LVII), 5124.
 - Industrial development plans for Punjab (LVII), 5141-42.
 - Industrial Estates in Punjab (LVI), 108-109.
 - Industrial Estates in Punjab (LVII), 4185.
 - Industrial Sodium Sulphate plant (LVIII), 7029.
 - Industrial survey of Delhi (LVI), 1204.
 - Industries (Development and Regulation) Act, 1951 (LVI), 3243.
 - Influx of Minority Community from Pakistan (LVII), 4174.
 - Infringement of Indian Copyrights in Pakistan (LVI), 836.

- GUPTA, SHRI RAM KRISHAN: contd.
 - Installation of Statues in Delhi (LVI), 1991-92.
 - Institute for Radiation Medicine (LVIII).
- Insurance of Ships against War Risk (LVI), 2895—97.
 - Integration of services in Punjab (LVIII), 7607—7609.
 - International Film Festival in Delhi (LVI), 2295-96.
 - International Sugar Council (LVI), 1470—73.
 - Interest charges on loans advanced for Bhakra Dam Project (LVI), 376.
 - Interest on Loan advanced for Nagarjunesagar Project (LVI), 1524.
 - Institutes of management (LVIII), 7677.
 - Investible funds of Life Insurance Corporation (LVI), 1943.
 - Investigation re: Ruby General Insurance Company (LVIII), 7609—7615.
 - Iron ore finds (LVI), 2939.
 - Iron Ore in Mohindergarh (LVII), 3832-33.
 - Iron ore labour welfare fund (LVI), 1160
 - Irregular Purchase of Stores by Calcutta Port Commissioners (LVII), 4480.
 - Irrigation revenues of D.V.C. (LVII), 3478—80.
 - Irrigation Tube-Wells in Punjab (LVII), 4485.
 - J. & K. alternative National Highway (LVI), 2679.
- Janata Colleges Inquiry Committee (LVI), 838.
 - Janata Hotel, Delhi (LVIII), 7043-
- Joint Management councils (LVI), 1226-27.
- Joint Management Councils (LVI), 3238.

- GUPTA, SHRI RAM KRISHAN: contd.
 - Joint Management Councils (LVII),
 - Joint Steamer Companies (LVI), 374.
 - Juvenile Aid Bureau in Delhi (LVI), 1947.
 - Kandla free trade port (LVI), 373. Karnafuli Dam (LVII), 5438.
 - Kashmir's position on U.N. Map (LVI), 26-31.
 - Katcha Thiva Island (LVII), 6119.
 - Kathua-Jammu rail link (LVI), 2632.
 - Khadi and Gramodyog Centres (LVII), 5123-24.
 - Khetri Copper Project (LVI), 2894-95.
 - Kolar Gold Mines (LVI), 837.
 - Konar Dam (LVIII), 7304.
 - Kondra Bridge over Govind Sagar (LVII), 3568.
 - Krishna Menon Committee on State Undertakings (LVI), 2342.
 - Kurdwadi-Miraj-Latur Line (LVII), 5421-22.
 - Labour problems in public sector undertakings (LVIII), 7032.
 - Land Acquisition Act, 1894 (LVII), 3560-61.
 - Land for landless labourers (LVI), 1140—46.
 - Land of Delhi Race Course Club (LVI), 2307.
 - Legislative control on manufacture of Ayurvedic and Unani medicines (LVII), 5388—91.
 - Levy on Indians in Ceylon (LVIII), 7042-43.
 - Life sketches of soldiers of Independence Struggle (LVI), 834.
 - Linguistic Minorities (LVIII), 7671.
 - Linking of Ravi and Beas (LVI), 1544-45.
 - Liquor permits (LVI), 2631-32.
 - 700-litre bucket wheel excavator (LVI), 804.
 - Loading of wagons (LVI), 2658-59.

GUPTA, SHRI RAM KHISHAN: contd.

Loan for East India Hotels Ltd. (LVIII), 6723.

Loan given to Punjab (LVIII), 6700.

Loans to Dock Labour Boards (LVII), 5121-22.

Locust invasion (LVI), 449.

Long-term credit to exporters (LVI), 105.

Loss of files regarding allotment of evacuee land in the Punjab (LVI), 1228.

Loss of Government Securities (LVI) 911-12.

Loss of Insured Parcel (LVII), 4504.

M/s. Singareni Collieries (LVI), 8C2-03.

Machine Tool Factories (LVI), 3241.

Machinery for joint consultation for Government employees (LVI), 1896—98.

Madras Airport (LVII), 4473.

Mahatma Gandhi's statue in London (LVIII), 8009.

Mail from Pakistan (LVII), 6116-17.

Mangalore and Tuticorin ports (LVII), 3521-22.

Manganese Mines in M.P. (LVII), 5793.

Manufacture of Drugs (LVIII), 7331.

Manufacture of Equipment for Oil and Natural Gas Commission (LVII), 5723-24.

Manufacture of Farmer's Car in Ordnance factories (LVII), 4746-47.

Manufacture of Heart-lung machine (LVII), 3535.

Manufacture of newsprint (LVI), 112.

Manufacture of rubber tyres (LVII), 5141.

Manufacture of tanks (LVI), 791.

Manufacture of tape-recorders (LVII), 4780-81.

Manufacture of tractors (LVI), 2365-6.

GUPTA, SHRI RAM KRISHAN: contd.

Manufacture of tractors and agricultural implements (LVIII), 8010.

Manufacture of vegetable products (LVI), 1941-42.

Manufacturing of rail cars in I.C.F., Perambur (LVI), 1473—76.

Market at Janpath (LVI), 2307.

Marine diesel engine (LVIII), 6979-80.

Marine officers of Calcutta Port (LVII), 6390.

Mechanised farms (LVI), 1478-82.

Medical college in Himachal Pradesh (LVII), 3566-67.

Medium of Instruction in Delhi University (LVII), 5758.

Mental Health Advisory Committee (LVII), 5413.

Metre Gauge Railway Wagons factory in Kerala (LVI) 1524-25.

Metre Gauge Station at New Delhi (LVIII), 7330.

Methanol plant, Sindri (LVI), 37.

Military Training Schools (LVI), 788.

Milk Boards in States (LVIII), 7309-10.

Mineral Development of Madras (LVIII), 7659-60.

Minicoy Lighthouse (LVII), 6387.

Mining projects in Kashmir (LVII), 5791.

Mints at Hyderabad (LVII), 5790.

Misuse of actual user licence (LVII), 6133-34.

Misuse of newsprint (LVII), 4209.

Model legislation for universities (LVI), 1929.

Model Town Planning Legislation (LVII), 3532-33.

Monazite deposits in Kerala (LVIII), 8007-08.

Moti Lal Nehru Statue near Parliament House (LVII), 3885-86. GUPTA, SHRI RAM KRISHAN.

Movement of coal by Railways (LVI), 1523.

Mukerian-Talwara line on Northern Railway (LVII), 6413-14.

Murder of an Indian official at Ottawa (LVII), 5127-28.

Murder of Indian High Commission official in Ottawa (LVII), 6131.

Museums on Railways (LVIII), 7333.

Nagaland (LVI), 1130-34.

Naming of new Government Organisations (LVIII), 7660.

Narnaul-Charkhi Dadri telephone link (LVII), 3534.

Narnaul-Charkhi Dadri telephone link (LVII), 3534.

National Biological Research Institute (LVI), 1949.

National consciousness among students (LVIII), 7645-46.

National Council for Women's Education (LVI), 1885-90.

National Discipline Scheme (LVI), 1930-31.

National Fertilizer Factory (LVIII)., 7945-47.

National Highways Extension Scheme (LVIII)

National Institute for Women's education (LVI), 1990-91.

National Institute of Tropical Meteorology (LVII), 4481-82.

National Nutrition Advisory Committee (LVII) 6394.

National Theatre in New Delhi (LVII) 3880

National Water Supply and Sanitation Scheme (LVII), 4506.

National Youth Centre, New Delhi (LVI) 2972.

Navigation facilities in Rajasthan Canal (LVII), 5383.

Negotiations with Hungary for loan (LVII), 4826.

New aircrafts for I.A.C. (LVII), 3523-24

GUPTA, SHRI RAM KRISHAN: contd.

New division for Africa in External Affairs Ministry (LVI), 1227.

New Lines in coal field areas (LVI), 1546.

New missions in Africa (LVIII), 8018.

New Railway Halt between Charkhi Dadri and Jharli (LVIII), 7350.

New station between Narnaul and Ateli (LVI), 2661.

New techniques of cultivation (LVI), 2685-36.

Newspaper industry (LVI), 2243-44.

Newsprint factory in Kangra District (LVI), 1138-40.

Newsprint Plant in U.P. (LVII), 4175.

Night shelter in Ahmedabad (LVI), 2334.

Non-coking coal washeries (LVI), 103-104.

Northern Zonal Council Meeting (LVI), 797-98.

Novel "Night Runners of Bengal" (LVII), 5795.

Occupation of Indian territory by Pakistan (LVII), 6118.

Office of Treasurer in Central Universities (LVII), 4804-05.

Exploration (LVII) 3827

Oil exploration agreement with B.O.C. (LVI), 786-87.

Oil exploration by private companies (LVI), 1892-94

Oil exploration in West Bengal (LVIII), 6702.

Oil in Jaisalmer (LVI), 2939-40.

Oil India Limited (LVI), 802,

Oil Industry Expansion in Private Sector (LVI), 2906—10.

Oil industry in India (LVI), 789.

Oil Installations (LVII), 5758.

Oil pipeline (LVI), 1942-43.

Oil refineries (LVI) 1905-06.

Oil survey in Punjab (LVII), 4802.

Open-air theatres in Delhi (LVII), \$902-03.

- GUPTA, SHRI RAM KRISHAN: contd.
 - Organisation for steel (LVI), 788-89.
 - Orient paper Mills Ltd. Calcutta (LVIII), 7042.
 - Over-crowding in colleges and universities (LVII), 4826.
 - Overpayments made to contractors (LVII), 6393-94.
 - Over-payment made to contractors on S.E. Railway (LVII), 3482-85.
 - P. & T. buildings, Punjab (LVII), 6392-93.
 - P. & T. Circle of Madhya Pradesh (LVII), 4505-06.
 - P. & T. Forms Committee (LVI), 420-21.
 - Pakistani currency notes (LVIII), 6701-02.
 - Pakistani Nationals in India (LVI), 1928.
 - Pakistanis in India (LVII), 4857-58.
 - Panchayats and Panchayat Samities in Union Territory of Delhi (LVII), 5441.
 - Paper manufacturing machinery (LVI) 5071-72.
 - Paper mill at Panipat (LVI), 3257.
 - Paper Mills in Jammu and Kashmir (LVI), 1205.
 - Participation of students in Political Demonstration (LVII), 3821—23.
 - Passenger amenities on Northern Railway (LVI), 1545.
 - Passengers Thrown out of Moving Train between Ferozabad and Makhanpur Stations (LVIII), 7310-11.
 - Pay Commissions Recommendations (LVII), 5720—23.
 - Peace corps for India (LVI), 77-78,
 - People's Friendship University, Moscow (LVII), 3833-35.
 - Permanent Commission for Territorial Army officers (LVII), 4745-46.
 - Petro-chemical project (LVIII), 8003.
 - Phosphorus Plant (LVII), 6104-05.

- GUPTA, SHRI RAM KRISHAN: contd.
 - Pipeline from Cambay to Bombay (LVI), 2948.
 - Plane crash near Amritsar (LVII), 6394-95.
 - Plantation of rubber (LVII), 5126.
 - Political sufferers in Himachal Pradesh (LVII), 4801-02.
 - Politechnics for women (LVI), 744-45.
 - Pooling of A.F.H.Q. with Ministry of Defence (LVI), 2944.
 - Post Graduate Medical Studies (LVIII), 7261—64.
 - Postal Circle for Kerala (LVII), 4466-67
 - Postal Savings (LVII), 6395.
 - Post-Graduate Degrees in Third Class (LVII), 3881.
 - Power projects in Punjab (LVI), 2664-65.
 - Precision Instruments Factory (LVIII), 8005.
 - Premium rates of Life Insurance Corporation (LVII), 4788-89.
 - Preservation of ancient manuscripts (LVII), 4801.
 - Press Council (LVI), 2303.
 - Prevention of Food Adulteration Act (LVI), 1523.
 - Printing of ballot papers in Punjab (LVI), 1865.
 - Printing of formula of drugs on containers (LVI), 450.
 - Prices and stocks of rice (LVI), 452-53.
 - Prices and Stocks of Wheat (LVI), 451-52.
 - Price of petroleum products (LVII), 3880.
 - Prices of cotton textiles (LVI), 36-37.
 - Prices of Raw Jute (LVII), 4188.
 - Prices of sugar (LVI), 1543.
 - Private schools in Delhi (LVIII), 6728.

- GUPTA, SHRI RAM KRISHAN: contd.
 - Production of cheap metal coins (LVII), 3887-88.
 - Production of fertilizers (LVI), 3238-39.
- Production of khadi in Punjab (LVI), 3244.
 - Production of small cars (LVI), 4-7.
 - Productivity team on sugar (LVI), 2331.
 - Productivity team on sugar (LVI), 2331.
 - Promotion of Class II and III Officers to Class I (LVI), 803-04.
 - Promotion of exports (LVI), 1196.
 - Propagation of Hindi (LVII), 4823-24.
 - Prototype leather Training Institute and Fruit Canning Plant (LVI), 1183-84
 - Providing of meals to school children (LVI), 403.
 - Public participation in the capital of State industries (LVI), 2237—39.
 - Public relations in iron and steel industry (LVI), 3230-31.
 - Public Sector Undertakings (LVII), 4206-07.
 - Public Sector Undertakings (LVI), 3259-60.
 - Public Sector Undertakings (LVI), 3199-3200.
 - Public Service Commission for Public Undertakings (LVII), 4739—45.
 - Purchase of mechanical spare parts (LVI), 729.
 - Purli-Vijnath-Latur Rail link (LVI), 2655.
 - Rail-road Transport Co-ordination (LVI), 3269—71.
 - Rails from Poland and Czechoslovakia (LVII), 5391—93.
 - Railway Bridges (LVI), 418.
 - Railway Commission to Malaya (LVII), 6388-89.

- GUPTA, SHRI RAM KRISHAN: contd.
 - Railway line to Khetri (LVII), 3565.
 - Railway Minister's Welfare and Relief Fund (LVI), 2658.
 - Rate of contribution to provident fund (LVI), 86.
 - Ratification of International Labour Organisation Convention (LVIII), 7027.
 - Rationalisation of Banks (LVI), 2952.
 - Raw Film Project (LVI), 3255-56.
 - Recognition of diplomas of rural institutes (LVII), 4802-03.
 - Recommendations of the Renuka Ray Committee on the Working of the Central Social Welfare Board (LVI), 2904—06.
 - Recording of events connected Mahatma Gandhi's Life (LVII), 4184.
 - Recovery of money from Pakistan (LVII), 482.
 - Recovery of rent (LVI), 3261-62.
 - Redevelopment plan of New Delhi (LVII), 6132-33.
 - Refining of oil (LVI), 2949.
 - Reform of examination system (LVI), 1991.
 - Regional Colleges for Multi-purpose School Teachers (LVII), 3873-74.
 - Regional Development (LVI), 64-65.
 - Regional Forest Research Centre at Jabalpur (LVI), 440.
 - Regional Offices of the Asstt. Commissioners for S.C. and S.T. (LVI), 2951-52.
 - Regional Training Centre under Unesco (LVII), 3905-06.
 - Regional Training Colleges for Multipurpose School Teachers (LVIII), 672.
 - Registry of Pathology (LVII), 5417.
 - Regulation of clinics and Nursing Homes (LVII), 6391-92.
 - Resignation of Shri Rajeshwar Dayal (LVI), 19—22,

GUPTA, SHRI RAM KRISHAN: contd.

Release of fishermen kidnapped by Pakistanis (LVI), 3262.

Release of Indian Nationals held in Tibet (LVIII), 7939—41.

Remodelling of Roshnara Gardens of Delhi (LVII), 4799-4800.

Re-modelling of Tehar village (Delhi) (LVIII), 8006-97.

Removal of Fish Plates (LVII), 4482.

Removal of zonal restrictions (LVII), 5416.

Renigunta Tirupati Railway line (LVI), 2635.

Reorgnisation of External Affairs Ministry (LVI), 53.

Repair of defective viscounts (LVII), 3569-70.

Repayment of Advance to TISCO and IISCO (LVII), 5716--19.

Report by Indian Road Congress (LVI), 1543.

Report of the Committee on Archival Legislation ,LVIII), 7658-59.

Report by U.N. Expert on Bombay Port (LVI), 1482-83

Report of the Railway Uniforms Committee (LVI), 1525.

Report on Agricultural Development in Mexico (LVI).

Re-rolling mills (LVII), 3902.

Research and Scientific Station at Tocklai (LVI), 85.

Research in Labour relations (LVI), 1174.

Research in Sanskirt (LVIII), 7685. Reservoir at Solan (LVI), 3887.

Resettlement of squatter families (LVI), 3260.

Restriction on mills for purchase of wheat in Punjab (LVII), 3567-68.

Retention price of steel (LVI), 1928-29.

GUPTA, SHRI RAM KRISHAN: contd.

Revision of lists of S.C. ond S.T. and Backward Classes (LVI), 1988.

Rewari station (LVII), 3569.

River Boards (LVIII), 7333.

River Feni (LVII),

Road Board at Centre (LVI), 1459-60.

Road transport corporations (LVI), 450-51.

Rourkela Steel Plant (LVIII), 7668.

Rourkela Steel Plants (LVI), 796.

Rural credit (LVII), 3555-56.

Rural life insurance (LVI), 1987.

Rural Programmes of Delhi Station of All India Radio. (LVII), 4208-09.

Russian maps of India (LVI), 79.

Safety Equipment Committee. (LVII), 6117.

Sainik schools (LVII), 3888.

Salem-Bangalore rail link (LVII), 3488-89.

Sales Tax on Steel (LVII), 5794.

Sangeet Natak Akademi (LVII), 5767.

Satgram Colliery. (LVII), 4174-75.

Scholarships to brilliant students (LVI), 707—09.

Scholarships to children of political sufferers (LVI), 816-17.

School campus near Ludlow Castle, Delhi (LVI), 1947.

Science Museum in Delhi (LVI), 2902—04.

Scientific Research (LVIII), 7653-54.

Screening of students going abroad (LVII), 4797-98.

Second bridge over Yamuna (LVII), 5439-40.

Second-hand viscounts (LVI), 26. Second Shipyard at Cochin (LVI),

Security Paper Mill, Hoshangabad (LVII), 5794.

- GUPTA, SHRI RAM KRISHAN: contd.
 - Seizure of Gold at Bombay (LVIII), 6676.
 - Seizure of Jute goods at Calcutta (LVI), 2039-40.
- Seizure of traveller's cheques (LVI), 766-67.
 - Seminar on co-operative education (LVI), 416-17.
 - Separate university in New Delhi (LVI), 1930.
 - Separation of Judiciary from the Executive (LVIII), 6724-25.
 - Service of Librarians (LVI), 726.
 - Setting up of Rural Universities (LVI), 401.
 - Setting up of Transport Corporation (LVIII), 7328-29.
 - Settlement of disputes on Railways (LVI), 345-49.
 - Settlement of East Pakistan Refugees in Dandakarnya (LVII), 5084—86.
- Shahpur and Durgapur Refugee Colonies Calcutta (LVII), 4181.
 - Sheet Glass Plant at Hyderabad (LVI), 2288.
 - Shifting of D.V.C. Headquarters to Maithon (LVII), 3475-76.
 - Shifting of slum dwellers. (LVII), 4205.
 - Ship repairs (LVII), 6390-91.
 - Ships from Poland (LVI), 374.
 - Ships from Yugoslavia (LVII), 5419.
 - Sholapur Spinning and Weaving Mills (LVIII), 7937-38.
 - Shortage of newsprint (LVI), 1171-72.
 - Shrie Sayajee Jublee Cotton and Jute Mills at Sidhpur (LVIII), 7031.
- Shuddha Ayurvedic courses in Banaras Hindu University (LVI), 1952.
 - Signalling system at Delhi station (LVII), 6428.
- Siliguri rail mishap (LVI), 1461-62. Siliguri rail mishap (LVI), 1461-62

- GUPTA, SHRI RAM KRISHAN: contd.
 - Simplification of procedure in courts (LVII), 4797.
 - Slum Clearance (LVII), 4167-69.
 - Slum clearance in Delhi (LVI), 3231.
 - Small-pox Control Commission (LVI), 412-13.
 - Small Savings Work (LVI), 2972-73.
 - Small scale industries (LVIII), 7031.
 - Small scale industries (LVI), 1253-54.
 - Small scale industries around Durgapur Steel Project (LVI), 3258.
 - Small scale industries around the Rourkela Steel Project (LVI), 1203-04.
 - Smoke from diesel buses (LVII), 5438.
 - 'Smuggling by Pakistanis' (LVIII), 6697.
 - Social Security Scheme for Industrial Labour (LVI), 3242.
 - Soda Ash Factory at Sambhar (LVI), 2302.
 - Soil erosion (LVII), 6415-16.
 - Solution of Congo problem (LVI), 2272—74.
 - Space Exploration Programme (LVI), 2965.
 - Specialised Training in Foreign Shipyards (LVI), 1507-08.
 - Sports Inquiry Committee Report (LVII), 3868-69.
- Standard Designation and Duty Lists of Class IV Railway Staff (LVII), 4483.
- State Trading Corporation (LVII), 5142.
- State Social Welfore Advisory Boards (LVII), 5769-70.
- State Trading Corporation (LVI), 2246—48.
- State Trading Corporation (LVI), 102-03.
- State Trading Corporation (LVI), 83.

- GUPTA, SHRI RAM KRISHAN: contd.
 - Status of C.S.D. (I) employees (LVII), 3886.
 - Statues of Mahatma Gandhi at Railway stations (LVI), 385-86.
 - Statutory powers to regulate freight rates (LVI), 418-19.
 - Statutory status for Jamia Millia Islamia and Gurukul Kangri etc. (LVII), 4773.
 - Steel plant for Andhra Prodesh (LVI), 718—20.
 - Steel Plant in Madras (LVIII), 6634—37.
 - Steel production in Ordinance Factories (LVI), 2928.
 - Steel Rolling Mills in Punjab (LVI), 2893-94.
 - Stock of cotton cloth in Amritsar (LVI), 2333.
 - Stock of Foodgrains in Punjab (LVII), 4500-01.
 - 16-Storey building in Connaught Circus, New Delhi (LVII), 6413.
 - Study of irrigation and power potential of River Zones (LVI), 2660.
 - Sub-Letting of Stalls by the Confractors at Rewari Station (LVII), 4569.
 - Subsidised Industrial Housing Scheme (LVI), 38-39.
 - Sugar factories in Northern India (LVI), 419.
 - Sugar Factories in Punjab (LVIII), 7309.
 - Sugar Factory in Hastinapur (LVII), 4484.
 - Sugar Mills in co-operative Sector in U.P. (LVII), 4481.
 - Sui Gas from Pakistan (LVI), 728.
 - Super market in Connaught Circus, New Delhi (LVI), 453.
 - Superphosphate plant. (LVII), 6119.
 - Supply of water to Delhi from Punjab (LVI), 364-67.

- GUPTA, SHRI RAM KRISHAN: contd.
 - Suppression of Immoral Traffic in Women and Girls Act (LVII), 4804.
 - Surplus wheat in Punjab (LVI), 451.
 - Survey of the carpet industry (LVI), 1206.
 - Swing Credit Limit (LVI), 2331.
 - System of reporting in relation to trade and industry (LVI), 107.
 - T. B. in the country (LVII), 6393.
 - T.V. Centre at Bombay (LVI), 83.
 - Talks with Government Employees' Organisations (LVI), 38.
 - Taxation Advisory Body (LVI), 2897—2902.
 - Taxation on motor vehicles (LVII), 5439-40.
 - Teaching through television (LVI), 1165-66.
 - Technological Consulting Bureau (LVIII), 8008.
 - Telephone factory (LVII), 5416-17. Teleprinter Factory (LVII), 3530.
 - Textile mills in Punjab (LVI), 109.
 - Textile mills (LVI), 1169.
 - Theft of Railway property at Delhi Station (LVI), 400.
 - Theft of Railway Property at Delhi Station (LVI), 400.
 - Three storeyed houses in Jor Bagh, etc. New Delhi (LVII), 3531-32.
 - Three Year Degree Course in U.P. (LVI), 2947.
 - Tibetan refugees (LVI), 1121-28.
 - Tourist Publicity in U.S.A. (LVIII), 7304-05.
 - Town planning (LVII), 5439.
 - Track renewal on Rewari-Bhatinda Route (LVI), 1545.
 - Tractors for reclamation operations in Dandakarnya (LVI), 1195-96.
 - Trade agreement with Iran (LVIII), 8019.
 - Trade Agreement with Mexico (LVI), 1160.

- GUPTA, SHRI RAM KRISHAN: contd.
 - Trade agreement with Russia (LVI) 1225-26.
 - Trade Centre in New York (LVI), 1205.
 - Train collision at Chupra Kacheri (LVII), 5421.
 - Train Collision near Bagmar (LVII), 4485-86.
 - Train Examiners (LVII), 6460.
 - Trained personnel for oil exploration (LVI), 2940-41.
 - Transfer of Berubari (LVI), 79-80.
 - Transfer of State Government Employees for non-Gazetted Central Cadre (LVI), 1951.
 - Trespass by Pakistanis (LVII), 4135—37.
 - Trial of Col. Bhattacharjee in Pakistan (LVI), 2259-67.
 - Wage Boards (LVI), 3195-98.
 - Wage Board for jute industry (LVIII), 6983—85.
- ▼ Wage structure in coal mines (LVI), 15—17.
 - Watch Factory in J & K State (LVI), 1226.
 - Water and Drainage scheme (LVI), 514.
 - Water for Mohindergarh District under "Sutlej-Beas Link Scheme" (LVI), 453—54.
 - Water from Bhakra Dam for Branches of West Jamuna Canal (LVII), 4486-87.
 - Water Pollution Boards (LVI), 2610.
 - Water rates (LVII), 5439.
 - Welfare Officers in P. & T. (LVII), 6411.
 - West German investments in India (LVI), 789.
- Wharfage charges on coal (LVII), 3529.
 - Working Journalists Act (LVI), 3259.
 - Working of catering establishments on railways (LVII), 5438-39.
 - Working of Central Excise Department (LVII), 4796-97.

- GUPTA, SHRI RAM KRISHAN: contd.
 - Working of multi-purpose tribal blocks (LVI), 1949-50.
 - Workers' Participation in Management of Workshops on Railways (LVII), 4504.
 - Works Committees (LVI), 108.
 - World Bank loan for Railways (LVI), 405.
 - World Bank's aid for Third Five Year Plan (LVI), 768.
 - World Fair in New York (LVII), 4180-81.
 - U.P.-Bihar boundary (LVIII), 6631—34.
 - Unauthorised colonies in Delhi (LVII), 3899-3900.
 - Under bridge near Charkhi Dadri (LVI), 2656-57.
 - Underground gasification of coal (LVIII), 6727.
 - Unlicensed porters at Delhi (LVI), 417-18.
 - Unqualified Medical Practitioners in Delhi (LVIII), 7310.
 - Urban basic school in Delhi (LVIII), 7660-61.
 - Use of Gas for Domestic purposes in Delhi (LVI), 1476.
 - Utilization of crude oil (LVI), 1952.
 - Violation of Code of Discipline (LVI), 3255.
 - Violation of foreign exchange regu-
 - lations (LVII), 3880-81.
 - Visitors to Taj (LVI), 417.
 - Viva-voca tests for I.A.S. etc. Examinations (LVI), 1970-71.
 - Yamuna Hydro-Elecmtric Project (LVII), 5407-08.
 - Zoological Park in Delhi (LVI), 1521-22.

Debates

Alleged Pakistani attack on Nandpur in Jamuna (AM) (LVII), 4260. GUPTA, SHRI RAM KRISHAN: contd.

D. S. G. (General), 1961-62 GeneralDis. (LVII), 5552-55.

Income-Tax Bill, 1961.

Consid. as reported by S.C. (LVII), 4645—51.

Production and Supply of Coal (M) (LVIII), 7850—58.

GUPTA, SHRI SADHAN:

All India Education Service (LVI), 1931.

Anti-India propaganda in Pondicherry (LVIII), 7962.

Backward Areas (LVIII), 6983.

Arrest of Indian official in Congo (LVI), 51.

Central Sericultural Institute, Berhampur (LVIII), 6992.

Demands of Insurance employees (LVIII), 7654-55.

Exploration of mineral wealth (LVIII), 7602—07.

Explosives (LVI), 3212.

Export of elephants (LVI), 3281.

European common market (LVI), 1147-53.

Farrakka Barrage (LVI), 3203.

Food and Agriculture Minister's Visit Abroad (LVI), 343.

Investigations re: Rub-r General Insurance Company (LVIII), 7611-12.

Nepali language in Darjeeling District (LVII), 4873-74.

Oil near Gujerat (LVI), 1872-74.

Petroleum imports (LVI), 727.

Production of small cars (LVI), 6.

Rural life insurance (LVI), 1987.

Tea Export (LVIII), 7270.

Debates

Bonus Commission (H.A.H. Dis) . (LVIII), 7918-19.

Constitution (Amendment) Bill (Amendment of Article 226) by Shri C. R. Pattabhi Raman.

Motion to circulate (LVI), 3120—29.

GUPTA, SHRI SADHAN: contd.

Deaths due to collapse of rope bridge over the river Teesta (AM) (LVIII), 7104.

Sikh Gurdwaras Bill by Sardar A. S. Saigal:

Motion to refer to P. C. (LVI), 3135.

H

HAJARNAVIS, SHRI:

Debates

Constitution (Amendment) Bill (Amendment of Article 226) by Shri C. R. Pattabhi Raman

Motion to circulate (LVI), 3127—29.

Constitution (Amendment) Bill (Amendment of Article 226) by Shri C. R. Narasimham:

Motion to circulate (adopted) (LVII), 6567-71.

D.S.G. (General), 1961-62 General Dis. (LVII), 5557—59.

Representation of the People (Am- endment) Bill:

Motion to refer to S. C. (LVI), 2167—79, 2215—18.

Consid. as reported by S. C. (LVII), 6272—74.

Consid. cl. (LVIII), 6854-59, 6878-81.

Sikh Gurdwara Bill by Sardar A. S. Saigal:

Motion to refer to J. C. (LVI), 3130-33.

Motion to postpone consid. (LVI), 3141.

HANSDA, SHRI SUBODH-

Admission into Regional Engineering Colleges (LVII), 3914-15.

Admission to Regional Engineering Colleges (LVI), 1934.

Admission to technical institutes (LVI), 776

Art silk yarn (LVI), 3222.

Bridge on Rupnarayan River (LVII), 4547

Calcutta Port (LVI), 410-11.

HANSDA, SHRI SUBODH; contd.

Child Guidance Clinics in India (LVI), 1584.

Department of preventive and Social Medicine (LVI), 2677-78.

Development of Calcutta (LVI), 1912.

Development of Port at Haldia (LVI), 1497-98.

Diesel locos (LVI), 376-97.

Dredging in river Hooghly (LVII), 3637.38.

Drug plants (LVI), 1195.

Education of children of political sufferers (LVIII), 6679.

Electric locos (LVI) 1512.

Electrification of Kharagpur-Chakra. dharpur Section (LVI), 2605.

Export of Iron Scrap (LVII), 5840.

Export of rolling stock (LVII), 3499—3500.

Farakka Barrage (LVII), 5397—5400.

Fire in Pure Jharia Colliery (LVI), 1909-10.

Fire in Railway depot at Dhilwan (LVII), 4437—44.

Foreign salvage firm for Hooghly (LVII), 6371.72.

Government of India Press at Calcutta (LVIII), 7003—06.

Heavy Electricals Ltd., Bhopal (LVI), 2286-87.

Heavy Electrical Plants (LVI), 3239-40.

Heavy machine tools plant, Ranchi (LVIII) 6987—90.

Heavy structurals and vessels (LVI), 31-32.

High Altitude Zoological Park at Darjeeling (LVII), 3913.

Hotel Finance Corporation (LVI), 1507.

Indian Institute of petroleum, Dehra Dun (LVII), 4775-76.

Indian Institute of Technology, Kanpur (LVIII), 6658-59.

Indian Institute of Technology, Madras (LVIII), 7622—25. HANSDA, SHRI SUBODH: contd.

Iron ore finds (LVI), 2939.

Iron ore in Bastar (LVI), 2057.58.

Kandla free trade port (LVI), 373.

Late running of trains (LVII), 6438.

Late Running of Trains on South Eastern Railway (LVII), 4514.

Machine Tool Factories (LVI), 3241.
Malaria (LVI), 382-83.

Manufacture of coins (LVIII), 7708-

Manufacture of Equipment for Oll and Natural Gas Commission (LVII), 5723-24.

Manufacture of milk-food (LVII), 4216-17.

Manufacture of watches (LVI), 3216—19

Manufacture of X-Ray equipment (LVII), 4242-43.

Market for Indian films (LVII), 5148.

National Council for Women's Education (LVI), 1885—90.

National Fertilizer Factory (LVIII), 7945—47,

National productivity council (LVI), 1238.

Oil exploration in West Bengal (LVIII), 6702.

Oil in Jaisalmer (LVI), 2939-40.

Opthalmic Glass Plant (LVI), 2287-88.

Organic chemicals (LVI), 2267-69.

Over-crowding on S. E. Railway (LVII), 3515.

Paper insulator power cables (LVI), 1168.

People's Friendship University, Moscow (LVII), 3833—35.

People's Friendship University, Moscow (LVIII), 6690-91.

Plan allocation for Coral Islands (LVI), 854.

Polytechnics for women (LVI), 744.

Printogram Telegraph Service (LVII), 4448-49.

HANSDA, SHRI SUBODH: contd.

Production-cum-training centre for salt (LVI), 2385.

Production of small cars (LVI), 4-7.

Production of sulphur (I.VI), 3232-33.

Progress of railways in Bastar (LVI), 2705.

Prototype Production-cum-Training Centre at Howrah (LVII), 5181-82

Purchase of rails from Russia (LVI), 411-12.

Recruitment on Railways (LVIII), 7340.

Renewal of Railway track (LVII), 6454—56.

Replicas of archaeological objects (LVI), 1910-11.

Report of the Committee on Post-Graduate studies etc. in Engineering (LVII), 4791-92.

Research activities of I.C.M.R. during Third Plan (LVII), 3572-73.

Reward for discovery of minerals (LVII), 4775

Safety Equipment Committee (LVII), 6117.

Science Museum in Delhi (LVI), 2902—04.

Second Machine Tool Factory Bangalore (LVIII), 7024.

Selection of T.T.E's. (LVII), 3575-76.

Shortage of newsprint (LVI), 1171-72.

Shortage of raw materials for small scale industries (LVI), 3305.

Siliguri rail mishap (LVI), 1461-62.

Survey of Indian lion (LVII), 6418-19

Television receiver licenses (LVI), 2629-30.

Testing of Neyveli Lignite by East German Experts (LVII) 3865-66.

Theft of Copper Wire on S. E. Railway (LVIII), 7271-75.

Two-tier sleeping coaches (LVII), 3576-77.

HANSDA, SHRI SUBODH: contd.

Watch factory (LVI), 43.

Western House, Curzon Road, New Delhi (LVII), 4871-73.

Debates

Report of Commissioner for Scheduled Castes and Scheduled Tribes (LVI), 657—63.

HARVANI, SHRI ANSAR:

Allotment of Bungalows to Members of Parliament. (LVII), 6099.

Brihat Hindi Shabdasagar (LVIII), 7634.

Delhi-London bus service (LVII), 5387.

Export of Iron-ore. (LVII), 4157.

Foreign exchange rules (LVI) 1880-81.

Hotels and Motors around the Capital (LVI), 359.

Permanent Commission for Territorial Army officers (LVII), 4746.

Public Service Commission for Public Undertakings (LVII), 4740-41.

Social Welfare Board Funds (LVIII), 6645.

Debates

D.S.G. (General) 1961-62, General Dis. (LVII), 5533-35.

Expunctions (LVII), 6188.

Newspaper (Price and Page) Continuance Bill:

Consid. (LVII), 6237-39.

Report of Aligarh Muslim University Enquiry Committee (adopted) (LVI), 1736—40.

HATHI, SHRI:

Debates

Correction of Answer to U.S.Q. No. 1633 (LVI), 546-47.

Flood Situation (LVII), 5855—64.

HEDA, SHRI H. C.:

Advances against wheat (LVI), 741-42.

Construction of ships by the Hindustan Shipyard (LVII), 5379.

HEDA, SHRI H. C .: contd.

Executives for steel plants (LVI), 1871.

Fixation of prices of crops (LVII), 6351.

Godavari Valley Project (LVI),
1493-94.

Manufacturing of rail cars in I.C.F., Perambur (LVI), 1475.

Paper and cement factories on border of India (LVI), 1166.

Paper manufacturing machinery (LVII), 5071-72.

Pipes for water supply schemes (LVIII), 7002.

Rails from Poland and Czechoslovakia (LVII), 5392.

Savings by the People (LVII), 5799.

Siltation of River Hooghly (LVI), 380-81.

Steel Plant for Andhra Pradesh (LVI), 719.

Steel Plant in Madras (LVIII), 6635.

Suri Transmission (LVI), 406-06.

Two Engineering Colleges in Delhi (LVI), 701—07.

Use of Gas for Domestic purposes in Delhi (LVI), 1476.

Income-tax Bill, 1961:.

Consid as reported by S. C. (LVII), 4658—63.

Consid. cl. (LVII), 5290-93.

HEM RAJ, SHRI:

Accident in Khamaria Ordninace Factory (LVI), 779-80.

Aerial ropeway over Rohtang Pass (LVII), 3895.

Agricultural Commission (LVII), 6345—48.

Arms Rules (LVI), 1932.

Ban on communal parties (LVI), 722-26.

Beas Dam at Pong (LVI), 1557-58.

Beggars in Delhi (LVI), 764-65.

Burnt coal on Railways (LVII), 6428.

HEM RAJ, SHRI: contd.

Centrally-sponsored Schemes in Lahaul and Spiti (LVII), 3892-93

Chandigarh-Ludhiana rail link (LVII), 3489-90.

Cheap textbooks on technical subjects (LVI), 769.

Christian Missionaries (LVIII), 6728-29.

Christian Missionary activities among Tibetan Refugees (LVI), 1945-46.

Coal movement (LVI), 737-38.

Commission on Scheduled castes and Scheduled Tribes (LVIII), 6688.

Compensatory allowance to H.P. employees (LVIII), 6704-05.

Compensatory allowance at Railway stations (LVII), 5424-25.

Compulsory National Service for Students (LVI), 2939.

Convention of Khaksars (LVI), 1993-94.

Conversion activities of Christian Missionaries in M.P. (LVIII), 6666—70.

Cottage industries in Punjab (LVII), 6125-26.

Crimes in Delhi (LVI) 750-51.

Damage to Central Government property in Assam (LVI), 889.

Demand for Hill State (LVI), 794.

Departmental catering establishment on Railways (LVI), 1557.

Development of Horticulture in Punjab (LVII), 6398.

Distribution of dak in Chini and Spiti Valley (LVII), 5465-66.

District road maps (LVII), 6412.

Drilling in Jawalamukhi (LVI), 1993.

East Pakistan Riots (LVI), 2298.

Elections in snow-bound areas (LVI), 844-45.

Exploration of oil (LVII), 3828, 3830.

Family Planning Centres in Kangra Distt. (Punjab), (LVII), 5425-26.

HEM RAJ, SHRI: contd.

Fire in Central Secretariat Premises (LVI), 1167-68.

Fire in Pure Jharia Colliery (LVI), 1909-10.

Gardners' course (LVII), 3598.

Gas near Hoshiarpur (LVI), 1895.

Geological Survey of Lahaul and Spiti (LVII), 3952.

Graduates of Petroleum Technology (LVIII), 6792.

Helicopter for Punjab Government (LVII), 3621.

Hindu Succession Act (LVI), 2973-4.

Holiday homes for Defence workers (LVI), 1988-89.

Indian schools of Mines, Dhanbad (LVI), 3029-30.

Indian School of Mines, Dhanbad (LVIII), 6790-91.

Indian Trade Agency at Tyantse (LVI), 78.

Industrial development of Punjab (LVII), 4213.

Industrial survey of Himachal Pradesh (LVI), 2977.

Kangra Valley Railway (LVIII), 7348-49.

Kashmiri's position on U.N. Map (LVI), 26-31.

Kuth oil (LVI), 3290-91.

Lahaul (LVIII), 7703-04.

Lahaul and Spiti (LVI), 826.

Medical College in Himachal Pradesh (LVII), 3566-67.

Movement of coal on Railways (LVI), 1514-15.

Mukerian-Talwara line on Northern Railway (LVII), 6413-14.

Mule track in Spiti Valley (LVII), 5426-27.

Multi-purpose blocks in Lahaul and Spiti (LVI), 3021.

Muslim Convention in Delhi (LV),

Muslim population in Assam (LVI), 784-35.

HEM RAJ, SHRI: contd.

O.N.G.C. maps missing (LVI), 756.

Oil drilling (LVI), 1907

Oil Exploration (LVII), 3827.

Oil in Gandhinagar (LVI), 888-89.

Overcrowding on Kangra Valley - Railway section (LVII), 3593-94.

P.L. 480 Agreement (LVI), 407.

Pakistani National₂ in India (LVI) 1928.

Parliament seat for Lahaul and Spiti (LVII), 3894.

Pathankot Railway station (LVII), 3605.

Pensions of ex-servicemen (LVII), 5732.

Pensions to retired J.C.Os. (LVIII), 6804-05.

Post-Graduate Degrees in Third Class (LVII), 3881.

Postal facilities during Third Plan (LVI), 2749.

Postal facilities in Lahaul Valley (LVII), 3544-45.

Postal facilities in Spiti Valley (LVII), 3544.

Prices of Kuth (LVI), 3289-90.

Public institutions in Delhi (LVI), 1992.

Railway Technical Training Schools (LVII), 4534-35.

Regional Development (LVI), 64-

Regional Horticulture Research Station in Punjab (LVIII), 7349-50.

Reservation for students of H.P. in other States (LVI), 843-44.

Residence Act, 1957 (LVI), 845.

Rolling Stock (LVII), 4509-10

Russian maps of India (LVI), 79.

Scholarships to brilliant students (LVI), 707—09.

Sheep Breeding (LVII), 4548.

Special tribal blocks (LVI), 2976-7.

Sports Inquiry Committee Report (LVII), 3868-69.

HEM RAJ, SHRI: contd.

State Trading (LVII), 5442-43.

Subsidies and grants given to Punjab (LVII), 5426.

Subsidy to Transport Charges (LVII), 4547-48.

Superannuated Railway staff (LVI), 6469.

Telephones at Railway Stations (LVI), 2749-50.

Therapeutic value of yoga asanas (LVII), 4772-73.

Ticketless travel (LVI), 2668-69.

Trade with Tibet (LVII), 4213-14.

Trial of ticketless travellers on Central Railway (LVI), 2669.

Water scarcity on Kangra Valley Section (LVI), 2706.

Water Supply Schemes for Kangra (LVII), 4492.

Weaker sections in the Village Community (LVII), 3571-72.

Working of multi-purpose tribal blocks (LVI), 1949-50.

Debates

HUKAM SINGH, SARDAR:

COMMTTEE OF PRIVILEGES:

Thirteenth Report (Karanjia Case) (LVI), 3044-47.

Privileges: (LVII), 5316-17.

R Summons issued to Shri Karanjia (LVII), 5051-52, 5057-58.

Statement by P.M. re: Punjabi Suba (Dis.) (LVII), 5635—42.

Thirteenth Report of Committee of Privileges (Karanjia case) (M), (LVI), 3056—60, 3065-66.

Thirteenth Report of the Committee of Privileges (Karanjia case) (M) (LVI), 3318—21, 3323, 3330-31.

HYNNIEWTA, SHRI:

Indian Penal Code (Amendment)
Bill:

Consid. (LVII) 5979-85.

Representation of People (Amendment) Bill:

Consid. cl. (LVIII), 6898-6902.

I

IQBAL SINGH, SARDAR:

Administrative procedure (LVI), 1182-83.

Advertisement of P. & T. Vacancies (LVI), 495-96.

Advertisement of vacancies in Regional languages by N. Railway (LVI), 1620.

Affiliation of colleges (LVIII), 7646.

Agricultural colonies for S.C. and S.T. in Punjab (LVII), 3949.

Air conditioned first class passengers (LVI), 1615.

All India Panel for Judges (LVI), 2941.

All-India Scientific Service (LVI) 2048-49.

Amendment to Factories Act, 1949 (LVII), 4137-39.

Appeals pending before Appellate
Assistant Commissioners (LVII),
3945.

Army excesses in Naga area (LVI), 1952-53.

Arrest of Chinese and Pakistanis without passports (LVIII) 7692-98.

Ashoka Hotel (LVII), 6105.

Asian Historians Conference in Delhi (LVII), 5835.

Assistance from Canada under Colombo Plan (LVII), 3948.

Assistance to Punjab—Bharat Sewak Samaj (LVI), 2047-48.

Backward Christians in Punjab State (LVI), 2049.

Balance of trade with West Germany (LVI), 132.

Ban on communal parties (LVI), 722—26.

Bauxite Deposits in Punjab (LVI), 2049.

Beas Dam Projects in Punjab (LVI), 499-500.

Beas Project Report (LVI), 442.

- IQBAL SINGH, SARDAR: contd.
 - Betel leaves' Research Centre (LVI), 1587-88.
 - Bharat Pensioners' Samaj (LVI), 861.
 - Bhatinda Marshalling Yard (LV1), 2719.
 - Bhutanese Students in India (LVII), 5831.
 - Block closure of jute mills (LVI), 1189-90.
 - Board for Narmada River (LVI), 2623.
 - Bonus Commission (LVI), 2288-89.
 - Bonus to L.I.C. policy holders (LVII), 4756—62.
 - Buildings for Posts and Telegraphs Department (LVII), 4152—56.
 - By-products of oil Refineries (LVII), 3851—53.
 - C.H.S. Scheme for Employees of Oil and Natural Gas Commission (LVII), 5837-38.
 - Cases Instituted in Delhi Courts
 Against Delhi Administration
 (LVII) 5829-30.
 - Ceiling fans in Government quarters (LVI), 3256.
 - Centenary celebrations of Archaeology Department (LVI), 745.
 - Central aid to Punjab for Leprocy treatment (LVI), 1583-84.
 - Central Government employees in Chandigrah (LVI), 3292.
 - Central Loan for Koyna Project (LVIII), 7367.
 - Centralised Traffic Control (LVII), 3535-36.
 - Centrally sponsored polytechnics in Punjab (LVIII), 6698-99.
 - Ceramics Factory in Kashmir (LVII), 5180.
 - Change of names of stations on N. Railway (LVII), 3615.
 - Chemical dye industry (LVI), 2369.
 - Chemical fertilizers for Punjab (LVI), 1616-17.
 - Chemical manure (LVI), 2719-20.

- IQBAL SINGH, SARDAR: contd.
 - Cheque system in Postal Savings Banks (LVI), 497.
 - Child welfare programme in Punjab (LVI), 3014.
 - Children clubs (LVIII), 6760.
 - Chinese incursions (LVI), 78-79.
 - Civilian employees in border areas (LVII), 4797.
 - Claims of Retired Persons on Northern Railway (LVII), 4539-40.
 - Coal dumps in States (LVI), 948-49.
 - Coal for Punjab (LVI), 817-18, 2986.
 - Coal for Small Scale Industries in Punjab (LVII), 5832-33.
 - Colonies for S.C. & S.T. in Punjab (LVII) 5776-77.
 - Complaints at Ferozepur Junction station (LVII), 3609.
 - Compulsory National Service for Students (LVI), 2939.
 - Conditions of work of Central Government employees (LVIII), 7644-45.
 - Co-ordination Committee on Physical education and youth welfare (LVII), 4776.
 - Corruption Cases (LVII), 4540.
 - Corruption in C.P.W.D. (LVII), 5107.
 - Cottage industries in Punjab (LVI), 3293.
 - Court arrears in Delhi (LVIII), 6761-62.
 - Damage by flood to protected monuments in Punjab (LVII), 3948.
 - Damodar Valley Corporation Act (LVII), 4482-83.
 - Deep Sea Fishing (LVIII), 7336.
 - Defence of Sikkim (LVII), 6134.
 - Denotified Tribes in Punjab (LVII), 5822.
 - Departmental catering on Northern Railway (LVI), 2718.
 - Development of Calcutta (LVI), 1912.
 - Development of hilly areas in U.P. (LVI), 2334-35.

- IQBAL SINGH SARDAR: contd.
 - Development of Lahaul and Spiti (LVII), 5832.
 - Development Plan for Sikkim (LVII), 4175.
 - Diesel locos (LVI), 376-77.
- Disputes on fishing rights between Himachal Pradesh and Punjab (LVII), 4823.
 - Distribution of fertilizers and seeds (LVI), 498.
 - Documentary film on Punjab (LVI), 86.
 - Drainage Scheme for Ferozepur (LVII) 4541.
 - Drug plants (LVI), 1195.
 - Duck Breeding Scheme in Punjab (LVII), 3611-12.
 - Eastern Regional Railway Equipment Advisory Committee (LVI), 1587-68.
 - Economic Mission to Africa (LVI), 134.
 - Education of children of Government employees (LVIII), 7615—18.
 - Education of displaced persons in Punjab (LVI), 133.
 - Educated unemployed (LVI), 3292-93.
 - Employment of West Pakistan Displaced Persons in Assam (LVI), 132-33.
 - Engineering colleges and Polytechnics (LVIII), 7700-01.
 - Enquiry Report of Calcutta Tramways Strike (LVI), 1204-05.
 - Entrance Fee at Red Fort, Delhi (LVII), 5831-32.
 - European common market (LVI), 1147-53.
 - Exploitation of Sambhar Lake Resources (LVI), 1205.
 - Export of cotton (LVI), 131-132, 1245-46; (LVII), 5112-13.
 - Export of sugar (LVI), 349-57.

- IQBAL SINGH, SARDAR: contd.
 - Exports to Denmark (LVI), 135.
 - Exports to U.A.R. (LVII), 5179.
 - Ex-Servicemen in Punjab (LVII), 5830, (LVIII), 6761-62.
 - Factory building layout (LVI), 2332.
 - Fall in Central taxes (LVI), 3013.
 - Family planning centres in Ferozepur district (LVI), 1584-85.
 - Farrakka Barrage (LVI), 3201-06.
 - Fertilizer plant in U.P. (LVI), 1161-62.
 - Field Parties of Survey of India (LVII), 3947.
 - Fixation of prices of crops (LVII), 6349—52.
 - Foreign trainees in Afro-Asian water Resources Development Training Centre at Roorkee University (LVII), 3947.
 - Foreigners' Act (LVII), 3946-47.
 - Forest Resources of the Country (LVII), 4486.
- Flying Clubs (LVIII), 7301.
- Ganga Ram Hospital, New Delhi (LVIII), 7335.
- Girls' education in Punjab (LVII), 4859.
- Gliding Club in Punjab (LVII), 3615-16.
- Grants for Cultural activities in Punjab (LVIII), 6759.
- Grant to Punjab University (LVIII), 6759.
- Green Manure (LVI), 497.
- Handloom industry in Punjab (LVI), 394.
- Hard Board Factory in Madhya Pradesh (LVII), 5177.
- Heart Disease in India (LVIII), 7308.
- Helicopters from U.S.A. (LVI), 1936.
- Hindu Succession Act (LVI), 2973—74.
- Holy Shrines in Pakistan (LVI), 84-85

IQBAL SINGH, SARDAR: contd.

Hostels for Punjab University (LVI), 2959-60.

Hostel for women Government employees (LVI), 2244—46.

Houses for colliery workers (LVI), 2242-43.

I.C.S. Officers (LVI), 2047.

Illegal arms factories (LVI), 3011.

Illicit distillation in Delhi (LVIII), 6760.

Implementation of recommendations of Cement Wage Board (LVII), 4177-78.

Implementation of Recommendations of Sugar Wage Board (LVII), 6114.

Implementation of Recommendation of Textile Wage Board (LVII), 4148-52.

Improvement of salaries of teachers (LVIII), 7654.

India Office Library (LVI), 709—12.

Indian citizenship of Prof. Haldane (LVI), 878.

Indian Institute of Technology, Kharagpur (LVIII), 6758.

Indo-Pak Conference of Rehabilitation Ministers (LVII), 5095, 5097.

Indo-Pak negotiations regarding movable properties (LVI), 2368.

Indo-U.A.R. cultural exchanges (LVII), 3945.

Indo-U.S.A. Air Services (LVI), 1508-09.

Industrial Development of Himachal Pradesh (LVI), 155.

Industrial development of Punjab (LVII), 4213.

Industrial Estates in Punjab (LVI), 108-109; (LVII), 4185.

Industrial Flour Mill Machinery (LVI), 1245-46.

Institute for Radiation Medicine (LVIII), 6702-03.

Interest charges on loans advanced for Bhakra Dam Project (LVI), 376.

International Conference of Orientalists in Delhi (LVII), 5833-34.

IQBAL SINGH, SARDAR: conta.

International Film Festival in Delhi (LVI), 2295-96.

Investigation re: Ruby General Insurance Company (LVIII), 7609—15.

Iron and Steel requirements of Punjab under Second Plan (LVII), 4861.

Iron Ore in Mohindergarh (LVII), 3832-33.

Iron sheets for Punjab (LVI), 3013-14.

Issue of passports to Indians to visit Canada and U.S.A. (LVI), 134.

Janta Train between Delhi and Ferozepore (LVI), 498.

Katcha Thiva Island (LVII), 6119.

Khetri Copper Project (LVI), 2894-95.

Konar Dam (LVIII), 7304.

Late running of trains (LVII), 3608-09.

Legal Aid to poor (LVI), 2970.

Life Insurance for cattle (LVII), ' 5409-10.

Liquor shops in Delhi (LVI), 2050-

Loan for rehabilitation of Displaced Persons from West Pakistan (LVI), 133.

Loans to Dock Labour Boards (LVII), 5121-22.

Machine building industry (LVI), 1271-72.

Machine Tool Factories (LVI), 3241.

Malaria Eradication Programme in Punjab (LVII), 3613.

Mekong Project (LVI), 738-39.

Mental Health Advisory Committee (LVII), 5413.

Mica (LVI), 2051-52.

Middlings from Washeries (LVI), 2913—16.

Migration of non-Muslims from Pakistan (LVI), 133-34.

Military Training Schools (LVI), 788.

- IQBAL SINGH, SARDAR: contd.
 - Milk Supply for Punjab State (LVI), 1585-86.
 - Minor Irrigation in Punjab (LVI), 496-97.
 - Minor irrigation projects in Punjab (LVII), 3614.
- Mobile Libraries (LVII), 4541-42.
 - Monuments in Punjab (LVI), 882
 - Moratorium granted to Banks (LVI), 2929-30.
 - Moti Lal Nehru statue near Parliament House (LVII), 3885-86.
 - Municipal scavengers in Punjab (LVI), 3012.
 - Murders in Delhi (LVII), 5830.
 - Mysore Iron and Steel Works (LVI), 752-53.
 - Naming of new Government Organisations (LVIII), 7660.
 - National consciousness among students (LVII), 7645-46.
 - National Discipline Scheme (LVI), 1930-31.
 - National Rural Water Supply and Sanitation Scheme in Punjab (LVII), 4540-41.
 - Navigation facilities in Rajasthan Canal (LVII), 5383.
 - New Industrial Units in Punjab (LVII), 5177-78.
 - New Railway lines in Third Plan (LVI), 1494-95.
 - Newsprint factory in Kangra District (LVI), 1138—40.
 - Oil India Limited (LVI), 802.
 - Oil prospects in U.P. (LVIII), 7692.
 - Over-crowding in colleges and universities (LVII), 4826.
 - P. & T. facilities in Punjab (LVI), 1587
- Package Programme in Ludhiana District (LVII), 4492-93.
 - Pakistani Nationals in India (LVI), 1928.
 - Pardons and remissions' (LVI), 3011.

- IQBAL SINGH, SARDAR: contd.
 - Passenger Amenities (LVII), 4537.
 - Passenger amenities on Fazilka-Ferozepore line, Northern Railway (LVI), 1615-16.
 - Payments to Laxmi Bank Depositors (LVII), 3872-73.
 - Payment to Palai Bank Depositors (LVII), 3847—50.
 - People's Friendship University, Moscow (LVII), 3833—35.
 - Pension cases (LVI), 3011.
 - Permanent Commission for Territorial Army officers (LVII), 4745-46.
 - Pig iron and steel billets stocks in Durgapur (LVI), 2050.
 - Pig iron for Punjab (LVI), 3013.
 - Playgrounds in schools and colleges of Punjab (LVI), 881.
 - Political sufferers in Himachal Pradesh (LVII), 4801-02.
 - Pooling of A.F.H.Q. with Ministry of Defence (LVI), 2944.
 - Polytechnics for women (LVI), 744-45.
 - Power cut in Delhi (LVII), 4528-29.
 - Powerlooms in Punjab (LVI), 2369.
 - Post-matric scholarships to backward classes in Punjab (LVI), 2032-33.
 - Primary school teachers in Punjab (LVII), 4860.
 - Production of khadi in Punjab (LVI), 3244.
 - Production of small cars (LVI), 4-7.
 - Profits by foreign refineries (LVIII), 7702-03.
 - Profits to tobacco companies (LVI), 2050.
 - Properties purchased by foreigners in States (LVI), 3012.
 - Protection of dams against earthquakes (LVII), 6361—64.
 - Public participation in the capital of State industries (LVI), 2237—39.

- IQBAL SINGH, SARDAR: contd.
 - Public Sector Undertakings (LVII), 4206-07.
 - Punarnava (LVI), 1198.
 - Punjab and Second Five Year Plan (LVI), 142.
 - Punjab High Court (LVI), 817.
 - Quantity of wheat supplied to Punjab (LVII), 3614.
 - Radio Rural Forums in Punjab (LVII),
 - Raid by Pakistan Police (LVI), 2291-92.
 - Railway Protection Force, Northern Railway (LVI), 1619-20.
 - Railway quarters at Ferozepur (LVI), 1585.
 - Ram Ganga River Project in U.P. (LVII), 6352-54.
 - 'Rashtra Kalash' (LVII), 5478.
 - Rate of contribution to provident fund (LVI), 86.
 - Rebate to handloom weavers cooperative societies in Punjab (LVI), 2366-67.
 - Recognition of diplomas of rural institutes (LVII), 4802-03.
 - Records from West Pakistan (LVII), 4235.
 - Recovery of money from Pakistan (LVII), 4825-26.
 - Regularisation of displaced Persons properties (LVI), 2298-99.
 - Regulation of clinics and Nursing Homes (LVII), 6391-92.
 - Relief to educated unemployed in Punjab (LVII), 3948.
 - Remodelling of station (LVII), 3607-08.
 - Repayment of Advance to TISCO and IISCO (LVII), 5716-19.
 - Report of the Committee on Archival Legislation (LVIII), 7658-59.
 - Report of the Railway Uniforms Committee (LVI), 1525.
 - Requirements of Motor spirit etc. (LVI), 3010.

- IQBAL SINGH SARDAR: contd.
 - Resin industry in Punjab (LVI), 135.
 - Revenue collections in Punjab (LVI), 3013.
 - Road Transport Reorganisation Committee (LVII), 3609-10.
 - Road Transport services in state's (LVII), 3611.
 - Rourkela and Durgapur Seel Plants (LVI), 1919-20.
 - Rourkela Steel Plant (LVIII), 6756.
 - Rural water supply scheme in Punjab (LVI), 1617; (LVII), 5460-61.
 - Safety Equipment Committee (LVII), 6117.
 - Scholarships to children of political sufferers (LVI), 816-17.
 - School for technical training in oil exploration (LVI), 2046.
 - School hostels in Punjab (LVIII), 6756-57.
 - Screening of students going abroad (LVII), 4797-98.
 - Seed farms in Punjab (LVII),
 - Seizure of illegal opium in Delhi (LVIII), 6760.
 - Seizure of plastic goods (LVI), 2063-64.
 - Seminar on plant protection (LVII), 5477-78.
 - Separate university in New Delhi (LVI), 1930.
 - Setting up of more Colleges in Delhi (LVII), 5834-35.
 - Shifting of D.V.C. Headquarters to Maithon (LVII), 3475-76.
 - Short supply of coal to Ludhiana (LVII), 4860-61.
 - Shortage of power in Punjab (LVI), 1618-19.
 - Shuddha Ayurvedic courses in Banaras Hindu University (LVI), 1952.
 - Slum clearance in Punjab (LVI), 1216.
 - Small scale industries in Ferozepore (LVI), 2369-70.

- IQBAL SINGH, SARLAR: contd.
 - "Smuggling on East Pakistan Border" (LVI), 2046.
 - Southern Zonal Council (LVI), 2013.
 - Special Bajra seed (LVI), 1588.
 - Sports in Punjab (LVI), 3009.
- Statutory powers to regulate freight rates (LVI), 418-19.
 - Statutory status for Jamia Millia Islamia and Gurukul Kangri etc. (LVII), 4773.
 - Steel for Punjab (LVIII), 6757.
 - Steel Plant in Madras (LVIII), 6634—37.
 - Steel production (LVII), 3893.
 - Steel Rolling Mills in Punjab (LVI), 2893-94.
 - Students tours in Punjab (LVI), 815.
 - Sugar factories in Punjab (LVII), 3612-13.
 - Sui Gas from Pakistan (LVI), 728. Surplus stocks of rice and paddy (LVII), 3614-15.
- Survey of the carpet industry (LVI), 1206.
 - Taxation Advisory Body (LVI), 2897—2902.
 - Tea and fruit stalls on N. Railway (LVI), 1614-15.
 - Tea Board employees (LVI), 2366, 2368-69.
 - Teaching through television (LVI), 1165-66.
 - Telephone connections in Fazilka (Punjab) (LVI), 499.
 - Telephone connections in Ferozepur (LVII), 5471.
 - Telephone connections in police stations in Jullundur Division (LVI), 1617-18.
 - Terminology in Indian languages (LVII), 3876.
 - Therma! Plant in Punjab (LVII), 3610.
 - Three polytechnics for Delhi (LVI), 1912-13.
 - Three Year Degree Course in U.P., 2947.

- IQBAL SINGH, SARDAR: contd.
 - Tibetan Refugees (LVI), 1126-28.
 - Tourists from South America (LVI), 1586-87.
 - Trade Centre in New York (LVI), 1205.
 - Train derailment (LVI), 1579-80.
 - Training in Business Management in small industries service institutions in Punjab (LVI), 2367-68.
 - Training of primary school teachers (LVI), 2718-19.
 - Translating "Chenna Basavanayaka" (LVI) 2028-29.
 - Transmitter at Raipur (LVI), 99-100.
 - Transport of coal by trucks (LVII), 5403—06.
 - Trespass by Pakistanis (LVII), 4135—37.
 - Trial of Col. Bhattacharjee in Pakistan (LVI), 2259—67.
 - Tribal areas in Punjab (LVI), 3010.
 - U.N. Peace Fund (LVII), 5103-04.
 - U.N. Research Projects Scheme for India (LVI), 878.
 - UNESCO Scheme for Aid for Primary Education (LVI), 2045.
 - U.P.-Bihar boundary (LVII), 6631—34.
 - Urban basic school in Delhi (LVIII), 7660-61.
 - Visas (LVI), 3009-10.
 - Visit of Attorney-General to U.S.S.R. (LVIII), 7708.
 - Visit of Pakistani nationals to India (LVI), 3292.
 - Water facilities to S.C. in Punjab and Himachal Pradesh (LVI), 2968—59.
 - Welfare of backward classes in Punjab (LVII), 4858-59.
 - Welfare of Scheduled Castes and Scheduled Tribes in Punjab (LVII), 3893-94.
 - Wheel barrows for removing night soil in Punjab (LVI), 2029-30.

IQBAL SINGH, SARDAR contd.

Women Trainees in Mountaineering Courses (LVII), 5834.

Working of Central Excise Department (LVII), 4796-97.

Yogic-practices (LVI), 1584.

Debate

Ashes of Netaji Sabhas Chandra Bose and Biplabi Mahanayak Rasa Bihari Basu (Res.), (LVIII), 8237—42.

Statement by P. M. 1e. Punjabi Suba (Dis.), (LVII), 5600—09.

J

JADHAV, SHRI YADAV NARAYAN:

Air violation by Chinese (LVI), 733-37.

Ankleshwar Oilfield (LVII), 3860.

Anti-Indian circulars in Washington (LVI), 2-4.

Automobile to run on Kerosene oil (LVI), 43-44.

Bonus to L.I.C. policy holders (LVII), 4761.

Buildings for Posts and Telegraphs Department (LVII), 4155.

Catering contracts on Railways by certain concerns (LVI), 1576.

Construction technique in rural housing (LVI), 3194.

Contracts on Railway stations to Co-operative Societies (LVII), 3583

Co-operative training (LVII) 3557-58.

Counterfeit coins in circulation (LVI), 875-76

Deepening of Palk Straits (LVII), 3477-78.

East Pakistan Riots (LVI), 2298.

Export of sugar (LVI), 356-57.

Fire in Railway depot at Dhilwan (LVII), 4442.

First Class Coaches in Integral Coach Factory (LVI), 1492.

Foreign exchange rules (LVI), 1983.

Girana Co-operative Sugar Factory, Malegon (LVI), 1578. JADHAV, SHRI YADAV NARAYAN: contd.

Grants to public libraries (LVI), 3034

Gulhati Commission (LVI), 372-73.

Heavy Electricals Ltd., Bhopal (LVI), 2286-87.

Hindustan Shipyard at Visakhapatnam (LVI), 2571—78.

Import of foodgrains (LVI), 486-87.

Indus Water Treaty (LVI), 1469.

Jeejeebhoi Committee (LVI), 2692.

Land Army (LVI), 340.

Land for landless labourers (LVI), 1144.

Major and Medium Irrigation Schemes in Nasik, Maharashtra (LVII). 3642

Mangalore and Tuticorin ports (LVII), 3521-22.

National Coal Development Corporation (LVIII), 6640.

National Council for Women's Education (LVI), 1885—90.

Niphad Station (LVII), 4517.

Oil and Natural Gas Commission (LVI), 1913-14.

Oil in Surat (LVI), 713.

Oil near Gujerat (LVI), 1873.

Overbridge at Manmad (LVII), 3641-42.

Payment of overtime allowance to P. & T. employees (LVII), 6422-23.

Permanent Indus Commission (LVI), 1469

Port Charges for Sillimanite Ore (LVII), 4471.

Postal staff and branch Post Offices in Maharashtra (LVII), 3584-85.

Prices of Indian-built ships (LVII), 3493.

Purchase of rails from Russian (LVI), 411-12.

Raid by Pakistanis on Indian border (LVI), 3206-07.

Railway contractors (LVI), 487.

Railway overbridge near Bandra station (LVII), 3583-84.

JADHAV, SHRI YADAV NARAYAN: contd.

Recruitment of Pilots by I.A.C. (LVII), 4452.

Restaurants on Railways (LVI), 2691-92.

Setting up of transmitters by A.I.R. (LVI), 1455-56.

Shortage of cement (LVI), 46-47.

Stamping of cloth (LVI), 1158.

Suction dredger for Calcutta Port (LVI), 2594.

Telephone subscribers in Malegaon (LVII), 5748.

Telephone systems in New Delhi and Old Delhi (LVI), 2623-24.

Territorial Army and Naval Reserves (LVI), 833.

Thefts and pickpocketing cases (LVII), 5446-47.

Tibetan refugees (LVI), 1128.

Undervalued railway tickets (LVII), 5434-35.

Uranium in Udaipur (LVI), 2323-24.
Use of Gas for domestic purposes in Delhi (LVI), 1477.

Wastage in education (LVII), 4769. Works Committees in Steel Plants (LVI), 2918.

Debates

Constitution (Tenth Amendment)
Bill:

Consid. (LVI), 2113-17.

JAGJIVAN RAM, SHRI:

Firing at Sonepur (AM) (LVI), 2755—58.

Hold-up of a train at Farrukhabad (CA) (LVIII), 8074-75.

Indian Railways (Amendment)
Bill:

Consid. Clause, 7174-75, 7177.

JAIPAL SINGH, SHRI:

Shellac Industry in West Bengal (LVI), 3216.

Trial of Col. Bhattacharjee in Pakistan (LVI), 2267.

JANGDE, SHRI:

Chinese in India (LVI), 748.

Conversion activities of Christian Missionaries in M.P. (LVIII), 6668.

Direct trunk telephone lines to Bhopal (LVII), 3622-23.

Jonk irrigation project in Madhya Pradesh (LVII), 5466.

Khadi industry (LVIII), 7067-68.

Kurasia collieries (LVI), 1923-24.

Local passenger train service on S.E. Railway (LVII), 6440-41.

National highways (LVI), 537-38.

New Lines in Coal field areas (LVI), 1546

P & T Circle in Madhya Pradesh (LVII), 4505-06.

Promotion to employees of Bilaspur region (LVII), 3630.

Purchase of rice and paddy from Chhatisgarh, Madhya Pradesh (LVI), 1631-32.

Rail link with coal fields (LVII), 5474-75.

Revision of Scheduled Castes and Scheduled Tribes (LVIII), 6753.

Sale of surplus stocks of wheat by Madhya Pradesh Government (LVII), 3507-08.

Taccavi loans to cultivators in Raipur District (LVII), 3621-22.

Telegraph offices in Madhya Pradesh (LVII), 6438-39.

Telephone Connections (LVII), 4548-49.

Thefts from goods wagons (LVI), 2738-39.

Warehouses (LVI), 2733-34.

Weaker sections in the Village Community (LVII), 3571-72.

JEDHE, SHRI G. K.:

Co-operative Sugar Factories (LVII), 6419.

Houses for flood sufferers in Poons (LVIII), 8070.

Judges in Maharashtra High Court (LVII), 5852.

Loss of foodgrains (LVII), 5488.

Manufacture of Tractors (LVII), 5852.

JEDHE, SHRI G. K.; contd

Military help to flood affected states (LVII), 4785.

New Sugar Factories (LVII), 4561.

Panshet and Khadak Wasalla dams (LVII), 6457.

Post Offices Damaged in Poona Flood (LVIII), 7392.

Removal of fish plates (LVII), 3659-60.

Sugar Factories (LVIII), 7392-93.

Telephone Exchange, Poona (LVII), 3658-59.

Water supply for Dhond (Maharash-tra) (LVII), 6450.

Debates

JHUNJHUNWALA, SHRI:

Dadra and Nagar Haveli Bill: Consid. (LVI), 2827-28.

Income-tax Bill, 1961:

Consid. as reported by S.C. (LVII) 4915—21.

Income-tax Bill, 1961: Consid. Cl. (LVII), 5227.

Sugarcane Cess (Validation) Bill: Consid., (LVIII), 7199--7203.

JINACHANDRAN, SHRI:

Andamans Islands (LVI), 861.

Cannanore cantt. (LVI), 2997.

Cashew industry (LVI), 2269-70.

Dam across Kabini rivers (LVII), 3617.

Floods in Kerala (LVII), 3616.

Gold deposits in Kerala (LVI), 1922-23.

Import of processing machineries (LVII), 5174-75.

India Office Library (LVI), 709-12.

New Rubber Plantation (LVI), 2349.

Oil exploration agreement with B.O.C. (LVI), 786-87.

Pakistanis in Gujerat State (LVII), 5761-62.

Postal Circle for Kerala (LVII), 4466-67.

Recommendation of rubber Board (LVI), 2348.

JINACHANDRAN, SHRI: contd

Shortage of billets (LVI), 763-64.

Shortage of cement (LVI), 46-47.

Shortage of newsprint (LVI), 1171-72.

Subsidised Industrial Housing Scheme for plantation industry (LVI), 3228-29.

Unspent Japanese Loan (LVI), 2935-36.

JOGINDRA SEN, SHRI:

Representation of the People (Amendment) Bill:

Consid. Cl. (LVIII), 6882-85.

Debates

JOSHI, SHRI A. C.:

D.S.G. (General), 1961-62 General Dis. (LVI), 5572-73, 5865-68.

JAIN, SHRI A. P.:

Foreign exchange rules (LVI), 1888, 1884.

Debates

JAIN, SHRI AJIT PRASAD:

Resignation (LVIII), 7414.

Debate

JOSHI, SHRIMATI SUBHADRA:

Delhi Municipal Corporation (Amendment) Bill:

Consid. (LVIII), 7435-41.

Indian Penal Code (Amendment)
Bill:

Consid. (LVII), 5935-43.

JYOTISHI, SHRI J. P.:

Prohibition (LVII), 576.

Debates

Contributory Health Service Scheme (Res.) (withdrawn) (LVIII) 8205—07.

Fixation of Price of Foodgrans
Bill by Shri Jhulan Sinha:

Consid. (LVI) 3163-67.

Restoration of Places of Religious
Worship Bill:

(by Shri Prakash Vir Shastri): Consid. (LVII), 6616—22.

KABIR, SHRI HUMAYUN:

Central Advisory Board of Archaeology, election to (M) (LVI), 934.

Indian Institute of Science, Bangalore, Election (M), (LVI), 2082.

Threatened strike by employees of Association for Cultivation of Science, Calcutta (C.A.) (LVIII), 8081-82.

KALIKA SINGH, SHRI:

Advisory Board for National Atlas and Geographical Names (LVI), 4875-76.

Advocates Act, 1961 (LVI), 884-86.

Agricultural University in Nainital District (LVI), 2700-01.

Alleged corruption in weighment of stone boulders (LVIII), 7347-48.

Angola (LVI), 1176.

Arrest of Indian official in Congo (LVI), 51.

Asian Productivity Organisation (LVII), 5107—09.

Automatic machine for type setting (LVII), 6148-49.

Barauni Refinery (LVI), 903.

Bi-lingual primers (LVIII), 6740.

Bridges on National Highway No. 29 (LVI), 2703-04.

Capsizing of an engine and a bogey (LVI), 2576.

Children's Act, 1960 (LVI), 886-87.

Commonwealth Advisory Committee on Defence Science at London (LVII), 5836-37.

Commonwealth Defence Conference on clothing and General Stores (LVI), 886.

Commonwealth Press Union Fellowship Scheme (LVII), 6147-48.

Conference of Uncommitted Nations (LVI), 68-69.

Conference on Development of Education in Africa (LVII), 5811-12. KALIKA SINGH, SHRI: contd.

Construction of new railway lines, in Third Plan in U. P. (LVI), 1486—88.

Debate on sale of handloom cloth (LVII), 5115-16.

Delhi Milk Scheme (LVI), 362-64.

Democratic decentralisation (LVI), 3556-57.

Doubling of Vijawada-Gundur Section (LVI), 2592-93.

Dowry Prohibition Act, 1961 (LVII), 5812-13.

East Pakistan Riots (LVI), 2298.

Establishment of New universities (LVII), 4789.

European Common Market (LVI), 1147—53.

Export of monkeys (LVII), 4239-40. Family planning (LVII), 5477.

Firing on Indian Troops in Katanga (LVII), 5753-54.

Foreign and Coastal Vessels (LVII), 4530-31.

Foreign collaboration for oil exploration (LVII), 3933.

Foreign companies (LVII), 4241.

Fountain pens (LVI), 1255.

Gastro Enterities in Delhi (LVI), 2587.

General elections, 1961 (LVI), 2035-36.

Ghee Grading and Marking Rules (LVI), 2702-03.

Handloom industry (LVI), 2357-58, 3278; (LVII), 5165-66.

Heavy Electricals (India) Ltd. (LVII), 5175.

Heavy Machine Tools Plant, Ranchi (LVIII), 6987—90.

Hindustan Lever Limited (LVII), 4240.

I.A.F. Contingent in Congo (LVII), 4781-82.

Implementation of Untouchability (Offences) Act (LVII) 3960.

Import of horses (LVI), 2364-65.

India Office Library (LVI), 709—12.

Indian Aid Mission in Nepal (LVIII), 8028-29.

Indian Institute of Technology, Kanpur (LVII), 3862. KALIKA SINGH, SHRI: contd.

Indian Military Training Advisory Group in Nepal (LVIII), 7707.

Indian trade by air (LVII), 6148.

International Conference on Timber Engineering (LVII), 6444.

International Silk Congress (LVII), 6159.

Languages in Assam State (LVII), 4853-54.

Large scale industrial units in U.P. (LVI), 2359.

Liquor permits (LVI), 2631-32.

List of National Monuments (LVII), 5814.

Loan from I.D.A. (LVI), 2615-16. Manufacture of Scooter engines (LVII), 6109-10.

Maulana Azad Medical College, Delhi (LVII), 6443-44.

Migration to India during intercensal period (LVII), 4852.

Mishaps in coal mines (LVI), 2358-

National Atlas (LVII), 4852-53.

New Weights and Measures (LVII), 4133-35.

O.N.G.C. maps missing (LVI), 756.

Oil in Commonwealth countries (LVI).

Oil near Gurjerat (LVI), 1872-74.

Paper manufacturing machinery (LVII), 5072.

Plastic Railway Coach (LVII), 3476-77.

Poverty in Eastern Uttar Pradesh (LVI), 1256.

Prevention of Adulteration of Ghee (LVII), 3517-18.

Printing of standard text-books (LVII), 3934.

Production of cloth (LVI), 2293-94.

Projects in U.P. (LVII), 4558-59. Qualifying Test for I.P.S. (LVII),

Rapti bridge (LVI), 397.

4873—75.

KALIKA SINGH, SHRI: concld.

Rashtriya Indian Military College (LVIII), 6740-41.

Refinery in Cambay region (LVII), 4789-90.

Recovery of Anti-India literature in Delhi shop (LVI), 1935-36.

Research in Nuclear explosives (LVII), 4854.

Roads in U.P. (LVI), 506-07.

Scholarships to brilliant students (LVI) 707-09.

Shahganj Junction (LVI), 2704-05.

Solution of Congo problem (LVI), 2272—74.

Stamping of cloth (LVI), 1158.

Successor to Maharaja of Jammu and Kashmir (LVII), 4847-48.

Tibetan refugees (LVI), 1127.

Transmitting station with studio at Varanasi (LVI), 53-54.

Triveni Engineering Works Ltd. (LVI), 143-144.

"Troika" Policy (LVI), 3284-85.

Two Engineering Colleges in Delhi (LVI), 705.

U.P. Bihar boundary (LVIII), 6631—34.

Wastage in education (LVII), 4767. Yarn factories in U.P. (LVI), 1255-56.

Dadar and Nagar Haveli Bill: Consid. (LVI), 2815—19.

Individual Income (Res.) (with drawn) (LVI), 1811-12.

University Grants Commission (M) (LVI), 244-49.

KAMBLE, SHRI B. C.:

Advertisements (LVII), 4251-52.

Assistant Mica Labour Welfare Officer (LVIII), 7038-39.

Bifurcation of Two-Member Parliamentary Constituency of Azamgarh, U.P. (LVIII), 7993-94. KAMBLE, SHRI B. C.: contd.

Compensation to dependants of defence personnel who die on duty (LVII) 4889-90.

Cyclone in Maharashtra (LVII), 4878.

Post-Matric scholarships to Scheduled Castes Students (LVII), 4787-88.

Recognition of political parties (LVIII), 6670—74.

Reduction in number of reserved seats of State Assemblies and the Lok Sabha (LVIII), 7994-95.

Regional Labour Commissioner Kanpur (LVIII), 8040.

S.C. and S.T. employees (LVII), 4831.

Vote recording method in ensuing General Elections (LVIII), 7995— 97.

Debates

KANUNGO, SHRI:

Block closure by Indian Jute Mills Association (CA) (LVI), 2400-01.

Fixation of price of Jute (Res.) (negatived) (LVII), 5033—44.

Salt Cess (Amendment) Bill:

Consid. (LVI), 1345-51.

Scarcity of raw jute (Dis) (LVII), 5033—44.

KAR, SHRI PRABHAT:

Bharat Electronics Ltd. (LVII), 4882.

Christian Missionaries (LVIII), 6728-29.

Commonwealth Defence exercises (LVIII), 7652-53.

Dadra and Nagar Haveli Bill (LVI), 2813—15.

European Common Market (LVI), 1147-53.

Fans for 'H' type quarters (LVII), 5151-52.

Farrakka Barrage (LVI), 3205.

Food production (LVII), 4459.

Funds for rural electrification Third Plan (LVI), 2596. KAR, SHRI PRABHAT: contd.

Gratuity for working journalists (LVIII), 7956-57.

P. & T. Employees under Suspension (LVIII), 7400-01.

Polystyrene powder (LVII), 4161.

Price of rice in West Bengal (LVII), 3639-40.

Primary teacher training facilities (LVII), 4786-87.

Profits by foreign refineries (LVIII), 7702-03

Raw jute (LVI), 2748-49. Sterling balances (LVII), 4883.

Taxation Advisory Body (LVI), 2898

Two-roomed quarters for Class IV staff of Central Government (LVIII), 8061-62.

Debates

Continuance of the Ministry of Rehabilitation (CA) (LVII), 4264, 4267-68.

Correction of answer to SQ No. 526 (LVII), 4275.

Deposit Insurance Corporation Bill: Consid. (LVIII), 7806—16.

Consid. Cl. (LVIII), 7849-50, 8104-05, 8107.

Fixation of price of jute (Res.) (negatived) (LVII), 5017—22.

Flood situation (C.A.) (LVI), 180.

Income-Tax Bill, 1961:

Consid. as reported by S.C. (LVI), 3403—14.

Consid. Cl. (LVII), 4951-52, 5219, 5241-42, 5268-70, 5288-89.

Income-Tax Bill, 1961:

Consid. (R.S. amendment—agreed to) (LVIII), 8100.

Salt Cess (Amendment) Bill:

Consid. (LVI), 1351-54.

Scarcity of raw jute (Dis) (LVII), 4718—22, 5017—22.

Thirteenth Report of the Committee of Privileges (Karanjia Case)
(M) (LVI), 3328.

KARMARKAR, SHRI:

Assam Municipal (Manipur Amendment) Bill:

Int. (LVI), 2405.

Contributory Health Service Scheme (Res) (withdrawn) (LVIII), 8218—36.

Flooding of certain residential colonies in Delhi due to heavy rains (CA) (LVII), 4572—74.

Serving of notice on residents of huts in Prasad Nagar about demolition of huts (AM) (LVII), 5494-96.

KARNI SINGHJI, SHRI:

Additional Express between Bikaner and Rewari (LVIII), 7395.

Casual Labour at Kharagpur Railway Workshop (LVIII), 7325-26.

Ex-servicemen in Rajasthan (LVIII), 6719.

Public Call Offices in Rajasthan (LVIII), 7325.

Railway Employees (LVIII), 7385-86.

Telephone Exchanges in Rajasthan (LVIII), 7325.

Debates.

Third Five Year Plan (M) (LVII), 4011-21.

KASLIWAL, SHRI:

Availability of water in Rajasthan (LVI), 2580.

Cambay Crude Oil (LVI), 2419.

Central Housing Corporation (LVII), 6080

Committee for sub-dividing large plots in Delhi (LVI), 2240.

Construction technique in rural housing (LVI), 3192.

Contracts with foreign countries (LVI), 1960-61.

European Common Market (LVI), 1149.

Executives for steel plants (LVI), 1867.

KASLIWAL, SHRI: contd.

Exploration of mineral wealth (LVIII), 7605.

Exports (LVII), 4167.

Export of Iron-ore (LVII), 4157.

Hotel accommodation in India (LVI), 2602.

Import of Lubricating Oils (LVII), 3831-32.

Manufacture of Coalite (LVII), 4164.

Mechanised farms (LVI), 1479.

National Fertilizer Factory (LVIII), 7946.

Oil exploration by private companies (LVI), 1892.

Polio in Andhra Pradesh (LVII), 3492.

Prices of Indian-built ships (LVII), 3493-94.

Production of lubricating oils (LVII), 4771.

Production of small cars (LVI), 5-6.

Reduction in Railway Freight Rates (LVII), 4465.

Social Welfare Board Funds (LVIII), 6643.

State Trading Corporation (LVI), 2247.

Work at Kandla Port (LVI), 2599.

Works Committees in Steel Plants (LVI), 2917.

Debates

European Common Market (M) (LVIII), 8112-18.

International situation (M) (LVI), 2451-57.

Indian Penal Code (Amendment)
Bill:

Consid. (LVII), 5916—22.

Representation of the People (Amendment) Bill:

Motion to refer to S.C. (LVI), 2187—90.

Salt Cess (Amendment) Bill: 1354-55.

KATTI, SHRI D. A.:

Report of Aligarh Muslim University Enquiry Committee (adopted) (M) (LVI), 1754—58.

Third Five Year Plan (M) (LVII), 4038—49.

KESHAVA, SHRI:

Basic and Cultural literature in Indian languages (LVII), 5493.

Sainik Samachar (LVIII), 6782-83.

Slum clearance in Bangalore (LVIII), 7091-92.

Debates

Contributory Health Service Scheme (Res.) (withdrawn) (LVIII), 8215—18.

Debates

KESKAR, DR.:

Newspapers (Price and Page) Continuance Bill:

Int. (LVII), 5206-07.

Newspaper (Price and Page) Continuance Bill;

Consid. (LVII), 6230—33, 6243-44, 6244-45.

KHADILKAR, SHRI:

Assault on Prof. Shenoy at Georgetown (LVII), 5169.

Family planning (LVI), 392.

National Council for Women's Education (LVI), 1885—90.

Non-ferrous metals (LVI), 2370-71.

Proprietary Medicines (LVI), 1624-25.

Relief for P. & T. employees, Poona (LVII), 3515-16.

Shri G. D. Birla's visit to U.S.S.R. (LVI), 1268.

Supersonic Aircraft (LVI), 780.

Debates

KHAN, SHRI SHAHNAWAZ:

Correction of Answer to U.S.Q. No. 3076 (LVI), 547.

Debates

KHANNA, SHRI MEHR CHAND:

Continuance of the Ministry of Rehabilitation (CA) (LVII), 4264—66, 4267-68, 4268-69, 4270.

D.S.G. (General), 1961-62 General Dis. (LVII), 5570-72.

Rejection of application for Rehabilitation Compensation claims (CA) (LVIII), 7106-07.

KHAWAJA, SHRI JAMAL:

Allowance to retired scientists continue research work (LVII), 3504. C.O.D., Chheoki, (LVII), 4749.

Debates

Report of Aligarh Muslim University Enquiry Committee (adopted) (M) (LVI), 1723—29.

KHIMJI SHRI:

Bank Deposits Insurance Scheme (LVI), 2891-92.

European Common Market (LVI), 1147-53.

Kandla-Ahmedabad line (LVI), 457. Kandla free trade port (LVI), 373.

Linked trade with West European countries (LVIII), 8023-24.

Newsprint industry (LVI), 1254.

Oil Exploration in Kutch (LVI),

2921.

Oil near Gujerat (LVI), 1873.

Pakistanis in Gujerat State (LVII), 5761-62.

Revision of Passengers' Baggage Rules (LVII), 5818-19.

Shortage of cement (LVI), 46-47.

Soil erosion (LVII), 5145.

Steel Allotment (LVII), 5807.

Steel production (LVII), 4855-56.

Tariff negotiations in Geneva (LVII), 5168.

Trade agreement (LVI), 1268-64.

Work at Kandla Port (LVI), 2597— 2601.

KHUDA BUKSH, SHRI MUHAMM-ED:

Resignation (LVII), 5864.

KHUSHWAQT RAI, SHRI:

All India Panchayat Parishad (LVI), 444-45.

Assam Language Policy (LVI), 1908-09.

Ban on communal parties (LVI), 722-26.

Building for Delhi Municipal Corporation (LVI), 2280-81.

Capsizing of an engine and a bogey (LVI), 2573—76.

Census in Minsar (LVII), 4811.

Chinese incursions (LVI), 78-79.

Conference of Secretaries of Planning Departments of States (LVII), 6145.

Development of border districts in U.P. (LVII), 6144.

Development of Hilly Districts of U.P. (LVIII), 7664.

Disposal of unserviceable jeeps (LVI), 2053.

East Pakistan Riots (LVI), 2298.

Excise duty on Tobacco (LVI), 2961-62.

Expenditure on High Commissioner in England (LVI), 3245.

Expenditure on publicity material (LVII), 4189.

Foreign experts in India (LVIII), 6738-39.

Foodgrains produced during the last Kharif crop (LVII), 4491-92.

Govind Sugar Mills (LVIII), 7314.

India Office Library (LVI), 709-12.

Industrial Finance Corporation (LVII), 3930-31.

Industries in Uttar Pradesh (LVII), 4189-90.

Investigations re: Ruby Gerenal Insurance Company (LVIII), 7614.

KHUSHWAQT RAI, SHRI: contd.

Land for Janata Hotel, Delhi (LVIII), 7054.

Laying of waterpipe lines in Lakhimpur city (LVII), 6425.

Loan from I.D.A. (LVI), 2615-16.

Minsar village (LVIII), 8026.

Mishap in Central Railway Loco Shed (LVII), 3512.

Muslim population in Assam (LVI), 734-35.

National Cooperative Farming Consultative Board (LVI), 2628.

National Council for Women's Education (LVI), 1885-90.

Oil drilling (LVI), 1907.

Orissa Government's objection to the construction of Hydro-Electric Project across Sileru at Guntavada (LVI), 2603.

People's Friendship University, Moscow (LVII), 3833—35.

Prices of sugar (LVI), 1543-44.

Production of army stores (LVI), 1954—56.

Publications on India-China dispute (LVI), 3245.

Quarters for Clerks (LVI), 1206-07.

Recovery of Anti-India literature in Delhi shop (LVI), 1935-36.

Registered Co-operative Housing Societies (LVI), 1953-54.

Report on India-China Border Dispute (LVI), 109-110, 1222-23.

Roads in border areas (LVIII), 7627—30.

Rourkela Steel Plant (LVI), 796.

Russian pilots for training Indians (LVIII), 7684.

Sale of Khadi through Panchayats and Panchayat Samitis (LVII), 4142.

Scholarships for students in Inc. of Commonwealth students (LVII), 3861-62.

Silchar disturbances (LVII), 3870-71.

- KHUSHWAQT RAI, SHRI: contd.
 - Statement by the Union Law Minister (LVII), 5741-44.
 - Stoppage of trains at Silchar (LVII), 6425-26.
 - Sugar mills of U.P. (LVIII), 7815-16, 7345.
- Suicide by a Government employee in Delhi (LVI), 1128-30.
 - Survey of Panchayat Raj in Punjab (LVI), 445-48.
 - Tampering with railway line near Hailakandi station (LVII), 5410.
 - Tariff Commission on price of cane and sugar (LVIII), 7315.
 - Telegraph offices in Kheri district (LVII), 6399.
 - Train collision near Nindra Station on E. Railway (LVI), 2652-53.
 - U.P.-Tibet border road (LVIII), 7683-84.
 - Visits of Ministers abroad (LVIII), 7683.
 - B. O. H. (LVII), 4575;
 - Floods in Uttar Pradesh (CA) (LVII), 4897, 4899
 - Note on Sugar Position and Exports (LVI), 931-32.
 - Representation of the People (Removal of Disqualification) Bill. Int. (LVI), 3113.

KISTAIYA, SHRI:

- Bhilai Steel Plant (LVI), 887-88.
- Capsule Cover Manufacturing Units (LVI), 1211-12.
- Cinema Arc Carbons (LVI), 1214. Conversion of electricity (LVI), 1212-13.
- Import of watches (LVI), 1214.
- Jagdalpur-Dautwara Telephone line (LVI), 507-08.
- Jagdalpur Post Office, (LVI), 507.
- Manufacture of Watch/clock (LVI), 1210-11.
- Naval excursions (LVI), 1960, Polystyrene Plastic (LVI), 1213-14.

- KISTAIYA, SHRI: contd.
 - Progress of railway in Bastar (LVI), 2705.
 - Refugee huts on Raipur-Jagdalpur Road (LVI), 144-145.
 - Small scale industries of Madhya Pradesh (LVII), 5131-32.
 - Transfer of National Highway No. 43 from Dandakaranya Development Authority to P.W.D. (LVI), 145-46.
 - Transformers (LVI), 1215.

KODIYAN, SHRI:

- Administrative set-up in Unnon Territories (LVII), 4788.
- Agricultural Commission (LVII), 6345—48.
- Air bookings (LVI), 2744-45.
- Aircrafts for I.A.C. (LVI), 381-82.
- All India Council for Technical Education (LVI), 2070—72.
- All India Institute of Medical Sciences (LVI), 2743-44.
- Aluminium plant (LVI), 1181.
- Audio-Visual aid (LVIII), 6652—55.
- Ban on communal parties (LVI), 722—26.
- Bank Deposits Insurance Scheme (LVI), 2891-92.
- By-products of oil Refineries (LVII), 3851—53,
- Cable Factory at Thripunithura (LVII), 6106-07.
- Cement for Kerala (LVI), 59.
- Central Assistance for sea erosion work during Third Plan (LVI), 459.
- Central Bureau for Correctional Services in Delhi (LVII), 8796.
- Chesp text books on technical subjects (LVI), 769.
- Chemotherapy Centre in Madras, (LV), 523.
- Cholera Research Centre at Calcutta (LVII), 4510.
- Control of Homeopathic medicines under Drugs Act (LVI), 1568.

KODIYAN, SHRI: contd.

Co-ordination Committee on Physical education and youth welfare (LVII), 4776.

Deep Sea Fishing Station (LVI), 4550-51.

Defective oil pipeline (LVI), 735-86.

Democratic decentralisation (LVII), 3556-57.

Dental clinics in District Hospital (LVI), 2670-71.

Development of Himachal Pradesh (LVI), 115.

Development of spices (LVI), 2624.

Diesel locos (LVI), 376-77.

Educational Administration (LVIII), 7674-75.

Equipment for marine fisheries (LVI), 40.

Expansion of steel plants (LVI), 773.

Exploration of mineral wealth (LVIII), 7602—7607.

Export of sugar (LVI), 349-57.

Export target for Third Plan (LVI), 63-64.

Facilities to Trade Unions (LVI), 2287.

Fellowship programme for Post Graduates in Medical Science (LVII) 5443-44.

Film for Audio-Visual Education (LVI), 1945.

Fire in Railway Depot at Dhilwan (LVII), 4437—44.

Fleet Air Arm Base (LVI), 767.

Floods in the country (LVII), 4551-52.

Fund for assisting the unemployed (LVI), 2235-37.

Government Financial Assistance to Kerala for flood control schemes (LVI), 1560-61.

Haj pilgrims (LVI), 1234-35.

Heavy Electrical Plants (LVI), 3239-40.

Hospital at All India Institute of Medical Sciences, New Delhi (LVII), 3522.

KODIYAN, SHRI: contd.

Hotel accommodation in India (LVI), 2601—03.

Iduky Hydro-electric Project in Kerala (LVI), 370—72.

Institute of Fertilizer Technology (LVII), 4549-50.

Inter-University nuclear science research centres (LVI) 2374-75.

Investigation re: Ruby General Insurance Company (LVIII), 7609—15.

Janata Hotel, Delhi (LVIII), 7043-44.

Jeejeebhoi Committee (LVI), 2692.

Joint Management Council (LVI), 70.

Kallada and Kuttiyadi Irrigation Schemes in Kerala (LVI), 428.

Kerala State Assembly (LVI), 2073-74.

Kuiloor and Vallapattanam projects (LVI) 1561

Land for landless labourers (LVI), 1140—46.

Legislation for Control of Leprosy (LVII), 3500—02

Long Term Plan (LVIII), 7947—49.

Low cost scooters (LVI), 3213.

Manufacture of dry vaccine (LVII), 3577.

Manufacture of machines (LVIII), 6985—87

Marine diesel engine (LVIII), 6979-80.

Mechanised farms (LVI), 1478-82.

Medical college at Calicut (LVI), 459-60.

Military help to flood affected States (LVII), 4785.

Model High Schools in Delhi (LVII), 5747—49

Mountaineering (LVII), 3915.

National Children's Museum in Delhi (LVIII) 6695.

National Filaria Control Programme (LVI), 2679-80.

- KODIYAN, SHRI: contd.
 - National Highways in Kerala (LVII), 5461-62, (LVIII), 7339.
 - National Institute for Women's education (LVI), 1990-91.
- National Nutrition Advisory Committee (LVII), 6394
 - National Small pox Eradication Programme (LVII), 4514-15.
 - National Youth Centre, New Delhi (LVI), 2972.
 - New Railway lines in Third Plan (LVI), 1494-95.
 - Non-delivery of insured cover (LVI), 2745-46.
 - Norwegian-Indian Agreement (LVI) 1541.
 - Occupational health research (LVII), 5467-68
 - Officer to study Traffic Control in London (LVIII), 6689-90.
 - Oil Exploration (LVII), 3127.
 - Oil exploration agreement with B. O. C. (LVI), 786-87.
 - Oil Industry Expansion in Private Sector (LVI), 2906—10,
 - Oil pipelines (LVI), 1907-08
 - Oil Prices (LVII), 3863-64.
 - Orissa Government's objection to the construction of Hydro-Electric Project across Sileru at Guntavada (LVI), 2603.
 - Paediatric centres in Medical Colleges (LVII), 6417.
 - Pamba and Valapattanam schemes in Kerala (LVI), 428.
 - Pamba Hydro-electric scheme (LVI), 1575.
 - Paper manufacturing machinery (LVI) 5071-72
 - Pay scales for Government doctors (LVI), 479.
 - Peace corps for India (LVI), 77-78.

- KODIYAN, SHRI; contd.
 - People's Friendship University.

 Moscow (LVII), 3833—35.
 - Planning agencies in States for National Savings (LVI), 81-82.
 - Polio in Andhra Pradesh (LVII), 3491.
 - Post Matric Scholarships for Backward Class students (LVII), 3871-72.
 - Precision Instruments Factory (LVIII), 8005.
 - Preservation of wild life (LVI), 478-79.
 - Pre-primary Education (LVI), 2928-29.
 - Press Council (LVI), 2303.
 - Production of lubricating oils (LVII), 4770—72.
 - Production of small cars (LVI), 4-7.
 - Public participation in the capital of State industries (LVI), 2237—39.
 - Refining of oil (LVI), 2949.
 - Regional Engineering College in Kerala (LVI), 742.
 - Regional Training Centre under Unesco (LVII), 3905-06.
 - Regulation of clinics and Nursing Homes (LVII), 6391-92
 - Research centres for Cancer (LVI), 1559-60.
 - Research Centres on T. B. (LVII), 2624.
 - Research Institute for Cottage and Small Scale Industries (LVII), 4233.
 - Road Board at Centre (LVI), 1459-60
 - Rural electrification during Third Plan. (LVII), 6412-13.
 - Sainik schools (LVII), 3888-89.
 - Second Shipyard at Cochin (LVI), 398
 - Service conditions in technical institutions (LVI), 1935.

KODIYAN, SHRI: contd.

- Setting up of Rural Universities (LVI), 401.
- Shortage of Cement (LVI), 46-47.
- Shortage of newsprint (LV), 1171-72.
- Slum clearance scheme (LVI), 1167.
- , Sports Inquiry Committee Report (LVII), 3868-69.
 - Sui Gas from Pakistan (LVI), 728.
 - Survey of land in Kerala (LVII), 5468.
 - Target for Rural Electrification in Second Plan (LVIII), 7338.
 - Tea House in Cairo (LVI), 69.
 - Teaching through television (LVI), 1165-66.
 - Technicians for Steel Plants (LVI), 795.
 - Theft in loco shed at Phulera (LVI), 1534-35.
 - Triple-benefit scheme for teachers (LVII), 3881-82.
 - Tuberculosis Demonstration and Training centres at Agra and Calcutta (LVII), 3572.
 - Undertakings covered by Special Reorganisation Unit of Finance (LVI), 2053-54.
 - Upper Sileru Project (LVI), 2604. West Coast Highways in Kerala (LVI!), 6384.
 - World Bank's aid for Third Five Year Plan (LVI), 768.
 - Yamuna boat tragedy (LVI), 919-20.

Debates

Contributory Health Service Scheme (Res.) (withdrawn), (LVII), 8196—99.

KOTOKI, SHRI LILADHAR:

- Accident to Air India Boeing (LVI), 391-92.
- Engineering Colleges and Polytechnics (LVII), 5766-67.
- Muslim population in Assam (LVI), 734-35.

- KOTOKI, SHRI LILADHUR: contd.
 National consciousness among
 students (LVIII), 7645-46.
 - Siliguri rail mishap (LVI), 1461-62

KRIPALANI, ACHARYA:

Debates.

- Flood situation (CA) (LVI), 178-79.
- Third Five Year Plan (M), (LVII), 3755-56.

KRISHNA, SHRI M. R.:

- AVRO 748 (LVIII), 6656.
- European Common Market (LVI), 1147—53.
- Heavy Electrical Plants (LVI), 3239-40.
- Hindi University in South (LVIII), 7598.
- House-building aid to Defence personnel (LVIII), 6662.
- Import of cartridges from Poland (LVIII), 7007.
- Military help to flood affected States (LVII), 4785.
- O.N.G.C. maps missing (LVI), 756.
- Pay scales of Defence Forces Personnel (LVI), 1876.
- Restrictions on Indians in Burma (LVII), 5086—92.
- S. C. and S. T. employees (LVII), 4831.
- Singareni collieries (LVII), 7696-97.
- Social Welfare Board Funds (LVIII), 6645.
- Supersonic Aircraft (LVI), 780.

Debates

- Report of Commissioner for Scheduled Castes and Scheduled Tribes (LVI), 568—78.
- KRISHNA RAO, SHRI M. V.:
 - Health Schemes in Andhra Pradesh (LVII), 6408-09.

KRISHNA RAO, SHRI M. V.: contd.

National Highway (LVIII), 7320-21.

Rural Water Supply Schemes in Andhra Pradesh (LVII), 6409.

Debates.

KRISHNASWMI, DR.:

B.O.H. (LVIII), 7115.

Deposit Insurance Corporation Bill Consid., Cl. (LVIII), 7772—78.

European Common Market (M) (LVIII), 8141—46.

Indian Penal Code (Amendment)
Bill:

Consid., (LVII), 5922-27.

Representation of the People (Amendment) Bill:

Consid., as reported by S. C. (LVII), 6499—6506.

KUMARAN, SHRI M. K.:

Ankleshwar oil (LVI), 765.

Anti-sea erosion work in Kerala ▼ (LVI), 1575-76.

Archaeological Excavations in Bikaner (LVI), 2950.

Assam Language Policy (LVI), 1908-09.

Ban on communal parties (LVI), 722—26.

Blanking off alarm chains (LVI), 382.

Bokaro Steel Plant (LVI), 770-71; 782-83

Cement for Kerala (LVI), 59.

Central Housing Corporation (LVII), 6079—83.

Coir industry (LVIII), 8001-02

Conference of Uncommitted Nations (LVI), 68-69.

Demand for Hill State (LVI), 794.

Drug plants (LVI), 1195.

Foreign Aid to India (LVII), 4181-82.

Fruit Drink Production Plants (LVIII), 7368.

Hindi medium in All India Service Examinations (LV.), 727-28.

KRISHNA RAO, SHRI M. V.: contd.

Iduky Hydro-electric Project in Kerala (LVI), 870-72.

India Office Library (LV.), 709—12.

Kallada and Kuttiyadi Irrigation Schemes in Kerala (LVI), 428.

Kanjirapuzha Irrigation Scheme in Kerala (LVI) 428-29.

Mineral Deposits in Kerala (LVI), 2957-58.

Pamba and Valapattanam Schemes in Kerala (LVI), 428.

Painba Hydro-electric Scheme (LVI), 1575.

Payment to Palai Bank Depositors (LVII), 3847—50.

Production of small cars (LVI), 4-7

Punjabi Suba (LVI), 1186-87.

Resignation of Shri Rajeshwar Dayal (LVI), 19-22.

Statutory Central Council of Indian Medicine (LVI), 1500.

Steel for Kerala (LVII), 3942-43. Steel re-rolling mill for Kerala (LVIII), 6732.

Stores issued to A.I.C.C. (LVIII), 7737

KUMBHAR, SHRI:

Agricultural Development Schemes (LVI), 430-31.

Aids to Backward Class Students (LVII), 5816-17.

Aid to educational institutions in Orissa (LVI), 819-20.

Education Development Scheme for Third Plan (LVI), 818-19.

Grants to Orissa for Third Plan (LVI), 430.

Murder in a passenger train (LVI), 2606—08.

National water supply scheme of Orissa (LVI), 431.

Post-Matric scholarships to Backward Classes (LVI), 883

Temporary block staff (LVI), 510.

Weaker sections in the Village Community (LVII), 3571-72.

KUNHAN, SHRI:

- Ad-hoc Tribunal (LVII), 6387.
- Additional passenger train between Madras and New Delhi (LVI), 2626
- Admission of S.C. and S.T. etc. in Engineering College, Palghat (LVII), 4829-30.
- All India Mineral Advisory Board (LVI), 769-70.
- All India Super Grid for power generation (LVII), 3509-10.
- Allotment of billets in Maharashtra (LVII), 4239.
- Aluminium plants (LVII), 5074-75.
- Aluminium plant at Mettur (LVI), 2285.
- Amount missing from Nagla Post Office (LVI), 1532-33.
- Anti-sea erosion work in Kerala (LVI), 1575-76.
- Anti-Sea Erosion Schemes in Kerala During Second Plan (LVIII), 7338-39.
- Appellate Courts for former French possessions in India (LVII), 5104—07.
- Assessment of oil in Cambay Region (LVI), 790-91.
- Bonus Commission (LVI), 2288-89.
- Breakdowns of steel plants (LVIII), 6696.
- Building grants for colleges (LVI), 3031-32.
- Cambay Crude Oil (LVI), 2919-20.
- Cement for Kerala (LVI), 59.
- Cement for Madras (LVI), 3305-06.
- Census enumerators (LVI), 3027.
- Central Leprosy Teaching and Research Institute, Chingleput, Madras (LVI), 2746-47.
- Central Social Welfare Board (LVIII), 6809-10.
- Coaching classes in Kerala for S. C. and S. T. students (LVI), 809-10.
- Coal Mining Machinery Plant, Durgapur (LVI), 40.
- Collieries (LVI), 842.

- KUNHAN, SHRI: contd.
 - Complaints against I.A.S. Officers (LVI), 813-15.
 - Compunded levy on small units (LVII), 4880.
 - Computation of overtime wages of Railway Workshops Staff (LVII), 5422.
 - Construction of Hospitals under Employees' State Insurance Corporation (LVI), 2256—58.
 - Consumer price index numbers (LVI), 1233
 - Contributions to Coal Mines Provident Fund Scheme (LVII), 4146—48.
 - Corruption in C.P.W.D. (LVII), 5107.
 - Daily allowance to village postmen (LVII), 5413-14.
 - Damua colliery enquiry (LVI), 2258-59
 - Deaths of New-Born children in Government Hospitals, Delhi (LVI), 1533.
 - Defective rail anchors (LVI), 2297.
 - Diamond Deposits in Kurnool District (LVII), 3850-51.
 - Doubling of Vijayawada-Gundur Section (LVI), 2592-93.
 - Drug plants (LVI), 1195.
 - Dry dock at vaisakhapatnam (LVII), 6389.
 - Electric locos (LVI), 1512.
 - Employees' State Insurance Act (LVI), 2316-17.
 - Employees State Insurance Scheme (LVI), 1273-74.
 - Eradication of Mosquitoes (LVII), 3571.
 - Export of coal (LVI), 2976.
 - Family planning (LVI), 1580-81.
 - Family planning in Kerala (LVI), 2737.
 - Fertilizers plant at Kothagudium (LVI), 113.
 - Finance Minister's visit to Orissa (LVI), 1959-60.
 - Flood in Kerala (LVII), 3616.

KUNHAN, SHRI: contd.

Forward Trading in jute (LVI), 71. Fraud cases (LVI), 2996-7.

Gold deposits (LVII), 4763-64.

Gold deposits in Kerala (LVI), 1922-23.

Gram sabhas (LVI), 2619-20.

Guna-Maksi line (LVI), 1495-96.

Harijan welfare (LVI), 815.

Hassan-Mangalore Rail link (LVI), 412.

Heavy Electrical Plants (LVI), 3239-40.

High Cost in New Railway Constructions (LVII), 4508-09.

Hospital in Singareni collieries (LVI), 2336.

Houses constructed under Industrial Housing Scheme in Kerala (LVII), 6135-36

Houses for industrial workers (LVI), 2376-77.

1.A.C. Office, Calcutta (Q) (LVI), **368**—70.

Ill-treatment meted out to an Indian boy in U.K. (LVI), 65-66.

Import of Michelin brand tyres (LVIII), 8040-41.

India-Ceylon Air Services (LVII)

Industrial development of Kerala (LVII), 5145-46.

International Film Festival at Moscow (LVI), 2363-84.

International Union for Child Welfare (LVI), 2066-67.

Introduction of rail coaches on Ex-S.I.R. Section (LVI), 2747-48.

Irwin Hospital, Delhi (LVI) 2742.

Kurdwadi-Miraj-Latur Line (LVII), 5421-22.

Land for landless labourers (LVI), 1140-46.

Legislation for Control of Leprosy (LVII), 3502.

Levy on Indians in Ceylon (LVIII), 7042-43.

KUNHAN, SHRI: contd.

Locomotive Component Parts
Factory, Manduadih (LVII), 6382.

Madurai and Madras Shuttle service (LVII), 3526-27.

Mangalore and Tuticorin ports (LVII), 3521-22.

Manganese poisoning of mine workers (LVI), 3232.

Manufacture of gliders (LVII), 5395—97.

Maternity Ward of Iriwn Hospital Delhi (LVI), 2742-43.

Medical benefits to families of insured workers (LVI), 1164.

Misdeclaration of consignment (LVI), 1580.

M. C. Girls Senior Basic School, Lajpat Nagar, New Delhi (LVIII), 6808.

National Highways in Kerala (LVIII), 7339.

National Institute of Sports, Patiala (LVIII), 6810.

New Irrigation Projects for Kers : in Third Plan (LVI), 460-61.

New universities (LVI) 3032.

Neyveli Project (LVI), 736.

Non-ferrous metals in Kerala (LVII), 4830.

Novel "Night Runners of Bengal" (LVII), 5795.

Oil near Gujerat (LVI), 1872-74.

Oil p peline (LVI), 1931-32.

Oil refineries (LVI), 1905-06:

Overmen's examination (LVI), 3212-13.

Palai Central Bank (LVI), 771-72.

Pay scales of Delhi teachers (LVIII), 6808-09.

Pay scales of teachers of Delhi (LVI), 2027.

Pension-cum-Gratuity Scheme for Railway Employees (LVI) 1556.

People's Friendship University, Moscow (LVII), 8833-35.

Pipeline from Cambay to Bombay (LVI), 2948.

KUNHAN, SHRI: contd.

Polio in Andhra Pradesh (LVII), 3490—92.

Post Graduate Medical Studies (LVIII), 7261-64.

Prices of cotton textiles (LVII), 6161.

Promotions of S. C. employees on Southern Railway (LVII), 3519.

Public relations in iron and steel industry (LVI), 3230-31.

Quarters for coal miners (LVI), 1232.

Quarters for women teachers of Delhi Rural areas (LVI), 2065-66.

Ram Roop Vidya Mandir Higher Secondary School, Kamla Nagar, Delhi (LVII), 5855-56.

Refining of oil (LVI), 2949.

Repair work in Bungalows of M.Ps. (LVI), 2309.

Repair works in M.Ps Bungalows (LVI), 2309-10.

Sale of surplus stocks of wheat by Madhya Pradesh Government (LVII), 3507-08.

Scholarships for studies abroad (LVI), 809.

Schools in Delhi (LVI), 1972.

Second Shipyard at Cochin (LVI), 398.

Seizure of plastic goods (LVI), 2063-64.

Shortcomings and deficiencies of Government hospitals in New Delhi (LVII), 3627-28.

Small scale industries in Maharashtra (LVI), 2382.

Southern Zonal Council (LVI), 2013.

Soviet Botanical Experts (LVI), 2630; (LVII), 5754.

Steel wire rope factory at Ernakulam (LVIII), 7046-47.

Supply of wagons Floor Boards to Railways (LVI), 2696-97.

Tagore Centenary Celebrations (LVII), 3872.

KUNHAN, SHRI: contd.

Telecommunication Training Centre, at Menambakkam (LVI), 2748.

Timings of Scheduled services of I.A.C. (LVII), 3527

Training of Teacher Administrators (LVII), 4176.

Training schools in mining (LVI), 810.

Unauthorised photography Palam (LVI), 3026.

United Provinces Commercial Corporation (LVI), 1251-52, 2027-28.

Urban basic school in **Delhi** (LVIII), 7660-61.

Utilisation by States of money for S. C. and S. T. and backward classes (LVI), 1956-57.

Violation of foreign exchange regulations (LVII), 3880-81.

Visits of Ministers abroad (LVIII), 7683.

Wage Board for Iron and Steel , industry (LVI), 1163-64.

Water supply in coal fields (LVI), 2336.

Water Supply Schemes for coal mines (LVI), 2942.

Wheeled carts for sweepers in **Delhi** (LVI), 1997—99.

Yerrupalyam-Vijayawada line (LVII), 6416-17.

L

LACHHI RAM, SHRI:

Damage to Crops due to Ghaggar floods, (LVII), 6385.

Houses in Lajpatnagar, (LVII), 5373—77.

Telephone connection, (LVII), 6457—59.

Debates

LAXMI BAI, SHRIMATI:

Education of girls and women (H.A. H. Dis.), (LVIII), 7241-42.

M

MADHOK, SHRI BALRAJ:

- Advance increments to U.P.S.C. nominated A.F.H.Q. Clerks, (LVI), 2021-22.
- Allotment of quarters (LVI), 1240-41.
 - Allotment of quarters to school teachers (LVIII) 8044-45.
 - Applications for Industrial Power Load (LVIII), 7402-03.
 - Applications for passports (LVII), 4201-02.
- Atulgrove Chummeries, New Delhi (LVIII), 7407-8.
- Auction of houses of allottees in Delhi (LVII), 5151.
- Auction of property in Multani Dhanda, Paharganj Delhi (LVIII), 7093-94.
- Ayurvedic and Unani Tibbia College, Delhi, (LVIII), 7361-62.
- Broadcasts for West Asia and South-East Asia (LVI), 1240.
 - C.H.S. Scheme (LVII), 6461-62.
 - Centenary of Madan Mohan Malaviya (LVI), 784.
 - Central Aid to J. & K. (LVI), 3018-
 - Children Parks in P & T Colonies Delhi (LVIII), 7381.
 - China-Pakistan Border Agreement (LVI), 2248-51.
 - Claims of West Pakistan refugees (LVII), 6116.
 - Class IV staff quarters on Punchkuin road, New Delhi (LVII), 6163-64.
 - Colony in Delhi for displaced families from J & K State (LVIII), 7088.
 - Community Centres in Government Servants' Colonies (LVII), 6083-84.
 - Confirmation of Civilian Defence employees (LVII), 3925-26.
 - Construction of houses for refugees in Delhi (LVI), 72.

- MADHOK, SHRI BALRAJ: contd.
 - Conveyance Allowance (LVII), 5841-42; (LVIII), 6787-88.
 - Cremation Grounds near Government Servants' Colonies (LVII), 4559.
 - Dearness allowance of Government employees (LVI), 2992-93.
 - Delhi Milk Scheme (LVI), 363.
 - Delhi school students seeking admission (LVI), 746-47.
 - Discrimination in various categories of employees in I.F.S. (LVI), 126.
 - Displaced persons trading in stalls (LVIII), 7086-87.
 - East Pakistan Riots (LVI), 2298.
 - East Punjab Militia (LVIII), 6681-83.
 - Electric Signal system at Road Crossings in New Delhi (LVIII), 7406-07.
 - Enquiries re export (LVII), 5121.
 - Eviction of displaced families, (LVIII), 7093.
 - Examination for selection of Section Officers in Central Secretariat (LVI), 921-22.
 - Ex-Employees of State Rationing and Civil Supplies on Railways (LVIII), 7396.
 - Expenditure on civic amenities in Geeta Colony, Delhi (LVIII), 7087-88.
 - Export promotion, (LVII), 5122-23. Fair price shops for cloth in Delhi
 - (LVIII), 8030.

 Fair Price shops in Government
 - Employees' Colonies in Delhi (LVII), 7406.
 - Fans for 'H' type quarters (LVII), 5151-52.
 - Gita Colony (LVIII), 8046-47. Hotel accommodation in India (LVI), 2802.
 - Indian Economic and Indian statistical Services (LVI), 767-68.
 - Indian Foreign Service (LVI), 1242.

MADHOK, SHRI BALRAJ: contd.

Infiltration into J. & K. from Pakistan-occupied Kashmir (LVI), 44.

Issue of transfer and sale deeds to Displaced persons (LVII), 5115-16.

Jammu and Kashmir (LVII), 5827.

Kathua-Jammu rail link (LVI), 2631.

'Krishna Park' Colony, Delhi (LVII), 3924-25.

Loss of Electric Stores in Amritsar Telegraph Sub-Division, (LVIII), 7380-81.

N.D.M.C., (LVIII), 7638.

Officers in I.A.S. and I.P.S. cadres from Jammu and Kashmir, (LVI), 3017-18.

Ownership rights of shops in Sarojini Market (LVI), 2360-61.

P. & T. employees (LVI), 388.

P. & T. employees, Punjab Circle (LVI), 2730.

Pay scales of officers (LVI), 913-14.

Peak-hour traffic in Delhi (LVIII), 6786-87.

Pension cases (LVIII), 7718-19.

Pensionary benefits for serving personnel (LVI), 2064-65.

Police raid on the office of the Superintendent of Department of Archaeology (LVIII), 7728-29.

Private Bus Service in Delhi (LVIII), 7268.

Promotion of Class IV Employees . Class III (LVII), 5854-55.

Provident Fund Scheme for Delhi Primary Teachers (LVIII), 7729.

Public Sector Undertakings (LVI), 3200.

Quarters in Sarojini Nagar (LVII), 4244-45.

Railway Board Secretariat Service (LVII), 3627.

Rent for 'G' type quarters (LVII), 5182-83.

Rent for Government quarters (LVII), 6164-65.

MADHOK, SHRI BALRAJ: contd.

Resignation of Shri Rajeshwar Dayal (LVI), 19—22.

Saturdays as off days (LVIII), 6785-86.

Section Officers in Attached Offices (LVI), 2022-23.

Staff cars (LVIII), 6789.

Stamped prices on textile goods (LVII), 5150-51.

Supply of forms by Sales Tax Offices in Delhi (LVIII), 7725-26.

Supply of wate, to Delhi from Punjab (LVI), 367.

Teachers in Government Girls' Schools in Delhi (LVIII), 6766-67.

Technical assistants (LVIII), 7729-30

Technical Personnel (LVIII), 6779-80.

Technical Training Institutes in Delhi (LVI), 1171.

Transfer of Displaced Persons colonies to Delhi Municipal Corporation (LVI), 117-18

U.P.S.C. Examination (LVII), 5842-43.

Unauthorised colonies in Delhi (LVII), 3899-3900.

Water tap etc. for class IV staff quarters on Punchkuin Road, New Delhi (LVI), 3303-4.

Debates

Alleged Pakistani attack on Nandpur in Jamuna (AM) (LVII), 4259-60, 4261.

D.S.G. (General) 1961-62, General Dis. (LVII), 5539-46.

Delhi Municipal Corporation (Amendment) Bill:

Consid. (LVIII), 7416-26.

Consid. of Cl. 7488-90.

Extradition Bill:

Consid. (LVI), 2863—65.

MADHOK, SHRI BALRAJ: concld.

Flooding of certain residential colonies in Delhi due to heavy rains (CA) (LVII), 4571-72.

Overflow of Najafgarh Lake (AM) (LVIII), 7409-10.

Report of Aligarh Muslim University Enquiry Committee (adopted) (M) (LVI), 1718—23.

Representation of the People (Amendment) Bill:

Consid. as reported by S.C. (LVIII), 6833—39.

Restoration of Places of Religious Worship Bill:

(by Shri Prakash Vir Shastri): Consid (LVII), 6595—6601.

Statement by P.M. re: Punjabi Suba (Dis.) (LVII), 5619—29.

University Grants Commission (M) (LVI), 258-69.

MAFIDA AHMED, SHRIMATI:

Accidents (LVI), 505-06.

Air violation by Chinese (LVI), 733-34.

Airmen held captive by Naga rebels (LVI), 1136-37.

Ankleshwar oilfield (LVI), 720-

Assam Nagaland Boundary Dispute (LVIII), 6999-7000.

Assamese language in N.E.F.A. (LVII), 4220.

B. G. line from Siliguri (LVI), 416. Boundary dispute between NEFA and Assam (LVII), 5125-26.

Brahmaputra Bridge (LVII), 5467, Bridge on National highway No. 37 (LVIII), 7305-06.

British citizenship for Phizo (LVIII), 7968—72.

Chinese nationals in India (LVI), 749-50.

Pamage to Railway property due to floods (LVII), 6433-34.

Dead Body of a Girl at Amingaon Station (LVIII), 7298—300.

Death of Haj pilgrims on Indian Railways (LVII), 6404-05.

MAFIDA AHMED, SHRIMATI: contd.

Development of Coal Industry (LVI), 2947-48.

Disaster of the ship 'Dara' (LVII), 6421.

European common market (LVI), 1147—53.

Export of sugar (LVI), 349-57.

Fire at Alexandra Docks, Bombay (LVI), 375-76.

Fire in Pure Jharia Colliery (LVI), 1909-10.

Firing by Pakistani troops (LVI), 82-83.

Firing on Indian Troops in Katanga (LVII), 5753-54.

Licensing of River Crafts (LVII), 4480

Loan from I.D.A. (LVI), 2615-16.

Lubricating Oil Plant (LVII), 5740-41.

Missing Navy Aircraft (LVI), 3922-33.

Mortality from Cancer in Assam (LVII), 6428.

Muslim population in Assam (LVI), 734-35.

Naga hostiles (LVI), 1158—57; (LVIII), 7049.

Nahorkatiya crude oil (LVIII), 6764.

National Council for Women's Education (LVI), 1885—90.

Oil exploration agreement with B.O.C. (LVI), 786-87.

Oil pipeline (LVI), 772.

Oil refineries (LVI), 1905-06.

Price of petroleum products (LVII), 3880.

Production of lubricating oils (LVII), 4770—72.

Propagation of Hindi (LVII), 7639.

Raid by Pakistanis on Indian border (LVI), 3206-7.

Railway High Schools in Assam (LVI), 429.

Resignation of Shri Rajeshwar Dayal (LVI), 19—22.

MAFIDA AHMED, SHRIMATI: concld.

Robberies in Running Trains (LVIII), 7343—45.

Sea Mail (LVIII), 7275-76.

'Seizure of gold at Bombay' (LVIII), 6675

Seizure of gold in Delhi (LVII), 4778.

Seizure of traveller's cheques (LVI), 766-67.

Siliguri rail mishap (LVI), 1461-62. Suicide in Rourkela Steel Plant (LVII), 4794.

Township at Nahorkatiya (LVI), 2017.

Train Derailments (LVII), 45118-19.

Debates

International situation (M) (LVI), 2525—29.

Reported deaths due to house collapse in Delhi (CA) (LVII), 5200-01.

MAHANTY, SHRI:

Backward areas (LVII), 6981.

Bhakra Dam (LVIII), 7282-83.

Coal movement (LVI), 698.

Executives for steel plants (LVI), 1869.

Exports (LVII), 4166.

Foreign Aid to India (LVII), 4181-82.

Kilinga Industries Limited (LVIII), 7985.

Manufacture of Coalite (LVII), 4164.

Permanent Indus Commission (LVI), 1468.

Rourkela Township (LVI), 716.

State Trading Corporation (LVI), 1190-91.

Warrant of Precedence (LVI), 871.

Debates

Constitution (Tenth Amendment)
Bill:

Consid. (LVI), 2117-20.

Flood situation (CA) (LVI), 178.

MAHANTY, SHRI: contd.

International situation (M) (LVI), 2509—15.

Representation of the People (Amendment) Bill:

Int. (LVI), 3112-13.

Sugarcane Cess (Validation) Bill: Consid., (LVIII), 7186—90.

MAHENDRA PRATAP, RAJA:

Arms aid to Pakistan by U.S.A. (LVI), 36.

Colourisation of Vanaspati (I.VIII), 7379-80.

Delivery of Express and Reply Paid Telegrams (LVII), 6386.

European common market (LVI), 1152.

Indian commercial firms in Pakistan (LVI), 25.

Indo-Ceylon talks (LVI), 12.

Raid by Pakistanis (LVIII), 7017.

Restrictions on Indians in Burma (LVII), 5089

Scholarships to brilliant students (LVI), 708.

Seniority of Trains Exminers (LVIII), 7276—80.

Tibetan refugees (LVI), 1128.

Trial of Col. Bhattacharjee in Pakistan (LVI), 2266.

Debates

Dadra and Nagar Haveli Bill:

Consid. (LVI), 2789-90.

Expunctions (LVII), 6187.

Fixation of Price of Food grains Bill: by Shri Jhulan Sinha.
Consid. (LVI), 3167—72.

Personal explanation (LVII), 6469-70.

Report of Aligarh Muslim University Enquiry Committee (adopted) (M) (LVI), 1714—17.

Third Five Year Plan (M) (LVII), 4049-55.

Debates

MAITI, SHRI N. B.:

Bus-Train collision at Madural (Dis.) (LVII), 6328.
Flood situation (M) (LVII), 6037-38.

MAITI, SHRI N. B.: contd.

Restoration of Places of Religious Worship Bill:

(by Shri Prakash Vir Shastri) Consid. (LVII), 6611-12.

Scarcity of rw jute (Dis.) (LVII),

Sugar Cane Cess (Validation) Bills: Consid., (LVIII), 7211-12.

Third Five Year Plan (M) (LVII), 3787—91.

MAJHI, SHRI R.C.:

Report of Commissioner for Scheduled Castes and Scheduled Tribes (M) (LVI), 669—72.

MAJITHIA, SARDAR:

Central Advisory Committee for the National Cadet Corps, Election to (LVI), 934.

MALAVIYA, SHRI K.D.:

Arrangement for petroleum exploration in the Jaisalmer area of Rajasthan (St.) (LVI), 1657-58.

▼ D.S.G. (General), 1961-62 General Dis. (LVII), 5871—75.

Mineral Concession Rules (M) (LVIII), 7549—62.

Negotiations with E.N.I. concerning petroleum projects (St). (LVII), 5497—99.

Production of oil at Cambay and Ankaleshwar oil fields (CA), (LVII), 3974-75.

MALHOTRA, SHRI INDER J.

Allowance to retired scientists continue research work (LVII), 3506.

Survey of yield per acre of various crops (LVIII), 8044.

Debates

International Tourist Conference (H.A.H., Dis.) (LVIII), 6953—57.

Rejection of application for Rehabilitation compensation claims (LVIII), 7106.

Third Five Year Plan (M) (LVII), 4021—25.

MALVIA, SHRI K. B.:

Administrative Procedure (LVI), 1182-83.

Administrative set-up in Union Territories (LVII), 4788.

Advertisements by Railway Service Commission (LVI), 1537-38.

Advisory Board for Naional Atlas ad Geographical Names (LVII), 4875-76.

Agricultural institutes in States (LVI), 1535-36

Agricultural Schemes (LVII), 4498.

All India Education Service (LVI), 1931.

Ball bearings (LVI), 1217-18.

Beggars in Delhi (LVI), 764-65.

C.H.S. Scheme (LVI), 438,

Cases pending in various courts (LVI), 1967-68

Ceiling fans in Government quarters (LVI), 3256.

Central Hindi Directorate (LVI) 821-22, 1961-62.

Central Machine Tool Institute (LVI), 3236.

Central Oroganisation for Scientific Education (LVIII), 6692.

Cheap textbooks on technical subjects (LVI), 769.

Chemical engineering degree courses (LVI), 3024.

Cholera in Delhi (LVI), 438.

Colony near Kalkaji for Displaced Persons from East Pakistan (LVII), 5173.

Commodities exported by State Trading Corporation (LVII), 4191-92.

Compilation of Dictionary for children in Bengali (LVII), 5785.

Compilation of Hindi Dictionary for children (LVII), 5779.

Construction of office buildings (LVI), 2377-78.

Conversion of temporary posts into permanent posts (LVI), 3022-23

Co-operatives of Government servants (LVII), 4816.

MALVIYA, SHRI K. B.: contd.

Co-ordination of work done in various languages (LVI), 434.

Correspondence course for university education (LVII), 4779.

Correspondence in Hindi (LVI), #\$.

Correspondence with the States (LVI), 820.

Crimes in Delhi (LVI), 750-51.

Cultural Delegations sent aboard (LVI), 1965.

Damage to Railway property due to floods (LVII), 6433-34.

Delhi Milk Supply Centre (LVI), 435.

Delhi Milk Supply Scheme (LVII), 4497-98.

Development of Hindi during Third Plan (LVIII), 6707.

Diplomatics passports in Hindl (LVI), 95.

Economy Committee for Education (LVI), 1977.

Employment in States (LVIII), 6764-65.

Engineering Colleges and Polytechnics (LVII), 5766-67.

European common market (LVI), 1147—53.

Exhibition of scientific and technical books in Hindi (LVI), 1378-77.

Extenssion of railway upto Central Secretariat (LVII), 5430.

Family Planning Centre in Delhi (LVII), 4499.

Firing on Indian Troops in Katanga (LVII), 5753-54.

Foreign languages (LVI), 821.

Gifts to Government employees (LVII), 5782.

Government contracts, (LVII), 6110.

Government offices private buildings (LVI), 2313-14.

Government resolutions published in G. I. Gazette (LVII), 3953-54.

Hindi as medium of instruction in Universities (LVI), 1975-76.

MALVIYA, SHRI K. B.: contd.

Hindi portions in Gazette of India (LVI), 1968.

Hidni Section (LVI), 1969-70.

Hindi sections in Ministries (LVI), 1964-65.

Hindi Section of Central Secretariat Library (LVI), 1974.

Hindi Stenographers (LVI), 822, (LVII) 4865-66.

Hindi training to interpreters (LVI), 92.

Hindi translation of Pay Commission's Report (LVIII), 6706.

Hindi typewriters (LVI), 2312-13.

Houses for refugees in Hastinapur (LVI), 2317-18.

Housing Schemes for S.C. and S.T. (LVIII), 6707-08.

I.C.A.R. (LVI), 540-41.

Implementation of President's Order on Official Language (LVII), 3906-07.

Imports by India International Centre (LVII), 4197-98.

Import of cloth (LVII), 4196-97

Increase of fare by I.A.C. (LVI), 389

Increment to certain Class I and II officers (LVIII), 6706-07.

Index to Educational Periodicals (LVIII), 6712-13.

Indians in U.N.O. (LVI), 1169-70.

Indo-Pak. Conference of Rehabilitation Ministers (LVII), 5094—40.

Industrial estate in Bhopal (LVII), 4190-91

Inscription on Southern Gate of North Block, New Delhi (LVIII). 8012.

Kanjiroba mountain range in West Nepal (LVII), 4195-96.

Legal aid to poor (LVI).

Licences for radios (LVI), 2648.

Licence for transistor radio (LVI), 2647-48.

Local trains in Delhi (LVII), 3547-48.

MALVIYA, SHRI K. B.: contd.

Machine building industry (LVI).

Machinery for joint consultation for Government employees (LVI), 1896—98.

Medium of Instruction in Delhi University (LVII), 5758.

Minal tribes (LVIII) 6708-09.

Muslim population in Assam (LVI), 734-35.

Name plates (LVIII), 6709.

Nigerian Economic Mission in India (LVIII), 8003-04.

Non-teachers as private B. A. candidates (LVI), 1974.

Notices in Railway Compartments (LVI), 1537-38.

Noting in Hindi (LVI), 827, (LVII), 4866.

O.N.G.C. maps missing (LVI), 756.

Overstaying by Pakistanis (LVII), 4812-13.

P. & T. facilities in backward areas (LVI), 2617.

Payment of arrears due to revised pay scales (LVII), 4866-67.

Periodicals published by the Ministry (LVII), 3897.

Pilot Hindi Units (LVI), 1966-67.

Pool of Hindi Stenographers (LVI), 822-23.

Portable Hindi typewriters (LVI), 3249.

Post-Graduate Research in Russia by Indians (LVII), 5778.

Post Matric Teachers' Training Colleges (LVIII), 7712

Power projects in Third Five Plan (LVI), 437.

Prices of Ghee (LVII), 4497.

Primary schools in camps in Delhi and New Delhi (LVI), 1972-73.

Primary schools in Delhi and New Delhi (LVI), 1973.

Printing in Hindi (LVI), 2315.

Printing of C. H. S. forms in Hindi (LVI), 434-35.

MALVIYA, SHRI K. B.: contd.

Privy purses (LVI), 1965-66.

Prize bonds (LVII), 4811-12

Public sector industries (LVI), 1218.

Publications of I. C. A. R. (LVI), 1537.

Publication of results of prize bonds in Hindi (LVI), 828.

Publications of various Ministries (LVII), 3955.

Quarters (LVI), 2311-12.

Quarters constructed near Munirka village in New Delhi (LVI), 94.

Radio sets in trains (LVI), 2648-

Reorganisation of U.N. Secretariat (LVI), 1162.

Reservation of sitting or aleeping accompdation (LVI), 1535-36.

Reservation of sleeping accommodation at Indore (LVI) 1886-87.

dation at Indore (LVI), 1896-8V.
Reserve Bank guarantee for small scale industries. (LVII), 4198-95.

Residential colonies for Armymen (LVII), 4814-15.

Restrictions on Indians in Burms (LVII), 5087—92.

Results of General Elections (LVII), 5781.

Rourkela Steel Plant (LVI), 796, (LVII), 4815-16.

Rules of Conduct for Policemen (LVII), 5781-82

Sahitya Akademi Journals in Hindi (LVII), 5838.

Sahitya Ratna Examination (LVI), 1974-75.

Sale of Ghee by Delhi Milk Supply Scheme (LVI), 1539.

Sale of Khadi, (LVII), 4192.

"Sanskrit Pratibha" (LVII), 5780-81.

Sanskrit programmes of A.I.R. (LVI), 97-98.

Second Indian Industries Fair (LVI) 2325-26

Separate university in New Delhi (LVI), 1930.

Small scale industries (LVI), 1276. Smugglers (LVIII), 7680.

MALVIYA, SHRI K. B.: contd.

Staff in Indian missions abroad (LVII), 5132-33.

Stainless Steel utensils (LVII), 4193.

Students sent abroad (LVI), 1964.

Sub-standard seeds (LVIII), 7316-

Subarban stations of Delhi (LVI), 1538-39.

Teachers sent abroad (LVI), 1973.

Teaching of Hindi to employees in Indian Mission abroad (LVI), 1218-19.

Temporary Government Post (LVIII), 7689-90.

Temporary Hindi knowing employees (LVII), 5783-84.

Tenders in Hindi (LVII), 4198.

Terminology in Indian languages (LVII) 3876.

Theft of Railway property at Delhi Station (LVI), 400.

Tibetan refugees (LVI), 1121-28.

Translation of books into Hindi (LVI), 1977—79.

Translation of Railway Documents into Hindi (LVI), 433-34.

Translation of standard works into Hindi (LVII), 4832-33.

Tube-wells in New Delhi (LVII), 4170.

Use of Hindi (LVI) 896.

Use of Hindi in H.P. Administration (LVII), 5779-80.

Use of Hindi in Indian embassies (LVI), 92-93.

Use of Hindi in Ministry of Education (LVI), 3036-37.

Vijnan mandirs (LVII), 4798.

Visiting foreign nationals (LVII), 5783.

West Bengal refugees in camps. (LVI), 1217.

Work in Hindi (LVII), 5782-83. Yogic exercises (LVII), 6404.

MALVIYA, SHRI MOTILAL:

Damage to crops due to Ghaggar floods (LVII), 6385.

Houses in Lajpatnagar (LVII), 5373-77.

Telephone conections (LVII), 6457—59

MANAEN, SHRI:

Statement by the Union Law Minister (LVII), 5743-44.

MANANY SHRI:

Casual Labourers on W. Railway (LVIII), 7389.

Licensed Porters (LVIII), 7389-90.

Refusal to Grant Leave to Railway Employees in W. Railway Workshops (LVIII), 7388-89.

MANIYANGADAN, SHRI:

Anti-sea erosion work in Kerala (LVI), 1575-76.

Cashew industry (LVI), 2270.

Cement for Kerala (LVI), 59.

Complaints made by Kerala Gov- renment (LVII), 3620.

Diesel locos (LVI), 376-77.

Earth conductor accessories (LVI) 1628.

Ernakulam Station (LVIII), 7359-60

Export of Rolling Stock (LVII), 3499-3500.

Facilities to Tourists in Kerala (LVIII), 7359.

Heavy Electrical Plants (LVI), 3239-40.

Iduky Hydro-electric Project in Kerala (LVI), 370-72,

Institute for Training Fisheries
Operatives at Cochin (LVII), 3514
15

Iron and steel for Kerala (LVI) 2056-57, 3020-21.

National Highways in Kerala (LVII), 5461-62; 6437-38.

National Highway Nos. 47 and 47-A (LVII), 5464-65.

MANIYANGADAN, SHRI: contd.

New railway station near Kottayam (LVI), 2731-32.

"Package Scheme" in Kerala (LVI), 2729-30.

Palai Central Bank Employees Union (LVIII), 6784-85.

Polyphase Meters (LVI), 534.

Price of rice in Kerala (LVI), 534-35.

Retirement benefits for Rubber Board employees (LVII), 6170.

Rubber Plantation Industry (LVI), 3295

Scale of pay in Rubber Board (LVII) 5190-91.

Second shippard (LVI), 461-62.

Supply of cement (LVI), 2731.
Supply of rice to Kerela (LVI)

Supply of rice to Kerala (LVI), 396. Supply of sugar in Kerala State (LVI), 1627.

Tyres for Kerala State Electricity Board (LVI), 3295-96.

Debates

Flood situation (M), (LVII), 5346—51.

Third Five Year Plan (M) 4391-99.

Debates

MANJULA DEVI, SHRIMATI:

Education of girls and women (H.A.H., Dis.) (LVIII), 7241.

Debates

MASANI, SHRI M. R.:

Income-Tax Bill:

Consid, as reported by S. C. (LVI), 3111, 3381—3403.

Consid. Cl. (LVII), 4941—43, 4945—48, 5221—27, 5236—86.

Third Five Year Plan (M) 4296—316.

MATHUR, SHRI HARISH CHANDRA:

All India Education Service (LVI), 1931.

All India Health Service (LVII), 6875.

All India Panchayat Parishad (LVI), 444-45

Allowance to retired scientists continue research work (LVII), 3504.

Arms aid to Pakistan by U.S.A.

(LVI), 3236.

MATHUR, SHRI HARISH CHANDRA: contd.

Assam Language Policy (LVI), 1908-09.

Availability of water in Rajasthan (LVI), 2581, 2582.

Ban on communal parties (LVI), 722—26.

Bhakra Dam (LVIII), 7283.

Coal movement (LVI), 698.

Co-Education (LVI), 2941-42.

Commonwealth Education Conference (LVII), 5709.

Construction of plan projects (LVI), 2271.

Decentralisation of power and resources (LVI), 2910—13.

Decisions arrived at the Chief Ministers' Conference (LVIII), 7656.

Defence of Himalayan Border (LVII), 5822.

Defence Stores Production (LVIII), 7734.

Disarmament talks (LVII), 5073-74.

Divisional Superintendents on Railways (LVII), 3495—97.

East Pakistan Riots (LVI), 2298.

Establishment of new universities (LVII), 4789.

Eupropean Common Market (LVIII), 7085-86.

Expectancy of Life in India (LVIII), 7306.

Explosives (LVI), 3207-3212.

Export of sugar (LVI), 349-57.

Farrakka Barrage (LVI), 3201-6.

Fire in Railway Depot at Dhilwan (LVII), 4443.

Foreign currency (LVIII), 6688-89.

Funds for rural electrification Third Plan (LVI), 2595-97.

1.A.S. and I.P.S. Cadres (LVII), 5724—30.

I.A.S. and I.P.S. Officers (LVI), 793-94.

I.P.S. officers (LVIII), 6694-95.

MATHUR SHRI HARISH CHANDRA: contd.

Industrial projects with Russian help (LVI), 2329.

Intensive food production programme (LVI), 377.

Invalid votes in Orissa elections (LVIII), 7650.

Investible funds of Life Insurance Corporation (LVI), 1943.

Land army (LVI), 338.

Loan to International Control Commission for Laos (LVI), 19.

Medium of Instructions in Universities (LVII), 3871.

Muslim Convention in Delhi (LVI), 771.

Muslim population in Assam (LVI), 734-35.

Oil Advisory Committee (LVIII), 6765-66.

Oil exploration agreement with B.O.C. (LVI), 786-87.

Oil exploration by private companies (LVI), 1893-94.

Oil Industry Expansion in Private Sector (LVI), 2909.

Panchayat Raj (LVIII), 7287-91.

Panchayati Raj Elections (LVII), 4508.

Pipes for Water Supply Scheme (LVII), 4461—64. (LVIII), 6700—03.

Planning Commission (LVII), 5120-21.

Posting of Class I Officers on Railways (LVII), 4467—69.

Procedure for making funds available to State Government (LVIII), 7965—66.

Prohibition (LVII), 5709.

Public Service Commission for Public Undertakings (LVII), 4742-43.

Punjabi Suba (LVI), 1186-87.

Recommendations of the Renuka Ray Committee on the Working of the Central Social Welfare Board (LVI), 2905-06.

MATHUR SHRI HARISH CHANDRA: contd.

Reorganisation of U. N. Secretariat (LVI), 1162.

Resignation of Shri Rajeshwar Dyal (LVI), 19—22.

Restrictions on Indians in Burma (LVII), 5091.

Road Board at Centre (LVI), 1460.

Rural Water Supply Schemes (LVII), 3636-37.

Sale of Khadi through Panchayats and Panchayat Samitis (LVII), 4139—42.

Security Measures against Espionage (LVII), 3844—47.

Shortage of cement (LVI), 46-47.

Siliguri rail mishap (LVI), 1461-62.

Sino-Indian Border dispute (LVI), 58.

Situation in Punjab (LVIII), 7800. Smuggling of foodgrains into Tibet (LVI), 50.

Social Welfere Board Funds (LVIII), 6641—50.

Transport of coal (LVI), 1904-05.

Vehicular traffic in Delhi (LVII), 6377—79.

Wastage in education (LVII), 4765—69.

Wholesale prices versus consumer prices (LVIII), 7640.

Debates

Alleged Pakistani infiltration into Assam (A.M.) (LVI), 168.

Frequent breakdown of power supply in Delhi (C.A.) (LVI), 2760, 2762.

Production and Supply of Coal (M), (LVIII), 7876-82.

Report of Department of Atomic Energy (M) (LVI), 3447—53.

Salt Cess (Amendment) Bill: consid. (LVI), 1857—63, 1375.

Statement by P.M. re: Punjabi Suba (Dis.) (LVII), 5574—84.

University Grants Commission (M), (LVI), 223—29.

MEHDI, SHRI S. A.:

Ankleshwar oil (LVI), 765.

Ankleshwar oilfield (LVI), 720-21.

Anti-Indian circulars in Washington (LVI), 2-4.

Capital issued by Companies (LVIII), 6722.

Chinese incursions (LVI), 78-79.

Cloth factories to be set up with Italian help (LVI), 3231-32.

Conference on Dams in Rome (LVI), 2661-62

Delhi Milk Scheme (LVI), 362-64, 441.

Demand for Hill State (LVI), 794. Drug plants (LVI), 1195.

Fire at Ambala Rail Yard (LVI), 398-99

Foreign Aid to India (LVII), 4181-82.

Heavy pumps and compressors. (LVII), 6114-15.

Hotel₈ and motels around the capital (LVI), 358-59.

Indian Units in Congo (LVI), 693— 95

Khetri Copper Project (LVI), 2894-95.

Lt. Governor for Delhi (LVI), 713-14.

Medicinal Plant Research (LVI), 2938

Newspaper industry (LVI), 2243-44.

Petroleum imports (LVI), 727. Prohibition (LVII), 5707—13.

Report of Chinese and Indian Officials (LVI), 1159.

Scarcity of water in Delhi (LVI), 384.

Slum clearance scheme (LVI), 1167. Standard for hot-rolled steel (LVI), 102.

Suicide by a Government employee in Delhi (LVI), 1128-30.

Train robbery near Kanpur (LVI), 2582-85.

MEHDI, SHRI S. A .: contd.

Trip to Kashmir by handicapped students (LVI), 833-34.

MEHTA, SHRI ASOKA:

Kalinga Industries Limited (LVIII), 7984.

Debates

Committee of Privileges:

Thirteenth Report (Karanjra case) (LVI), 3048.

European Common Market (M) (LVIII) 8120—30.

Fast unto death by Master Tara Singh (M) (LVI), 2392-93.

Third Five Year Plan (M) (LVII), 3695-3714.

Thirteenth Report of the Committee of Privileges (Karanjia case) (M) (LVI), 3321-22, 3325, 3374—80.

MEHTA, SHRIMATI KRISHNA:

Manufacturing of rail cars in I.C.F., Perambur (LVI), 1475.

Renewal of Railway track (LVII), 6355.

Debates

Khadi and Village Industries Commission (Amendment) Bill (LVI), 1050—56.

Debates

MELKOTE, DR.:

Ban on employment of retired Government servants (Res.) (LVI), 1834—36.

Individual Income (Res.) (Withdrawn) (LVI), 1797—1801.

Minimum Wages (Amendment) Bill (LVI), 1327—29.

Report of second enquiry on Agricultural Labour in India (M) (LVII), 6305—08.

Third Five Year Plan (M) (LVII), 3800-06, 3985-90.

MENON, DR. K. B.:

Allocation of foreign exchange to J. and K. State (LVII), 3968-69.

MENON, DR. K. B.: contd.

Coal in Gandhiragar (LVI), 3028,

Committee to inquire into working of C.H.S. Scheme (LVI), 1513.

Criminal Procedure Code in J. & K. (LVII) 5845.

Egg-Powder manufacturing plants (LVII), 5420.

Food and Agriculture Minister's visit abroad (LVI), 341—44.

Iduky Hydro-electric Project in Kerala (LVI), 370—72.

Import and export policy in Jammu & Kashmir (LVIII), 8032.

Industrial Disputes Act (LVIII), 7100.

Industries in Kashmir (LVI), 3229-30.

Licences granted in Jammu and Kashmir (LVII), 4250.

Loans to various States (LVIII), 6812.

Missing Navy Aircraft (LVI), 2932-33.

Oil near Gujerat (LVI), 1872-74.

Procedure for securing telephone connections (LVII), 3661.

Production of sulphur (LVI), 3232-33.

Purchase of property by Northern Railway (LVII), 3555.

Survey of Oil in Gulf of Cambay (LVII), 5788-89.

Travellers' cheques (LVI), 1925-26.

Debates

Ban on employment of retired Government servants (Res.) (LVI), 1822—25

Contributory Health Service Scheme (Res.) (withdrawn) (LVII), 5048; (LVIII), 8173—82, 8237.

Deposit Insurance Corporation Bill: Consid. Cl. (LVIII), 7820—23.

Indian Railways (Amendment) Bill: Consid. as reported by S. C. (LVIII), 7125—29. MENON, SHRI NARAYANANKUT-TY:

Accident at Calcutta Port (LVI), 1511.

AVRO 748 (LVIII), 6655-58.

Ban on communal parties (LVI), 722-26.

Bank Deposits Insurance Scheme (LVI), 2891-92.

Cable Factory at Thripunithura (LVII), 6106-07.

Cable manufacturing factory in Madras (LVII), 5148-49.

Chittaranjan Locomotive Works (LVI) 1581-82

Coach Building Factory in Kerala (LVIII), 7301-02.

Coal washing plant (LVI), 52.

Coconut oil extracting machine (LVI), 2010.

Conference of Chief State Electoral Officers (LVI), 746.

Conference of Uncommitted Nations (LVI), 68-69

Defective oil pipeline (LVI), 735-36.

Drug plants (LVI), 1195.

Farrakka Barrage (LVI), 3201-6.

Fellowship on Workers' Education (LVI), 2349-50.

Fleet Air Arm Base (LVI), 767.

Government Press at Koratti in Kerala (LVII), 6136-37.

Heavy Electrical Plants (LVI), 3239-40.

Implementation of Pay Commission recommendation in Cochin Port (LVII), 3579-80.

Indo-U.S.A. Air Services (LVI), 1508-09.

Industrial project (LVII), 5113.

International Union for Child Welfare (LVI), 2066-67.

Investible funds of Life Insurance Corporation (LVI), 1943.

Judges in Kerala High Court (LVIII), 7678.

MENON, SHRI NARAYANANKUT-TY: contd.

Machinery for joint consultation for Government employees (LVI), 1896—98.

Manufacture of Aircrafts and spares (LVI), 1503.

Manufacture of Transformers (LVII), 4170-71.

Marine diesel engine (LV II), 6979-

National Council for Women's Education (LVI), 1885—90.

New Railway lines in Third Plan (LVI), 1494-95.

Oil Exploration (LVII), 3827.

Oil exploration agreement with B. O. C. (LV), 786-87.

Peace corps for India (LVI), 77-78

People's Friendship University, Moscow (LVII), 3833—35

Price of petroleum products (LV.I), 3880.

Production of small cars (LVI), 4-7.

Quarters for women teachers of Delhi Rural areas (LVI), 2065-66.

Replacement of Dakotas by I. A. C. (LVI), 3578.

Resignation of Shri Rajeshwar Dayal (LVI), 19-22.

Retention of price of steel (LVI), 1928-29.

Road Transport Corporation (LVI), 450-51

Rourkela Steel Plants (LVI), 796.

Second Shipyard (LVI), 461-62.

Second Shipyard at Cochin (LVI), 398.

Seizure of traveller's cheques (LVI), 766-67.

Sports in Kerala (LVII), 5749.

Steel re-rolling mill for Kerala (LVIII), 6732.

Stoppage of trains at Howrah (LV.I), 5458-59.

MENON, SHRI NARAYANANKUT-TY: concld.

Train robbery near Kanpur (LVI), 2582-85.

Telephone factory (LVII), 5416-17.

Thermal Electric Generating Plants (LVI I), 7340-41.

Travancore Rayons Factory in Kerala (LVIII), 8021.

Urban basic school in Delhi (LV II) 7660-61.

Debates

MENON, SHRIMATI LAKSHMI:

Constitution (Tenth Amendment)
Bill:

Int. (LVI), 1658.

Correction of Answer to S. Q. No. 526, (LVII), 4272-76.

D. S. G. (General), 1961-62 General Dis. (LVI), 5567-70.

Dadra and Nagar Haveli Bill: Int. (LVI), 1659.

MISHRA, SHR! BIBHUTI:

Administrative set-up in Union Territories (LVII), 4788.

Agricultural Commission (LVI). 6345—48.

Agricultural Graduates (LVI), 1571.

Agricultural labourers (LVII.), 7048-49.

Aid for students' tour to Bihar Institutes (LVI I), 7697.

Airmen held captive by Naga rebels (LVI), 1136-37.

Aligarh Muslim University and Banaras Hindu University (LVII.), 7681

All India Rural Credit Survey (LVII), 6429-30.

Allis Chalmer Tractors (LVI), 2694-

Ambar charkha in Bihar (LVIII), 7047-48.

Angola (LVI), 1176.

Anti-Indian statement by Nepal Minister (LVI), 66.

MISHRA, SHRI BIBHUTI: contd.

Archaeological excavations by Patna University (LVII), 4856-57.

Archaeological Excavations in Gujarat (LVIII), 7636.

Asoka-Pillars in Champaran District (LVII), 5818.

an on communal parties (LVI), 722—26.

Block closure of jute mills (LVI), 1189-90.

Bonus to L.I.C. policy holders (LVII), 4760.

Caste consideration in Delhi University (LVI), 2041-42.

Central Listner Board for Light Music (LVII), 4218-19.

Central Seed Corporation (LVI), 405.

'Chain Letters' Scheme (LVII), 5080.

Cheap tourist buses for Agra (LVI), 390-91

Chinese in India (LVI), 748.

Compulsory National Service for Students (LVI), 2939.

Conference of Uncommitted Nations (LVI), 68-69.

Credit from Austria (LVII), 3857.

Cure for sun-stroke (LVII), 3587.

Dates of General Elections, 1962 (LVI), 761.

Delivery of dak in Patna (LVI), 1569-70.

Devaluation of dollar by Canada (LVI), 911.

District and Regional Councils in Assam (LVII), 4800.

District Navy, Army and Air Boards (LVII). 3873.

Doctorate degree of a foreign university (LVII), 3944.

East Pakistan Riots (LVI) 2298.

Elections in Orissa (LVII), 5804.

Embezzlement of Savings Bank Funds (LVI), 517-18.

Employees State Insurance Scheme (LVIII), 7027.

MISHRA SHRI BIBHUTI: contd.

Engineering Colleges and Polytechnics (LVII), 5766-67.

European common market (LVI), 1147—53.

Explosion in Delhi (LV I), 4800.

Export of animals and birds (LVII), 6134-35

Export of iron ore to Japan and other countries (LVIII), 7020-21

Export of sugar (LVI), 349-57.

Express delivery system (LVI), 1457.

Forest Research institute, Dehra Dun (LVII), 3567.

Fourth Steel Plant (LVI), 1927.

Fund for assisting the unemployed (LVI), 2235-37.

Goa (LVI), 1170.

Goan spies (LVI), 1936-37.

Goitre Disease in Champaran, Bihar (LVI), 1571.

Grants to Cultural Organisations (LVI), 2933.

Grant to Medical College, Patna (LVII), 4838.

Gulhati Commission (LVI), 372-73.

Heavy pumps and compressors (LVII), 6114-15.

Helicopters from U.S.S.R. (LVI), 1941.

Horse sickness in Madhya Pradesh (LVII), 5469-70.

I.A.C. Office, Calcutta (LVI), 369.

Import of tractors (LVII), 6108.

Indian contribution to U.N. and its allied Agencies (LVIII), 8028.

Indian students overstaying in foreign countries (LVII) 4219-20.

Indian trainees in Bonn (LVI), 775.

International Sugar Council (I,WI), 1472.

Iron cast plant (LVII), 6143-44.

Iron ore labour welfare fund (LVI), 1161.

Issue of Special National Savings Certificates (LVIII), 7681-82.

MISHRA, SHRI BIBHUTI: contd.

Land army (LVI), 338.

Land for landless labourers (LVI), 1140-46.

Late Running of Trains (LVIII), 7341.

Leprosy control scheme in Bihar (LVI), 516-17.

Loan due from Bihar State Government, (LVI), 2042.

Loan to International Control Commission for Laos (LVI), 17—19.

Manufacture of cameras and optical instruments (LVI), 2277-78.

Marine Diesal Engine (LVIII), 6979-80.

Military Training Schools (LVI). 788.

Murder of Indian High Commission official in Ottawa (LVII), 6131.

N.C.C. and A.C.C, camps (LVIII). 6755-56.

Naga hostiles (LVI), 1153-57.

Nagaland (LVI), 1130-34.

Nangal Fertilizer Factory (LVII). 6356—61.

National Savings Central Advisory Board (LVI), 2978-9.

Nepalese trade delegation (LVI) 1200-01.

Oil refineries (LVI), 1905-06.

Organisation for steel (LVI), 788-99

P. & T. offices in Bihar (LVII), 6423-

Patna University Post Office (LVII), (LVII), 5420

Pension to British Officers (LVIII), 7697-98

Poly styrene podwer (LVII), 4159—61.

Post Office buildings, Patna (LVI), 2883-84.

Post offices in Patna City in rented buildings (LVII), 3580.

Postal Stamps of Swami Dayanand Saraswati (LVII), 4449-50.

Porters at Katihar and Barauni Junctions (LVII), 4520-21.

MISHRA, SHRI BIBHUTI: contd.

Privy purses to ex-rulers (LVII), 3943-44.

Production of khadi in Bihar (LVIII), 8021.

Purchase of Indian Coaches by Argentina (LVI), 1484-86.

Radio stations in North Bihar (LVII) 5109—11.

Radio station in Sikkim (LVI), 3272.

Railway Bridge over Gandak (LVI), 518-19.

Railway lines in Champaran District (LVI), 1610.

Railway restaurants (LVII), 5444.

Regional Colleges for Multi Purpose School Teachers, (LVII), 3873-74.

Regional Sugar Research Centres (LVI), 1577.

Registered unemployed in Bihar (LVI), 2343.

Resignation of Shri Rajeshwar Dayal (LVI), 19—22.

Rural life insurance (LVI), 1987.

Russian maps of India (LVI), 79.

Sale of Khadi through Panchayats and Panchayat Samitis (LVII), 4142.

Scholarships for post-graduate studies (LVI), 1924-25.

School hostels in Bihar (LVIII), 6737-38.

Scientific research in Patna University (LVI), 2042.

Service of beef in Ashoka Hotel (LVI), 2350.

Shortage of relieving hands on N.E. Railway (LVII), 3587.

Sleeping Coches in Howrah-Delhi Express (LVIII), 7341.

Social Welfare Board Funds (LVIII), 6646.

Solution of Congo problem (LVI), 2272—74.

State Trading Corporation (LVI), 2246—48.

MISHRA, SHRI BIBHUTI-contd.

Statues of Mahatma Gandhi at Railway stations (LVI), 385-86.

System of honorary magistrates (LVII), 4864-65.

Technical Education in Bihar (LVI), 2994—96.

Tibetan Refugees (LVI), 1121—28.

Ticketless travel (LVI), 2884-85.

Transfer of Berubari (LVI), 79-80.

Transmitting station with studio at Varanasi (LVI), 53-54.

Transport of coal by trucks (LVII), 5404, 5406.

U.K. Probe on Influx of Indian Immigrants (LVIII), 6994—97.

U.P.-Bihar boundary (LVIII), 6631-34.

Vandalism at ancient monuments (LVIII), 6678.

Village Housing Schemes in Bihar (LVII), 6138.

Wage Boards (LVI), 3195-98.

Wage Board for iron and steel industry (LVI), 1163-64.

Windmills (LVIII), 7647.

Debates

Bus-Train collision at Madurai (Dis), (LVII), 6328.

Fixation of price of jute (Res) (negatived) (LVII), 5025-33.

Production, distribution, export and price-fixation of Sugar (Dis.) (LVI), 1422—26.

Scarcity of raw jute (Dis.) (LVII), 5025-33.

Debates

MISHRA, SHRI L. N.:

Accidents in certain mines (C.A.) (LVII), 8071—73.

Delay in award by national Tribunal (Bank Disputes) (C.A) (LVIII), \$082-83.

Report of second enquiry on Agricultural Labour in India (M) (LVII), 6314—19.

Revision of Third Plan allotment to Orissa (CA) 8076.

Debates

MISHRA, SHRI S. N. :

Third Five Year Plan (M) 4378-91.

MISRA, SHRI B. D.:

Railway bridge at Ghaghraghat (LVII), 3649-51.

Debates

MOHAMMAD IBRAHIM, HAFIZ:

B.O.H. (LVII), 4575.

Collapse of earthen dam at Panshet (A.M.) (LVI), 174.

Floods in Orissa (LVI), 8086-88.

Floods in Uttar Pradesh (C.A.) (LVII), 4897—99.

Flood situation (C.A.), (LVI), 178-79.

Flood situation (M) (LVII), 6045—
50.

Frequent breakdown of power suppuly in Delhi (C.A.) 2760—62.

Overflow of Najafgarh Lake (A.M.) (LVIII), 7409-10.

MOHAMMED IMAM, SHRI:

Trial of Lt. Col. Bhattacharya in Pakistan (LVIII), 7988.

Debates

European Common Market (M) (LVIII), 8150-55.

International situation (M) (LVI), 2561—70.

Restoration of Places of Religions
Worship Bill:

(by Shri Prakash vir Shastri)
Consid. (LVII), 6805—11.

MOHAN SWARUP, SHRI:

All India Handloom Fabrics Marketing Cooperative Society, Ltd., Bombay (LVIII), 8059—61.

Assault of Indian Students in Minnesote (LVII), 6076-78.

Export of Sugar (LVI), 356.

Fire in Pure Jaharia Colliery (LVI), 1909-10.

MOHAN SWARUP, SHRI: contd.

Helicopters from U.S.S.R. (LVI), 1941.

Levy on Indians in Ceylon (LVIII), 7042-43.

Restrictions on Indians in Burma (LVII), 5086—92.

Debates

Contributory Health Service Scheme (Res.) (withdrawn) (LVIII), 8187—91.

MORARKA, SHRI:

Aircrafts for I.A.C. (LVI), 381-82.

AVRO 748 (LVIII), 6656-57.

Barter agreement with a Swiss firm (LVI), 48.

Cable and Wire manufacturers (LVI), 90.

Cement Factories (LVII), 4178.

Coastal shipping (LVI), 407-08.

Collaboration agreements with Hungarian parties (LVI), 2347.

Collieries (LVI), 842.

Coordination in handling Government Cargo (LVI), 2608-09.

Department of Insurance, Simla (LVIII), 7681.

Estimates of Refineries (LVII), 3823—27.

Expansion of steel plants (LVI), 773.

Export of sugar (LVI), 849-57.

Fire in Pure Jharia Colliery (LVI), 1909-10.

 Guarantee scheme for Small Scale Industries (LVI), 1209.

Heavy machine tools plant, Ranchi (LVIII), 6987—90

Increase of fare by I.A.C. (LVI), 3029.

Industrial development (LVI), 3275.
Iron ore (LVI), 751.

Labour Incentive Schemes in public sector undertakings (LVII), 5115.

Loan for Shipping Development Fund (LVI), 1501.

MORARKA, SHRI: contd.

Manufacture of Coalite (LVII), 4162—65

Manufacture of polypropylene (LVI), 73.

Manufacture of streptomycin (LVI), 1175.

Manufacture of sulphuric acid (LVI), 90.

Mineral Development of Madras (LVIII), 7659-60.

Movement of coal on Railways (LVI), 1514-15.

National Coal Development Corporation (LVIII), 6640-41.

Oil Exploration (LVII), 3827,

Oil exploration agreement with B.O.C. (LVI), 786-87.

Oil refineries (LVI), 1905-08.

P.L. 480 Funds (LVII), 5802.

Petroleum imports (LVI), 727.

Pig iron and steel at Rourkela (LVIII), 6665-66.

Prices of cotton (LVI), 3234.

Prices of Indian-built ships (LVII), 3493.

Production of lubriants in Barauni Refinery (LVII), 3921-22,

Production of small cars (LVI), 4-7.

Rails from Poland and Czechoslovakia (LVII), 5391—93.

Re-discounting facilities by Reserve Bank of India (LVII), 4792-93.

Re-Finance Corporation (LVII), 4778.

Report of the Manganese Ore Committee (LVII), \$917-18.

Re-rolling mils (LVI), 812-13.

Rupee Payments to Foreign Counting (LVII), 5802.

Sindri Fertilizers and Chemicals Ltd. (LVI), 3219—21.

State Trading Corporation (LVI), 1190-91, 2246-48.

Steel Plant in Madrag (LVIII), 6634-37.

MORARKA, SHRI: contd.

Strike in Durgapur Steel Plant (LVI), 2943.

Study of problems of banking system (LVIII), 6736-37.

Textile mills (LVI), 1169.

Tool and Alloy Steel Plant (LVI), 1914.

U.S. Steel Mission (LVII), 3855-56.

West German Credit for Rourkela Plant (LVII), 3860-61.

Work at Kandla Port (LVI), 2599.

Debates '

Constitution (Amendment) Bill (Amendment of Article 226) by Shri C. R. Pattabhiraman:

Motion to circulate (LVI), 3120.

Income-Tax Bill, 1961:

Consid, as reported by S. C. (LVI), 3090-3105.

Consid. cl. (LVII), 4943—60, 5229—87.

Consid, (R. S. amendments) (LVIII), 8102.

Third Five Year Plan (M) 4362-73.

MUKERJEE, SHRI H. N.:

Anti-India propaganda in Pondicherry (LVIII), 7950—65.

Appellate Courts for former French possessions in India (LVII), 5105.

British citizenship for Phizo (LVIII), 7972.

British Naval Doctor's visit to Ladakh (LVII), 5100.

Commonwealth Defence exercises (LVIII), 7652-53.

Correspondence course for university education (LVII), 47—9.

Farakka Barrage (LVII), 5399.

Indo-Ceylon talks (LVI), 13-14.

Kashmir's position on U.N. Map (LVI), 29.

Planetarium in Calcutta (LVIII), 6684.

Report of the Committee on Archival Legislation (LVIII), 7658-59.

MUKERJEE, SHRI H. N.; contd.

Requirement of Rails for Track Renewal (LVIII), 7320.

Resignation of Shri Rajeshwar Dayal (LVI), 22.

Restrictions on Indians in Burma (LVII), 5086—92.

Situation in Punjab (LVIII), 7999.

Debates

Alleged Pakistani Infiltration into Assam (AM) (LVI), 172.

B.O.H. (LVIII), 7113.

Committee of Privileges:

Thirteenth Report (Karanjia case) (LVI), 3048-49.

Correction of Answer to S. Q. No. 526 (LVII), 4275-76.

Extradition Bill:

Consid. (LVI), 2847-57.

Failure of I.A.C. to provide accommodation to President's physicians (CA) (LVI), 1648-49.

Fast unto death by Master Tark Singh (M) (LVI), 2390-91.

Indian Penal Code (Amendment)
Bill:

Consid. (LVII), 5905-16.

No confidence Motion (LVII), 6183.

Privileges (LVII), 5317-19.

Statement by P.M. re: Punjabi Suba (Dis.) (LVII), 5584—94.

Thirteenth Report of Committee of Privileges (Karanjia case) (M) (LVI), 3059-60, 3066, 3365—74.

University Grants Commission (M) (LVI), 197—210.

MULLICK, SHRI B. C .:

Cement for Orissa (LVI), 1215.

Chinese in India (LVI), 748.

Development of Port at Haldia (LVI), 1497-98.

Employment in States (LVIII), 6764-65.

Evacuee land in Delhi (LVI), 1280.

Export of Sugar (LVI), 349-57.

MULLICK, SHRI B. C.: contd.

Financial Return from Power and Irrigation Projects (LVIII), 7357.

Firing by Pakistani troops (LVI), 82-83.

General elections for Orissa (LVI), \$\times 905-06.

House rent of Jaipur House Stables, New Delhi (LVIII), 8037-38.

Indo-Pak Conference of Rehabilitation Ministers (LVII), 5094—99.

Leprosy (LVII), 3563-64.

Loans under Middle Income Group Housing Scheme (LVII), 4252-53.

Low Income Group Housing Scheme in Delhi (LVII), 5189-90.

Merit scholarships to children of school teachers of Orissa (LVI), 905.

Naga hostiles (LVI), 56-57.

Oil industry in India (LVI), 789.

P. & T. building, Patamundai, Orissa (LVII), 5490-91.

Post-Matric scholarships to Backward Classes (LVI), 883.

Purchase of arms from U.S.A. (LVI),

Recognition of diplomas of rural institutes (LVII), 4802-03.

Requirements of States for rehabilitation of flood victims (LVII), 4868-69.

Scholarships for Scheduled Caste students (LVII), 3962.

Shortage of billets (LVI), 763-64.

Strike in Rourkela Steel Plant (LVI), 920-21.

Transfer of Berubari (LVI), 79-80.

MUNISWAMY, SHRI N. R.:

All India Investment Centre (LVII), 3918-19.

All India Radio broadcasts to Tibet (LVI), 3291-92.

Anti-Indian circulars in Washington (LVI), 2—4.

Anti-India statements of Ayub in America (LVI), 76-77.

MUNISWAMY, SHRI N. R.: contd.

Arms aid to Pakistan by U.S.A. (LVI), 32—36.

AVRO 748 (LVIII), 6655-58.

Ban on communal parties (LVI), 722—26.

Bomb explosion in Jammu (LVIII), 7069-70.

Censorship of Indian telegrams in Pakistan (LVI), 1180.

Central Secretariat (LVI), 909-10.

Convention of Excise Officials (LVI), 2061-62.

Defence of Sikkim (LVII), 6134.

Division of assets and liabilities between Madras and Andhra Pradesh (LVI), 1911-12.

Doctors in residential localities in Delhi (LVI), 2282-83.

European common market (LVI), 1147—58.

Export of sugar (LVI), 349-57.

Fire in Central Secretariat Premises (LVI), 1167-68.

Firing by Pakistanis (LVI), 1179-80. Floods in Kerala (LVII), 3616.

Floods in Southern India (LVII), 4475-76.

Floods in Tanjore (LVI), 2726-27.

Food and Agriculture Minister's visit abroad (LVI), 341—44.

Foreign collaboration for oil exploration (LVII), 3933.

Gulhati Commission (LVI), 372-73.

India Office Library (LVI), 709—12. Indo-Ceylon talks (LVI), 8—15.

Interest on World Bank Loan (LVII), 5828-29.

International Monetary Fund (LVI). 1937-38.

Investible funds of Life Insurance Corporation (LVI), 1943.

Jeejeebhoi Committee (LVI), 2692.

Kargali Washery (LVII), 3858-59.

Loss to highways by floods (LVII). 5478-74.

MUNISWAMY, SHRI N. R.: contd.

Loss to Tele-Communications by Poona floods (LVI), 1631.

Murder in Pathankot Express (LVI), 2629.

Muslim Convention in Delhi (LVI), 771.

N.C.C. Camp at Kamptee (LVI), 781.

National Physical Efficiency Drive (LVII), 5824—26.

Northern Zonal Council Meeting (LVI), 797-98.

O.N.O.C. maps missing (LVI), 756.

Postal Envelopes (LVII), 4539.

Printing of ballot papers in Punjab (LVI), 1865.

Production of pig iron and steel (LVII), 4858.

Report of the Small-Pox Pilot Projects Committee (LVII), 5412.

Research in labour relations (LVI), 1174.

Restaurants on Southern Railway (LVII), 6370.

Rourkela Steel Plant (LVI), 1920-21.

Seizure of gold (LVI), 862.

Seizure of a "Mint" (LVI), 2012-18.

Southern Zonal Council (LVI), 2013.

Stabbing incidents in trains (LVI), 481-82.

Statement by the Union Law Minister (LVII), 5741—44.

Sui Gas from Pakistan (LVI), 728.

Survey of natural resources (LVI), 44-45.

Taxation Advisory Body (LVI), 2899

Third Finance Commission (LVI), 861-62.

· Tibetan refugees (LVI), 3023.

Trial of Lt. Col. Bhattacharya in Pakistan (LVIII), 7986—90.

Utilization of waters of cauvery (LVII), \$511-12.

Visit of Sikkim Maharajkumar (LVII), 5078—80.

MUNISWAMY, SHRI N. R.: contd.

Debates

Bus-Train collision at Madurai (Dis.) (LVII), 6228.

Constitution (Amendment) Bill (Amendment of Article 226) by Shri C. R. Pattabhi Raman

Motion to circulate (LVI), 3124-25; (LVII), 6566-67.

Dadra and Nagar Haveli Bill:

Consid. (LVI), 2824-27.

Deposit Insurance Corporation Bill: Consid. Cl. (LVIII) 7800—06.

Income-Tax Bill:

Consid., as reported by S.C. (LVI) 3105—11.

Indian Railways (Amendment) Bill: Consid., as reported by S.C. (LVIII), 7142—49.

Report of second enquiry on Agricultural Labour in India (M) (LVII), 6275—86, 6319—21.

University Grants Commission (M) (LVI), 249—58.

N

NAIR, SHRI C. K.:

Draft Master plan for Delhi, (LVI), 361.

Debate

Flood situation (LVII), 6031-35.

NAIR, SHRI VASUDEVAN:

Iduky Hydro-electric Project in Kerala (LVI), 371.

Debate

Deposit Insurance Corporation Bill:

Consid. (LVIII), 7766—72. Consid. (LVIII), 7845-46, 8106.

NALDURGKAR, SHRI:

Debate

Constitution (Tenth Amendment)
Bill:

Consid. (LVI), 2143-46.

Dadra and Nagar Haveli Bill: Consid. (LVI), 2790—92.

Deposit Insurance Corporation Bill:

Consid. Cl. (LVIII), 7793—7800, 8107-08.

NALDURGKAR, SHRI: contd.

International situation (LVI), 2485—88.

NANDA, SHRI:

Debate

Apprentices Bill:

Int. (LVI), 8317-18.

Statement by Member (St) (LVIII), 8096.

Third Five Year Plan (M) (LVII), 4582—4618.

NANJAPPAN, SHRI:

All India Health Service (LVII), 6372—75.

Distribution of sugar stock in sugar mills (LVII), 5451.

Effects of Russian Live Antipolio Vaccine (LVII), 4575.

Filaria in Coimbatore (LVII), 4500.

First Class coaches in Integral Coach Factory (LVI), 1492.

Gastro Enteritis in Delhi (LVI), 2588.

Heart stoppage by deep freezing (LVII), 5407.

Heavy Electrical plants (LVI), \$239-40

Iron ore in Coimbatore Distt. (LVIII), 7666.

Polio in Andhra Pradesh (LVII), 8491.

Post Graduate Medical Studies (LVIII), 7263.

Statutory Central Council of Indian Medicine (LVI), 1900.

Subsidiary food products (LVII), 3577-78.

T.B. Research Centre at Madras (LVIII), 7370.

Debate

Maternity Benefit Bill:

Consid. as reported by J. C. (LVI), 1387—89.

NARASIMHAN, SHRI:

Archaeological Excavations in Egypt by Indian Team (LVII), 5755.

Archaeological exploration (LVIII), 6683.

Archaeological site at Nagarjunakonda (LVII) 4885-86.

Copper and Zinc in South Arcot (LVIII), 7711-12.

Exploration of mineral wealth (LVIII), 7604.

Fire in Railway depot at Dhilwan (LVII), 4438-40.

Linking of Cauvery with South Pennar River (LVIII), 7396.

Renewal of Railway track (LVII), 6355.

Salem-Bangalore rail link (LVII), 3488.

Scientific Adviser, Ministry of Defence (LVIII), 6784.

Steel plant in Madras (LVIII), 6636.

U.S. project "Needles" (LVII), 6113-14.

Work at Ajanta (LVII), 3967-68.

Debate

Ban on employment of retired Government servants (Res.) (LVI) 1828—30.

Constitution (Amendment) Bill: (Amendment of Article 226), Int. (LVI), 3113.

Constitution (Amendment) Bill:
(Amendment of Article 226) by
Shri C. R. Narasimhan: Motion
to circulate (adopted) (LVI),
3126-27; (LVII), 6562—66.

Constitution (Tenth Amendment)
Bill:

Consid. (LVI), 2108-09.

Dock inspection certificates for handloom cloth (CA) (LVIII), 8077-78.

Flood Situation (M) (LVII), 5339—42.

Third Five Year Plan (M) (LVII), 3779—86.

NATH PAI, SHRI:

Anti-Indian circulars in Washington (LVI), 2-4

Arms aid to Pakistan by U.S.A. (LVI), 35.

Atomic power plant (LVI), 98-99.

Bhilai Steel Plant (LVII), 3870.

Collection of demograpic data (LVII), 3839-40.

Conference on diplomatic intercourse and immunities (LVI), 98.

Constitution House (LVI), 37-38.

Espionage cases (LVII), 3838.

Explosives (LVI), 3208-10.

Farrakka Barrage (LVI), 3201-06.

Gulhati Commission (LVI), 372-73.

Indian Administrative Service (LVII), 3906

Kashmir's position on U.N. Map (LVI), 28, 30.

Naga hostiles (LVI), 1153-57.

Newsprint factory (LVI), 1184-85.

Oil exploration agreement with B.O.C. (LVI), 786-87.

Permanent Indus Commission (LVI), 1466—70.

Piling up of arms by Portuguese authorities in Goa. (LVIII), 7976-77.

Plastic Railway Coach (LVII), 3476-77.

Resignation of Shri Rajeshwar Dayal (LVI), 20-21.

Suicide by a Government employee in Delhi (LVI), 1129-30.

Temporary posts in M. E. S. (LVI), 831-32.

Tibetan refugees (LVI), 1124.

Trial of Col. Bhattacharjee in Pakistan (LVI), 2265, 2267.

Debate

Apprehension of alleged spy (LVI), 3314

Correction of Answer to S. Q. No. 526 (LVII), 4276-77.

NATH PAI, SHRI-contd.

Dadra and Nagar Haveli Bill:

Consid. (LVI), 2809-13.

Indian Penal Code (Amendment)
Bill:

Consid. (LVII), 5943-49.

International situation (M) (LVI), 2466—81.

Representation of the People (Amendment) Bill:

Consid. cl. (LVIII), 6890-94.

Thirteenth Report of the Committee of Privileges (Karanjia Case) (M) (LVI), 3328.

NATHWANI, SHRI:

Debate

Dadra and Nagar Haveli Bill: Consid. (LVI), 2798-99.

Income-tax Bill, 1961:

Consid Cl. (LVII), 9453-54, 5246-

NAYAK, SHRI MOHAN:

Dam on Bahuda river in Orissa (LVIII), 7375.

Homoeopathic College at Brahmapur (LVII), 6456-57.

Sole of Prize Bonds in Orissa (LVIII), 6776.

NAYAR DR. SUSHILA:

Central Industrial Extension Training Institute (LVII), 6064.

Central Institute for the Blind (LVII), 3864.

Legislation for control of leprosy (LVII), 3501-02.

Legislative control on manufacture of Ayurvedic and Unani Medicines (LVII), 5389—90

Mental hospital at Shahdara (Delhi) (LVII), 5394-95.

National Health Survey and Planning Committee (LVII), 5401.

Pension scales of P. & T. employees (LVII), 3517.

Restrictions on Indians in Burma (LVII), 5091.

World Congress on Prevention of Occupational Risk (LVIII) ← 7950.

Debate

Income-tax Bill, 1961.
Consid. as reported by S.C.
(LVII), 4663—67.

NEGI, SHRI NEK RAM:

Admission into Regional Engineering Colleges (LVII), 3914-15.

Admission to Regional Engineering Colleges (LVI), 1934.

Admission to technical institutes (LVI), 776.

Aircrafts for I.A.C. (LVII), 3590-91
All India Panel for Judges (LVI),
2941.

Ankleshwar oil (LVI), 765.

Anti-national activities of foreigners (LVI), 753.

Art silk yarn (LVI), 3222.

Attempted suicide by an Army Officer (LVI) 2974.

Availability of water in Rajasthan (LVI), 2580—82.

Bauxite deposits (LVI), 1995-96.

Bombay Central Training Institute for Craftsmen

Instructors (LVIII), 7052-53.

British credits for Third Five Year Plan (LVIII), 6694.

Coal movement (LVI), 696-701.

Central Seed Corporation (LVI), 405.

Chini-ka-Roza at Agra (LVII), 5806.

Commission on Scheduled areas and Scheduled Tribes (LVIII), 6688.

Committee on Moral and Religious Education (LVII), 5757.

Construction of canal in Nepal area from Kosi Project (LVI), 2660-61.

Contributory Education Fund for Defence Personnel (LVII), 5766.

Cooperative Joint Farming Societies (LVII), 6426.

Crop insurance (LVII), 4506.

Delhi University (LVII), 3903.

Democratic decentralisation (LVII), 3556-57.

NEGI SHRI NEK RAM: contd.

Development of Coal Industry (LVI), 2947-48.

Diesel locos (LVI), 376-77.

Disparity in Industrial Establishments (LVII), 5794-95.

Drug plants (LVI), 1195.

Durgapur Steel Plant (LVII), 3869.

Electric locos (LVI), 1512.

Electrification of Kharagpur-Chakradharpur Section (LVI), 2605.

Engineering Colleges and Polytechnics (LVII) 5766-67.

Expansion of Willingdon Hospital and Nursing Home, New Delhi (LVI), 454.

Exploration of oil (LVII), 3828—31. Export of rolling stock (LVII), 3499-3500.

Ex-ruler of Gondal (LVI), 2948.

Fake tickets (LVI), 2623.

Film Censor Board (LVI), 3226-27.

Fire in Railway Depot at Dhilwan (LVII), 4437—44.

Flying cycle (LVIII), 6728.

Food production (LVII), 4525-26.

Forest Department, Andamans (LVI), 2659.

Gas near Hoshiarpur (LVI), 1895.

Grant of foreign exchange (LVI), 1990.

Halwara air accident (LVI), 2973.

Heavy Electrical Plants, (LVI), 3239-40.

Heavy machine tools plant, Ranchi (LVIII), 6987—90.

Heavy structurals and vessels (LVI) 31-32.

High Altitude Zoological Park at Darjeeling (LVII), 3913-14.

Hindu Succession Act (LVI), 2973-74.

Hotel Finance Corporation (LVI), 1507.

Ill-treatment meted out to an Indian boy in U.K. (LVI), 65-66.

- NEGI SHRI NEK RAM: contd.
 - Import of furnace oil (LVI), 1942.
 - Indian Institute of petroleum, Dehra Dun (LVII), 4775-76.
 - Indian Institute of Technology, Kanpur (LVIII), 6659-59.
 - Indian Institute of Technology, Madras (LVIII), 7622—25.
 - Indo-Bhutan road (LVII), 3523.
 - Indo-Pak Agreement (LVI), 3279.
 - Industries in Himachal Pradesh (LVII), 5158-59.
 - Inquiry into medical profession (LVIII), 7346-47.
 - Institute of Precision Mechanics and Technicians (LVI), 1916.
 - Investment of U.S. private capital (LVIII), 7682.
 - Iron Ore in Mohindergarh (LVII), 3832-33.
 - Irregular purchase of stores by Calcutta port Commissioners (LVII), 4489.
 - Joint Steamer Companies (LVI), 374.
 - Kathua-Jammu rail link (LVI), 2632.
- Kufri Skiing Club (LVII), 5840-41.
- Land, Acquisition Act, 1894 (LVII) 3560-61.
- Lubricating Oil Plant (LVII), 5740-41.
- Machine Tool Factories (LVI), 3241.
- Manganese Mines in M. P. (LVII),
- Manufacturing of rail ears in I.C.F. (LVI), 1473-76.
- Market for Indian films (LVII), 5148.
- . Medium-sized Steel Plants (LVI), 778-79.
- Methanol plant, Sindri (LVI), 37.
- Model legislation for universities (LVI), 1929.
- National Council for Women's Education (LVI) 1885—90.

- NEGI SHRI NEK RAM: contd.
 - National Fertilizer Factory (LVIII), 7945—47.
 - Natural Gas (LVIII), 6650-52.
 - New Station between Narnaul and Ateli (LVI), 2661.
 - Oil exploration agreement with B.O.C. (LVI), 786-87.
 - Oil Industry Expansion in Private Sector (LVI), 2906—10.
 - Opthalmic Glass Plant (LVI), 2287-88.
 - Organic chemicals (LVI), 2267—69.
 - P & T. Circle of Madhya Pradesh (LVII), 4505-06.
 - Paper insulator power cables (LVI), 1168.
 - Pay Commission Recommendations (LVII), 5720—23.
 - People's Friendship University, Moscow (LVII), 3833—35, 6690-91.
 - Pipeline from Cambay to Bombay (LVI), 2948.
 - Polytechnics for women (LVI), 744-45.
- Post-Graduate Degrees in Third Class (LVII), \$881.
- Post Graduate Medical Studies (LVIII), 7262-63.
- Private schools in Delhi (LVIII), 6728.
- Production of sulphur (LVI), 3232-33.
- Purchase of mechanical spare parts (LVI), 729.
- Railway Bridges (LVI), 418.
- Recruitment on Railways (LVIII), 7340.
- Recruitment of Pilots by I.A.C. (LVII), 4450—53.
- Refining of oil (LVI), 2949.
- Registered unemployed persons (LVI), 1244-45.
- Renewal of Railway track (LVII), 6354-56.

NEGI SHRI NEK RAM: contd.

Repair of defective viscounts (LVII), 3569-70.

Replicas of archaeological objects (LVI), 1910-11.

Report of the Committee on Post-Graduate studies etc. in Engineering (LVII), 4791-92.

Requirements of States for rehabilitation of flood victims (LVII), 4868-69.

Retrenchment of Gazetted Officers of the Rehabilitation Ministry (LVIII), 7052.

Reward for discovery of minerals (LVII), 4775.

Rewari station (LVII), 3569.

Salem-Bangalore rail link (LVII), 3488-89.

Sales Tax on Steel (LVII), 5794.

Science Museum in Delhi (LVI), 2902-04.

Second Machine Tool Factory Bangalore (LVIII) 7024.

Security Paper Mill, Hoshangabad (LVI), 5794.

Selection of T.T.E's (LVII), 3575-76.

Setting up of a Turbo Jet Plant by Air India International (LVII), 5402-03.

Setting up of Transport Corporation (LVIII), 7328-29.

Shortage of newsprint (LVI), 1171-72.

Siliguri rail mishap (LVI), 1461-62.

Small Savings Work (LVI), 2972-73.

Specialised Training in Foreign Shipyards (LVI), 1507-08.

Steel allotment (LVII), 5807.

Study of irrigation and power potential of River zones (LVI), 2680.

Surplus wheat in Punjab (LVI), 451.

Survey of Indian lion (LVII), 6418-19.

NEGI SHRI NEK RAM: contd.

Teleprinter Factory (LVII), 3530.

Textile mills in Punjab (LVI), 109.

Trained personnel for oil exploration (LVI), 2940-41.

Unlicensed porters at Delhi (LVI), 417-18.

Visitors to Taj (LVI), 417.

Watch factory (LVI), 43.

Western House, Curzon Road, New Delhi (LVII), 4871-73.

NEHRU SHRI JAWAHARLAL:

Debate

Alleged Pakistani attack on Nandpur in Jamuna (AM) (LVII), 4260-61, 4262.

Alleged Pakistani infiltration into Assam (AM) (LVI), 165-73.

Alleged Pakistani raid on Indian village (AM) (LVII), 3665.

Alleged throwing of Bomb at Swami Rameshwaranandji (AM) (LVII), 3663.

Apprehension of alleged spy (AM) (LVI), 3310—14.

Collapse of earthen dam at Panshet (AM) (LVI), 175.

Committee of Privileges:

Thirteenth Report (Karanjia case) (LVI), 3052.

Constitution (Tenth Amendment)
Bill:

Consid. (LVI), 2085—89, 2135—43.

Constitution (Tenth Amendment)
Bill:

passed (LVI), 2167.

Dadra and Nagar Haveli Bill:

Consid. (LVI), 2787-89.

Dadra and Nagar Haveli Bill:

Passed (LVI), 2844.

Extradition Bill:

Int. (LVI), 194.

Incident in Nagaland (LVII), 4257, 4258.

International situation (M) (LVI), 2405—32, 2766—88.

NEHRU, SHRI JAWAHARLAL: contd.

Obituary Reference:

Death of Dr. Ao. (LVII), 4893—95.

Re: Cathing Attention notice (LVII), 5500-01.

Re: Report on Goreshwar riots (LVI), 2403-04.

Report of Department of Atomic Energy (LVI), 3454-64.

Statement by P.M. re: Punjabi Suba (Dis.) (LVII), 5699—5706.

Talks with Sant Fatch Singh (St.) (LVII), 5191—97.

Third Five Year Plan (M), (LVII), 3670—90.

Thirteenth Report of the Committee of Privileges (Karanjia case) (M) (LVI), 3328—33, 3361—65.

Torture of Goan Nationalist leader (M) (LVI), 2388-89.

NEHRU, SHRIMATI UMA:

Debate

Report of Commissioner for Scheduled Castes and Scheduled Tribes (M) (LVI), 974—78.

Third Five year Plan (M) (LVII), 409.

ONKAR LAL:

Agricultural Development Schemes in Rajasthan (LVII), 3647.

Aid for students' tour in Rajasthan (LVI), 3037.

Ambar Charkhas in Rajasthan (LVI) 2322.

Amount lapsed during Second Plan (LVI), 2384.

Anti-corruption Organisation on Western Railway (LVII), 3553-

Archaeological survey in Rajasthan (LVI), 3035.

Assistance from National Water Supply Scheme to Rajasthan (LVII), 3647-48.

Collection under Small Savings Scheme in Rajasthan (LVII), 3898-99. ONKAR LAL: contd.

Complaints and suggestions in Rajasthan P. & T. circle (LVII), \$552-53.

Educational development schemes in Rajasthan (LVI), 3037-38.

Excise duty on tobacco and poppy, in Rajasthan (LVI) 3036-37.

Expenditure on education of refugees in Rajasthan (LVI), 2321.

Family Planning Centres in Rajasthan (LVII), 3551.

Grants to educational institutions in Rajasthan (LVI), 3038.

Houses for sweepers in Rajasthan (LVI), 3038.

Import licences (LVI), 2322.

Industrial Estates in Rajasthan (LVI), 2321.

Iron and Steel allotted to Rajasthan for agricultural purposes (LVII), 3644-45.

Levelling operations of land in Rajasthan (LVII), 3645.

Lights in train (LVIII), 7369-70.

Medical and Public Health Schemes in Rajasthan (LVII), 3646.

Out-agencies in Rajasthan (LVII), 3642-43.

Outlay for Rajasthan (LVI), 2320.

P. & T. employees in Rajasthan (LVII), 3552-53.

Passenger amenities at Kota (LVII), 3644.

Plan publicity (LVI), 2322.

Poultry centres in Rajasthan (LVII), 3649.

Power Projects in Rajasthan (LVII), 3648-49.

Railway High Schools in Rajasthan (LVII), 3645-46.

Realisation of loan from refugees (LVI), 2321.

Rickshaw pullers in Delhi (LVII), 5132.

Robberies on Western Railway (LVII), 8645.

ONKAR LAL: contd.

- Scholarships to children of Political Sufferers in Rajasthan (LVII), 3898
- Small scale handloom industries in Rajasthan (LVI), 2323.
- Survey for laying pipeline at Salpura station (LVII), 3643-44.
 - Unsold Handloom goods in Rajasthan (LVI), 2323.
 - Untouchability in Rajasthan (LVI), 3035-36
 - Waiting room for third class women passengers at Kota (LVII), 3643.
 - Work and Orientation Centres in Rajasthan (LVI) 2319.
 - Workers' education centres in Rajasthan (LVI), 2319.

OZA, SHRI:

Debate

Delay in award by National Tribunal (Bank disputes) (CA) (LVIII), 8082.

PALANIYANDY, SHRI:

- Implementation of Recommendations of Textile Wage Board (LVII), 4149, 4151.
- Sale of Khadi through Panchayats and Panchayat Samitis (LVII), 4140.

PALCHOUDHURI SHRIMATI ILA:

- Additional load to be carried by Railway wagons (LVI), 1520-21.
- Aid for Housing Programme (LVII), 4171-72.
- Air Service to Kumaon Region (LVII), 4516-17.
- Air violation by Chinese (LVI), 733-34.
- All India Institute of Soil Pedology (LVII), 4515-16.
 - All India P. & T. Services Commission (LVIII), 7265-66.
 - Anti-Indian statement by Nepal Minister (LVI) 66.
 - Arrangements for Kumbh Mela at Hardwar (LVI), 1548.

- PALCHOUDHURI, SHRIMATI ILA: contd.
 - Arrest of Indian officials in Congo (LVI), 51.
 - Arrest of Pakistanis in Kutch (LVIII), 7726
 - Atomic plant (LVI), 1146-47.
 - Auction sale of books on India in England (LVIII), 7650-51.
 - Ball and Roller Bearing Project (LVI), 3253.
 - Ban on communal parties (LVI), 722—26.
 - Beggars in Delhi (LVI), 764-65,
 - Block closure of Jute mills (LVI), 1189-90.
 - Bokaro Steel Plant (LVI), 782-83.
 - Bonus to L.I.C. policy holders (LVII), 4759.
 - Breakdown of Steel Plants (LVIII), 6696.
 - British citizenship for Phize (LVIII), 7468—72.
 - Central Organisation for Scientific Education (LVIII), 6692.
 - Cess on Coal (LVI), 2945.
 - Chemical engineering degree courses (LVI), 3024.
 - Chinese incursions (LVI), 78-79.
 - Coal washeries (LVIIII) 7636-37.
 - Colony near Kalkaji for Displaced persons from East Pakistan (LVII), 5173.
 - Construction of ships by the Hindustan Shipyard (LVII), 5378—80.
 - Contraband gold (LVI), 830-31,
 - Conversion activities of Christian Missionaries in M.P. (LVIII), 6668.
 - Co-operative Sugar Factories (LVI), 2632-33.
 - Co-operative Sugar Factories (LVII), 6419.
 - Cost of printing currency notes etc. (LVIII), 6802-03.
 - Death of two engine drivers of N.E. Railway (LVII), 3530-31.
 - Deep Sea Fishing (LVIII), 7336.
 - Delegation of powers to Pondicherry (LVI), 69-70.

PALCHOUDHURI, SHRIMATI ILA: contd.

Delhi Milk Scheme (LVIII), 7390.

Development of Calcutta (LVII), 3883.

Development of shipping (LVI), 414-15.

Dictionary (LVIII), 7720-21.

Double-storey quarters for Delhi slum-dwellers (LVI), 1239.

East Pakistan Riots (LVI), 2298.

Enquiry about fire in "Indian Navigator" (LVII), 3510-11.

Expenditure on Indian Troops in Congo (LVII), 3875.

Export of Black Pepper Etc. (LVII), 4179.

Export of iron ore to Japan (LVI), 1198

Export of Rolling Stock (LVII), 3499-3500.

Export of shoes (LVII), 6140-41.

Export of Sugar (LVI) 349-57.

Export target for Third Plan (LVI), 63-64.

Exports to Pakistan (LVI), 1119—21.

Express Delivery System (LVI), 1456-58

Fake bales containing bricks instead of cloth (LVI), 2624-25.

Fall in export of engineering goods (LVIII) 8058-59

Farrakka Barrage (LVI), 3201-06.

Fertilizer for jute crop (LVI), 2610-11.

Fertilizer plants (LVIII), 7019-20.

Fire at Alexandra Docks, Bombay (LVI), 275-76

Fire at Ambala Rail Yard (LVI), 398-99.

Fire in Baroda House (LVII), 4474-

Fire in Central Secretariat Premises (LVI), 1167-68.

Fire in Pure Jharia Colliery (LVI), 1909-10,

Firing on Indian Troops in Katanga (LVII) 5753-54.

PALCHOUDHURI, SHRIMATI ILA: contd.

Flood victims in Tripura (LVI), 888.

Food and Agriculture Minister's visit abroad (LVI), 341-44.

Foreign exchange for acquiring ships (LVI), 399-400.

Fourth Steel Plant (LVI), 1927.

Gold deposits (LVII), 4763-64.

Government of India Press at Calcutta (LVIII), 7004—06.

Grant of foreign exchange (LVII), 3970.

Heavy Electricals Ltd., Bhopal (LVI), 2286-87.

Heavy structurals and vessels (LVI), 81-32.

Height of Bhakra Nangal Dam (LVII), 3524.

Helicopters from U.S.S.R. (LVI), 1941

Hindustan Machine tools Ltd. (LVI), 2285-86

Hindustan Shipyard at Visakhapat- 7 nam (LVI), 2571—73.

Hostel for working women (LVIII), 6659—61.

Hostile Nagas in Burma (LVI), 1165.

I.A.S. and I.P.S. Cadres (LVII), 5728.

Illegal melting of silver coins (LVII), 4827.

Imported Wheat from U.S.A. Diverted to Turkey (LVIII), 7306-07.

Incentive Bonus Scheme (LVII), 4454-55

India-Ceylon Air Services (LVII), \$531.

India Office Library (LVI), 709—12.

Indian commercial firms in Pakistan (LVI), 22—26.

Indian Exhibition in Mosco (LVII), 4173-74

Indians in Ceylon (LVI) 7-8.

Indians in South Africa (I.VI),

Indian nationals in Laos (LVI), 1199-1200.

- PALCHOUDHURI. SHRIMATI ILA: contd.
 - Indo-Pak Conference of Rehabilitation Ministers (LVII), 5097.
 - Indo-Pak rail service (LVI), 1462-64.
- Indo-U.S.A. Air Services (LVI), 1508-09.
 - Industries in Nepal by Indian businessmen (LVI), 80.
 - Influx of Tibetans (LVI), 1230.
 - International Sugar Council (LVI), 1470-73.
- International trade in agricultural commodities (LVII), 4218.
- Inter-State movement of Ghee (LVI), 2689-90.
- Kandla free trade port (LVI), 373. Land army (LVI), 337-38.
- Laxmi Vilas Palace at Udaipur (LVI), 1549.
- Light weight truck (LVII), 5150.
- Manufacture of tanks (LVI), 791.
- Mechanised farms (LVI), 1478-82.
- Mental cases (LVI), 482-83.
- . Missing Navy Aircraft (LVI), 2932-**4 23.**
 - Muslim population in Assam (LVI), 734-35
 - N.C.C. Camps (LVI), 831-32.
- Naphtha (LVIII), 6807-08.
 - National Council for Women's Education (LVI), 1885-90.
- National Health Survey and Planning Committee (LVII), 5400-5401.
 - Offer to Construct Second Shipyard (LVIII) 7308.
 - Oil exploration agreement with B.O.C. (LVI), 786-87.
 - Oil in Rudrasagar (LVI), 1902.
 - Oil industry in India (LVI), 789.
- Oil near Gujerat (LVI), 1872-74.
 - Oil Traffic on Railways (LVIII), 7342-43
- One and two naya paisa coins in Banaras (LVI), 1979-80.
 Opening of State Bank Branches
- (LVIII), 7709-10.
- Palam airport (LVII), 5414.

- PALCHOUDHURI. SHRIMATI ILA: contd.
 - Pensions of ex-servicemen (LVII), 5732-33, 5734
 - Piling up of arms by Portuguese authorities in Goa (LVIII), 7975-
 - Polytechnic for women in Delhi (LVI), 768.
 - Portable Nuclear Power Plant (LVII), 5149-50.
 - Post-matric Scholarships to Children of School Teachers (LVII), 5736-40.
 - Postal system in Bhutan (LVIII), 7006.
 - Prices of Raw Jute (LVII), 4183.
 - Production of salt (LVII), 4143-44.
- Production of wheat and rice (LVI), 390.
- Protection of dams against earthquakes (LVII), 6361--64.
- Public participation in the Capital of State industries (LVI), 2237-39.
- Public relations in iron and steel industry (LVI), 3230-31.
- Purchase of Ships (LVIII), 7391-92. Raid by Pakistan Police (LVI). 2291-92.
- Railway Protection Force (LVII), 3561.
- Relief and rehabilitation of riot affected persons in Assam (LVI). 66--68
- Removal of zonal restrictions (LVII), 5416.
- Representation from knitting wool yarn processors in Delhi (LVII), 4217-18
- Requirements of States for rehabilitation of flood victims (LVII). 4868-69
- Restrictions on Indians in Burma (LVII), 5086-92.
- Rourkela Steel Plants (LVI), 796.
- Rourkela Steel Plant (LVIII), 7655-56
- Russian Botanists (LVIII) 7678-79

PALCHOUDHURI, SHRIMATI ILA: contd.

Russian Delegation of Botanical Experts (LVI), 2931-32.

Savings by the People (LVII), 5799.

Scholarships to brilliant students (LVI), 707—09.

Secretary, Ministry of Transport and Communications visit to Foreign countries (LVI), 1574-75.

Settlement of disputes on Railways (LVI), 345—49.

Sewing machines and fans (LVIII), 7095.

Shifting of offices out of Delhi (LVIII), 8004-05.

Shipping freight rates (LVII), 6379—82.

Shortage of newsprint (LVI), 1171-72.

Smugglers (LVIII), 7680.

Social Welfare Board Funds (LVIII), 6643.

Special recruitment of I.A.S. (LVIII), 6695.

Spinning System (LVII), 6137-38.

Sub-Soil water in Delhi (LVIII) 8006.

Subsidised Industrial Housing Scheme (LVI) 38-39.

Sui Gas from Pakistan (LVI), 728.

Suicide by a displaced person (LVIII), 7028.

Survey of causes leading to strike by Central Government Employees (LVI), 1185-86.

Survey of property occupied by displaced persons (LVII) 4209-10.

Tea Export (LVIII), 7271.

Tea export to Pakistan (LVI), 1184.

Telegrams service (LVI), 2687-88.

Telephone Exchange, Janpath, New Delhi (LVII), 6364-65.

Telephone factory (LVII), 5416-17.

Theft of Railway property at Delhi Station (LVI) 400.

Trimming saw (LVIII), 7047.

U.S. Steel Mission (LVII), 3855-56.

PALCHOUDHURI, SHRIMATI ILA: contd.

Utilisation of foreign financial assistance (LVIII) 6732-33.

Visit of Sikkim Maharajkumar (LVII), 5076—80.

Wage Board for iron and steel industry (LVI), 1063-64.

Wastage in education (LVII), 4768.

Wind Mill for pumping brine on .
Contai Sea-shore (LVI) 3223.

Withdrawal of refrigerated vans from Railways (LVI), 2683.

Wool-combing plant at Ludhiana (Punjab) (LVIII) 7952—54

World Bank's aid for Third Five Year Plan (LVI), 768.

World Congress on Prevention of Occupational Risk (LVIII), 7950.

Debate

Accident to Dakota aircraft at Calcutta airport (C.A.) (LVIII), 7410, 7412.

D.S.G. (General) 1961-62, General Dis. (LVII), 5535-38.

Deaths due to collapse of rope bridge over the river Teesta (A.M.) (LVIII), 7104.

Education of girls and women (H.A.H. Dis.) (LVIII), 7240.

Hold-up of a train at Farrukhabad (CA) (LVIII), 8074.

Report of Commissioner for Scheduled Castes and Scheduled Tribes (M) (LVI), 978--83.

Reported reduction in emoluments of I.C.S. Officers (CA) (LVIII), 8073-74.

Representation of the People (Amendment) Bill:

Consid Cl. (LVIII), 6854, 6894—98.

University Grants Commission (M) (LVI), 279—83.

PANDE, SHRI C. D..

All India P. & T. Services Commission (LVIII), 7266.

Aluminium plants (LVII), 5075-76.

Committee for sub-dividing large plots in Delhi (LVI), 2240.

PANDE, SHRI C. D.: contd.

- Construction of new railway lines in Third Plan in U.P. (LVI), 1486.
- Distribution of National Income (LVII), 6090.
- Executive for steel plants (LVI), \$\rightarrow\$ 1868.
- Exploration of Mineral Wealth (LVIII), 7605, 7606, 7607.
- Import of cartridges from Poland (LVIII), 7007.
- Newsprint factory in Kangra District (LVI), 1138.
- People's Friendship University, Moscow (LVII), 3834.
- Rails from Poland and Czechoslovaia (LVII), 5393.
- Social Welfare Board Funds (LVIII), 6647, 6648.

Debate

- Production, distribution, export and price-fixation of Sugar (Dis.) (LVI), 1420—22.
- Representation of the people (Amendment) Bill:
 - Motion to refer to S. C. (LVI), 2221-34.

PANDE SHRI K. N.:

- Amendment to Factories Act, 1949 (LVII), 4138.
- Contract Labour in Coal Mines. (LVII). 4146.
- Employees' State Insurance Scheme, (LVIII), 8063-64,
- Gratuity for working journalists (LVIII), 7957.
 - Implementation of recommendations of Sugar Wage Board (LVIII), 7092.
 - Implementation of Recommendations of Textile Wage Board (LVII), 4150-51.
 - Works Committees in Steel Plants (LVI), 2917.
 - Minimum Wages, (Amendment) Bill 1829—32.

PANDEY SHRI SARJU:

Administration of Waqfs (LVII), 5383-85

- PANDE, SHRI C. D.: contd.
 - Administrative procedure (LVI), 1182-83.
 - Adoption of Hindi in U.P. High Courts (LVI), 2025.
 - Aid for students' tours to U.P. institutions (LVII), 4820.
 - All India Super Grid for power generation (LVII), 3509-10.
 - Ankleshwar oil (LVI), 2993.
 - Anti-Indian statement by Nepal Minister (LVI), 66.
 - Ban on communal parties (LVI), 722-26.
 - Ban on Obscene Cinema posters (LVII) 3853.
 - Central loan due from U.P. (LVII), 4817-18.
 - Cheating cases on Northern Railway (LVI), 384-85.
 - Chinese in India (LVI), 748.
 - Commission for translating Central Acts (LVI), 731-32.
 - Commissions of Inquiry on Assam riots (LVI), 791-92.
 - Crash of an I.A.F. Dakota (LVI), 2922-23.
 - De-Jure Transfer of Pondicherry (LVI), 1183.
 - Delhi-London bus service (LVII), 5386-87.
 - District Navy, Army and Air Boards (LVII) 3873.
 - Documentaries of local interest (LVI), 2302.
 - Durgapur Steel Plant (LVII), 3869.
 - Employees under suspension on Railways for participation in General Strike (LVII), 3585-86.
 - Export of sugar (LVI), 349-57.
 - Foreign shipping (LVI), 1627-28.
 - Godavari Valley Project (LVI), 1493-94.
 - Grants for halls-cum-auditoria to educational institutions in U.P. (LVII), 4819.
 - Halwara air accident (LVI), 2973.
 - Implementation of Indo-Pak Agreement (LVI), 127-28.

PANDEY, SHRI SARJU; contd.

Import of electric poles. (LVIII), 8018-19.

Indian Soldiers car accident in Congo (LVII), 3904-05.

Indo-U.S.A. Air Services (LVI), 1508-09.

Industrial estates (LVI), 3275-76.

Japanese experts on Leprosy (LVII), 3585.

Loco Carriage and Wagon Work-shop (LVIII), 7371-72.

National Academy of Administration (LVI), 876.

National Council for Women's Education (LVI), 1885—90.

Nutrition Division in the Food and Agriculture Ministry (LVI), 533-34.

Pipeline from Cambay to Bombay (LVI), 2948.

Political sufferers in Himachal Pradesh (LVII), 4801-02.

Post-Graduate Degrees in Third Class (LVII), 3881.

Post Graduate Medical Studies (LVIII), 7261—64.

Prices in Delhi (LVII), 4888-89.

Production of three purpose injection (LVI), 2614.

Production of tobacco in U.P. (LVII), 4818.

Purchase of rum by C.S.D. (I) (LVI), 877.

Release of sugar stocks in U.P. (LVI), 1554-55.

Removal of untouchability etc. in U.P. (LVII), 4819-20.

Retrenchment in Rehabilitation Ministry (LVI), 1242-43.

Scheduled tribe agriculturists in Uttar Pradesh (LVII), 4819.

Separate university in New Delhi (LVI), 1930.

Steam coal for U.P. (LVII), 4818.

Survey of natural resources (LVI), 44-45.

PANDEY, SHRI SARJU: contd.

T.A. and D.A. to Ministers (LVI),

Targets of tea production (LVI), 81.

Telephone factory (LVII), 5416-17.

Tractors and earth moving machinery (LVI), 3223-24.

U.N. prize for Indian Editor (LVI), 128.

Zinc smelter in Calcutta (LVI), 3234-35.

Debate

Ban on employment of retired Government servants (Res.) (LVI), 1826—28.

Flood situation (M) (LVII), 6024—26.

Individual Income (Res.) (with-drawn) (LVI) 1791—97.

PANGARKAR, SHRI:

Abduction cases in Delhi (LVI), 1957.

Administrative set-up in Union Territories (LVII), 4788.

Aid for Students tours in Maharash tra (LVII) 4808.

Allocation of spindlage and loomage to Madras (LVI), 1229.

Allotment for Maharashtra (LVI), 2306.

Amount spent on residential accommodation for Ministers. (LVII), 6125.

Anti-Corruption Organisation on Central Railway (LVII), 6396-97.

Artificial silk industry in Madras (LVII) 6124.

Asbesto_s factory in Andhra Pradesh (LVI), 1197.

Automatic Telephones in Maharashtra (LVII), 4487-88.

Basic education in Maharashtra (LVII), 3890.

Bonus Commission (LVI), 2288-89.

Border violation by Pakistanis (LVI), 3187—91.

Bridges in Madhya Pradesh (LVI), 1528.

- PANGARKAR, SHRI: contd.
 - C.O.D., Chheoki (LVII), 4747—49.
 - Caltex Oil Refinery (LVII), 5760-61.
 - Carbonization Plant (LVI), 2006-07.
 - Casual workers on W. Railway (LVI), 427.
- Cattle and Poultry Breeding Schemes in Maharashtra State (LVI), 2641.
 - Central assistance to Maharashtra for Rural Water Supply during 1960-61 (LVII), 3539-40.
 - Central Training Institute for Women Instructors (LVI), 3194-95.
 - Central worshop at Korba Coalfields (LVI), 775-76.
 - Chinese incursions (LVI), 78-79.
 - Coal production (LVII), 3891.
 - Coal Supply to Railways (LVII), 4472-73.
 - Colorisation of vanaspati (LVI), 1506.
- Commercial Marketing obligations (LVI), 404.
- Conditions of work of Central Government employees (LVIII), 644-45.
 - Contractor-operated station (LVII), 6405.
 - Co-operative Societies on Central Raiwlay (LVII), 3538.
 - Cooperative Sugar Factories (LVII), 6419
 - Corporations for small scale industries (LVI), 87-88.
 - Cost of industrial production (LVI), 62.
 - Crash of an I.A.F. Dakota (LVI), 2922-23
 - Credit from Austria (LVII), 3857.
 - Cultivation of Ganja (LVIII), 6704.
 - Cultural Festivals in Gujarat and Baroda Universities (LVI), 2956.
 - Development of Fisheries (LVIII), 7312-13.
 - Development of Marathi language (LVI), 1957-58.
 - Development of spices (LVI), 2624.

- PANGARKAR, SHRI: contd.
 - District and Regional Councils in Assam (LVII), 4800.
 - Diva-Panvel-Uran line (LVI), 1530.
 - East Pakistan and Assam border (LVIII), 8011-12.
 - Educated unemployed in Maharashtra (LVI), 88.
 - Education of Girls in Gujarat (LVI), 2956-57.
 - Electrification on stations on Central Railway (LVII), 6395.
 - Electrification of stations on E. Railway (LVI), 1529.
 - Employment of educated unemploy ed (LVII), 6121.
 - Emporium for cottage industries at Nagpur (LVIII), 7032.
 - Engineering institutes (LVI), 1898-99
 - Excise duty on tobacco (LVI), 811.
 - Explosion in Delhi (LVII), 4800.
 - Export of Artificial silk rayon to East Africa (LVI), 2333.
 - Export of chemicals to Middle East Africa (LVI), 1203.
 - Export of coal (LVI), 2976.
 - Export of Handloom Cloth (LVII), 4187.
 - Export of iron ore to Japan (LVI),
 - Export of jute goods (LVI), 86-87.
 - Export of non-traditional items (LVI), 2341.
 - Express Delivery System (LVI), 1456—58.
 - Ex-Servicemen in Maharashtra (LVII), 5773.
 - Eye Bank for Delhi (LVII), 3480-81.
 - Family Planning Centres in Maharashtra during 1960-61 (LVIII), 7313.
 - Family Planning Programme in Maharashtra (LVII), 3540.
 - Fertilizers allowed to Maharashtra (LVII), 4488.
 - Fertilizer plant at Bombay (LVIII), 7023-24.

- PANGARKAR, SHRI: contd.
 - Financial aid to agriculturists (LVI), 2641-42.
 - Flood control schemes of Maharashtra for 1961-62 (LVI), 2645.
 - Food Production (LVII), 4489.
 - Foodgrains for Maharashtra State (LVI), 2640.
 - Foreign Exchange Regulations (LVIII), 7678.
 - Fruit cultivation in Maharashtra (LVII), 3537.
 - Fund for assisting the unemployed (LVI), 2235—37.
 - G. I. sheets for Maharashtra (LVII), 3949-50.
 - Gassy Mines near Bokharo (LVI), 858.
 - General Strike on Railways (LVI), 2667-68.
 - Geological Surveys in Madhya Pradesh (LVII), 6774.
 - Geological Survey of Laccadive and Minicoy Islands (LVI), 2955.
 - Geological survey of Madhya Pradesh (LVII), 5774.
 - Gulhati Commission (LVI), 372-73.
 - Health unit_s in Eastern Railway (LVI), 2645.
 - Heavy structurals and vessels (LVI) 31-32.
 - Hospital in 24-Parganas, West Bengal under Employees' State Insurance Scheme (LVI), 1164.
 - Houses for flood sufferers in Poona (LVIII), 8070.
 - Housing schemes for Scheduled Castes in Madhya Pradesh (LVII), 4807.
 - Hyderabad money in a London Bank (LVI), 838.
 - LA.C Office, Calcutta (LVI), 368—70
 - Illegal melting of silver coins (LVII), 4827.
 - Import of copper and brass scrap (LVII), 5128-29.
 - Import of stainless steel (LVII), 4805.

- PANGARKAR, SHRI: contd.
 - Income-tax Arrears (LVI), 2955.
 - India Office Library (LVI), 709-12.
 - Indian Economic and Indian Statistical Services (LVI), 767-68.
 - Indians in South Viet-Nam and Indonesia (LVII), 5130-31.
 - Indian Institute of Technology, Kanpur (LVIII), 6658-59.
 - Indian Missions abroad (LVII), 6120.
 - Industrial Development of Bihar (LVII), 6123.
 - Industrial Estate (LVIII), 7033.
 - Industrial Estates in Maharashtra (LVI), 3246-47.
 - Industrial Housing Scheme (LVI), 3246.
 - International Sugar Council (LVI), 1470—73
 - Investigation re: Ruby General Insurance Company (LVIII), 7609—15.
 - Iron and Steel Allotted to Maha-rashtra (LVIII), 7312.
 - Iron and Steel for Madhya Pradesh (LVI), 2954.
 - Iron and Steel Quota for Small Scale Industries in Maharashtra (LVII), 3890-91.
 - Jallianwala Bagh National Memorial (LVIII), 6703.
 - Joint Management Councils (LVI), 3238.
 - Judges in Maharashtra High Court (LVII), 5852.
 - Junior Technical Schools in Maharashtra (LVII), 5773-74.
 - Jute industry in Assam (LVII), 6122-23.
 - Kidnapping of children in Delhi (LVII), 4806-07.
 - Kandla free trade port (LVI), 373.
 - Labour and Social service camps in Maharashtra (LVII), 4808-09.
 - Labour employed in cement industry (LVII), 6122.
 - Land of Delhi Race Course Club (LVI), 2307.

PANGARKAR, SHRI: contd.

Late Duty Allowance (LVI), 1994-95.

Levelling of land (LVI), 425-26.

Licences for new industries in Maharashtra (LVII), 4188.

Liquid gold (LVI), 744.

Liquor permits (LVI), 2631-32.

Loans due from Mysore State (LVI), 812.

Local Development Works Scheme in Maharashtra State (LVI), 2306-07.

Lok Sahayak Sena (LVII), 5773.

Loss of foodgrains (LVII), 5488.

Maharashtra's plan for anti-sea-erosion works (LVI), 2679.

Manual for the Guidance of Public Health Engineers (LVI), 1567.

Manufacture of cameras and optical instruments (LVI), 2277-78.

Manufacture of farmer's car in Ordnance factories (LVII), 4746-47.

Manufacture of newsprint (LVI), 112.

Manufacture of Tractors (LVII), 5852.

Market at Janpath (LVI), 2307.

Master Plan for Manmad junction (LVII), 3538.

Medical and Health Services for Scheduled Tribes in Maharashtra (LVII), 3889-90.

Medium Irrigation Projects in Maharashtra (LVI), 2644-45.

Mica industry (LVIII), 7663.

Mica mines (LVII), 3892.

Mid-day feeding to school children in Maharashtra (LVII), 3889-90.

Middle and Low Income Housing Schemes (LVII), 6124-25.

Military help to flood affected states (LVII), 4785.

Milk Boards in States (LVIII), 7309-10.

Minor Irrigation (LVII), 4489-90.

PANGARKAR, SHRI: contd.

Minor irrigation works in Himachal Pradesh (LVII), 3537.

Misuse of newsprint (LVII), 4209.

Model Town Planning Legislation (LVII), 3532-33.

Multi purpose Blocks for Scheduled Castes and Scheduled Tribes in Maharashtra (LVII), 3889.

National Fertilizer Factory (LVIII), 7945-47.

Navigation facilities in Rajasthan Canal (LVII), 5383.

New aircrafts for I.A.C. (LVII), 3523-24.

New Sugar Factories (LVII), 4561.

Newsprint factory in Kangra District (LVI), 1138-40.

Non-Students Youth Clubs (LVII), 5747.

Officials killed by Nagas (LVIII), 8011.

Official Secrets Act (LVI), 1957.

Oil deposits in Maharashtra (LVI), 858.

Oil in Jaisalmer (LVI), 2939-40.

Oil research Survey in Madhya Pradesh (LVII), 4806.

Old Manuscripts on Ayurveda (LVIII) 7314.

Output of commetics (LVIII), 7034.

Overbridge at Dhond station (LVII).

Over-crowding in colleges and universities (LVII), 4826.

P.C.Os. in Maharashtra (LVI), 1528-

Pakistani smugglers' (LVIII), 6703. Panshet and Khadag Vasala dams

(LVII), 6457.
Paradip Port (LVI), 2618-19.

Passports to Indians for China (LVI), 1208.

Passports to Indians for visiting Pakistan (LVII), 5129.

Pay Commission's Report (LVI), 2636-37.

PANGARKAR, SHRI: contd.

Pay of university teachers in Maharashtra (LVII), 4807-08.

Poona Dhond line (LVII) .6396.

Porters at Aurangabad Station (LVI), 2645-46.

Post Offices Damaged in Poona Floods (LVIII), 7392.

Precision Instruments Factory (LVIII), 8005.

Premier automobiles, Bombay (LVIII), 7033.

Prices of Gur (LVI), 478.

Price of Locomotive (LVII), 4479.

Primary Health Centres in Madhya Pradesh (LVII), 3540.

Primary Health Centre in Maharashtra (LVIII), 7313.

Production of khadi in Andhra Pradesh (LVIII), 8012.

Promotion of exports (LVI), 1196.

Promotion of Marathi drama (LVI), 1958.

Propagation of Hindi in Maharashtra (LVIII), 7662-63.

Prototype leather Training Institute and Fruit Canning Plant (LVI), 1183-84.

Purli Vaijnath station (LVII), 6398.

Railway Out-agencies in Maharashtra (LVII), 3537-38.

Railway quarters on C. Railway (LVI), 1529-30.

Rajasthan-West Pakistan Border (LVIII), 8010-11.

Recognition of C.P.W.D. Employees' Union (LVI), 3246.

Recommendations of the Renuka Ray Committee on the Working of the Central Social Welfare Board (LVI), 2904—06.

Regional Colleges for Multi purpose School Teacher (LVII), 3873-74.

Regional Forest Research Centre at Jabalpur (LVI), 440.

Regional hospital at Kurasia (LVII), 4215.

PANGARKAR, SHRI: contd.

Removal of fish plates (LVII), 3659-60.

Removal of zonal restrictions (LVII), 5416.

Report by U.N. Expert on Bombay Port (LVI), 1482-83.

Reservation clerks on W. Railway (LVI), 426.

Revision of lists of S.C. and S.T. and Backward Classes (LVI), 1988.

Road Board at Centre (LVI), 1459-60.

Robberies on S. Railway (LVI), 426.

Rural Electrification Programme in Maharashtra during Second Plan (LVI), 2642-43.

Safe deposit vaults at railway stations (LVII), 5423.

Scientific Research in Maharashtra (LVI), 2957.

Second Shipyard at Cochin (LVI), 398.

Seizure of Goods (LVI), 2956.

Seed farms (LVI), 425.

Sheet Glas_s Plant at Hyderabad (LVI), 2288.

Shifting of Headquarters of North Western Circle of Archaeological Department (LVII), 4837.

Ships for transport of foodgrains to U.S.A. (LVII), 6383.

Ships from Poland (LVI), 374.

Sholapur Spinning and Weaving Mills (LVIII), 7937-38.

Shortage of Soft Coke in Maharashtra (LVII), 5775.

Silk Industry in Mysore (LVIII), 7034.

Small industrial units in Bihar (LVI), 1208.

Small scale industries in Maharasl tra (LVI), 1207-08.

Smuggling of ganja (LVI), 811.

Special trains for pilgrims on Central Railway (LVII), 3536-37.

Stadia on Railways (LVII), 5424.

- PANGARKAR, SHRI: contd.
 - State Trading Corporation (LVI), 83.
 - Steam coal for Maharashtra (LVI), 810-11.
- ♦Steel production in Ordnance Factories (LVI), 2928.
 - Steel Re-rolling Mills in M.P. (LVI), 2955.
 - Study of social and economic life in M.P. villages (LVII), 4807.
 - Sugar Factories (LVIII) 7392-93.
 - Sugar factories in Andhra Pradesh (LVI), 2640-41.
 - Sugar factories in Maharashtra (LVI) 2642.
 - Sui Gas from Pakistan (LVI), 728.
 - Supply of Rice to Maharashtra (LVIII), 7312.
- Telegraph Offices in Madhya Pradesh (LVI), 1527-28.
- Telephone Exchange, Poona (LVII), 3658-59.
- Teleprinter Factory (LVII), 3530.
- Theft of railway property (LVII), 5423-24
- Trade delegation (LVII), 5129.
- Trade with South East Asian Countries (LVII), 4186-87.
- Triple-Benefit scheme for Teachers (LVII), 3881-82.
- Tuition fees in nursery schools in Delhi (LVII), 4836-37.
- Underground Mines of Korba Coalfields (LVII), 5774-75.
- Vijnan Mandirs (LVI), 854-55.
- Village Housing Project Scheme in Maharashtra, (LVII), 6124.
- Violation of Code of Discipline (LVII) 6121-22.
- Wage Board for Jute industry (LVII), 6983—85.

- Water coolers at stations on Central Railway (LVII) 6396.
- Wage structure in coal mines (LVI), 15—17.
- Water supply for Dhond (Maharashtra), (LVII), 6450.
- West German investmene in India (LVI), 789.
- Work and orientation centres in Maharashtra (LVI), 89.
- Workers' education centres (LVI), 89.
- World Bank loan for Railways (LVI), 405.

PANIGRAHI, SHRI CHINTAMONI:

- A.I.R. station at Cuttack (LVI), 4236-37.
- Agreement with CARE for free midday meals to primary school children in Kerala (LVII), 4784.
- Aid for students' tours in Orissa (LVI), 1962-63.
- Aid to Theatre Organisations in Orissa (LVIII), 7756.
- Ancient monuments in Orissa (LVI), 2062-63.
- Anti-India statements of Ayub in America (LVI), 76-77.
- Arms aid to Pakistan by U.S.A. (LVI) 32-36.
- Assistance to flood victims in Orissa (LVI), 760.
- Balimela Project (LVI), 484.
- Bharat Sewak Samaj in Orissa (LVIII), 7070.
- Bhubaneswar Station (LVI), 2741.
- Bifurcation of double-member constituencies (LVII) 4752.
- Black pepper and cardamom cultivation in Orissa (LVII), 5430-31.

- PANIGRAHI, SHRI CHINTAMONI: contd.
 - Bolani Ores Ltd. (LVI), 2062.
 - Booking of goods at Banspani station (LVII), 6448-49.
 - Cantonment near Bhubaneswar (LVI) 8015.
 - Cement for Orissa (LVI), 95-96.
 - Census in Seraikella and Kharswan (Bihar) (LVI), 909.
 - Coal for Orissa (LVI), 2959-60.
 - Coconut Research Station in Orissa (LVI) 1634,
 - Coir industry in Orissa (LVII), 6126-27.
 - Commission on Scheduled areas and Scheduled Tribes (LVIII), 6688.
 - Construction of rail link from Talcher to Barsua (LVII), 5463.
 - Cooperative Development in Orissa (LVII), 4549.
 - Cultivable waste land in the country (LVII), 3533-34.
 - Cuttack Goods Shed (LVIII), 7317.
 - Dearness allowance to Primary School Teachers (LVI), 1989.
 - Defence buildings in Charbatia (Orissa) (LVI) 2055.
 - Delivery of Mails at Bhubaneshwar Post Office (LVIII), 7378-79.
 - Development of Railways in Cuttack Malgodam Area (LVI), 529.
 - Divisional Headquarters at Khurda Road, Orissa (LVII), 3618.
 - Double Line from Nirgundi to Khurda Road (LVII), 4545.
 - Drinking water facilities at Banspani station (LVII), 6449.
 - Eastern Zonal Council (LVII), 3951-
 - Eastern Zonal Council (LVIII), 6711.
 - Eastern Zonal Council (LVIII), 7665.

- PANIGRAHI, SHRI CHINTAMONI: contd.
 - Educated unemployed in Origin (LVII), 5180.
 - Emoluments of secondary teachess of Orissa (LVII), 4877.
 - Expansion of Banspani station. (LVII), 6449-50.
 - Export of Ferro-Manganese to the U.S.A. (LVIII), 8029-30.
 - Export of iron ore (LVII), 5181.
 - Export of iron ore to Czechoslovakia (LVII), 6160.
 - Export of manganese ore (LVII), 5180-81.
 - Export traffic of Manganese and Iron Ore (LVIII), 7370-71.
 - Extra-departmental employees of P. & T. (LVII), 3485-88.
 - Farrakka Barrage (LVI), 3201—8. (LVIII), 7361.
 - Fertilizer for Coconut Plants (LVIII), 736.
 - Films Clubs in Utkal University y (LVI) 2068.
 - Fishing Vessels (LVII), 5784.
 - Flood Control in Orissa (LVII), 3607-08.
 - Funds for the Welfare of S.C. in Orissa (LVII), 5839-40.
 - Game Sanctuary in Orissa (LVII), 3624.
 - Gatiswar temple in Orissa (LVI), 3021-22.
 - Grants to Utkal University (LVII), 5829.
 - Heavy structurals and vessels (LVI), 3239-40.
 - Heavy structurals and vessels (LVI), 31-32.
 - Hirakud reservoir (LVI), 1516-17.
 - Houses for Municipal scavengers in Orissa (LVI), 823.
 - Hydro-electric and irrigation projects in Orissa (LVII), 3632.
 - Indo-Pak, Conference of Rehabilitation Minister (LVII), 5098.
 - Industrial estate at Jagatpur (Orissa) (LVII), 4220-21.

- PANIGRAHI, SHRI CHINTAMONI: contd.
 - Industrial estates in Orissa (LVII), 4242.
 - Industries in Dandakaranya (LVII), 6158-59.
- International Sugar Council (LVI), 1471, 1472.
 - Invalid votes in mid-term elections in Orissa (LVI), 866-67.
 - Iron ore for Rourkela Steel Plant (LVIII), 6767.
 - Iron ore in Mohindergarh (LVII), 3833.
 - Fron ore mines in Orissa (LVII), 4877-78.
 - Iron sheets for Orissa (LVII), 4810.
 - Irrigation potential of Minor irrigation works (LVII), 3631-32.
 - Kargali Washery (LVII), 3858-59.
 - Konarak Temple in Orissa (LVII), 4839.
- Labour and social service camps in Orissa (LVII), 3919-20.
 - Land for agricultural workers (LVIII), 8031-32.
 - Land reforms (LVI), 114.
 - Loan for Calcutta-Cuttack highway (LVI), 1632-33.
 - Local Development works in Orissa (LVI), 1241.
 - Loan and grant to Utkal University (LVI), 309.
 - Loan to International Control Commission for Laos (LVI), 18-19.
 - Mangalore and Tuticorin ports (LVII) 3521-22.
 - Medical College, Cuttack (Orissa)
 (LVII) 5475.
 - Minor irrigation projects for Orism in Third Plan (LVI), 1630.
 - Muchkund Project (LVI), 2634-35.
 - Murder in a passenger train (LVI), 2606—08.

- PANIGRAHI, SHRI CHINTAMONI: contd.
 - Naraj and Tikerapada dame in Oriasa (LVII), 3606.
 - National Highways and Bridges in Orissa (LVII), 4455.
 - New Sugar Factories in Origon (LVIII), 7318.
 - Open-Air Theatres in Orissa (LVI), 823-24.
 - Orissa Agrico Ltd. (LVI), 1272,
 - Orissa and Third Five Year Plan (LVIII) 7977—79.
 - Orissa Mining Corporation (LVII), 3878-79.
 - P. & T. colony at Bhubaneswar (LVII), 3604-05.
 - Paradip port (LVII), 6405-06.
 - Pig iron for Orissa (LVIII), 6734.
 - Pilot Co-operative Farms (LVI), 483.
 - Pilot project in Orissa (LVII), 4870-71.
 - Pipli-Konarak All weather road (LVII), 3623.
 - Plane owned by Hindustan Steel Ltd. (LVIII), 7708.
 - Playgrounds in Orissa (LVI), 2988.
 - Post-Matric scholarships to Back-ward Classes (LVI), 883.
 - Post-Matric Scholarships to Children of School Teachers (LVII), 5736—40.
 - Post Offices in Orissa (LVIII), 7360.
 - Post Offices in rented buildings (LVII), 5468-69.
 - Post offices in rural areas of Orissa (L'III), 5465.
 - Precision Instruments Factory (LVIII) 8005.
 - Prices or rice and paddy in Orissa (LVI), 2686-87.
 - Price of sugar in Orissa (LVI), 528.
 - Primary education in Origon (LVIII), 6710.
 - Primary School Teachers in Orissa (LVI), 865-66.
 - Production of coconut and arecanut in Orissa (LVI), 2732.

PANIGRAHL SHRI CHINTAMONI: contd.

Public relations in iron and steel industry (LVI), 3230-31.

Public sector projects (LVI), 1275.

Purchase of palaces of ex-rulers (LVII), 3843.

Quarters for P. & T. employees (LVI), 2736.

Railway Hostel at Cuttack (LVI), 2721-22

Railway link for Sukinda Mining Area (LVI), 533.

Reclamation of Revine land (LVII), 4511-12.

Rehabilitation of Tibetan Refugees (LVI), 2310-11.

Report of Hindu Religious Endowments commission (LVII), 385.

Report of the Orissa Flood Enquiry Committee (LVI), 483.

Requirements of States for rehabilitation of flood victims 4868-69

Re-rolling industries in Orissa (LVI), 824-25.

Resettling of Tibetan refugees Orissa (LVI), 158.

Resumption of train services between Howrah and Waltair (LVI), 1499-1500.

Rourkela Steel Plant (LVI) 796. 3027-28; (LVII), 3865.

Rourkela Township (LVI), 715.

Rural electrification in Orissa (LVII), 5476.

Rural Water Supply Schemes Orissa (LVI), 2736-37.

Sale of Khadi through Panchayats Samitis (LVII), 4141-42

Scholarships to children of political sufferers in Orissa (LVI), 825.

School hostels in Orissa (LVI), · 1962.

Science Clubs in Orissa (LVI), 2067.

Secondary education (LVIII), 6711-12. in Orissa

Setting up of Rural University (LVI), 401.

PANIGRAHI, SHRI CHINTAMONI: contd.

Settlement of Tibetan Refugees in Madhya Pradesh (LVI), 158-159.

Site for Vamsadhara Project (LVI). 1571-72.

Small scale handloom industries in Orissa (LVI), 157.

Spare parts for Rourkela Steel Plant (LVII), 3960-61.

Special tribal blocks (LVI), 1976-77

Staff Quarters for Income-tax Employees at Cuttack (LVII), 5838-39.

State Museum at Bhubaneshwar (LVI), 2063.

Students Homes, Clubs and Health Centres (LVII), 5839.

T.B. in Orissa (LVII), 4552.

Tagore Centenary Celebrations Orissa (LVIII), 6753-54.

Third Finance Commission (LVI). 867.

Third Plan and Orissa (LVII), 5173-

Third Plan and Orissa (LVII), 5171-74.

Tibetan refugees (LVI), 1125, 1127,

Tibetan refugees settled in Mysore (LVI), 157-158.

Tube-wells in Orissa (LVII), 6442.

Underbridge at Cuttack (LVIII), 7358

Unsold stock of handloom goods (LVI), 156-157.

Upper Sileru Project (LVI), 2804-

Vamsadhara Project (LVII) 4460-61.

Visit of Union Ministers to Orissa (LVI), 865.

Welfare of Adivasis and Harijans (LVIII), 7664-65. Welfare of S.C. and S.T. in Orissa

(LVII), 3957.

Debates

D.S.G. (General), 1961-62 (LVII), 5298----5304.

Floods in Orissa (C.A.), 3086.

Flood situation (M) (LVII), 5992-6000.

PANIGRAHI, SHRI CHINTAMONI: contd.

Mineral Concession Rules (M) (LVIII), 7537—47.

Religious Trusts Bill:

Extension of time for presentation of Report of J.C. (LVII), 5205.

PANNA LAL SHRI:

Panel for Section Officers (LVIII), 6776-77.

PARMAR, SHRI K. U.;

Electrification of Anmedabad-Baroda Line (LVI), 514-15.

Film on removal of untouchability (LVI), 108,

Oil near Gujerat (LVI), 1872-74.

Refinery in Cambay region (LVII), 4789-90.

Shortage of coal in Gujarat (LVI), 757-58.

Textile Industry in Gujerat (LVI), 1263.

PARULEKAR, SHRI:

Merchant vessels (LVII), 6431.

Pencillin and streptomycin (LVIII), 7945.

Price of Salt sold to Japan (LVIII), 7022.

Tarapore Atomic Power Project (LVIII), 7954-55.

PARVATHI KRISHNAN, SHRIMATI:

Appellate Courts for former French possessions in India (LVII), 5106.

Cheating cases on Northern Railway (LVI), 384-85.

Conference of Uncommitted Nations (LVI), 68-69.

Foreign exchange rules (LVI), 1883.

Implementation of Indo-Pak Agreement (LVI), 1188-89.

Loans and grants to India from Japan (LVI), 745.

Muslim Convention in Delhi (LVI), 771.

National Council for Women's Education (LVI), 1885—90.

PARVATHI KRISHNAN, SHRIMATI: contd.

Post-matric Scholarships to Children of School Teachers (LVII) 5737.

Proposal to reorganise banks (LVI), 2010.

Situation in Punjab (LVIII), 7997—8001.

Debates

Breach in the bund of the Jumna (A.M.) (LVII), 4255.

Indian Railways (Amendment)
Bill:

Consid, as reported by S.C. (LVIII), 6941—43.

Indian Railways (Amendment)
Bill:

Consid. Cl. 7173, 7175-77.

Newspaper (Price and Page) Continuance Bill:

Consid. (LVII), 6233-37.

Third Five Year Plan (M) 4355---

Debates

PATEL, SHRI N. N.:

Dadra and Nagar Haveli Bill:

Consid. (LVI), 2819-21.

PATEL, SHRI P. R.:

Investigations re: Ruby General Insurance Company (LVII), 7613.

Debates

Dadra and Nagar Haveli Bill:

Consid. (LVI), 2796—98.

PATIL, SHRI RAJESHWAR:

Central Fertilizer Pool (LVI), 1503-4.

Oil in Gandhinagar (LVI), 888-89.

Precision Instruments Factory. (LVIII), 8005.

PATIL, SHRI S. K:

Debates

Indian Council of Agricultural Research (Election) (LVII), 3669-70.

Production, distribution, export and price-fixation of Sugar (Dis.) (LVI), 1428—44,

PATIL SHRI U. L.

Debates

Collapse of earthen dam at panshet (AM) (LVI), 175.

*Constitution (Tenth Amendment)
Bill:

Consid. (LVI), 2132-35.

PATTABHIRAMAN, SHRI C. R.:

Constitution (Amendment) Bill (amendment of Article 226) by Shri C. R. Pattabhi Raman:

Consid. (LVI), 3114-19.

PRABHAKAR, SHRI NAVAL:

Allotment of plots (LVI), 846-47.

Block Development Committees in Delhi (LVII), 4543-44.

Books for primary schools (LVI), 2931.

Brick-Kilns (LVI), 469.

Charitable scholarships in Delhi (LVI) 847.

Chemical fertilizers (LVI), 469-70. Circle Panchayats of Delhi (LVI), 4608.

Compulsory primary education in Delhi (LVI), 850.

Consolidation of land holdings in Delhi (LVII), 5458.

Control of chit funds in Delhi (LVI), 1890—92.

Crops in Delhi (LVI), 463-64.

Delhi farmers (LVI), 464.

Delhi Municipal Corporation (LVII), 5827.

Delhi school students seeking admission (LVI), 746-47.

Development areas in Delhi (LVII), 4475.

Development Block of Delhi (LVI), 495.

Development of Jhil Kuranjia (Geeta Colony) (LVI), 116.

Development works in Delhi (LVI), 467-68.

Documentary film on Himalayan lakes (LVII), 4237-38.

Draft Master Plan for Delhi (LVI), 360—62

Drain No. 8 in Punjab (LVI), 403-404.

Export of Indian plants (LVI), 2671

PRABHAKAR, SHRI NAVAL: contd.

Express Delivery System (LVI), 1456—58.

Faction in Delhi villages (LVI), 408.

Family Planning in Delhi (LVII), 2603-04.

Fare from Delhi to Shahdara (LVI),

Fire in Central Secretariat Premises (LVI), 1167-68.

Forest Development in Dellai (LVII) 4533-34.

Fruit preservation in Delhi (LVII), 3602-03.

Gastro Enterities in Delhi (LVI), 2585—88.

Government Higher Secondary Schools in Delhi (LVI), 849.

Heavy Electricals Ltd., Bhopal (LVI), 2286-87.

Hindi Encyclopaedia (LVIII), 7620-7622.

Holiday homes (LVI), 1562-63.

Horticulture in Delhi (LVII), 3601-02.

Hunger strike by Members of Lady Hardinge Medical College and Hospital Employees' Union (LVI), 1559.

India Office Library (LVI), 709—12. Indian commercial firms in Pakistan (LVI), 22—26.

Industrial survey of Delhi (LVI), 1204.

Junior Technical Schools in Delhi (LVI), 1996-97.

Khadi and Village Industries Exhibition in Delhi (LVI), 2292-93.

Lt. Governor for Delhi (LVI),

Land for industrialists in Delhi (LVII), 3957.

Loan to U.P. for development of fruit production (LVI), 1564-65.

Low cost scooters (LVI), 3213.

Manure for Delhi farmers (LVI)

Manure for Delhi farmers (LVI), 2690.

Mental hospital at Shahdara (Delhi) (LVII), 5393—95.

Merit scholarships for public t Delhi students (LVI) 847. PRABHAKAR, SHRI NAVAL: contd.

Mid-day feeding to Delhi students (LVI), 1999.

Najafgrah lake in Delhi (LVII), 3600-01.

New schools in Delhi (LVI),

Newsprint factory in Kangra District (LVI), 1138-40.

Northern Zonal Council Meeting (LVI), 797-98.

One and two naya paisa coins in Banras (LVI), 1979-80.

Open scholarships to Delhi school students (LVI), 848-49.

Ownership rights of shops in Sarojini Market (LVI), 2360.

Panchayats and Panchayat Samities in Union Territory of Delhi (LVII), 5441.

Post-matric scholarships in Delhi (LVI), 1996.

Poultry Centres in Delhi (LVI), 465-66.

Power connections to industries in Delhi (LVI), 2716-17.

Private Schools in Delhi (LVIII), 6728.

Rabi crop in Delhi (LVI), 2691.

Radio sets in Delhi villages (LVI), 3294.

Rains and Gale in Delhi (LVIII), 7643-44.

Recreation centres in Government colonies, Delhi (LVI), 855.

Rest house for Tibetans in New Delhi (LVIII), 6730.

Rourkela Steel Plants (LVI), 796.

Rural Industrial Estates in Delhi (LVI), 2279-80.

Scholarships in industrial schools of Delhi (LVI), 848.

Scholarships to Scheduled Caste students in Delhi (LVI), 1997.

Service of beef in Ashoka Hotel (LVI), 2350.

Sikkim House in Delhi (LVI), 1241-42.

PRABHAKAR, SHRI NAVAL: contd.

Small-pox cases in Delhi (LVI), 1509-11.

Stadia for school children (LVI), 2018-19.

Strike in Durgapur Steel Plant (LVI), 2943.

Suggestions for improvement of Delhi Railway station (LVII), 3601.

Teaching through television (LVI), 1165-66.

Telephone in Post Office Delivery Zone-15 (LVI), 464-65.

Television (LVII), 6156.

Three polytechnics for Delhi (LVI), 1912-13.

Training camps (LVI), 466.

Transfer of Displaced Persons colonies to Delhi Municipal Corporation (LVI), 117-118.

Treatment of animals (LVI), 465.

Unauthorised colonies in Delhi (LVII), 3899-3900.

Vigilance department in Delhi Administration (LVI), 2990.

Wheeled carts for sweepers in Delhi (LVI), 1997—99.

Yamuna Boat Tragedy (LVI), 919-20.

Zoological Park in Delhi (LVI), 1521-22,

Debates

Delhi Municipal Corporation (Amendment) Bill:

Consid. 7464—72

Report of Commissioner for Scheduled Castes and Scheduled Tribes (M) (LVI), 622—29.

PUNNOOSE, SHRI:

AVRO 748 (LVIII), 6655-58.

Ban on communal parties (LVI), 722—26.

Coconut oil extracting machine (LVI).

PUNNOOSE, SHRI: contd.

Conference of Chief State Electoral Officers (LVI), 746.

Conference of Uncommitted Nations (LVI), 68-69.

Defective oil pipeline (LVI), 735-36.

Drug plants (LVI), 1195.

Fleet Air Arm Base (LVI), 767.

Heavy Electrical Plants (LVI), 3239-40

Iduky Hydro-electric Project in Kerala (LVI), 370—72.

Indo-U.S.A. Air Services (LVI), 1508-09.

Industrial project (LVII), 6113-14.

Manufacture of Transformers (LVII), 4170-71.

Marine diesel engine (LVIII), 6979-80.

National Council for Women's Education (LVI), 1885—90.

Oil Exploration (LVII), 3827.

Oil exploration agreement with B.O.C. (LVI), 786-87.

Peace corps for India (LVI), 77-78.

Production of small cars (LVI),

Second Shipyard (LVI), 461-62.

4-7.

Second Shipyard at Cochin (LVI), 398.

Seizure of traveller's cheques (LVI),

Small scale industries (LVII), 5117-18.

Sports in Kerala (LVII), 5749.

Steel re-rolling mill for Kerala (LVIII), 6732.

Thermal Electric Generating Plants (LVIII), 7340-41.

R

RADHA RAMAN, SHRI:

Agriculturists from U.S.A. (LVII), 4536-37.

Air violation by Chinese (LVI), 733-34.

RADHA RAMAN, SHRI: contd.

All India Mineral Advisory Board (LVI), 769-70.

Automatisation of Telephone Exchanges (LVI), 372.

Availability of Data obtained from space flights (LVII), 3819—21

Ban on Obcene Cinema posters (LVII), 3861.

Central Industrial Extension Training Institute (LVII), 6061—65.

Chinese incursions (LVI), 78-79

Commissions of Inquiry on Assam Riots (LVI), 791-92.

Committee for sub-dividing large plots in Delhi (LVI), 2239—42.

Community Centres in Government Servants' Colonies (LVII), 6084.

Conference of Uncommitted Nations (LVI), 68-69.

Constitution House (LVI), 37-38.

Construction technique in rural housing (LVI), 3191—94.

Defective construction of ship 'Haldia' (LVI), 1516.

De-Jure Transfer of Pondicherry (LVI) 1183.

Diplomatic relations with North and South Korea (LVI), 1231.

Disarmament talks (LVII), 5073-74.

Face lift to Delhi's historic monuments (LVI), 1877-78.

Financial problems outstanding between Indian and Pakistan (LVIII), 7618—7620

Fundamental rights of Hindus in Pakistan (LVIII), 8019-20.

Heart Foundation in India (LVI), 2577—79.

Imports from Asian countries (LVI), 3254

Indian team to Congo (LVII), 5714—16.

Insurance of Ships against war risk (LVI), 2895—97.

RADHA RAMAN, SHRI; contd.

International Heart Foundation (LVI) 2622.

Land in Delhi (LVI), 740-41.

Legislative Council in Nagar Haveli (LVII), 4211-12.

Loan to International Control Commission for Laos (LVI), 17—19.

Locust invasion (LVI), 449.

Mineral deposits in Baroda (LVIII), 6720-21.

Muslim population in Assam (LVI), 734-35.

National coal Development Corporation (LVIII), 6637—41.

National Register of Sanskrit Scholars (LVI), 1902-03.

Nepalese trade delegation (LVI), 1200-01.

New schools in Delhi (LV1), 1984-85.

Norwegian - Indian Agreement (LVI), 1541.

Oil refineries (LVI), 1905-06.

Power signals on railways (LVII), 3565.

Raid by Pakistanis on India border (LVI), 3206-07.

Rain and Silt Observation Stations in Sikkim and Bhutan (LVI), 2653.

Reorganisation of External Affairs Ministry (LVI), 53.

Reorganisation of U.N. Secretariat (LVI), 1162.

Report of Chinese and Indian Officials (LVI), 1159.

Research in space flights (LVII), 4822.

Research to improve quality of soap (LVII), 4210-11.

Salt industry (LVI), 110-11.

School Health Scheme in Delhi (LVII), 5485—37.

Science Museum in Delhi (LVI), 2903-04.

RADHA RAMAN, SHRI; contd.

Slum-clearance in Delhi (LVI), 3231.

Soap Manufacturers (LVI), 2327-28. Space research (LVI), 769.

Telecommunication Engineers' visit to foreign countries (LVI), 402.

Teleprinters manufactured in India (LVII), 5459-60.

Tibetan refugees (LVI), 1121—28.

Trade Agreement with Mexico (J.VI), 1160.

Trade with Goa (LVI), 3254-55.

Trade with Russia (LVI), 1230.

Two Engineering Colleges in Delhi (LVI), 701—07.

UNESCO Scheme for compulsory primary education in Asia (LVI), 729-30.

Uniform rate of tax on printing industry (LVII), 3901.

Use of Gas for Domestic purposes in Delhi (LVI), 1476-77.

Debate

Contributory Health Service Scheme (withdrown) (LVIII), 8210—15

Delhi Municipal Corporation (Amendment) Bill:

Consid., (LVIII), 7450-58.

RAGHUBIR SAHAI SHRI:

Cooperative credit (LVII), 6366

Debate

Indian Penal Code (Amendment)
Bill:

Consid (LVII), 5960-65.

Third Five Year Plan (M), (LVII), 4108, 4115.

RAGHUNATH SINGH, SHRI:

Airmen held captive by Naga rebels (LVI), 1136-37.

Anti-Indian activities by Pakistan (LVI), 1918.

Archaeological excavations by Allahabad Universities (LVI), 897.

Arms aid to Pakistan by U.S.A. (LVI), 32-36.

- RAGHUNATH SINGH, SHRI; contd.
 - Arrest of Chinese and Pakistanis without passports (LVIII), 7692-93.
 - Assault on Prof. Shenoy at Georgetown (LVII), 5169.
 - Assessment of progress made by public sector enterprises (LVI), 2365-66.
 - Availability of water in Rajasthan (LVI), 2580—82,
 - AVRO 748 (LVIII), 6658.
 - Building of road by Pakistan in Kashmir (LVII), 6111.
 - Cambay Crude Oil (LVI), 2920.
 - Chinese in India (LVI), 748.
 - Cholera (LVI), 519.
 - Coal movement (LVI) 696-701.
 - Collections under small savings (LVI) 893.
 - Construction of hospitals under Employees' State Insurance Corporation (LVI), 2258
 - Construction of ships by the Hindustan Shipyard (LVII), 5378.
 - Consumption of sugar (LVI), 2734-35.
 - Contraband opium (LVIII), 7709.
 - Convention of Khaksars (LVI), 1993-94.
 - Copper mines in Sikkim (LVII), 4782-83.
 - Cotton mills in Jammu and Kashmir (LVI), 150-51.
 - Dearth of engineers in Army (LVI), 3034.
 - Defective oil pipeline (LVI), 735-36.
 - Defence of Sikkim (LVII), 6134.
 - Dehydration of lichis (LVI), 1623,
 - Development of Bhutan (LVII), 5080-84.
 - East Pakistan Riots (LVI) 2298.
 - European common market (LVI), 1147—53.
 - Export of bullocks to Pakistan (LVI), 3303.

- RAGHUNATH SINGH, SHRI: contd.
 - Export of sugar (LVI), 349-57.
 - Exports to Pakistan (LVI), 1120.
 - Express delivery system (LVI), 1458.
 - Fire in Port Lighter in Cochin Port (LVII) 3516-17.
 - Fire in Pure Jharia Colliery (LVI), 1909-10.
 - Firing by Pakistanis (LVI), 1179-80.
 - Foreign collaboration of oil exploration (LVII), 3933.
 - Foreign exchange rules (LVI), 1884.
 - Goa (LVI), 1170.
 - Gold mines in Bangalore (LVIII), 6751-52.
 - Handing over maintenance of roads to Sikkim Government (LVIII), 7073
 - Heart stoppage by deep freezing (LVII), 5406-07.
 - Helicopters from U.S.A. (LVI), 1936.
 - Hostels for Harijan students + (LVIII), 6763-64.
 - Hotel accommodation in India (LVI), 2601—03.
 - Houses constructed by troops (LVI), 2043-44.
 - I.AF. Dakota Crash in Congo (LVII), 5823-24.
 - I.A.S. and I.P.S. Cadres (LVII), 5725.
 - I.N.S. 'Hamla' (LVI), 2984.
 - Import of cement from Pakistan (LVII), 4245-46.
 - Import of rock phosphate from Jordan (LVI), 2284-85.
 - Import of steel under barter system (LVII), 4881.
 - India Office Library (LVI), 709—12.
 Indian Units in Congo (LVI), 693—95.
 - Indo-Pakistan Trade Agreement (LVII), 5183.
 - Indo-Soviet Cultural Pact (LVI), 2043.

- RAGHUNATH SINGH, SHRI: contd.
 - Indus Water Treaty (LVI), 1468.
 - Influx of Minority Community from Pakistan (LVII), 4174.
 - Inland water transport rates (LVI), 409-10.
- Insurance of Ships against War Risk (LVI), 2896.
 - International Indian Ocean Expedition (LVII), 5752.
 - J. & K. alternative national highway (LVI) 2679.
 - Kalinga Plane disappearance (LVII) 3628.
 - Licensing of River Crafts (LVII), 4480.
 - Loss of Govt. Securities (LV1), 911-12.
 - Manufacture of tanks (LVI), 791.
 - Manuscripts of Rajatarangni and other books (LVI), 3008-09.
 - Military help to flood affected states (LVII), 4785.
 - Ministers visit to Jammu and Kashmir (LVI), 3033-34.
- Muslim population in Assam (LVI), 734-35.
 - Naga hostiles (LVI), 56-57.
 - Nagaland interim body (LVIII), 7072-73.
 - New instrument to record earthquakes (LVIII), 6689-81.
 - New sugar factories (LVII), 4561.
 - Nilkantha expedition (LVI), 758-59.
 - North Sikkim Highway (LVII), 4856.
 - O.N.G.C. maps missing (LVI) 756.
 - Oil exploration by private companies (LVI) 1894
 - Oil pipeline (LVI), 1942-43.
 - Oil Tanker Run Aground (LVII), 4569.
 - Paddy seed (LVII), 5479-80.
 - Pakistanis detained at Palam Airport (LVIII), 6763-64.
 - Pakistanis in India (LVII), 4857-58.
 - Panel for Section Officers (LVIII), 6776-77.
 - Permanent Indus Commission (LVI), 1468.

- RAGHUNATH SINGH, SHRI: contd.
 - Pilgrims route to Badrinath (LVI), 2723-24.
 - Price of cotton (LVII), 6155-56.
 - Price of petroleum products (LVII), 3880.
 - Prohibition (LVII), 5709.
 - Purchase of aircraft from Air-India International (LVI) 798.
 - Purchase of arms by India from U.S.A. (LVI), 1179.
 - Purchase of Indian Coaches by Argentina (LVI), 1485.
 - Release of Indian Nationals held in Tibet (LVIII), 7939.
 - Renewal of railway tracks (LVII), 6356.
 - Reorganisation of U.N. Secretariat (LVI), 1162.
 - Repatriation of Hajis (LVI), 2283-84.
 - Report by U.N. Expert on Bombay Port (LVI), 1483.
 - Restrictions on Indians in Burma (LVII), 5087—92.
 - Rourkela Steel Plants (LVI), 796.
 - Sangeet Natak Akademi (LVII), 5767.
 - Scholarships for students in India for Commonwealth students (LVII) 3861-62.
 - Setting up of a Diesel Locomotive Factory at Varanasi (LVII), 4560-61.
 - Shipping freight rates (LVII), 6381.
 - Shipping Shortage for Movement of Coal (LVII) 4476-77.
 - Shipping tonnage during Third Plan (LVI), 345
 - Shortage of billets (LVI), 763-64.
 - 'Smugglers' (LVII), 3950.
 - Smuggling by a Swiss national (LVI), 914-15.
 - Smuggling of foodgrains into Tibet (LVI), 50.
 - Steel Wool Factory in Nagpur (LVII), 5171

RAGHUNATH SINGH, SHRI: contd.

Surgarcane price arrea's (LVIII), 7369.

Supersonic Aircraft (LVI), 780.

Survey Vessel 'Haldia' (LVIII), 7293.

Tea Export (LVIII) 7269-71.

Thermal Plants at Kanpur (LVII), 6433

Third Asian Railway Conference (LVII) 3623-24.

Tibetan refugees (LVI) 1121—28.

Trade Commission in Kuwait (LVI), 1265-66.

Transfer of Berubari (LVI), 79-80.

U.K. Probe on Influx of Indian Immigrants (LVIII), 6994—97.

U.P.-Bihar boundary (LVIII), 6633.

U.S. loan for Boeing to A.I.I. (LVI), 3911.

Unclaimed Money in Indian Banks (LVII), 5823.

Water supply in Delhi (LVI), 526.

Debates

Alleged Pakistani infiltration into Assam (A.M.) (LVI), 169.

Ban on employment of retired Government servants (Res.) (LVI), 1840—46.

Block closure by Indian Jute Mills Association (C.A.) (LVI), 2401.

Dadra and Nagar Haveli Bill:

Int. (LVI), 1659.

Fixation of Price of Foodgrains Bill by Shri Jhulan Sinha:

Consid., (LVI), 3172-74.

Consid. (withdrawn) (LVII), 6545-47.

Flood situation (M) (LVII), 6035—37.

Debates

RAGHURAMAIAH, SHRI:

Collapse of bridge over Teesta (St.) (LVIII), 8094-95.

D.S.G. (General), 1961-62 General Dis. (LVII), 5868-69. RAGHURAMAIAH, SHRI; contd.

Deaths due to collapse of rope bridge over the river Teesta (A.M.) (LVIII), 7103, 7105.

Representation of the People (Amendment) Bill:

Consid. as reported by S. C. (LVIII), 6819-20.

Debates

RAHMAN, SHRI M. H.:

Report of Aligarh Muslim University
Enquiry Committee (adopted)
(M), (LVI), 1683—1703.

Debates

RAI, SHRIMATI SOHADRABAI:

Funds for rural electrification Third Plan (LVI), 2597.

Debates

RAJ BAHADUR, SHRI:

International Tourist Conferences (H.A.H. Dis.) (LVIII), 6961—68.

Strike by workers in the Hindustan Shipyard, Vizagapatnam (C.A.) (LVI), 2076-77.

RAJENDRA SINGH, SHRI:

Airmen held captive by Naga rebels (LVI), 1136-37.

Anti-Fraud Inspectors on Railways (LVII) 3656.

Assault on Prof. Shenoy at Georgetown (LVII), 5169.

Bhakra power to Delhi (LVI), 2657.

Cement plants (LVI) 2382-83.

Coal movement (LVI), 696-701.

Communal and linguistic harmon in India (LVI), 841-42.

Complaints against doctors in C.H.S.
Dispensaries, New Delhi (LVI).
494

Education of children of Government employees (LVIII), 7617.

- RAJENDRA SINGH, SHRI: contd.
 - Enquiry Committee on survey of India (LVI), 786.
 - European common market (LVI), 1147—53.
 - Export of sugar (LVI) 349-57.
- Farraka Barrage (LVI), 3201-06.
 - Fire in Pure Jharia Colliery (LVI), 1909-10.
 - Firing by Pakistani troops (LVI), 82-83.
- Foreign currency (LVIII), 6688-89.
- Fourth Steel Plant (LVI), 1927.
- Gold deposits in Kerala (LVI), 1922-23.
- Heavy Electricals Ltd., Bhopal (LVI), 2286-87.
- Indian staff employed by the Tanganyika Government (LVI), 3230.
- Industries in Nepal by Indian Businessmen (LVI), 80.
- Infiltration into J. & K. from Pakistan-occupied Kashmir (LVI),
 44.
- International Sugar Council (LVI), 1470-73.
- Investigations re: Ruby General Insurance Company (LVIII), 7613.
- Krishna Menon Committee on State Undertakings (LVI), 2342.
- Loading of wagons (LVI), 2658-59.
- Muslim population in Assam (LVI), 734-35.
- Oil in Ankleshwar (LVI), 922.
- Oil near Shahjahanpur (LVI), 800-01.
- One and two naya paisa coins in Banaras (LVI), 1979-80.
- Payment of Freight to Foreign Shipowners (LVII), 4477.
- Persian Gulf oil (LVI) 3028.
- Petroleum Information Bureau (LVI), 755.
- Pilferage of property (LVI), 150.
- Price of woollen yarns (LVI) 1163.

- RAJENDRA SINGH, SHRI: contd.
 - Public institutions in Delhi (LVI), 1992
 - Public Sector Undertakings (LVII), 4206-07.
 - Registered Co-operative Housing Societies (LVI), 1953-54.
 - Rehabilitation Finance Administration (LVII), 4862.
 - Retirement of Military Secretary in Army H.Q. (LVII), 5836.
 - Rourkela steel plant (LVI), 3027.
 - Settlement of East Pakistan Refugees in Dandakaranya (LVII), 5084—86.
 - Talks with Government Employees' Organisations (LVI), 38.

Debates

- Firing at Sonepur (A.M.) (LVI), 2754-55, 2758.
- Third Five Year Plan (M), 4409—15.

RAM GARIB SHRI:

- Allotment of 'G' type quarters (LVII), 4248-49.
- Assistant Mica Labour Welfare Officer (LVIII), 7038-39.
- Bicycles for class IV officers (LVII), 3965-66.
- Blanking off Alarm Chains (LVIII), 7283—87.
- Class IV staff quarters in Andrews Ganj (LVII), 4248.
- Cleaning of storm water drains in Vinay Nagar, New Delhi (LVI), 488-89.
- Clerk's Grade Examination (LVII), 3965.
- Coal and coke in Delhi (LYIII), 6811.
- Coal and coke quota for Delhi (LVIII) 6812.
- Compensation for victims of railway accidents (LVI), 2635.
- Conveyance Allowance (LVIII), 7735.
- Delivery of express and reply paid telegrams (LVII), 6386.
- Demolition of boundary walls in Lodi Colony (LVI), 1277.

RAM GARIB: contd.

Demolition of servants quarters on Akbar Road, New Delhi (LVI), 1277-78.

Enquiry into K. Ramarao's death (LVII), 4453—58.

Fans for 'H' type quarters (LVII), 5151-52.

Finalisation of pension cases (LVI), 2068-69.

Govt., schools in Delhi (LVII), 3967.

Government servants' Colonies (LVI), 162.

Govt. servants residential Colonies, New Delhi (LVI), 542

L.D.Cs., and U.D.Cs., (LVIII), 7730-31:

Land for retired Army personnel (LVI), 126-27.

Late Duty Allowance (LVI), 918-19, 1994-95.

Maternity and Child Welfare Centre at Kitchner Road, New Delhi (LVII), 4568-69.

Oil and general mills in Narela (LVI), 49.

Quarters constructed near Munirka village in New Delhi (LVI), 94.

Recruitment of office clerks in N. E. Railway (LVI), 1639.

Staff of the Defence Accounts Offices (LVIII), 6783-84.

Stipends in Delhi Govt. Schools (LVII), 3966.

Sunday and other holidays for civilian staff (LVI), 875.

Text Books of Delhi Schools (LVII), 5859-60.

Text book on social studies in Delhi schools (LVIII), 6715-16.

Two-roomed quarters for Class IV staff of Central Government (LVIII), 8061-62.

Unauthorised cultivation of tobacco (LVI), 918.

Unauthorized structures in Sarojini Nagar Market, New Delhi (LVI), 2380-81. RAM GARIB: contd.

Water tap etc., for class IV staff quarters on Panchkuin Road, New Delhi (LVI) 3303-04.

Debates

RAM SARAN, SHRI:

Bridge at Garhmukteshwar (LVIII), 7404-05.

Employees of the Indian Aid Mission, Nepal (LVIII) 7080.

Report of Commissioner for Scheduled Castes and Scheduled Tribes (M), (LVI), 663—69.

RAM SUBHAG SINGH, DR.:

Administrative Procedure (LVI), 1182-83.

Admission in polytechnics (LVI), 798-99.

Africanisation of services in Kenya (LVI), 3227.

Air services to U.S.A. (LVI), 386.

Air space violations by Pakistan (LVI), 2925-28

All India Education Service (LVI), 1931.

All India Super Grid for power generation (LVII), 3509-10.

Allowance to dependents of officers in Naga custody (LVII), 4784-85.

Amritsar Border (LVII), 5753.

Ankleshwar Oilfield (LVI), 803

Anti-India statements of Ayub in America (LVI), 76-77.

Appeal of P.M. to Services (LVI), 1193-94.

Arms aid to Pakistan by U.S.A. (LVI) 32—36.

Arrest of Pakistanis in Karimganj (LVI), 1963-64.

Ayurvedic hospital in Delhi during Third Plan (LVI), 1621-22.

Bank Deposits Insurance Scheme (LVI), 2891-92.

Banora colliery (LVI), 2372.

Baroda Oil Refinery (LVI), 784. Bhilai Steel Plant (LVII), 6782.

Bonus Commission (LVI), 2288-89.

Border areas (LVI), 1921

- RAM SUBHAG SINGH, DR.: contd.
 - Border violation by Pakistanis (LVI), 3191.
 - British Naval Doctor's visit to Ladakh (LVII), 5099-5101.
 - C.P.M.O. Company in Madhya Pradesh (LVIII), 6733-34.
 - Cachar riots (LVII), 3944.
 - Censorship of Indian telegrams in Pakistan (LVI), 1160
 - Central Housing Corporation (LVII), 6079—83.
 - Chair of Indian Studies, Trinidad (LVI) 2044-45.
 - Christian Missionary activities among Tibetan Refugees (LVI), 1945-46.
 - Closure of jute mills (LVI), 2281-82.
 - Commonwealth Finance Ministers' Conference (LVI), 784-85.
 - Condition in Goa (LVI), 2297.
 - Conference of Uncommitted Nations (LVI), 68-69.
 - Correspondence courses in Bethi (LVI), 759-60.
 - Cotton mills in Jammu and Kashmir (LVI), 150-51.
 - Dealth of Labourers (LVI) 2281.
 - Defective construction of ship 'Haldia' (LVI) 1816
 - Defective oil pipeline (LVI), 785-36.
 - Demand for Hill State (LVI), 794.
 - Development of Bhutan (LVII), 5080—84.
 - Distribution of National Income (LVII) 6087-88.
 - Drilling in Assam after agreement with B.O.C. (LVI), 763.
 - European common market (LVI), 1147-53.
 - Expenditure by Government Departments (LVII), 5763-64.
 - Exploration of mineral wealth (LVIII), 7602—07.
 - Exploration of oil (LVII), 3628—33.

- RAM SUBHAG SINGH, DR.: contd.
 - Exports of handicrafts (LVI), 1201-02.
 - Export of sea food and frog legs (LVI), 3297-98.
 - Export of sugar (LVI) 349-57.
 - Extension of Delhi Shops Establishments Act to entire Delhi (LVI), 2290-91.
 - Extra trains on N.F. Railway (LVI), 2616-17.
 - Farrakka Barrage (LVI), 3204.
 - Fire in Survey of India Office, Dehra Dun (LVII) 5765.
 - Firing by Pakistanis (LVI), 1179-80.
 - Firing by Pakistani troops (LVI), 82-83.
 - Firing on Indian Troops in Katanga (LVII) 5753-54
 - Fire in Central Secretariat premises (LVI), 1267-68.
 - Fund for assisting the un-employed (LVI), 2237.
 - Funds for rural electrification in Third Plan (LVI), 2597.
 - Gold deposits in Kerala (LVI), 1922-23.
 - Government statistical departments (LVI) 1192-93.
 - Heavy Electricals Ltd., Bhopal (LVI), 2286-87.
 - Import of machinery for Dandakaranya project (LVI), 1178.
 - Increase of fare by I.A.C. (LVI), 389.
 - India Office Library (LVI), 709—12.
 - Indian Doctors for Burma (LVI), 1533-34.
 - Indian nationals in Laos (LVI); 1199—1260
 - Indian pilot missing near Coast of Wales (LVI) 2060-61.
 - Indian technicians to Russia (LVI), 1921.

RAM SUBHAG SINGH, DR.: contd.

Indo-U.A.R. joint film production (LVI), 75.

Industries in Kashmir (LVI), 3229-30.

Industries in Nepal by Indian businessmen (LVI), 80.

Inland water transport rates (LVI), 409-10.

Land army (LVI), 337.

Loan from I.D.A. (LVI), 2615-16.

Manganese Mines in M.P. (LVII), 5793.

Merit promotion for scientists (LVI) 3877.

Milk factory in Mysore (LVI), 527-28.

Mineral resources of Ladakh (LVI), 2935.

Muslim population in Assam (LVI), 734-35.

Naga hostiles (LVI), 56-57.

O.N.G.C. maps missing (LVI), 756.

Oil exploration agreement with B.O.C. (LVI), 786-87.

Oil from Russia (LVI), 897-98.

Oil near Gujerat (LVI), 1872-74.

Oil refineries (LVI), 1905-06.

Pakistani claim on water from Ganga (LVII), 3545—47.

Paper mills (LVI), 55-56.

Peace corps for India (LVI), 77-78.

Polish collaboration for coal mines (LVI), 3007-08.

Power House in Garo Hills (LVI), 1621.

Printogram Telegraph Service (LVII), 4448-49.

Production of cloth (LVI), 2293-94.

Protection of dams against earthquakes (LVII), 6361—64.

Public relations in iron and steel industry (LVI), 3230-31.

Purchase of Indian coaches by Argentina (LVI), 1484—86.

Purchase of wheat (LVI), 2628-29.

RAM SUBHAG SINGH, DR.: contd.

Qualifying Test for I.P.S. (LVII), 4873—75.

Recovery of Anti-India literature in Delhi shop (LVI) 1935-36.

Release of Indian Nationals held in Tibet (LVIII), 7940.

Release of sugar stocks in U.P. (LVI), 1554-55.

Restaurants on Southern Railway (LVII), 6370.

Restrictions on Indians in Burma (LVII), 5086—92.

Road Accidents in Delhi (LVII), 4479.

Russian help for fighting smallpox in India (LVI), 2732.

Seizure of traveller's cheques (LVI), 766-67.

Service of Beef in Ashoka Hotel (LVI), 2350.

Shortage of newsprint (LVI), 1171-72.

Shortage of wagons on Railways (LVI), 520.

Slum clearance scheme (LVI), 1167. Stamping of cloth (LVI), 1158.

Sterling balances of India (LVI), 781-82.

Students in Polytechnics (LVI), 922-23.

Sugar in Punjab (LVI) 524.

Supersonic Aircraft (LVI), 780.

Third Five Year Plan (LVI), 57-58.

Tibetan refugees (LVI) 1121—28.

Trade in cotten textiles (LVI) 1194.

Train Derailment (LVI) 523.

Trial of Col. Bhattacharjee in Pakistan (LVI), 2264.

Trip to Kashmir by handicapped students (LVI), 833-34.

U.K. Probe on Influx of Indian migrants (LVIII), 6994—97.

U.N. Medal for Indians in Congo (LVI), 2061.

U.S. loan for Boeing to A.I.I. (LVI), 391. RAM SUBHAG SINGH, DR: contd.

U.S. missile in Indian ocean (LVII), 4231.

Unclaimed Savings Bank Accounts (LVI), 1624.

Unified agency for administration of labour laws (LVI), 74-75.

University course on non-violence (LVI), 1963.

Visit of Dr. Ram Subhag Singh to Ladakh (LVII) 4233-34.

Visit of Indian officials to Barahoti (LVII) 5120.

Debate

Alleged Pakistani infiltration into Assam (A.M.), (LVI), 168.

Failure of I.A.C. to provide accommodation to President's physicians (C.A.) (LVI), 1646-47.

Production, distribution, export and price fixation of sugar (Dis.) (LVI), 1089—98.

Sikh Gurdwaras Bill by Sardar A. S. Saigal:

Motion to postpone consid., (LVI), 3140-41.

Thirteenth Report of the Committee of Privileges (Karanjia case) (M) (LVI), 3335—40.

RAMAN SHRI:

Death of labourers (LVI), 2281.

Escalator at Delhi Railway station (LVII), 3521.

Increase of fare by I.A.C. (LVI), 389.

Non-availability of wagons (LVI), 195-96.

Ownership rights of shops in Sarojini Market (LVI), 2360-61.

T.A. and D.A. Rules for Ministers (LVI), 881.

Debates

RAMANAND TIRTHA, SWAMI:

Khadi and Village Industries Commission (Amendment) Bill: 1025-29

Debates

RAMASWAMY, SHRI K. S.:

Flood situation (M) (LVII), 6043—46.

Debate

RAMASWAMY, SHRI P.:

Report of Commissioner for Scheduled Castes and Scheduled Tribes (M) (LVI), 969—74.

Debates

RAMASWAMY, SHRI S. V.:

Bus-Train collision at Madurai (Dis.) (LVII), 6329—36.

Indian Railways (Amendment) Bill: Consid., as reported by S.C. (LVIII), 6940-41. 7160-72.

Consid., CL., 7178.

Motion to pass as amended, 7179

RAMAUL, SHRI S. N.:

Compensatory Allowance to Government Servants in Himachal Pradesh (LVII), 3969.

Murders in Arki and Solan (LVII), 6781.

Political sufferers in Himachal Pradesh (LVII), 4801-02.

Sirmur Bank, Himachal Pradesh (LVIII), 7407.

RAMPURE, SHRI M.:

Consumption of crude oil (LVI), 797.

Consumption of petroleum products (LVI) 1906-07.

Oil Industry Expansion in Private Sector (LVI), 2906—10.

Proprietary medicines (LVI) 1624-25.

U.N.O. (LVI), 1264-65.

RANBIR SINGH CH.:

Confirmation of Train Examiners (LVIII), 7364-65.

Seniority of Train Examiners (LVIII,) 7276—80.

Train Examiners (LVII), 6460.

RANBIR SINGH, CH.: contd.

Debates

Contributory Health Service Scheme (Re.) (withdrawn) (LVIII), 8207-10.

Flood situation (M) (LVII), 6905—08.

Income-tax Bill, 1961:

Consid. as reported by S. C. (LVII), 4685—87; 4904—08.

Report of second enquiry on Agricultural Labour ni India (M) (LVII), 6301--05.

Statement by P.M. re.: Punjabi Suba (Dis.) (LVII), 5649-60.

RANGA SHRI:

Air space violations by Pakistan (LVI), 2926-27.

All Indian Institute of Medical Services (LVIII), 7296.

Bhakra Dam (LVIII), 7281-82.

Blanking off Alarm Chains (LVIII), 7285-86.

Bonus to L.I.C. policy holders (LVII), 4758-59.

Central Housing Corporation (LVII), 6080-81.

Central ericultural Institute Berhampur (LVIII), 6993.

Cooperative credit (LVII), 6366—69.

Development of Bhutan (LVII), 5080—84.

Distribution of National Income (LVII), 6089-90.

Education of children of Government employees (LVIII), 7616.

Enquiry into K. Ramarao's death (LVII), 4455-58

Farrakka Barrage (LVI), 3204.

Fire in Railway Depot at Dhilwan (LVII), 4444.

First Class coaches in Integral Coach Factory (LVI), 1492.

Hindi University in South (LVIII), 7599.

I.A.S. and I.P.S. Cadres (I.VII), 5727.

RANGA, SHRI: contd.

Indian Units in Congo (LVI) 695.

Indo-Ceylon talks (LVI), 13.

Kashmir's position on U.N. Map (LVI), 29.

Land army (LVI), 337.

Land for landless labourers (LVI), . 1143-45.

Manufacture of farmer's car in Ordance factories (LVII), 4747.

Mechanised farms (LVI), 1479.

Nangal Fertilizer Factory (LVII), 6359.

Panchayat Raj (LVIII), 7290.

Production of small cars (LVI) 6-7.

Public Sector Undertakings (LVI), 3199—3200.

Restrictions on Indians in Burma (LVII), 5090.

Rourkela Township (LVI), 715.

Security Measures against Espionage (LVII), 3846.

Shellac Industry in West Bengal (LVI) 3215.

Situation in Punjab (LVIII), 7998.

Steel Plant for Andhra Pradesh (LVI), 719.

Theft of Copper Wire on S.E. Railway (LVIII), 7273—75.

Trial of Lt. Col. Bhattacharya in Pakistan (LVIII), 7988.

Visit of Sikkim Maharajkumar (LVII), 8078-79.

Deposit Insurance Corporation Bill: consid., Cl., (LVIII), 7829—32.

Fixation of Prices of Foodgrains
Bill:

By Shri Jhulan Sinha Consid., (withdrawn) (LVII), 6547—51.

Flood situation (C.A.) (LVI), 178-79.

Indian Penal Code (Amendment)
Bill:

Consid., (LVII), 6202-05.

RANGA, SHRI: contd.

Debates

No confidence Motion (LVII), 6178-79, 6182.

Production, distribution, export and proce-fixation of sugar (Dis.) (LVI), 1415—20.

Representation of the People (Amendment) Bill:

Consid., as reported by S.C. (LVIII), 6821—33.

Salt Cess (Amendment) Bill (LVI) 1355—57,1375.

Third Five Year Plan (M) (LVII), 3766—79.

University Grants Commission (M) (LV1), 238-44.

RAO SHRI JAGANATHA:

Debates

Income-Tax Bill 1961:

Report of S.C. and evidence presented (LVI), 1282.

Religious Trusts Bill:

Extension of time for presention of Report of J.C. (LVII), 5204-05.

Representation of the People (Amendment) Bill:

Report of S.C. presented (LVI), 3422.

RAO, SHRI M. V. KRISHNA:

Fertilizer Plants (LVIII) 7019-20.

Gold in Andhra Pradesh (LVIII), 7665-66.

Industrial Estates in Andhra Pradesh (LVIII), 5135.

Industrial Licences in Andhra Pradesh (LVIII), 8015.

Industrial units in Andhra Pradesh (LVIII), 7085.

Licences for industries in Andhra Pradesh (LVIII) 7034-35.

Slum clearance in Andhra Pradesh (LVIII), 7035.

RAO, SHRI MADHU SUDAN:

Debates

Allotment of quarters (LVII), 6127.

Arrears in Andhra Pradesh High Court (LVIII), 7666-67.

Beggars in Delhi (LVIII), 6686-87.

Buildings of Indian Missions abroad (LVII), 5133-34.

C.P.W.D. personnel deputed to Sikkim (LVIII), 8015-16

Co-operative Societies in Andhra Pradesh (LVII), 7323.

Delhi-Agra National Highway (LVIII), 7324

Distribution of Farms (LVIII), 7822.

Enginering College, Warangal (LVIII) 6716

Family Planning Centres in Andhra. Pradesh (LVII), 5432.

Industrial Estates in Andhra Pradesh. (LVII), 5185.

Industrial exhibition at New Delhi (LVIII), 7036.

Khadi Gramudyog Bhawan, Delhi (LVIII) 8016-17.

Paper mill in Kashipur, U.P. (LVIII), 7099-7100.

Pay scales of University teachers. (LVIII), 7651-52.

Road overbridge at Vijayawada (LVII), 8410.

Scooter-Rickshaws in Delhi (LVIII), 7403-04.

Unemployed in Andhra Pradesh (LVII), 5184

Watch factory in Himachal Pradesh (LVII), 5135-36.

Workers' Educational Centres in Andhra Pradesh (LVII), 5184-85.

RAO, SHRI RAMESHWAR:

Debates

Third Five Year Plan (LVII), 3990—98.

RAO, SHRI T. B. VITTAL:

Accidents to collieries (LVI), 3264.

Additional passenger train between Madras and New Delhi (LVI), 2626.

Ad-hoe Tribunal (LVII), 6387.

- RAO, SHRI T. B. VITTAL: contd.
 - All India Mineral Advisory Board (LVI), 769.
 - Amendment to Factories Act, 1949 (LVII), 4137, 4139.
 - Amendment to Workmen's Compensation Act (LVII), 4214.
 - Appellate Courts for former French possessions in India (LVII), 5104—07.
 - Assessment of oil in Cambay Region (LVI), 790-91.
 - Bonus Commission (LVI), 2288-89.
 - Cambay Crude Oil (LVI), 2919-20.
 - Cancellation of trains due to coal shortage (LVIII), 7303.
 - Central Institute for Foundry and Forging (LVIII), 6675.
 - Coal Council (LVII), 4769-70; (LVIII) 7675.
 - Coal in Ankleshwar and Cambay regions (LVIII), 6807.
 - Coal in Raniganj area (LVI), 1932.
 - Coal Mining Machinery Plant, Durgapur (LVI) 40.
 - Coal movement (LVI), 698.
 - Coal Supply to Railways (LVII), 4472-73.
 - Collieries (LVI), 842.
 - Commission on Scheduled areas and Scheduled Tribes (LVIII), 6690.
 - Committee on Fatigue among mine Workers (LVII), 4177.
 - Computation of overtime wages of Railway Workshops Staff (LVII), 5422.
 - Construction of Hospitals under Employees State Insurance Corporation (LVI), 2256—58.
 - Consumer price index numbers (LVI), 1233.
 - Consumption of petroleum products (LVI), 1906-07.
 - Contract Labour in Coal Mines (LVII), 4145-46.
 - Contribution to Coal Mines Provident Fund Scheme (LVII), 4146—48.

- RAO, SHRI T. B. VITTAL: contd.
 - Daily allowance to village postmen (LVII), 5413-14.
 - Damua colliery enquiry (LVI), 2258-59.
 - Daribo-Khetri copper (LVIII), 7675-76.
 - Death of two dock workers in Calcutta Port (LVI), 1192.
 - Deepening of Palk Straits (LVII), 3477-78.
 - Defective oil pipeline (LVI), 735-36.
 - De-Jure Transfer of Pondicherry (LVI), 1183.
 - Development of Coal Industry (LVII), 2947.
 - Diamond Deposits in Kurnool District (LVII), 3850-51.
 - Diesel locos (LVI) 376-77.
 - Directorate of Practical Training of Mining Students (LVII), 5746.
 - Doubling of Vijayawada-Gundur Section (LVI), 2592-93.

 - Electric locos (LVI) 1512.
 - Enforcement of Motor Transport Workers' Act (LVI), 3264-65.
 - Engineering Colleges and Polytechnics (LVII), 5766-67.
 - Eradication of Mosquitoes (LVII), 3571.
 - Estimates of Refineries (LVII), 3825-26.
 - Exploration of oil (LVII), 3830-31.
 - Export of coal (LVI), 2976.
 - Export of Iron-ore (LVII), 4158.
 - Extra-departmental employees of P. & T. (LVII), 3486.
 - Fertilizers plant at Kothagudiur (LVI), 113.
 - Fertilizer Plant at Rourkela (LVI), 1943-44.
- Fire in Gidi colliery (LVIII) 7627.

- RAO, SHRI T. B. VITTAL: contd.
 - Fire in railway depot at Dhilwan (LVII), 4437—44.
 - General Strike on Railways (LVI), 2667-68.
 - Gliding Centre near Hyderabad (LVI), 379.
 - Gold deposits (LVII), 4763-64.
 - Gratuity for working journalists (LVIII), 7957-58.
 - Guna-Maksi line (LVI), 1495-96.
 - Gypsum (LVI), 2975.
 - Hassan-Mangalore Rail link (LVI), 412.
 - Heavy Electrical Plants (LVI), 3239-40.
 - High cost in new railway constructions (LVII), 4508-09.
 - Hospital at Bangalore under Employees' State Insurance Scheme (LVI), 1231-32.
- Hospital at Madras under Employees State Insuarance Corporation (LVI), 2335-36.
- Hospital in 24-Parganas, West Bengal under Employees' State Insurance Scheme (LVI), 1164.
- Hospital in Singareni collieries (LVI), 2336.
- I.A.C. Office, Calcutta (LVI), 368—
- Investigation re: Ruby General Insurance Company (LVIII), 7609—15.
- Iron ore finds (LVI), 2939.
- Khetri Copper Project (LVI), 2894-95.
- Krishna Menon Committee on State Undertakings (LVI) 2342.
- Kurdwadi-Miraj-Latur Line (LVII), 5421-22.
 - Locomotive Component Parts Factory, Manduadih (LVII), 6382.
 - Low cost scooters (LVI), 3213,
 - Mangalore and Tuticorin ports (LVII), 3521-22.

- RAO, SHRI T. B. VITTAL: contd.
 - Manganese poisoning of mine workers (LVI), 3232.
 - Manufacture of Coalite (LVII), 4163—65.
 - Manufacture of gliders (LVII), 5395—97.
 - Manufacture of newsprint (LVI), 112
 - Medical benefits to families of insured workers (LVI) 1164.
 - Middlings from Washeries (LVI), 2913—16.
 - New Station at Ramavaram (LVIII), 7382
 - Newsprint factory in Kangra District (LVI), 1140.
 - Neyveli Project (LVI), 736.
 - Oil pipeline (LVI), 1931-32.
 - Oil refineries (LVI), 1905-06.
 - Over-crowding in trains on Southern Railway (LVII), 3497—99.
 - Overmen's examination (LVI), 3212-13.
 - Over-payment made to contractors on S. E. Railway (LVII), 3482-83, 3484.
 - Payment to Palai Bank Depositors (LVII), 3847-50.
 - Pension-cum-Gratuity Scheme for Railway Employees (LVI), 1556.
 - Pipeline from Cambay to Bombay (LVI), 2948.
 - Polio in Andhra Pradesh (LVII), 3490—92
 - Post Graduate Medical Studies (LVIII), 7281—84.
 - Public relations in iron and steel industry (LVI), 3230-31.
 - Purli-Vijnath-Latur Rail link (LVI), 2655.
 - Quarters for coal miners (LVI), 1232.
 - Quarters for Singareni Collieries (LVI), 3265.
 - Railway bridges across Cauvery (LVI), 2611.

RAO, SHRI T. B. VITTAL: contd.

Refinery in Cambay region (LVII), 4789-90.

Refining of oil (LVI) 2949.

Re-Modelling of Road Bridge in Khammam District (LVIII), 7382.

Rescue station at Kothagudium (LVI), 2335.

Road Bridge at Rangapur (LVI), 457.

Salar Jung Museum (LVIII), 6729.

Salem-Bangalore rail link (LVII), 3489.

Sambalpur and Tilagarh Line (LVII) 4446-47.

Scales of Pay of Staff of Technical Institutes (LVII), 5759-60.

Scismic Surveys in Godavari Basin (LVI), 2574.

Setting up of Rural Universities (LVI), 401.

Settlement of disputes on Railways (LVI), 347, 348.

Singareni collieries (LVI), 1555-56.

Singareni collieries (LVII), 7696-97.

Sports Inquiry Committee Report (LVII), \$869-69.

Staff of A.I.R. at Gauhati (LVIII), 8061.

Survey of cuases leading to strike by Central Government Employees (LVI), 1185-86.

Theft of Copper Wire on S.E. Railway (LVIII) 7274.

Underground gasification of coal (LVIII) 6727.

Unspent Japanese Loan (LVI), 2935-36

Violation of foreign exchange regulations (LVII), 3880.

Wage Board for iron and steel industry (LVI), 1163-64.

Wage structure in coal mines (LVI), 16-17.

Water supply in coal fields (LVI), 7336.

Water Supply Schemes for coal mines (LVI), 2942

RAO, SHRI T. B. VITTAL: contd.

Winding up of Prabhakar Bank Ltd., (LVIII) 7738.

Working of Central Excise Department (LVII), 4796-97.

Yerrupalyam-Vijayawada line (LVII), 6416-17.

Debates

Closure of Masabari copper mines (A.M.) (LVII), 7102.

Deaths due to collapse of rope bridge over the river Teesta (A.M.) (LVIII), 7104.

Education of girls and women. (H.A.H.Dis.) (LVIII), 7240-41.

Indian Railways (Amendment)
Bill:

Consid, as reported by S.C. (LVIII), 7149-55.

Production and Supply of Coal (M), (LVIII), 7859—67, 7912-13.

RAO, SHRI THIRUMALA:

All India Health Service (LVII), 6874.

Cooperative credit (LVII), 6366.

I.A.S. and I.P.S. Cadres (LVII), 5727.

Mechanized farms (LVI), 1481.

Mental hospital at Shahdara (Delhi)-(LVII), 5394.

Nangal Fertilizer Factory (LVII), 6357.

Two Engineering Colleges in Delhi (LVI), 703—05.

Vehicular traffic in Delhi (LVII), 6378.

RAY SHRIMATI RENUKA:

Air services to U.S.A. (LVI), 386. Anti-Indian circulars in Washington (LVI), 2-4.

Assam evacuees in camps in West Bengal (LVI), 49-50.

East Pakistan Riots (LVI), 2298.

European common market (LVI),

Farakka Barrage (LVII), 5398, 5399. Raids by Pakistanis (LVI), 1191. Study team on cooperatives (LVI), 2685-86. RAY, SHRIMATI RENUKA: contd.

Wastage in education (LVII), 4787-68.

Debates

REDDY SHRIK C .:

Dock inspection certificates for handloom cloth (CA) (LVIII), 8077-78.

REDDY SHRI NAGI:

Agricultural Commission (LVII), 6347-48.

Ban on communal parties (LVI), 722—26.

Central Industrial Extension Training Institute (LVII), 6063-64.

Defective oil pipeline (LVI), 735-36. Diesel locos (LVI), 376-77.

Distribution of National Income (LVII), 6085—91.

Exploration of mineral wealth (LVIII) 7602—07.

Firing on Indian Troops in Katanga (LVII), 5753-54.

Lady teachers in a Delhi school (LVI), 761-62.

Loss of Government Securities (LVI), 911-12.

Maharashtra State and Third Plan (LVII), 4552.

Nangal Fertilizer Factory (LVII), 6358.

Prohibition (LVII), 5712.

Recognition of political parties (LVIII), 6173.

Shortcomings and deficiencies of Government hospitals in New Delhi (LVII) 3627-28.

Undertakings covered by Sepcial Reorganisation Unit of Finance (LVI), 2053-54

Debates

European Common Market (M) (LVIII), 8131—36.

Report of second enquiry on Agricultural Labour in India (M) (LVII), 6286—96.

REDDY, SHRI RAMI:

Cement for Andhra Pradesh (LVI), 2385-86.

Cement for Nagarjunasagar Project (LVII), 3592.

Chemical fertilizers (LVI), 2725.

Coal for Andhra Pradesh Industries (LVI), 3028-29.

Conversion of Bombay-Madras Triweekly Janata into Daily Janata (LVI), 2731.

Godavari Velley Project (LVI), 1493-94.

Gulhati Commission (LVI), 372-73.

Heavy Electrical Plants (LVI), 3239-40.

Koyna project (LVII), 6448.

Murder in Pathankot Express (LVI) 2629.

Nagarjunasagar Project (LVII), 3512.

National Council for Women's Education (LVI), 1885—90.

Orissa Government's objection to the construction of Hydro-Electric Project across Sileru at Guntavada (LVI), 2603.

Panchayati Raj (LVII), 5447.

Production of Wheat and rice (LVI), 390.

Rice in Andhra Pradesh (LVII), 4517-18.

River Board for Krishna and Godavari (LVI), 2693.

Setting up of Rural University (LVI), 401.

Short wagon supply to Andhra Pradesh for rice transport (LVII), 3525.

Steel plant for Andhra Pradesh (LVI), 718—20.

Thermal station at Kothagudem (LVII), 6444-45.

ROY, SHRI BISHWANATH:

Construction of new railway lines in Third Plan in U.P. (LVI), 1487. ROY, SHRI BISHWANATH: contd.

Deepening of Palk Straits (LVII), 3477-78.

Export of sugar (LVI), 349—57. Gujerat Refinery (LVI), 754.

International Sugar Council (LVI), 1472.

Oil Exploration (LVII), 3827.

Oil exploration agreement with B.O.C. (LVI), 786-87.

Oil find in Surat (LVII). 4737-39.

Oil near Gujerat (LVI), 1872-74

Oil prospects in U.P. (LVIII), 7692.

Siliguri rail mishap (LVI), 1462. Sub-soil water in Delhi and New

Delhi (LVIII), 7084.

Train collision near Hajipur on N.E. Railway (LVII), 3661.

Train robbery near Kanpur (LVI), 2562—85.

Tube-Wells in New Delhi (LVII), 4170.

Debates

Fixation of Price of Food Grains

by Shri Jhulan Sinha:

Consid., (LVI), 3159—63.

Flood situation (M) (LVII), 6038—43.

Sugarcane Cess (Validation) Bill: Consid. (LVIII), 7203—11.

S

SADHU RAM, SHRI:

Debates

Report of Commissioner for Scheduled Castes and Scheduled Tribes (M) (LVI), 987—1006.

SAIGAL, SARDAR A. S.:

Census in Surgina District in Madhya Pradesh (LVIII), 6687-88

Central Information Service (LVII), 6168-69

SAIGAL, SARDAR A. S.: contd.

Pay Scales of Police Force of Andaman and Nicobar Islands (LVII), 5851.

Debates

Contributory Health Service Scheme (Res.) (withdrawn) (LVIII), 8199—8202.

Sikh Gurdwaras Bill:

Opinions daid on the Table (LVI), 1655.

Sikh Gurdwara Bill by Sardar A. S. Saigal:

Motion to refer to J. C. (LVI), 3129—37.

Motion to postpone consid. (LVI), 3140.

SAKSENA, SHRI S. L.:

Doctors in Central Government Services (LVIII), 7397.

Doctors in Government Hospitals in Delhi (LVIII), 7397.

Debate.

Flood situation (M) (LVII), 6008—13.

Khadi and Village Industries Commission (Amendment) Bill (LVI) 1040-41.

Production and Supply of Coal (M) (LVIII), 7871—76.

Production, distribution, export and price fixation of Sugar (Dis.) (LVI), 1076—83.

SAMANTA, SHRI S. C.:

Admission to Regional Engineering Colleges (LVI), 1934; (LVII), 3914-15

Admission to technical institutes (LVI), 776.

Buildings for Posts and Telegraph ▼ Department (LVII), 4154.

Calcutta Port (LVI), 410-11.

Child Guidance Clinics in India (LVI), 1564.

Departments of Preventive and Social Medicine (LVI), 2677-78.

- SAMANTA, SHRI S. C.: contd.
 - Development of Calcutta (LVI), 1912.
 - Development of Port at Haldia (LVI), 1497-98.
- ▶ Diesel locos (LVI), 376-77.
 - Dredging in river Hooghly (LVII), 3637-38.
 - Education of children of Government employees (LVIII), 7616.
 - Education of children of political sufferers (LVIII), 6679.
 - Electric locos (LVI), 1512.
 - Electrification of Kharagpur-Chakradharpur Section (LVI), 2605.
 - Export of Iron Scrap (LVII), 5840.
 - Export of rolling stock (LVII), 3499-3500.
 - Eye Bank for Delhi (LVII), 3481—8.
 - Farakka Barrage (LVII), 5397—5400
- Fire in Pure Jharia Colliery (LVI), 1909-10.
 - Fire in Railway depot at Dhilwan (LVII), 4437—44
- Foreign salvage firm for Hooghly (LVII), 6371-72.
- Government of India Press at Calcutta (LVIII), 7003—06.
- Heart Foundation in India (LVI), 2579.
- Heavy Electricals Ltd., Bhopal (LVI), 2286-87.
- Heavy machine tools plants, Ranchi (LVIII), 6987—90.
- High Altitude Zoological Park at Darjeeling (LVII) 3913-14.
- Hotel Finance Corporation (LVI), 1507
- Indian Institute of Petroleum, Dehra Dun (LVII), 4775-76.
- Indian Institute of Technology, Kanpur (LVIII), 6658-59.
- Indian Institute of Technology, Madras (LVIII), 7622—7625.
- Iron ore finds (LVI), 2939.

- SAMANTA, SHRI S. C.: contd.
 - Iron ore in Bastar (LVI), 2057-58.
 - Kandla free trade port (LVI), 373.
 - Late running of trains (LVII), 6438.
 - Late Running of Trains on South Eastern Railway (LVII), 4574.
 - Malaria (LVI), 382-83.
 - Manufacture of coins (LVIII), 7708-09.
 - Manufacture of Equipment for Oiland Natural Gas Commission (LVII), 5723-24.
 - Manufacture of milk-food (LVII), 4216-17.
 - Manufacture of X-Ray equipment (LVII), 4242-43.
 - Manufacture of watches (LVI), 3216—19
 - Manufacturing of rail cars in I.C.F., Perambur (LVI), 1475
 - National Council for Women's Education (LVI), 1885—90.
 - National Fertilizer Factory (LVIII), 7945—47.
 - National productivity council (LVI), 1238.
 - Oil exploration in West Bengal (LVIII), 6702.
 - Oil in Jaisalmer (LVI), 2939-40.
 - Opthalmic Glass Plant (LVI), 2287-
 - Over-crowding on S. E. Railway (LVII), 3515
 - Paper insulator power cables (LVI), 1168.
 - People's Friendship University, Moscow (LVII), 3833—35; (LVIII), 6690-91.
 - Plan allocation for Coral Islands (LVI), 854.
 - Polystyrene podwer (LVII), 4160.
 - Polytechnics for women (LVI), 744-45.
 - Printogram Telegraph Service (LVII), 4448-49.
 - Production-cum-training centre for salt (LVI), 2385.
 - Production of salt (LVII), 2385.

SAMANTA, SHRI S. C.: contd.

Production of small cars (LVI), 4-7.

Progress of railways in Bastar (LVI), 2705.

Prototype Production-cum-Training Centre at Howrah (LVII), 5181-82.

Purchase of rails from Russia (LVI), 411-12.

Recruitment on Railways (LVIII), 7340.

Replicas of archaeological objects (LVI), 1910-11.

Report of the Committee on Post-Graduate studies etc. in Engineering (LVII), 4791-92.

Research activities of I.C.M.R. during Third Plan (LVII), 3572-78.

Retrenched Employees of the Rehabilitation Ministry (LVII), 6076.

Reward for discovery of Minerals (LVI), 4775.

Safety Equipment Committee (LVII), 6117.

Science Museum in Delhi (LVI), 2902—04

Second Machine Tool Factory Bangalore (LVIII), 7204.

Selection of T.T.E's. (LVII), 8575-76

Shifting of D.V.C. Headquarters to Maithon (LVII), 3475-76.

Shortage of raw materials for small scale industries (LVI), 3805.

Siliguri rail mishap (LVI), 1461-62.

Survey of Indian lion (LVII), 6418-19.

Television receiver licenses (LVI), 2629-30.

Theft of Copper Wire on S. E. Railway (LVIII), 7271-75.

Two-tier sleeping coaches (LVII), 3576-77.

SAMANTA, SHRI S. C.: contd.

Western House, Curzon Road, New Delhi (LVII), 487.

Watch factory (LVI), 43

Wool-combing plant at Ludhiana (Punjab) (LVIII), 7954.

SAMANTSINHAR DR.:

Bengal Deshi cotton (LVI), 1269.

Cement for Orissa (LVI), 95-96.

Co-operative societies (LVI), 436-37.

Delivery of Mails at Bhubaneshwar Post Office (LVIII), 7378-79.

Education of Children of Political sufferers (LVIII), 6679.

Fertilizer requirements (LVI), 2733.

Gift of printing press from West Germany (LVI) 902-03.

Land reforms (LVI), 114.

Major and Medium irrigation projects in Orissa in Third Plan (LVII), 3621.

O.N.G.C. maps missing (LVI), 756. Paradip Port (LVI), 2618-19.

Passenger fares and freight charges of I.A.C. (LVII), 5492-93.

Per capita expenditure (LVII), 6157.

Prices of agricultural food prodocts (LVI) 1921.

Regional development (LVI), 64-65.

Restrictions on Indians in Burma (LVII), 5086—92.

Road in Ratnagiri (LVI), 526-27.

Rourkela Steel Plant (LVI), 796.

Rural life insurance (LVI), 1987.

Scheduled Tribes in Orissa (LVII), 5861.

Staff cars and quarters of I.A.C. (LVII), 5491-92.

Telephone revenue (LVI), 437. Theft of copper wire (LVI), 1538.

SAMPATH, SHRI:

Collection of Central Taxes and Duties from States (LVII), 5785-86. SAMPATH, SHRI: contd.

Co-operative Farming (LVIII), 7319-20.

Express ways (LVII), 5432-33.

Family Planning Centres in Madras State (LVII), 6407.

Fishermen at Royapuram Beach (LVII), 5733.

Flood control schemes in Madras (LVII), 5434.

General strike on Southern Railway (LVII), 5433.

Import of cartridges from Poland (LVIII), 7009.

Investment in various projects (LVIII), 7750.

P. & T. offices (LVII), 6406.

Public call offices in Madras (LVII), 6406-07.

Transfer of L.I.C. policies (LVIII), 7715.

SARHADI, SHRI AJIT SINGH:

Administrative set-up in Union Territories (LVII), 4788.

Air base at Chandigarh (LVIII), 7662.

Airmen held captive by Naga rebels (LVI), 1136-37.

All India Agricultural Service (LVII), 4570-71.

All India Skiing Club (LVII), 4801.

Allotment of land to Dairy Kishan Chand fire victims (LVI), 3273-74.

Angola (LVI), 1176.

Anti-India statements of Ayub in America (LVI), 76-77.

Anti-India statement by Nepal Minister (LVI), 66.

Arms aid to Pakistan by U.S.A. (LVI), 32-36.

Asian Productivity Organisation (LVII), 5107—09.

AVRO 748 (LVIII), 6655-58.

Bank Deposits Insurance Scheme (LVI) 2891-92.

Beas Project Report (LVI), 442.

Bhakra Dam (LVIII), 7280-83.

SARHADI, SHRI AJIT SINGH: contd.

Block colour of Jute mills (LVI), 1189-90.

Bokaro Steel Plant (LVI), 782-83.

Bomb Explosions in Jamm (LVI), 2351.

Cement for Nagarjunasagar Project (LVII), 3592.

Central Training Institute for Instructors (LVII), 6141.

Cess on Coal (LVI), 2945.

Chandigarh-Ludhiana rail link (LVII), 3489-90.

Chinese in India (LVI), 748.

Closure of Jute Mills (LVI), 2281-82.

Coal in NEFA (LVII), 3856-57.

Conference of Uncommitted Nations (LVI), 68-69.

Conference on Congo (LVI), 45-46.

Construction of plan projects (LVI), 2270—72.

Decline in Wheat Prices (LVII), 4513-14

Defence of Sikkim (LVII), 6134.

De-Jure Transfer of Pondicherry (LVI), 1183.

Delhi Cantt. Employees (LVII), 5809-10.

Demand for Hill State (LVI), 794.

Development Plan for Sikkim (LVII), 4175.

Disarmament talks (LVII), 5073-74.

Drain No. 8 in Punjab (LVI), 408-04.

East Pakistan Roots (LVI), 2298.

Economic Division in E.A. Ministry (LVI), 2356.

European Common market (LVI), 1147—53.

'Excise duty on power-loom fabrics' (LVII), 3927.

Expansion of steel plants (LVI), 1929.

Exploration of oil (LVII), 3828-31.

Export of rolling stock (LVII), 3499-3500. SARHADI, SHRI AJIT SINGH: contd.

Extension of Railway stations (LVII), 6437.

Export of sugar (LVI), 349-57.

Extradition of Indian boy (LVII), 5807-08.

Fertilizer Plant in Madras (LVII), 6108-09.

Fire in Pure Jharia Colliery (LVI), 1909-10

Fire in Railway depot at Dhilwan (LVII), 4437—44.

Firing by Pakistanis (LVI), 1179-80.

Firing by Pakistani troops (LVI), 82-83.

Flats in Sarojini Nagar, New Delhi (LVII), 6142.

Foreign collaboration for oil exploration (LVII), 3933.

Fourth Steel Plant (LVI), 1927.

Fruit tinning factory (LVI), 478.

Gulhati Commission (LVI), 372-73.

Haffkine Institute, Bombay (LVII), 5464

Heavy Electricals Ltd., Bhopal (LVI) 2286-87.

Height of Bhakra Nangal Dam (LVII), 3524.

Helicopters from U.S.S.R. (LVI), 1941.

Hindi medium in All India Service Examinations (LVI), 727-28.

Hindu Succession Act (LVI), 2973-74.

Hindustan Machine Tools Ltd., (LVI), 2285-86.

Hindustan Machine Tools Factory (LVII), 6157.

Holy Shrines in Pakistan (LVI), 84-85.

Hostile Nagas in Burma (LVI), 1165.

Ilyushin aircraft (LVI), 743.

Implementation of Indo-Pak Agreement (LVI), 127-28.

Import of steel for Small Scale Industries (LVII), 6152.

SARHADI, SHRI AJIT SINGH: contd.

India Office Library (LVI), 709—12.
Indian currency in Kuwait (LVII), 3926-27.

Indian Exhibition in Moscow (LVII), 4173-74.

Indian investments in Nepal (LVI), 3224.

Indian trainees in Bonn (LVI), 775. Indians in Kuwait (LVIII), 6997-98.

Indians in South Africa (LVI), 1177.

Indo-Pak Conference of Rehabilitation Ministers (LVII), 5096

International Sugar Council (LVI), 1470—73.

J. & K. alternative National Highway (LVI), 2679.

Japanese Collaboration for machinery making plants (LVII), 5747.

Jawahar Nagar and Patel Nagar busties in Punjab (LVI), 5147-48.

Joint Indus Commission (LVII), 4519.

Land in Delhi (LVI), 740-41.

Liaison between Defence Stores Production Units (LVII), 5768.

Lift barrier at level crossing at Moga (LVI), 1566-67.

Loan from I.D.A. (LVI), 2615-16.

Manganese Mines in M.P. (LVII), 5793.

Manufacture of Farmer's Car in Ordnance Factories (LVII), 4746-47.

Manufacture of ploughs (LVII), 6147.

Manufacture of raw films and basic chemicals (LVII), 5164-65.

Manufacture of Tanks (LVI), 791; (LVII), 5808-09.

Manufacture of watches (LVL), 3216—19.

Medical Colleges in the Third Plan (LVII), 4530

Military Training Schools (LVI), 788.

National bird (LVII), 5437.

- SARHADI, SHRI AJIT SINGH: contd.
 - National consciousness among students (LVIII), 7645-46.
- National Council for Women's Education (LVI), 1885—90.
- New missions in Africa (LVIII), 8018.
 - Newspaper industry (LVI), 2243-44.
- Newsprint factory in Kangra District (LVI), 1138—40.
- Nigerian Economic Mission in India (LVIII), 8003-04.
- Oil exploration agreement with B.O.C. (LVI), 786-87.
- Oil industry in India (LVI), 789.
- Oil near Gujerat (LVI), 1872-74.
- Oil refineries (LVI), 1905-06.
- Opthalmic Glass Plant (LVI) 2287-88.
- Over-head bridges in Punjab (LVII), 3573-74.
- Ownership rights of shops in Sarojini Market (LVI), 2360-61.
- Pay scales of Defence Forces Personnel (LVI), 1874-77.
- Peace corps for India (LVI), 77-78. Pilgrimage to Kailash and Mansarovar (LVII), 5157.
- Polytechnics for women (LVI), 744-45.
- Postal Stamps of Swami Dayanand Saraswati (LVII), 4449-50.
- Power breakdown in Delhi (LVII), 6384-85.
- Premium rates of Life Insurance Corporation (LVII), 4788-89.
- Press Trust of India (LVI), 2341.
- Price of woollen yarns (LVI), 1163.

 Production and export of bicycles
- Production and export of bicycles (LVI), 2301.
- Production of linen in Punjab (LVI), 2276-77.
- Production of lubricating oils (LVII), 4770—72.
- Production of small cars (LVI), 4-7
- Prosecution against persons jeopardising the security of the border (LVI), 857-58.
- Punjab Border Defence Expences (LVII), 7707.

- SARHADI, SHRI AJIT SINGH: contd.
 - Purchase of Indian Coaches by Argentina (LVI), 1485.
 - Raid by Pakistan Police (LVI), 2291-92.
 - Rajasthan-Kandla Port Road (LVII), 5448-49.
 - Recruitment of Pilots by I.A.C. (LVII), 4452.
 - Refinery in Cambay region (LV11), 4789-90.
 - Regional Colleges for Multi-purpose School Teachers (LVII), 3837-74.
 - Regional Development (LVI), 64-65.
 - Regional Training Centre under Unesco (LVII) 3905-06.
 - Removal of zonal restrictions (LVII), 5416.
 - Resignation of Shri Rajeshwar Dayal (LVI), 19—22.
 - Restrictions on Indians in Burma (LVII), 5086—92.
 - Sainik schools (LVII), 3888-89.
- Salal Hydro-Electric Project on Chenab (LVI), 1509
- Science Teachers (LVII), 5803,
- Seed Processing and Cleaning (LVII), 4520.
- Setting up of a Turbo Jet Plant by Air India International (LVII), 5402.
- Setting up of Rural Universities (LVI), 401.
- Settlement of East Pakistan Refugees in Dandakaranya (LVII), 5084—86.
- Sewing machines (LVI), 2290.
- Shortage of cement (LVI), 46-47.
- Shortage of newsprint (LVI), 1171-72.
- Small scale industries (LVI), 1253.
- Small scale industries around the Rourkela Steel Project (LVI), 1203-04.
- Small scale woollen manufacturers in Delhi (LVI), 1187-88,
- Smuggling of foodgrains into Tibet (LVI), 50.

SARHADI, SHRI AJIT SINGH: contd.

Soil conservation schemes of Punjab for Third Plan (LVI), 1567.

South East Asian Agrarian Research and Training Institute in Malaya (LVI), 1565-66

Soviet technique of constructing houses (LVII), 6143.

South East Asian States Association (LVI), 1234.

State Trading Corporation (LVI), 83, 102-03.

Steel quota a for Delhi and other States (LVII), 6142

Strike in Durgapur Steel Plant (LVI), 2943.

Study of sciences in secondary Schools (LVII), 4845.

Subevention to Nepal (LVI), 2340-41

Supply of water to Delhi from Punjab (LVI), 364-67.

Supply of worsted yarn to Kashmir (LVII), 5157-58.

T.C.M. and Equipment (LVIII). 7365-66.

Talks with 'Aid India Club' (LVII), 5803.

Target of tea production (LVI), 81. Tea export (LVI), 3276-77.

Thermal Plants at Kanpur (LVII), 6433.

Training of Nigerian Technical Personnel (LVII), 5763.

Transport of foodgrains (LVIII), 7366

Trial of Col. Bhattacharjee in Pakistan (LVI), 2259—67.

Two Engineering Colleges in Delhi (LVI), 705

U.K Probe on Influx of Indian Immigrants (LVIII), 6994—97.

Unauthorised travelling on Burma-India border (LVI), 73-74,

Use of Gas for domestic purposes in Delhi (LVI), 1476-77.

Use of Punjabi by Delhi Administration (LVII), 4844-45.

Utilisation of waters released under Indus Waters Treaty (LVI), 1566.

SARHADI, SHRI AJIT SINGH: concld.

Visit of Sikkim Maharajkumar (LVII), 5076—89.

Wage Board for iron and steel industry (LVI), 1163-64.

Watch manufacture (LVII), 6165.

Wheat in Godowns (LVIII), 7365-66

World Bank loan (LVI), 2985.

Debates

Continuance of the Ministry of Rehabilitation (CA) (LVII), 4266.

Delhi Municipal Corporation (Amendment) Bill:

Consid. 7473—75.

Consid. of C1. 7496.

Mineral Concession Rules (M) (LVIII), 7547—49.

Third Five Year Plan (M) (LVII), 3977—4122, 4031—38

SARMA, SHRI A:

Asian Health Organisation (LVII)

Auditors for Government sponsored pilot project companies in Orissa (LVIII), 7079-80.

Ayurvedic Institution of Banaras Hindu University (LVIII), 6775.

Coach between Palasa and Cuttack (LVII), 6454-55.

Late running of trains (LVII), 6454.

Medical college at Berhampur (LVII), 6455.

Debates

University Grants Commission (M) (LVI), 289—92.

SEN, SHRI A. K .:

Constitution (Tenth Amendment)
Bill:

Consid. (LVI), 2146-50.

Dadra and Nagar Haveli Bill:

Consid. (LVI), 2828-41.

Extradition Bill:

Consid. (LVI), 2845-47, 2886.

Extradition Bill:

Consid. (LVI), 3067-70.

SEN, SHRI A, K .: contd.

Indian Penal Code (Amendment)
Bill:

Consid Cl. (LVII), 6269-71.

Representation of the People (Amendment) Bill:

Int. (LVI), 1283.

Consid as reported by S. C. (LVII), 6840—52.

Consid. Cl. (LVIII), 6852-58.

Motion to pass (LVIII), 6938, 39-40.

Thirteenth Report of the Committee of Privileges (Karanjia Case) (M) (LVI), 3348.

SEN, SHRI P. G.:

Closure of Bank and Stores Ltd., Purnea (LVII), \$866,

Molestation of girls at Madhopur Station (LVIII), 7369.

Over-bridge at Katihar (LVII), 3660-61

Paper pulp from jute sticks (LVII), 4249-50.

Water arrangement in carriages, between Siliguri and Katihar (LVII), \$660.

Debates

Scarcity of raw jute (Dis.) (LVII), 4714—18.

SETH, SHRI B. C.:

East Pakistan riots (LVI), 2298.

SHAH, SHRI MANAVENDRA:

Gorakhas in India (LVIII), 6715.

SHAH, SHRI RAM BHAI:

Debates

Industrial (Development and Regulation) Amendment Bill:

Int. (LVII), 5207.

Khadi and Village Industries Committion (Amendment) Bill: 1010—15.

Salt Cess (Amendment) Bill: 1368-74, 1375-76.

SHAH, SHRIMATI JAYABEN.

Debates

Report of Commissioner for Scheduled Castes and Scheduled Tribes (M) (LVI), 650-57.

University Grants Commission (M) (LVI), 283—89.

SHANKAR DEO. SHRI:

S.C. and S.T. in Railway Board Secretariat Services (LVII), 4571.

Debate

Contributory Health Service Scheme (Res.) (withdrawn) (LVIII), 8191—96, 8236.

SHANKARAIYA, SHRI:

Decentralisation of Power and resources (LVI), 2911.

Debates

Flood Situation (M) (LVII), 5351—55.

SHARMA, SHRI D. C.:

Accident by a car carrying contraband goods (LVII), 4827-28.

Administrative set-up in Union Territories (LVII), 4788.

Admission Tickets for Taj and other Monuments (LVII), 5765-66.

Adulterated rum for Army Store at Pathankot (LVIII), 7670

Affiliation of colleges (LVIII), 7646.

Agricultural Commission. (LVII), 6345—48.

Agricultural Development in Punjab (LVII) \$550.

Agricultural implements (LVII), 6399—6400.

Agriculture Minister's Visit Abroad (LVII), 4501.

Aid from Canada for Third Five Year Plan (LVI), 1981-82.

Aid to Nepal Govt. (LVII), 4204.

Air base at Chandigarh (LVIII), 7662.

Air space violations by Pakistan (LVI) 2924—27.

Air violation by Chinese (LVI) 73%-34.

Air Violations by Portuguese Aircrafts (LVII), 5713-14

Airmen held captive by Naga rebels (LVI), 1136-37.

All India Education Service (LVI), 1931.

All India P & T Services Commission (LVIII), 7265—66.

All India Super Grid for power generation (LVII) 3509-10.

Amendments to Industrial Disputes Act. 1947 (LVI), 3242-43.

Ankleshwar oilfield (LVI), 720-21.

Anti-corruption organisation on Eastern Railway (LVI), 423-24.

Anti-India statements of Ayub in Ameria (LVI), 76-77.

Archaeological Excavations in Bikaner (LVI), 2950.

Archaeological excavations in Punjab (LVI), 1984.

Archaeological Excavations in West Bengal (LVI), 2962-3.

Archaeological survey in Punjab (LVI), 806

Arms aid to Pakistan by U.S.A. (LVI), 32-36.

Arrears of taxes in Punjab (LVII), 3896.

Arrears payment by Delhi Administration to Punjab Government (LVII), 3528-29.

Arrest of Chinese and Pakistanis without passports (LVIII), 7692-83.

Arrest of hostile Nagas (LVI), 3251.

Arrest of Indian official in Congo (LVI), 51.

Arrest of Pakistani nationals (LVI), 2275.

Arrest of Pakistanis in Kutch (LVIII), 7726

Assault of Indian Students in Minnesota (LVII), 6076—78.

Assault on Prof. Shenoy at Georgetown (LVII), 5167.

Assessment of oil in Cambay Region (LVI), 790-91.

SHARMA, SHRI D. C.: contd.

Assistants in Central Secretariat (LVIII), 7641-42.

Asylum to Portuguese soldiers (LVI), 1159-60.

Automobile to run on Kerosene oil (LVI), 43-44.

Bal Bhavan in New Delhi (LVIII), 6718.

Bangalore Airport (LVI), 2946-7.

Backward areas (LVII), 6980-83.

Beas Project Report (LVI), 442.

Beggars in Delhi (LVI), 764-65.

Bhakra Dam (LVII), 3562.

Bifurcation of double-member constituencies (LVII), 4753-54.

Biri Industry (LIV), 1216-17.

Block closure of jute mills (LVI), 118990.

Bokaro Steel Plant (LVI), 770-71.

Bomb explosion between Amritsar and Pathankot (LVI), 1551-52.

Bomb explosion in Break Van (LVI), 1642-43.

Bomb explosions in Jammu (LVI), 2351.

Bonus Commission (LVI), 2288-89.

Bridge on Rupnarayan River (LVII), 4547.

Bridges in Punjab (LVI), 2636.

British citizenship for Phizo (LVIII) 7968—72.

British credit for Third Five Year Plan (LVIII), 6694.

Building for G.P.O. Chandigarh (LVI), 2654.

C.P.W.D. officials (LVII), 537-38. Cantonments Act (LVIII), 6691.

Canvas bags for school children (LVI), 1933-34.

Capital at charge of private sector (LVI), 2330.

Case against the person arrested with explosives (LVIII), 7670-71.

Cases of raids, shooting, etc. by Pakistan nationals (LVII), 4204

Casual Workers on Northern Railway (LVII), 4495.

- SHARMA, SHRI D. C.: contd.
 - Cattle and poultry breeding schemes in Punjab (LVII), 5427-28.
 - Cattle disease (LVII), 5428-29.
- Cement requirement (LVI), 3252.
 - Central Indian Medicinal Plants Organisation (LVI), 839.
 - Central Institutes of Management (LVII), 4846-47.
 - Central Schemes for the Welfare of S.C. & S.T. (LVII), 5777.
 - Cess on Coal (LVI), 2945.
 - Cheap text books on technical subjects (LVI), 769.
 - Children of Political Sufferers in Punjab (LVI), 2961.
 - Children's Book Trust (LVI), 840-41.
 - China Pakistan Border Agreement (LVI), 2248—51.
 - Chinese in India (LVI), 748.
 - Chinese incursions (LVI), 78-79.
 - Chinese residents in Delhi (LVIII), 6751.
 - Circular Railway Round Calcutta (LVI) 1546.
 - Closure of textile mills (LVI), 1229.
 - Cloth factories to be set up with Italian help (LVI), 3231-32.
 - Coal exports to Pakistan (LVI), 1971-72.
 - Coal for Punjab (LVI), 817-18.
 - Coal production (LVII), 4821.
 - Coal shortage in Kashmir (LVIII), 6717.
- Colonies for S.C. & S.T. in Punjab (LVII), 5776-77.
- Colorisation of Vanaspati (LVI), 1505-6.
- Commission for translating Central Acts (LVI), 731-32.
- Committee on Moral and Religious Education (LVII), 5757.

- SHARMA, SHRI D. C.: contd.
 - Comprehensive publication on working of Labour Law (LVIII), 8062.
 - Compulsory National Service for Students (LVI), 2939.
 - Conditions of work of Central Government employees (LVIII), 7644-45.
 - Consultant Engineering Firms (LVIII), 8047-48.
 - Consumption of Fruits (LVIII), 7327-28.
 - Consumption of Kerosene oil (LVIII), 7740-41.
 - Consumption of wheat in India (LVII) 5431-32.
- Co-operative Farming Project Units in Punjeb (LVI), 2666.
- Co-ordination Committee on Physical education and youth fare (LVII), 4776.
- Copper Mines (LVI), 2960.
- Correspondence course for university education (LVII) 4779.
- Cost of Coal Production (LVI), 2968-9.
- Credit facilities in Transport operators (LVI), 1553.
- Crimes in Delhi (LVI), 750-51.
- Crop Insurance (LVII).
- Crop of coffee (LVI), 2328-29.
- D.D.T. stocks (LVI), 1644.
- Dalmia concerns (LVI), 3257.
- Dandakaranya Development Five Year Plan Scheme (LVI), 3243.
- Death of a Goan nationalist in a jail in Goa (LVII), 5123.
- De-Jure Transfer of Pondicherry (LVI), 1183.
- Delhi Gliding Club (LVII), 4507.
- Delhi-London bus service (LVII), 5386-87.
- Delhi Milk Scheme (LVI), 362-64.
- Delhi Zoo (LVIII), 7824.
- Development of Bhutan (LVII), 5080—84

Development of breaches and areas around monuments (LVI), 544-45.

Development of Coal Industry (LVI) 2947-48.

Development of Dadra and Nagar Haveli (LVIII), 7098-99.

Development of hilly areas in U.P. (LVI), 2334-35.

Development of Homoeopathy (LVII), 3564.

Development of spices (LVI), 2624.

Development of Urdu in Punjab (LVIII), 6719.

Dewan Hall incident (LVIII), 7727-28.

Diploma Course in Rural Institutes (LVI), 2662-64.

Discovery of Images near Bhavnagar (LVII), 5836.

Discovery of Oil in Punjab (LVII), 5785.

Documentaries in Punjabi language (LVII), 5138-39.

Draft Master Plan for Delhi (LVI), 360—62.

Drilling in Jawalamukhi (LVI), 1993.

Drug plants (LVI), 1195.

Durgapur Township (LVII), 5788.

Educated unemployed in Delhi (LVII), 5139.

Educated unemployed in Punjab (LVI), 2317.

Education of children of Government employees (LVIII), 7615— 18.

Educaion of Girls in Himachal Pradesh (LVI), 2964.

Education of handicapped children (LVI), 841.

Education of the blind (LVIII), 6710.

Educational facilities to children of Political sufferers (LVII), 3859.

Effects of Hydrogenated oils on Consumers (LVI), 1550-51.

SHARMA, SHRI D. C .:: contd.

Efficiency Code (LVI), 3255.

Electric Trains between Lucknow and Kanpur (LVII), 4516.

Electrification of Stations on Northern Railway (LVII), 4564.

Emoluments of primary school teachers of West Bengal (LVII). 4820-21.

Employment of Government Personnel in Public undertakings (LVI), 1197-98.

Enquiry into K. Ramarao's death (LVII), 4453—58.

Escalator at Delhi Railway Station (LVII), 3521.

European common market (LVI), 1147—53.

Evaluation of basic education in India (LVI), 1969—71.

Evening colleges (LVI), 837.

Excavations at Kausambi (LVI), 862-63.

Expansion of steel plants (LVI), 1929

Expenditure on home tourist publicity (LVII), 3563.

Exploration of mineral wealth (LVIII), 7602—07.

Explosion in Delhi (LVII), 4800.

Export houses (LVI), 3263.

Export o f coir goods (LVII), 6170-71.

Export of frogs (LVII), 3558.

Export of iron ore (LVI), 2316.

Export of isotopes (LVIII), 7053,

Export of jute (LVI), 1221-22.

Export of Pedigree Buffaloes (LVI), 440.

Export of steel (LVIII), 6696.

Export of sugar (LVI), 349-57.

Export of textile (LVIII), 7051-52.

Export target for Third Plan (LVI). 63-64.

Ex-servicemen of Punjab (LVI), 805-06.

Extra-departmental employees of P. & T. (LVII), 3485—88.

Facilities for tourists (LVI), 2637—39.

Facilities to Trade Unions (LVI), 2287.

Family planning centres opened in Punjab during Second Flan (LVI), 421-22.

Farrakka Barrage (LVI) 3201-6 Feature films (LVII), 4203.

Fertilizers (LVI), 2639-40.

Film Censor Board (LVI), 3226-27.

Film Festivals (LVII), 4203-04.

Film on 'A Day at Zoo' (LVI), 97. Films on Industrial subjects (LVII),

5138. Firing by Pakistanis (LVI), 1179-80.

Firing on Indian Troops in Katanga (LVII), 5753-54.

Fixation of prices of crops (LVII), 6349-52.

Flood Control Schemes of Punjab for 1961 (LVI), 2656.

Floods in the Country (LVII), 4651-52.

Flood Insurance scheme (LVI), 3033.

Floor price of wheat (LVI), 1549-50,

Foodgrains Target during the Third Plan (LIV), 1540-41.

Foreign Aid to India (LVII), 4181-82.

Foreign exchange rules (LVI), 1877—85.

Forest Research Institute, Dehradun (LVII), 3567.

Fourth Steel Plant (LVI) 927.

Fund for assisting the unemployed (LVI), 2235—37.

Gandak and Kosi Projects (LVII), 5415-16.

Gas near Hoshiarpur (LVI), 1895.

Gastro Enteritis in Delhi (LVI), 2585—88.

Ghaggar river (LVII), 3559-60.

Gold mining (LVI), 1982-84.

SHARMA, SHRI D. C.: contd.

Gorkhas in Indian Army (LVIII), 7706.

Gramdan work (LVII), 3550-51.

Grants for Cultural activities in Punjab (LVIII), 6759.

Grants to Calcutta University for Cultural festivals (LVIII), 6718.

Graphite Electrodes (LVII), 4183-84. Gujerat Refinery (LVI), 754.

Gulhati Commission (LVI), 372-73.

Halls-cum-Auditoria in Punjab. (LVI), 807.

Handicrafts industry (LVIII), 7098.

Heat stroke cases in Delhi (LVII), 5444.

Heavy Electricals Ltd., Bhopal (LVI) 3248-49.

Heavy Electrical Plants (LVI), 3239-40.

Helicopters from U.S.S.R. (LVI), 1941.

Help to Ghana for Volta dam (LVIII), 7051.

Hindi medium in All India Service Examinations (LVI), 727-28.

Hire-Purchase in India (LVII), 5787.

Higher Secondary Schools for Railwaymen's children (LVII), 3536.

Hindustan Cables Ltd. (LVII), 6155-56.

Historical monuments (LVII), 3884.

Homoeopathic and Ayurvedic Systems of Medicine in Jammu and Kashmir (LVII), 4495-96.

Homoepathy (LVII), 3562.

Hospital at all India Institute of Medical Sciences, New Delhi (LVII), 3522.

Hotels and motels around the capital (LVI), 358-59.

Houses for Central Government employees in Calcutta (LVIII), 8017-18.

Housing Schemes in Jammu and Kashmir for S.C. (LVIII), 7740.

Howrah-Mughalsarai electrification (LVII), 5417.

I.M.S. officers (LVIII), 7669-70.

Implementation of Untouchability (Offences) Act, (LVII), 3960.

Import of goods from East German Democratic Republic (LVII), 5160.

Import of non-ferrous metals (LVII), 5119.

Improvement of salaries of teachers (LVIII), 7654.

Increase of fare by I.A.C. (LVI), 389.

India-Goa flight (LVI), 2739-40.

Indian Businessmen in Tibet (LVI), 1185.

Indian Chancery Building in Karachi (LVI), 3239.

Indian Chancery Building in Tokyo (LVI), 3253.

Indian Economic and Indian Statistical Services (LVI), 767-68.

Indian Embassy Official in China (LVI), 103.

Indian Hospital in Congo (LVII), 3896-97.

Indians in Ceylon (LVI), 7-8.

Indians in F.A.O. (LVII) 4493.

Indians in South Viet-Nam and Indonesia (LVII), 5130-31.

Indian Missions abroad (LVII), 6120.

Indian nationals in Laos (LVI), 1199—1200.

Indian nationals migrated to India from Ceylon (LVII), 6130-31.

Indian Trade Agency at Gyantse (LVI), 78.

Indian Troops for Congo (LVII), 5069-71.

.Indo-Ceylon Talks (LVI), 100.

Indo-Pak Conference of Rehabilitation Ministers (LVII), 5094-99.

Indo-Pak rail service (LVI), 1462—64.

Indus Water Treaty (LVI), 1467.

SHARMA, SHRI D. C.: contd.

Industrial development of Punjab (LVII), 4213.

Industrial Development of Punjab (LVII), 5124.

Industrial Estates in Punjab (LVII), 4185.

Industrial Estates in Universities (LVII), 4844.

Industrial expansion of Ghaziabad (LVII), 4238-39.

Industrial projects with Russian help (LVI), 2329

Industrial training in Himachal Pradesh (LVII), 4202-03.

Installation of transmitters (LVI), 3362-63.

Intake of Calories by Indians (LVII) 4474.

Integration of services in Punjab (LVIII), 7607-7609.

International Film Festival in Delhi (LVI), 2295-96.

International Students House, New Delhi (LVII), 5787.

International Sugar Council (LVI), 1472.

Intrusion into Indian territory by Portuguese (LVII), 4231-32.

Irrigation Schemes in Punjab (LVII), 3638.

Iron and steel allotted to U.P. (LVI), 424-25.

Iron and steel requirements of Punjab under Second Plan (LVII), 4861.

Jallianwala Bagh Memorial (LVI), 1971.

Janta Hotel, Delhi (LVIII), 7043-44.

Jantar Mantar, New Delhi (LVIII), 6746.

Jet engines (LVI), 1982.

Jumping Level System (LVI) 7, 7066-67.

Jute industry (LVII), 5445-46.

Kandla free trade port (LVI), 373.

Kashmir's position on U.N. Map (LVI), 26-31.

Kidnapping cases in Manipur (LVIII), 6719-20.

Khadi and Village Industries Commission (LVII), 5136-37.

L.D.Cs. (LVIII), 7742-44.

Land in Delhi (LVI), 740-41.

Land reforms (LVI), 114.

Leather industry in Himachal Pradesh (LVIII), 7035-36.

Leprosy (LVII), 3563-64.

Leprosy (LVII), 4507.

Loan for East India Hotels Ltd. (LVIII), 6723.

Loan to International Control Commission for Laos (LVI), 17-19.

Low powered turbine electricity generators for hill areas (LVII), 3570-71.

Machine Tool Factories (LVI), 3241.

Mangalore and Tuticorin ports (LVII), 3521-22.

Manufacture of Farmer's Car in Ordnance factories (LVII), 4746-47.

Manufacture of rails in Steel plants (LVI), 830.

Market at Janpath (LVI), 2307.

Master Plan for Pathankot Junction (LVI), 1526.

Matters before U.N.O. (LVI), 96-97.

Mechanised farms (LVI), 1478-82.

Medium Irrigation Projects in Delhi (LVII), 4498.

Mekong Project (LVI), 738-39.

Middlings from Washeries (LVI), 2913—16.

Milk Boards in States (LVIII), 7309-10.

Mills in Kashmir (LVII), 6129.

Mineral industries (LVII), 4764-65.

Minicov Lighthouse (LVII), 6387.

Minor Irrigation Schemes in Punjab (LVII), 6402-03.

Missing Navy Aircraft (LVI), 2932-33.

Misuse of newsprint (LVII), 4209.

SHARMA, SHRI D. C.: contd.

Mob attacks on Railwaymen and property (LVII), 3541.

Monazite deposits (LVIII), 7053.

Multi-storeyed buildings for United Nations (LVI), 2378-79.

Municipal scavengers in Kerala (LVII), 4814.

Murder in Sunder Nagar, Delhi (LVII), 3921.

Museum in Leh (LVII), 5790.

Muslim population in Assam (LVI), 734-35.

Nagas. (LVII), 6131.

Nagaland (LVI), 1130-34.

Nangal Fertilizer Factory (LVII), 6356—61.

National consciousness among students (LVIII), 7645-46.

National Fertilizer Factory (LVIII), 7945—47.

National Health Survey and Planning Committee (LVII), 5400-01.

National Physical Efficiency Drive (LVII), 5750.

National Register of Sanskrit Scholars (LVI), 1902-03.

National Rural Water Supply and Sanitation Scheme in Punjab (LVII), 4540-41.

National Youth Centre, New Delhi (LVI), 2972.

Nehru-Noon Agreement (LVI), 100-101.

New measures for milk (LVII), 4205-06.

New Road to connect Old and New Delhi (LVI), 443.

New schools in Delhi (LVI), 1984-85.

New Weights and Measures (LVII), 4193-35.

Newsprint factory in Kangra District (LVI), 1138—40.

Occupation of Indian territory by Pakistan (LVII), 6178.

Officer to study Traffic Control in London (LVIII), 8689-90.

- SHARMA, SHRI D. C.: contd.
 - Officials killed by Nagas (LVIII), 8011.
 - Oil deposits in Muradpur (Kashmir) (LVI), 808.
 - Oil Exploration (LVII), 3827.
 - Oil exploration agreement with B.O.C. (LVI), 786-87.
 - Oil find in Surat (LVII), 4737-39.
 - Oil near Gujerat (LVI), 1872-74.
 - Oil prospects in U.P. (LVIII), 7692.
 - Oil refineries (LVI), 1905-06.
 - Opthalmic Glass Plant (LVI), 2287-88.
 - Ordnance Factory, Kanpur (LVII), 4793.
 - Ordnance Factory, Khamaria (LVI), 2964.
 - Outlay for Punjab for 1961-62 (LVII), 5136.
 - Out-of-turn allotment of accommodation (LVI), 42-43.
 - Overbridge at Shakurbasti (LVII), 5427.
 - Over-crowding in colleges and universities (LVII), 4826.
 - Overstaying of foreigners (LVIII), 7739-40.
 - Overtime allowance (LVIII), 6716-17.
 - P.Os. in Gurdaspur District (Punjab) (LVI), 1527.
 - P. & T. buildings, Punjab (LVII), 6392-93.
 - P. & T. Complaints and suggestions (LVI), 422.
 - P. & T. Employees (LVI), 422-23.
 - Package Programme in Ludhiana District (LVII), 4492-93.
 - Pakistanis in Gujerat State (LVII), 5761-62.
 - Pakistanis in U.P. (LVII), 5776.
 - Panchayats in Delhi (LVI), 1527.
 - Participation of students in Political Demonstration (LVII), 3821— 23.
 - Passenger amenities at Pathankot station (LVI), 421.

- SHARMA, SHRI D. C.: contd.
 - Passenger traffic congestion at Delhi (LVI), 2665-66.
 - Passports to Indians for Congo (LVI), 90.
 - Passports to Indians for visiting Pakistan (LVII), 5129-30.
 - Pay Commission's Report (LVI), 2636-37.
 - Payment to Palai Bank Depositors (LVII), 3847—50.
 - Peaceful uses of atomic energy (LVI), 101.
 - Pensions of Ex-servicemen (LVII), 5734.
 - Permanent Indus Commission (LVI) 1467.
 - Petroleum imports (LVI), 727.
 - Petroleum Institute at Dehra Dun (LVI), 795-96.
 - Piling up of arms by Portuguese authorities in Goa, (LVIII), 7975—77.
 - Planned Development of Delhi (LVII), 4516.
 - Polio (LVII), 3558-59.
 - Polytechnic for women in Delhi (LVI), 768.
 - Porters at Pathankot station (LVII), 6403-04.
 - Post-matric Scholarships to Children of School Teachers (LVII), 5738, 5740.
 - Power projects in Punjab (LVI), 2664-65.
 - Price of petroleum products (LVII), 3880.
 - Prices of Wheat and Rice in Delhi (LVIII), 7327.
 - Price policy (LVI), 71.
 - Printing of fake follar notes (LVI), 916.
- Production of Aircraft armaments (LVI), 2989.
- Production of cotton (LVII), 8400.
- Production of fans (LVI), 3251-52.
- Production of fertilizers (LVI), 2324-25.

- SHARMA, SHRI D. C.: contd.
 - Production of Khadi (LVII), 4209.
 - Production of lubricants in Barauni Refinery (LVII), 3921-22.
 - Production of lubricating oils (LVII), 4770—72.
 - Production of rice (LVII), 5462-63.
 - Production of small cars (LVI), 4-7.
 - Production of three purpose injection (LVI), 2614.
 - Prohibition offences in Delhi (LVI), 2988-89.
 - Propagation of Hindi in Punjab (LVII), 4813-14.
 - Protection of dams against earthquakes, (LVII), 6361—64.
 - Protection of wild animals and birds (LVII), 5429-30.
 - Prototype leather Training Institute and Fruit Canning Plant (LVI), 1183-84.
 - Providing of meals to school children (LVI), 403.
 - Public participation in the capital of State industries (LVI), 2237—39.
 - Publication of collected works of Mahatma Gandhi (LVI), 3250-51.
 - Purchase of Indian Coaches by Argentina (LVI), 1484—86.
 - Purchase of rails from Russia (LVI), 411-12.
 - Purchase of supersonics (LVIII), 6807.
 - Purchase of viscounts (LVII), 5445. Radio-activity (LVI), 90-91.
 - Radar equipment for Air-India International (LVII), 3511.
 - Raid by Pakistanis on Indian border (LVI), 3206-07.
 - Radio station in Sikkim (LVI), 3272.
 - Railway Protection Force (LVII), 3561.
 - Railway Quarters (LVII), 4496-97.
 - Rajasthan-West Pakistan Border. (LVIII), 8010-11.

- SHARMA SHRI D. C.: contd.
 - Recovery of money from Pakistan (LVII), 4825-26.
 - Recruitment of Harijans in services (LVIII), 6723-24.
 - Reduction in the price of sugar (LVI), 441-42.
 - Refinery in Cambay region (LVII). 4789-90.
 - Regional Development (LVI), 64-65 Registration of deaths and births (LVIII), 6675.
 - Registered Porters at Amritaar (LVIII), 7328.
 - Regularisation of Displaced Persons properties (LVI), 2298-99.
 - Release of Indian Nationals held in Tibet (LVIII), 7989—41.
 - Re-modelling of Tehar village (Delhi) (LVIII), 8006-07.
 - Removal of untouchability (LVI), 806—08.
 - Renewal of Railway track (LVII), 6354-56
 - Reorganisation of Planning Commission (LVI), 3263-64.
 - Repairs to Red Fort, Delhi (LVI), 2963-64.
 - Repatriation of Indians from Ceylon (LVIII), 7972—75.
 - Repatriation of Kashmiri Muslims from Tibet (LVIII), 8057-58.
 - Report of Chinese and Indian officials (LVI), 1159.
 - Report of the Committee on Archival Legislation (LVIII), 7658-59.
 - Research on antibiotics (LVII), 3898.
 - Reservation Clerks on Northern Railways (LVII), 4494-95.
 - Restrictions on Indians in Burma (LVII), 5086—92.
 - Restrictions on Indians in South Africa (LVI), 3264.
 - Retrenched Employees of the Rehabilitation Ministry (LVII), 6070—76.

Return of villagers kidnapped by Pakistanis (LVI), 2330.

Review of English books by All India Radio (LVII), 5139.

Road Accidents in Delhi (LVII), 4479.

Roads in Snow-Bound Areas of Ladakh (LVII), 5784.

Robberies on Northern Railway (LVII), 3541-42.

Ropeway in Mysore State (LVI), 2651-52.

Rourkela Steel Plant (LVI), 796, 1920-21; (LVII), 5764-65.

Rourkela Township (LVI), 2962.

Rudrasagar oil (LVI), 874.

Rules regarding Study Leave (LVIII), 7742.

Rural building claims (LVIII), 8066.

Rural electrification in Punjab (LVI), 1593.

Rural Water Supply and Sanitation Scheme (LVIII), 7362-63.

Rural water supply in Kerala (LVI), 423.

Rurn Water Supply Schemes in Punjab (LVII), 5460-61.

S.T. agriculturists in Punjab (LVI), 807-08.

Salal Hydro-Electric Project on Chenab (LVI), 1509.

Sangeet Natak Akademi (LVII), 5767.

Santa Cruz Airport (LVII), 4500.

Scarcity of water in Delhi (LVI), 384.

Scholarships to brilliant students (LVI), 707—09.

Science clubs in Punjab (LVIII), 6745.

Screening of students going abroad (LVII), 4797-98.

Second bridge over Yamuna (LVII), 5439-40.

Second-hand viscounts (LVI), 2632. Second Shipyard at Cochin (LVI), 398. SHARMA, SHRI D. C.: contd.

Secondary Education in Punjab (LVII), 5777-78.

Seizure of gold (LVI), 862.

Service co-operatives (LVI), 442-43.

Setting up of Rural Universities (LVI), 401.

Setting up of transmitters by A.I.R. (LVI), 1455-56.

Sewing machines (LVIII), 7099.

Ships from Poland (LVI), 374.

Shaktiman Trucks (LVI), 1959.

Short Term Social Welfare Course (LVII), 6152-53.

Shortage of wagons on Railways (LVI), 520.

Shri G. D. Birla's visit to U.S.S.R. (LVI), 1268.

Sino-Nepal Boundary Commission (LVIII), 7017-18.

Slum clearance in Punjab (LVI), 1216.

Slum clearance in Uttar Pradesh (LVIII), 7038.

Slum clearance scheme (LVI), 1167.

Slum dwellers in Delhi (LVII), 6154-55.

Small industrial units in Uttar Prudesh (LVI), 3253.

Small-pox cases in Delhi (LVI), 1509—11.

Small scale industries around Durgapur Steel Project (LVI), 3258.

Small scale woollen manufacturers in Delhi (LVI), 1187-88.

Smuggling of gold (LVII), 4814.

Social Security Scheme for Industrial Labour (LVI), 3241-42.

Soil conservation in Punjab (LVII), 3543.

Solution of Congo problem (LVI), 2272—74.

Space research (LVI), 769.

Special Multipurpose blocks in Punjab (LVII), 4816-17.

Speeches and writings of Netaji Subbash Chandra Bose (LVI), 1235.

Squatters in Delhi (LVIII), 7940-41.

Staff Cars (LVII), 5789.

Staff in Lady Hardinge Hospital, New Delhi (LVI), 2665.

Statues of Mahatma Gandhi at Railway Stations (LVI), 385-86.

Statutory status for Jamia Millia Islamia and Gurukul Kangri etc. (LVII), 4773.

Steel Production (LVI), 2966.

Steel Rolling Mills in Punjab (LVI), 2893-94.

Subsidy for housing programme (LVI), 2331.

Sugar factories in Uttar Pradesh (LVII), 6400-01.

Sugarcane production (LVI), 1552.

Sui Gas from Pakistan (LVI), 728.

Supersonic Aircraft (LVI), 780

Survey of Oil in Gulf of Cambay (LVII), 5788-89.

Survey work in Patharia forest (LVII), 4199-4200.

Tampering with Rail tracks (LVII), 6401-02.

Teaching through television (LVI), 1165-66.

Termination of services of Railway employees (LVII), 3549.

Terminology in Indian languages (LVII), 3876.

Testing of Neyveli Lignite by East German Experts (LVII), 3865-66.

Theft of Railway property a Delhi Station (LVI), 400.

Tibetan refugees (LVI), 1121—28.

Tourist Publicity in U.S.A. (LVIII), 7304-05.

Trade Team from Tunisia (LVII), 4182.

Train Robbery between Ludhiana and Khanna (LVIII), 7323.

Train derailment near Sankarapalli, Hyderabad (LVII), 3630-31.

Trained technical teachers (LVI), 839-40.

Training of Teacher Administrators (LVII), 4176.

SHARMA, SHRI D. C.: contd.

Transfer of Berubari (LVI), 79-50.

Translation of literatures on technical subjects (LVIII), 7741.

Tribal welfare fund for Punjab (LVII), 4821.

Typists cadre on Northern Railway (LVI), 1642.

U.K. bank rates (LVI), 762.

Ukai project (LVI), 1519.

Upgrading of Madras and Nagpurcities as Class 'A' (LVIII), 7736.

Use of Furnace Oil in Place of Coal (LVIII), 7302-03.

Vacant houses at Bakloh Cantt. (LVII), 3895.

Violation of J. & K. cease-fire line (LVII), 6130.

Wage-Earning Scheme for prisoners (LVI), 2969.

Water coolers on Northern Railway (LVI), 2650-51.

West German investments in India (LVI), 789.

Woollen Industry in Jammu and Kashmir (LVI), 1216.

Workers rendered jobless due to closure of mines (LVII), 6153.

Working Journalists Act (LVI), 3259.

World Bank loan for Railways (LVI), 405.

World Fair in New York (LVII), 4180-81.

Wounded Body of a Young Woman at Mathura Station (LVII), 4501—02.

Debate

Dadra and Nagar Haveli Bill: Consid. (LVI), 2792-96.

Extradition Bill:

Consid. (LVI), 2860—63.

Failure of I.A.C. to provide accommodation to President's physicians (CA) (LVI), 1647.

Indian Penal Code (Amendment)
Bill:

Consid. (LVII), 5985-91.

Individual Income (Res.) (with-drawn) (LVI), 1784—90.

Newspaper (Price and Page) Continuance Bill:

Consid. (LVII), 6239-43.

Report of Department of Atomic Energy (M) (LVI), 3423—29, 3464-65.

Representation of the People (Amendment) Bill:

Motion to refer to S.C. (LVI), 2205—10.

Sikh Gurduaras Bill by Sardar A. S. Saigal:

Motion to refer to J.C. (LVI), 3137--40.

University Grants Commission (M) (LVI), 210—23.

SHARMA, SHRI H. C.:

Migration of rulers of former Indian States to Pakistan (LVII), 3969.

SHARMA, PANDIT K. C.:

International Sugar Council (LVI), 1470-71.

Mechanised farms (LVI), 1481.

Debates

Indian Penal Code (Amendment)
Bill:

Consid. (LVII), 5965-69.

Third Five Year Plan (M) (LVII), 3742—49.

SHASTRI, SHRI LAL BAHADUR:

Debate

Breach in the bund of the Jamuna (AM) (LVII), 4254-55, 4255, 4256.

High Court Judges (Conditions of Service) Amendment Bill:

Int. (LVII), 5503.

Indian Penal Code (Amendment)
Bill:

Int. (LVI), 1283.

Consid. (LVII), 6210-30.

SHASTRI, SHRI LAL BAHADUR: contd.

Issue of arrest warrants against
Master Tara Singh and Yogiraj
Surya Deo (CA) (LVII), 5861—63.

New Political set-up in certain Union Territories (CA) (LVIII), 8077.

Non-reinstatement of some dismissed employees and delay in restoration of recognition of employees' Unions and federations (CA) (LVIII), 8085-86.

Re: calling Attention notice (LVII), 5500.

Reported reduction in emoluments of I.C.S. officers (CA) 8074.

SHASTRI, SHRI PRAKASH VIR:

Administrative set-up in Union Territories (LVII), 4788.

Air violation by Chinese (LVI), 733-34.

Allotment of shops in Lajpat Rai Market, Delhi (LVIII), 8020-21.

Allowances to employees of Delhi Cantonment Board (LVIII), 7747- \$48.

Annual reports of Ministries (LVI), 3002-03.

Anti-India statements of Ayub in America (LVI), 76-77.

Area of pasture land in the country (LVIII), 7329-30.

Arms aid to Pakistan by U.S.A. (LVI), 32—36.

Arrangements made to take action in Hindi (LVI), 146.

Assam Language Policy (LVI), 1908-09.

Ban on communal parties (LVI), 722-26.

Bank Deposits Insurance Scheme (LVI), 2891-92.

Bhakra Dam (LVIII), 7282.

Bilingual Charts (LVII), 5814.

Bokaro Steel Plant (LVI), 770-7.7 Border violation by Pakistanis

(LVI), 3187—91

Brihat Hindi Shabdasagar (LVIII), 7634.

Budget estimates of Delhi Canton ment Board (LVII), 4890-91.

- SHASTRI, SHRI PRAKASH VIR: contd.
 - Cantonments Act (LVIII), 6691.
 - Cantonment boards (LVI), 3024-25.
 - Cantonment Fund quarters (LVII), 5857-58.
- Cases of dismissed Railway employees (LVII), 3574-75.
 - Census (LVI), 2967-68.
 - Census Report in Hindi (LVII), 5814.
 - Central Secretariat Service (LVIII), 7657.
 - Chandigarh Ludhiana rail link (LVII), 3489-90.
 - Charter of planes by V. I. Ps. (LVII), 5798-99.
 - Circulars sent in Hindi to State Governments (LVI), 3285-86.
 - Coal movement (LVI), 863-65.
 - Commission for translating Central Acts (LVI), 731-32.
- Conference of State Education Department Secretaries (LVII), 5805.
 - Conversion activities of Christian Missionaries in M.P. (LVIII), 6668-69.
 - Correspondence in Hindi (LVI), 93.
 - Correspondence with State Governments in Hindi (LVII), 4556-57.
 - Crop for the current year (LVII), 6410-11.
 - Death of Dr. Ao. (LVIII), 7990—93.
 - Demand for Hill State (LVI), 794.
 - Diversion of night trains (LVII), 6424-25.
 - East Pakistan Riots (LVI), 2298.
 - Education in Andamans and Nicobar islands (LVII), 5745.
 - Electricity in Delhi Cantt. (LVII), 5856-57.
 - Establishment of New universities (LVII), 4789.
 - European common market (LVI), 1147—53.
 - Expansion of civil areas in Delhi Cantonment (LVII), 4798-99.

- SHASTRI, SHRI PRAKASH VIR:
 - Expenditure on Ministers (LVI), 1939-40.
 - Export of hoisery goods (LVI), 3296-97.
 - Export of sugar (LVI), 349-57.
 - Eye Bank for Delhi (LVII), 3481.
 - Film Consor Board (LVI), 3226-27.
 - Fire in Pure Jharia Colliery (LVI), 1909-10.
 - Fire in Railway depot at Dhilwan (LVII), 4437—44.
 - Floods in Moradabad Distt. (LVII), 6424.
 - Former ruler of Bastar (LVI), 1908.
 - Furniture for Ministers (LVII), 4216.
 - Goa (LVI), 1170.
 - Government Resolutions (LVI), 891.
 - Guide books for teachers of General Science (LVI), 2038.
 - Heart Foundation in India (LVI), 2577.
 - Hindi books (LVI), 891.
 - Hindi equivalents of technical words (LVII), 3935.
 - Hindi in Indian Missions (LVII), 3935-36.
 - Hindi-knowing employees (LVII), 3936-37.
 - Hindi knowing Railway staff (LVII), 4531-32.
 - Hindi knowing staff (LVI), 3285.
 - Hindi knowing staff in the Ministry (LVI), 2706.
 - Hindi-knowing staff, Ministry of Irrigation and Power (LVII), 3594-95.
 - Hindi reports (LVI), 508-09.
 - Hindi University in South (LVIII), 7595—7601.
 - Hindi work in Law Ministry (LVI), 2037-38.

SHASTRI, SHRI PRAKASH VIR: contd.

Hindi Shorthand System (LVIII), 6677.

Hindi typewriters (LVII), 4855.

Hindi words of command in drills etc. (LVII), 4854-55.

Hindu Succession Act (LVI), 2973-74.

Income-tax levy on Hamdard Dawakhana (LVI), 1985-86.

Indian commercial firms in Pakistan (LVI), 22—26.

Indo-Pak. rail service (LVI), 1462—64.

Implementation of President's Order on Official Language (LVII), 3906-07.

International Film Festival in Delhi (LVI), 2295-96.

Inter-State border dispute (LVII), 4828-29.

Karnal Murder Case (LVI), 2058-59.

Land for parks in Sadar Bazar, Delhi Cantt. (LVII), 4891-92.

Land for playgrounds for schools in Delhi Cantt. (LVII), 4892-93.

Lands for schools in Delhi Cantt. (LVII), 4795-96.

Language formula of Bengal Chief Minister (LVI), 759.

List of books for secondary school libraries (LVI), 3003-04.

Mangla Dam (LVII), 6065-70.

Medium of Instruction in Delhi University (LVII), 5758.

M.Ps. from Jammu and Kashmir (LVII), 4774-75.

Messages in Hindi (LVI), 2360.

Messages in Hindi (LVII), 4228-29.

Ministry of Defence and its attached offices (LVI), 890.

Muslim Convention in Delhi (LVI), 771.

Muslim population in Assam (LVI), 734-35.

Nagaland (LVI), 1130-34.

Naming of regiments (LVI), 792-93.

SHASTRI, SHRI PRAKASH VIR: contd.

National bird (LVII), 5437.

New plates (LVI), 3025-26.

New schools in Delhi (LVI), 1984-85.

Office of the Textile Commissioner (LVI), 2283.

Pollution of Jamuna waters in Delhi (LVI), 2614-15.

Printing of ballot papers in Punjab (LVI), 1863—66.

Proceedings of Compulsory Primary
Education Seminar (LVII),
3936.

Proceedings of Extension Directorate in Hindi (LVI), 2038-39.

Promotion of Sanskrit (LVII), 4839-40.

Purchase of palaces of ex-rulers (LVII), 3840-43.

Pakistani Nationals in India (LVI), 1928.

Pakistanis in Gujerat State (LVII), 5761-62.

Panel for Section Officers (LVIII), 6776-77.

Percentage of failure students (LVIII), 6724.

Popular books in Hindi (LVIII), 7647-48.

Press clippings (LVI), 1259.

Printing of forms in Hindi (LVII), 4238.

Private Bus Service in Delhi (LVIII), 7268.

Promotion of Class II officers to Class I (LVIII), 7748-49.

Publication of books for children (LVII), 5815.

Punjabi Suba (LVI), 1186-87.

Quarters and shops of Delhi Cantonment Board (LVIII), 7749-50.

Railway Carriages (LVIII), 7363.

Removal of Statues of foreigners from Delhi (LVI), 2966-67.

Resignation of Shri Rajeshwar Dayal (LVI), 19—22.

- SHASTRI , SHRI PRAKASH VIR:
 - Road bridge at Garhmukteshwar (LVI), 401-02.
 - Scale of surplus stocks of wheat by Madhya Pradesh Government (LVII), 3507-08.
 - Sant Singh Teg's meeting with P. M. (LVI), 1202-03.
 - Schools in tents in Delhi (LVIII), 7668-69.
 - Seminars in Hindi. (LVI), 3003-04.
 - Seminars on physical education (LVI), 3000-01.
 - Separate university in New Delhi (LVI), 1930.
 - Service of Beef in Ashoka Hotel (LVI), 2350.
 - Sewing machines (LVI), 2373-74.
 - Shifting of traders of Motia Khan, Delhi (LVII), 3581-82.
 - Shortage of types in Government Presses (LVI), 1258.
 - Silchar disturbances (LVII), 3870-71.
 - Statutory status for Jamia Millia Islamia and Gurukul etc. (LVII),
 - Successor to Maharaja of Jammu and Kashmir (LVII), 4847-48.
 - Supply of water to Delhi from Punjab (LVI), 364—367.
 - T. A. paid to Ministers (LVI),
 - Tool and Alloy Steel (LVI), 2007-08.
 - Training in Hindi to airmen (LVI), 2069-70.
 - Translation of Manuals and forms etc. (LVI), 890-91.
 - Translation of rules in Hindi (LVI), 3002; (LVII), 4871-72.
- Transformation of sex (LVI), 1547-48.
- Travel by airconditioned coaches (LVII), 3565-66.
- Type purchased by Government presses (LVI), 1257-58.
- U.P.—Bihar boundary (LVIII), 6631—34.

- SHASTRI , SHRI PRAKASH VIR: contd.
 - Unauthorised colonies in Delhi (LVII), 3899-3900.
 - Underground drainage in Delhi Cantt. (LVIII), 6780.
 - Use of Hindi (LVI), 508, (LVII), 5815.
 - Use of Hindi in Delhi Administration (LVII), 3959.
 - Use of Hindi in Delhi Courts (LVI), 2037.
 - Use of Hindi in Ministry of Commerce & Industry (LVI), 1257.
 - Use of Hindi in the Ministry of Education (LVI), 2036-37.
 - Use of Hindi in the Ministry of External Affairs (LVI), 1256-57.
 - Use of Hindi in the Ministry of Food & Agriculture (LVI), 1595.
- Use of Hindi in the Ministry of I. & B. (Q.) (LVI), 2359-60.
- Use of Hindi in Ministry of Steel, Mines and Fuel (LVIII), 6741-42.
- Wire rod (LVI), 2008-09.
- Yield of milk from cows. (LVII). 6418.

Debates

- Alleged throwing of bomb at Swami Rameshwarandji (AM) (LVII), 3662-63
- Pakistani Nationals in India (H.A.H. Dis.) (LVIII), 7566—73.
- Re: Motion for Adjournment (LVII), 5199-5200
- Report of Aligarh Muslim University Enquiry Committee (adopted) (M) (LVI), 1659—81.
- Report of Commissioner for Scheduled Castes and Scheduled Tribes (M) (LVI), 578-88.
- Restoration of Places of Religious Worship Bill:
 - (by Shri Prakash Vir Shastri)
 Consid. (LVII), 6571—94.

- SHASTRI , SHRI PRAKASH VIR: contd.
 - Statement by P. M. re. Punjabi Suba (Dis.) (LVII), 5666—74.
 - University Grants Commission (M) (LVI), 769-79.

SHIVANANJAPPA, SHRI:

- Central Institute, Berhampur (LVIII) 6993.
- Manufacture of machines (LVIII), 6987.

SHREE NARAYAN DAS, SHRI:

- Agriculturists from U. S. A. (LVII), 4536-37.
- Air violation by Chinese (LVI), 733-34.
- All India Mineral Advisory Board 769-70.
- Anti-Indian statement by Nepal Minister (LVI), 66.
- Audio-visual aid (LVIII), 6653.
- Automatisation of Telephone Exchanges (LVI), 372.
- Availability of Data obtained from space flights (LVII), 3819—21.
- Ban on Obscene Cinema posters (LVII), 3861.
- British citizenship for Phizo. (LVIII), 7968—72.
- Central Industrial Extension Training Institute (LVII), 6061—65.
- Central Potato Research Institute (LVII), 6465.
- Chinese incursions (LVI), 78-79.
- Commissions of Inquiry on Assam riots (LVI), 791-92.
- Committee for sub-dividing large plots in Delhi (LVI), 2239—42.
- Conference of Uncommitted Nations (LVI), 68-69.
- Constitution House (LVI), 37-38.
- Construction technique in rural housing (LVI), 3191—94.
- Convention for the deaf and dumb in Delhi (LVI), 1980-81.

- SHREE NARAYAN DAS, SHRI contd.
 - Defective construction of ship 'Haldia' (LVI), 1516.
 - De-Jure Transfer of Pondicherry (LVI), 1183.
 - Diplomatic relations Jwith North, and South Korea (LVI), 1231.
 - Disarmament talks (LVII), 5073-74.
 - Face lift to Delhi's historic monuments (LVI), 1877-78.
 - Financial problems outstanding between India and Pakistan (LVIII), 7618—7620.
 - Fire in Ajmer Central Office (LVI), 2589.
 - Fundamental rights of Hindus in Pakistan (LVIII), 8019-20.
 - Funds for rural electrification Third Plan (LVI), 2596.
 - Heart Foundation in India (LVI), 2577—79.
 - Import of capital goods. (LVIII), 8050-51.
 - Imports from Asian countries (LVI), 3254.
 - Indian Expedition to Annapurna (LVIII), 7039-40.
 - Indian Team to Congo (LVII), 5714—16.
 - Insurance of Ships against War Risk (LVI), 2895—97.
 - International Heart Foundation (LVI), 2622.
 - Land in Delhi (LVI), 740-41.
 - Legislative Council in Nagar Haveli (LVII), 4211-12.
 - Loan to International Control Commission for Laos (LVI), 17-19.
 - Location of R.M.S. Headquarters in Bihar (LVI), 1541.
 - Locust invasion (LVI), 449.
 - Mineral deposits in Baroda (LVIII), 6720-21.
 - Meter factory (LVIII), 7095-96.
 - Muslim population in Assam (LVI), 734-35.

DAS, SHRI SHREENARAYAN: contd.

National Coal Development Corporation (LVIII), 6637—41.

National Register of Sanskrit Scholars (LVI), 1902-03.

Nepalese trade delegation (LVI), 1200-01.

New schools in Delhi (LVI), 1984-85.

New technique of road construction (LVII), 6386-87.

Norwegian-Indian Agreement (LVI), 1541.

Oil find in Surat (LVII), 4737—39.

Oil refineries (LVI), 1905-06.

Peace corps for India (LVI), 77-78.

Power signals on Railways (LVII), 3565.

Public Service Commission for Public Undertakings (LVII), 4740.

Raid by Pakistanis on Indian border (LVI), 3206-07.

Rain and silt observation stations in Sikkim and Bhutan (LVI), 2653.

Reorganisation of External Affairs Ministry (LVI), 53.

Reorganisation of U.N. Secretariat (LVI), 1162.

Report of Chinese and Indian Officials (LVI), 1159.

Research in space flights (LVII), 4822.

Research to improve quality of soap (LVII), 4210-11.

Salt industry (LVI), 110-11.

School Health Scheme in Delhi (LVII), 5435—37.

Shifting of All India Institute of Mental Health from Bangalore to Ranchi (LVI), 448-49.

Single phase and polyphase electric meters (LVIII), 8051-53.

Sino-Nepal Boundary Commission (LVIII), 7017-18.

Slum-clearance in Delhi (LVI), 3231.

DAS, SHRI SHREENARAYAN: contd.

Soap Manufacturers (LVI), 2327-28.

Soviet space flight (LVIII), 6692-93.

Space research (LVI), 769.

State Trading Corporation (LVI), 2247.

Studies of educational problems (LVIII), 6697.

Telecommunication Engineers' visit to foreign countries (LVI), 402.

Teleprinters manufactured in India (LVII), 5459-60.

Tibetan refugees (LVI), 1121-28.

Trade Agreement with Mexico (LVI), 1160.

Trade with Goa (LVI), 3254-55.

Trade with Russia (LVI), 1230.

Traffic on Jamuna Bridge, Delhi (LVIII), 7399—7400.

Two Engineering Colleges in Delhi (LVI), 701—07.

(UNESCO Scheme for compulsory primary education in Asia (LVI), 729-30.

Uniform rate of tax on printing industry (LVII), 3901.

U.P.—Bihar boundary (LVIII), 6633.

Debates

Contributory Health Service Scheme (Res.) (Withdrawn) (LVIII), 8182—87.

Deposit Insurance Corporation Bill:

Consid. Cl. (LVIII), 7823—29, 7847—49.

University Grants Commission (M), (LVI), 292—97.

SHRIMATI DR. K. L.

Debates

Award of post-matric scholarships to Scheduled Caste Students (CA) (LVIII), 8081.

Correction of Answers to S.Q. No. 1578 (LVI), 933.

SHRIMALI DR. K. L.: contd.

Education of girls and women (H.A.H. Dis.) (LVIII), 7242—50.

Report of Aligarh Muslim University Enquiry Committee (adopted) (M) (LVI), 1758—74, 1781-82.

Reported suicide by a research student of Delhi University (CA), (LVIII), 8083—85.

University Grants Commission (M) (LVI), 302—16.

SHUKLA, SHRI VIDYA CHARAN:

Air space violating (LVI), 2929.

Air space Violations by Chinese (LVII), 3875.

Air space violations by Pakistan (LVI), 2924—27.

Air violation by Chinese (LVI), 733-34.

Air Violations by Portuguese Aircrafts (LVII), 5713-14.

Arms Rules (LVI), 1932.

Bharat Pensioners' Samaj (LVI), 861.

Bhilai Steel Plant (LVI), 812.

Colorisation of Vanaspati (LVI), 1506.

Cost Accounting System in Public Undertakings. (LVII) 4171.

Employment of Government Personnel in Public Undertakings (LVI), 1197-98.

Espionage Cases (LVII), 3836—39. Estimates Committee's recommendations re. Public Undertakings (LVI), 1987-88.

Export of sugar (LVI), 349-57.

Fertilizer Plant at Itarsi (LVI), 2326-27

Gradation of foodgrains (LVI), 1513-14.

Heavy Electrical Plants (LVI), 3239-40.

Heavy Electricals Ltd., Bhopal (LVI), 89.

Heavy Machine Tools Plant, Ranchi (LVIII), 6988.

Indian Shikar Outfitters (LVII), 4838-39.

SHUKLA, SHRI VIDYA CHARAN:

Inter-Change of High Court Judges (LVII), 3858.

Late running of trains (LVI), 427.

Manufacture of tanksc (LVI), 791.

NEPA Mills (LVI), 1208-09.

Night Air Mail Service (LVI), 427.

Non-Coking coal Washeries (LVII), 4776-77.

Production of sulphur (LVI), 3232-33.

Railway siding plots (LVI), 2613.

Regional Development (LVI), 64-65.

Regional Forest Research Centre at Jabalpur (LVI), 440.

Rihand Power for Madhya Pradesh (LVI), 1498.

Sale of surplus stocks of wheat by Madhya Pradesh Government (LVII), 3507-08.

State Trading Corporation (LVI), 2246—48.

Debates

Mineral Concession Rules (M) (LVIII), 7498—7529.

SIDDIAH, SHRI:

Cable for telephone connections (LVI), 2631.

Chief Personnel Officers on Railways (LVI), 2750.

Commissioner for S.C. and S.T. (LVIII), 7667—68.

Damage to Railway property due to floods, (LVII), 6433-34.

Hostels for S.C. and S.T. (LVI), 3030.

Incentive Scheme in Railway
Workshop, Mysore (LVI), 275051.

Loans for Houses for S.C. and S.T. in Mysore (LVI), 3030.

P&T Divisions in Mysore Circle (LVI), 2753-54.

P. & T. Offices in Mysore Circle (LVI), 2752-53.

- SIDDIAH, SHRI: contd.
 - P. & T. Training Centre for Mysore (LVI), 2753.
 - Printing of stationery for P. & T. Deptt. (LVI), 2621—
 - Railway bridges across Cauvery (LVI), 2611.
 - Renewal of railway track (LVI), 2752.
 - Taking over of railway line (LVI), 2751.
 - Welfare Inspectors on S. Railway (LVI), 2750.

SINGH, SHRI C. SARAN:

Census in Surguja District in Madhya Pradesh (LVIII), 6687-88.

SINGH, SHRI L. ACHAW:

- Aid to Manipur writers (LVI), 2011.
- Allowance to retired scientists Continue research work (LVII), 3502—06
- Assam Financial Corporation (LVIII), 6714.
- Assault of tribal boys in Imphal (LVI), 2011-12.
- Automobile to run on Kerosene oil (LVI), 43-44.
- Ban on Wearing of Uniform in Manipur (LVII), 5847.
- Cellulose industry (LVI), 122,
- Central Purchase Committee. (LVIII), 7955-56.
- Civil Supply Officers in Manipur (LVII), 5185.
- Construction of buildings on the tank near Civil Hospital Imphal (LVI), 2986-87
- Construction of school buildings in Manipur (LVIII), 7723.
- Construction of Tadubi-Kharasom-Ukhrul road. (LVII), 6455-56.
- Credit guarantee to Small Scale Industries. (LVIII), 8039.
- Cyclone in Thoubal Tehsil in Manipur (LVI), 859.

- SINGH, SHRI L. ACHAW: contd.
 - D.M. College, Manipur (LVII), 5806.
 - Development Committees in Manipur. (LVII), 6407.
 - Distribution of C.I. sheets (LVIII), 7731.
 - Expenditure on legal defence in Satyagraha case in Manipur (LVII) 4850-51.
 - First Class Magistrates in Manipur (LVII), 3932.
 - Fish fry in Manipur (LVII), 3589-90.
 - Fishery Development in Manipur (LVII), 3589.
 - Foodgrains Control Order in Manipur (LVIII), 7346.
 - Forest Department in Manipur (LVI), 2681-82.
 - Funds of Public Sector Undertakings (LVIII), 7716-17.
 - Gram Sabhas in Manipur (LVII), 6451.
 - Housing grants to S.C. and S.T. (LVIII), 6714.
 - Imphal-Tamenglong Road (LVI), 2680-81.
 - Indian Investment Centre (LVIII), 7717-18.
 - Industrial estate in Manipur (LVI), 121.
 - Industrial Training Institute at Imphal (LVII), 6165-66.
 - Khadi and Village Industries Programme in Manipur (LVIII), 7076-77.
 - Leimakhong Power Scheme (LVI), 2680.
 - Lime stone quarries in Manipur (LVII), 6451-52
 - Liquor concessions in Imphal town, Manipur (LVIII), 6793
 - Manipur Administration (LVIII), 6794.
 - Manipur Agricultural Marketing Cooperative Society (LVII), 4524-25.
 - Manipur Public Works Department (LVII), 5186.

SINGH, SHRI L. ACHAW: contd.

Manufacture of tape-recorders (LVII), 4780-81

Mautam Famine in Subdivisions of Manipur (LVII), 3570.

Minor Irrigation Works in Manipur (LVI), 2698.

Multiplication and Distribution of Improved Seeds (LVIII), 7374.

Mult purpose school in Manipur (LVI), 2997, (LVII), 3931-32.

Naga Hostiles (LVI), 2938

Notified areas in Manipur (LVII), 6408.

Palace at Bishenpur (Manipur) (LVIII), 7721-22.

Paper mill in Manipur (LVII), 6128-29.

Price of pig iron (LVIII), 7716.

Primary schools in Manipur (LVI), 859

Publications on agriculture in Manipur (LVII), 6426-27.

Rani Guidallo of Tamenglong (LVI), 2998.

Removal of Water Hyacinth From Loktak Lake (LVII), 4525.

Roads in Bhutan (LVIII), 7078.

S.C. and S.T. in Manipur (LVIII), 6773.

Salt Wells in Manipur (LVII), 5486.

Scheduled Castes in Manipur (LVII), 5786, 5786-87.

Secretariat Reorganisation in Manipur (LVII), 4850.

Settlement of Swedish Team in U.P. (LVII), 5485-86.

Signaller-in-Charge of Imphal Telegraph Office (LVII), 5450-51.

Stadium at Imphal (LVIII), 6793-94.

State Council for vocational trades in Manipur (LVII), 6127-28.

Stipends for Training of Public Health Engineers in India, (LVIII), 7374-75.

Survey of Manipur (LVIII), 7078.

Sweepers' Colony at Imphal (LVIII), 7376-77.

SINGH, SHRI L. ACHAW: contd.

Transport Cooperatives in Manipur (LVII), 6455.

Tribal welfare in Tengonupal Sub-Division of Manipur (LVII), 3932.

Tribals for Territorial army (LVIII), 6773.

Use of Army in Manipur (LVII),; 5847-48.

Villages of Imphal East Tehsil (LVI), 2012.

West Bengal Security Act for Manipur (LVII), 4793-94.

Debates

D.S.G. (General), 1961-62 General Dis. (LVII), 5546-52.

Deposit Insurance Corporation Bill: Consid. Cl. (LVIII), 7816—20.

Extradition Bill:

Consid. (LVI), 2875-79.

Income-tax Bill, 1961.

Consid. as reported by S.C. (LVII), 4922—25.

New political set-up in certain Union Territories (CA) (LVIII), > 8076-77.

Public Employment (Requirement as to Residence) Amendment Bill: (Amendment of Section 5):

Int. (LVII), 6544-45.

Representation of the People (Amendment) Bill:

Motion to refer to S.C. (LVI), 2211—14.

Union Territories (Stamp and Court Fees Laws) Bill: 1289—91.

SINGH, SH. P. N.:

Debate

No confidence Motion (LVII), 6175—77.

SINGH, SHRI RAMESH PRASAD:

Booking Office at Aurangabad Station (LVIII), 7401-2.

Indians in Burma (LVIII), 8065.

Management of Secondary Schools (LVIII), 7744-45.

SINGH, SHRI RAMESH PRASAD: contd.

Railway Platform at Nabinagar Station (LVIII), 7398-99.

Sone Barrage Scheme (LVIII), 7402.

Debates

Ban on employment of retired Government servants (Res.) (LVI), 1825-26

D.S.G. (General), 1961-62 General Dis. (LVII), 5555-57.

Indian Railways (Amendment) Bill: Consid, as reported by S. C. (LVIII), 7140-41.

SINHA, SHRI ANIRUDHA:

Block closure of jute mills (LVI), 1189-90

Drug plants (LVI), 1195.

Fare Discrepancy (LVI), 536-37.
Life Insurance for cattle (LVII)

Life Insurance for cattle (LVII), 5409-10.

Registered Unemployed Persons (LVI), 1244-45.

Debate

Income-tax Bill, 1961:

Consid. Cl. (LVII), 5220.

SINHA, SHRI JHULAN:

Banaras Hindu University (LVIII), 7691-92.

Board of Visitors (LVII), 5820-21.

Capitation Fees (LVII), 5817.

Chief Marketing Officer of the Coffee Board (LVI), 54-55.

Cooperative credit (LVII), 6365-70.

Dividend declared by H.A.L. (LVI), 895

Domiciliary restrictions in recruitment for State services (LVII), 4782.

Educational institutions (LVI), 1918-19.

Electrical goods (LVII), 6150-51.

Export of sugar in the form of fruit products (LVII), 6388.

Fruit and vegetable preservation industry (LVI), 1614.

Imported foodgrains (LVI), 2711.

Lok Sahayak Sena (LVI), 1984-5.

SINHA SHRI JHULAN: contd.

Muslim Convention in Delhi (LVI), 771.

P. & T. Holiday Homes (LVII),. 3513-14.

Postal Life Insurance (LVII), 5455.

Price of foodgrains (LVII), 5454-55.

Prohibition (LVII), 5707—13.

Regional Research Stations (LVIII), 6678.

Sindri Fertilizer factory (LVI), 1177-78 (LVIII), 8013.

Stabilisation of Desert Sand for Construction of Roads (LVII), 3863

Subsidiary foods (LVI), 1506-8.

Subsidies for development of shipping. (LVII), 6429.

Sulphur from Sea (LVII) 5820.

Trading Operations of foodgrains (LVII), 3599—3600.

Welfare of Labour in coffee industry (LVI), 3288.

Debates

Fixation of Prices of foodgrains Bill:

by Shri Jhulan Sinha Consid. (withdrawn) (LVI), 3141—48, (LVII), 6561-62.

SINHA, SHRI K. P.

Ban on card playing by Government: employees (LVIII), 6800.

Cotton mills (LVIII), 7083-84.

Fall in the prices of cashew nuts, (LVII) 6170

Indian Drilling Staff (LVIII), 7722.

Loan from America for Generation of electricity (LVIII), 7723-24.

Prices of stable fibre yarn (LVIII),, 7013-14.

Prices of sugar (LVII), 5487.

Raid by Pakistanis (LVIII), 7015—17.

Sleeping Coaches in Air-conditioned Trains (LVIII) 7378.

Supply of raw jute to jute mins. (LVII), 6113.

Tea export (LVIII), 7082-83.

SINHA, SHRI K. P. contd.

Textile mills. (LVIII), 8047.

SINHA, SHRI SATYA NARAYAN: Debate

H.O.H. (LVI), 1656-57, (LVI), 3316-17, (LVI), 4901-02.

SINHASAN SINGH, SHRI:

Blanking off Alarm Chains (LVIII), 7284-85.

Bridges on National Highway No. 29 (LVI), 2703-04.

Post-matric Scholarships to Children of School Teachers (LVII), 5739.

Rapti bridge (LVI), 397.

Debate

Flood situation (M) (LVII), 6021—24.

Representation of the People (Amendment) Bill:

Motion to refer to S.C. (LVI), 2195—2200.

SIVA RAJ, SHRI:

Debate

Statement by P.M. re: Punjabi Suba (Dis.) (LVII) 5630-34.

SNATAK, SHRI NARDEV:

Seniority of Trains Examiners (LVIII), 7276—80.

SOMANI, SHRI:

Powerlooms. (LVII), 4199.

Rate of contribution to provident fund (LVI), 86.

European Common Market (M) (LVIII), 8146—50.

Income-Tax Bill 1961

Consid. as reported by S.C. 3414—22. Consid Cl. (LVII), 5223-24 5230-31. Third Five Year Plan, 4287—96.

SONAVANE, SHRI:

Poona Broadcasting Station (LVI), 61.

Sholapur spinning and weaving Mills Ltd., (LVI), 1275-76.

SUBBARAYAN, DR. P.:

Debate

Accident to dakota aircraft at Calcutta airport (C.A.) (LVIII), 7411-12.

Alleged failure of IAC to provide accommodation to President's doctors (LVII), 4577—79.

SUBBARAYAN(DR. P.: contd.

Failure of I.A.C. to provide accommodation to President's physicians (LVI), 1645—49.

SUBRAMANYAM, SHRI T.:

Steel Plant in Madras (LVIII), 6635.

SUGANDHI, SHRI:

Archaeological excavations in Madras etc. (LVI), 2029.

Arrest of Chinese and Pakistanis without passports (LVIII), 7692-93.

Arrest of Indian official in Congo (LVI), 51.

Assistant Mica Labour Welfare Officer (LVIII), 7038-39.

Bomb Explosions in Jammu (LVI), 2351.

Change of capital of Assam (LVI), 894.

Cost of production of sugarcane (LVI), 1502-03.

Creamery Factory in Mysore State (LVI), 532-33

Export of sugar (LVI), 349-57.

Extradition treaty with Pakistan (LVI), 156.

First class coaches in Integral Coach Factory (LVI), 1491—93.

Fixation of prices of crops (LVII), 6349—52.

Forest Research Institute, Dehra Dun (LVII), 3599.

German consultant for Delhi Zoo (LVI), 1603—06.

Gulhati Commission (LVI), 372-73.

Hassan-Mangalore Rail link (LVI); 412.

Hospitals in Karnatak (LVI), 2709. Imports of horses (LVI), 2364-65.

Increments to Officers in Pondi-, cherry (LVII), 5140-41.

India Office Library (LVI), 709—12.

Interest on Loan advanced for Nagarjunasagar Project (LVI), 1524. SUGANDHI, SHRI: contd.

Koyna project (LVII), 6448.

Level crossings on S. Railway (LVI), 1582-83.

Mahatma Gandhi T. B. Sanatorium Dharwar District (LVI), 2720-21.

Mangalore Port (LVI), 1610-11.

Manhandling of Station Master, Sealdah (LVI), 2721.

Military Training Schools (LVI), 788.

Minor Irrigation Schemes (LVI), 2697-98.

Minsar village under Chinese occupation (LVI), 153-54.

Mysore and Andhra Pradesh during Second Plan (LVI), 1209-10.

Mysore Iron and Steel works (LVI), 752-53.

Plastic Railway Coach (LVII), 3476-77.

Production and sale of woolen blakets (LVI), 149-50.

Protection of dams against earthquakes (LVII), 6363.

Railway under or over-bridge at Raichur (LVI) 2710-11.

Reconstruction of Krishna River Bridges (LVII), 3658.

Refinery in Cambay region (LVII), 4789-90.

Regional Development (LVI), 64-

Sainik schools (LVII), 3888-89.

Sangeet Natak Akadami (LVII), 5767.

Sholapur Spinning and Weaving Mills (LVIII), 7937-38.

Sixth summer drama festival (LVI), 128-29.

Sugar mills in Mysore (LVI), 1531.

Supersonic Aircraft (LVI), 780.

 Suspension of Officers in the Department of Mines and Fuel (LVI), 870-71.

Train accident in Raichur-Madras section of southern rallway (LVI), 1582.

SUGANDHI, SHRI: contd.

T.A. and D.A. to Ministers (LVI), 894.

Tube Well Scheme in Mysore State (LVI), 485-86.

Tungabhadra and Nagarjunasagar Projects (LVII), 3544-45.

Tunghabhadra Dam (LVI), 436.

Vijnan Mandira in Mysore (LVI), 2019.

SULTAN, SHRIMATI MAIMOONA:

Administrative set-up in Union Territories (LVII), 4788.

Aerodromes at Khajuraho (LVII), 6467.

Aid to artists and authors (LVIII), 7639.

Aircrafts for I.A.C. (LVI), 381-82.

All India Education Service (LVI), 1931.

Allotment of land to Dairy Kishan Chand fire victims (LVI), 3273-74.

Aluminium Plant in Madhya Pradesh (LVII), 4180.

Annapurna Expedition (LVI), 2944-45

Anti-Indian statement by Nepal Minister (LVI), 66.

Bauxite deposits (LVI) 1995-96.

Boundary Agreement with Pakistan (LVI), 120-21.

Capital project of Bhopal (LVIII), 6800-01.

Committee to inquire into working of C.H.S. Scheme (LVI), 1513.

Conference of Uncommitted Nations (LVI), 68-69.

Conference on Congo (LVI), 45-46. Cottage industries in Madhya Pradesh (LVI), 1198-99.

Delegation of powers to Pondicherry (LVI), 69-70.

Development of Bhutan (LVII), 5080—84.

Development of communication in dacoit infested areas (LVI), 2670.

Drain No. 8 in Punjab (LVI), 403-04

Educational facilities for backward classes (LVIII), 7724-25.

SULTAN, SHRIMATI MAIMOONA: contd.

Engineering Colleges and Polytechnics (LVII), 5766-67.

Enquiry into the death of Railway employees in Delhi (LVII), 3574.

Explosion in Gun Carriage Factory, Jabalpur (LVIII), 6685.

Extension of Delhi Shops Establishments Act to entire Delhi (LVI), 2290-91.

Fire at Alexendra Docks, Bombay (LVI), 275-76.

Food gift to sihool children in Madras (LVIII), 7724.

Foreign trained personnel (LVIII), 7649.

Goa week (LVI), 1233-34.

Heavy Electricals Ltd., Bhopal (LVI), 2286-87; (LVIII), 7090.

Hindu Succession Act (LVI), 2973-74.

Hunger strike by Members of Lady Hardinge Medical College and Hospital Employees' Union (LVI), 1559.

Implementation of Indo-Pak Agreement (LVI), 1188-89.

Indians in Kuwait (LVIII), 6997-98.

Indigenous Oral contraceptives (LVI), 1496.

Indo-U.S. Air Services (LVI), 1508-09.

Institute of Economic Growth, Delhi (LVI), 772-73.

J. & K. alternative National Highway (LVI), 2679.

Land in Delhi (LVI), 740-41.

Land reforms (LVI), 114.

Moratorium granted to Banks (LVI), 2929-30.

National Council for Women's Education (LVI), 1885—90.

National integration (LVI), 1995.

Police Research Centres (LVIII), 6801.

Production of small cars (LVI), 4-7

Promotion of industries (LVI), 2276. Rural Industrial Estates in Delhi (LVI), 3221-22. SULTAN, SHRIMATI MAIMOONA: contd.

Scarcity of water in Delhi (LVI), 384.

Scholarships to children of political sufferers in H.P. (LVI) 846.

Settlement of disputes on Railways (LVI),, 345-49.

Small-pox in the country (LVI), 457-58.

South East Asian States Association (LVI), 1234.

T.B. Research Centre at Madras (LVIII), 7379.

Taj Mahal (LVI), 2949-50.

Teaching through television (LVI), 1165-66

Textile Conference in Geneva-(LVIII), 7089-90.

Textile mills (LVI), 1169.

Train derailment at Deoria Station (LVI), 2737-38.

Visit of Malayan Minister of Transport (LVI), 1558-59.

Water supply in Bhopal (LVII), 6466.

World Confederation of Organisations of teaching profession (LVIII), 7725.

Yoga Research-cum-Treatment Centre at Jaipur (LVI), 2611-12.

Debate

Reported suicide by a research student of Delhi University (CA), (LVIII), 8003.

SUPAKAR, SHRI:

All India P. &. T. Services Commission (LVIII), 7266.

Assam Language Policy (LVI), 1908-09.

Cheap text books on technical subjects (LVI), 769.

Commission on Scheduled areas and Scheduled Tribes (LVIII), 6688.

Compulsory primary education in Delhi (LVI), 850.

Export of sugar (LVI), 349-57.

Food Production (LVII), 4458—66. Levy on Indians in Ceylon (LVIII), 7042-43. SUPAKAR, SHRI: contd.

Muslim population in Assam (LVI), 734-35.

Nilkanth expedition (LVI), 2054-55.

Package Programme (LVI), 392—96.

People's Friendship University Moscow (LVII) 3833—35.

Protection of dams against earthquakes (LVII) 6363-64.

Production of pig iron and steel (LVII), 4858.

Regional Engineering College, Rourkela (LVII), 5824.

Rourkela Steel Plant (LVI), 796.

Settlement of East Pakistan Refugees in Dandakaranya (LVII), 5084-86.

Steel price (LVI), 3014-15.

Supersonic Aircraft (LVI), 780.

Third Plan and Orissa (LVI), 56.

Two Engineering Colleges in Delhi (LVI), 706.

Weather forecast (LVI), 2619.

SWARAN SINGH, SARDAR:

Debate

Coal situation (LVIII), 7754.

D.S.G. (General), 1961-62 General Dis. (LVII), 5869-71.

Difficulties in steel plants in the Private sector due to irregular supply of Coal and Lime Stone (LVIII), 7753-54.

Export of cloth (LVIII), 8078—80. Production and Supply of Coal (LVIII), 7899—7912.

Third Five Year Plan, 4344-55.

Т

TANGAMANI, SHRI:

Accident averted at Madurai (LVI), 1643.

Additional Judges in High Courts (LVI), 2074.

Advertisements (LVII), 6111-12.

All India Radio (LVI), 1181; (LVII), 6166-67; (LVIII), 8066-

All India Super Grid for power generation (LVII), 3509-10.

TANGAMANI, SHRI: contd.

Allotment of quarters (LVII), 5172.

Aluminium plant at Mettur (LVI), 2285.

Amendment to Factories Act, 1949 (LVII), 4137-38.

Annual Report of Registrar of Newspapers (LVIII), 8041.

An English Supplementary Reader for Delhi schools (LVI), 1902.

Anti-India propaganda in Pondicherry. (LVIII), 7959-65.

Appellate Courts for former French possessions in India (LVII), 5104-07.

Archaeological excavations by Universities (L ∇ I), 800.

Arrears of rent (LVIII), 7026.

Audit Department (LVI), 2072.

Bank Deposits Insurance Scheme (LVI), 2892.

Bharat Electronics Ltd. (LVII), 4882.

Bonus Commission (LVI), 2289-89.

Bonus to L.I.C. policy holders (LVII), 4760—62.

Break in services of C.P.W.D. employees (LVI), 2305.

Building grants for colleges (LVI), 3031-32.

Building grant to Madurai college (LVIII), 6792-93.

Bus-train collision at Madurai (LVI), 1504-05.

Carbon 14 Determination for Archaeological finds (LVIII), 7735-

Causal labour (LVI), 910-11.

Cement for Madras (LVI), 3305-06.

Central Leprosy Teaching and Rearch Institute, Chingleput, Madras (LVI), 2746-47.

Central Social Welfare Board (LVIII), 6809-10.

Chowkidars in C.P.W.D. (LVI), 2379-80.

Class IV vacancies in the I.A.R.I. (LVII), 6439-40.

- TANGAMANI, SHRI: contd.
 - Code of Discipline (LVII), 5184; (LVIII), 7073.
 - Colony for P. & T. employees, Madras (LVII), 6453.
 - Commonwealth Defence Exercises (LVIII), 7652-53.
 - Commonwealth Finance Ministers' Conference (LVI), 784-85.
 - Compensatory allowance for workcharged staff (LVI), 60-61; 159.
 - Compounded levy on small units (LVII), 4880.
 - Confirmation of C.P.W.D. Workers (LVI), 160-61.
 - Construction of Hospitals under Employees' State Insurance Corporation (LVI), 2257.
 - Consumption of Milk (LVII), 4562.
 - Copyrights of Tagore's works (LVI), 1938.
 - Correspondence course for university education (LVII), 4779.
 - Crash of an I.A.F. Dakota (LVI), 2922-23.
 - Damage to S. Rly. property due to floods (LVII), 6464-65.
 - Deepening of Palk Straits (LVII), 3478.
 - Delhi University B.A. Examinations (LVII), 5848-49.
 - Demands of Insurance employees (LVIII), 7654-55.
 - Democratic Decentralisation (LVII), 3556-57.
 - Divisional Superintendents on Railways (LVII), 3497.
 - Divisions in C.P.W.D. (LVII). 4236.
 - Doubling of Vijayawada-Gudur Section (LVI), 2592.
 - Drinking water supply for Municipal Corporations in India (LVII), 5482.
 - Electric connections in quarters (LVII), 6158.
 - Electrical and Horticultural Sub-Divisions (LVI), 1279.

- TANGAMANI, SHRI: contd.
 - Electrical and mechanical subdivisions (LVI), 1278-79.
 - Employment Exchanges (LVIII), 8067-68.
 - Employment of Indian Seamen (LVI), 2625-26.
 - Enquiry into K. Ramarao's death (LVII), 4457.
 - European Common Market (LVI), 1150.
 - Evening colleges (LVII), 3879.
 - Expenditure on uplift of S. C. and S.T. (LVII), 5850
 - Exploration of oil (LVII), 3830.
 - Extension of Delhi Shops and Establishments Act to entire Delhi (LVI), 2290—97
 - Extra-departmental employees of P. & T. (LVII), 3487.
 - Fact-finding Mission in Congo (LVI), 1239.
 - Fertilizer Plant, Neyveli (LVII), 5764.
 - Fire in Gidi colliery (LVIII), 7627.
 - Floods in Tanjore (LVI), 2726-27.
 - Foreign collaboration (LVI), 2255.
 - Foreign private investments (LVII), 5850.
 - Fund for assisting the unemployed (LVI), 2237.
 - Gastro Enteritis in Delhi (LVI), 2586-87.
 - Gram sabhas (LVI), 2619-20.
 - Handloom weavers of Madras (LVIII), 7080-81.
 - Health Units on Southern Railway (LVII), 4563.
 - Heavy Machine Tools Plant, Ranchi (LVIII), 6989.
 - Hindi University in South (LVIII) 48-7601.
 - Holiday home for P. & T. employees (LVII). 6453.
 - Hospital at Kanpur under Employees' State Insurance Scheme (LVII), 5146.

- TANGAMANI, SHRI: contd.
 - Hospital at Madras under Employees State Insurance Corporation (LVI), 2335-36.
 - Hostel for working women (LVIII), 6661.
- Iduky Hydro-electric Project in Kerala (LVI), 372.
 - Implementation of Recommendations of Textile Wage Board (LVII), 4151.
 - Import of cartridges from Poland (LVIII), 7006—13.
 - Import of foodgrains (LVII), 5481-82.
 - Import of Michelin brand tyres (LVIII), 8040-41.
 - India-Ceylon Air Services (LVII), 3531.
 - Indian Agricultural Research Institute (LVI), 538.
 - Indian Institute of Technology, Madras (LVIII), 7623-24.
 - Indian Labour Conference (LVI), 80-81.
 - Indo-Ceylon talks (LVI), 10-11.
 - Internal Combustion Diesel Engines (LVIII), 8053—55.
 - International Film Festival at Moscow (LVI), 2383-84.
 - Introduction of rail coaches on Ex-S.I.R. Section (LVI), 2747-48.
 - Investigations re: Ruby General Insurance Company (LVIII), 7612-13.
 - Khas Kajora Collieries, West Bengal, (LVII), 6167-68.
 - Land army (LVI), 340.
 - Law Commission Report (LVII), 5851.
 - Levy on Indians in Ceylon (LVIII), 7042-43.
 - List of voters (LVIII), 7640-41.
 - Machinery for joint consultation for Government employees (LVI), 1897, 1898.
 - Madurai and Madras Shuttle service (LVII), 3526-27.

- TANGAMANI, SHRI: contd.
 - Mail vans (LVII), 6452-53.
 - Management of cotton textile concerns (LVII), 4246.
 - Manufacture of gliders (LVII), 5396
 - Manufacture of tanks (LVIII), 6693-94.
 - Manufacturing of rail cars in I.C.P., Perambur (LVI), 1474.
 - Moratorium granted to Banks (LVI), 2929-30.
 - Moratorium on R. V. Bank, Madurai (LVIII), 6683-84.
 - National Coal Development Corporation (LVIII), 6641.
 - National Institute of Sports, Patiala (LVIII), 6810.
 - New Railway Hospital at Kalyan (LVIII), 7297-98.
 - New railway lines during Third Plan in Madras (LVI), 2741-42.
 - New Railway lines in Third Plan-(LVI), 1494-95.
 - New universities (LVI), 3032.
 - Newspapers (LVII), 4246-47.
 - Oil exploration by private companies (LVI), 1893.
 - Oil from Russia (LVI), 897-98.
 - Organic chemicals (LVI), 2269.

tractors (LVII), 5184-85.

- Overmen's examination (LVI), 3212.
- Overpayment to C.P.W.D. con-
- P.M.'s visit abroad. (LVII), 6166.
- Pass Books of workmen's Contributory Provident Fund (LVI), 2375-76.
- Pay Commission Recommendations (LVII), 5722.
- Pay scales of Defence Forces Personnel (LVI), 1875.
- Pay scales of teachers of Degreecolleges etc. (LVII), 3964.
- Pay scales of University teachers (LVIII), 7651-52.
- Pensions of retired persons on Railways (LVIII), 7393-94.

- TANGAMANI, SHRI: contd.
 - Pension rules of industrial workers (LVI), 760-61.
 - People's Friendship University, Moscow (LVII), 3835
 - "Planetarium in Calcutta (LVIII), 6684.
 - Post-Matric Scholarships to Backward Classes (LVI), 883.
 - Postal Circle for Kerala (LVII), 4466-67.
 - Prices of cotton textiles (LVII), 6161.
 - Primary teacher tarining facilities (LVII), 4786-87.
 - Private Bus Service in Delhi (LVIII), 7266.
 - Production of handloom cloth (LVII), 5183.
 - Profits by foreign refineries (LVIII), 7702-03.
 - Promotions of S. C. employees on Southern Railway (LVII), 3519.
 - Public participation in the capital of State industries (LVI), 2237—39.
 - Public Service Commission for Public Undertakings (LVII), 4743.
 - R.M.S. Mail office at Dudigul (LVII), 6452.
 - R.M.S. section between Dhanuskodi and Madurai (LVII) 6453-54.
 - R.M.S. Section in Madurai (LVIII), 7394.
 - Rails from Poland and Czechoslovakia (LVII), 5392.
 - Ram Roop Vidya Mandir Higher Secondary School, Kamla Nagar, Delhi (LVII), 5855-56.
 - Recruitment of Khallasis (LVIII), 7068.
 - Recovery of water charges (LVII), 4234.
 - Refund of rent (LVII), 4234-35.
 - Remittance of profits to U.K. (LVII), 3584.
 - Repairs done to Bangalows on Ferozeshah Road, New Delhi (LVIII), 7096-97.

- TANGAMANI, SHRI: contd.
 - Repatrition of Indians from Ceylon (LVIII), 7974.
 - Repayment of Advance to TISCO and ISCO (LVII), 5717.
 - Report of Committee for allotment of accommodation in the Capital (LVI), 2293.
 - Report of Hindu Religious Endowments Commission (LVII), 3853— 55.
 - Report of the Committee on Archival Legislation (LVIII), 7658-59.
 - Report of Third Finance Commission (LVI), 1925.
 - Requirement of rails for track renewal (LVIII), 7320.
 - Research cell in Ministry of Labour and Employment (LVIII), 8068-69.
 - Resignation of Shri Rajeshwar Dayal (LVI), 19—22.
 - Restrictions on Indians in Burma (LVII), 5086—92.
 - Road Board at Centre (LVI), 1460.
 - Rural Co-operatives and Marketing Co-operatives (LVII), 4561-62.
 - Rural Electrification (LVII), 4562-63
 - Salem-Bangalore rail link (LVII), 3488.
 - Science Museum in Delhi (LVI), 2904.
 - Seniority lists in C.P.W.D. (LVI), 161.
 - Seniority lists for C.P.W.D. employees (LVI), 2379.
 - Seniority of Trains Examiners (LVIII), 7279.
 - Settlement of Disputes in Railways (LVI), 340.
 - Sholapur Spinning and Weaving Mills (LVIII), 7938.
 - Situation in Punjab (LVIII), 7997-*8001.
 - Slum clearance (LVII), 6162-63.
 - Slum clearance during Third Plan (LVIII), 7081-82.
 - South Indian languages in North Universities (LVI), 1946.

TANGAMANI, SHRI: contd.

Southerin Zonal Council (LVI). 2013.

Soviet Botanical Experts (LVI), 2630, (LVII), 5754.

Steel Plant in Madras (LVIII), 6635-36.

Sterling balances (LVII), 4883.

1960-Strike (LVII), 5849.

Sugar supply at Madurai (LVI), 1643.

Suicide by a Government employee in Delhi (LVI), 1129.

Sultanpur Bye-elections (LVIII), 7715-16.

Supply of rayon and art silk yarn to handloom weavers (LVI), 77.

Taxation Advisory Body (LVI), 2898-99.

Telecommunication Training Centre, Menambakkam (LVI), 2748.

Telegrams in Tamil (LVI), 396.

Telephone Exchanges (LVII), 5480-81.

Textile mills (LVI), 1169.

Thermal Power Station at Neyveli (LVII), 3867.

Tibetan refugees (LVI), 1127.

Ticket collectors (LVII), 5482.

Timing³ of Scheduled services of I.A.C. (LVII), 3527.

Train robbery near Kanpur (LVI), 2583.

Training of Teacher Administrators (LVII), 4176.

Transfer of C.P.W.D. Workers (LVI), 1274.

Transfer of workers from West Bengal P.W.D. (LVI), 3299.

Two Eng neering Colleges in Delhi (LVI), 707.

Unauthorised photography at Palam (LVI), 3026.

Upgrading of Madurai (LVIII), 6774-75.

Wage Boards (LVI), 3197-98.

Wage Board for jute industry (LVIII), 6983—85

TANGAMANI, SHRI: contd.

Work at Kandla Port (LVI), 2500.

Workcharged staff of C.P.W.D. (LVII), 6157-58, (LVIII), 7068-69.

Working Group on Handloom Industry (LVI), 161-62.

Works Committee of Indian Agricultural Research Institute (LVI), 1633.

World Congress on Prevention of Occupational Risk (LVIII), 7950-51.

Debate.

B.O.H. (LVIII), 7112, 7114.

Ban on employment of retired Government servants (negatived)
Res. (LVII), 4962—66.

Bonous Commission (H.A.H. Dis) (LVIII), 7914—17.

Bus-Tra'n collision at Madurai (Dis.) (LVII), 6322—27.

COMMITTEE OF PRIVILEGES:

Thirteenth Report (Karanjia case) (LVI), 3044—47.

D.S.G. (General) 1961-62, General Dis. (LVII), 5513-23.

Delhi Municipal Corporation (Amendment) Bill—

Consid. 7458-64.

Consid. Cl., 7483-87.

Extradition Bill:

Consid. (LVI), 2869-75.

Flood Situation (C.A.) (LVI), 180.

Ind an Penal Code (Amendment)
Bill:

Consid. Cl. (LVII), 6249, 6254-58.

Khadi and Village Industries Commission (Amendment) Bill:

Consid. (LVI), 1016-25.

Maternity Benefit Bill:

Consid. as reported by J.C. (LVI), 1389—99.

Privileges (LVII), 5203-04, 5310-19. Religious Trusts B ll:

Extension of time for presentation of Report of J. C. (LVII), 5205.

TANGAMANI, SHRI: contd.

Representation of the People (Amendment) Bill:

Motion to refer to S.C. (LVI), 2181—87 Consid. cl. (LVIII), 6886—89.

Thirteenth Report of Committee of Privileges (Karanjia case) (M) (LVI), 3055, 3060—62 3322-23, 3341—52.

TARIQ, SHRI A. M.:

Administrative procedure (LVI), 1182-83.

Administrative set-up in Union Territories (LVII), 4788.

Advertisement of vacancies in Regional languages by N. Hailway (LVI), 1620.

Air conditioned first class passengers (LVI), 1615.

All-India Scientific Service (LVI), 2048-49.

Allotment of Bungalows to Members of Parliament (LEVII), 6097—6104.

Anti-India statements of Ayub in America (LVI), 76-77.

Atoms aid to Pakistan by U.S.A. (LVI), 32-36.

Arrest of Chinese and Pakistanis without passports (LVIII), 7692-93.

Assistance to Punjab Bharat Sewak Samaj (LVI), 2047-48.

Backward Christians in Punjab State (LVI), 2049.

Ban on obscene cinema posters (LVII), 3861.

Bauxite Deposists in Punjab (LVI), 2049.

Beas Project Report (LVI), 442.

Bharat Pensioners' Samaj (LVI), 861.

Bonus Commission (LVI), 2288-89. Bonus to L.I.C. policy holders (LVII), 4756-62.

Buildings for Posts and Telegraphs Department (LVII), 4152-56.

Centralised Traffic Control (LVII), 3585-86.

TARIO. SHRI A. M.: cnotd.

Centrally sponsored polytechnics in Punjab (LVIII), 6698-99.

Chemical fertilizers for Punjab (LVI), 1618-17.

Chemical manure (LWI), 2719-20.

Convention of Khaksars (LVI), 1993-94.

Coolers supplied to Ministers etc. (LVI), 1236.

Crimes in Delhi (LVI), 750-51.

Departmental Catering on N. Railway (LVI), 2718.

Diesel locas (LVI), 376-77.

Expenditure on Ministers (LVI), 1939-40.

Exploitation of Sambhar Lake Resources (LVI) 1205.

Film Censor Board (LVI), 3226-27.

Fire at Alexandra Docks, Bombay (LVI), 375-76.

Fine in Central Secretariat Premises (LVI), 1167-68.

Fire in the Office of the Directorate of Advertising New Belhi (LVII), 5181.

Firing by Pak Troops (LVI), 3227.

Foreign escharge rules (LVI), 1882-83, 1884.

Former nules of Hester (LVI), 1908.

Heart: Discouse in India (LVIII), 7308.

I.C.S. Officers (LVI), 2047

Ill-treatment meted but to an Indian boy in U.K. (LVI), 65-66.

Import and export of films (LVI), 160.

Indian Team to Congo (LVII), 5714-16.

Indian Units in Congo (LVI), 693—95.

Indo-Pak- negotiations regarding movable properties (LVI), 2368.

Industrial Development of Himachal Pradesh (LVI), 155.

- TARIQ, SHRI A. M.—contd.
 - Industrial development of Punjab (LVII), 4213.
 - Installation of tube-wells (LVI), 2724-25.
- Institute for Radiation Medicine (LVIII), 6702-03
 - Interest charges on loans advanced for Bhakra Dam Project (LVI), 376.
 - Investible funds of Life Insurance Corporation (LVI), 1943.
 - Japanese collaboration for machinery making plants (LVII), 5747.
 - Kashmir's position on U.N. Map (LVI), 27.
 - Konar Dam (LVIII), 7394.
 - Lecture tours by Ministers and Deputy Ministers (LVII) 4869.
 - Liquor shops in Delhi (LVI), 2050-51.
 - Mangla Dam (LVII), 6067-69.
- Mekong Project (LVI), 738-39.
 - Mica (LVI), 2051-52.
 - Oil prospects in U.P. (LVIII), 7692.
 - Over-crowding in colleges and universities (LVII), 4826
 - Passenger amenities (LVII), 4537
 - Passenger amenities on Fazilka-Ferozepore line, N Railway (LVI), 1615-16.
 - Pig iron and steel billets stocks in Durgapur (LVI), 2050.
 - Polytechnics for women (LVI), 744-45.
 - Pooling of A.F.H.Q. with Ministry of Defence (LVI), 2944.
 - Power cut in Delhi (LVII), 4528-29.
 - Production of small cars (LVI), 4-
- Profits to tobacco companies (LVI), 2050.
 - Public Service Commission for Public Undertakings (LVII), 4744
 - Punjab and Second Five Year Plan (LVI), 142
 - Railway Protection Force, Northern Railway (LVI), 1619-20.

- TARIQ, SHRI A. M.—contd.
 - Ram Ganga River Project in U.P. (LVII), 6352-54.
 - Rebate to handloom weavers cooperative societies in Punjab (LVI), 2366-67.
 - Regulation of clinics and Nursing Homes (LVII), 6391-92.
 - Repairs to residences of members of Planning Commission (LVI), 1236
 - Repatriation of Hajis (LVI), 2283-84.
 - Report of the Railway Uniforms Committee (LVI), 1525.
 - Report of the O. & M. Division (LVI), 3228.
 - Retrenchment of employees of Lady Hardinge Medical College and Hospital (LVI), 1561-62.
 - Rourkela and Durgapur Steel Plants (LVI), 1919-20.
 - Rural water supply scheme in Punjab (LVI), 1617.
 - Sangeet Natak Akademi (LVII), 5767
 - School for technical training in oil exploration (LVI), 2046.
 - Screening of students going abroad (LVII), 4797-98.
 - Shifting of D.V.C. Headquarters to Maithon (LVII), 3475-76.
 - Shortage of power in Punjab (LVI), 1618-19.
 - "Smuggling on East Pakistan Border" (LVI), 2046
 - Statutory powers to regulate freight rates (LVI), 418-19.
 - Tea and fruit stalls on N. Railway (LVI), 1614-15.
 - Tea Board employees (LVI), 2366, 2368-69.
 - Telephone-connection in Mandi Giderbha, Punjab (LVI), 1619...
- Telephone connections in police stations in Juliundur Division (I.VI), 1617-18.
- Three polytechnics for Delhi (LVI), 1912-13.
- Tibetan refugees (LVI), 1124

TARIQ, SHRI A. M .- contd.

- Trade Centre in New York (LVI), 1205.
- Training in Business Management in small industries service institutions in Punjab (LVI), 2367-68.
- Training of primary school teachers (LVI), 2718-19.
- UNESCO Scheme for Aid for Primary Education (LVI), 2045.
- Visit of Shri Sant Singh Teg to Pak stan (LVI), 3267.

Debates

- Failure of I.A.C. to provide accommodation to President's physicians (CA) (LVI), 1645-46, 1649.
- Income-Tax Bill, 1961:
 - Consid. as reported by S.C. (LVII), 4636—45.
- International situation (M) (LVI), 2529-42
- Report of Aligarh Muslim Un'versity Enquiry Committee (adopted) (M) (LVI), 1741—54.

THAKORE, SHRI M. B.:

- Accident to a Goods Train (LVIII), 7394-95.
- Agriculture Development Finance Corporation (LVI), 919.
- Anti-India statements of Ayub in America (LVI), 76-77.
- Arms aid to Pakistan by U.S.A. (LVI), 32-36.
- Arrest of Pakistanis in Kutch (LVIII), 7726.
- Baroda Oil Refinery (LVI), 784.
- Bifurcation of Constituencies (LVIII), 7750-51
 - Breaches in D.V.C. Canal system (LVI), 542-43.
 - Cambay Crude Oil (LVI), 2920.
- Derailment due to ra'n at Kamli, Dharewada and Umardeshi stations (LVI), 2740.
 - Discrimination against Indian teachers in U.K. (LVIII), 8038-39. Edible oils (LVI), 2380.
 - English Supplementary Reader for Delhi schools (LVI), 1899—1902.

- THAKORE, SHRI M. B .- contd.
 - European Common market (LVI), 1147—53
 - Fertilizers factory in Gujerat (LVI), 1279-80.
 - Firing on Indian Troops in Katanga (LVII), 5753-54.
 - Floods in the country (LVII), 4551-52.
 - Foot over-bridges on Railways (LVI), 2740-41.
 - Free compulsory education in Union Territories (LVI), 916.
 - General Strike on Western Railway (LVII), 4553-54.
 - Goods train accident near Kalol (LVI), 2622.
 - Government loans (LVI), 915-16
 - Headquarters of W. Railway (LVII), 5491.
 - House rent of Jaipur House Stables, New Delhi (LVIII), 8037-38.
 - Houses for flood victims at Poona, (LVI), 917.
 - Indian Troops for Congo (LVII), 5069—71.
 - Indian Units in Congo (LVI), 693-95.
 - Indo-Ceylon talks (LVI), 8-15.
 - Industrial crisis in Gujarat (LVII), 6112-13.
 - Iron and C. I. sheets for Gujarat (LVI), 917-18.
 - Kandla free trade port (LVI), 373.
 - Levy on Indians in Ceylon (LVIII); 7042-43.
 - Loans under Middle Income Group Housing Scheme (LVII), 4252-53.
 - Military training in border areas (LVI), 2067.
 - Minor irrigation works (LVI), 541-42.
 - Musl'm population in Assam (LVI), 734-35.
 - National Council for Women's Education (LVI), 1885—90.
 - P. & T. centre for Gujarat (LVII), 6459.

THAKORE, SHRI M. B.—contd.

Printing of fake follar notes (LVI), 916.

Restrictions on Indians in Burma (LVII), 5091.

Sale of Government securities (LVI), 915

Shortage of newsprint (LVI), 1171-72.

Shree Sayajee Jub lee Cotton and Jute Mills at Sidhpur (LVIII), 7031.

Soil conservation (LVI), 543-44.

Train accidents (LVII), 6446-47.

Train derailment (LVI), 541.

Tube wells (LVII), 6441—43.

U.K. bank rates (LVI), 762.

Yamuna Boat Tragedy (LVI), 919-20.

Debates

Export of Soap (CA) (LVIII), 8078—80.

►THAKUR, SHRI BANGSHI:

Administrative Reorganisation of D visions in Tripura (LVIII), 6663—65.

Facilities in Villages of Shrinagar etc. (LVII), 5844.

Flood victims in Tripura (LVI), 888.

Food sh rtage in Dharmanagar (LVI), 903

Gale in Tripura (LVI), 874.

Loans for refugees in Tripura (LVI), 899.

Measures to control floods in Tripura (LVII), 5461

Postal delivery in Tripura (LVI), 2693-94.

Revision of pay scales of employees of Tripura Administration (LVI), 873.

Tribal Jhumias (LVII), 3619.

Tr bals of Tripura (LVII), 5464.

Debates

Third Five Year Plan (M) (LVII), 4088—91

THIMMAIAH, SHRI:

Central Housing Corporation (LVII), 6080.

Postal forms (LVII), 5381-82.

Debates

Report of Commissioner for Scheduled Castes and Scheduled Tribes (M) (LVI), 680.

Report of Commissioner for Scheduled Castes and Scheduled Tribes (M), (LVI), 936—42.

Debates

THOMAS, SHRI A. M .:

D.S.G. (General), 1961-62 General Dis. (LVII), 5559—67.

Fixation of Prices of Foodgrains Bill: by Shri Jhulan Sinha:

Consid. (withdrawn) (LVII), 6552—61.

Note on Sugar Position and Exports (LVI), 931-32.

TIWARI, PANDIT D. N.:

Administrative set-up in Union Territories (LVII), 4788

Air-conditioned buses (LVII), 3526.

Airmen held captive by Naga rebels (LVI), 1136-37.

Anti-Indian statement by Nepal M nister (LVI), 66.

Arrears payment by Delhi Administration to Punjab Government (LVII), 3528-29.

Asylum to Portuguese soldiers (LVI), 1159-60.

Bee-Keeping (LVII), 4503.

Bl ck Development officers (LVII), 6430-31.

Bomb explosions in Delhi (LVII), 4828.

Bridge over River Ganga at Patna (LVII), 4502-03.

Casual labourers on N.E. Railway (LVII), 6416.

Central Training and Research Institute for Road Transport Officials (LVII), 5415.

China Pakistan Border Agreement (LVI), 2248-51.

TIWARI, PANDIT D. N .-- contd.

Coal movement (LVI), 696-701.

Coal washeries (LVI), 1986-87.

Cooperative Movement (LVIII), 7356.

Crimes in Delhi (LVI), 750-51.

Demand for Hill State (LVI), 794.

Delhi school students seeking admission (LVI), 746-47.

Development of Coal Industry (LVI), 2947-48.

Distribution of steel (LVIII), 7635.

Ecafe seminar on Tourism (LVI), 1554.

Electricity from wind-mills in Sau-rashtra (LVII), 3900—3901.

European Common Market (LVI), 1147-53.

Executives for steel plants (LVI), 1868, 1869.

Export of sugar (LVI), 349-57.

Exports to West Germairy (LVIII), 7044-45.

Fire in Ajmer Central Office (LVI), 2588-89.

Firing by Pakistani troops (LVI), 82-83.

Food Production (LVII), 4458-60.

Foot overbridge at Chupra station (LVII), 6459.

Foreign exchange rules (LVI), 1879—85.

Foreign trained personnel (LVIII), 7649.

Hindustan Shipyard at Visakhapatnam (LVI), 2573.

Houses for colliery workers (LVI), 2243.

Implementation of recommendations of Sugar Wage Board (LVII), 6114.

1.A.C. Office, Calcutta (LVI), 368—70.

India Office Library (LVI), 709-12.

Intensive food production programme (LVI), 377.

TIWARI, PANDIT D. N .-- contd.

Iron ore labour welfare fund (LVI), 1161.

Kolar Gold Mines (LVI), 837.

Language translating machines (LVII), 4857.

Loss of Insured Parcel cover, (LVIII), 7376.

Nepalese trade delegation (LVI), 1200-01.

Newsprint factory (LVI), 1184-85.

Northern Zonal Council Meeting (LVI), 797-98.

Panel for Section Officers (LVIII), 6776-77.

Postal forms (LVII), 5380—82.

Price policy (LVI), 71.

Production of small cars (LVI), 4-7.

Promotion of Grade IV Workers to Grade III (LVIII), 7337.

Raid by Pakistanis on Indian border (LVI), 3206-07.

Rails from Poland and Czechoslovakia (LVII), 5392.

Recruitment of Central Excise Officers (LVIII), 6750-51.

Release of sugar stocks in U.P. (LVI), 1554-55.

Re-organisation of oil undertakings (LVI), 782.

Restrictions on Indians in Burma (LVII), 5086—92.

Road Accidents in Delhi (LVII), 4479.

Sheikh-Nehru talks (LVI), 75.

Shifting of D.V.C. Headquarters to Maithon (LVII), 3475-76.

Smuggling between India and Pakistan (LVIII), 7674.

Statement by the Union Law Minister (LVII), 5741—44.

Sui Gas from Pakistan (LVI), 728.

TIWARI, PANDIT D. N.: contd.

Timber from Kashmir (LVIII), 7337-38.

Training in business management (LVI), 2325.

Transport of coal (LVI), 1904-05.

Tube-wells in New Delhi (LVII), 4170.

U.P.-Bihar boundary (LVIII), 6631-34.

Wage Boards (LVI), 3196.

Warehouses (LVI), 2667.

Works of Bahadur Shah (LWI), 2969-70.

TIWARI, SHRI R. S.:

Seniority of Trains Examiners (LVIII), 7276—80.

Dehates

Dadra and Nagar Haveli Bill: Consid. (LVI), 2823-24.

TULA RAM, SHRI:

Damage to crops due to Ghaggar floods (LVII), 6385.

Houses in Lajpatnagar (LVII), 5373—77.

Telephone connections (LVII), 6457—59.

TYAGI, SHRI:

All India P. & T. Services Commission (LVIII), 7265.

Allowance to retired scientists continue research work (LVII), 3503, 3505-06.

Anti-India propaganda in Pondicherry (LVIII), 7962—64.

Backward Areas (LVIII), 6982.

Blanking off Alarm Chains (LVIII), 7285-86.

Brihat Hindi Shabdasagar (LVIII), 7633.

British citizenship for Phizo (LVIII), 7969-70.

British Naval Doctor's visit to Ladakh (LVII), 5100.

Central Housing Corporation (LVII), 6081.

TYAGI SHRI: contd.

Coal movement (LVI), 700.

Construction technique in rural housing (LVI), 3193-94.

Cooperative credit (LVII), 6369.

Crash of an IAF Dakota (LVI), 2923.

Crimes in Delhi (LVI), 750-51.

Distribution of National Income (LVII), 6086—89.

European Common Market (LVI), 1152.

Exploration of Mineral Wealth (LVIII), 7607.

Export of Sugar (LVI), 355.

Exports to Pakistan (LVI), 1129-21.

Express delivery system (LVI), 1458.

Fire in Railway depot at Dhilwan (LVII), 4440—44.

Hindi University in South (LVIII), 7601.

I.A.S. and I.P.S. Cadres (LVII), 5728.

Import of cartridges from Poland (LVIII), 7009-10.

Import of raw jute (LVI), 1174.

Import of tractors (LVI), 47-48.

Indian units in Congo (LVI), 694-95.

Indo-Cevion Talks (LVI). 12.

Indo-Pak. rail service (LVI), 1463.

Indus Water Treaty (LVI), 1469.

Investigations re: Ruby General Insurance Company (LVIII)

Kalinga Industries Limited (LVIII), 7981.

Land army (LVI), 338.

Manufacture of watches (LVI), 3217-18.

Mechanised farms (LVI), 1480-81.

Naga Hostiles (LVI), 1155.

Nangal Fertilizer Factory (LVII), 6357—61

Participation of Students in Political Demonstrations (LVII), 3822-23.

TYAGI, SHRI: contd.

Permanent Indus Commission (LVI), 1469.

Polystyrene powder (LVII), 4160.

Prices of Indian-built ships (LVII), 3494.

Prohibition (LVII), 5709, 5711.

Public Service Commission for Public Undertakings (LVII), 4741.

Raid by Pakistanis (LVIII), 7016. Recognition of political parties (LVIII), 6673.

Repayment of Advance to TISCO and IISCO (LVII), 5717.

River Feni in Tripura (LVII), 6094.

Roads in Border area (LVIII), 7630.

Seniority of Train Examiners (LVIII), 7279-80.

Social Welfare Board Funds (LVIII), 6644.

State Trading Corporation (LVI), 2247.

Super-annuated officers (LVII), 4786.

Trial of Col. Bhattacharjee in Pakistan (LVI), 2267.

Debates.

Alleged Pakistani infiltration into Assam (AM), (LVI), 170.

Committee of Privileges:

Thirteenth Report (Karanjia case) (LVI), 3049-50.

Constitution (Tenth Amendment)
Bill:

Consid. (LVI), 2089-92.

Dadra and Nagar Haveli Bill:

Consid. (LVI), 2801-04.

Extradition Bill:

Consid. (LVI) 2857-59.

Failure of I.A.C. to provide accommodation to President's physicians (CA) (LVI), 1648.

Fast unto death by Master Tara Singh (M) (LVI), 2391-92. TYAGI, SHRI: contd.

Indian Penal Code (Amendment)
Bill:

Consid. (LVII), 5927-35.

Issue of arrest warrants against Master Tara Singh and Yogiraj Surya Dev (CA) (LViI), 5861.

Khadi and Village Industries Commission (Amendment) Bill, 1041—50.

Mineral Concession Rules (M) (LVIII), 7529—37.

No confidence Motion (LVII), 6183-84.

Production distribution, export and price fixation of Sugar (Dis.) (LVI), 1409—14.

R: Calling Attention Notice (LVII), 5499—5500.

Representation of the People (Amendment) Bill:

Consid. as reported by SC (LVII), 6531—36.

Representation of the People (Amendment) Bill:

Consid CI (LVIII), 6876-78.

U

Debate

UIKEY SHRI:

Report of Commissioner for Scheduled Castes and Scheduled Tribes (M) (LVI), 604—13.

v

VAJPAYEE, SHRI:

Administrative set-up in Traion Territories (LVII), 4788.

Air space volations by Pakistan (LVI), 2925.

Allotment and transfer of government build properties (LVI), 3279-80.

Anti-Indian statement by Nepal Minister (LVI), 66.

Arms aid to Pakistan by U.S.A. (LVI), 32-36.

Arrest of Indian officials in Congo (LVI), 51.

- VAJPAYEE, SHRI: contd.
 - Assault of Indian Students in Minnesota (LVII), 6076—78.
 - Assam Language Policy (LVI). 1908-09.
 - Backward Areas (LVII), 6982.
- Ban on communal parties (LVI), 722—26.
 - Book on India by an East German Professor (LVIII), 7719-20.
 - Border areas (LVI), 1922.
 - Border violation by Pakistanis (LVI), 3187—91.
 - C.H.S. scheme for employees of Union Territory of Delhi (LVI), 1497.
 - Capsizing of an engine and a bogey (LVI), 2576.
 - Chinese incursions (LVI), 78-79.
 - Class IV employees residing in Andrews Ganj (LVII), 4223-24.
 - Collieries closed down for nonavailability of wagons (LVI), 1915-16.
 - Community Hall in Kidwai Nagar, New Delhi (LVIII), 7073-74.
 - Conference of Uncommitted Nations (LVI), 68-69.
 - Correspondence course for university education (LVII), 4779.
 - Delhi sch ol students seeking admission (LVI), 746-47.
 - Drain No. 8 in Punjab (LVI), 403-04.
 - East Pakistan Rots (LVI), 2298.
 - Enquiry into K. Ramarao's death (LVII), 4453—58.
 - Espionage Cases (LVII), 3838-39.
 - Explosives (LVI), 3208, 3211.
 - Export of guar-gum (LVII), 5175.
 - Express Delivery System (LVI), 1456—58.
 - Film Censor Board (LVI), 3226-27.
 - Fire in Ajmer Central Office (LVI), 2589.
 - Formation of Central Health Cadre (LVI), 383
 - Government Servants and Election Meetings (LVI)

- VAJPAYEE SHRI: contd.
 - Guar export (LVII), 4557-58.
 - Heavy Electricals Ltd., Bhopal (LVI), 2286-87.
 - Implementation of Indo-Pak Agreement (LVI), 1188-89.
 - Implementation of recommendations of Sugar Wage Board (LVI), 120.
 - Import of cartridges from Poland (LVIII), 7009.
 - Indian Troops for Congo (LVII), 5069-71.
 - Jaigaon-Paro Road (LVI), 3278-79.
 - Late Duty Allowance (LVI), 1994-95.
 - Legislative control on manufacture of ayurvedic and unani medicines (LVII), 5388—91.
 - Machinery for joint consultation for Government employees (LVI), 1896—98.
 - Market in Andrews Ganj, New Delhi (LVII), 4252.
 - Memorandum by Central Committee of Government Servants' Colonies, Delhi (LVII), 3959-60.
 - Migration of rulers of former Indian States to Pakistan (LVII), 3969.
 - Muslim population in Assam (LVI), 734-35.
 - Nehru-Liaquat Agreement (LVIII), 8030-31.
 - Obscene l terature (LVI), 2006.
 - Oil and general mills in Narela (LVI), 49.
 - Oil exploration agreement with B.O.C. (LVI), 786-87.
 - Oil near Gujerat (LVI), 1872-74.
 - Ownership rights of shops in Sarojini Market (LVI), 2360-61.
 - Participation of Students in Political Demonstration (LVII), 3822-23.
 - Pollution of Jamuna waters in Delhi (LVI), 2614-15.
 - Printing a ballot papers in Punjab (LVI), 1863—66.
 - Private Bus Service in Delhi (LVIII), 7267.
 - Production of milk (LVII), 3638—35.

VAJPAYEE, SHRI: contd.

Punjabi Suba (LVI), 1186-87.

Purchase of palaces of ex-rulers (LVII), 3843.

Resignation of Shri Rajeshwar Dayal (LVI), 19—22.

Restrictions on Indians in Burma (LVII), 5086—92.

Retrenchment in Rehabilitation Ministry (LVI), 119.

Sales tax on gold and silver (LVII), 4851-52.

Security Measures against Espionage (LVII), 3844—47.

Seniority of Trains Examiners (LVIII), 7278.

Service of beef in Ashoka Hotel (LVI), 2350.

U.P.-Bihar boundary (LVIII), 6631—34.

U.S. Helicopters (LVII), 3511.

Use of Gas for domestic purposes in Delhi (LVI), 1476-77.

Weaker sections in the Village Community (LVII), 3571-72.

West Bengal Security Act for Manipur (LVII), 4793-94.

Yamuna Boat Tragedy (LVI), 919-20.

Debate

Alleged Pakistani infiltration into Assam (AM) (LVI), 165—70.

Apprehension of alleged spy (AM) (LVI), 3312, 3314.

Indian Penal Code (Amendment)
Bill:

Consid., (LVII), 5893-5905.

International situation (M) (LVI), 2457—66.

Khadi and Village Industries Commission (Amendment) Bill: 1029—33.

Third Five Year Plan (M) (LVII), 3998—4011.

VARMA, SHRI RAM SINGH BHAI:

Amendment to Factories Act, 1949 (LVII), 4138.

Implementation of Recommendations of Textile Wage Board (LVII), 4150. VARMA, SHRI RAM SINGH BHAI: contd.

Debate

Income-Tax, 1961:

Consid. as reported by S:C. (LVII), 4633—36.

Maternity Benefit Bill:

Consid. as reported by J. C. (LVI), 1399—1407.

Minimum Wages (Amendment)
Bill, 1321—27.

VENKATA, SUBBAIAH, SHRI:

Printing of ballot papers in Punjab (LVI), 1864.

Steel plant for Andhra Pradesh (LVI), 719.

Two Engineering Colleges in Delhi (LVI), 706.

VERMA, SHRI RAMJI:

Accident to an army truck (LVI), 799-800.

Allocation of foreign exchange to J. & K. State (LVII), 3968-60.

Calcutta Port (LVI), 410-11.

Criminal Procedure Code in J & K (LVII), 5845.

Dead body of a girl in Delhi drains (LVI), 920.

Fire in Pure Jharia Colliery (LVI), 1909-10.

Gypsum mines near Jodhpur (LVI), 785-86.

Import of rock phosphate from Jordan (LVI), 2284-85.

India Office Library (LVI), 609-12.

Industries in Kashmir (LVI), 3229-30.

Naga hostiles (LVI), 56-57.

O.N.G.C. maps missing (LVI), 758. Procedure for securing telephone connections (LVII), 3661.

Purchase of property by Northern Railway (LVII), 3555.

Refund of fares (LVI), 1641-42.

World Children's Festival, Moscow (LVI), 762-63.

Administrative Procedure (LVI), 1182-83.

Air crash near Ludhiana (LVI), 783-84.

Air services to U.S.A. (LVI), 386.

VIJAYA ANANDA, MAHARAJ-KUMAR contd.

All India Education Service (LVI), 1931.

All India Investment Centre (LVII), 3918-19.

All India Super Grid for power generation (LVII), 3509-10.

Ankleshwar oil (LVI), 765.

Ankleshwar oilfield (LVI), 720-21, 803.

Arrest of Pakistanis in Karimganj (LVI), 1963-64.

Assam Tribals (LVII), 5821.

Assault of Indian Students in Minnesota (LVII), 6076-78.

AVRO 748 (LVIII), 6655-58.

Ayurvedic hospital in Delhi during Third Plan (LVI), 1621-22.

Bank Deposits Insurance Scheme (LVI), 2891-92.

Banora colliery (LVI), 2372.

Baroda Oil Refinery (LVI), 784.

Bhilai Steel Plant (LVIII), 6752.

Bokaro Steel Plant (LVI), 782-83.

Bonus Commission (LVI), 2288-89.

Border areas (LVI), 1922.

Boundary Agreement with Pakistan (LVI), 120-121.

C.P.M.O. Company in Madhya Pradesh (LVIII), 6733-34.

Cachar riots (LVII), 3944.

Calcutta Port (LVI), 410-11.

Capital issued by Companies (LVIII), 6722.

Capsizing of an engine and a bogey (LVI), 2573—76.

Central Housing Corporation (LVII), 6079—83.

Central Training and Research Institute for Road Transport Officials (LVII), 5415.

Chair of Indian Studies, Trinidad (LVI), 2044-45.

Chinese incursions (LVI), 78-79.

Closure of jute mills (LVI), 2281-82.

Cloth factories to be set up with Italian help (LVI), 3231-32.

VIJAYA ANANDA, MAHARAJ-KUMAR contd.

Coffee crop (LVI), 151.

Commonwealth Finance Ministers' Conference (LVI), 784-85.

Compulsory National Service for Students (LVI), 2939.

Conference on Dams in Rome (LVI), 2661-62,

Correspondence courses in Delhi (LVI), 759-60.

Cotton mills in Jammu and Kash-mir (LVI), 150-151.

Dead body in Qutab Minar (LVI), 2059.

Death of Labourers (LVI), 2281.

Death of Railway passengers near Belapur (LVI), 535.

Defective construction of ship 'Haldia' (LVI), 1516.

Defective oil pipeline (LVI), 735-36.

Delhi Milk Scheme (LVI), 362—64,

Delhi Ring Railway (LVI), 2655-56.

Demand for Hill State (LVI), 794.

Derailment of wagons (LVI), 524-25.

Doctors in Residential localities of Delhi (LVI), 2282-83.

Drilling in Assam after agreement with B.O.C. (LVI), 783.

Drowning of a Norwegian family near Bombay Port (LVI), 1612.

Drug for curing cancer (LVI), 1504. Drug plants (LVI), 1195.

Enquiry in Military Secretary's Branch, A.H.Q. (LVII), 5756-57.

European common market *(LVI), 1147—53.

Expenditure by Government Departments (LVII), 5763-64

Exploration of oil (LVII), 3828-31.

Explosion in Khanpur Village near Delhi (LVII), 5819-20.

Exports of handicrafts (LVI), 1201-02.

Export of sea food and frog legs (LVI), 3297-98.

VIJAYA ANANDA, MAHARAJ-KUMAR: contd.

Export of sugar (LVI), 349-57.

Extension of Delhi Shops Establishments Act to entire Delhi (LVI), 2290-91.

Extra trains on N.F. Railway (LVI), 2616-17.

Film Censor Board (LVI), 3226-27.

Fine for violation of foreign exchange rules (LVI), 898.

Fire at Ambala Rail Yard (LVI), 398-99.

Fire in Cen'ral Secretariat premises (LVI), 1167-68.

Fire in Survey of India Office, Dehra Dun (LVII), 5765.

Fish Export (LVI), 1612-13.

Food and Agriculture Minister's visit abroad (LVI), 341—44.

Foreign Aid to India (LVII), 4181-82.

Foreign collaboration for oil explorat on (LVII), 3933.

Gadget for reduction in petrol consumption (LVI), 898-99.

Gold mines in Bangalore (LVIII), 6751-52.

G vernment statistical departments (LVI), 1192-93.

Grants from U.N.O. for projects in Dehra Dun and Madras (LVI), 1984.

Gujera: Refinery (LVI), 754.

Heavy Electricals Ltd., Bhopal (LVI), 2286-87.

Heavy pumps and compressors (LVII), 6114-15.

Hindu Succession Act (LVI), 2973-4.

Historical city near Jammu (LVI).

Holidays in Kashmir for overseas students (LVIII), 7637.

Hol day trip for Delhi students (LVI), 920.

Hunger strike by Members of Lady Hardinge Medical College and Hospital Empliyees' Union (LVI), 1559.

VIJAYA ANANDA, MAHARAJ-KUMAR: contd.

Import of machinery for Dandakaranya project (LVI), 1178.

Increase of fare by I.A.C. (LVI), 389.

India Office Library (LVI), 609—12.

Indian Doctors for Burma (LVII), 1533-34.

Indian technicians to Russia (LVI), 1921.

Indian Units in Congo (LVI), 693—95.

Indo-U.A.R. joint film production (LVI), 75.

Industries in Kashmir (LVI), 3229-30

Inland water transport rates (LVI), 409-10.

Installation of transmitters (LVI), 3262-63.

Investible funds of Life Insurance Corporation (LVI), 1943.

Khetri Copper Project (LVI), 2894-95.

Kidnapping by hostile Nagas (LVIII), 7065.

Land in Delhi (LVI), 740-41.

Language formula of Bengal Chief Minister (LVI), 759.

Late Duty Allowance (LVI), 1994-95.

Loan from I.D.A. (LVI), 2615-16.

Loo'ing of Sirathu Post Office (LVI), 525-26.

Lt.-Governor for Delhi (LVI), 713-14.

Machine building industry (LVI), 1271-72.

Manganese and iron ore in Mysore (LVI), 64.

Manganese Mines in M.P. (LVII), 5793.

Medicinal Plant Research (LVI), 2938.

Merit promotion for scient sts (LVII), 3877.

Milk co-operatives (LVI), 2717-18.

Milk Factory in Mysore (LVI), 527-28.

VIJAYA ANANDA, MAHARAJ-KUMAR contd.

Moratorium granted to Banks (LVI), 2929-30.

Murder in Pathankot Express (LVI), 2629.

Muslim population in Assam (LVI), 734-85.

Naga hostiles (LVI), 56-57.

National consciousness among students (LVIII), 7645-46.

Nepalese trade delegation (LVI), 1200-01.

Newspaper industry (LVI), 2243-44.

O.N.G.C. maps missing (LVI), 756.

Oil exploration agreement with B.O.C. (LVI), 786-87.

Oil from Russia (LVI), 897-98.

Oil near Gujerat (LVI), 1872-74

Oil refineries (LVI), 1905-06.

Paper mills (LVI), 55-56.

Pay scales of law inspectors on Railways (LVI), 1628-29.

Peace corps for India (LVI), 77-78.

Petroleum imports (LVI), 727.

Polish collaboration for coal mines (LVI), 3007-8.

Polish films (LVII), 6155.

Polytechn cs in Kerala (LVI), 2060.

Power House in Garo Hills (LVI), 1621.

Power resources (LVI), 524.

Printing of ballot papers in Punjab (LVI), 1863—66.

Printogram Telegraph Service (LVII), 4448-49.

Production of cloth (LVI), 2293-94.

Production of pipes in Rourkela Pipe Plant (LVI), 897.

Production of small cars (LVI), 4-7.

Prohibition (LVII), 5707-13.

Prohibition in Mysore (LVI), 2960.

Protection of dams against earthquakes (LVII), 6361-64

Public relations in iron and steel industry (LVI), 3230-31.

VIJAYA ANANDA, MAHARAJ-KUMAR contd.

Purchase of aircraft from Air-India International (LVI), 798.

Purchase of Indian Coaches by Argentina (LVI), 1484—86.

Purchase of rails from Russia (LVI), 411-12.

Purchase of wheat (LV1), 25"

Purchase or wheat in the open market (LVI), 415.

Factory (LVI), 1491-93.

Recovery of anti-Indian literature in Delhi shop (LVI), 1935-36.

Recruitment by State Trading Corporation (LVII), 4190.

Regional Sugar Research Centres (LVI), 1577.

Release of sugar stocks in U.P. (LVI), 1554-55.

Report of Chinese and Indian offic als (LVI), 1159.

Research in labour relations (LVI), 1174

Resignation of Shri Rajeshwar Dayal (LVI), 19—22.

Retrenchment in Rehabilitation Ministry (LVI), 119.

Road Accidents in Delhi (LVII), 4479.

Rourkela Steel Plants (LVI), 796.

Rural life insurance (LVI), 1987.

Sain k schools (LVII), 3888-89.

Scarcity of water in Delhi (LVI), 384.

Seizure of traveller's cheques (LVI), 766-67.

Setting up of transmitters by A.I.R. (LVI), 1455-56.

Shartage af billets (LVI), 763-64.

Shortage of wagons on Railways (LVI), 520.

Slum clearance scheme (LVI), 1167.

Small scale wo:llen manufacturers in Delhi (LVI), 1187-88.

Stamping of cloth (LVI), 1158.

Standard for hot-rolled steel (LVI), 102.

VIJAYA ANANDA, MAHARAJ-KUMAR contd.

Sterling balances of India (LVI), 781-82.

Students in Polytechnics (LVI), 922-23.

Sugar in Punjab (LVI), 524.

Sui Gas from Pakistan (LVI), 728.

Suicide by a Government employee in Delhi (LVI), 1128—30.

Supersonic Aircraft (LVI), 780.

Survey of foreign aid programme in India (LVI), 2045.

Theft of Railway property at Delhi Station (LVI), 400.

Third Five Year Plan (LVI), 57-58. Trade in cotton textiles (LVI), 1194.

Trade in staple fibre yarn (LVI), 3227-28.

Trade Team from Tunisia (LVII), 4182.

Train accident (LVI), 536.

Train collision near Jubbulpore (LVII), 3607.

Train collision near Nindra Station on E. Railway (LVI), 2652-53.

Train Derailment (LVI), 523.

Train robbery near Kanpur (LVI), 2582-85.

Trip to Kashmir by handicapped students (LVI), 833-34.

U.K. Probe on Influx of Indian Immigrants (LVIII), 6994—97.

U.S. lean for Boeing to A.T.F. (LVI), 391.

Unauthorised colonies in Delhi (LVII), 3899-3900.

Unified agency for administration of labour laws (LVI), 74-75

University course on non-violence (LVI), 1963.

University Registration Units, Delhi (LVI), 797.

Working hours of shops in Delhi (LVIII), 8025-26.

Zonal police force (LVI), 826-27.

Debate

International situation (M) (LVI), 2515—19.

VIJAYA ANANDA, MAHARAJ-KUMAR contd.

Debate

Indian Railways (Amendment)
Bill:

Consid., as reported by S. C. (LVIII), 7135—40.

Third Five Year Plan (M) (LVII), 4064-71.

W

WARIOR, SHRI:

Air bookings (LVI), 2744-45.

All India Council for Technical Education (LVI), 2070—72.

All India Institute of Medical Sciences (LVI), 2743.

Allotment of Berths in Trains (LVIII), 7372.

Ban on communal parties (LVI), 722—26.

Bhilai Steel works (LVIII), 6801-02.

Chemotherapy centre in Madras (LVI), 523.

Defective oil pipeline (LVI), 735-36.

Diesel locos (LVI), 376-77.

Exploration of mineral wealth (LVIII), 7602—7607.

Fire in Railway depot at Dhilwan (LVII), 4437—44.

Floods in the country (LVII), 4551-52.

Floods in Kerala (LVII), 3616

Hindustan Shipyard at Visakhapatnam (LVI), 2571—73.

Import of raw cashew nuts (LVII), 5140.

Investigation re: Ruby General Insurance Company (LVIII), 7609—7615.

Kerala State Assembly (LVI), 2073
74.

Military help to flood affected states (LVII), 4785.

Non-delivery of insured cover (LVI), 2745-46.

Oil exploration agreement with B.O.C. (LVI), 786-87.

Oil Industry Expansion in Private Sector (LVI), 2908—10.

WARIOR, SHRI: contd.

Oil Prices (LVIII), 3863-64.

Production of small cars (LVI), 4-7.

Staff of Coffee Board (LVIII), 8032-33.

Theft in loco shed at Phulera (LVI), 1534-35.

Undertakings covered by Special Reorganisation Unit of Finance (LVI), 2053-54.

Yamuna Boat Tragedy (LVI), 912-20.

WASNIK, SHRI BALKRISHAN:

Fans for 'H' type quarters (LVII), 5151-52.

Post-Matric scholarships to Scheduled Castes Students (LVI), 4787-88.

WODEYAR, SHRI:

Aid to Ayurveda and Allied Institutions in Mysore and Maharashtra (LVI), 491-92.

Arrest of Chinese and Pakistanis without passports (LVIII), 7692-93.

Arrest of Indian official in Congo (LVI), 51.

Automatic Telephone Exchange (LVI), 2709-10.

Creamery Factory in Mysore State (LVI), 532-33.

Export of sugar (LVI), 349-57.

Extradition treaty with Pakistan (LVI), 156.

First Class Coaches in Integral Coach factory (LVI), 1491—93.

Forest Research Institutes (LVII), 3599.

Gulhati Commission (LV), 372-73.

Hospitals in Karnatak (LVI), 2709.

Imports of horses (LVI), 2364-65.

Increments to Officers in Pondicherry (LVII), 5140-41.

India Office Library (LVI), 709-12.

Mahatma Gandhi T.B. Sanatorium Dharwar District (LVI), 2720-21.

Mangalore Port (LVI), 1610-11.

WODEYAR, SHRI: ccntd.

Manhandling of Station Master, Sealdah (LVI), 2721.

Military Training Schools (LVI), 788.

Minsar village under Chinese occupation (LVI), 153-54.

Production and sale of woollen blankets (LVI), 149-150.

Railway under or over-bridge at Raichur (LVI), 2710-11.

Sainik schools (LVII), 3888-89.

Soap manufacturers (LVI), 129-130.

Supersonic Aircraft (LVI), 780.

Train accident in Raichur section of Southern Railway (LVI), 1582.

Translating "Cheena Basavanayaka" (LVI), 2028-29.

Tungabhadra and Nagarjunasagar Projects (LVII), 3554-55.

Tungabhadra Dam (LVI), 436.

Y

YADAV, SHRI RAM SEWAK:

Air crash near Joshimath (LVI), 912-13.

Allotment of quarters (LVIII), 8048-49.

Goans in Maharashtra (LVI). 3300.

Muslim Convention in Delhi (LVI), 771.

Recognition of foreign Govt. (LVIII), 7070.

Removal of statues of foreigners (LVI), 913.

Restrictions on booking of goods from Bechupur station (N. Rly.) (LVIII), 7384-85.

Debate

Ban on employment of retired Government servants (Res.) (LVI), 1836-40.

Indian Penal Code (Amendment)
Bill:

Consid. (LVII), 6205-10.

YADAV, SHRI RAM SEVAK: contd.
No confidence Mation (LVII), 6184.

Report of Commissioner for Scheduled Castes and Scheduled Tribes (M) (LVI), 637—46.

Report of second enquiry on Agricultural Labour in India (M) (LVII), 6308—14.

YADAV, SHRI RAM SEVAK; contd.

Restoration of Places of Religions
Worship Bill:

(by Shri Prakash Vir Shastri)

Consid. (LVII), 6601-05.

YAJNIK, SHRI:

Diesel engines (LVII), 5490.

Oil Refinery near Baroda (L 5755-56.

(C) 1966 BY LOW SASHA SECRETARIAN

अद्यापश**स्त्र**्

PUBLISHED UNDER RULES 379 AND 382 OF THE RULES OF PROCEDURE AND CONDUCT OF BUSINESS IN LOK SABHA (FIFTH EDITION) AND PRINTED AT THE PARLIAMENTARY WING OF THE GOVERNMENT OF INDIA PRESS, NEW DELHI.

INDEX .

TO

LOK SABHA DEBATES





VOLUMES LIX to LX

November 20 to December 8, 1961/Kartika 29 to Agrahayana 17, 1883 (Saka)

FIFTEENTH SESSION, 1961/1883 (Saka)

(Second Lok Sabha)

LOK SABHA SECRETARIAT NEW DELHI

3.

FOUR RUPERS (INLAND)

SIXTEEN SHILLINGS (FORLIGN)

INDEX TO THE SECOND LOK SABHA DEBATES

[Fiscenth Serion, 1961 1883(Saka)]

CONTENTS

PAGE No.	1							•	ر آن	,	•	
i – i			•	•	•		•	•	•	How to use the Index	. How to use t	ı.
1-104						•		•		Part I-Subject Index	. Part I-Sub	2.
107-217	•	,	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	Part IIName Index	. Part IINa	3.

Index to the Second Lok Sabha Debates How to use the Index

The Index is arranged alphabetically with the Subject Index and Name Index separated and printed in the following order: Part I—NAME INDEX; Part II—SUBJECT INDEX; Entries, in certain cases, are provided with the Main Headings (printed THUS) and sub-Headings (printed Thus). At the end of every entry, the Volume Number of the Debates is given in Roman numerals in parenthesis followed by the Column Number or Numbers, as the case may be [printed as (XXV) 432-33].

Under every Main Heading including various names, entries pertaining to Questions and Answers are arranged first, followed by entries pertaining to the Proceedings other than Questions and Answers separated by the word "Debate" in italics.

All the Bills are alphabetically arranged under the main Heading "Bill (S)".

Various bodies like Committees, Councils, Boards, Corporations etc. are Consolidated under the same Main Headings, i.e., "COMMITTEE(S)" "COUNCIL(S)", "BOARD(S)", "CORPORATION(S)" etc.

Information pertaining to Railways has been indexed under the various Main Headings commencing with the word Railway e.g., "RAILWAY LINES", "RAILWAY TRAIN(S), etc.

Various Universities, Banks, Conferences, Courts, Forts, Ports and similar other broad subjects are shown in alphabetical order under these very Main Headings.

Information pertaining to the United Nations and its various affiliated bodies is given under the Main Heading "UNITED NATIONS".

All the papers laid on the Table of the Lok Sabha are indexed only under the Main Heading "PAPERS LAID ON THE TABLE".

Information regarding various States in India, and the various foreign countries has been indexed under their respective names.

Various bodies bearing names commencing with the words "National", All India", "Central", "International" etc. have been indexed under their transposed names, by bringing the subject matter first, e.g., "All India Radio" under "RADIO, ALL INDIA".

A list of abbreviations used in the Index is given below:—

A.M./Ad. Motion

B.O.H.

B.G.

B.R.

C.A.

Consid.

Adjournment Motion

Business of the House

Budget General

Budget Railway

Calling Attention to Matter of Urgent
Public Importance

Consideration Staye of a Bill. This stage includes:—

- (i) Motion to refer to Select/ Joint Committee;
- (ii) Amendment to refer to Select/Joint Committee;
- (iii) Amendment to circulate;
- (iv) Motion to consider as reported by Select/Joint Committee;
- (v) Amendment to recommit to Select/Joint Committee, etc.

Consid. Cl.

D.E.G.

D.E.G.(R).

D.G.

D.G.A. .

D.G.A.(R)

D.S.G.

D.G.R.

Dis.

H.A.H. Dis/H.A.H. Discussion.

Int.

LS.

M.

M.P.

Op. on B.

P.A.

P.A.M.

Pet.

R.S.

Res

St.

Min. Com. Dev. and Coop.

Min. Com. and Ind.

Min. Def.

Min. Ed.

Min. Ex. Affairs.

Min. Fin.

Min. Food and Agri.

Min. H.A.

Min. Health.

Min. I. & B.

Min. Irr. and Power.

Min. Lab. Emp. & Pl.

Min. Law.

Min. Reh. & Minority Affairs.

Min. Rly.

Min. S. M. & F.

Min. S.R. & C.A.

Min. Trpt. & Communi.

Min. W.H.S.

Deptt. of Parly. Affairs.

Deptt. of Atomic Energy.

Consideration of Clauses of a Bill.

Demands for Excess Grants.

Demands for Excess Grants (Rail-

ways).

Demands for Grants.

Demands for Grants on Account.

Demands for Grants on Account (Railways).

Demands for Supplementary Grants.

Demands for Grants (Railways).

Discussion.

Half-an-Hour Discussion.

introduction stage of a Bill.

Lok Sabha

Motion.

Motion of Privilege

C-inion on Bill.

President's Address.

President's Address, Motion on.

Petition.

Rajya Sabha.

Resolution.

Statement.

Ministry of Community Development and Co-operation.

Ministry of Commerce and Industry.

Ministry of Defence.

Ministry of Education.

Ministry of External Affairs.

Ministry of Finance.

Ministry of Food and Agriculture.

Ministry of Home Affairs.

Ministry of Health.

Ministry of Information and Broadcasting.

Ministry of Irrigation and Power.

Ministry of Labour and Employment and Planning.

Ministry of Law.

Ministry of Rehabilitation and Minority Affairs.

Ministry of Railways.

Ministry of Steel, Mines and Fuel,

Ministry of Scientific Research' and

Cultural Affairs.

Ministry of Transport and Communi-

cations.

Ministry of Works, Housing and Supply

Department of Parliamentary Affairs.

Department of Atomic Energy.

INDEX

TO

THE SECOND LOK SABHA DEBATES

Fifteenth Session 1961/1883(Saka)

Part I-Suject Index

A. O. C.:

Confirmation of civilians in A. O. • C. (LX), 3154-55.

ACCIDENTS:

Mus.

Accident in Delhi Cloth Mills Chemical Works, Delhi, (LX), 2631.

Accident on the bridge over river Teesta in North Sikkim, (LX). 3278.

Fatal, in collieries, (LIX), 1791.
Road, (LIX), 2039, (LX), 2079.
Road, in capital, (LIX), 2043.
See also "Air Accidents"
also "Railway Accidents".

ACCIDENT PREVENTION INSPECTORS, (LIX), 403-04.

ACCOUNTANTS:

Employing of chartered Accountants in Public Sector Undertakings, (LIX), 674.

ACT(S):

Amendment of cantonment, (LIX), 679.

Amendments of Employees' State Insurance, (LX), 3474-75.

Amendment of Prevention of Food Adulteration, (LX), 3763-64.

Amendment of Sea Customs, (LIX) 2345.

Amendment to Prevention of Food Adulteration Act, (LX), 3763-64. Army, (LX), 4088Ceylon Immigration, (LX), 2588-92.

Citizenship, (LX), 3214.

Delhi Rent Control, (LIX), 660-61.

Factories, 1948, (LX), 3476.

Industries (Development and gulation), 1951, (LX), 2617.

Official Secrets, (LX), 4079.

Revision of Indian Evidence, (LIX), 2334-35.

Suppression of Immoral Traffic in Women and Girls, (LIX), 2331.

Translation of Central, into Hindi, (LIX), 637-38.

Violation of Delhi Shops and Establishments, (LIX), 980.

Debate

Implementation of the Kerala agrerian Relations, (C.A.) (LX), 3557—59.

ADJOURNMENT MOTION(S):

Affairs of Aligarh Mulim University and Communal distrurbances in U.P. (LIX), 120-29.

Alleged failure of power supply to Calcutta from D. V. C., (LX), 4164—66.

Alleged Police excesses at Nipani, (LX), 2647—55.

Alleged refusal of permission for Indians to land at London air port, (LX), 2924-25.

Alleged non-registration of cases by Delhi Police, (LX), 4161—54.

Bomb explosion in Jama Masjid area, (LX), 2921—24.

ADJOURNMENT MOTION (S): contd.

- Closure of Orissa Textile Mills at Choudwar, (LX), 2925—27.
- Conviction of Col. Bhattacharya by Pakistan Military Tribunal (LIX), 140—50.
 - Decision of the Election Commission on recognition of Political Parties (LIX), 129—40.
 - Firing by Portuguese on Indian fishing boats (LIX), 1588—93.
 - Harassment of Indian officials by Pakistan customs authorities, (LIX), 2107—17.
 - Late running of trains, (LIX), 1593—96.
 - Publishing of incorrect Indian maps in Orissa showing Kashmir as part of Pakistan, (LIX), 2395-96.
 - Re. Adjournment Motions, (LIX), 762-63, 1309-13.
 - Reported Chinese incursions into Ladakh, (LIX), 151-56.
 - Reported firing by Portuguese authorities on a passenger stemer, (LIX), 998—1001.
 - Reported massing of Portuguese troops on Goa border, (LIX), 2389—92.
 - Reported publication of incorrect Chinese maps in E. Germany (LX), 4159—61.
 - Reported torture to death of a Goan patriot while in Lock-up, (LIX), 2392—95.
 - Situation in Congo and insececurity to Indian troops serving with U.N., (LIX), 2381—89.

Adult education, See "Education".

ADVOCATES:

See "Lawyers".

ARODROME(S):

- Aerodrome at Pathankot, (LX), 4112.
- Aerodrome near Ghaziabad, (LIX), 323-24.
- Air Strip at Konarak, (LIX), 1292.

AERODROME(S): contd.

Announcement at airport, (LIX), 2041.

Madras Airport, (LIX), 2017-18.

AFGHANISTAN:

Trade Delegation from, (LIX), 49-50.

Trade with, (LPX), 913—15.

AFRICANS:

African students in Delhi University (LIX), 1548-49.

AFRICAN COUNTRY(IES):

Aid to African countries (LX), 2673.

AGARPARA:

Robbery in, Railway Station (LIX), 1266-67.

AGARTALA:

Force landing of I.A.C. plane at (LIX) 1996-97.

I.A C. freight service to, and Assam (LIX), 321.

Pragati Bidyalaya, (LX), 3218.

Water supply scheme for, (LIX), 423.

Debate

Alleged deaths and loss of property due to fire in, (CA) (LX), 4166-67.

AGRA:

Medium wave transmitter near, (LIX), 78.

Qutab Minar and Red Fort of Delhi and, fort (LIX), 3182

AGREEMENT(S):

Commonwealth Sugar, (LIX), 2020-21.

India-U.K. Air (LX), 2918-19.

Indo-Pakistan Payments, (LIX), 1781-82.

Indo-Pak Rail, (LIX), 1981-83.

AGRICULTURAL COMMISSION (LX), 3744.

AGRICULTURAL COOPERATIVE MARKETING FEDERATION:

Rent from National Agricultural Cooperative Marketing Federation (LIX), 994.

AGRICULTURAL LOAN(S):

Agricultural loans to D.Ps. in Tripura (LX), 3207-08.

See also "Loan (s)".

AGRICULTURAL IMPLEMENTS (LX), 3710—15.

AGRICULTURAL RESEARCH:

See "Research (es)"

AGRICULTURAL UNIVERSITY (IES):

See "Universities".

AGRICULTURE:

Agricultural Colony in Mysore State, (LIX), 721-22.

Agriculture Development Finance Corporation (LIX), 611.

Agricultural implements (LX), 3710—15.

Iron and steel allotted to Punjab for agricultural purposes (LIX), 419-20.

Levelling operations of land (LIX), 419.

AGRICULTURE STUDY TEAM:

Agriculture Study Team of Japan (LIX), 1243.

AGRICULTURISTS:

Eviction of cultivators in Kamalpur (LX), 4120-21.

Land compensation to farmers (LIX), 348.

Landless labour (UX), 3489-90.

Landless peasants in Tripura (LX), 2898.

AGRO-ECONOMIC CENTRE (LX), 3697—700.

AHMEDABAD:

Night shelter at, (LIX), 958.

Textile industry in, (LX), 2593-94. AID:

Aid to African countries (LX), 2613.

AID-INDIA CLUB:

Membership of Aid-India Club (LX), 4104.

AIR ACCIDENTS:

Air crash near Calcutta (LIX), 4054.

Air crash near Jodhpur (LIX), 748.

Air crash near Sangli (LX), 2842.

Crashing of I.A.C. Viscount at Colombo (LX), 2837.

I.A.F. aircraft crash near Tejpur (LIX), 1495.

I.A.F. plane crash at Chandigarh (LIX), 578.

See also "Accidents" also "Railway Accidents"

AIR AGREEMENT(S):

See "Agreements"

AIR FREIGHT SERVICE:

I.A.C. freight service to Agartala and Assam (LIX), 321.

AIR FORCE:

Air Training Centre, Jodhpur (UX), 3139.

I.A.F. aircraft crash near Tejpur (LIX), 1495.

AIR INDIA INTERNATIONAL:

Buzzing of A.I.I. Plane by Pakistan Air Force Jet (LIX), 1215-16.

Jobs for I.A.C staff in A.I.I, (LIX), 389-90.

Operational Profit of Air-India International (LIX), 1195-96.

AIR MAIL SERVICE:

Night Air Mail Service (LIX), 1294-95.

AIR MAIL SERVICE, NIGHT:

Trivandrum-Nagpur Night Air Mail Service (LIX), 2099.

AIR PASSENGERS (UX), 2853.

AIR SERVICES (LIX), 2053.

Air services to Bhuj (LIX), 389.

Baroda-Bombay, by Kalinga Airline (LIX), 2016-17.

Calcutta-Agartala air fare (LX), 2914-15.

Calcutta-Gauhati-Mohanbari Fokker Friendship, (LX), 2913.

India-Russia Jet Service (LIX), 407-08.

Indo-Ceylon, (UX), 2848.

Indo-Ceylon aid talks (LX), 3761.

Indo-U.S.A. air talks (LIX), 2018.

Indo-West Germany, (LX), 3832-33.

AIR SPACE VIOLATIONS:

Air space violations by Pakistanis (LIX), 2282-84.

Indian air violation by a fighter aircraft (LX), 3190.

Indian air violations by Pakistan (LIX), 1572.

Indian space violations from Goa (LPX), 673-74.

Violation of Indian air space (LIX), 608-09.

AIR STRIPS:

See "Aerodromes".

AIR TRAINING CENTRE:

Air Training Centre, Jodhpur, (LX) 3139.

AIR TRANSPORT:

See "Transport".

AIRCRAFT:

Avro-748, (LIX) 2298.

Force landing of I.A.C. plane at Agartala, (LIX) 1996-97.

Indian, for Congo, (LIX) 2315-16. Ilyushin, from Russia, (LIX), 759. Second-hand Viscounts, (LIX), 326. AIRCRAFT: contd.

Surplus, with I.A.C., (LIX) 1207.

U.K. Co-operation for development of supersonics (LIX) 657—59.

Viking, (LIX) 337.

Viscount, (LIX) 329.

Debate

Grounding of aeroplanes of I.A.C. (CA), (LX) 3835-37.

AIRCRAFT CARRIER:

"Vikrant" Aircraft Carrier (LIX), 1580.

AIRLINE(S):

Baroda-Bombay Air Service by Kalinga Airlines (LIX), 2076-77

Kalinga Airlines (Dis.), (LX), 3354

—3408.

AIRMAN(EN):

Airman in Ntga custory, (LX), 3083—87.

AIRPORT(S):

See "Acrodromes"

ALGERIA:

Recognition of East German and Provisional Govt. of, (LX) 3466.

ALIGARH:

Aligarh Muslim University, (LX) 4118.

Aligarh Muslim University Enquiry Committee, (LIX) 2325-26.

ALLAHABAD:

Census records of Allahabad District, (LIX) 700-01.

AMERICA, UNITED STATES OF:

Air bases in Pakistan with U.S. aid, (LIX), 66.

U.S. Industrialists in India (LIX), 54.

ANDAMAN AND NOCOBAR IS-LANDS (LX), 3147-48.

ANDHRA PRADESH:

Yarakala and Eradi Communities in Andhra Pradesh (LX), 3215-16.

ARMED FORCES:

Indian Troops for Congo (LIX), 2358.

Soldiers 'sailors' and Airmen's Boards, (LIX) 702-03.

ATOMIC POWER:

Atomic Power Station near Tarapur, (LX), 2628.

Attack on passengers at Aligarh, (LX) 2885.

Detention of Kalka Mail at (LIX), 1196-97.

Disturbances in, Muslim University, • (LIX), 643-44.

Medical College of Muslim University (LIX), 2090.

Debate

Affairs of Aligarh Muslim University and communal disturbances in U.P. (AM), (LIX) 120-29.

ALL INDIA SERVICES:

Posting of personnel of All India Services (LIX), 2352-53.

ALL-INDIA SCIENTIFIC SERVICE, (LIX), 2319-20.

ALL INDIA HEALTH SERVICE (LIX), 322.

ALLOWANCE(S):

See "Salaries and Allowances".

ALLOY STEEL:

See "Steel".

ALUMINIUM PLANT:

Aluminium plant in Madhya Pradesh (LIX), 44, 2346-47, (LX), 2607.

ALWAYE:

F.A.C.T., Alwaye, (LX), 3505-06.

AMBALA:

Sweepers in Ambala Cantonment Board (LIX), 2364.

Ambala overbridge (LIX), 344.

AMBAR CHARKHA (LIX), 97-98.

AMERICA, UNITED STATES OF:

Cultural Exchange between India and, (LX), 3144.

Exhibition at Seattle in, (LX), 2630-31.

Export of handloom fabrics to, (LIX), 1839.

Export of sugar to (LIX), 1198.

Food gifts from (LIX), 2083-84.

Foreign exchange released for visit of, by farmers (LIX), 2077-78.

Indian Commissioners-General for Economic Affairs in U.K. and, (LX), 3461-62.

Indo, air talks (LIX), 2018.

Inflow of American capital in India (LX), 4085.

Milk powder from (LX), 3777-78.

Misleading references about India in U.S. reference books (LX), 3543-44.

Passports to Indians to visit (LIX), 89.

Peace Corps of volunteers from, (LIX), 51.

Tea exported to, (LIX), 943.

U.S. Educational Consortium for India (LX), 4057.

AMERICAN(S):

Orientation course for American Professors (LIX), 2354-55.

AMERICAN BOOKS:

Price of American publications (LX), 4092-93.

AMERICAN WHEAT (LIX), 1305.

AMINGAON:

Extension of broad gauge to (LIX), 381.

AMINDIVE ISLANDS:

See "Laccadive and Minicoy Islands"

AMRITSAR:

Complaints lodged at, (LIX), 2030-31.

Tea market of, (LIX), 972-73.

ANDAMAN AND NICOBAR IS-LANDS (LX), 3147-48, 3165-66.

Basic education in, (LX), 4098. Hospitals in, (LIX), 1250-51. Sports in Andamans (LX), 4072.

ANDHRA PRADESH:

Archaeological monuments in Andhra (LX), 4148.

Cultural grants to Andhra Organisations (LIX), 738-39.

Development of forests in, (LX), 3827

Employees of, Maharashtra and Gujarat (LX), 3186-87.

Mysore and, during Second Five Year Plan (LIX), 987-88

National Highways in, (LX), 3826-27.

Radio stations in (LX), 3529-30.

Steel Plant in, (LIX), 1504-05.

Vigyan Mandirs in, (LX), 4147.

ANKLESHWAR:

Ankleshwar oil (LX), 3198, 4054-55.

Ankaleshwar oilfield (LIX), 652, 695-96, 2289—92.

Gas from Cambay and, oilfields, (LX), 4031—34.

ANTI-INDIAN PROPAGANDA:

See "Propaganda".

ANITI-RABIES VACCINES:

See "Injection".

AUTONOMOUS BODIES:

Introduction of Hindi in autonomous bodies (LIX), 1551-52.

Ao DR.:

Inquiry into the murder of Dr. Ao (LX), 2562-63.

Apex Cooperative Banks

See "Banks".

ARAB OIL CONGRESS:

Indian observers for, (LX), 3138-39.

AERIAL ROPEWAY:

See "Ropeway, Aerial".

ARCHAEOLOGICAL EXCAVA-TIONS (LIX), 2374-75.

Archaeological Excavations by Utkal University (LX), 3151-52.

Archaeological remains from Konarak (LIX), 1575-76.

Archaeological Excavations in Aswan Dam Site, 3185-86.

Archaeological monuments in Andhra (LX), 4148.

Archaeological excavations in Bikaner Division (LIX), 1531.

ARCHAEOLOGICAL FINDS:

Gupta Dynasty Coins (LX), 3181.

ARCOT:

Diarrhoea in North Arcot District, Madras State (LX), 3801-02.

ARID ZONE:

Arid zone of Rajasthan (LIX), 1234.

ARMED FORCES:

Contributory education fund for, (LIX), 2327.

Indian troops abroad (LIX), 618.

Navy, Army and Air Boards (LX), 3139-40.

ARMED FORCES HEADQUARTERS:

Confirmation of, Staff (LIX), 737.

Late sitting allowances in A.F.H.Q. (LIX), 1495-96.

ARMS AND AMMUNITION:

Arms rules (LX), 4034—40. Export of arms (LIX), 613-14.

ARMY OFFICER(S):

Attempted suicide by Army Officer (LIX), 2317-18.

ARMY VEHICLES:

Spare parts for army mechanical transport vehicles (LIX), 1578.

ARREST OF MEMBER:

Warior, Shri K. K. (LX) 2660.

ARREST AND RELEASE OF MEMBER:

Shri Narayanakutty Menon (LIX), (424.

ARTISANS:

Advanced education for artisans (LIX), 1574-75.

ARTESIAN WELL(S):

Artesian well in Hazaribagh District (LIX), 2355-56.

ARTISTS:

Aid to, and men of letters in Punjab (LIX), 1545.

ASIA AND FAR EAST:

Trade amongst Asiatic and Fareastern region (LIX), 100.

ASIA MAGAZINE (LX), 2595-96.

ASIAN COUNTRIES:

Scholarships in India to students from (LIX), 1559.

ASIAN HIGHWAY:

See "Roads".

ASIAN PLANNERS:

Conference of Asian Planners (LXI), 2627-28.

ASIAN PRODUCTIVITY ORGANI-SATION (LIX), 74.

ASPIRIN (LIX), 401.

ASSAM:

Bonus money of the labourers of (LIX), 87.

Central Government Employees involved in Assam Disturbances in July, 1960. (LIX), 703.

Coal mines of, Assam Railway and Trading Company (LIX), 81.

Commission on hill tribes of, (LIX), 1531.

D.Ps. from, (LIX), 76-78.

Disturbances in, (LIX), 684.

marthquake in, (LX), 2884.

ASSAM: contd.

Fertilizer projects in, Madhya Pradesh and Gujarat (LX), 3500-01.

Industrial projects in, (LIX), 964-65.

I. A. C. freight service to Agartala and, (LIX), 321.

Illegal entry of Pakistanis in, (LIX), 592.

MES employees in Jorhat (Assam) (LX), 3209, 3210.

Manash River Project in (LIX), 1278-79.

Pakistanis in, (LIX), 589-99.

Repairs to Well No. 1, Rudrasagar (LX), 3149.

Shastri formula on, Language (LIX), 696-97.

ASSOCIATIONS:

See "Employees, Govt."

ASSOCIATIONS:

Recognition of Unions and Associations (LX), 4137-38.

ASWAN DAM:

Archaeological Excavations in, Site. 3185-86.

ATOMIC POWER PLANT:

Atomic Power Plant in Rajasthan (LX), 3537.

Atomic Power Station near Tarapur (LX), 2628.

ATTORNEY GENERAL:

Appointment of Attorney General, Solicitor General and Assistant Solicitor General (LX), 4158.

Pakistan Attorney General's statement in Lahore (LIX), 63.

AUCTION (S):

Auction of books about India in England (LX), 3135.

AUDIO-VISUAL EDUCATION:

National Board of Audio-visual (LIX), 707.

AUDIT AND ACCOUNTS OFFICES:

Employees of Audit and Accounts Offices punished in General strike (LX), 4156.

AURANGABAD:

Master Plan for station (LIX), 349.

AUSTRALIA:

Export of carpet to, (LIX), 922-23. Indian nationals visiting, (LIX), 1793

AVADI:

Clothing factory in Avadi (LX), 3194-95.

Tank factory, Avadi (LIX), 2313.

AVERI:

Averi zamindars (LIX), 760-61.

AVRO-748 (LIX), 2298.

AWARDS:

Sugar Wage Board award (LX), 3426-31.

Textile Wage Board award (LIX), 1749-55.

AYURVEDA:

Ayurvedic and Unani Drugs (LIX), 371.

Central Council of Ayurvedic Research (LX), 3743.

Shuddha Ayurvedic courses in Banaras Hindu University (LX), 3205-06

AYURVEDIC INSTITUTIONS:

Ayurvedic Institutions in U.P. (LX), 2599.

AYURVEDIC PHARMACOPOEIA (LX), 2564.

BACKWARD AREAS:

Development of (LX), 3499-3500.

BACKWARD CLASSES (LIX), 728.

Backward classes in Delhi (LIX), 662.

Backward communities (LX), 3734-35.

BACKWARD AREAS: contd.

Post-matric scholarships to other (LIX), 1571.

Welfare of (LIX), 733-34.

BALDEV NAGAR:

Baldev Nagar near Ambala City (LX), 3494-95.

BALL BEARINGS:

Ball and roller bearings project (LIX), 1836.

BANGALORE:

All India Institute of Mental Health (LIX), 1235.

Telephone Industries (LIX), 1292-93.

BANGKOK:

Film festival in (LX), 3475.

BANKS:

Apex Cooperative Banks (LX), 4127-28.

Burglary at Reserve Bank of India, New Delhi (LIX), 1581.

Dearer Bank Policy of Reserve Bank of India (LIX), 1584-85.

Deposit in foreign bank (LIX), 2263—82.

Forged challans of Reserve Bank and State Bank of India (LIX), 9629-30.

"Guarantee Organisation" of Reserve Bank of India (LX), 2640—42.

Himachal Pradesh State Cooperative Bank (LX), 2918.

Loans and advances to Mysore State Co-operative Apex Ltd. (LIX), 2369—71.

Opening of State Bank Branches (LIX), 2336-37.

Payments to Palai and Laxmi Bank depositors (LIX), 1534-35.

Proceedings against a Director of State Bank of India (LIX), 1563.

Reorganisation of banks (LIX), 1531.

HANKS: contd.

Repatriation of assets of displaced Indian banks in Pakistan (LX), 3127.

Representation on World Bank (LIX), 655.

Reserve Bank of India branches (LX), 3126.

See also "World Bank".

BANK ACCOUNTS:

Exchange of lockers, bank accounts etc. (LX), 2565—69.

BANK EMPLOYEES:

Convention of (LIX), 959-60,

BANK RATE:

U.K. Bank rates (LIX), 690; (LX), 3180-81.

BANSWADA:

Chambal power to (LX), 3764.

BARAUNI:

Pipe-line from Barauni to Delhi (LIX), 2311

BARAUNI OIL REFINERY:

See "Oil Refinery".

BAREILLY

Arrest of an impostor at (LX), 4080.

BEEF:

Service of beef in Delhi hotels (LX), 2604-05.

BELGRADE CONFERENCE (LIX), 31—34.

BERUBARI (LX), 3456-58; 3488-89.

BETELNUTS:

Prices of (LIX), 756.

BHAKRA NANGAL PROJECT (LIX), 2063.

Interest charges on loans advanced for Bhakra Dam (LIX) 319.

Irrigation and Power Works under (LX), 3750,

BHARAT ELECTRONICS LTD.

Supply of mikes by (LIX), 750.

BHARAT KALA KENDRA:

M/s (P) Ltd. (LX), 3540.

BHARATIYA VIDYA BĂAWAN, New Delhi (LIX), 745.

BHATTACHARYA, COL.:

Trial of Lt. Col. Bhattacharya in Pakistan (LIX), 907-11.

Debate

Conviction and imprisonment of (Dis.) (LIX), 2121—2206.

BHILAI STEEL PLANT:

See "Steel Plant".

BHOPAL:

Direct Trunk telephone lines to-Bhopal (LIX), 376-77.

BHUTAN:

C.P.W.D. Staff working in (LIX), 110

Indo-Bhutan road (LIX), 335-36, 974.

Jaldhaka river in (LX), 2592-93.

BIDIS:

Export of 'bidis' (LIX), 1824-25.

BIHAR:

Cholera in (LIX), 1197.

Coal deposits in (LIX), 2373.

Construction of roads in (LIX), 397-98.

Floods in (LX), 4151-52.

Metallurgical coal deposits in (LX), 3124.

BILL(S):

Air Corporation (Amendment) Bill: Message from R. S. forwarding Bill as passed by Rs. (LX), 2659.

All India Ayurvedic University Bill: Int. (LX), 2717-18.

Apprentices Bill:

Consid. (LIX), 251—84, 433—92.

Consid. Cl. (LIX), 492-94.

Motion to pass (LIX), 495—501. Passed. (LX), 501.

BILL(S): contd.

Message from R.S. agreeing without amendment (LX) 2658.

Appropriation (No. 4) Bill, 1961:

President's Assent (LIX), 162.

Appropriation (No. 5) Bill, 1961: Int. (LX), 3584-85.

Consid. and passed (LX), 3585.

Appropriation (Railways) No. 4
Bill:

Int. (LX), 2933.

Consid. (LX), 3236.

Passed (LX), 3236,

Assam Municipal (Manipur Amendment) Bill:

Consid., (LIX), 776-89.

Motion to pass (LIX), 789-90.

Passed (LIX), 790,

Message from R.S. agreeing without amendment (LX), 2658.

Civil Aviation (Licensing) Bill; Int. (LX), 2718.

Code of Criminal Procedure (Amendment) Bill:

(Amendment of section 488):

Consid. (withdrawn) (LX), 2762—78.

Coffee (Amendment) Bill:

Consid. (LIX), 540-50.

Consid. Cl. (LIX), 550-51.

Passed, as amended (LIX), 552.

Message form R. S., agreeing without amendment. (LX), 2658.

Coir Industry (Amendment) Bill: (Amendment of sections 10, 20, 21 and 26):

Int. (LX), 2717.

Commonwealth Immigrants Bill of U. K. (CA) (LX). 2927-32.

Constitution (Tenth Amendment)
Bill:

Presidents' Assent (LIX), 162. Constitution (Eleventh Amendment) Bill:

Int., (LIX), 2402.

BILL(S): contd.

Consid. (LX), 3266-3335.

Consid. Cl. (LX), 3335-47.

Motion to pass (LX), 3347—52.

Passed. (LX), 3352.

Dadra and Nagar Haveli Bill:

President's Assent (LIX), 162.

Delhi Municipal Corporation (Amendment) Bill:

President's Assent (LIX), 162.

Delhi Rent Control (Amendment)
Bill:

(Amendment of section 14):

Consid. (Withdrawn) (LX), 2738—62.

Delhi University (Amendment)
Bill:

Int. (LX), 2665-66.

Consid. (LX), 3653-71.

Consid. Cl. (LX), 3671-72.

Motion to pass. (LX), 3672-73.

Passed, (LX), 3673.

Delhi (Urban Areas) Tenants' Relief Bill:

President's Assent (LIX), 162.

Deposit Insurance Corporation Bill: Message from R. S., agreeing without amendment (LIX), 2119.

Dock Workers (Regulation of Employment) Amendment Bill:

Int. (LX), 2665.

Extradition Bill:

Time for presentation of Report of J. C. extended (LIX), 185.

Report of J. C. presented (LIX), 2401.

Film Industry Workers' (Improvement of working conditions) Bill:

Int. (LX), 2716-17.

BILL(S): contd.

Foreign Awards (Recognition and Enforcement) Bill:

Consid., as passed by R. S. (LIX), 814—17.

Passed. (LIX), 817.

President's Assent (LX), 2933.

High Court Judges (Conditions of Service) Amendment Bill:

Consid. (LIX), 508-40.

Passed. (LIX), 450.

Message from R. S. returning Bill without recommendations (LX), 3841.

Hindu Marriage (Amendment)
Bill:

Opinions (LIX), 1598.

Hindu Succession (Amendment)
Bill:

(Insertion of new section 23A). Int. (LX), 2617.

Income-Tax Bill, 1961:

President's Assent (LiX), 162.

Indian Penal Code (Amendment)
Bill:

President's Assent (LIX), 162.

Indian Railways (Amendment)
Bill:

President's Assent (LIX), 162.

Indian Railways (Second Amendment) Bill:

Int. (LIX), 1864.

Indian Standards Institution (Certification Marks) Amendment Bill: Consid., as passed by R. S. (LIX), 790—814.

Passed. (LIX), 814.

President's Assent (LX), 2932.

Indian Succession (Amendment)
Bill:

Message from R. S. forwarding
Bill as passed by R. S. (LX),
2659.

Indian Tariff (Amendment) Bill: Int. (LIX), 2402—04.

Consid. (LX), 3586-3608.

Passed. (LX), 3608.

BILL(S): contd.

Industries (Development and Regulation) Amendment Bill:

Consid. (LIX), 507-08.

Motion to pass (LIX), 508-09.

Passed. (LIX), 509.

Message from R. S., agreeing without amendment (LX), 2659.

Institute of Technology Bill:

Int. (LIX), 431-32.

Consid. (LIX), 1068-76, 1325-60.

Consid. Cl. (LIX), 1360-65.

Passed (LIX), 1365.

Message from R. S., agreeing without amendment (LX), 3840-41.

Iron Ore Mines Labour Welfare Cess Bill:

Int. (LIX), 1864-65.

Consid. (LX), 4246-56.

Passed. (LX), 4256.

Khadi and Village Industries Commission (Amendment) Bill:

President's Assent (LIX), 162.

Marking of Heavy Packages (Amendment) Bill:

President's Assent (LIX), 162.

Maternity Benefit Bill:

Consid. (LIX), 186-208.

Consid. Cl. (LIX), 208-40.

Motion to pass (LIX), 240-51.

Passed (LIX), 251.

Message from R. S., agreeing without amendment (LX), 2658.

Minimum Price of Jute Bill:

Consid. (LX), 2778-84.

Minimum Wages (Amendment)
Bill:

President's Assent (LIX), 162.

Newspaper (Price and Page) Continuance Bill:

President's Assent (LIX), 162.

BILL(S): contd.

Religious Trusts Bill:

Report of J. C.—time for presentation extended (LX), 3846—48.

Representation of the People (Amendment) Bill, 1961:

President's Assent (LIX), 162.

Restoration of Places of Religious Worship Bill:

Consid. (negatived). (LX), 2718—38.

State Financial Corporation (Amendment) Bill:

Int. (LX), 2664-65.

Sugar (Regulation of Production)
Bill:

Int. (LIX), 185.

Consid. (LIX), 1677—1726, 1865—1918.

Motion to pass (LIX), 1918—23. Passed. (LIX), 1923.

Sugarcane Cess (Validation) Bill: President's Assent (LIX), 162.

Telegraph Wires (Unlawful Possession) Amendment Bill: Int. (LIX), 1865.

Visvabharati (Amendment) Bill: Int. (LX), 2934.

Consid (LX), 3609-52.

Consid. Cl. (LX), 3652.

Passed, as amended. (LX), 3652.

Voluntary Surrender of Salaries (Exemption from Taxation) Bill: Consid. (LIX), 501—05.

Motion to pass (LIX), 505-07.

Passed. (LIX), 507.

Message from R. S. returning the Bill without recommendations (LX), 2658-59.

President's assent (LX), 4184.

BINOR STATION:

Construction of Binor Station (LIX), 1274.

BIOLOGICAL RESEARCH:

National Biological Research Institute (LX), 4060.

BIRDS:

National bird (LIX), 2050-51.

BIRDS: contd.

Rare species of Indian animals and birds (LIX), 1263-64.

BIRTHS:

Law from registration of births and deaths (LX), 4111-12.

BISTREPEN:

Dead fly in a vial of 'Bistrepen' (LIX), 1267-68.

BLIND WORKERS:

Blind workers for T.C.A.B. (LX), 4150.

T.C.A.B. and Braille Press Offices, Dehra Dun (LX), 4150-51.

BLOOD BANK:

Blood Bank Organisation in Delhi (LIX), 333-34.

BLOOD PRESSURE (LX), 2888

BOARD(S):

Central Board for Workers' Education (LX), 3445-46.

Central Board of Irrigation and Power (LIX), 2104.

Film Censor Board (LIX), 25-28.

Navy, Army and Air Boards (LX), 3139-40.

Office of Coal Board, Calcutta (LIX), 646.

Reorganisation of Coffee, (LX), 2643-44.

River Board for Narmada (LIX), 322.

Road Board at Centre (LX), 2865-66.

Tungabhadra Board (LIX), 387-88.

Wage, for Plantation Industry (LX), 2646.

BOAT(S):

Firing by Portuguese on Indian fishing, (AM) (LIX), 1588—93.

BOMBAY:

Delhi Traffic police personnel for (LIX), 703-04.

BOMBAY: contd.

Modernisation of Bombay Port (LX), 3737-38.

Radio, Telephone Line with Bombay, Delhi-Chandigarh (LIX), 1298.

Seizure of contraband gold at, (LX), 4118-19.

BONUS:

Bonus money of tea labourers of Assam (LIX), 87.

Bonus Scheme of L. I. C. (LIX), 2311.

BONUS COMMISSION (LIX), 1-4.

BOOK(S):

Auction of Books about India in England (LIX), 3135.

Bilingual Primers (LX), 3198-99.

Booklet 'Documents on the Sino-India Boundry Question' (LX), 3135-36.

Cheap text-books on technical subjects (LIX), 639-40.

Hindi translation of school and college books (LX), 3118-22.

Novel "Night Runners of Bengal" (LIX), 2344.

Price of American Publications (LX), 4092-93.

Text books for children (LIX), 749.

Text books of Delhi schools (LX), 678.

Text books of Delhi chools (LX), 3216-17.

"Wonder World of Science" (LIX), 1522-23.

BORDER:

Border expenses of Punjab State (LIX), 1488.

BORDER AREAS:

Facilities to civilian employees in, (LIX), 621.

BORDER DISPUTES:

Border violation by Pakistani Helicopter (LIX), 573-74.

Chinese incursion into Indian territory (LIX), 65.

Mysore-Maharashtra border dispute (LIX), 2320.

Occupation of Indian territory by Pakistan (LIX), 994-95.

Sino-Indian border dispute (LlX), 1755-64.

U. P.-Bihar boundary (LX), 4040—43.

Debate

Chinese incursions (Dis.) (LX), 2934—3039, 3237—66.

BORDER ROADS (LX), 3171.

BRAHMPUTRA:

Bridge over Brahmputra (LIX), 1278.

Erosion by, (LX), 4080.

Flood control works on, (LX), 3741.

BRAILLE PRESS:

Kendriya Siksha Bibhag Sangh (LX), 4154.

T. C. A. B. and Braille Press Offices, Dehra Dun (LX), 4150-51.

BRIDGE(S):

Ambala overbridge (LIX), 344.

Bridge at Dohrighat on National Highway No. 29. (LIX), 1201-02.

Bridge at Garhmukteshwar (LIX), 367-68.

Bridge over Brahmaputra (LIX), 1278.

Bridges over Jamuna in Delhi (LIX),2045-46.

Bridge over Nallah in Sewanagar, New Delhi (LIX), 2090-91.

Over-bridges at Railway crossings in Delhi (LIX), 1284-85.

Over-bridge at Rajpura (LX), 2857-58.

BRIDGE(S): contd.

Over-bridge between Delhi and New Delhi (LIX), 422.

Over-bridges completed during 1960-61 (LIX), 2093-94.

Over-foot bridge at Sidhpur (LIX), 2054-55.

Rail-cum-Road bridge across Thana Creek (LIX), 1270.

Re-girdering Bhima river bridge (LX), 3783.

Sharavathy bridge in North Kannara Distt. (Mysore) (LIX), 2103-04.

See also "Railway Bridges".

BRITISH CAPITAL:

Flow of British Capital in India (LX), 3158.

BROADCASTING:

Broadcasting Equipments at Dharwar (Mysore) (LIX), 107-08.

Wired broadcasting (LIX), 948.

See also "Radio".

BUDGET SESSION:

Time Table for the Budget Session (LX), 2580-81.

BUDHAL:

Budhal medium tank project (LX), 3827-28.

BURGALARY:

See "Theft".

BURMA:

Indian doctors for, (LIX), 367.

Indian doctors serving in, (LX), 2594.

Money Order remittance from, (LIX), 64.

Money Order Service from India to. (LX), 2832-33.

Money order service to, (LX), 2888-89.

Rice from, (LX), 2867.

BURMESE INDUSTRIAL MISSION (LIX), 1829.

BUSINESS MANAGEMENT:

Training in Business Management (LX), 2600.

BUSINESS OF THE HOUSE:

(LIX), 1004—006, 1320—24, 1726, (LX), 2660—64, 3351—54, 3563—66, 3999-4000, 4245-46.

C

C.H.S. SCHEME:

(LIX), 375, 1211, 2067-68.

C.H.S. Dispensaries (LX), 3828-29.

C.H S. Dispensary at West Patel Nagar, New Delhi (LEX), 399.

C.H.S. Scheme for civilian Defence employees (LX) 3134-35.

C.H.S. Scheme for employees of Delhi Administration (LX), 2833-34.

C.H.S. Scheme in Delhi (LIX), 294—96.

Compounders of C.H S. Dispensaries (LX), 3828-29.

C.C.D.:

See "Defence Establishment(s)"

C.P.W.D.:

C.P.W.D. Staff working in Bhutan (LIX) 110.

Corruption in (LIX), 1782-83.

Corruption cases in (LIX), 3527.

Horticulture Department of, (LX), 3469—71.

Leave salary of, Staff (LIX), 103-04.

Manipur Public Works Department (LIX), 97.

Pension cases of retired personnel of (LX), 3464.

Scheduled Castes Section Officers (Civil) in, (LX), 3523-24.

Supply of Liveries to, Staff (LX), 8522-23.

CABLE FACTORY(IES):

See "factory (ies)"

CACHAR:

New Cachar road (LX), 3210.

CAIRO:

Indian Military Attache at, (LX), 3541-42.

CALCUTTA:

Air crash near, (LX), 4054.

Calcutta auction prices (LX), 3495-96.

Calcutta Water-main pipe through Barrackpore Cantonment Area (LX), 4068.

Central Glass and Ceramics Research Institute in Calcutta (LX), 4106.

Collection of various taxes in, (LX), 3145.

Development of, (LIX), 2306.

Dredger for Calcutta Port (LIX), 1236-38.

Master Plan of, (LX), 4989.-90.

Radio-active dust over, (LIX), 1807-08.

Slum clearance in, (LIX), 1803—03.

Suction Dredger for, Port (LX), 3759-60.

Theft of passport forms in, (LIX), 102-03.

Zinc smelter in, (LIX), 1837.

Dredger for, Port (LIX), 1236-38.

Irregular purchase of stores by, Port Commissioners (LIX), 1222-23.

Debate

Alleged failure of power supply to, from D.V.C. (AM) (LX), 4164—66.

CALLING ATTENTION:

Alleged deaths and loss of property due to fire in Agartala (LX), 4166-67.

Alleged retrenchment of about 10,000 workers in Rajhara and Nandini Mines (LX), 3225.

Commonwealth Immigrants Bill of U.K. (LX) 2927—32.

Grounding of aeroplanes of I.A.C. (LIX), 3835—37.

CALLING ATTENTION: contd.

Implementation of the Kerala Agrarian Relations Act • (LX), 3557—59.

Prices of raw jute (LIX), 1313-18.

Provision of a special train to Hindustan Motors (LX) 2655-56.

Shortage of Coke supply to Engineering units in Coimbatore (LX), 4168-75.

Strike by class IV employees of Lady Hardinge Medical College and Hospital (LX), 4167-68.

Wage revision in Coal Mining Industry (LIX), 1844—46.

CAMBAY:

Cambay crude oil (LTX), 2324-25. Gas from, and Ankleshwar oil fields: (LX), 4031-34.

CAMERAS:

Setting up of camera factory (LIX), 944.

CANADA:

Report of the special Committee of Secretaries on supply of mechanical transport spares by a Canadian firm (St.) (LX), 4187-88.

CANAL(S):

Canal from Delhi and Gurgaon (LIX), 2064-65.

D.V.C. canals (LIX), 2085.

CANCER (LIX), 1302, 2022-23, (LX), 3768.

Cancer cases in India (LIX), 421.

CANTONMENT(S):

Appointment of Director of Military lands and, (LIX), 742.

Bahira Cantonment (LIX), 2381.

Bakloh Cantonment Board (LX), 3145.

Calcutta Water-main pipe through Barrackpore Cantonment Area (LX), 4068.

Cantonment for Orissa (LIX), 1457.

·CANTONMENT(S): contd.

Cantonment Fund Servants Rules (LIX), 1497-98.

Land for Military, (LIX), 732.

Sweepers in Ambala Cantonment Board (LIX) 2364.

CAPITAL:

Increase in, by companies (LX), 4077-78.

Inflow of American, in India (LX), 4085.

CARS:

See "Motor Cars"

·CARBONIZATION PLANT (LIX), 2365-66.

CARDAMOM:

Prices of Cardamom (LX), 3790-91.

CARGO SERVICE:

India and Japan, Service (LIX), 2048.

CARPET(S):

Export of, to Australia (LIX), 922-23.

Survey of the industry (LX), 2616.

CASHEW KERNELS:

Export of cashew kernels (LIX), 1805.

CATERING:

Departmental catering at Government hostels (LIX), 928-29.

CATTLE:

Life Insurance for Cattle (LIX), 1235.

Rare species of Indian animals and birds (LPX), 1263-64.

Tax on Cow and buffalo in Delhi, (LX), 3797.

Vivisection of animals in Laboratories (LX), 3813-14.

CATTLE DISEASES:

Foot and mouth disease among cattle (LX), 2875-76.

CAUSTIC SODA (LIX), 997.

CAUVERY:

Oil exploration in, Basin (LIX), 609.

Utilisation of, waters (LX), 3732—34.

CEMENT:

Cement allotted to Kerala State (LTX), 982.

Cement and Paper Pulp factories in Punjab (LIX), 1809-10.

Cement factories (LIX) 70-71.

Cement factories in Madras State (LIX), 69.

Cement factory in Kangra District (LIX), 1823.

Cement industry (LIX), 975.

Cement quota to Maharashtra (LX), 8477-78.

Price of, (LIX), 1780-81.

Report of Tariff Commission on, production (LIX), 1774-76.

Scarcity of, in West Bengal (LIX), 92.

Shortage of, in Delhi (LX), 3492-93.

CENSUS:

(LIX), 699-700, 739-40, (LX), 4104.

Census records of Allahabad District (LIX), 700-01.

Census tabulation in Delhi (LIX), 700.

Census tabulation machines (LIX), 701.

CENTRAL INFORMATION SER-VICE:

(LIX), 90-91, 966-68, 1827-28, (LX), 3540-41.

CENTRAL SECRETARIAT:

Assistants (LIX), 716-17, (LX), 3221-23.

CENTRAL SECRETARIAT SER-

VICE:

(LX), 3123.

Decentralisation of, (LIX), 616
CENTRAL SECRETARIAT SERVICE
OFFICERS:

See "Officers Govt."

CENTRAL TRACTOR ORGANI-SATION (LIX), 1991—93.

CEREMICS:

40.

Council for Glass and, (LX), 2639-CEYLON:

Death of, sixteen Indians near the shores of, (LIX), 934-35.

Export of onions and dried fish to, (LX), 2645-46.

Import of Indian handlooms by (LX), 2601-02.

Indians in, (LX), 3464-65.

Indo, Trade talks (LIX), 52-53.

Levy on Indians in, (LIX), 1806-07.

Oil delegation from, (LIX), 2319.

Repatriation of Indians from, (LIX), 961.

Steel Plant in, (LIX), 2304-5.

CHANDAN SINGH SHRI

Compensation to the family of the late, (LIX), 2059-60.

CHANDIGARH:

Radio, Telephone Line with Bombay-Delhi (LIX), 1298.

CHANDRAPURA

Chandrapura scheme of D.V.C. (LX), 3757-58.

CHECK POST(S):

Check post in West Sikkim (LIX), 2371-72.

CHEMICAL ENGINEERING:

See "Engineering".

CHEMICALS:

Fire proof chemical solution (LIX), 111.

CHENNAMMA, RANI:

Garden around Samadhi of, at Bail Hougal (Mysore) (LIX), 1566.

CHEQUE SYSTEM:

Cheque system in Post offices (LIX),

CHHEOKI:

C.O.D. Chheoki (LIX), 679-80.

CHIEF JUSTICES (LIX), 356—58.
Conference of, (LX), 3102.

CHILD MARRIAGES (LIX), 711.

CHILDREN:

Mid-day meals for school, (LIX), 646.

Health and Nutrition of school (LIX), 618-19.

CHILDREN'S BOOK TRUST (LX), 3147.

Welfare of women and children (LIX), 1193-94.

CHILE:

Tea export to Chile (LX), 2625.

CHINA:

Anti-Indian Chinese Propaganda (LIX), 28—30.

Boundary agreement between Nepal and China (LIX), 903—06.

Chinese incursion into Indian territory (LIX), 65.

Export of textile goods by China to Nepal (LlX), 5—7.

Exports to, (LX), 3502.

Passports issued to Indians to visit, (LX), 2602.

Debate

White Paper No. V re: Relations between India and, (S.) (LIX), 1846—61.

CHINESE:

Chinese Nationals (LIX), 612.

Chinese Nationals in U.P. (LIX), 601.

Indian social workers taken by, to Tibet (LIX), 977.

Debate

Chinese incursions (Dis), (LX), 2934—3039.

Chinese incursions (Dis.) (LX), 3237—66.

Reported, incursions into Ladakh (AM), (LIX), 151-56.

CHINESE: contd.

Reported publication of incorrect, maps in E. Germany (AM), (LX), 4159—61.

Chinese maps.

See 'Maps'.

CHINESE TRADE AGENCY:

Restrictions on Chinese Trade Agency at Kalimpong (LIX), 1767—71.

CHIT FUNDS:

Control on Chit Funds in Delhi (LX), 3151.

CHITTARANJAN:

Cost of Locos at, (LIX), 2003-06.

CHOLERA:

Cholera in Bihar (LIX), 1197.

Cholera in the country (LX), 3802.

National Cholera Eradication Scheme (LIX), 1174—77.

CHRISTIANITY:

Foreign Aid for propagation of, (LIX), 685-86.

CINEMAS:

Open-air, (LIX), 947.

CINEMA POSTERS:

Obscene. Cinema Posters (LIX), 1517.

CITIZENSHIP ACT (LX), 3214.

See also "Acts".

CITIZENSHIP RULES (LX), 3214-15. CITY(IES):

'B' Class cities (LIX), 1528.

CIVIC AMENITIES:

Civil services in D.Ps' colonies in Delhi (LIX), 958-59.

CIVIL AVIATION:

Employees of Civil Aviation Department (LX), 3806-07.

CLAY WASHING PLANT:

Clay washing plant at Neyveli (LIX), 2377.

CLOTH:

See "Textiles".

CLOVES:

Seizure of smuggled, in Ratnagiri district (LX), 3187-88.

COAL:

Allotment of wagons for, transport (LIX), 621-22.

1

Coal and coke (LX), 4143-44, 4146-47.

Coal and coke in Delhi (LX), 4144—47, 4157-58.

Coal deliveries (LX), 4062-63.

Coal deposits in Bhiar (LIX), 2373.

Coal deposits in Orissa (LX), 3204

Coal dumps in Orissa (LIX), 1535-36.

Coal for Punjab (LIX), 1545-46.

Coal for U.P. (LX), 3156.

Coal grading procedure (LIX), 738-29.

Coal movement (LIX), 731, 1518-19.

Coal movement from collieries (LX), 2114—18.

Coal shortage in Delhi (LIX), 2358.

Coal shortage in Orissa (LX), 3216. Coal targets (LlX), 648-49.

Decentralisation in N.C.D.C. (LIX), 654.

Export of, (LX), 3170.

Foreign experts to assist in, production (LIX), 1537-38.

M./s. Dhori Coal Co. Ltd. (LIX), 985-86.

Metallurgical, deposits in Bihar (LX), 3124.

Movement of, by Road (LIX), 667.

New, Deposits in West Bengal (LIX), 3105-06.

Polish collaboration for, industry (LX), 4027—29.

Coal problems (LIX), 750-51.

Production of (LIX), 2349.

COAL: contd.

Transport corporation to carry, (LIX), 2040-41.

Transport of, by ships (LX), 2846-47.

Transport of, (LIX), 574-78.

Use of furnace oil in lieu of, (LIX) 1287.

Wagons for, (LIX), 1557-58.

Wagons for, transport (LIX), 324-25, 1987—91.

Debate

Shortage of coke supply to engineering Units in Coimbatore (CA) (LX), 4168—75.

Wage revision in, Mining Industry (CA), (LIX), 1844—46.

COAL BOARD:

See "Board(s)".

COAL FIELD(S):

See "Colliery (ies)."

COAL MINES:

See "Collieries".

Coal Mines Provident Fund Scheme See "Provident Fund Scheme".

COAL WASHERES:

Coal washing plant (LX), 2611.

Construction of (LIX), 1514

Dugda, (LIX), 2299.

Kargali coal Washery (LX), 3137.

Patherdih Coal Washery (LX), 3160.

COCHIN:

Cochin port, (LIX), 354-55.

Dock Labour Scheme at, Port (LIX), 930.

Second shipyard at, (LX), 2825-26.

Shipyard at, (LX), 2842.

Tea export from, (LIX), 978.

CODE OF DISCIPLINE (LIX), 924.

Seminar on, (LX, 2626-27.

Violation, (LIX), 990-91.

COFFEE:

Price of, (LIX), 992.

Reorganisation of, Board (LX), 2643-44.

COIMBATORE:

Shortage of Coke supply to engineering units in, (CA), (LX), 4168—75.

COIR:

Coir industry in Kerala (LX), 2614-15.

Manufacture of, products in Punjab (LIX), 989.

COKE:

See "Coal".

COLLEGE(S):

Affiliation College (LIX), 3142.

Agricultural, (LIX), 1205-06.

Catering, (LIX), 2042.

College of Engineering and Technology (LX), 3136.

Correspondence course and evening colleges (LX), 4077.

Engineering, and polytechnics (LX), 3161-62.

Government Hindi Shikshaka Training, at Gulbarga (LX), 3144.

Jamnagar, (LIX), 2066-67.

See also "Medical Colleges".

COLLIERIES (LX), 4116.

Amalgamation of small, (LIX), 659-60.

Coal-fields in Madhya Pradesh (LIX), 732.

Coal from Girdih Mines (LIX), 1553. Coal mines of Assam Railway and Trading Company (LIX), 84.

Coal mines in J. & K. (LIX), 1570.

Coal movement from collieries (LX), 2114—18.

COLLIERIES:

Contract labour in coal mines, (LIX), 70.

Dutta Central Kajora, (LIX), 38-39.

Fatal accidents in, (LIX), 1791.

COLLIERIES: contd.

Fire in Gidi (LIX), 2327.

Fire in Jharia coal Mines (LIX), 689-70.

Fire in Pure Jharia (LIX), 610-11.

Korba coal mines (LX). 2351-52, 3171-72.

Labour-Management relations in Coal Mines (LIX), 34-35.

New coal mines in West Bengal (LJX), 1457—60.

Royalty by coal mines (LIX), 1552.

Setting up of Central Workshop at Korba Coalfields (LIX), 1487-88.

Shortage of explosives in (LIX), 628-29.

Sigareni (LIX), 1496.

Wages in Coal mines (LX), 2565.

Debate

Coal Mines Provident Fund Scheme (H.A.H. Dis.), (LX), 3065—74.

COLONY(IES):

Colonies for Displaced Persons (LIX), 1840.

Colonies in Delhi (LIX), 698-99. Unauthorised, of Delhi (LIX), 1546-47

See also "Government Colony(ies)".

COMMEMORATION STAMPS:

See "Postal Stamps".

COMMERCE:

Commercial Marketing Obligations (LX), 2841.

COMMERCIAL ESTABLISHMENTS:

Closing hours of shops in Delhi (LX), 3463.

New timings for (LIX), 1806.

COMMISSION(S):

Fourteen Member, for Pondicherry (LIX), 55.

High Power, on the alleged discrimination against Sikhs (LIX), 656.

P. & T. Service (LX), 2795—97. See also "High Commissions".

Report of Tariff Commission on cement production (LIX), 1974—76.

COMMITTEE(S):

Advisory Committee for hilly areas of Uttar Pradesh (LIX), 954.

Central, on Administration (LIX).

Central Purchase (LIX), 932.

Committees for Steel Plants (LIX), 2314-15.

Committee of Experts on Transport (LX), 3717—24.

Committee on National Income (LIX), 1823-24.

Damle, on oil prices (LIX), 631-33.

Inaccessible Areas (LIX), 366-67.

Industrial, on plantation (LIX), 942.

Khosla, Report (LX), 3749-50. →

Krishna Menon, on State Undertakings (LIX), 83.

National Health Survey and Planning (LIX), 334-35.

P. and T. Forms (LIX), 336.

Raw Materials (LX), 3130-31.

Renuka Ray Committee Report (LIX), 749-50.

Sachdev, recommendations on the Power Shortage in Bihar and Bengal (LIX), 328.

Sampurnanand Committee (LX), 3135.

Debate

Absence of Members from Sittings of the House:

Twenty-sixth Report presented LX), 2933.

Minutes laid on the Table (LX), 3840.

Animal Welfare Board:

Election to (LIX), 431-32.

Business Advisory:

Sixty-seventh Report presented (LX), 2784.

Sixty-seventh Report adopted (LX), 2934.

Estimates:

Hundred forty-third, hundred and forty-fifth and hundred and forty-seventh reports presented (LX), 4185.

COMMITTEE(S): contd.

Hundred and Forty-fourth and hundred and forty-sixth reports presented (LX), 3841.

One hundred and Fory-eighth Report presented (LX), 3562.

Government Assurances:

Minutes laid on the Table (LX), 4183.

Indian Central spices and Cashewn ut:

Election to (LIX), 1325.

Joint, on State under-takings (M) (LIX), 1006—68.

Petitions:

Fourteenth report presented (LX), 3841.

Minutes laid on the Table (IX), 3840

Private Members' Bills and Resolutions:

Nineteenth Report, presented (LIX), 430, adopted (LIX), 1076.

Ninety-first Report presented (LX), 3562 adopted (LX), 4256-57.

Munites laid on the Table (IX), 3840.

Public Accounts:

Thirty-ninth Report presented (LX), 3562.

Re. Motion on Joint Committee on Public undertakings (LX), 3235.

Report of Joint Committee on Extradition (Amendment) Bill presented (LIX), 2401.

Subordinate Legislation:

Thirteenth report presented (LX), 4184.

Minutes laid on the Table (LX), 4184.

COMMONWEALTH:

Commonwealth Sugar Agreement (LIX), 2020-21.

Indian students going to, (LIX), 1549-50.

COMMONWEALTH: contd.

Debate

Commonwealth inmigrants Bill of U.K.: (CA) (LX), 2927—32.

COMMUNAL DISTURBANCES:

Affairs of Aligarh Muslim University and Communal disturbances in U.P. (AM) (LIX), 120—29.

COMMUNAL PARTIES:

Ban on communal parties (LIX), 2309—11.

COMMUNICATION(S):

Development of, (LIX), 2092-93.

COMMUNISTS:

Communist infiltration into Sikkim (LX), 2588.

Remission of Communists' prison terms (LIX), 630-31.

DEVELOPMENT:

Orientation and study courses (LIX), 414.

COMPANIES:

Companies in Marathwada Region of Maharashtra (LIX), 945-46.

Increase in capital by (LX), 4077-78.

M/S India Stone Lime, (LIX), 979-80.

See also "Foreign Company (ies)".

COMPENSATION:

Claims of displaced persons (LX), 2628-29.

Compensation for land acquired at Sampur (LIX), 2087-88.

Compensation to the family of the late Shri Chandan Singh (LIX), 2059-60.

Compensation to the family of the late Shri K. Rama Rao (LIX), 1203-04.

Payment of, to victims of railway accidents (LIX) 1295.

COMPLAINT(S):

Complaints lodged at Amritsar (LIX), 2030-81.

COMPOUNDER(S):

Compounders of C.H.S. Dispensaries (LX), 3828-29.

COMPUTORS:

Up-Grading of Computors' Posts in Government of India Printing Presses (LX), 3553.

CONFERENCE(S):

All India Freedom Fighters, (LIX), 2341-42.

All India Warehousemen's, (LIX), 2070.

Asian Railway, (LX), 2876-77, 3797. Belgrade, (LIX), 31-34.

Conference of Asian Planners (LX), 2627-28.

Conference of Chief Justice (LX), 3182.

Conference of Registrars of Cooperative Societies (LX), 3783.

Conference of State Ministers of Cooperation (LX), 3784

Conference on Defence Administration in Oxford (LIX), 2335-36.

Conference on National Integration (LIX), 2294—96.

Conference on Safety in Mines (LX), 3506.

Geneva, on Laos (LX), 2610.

Muslim Convention (LIX), 1492.

Neutral Summit, (LIX), 56-57.

Nineteenth Indian Labour, (LIX), 940-41.

P.M.G.s' (LIX), 296-300.

Productivity Centres, (LIX), 1820—22

Tripartite, on Sileru (LX), 2897.

CONFIRMATION(S):

Confirmation of civilians in A.O.C. (LX), 3154-55.

Confirmation of Class I and Class II
Officers on Indian Railways
(LIX), 1261-62.

CONGO:

Congo LLIX), 709-10.

* ms aid from India to, (LX), 3478-

CONGO: contd.

Indian aircrafts for, (LIX), 2315-16. Indian Troops for, (LIX), 2358.

Indian soldiers killed in, (LIX), 567-73.

Passports to Indians to visit, (LIX), 73.

Debate

Situation in and insecurity to Indian troops serving with U.N. (AM) (LIX), 2381—89.

CONGRESS COMMITTEE ALL-INDIA:

Stores issued to A.I.C.C. (LX), 4153.

CONGRESS SESSION:

Transport arrangements for Congress Session at Patna (LIX), 1304-05.

CONSUMER COOPERATIVES:

Supply of products to, (LIX), 71.

CONTRACEPTIVE(S):

New Oral, (LIX), 2097-98.

CONTRACTS:

Contracts at Ambliyasan and Abu Road stations (LIX), 368.

Contract for the construction of Palghat Station (LIX), 412.

CONTRACTOR(S):

Contractor of Himachal Pradesh (LIX), 1532.

CONTROL (S):

Relaxation of steel control (LIX), 1561.

CONVICTION OF MEMBER:

Kumaran, Shri M. K. (LIX), 2401.

COOPERATION:

Conference of State Ministers of Cooperation (LX), 3784.

COOPERATIVES:

Committee on Consumers' Cooperatives (LIX), 1172—74.

COOPERATIVES: contd.

- Conference of Registrars of, Cooperative societies (LX), 3781—83.
- Co-operative development (LX), 3770.
- CO-OPERATIVE MOVEMENT (LIX), 383-84, 2065-66.
 - Registrar of Co-operative Societies of Himachal Pradesh (LIX), 2041.
 - Transport Cooperative Society in Delhi (LX), 2835-36.
 - Village Co-operatives and Panchayats (LX), 2896-97.

CO-OPERATIVE FARMING:

- Co-operative Farming Societies (LIX), 1283-84.
- Joint co-operative farming (LX), 3791—93.

COOPERATIVE TRIBUNAL:

Co-operative tribunal in Tripura (LX), 3788-89.

COPPER:

- Copper deposits (LIX), 2332-33.
- Copper ore in Ladakh (LX), 3204-05.

CORPORATIONS:

- Agriculture Development Finance (LIX), 611.
- Fokker plantes for I.A.C. (LIX), 2006—09.
- International Ore and Fertilizers Corporation of New York (LX), 2597.
- Loan by Film Finance Corporation (LX), 4075-76.
- Road Transport, (LIX), 356-57.

Debate

Functions and activities of the State Trading Corporation of India (St) (LX) 2660.

CORRECTION OF ANSWER(S):

- Correction of answer to—U.S.Q. No. 1516 (LIX), 119.
- Correction of Answer to S. Q. No. 1335 (LIX), 163-65.

- CORRECTION OF ANSWER(S): contd.
 - Correction of Answer to S. Q. No. 1246 (LIX), 431.
 - Correction of Answers to S. Qs. Nos. 1279 and 1167. (LIX), 1599-1600.
 - Correction of Answer to S. Q. No. 1117 (LIX), 1862—64.
 - Correction of Answer to S. Q. No. 1128 (LIX), 2119—21.
 - Correction of Answer to S. Q. No. 147 (LX), 3233-34.
 - Correction of Answer to S. Q. No. 249 (LX), 3842,
- Correction of Answer to S. Q. No. 481 (LX), 4185-86.
- CORRECTION OF STATEMENT: (LIX), 1001.
- CORRESPONDENCE COURSE (LX), 3189.
 - Correspondence course and evening colleges (LX), 4077.

CORRUPTION:

- Anti-corruption organisation (LIX), 417—19.
- Charges of against Officers (LIX), 635.
- Corruption cases in C.P.W.D. (LX), 3527.
- Corruption in C.PW.D. (LIX), 1782.
- Corruption in Public Services (LX), 3153-54.

COTTON:

- Buffer stock of, (LIX), 932-33.
- Export of Bengal Deshi, (LX), 3496.
- Import of, (LX), 3498-99.
- Production of, (LIX), 1280.

COTTON TEXTILE INDUSTRY:

Foreign companies in, (LX), 2600-01.

COUNCIL (S):

Central Advisory, of Industries (LIX), 964.

Central Council of Health (LIX), 361-62.

Central, of Local Self-Government (LIX), 2089.

Committee of the Zonal, on Linguistic Minorities (LIX), 640-41.

Engineering Export Promotion, (LIX), 1812-13.

Export and Import Advisory, (LX), 3490-91.

Joint Management, (LIX), 60-61.

Meeting of Central Excise Advisory, (LIX), 685.

National Productivity, (LIX), 110-11.

Silk and Rayon Textile Export Promotion, (LIX), 936.

COURTS:

Amendment of law regarding contempt of, (LIX), 1542-43.

Simplification of procedure in, (LX), 3205.

COURT OFFICIALS:

Courts officials in Delhi (LX), 3173-74.

Craftsmen and engineers for Third Plan (LIX), 929-30.

CRICKET:

Board of Control for, in India (LX), 4083-84.

CRIME(S):

Criminal assault on a young girl at Howrah (LIX), 1230.

See also "Murder".

CRIMINAL LAW:

Notified areas under, (LIX), 634.

CROPS:

Damage to Crops in Kerala (LK), 3180.

Prices of important cereals and cash, (LX), 3877.

CROP INSURANCE:

Crop Insurance Scheme (LX), 3636-31.

CRUDE OIL:

See "Oil".

CUBA:

Export of jute bags and hessian cloth to, (LX), 2597.

CULTURE DELEGATION:

Culture Delegation going abroad (LX), 3459-60.

CULTURAL EXCHANGE(S):

Cultural Exchange between India and U.S.A. (LX), 3144.

CURRENCY:

Replacement of Indian, by Kuwait (LX), 3199-3200.

Melting of coins (LIX), 669.

CURRENCY PRESS:

One-Rupee, (LX), 3208.

CUSTOMS:

Cars confiscated by Custom House and Central Excise Authorities (LIX), 740-41.

Customs House, Madras (LX), 3212.

Regional Office of Deputy Collector, Central Excise and land Customs (LX), 4136-37.

Debate

Harassment of Indian Officials by Pakistan, authorities (AM) (LIX), 2107—17.

CUSTOM ADVISERS:

Customs advisers a major ports (LIX), 2369.

CUSTOMARY LAW:

Punjab Customary Law (LIX), 762.

CYCLES:

Amphibious Cycle (LX), 3555-56.

D.A.V. :

D.V.C. (LX), \$784.

D.V.C. Act (LX), 2865.

D.V.C. Canals (LIX), 2085.

D.V.C. Electricity Department (LX), 2862-63.

D.V.C. Irrigation waters (LIX), 1238.

D.V.C. Project (LX), 2818-23.

Irrigation revenue of D.V.C. (LIX), 1247.

Shifting of D.V.C. Headquarters (LIX), 1208.

Debate

Alleged failure of power supply to Calcutta from, (AM) (LX), 4164—66.

DACOITY (IES):

Dacoities in trains (LX), 2857.

Dacoity on Rudain Station (LIX), 1262.

Looting at Adra junction (LX), 2839-40.

Robberies committed on Northern Railway during 1961 (LIX), 421.

Robberies in trains (LIX), 1298-99.

Robbery in Agarpara Railway Station (LIX), 1266-67.

DAIRY EQUIPMENT (LIX), 1717-18.

DALHOUSIE:

Acquisition of, in Dalhousie for a Youth hostel (LIX), 1496-97.

DALMIA CONCERNS (LX), 3544-45.

DAMS:

Dam at Tikarapade (LIX), 390.

Dam near Krishna River Bridge (LLX), 1307-08.

Mata Tila Dam (LX), 2898.

DAMAN:

Portuguese withdrawal from Goa, and Diu (Res) (LIX), 1107—46. (LX), 4257—69.

DAMLE COMMITTEE:

Damle Committee's price • formula (LX), 4046—50.

DANCE & DRAMA:

Schools imparting training in dancing in Delhi (LIX), 708.

DANDAKARANYA PROJECT (LIX),

21—25, 56; (LX), 2603, 3532-33. 3538.

DARESSA:

Damage in BISN ship 'Darssa' (LIX), 2102

DARJEELING:

Declaration of Nepali as a regional language of, (LIX), 2316.

Tourism in, (LIX), 1202-03.

DAYANAND SARASWATI SWAMI:

Commemoration stamp of Swami Dayanand Saraswati (LIX), 1234.

DEAF AND DUMB

Employment of, (LX), 4052-53.

DEATHS:

Law for registration of births and (LX), 4111-12.

DEBT BONDAGE (LX), 4056.

DEFENCE ADMINISTRATION:

Conference on Defence Administration in Oxford (LIX), 2335-36.

DEFENCE ESTABLISHMENTS:

505 Army Base workshop, Delhi Cantt (LIX), 710.

C. O. D. Chheoki (LIX), 679-80.

Industrial and non-industrial employees (LIX), 1533-34; (LX3, 4085

Leave to industrial workers in, (LIX), 683.

Wireless Establishment on Ridge Road, Delhi (LX), 4149.

DEFENCE PERSONNEL:

- Confirmation of Armed Forces Headquarters Staff (LIX), 737.
- Dearness allowance for Defence employees (LIX), 760.
- Holiday Homes for Defence Workers (LX), 4069.
- Increase in retirement age of service officers (LIX), 1519.
- Indian soldiers killed in Congo (LIX), 567—73.
- Industrial and non-industrial employees in Defence establishments (LIX), 1533-34.
- Negotiating machinery (LX), 4086.
- Pay and Allowances of Defnce officers (LX), 3169.

DEFENCE PRODUCTION:

Defence Production Conference (LIX), 1505-06.

DEFENCE SERVICES:

Shortage of nurses in, (LIX), 671-72. DEHRADUN:

- Kendriya Siksha vibhag Sangh (LX), 4154.
- Petroleum Institute, Dehra Dun (LX), 4079.
- T. C. A. B. and Braskee Press offices Dehradun (LX), 4150-51.

DELEGATION(S):

Ind an delegation to U.S.S.R. (LX), 3163.

Trade delegations (LIX), 938.

DELHI:

- 505 Army Base workshop, Delhi Cantt. (LX), 710.
- Accident in Delhi Cloth Mills Chemical Works (LX), 2631.
- Acquisition of land in, (LX), 3109—16.
- Alleged suicide by a clerk in, (LIX), 1512-13.
- Alternative to Mathura Road (LX), 2861.
- Arrears claimed by Punjab Govt. from Delhi Administration (LIX), 342
- Backward classes in, (LIX), 682.

DELHI: contd.

- Bharatiya Vidya Bhawan, New Delhi (LIX), 745.
- Breakdown of power in, (LIX), 377-78.
- Bridges over Jamuna in, (LIX), 2045-46.
- Bridge over Nallah in Sewanagar, New Delhi (LIX), 2090-91.
- Bus and truck terminal in Delhi (LIX), 2033.
- C.H.S. Scheme for employees of Delhi Administration (LX), 233-34.
- Canal from Delhi and Gurgaon (LIX), 2064-65.
- Census tabulation in, (LIX), 700.
- Central Park in Connaught Circus, New Delhi (LX), 2619-20.
- Change in tim ngs of shuttle train in, (LIX), 1285.
- City Compensatory Allowance to officers in, (LIX), 1562.
- Civic services in D.P.s' colonies in, (LIX), 958-59.
- Coal and coke (LX), 4143-44.
- Coal and coke in Delhi (LX), 4144-45; 4145-46; 4157-58.
- Coke and coal (LX), 4146-47.
- Col nies in, (LIX), 698-99.
- Construction of build ng for Delhi Municipal Corporation (LX), 3161.
- Construction of double storey houses in, (LIX), 984-85.
- Control on Chit Funds in, (LLK), 3151.
- Courts officials in, (LX), 3173-74.
- Criminal Assault by Police constables of, (LIX), 705-06.
- Delhi Milk Scheme (LIX), 1390-400.
- Delhi police (LX), 4114-15.
- Delhi Rent Control Act (LIX), 669-61.
- Delhi schools (LX), 4141-42.
- Delhi University employees (Q.) (LIX), 1566-67.
- Delhi zoo (LDX), 1222; (LX) 3807.
- Demonstration by shop employees in, (LIX), 975-76.

DELHI: contd.

Diplomatic Enclave (LIX), 1823-24.

Director, Patel Chest Institute, New Delhi (LX), 3810.

Draft Master Plan for Delhi (LIX), 2020.

Dress quota for police personnel in, (LX), 3200-01.

Elect ons in, (LIX), 2337.

Electricity break-down in, (LIX), 1164-65.

Enquiry on Yamuna Boat tragedy (LIX), 691-92.

Extension of shuttle service in Delhi (LX), 2844.

Film festival in Delhi (LIX), 115.

Free education in Delhi schools (LIX), 1474—76.

Hindi-knowing teachers in, (LIX), 1556.

Home treatment for T.B. Patients in, (LX), 3768.

House building in Shrinivaspuri and Pinjarapole in, (LX), 2634-35.

Housing of D.M.C. Offices (LIX), 2347-48.

Increase in pay on declaring Delhi as 'A' Class city (LX), 4096.

Ind an Names to Roads under N.D.M.C. (LIX), 345.

Indian School of Public Administration in, (LIX), 2368.

Industrial Exhibition at, (LIX), 972.

Jamuna Ghats in, (LIX), 2070-71.

Kalkaji colony, New Delhi (LIX), 977.

Kidnapping cases in, (LX), 4103.

Land in, (LIX), 759-60.

Leg slature for, (LIX), 666.

Level crossings in, (LX), 2907.

Log book for motor cycles in Delhi Telephone District (LIX), 1271-72.

Market in Motibagh II, New Delhi (LIX), 118-19.

Maternity centres in, (LX), 3786-87.

DELHI: contd.

Medium of Instruction in Delhi University (LIX), 1540-41.

Mental Hospital at Shahdara, (LX), 2866.

Motor cycles with Delhi Telephone
District Officers (LX),

Murders in Delhi (LIX), 1524.

New Delhi Telephone exchange (LX), 3747-48.

New shopping centre in New Delhi (LIX), 1241-42.

Over-bridges at Railway crossings in, (LIX), 1284-85.

Over-bridge between Delhi and New Delhi (LIX), 422.

Pipe-line from Barauni to, (LIX), 2311.

Plots in, (LIX), 1500-02.

Plots in, (LX), 3201.

Police in, (LIX), 1567-68.

P lytechnics in, (LX), 4072.

Post and Telegraph Office in Moti Bagh-2, New Delhi (LIX), 1299-1300.

Power shortage in, (LIX), 1218-19.

Power supply failure in, (LX), 3700—02.

Price index of consumer goods in, (LIX), 741-42.

Prohibition in, (LX), 3150.

Qutab Minar and Red Fort of Delhi and Agra Fort (LX), 3182.

Ram Ro p Vidya Mandir Higher Secondary School, Kamla Nagar (LIX), 735-36.

Release of land in, (LX), 8108-09.

Re-modelling of Tehar Village (Delhi) (LIX), 926.

Rents in, (LIX), 2336.

Ring railway around, (LIX), 408-09.

Road accidents in capital (LIX), 2043.

Roads in Delhi (LX), 2851-52.

Rural electrification in, (LIX), 346-47.

Rural Evacuee land in, (LX), 3510.

DELHI: contd.

Sale of country liquor in, (LX), 4116.

Sanskrit teachers in Delhi schools (LX), 4128.

Schools imparting training in dancing in, (LIX), 708.

Sculptures in public parks in, (LX), 4076-77.

Separate University in New Delhi (LX), 3122.

Shortage of cement in, (LX), 3492-93.

Skin diseases in (LX), 3768-69.

Slum clearance in, (LIX), 1816-18.

Slum clearance in, (LIX), 1830.

Slum clearance in, (LX), 2594.

Small-pox vaccination in, (LX), 2904-05.

Sports village in, (LX), 3177.

Stalls for Displaced Persons in, (LIX), 2055.

Street lights on Ring Road, New Delhi (LIX), 2094-95.

Study team for Delhi Schools (LIX), 749.

Sub-soil water in, (LX), 3514-15.

Sunday classes for non-collegiate women students of Delhi (LIX), 1570-71.

Survey on housing shortage in, (LX), 3109.

Tax on cow and buffalo in, (LX), 3797.

Teaching of Sanskrit in Delhi schools (LIX), 1586.

Telephone connections in, (LX), 3748-49.

Tenements for D.P.s in, (LX), 3510-

Text books in Delhi schools (LIX), 678.

Text books in Delhi Schools (LIX), 727-28.

Text books of Delhi schools (LX), 3216-17.

Thermal Plant in, (LX), 3726-27.

Traders of Motia Khan, (LIX), 2046—48.

DELHI: contd.

Traffic bottleneck at Jamuna Bridge (LIX), 1246-47.

Train service at New Delhi station (LX), 3799-3800.

Transfer of plots in Delhi (LK), 2624-25.

Transport Co-operative Society in Delhi (LX), 2835-36.

Unauthorised colonies of Delhi (LIX), 1546-47.

Urban Basic School in Delhi (LIX). 3143-44.

Violation of Delhi Shops and Establishments Act (LIX), 980.

Wireless Establishment on Ridge Road Delhi (LX), 4149.

Women Police in, (LX), 4129-30.

Debate

Alleged non-registration of cases by Delhi Police (AM) (LX), 4161—64.

DEMANDS FOR SUPPLEMENTARY GRANTS, (GENERAL) 1961-62:

Statement presented (LIX), 1598-99; (LX), 3039-65, 3566-84.

DEMANDS FOR SUPPLEMENTARY GRANTS (RAILWAYS), 1961-62

Statement presented (LIX), 1599; 2461—2523; 2666—86.

DETERGENTS:

Production of, (LX), 3507.

DEVELOPMENT LOAN FUND:

Loan from Development Loan Fund for I.F.C. (LX), 3117-18.

DHARWAR:

Broadcasting Equipment at Dharwar (Mysore) (LIX), 107-08.

DHILWAN:

Fire at, (LX), 3724-25.

DIAMONDS:

Artificial pearls and, (LX), 2638.

Diamonds in Panna District (LIX), 704-05.

Extraordinary diamond found in Panna (LIX), 2372-73.

DIESEL ENGINES:

Marine diesel engines (LIX), 787.

DIESEL LOCOMOTIVES:

Location for Diesel Loco Factory (LIX), 302-04.

Manufacture of, (LIX), 386.

DIGBOI REFINERY:

(LIX), 752.

DIGHA:

Cable factory at Digha (LX), 3487-88.

DISCUSSION(S):

Chinese incursions (LX), 2934—3039, 3237—66.

Conviction and imprisonment of Col. Bhattacharya (LIX), Z121-2206.

Kalinga Airlines (LX), 3354-3408.

DISEASES:

Dental diseases (LIX), 1227.

Diarrhoea in North Arcot District, Madras State (LX), 3801-02.

Skin diseases in Delhi (LX), 3769.

DISPLACED PERSONS:

Age concession for D.P. candidates for I.A.S. examinations (LX), 4149.

Agricultural Loans to D.Ps. in Tripura (LX), 3207-08.

Claims of displaced persons (LX), 2628-29.

Claims of pensions, etc. of Displaced Persons (LX), 3501-02.

Claims of Sindhi Displaced Persons in Gujerat (LIX), 1810-11.

Colonies for Displaced Persons (LIX), 1840.

D.Ps. from Assam (LIX), 76-78.

D.Ps. living in Mosques (LX), 3536.

Disbursement to Claimants (LX), 3508.

Displaced families in Purana Quila, New Delhi (LX), 2596.

Displaced Persons colonies in New Delhi (LX), 2637-38.

Displaced persons. from occupied-Kashmir (LX), 4152-53. Displaced persons from West Pakistan in Gurgaon (LIX), 955-56.

Houses and shops of Sindhi Refugees in Gondia (LX), 3551-52.

Loans to refugees (LX), 3525.

Loans to Refugees from East Pakistan (LIX), 953.

Refugees from East Bengal (LX), 2601.

Refugees in Kashmir (LIX), 53-54. Rehabilitation of D.Ps. from Jammu and Kashmir (LX), 3574.

Rehabilitation of D.Ps. of Eastern Zone (LIX), 44-46.

Rehabilitation of Mikir Hills Refugees (LIX), 1829-30.

Shops for D.Ps. in Delhi (LX), 3511.

Stalls for Displaced Persons in Delhi (LIX), 2055.

Stipends to displaced students in Engineering Institutions (LX). 4153-54.

Tenements for D.Ps. in Delhi (LX), 3510-11.

Tibetan refugees (LIX), 79-81.

Tibetan refugees in Orissa (LIX), 75.

DISTRICT(S):

Reorganisation of Districts in States (LX), 3489.

Debate

DIU:

Portuguese withdrawal from Goa, Daman and, (Res) (LIX), 1107— 46; (LX), 4257—69.

DOCK WORKERS:

All India Dock Workers Advisory Board (LX), 3462-63.

Dock Labour Scheme at Cochin Port (LIX), 930.

Dock Workers (Regulation of Employment) Scheme (LX), 3468.

DOCTOR(S):

Indian doctors serving in Burma (LX), 2594.

Debate

Shortage of, (HAH Dis.) (LIX), 2523—36.

DOGRI:

Dogri language (LIX), 2372.

DOLLAR:

Printing of Fake Dollar Notes (LIX), 691.

DOOM DOOMA TEA:

Doom Dooma Tea shares (LIX), 1785-86.

DOWRY PROHIBITION ACT, 1961 (LIX), 720.

DRAMA(S):

Plays on national unity (LIX), 2333.

Sangeet Natak Akademi grant for Oriya Drama (LX), 1081.

DRUGS:

(LIX), 1199-1200.

Ayurvedic and Unani Drugs (LIX), 371; (LX) 2841-42.

Drug plants (LX), 2553-55.

Import of Drugs and Pharmaceuticals (LX), 3172.

Requirement of, (LIX), 1778.

DUJANA:

Nawab of Dujana (LIX), 743, 745.

DURAND LINE:

Durand Line and McMahon Line (LIX), 59-60.

DURGAPUR:

Alloy Steel Plant at, (LIX), 1489.

Central Mechanical Engineering Research Institute (LX), 4011—13.

Fertilizer plant at, (LIX), 1837.

Power plant at Durgapur Steel Plant (LX), 4056.

Production of axles and wheels in Durgapur (LIX), 1544-45.

Strike in Durgapur Steel Plant (LIX), 1520-21.

DURGAPUR STEEL PLANT (LIX),

701-02; (LX), 3154, 3159-60. See also "Steel Plants".

E

EARTHQUAKE(S):

Earthquake in Assam (LX), 2884. Earth tremors in Kozhikode (LIX), 2320-21.

EAST GERMANY:

Leipzig Fair in East Germany (LIX), 1841-42.

Recognition of East Germany and Provisional Govt. of Algeria (LX), 3466.

Reported publication of inforrect Chinese maps in, (AM) (LX), 4159—61.

EAST PAKISTAN:

Censorship of Indian telegrams in, (LIX), 959.

Loans to refugees from, (LIX), 953.

EDUCATION:

Adult education (LX), 4112-13.

Advanced education for artisans (LIX), 1574-75.

Allocations for primary education (LX), 3191.

Basic education in Andaman and Nicobar Islands (LX), 4098.

Basic Education in Maharashtra (LIX), 667.

Central Board of Education (LIX), 1509-10.

Central Institute of Education, Delhi (LX), 4087.

Centres of advanced study (LIX), 622.

Compulsory Primary Education (LIX), 609-10.

Contribution to Educational Development Fund (LX), 4055.

Coordination Committee of Physical Education Recreation and Youth Welfare (I|IX), 1503-04.

Education Department, Manipur (LX), 3223.

EDUCATION: contd.

- Education in Minicoy and Laccadive Islands (LX), 4105.
- Education of children of political sufferers in Orissa (LX), 4081.
- Education of girls (LIX), 1581-82.
- Education of mentally-deficient children (LIX), 1541.
- Free education in Delhi schools (LIX), 1474—76.
- Free primary education in West Bengal Municipal Areas (LX),
- Integrated system of education (LIX), 2392-93.
- Kendriya Siksha Bibhag Sangh (LX), 4154.
- National Institute for Women's Education (LX), 4088-89.
- National Institute of education (LIX), 1507-08.
- Post graduate degrees in Third Class (LIX), 2304.
- Primary Education in Jammu and Kashmir (LIX), 663.
- Report of the Committee on, Moral and Religious Education (LIX), 649.
- Seminar on Co-operative Education (LX), 3736.
- Standard of University Education (LIX), 700—07.
- System of education (LIX), 1587.
- Television for education (LX), 3535-36.
- Three-Year Degree Course in Punjab (LIX), 2329.
- U.S. Educational Consortium for India (LX), 4057.
- Wastages in Education (LIX), 584—89.

EDUCATION SERVICE:

Central Education Service (LIX), 753.

ELECTIONS:

- Allotment of election symbols (LIX), 616-17.
- Delimitation of constituencies (LIX), 688-89.

ELECTIONS: contd.

- Dholka Assembly Constituency (LIX), 2366-67.
- Election expenses (LIX), 1559-60.
- Elections in Delhi (LIX), 2337.
- Election petition (LX), 3212-14.
- Election symbols (LIX), 627-28.
- Electoral rolls for General Elections (LIX), 726-27.
- General Elections (P.O.I.) (LX), 4175—77.
- General Elections in Maharashtra (LIX), 2309.
- General Elections in Punjab (LIX), 2322-23.
- I.A.C. employee for Lok Sabha seat (LX), 2828-29.
- Location of polling booths (LX), 4132-33.
- Method of voting in Maharashtra (LIX), 2323-24.
- New system of voting (LX), 4113-14.
- Next General Elections (LIX), 1521.
- Paid holidays on polling days (LIX), 652-53.
- Panchayat elections (LIX), 1308-09.
- Setting up of polling booths (LIX), 687-88.

Debates

- Decision of the Election Commission on recognition of Political Parties (AM) (LIX), 129—40.
- Programme for next General Elections (St.) (LIX), 771—76.

ELECTION PETITIONS:

Pending Election petitions (LX), 3172.

ELECTRIC BULBS:

Prices of, (LIX), 93-94.

ELECTRIC POLES:

Import of electric poles (LX), 3477.

ELECTRICITY:

Chambal power to Banswada (LX), 3764.

ELECTRICITY: contd.

- Electricity break-down in Delhi (LIX), 1164-65.
- Electricity from Solar energy (LIX), 2308.
- Electricity projects in Kerala (LIX), 411.
- Heavy Electrical Plants (LIX), 935.
- Heavy Electricals Ltd., Bhopal (I.IX), 1796-97.
- Hirakud power to Madhya Pradesh (LIX), 2088.
- Low power turbines in hill areas (LX), 2801-03.
- Power generation in Punjab (LIX), 1223.
- Power shortage in Delhi (LIX), 1218-19.
- Power supply failure in Delhi (LX), 3700-02.
- Power supply in U.P. (LIX), 2065.
- Rate of electricity from Hirakud (LIX), 1200-01.
- Sachdev Committee recommendations on the power shortage in Bihar and Bengal (LIX), 328.
- Street lights on Ring Road, New Delhi (LIX), 2094-95.
- Super grid for power supply in Southern States (LIX), 1216-17.
- Thermal Plant in Delhi (LX), 3726-27.

Debate

Alleged failure of power supply to Calcutta from D.V.C. (AM) (LX), 4164—66.

ELECTRIFICATION:

- Electrification of Bangalore-Madras line (LIX), 2088.
- Electrification of stations on N. Railway (LIX), 2032.
- Rural electrification in Delhi (LlX), 345-46.
- Rural electrification in Himachal Pradesh (LIX), 1220.
- Rural electrification in Nasik District, Maharashtra (LX), 3864.
- Rural electrification in Punjab (LX), 3750-51.

ELECTRONICS:

- Education in electronics and electrical communication engineering (LX), 4108-09.
- Import duty on Electronics Equipment (LIX), 655-53.

EMBASSY(IES):

- Indian Chancery Building in Karachi (LX), 3545.
- Indian Embassy at Brussels (LIX), 40-41.
- Indian Embassy in Peking (LIX), 17—21.
- Indian Military Attache at Cairo (LX), 3541-42.

EMPLOYEE(S), GOVERNMENT:

- Assistants (LX), 3219-21.
- Assistants in Central Secretariat (LX), 3221-23.
- C.H.S. Scheme for civilian Defence employees (LX), 3134-35.
- C.P.W.D. Staff working in Bhutan (LIX), 110.
- Corruption charges against Govt. servants (LIX), 747-48.
- Central Government Employees' strike in 1960 (LIX), 717-18.
- Central Secretariat Assistants (LIX), 716-17.
- Conditions of work of Central Government employees (LX), 3091—95.
- Demands for I.R.C.A. Employees (LIX), 1245-46.
- Drinking by Government servants (LX), 3132-33.
- Employees of Civil Aviation Department (LX), 3806-07.
- Employees of Indian missions abroad (LIX), 89-90.
- Employment of Government personnel in public undertakings (LIX), 86-87.
- Hindi Assistants (LIX), 713-15, 718-19.
- Leave Salary of C.P.W.D. Staff (LIX), 103-04.

EMPLOYEE(S), GOVERNMENT: contd.

M.E.S. employees (LX), 3223-24.

M.E.S. employees in Jorhat (Assam) (LX), 3209, 3210.

Overtime by I.A.C. staff (LIX), 1261.

P. and T. employees under suspension (LIX), 2044-45.

Quarters for Government Employees (LIX), 106-07.

Recruitment of 'Hindi officers' (LX) 3174.

Reversion of Hindi Assistants (LIX), • 718.

Staff of Food and Rationing Departments (LIX), 733.

Steno-typists and Stenographers (LX), 3217-18.

Survey of causes leading to Central Government Employees' strike (LIX), 14—17.

Temporary Assistants (LX), 3219.

Temporary employees of Irrigation and Power Ministry (LIX), 1285-36.

Temporary employees of M.E.S. (LX), 3224.

U.D.Cs. (LX), 3201-02.

War service employees (LIX), 708-09.

EMPLOYEE(S), RAILWAY:

A.S.Ms. on various divisions (LIX), 1279.

Accommodation for class IV at Bhimsen Junction (LIX), 1276.

Action against permanent Way Inpector Nawadah (LIX), 1273.

Manhandling of a Ticket Collector by Railway Magistrate (LIX), 1300.

Seniority of Ticket Collectors and Ticket Examiners (LIX), 2035-36.

Traffic Running Staff (LX), 3808.

EMPLOYEES' STATE INSURANCE ACT:

Amendmen's to, (LX), 3474-75.

EMPLOYYES' STATE INSURANCE SCHEME (LX), 2631-32.

ENGINEER(S):

Craftsmen and engineers for Third Plan (LIX), 929-30.

Chemical Engineering Training.
Centres (LIX), 1553.

Mechanical engineering (LIX), 1792.

Post graduate engineering education (LX), 4102-03.

ENGINEERING CONCERNS:

Consulting engineering concerns (LX), 3485-86.

ENGINEERING EXPORT PROMOTION COUNCIL (LIX), 82-83, 1812-13.

ENGINEERING FACTORIES:

Debate

Shortage of coke supply to engineering units in Coimbatore (CA) (LX), 4168—75.

ENGINEERING INSTITUTES:

Central Mechanical Engineering Research Institute, Durgapur (LX), 4011—13.

Regional Engineering College at Rourkela (LIX), 2292-93.

Stipends to displaced students in Engineering Institutions, (LX), 5153-54.

ENGINEERING SERVICE:

Central engineering service (Roads) (LX), 3811—13.

ENQUIRY:

M.S. Branch Enquiry (LIX), 2308-09.

EUROPEAN COMMON MARKET (LX), 2633.

U.K. joining Europeon Common Market (LX), 2533-34.

EXAMINATIONS:

Age concession for D. P. candidates for I.A.S. examinations (LX), 4149.

Punjab Matriculation Examination Forms (LX), 3168-69.

EXCAVATION(S):

Archaeological excavations in Bikaner Division (LIX), 1531.

EXCISE DEPTT.:

Report on working of Central Excise Department (LX), 3205.

EXCISE DUTY:

Excise duty on textiles of Sholapur Spinning and Weaving Mills Ltd. (LIX), 1577.

Refund of Excise Duty on Tea (LIX), 697-98.

EXECUTIVE:

Separation of Judiciary from Executive (LIX), 626-27, (LX), 3158-59.

EXHIBITION(S):

Exhibition at Seattle in U.S.A. (LX) 2630-31.

Exhibition grounds on Mathura Road, New Delhi (LIX), 50-51.

Industrial Exhibition at Delhi (LIX) 972.

EXPLOSION(S):

Cracker explosion in Shyama Prasad Mukerji Marg, Delhi (LIX), 1492-93.

Explosion in Southern India Exporting Company Fireworks at Sivakasi (LX), 2594-95.

Debates

Jama Masjid area (AM) (LX), 2921—24.

Explosion near Dewan Hall (LIX), 1547-48.

EXPORTS (LIX), 99, 100-101.

Arms (LIX), 613-14.

Bengal Deshi cotton (LX), 3496.

'Bidis' (LIX), 1824-25.

Cashew Kernels (LIX), 1805.

Coal (LX), 3170.

Compulsory export (LX), 3448—51.

Export of Locomotive and Coaching (LIX), 1192-93.

Export of onions and dried fish to Ceylon (LX), 2645-46.

EXPORTS: contd.

Exports to Malaya and Singapore (LX), 3528-29.

Ferro-manganese (LIX), 50.

Fish (LIX), 1223-24.

Handicrafts (LIX), 61-62.

Iron ore (LIX), 993.

Jute bags (LIX), 1810.

Leather goods (LIX), 923.

Manganese (LX), 2563-65.

Scrap (LIX), 689.

Sewing machines (LIX), 945.

Shoes (LIX), 115-16, 1825.

Steel (LIX), 1499.

Sugar (LIX), 330-31, 1198 (LX),

Tea (LX), 3471-72, 3519.

Tea exports to U.K. (LIX), 109.

Telephone apparatus (LIX), 945.

Textile goods by China to Nepal (LIX), 4-7.

Turnings and Borings (LIX), 1539—40.

Wagons and coaches (LX), 3740-41 Woollen goods (LIX), 71.

EXPORT DUTY:

Export duty on lac (Res.) (LX), 3674—84.

EXPORT EARNINGS:

Remission of Income-tax on, (LIX), 612.

EXPORT HOUSES (LIX), 993. EXPORT LICENCES:

Export and import licences (LIX), 71.

EXPORT PROMOTION:

Promotion of exports (LIX), 1784 (LX), 3586.

Separate Ministry for Export Promotion (LIX), 952.

EXPRESS DELIVERY:

Express Delivery System (LX), 2829—31.

EX-SERVICEMEN (LX), 4078, 4139.

Ex-Military Pensioners (LIX), 753—55.

Ex-servicemen for industries (LX), 4131-32.

Land for Ex-servicemen in Gurdaspur (LIX), 3149-50.

Pensions of ex-servicemen (LX), 4082-83.

Rehabilitation of ex-Ministry personnel in Punjab (LIX), 1516-17.

EYE BANK:

Delhi (LX), 3740.

F

F.A.C.T.:

F.A.C.T., Alwaye (LX), 3505.

FACTORY (IES):

Boot plant in H. & S., (LIX), 1578. Cable factory (LX), 3476.

Cable factory at Digna (LX), 3487-88.

Cable factory at Thripunithura (LX), 3498.

Cement, in Madras State (LIX), 69.

Clothing, in Avadi (LIX), 3194-95.

Egg powder, (LIX), 2071-72.

Establishment of, in Punjab (LIX), 991-92.

H. & S. Factory, Kanpur (LX), 3156-57.

Heavy earth-moving equipment, (LIX), 927.

Precision instrument, in Kerala (LIX), 1778-79.

Sindri Fertilizer (LIX), 35-38.

Tank factory, Avadi (LIX), 2313. Teleprinter (LIX), 1177—79.

FACTORIES ACT, 1948, (LX), 3476.

FAMILY PLANNING (LIX), 338-39, 350-51, 355-56, 401-02; (LX), 3767-68.

Family Planning Centres in Gurdaspur District, Punjab (LIX), 2029-30.

Family Planning Centres in Punjab (LIX), 2040.

Family Planning in Madhya Pradesh (LX), 2653.

FAMINE:

Famine conditions in Maharashtra (LX) 2895-96.

FAN(S):

Japanese table fans (LIX), 84-85.

FARE METER(S):

Fare-meters for auto-rikshaws (LJX), 1272.

FARIDABAD:

Construction of Government offices in, (LIX), 948-47.

FARMS:

Mechanised farm (LIX), 1211-12. Development of land at, (LX), 2598.

FARRAKA BARRAGE (LEX), 394-95.

Debate

Reported delay in execution of, (St) (LilX), 2397.

FATEGARH:

Ticketless travel on, Division (LIX), 1275.

FAZILKA:

Fazilka Station (LIX),, 421-22.

FEROZEPORE:

Fruit Training Factory in, (LIX), 1299.

FERTILIZER(S):

Blackmarketing of, in Kanpur (LIX), 1272-73.

Central fertilizer pool (LIX), 1232-33.

Chemical fertilizers (LX), 3742-43. Distribution of (LIX), 2055-56.

FERTILIZERS: -contd.

Fertilizer Factory in Madras State (LIX), 1832-33.

Fertilizer Factory in Rajasthan (LIX), 971.

Fertilizer Factory in U.P. (LX), 2581—83.

Fertilizers for Andhra Pradesh (LX), 3756-57.

Fertilizers for Orissa (LIX), 349.

Fertilizers for Punjab (LIX), 1995-96.

Fertilizer programme (LIX), 957-58.

Nangal, Factory (LIX), 960-61.

Prices of, (LIX), 339-40.

Production of, (LIX), 87-89, 1830.

Rail facilities for transport of, (LIX), 1231-32.

FERTILIZER MARKETING CORPORATION:

Fertilizer Marketing Corporation (LX), 3802.

FERTILIZER PLANT:

Fertilizer plant at Durgapur (LIX), 1837.

Fertilizer plant in Jammu and Kashmir State (LX)) 3516.

Fertilizer plant in Malaya (LX), 3490.

Fertilizer Plant, Neyveli (LIX), 2377-78.

FERTILIZER PROJECTS:

Fertilizer projects in Assam, Madhya Pradesh and Gujarat (LX), 3500-01.

FERRO-MANGANESE:

See 'Mines and Minerals'

FERRY SERVICE(S):

Ferry services between Dhanushkodi and Talaimannar (LX), 2845.

FESTIVAL(S):

See "Ring and rinticials"
Brajyatra in Braj (LIX), 1286-87.

FILM(S):

Documentary film "Andhra Pradesh" (LIX) 3479-80.

Film on removal of untouchability (LX), 2607.

Import of, (LX), 2622.

Japanese Motion Picture "The Life of Buddha (LX), 3512.

Production of, on Punjab, Lahaul, etc. (LX), 3504-05.

Raw film factory (LX), 2632-33.

FILM DIVISION (LIX), 943-44.

FILM FESTIVAL:

Film Festival in Bangkok (LX), 3475.

Film festival in Delhi (LIX), 115.

International Film Festival held in New Delhi (LIX), 939.

FILM FINANCE CORPORATION:

See "CORPORATION".

FILM INSTITUTE (LX), 3472-73.

Film Institute at Poona (LX), 8478. Film Institute of India (LIX), 982-83.

FINANCE COMMISSSION:

Report of Third, (LX), 4117. See also "Commissions".

FINANCIAL AIDS:

Financial aid from France (LEX), 2355.

FINANCIAL CONTROL:

Financial control over public undertakings (LX), 2606.

FINANCIAL DISPUTES:

Financial problems outstanding between India and Pakistan (LIX), 2298.

FINE(S):

Imposition and collection of, on Sidhpur Station (LIX), 2056.

FIRE(S):

Fire in Gidi colliery (LIX)), 2327.

Fire in Jharia coal Mines (LIX), 669-70.

Fire in Pure Jharia colliery (LIX), 610-11.

Fire in Srinagar (LPX), 1580-81.

Underground Fire fighting machines (LIX), 1479—82.

Debate

Alleged deaths and loss of property due to, in Agartala (CA) (LX),
• 4166-67.

FIRE-FIGHTING TUG (LX), 3808-09.

FIRING(S):

Field firing in Kangra (LIX), 761-62.

Firing by Pakistanis on Jammu border (LIX), 41.

Debate

Firing by Portuguese on Indian fishing boats (AM) (LIX), 1588—93.

Reported, by Portuguese authorities on a passenger steamer (AM) (LIX), 998—1001.

FISH:

Export of (LIX), 1223-24.

Export of onlons and dried, to Ceylon (LX), 2645-46.

Fish production in the Third Plan (LIX), 353—54.

Supply of, to West Bengal (LX), 3731-32.

FISHERIES:

Marine fisheries (LX), 3467.

FISHERMEN:

.

Fishermen kidnapped by Pakistani policemen (LIX), 994.

FISHING:

Deep Sea, Project (LIX), 319-20.

FLIGHT SCHEDULE(S):

Changes in winter flight schedule of I.A.C. (LX), 2837-38.

FLOODS:

Aid to Orissa for, relief (LIX), 1555.

Damage to Railways due to, (LIX), 1245.

Delhi, due to Punjab drains (LIX), 282-84.

Flood control works on Brahmaputra (LX). 3741.

Floods in Bihar (LX), 4151-52.

Floods in Orissa (UX), 2823-25.

Flood relief in Orissa (LIX) 1555.

Flood warning stations for Damodar and Mahanadi Rivers (LX) 2891.

Ghaggar, in Rajasthan (LIX), 1170—72.

Jamuna floods (LX), 2905.

Master Plan for, control in Orissa (LIX), 1240-41.

Orissa Flood Enquiry Committee Report (LIX), 396.

FLOOD CONTROL:

Flood control and anti-sea erosion works in Kerala (LPX), 391-92.

Orissa (LIX), 397.

FLOUR (LIX) 1259-60.

FLY(IES):

Dead fly in a vial of 'Bistrepen' (LIX), 1267-68.

Dead fly in Vial of Streptomycin (LIX), 8—12.

FLYING CLUBS (LIX), 1222.

Flying-cum-Gliding Club in M.P. 3715—17.

FOLK SONGS (LX), 2585-~87.

FOOD ADULTERATION:

Adulteration of food stuffs (LX), 2900.

FOOD AND AGRICULTURE:

Technological Centre for Food Processing and Fruit Canning Plant (LX), 2556-57.

FOOD AND RATIONING DEPART-. MENTS:

Staff of (LIX), 733.

FOOD GIFTS:

Food gifts from U.S.A. (LIX), 2083-84.

FOOD PRICES:

Reduction in the prices of foodgrains (LX), 2861-62.

FOOD STOCKS:

Reserve stock of foodgrains (LX), 2805—07.

FOODGRAINS:

American wheat (LIX), 1305.

Food supply in States (LX), 3707—10.

Import of, (LIX), 1295-96.

Price Policy for (LIX), 1199.

Prices of (LIX), 1983-86.

Production prices of, and other agricultural products (LIX), 1247-48.

Reduction in the prices of, (LX), 2861-62.

FOOD STUFFS:

Adulteration of (LX), 2900.

Multi-purpose food (LIX), 2082-83.

Technological Centre for Food Processing and Fruit Canning Plant (LX), 2556-57.

FOREIGN AID:

Membership of Aid-India Club (LX), 4104.

FORESTS:

Chief Conservator of, (LX), 2871-74.

Deve'opment of, in Andhra Pradesh (LX), 3827.

Forests in Himachal Pradesh (LIX), 358.

Forest Research Institute, Dehra Dun (LX), 3774-75.

FORESTS: contd.

Forest Reserve Areas in Tripura (LIX), 2914.

Forest resources (LIX), 2051.

Forest wealth (LX), 3747.

Reserved forest area in Tripura (LX) 3289.

FOREGIN AID:

Foreign Aid for propagation of Christianity (LJX) 685-86.

U.S. aid to under-developed countries (LX) 2557-59.

World Bank's aid for Third Five Year Plan (LIX), 636-37.

FOREIGN COLLABORATION:

Industries to be set up with Italian help (LIX), 3503.

FOREIGN COPANIES:

Foreign companies in cotton textile industry (LX), 2600-01.

Foreign firms and companies (LIX), 978.

FOREIGN COUNTRIES:

Accounts of Indians in, (LIX), 601—08.

FOREIGN CREDITS:

Foreign credits for Industrial Finance Corporation (LIX), 2367.

FOREIGN EXCHANGE:

Foreign exchange for Indian Ministers Tour Abroad (LIX), 668.

Foreign exchange released for visit of U.S.A. by farmers (LIX), 2077-78.

Pending cases of violation of, rules (LIX), 1532-33.

Trade with rupee-payment countries (LX), 3472.

Violation of, Rules (LIX), 680-81.

Violation of, regulations by an officebearer of Indian Sugar Mills' Association (LIX), 2148.

FOREIGN EXCHANGE REGULA-TIONS:

Violation of (LIX), 745.

FOREIGN EXPERTS:

Foreign experts in Steel Plant (LX), 4074.

Foreign experts to assist in coal production (LIX), 1537-38.

FOREIGN GOVERNMENTS:

Recognition of Foreign Governments (LIX), 108-09.

FOREIGN STUDENTS:

See "Students (s)".

FOREIGN TOUR(S):

Finance Minister's visit abroad (ST) • (LIX), 1600-06.

FOREIGN TRADE:

See "Trade".

FOREIGNER(S):

Foreign nationals (LX), 4151.

Foreigners in India (LIX), 2371.

Visas issued to. (LX), 4071-72.

FORGERY:

Contractor of Himachal Pradesh (LIX), 1532.

Printing of Fake Dollar Notes (LIX), 691.

FORT(S):

Fort at Sambhal (LX), 3200.

Qutab Minar and Red Fort of Delhi and Agra Fort (LX), 3182.

FORWARDING NOTES':

Non-availability of, (LIX), 329-30.

FRANCE:

Financial aid from, (LIX) 2355.

FRAUD(S):

Anti-fraud squad (LX), 4071.

FREE WORLD COMMON MARKET (LX), 2613-14.

FREIGHT RATE(S):

Concessional, (LIX), 1214-15.

Statutory powers to regulate, (LX), 3738.

FRENCH POSSESSION(S):

Former French possessions (LIX), 48.

FRUIT(S):

Fruit Tinning factory in Ferozepore (LIX), 1299.

FUND(S):

Contribution to Employees' Provident Fund (LEX), 1782.

Fund for the unemployed (LIX), 1788.

Health Minister's Welfare, (LIX), 379.

Rural Road, (LIX), 2091.

Debate

Coal Mines Provident Fund Scheme (H.A.H. Dis.) (LX), 3065—74.

FURNANCE(S):

Use of, oil in lieu of coal (LIX), 1287.

FURNACE OIL:

Import of Furnace Oil (LX), 3151.

G.A.T.T.:

G.A.T.T. Team on Textile Accord in Geneva (LIX), 996-97.

GAGARIN, MAJOR:

Major Gagarin's visit to India (LX), 3530-31.

GAMES & SPORTS:

Indian participants at Wimbledon (LX), 3192.

GANDAK AND KOSI PROJECT (LIX), 2075-76.

GANDAK PROJECT (LIX), 1187-88.

GANGUWAL POWER HOUSE (LIX), 874-75.

GARDENS:

Parks and gardens in New Delhi (LIX), 981-82.

GARHMUKTESHWAR:

Bridge at Garhmukteshwar (LEX), 367-68.

GARO HILLS:

Rail line to, (LIX), 411-12.

GAS:

Exploration of oil and gas in Kutch (LIX), 2311.

Gas from Cambay and Ankleshwar oilfields (LX), 4031—34.

Gas fuel for cooking and industrial purposes in Delhi (LX), 3741-42.

Naharkatiya Natural Gas (LX), 4051.

Oil and gas reserves (LX), 4057

GAS FIELDS:

Gas fields in North West India (LIX), 1521.

GAUHATI GOODS SHED:

Shifting of Gauhat goods shed to Narang (LX), 3791.

GENERAL ELECTIONS:

See "Election (s)".

GENEVA:

G.A.T.T. Team on Textile Accord in Geneva (Q.) (LIX), 996-97.

Debate

Visit to, to participate in the meeting of trade ministers (St.) (LX), 4186-87.

GENEVA CONFERENCE:

Geneva Conference on Laos (LX), 2610.

Geneva Conference on Nuclear Test Ban (LX), 3534.

GENEVA SUGAR CONFERENCE (LIX), 1206.

GEOLOGICAL SURVEY:

Geological Survey of Chanda district (LIX), 645.

Geological survey of Lahaul and Spiti Valley (LIX), 2360.

Geological Survey of Maharashtra (LX), 4075.

Geological Survey of Siwalik Belt (LX), 4076.

GEOLOGICAL SURVEY: contd.

Geological Survey of West Bengal by Stanvac (LIX), 1509.

Reorganisation of Geological Survey of India and Indian Bureau of Mines (LIX), 1464—68

GHEE:

Vanaspati (LIX), 83-84.

GHOGARDHIH STATION:

Booking from Ghogardhih statin (LX), 3809-10.

GIRANA PROJECT:

Girana project in Maharashtra (LX), 3803-04.

GLASS:

Council for Glass and Ceramics (LX), 2639-40.

Demand for Indian glass (LX), 2618-19.

Central Glass and Ceramic Research Institute in Calcutta (LX), 4106.

GLIDING CLUBS:

Flying-cum-Gliding Club in M.P. (LX), 3715-16.

GOA:

Money order remittances to Goa (LIX), 103.

Portuguese activities in Goa (LIX), 1787-88.

Debate

Portuguese withdrawal from, Daman and Diu (Res.) (LIX), 1107—48, 4257—69.

Rep rted massing of Portuguese troops on, border (A.M.) (LIX), 2389—92.

GOAN(S):

Reported torture to death of a, patriot while in lock-up (A.M.) (LIX), 2392—95.

GOAN PATRIOT(S):

Deportation of Shri Mohan Laxman Ranade to Portugal (LIX), 60.

GODAVARI RIVER:

Distribution of Krishna and Godavari waters (LIX), 2023-24.

GOLD:

Gold deposits in Kerala (LX), 4063-64.

Kolar and Hutti Gold Mines (LIX), 695.

Options in gold, silver, etc. (LIX), 48-49.

Recovery of contraband gold (LIX), 2307.

Seizure of contraband gold at Bombay (LX), 4118-19.

Se zure of gold (LX), 3148.

GONDA:

Railway colony at Gonda (LX), 3824-25.

GONDOL:

Ruler of Gondol (LIX), 1532.

GONDIA:

Houses and shops of Sindhi Refugees in Gondia (LX), 3551-52.

GORAKHPUR:

Special train fr m Gorakhpur to Lucknow (LX), 3823-24.

GOVERNMENT COLONIES:

House building in Shrinivaspuri and Pinjarapole in Delhi (LX), 2634-35.

Mohammadpur-Munerka Colony (LX), 2635-36.

GOVERNMENT DEPARTMENTS:

Attached and Subordinate Offices (LX), 4139-40.

Expend ture by Govt. departments (LIX), 579-80.

GOVT. EMPLOYEES:

٠

Central Government Employees (LX), 4100-01.

Central Government Employees involved in Assam Disturbances in July, 1960. (LIX), 703.

GOVT EMPLOYEES: contd.

Central Government Employees learning Hindi (LIX), 1536-37.

Central Secretariat Service Officers on deputation (LX), 3218-19.

Charges of corruption against officers (LIX), 635.

City Compensatory Allowance to officers in Delhi (LIX), 1562.

Clerks in the Education Ministry (LX), 4142.

Employees of Audit and Accounts offices punished in general strike (LX), 4156.

Ex-food and Civil Supply Staff (LIX), 1190—92.

Facilities to civilian employees in border areas (LIX), 621.

Four-storeyed houses for Government employees (LX), 3486-87.

Government servants as Tourist Guides (LX), 2877—79.

House building loans for Government employees (LX), 2615.

House rent allowance to Government employees in Delhi (LIX), 674-75.

Increase in retirement age of service officers (LIX), 1519.

Jaint Consultative Machinery with Government employees (LIX), 2313-14.

Leave Rules of Govt. servants (LX), 4141.

Pay scales of L.D.C's. (LIX), 2378. Pay scale of Stenographers (LIX), 292—94.

Recognition of Unions and Associations (LX), 4137-38.

Telephone connections at residence of Officers under transfer (LIX), 2079-80.

Temporary employees of the Ministry of Irrigation and Power (LIX), 410-11.

Temporary employees under the Ministry of Community Development and Co-operation (LIX), 409-10.

GOVERNMENT EMPLOYEES: contd.

Terminal leave of retrenched employees (LX), 3516-17.

Transfer of trained employees (LIX), 2351.

Writ petitions in Mysore High Court (LIX), 1576-77.

GOVERNMENT OFFICES:

Construction of Government office; in Far.dabad (LIX), 946-47

Shifting of Government offices outside Delhi (LX), 2608.

Debates

GOVERNMENT OFFICERS:

Harassment of Indian officials by Pakistan Customs authorities (AM) (LIX), 2107—17.

GOVERNMENT POSTS:

Ban on creation and filling up of new posts (LIX), 715-16.

GOVERNMENT PRESSES:

Up-grading of Computors' Posts in Government of India Printing Presses (LX), 3553.

GOVERNMENT PROPERTY:

Government-built properties (LX), 3509.

GOVERNMENT QUARTERS:

Allotment of quarters (LIX), 1833-34.

Amenities in Government Servants' Colonies (LX), 3505.

Class IV employees' quarters at Panchkuin Road. New Delhi (LIX), 1799.

'H' type quarters in Kidwai Nagar, New Delhi (LX), 3515.

Out of turn allotment in Ramkrishnapuram. New Delhi (LX), 3552-53.

Quarters for Class IV staff in Andrews Ganj (LX), 3518.

Rents for Govt. accommodation (LIX), 1831-32.

GOVERNMENT QUARTERS: contd.

Two-roomed quarters for class IV staff (LIX), 1831.

White washing of servant quarters (LIX), 104-05.

GOVERNMENT SECURITIES:

C mpulsory deduction from wages for investment in Government securities (LIX), 2349-50.

GOVERNMENT VEHICLES:

Misuse of, (LIX), 320-21.

GRAM SEVAKS:

Gram sevak training (LIX), 347-48.

GRATUITY:

Gratuity for working journalists (LIX), 59.

GROUNDNUT FLOUR:

Plant for groundnut flour (LIX), 2036—38.

GUARANTEE ORGANISATION:

"Guarantee Organisation" of Reserve Bank of India (LX), 2640—42.

GUJARAT:

Branch Post Offices in Gujarat village (LIX), 2061.

Claims of Sindhi Displaced Persons in Gujerat (LIX), 1810-11.

Development of Hill Stations in Gujarat (LIX), 2062.

Employees of Andhra Pradesh, Maharashtra and Gujarat (LX), 3186-87.

Fertilizer projects in Assam, Madhya Pradesh and Gujarat (LX), 3500-01.

Gujarat oil refinery (LIX), 2299-2300.

Gujarat refinery (LIX), 1518.

Industries in Gujarat (LIX), 112.

Oil drilling in Gujarat (LX), 4070.

Oil exploration in Gujarat Region (LX), 4064-65.

Oil in Sertha (Gujarat) (LIX), 625.

GUJARAT: contd.

Oil projects in Gujarat (LX), 4109-10.

P. & T. Circle Gujarat (LIX), 2060.

Small scale industries in Gujarat (LX), 2599-2600.

Tube wells in Gujarat State (LIX), 2062-63.

GULBARGA:

Government Hindi Shikshaka Training College at Gulbarga (LX), 3144.

GULHATI COMMISSION (LIX), 2022.

GULMARG:

Winter sports' centre at Gulmarg (LX), 2849.

GUIDE(S):

Unauthorised guides in Agra (LX), 2827-28.

GUNNY BAGS:

Export of jute bags and hessian cloth to Cuba (LX), 2597.

GURDASPUR:

Family Planning Centres in Gurdaspur District, Punjab (LIX), 2029-30.

Land for Ex-servicemen in Gurdaspur (LX), 3149-50

GURGAON:

Canal from Delhi and Gurgaon (LIX). 2064-65.

Displaced persons from West Pakistan in Gurgaon (LIX), 955-56.

GURUKULA(S):

Aid to Gurukulas (LX), 3122-23.

GURUKUL KANGRI:

Gurukul Kangri and Jamia Millia Islamia (LIX), 2312.

GYANTSE:

Indian Trade Agency Building in Gyantse (Tibet) (LX), 2609-10.

HAILSTORM:

Hailstorm in Manipur (LX), 3820.

HALDIA:

Port at, (LIX), 332-33.

HALF-AN-HOUR DISCUSSION:

Christian Missionaries (LX), 4326—42.

Coal Mines Provident Fund Scheme (LX), 3065-74.

Shortage of Doctors (LIX), 2523—36.

HAMMARSKJOELD SHRI:

Death of Shri Hammarskjoeld (LX), 3436—39.

HANDICAPPED PERSONS:

Education of mentally-deficient children (LIX), 1541.

HANDICRAFTS:

Export of (LIX), 61-62.

HANDLOOMS:

Import of Indian, by Ceylon (LX), 2601-02.

HANDLOOM FABRICS:

Export of handloom fabrics to U.S.A. (LIX), 1839.

HANDLOOM GOODS:

Unsold in Punjab (LIX), 993.

HANDLOOM WEAVER(S):

Rebate of Handloom Weavers' Cooperative Societies in Maharashtra (LX), 2600.

HARDWAR:

Arrangements for Kumbh Mela at, (LX), 3762-63.

HARIJAN(S):

See "Scheduled Castes and Tribes". Harijan Industrial estates (LX), 2621-22.

HARNESS AND SADDLERY FAC-TORY:

See "Factory (ies)".

HAZARIBAGH:

Artesian well in, District (LIX), 2355-56.

HEALTH CADRE:

Formation of Central Health Cadre (LIX), 1224.

HEALTH CENTRE:

Primary Health Centres in Punjab (LX), 3829-30.

HEALTH EDUCATION (LIX), 2073-74.

Central Bureau (LIX), 352.

HEALTH SCHEMES:

Medical and, in Maharashtra (LX), 2854.

HEAVY PLATE VESSEL:

Heavy plate vesel works (LIX), 936-37.

HEROBHANGA SCHEME:

Herobhanga Scheme II (LIX), 968-69.

HESSIAN CLOTH:

Export of jute bags and, to Cuba (LX), 2597.

HIGH COMMISSIONER(S):

Asstt. High Commissioner for Pakistan in Shillong (LX), 3539.

HIGH COURTS:

Powers of the High Courts (LX), 3150.

HIGHWAYS:

See "Roads".

HIMACHAL PRADESH:

Compensatory allowances to Himachal Pradesh Employees (LX), 3183.

Contractor of, (LIX), 1532.

Democratic set up in, (LIX), 650.

Forests in, (LIX), 358.

Himachal Pradesh State Cooperative Bank (LX), 2918. HIMACHAL PRADESH: contd.

Medical College in, (LIX), 416-17.

Registrar of Cooperative Societies of, (LIX), 2041.

Rural electrification in, (LIX), 1220.

HINDI:

Central Government Employees • learning Hindi (LIX), 1536-37.

Hindi as an optional medium in competitive examinations (LIX), 1504.

Hindi Departments in South Indian Universities (LIX), 1468—74.

Hindi encyclopaedia (LIX), 1585.

Hindi-knowing teachers in Delhi (LIX), 1556.

Hindi teachers in non-Hindi States (LIX), 1568.

Hindi translation of school and college books (LX), 3118—22.

Hindi teachers seminar at Tirupati (LIX), 711.

Introduction of, in autonomous bodies (LIX), 1551-52.

Medium of Instruction (LX), 4126-27.

Propagation of, (LIX), 1493-94.
Translation of Central Acts into, (LIX), 637-38.

HINDI ASSISTANTS (LIX), 712-18, 2350.

HINDU CONVENTION (LIX), 1525-26.

HINDU RELIGIOUS ENDOWMENTS:

Hindu Religious Endowments Commission (LX), 4101-02.

HINDUSTAN ANTIBIOTICS LTD.:

Annual Reports (M) (LIX), 817—71.

HINDUSTAN MACHINE TOOLS:

Hindustan Machine Tools Ltd., Ban- ; galore (LIX), 970-71.

HINDUSTAN MOTORS:

Provision of a special train to, (CA) (LX), 2655, 56.

HINDUSTAN SALT:

Hindustan Salt Company Limited (LIX), 927-28.

HINDUSTAN SHIPYARD (LX), 2840-41, 3754.

Demads of workers (LIX), 290-92.

HINDUSTAN STEEL:

Hindustan Steel Ltd. Office in London (LIX), 1573-74.

HIGH COMMISSIONERS:

Asstt. High Commissioner for Pakistan in Shillong (LX), 3539.

HIGH COURTS:

See "Courts".

HIGHWAYS:

See "Road(s)".

HILL STATIONS:

Develoment of, in Gujarat (LIX), 2062.

HILL TRIBES:

See "Tribes".

HILLY AREAS:

Development of, of Punjab (LX), 3439—42.

Low power turbines in, (LX), 2801-03.

HIRAKUD:

Hirakud Reservoir (LIX), 342, 396. Rate of electricity from, (LIX), 1200-01.

HIRE & PURCHASE:

Hire-purchase in India (LX), 8143.

HISTORICAL RECORDS:

Public access to records (LIX), 1578. HISTORY:

History of Scientific and Cultural Development of Mankind (LIX), 1499-1500.

HOLIDAY HOMES:

Holiday Homes for Defence Workers (LX), 4069.

HOOGHLY:

Dredging in, (LX), 2810-14.

Radio-active experiments in River, (LX), 3705—07.

Silting cf, (LX), 2843-44.

Sunken Dutch Vessel in River, (LX), 3735-36.

HORSE SICKNESS:

African Horse sickness in Madhya Pradesh (LIX), 1306-07.

HORTICULTURE:

Development of, in Maharashtra (LIX), 2033-84.

Development of, in Punjab (LX), 2907-08.

HORTICULTURE DEPARTMENT:

Horticulture Department of C. P. W. D. (LX), 3469-71.

HOSHARPUR:

Oil drilling in Hosharpur (LIX), 2303-04.

HOSIERY:

Hosiery industry (LX), 3447-48.

HOSPITAL(S):

Hospitals in Andaman and Nicober Islands (LIX), 1250-51.

Hospitals in India run by Christian Missionaries (LX), 3790.

Kingsway Maternity Hospital, Delhi (LIX), 406-07.

Mental Hospital at Shahdara, Delhi (LX), 2866.

N. D. M. C.'s veterinary (LX), 8798.

T. B., at Kanpur (LIX), 1276-77.

Tata Memorial Bombay (LIX), 879-80.

HOSPITAL-contd.

Vellore Government, Madras State (LX), 3801.

Debate

Strike by class IV employees of Lady Hardinge College and (CA) (LX), 4167-68.

HOSTELS:

Departmental catering at Government hostels (LIX), 928-29.

HOT BOXES:

Hot boxes in trains (LX), 3804-06.

HOTEL(S):

All India Hotel and Restaurants Convention (LIX), 1269-70.

Ashoka Hotel, New Delhi (LIX), 1835-36.

Hotel Janpath (LX), 3518-19.

Legislation for guides and travel agents (LIX), 2031.

Loan to East India Hotels Ltd. by Industrial Finance Corporation (LIX), 2363.

Service of beef in Delhi, (LX), 2604-05.

HOUSE RENT:

Deduction of house rent (LX), 3196-97.

HOUSING:

Accommodation for class IV at Bhimsen Junction (LIX), 1276.

Allottees of Upper Storeys in Lajpat Nagar, New Delhi (LX), 2636.

Debate

C Type quarters in Lajpat Nagar, New Delhi (LX), 2636-37...

Construction of double storey in Delhi (LIX), 984-85.

Construction of quarters during Third Plan (LX), 2615-16.

HOUSING-contd.

Four-storeyed houses for Government employees (LX), 3486-87.

Houses for colliery workers (LIX) 1771-72.

Houses for workers at Kulti (LIX), 950-51.

Housing Cooperatives (LX), 3466-67.

L.I.C. investments for Schemes (LX), 2598-99.

Loans for house building (LIX), 64-65.

P. & T. quarters (LIX), 2080-81.

Quarters in Lajpat Nagar, New Delhi (LIX), 1840-41.

Quarters in Lajpat Nagar-II, New Delhi (LX), 2637.

Setting up of a Central Corporation (LIX), 956.

Setting up of a Board for Punjab (LIX), 956.

Survey on housing shortage in Delhi (LX), 3189.

HOWRAH:

Criminal assault on a young girl at, (LIX), 1230.

HYDRO-ELECTRIC PROJECT(S):

Uhl Hydro-electric Project and Beas-Sutlej Link Project (LX), 2894-95.

HYDRO-ELECTRIC SCHEME(S):

Uhl Hydro-electric Scheme (LX), 2891-92.

See also "Electricity".

HUEN TSANG:

Memorial to Huen Tsang at Nalanda (LX), 3179.

HYDERABAD:

Sheet Glass Plant at Hyderabad (LIX) 957.

Hybrid maize (LX), 3767.

I

I.C.A.R., (LIX), 2075.

I.C.S. OFFICERS:

Salary of, (LIX), 742.

TISCO:

Advance to TISCO and, (LIX), 2326. I.N.A.:

Ex-I.N.A. personnel (LX), 3195-96. I.R.C.A.:

Demands for I.R.C.A. Employees (LIX), 1245-46.

Facilities for, personnel (LIX), 2340.

IMMIGRANTS:

Indian immigrants (LIX), 72.

IMPHAL:

Municipality (LIX), 382-83.

Postal headquarters at, (LIX), 1256.

Sale of spurious stamps at, (LIX), 305-07.

Sweepers' Colony at, (LIX), 1256.

IMPORT(S):

Cotton (LX), 3498-99.

Drugs and Pharmaceuticals (LX), 3172.

Electric poles (LX), 3477.

Films (LX), 2622.

Foodgrains (LIX), 1295-96.

Furnace Oil (LX), 3151.

Lubricating oils (LIX), 2306.

Newsprint (LIX), 99-100.

Rails from U.S.S.R. (LIX), 2025-26.

Russian oil (LIX), 670-71.

Taxi meters (LX), 2634.

Wheat and rice (LIX), 1219.

IMPORT ADVISORY COUNCIL:

Export and Import Advisory Councils (LX), 3491-92.

IMPORT CONTROL ORGANISATION (LX), 3526-27, 3553-54.

IMPORT DUTY:

Electronics Equipment (LIX), 655-56.

IMPORT LICENCES:

Export and import licences (LIX), 71.

Import licences for wooltops (LIX), 1831.

IMPORT POLICY:

Import and export policy (LXI), 2629.

IMPORT TRADE CONTROL ORGAN-ISATION (LX), 3528-27.

INCOME-TAX:

Income Tax Pool (LIX), 744.

Remission on export earnings (LIX), 612.

INDIA OFFICE LIBRARY (LIX), 653-54.

IDIANS ABROAD (LX), 4137.

Death of sixteen Indians near the shores of Ceylon (LIX), 934-35.

Education of Indian students in U.S.S.R. (LIX), 626.

Indians in Ceylon (LX), 3464-65.

Indians in South Africa (LXI), 3534-35.

Indian nationals held in Tiber (LX), 3465-66.

Indian nationals visiting Australia (LIX), 1793.

Indian traders in Kenya (LX), 3467-68.

Indian traders in Tibet (LIX), 931-32.

Indian traders to Tibet (LXI), 3483-85.

Treatment meted out to an Indian National by Portuguese Authorities, (LX), 3487.

Debate

Alleged refusal of permission for Indians to land at London airport (A.M.) (LX), 2924-25.

NDIAN ADMINISTRATIVE SER-

I.A.S. etc. examinations (LX), 3188. I.A.S. Officers (LIX), 2296-97.

Age concession for D.P. candidates for I.A.S. examination (LX), 4149.

INDIAN AIR FORCE:

I.A.F. plane crash at Chandigarh (LIX), 578.

INDIAN AIRLINES CORPORATION:

Changes in winter flight schedule of, (LX), 2837-38.

Fokker planes for, (LIX), 2006-09.

I.A.C. Cancellation rules and regulations (LX), 3832.

I.A.C. employee for Lok Sabha seat (LX), 2828-29.

I.A.C. staff (LIX), 389-90.

I.A.C. stations managed by private agents (LIX), 2001—03.

I.A.C. training for traffic staff (LX), 2882-83.

Jobs for I.A.C. staff in A.I.I. (LIX), 389-90.

Overtime by I.A.C. staff (LIX), 1261.

Special concessional return fares by I.A.C. (LIX), 1258-59.

Surplus aircrafts with I.A.C. (LIX), 1207.

Debate

Grounding of aeroplanes of, (C.A.) (LX), 3835—37.

INDIAN BUREAU OF MINES:

Defalcation in the Office of, at Nagpur (LIX), 628.

Reorganisation of Geological Survey of India and Indian Bureau of Mines (LIX), 1464—68.

INDIAN ECONOMIC SERVICE:

Indian Economic Service and Indian Statistical Service (LIX), 612-13.

INDIAN INSTITUTE OF TECHNO-LOGY:

Indian Institute of Technology, Kharagpur (LX), 3164-65.

Admission test for, (LIX), 620.

Common admission test for, (LIX), 629-30.

INDIAN INVESTMENTS ABROAD:

Indian private investment in Pakistan (LIX), 602-03.

INDIAN NATIONAL CONGRESS:

Transport arrangements for gress Session at Patna (LIX), 1304-05.

INDIAN OCEAN:

Exploration of, (LX), 4121-22. Scientific exploration of, (LIX), 734

INDIAN POLICE SERVICE:

Complaints against I.P.S. Officers, (LIX), 661-62.

INDIAN REFINERIES LIMITED:

Debate

Annual Report of, (M) (LIX), 1923... 74.

INDIAN STATISTICAL SERVICE:

Indian Economic Service and, (LIX), 612-13.

INDIAN SUGARS' MILLS' AS-SOCIATION:

Violation of foreign exchange regulations by an office-bearer of, (LIX), 2348.

INDO-PAK. BORDER:

Border violation by Pakistani Helicopter (LIX), 573-74.

Smugglers on, (LIX), 2332.

INDO-PAK AFFAIRS:

Distribution of waters of Eastern Rivers between India and Pakistan (LX), 2893.

INDO-PAK AFFAIRS: contd.

Ill treatment of Indian Survey personnel by Pakistan (LX), 3443.

Infiltration of Pakistanis in Assam (LIX), 589—99.

INDUS COMMISSION:

Visit of Indus Commission to Kashmir (LIX), 2095-96.

INDUSTRIAL FINANCE CORPORA-TION:

Foreign credits for, (LIX), 2367.

Loan from Development Loan Fund for, (LX), 3117-18.

Loan to East India Hotels Ltd. by, (LIX), 2363.

INDUSTRIAL HOUSING SCHEME:

Subsidised Industrial Housing Scheme (LIX), 75.

INDUSTRIAL TRIBUNAL:

National Industrial Tribunal (LJX), 1515-16.

INDUSTRIALIST(S):

Decree against an industrialist (LIX), 681-82.

U.S. Industrialists in India (LIX), 54.

INDUSTRY (IES):

Central Advisory Council of Industries (LIX), 964.

Heavy industry in Jammu and Kashmir State (LX), 3549.

Industrial Council (LIX), 2841.

Industrial Development Plans for Punjab (LX), 3494.

Industrial development of Kerala (LIX), 1834.

Industrial development of Rajasthan (LIX), 971.

Industrial estates (LIX), 942; 2617-18.

Industrial projects in Assam (LIX), 964-65.

Industrial Projects in U.P. (LIX), 1843.

INDUSTRY (IES)-contd.

Industrialisation of rural areas (LIX), 1764—67; (LX), 3423—26.

Industrialisation of States (LX), . 3125.

Industries in Gujarat (LIX), 112.

Industries in Pondicherry (LX), 3516.

Industries to be set up with Italian help (LX), 3503.

Investment in industries under Schedule 'A' (LX), 3458-59.

Loans given for Industrial development (LIX), 995-96.

Major industry in Public sector in U.P. (LIX), 95—97.

National awards for safety in industries (LX), 2645.

Occupational risks in industry (LX), 2605.

Paper industry (LIX), 116-17.

Price fixation of industries (LIX), 98-99.

Productivity teams on industrial production techniques (LIX), 1801-02.

Small scale Industries Board (LX), 2617.

Small scale industries in West Bengal (LIX), 944.

INFANTILE PARALYSIS, (LIX), 2105.

INJECTION(S):

Anti-rabies vaccine injections (LIX), 1229-30.

Dead fly in a vial of 'Bistrepen' (LIX), 1267-68.

Freeze dried vaccine (LIX), 1265-66.

INSTITUTES:

Admission test for Institute of Technology (LIX), 620.

All India Institute of Mental Health, Bangalore (LIX), 1235.

Central Arid Zone Research Institute of Rajasthan (LX), 3757.

INSTITUTES: contd.

Commonwealth Institute of Biological Control at Bangalore (LX), 2892.

Forest Research Institute, Dehra Dun (LX), 3765.

Indian School of Public Administration in Delhi, (LIX), 2368.

Industrial Training Institutes (LIX), 1790.

Institute of applied man-power research (LIX), 2301.

Institute of Armament Studies. Kirkee (LIX), 2322.

Institute of Machine Tool Design and Technology (LX), 3460-61.

Institutes of Natural Sciences (LX), 4114.

Institute of Nuclear medicine (LIX),

Labour Relations Research Institute (LX), 3530.

INSURANCE:

Law on Marine Insurance (LX), 4111.

Life Insurance for cattle (LIX), 1235.

Mass Insurance' Scheme (LX), 4061.

Reduction of Insurance Premia
from salaries (LIX), 2028.

INTEGRATION:

Emotional integration (LIX), 1513-14.

INTERNATIONAL ORGANISATION(S):

International Air Transport Association (LX), 2836.

International Atomic Energy Agency Fund (LIX), 1779-80.

International Development Association (LX), 4091-92.

International Finance Corporation (LIX), 2359-60.

International Indian Ocean pedition (UX), 4061-62.

International Ore and Fertilizers
Corporation of New York (LX),
2897.

INTERNATIONAL ORGANISATION(S): contd.

International Talex Service (LX), 2884.

International Wheat Council (LX), 3784-85.

INTERNATIONAL SEED YEAR (LIX), 1179—81.

INTERNATIONAL SITUATION (M), (LX). 3848—3999.

INVESTMENT CENTRE:

Branch of All India Investment Centre in New York (LIX), 2353-54.

IRAN:

Appointment of Tea Advisers in West Germany and, (LX), 2620-21.

Trade with Iran (LIX), 1808; (LX), 2615.

IRAQ:

Publicity for Indian tea in Iraq (LIX), 1835.

IRON AND STEEL:

Black market of steel (LX), 3493-94.

IRON AND STEEL:

Corrugated iron sheets (LIX), 2345-46.

Iron and steel allotted to Punjab for agricultural purposes (LIX), 419-20.

Iron and steel for Orissa (LIX), 2339.

Iron scrap (LIX), 693-94.

Labour relations in iron and steel industry (LX), 3502-03.

Manufacture of Alloy Steel (LIX), 748-49.

Manufacture of cast iron castings (LIX), 1797-98.

Mysore Iron and Steel Works (LIX), 646-47.

Pig-iron plant in Nagpur region (LX), 4075.

MYSORE IRON AND STEEL WORKS: contd.

Production of billets (LIX), 694.

Re-rolling mills (LIX), 668-69.

Sales tax on steel (LIX), 2345.

Scrap requirements (LIX), 689-90.

Skull scrap (LIX), 2346.

Steel price (LIX), 726.

Steel production and distribution (LTX), 1818.

Steel requirements (LIX), 2356-57.

Wage Board for Iron and Steel Industry (LIX), 888-91.

IRON ORE(S), (LIX), 664-65.

Export of, (LIX), 987, 993.

Iron ore deposits in Mysore (LIX). 723—25.

Iron ore in Mohindergarh (LIX), 2362.

Iron ore mines (LIX), 737-38.

Transport facilities to move iron ore to Paradip Port (LIX), 1212.

IRRIGATION:

D.V.C. Irrigation waters (LIX), 1238.

Dam near Krishna River Bridge (LIX), 1307-08.

Irrigation and power projects (LX). 2881.

Irrigation co-operatives (LIX), 1235-36.

Irrigation revenues of D.V.C. (LIX), 1247.

Irrigation works in Tripura (LIX), 1301.

Kapili River Project in Assam (LIX), 402-03.

Minor irrigation (LIX), 369-70.

Minor irrigation schemes (LX), 3752-53, 3775-76.

Minor irrigation works (LIX), 2086-87.

Tube-well irrigation in Bihar (LX), 3765-66.

ITALY:

Italian collaboration for oil Industry (LIX), 3124-25.

J

JAIPUR HOUSE:

Refund of water charges in Jaipur House Quarters (LX), 3527-28.

JAISALMER:

Oil exploration in, (LIX), 580-84.

JAMA MASJID:

Bomb explosion in, area (AM), (LX) 2921—24.

JAMIA MILLIA ISLAMIA, Delhi (LIX), 2379.

Gurukul Kangri and Jamia Millia Islamia (LIX), 2312.

JAMMU AND KASHMIR:

Cadre of skilled workers and technicians in, (LIX), 959.

Coal mines in, (LIX), 1570.

Displaced persons from occupied Kashmir (LX), 4152-53.

Fertilizer plant in, (LX), 3516.

Firing by Pakistanis on Jammu border (LIX), 41.

Heavy industry in, (LX), 3549.

Industrial survey of, (LX), 2560-61.

Minerals in, (LIX), 1572.

Mining projects in, (LX), 4074.

Pakistani intrusion (LIX), 112.

Paper Mill in, (LIX), 1795.

Primary Education in (LIX), 663.

Rehabilitation of D.Ps from, (LX), 3514.

Thermal station at Kalakot (LX), 2856.

Debate

Publishing of incorrect Indian maps in Orissa showing Kashmir as part of Pakistan (A.M) (LIX), 2395-96.

JAMUNA BRIDGE:

Centilevered passes at (LIX), 362-63.

Traffic bottleneck at, Delhi (LIX), 1246-47.

JAMUNA BRIDGE: contd.

Traffic on, Delhi (LIX), 1242-43. JANÇATH HOTEL, NEW DELHI (LX), 2628.

. JAPAN:

Agriculture study team of Japan (LIX), 1243.

India and Japan Cargo Service (LIX), 2048.

JAWALAMUKHI:

Drilling in Jawalamukhi (LIX), 753.

JAYANTI SHIPPING COMPANY (LX), 3834.

JEEPS:

Purchase of jeeps (LX), 3525-26.

JEERA:

Prices of Jeera (LIX), 2059.

JHARIA:

Shortage of drinking water in Jharia and Raniganj (LIX), 1476—79.

JOINT CONSULATIVE MACHINERY:

Joint Consulatative Machinery with Government employees (LIX), 2313-14.

Joint Management Councils.

See "Council".

JOINT STEAMER COMPANIES (LIX), 2052-53.

JOINT STOCK COMPANIES (LIX), 1826.

JUDICIARY:

Judges (LX), 4093, 4101.

Separation of Judiciary from Executive (LIX), 626-27; (LX), 3158-59.

JUTE:

Jute growers in Orissa (LIX), 2045. Price of, (LIX), 1825-26.

JUTE: contd.

Price of, in Tripura (LX), 3508-09. Prices of raw Jute (LIX), 57. Production of (LIX), 1819-20. Trade in, (LIX), 102.

Debate

Prices of raw, (C.A) (LIX), 1313—18.

JUTE INDUSTRY:

Final report of Wage Board for, (LIX), 1937.

JUTE MILLS (LX), 3460, 3481.

JUTE WAGE BOARD:

Interim award of, (LX), 2555-56.

K

KALICHEDU:

Shifting of Assistant Mica Labour Welfare Office to, (LIX), 85-86.

KOLAGHAT:

Transportation of cars at, (LIX), 1224.

KALIMPONG:

Restrictions on Chinese Trade Agency at (LIX), 1767—71.

KALINGA TUBES (LIX), 677-78.

Kalinga Tube Ltd., Orissa (LX), 3419—21.

KAMALPUR:

Eviction of cultivators in, (LX), 4120-21.

KANCHANPUR:

Land in possession of tribals in, (LX), 3207.

KANDLA:

Kandla Free Trade Zone (LX), 2847.

Oil storage installation at, (LIX), 614-15.

Thefts at Kandla Port (LX), 2831.

KANGRA:

Cement Factory in, (LIX), 1823.
Field firing in, (LIX), 761-62.
Newspaper factory in, (LIX), 891—98.

KANPUR:

Alloy Steel Plant in, (LIX), 1485-86.

Blackmarketing of fertilizers in, (LIX), 1272-73.

H. & S. Factory, (LX), 3156-57.

Loans to industrialists in, (LX), 2606.

Ordnance Factory, (LX), 4053-54.

T. B. Hospital at, (LIX), 1276-77.

KARACHI:

Indian Chancery Building in Karachi (LX), 3545.

KASHMIR:

Attack by Pakistanis on a village near Gulmarg pass (LX), 2638-39.

Cases of sabotage etc. by Pakistanis in, (LIX), 72.

Refugees in, (LIX), 52-54.

Survey of Petroleum Deposits in, (LIX), 3146.

Visit of Indus Commission to, (LIX), 2095-96.

Wrong delineation of Kashmir position in U.N. maps (LIX), 1744—47.

See also "Jammu and Kashmir".

KASHMIR HOUSE:

Servant Quarters in Kashmir House, New Delhi (LX), 3548-49.

KATANGA:

U.N. operations in, (LIX), 973-74.

Use of 'Bazooka' against Indian troops, (LIX), 608.

Use of jet aircrafts against U.N. Troops in, (LIX), 969-70.

KERALA:

Boiled rice in, (LIX), 412-18.

Cement allotted to Kerala State (LIX), 982.

Coir industry in Kerala (LX), 2614-15.

Damage to Crops in, (LX), 3180.

Economic development of, (LX), 2611.

Electricity projects in, (LIX), 411.

Forms Press in, (LIX), 55.

Gold deposits in, (LX), 4063-64.

Grant to Kerala University (LX), 3190.

Industrial development of, (LIX), 1834.

Inland water transport in, (LX), 3781.

Kerbside pumps in, (LX), 3192-93.

Precision instrument factory in, (LIX), 1778-79.

Rural Water supply in, (LIX), 2072-73.

Small units in, (LX), 3444.

Debate

Implementation of the Agrarian Relations Act (C.A) (LX), 3557—59.

Protection of Coir industry in, (Pet) (LX), 3842.

KEROSENE:

Prices of petrol and kerosene oil (LX), 4046.

KHADI:

Khadi and Village Industries Board, Orissa (LIX), 986.

KHAJURAHO:

Aerodrome at (LX), 3761-62.

KHARAGPUR:

Indian Institute of Technology, Kharagpur (LIX), 1554-55; (LX), 3164-65.

KHETRI:

Khetri Copper Project (LIX), 648.

KIDNAPPINGS:

Kidnapping cases in Delhi (LX), 4103.

KIRKEE:

Institute of Armament Studies, Kirkee (LIX), 2322.

KOLHAPUR:

University at Kolhapur (LIX), 688.

KONARK:

Air strip at, (LIX), 1292.

Archaeological remains from, (LIX), 1575-76.

Konarak Temple (LIX), 746-47.

KORBA COALFIELD:

(LIX), 2351-52.

Kobra coal mines (LX), 3171-72. Setting up of Central Workshop at, (LIX), 1487-88.

KOZHIKODE:

Earth tremors in, (LIX), 2320-21.

KULTI:

Houses for workers at Kulti (LIX), 950-51.

KUMBH MELA:

Arrangements for Kumb Mela at Hardwar (LX), 3762-63.

KURSEONG:

Short wave transmitter at, (LX), 2608-09.

KUTCH:

Exploration of oil and gas in Kutch (LIX), 2311.

Kutch Benevolent Fund (LIX), 725-26.

Kutch Desert (LIX), 2061-62.

KUWAIT:

Kuwait as U.N. Member (LIX), 109-10.

Replacement of Indian currency by, (LX), 3199-3200.

L

LABORATORY (IES):

Vivisection of animals in, (LX), 3813-14.

LABOUR:

Bonus money of tea Labourers of Assam, (LIX), 87.

Casual, at Kharagpur (LX), 3776-77.

Contract, in coal mines, (LIX), 70.

Demands of Hindustan Shippard workers (LIX), 290—92.

Houses for colliery workers (LIX), 1771-72.

Houses for workers at Kulti (LIX), 950-51.

Industrial and non-industrial employees (LX), 4085.

Industrial disputes (LIX) 1789—90.

Labour-Management relations in Coal Mines (LIX), 34-35.

Debate

Alleged retrenchment of about 10,000 workers in Rajhara and Nandini mines (CA) (LX), 3225.

LABOUR DISPUTES:

Labour pr blems in public sector undertakings (LIX), 1789.

See also "Industrial Disputes".

LABOUR INCENTIVE SCHEMES:

Labour incentive schemes in public sector undertakings (LIX), 1793.

LABOUR RELATIONS:

Labour Relations in iron and steel industry (LX), 3502-03.

Labour Relations Research Institute (LX), 3530.

LABOUR WELFARE OFFICERS:

Training of Labour Welfare Officers (LX), 3550-51.

LAC:

Debate ·

Export duty on, (Res.) (LX), 3674—84.

LACCADIVE AND MINICOY ISLAND:

Education in, (LX), 4105.

Development of, (LIX), 686-87.

LADAKH:

Copper ore in, (LX), 3204-05.

Trade with, and Tibet (LX), 2602.

Debate

Reported Chinese incursions into Ladakh (AM) (LIX) 151-56.

LADY HARDINGE MEDICAL COL-LEGE:

Debate

Strike by class IV employees of, and Hospital (CA) (LX), 4167-68.

LAHAUL AND SPITI:

Geological survey of, Valley (LIX), 2360.

Harijans of, (LIX), 2365.

Jeepable road in, (LIX), 2353.

Production of film on Punjab, Lahaul, etc. (LX), 3504-05.

Rads in, area (LX), 3146.

LAHORE:

Pakistan Attorney General's Statement in, (LIX), 63.

LAJPAT NAGAR:

'C' Type quarters in Lajpat Nagar, New Delhi (LIX), 1841.

Quarters in Lajpat Nagar, New Delhi (LIX), 1840-41.

LAND(S):

Acquisition of, in Delhi (UX), 3109—16.

Acquisition of plots (LX), 3176,

Cultivable waste, (LIX), 391, 2048—50.

Decrease in, owing tribes in Tripura (LX), 4119.

Development of Rafidabad (LX), (LX), 2598.

Land for Ex-servicemen in Gurdaspur (LX), 3149-50.

Land in Delhi (LIX), 759-60.

LAND(S): contd.

Land in possession of tribals in Kanchanpur (LX), 3207.

Land Survey work in Kailasahar, Tripura (LX), 3206.

Levelling operations of, (LIX), 416.

Plots in Delhi (LIX), 1500-02, 3201.

Release of, in Delhi (LX), 3108-09.

Requisition of, in Maharashtra (LX), 3208-09.

Rural Evacuee, in Delhi (LX), 3510. Transfer of plots in Delhi (LX), 2624-25.

LANGUAGE(S):

Common script for Indian, (LIX), 2301-2.

Declaration of Nepali as a regional language of Darjeeling (LIX), 2316.

Dogri, (LIX), 2372.

Foreign students of Indian, in India (LX), 4092.

Shastri formula on Assam, (LIX), 696-97.

LAOS:

(LIX), 1777.

Ban on the entry of the Chairman I.S.C.C. for, —— in South Viet Nam (LIX), 1800-01.

Geneva Conference on, (LX), 2610.

LAW AND ORDER:

Law and Order situation in Manipur (LX), 4122.

LAW COMMISSION:

Reports of Law Commission (LIX), 2375-76.

See also "Commission(s)".

LAWN TENNIS ASSOCIATION: (LX), 3191-92.

LAWYERS:

Stamp duty for enrolment of, advocates (LIX), 1529-30.

LEATHER GOODS:

Export of, (LIX), 923.

Export of leather goods to Switzer-land (LX), 2612.

LEAVE OF ABSENCE:

(LX), 3562-64.

LEAVE RULES:

Leave Rules of Govt. servants (LX), 4141

LEGISLATION:

Legislation for hotels, guides and travel agents (LIX), 2031.

Model, for universities (LX), 3140.

LEIPZIG FAIR:

Leipzic Fair in East Germany (LIX), 1841-42.

LEPROSY:

Leprosy control (LIX), 1288—91.

LEUCODERMA (LIX), 311.

LIBRARIANS:

Service of, (LIX), 617.

LICENCE(S):

Import-export licences (LIX), 71, (LX), 2602.

LIFE INSURANCE:

Rural Life Insurance through Panchayats (LX), 4087.

LIFE INSURANCE CORPORATION:

Bonus Scheme of, (LIX), 2317.

Demands of, Field Officers (LIX), 2286-89.

Investible funds of, (LIX), 1482-85.

Lapsing of, policies (LIX), 734-35.

L.I.C. investments for Housing Schemes (LX), 2598-99.

LIGHTHOUSES:

Minicoy Lighthouse (LIX), 336-37.

LIGNITE:

(LX), 3096-99.

See also "Mines and Minerals".

LINGUISTIC MINORITIES:

See "Minorities".

LIQUID GOLD:

(LIX), 642-43.

LIQUOR(S):

Sale of country liquor in Delhi (LX), 4110.

LIVERY(IES):

See "Uniform".

LOAN(S):

Borrowings (LX), 3197.

Credit facilities for Rourkela Steel Plant (LIX), 1527.

House building for Government employees (LX), 2615.

International Development Association, for India (LIX), 633.

L.I.C., for Punjab Government for building Houses (LX), 2624.

Loan from Development Loan Fund for IF.C. (LX), 3117.

Loan to East India Hotels Ltd. by Industrial Finance Corporation (LIX), 2363.

Loan to Utkal University for Hostels (LX), 3152.

Loans and advances to Mysore State Co-operative Apex Bank Ltd. (LIX), 2369—71.

Loans for house building (LIX), 64-65.

Loans given for Industrial development (LIX), 995-96.

Loans to industrialists in Kanpur (LX), 2606.

Loans to refugees (LX), 3525.

Loans to tea estates (LIX), 41-43.

Two, floated by Government (LX), 4086-87.

LOCO-SHEDS:

See "Railway Loco-sheds".

LOCOMOTIVES:

See "Railway Enquiries."

LOCUST(S):

Locust invasion (LIX), 405, 1243—45.

LONDON:

Delhi London Bus Service (LIX), 2051-52.

Hindustan Steel Ltd. Office in London (LIX), 1573-74.

LONDON: contd.

Scientific Relation Office, London (LX), 3166-67, 3168.

Debate

Alleged refusal of permission for Indians to land at, airport (AM) (LX), 2924-25.

L. D. C.(S):

See "Government Employees".

LUBRICANT(S):

Lubricating oil (LX), 3125-26.

Plants for manufacture of, (LX), 4066-67.

LUCKNOW:

Carriage and Wagon Workshop Alambagh, (LIX), 2869.

LUDHLANA:

Nurses at Christian Medical College, (LIX), 2036.

Wool combing plant at, (LX), 2614.

LUMUMBA:

Murder of Mr. Lumumba (LX), 3474

M

M.P.'S SERVANT QUARTERS:

Water taps in, (LIX), 105.

MACHINE TOOLS:

Machine tool industry (LX), 3506-07.

Machine Tool Projects at Pinjore (LIX), 1791.

MACHINERY (IES):

Manufacture of, and equipment (LIX), 1772-73.

Sugar mill, (LX), 3434-36.

MADHYA PRADESH:

African Horse sickness in, (LIX), 1806-07.

Aluminium plant in, (LIX), 44, 2346-47, 2607.

Coal-fields in, (LIX), 732.

Coal mines in, (LIX), 842.

MADHYA PRADESH: contd.

Family planning in, (LX), 2853.

Coal m nes in, (LIX), 642.

Fertilizer projects in Assam, Madhya Pradesh and Gujarat (LX), 3500-01.

Flying-cum-Gliding Club in, (LX), 3715-16.

Hirakud power to, (LIX), 2088.

Mining of Manganese Ore in, (LIX), 1510-11.

Rihand power for, (LIX), 2021. Uranium in, (LIX), 925-26.

MADRAS:

T.B. chemotherapy centre at, (LIX), 329.

Cement factories in, State (LIX),

Customs House, (LX), 3212.

Fertilizer factory in, State (LIX), 1832-33.

Madras Airport (LIX), 2017-18.

Railway problems in Southern Districts of, (LIX), 1302-03.

Shifting of courts from Tirumal Naik Palace (LIX), 755.

MADURAI:

Madurai University (LIX), 1587.

Train derailment on, section (LX), 3788.

MAGAZINES:

Import of newspapers and, (LIX), 976-77.

MAHARASHTRA:

Aid to physical culture organisation in (LIX), 668.

Arrears of various taxes in, (LIX), 2331-32.

Basic Education in, (LIX), 667.

Cement quota to, (LX), 8477-78.

Companies in Marathwada Region of, (LIX), 945-46.

Development of Horticulture in, (LIX), 2033-34.

MAHARASHTRA: contd.

Employees of Andhra Pradesh, and Gujarat (LX), 3186-87.

Famine conditions in, (LX), 2845-46.

General Elections in, (LIX), 2309.

Geol gical Survey of Chanda district (LIX), 648.

Geological Survey of, (LX), 4075.

Girana project in, (LX), 3803-04.

Medical and health schemes in, (LX), 2854.

Method of voting in, (LIX), 2323-24.

P. & T. Buildings in, (LIX), 1224-25.

Plantation of trees in, (LIX), 2034-35.

Public Sector Projects in, (LX), 8477.

Relief to educated unemployed in, (LX), 3145-46.

Requisition of land in, (LX), 3208-09.

Rural electrification in Nasik District, Maharashtra (LX), 3804.

Rural water supply schemes in, (LX), 2854-55.

Steel quota for, (LIX), 1525.

Sugar factories in, (LIX), 1301-02.

Thermal Power Station in, (LX). 2916.

Urban water supply in, (LX), 3802-03.

MAHI RIVER:

Development of, basin (LX), 3773.

MAIL OVERSEAS:

(LIX), 1262.

MALAYA:

Exports to, and Singapore (LX), 3528-29.

Fertilizer plant in (LX), 3490. Indian teachers in (LIX), 624-25.

MALEGAON:

Spinning plant at Malegaon (Maharashtra) (LX), 3520-21.

MANAGEMENT PERSONNEL:

Training of, (LX), 2596-97, 4058.

MANASH RIVER PROJECT:

Manash River Project in Assam (LIX), 1278-79.

MANGALORE:

Mangalore Port (LIX), 2028-29.

MANGANESE:

Export incentives to manganese mine-owners (LX), 2583-84.

Export of manganese (LX), 2563—65.

MANGLA DAM:

(LX), 3513-14.

MANIPUR:

Arrest of police constables in, (LIX), 721.

Education Department, (LX), 3223.

Hailstorm in, (LX), 3820.

Law and Order situation in, (LX), 4122.

Manipur Naga Council (LX), 4156-57.

Manipur Public Works Department (LIX), 97.

Recruitment of extra Assistant Commissioners (LX), 4134.

Sugar in, (LX), 3820.

Suspension of D.S.P. in, (LIX), 1553-54.

Water allowances to teachers of aided schools of, (LX), 4134.

MANKIND:

History of Scientific and Cultural Development of, (LIX), 1499-1500.

MANMADURAI:

Railway line between Manmadurai and Kanyakumari (LX), 3821.

MAPS:

Chinese maps (LIX), 953.

O.N.G.C. missing, (LIX), 1486-87.

Wrong delineation of Kashmir position in U.N., (LIX), 1744-47.

MAPS: contd.

Debate

Publishing of incorrect Indian, in Orissa showing Kashmir as part of Pakistan (A.M.) (LIX), 2395-96.

Reported publication of incorrect Chinese maps in E. Germany (AM) (LX), 4159—61.

MARSH GAS:

Marsh Gas found in Midnapore Distt. (LX), 3152-53.

MASTER PLAN(S):

See "Plan(s)".

MATA TILA DAM: (LX), 2898, 3800.

Mata Tila Dam Project (LX), 3800.

MATCH BOXES:

(LIX), 942-43.

MATERNITY CENTRES:

Delhi (LX), 3786-87.

MCMOHON LINE:

Durand Line and, (LIX), 59-60.

MEDICAL COLLEGES:

Maulana Azad, New Delhi (LX), 3766.

See also "College(s)".

See also "Institutes."

Medical College in Himachal Pradesh (LIX), 416-17.

Nurses at Christian Medical College, Ludhiana (LIX), 2036.

MEDICAL LICENTLATE(S):

Licentiate course in medicine (LIX), 2100.

MEDICAL PRACTITIONER(S):

Doctors under N.D.M.C. (LX), 3014-15.

Shortage of doctors in the country (LIX), 2010—16.

Training of doctors (LX), 2879-80.

MEDICAL STUDIES:

Report on Post-graduate Medical Studies (LX), 2863.

Post-Graduate, (LIX), 1238-39.

MEDICINE(S):

Indigenous system of, (LIX), 1254-55.

MEDIUM OF INSTRUCTIONS: (LX), 4126-27.

Medium of Instructions in Delhi University (LIX), 1540-41.

See also "Language (s)".

MEKONG RIVER:

Mekong River Project (LIX), 2297.

MEMBER OF PARLIAMENT:

Debate

Dress for Lok Sabha Members (Res.) (LX), 4269-88.

MEMBERS, LOK SABHA:

Debate

Dress for, (Res.) (LX), 4269-88.

MEMBER SWORN:

Dhodia, Shri Sanji Rupji (LIX), 1451.

MEMORIAL(S):

Memorial to Shri Jagal (LX), 4093—95.

MESSAGE(S) FROM R. S.:

Air Corporation (Amendment) Bill:

Forwarded Bill as passed by R.S. (LX), 2659.

Apprentices Bill:

Agreed without amendment (LX), 2658.

Assam Municipal (Manipur Amendment) Bill:

Agreed without amendment (LX), 2658.

Coffee (Amendment) Bill:

Agreed without amendment (LX), 2658.

Deposit Insurance Corporation Bill:
Agreed without amendment
(LIX), 2119.

High Court Judges (Conditions of Service) Amendment Bill:

Returned without recommendations (LX), 3841.

MESSAGE(S) FROM R. S.: contd.

Indian Succession (Amendment)
Bill:

Forwarded Bill as passed by R.S. (LX), 2659.

Industries (Development and Regulation) Amendment Bill:

Agreed without amendment (LX), 2659.

Institute of Technology Bill:

Agreed without amendment (LX), 3840-41.

Maternity Benefit Bill:

Agreed without amendment (LX), 2658.

Voluntary Surrender of Salaries (Exemption from Taxation) Bill, 1961:

Returned without recommendations (LX), 2658-59.

METERS:

Import of taxi meters (LX), 2634.

METTUR TUNNEL SCHEME (LIX), 375-76.

MICA LABOUR WELFARE OFFICE:

Shifting of Assistant Mica Labour Welfare Office to Kalichedu (LIX), 85-86.

MID-DAY MEALS:

Mid-day meals for school children (LIX), 646.

MIDNAPORE:

Marsh Gas found in Midnapore Distt. (LX), 3152-53.

MIKIR HILLS:

Rehabilitation of Mikir Hills Refugees (LIX), 1829-30.

MILITARY TRAINING:

Compulsory Military training (Res.) (LX), 4289—4326.

MILK:

Milk factory in Punjab (LIX), 1297-98.

Milk powder from U.S.A. (LX), 3777-78.

Production and Consumption of, (LX), 3756—60.

Skimmed milk powder (LX), 3819-20.

MILL(S):

Sayajee Jubilee Cotton and Jute Mills, Sidhpur (LIX), 85.

Sugar production in individual mills (LIX), 1196.

MINES AND MINERALS:

Barsua ore mines (LX), 3183.

Coal mines in Madhya Pradesh (LIX), 642.

Conference on Safety in Mines (LX), 3506.

Copper and gold deposits (LIX), 2261—63.

Export of ferro-manganese (LIX), 50, 4103.

Iron ore mines (LIX), 737-38.

Khetri Copper Project (LIX), 648.

Kolar and Hutti Gold Mines (LIX), 695.

Lignite (LX), 3096-99.

Lignite use of, (LIX), 1491-92.

Manganese ore mining industry (LIX), 950.

Mining in Neyveli (LIX), 2376.

Mining leases in Orissa (LIX), 677.

Uranium in Madhya Pradesh (LIX), 925-26.

Mining of Manganese Ore in Madhya Pradesh (LIX), 1510-11.

Pyrite deposits in Bihar (LIX), 1773-74.

Mining projects in Kashmir (LX), 4074.

Zinc and Copper in Sikkim (LIX), 643.

MINERALS:

Discovery of new minerals (LX), 3106—08.

Minerals in J. & K. (LIX), 1572.

MINICOY:

Minicoy Lighthouse (LIX), 336-37.

MINISTERS:

Foreign exchange for Indian Ministers' Tour Abroad (LIX), 666.

MINISTER(S):

Tours of Ministers (LIX), 1527-28.

Debate

Finance Minister's visit abroad (St.) (LIX), 1600—06.

MINISTRIES:

Clerks in the Education Ministry (LX), 4142.

Community Development and Cooperation:

Temporary employees under the (LIX), 409-10.

DEFENCE:

Merger of A.F.H.Q. with, (LIX), 672-73.

External Affairs:

Reorganisation of (LIX), 1828.

Inter-Ministry Projects (LIX), 1777.

Irrigation and Power:

Temporary employees of, (LIX), 410-11, 1285-86.

Minority Affairs:

Avolition of portfolio of, (LX), 3455-56

Rehabilitation:

Closure of the, (LIX), 916—21, (LX), 3431—34.

Retrenched employees of Ministry of Rehabilitation (LX), 4129.

Staff of, (LX), 3511-12.

Separate Ministry of Export Promotion (LIX), 952.

MINORITY(IES):

Committee of the Zonal Councils on Linguistic Minorities (LIX), 640-41.

Linguistic minorities (LX), 3162-63.

MINT(S):

Reorganisation of, (LIX), 707.

MISSIONS ABROAD:

Employees of Indian missions abroad (LIX), 89-90.

Indian Purchase, (LIX), 922.

MISSIONARIES:

Foreigners engaged in, (LIX), 1580.

Hospitals in India run by Christian Missionaries (LX), 3790.

Schools and Colleges run by Christian Missionaries (LIX), 760.

Debate

Christian Missionaries (H.A.H. Dis.) (LX), 4326—42.

MOHINDERGARH:

Rural water supply in, District, Punjab (LIX), 1218.

Iron ore in, (LIX), 2362.

MONEY ORDER(S):

Money Order remittance from Burma (LIX), 64.

Money order remittances to Goa (LIX), 103.

Money order service (LX), 3777.

Money Order Service from India to Burma (LX), 2832-33.

Money order service to Burma (LX), 2888-89.

MONUMENT(S):

Development of beaches and beautifying of, (LX), 2919.

MORAL AND RELIGIOUS EDUCATION:

See "Education".

MOSCOW:

See under "Russia".

MOSQUES:

D.Ps. living in (LX), 3536.

MOTION(S):

Annual Reports of Hindustan Antibiotics Ltd. (LIX), 817—71.

Annual Report of Indian Refineries Limited (LIX), 1923—74.

International Situation (LX), 3848—3999.

Major Railway Accidents (adopted) (LX), 2686—2716, 4188—4243.

Panchayat Raj (LIX), 1607-77.

Re: Joint Committee on State Undertakings (LIX), 1006—68.

Re: on Joint Committee on Public Undertakings (LX), 3235.

Tenth Report of U.P.S.C. (LIX), 2206-52, 2404-61.

Working of Panchayat Raj (LIX), 1365—1442.

MOTOR BUSES:

Bus and truck terminal in Delhi (LIX), 2033).

MOTOR CARS:

Car plates (LX), 3785-86.

Devanagri Numericals on, (LX), 3754.

Farmer's Car (LX), 3175.

MOTOR CYCLE:

Log book for, in Delhi Telephone District (LIX), 1271-72.

People's Car (LIX) 67-68.

Transportation of cars at Kolaghat (LIX), 1224.

MOTOR RIKSHAW:

Fare-meters for auto-rikshaws (LIX), 1272.

MOTOR SPARES:

Report of the Special Committee of Secretaries on supply of mechanical transport spares by a Canadian firm (St.) (LX), 4187-88.

MOTOR VEHICLES:

Manufacture of cars and trucks (LIX), 1827.

Taxes on, in India (LIX) 1209-10.

MOUNT ABU:

Survey of India Office at Mount Abu (LIX), 2347.

MOUNTAINEERING (LIX), 651-52.

MUCHKUND PROJECT (LIX), 358. MULLA, JUSTICE:

Criticism of Indian Police by, (LIX), 1488-89.

MULTI-PURPOSE FOOD:

See "Foodstuffs".

MURDERS:

Murders in Delhi (LIX), 1524.

Murder of a Headmistress in train (LIX), 2107.

Murder of Army Officer in train (LX), 3833.

Murder of Pandit Misra in Howrah Nagpur Train (LIX), 1207-08.

Murder of passengers in trains (LX), 2857.

Murder of passengers in running trains (LIX), 2096-97.

Murder of Railway Guard on Bombay-Poona line (LIX), 1181-83.

Murder of Zila Parishad President, Etawah (LX), 3725-26.

See also "Crime(s)".

MUSEUMS:

Museums for Chalukyan periods (LIX), 618.

Museum of Vijayanagar Empire (LIX), 1582.

Science, in Delhi (LIX), 673.

MUSLIM CONVENTION:

Muslim Convention (LIX), 1492. MYSORE:

Agricultural Colony in State (LIX), 721-22.

Debt bondage (LX), 4056.

Garden around Samadhi of Rani Channanma at Bail Honjal, (LIX), 1566.

Iron ore deposits in, (LIX), 723-25.

Loans and advances to Mysore State Co-operative Apex Bank Ltd. (LIX), 2369—71.

Mysore and Andhra Pradesh during Second Five Year Plan (LIX), 987-88.

Mysore-Maharashtra border dispute (LIX), 2320.

Rope-ways in, State (LIX), 7265.

Rural Agriculture University in, (LIX), 2074-75.

Sainik school in, (LX), 4110-11.

Seniority lists of, Government officials (LIX), 722-23.

Sugar factory in, State (LX), 2889. Telephone connections in, State (LIX), 393-94.

Tube-well scheme in, State (LIX), 1308.

Writ petitions in, High Court (LIX), 1576-77.

N

N. C. C. CADETS (LIX), 705.

NEFA:

Accident in NEFA by Army Firing Practice (LX), 4058-59.

NAGAS:

Activities of the Naga hostiles (LIX), 39-40.

Airmen in Naga custody (LX), 3083—87.

Naga hostiles (LIX), 951-52, 997-98; (LX), 3194.

Naga hostile activities (LIX), 1788-89.

Naga rebels (LIX), 720-21,

Nagaland (LIX) 62

NAGA COUNCIL:

Manipur Naga Council (LX), 4156-57.

NAGAR JUNASARGAR PROJECT (LX), 3764.

NAGPUR:

Embezzlement in the Office of Senior D. A. G., P. & T. (LX), 4070-71.

Pig-iron plant in, region (LX), 4075.

Trivandrum-Nagpur Night Air Mail Service (LIX), 2099.

NALANDA:

Memorial to Huen Tsang at, (LX), 3179.

University at, (LX), 4089.

NANGAL FERTILIZER FACTORY (LIX), 960-61.

NATIONAL AWARDS:

National awards for safety in industries (LX), 2645.

NATIONAL BOARD FOR CO-OPE-RATIVE TRAINING (LX), 3789-90.

NATIONAL BOARD OF AUDIO-VIS-UAL EDUCATION (LIX), 707.

NATIONAL BUILDINGS ORGANI-SATION (LIX), 1803-04.

NATIONAL COAL DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION:

Decentralisation in (LIX), 654.

NATIONAL DEFENCE ACADEMY:

National Defence Academy course (LIX) 2379-80

NATIONAL DISCIPLINE SCHEME (LIX), 2326-27.

NATIONAL FOUNDATION FOR TEACHERS' WELFARE GRANTS (LX), 3127-28.

National Gallery of Moden Art (LIX), 2371-72.

NATIONAL HIGHWAY(S):

Bridge at Dohrighat on National Highways No. 29 (LIX), 1201-02.

National Highway No. 8 (LIX), 2019.

National Highways and bridges in Punjab (LIX), 2072.

National Highways in Andhra Pradesh (LX), 3826-27.

NATIONAL INCOME:

Committee on, (LIX), 1821-22. Distribution of, (LIX), 39.

NATIONAL INSTITUTE OF METEO-ROLOGY (LIX), 2019.

NATIONAL INSTRUMENTS FACTORY:

National Instruments Factory, Calcutta (LIX), 1747—49.

NATIONAL INSURANCE CO., LTD.: (LX), 4155—56.

Arrest of the Manager of the Delhi Division of, (LX), 4155.

NATIONAL INTEGRATION:

Conference on, (LIX), 2294-96.

NATIONAL PRODUCTIVITY COUNCIL: (LIX), 110-11.

NATIONAL RESOURCES:

Survey of, (LX), 3485.

NATIONAL SERVICE:

Compulsory national service (LIX), 2367

NATIONAL UNITY:

Plays on, (LIX), 2333.

NATURAL GAS AND OIL COMMISSION:

Ports of Store-keepers in, (LX), 3211-12.

NAVY:

Fleet Air Arm Base of Navy (LX), 4069-70.

NEHRU-NOON AGREEMENT: (LIX), 948.

NEPAL:

Boundary agreement between Nepal and China (LIX), 903—06.

Censorship on Indian Newspapers in, (LX), 3469.

Export of textile goods by China to, (LIX) 5-7.

NEPALI:

Declaration of Nepali as a regional language of Darjeeling. (LIX), 2316.

NETAJI SUBHASH CHANDRA BOSE.

Collection and publication of writings of, (LX), 3531.

Debate

Ashes of, and Biplali Mahanayak Rasa Bihari Basu (Res) (LIX), 1076—1107.

NEW DELHI MUNICIPAL COM-MITTEE:

(LX), 2869, 2874, 3798.

Amount given to, (LIX), 2030.

Doctors under, (LX) 3814-15.

N. D. M. C's veterinary hospital (LX), 3798.

NEWSPAPERS:

Import of newspapers and magazines (LIX), 976-77.

Price-Page Schedule (LX), 2576-79.

NEWSPAPER INDUSTRY: (LX), 3482.

NEWSPRINT:

(LX), 2642-43.

Black-market of, (LIX), 79.

Import of, Newsprint (LIX), 99-100.

Misuse of, (LX), 3530-31.

Newsprint Control Order (LX), 3508.

Newsprint factory in Kangra (LIX), 891—98.

Shortage of, (LIX), 58.

NEYVELI PROJECT:

(LIX), 2376-77.

NIGHT SHELTER:

Night shiter at Ahmedabad (LIX), 958.

NIPANI:

Debate

Alleged police excesses at, (AM) (LX), 2647—55.

NIRALA, SHRI SURYE KANT TRI-PATHI:

Hindi poet 'Nirala' (LX), 4152.

NORTH VIET NAM:

Diplomatic relations with South and North Viet Nam (LIX), 980-81.

NULCEAR TEST(S):

Geneva Conference on Nuclear Test
Ban (LX), 3534.

Nuclear explosions by U. S. S. R. (LX), 3542-43.

Nuclear tests by Soviet Russia (LIX), 941.

Nunmati OIL REFINERY (Q) (LIX), 2318-19. (LX), 3170, 4107.

NURSES:

Nurses at Christian Medical College, Ludhiana (LIX), 2036.

Shortage of nurses in Defence services (LIX), 671-72.

NURSING COURSE:

Integrated public health and basic nursing course, (LIX), 352.

NEYVELI:

Clay Washing plant at Neyveli (LIX), 2377.

Fertilizer Plant, (LIX), 2377-78.

Mining in (LIX), 2376.

Neyveli project (LIX), 1502-03, 237'

0

OBITUARY REFERENCE:

Achint Ram, Lala (LIX), 2547-48.

Hiray, Shri B. S. (LIX), 119-20.

Kanayalal Nanabhai Desai, Shri (LX), 3556.

Pateriya, Shri Sushil Kumar (LIX), 119-20.

Solunke, Shri Balasaheb (LIX), 119-20.

Sant Singh, Sardar (LIX), 119-20.

OCCUPATIONAL RISKS:

Occupational risks in industry (LX), 2605.

OFFICIAL LANGUAGE:

(LX), 4068-69.

OFFICIAL SECRETS ACT:

See "Acts, official Secrets'.

OIL:

Ankleshwar oil (LX), 3196)54-55.

Ankleshwar oil-field (LIX,, 695-96, 2289-92.

Cambay crude oil (LIX), 2324-25.

Cost of refining oil (LX), 4052.

Damle Committee on oil prices, (LIX), 631-33.

Damle Committee's price formula (LX), 4046—50.

Drilling in Badaun district in Uttar Pradesh (LIX), 624-25.

Drilling in Hoshiarpur (LIX), 2303-04.

Drilling in Jawalamukhi (LIX), 753.

Exploration of oil and gas in Kutch (LIX), 2311.

Gas from Cambay and Ankleshwar oilfields (LX), 4031—34.

Import of Lubricating oils (LIX), 2306.

Import of Russian oil (LIX), 670-71.

Indian observers for Arab Oil Congress (LX), 3138-39.

Italian collaboration for oil industry (LX), 3124-25.

Liquid gold (LIX), 642-43.

Oil and gas reserves (LX), 4057.

Oil delegation from Ceylon (LIX), 2319.

Oil drilling in Gujarat (LX), 4079.

Oil drilling in private and public sectors (LIX), 640.

Oil from Kutch (LIX), 2365.

Oil in Pathanapuram (LIX), 1487.

Oil in Sertha (Gujaral) (LIX), 625.

Oil prices (LX), 4045-46.

OIL: contd.

Oil production (LIX), 2328.

Oil projects in Gujarat (LX), 4109-10.

Oil storage installation at Kandla (LIX), 614-15.

Oil survey in Gangetic Valley (LIX), 736-37.

Oil technicians (LX), 4107-08.

Petroleum Information Bureau (LIX), 659.

Petroleum storage depots (LIX), 649-50.

Production of crude oil (LIX), 1519-20.

OIL EXPLORATION (LX), 3102—05.

Oir exploration in Cauvery Basin (LIX), 609.

Oil exploration in Gujarat Region (LX), 4064-65.

Oil exploration in Jaisalmer (LIX), 580—84.

Oil exploration in Punjab (LIX), 2257-58.

Oil exploration in Uttar Pradesh (LIX), 751.

Oil exploration programme (LIX), 1520.

OIL PIPE-LINES:

(LIX), 1563-64, 2328-29, 2360-61; (LX), 4043-45.

Oil pipe line in West Bengal (LX), 3130.

Pipe-line from Barauni to Delhi (LIX), 2311.

Royalty for crude, (LX), 3181.

OIL REFINERY (IES):

Barauni Refinery (LIX), 1563.

Construction at Barauni Refinery (LIX), 1564-65.

Digboi Refinery (LIX), 752.

Gauhati and Barauni refineries (LIX), 2302-03.

Gujarat refinery (LIX), 1518, 2299-2300.

Nunmati Oil Refinery (LIX), 2318-19; (LX), 4107. OIL REFINERY (IES): contd.

Oil refinery in South India (LIX), 1494-95.

OIL AND NATURAL GAS COMMIS-SION:

O.N.G.C. missing maps (LIX), p 1486-87.

OLD AGE PENSION:

Assistance to old citizens (LX), 3497-98.

OPINIONS ON BILL(S):

Hindu Marriage (Amendment)
Bill (LIX), 1598.

OPIUM:

Seizure of (LIX), 692-93.

ORDINANCE(S):

Statutory resolution re: Sugar (Regulation of Production) (LIX), 1677—1726.

Statutory, re: Sugar (Regulation of Production), (Res.), (negatived) (LIX), 1865—1916.

Sugar (Regulation of Production).
(St.) (LIX), 186.

ORDNANCE FACTORY (IES):

Ordnance Factory, Kanpur (LX), 4053-54.

Ordnance Factory, Khamaria and Gun-carriage Factory, Jabalpur (LX), 4115.

ORGANIC CHEMICALS: (LX), 2593.

ORIENTATION COURSE:

Orientation course for American Professors (LIX), 2354-55.

ORISSA:

Agricultural University in, (LDK), 358-59.

Aid to Orissa for flood relief (LIX), 1555.

Aid to physical culture organisations in, (LIX), 2338-39.

Cantonment for, (LIX), 1457.

ORISSA: contd.

Coal deposits in, (LX), 3204.

Coal dumps in, (LIX), 1535-36.

Coal shortage in, (LX), 3216.

Dropping operations in, (LIX), 619-20.

Drought in, (LX), 2886.

Education facilities of political sufferers in, (LX), 4081.

Fertilizers for (LIX), 349.

Floods in, (LX), 2823-25.

Flood control in, (LIX), 397.

Flood relief in, (LIX), 1555.

Haridas Pur-Marsa Ghai Road in, (LIX), 1293-94.

Iron and steel for (LIX), 2339.

Jute growers in, (LIX), 2045.

Master Plan for flood control in, (LIX), 1240-41.

Mining leases in, (LIX), 677.

Quota of sugar to, (LIX), 1239-40.

R.M.S. Sections of, (LX), 3816-17.

Salandi Project in, (LIX), 1268.

Setting up of transmitters in, (LIX), 91-92.

Small Scale Industries in, (LX), 3479.

Tele-communication system in, (LX), 3817.

Third Plan and Orissa (LIX), 75.

Tibetan refugees in, (LIX), 75.

Upgrading of P. & T. Circle (LX), 3816.

Water supply schemes (LX), 2865.

Debate

Closure of, textile mills at Choudwar (A.M.) (LX), 2925-27.

p

PACKAGE PROGRAMME: (LIX), 1204-05, 1248-50.

PADDY:

Paddy cultivation (X), 2807—10. See also "Foodgrains".

PAKISTAN:

Air bases in, with U.S. aid (LIX), 66.

Border raids by, (LIX), 1783-84.

Buzzing of A.I.I. Planes by, Air Force Jet (LIX), 1215-16.

Displaced persons from West, in Gurgaon (LIX), 955-56.

Export of sugar to (LX), 3766.

Extradition treaty with, (LX), 2579-80.

Holy shrines in (LIX), 937.

Ill treatment of Indian Survey personnel by (LX) 3443.

Indian air violations by, (LIX), 1572.

Indian private investment in, (LIX), 662-63.

Indians with forged passports arrested in, (LX), 3546-47.

Indo-Pak Rail Agreement (LIX), 1981-83.

Occupation of Indian territory by, (LIX), 994-95.

Pak propaganda (LIX), 12-14.

Pakistan Attorney General's statement in Lahore (LIX) 63.

Press Telegrams from West, (LX), 3554

Refugees from East Bengal (LX), 2601.

Repatriation of assets of displaced Indian banks in, (LX), 3127.

Sui gas (LIX), 1460-62.

Trial of Lt. Col. Bhattacharya in, (LIX), 907—11.

Postal articles from, (LX), 3482.

Debate

Conviction and imprisonment of Col. Bhattacharya (Dis.) (LIX), 2121-2206.

Harassment of Indian Officials by, Customs authorities (AM) (LIX), 2107—17.

PAKISTANI (S):

Air space violations by, (LIX), 2282—84.

Arrest of, (LIX), 1587.

Arrest of survey officer (LX), 3544.

PAKISTANI(S): contd.

Attack by, on a village near Gulmarg pass (LX), 2638-59.

Cases of sabotage etc. by, in Kashmir (LIX), 72.

Financial problems outstanding between India and, (LIX), 2298.

Firing by, on Jammu Border Val (LIX), 41

Fishermen kidnapped by, policemen (LIX), 994.

Pakistanis in India (LX), 3165.

Pakistani infiltration (LX), 4020—23.

Pakistani infiltration in West Bengal (LX), 3087—91.

Pakistani intrusion into J. and K. (LIX), 112.

Pakistani students in Indian universities (LIX), 1584.

Raid by, on a village in Rajasthan (LIX), 963.

Trespass by, (LX), 3486.

Visit of Pak nationals to India and Indian nationals to Pakistan (LIX), 988-89.

PALK STRAITS: (LIX), 357.

PANCHAYAT:

Panchayat elections (LIX), 1308-09.

Prizes to, (LIX), 380.

Rural Life Insurance through (LX), 4087.

Village Co-operatives and, (LX), 2896-97.

PANCHAYAT RAJ: (LIX), 2021, 2024

Debate

Panchayat Raj (M) (LIX), 1607—77.

Working of, (M) (LIX), 1865—1442.

PANNA:

Extraordinary diamond found in, (LIX), 2372-73.

PAPER:

Paper industry (LIX), 116-17.

Paper industry in Punjab (LIX), 968.

PAPER(S) LAID ON THE TABLE:

Action on Government assurances, promises and undertakings (LIX), 1319.

Amendments to Customs and Central Excise Duties Export Drawback (General) Rules, Notifications under Sea Customs Act and Foreign Exchange Regulation Act and Report of Official Liquidator of the Palai Central Bank Limited (LIX), 1597-98.

Amendment to Delhi Motor Vehicle Rules (LIX), 2118.

Amendments to Foreign Exchange Regulation Rules and Post Office Savings Certificates (Second Amendment) Rules (LX), 770.

Amendments to Registration of Electors Rules, 1960 (LX), 3229—32.

Annual Accounts of the Indian Airlines Corporation and the Air-India International (LX), 4181.

Annual Report of Bharat Electronics Limited (LX), 4178.

Annual Report of Board of Directors of Industrial Finance Corporation of India (LX), 767—70.

Annual Report of Film Finance Corporation Limited and review by Government of working thereof (LX), 3232.

Annual Report of Hindustan Steel Limited (LX), 4177-78.

Annual Report of Indian Refineries Limited and Review by Government (LX), 2656.

Annual Report of Life Insurance Corporation of India (LX), 764.

Annual Report of National Research
Development Corporation of India
Limited. (LX), 766.

PAPER(S) LAID ON THE TABLE:

- Annual Report of National Small Industries Corporation (LX), 4179-80.
- Annual Report of Registrar of Newspapers for India (LX), 3837-38.
- Annual Report of the National Industrial Development Corporation Ltd. (LX), 2656-57.
 - Annual Reports and Review by the Government of the Singareni Collieries Company Limited, etc. (LX), 3226—28.
 - Annual Reports of Hindustan Cables, Nahan Foundry, Praga Tools Corporation, Heavy Engineering Corporation, National Productivity Council, Reviews thereon and Reports of Indian Productivity teams, (LX), 3559—61.
 - Annual Reports of Indian Rare Earths Limited and Travancore Minerals Limited (LX), 4177.
 - Annual Reports of Shipping Corporation of India Ltd. (LX), 3838.
 - Annual Reports of the Indian Airlines Corporation and the Air-India International Corporation for the year 1960-61 (I.X), 3838-39.
 - A Brochure 'Fight against the desert-progress of work at Central Atid Zone Research Institute, Jodhpur' (LX), 3838.
 - Certified accounts of the Indian Institute of Technology, Kharagpur for 1959-60 and Audit Report thereon (LX), 3228-29.
 - Coffee (Fourth Amendment) Rules, 1961 and the Companies (Central Government's) General Rules and Forms (Third Amendment) Rules, 1961 (LIX), 1002
 - Decisions of the Government on the Public Sector Undertakings (LIX), 1004
 - Delimitation of the Parliamentary and Assembly Constituencies Order, 1961 (LX), 4178-79.

PAPER(S) LAID ON THE TABLE:

- Employees' Provident Funds (Seventh Amendment) Scheme etc. (LIX), 158-59.
- Employees' Provident Funds .

 (Eighth Amendment) Scheme,
 etc. (LIX) 161.
- Finance Accounts of Central Government for 1959-60 and Audit Report, 1961, and Second Valuation Order of the LIC (LIX), 1596.
- Indian Telegraph Rules and Annual Report of Indian Telephone Industries Ltd. (LIX), 2117-18.
- List of concerns allowed concessions under Section 56A of Indian Income-tax Act (LIX), 169-61.
- Lok Sahayak Sena (Amendment)
 Rules and Reserve and Auxiliary
 Air Force Act (Second Amendment) Rules (LX) 766-67.
- Main conclusions of the Tenth Session of the Industrial Committee on Plantations (LIX), 1004.
- Notifications and Rules under the All India Services Act (LX), 765-66
- Notifications under Delhi Development Act (LIX), 1319-20.
- Notifications under Delhi Shops and Establishments Act and Employees' Provident Funds Act (LX), 2657.
- Notifications under Indian Aircraft Act (LIX), 1320.
- Notification under Indian Tariff Act, 1934 (LIX), 1596.
- Notifications under Industries
 (Development and Regulation)
 Act, 1951 etc. (LIX), 1861.
- Notification under Mines and Minerals (Regulation and Dement) Act (LX), 764.
- Notifications under Mines and Minerals (Regulation and Development) Act, and the Oil and Natural Gas Commission Act (LX), 764-65.
- Notification under Motor Vehicles Act (LIX), 1320.

- PAPER(S) LAID ON THE TABLE: contd.
 - Notifications under Sea Customs Act and Central Excises and Salt Act (LX), 767—70.
 - Notifications under the Essential Commodities Act, 1955 (LIX), 425-26.
 - Notification under the Essential Commodities Act, 1955 and Annual Report of the Central Warehousing Corporation for the year 1960-61 (LIX), 428-30.
 - Notifications under the Indian Telegraph Act (LIX), 424-25.
 - Notifications under the Merchant Shipping Act, and Motor Vehicles Act and Copy of Annual Accounts of the Delhi Road Transport Authority for 1957-58 (LIX), 426—28.
 - Notifications under the Sea Customs Act, and the Central Excises and Salt Act (LIX), 2400-01.
 - Notifications under the Sea Customs Act, the Central Excises and Salt Act and the Medicinal and Toilet Preparations (Excise Duties) Act, 1955 (LX), 4180.
 - Papers under sub-section (2) of Section 16 of the Tariff Commission Act, 1951 (LIX), 2399-2400.
 - Prevention of Food adulteration (Third amendment) Rules (LX), 2932
 - Public Premises (Eviction of Unauthorised Occupants) Amendment Rules, 1961 (LIX), 1003-04
- Report of Panel of Judges appointed by Khadi and Village Industries Commission, etc. (LIX), 157-58.
- Report of Rehabilitation Finance Administration (LX), 767—70.
- Report of Scheduled areas and Scheduled Tribes Commission (LIX), 157.
- Report of the Salt Department for 1961 (LIX), 1861.
- Report (1961) of the Tariff Commission re. Titanium Dioxide Industry and Electric Motor Industry and Salt (Reserve

- PAPERS LAID ON THE TABLE:
 - Stocks) Amendment Order, 1961 (LIX), 1002-03.
 - Report of Trade Marks Registry (LIX), 156-57.
 - Reports of Law Commission, etc. (LIX) 159-60.
 - Resolution re: Commission to study the question of bonus to workers in Industrial employment, and statement containing the recommendations made by the Central Wage Board for Tea Plantation Industry (LX), 3839.
 - Revision Applications (Procedure) Rules (LX), 2657.
 - Schemes for Reconstruction and Amalgamation of Certain Banks (LX), 767—70.
 - Statement correcting reply to Supplementary to Starred Question (LIX) 159
 - Statement issued by the National Integration Conference (LIX), 156.
 - Statement of cases where lowest tenders were not accepted. (LX), 3561
 - Statement on Flood situation in the country (LIX), 156.
 - Statement showing action taken by Government on various assurances, promises and undertakings (LX), 4179.
 - Study Report on Incidence of Direct Taxation (LX), 4177.
 - Sugar (Regulation of Production)
 Ordinance (LIX), 156.
- Territorial Councils (Consultation with Union Public Service Commission) Rules, 1960 Notifications under the All India Services Act, 1951 (LIX) 2397—99.
- Uttar Pradesh Paddy and Rice (Restriction on Movement) Order, 1961 (LX), 3838.

PAPER MILLS:

- Paper Mill in J. & K. State (LIX), 1795.
- PAPER PLANTS (LX), 2612-13.

PAPER PULP:

Cement and Paper Pulp factories in Punjab (LIX), 1809-10

PARADIP PORT (LIX), 27—82; (LX), 3746.

Development of, (LIX), 75-76, 277-78.

Rail line from Daitary Mines to, (LIX), 1294.

Sukinda-Paradip Project (LIX) 360-61.

Transport facilities to move Iron ore to, (LIX), 1212.

PAROR:

Farks and gardens in New Delhi (LIX), 981-82.

Sculptures in public, in Delhi (LX), 4076-77.

PAROR:

Shifting of, station (LIX), 3800—01.

PASSPORT (S):

Applications for, (LIX), 73-74.

Bogus, (LX), 3184,

Forged, (LX), 3546.

Indians with forged, arrested in Pakistan (LX), 3546-47.

Passports issued to Indians to visit China (LX), 2602.

Passports to Indians to visit Congo (LIX), 73.

Passports to Indians to visit U.S.A: (LIX), 89.

Theft of, forms in Calcutta (LIX), 102-03.

PATEL CHEST INSTITUTE:

Director, Patel Chest Institute, New Delhi (LX), 3810.

See also "Institutes".

PATEL SARDAR:

Installation of statue of Sardar Patel (LIX), 1511-12.

PATHANAPURAM:

Oil in Pathanapuram (LIX), 1487.

PATHANKOT:

Aerodrome at, (LX), 4112.

PATHANKOT: contd.

Pathankot-Jawanwala line (LIX), 2106-07.

PATNA:

Transport arrangement for Congress Session at, (LIX), 1304-05.

PAY AND ALLOWANCES:

Compensatory allowances (LIX), 746.

Pay and Allowances of Defence Officers (LX), 3169.

Pay scales of primary school teachers of Punjab (LX), 3148.

PAY COMMISSION:

Application of Pay Commission's Recommendations (LX), 2868-69.

Implementations of—recommendations (LIX), 682,

Recommendations of Second Pay Commission (LIX), 1578-79. See also "Commissions".

PAY SCALES:

Pay scales of Law Inspectors (LX), 2895.

Pay-scales of teachers of technical institutes (LIX), 1565-66.

Recommendations of Second Pay Commission (LIX), 1578-79.

PEARLS:

Artificial pearls and dimonds (LX), 2638.

PEASANTS:

See "Agriculturists".

PEKING:

Indian Embassy in, (LIX), 17—21.

PENSIONS:

Claims of etc. of Displaced Persons

Payment of, (LX), 4149-50.

Pension cases in Tripura (LX), 4119-20.

Pensions of ex-servicemen (LX), 4082-83.

PENSIONER(S):

Demands of Bharat Pensioners' Samaj (LX), 3177—79.

PEOPLE'S CAR (LIX), 67-68.

PETITIONS:

Mercy petitions (LX), 4095-96.

Debate

Re: Protection of coir industry in Kerala (LX), 3842.

PETRO- IEMICALS:

Manufacture of (LIX), 673.

PETROL:

Petrol sale depots (LIX), 641-42. Price of, and kerosene oil (LX), 4046.

See also "Oil".

PETROLEUM:

Petroleum Information Bureau (LIX), 659.

Petroleum Institute, Dehra Dun (LX), 4079.

Survey of, deposits in Kashmir State (LX), 3146.

PETROLEUM PRODUCTS:

Import of, (St.) (LIX), 179-85.

PHARMACISTS:

Shortage of, in the country (LIX), 284—86.

PHEPHNA:

Tinshed at Phephna station (LX), 3818-19.

PHIZO:

Charges against Phizo (LIX), 18.

PHOSPHORUS:

Phosphorus plant (LIX), 934.

PHYSICS OF HIGH ATMOSPHERE (LIK), 1502.

PHYSICAL CULTURE:

Aid to organisation in Maharashtra (LIX), 668.

PHEYSICAL EDUCATION:

Aid to physical culture organisations in Orissa (LIX), 2338-39.

PHYSICAL EFFICIENCY:

National physical efficiency drive (LX), 4105.

PHYSICS:

Physics of high atmosphere (LIX), 1502.

PIG IRON:

See "Iron and Steel".

PILOTS:

Unemployed civil, (LIX), 1155-58.

PILOT PROJECTS (LX), 2863-64.

PINJORE:

Machine tool project at, (LIX), 1791.

PIPALSANA:

New station between, and Roshanpur (LIX), 1220.

PISCICULTURE:

Regional Pisciculture farms (LIX), 2068.

See also "Fisheries".

PLACES OF WORSHIP (LX), 3099—3102.

PLAN(S):

Construction of quarters during Third, (LX), 2615-16.

Craftsmen and engineers for Third, (LIX), 929-30.

Development, for Sikkim (LX), 3421-23.

District Road (LIX), 1997-2001.

Draft Master, for Delhi (LIX), 2020.

Formulation of Annual, (LX), 2573—76

Mysore and Andhra Pradesh during Second Five Year, (LIX), 987-88.

Master, for flood control in Orissa (LIX), 1240-41.

Master, of Calcutta (LX), 4089-90.

New Railway lines during Third, (LIX), 1212-13.

Proposals in respect of U.P. for Third, (LX), 3702—05.

PLAN(S): contd.

Recasting of Third, of Uttar Pradesh (LIX), 82.

Taxation during Third, period (LX), 2620.

"Third Five Year," (LIX), 92-93; (LX), 3497.

Third, and Orissa (LIX), 75.

Third, projects with Soviet assistance (LIX), 645.

U.K. Loan for private sector during Second Five Year, (LIX), 665-68.

World Bank's aid for Third Five Year, (LIX), 636-37.

PLANTATION INDUSTRY:

Wage Boards for (LX), 2646.

PLASTICS:

Plastic honey-combs (LV), 2881-82.

Tax on plastic moulding powder (LIX), 2337-38.

POINT OF INFORMATION:

General Elections (LX), 4175-77.

POLAND:

Polish collaboration for coal industry (LX), 4027—29.

POLICE:

All India, Science Congress (LIX), 1528-29.

Delhi police (LIX), 2307; (LX), 4114-15.

Dress quota for, porsonnel in Delhi (LX), 3200-01.

Criticism of Indian, Justice Mullah (LIX), 1488-89.

Police in Delhi (LIX), 1567-68.

Suspension of D.S.P. in Manipur (LJX), 1553-54.

Women, in Delhi (LX), 4129-30.

Debate

Alleged, excesses at Nipani (A.M.) (LX), 2647—55.

Alleged non-registration of cases by Delhi, (A.M.) (LX), 4161—64.

POLICE PERSONNEL:

Arrest of police constables in Manipur (LIX), 721.

Delhi Traffic, for Bombay (LIX), 703-04.

POLITICAL PARTY(S):

Decision of the Election Commission on recognition of Political Parties (A.M.) (LIX), 129—40.

POLITICAL SUFFERERS (LX), 4130-31.

Aid to, (LX), 4099-4100.

Education of children of, in Orissa (LX), 4081.

Stipends for children of, (LIX), 1575.

POLLING BOOTHS:

Location of, (LX), 4132-33.

Setting up of, (LIX), 687-88.

POLYTECHNICS:

Engineering Colleges and, (LX), 3161-62.

Pandit Pant, New Delhi (LIX), 2300-01.

Polytechnics for women (LIX), 1523-24.

Polytechnics in Delhi (LX), 4072. 4086.

PONDICHERRY:

De jure transfer of, (LIX), 49.

Fourteen Member Commission for, (LIX), 55.

Industries in, (LX), 3516.

POONA:

Film Institute at, (LX), 8478.

POPULATION:

Population Commission of the U.N.O. (LX), 4090-91.

Population growth (LX), 4124-26.

PORTS:

Bombay, (LIX), 312-14.

PORTS: contd.

- Cochin, (LIX), 354-55.
- Customs advisers at major, (LIX), 2369.
- Development of Paradip, (LIX), 277-78.
- Kandla Free Trade Zone (LX), 2847. Mangalore, (LIX), 2028-29.
- Modernisation of Bombay, (LX), 3737-38.
- Paradip, (LIX), 278—82; (LX), 3746.
- Port at Haldia (LIX), 332-33.
- Suction Dredger for Calcutta, (LX), 3759-60.
- Thefts at Kandla, (LX), 2831.
- Tuticorin, (LX), 2867.

PORT COMMISSIONER(S):

- Irregular purchase of stores by Calcutta Port Commissioners (LIX), 1222-23.
- PORT TRUSTS (LIX), 343-44.

PORTUGAL:

Deportation of Shri Mohan Laxman Ranade to, (LIX), 60.

PORTUGUESE:

- Portuguese activities in Goa (LIX), 1787-88.
- Treatment meted out to an Indian National by, Authorities (LX), 3487.

Debate

- Firing by, on Indian fishing boats (A.M.) (LIX), 1589—93.
- Reported firing by, authorities on a passenger steamer (A.M.) (LIX), 998—1001.
- Reported massing of, troops on Goa border (A.M.) (LIX), 2389—92.
- Withdrawal from Goa, Daman and Diu (Res.) (withdrawn) (LIX), 1107-46; (LX), 4257-69.

POSTS AND TELEGRAPHS:

Claim of overtime by Telegraph and Post Masters (LX), 2916-17.

- POSTS AND TELEGRAPHS: contd.
 - Confirmation of, Employees (LX), 3779-80.
 - Earnings of, Department (LX), 2870-71.
 - Embezzlement in the Office of Senior D.A.G., Nagpur (LX), 4070-71.
 - New Sub-Division of (LX), 3743.
 - P. & T. Buildings in Maharashtra (LIX), 1224-25.
 - P. & T. Circle Gujarat (LIX), 2060.
 - P. and T. Forms Committee (LIX), 336.
 - P. & T. Offices in Maharashtra (LIX), 1225.
 - Post and Telegraph Office in Moti Bagh-2, New Delhi (LIX), 1299-1300.
 - P. & T. Service Commission (LX), 2795—97.
 - P. M. G.s' Conference (LIX), 296-300.
 - Scheduled Castes in, (LX), 3778-79.
 - Scheduled Castes/Tribes in Posts and Telegraphs Department (LIX), 1198-99.
 - Suspension and re-instatement of Post Masters, Rajasthan Circle (LX), 2917-18.
 - Telephone connections and, offices in Andhra Pradesh (LX), 3755-56.
 - Upgrading of, Circle, Orissa (LX), 3816.
 - P. & T. Training Centre (LIX), 1208-09.
- POSTS AND TELEGRAPHS EM-PLOYEES:
 - Accommodation for (LX) 2889-90.
 - Claim of overtime by Telegraph and .
 Post Masters (LX), 2916-17.
 - E. D. employees of P. & T. (LIX), 331-32.
 - Employees who lost jobs in General strike (LIX), 365.
 - Flood advance to, in Kerala (LIX), 414-15.
 - Medical benefit for, (LIX), 385.

POSTS AND TELEGRAPHS EM-PLOYEES; contd.

- P. & T. employees at Delhi (LIX), 370.
- P. & T. employees suffering from T.B. (LIX), 405.
- Special pay for P. & T. officials (LIX), 2079.

POST OFFICES:

Branch, in Gujarat Village (LIX), 2061.

Cheque system in, (LIX), 351.

POST OFFICES:

Inspectors of, and R.M.S. (LX), 2890.

Money order service in Orissa (LIX), 416.

P. Os. in private buildings (LIX), 1224.

POSTAL ARTICLES.

Postal articles from Pakistan (LX), 3482.

POSTAL DELIVERIES:

Postal Deliveries (LX), 3817-18.

POSTAL DEPARTMENT:

Cheating of, (LIX), 1158-59.

POSTAL HEADQUARTERS:

Postal headquarters at Imphal (LIX), 1256.

POSTAL SERVICES:

Loss of publications and periodicals in Transit (LIX), 363-64.

Money order service (LX), 3777.

Money order service in Orissa Post Offices (LIX), 416.

Non-delivery of insured cover (LIX), 363.

Printergram telegraph service (LJX), 1194-95.

POSTAL STAMPS:

Commemoration stamps (LX), 2905—07.

Commemoration stamp of Swami Dayanand Saraswathi (LIX), 1234.

POWER:

See "Electricity".

POWER HOUSE(S):

Thermal Power Station in Maha-rashtra (LX), 2916.

Thermal station at Kalakot in Kashmir (LX), 2856.

POWER PLANT:

Power plant at Durgapur Steel Plant (LX), 4056.

PRATAP, MAHARANA:

Statues of Shivaji and Maharana Pratap (LX), 4117.

PRECISION INSTRUMENT:

Precision Instrument Factory (LIX), 1785.

PREFABRICATED STRUCTURES (LIX), 57-58.

PRESS:

Forms Press in Kerala State (LIX), 55.

PRESS INFORMATION BUREAU (LIX), 113-14, 1814-15.

PRESS UNION(S):

Commonwealth Press Union (LIX), 949.

PRICE(S):

Consumer prices (LIX), 1270-71.

Price fixation of industries (LIX), 98-99.

Price of American publications (LX), 4092-93.

Price policy for foodgrains (LIX), 1199.

Prices and stocks of rice in the country (LIX), 1296-97.

Prices and stocks of wheat in the country (LIX), 1297.

Prices of Cardamom (LX), 3790-91.

Prices of electric bulbs (LIX), 93-94.

Prices of foodgrains (LIX), 19813—816.

PRICE(S): contd.

Prices of Jeera (LIX), 2059.

Prices of Mill-made cloth (LIX), 101-02.

Prices of raw jute (LIX), 57.

Price of sugar in West Bengal (LIX), 1213-14.

Production, of foodgrains and other agricultural products (LIX), 1247-48.

Retention, of steel (LX), 3132.

Steel price (LIX), 726.

PRICE INDEX:

Price index of consumer goods in Delhi (LIX), 741-42.

PRIMARY EDUCATION:

See "Education".

PRIME MINISTER:

P.M.'s appeal on emotional integration (LX), 3551.

Prime Minister's visit to Lucknow and Kanpur (LIX), 1581-62.

PRINCE(S):

Allowance to deposed ruler of Bastar (LIX), 1571.

Nawab of Dujana (LIX), 743.

Ruler of Gindol (LIX), 1532.

PRINTERGRAMS:

Printergram telegraph service (LIX), 1194-95.

PRINTING:

Improvement in quality of, (LIX), 1793-94.

PRIVY PURSE (LIX), 672.

RIVATE SECTOR:

U.K. Loan for, during Second Five Year Plan (LIX), 665-66.

RIZE BONDS:

New, Scheme (LIX), 744-45.

Prize Bonds prizes (LIX), 730-31.

Sale of, (LIX), 2330.

PROHIBITION:

Central Prohibition Committee (LX), 4013-14.

PROHIBITION: contd.

Prohibition in Delhi (LX), 3150.

Prohibition in U.P. (LIX), 2340-41.

PROMOTION:

Promotion of clerks to the posts of Assistants (LIX), 1551.

PROPAGANDA:

Anti-Indian Chinese, (LIX), 28-30. Anti-Indian, in Tripura (LIX), 2312-13.

Misleading references about India in U.S. reference books (LX), 3543-44.

Pak propaganda (LIX), 12-14.

PROPERTY (IES):

Property of missing persons (LX), 4099.

FUND(S):

Coal Mines Provident Fund Scheme (LIX), 69-70.

PROVIDENT FUND:

See under "Fund(s)".

PUBLIC ADMINISTRATION:

Indian School of Public Administration in Delhi (LIX), 2368.

PUBLIC HEALTH:

Integrated, and basic nursing course (LIX), 352.

Public health laboratories (LIX), 1251-54.

PUBLIC SECTOR:

Employing of chartered Accountants in, Undertakings (LIX), 674.

Investment of funds of, undertakings (LIX), 625-26.

Public Sector Projects (LIX), 4-5.

Public Sector Projects in Maharashtra (LX), 8477.

PUBLIC UNDERTAKINGS:

Administration of, (LIX), 1794.

Employment of Government personnel in, (LIX), 86-87.

Financial control over, (LX), 2606.

Labour incentive schemes in public sector undertakings (LIX), 1793.

PUBLIC UNDERTAKINGS: contd.

Labour problems in Public Sector Undertakings (LIX), 1789.

Public Sector Undertakings (LIX), 719-20, 1838-39.

PUBLICATIONS DIVISION (LIX), 1815-16.

PUNJAB:

Aid to artists and men of letters in, (LIX), 1545.

Aid to Theatre Organisations in, (LIX), 1549.

Arrears claimed by, Govt. from Delhi Administration (LIX), 343.

Border expenses of, State (LIX), 1488.

Cement and paper pulp factories in, (LIX), 1809-10.

Call for, (LIX), 1545-46.

Denotified tribes in, (LIX), 2329-30.

Development of hilly areas of, (LX), 3439—42.

Development of Horticulture in, (LX), 2907-08.

Development of roads of, hills (LIX), 2105-06.

Educated unemployed in, (LIX), 990.

Establishment of factories in, (LIX), 991-92.

Family Planning Centres in, (LIX), 2040.

Fertilizers for, (LIX), 1995-96.

General Elections in, (LIX), 2322-23.

Gram sevak training (LIX), 347-48.

Hostels for Scheduled Castes in, (LIX), 758.

Industrial development plans for, (LX), 3494.

Integration of services in, (LIX), 2348-49.

L.I.C. Loan for, Government for building Houses (LX), 2624.

Manufacture of coir products in (LIX), 989.

Milk factory in, (LIX), 1297-98.

PUNJAB: contd.

Municipal scavengers in, (LX), 3146-47.

National Highways and bridges in, (LIX), 2072.

Oil exploration in, (LIX), 2357-58.

Paper industry in, (LIX), 968.

Pay scales of Primary Schools Teachers of, (LIX), 3148-49.

Power generation in, (LIX), 1223.

Primary Health Centres in, (LX), 3829-30.

Production of film on, Lahaul, etc. (LX), 3504-05.

Punjab Customary Law (LIX), 762.

Punjab Matriculation Examination Forms (LX), 3168-69.

Railway High Schools in, (LIX), 2094.

Registered unemployed in, (LIX) 72-73.

Registered unemployed in, (LX), 2604.

Rural electrification in, (LX), 3750-51.

Settlement of Tibetan refugees in, (LIX), 1792-93.

Setting up of a Housing Board for, (LIX), 956.

Silk industry in, (LIX), 990.

Small-scale Industries in, (LX), 2643-44.

Sports industry in, (LX), 3492.

Sugar mill-owners in, (LX), 2858.

Telephone connections in, (LIX), 2042.

Textile mills in, (LX), 2606-07.

Three-Year Degree Course in, (LIX), 2329.

Unsold handloom goods in. (LIX), 993.

PUNJABI:

Grants for development of, (LX), 4079.

Punjabi University (LIX), 2352.

PURANA QUILA:

Displaced families in Purana Quila, New Delhi (LX), 2596.

PYRITE:

Pyrite deposits in Bihar (LIX), 1773-74.

Q

QUARTERS:

'C' type quarters in Lajpat Nagar, New Delhi (LIX), 1841,

Quarters for Government Employees (LIX), 106-07.

Quarter_s in Kasturba Nagar (LX), 2643.

QUTAB MINAR:

Qutab Minar and Red Fort of Delhi and Agra Fort (LX), 3182.

R

RADIO, ALL INDIA:

A.I.R. Centres (LIX), 1800.

Sport commentators of A.I.R. (LIX), 1819.

RADIOS (S):

Radio, Telephone link with Bombay-Delhi-Chandigarh (LIX), 1298.

RADIO CEYLON:

Level of radio-activity (LIX), 924-25.

Radio-active dust over Calcutta (LIX) 1807-08.

Radio-active fall-out (LX), 3512-

Radio-activity in India (LIX), 929.

RADIO CEYLON:

Ceylon Radio programme (LX), 3538-39.

RADIO SETS:

Manufacture of cheap, (LIX), 933-34.

Radio Manufacturing Units (LIX), 1838.

RADIO STATIONS:

Radio-Relay Station in Tripura (LIX), 1839-40.

Radio Stations in Andhra Pradesh (LX), 3529-30.

RAICHUR:

Cotton spinning mills in, District, Mysore State (LX), 2629-30.

RAIDS:

Border, by Pakistan (LIX), 1783-84.

Raid by Pakistanis on a village in Rajasthan (LIX), 963.

RAIL(S):

Import of, from U.S.S.R. (LIX) 2025-26.

RAIL CAR SERVICE:

Introduction of diesel rail car service on Southern Railway (LIX), 393.

RAIL LINK(S):

New Delhi-Paris Rail Link (LX), 2838.

RAILWAYS:

Amount of interest paid to British Company (LIX), 382.

Anti-corruption organisation (LIX) 417-19.

Asian Railway Conference (LX), 2876-77.

Assam:

Coal Mines of Assam Railway and Trading Company (LIX), 81.

Damage to Railways due to floods (LIX), 1245.

Eastern:

Dislocation of traffic on, (LIX), 424.

RAILWAYS: contd.

Eastern: contd

Removal of employees on, (LIX), 403.

Thefts etc. on, (LIX), 404, 05.

Movement of sugar by, (LX), 2887-88.

New signalling system (LIX), 1277.

Non-availability of 'Forwarding Notes' (LIX), 329-30.

North Eastern:

Recruitment of class IV staff on, (LX), 2919.

Use of D.T.S. Saloon by a Magistrate (LX), 2887.

Northern:

Attack on passengers at Aligarh (LX), 2885.

Batala Station (LX), 2860.

Late running of trains (LX), 2909

Over-bridge at Rajpura (LX), 2857-58.

Quarters for Railway Doctors (LX), 2853.

Robberies committed on, during 1961 (LIX), 421.

Thefts on, (LX), 2850-51.

Outstanding dues against travel agents (LX), 2911.

Railway problems in Southern Districts of Madras (LIX), 1302-

Self-sufficiency in Rails (LIX), 2101-02

Southern:

Departmental catering on, (LIX), 392-93.

Introduction of diesel rail car service on (LIX), 393.

Thefts of, articles (LIX), 349.

Transport capacity of, (LIX), 1227-28.

Thefts from goods trains on, (LIX), 2102-03.

World Bank Loan for, (LX), 3763.

RAILWAY ACCIDENTS (LX), 3745, 3780-81.

RAILWAYS: contd.

Accident on Katni-Sahdol Section (LX), 2874-75.

Accidents on Railways (LIX), 1279-80, 2076-77.

Bogie derailment near Broach (LIX), 1188-89,

Collision at Sarayan Station (LIX)-374.

Collision between Gahmar and Chausa stations (LIX) 337-38.

Delhi-Ambala train derailment (LIX), 342.

Goods train derailment (LIX), 2091-92.

Howrah-Ranchi train disaster (LIX), 314-15.

Payment of compensation to victims of, (LIX), 1295

Ranchi-Howrah train disaster (LIX), 315-16.

Report of Railway Inspector on train collission (LIX), 2055.

Siliguri rail mishap (LIX), 1166-67.

Train accident at Koagi (LIX), 1216.

Train collision near Raniganj (LX) 3787.

Train derailment (LIX), 1993—95, 2033; (LX), 3825.

Train derailment at Nalli station (LIX), 2085-86.

Train derailment on Madurai section (LX), 3788.

Tundla-Farukhabad train mishap (LIX), 340-41.

Debate

Accidents on Railways (St.) (LIX), 165-79.

Major Railway accidents (M) (LX), 2686-2716, 4188-4248.

RAILWAY AMENITY (IES):

Passenger amenities on Jullundur-Hoshiarpur section (LIX), 1220.

Rail facilities for transport of fertilizers (LIX), 1231-32.

RAILWAY BRIDGE(S):

Construction of a Railway overbridge at Saugor (LIX), 2100-01.

Over-head Bridge at Ludhiana (LX), 3769-70.

Overbridge at Mahbubabad station (LX), 8756.

Overbridge at Vijayawada (LX), 3751-52.

Rail-cum-Road bridge across Thana Creek (LIX), 1270.

RAILWAY CATERING:

Catering contracts on Railways (LIX), 2057-58.

Departmental catering on Southern Railway (LIX), 392-93.

Photos of catering contractors at the stalls (LIX), 1291-92.

RAILWAY COACHES:

Charges for sleeping accommodation on Railways (LIX), 1257-58.

Sleeper coach in Bombay-Nagpur Express (LIX), 1305-06.

Sleeping accommodation in Delhi-Lucknow Express (LIX) 2081-82.

RAILWAY COACH FACTORY:

Second Coach Factory (LIX), 2054.

RAILWAY COLONY:

Railway colony at Gonda (LX), 3824-25.

RAILWAY CONCESSION(S):

Fraudulent issue of Concession Orders at Delhi station (LIX), 325.

Student concession (LIX), 2026.

RAILWAY EARNING(S):

Earning of railways during 1961 (LIX), 2056-57.

RAILWAY ELECTRIFICATION:

Electrification of railways (LIX), 1299.

RAILWAY EMPLOYEES:

Accident Prevention Inspectors (LIX), 403-04.

Accounts Department clerks (LIX), 364.

Appeals in respect of employees who participated in the strike (LIX), 364.

Brakesmen on Railways (LX), 3729-30.

Confirmation of Class I and Class II Officers on Indian Railways (LIX), 1261-62.

Murder of Railway Guard on Bombay-Poona line (LIX), 1181-83.

Pay scales of Law Inspectors (LX), 2895.

Removal of employees on Eastern Railway (LIX), 403.

Traffic running staff (LX), 3833-34.

RAILWAY ENGINES:

Cost of Locos at Chittaranjan (LIX), 2003—06.

Electric locomotives (LX), 2848.

Export of Locomotive and Coaches (LIX), 1192-93.

Manufacture of diesel locomotives (LIX), 386.

RAILWAY FARE(S):

Fare on Fatepur-Churu line (LIX), 1250.

Railway fare from Delhi to Shah-dara (LX), 3826.

RAILWAY FREIGHT:

Concessional freight rates (LIX), 1214-15.

RAILWAY LABOUR:

Wage rates for construction workers (LX), 2885-86.

RAILWAY LAND (LX), 2860.

RAILWAY LEVEL CROSSINGS:

Level crossings in Delhi (LX), 2907.

RAILWAY LINE(S):

Allocation for, (LIX), 1210.

Assam-Tripura Metre-Gauge line (LIX), 344.

Breach in, (LX), 2859-60.

Broad gauge line from Guntakal to Hospet (LIX), 1189-90.

Circular Railway around Calcutta (LX), 3830.

Construction of Renigunta-Tirupati line (LIX), 1203.

Double line between Delhi and Rewari (LIX), 1229.

Doubling of Bina-Bhopal Line (LIX), 348.

Electrification of Bangalore-Madras line (LIX), 2088.

Extension of broad gauge to Amingaon (LIX), 381.

Haldia Kharagpur Rail Link (LIX), 371.

Hassan-Mangalore railway line (LX), 3738-39.

Improvement on Shahganj Mau section (LX), 3795-96.

Kathua-Jammu Rail link (LX), 2894.

Linking of Hospet-Kottur line with Harihar (LIX), 2098-99.

Ludhiana Chandigarh line (LX), 2915-16.

Nanjungud-Chamarajnagar Metregauge line (LIX), 1264-65.

New lines in U.P. (LX), 2901.

New Railway lines during Third Plan (LIX), 1212-13.

Pathankot-Jawanwala line (LIX), 2106-07.

Rail line from Daitary Mines to Paradip Port (LIX), 1294.

Rail line to Garo Hills (LIX), 411-12.

Rail link for Sukinda Daitar Mining Area (LIX), 359-60.

Rail link from Mukerian to Talwara at Beas Dam (LX), 3755.

Railway line between Kandla and Jhund (LX), 2882.

RAILWAY LINE(S): contd.

Railway line between Manmadurai and Kanyakumari (LX), 3821.

Railway lines constructed after 1947 (LIX) 1221.

Ring railway around Delhi (LIX), 407-08.

Sambalpur Titlagarh, (LIX), 1248.

Shahganj-Mau line (LX), 3793-94.

Supplementary Budget grants for Salem-Bangalore Link (LX), 3827.

Talcher-Taldih line (LIX), 300-02. Track renewal (LX), 3796.

Debate

Raj Kharswan Barajawdah doubling project (St.) (LX), 4182-83.

RAILWAY LOCO SHED:

Railway loco shed at Purulla (LX), 3759.

RAILWAY MAGISTRATE(S):

Manhandling of a Ticket Collector by Railway Magistrate (LIX), 1300.

RAILWAY MAIL SERVCE:

Inspector of Post Offices and, (LX), 2890.

R.M.S. Sections of Orissa (LX), 3816-17.

RAILWAY OUT AGENCIES:

Jhilmilla Out Agency (LIX), 304-05

Out agencies (LIX), 2029.

Utraula station out Agency (LX), 3821-22.

RAILWAY PASSENGERS(S):

Kakinada Railway Passenger Association (LIX), 2083.

RAILWAY PORTERS:

Porters at Delhi and New Delhi Railway Stations (LIX) 400.

RAILWAY PROJECT(S):

Debate

Raj Kharswan Barajawdah doubling project (St.) (LX), 4182-83.

RAILWAY PROTECTION FORCE: Strength of, (LIX), 2033.

RAILWAY QUARTERS:

Quarters at Batala (LX), 3750. Quarters for Railway Doctors (LX), 2853.

RAILWAY SCHOOL(S):

Free uniforms for school children (LX), 2877.

Railway High Schools in Punjab (LIX), 2094.

RAILWAY SIDINGS (LX), 3806.

RAILWAY SIGNALS:

Push-botton signals at Delhi station (LX), 3752.

RAILWAY SLEEPERS:

Supply of, (LIX), 1282.

RAILWAY STATION(S):

Accommodation for class IV at Bhimsen Junction (LIX), 1276.

Batala Station (LX), 2860-61.

Booking from Ghogardiha station (LX), 3809-10.

Complaints lodged at Batala Station (LX),.

Construction of Binor Station (LIX), 1274.

Constracts at Ambliyasan and Abu Road stations (LIX), 368.

Construct for the construction of Palghat Station (LIX), 412.

Development at Dornakal Junction (LX), 2920.

Dhanamandal Station (LIX), 1307.

Dhanamandal Station (LIX), 1307.

Drinking water at Singanapur (LX), 3752.

Electrification of stations on N. Railway (LIX), 2032.

Fazilka Station (LIX), 421-22.

Flag station at Dhaursalar (LIX), 1274-75.

Fire at Dhilwan (LX), 3724-25.

Imposition and collection of fines on Sidhpur Station (LIX), 2056.

RAILWAY STATION(8): contd.

Kalyanpur Station (LIX), 1275-76. Kazipet Junction (LX), 2920

Lighting arrangements at Sendra station (LIX), 370.

Longest platform (LIX), 2084.

Looting at Adra Junction (LX), 2839-40.

Master Plan for Aurangabad station (LIX), 349.

Master Plan for Pathankot station (LX), 3756.

New station between Pipalsana and Roshanpur (LIX), 1220.

New station on the Bank of Rapti (LX), 3822-23.

Porters at Delhi and New Delhi, (LIX), 400.

Push-botton signals at Delhi station (LX), 3752.

Remodelling of Bhubaneswar station (LX), 2798—2801.

Remodelling of Pathankot and Batala Stations (LX), 2850.

Remodelling of stations (LX), 2852.

Shifting of paror station (LX), 3800-01.

Siwan Railway Station (LIX), 384-85.

Station between Malipur and Bilwai (LX), 2900-01.

Station on Bhopal-Ujjain rail line (LIX), 423.

Station on Bina-Kota line (LX), 2901-02.

Tinshed at Phephna station (LX), 3818-19.

Waiting Hall at Sidhpur (LIX), 369. Warangal Station (LX), 2862.

RAILWAY THEFTS:

Thefts on Northern Railway (LK), 2850-51

RAILWAY TICKET(S):

Concession tickets to Delhi students (LIX), 1229.

Monthly and quarterly tickets for local travels (LIX), 1226.

Ticketless travel (LIX), 1268-69.

RAILWAY TRAINS:

Change in timings of shuttle train in Delhi (LIX), 1285.

Dacoites in trains (LX), 285.

Detention of Kalka mail at Aligarh (LIX), 1196-97.

Dining car with Grand Trunk Express. (LX), 3772-73.

(LIX), 378.

Discontinuing of Railway services (LIX), 378.

Hot boxes in trains (LX), 3804—96. Injuries to passengers in Upper India Express (LX), 2892-93.

Late running of trains (LX), 2909.

Murder of a Headmistress in train (LIX), 2107.

Murder of Pandit Misra in Howrah-Nagpur train (LIX), 1207-08.

Murder of passengers in running trains (LIX), 2096-97.

Murder of passengers in train (LX), 2857.

Necessary fittings in trains (LIX), 2092.

Robberies in trains (LIX), 1298-99. Sleeper coach in Bombay-Nagpur Express (LIX), 1805-06.

Special train from Gorakhpur to Lucknow (LX), 3823-24.

Suspension of train services during September, 1961 (LIX), 2089.

Train services at New Delhi station (LX), 3799-3800.

Debate

Late running of, (A.M.) (LIX), 1593—96.

Provision of a special train to Hundustan Motors (CA) (LX) 2655-56

RAILWAY TRAVEL:

Ticketless travel (LIX), 1268-69.

Ticketless travel on Fategarh (LIX), 1275.

Ticketless travelling (LIX), 2044.

RAILWAY WAGONS:

Allotment of wagons for coal transport (LIX), 621-22.

Boxtype wagons (LIX), 1281.

Manufacture of wagons (LEX), 1260.

Rail wagons for movement of rice (LIX), 1303—04.

Rules regarding loading and unloading of wagons. (LIX), 1193.

Wagons for coal (LIX), 1557-58.

Wagons for coal transport (LIK), 1987—91.

RAILWAY WORKSHOP(S):

Carriage and Wagon Workshop Alambagh, Lucknow (LIX), 2069.

RAIN FALL:

Rainfall in the country (LIX), 381.

RAJASTHAN:

Arid zone of, (LIX), 1234.

Atomic Power Plant in (LX), 8537.

Central Arid zone Research Institute of Rajasthan (LX), 3757.

Fertilizer Factory in, (LIX), 971.

Ghaggar floods in , (LIX), 1170-72.

Industrial development of, (LIX), 971.

Raid by Pakistanis on a village in Rajasthan (LIX), 963.

Rajasthan Feeder (LIX), 1283.

Supply of power to, from Beas Project (LIX), 373-74.

Supply of wheat to, (LIX), 286—90. Suspension and re-instatement of Post Masters, Circle (LX), 2917-18.

RAJHARA MINES:

Debate

Alleged retrenchment of about 10,000 workers in and Nandini mines (CA) (LX), 3225.

RAM ROOP VIDYA MANDIR:

Enquisy into activities of Ram Roop Vidya Mandir Higher Secondary School, Kamla Nagar, Delhi (LIX), 1560.

RAMPUR:

Transmitter near Rampur U.P. (LX), 3473.

RANADE, SHRI MOHAN LAXMAN:

Deportation of, to Portugal (LIX), 60.

RANIGUNJ:

Shortage of drinking water in Jharia and, (LIX), 1476-79. Train collision near, (LX), 3787.

RAO SHRI K, RAMA;

Compensation to the family of the late Shri K. Rama Rao (LIX), 1203-04.

RAPTI:

New Station on the Bank of, (LX), 3822-2.

RASA BIHARI BASU, BIPLABI MAHANYAK:

Debate

Ashes of Netaji Subhas Chandra Bose and, (Res) (LIX), 1076— 1107.

RATNAGIRI:

Seizure of smuggled cloves in, district (LX), 3187-88.

RAVI BEAS LINK PROJECT:

Ravi-beas link project (LIX),

RAW MATERIALS COMMITTEE: (LX), 3130-31.

RAYON PULP:

Manufacture of, (LIX), 94-95.

RECORDS:

Public access to records (LIX), 1573.

RECRUITMENT:

Recruitment of class IV staff of N.E. Railway (LX), 2919.

Recruitment of Hindi efficers' (LX), 3174.

RECRUITMENT: contd.

Regional Office of Deputy Collector, Central Excise and land Customs (LX), 4136-37.

Restrictions on fresh, (LIX), 2350-51.

1

RED CROSS.

Indian Red Cross Society and St. John Ambulance Society (India) (LIX), 378-79.

RED FORT:

See "Fort(s)"

RE-EMPLOYMENT:

Re-employment of retired personnel (LX), 3499.

REFUGEES:

See "Displaced Persons"

REGIONAL LANGUAGES:

See "Languages"

REHABILITATION:

Rehabilitation of D.Ps. of Eastern Zone (LIX), 44—46.

Rehabilitation of ex-Ministry personnel in Punjab (LIX), 1516-17.

RENT:

Rent from National Agricultural Cooperative Marketing Federation (LIX), 994.

Rents in Delhi (LIX), 2336.

REPATRIATION:

Repatriation of Indians from Ceylon (LIX), 961.

REPORTS:

Khosla Committee, (LX), 3749-50.

Renuka Ray Committee, (LIX), 749-50.

Debate

Annual Reports of Hindustan Antibiotics Ltd. (M) (LIX), 817-71.

Annual, of Indian Refineries Limited (LIX), 1923-74.

REPORTS: contd.

Report of the Special Committee of Secretaries on supply of Mechanical transport spares by a Canadian firm (ST) (LX), 4187-88.

Tenth, of U.P.S.C. (M) (LEX), 2206—52.

Tenth, of U.P.S.C. (M) (LIX), 2404—61.

REPUBLIC DAY:

Republic Day Celebrations (LX), 3131.

RE-ROLLING MILLS (LIX), 668-• 69.

RESEARCH:

Training in research and development (LIX), 2333-34.

RESEARCH ASSOCIATIONS:

Co-operative Research Association for Foundry, cement etc. (LIX), 758-59.

RESEARCH INSTITUTE:

Central Glass and Ceramic Research Institute in Calcutta (LX), 4106.

Central Research Institute for Tea Industry (LX), 3475.

RESEARCH SCHOLARS (LX), 4106.

Scholarships for research (LX), 4098-99.

RESERVE BANK.

See "Bank(s)"

RESOLUTION(S):

Debate

Ashes of Netaji Subhas Chandra Bose and Biplabi Mahanayak Rasa Bihari Basu (LIX), 1076-1107.

Compulsory Military Training (LX), 4289—4326.

Dress for Lok Sabha Members (withdrawn) (LX), 4269—88.

Export Duty on Lac (LX), 3674-84.

RESOLUTION(S): contd.

Portuguese withdrawal from Goa, Daman and Div. (withdrawn) (LIX), 1107—46, (LX), 4257—69.

Statutory re: Sugar (Regulation of Production) Ordinance (Negatived) (LIX), 1677—1726, 1865—1916.

RETIRED PERSONNEL:

Re-employment of retired personnel (LX), 3499.

RETRENCHMENT:

Retrenched employees of Ministry of Rehabilitation (LX), 4129.

Terminal leave of retrenched employees (LX), 3516-17.

Debate

Alleged, of about 10,000 workers in Rajhara and Nandini mines (CA) (LX), 3225.

REVENUE(S):

Irrigation, of D.V.C. (LIX), 1247.

REWARI:

Subletting of stalls at, (LIX), 2040. RICE (LIX), 339.

Boiled, in Kerala (LIX), 412-13.

Import of wheat and rice (LIX), 1219.

Prices and stocks of, in the country (LIX), 1296—97.

Rail wagons for movement of, (LIX), 1303-04.

Rice from Burma (LX), 2867.

RIHAND:

Rihand power for Madhya Pradesh (LIX), 2021.

RIOTS:

Persons affected by Assam riots (LX), 3480.

RIVER(S):

Distribution of Krishna and Godavari waters. (LIX), 2023-24.

RIVERS: contd.

Distribution of waters of Eastern Rivers between India and Pakistan (LX), 2893.

Flood warning stations for Damodar and Mahanadi Rivers (LX), 2891.

RIVER VALLEY PROJECT:

Beas Project Report (LIX), 371—73 Cost of river valley Projects (LX), 3787.

Mekong River Project (LIX), 2297.
Supply of power to Rajasthan from Beas Project (LIX), 373-74.

ROAD(S):

Alternative to Mathura Road, Delhi (LX), 2861.

Asian highway project (LIX), 345-46.

Bombay-Agra road (LIX), 2839.

Border roads (LX), 3171.

Construction of roads in Bihar (LIX), 397-98.

Development of roads of Punjab hills (LIX), 2105-06.

District Road Plan (LIX), 1997—2001.

Haridas Pur-Marsa Ghai, in Orissa (LIX), 1293-94,

Indian Names to Roads under N.D.M.C. (LIX), 345.

Indo-Bhutan road (LIX), 335-36, 974.

Jeepable, in Lahaul and Spiti (LIX),

Names of roads etc. (LX), 4121.

New Cashar, (LX), 3210.

Road Board at Centre (LX), 2865-66

Road from Simla Hills to Chakrata (LX), 2855.

Roads in Delhi (LX), 2851-52.

Roads in Lahaul and Spiti area (LX), 3146.

Rural, Fund (LIX), 2091.

ROAD TRANSPORT:

Delhi-London Bus Service (LIX), 2051-52.

Road Transport Corporation (LIX), 356-57.

ROHTANG PASS:

Aerial Ropeway over, (LX), 4065.

ROPEWAY(6):

Aerial Ropeway over Rohtang pass (LX), 4005.

Rope-ways in Mysore State (LIX), 1265.

ROURKELA:

Regional Engineering College at (LIX), 2292-93.

ROURKELA STEEL PLANT:

See "Steel Plants"

ROYALTY:

Royalty by coal mines (LIX), 1552.

RUDAIN:

Dacoity on Rudain Station (LIX), 1262.

RUDRASAGAR:

Repairs to Well No. 1, Rudrasagar, Assam (LX), 3149.

RURAL AREAS:

Industrialisation of, (LX), 8423—26.

Rural water supply in Mohindergarh District, Punjab. (LIX), 1218.

RURAL SERVICES:

Diploma in rural services (LIX), 4 623.

RUSSIA:

Education of Indian students in U.S.S.R. (LIX), 626.

RUSSIA: contd.

Ilyushin aircrafts from Russia (LIX), 759.

Import of rails from U.S.S.R. (LIX), 2025-26.

Indian Delegation to U.S.S.R. (LX), 3163.

Nuclear explosion by U.S.S.R. (LX), 3542-43.

Nuclear tests by Soviet Russia (LIX), 941.

Peoples Friendship University, Moscow (LIX), 657.

Third Plan projects with Soviet assistance (LIX), 645.

S

SACCHARIN (LX), 2871.

SAHITYA AKADEMI (LIX), 1522, 2330-31.

SAINIK SCHOOL(S) (LIX), 610.

Sainik school in Mysore (LX), 4110-11.

SAKRI GALI GHAT:

Development of Sakri Gali Ghat (LIX), 1225-26.

SALANDI PROJECTS(S):

Salandi Project in Orissa (LIX), 1268.

SALARY AND ALLOWANCES:

B' Class cities (LIX), 1528.

Central Institute of Education, Delhi (LX), 4087.

City Compensatory Allowance to officers in Delhi (LIX), 1562.

Compensatory allowances (LIX), 746.

Compensatory allowances to Himachal Pradesh Employees (LX), 3183.

Dearness allowance for Defence employees (LIX), 760.

Dearness Allowance of pensioners (LX), 3202—04.

SALARY AND ALLOWANCES: contd.

House rent allowance to Government employees in Delhi (LIX), 674-75.

Increase in pay on declaring Delhi as 'A' Class city (LX), 4096.

Industrial and non-industrial employees in Defence establishments (LIX), 1533-34.

Late sitting allowances in A.F.H.Q., (LIX), 1495-96.

Pay scales of L.D.Cs. (LIX), 2378. Primary school teachers (LX), 4023—27.

Scales of pay for atomic scientists (LX), 3517.

Special pay for P. & T. officials (LIX), 2079.

Water allowances to teachers of-aided schools of Manipur (LX), 4134. SALT:

Increase in Cess Rates of Sambhar Salt (LX), 3492.

Production of salt (LX), 3465.

SANGEET NATAK AKADEMI (LIX), 599-800, 600-01, 683-84, 1582-83.

Sangeet Natak Akademi grant for Oriya Drama (LX), 4081.

SANSKRIT:

Compulsory study of Sanskrit (LX), 4097.

Sanskrit teachers in Delhi schools (LX), 4128.

Teaching of Sanskrit in Delhi schools (LIX), 1586.

SCHEDULED CASTES AND SCHE-DULED TRIBES (LIX), 727; (LX), 4113.

Aid to non-official organisations for the welfare of, (LIX), 2368-69.

SCHEDULED CASTES AND TRIBES:

Debt bondage (LX), 4056.

Harijans of Lahaul and Spiti (LIX), 2365.

Help to S.C. people in debt (LIX), 715.

Hostels for Scheduled Castes in Punjab (LIX), 758.

SCHEDULED CASTES AND TRIBES: contd.

Land for Harijans (LIX), 736.

Post-matric scholarships to S.C. and S.T. students (LIX), 1571-72.

Reservation for Scheduled Castes in promotions (LIX), 744.

Revision of lists of, (LIX), 1558.

Scheduled Castes and Tribes in Posts and Telegraphs Department (LIX), 1198-99.

Scheduled Castes in P. & T. (LX), 3778-79.

Scheduled Castes Section Officers (Civil) in C.P.W.D. (LX), 3523-24.

Scheduled Tribes Commission (LX), 4135.

CHOLERA:

National Cholera Eradication Scheme (LIX), 1174-77.

SCHOLARSHIPS:

Cultural scholarships (LX), 3167.

Post-matric scholarships to children of school teachers (LX), 4052.

Post-matric scholarships to other Backward Classes (LIX), 1571.

Post-matric scholarships to S.C. and S.T. students (LIX), 1571-72.

Practical Training Stipends to Diploma and Degree Holders (LIX), 1526-27

Scholarships in India to students from Asian countries (LIX), 1559.

Scholarships to African and other foreign students (LX), 3153.

Scholarships to African students (LX), 3133-34.

Scholarships to students (LIX), 1506-07.

SCHOOL(S):

Basic schools (LIX), 695.

Colleges for training of teachers for multipurpose schools (LIX), 2062-63.

Conditions of service of staff in aided schools (LIX), 2380-81.

SCHOOL(S): contd.

Delhi schools (LX), 4141-42.

Heads of public schools (LIX), 1588.

Meals to school children (LIX), 421.

Midday meals for schools (LX), 4123-24.

Schools and Vidya Mandir Higher Secondary School, Kamla Nagar, Delhi (LIX), 735-36.

Schools and Colleges run by Christian Missionaries (LIX), 760.

Schools for Tibetan students (LX), 3197.

School mid-day meal programme (LX), 4108.

Study team for Delhi Schools (LIX), 749.

Television in Delhi schools (LIX), 1739—43.

Text books in Delhi Schools (LIX), 727-28.

Urban basic school in Delhi (LX), 3143-44.

SCIENCE CONGRESS:

All India Police Science Congress (LIX), 1528-29.

SCIENTIFIC EXPLORATION:

Scientific exploration of Indian Ocean (LEX), 734.

SCIENTIFIC RELATION OFFICE:

Scientific Relation Office, London (LX), 3166-67: 3168.

SCIENTISTS:

Aid to eminent scientists going abroad (LIX), 1550-51.

Scales of pay for atomic scientists (LX), 3517.

SCOOTERS:

Manufacture of scooters in India (LIX), 947-48.

SCRAP (LIX), 1538-39, 2343.

Export of, (LIX), 689.

Iron scrap (LIX), 693-94.

Scrap requirements (LIX), 689-90.

Turnings and Borings (LIX), 1539-40.

SCULPTURES:

Sculptures in public parks in Delhi (LX), 4076-77.

SEED MULTIPLICATION SCHEME (LIX), 742-43.

SEMINAR:

Seminar on Consumer Problems (LX), 3501.

SEWING MACHINES:

Export of, (LIX), 945.

SHEET GLASS PLANT:

Sheet Glass Plant at Hyderabad (LIX), 957.

SHELLAC:

Shellac trade (LIX), 936.

SHIPS:

Construction of ships by Yugoslavia (LX), 3831.

Damage in BISN ship 'Daressa' (LIX), 2102.

Heavy plate vessel works (Q.) (LIX), 936-37.

SHIPPING:

Bombay-Kokan Steamer service (LIX), 316—19.

Development of Shipping (LIX), 1192.

Export of sugar in Indian ships (LIX), 323.

Foreign Exchange for Shipping Industry (LIX), 340.

Increase in Shipping rates (LIX), 2009-10.

Indian Merchant Navy (Q), (LIX), 1210-11.

Indian Navigator (LIX), 327-28.

Jayanti Shipping Company (LX), 3834.

Jayanti Shipping Co. (LIX), 2026-27.

Joint Regional Shipping and Airline Services in South East Asia (LIX), 1201.

SHIPPING: contd.

Joint Steamer Companies (Q) (LX), 2909-10.

Shipping Corporation of India (LIX) 2025.

Shipping Freight rates on exports (LIX), 309—11.

Tuticorin-Colombo Shipping Service (LX), 2913.

SHIPYARD(S):

Second shipyard at Cochin (LX), 2825-26.

Shipyard at Cochin (LX), 2842.

SHOE(S):

Export of shoes (LIX), 115-16, 1825.

SHOP(S):

New shopping centre in New Delhi. (LIX), 1241-42.

Shops for D.Ps. in Delhi (LX), 3511.

SHOP EMPLOYEES:

Demonstration by shop employees in Delhi (LIX), 975-76.

SIKKIM:

Accident on the bridge over river Teesta in North Sikkim (LX), 3128.

Check post in West Sikkim (Q) (LIX), 2371-72.

Communist infiltration into, (LX), 2588.

Development Plan for, (LX), 3421—23.

Zinc and Copper in (LIX) 643.

SIKHS:

Higher Power Commission on the alleged discrimination against Sikhs (LIX), 656.

SILERU:

Tripartite Conference on Sileru (LX), 2897.

Upper Sileru Project (LIX), 1168—70.

SILK:

All-India silk research institutions (LIX), 930-31.

Silk industry in Punjab (LIX), 990.

SINDRI:

Sindri Fertilizer Factory (LIX), 35—38.

SINGAPORE:

Exports to Malaya and Singapore (LX), 3528-29.

SLAVERY:

Law to abolish slavery (LX), 3480-81.

SLEEPERS:

Cement concrete sleepers (LIX), 326-27.

SLUM CLEARANCE (LIX), 949-50. Slum clearance in Calcutta (LIX), 1802-03.

Slum clearance in Delhi (LIX), 1816—18, 1830; (LX), 2594.

SMALL-POX:

National Small-pox eradication programme (LX), 3771-72.

Small Pox in the country (LX), 3746.

Small Pox vaccination in Delhi (LX), 2904-05.

SMALL SAVINGS SCHEME:

Collection under small savings scheme (LIX), 2331.

SMALL SCALE INDUSTRIES (LIX), 114.; (LX), 2623-24.

Application for industrial power load in Delhi (LIX), 415.

SMALL SCALE INDUSTRY (IES):

Mechanisation of small scale industries (LX), 2584-85.

Small scale industries in Gujarat. (LX), 2599-2600.

Small Scale Industries in Orissa (LX), 3479.

Small scale industries in Punjab (LIX), 1836; (LX), 2644-45.

SMALL SCALE INDUSTRY (IES): contd.

Steel allotment to Small Scale Industries (LX), 3184-85.

SMUGGLING (LIX), 2372,

Accident by a car carrying contraband goods (LX), 4135.

Cars confiscated by Custom House and Central Excise Authorities (LIX), 740-41.

Seizure of contraband gold at Bombay (LX), 4118-19.

Seizure of opium (LIX), 692-93.

Smugglers on Indo-Pak Border (LIX), 2332.

Smuggling by a lady passenger (LIX), 2361.

Smuggling of watches (LIX), 663-64.

SOCIAL WORKERS:

Indian social workers taken by Chinese to Tibet (LIX), 977.

SODIUM HYDROSULPHATE (LIX), 1834-35.

SOIL-EROSION:

Erosion by Brahmaputra (LX), 4080.

SOLAR ENERGY:

Electricity from Solar energy (LIX), 2308.

Power Generating Unit (LX), 4123.

SOLICITOR GENERAL:

Appointment of Attorney General, Solicitor General and Assistant Solicitor General (LX), 4158.

SOUTH AFRICA:

Indians in South Africa (LX) 3534-35.

SOUTH EAST ASIA:

Joint Regional Shipping and Airline Services in South East Asia (LIX), 1201.

SOUTH VIET NAM:

Ban on the entry of the Chairman I.S.C.C., for Laos in, (LIX), 1800-01.

SOUTH VIET NAM: contd.

Diplomatic relations with South and North Viet-Nam (LIX), 980-81.

SPECULATION:

Curbs on speculation (LIX) 1542-43.

SPINNING PLANT:

Spinning plant at Malegaon (Maharashtra) (LX), 3520-21.

SPITI:

See "Lahaul and Spiti".

SPORT(S):

Sports in Andamans (LX), 4072.

Sport commentators of A.I.R. (LIX), 1819.

Sports industry in Punjab (LX), 3492.

Sports Inquiry Committee (LX), 4059-60.

Sports village in Delhi (LX), 3177. Winter sports' centre at Gulmarg (LX), 2849.

SRINAGAR:

Fire in, (LIX), 1580-81.

STAMP DUTY:

Stamp duty for enrolment of advocates (LIX), 1529-30.

STANVAC:

Geological Survey of West Bengal by Stanvac (LIX), 1509.

Government partnership with Stanvac Ltd. (LX), 3215.

STATES:

Food supply in, (LX), 3707—10. Officers in, (LIX), 1536.

Pattern of assistance to State Governments (LIX), 898—903.

State Departments (LX), 4130.

Water-logging in the, (LX), 2883.

STATE BANK:

See "BANK".

STATE BANK OF INDIA:

Forged challans of Reserve Bank and State Bank of India •(LIX), 629-30.

Opening of State Bank Branches. (LIX), 2336-37.

STATE DEPARTMENTS (LX), 4130.

STATE TRADING CORPORATION (LX), 3521-22, 3546, 8478-79.

See also "Corporation(s)".

STATE UNDERTAKING(S):

Krishna Menon Committee on State Undertaking, (LIX), 83.

Debate

STATEMENT(S):

Accidents on Railways (LIX), 165—79.

Administrative set-up of the Union Territories (LX), 3842—46.

Finance Ministers' visit abroad (LJX), 1600—06.

Functions and activities of the State
Trading Corporation of India
(LX), 2660.

Import of Petroleum Products (LIX), 179—85.

Programme for next General Elections (LIX), 771-76.

Rajkharswan Barajamdab doubling project (LX), 4182-83.

Report of the special committee of secretaries on supply of mechanical transport spares by a Canadian firm (LX), 4187-88.

Reported delay in execution of Farakha Barrage (LIX), 2397.

Sugar (Regulation of Production)
Ordinance (LIX), 186.

Visit to Geneva to participate in the meeting of trade ministers (LX), 4186-87.

White paper No. V re: relations between India and China (LLX), 1846—61.

STATUE (S):

Foreigners' statues (LX), 4082.

STATUE(S): contd.

Installation of statue of Sardar Patel (LIX), 1511-12.

Statues of Shivaji and Maharana Pratap (LX), 4117.

See also "Sculpture".

STEEL:

Cost of steel production (LIX), 1534.

Export of steel (LIX), 1499.

Organisation for steel industry (LX), 4055.

Power plant at Durgapur Steel Plant (LX), 4056.

Price of iron and steel (LX), 4063.

Relaxation of steel control (LIX), 1561.

Retention prices of steel (LX), 3132, 41-33-34.

Steel allotment to Small Scale Industries (LX), 3184-85.

Steel output (LIX), 1524.

Steel production (LIX), 1498-99; (LX), 4066.

Steel quota for Maharashira (LIX), 1525.

STEEL, STAINLESS:

Stainless steel (LIX), 1569-70.

Stainless steel scrap (LIX), 2343-44.

STEEL PLANTS (LX), 3141.

Alloy Steel Plant at Durgapur (LIX), 1489.

Alloy Steel Plant in Kanpur (LIX), 1485-86.

STEEL PLANTS:

Atlas steel plant (LX), 3174-75.

Bhilai, (LIX), 1560-61, 1564; (LX), 3190-91, 4084-85.

Committees for, (LIX), 2314-15.

Credit facilities for Rourkela, (LIX), 1527.

Durgapur, (LIX), 701-02; (LX), 3754-55.

STEEL PLANTS: contd.

Expansion of Bhilai (LIX), 2305.

Expansion of Rourkela and Durgapur, (LIX), 2324.

Expansion of, (LIX), 630.

Foreign experts in, (LX), 4074.

Production of axles and wheels in Durgapur (LIX), 1544-45.

Production of bye-products in, (LIX), 755-56.

Retrenchment in Rourkela, (LIX), 2355.

Rolled cold products of Rourkela Plant (LIX), 1558-59.

Rourkela, (LIX), 638-39.

Rourkela, (LIX), 2284-85.

Rourkela and Durgapur, (LX), 4072.

Setting up of Fourth, (LIX), 635-

Steel Plant in Andhra Pradesh (LIX), 1504-05.

Steel Plant in Ceylon (LIX), 2304-05.

Strike in Durgapur Steel Project (LIX), 1520.

Suicide in Rourkela, (LX), 3141.

STEEL SCRAPS (LX), 3161.

See "Scrap".

STENOGRAPHERS (LX), 4138-39.

Pay scale of, (LIX), 292—94.

See "Employees, Govt".

STIPENDS:

Stipends for childern of political suffers (LIX), 1575.

See also "Scholarships".

STREPTOMYCIN:

Dead fly in Vial of Streptomycin (LIX), 8—12.

STRIKE(S):

1960-Strike (LX), 3155.

Employees of Audit and Accounts Offices punished in General strike (LX), 4156.

1 1 1

STRIKE(S): contd.

- Employees who lost jobs in General strike (LIX), 365.
- Strike in Durgapur Steel Project (LIX), 1520.
- Strike of teachers of Secondary
 Schools in West Bengal (LX),
 3194-95.
 - Survey of causes leading to Central Government employees' strike (LIX), 14—17.

Debate

Strike by class IV employees of **L**ady Hardinge Medical College and Hospital (C.A) (LX), 4167-68.

STUDENTS:

- Canvas bags for school children (LIX), 752.
- Concession tickets to Delhi students (LIX), 1229.
- Employment of students during vacation (LIX), 1569.
- Indian students going to Commonwealth countries (LIX), 1549-50.
- Scholarships to African and other foreign students (LX), 3153.
- See also "Student(s)".
- Student concession (LIX), 2026.
- Students going abroad for training in non-technical subjects (LIX), 1486.
- Text books for children (LIX), 749.

STUDENTS, FOREIGN:

- Foreign students of Indian languages in India (LX), 4092.
 - Scholarships to African students (LX), 3133-34.

SUDAN:

Indian technicians for, (LIX), 995.

SUGAR:

- Decontrol of, (LIX), 398.
- Export of, (LIX), 330-31; (LX), 3771.
- Export of sugar in Indian ships (LIX), 323.
- Export of sugar to Pakistan (LX), 3766.
- Export of sugar to U.S.A. (LIX), 1198.
- Movement of, (LIX), 1160-63.
- Movement of sugar by Railways (LX), 2887-88.
- Price of sugar in West Bengal (LIX), 1213-14.
- Quota of sugar to Orissa (LIX), 1239-40.
- Rebate on freight charges for export of, (LIX), 377.
- Reduction in the production of, (LX), 2910.
- Sugar in Manipur (LX), 320.
- Sugar mill-owners in Punjab (LX), 2858.
- Sugar production in individual mills (LIX), 1196.
- Sugar Wage Board award (LX), 3426-31.
- SUGAR FACTORIES (LX), 2856.
 - Sugar factories in Bihar (LIX), 2034.
 - Sugar factory in Hastinapur (LX), 2864.
 - Sugar factories in Maharashtra (LIX), 1301-02.
 - Sugar factory in Mysore State (LX), 2889.
 - Sugar mills in Bihar (LIX), 1269.
 - Sugar mill machinery (LX), 3434—36.
 - Sugar Mill-owners in U.P. (LIX), 365.

SUGAR WAGE BOARD:

- Implementation of recommendations of, (LIX), 1842.
- SUI GAS (LIX), 1460-62.

SUICIDE(S):

Alleged suicide by a clerk in Delhi (LIX), 1512-13.

Attempted suicide by Army Officer (LIX), 2317-18.

Suicides at Qutab Minar, Delhi (LIX), 650-51.

Suicide by a lady (LIX), 2058.

Suicide in Rourkela Steel Plant (LX), 3141.

SUPERSONICS (LX), 3157-58.

SURVEY(S):

Survey of National Resources (LX), 3485.

Survey of petroleum deposits in Kashmir State (LX), 3146.

Survey of tea gardens (LIX), 106.

Survey on housing shortage in Delhi (LX), 3189.

SURVEY OF INDIA:

Class IV employees of, (LX), 4142-43.

Survey of India Office at Mount Abu (LIX), 2347.

SWITZERLAND:

Export of leather goods to, (LX), 2612.

SYNTHETIC RESIN PLANT (LIX), 944-45.

T

TAJ:

Visitors to, (LIX), 422.

TARIFF COMMISSION:

Report of Tariff Commission on cement production (LIX), 1774—76.

Tariff structure (LIX), 78.

TAXATION:

Taxation during Third Plan period (LX), 2620.

TAXES:

Arrears of various taxes in Maharashtra (LIX) 2331-32.

Collection of various taxes in Calcutta (LX), 3145.

TAXES: contd.

Gang of sales tax evaders (LX), 4073.

Sales tax on steel (LIX), 2345.

Tax on cow and buffalo in Delhi (LX), 3797.

Taxes on motor vehicles in India, (LIX), 1209-10.

Tax on plastic moulding powder (LIX), 2337-38.

Wealth Tax (LIX), 1556-57.

TEA:

Assam tea (LX), 3549-50.

Development of tea (LX), 3499-91.

Export of tea (LX), 3471-72, 3519.

Appointment of Tea Advisers in West Germany and Iran (LX), 2620-21.

Assam Tea Industry (LX), 3547.

Central Research Institute for Tea Industry (LX), 3475.

Foreign tea estate owners in India (LX), 3537-38.

Indian tea (LIX), 1776.

Indian tea in U.K. (LIX), 960.

Loans to Tea Estate (LIX), 43-44.

Production and price of tea (LX), 3519-20.

Production of tea (LIX), 972; (LIX), 1795-96; (LX), 2625-26.

Publicity for Indian tea in Iraq (LIX), 1835.

Refund of Exise Duty on, (LIX), 697-98.

Survey of tea gardens (LIX), 106. Survey of tea Industry (LX), 3460.

Tea auction market (LIX), 1813-14.

Tea Essay Contest (LIX), 978-79.

Tea export from Cochin (LIX), 978.

Tea export to Chile (LX), 2625.

Tea exports to U.K. (LIX), 16

963-64. Tea exports to U.S.A. (LIX), 943.

Tea market of Amritsar (LIX), 972-73.

Tea plantation (LIX), 960-61.

TEACHER(S):

- All-India Secondary Teachers' Conference (LIX), 1574.
- Colleges for training of teachers for multipurpose schools (LIX), 2362-63.
- Conditions of service of staff in aided schools (LIX), 2380—84.
- Financial assistance to teachers (LX), 3128-29.
- Hindi-knowing teachers in Delhi (LIX), 1556.
- Hindi teachers in non-Hindi States (LIX), 1568.
- Hindi teachers seminar at Tirupati (LIX), 711.
- Indian teachers in Malaya (LIX), 623-24.
- Pay scales of primary school teachers of Punjab (LX), 3148-49.
- Post-matric Scholarships to children of School Teachers (LX), 4052.
- Primary school teachers (LIX), 2380; (LX), 4023—27.
- Sanskrit teachers in Delhi Schools (LX), 4128.
- Shortage of teachers in Technical Institutes (LX), 3164.
- Strike of teachers of Secondary Schools in West Bengal (LX), 3194-95.
- Water allowances to teachers of aided schools of Manipur (LX), 4134.
- TEACHER ADMINISTRATORS (LIX), 46-47; (LX), 2623.

TECHNICAL ASSISTANCE:

Technical Assistance Board for I.W.T. (LX), 2797-98.

TECHNICAL INSTITUTES:

Pay-scales of teachers of technical institutes (LIX), 1565-66.

TECHNICAL TRAINING:

Practical Training Stipends to Diploma and Degree Holders (LIX), 1526-27.

TECHNICIANS:

- Cadre of skilled workers and technicians in Kashmir (LIX), 959.
- Indian technicians for Sudan (LIX), 995.
- Oil technicians for training abroad (LIX), 741.
- Training of technicians (LIX), 923-24.

TECHNOLOGY:

- Cheap text-books on technical subjects (LIX), 639-40.
- Indian Institute of Technology, Kharagpur (LIX), 1554-55.
- TELE-COMMUNICATION SYSTEM:
 Tele-communication system in
 Orissa (LX), 3817.

TELEGRAMS:

- Censorship of Indian telegrams in East Pakistan (LIX), 959.
- Press Telegrams from West Pakistan (LX), 3554.
- Telegrams service (LIX), 1221.

TELEGRAPH EQUIPMENTS:

- Voice Frequency Telegraph Equipments (LIX), 2053-54.
- TELEPHONES (LIX), 1287-88.
 - Connections in Delhi (LX), 3748-
 - Connections in Mysore State (LIX), 393-94.
 - Direct Trunk telephone lines to Bhopel (LIX), 376-77.
 - Export of telephone apparatus. (LIX), 945.
 - Motor cycles with Delhi Telephone District Officers (LX), 2885.
 - New Delhi Telephone exchange (LX), 3747-48.
 - Radio, Telephone link with Bombay-Delhi-Chandigarh (LIX), 1298.
 - Second telephone factory in India (LX) 2847-48.
 - Telegraph and telephone facilities (LIX), 407.

TELEPHONES: contd.

- Telegraph and telephone facilities at Bharmar Sub-Post Office in Kangra (LX), 3815-16.
- Telephone connections (LIX), 2078. Telephone connections and P. & T. offices in Andhra Pradesh (LX), 3755-56.
- Telephone connections at residence of Officers under transfer (LIX), 2079-80.
- Telephone connections in Punjab (LIX), 2042.
- Telephone Industries, Bangalore (LIX), 1292-93.
- Trunk telephone channel between Hoshiarpur and Dasuya (LX), 2858-59.

TELEPRINTER:

Teleprinter factory (LIX), 1177—79.

TELEVISION:

- Television for education (LX), 3535-36.
- Television in Delhi schools (LIX), 1739—43.

TENNIS:

- Lawn, Association (LX), 3191-92.
- ERRITORIAL ARMY OFFICERS (LX), 4073.

TEXTILE(S):

- Excise duty on textiles of Sholapur Spinning and Weaving Mills Ltd. (LIX), 1577.
- Export of textile goods by China to Nepal (LIX), 5-7.
- G.A.T.T. Team on Textile Accord in Geneva (LIX), 996-97.
- International trade in Cotton Textile (LIX), 47.
- Prices of Mill-made cloth (LIX), 101-02.
- Rebate on handspun silk yarn (LX), 2569-70.
- Sale of Indian cloth to U.K. (LIX), 911—13.

TEXTILE(S): contd.

- Silk and Rayon Textile Export Promotion Council (LIX), 936.
- Textile exports (LX), 3503-04.
- Textile Wage Board award (LIX), 1749-55.
- Textile industry in Ahmedabad (LX), 2593-94.
- TEXTILE MILLS (LIX), 969, 1804-05; (LX), 3488.
 - Birla Cotton Spinning and Weaving Mills Co. Ltd., Delhi (LX), 3548.
 - Cotton Spinning Mills in Ralchur District, Mysore State (LX), 2629-30.
 - Excise duty on textiles of Sholapur Spinning and Weaving Mills Ltd. (LIX), 1577.
 - Textile Mills in Punjab (LX), 2606-07.

THEATRE(S):

- Aid to Theatre Organisations in Punjab (LIX), 1544.
- National Theatre in De!hi (LX), 4101-02.

THEFT(S):

- Burglary at Reserve Bank of India, New Delhi (LIX), 1581.
- Thefts etc. on Eastern Railway (LIX), 404-05.
- Thefts from goods trains on Western Railway (LIX), 2102-03.
- Theft of passport forms in Calcutta (LIX), 102-03.
- Thefts of railway articles (LIX), 349.

CABLE(S):

Cable factory at Thripunithura (LX), 3498.

TIBET:

Indian nationals held in Tibet (LX), 3465-66.

TIBET: contd.

Indian traders in Tibet (LIX), 931-32.

Indian traders to Tibet (LX), 3483—85.

Trade with Ladakh and Tibet (LX), 2602.

TIBETAN REFUGEES (LIX), 79—81, 965-66; (LX), 3462.

Settlement of Tibetan refugees in Punjab (LIX), 1792-93.

Tibetan refugees in India (LX), 2603.

Tibetan refugees in Orissa (LIX),
75.

TIBETAN STUDENTS:

Schools for Tibetan students (LX), 3197.

TISCO:

Advance to TISCO and IISCO (LIX), 2326.

TISCO Personnel (LX), 3176-77.

TITOV, MAJOR:

Major Titov's visit to India (LIX), 81.

TOBACCO:

Research on Tobacco (LX), 2803—05.

TOURISM:

Development of beaches and beautifying of monuments (LX), 2919.

Government servants at Tourist Guides (LX), 2877—79.

Tourism in Darjeeling (LIX), 1202-03.

TOWN PLANNING:

Model town planning legislation (LX), 3746.

Town planning and development projects (LX), 3773-74.

TRACTOR(S):

Manufacture of trucks and tractors (LIX), 626.

TRADE:

International Trade in cotton textiles (LIX), 47.

Trade amongst Asiatic and Far Eastern Region (LIX), 100.

Trade in Jute (LIX), 102.

Trade with Afghanistan (LIX), 913-15.

Trade with Iran (LIX), 1808; (LX), 2615.

Trade with Ladakh and Tibet (LX), 2602.

Trade with rupee-payment countries (LX), 3472.

TRADE AGENCY(IES):

Indian Trade Agency Building in Gyantse (Tibet) (LX), 2609-10.

TRADE DELEGATION(S):

Trade Delegation from Afghanistan (LIX), 49-50.

Trade team from Indonesia (LX), 2633.

TRADE COMMISSIONERS.

Indian Commissioners-General for Economic Affairs in U.K. & U.S.A. (LX), 3461-62.

TRADE UNIONS:

Recognition of Unions (LIX), 634-35, 2069.

Recognition of Unions and Federations (LIX), 3155-56.

TRAIN SERVICES:

(LX), 4058.

Dislocation of train services during September, 1961 (LIX), 341-42.

Extension of shuttle service in Delhi (LX), 2844.

TRAINING:

I.A.C. training for traffic staff (LX), 2882-83.

Training of doctors (LX), 2879-80. Training of management personnel

1685 Ai LS-8

TRANSFORMER(S):

Manufacture of transformer (LIX), 63.

TRANSISTORS:

Cheap transistor sets (LIX), 940.

TRANSMITTERS:

Installation of new transmitters (LX), 3451-54.

Medium wave transmitter near Agra (LIX), 78.

Setting up of transmitters (LX), 2840, 3555.

Setting up of transmitters in Orissa (LIX), 91-92.

Short wave transmitter at Kurseong (LX), 2608-09.

Transmitter near Rampur (U.P.) (LX), 3483.

TRANSPORT:

Committee of Experts on Transport (LX), 3717—24.

Inland Water Transport (LIX), 3858.

International Air Transport Association (LX), 2836.

Transport agencies (LIX), 2038-39. Transport Cooperative Society in Delhi (LX), 2835-36.

Transport corporation to carry coal (LIX), 2040-41.

Transport Development Council (LIX), 1291.

Transport facilities to move iron ore to Paradip Port (LIX), 1212.

TRAVEL AGENCIES (LIX), 366.

TRAVEL AGENTS (LX), 2911—13.
Outstanding dues against travel agents (LX), 2911.

TREATIES AND AGREEMENTS:

Extradition treaty with Pakistan (LX), 2579-80.

Nehru-Noon Agreement (LIX), 948.

TRIBES:

Commission on hill tribes of Assam (LIX), 1531.

Denotified tribes in Punjab (LIX), 2329-30.

Agricultural loans to D.Ps. in, (LX), 3207-08.

Anti-Indian propaganda in, (LIX), 2312-13.

Calcutta-Agartala air fare (LX), 2914-15.

Co-operative tribunal in, (LX), 388-89.

Decrease in land owning tribes in, (LX), 4119.

Eviction notices in, (LX), 2914.

Forest Reserve Areas in. (LX), 2914.

Irrigation works in, (LIX), 1301.

Landless peasants in, (LX), 2898,

Land Survey work in Kailasahar, (LX), 3206.

Pension cases in, (LX), 4119-20.

Potdar of Dharmanagar Treasury, (LX), 4073-74.

Price of jute in, (LX), 3508-09.

Radio-Relay Station in, (LIX), 1839-40.

Reserved forest area in, (LX), 3789.

Swasti Samity of, (LX), 3206-07.

TRUCKS:

Manufacture of trucks and tractors (LIX), 626.

Shaktiman and Nishan Trucks (LX), 3157.

TUBE WELLS:

Tube wells in Gujarat State (LIX), 2062-63.

Tube-well irrigation in Bihar (LX), 3765-66.

Tube-well scheme in Mysore State (LIX), 1808.

TUBERCULOSIS:

Home treatment for T.B. Patients in Delhi (LX), 3768-69.

TUBERCULOSIS:

P. & T. employees suffering from T.B. (LIX), 405-06.

Sale of T.B. Seals (LX), 3781.

T.B. chemotherapy centre at Madras (LIX), 329.

T.B. patients (LIX), 307-09.

T.B. patients in Delhi (LX), 3727—29.

TUNGABHADRA BOARD (LIX), 387-88.

TUNGABHADRA PROJECT (LIX), *386.

TUTICORIN PORT (LX), 2867.

TYRES:

Manufacture of rubber tyres (LX), 2599.

U

U.N.O.:

International Development Association:

Loan for India (LIX), 633.

Population Commission of the U.N.O. (LX), 4090-91.

U.N. Conference on the sources of energy (LIIX), 1451-53.

U.N. operations in Katanga (LIX), 973-74.

U.N.E.S.C.O.:

Contribution to Educotional Development Fund (LX), 4055-56.

DEBATE

Situation in Congo and insecurity to Indian troops serving with, (A.M.) (LIX), 2381—89.

↓ U.P.S.C.:

Tenth Report of, (M) (LIX), 2206—52, 2404—61.

U.S.S.R.:

See "Russia".

UHL:

Uhl Hydro-electric Scheme (LX), 2891-92.

UNEMPLOYMENT:

Educated unemployed (LIX), 988. .

Educated unemployed in Punjab (LIX), 990.

Educated unemployed in Uttar Pradesh (LIX), 1555-56.

Fund for the unemployed (LIX), 1788. ...

Registered unemployed in Punjab (LIX), 72-73, (LX), 2604.

Relief to educated unemployed in Maharashtra (LX), 3145-46.

Relief to educated unemployed persons (LIX), 66-67.

UNIFORM(S):

Supply of Liveries to C.P.W.D. Staff (LX), 3522-23.

UNION TERRITORIES:

Change in Administrative set up in, (LIX), 1453—57.

DEBATE

Administrative set-up of, (St.) (LX), 3842—46.

UNITED KINGDOM:

Export of wool, to, (LIX), 1811-12.

India-U.K. Air Agreement (LX), 2818-19.

Indian Commissioners-General for Economic Affairs in, and U.S.A. (LX), 3461-62.

Indian tea in, (LIX), 960.

Sale of Indian cloth to, (LIX), 911-13.

Tea exports to, (LIX), 109, 963-64.

U. K. Bank rates (LIX), 690-61. (LX), 3180-81.

U.K. decision regarding repatriation of profits (LIX), 2303.

U.K. investment in India (LIX), 1541-42.

UNITED KINGDOM: contd.

U.K. joining European Common Market (LX), 3533-34.

DEDATE

Commonwealth Immigrants Bill of, (CA), (LX), 2927—32.

UNITED SPICES IMPORTERS:

United Spices Importers Ltd. (LIX), 74.

UNIVERSITY (IES):

Agricultural University at Ludhiana (LX), 3745.

Aligarh:

Aligarh Muslim University (LX), 4118.

Disturbances in Aligarh Muslim University (LIX), 643-44.

Aligarh Muslim University and Banaras Hindu University (LIX), 3131-32, . . .

Aligarh Muslim University Enquiry Committee (LIX), 2325-26.

Andhra:

Grants to, (LX), 4148.

Banaras Hindu:

Shuddha Ayurvedic courses in, (LX), 3205-06.

Delhi:

African students in, (LIX), 1548-49. Death of a Research Assistant in, (LIX), 633.

Medium of instruction in, (LIX), 1540-41.

Encroachment on duties and privileges of, (LIX), 1515.

Indore:

University at, (LIX), 615.

Institutions of National Importance (LX), 3129.

Kerala:

Grant to, (LX), \$190.

Kolhapur (LIX), 668.

Madurai University (LIX), 1887.

UNIVERSITY (IES): contd.

Model legislation for, (LX), \$140. Moscow:

Lamumba Friendship University, (LIX), 617.

Peoples Friendship University, (LIX), 657.

Nalanda:

University at, (LX), 4089.

Mysore:

Rural Agriculture University im, (LIX), 2074-75.

New universities (LIX), 1583-84.

Orissa:

Agricultural University in Orissa (LIX), 358-59.

Pakistani students in Indian, (LIX), 1584.

Punjabi University (LIX), 2352.

Rural University (LIX), 2027.

Separate University in, New Delhi (LX), 3122.

Standard of University Education (LIX), 706-07.

Utkal:

Archaeological Excavations by, (LX), \$151-52.

Loan to, for Hostels (LX), 3152.

UNTOUCHABILITY:

Film on removal of, (LX), 2607.

URANIUM:

See "Mines and Minerals".

UTRAULA:

Utraula stationout Agency (LX), 3821-22.

UTTAR PRADESH:

Advisory Committee for hilly areas of, (LIX), 954.

Ayurvedic Institutions in, (LX)
2809.

Chinese Nationals in, (LIX), 961. Coal for, (LX), 9156.

WITAR PRADESH: contd.

Drilling in Badaun district in, (LIX), 624-25.

Educated unemployed in, (LIX), 1555-56.

Fertilizer Factory in, (LX), 2581—83.

Industrial Projects in, (LIX), 1843.

Major industry in Public Sector in, (LIX), 95-97.

New lines in, (LX), 2901.

Oil exploration in, (LIX), 751.

Power supply in, (LIX), 2065.

Prohibition in, (LIX), 2340-41.

Proposals in respect of, for Third Plan (LX), 3702-05.

Recasting of Third Plan of, (LIX), 82.

Sugar Mill-owners in, (LIX), 365.
U.P.-Bihar boundary, (LX), 4040—43.

DEBATE

Affairs of Aligarh Muslim University and Communal disturbances in U.P. (AM) (LIX), 120—29.

V

VACCINE:

Production of Triple Vaccine (LX), 3739.

VACCINATION:

Small Pox vaccination in Delhi (LX), 2904-05.

VACCINATION SERUMS (LX), 2902—04.

Colorisation of (LX), 83-84.

Colorisaion of (LX), 3737.

→ Ghee factories, (LX), 2880-81.

VEGETABLE OIL(S):

Til oil prices in West Bengal (LIX), 2095.

Vanaspati ghee factories (LX), 2880-81.

VELLORE:

Vellore Government Hospital, Madras State (LX), 3001.

VICE-CHANCELLOR(S):

Vice-Chancellors' Conference (LX), 4116-17.

VIGYAN MANDIRS:

Vigyan Mandirs in Andhra Pradesh (LX), 4147.

VIJAYANAGAR EMPIRE:

Museum of, (LIX), 1582. VIKING AIRCRAFT (LIX), 237.

"VIKRANT" AIRCRAFT CARRIER (LIX), 1580.

VISAS:

Issued to foreigners (LX), 4071-72. VISCOUNT AIRCRAFT (LIX), 329.

VOLUNTEER(S), PEACE CROPS OF:

Peace Crops of Volunteers from U.S.A. (LIX), 51.

W

WAGES:

Compulsory deduction from wages for investment in Government securities (LIX), 2349-50.

Wages in coal mines (LX), 2565.

Wage rates for construction workers (LX), 2885-86.

DEBATE

Wage revision in Coal Mining industry (CA), (LIX), 1844-46.

WAGE BOARD(S):

Final report of Wage Board for jute industry (LIX), 1837.

Wage Board for Iron and Steel Industry (LIX), 887—91.

Wage Boards for plantation Industry (LX), 2646.

WAGONS:

- Export of wagons and coaches (LX), 3740-41.
- Manufacture of wagons in workshops (LX), 2834-35.
- WAREHOUSING SCHEME (LIX), 1256-57.

WATCHES:

- Manufacture of, (LIX), 998.
- Prices of H.M.T. Watches (LIX), 1842-43.
- Wrist watches manufactured in India (LIX), 954-55.

WATER:

- Drinking water at Singanapur (LX), 3752.
- Drinking water supply for the Third Five Year Plan (LIX), 414-15.
- Shortage of drinking water in Jharia and Raniganj (LIX), 1476—79
- Sub-soil water in Delhi (LX), 3514-15.

WATER CHARGES:

Refund of water charges in Jaipur House Quarters (LX), 3527-28.

WATER-LOGGING:

In the States (LX), 2883.

WATER SUPPLY:

- Calcutta water-main pipe through
 Barrackpore Cantonment Area
 (LX), 4068.
- Rural Water supply in Kerala (LIX), 2072-73.
- Scheme for Agartala (LIX), 423.
- Urban water supply in Maharashtra (LX), 3802-03.
- Water supply scheme for Babina and Jhansi (LX), 4065-66.

WATER SUPPLY SCHEMES:

- Rural water supply schemes in Maharashtra (LX), 2854-55.
- Water supply schemes in Orissa (LX), 2865.

WATER TAP(S):

Water taps in M.Ps' servant quarters (LIX), 105.

WATER TRANSPORT:

- Inland water transport in Kerala (LX), 3781.
- Technical Assistance Board for I.W. T. (LX), 2797-98.

WELFARE ASSOCIATION(S):

Recognition of All-India posts and Telegraphs Employees Welfare Association (LIX), 1281-82.

WEST BENGAL:

- For primary education in West Bengal Municipal areas (LX), 4067-68.
- Geological Survey of West Bengal by Stanvac (LIX), 1509.
- New coal deposits in West Bengal (LX), 3105-06.
- New coal mines in West Bengal (LIX), 1457—60.
- Oil pipe line in West Bengal (LX),
- Pakistani infitration in West Bnga¹ (LX), 3087—91.
- Price of sugar in West Bengal (LIX), 1213-14.
- Scarcity of cement in West Bengal (L/IX), 92.
- Small scale industries in West Bengal (LIX), 944.
- Strike of Teachers of Secondary Schools in West Bengal (LX), 3194-95.
- Supply of fish to West Bengal (LX), 3731-32.
- Til oil prices in West Bengal (LIX), 2095.. •

WEST GERMANY:

- Appointment of Tea Advisers in West Germany and Iran (LX), 2620-21.
- West German investment in India (LX), 4078-79..

WHEAT:

American wheat (LIX), 1305...

Import of wheat and rice (LIX), 1219. .

Prices and stocks of wheat in the country (LIX), 1297.

Supply to Rajasthan (LIX), 286—90.

Wheat imported from America (LX), 3744-45.

WHEELS AND AXLES:

Production of axles and wheels in Durgapur (LIX), 1544-45.

WHITE CLAY:

White clay deposits (LX), 4029-31.

WHITE WASHING:

White washing in Sarojini Nagar, New Delhi (LIX), 105-06.

White washing of servant quarters (LIX), 104-05.

DEBATE

WHITE PAPER:

Relations between India and China, No. V. (St.) (LIX), 1846—61.

WILD LIFE:

Wild life sanctuaries (LIX), 2097.

WIND MILLS (Q) (LIX), 2321-22.

WIRELESS ESTABLISHMENT:

Wireless Establishment on Ridge Road, Delhi (LX), 4149.

WOMEN:

National Institute for Women's Education (LX), 4088-89.

Polytechnics for women (LIX), 1523-24.

Sunday classes for non-collegiate women students of Delhi (LIX). 1570-71.

Welfare of women and children (LIX), 1193-94.

"WONDER WORLD OF SCIENCE" (LIX), 1522-23.

WOOL:

Export of wool to U.K. (LIK), 1811-12.

WOOL COMBING PLANT:

Wool combing plant at Ludhiana (LX), 2614.

WOOLLEN GOODS:

Export of woollen goods (LIX), 71.

WOOLTOPS:

Import licences for wooltops (LIX), 1831.

WORK-CHARGED STAFF (LX), 3524-25.

WORKERS:

Cadre of skilled workers and technicians in Kashmir (LIX), 959.

WORKING JOURNALIST(S):

Gratuity for working Journalists (LIX), 59.

WORKSHOP(S):

Manufacture of wagons in workshops (LX), 2834-35.

WORLD BANK:

Loan for Railways (LX), 3763.

Report of World Bank Team (LIX), 1522.

WRIT PETITIONS:

Writ petitions in Mysore High Court (Q) (LIX), 1576-77.

Y

YAMUNA:

Enquiry on Yamuna Boat tragedy (LIX), 691-92.

YOGIC EXERCISES (LIX), 351.

YOUTH FESTIVAL:

Inter-University Youth Festival in Delhi (LIX), 1489—91.

YOUTH HOSTEL:

Acquisition of Portland Hall in Dalhousie for a Youth hostel (LIX), 1498-97.

YOUTH WELFARE:

Coordination Committee of Physical Education Recreation and Youth Welfare (LIX), 1503-04.

YUGOSLAVIA:

Construction of ships by Yougoslavia (LX), 3831.

Z

ZINC SMELTER:

Zinc smelter in Calcutta (LIX), 1837.

Z00:

Delhi zoo (LIX), 1222, (LX), 3807. Zoo in Delhi (LX), 3830.

PART II

(Name Index)

INDEX

TO

THE SECOND LOK SABHA DEBATES

Fifteenth Session 1961/1883(Saka)

Part II-Name Index

A

ABID ALL, SHRI:

Dock Workers (Regulation of Employment) Amendment Bill: Int. (LX), 2665.

Maternity Benefit Bill:

Consid. (LIX), 203-08.

Consid. Cl. (LIX), 208-40.

Motion to pass (LIX), 250-51.

ACHAL SINGH, SETH:

Newsprint factory in Kangra (LIX), 892-93.

Unauthorised guides in Agra (LX), 2829.

ACHAR, SHRI:

Arms rules (LX), 4036.

District Road Plan (LIX), 1999.

Newsprint factory in Kangra (LIX), 892.

Debate

Alleged police excesses at Nipani (AM) (LX), 2653.

Coffee (Amendment) Bill: Consid. (LIX), 546-49.

AGADI, SHRI:

Agricultural Colony in Mysore State (LIX), 721-22.

Agriculture study team of Japan (LJX), 1243.

Air crash near Calcutta (LX), 4054. Airmen in Naga custody (LX), 3083—87.

AGADI, SHRI: -contd.

Archaeological excavations (LIX), 2374.

Archaeological Excavations in Aswan Dam Site Cuh (LX), 3185-86.

Books pertaining to Indian Historical and Cultural value (LIX), 747.

Boundary agreement between Nepal and China (LIX), 903—06.

Broad gauge line from Guntakal to Hospet (LIX), 1189-90.

Broadcasting Equipment at Dharwar (Mysore) (LIX), 107-08.

Buzzing of A.I.I. plane by Pakistan Air Force Jet (LIX), 1215-16.

Chief Justices (LLX), 756-58.

Compensation for land acquired at Sompur (LIX), 2087-88.

Copper and gold deposits (LX), 2261—63.

Corruption charges against Govt. servants (LIX), 747-48.

Cotton spinning mills in Raichur District, Mysore State (LX), 2629-30.

Dam near Krishna River Bridge (LIX), 1307-08.

Damle Committee on oil prices (LIX), 631—33.

Departmental catering on Southern Railway (LIX), 392-93.

Disturbances in Aligarh Muslim University (LIX), 643-44.

Education of girls (LIX), 1581-82.

Electrification of Bangalore-Madras line (LIX), 2083.

AGADI, SHRI: contd.

Imployees of Andhra Pradesh, Maharashtra and Gujarat (LX), 3186-87.

Employment of students during vacation (LIX), 1569.

Excise duty on textiles of Sholapur Spinning and Weaving Mills Ltd. (LIX), 1577.

Export of Iron Ore (LIX), 987.

Extradition treaty with Pakistan (LX), 2579-80.

Forged challans of Reserve Bank and State Bank of India (LIX), 729-30.

Freeze dried vaccine (LIX), 1265-66.

Garden around Samadhi of Rani Chennamma at Bail Hongal (Mysore) (LIX), 1566,

Gulhati Commission (LIX), 2022.

Hassan-Mangalore railway line (LX), 3738-39.

Hindi teachers in non-Hindi States (LIX), 1568.

Hindu Religious Endowments Commission (LX), 4101-02.

Implementation of recommendations of Sugar Wage Board (LIX), 1842.

Import of Lubricating oils (LIX), 2306

Import of taxi meters (LX), 2634.

Income Tax Pool (LIX), 744.

India Office Library (LIX), 653-54.

Indian Military Attache at Cairo (LX), 3541-42.

Indian School of Public Administration in Delhi (LIX), 2768.

Indian Trade Agency Building in Gyantse (Tibet) (LX), 2609-10.

Introduction of diesel rail car service on Southern Railway (LIX), 393.

Kolar and Hutti Gold Mines (LIX),

Licentiate course in medicine (LIX), 2100.

Linking of Hospet-Kottur line with Harihar (LIX), 2098-99.

AGADI, SHRI: contd.

Loans and advances to Mysore
State Co-operative Apex Bank
Ltd. (LIX), 2369—71.

Minor irrigation works (LIX), 2086-87.

Museums for Chalukyan periods (LIX), 618.

Museum of Vijayanagar Empire (LIX), 1582.

Mysore and Andhra Pradesh during second Five Year Plan (LIX), 987-88.

Mysore Iron and Steel Works (LIX), 646-47.

Nanjungud-Chamarajnagar Metregauge line (LIX), 1264-65.

Nawab of Dujana (LIX), 743.

New oral contraceptives (LIX), 2097-98.

Oil exploration (LX), 3102-05.

P. & T. Training Centre (LIX), 1208-09.

Pay-scales of teachers of technical institutes (LIX), 1565-66.

Post graduate degrees in Third-Class (LIX), 2304.

Prize Bonds prizes (LIX), 730-31.

Proceedings against a Director of State Bank of India (LIX), 1563.

Prohibition (LX), 4015—20.

Reduction in the production of sugar (LX), 2910.

Remission of Income-tax on Export earnings (LIX), 612.

Rope-ways in Mysore State (LIX), 1265.

Rural Agriculture University in Mysore (LIX), 2074-75.

Sainik school in Mysore (LX), 4110-11.

Sangeet Natak Akademi (LIX), 1582-83.

Second-hand viscounts (LIX), 326.

Second telephone factory in India (LX), 2847-48.

Seed Multiplication Scheme (LIX) 742-43.

Seizure of smuggled cloves in Ratnagiri district (LX), 3187-88.

AGADI, SHRI: contd.

Seminar on consumer problems (LX), 3501.

Seniority lists of Mysore Government officials (LIX), 722-23.

Special concessional return fares by I.A.C. (LIX), 1258-59.

Steel allotment to Small Scale Industries (LX), 3184-85.

Sugar factory in Mysore State (LX), 2889.

Telephone connections in Mysore State (LIX), 393-94.

Telephone Industries, Bangalore (LIX), 1292-93.

Textile exports (LX), 3503-04.

Trade Delegation from Afghanistan (LIX), 49-50.

Trade with Afghanistan (LIX), 913—16.

Trivandrum-Nagpur Night Air Mail Service (LIX), 2099.

Tube-well scheme in Mysore State (LIX), 1308.

Tungabhadra Board (LIX), 387-88.

Tungabhadra Project (LIX), 386.

Wage Board for Iron and Steel Industry (LIX), 887—91.

Writ petitions in Mysore High Court (LIX), 1576-77.

ALVA SHRI JOACHIM:

Asia Magazine (LX), 2595-96.

Price Page Schedule (LX), 2576—79.

Sharavathy bridge in North Kannara Distt. (Mysore) (LIX), 2103-04.

Teleprinter Factory (LDX), 1178.

Debate

Chinese incursions (Dis.) 3021—29. International situation (M) (LX), 3968—74.

Kalinga Airlines (Dis.) (LX), 3378—83.

Portuguess withdrawal from Gos, Daman and Diu (Res.) (LIX), 1124—80.

ALVA SHRIMATI

D.S.G. (General). 1961-62 (LX), 3578-80.

AMBALAM, SHRI SUBBIAH:

Brakesmen on Railways (LX), 3729-30.

Traffic running staff (LX), 3808, 3833-34.

AMJAD ALI SHRI:

Ex-servicemen (LX), 4078, 4139. Institute of Nuclear medicine (LIX), 676.

Loss of publications and periodicals in Transit (LIX), 363-64.

P.M.'s appeal on emotional integration (LX), 3551.

Pension cases of retired personnel of C.P.W.D. (LX), 3464.

Railway line between Manmadurai and Kanyakumari (LX), 3821.

Revision of Indian Evidence Act (LIX), 2334-35.

Scheduled Castes Section Officers (Civil) in C.P.W.D. (LX), 3523-24.

Stenographers (LX), 4138-39.

Supply of Liveries to C.P.W.D. Staff (LX), 3522-23.

Training of Labour Welfare Officers (LX), 3550-51.

Debate

Civil Aviation (Licensing) Bill: Int. (LX), 2718.

Constitution Eleventh (Amendment)
Bill:

Consid. (LX), 3292—94.

Maternity Benefit Bill: Consid. (LIX), 196-99.

ANEY, DR. M. S.

Agricultural implements (LX), \$713.

People's Car (LIX), 67-68.

Wastage in Education (LIX), 587-88.

Debate

Compulsory Military Training (Res.) (LX), 4921—84.

ASSAR, SHRI:

Census (LIX), 699-700.

Census records of Allahabad District (LIX), 700-01.

Census tabulation in Delhi (LIX), 700.

Census tabulation machines (LIX), 701.

Communist infiltration into Sikkim (LX), 2588.

AWASTHI, SHRI JAGDISH:

Accommodation for class IV at Bhimsen Junction (LIX), 1276.

Construction of Binor Station (LIX), 1274.

Facilities for I.N.A. personnel (LIX), 2340.

Film Censor Rules (LIX), 28.

Flag station at Dhaursalar (LIX), 1274-75.

Hindi translation of school and college books (LX), 3121.

Kalyanpur Station (LIX), 1275-76.

Prime Minister's visit to Lucknow and Kanpur (LIX), 1561-62.

T.B. Hospital at Kanpur (LIX), 1276-77.

Ticketless travel on Fategarh Division (LIX), 1275.

Use of D.T.S. Saloon by a Magistrate (LX), 2887.

В

BAHADUR SINGH, SHRI:

Posts of Store-keepers in Natural Gas and Oil Commission (LX), 3211-12.

Property of missing persons (LX), 4099.

Recognition of East German and Provisional Govt. of Algeria (LX), 3466.

BAJAJ, SHRI KAMALNAYAN:

Industrial survey of Jamma and Kashmir (LX), 2561.

Supply of wheat to Rajasthan (LLX), 290.

BALAKRISHNAN, SHRI:

Debate

Panchayat Raj (M) (LIX), 1653—56.

BALMIKI, SHRI:

Conference on National Integration (LIX), 2294—96.

Disturbances in Aligarh Muslim University (LIX), 643-44.

Land for Harijans (LIX), 736.

Town planning and development projects (LX), 3773-74.

BANERJEE, SHRI S. M .:

1960-Strike (LX), 3155.

505 Army Base Workshop, Delhi Cantt. (LIX), 710.

Accounts Department clerks (LIX), 364.

Accounts of Indians in foreign countries (LIX), 601—08.

Activities of the Naga hostiles (LIX), 39-40.

Advance to TISCO and IISCO (LIX), 2326.

Airmen in Naga custody (LX), 3083—87.

All India Radio (LX), 2572.

Alloy Steel Plant in Kanpur (LIX), 1485-86.

Appeals in respect of employees who participated in the strike (LIX), 364.

Attempted suicide by Army Officer (LIX), 2317-18.

Avro-748 (LIX), 2298.

Belgrade Conference (LIX), 31—34.

Berubari (LX), 3458—58, 3488-89. Bhilai Steel Plant (LX), 4084-85.

Blind workers for T. C. A. B. (LX), 4150.

Bogie derailment near Broach (LIX), 1188.

Bonus Commission (LIX), 1-4.

Boot plant in H. & S. Factory (LLX), 1578.

Border raids by Pakistan (LIX), 1783-84.

C. H. S. Dispensary at West Patel Nagar, New Delhi (LIX), 399.

C. H. S. Scheme for civilian Defence employees (L.K.), \$134-85.

BANERJEE, SHRI S. M.: contd.

- C. H. S. Scheme for employees of Delhi Administration (LX), 2833-34.
- C. O. D., Chheoki (LIX), 679-80.
- Central Mechanical Engineering Research Institute, Durgapur (LX), 4011—13.
- Charges against Phizo (LIX), 68.
- Charges of corruption against Officers (LIX), 635.
- Class IV employees of Survey of India (LX), 4142-43.
- Clothing factory in Avadi (LX), 3194-95.
- Coal for U. P. (LX), 3156.
- Coal movement (LIX), 1518-19.
- Committee of Experts on Transport (LX), 3719-20, 3723.
- Compensation to the family of the late Shri K. Rama Rao (LIX), 1203-09.
- Compulsory Primary Education (LIX), 609-10.
- Conditions of work of Central Government employees (LX), 3093, 3095.
- Confirmation of Armed Forces Headquarters Staff (LIX), 737.
- Confirmation of civilians in A.O.C. (LX), 3154-55.
- Congo (LIX), 709-10.
- Contribution to Employees' Provident Fund (LIX), 1782.
- Cost of steel production (LIX), 1534.
- Dandakaranya Project (LIX), 56.
- Dead fly in vial of streptomycin (LIX), 8—12.
- Decree against an industrialist (LIX), 681-82.
- Defence Production Conference (LIX), 1505-06.
- Demands of Hindustan Shipyard workers (LIX), 290—92.
 - Demands of L. I. C. Field Officers (LIX), 2286—89.
- Dismissal of railway employees (LIX), 1185-86.

- BANERJEE, SHRI S. M.: contd.
 - Distribution of National income (LIX), 39.
 - Disturbances in Aligarh Muslim University (LIX), 643-44.
 - E. D. employees of P. & T. (LIX), 331-32.
 - Employees who lost jobs in General strike (LIX), 365.
 - Engineering Export Promotion Council (LIX); 82-83.
 - Export of Arms (LIX), 613-14.
 - Fertilizer Factory in U. P. (LX), 2582.
 - Flow of British Capital in India (LX), 3158.
 - Food supply in States (LX), 3709.
 - Gratuity for Working Journalists (LIX), 59.
 - H. & S. Factory, Kanpur (LX), 3156-57.
 - Heavy Electricals Ltd., Bhopal (LIX), 1796-97.
 - Heart foundation (LIX), 1166.
 - High Power Commission on the alleged discrimination against Sikhs (LIX), 656.
- Horticulture Department of C. P. W. D. (LX), 3469-71.
- Houses for colliery workers (LIX), 1771-72.
- Implementation of Pay Commission Recommendations (LIX), 682.
- Indian soldiers killed in Congo (LIX), 567—73.
- Indo-Pak Rail Agreement (LIX). 1983.
- Industrial and non-industrial employees (LX), 4085.
- Industrial and non-industrial employees in Defence establishments (LIX), 1533-34.
- Industrial Council (LIX), 2341.
- Inflow of American capital in India (LX), 4085.
- Inquiry into the murder of Dr. Ac. (LX), 2563.

- BANERJEE, SHRI S. M.: contd.
 - Interim award of Jute Wage Board (LX), 2555-66.
 - Kendriya Siksha Bibhag Sangh (LX), 4154.
 - Labour-Management relations in Coal Mines (LIX), 34-35.
 - Laos (LIX), 1777.
 - Leave to industrial workers in Defence Establishments (LIX), 683.
 - Loans to industrialists in Kanpur (LX), 2606.
 - Manufacture of cast iron castings (LIX), 1797-98.
 - Mata Tila Dam (LX), 2898.
 - Merger of A.F.H.Q. with Ministry of Defence (LIX), 672-73.
 - Movement of sugar (LIX), 1160—63.
 - National Industrial Tribunal (LIX), 1515-16.
 - Negotiating machinery (LX), 4086.
 - P. & T. Service Commission (LX), 2796-97.
 - Paid holidays on polling days (LlX) 652-53.
 - Pakistani infiltration in West Bengal (LX), 3089.
 - Payments to Palai and Laxmi Bank depositors (LIX), 1534-35.
 - Pending cases of violation of foreign exchange rules (LIX), 1532-33.
 - People's Car (LIX), 67-68.
 - Portuguese activities in Goa (LIX), 1787-88.
 - Power supply in U. P. (LIX), 2065.
 - Prices of foodgrains (LIX), 1983—86.
 - Prices of raw jute (LIX), 87.
 - Primary school teachers (LX), 4026.

- BANERJEE SHRI S. M.: -contd.
 - Production of tea (LIX), 1795-96.
 - Prohibition in U. P. (LIX), 2340-41.
 - Property of missing persons (LX), 4099.
 - Public Sector Projects (LIX), 4-8.
 - Recasting of Third Plan of Uttar Pradesh (LIX), 82.
 - Recommendation of East German and Provisional Govt, of Algeria (LX), 3466.
 - Recognition of Unions (LIX), 634-35.
 - Recognition of Unions and Associations (LX), 4137-38.
 - Recognition of Unions and Federations (LX), 3155-56.
 - Reserve stock of foodgrains (LX), 2807.
 - Sangeet Natak Akademi (LIX), 683-84.
 - Separation of Judiciary from Executive (LX), 3158-59.
 - Shaktiman and Nishan Trucks (LX), 3157.
 - Slum clearance (LIX), 949-50.
 - Steel Plants (LX), 3141.
 - Sugar Wage Board award (LX), 3426—31.
 - Supersonics (LX), 3157-58.
 - Survey of causes leading to Central Government Employees' strike (LIX), 14, 15.
 - T. C. A. B. and Braille Press Offices, Dehra Dun (LX), 4150-51.
 - Tank factory, Avadi (LIX), 2313.
 - Textile Mills (LX), 3488.
 - Textile Wage Board Award (LIX), 1749—55.
 - Trial of Lt. Col. Bhattacharya in Pakistan (LIX), 907—11.
 - U. K. Joining European Common Market (LX), 3533-34.
 - Unemployed civil pilots (LIX), 1155—58.

BANERJEE SHRI S. M.: contd.

- Violation of foreign exchange regulations by an office-bearer of Indian Sugar Mills' Association (LIX), 2348.
- Violation of Foreign Exchange Rules (LIX), 680-81.
- Wage Board for Iron and Steel Industry (LIX), 887—91.
- War Service employees (LIX), 708-09.
- Wrist watches manufactured in India (LIX), 954-55.

Debate

Alleged retrenchment of about 10,000 workers in Rajhara and Nandini mines (CA) (LX), 3225.

Apprentices Bill:

Consid. (LIX), 466-70.

Consid. Cl. (LIX), 493-94.

- Bomb explosion in Jama Masjid area (AM) (LX), 2922.
- Closure of Orissa textile mills at Condwar ((AM) (LX), 2926.
- Conviction and imprisonment of Col. Bhattacharya (Dis.), (LIX), 2122—29.
- D. S. G. (General), 1961-62 (LX), 3053.
- D. S. G. (Railways), 1961-62 (LIX), 2508-13.
- Delhi Rent Control (Amendment) Bill:

(Amendment of section 14).

Consid. (LX), 2751-56.

- Dress for Lok Sabha Members (Res.) (LX), 4278-79.
- Grounding of aeroplanes of I.A.C. (CA) (LX), 3835, 3837.
- Harassment of Indian Officials by Pakistan customs authorities (LIX), 2109).
- Major Railway accidents (M) (LX), 2712-15.
- Maternity Benefit Bill: Consid. (LIX), 199—203.
- Portuguese withdrawal from Goa, Damas and Diu (Res.) (LIX), 1107—19.

- BANERJEE, SHRI S. M. : concld.
 - Portuguese withdrawal from Goa, Daman and Diu (Res.) (LX), 4266—69.
 - Programme for next General Elections (St.) (LIX), 775.
 - Reported publication of incorrect Chinese maps in East Germany (AM) (LX), 4161-62.
 - Reported torture to death of a Goan patriot while in Lock-up (AM) (LIX), 2393.
 - Situation in Congo and insecurity to Indian troops serving with U.N. (AM) (LIX), 2388.
 - Viswabharati (Amendment) Bill: Consid. (LX), 3641—44.

BANGSHI THAKUR, SHRI:

- Calcutta-Agartala air fare (LX), 2914-15.
- Closure of the Ministry of Rehabilitation (LX), 3433.
- Loans given for Industrial development (LIX), 995-96.
- Price of Jute in Tripura (LX), 3508-09.
- Radio-Relay Station in Tripura (LIX), 1839-40.
- State Trading Corporation (LX), 3546.
- Water supply scheme for Agartala (LIX), 423.

BARMAN SHRI:

İ

- Alloy Steel Plant at Durgapur (LIX), 1489.
- Central Tractor Organisation (LIX), 1991—93.
- Cultivable waste land (LIX), 2048—50
- Dugda Coal Washery (LIX), 2299.
- Expansion of steel plants (LIX), 630.
- Import Control Organisation (LX), 3553-54.
- Import Trade Control Organisation (LX), 3526-27.

BARMAN, SHRI: contd.

International Seed Year (LIX), 1179—81.

Oil pipe line in West Bengal (LX), 3130.

Paddy cultivation (LX), 2807-10.

Patherdih Coal Washery (LX), 3160

Regional Office of Deputy Collector, Central Excise and land Customs (LX), 4136-37.

Research on Tobacco (LX), 2804.

Silting of Hooghly (LX), 2843-44.

Steel scraps (LX), 3161.

Debate

Export Duty on Lac (Res.) (LX), 3681-82.

BARUA, SHRI HEM:

Agricultural implements (LX), 3715.

Air Force College, Hyderabad (LIX), 1463.

Air space violations by Pakistanis (LIX), 2282—84.

Airmen in Naga custody (LX), 3083—87.

Anti-Indian Chinese Propaganda (LIX), 28-30.

Backward communities (LX), 3734-35

Belgrade Conference (LIX), 31-34.

Border violation by Pakistani Helicopter (LIX), 573-74.

Boundary agreement between Nepal and China (LIX), 905-06.

Change in Administrative set up in Union Territories (LIX), 1455.

Charges against Phizo (LIX), 68.

Cheap text-books on technical subjects (LIX), 639-40.

Closure of the Ministry of Rehabilitation (LIX), 920-21.

Coal movement (LIX), 731, 1518-19.

Coal movement from collieries (LX) 2815.

Compulsory exports (LX), 3449.

Craftsmen and engineers for Third Plan (LIX), 929-30.

BARUA SHRI HEM: contd.

Crashing of I.A.C. viscount at Colombo (LX), 2837.

D.V.C. Project (LX), 2821.

Damle Committee on oil prices (LIX), 631-33.

Damle Committee's price formula (LX), 4049.

De jure transfer of Pondicherry (LIX), 49.

Dead fly in Vial of Streptomycin (LIX) 8—12.

Deportation of Shri Mohan Laxman Ranade to Portugal (LIX), 60

Deposits in foreign banks (LIX), 2263—82

Dredging in Hooghly river (LX), 2113.

Emotional integration (LIX), 1513-14.

Encroachment on duties and privileges of universities (LIX), 1515.

Exchange of lockers, bank accounts etc. (LX), 2568.

Exports (LIX), 100-01.

Export of sugar (LX), 3771.

Family Planning (LIX), 338-39.

Farraka Barrage (LIX), 394-95.

Firing by Pakistanis on Jammu border (LIX), 41.

Gas from Cambay and Ankleshwar oilfields (LX), 4032, 4033.

Gauhati and Barauni refineries (LIX), 2302-03.

Geneva Sugar Conference (LIX), 1206.

Heads of public schools (LIX), 1588.

I.A.C. Lations managed by private agents (LIX), 2002.

Illegal entry of Pakistanis in Assam (LIX), 590—99.

Import of Newsprint (LIX), 99-100.

India Office Library (LIX), 653-54.
Indian aircraft for Congo (LIX),

2315-16.

Indian Embassy, in Peking (LIK), 19, 20, 21.

BARUA, SHRI HEM: contd.

Indian soldiers killed in Congo (LIX), 569-70.

Indian traders in Tibet (LIX), 931-32.

Medical benefits for P. & T. employees (LIX), 395.

Money order remittances to Goa (LIX), 103

Naga hostiles (LIX), 951-52.

Nagaland (LIX), 62.

Nuclear tests by Soviet Russia (LIX), 941.

Qil exploration (LX), 3104.

Oil exploration in Cauvery Basin (LIX), 609.

Oil exploration in Jaisalmer (LIX), 582-83.

Oil pipelines (LX), 4044-45.

Package programme (LIX), 1204-05,

Pak propaganda (LIX), 14.

Pakistani infiltration in West Bengal (LX), 3090.

People's Car (LIX), 67-68.

Petroleum storage depots (LIX), 649-50.

Port Trusts (LIX), 343-44.

Portuguese activities in Goa (LIX), 1787-88.

Prices of Mill-made cloth (LIX), 101-02.

Prohibition (LX), 4018-19.

Radio-active experiments in River Hooghly (LX), 3706

Recognition of East German and Provisional Govt. of Algeria (LX), 3466.

Restrictions on Chinese Trade
Agency at Kalimpong (LIX),
1770.

Sachdev Committee recommendations on the power shortage in Bihar and Bengal (LIX), 3—8.

Sale of Indian cloth to U.K. (LIX), 911—13.

BARUA, SHRI: contd.

Sale of spurious stamps at Imphal (LIX), 307.

Scientific exploration of India, Ocean (LIX), 734.

Separately Ministry of Export Promotion (LIX), 952.

Shortage of doctors in the country (LIX), 2010—16.

Sino-Indian border dispute (LIX), 1755—64.

Students going abroad for training in non-technical subjects (LIX), 1486.

Sui Gas (LIX), 1460-62.

T. B. patients (LIX), 307-09.

Theft of passport forms in Calcutta (LIX), 102-03.

Trade amongst Asiatic and Fare eastern region (LIX), 100.

Trade in Jute (LIX), 102.

Trial of Lt. Col. Bhattacharya in Pakistan (LIX), 908-10.

U.S. aid to under-developed countries (LX), 2557-59.

Wagons for coal transport (LIX), 1988-89.

Wrong delineation of Kashmir position in U.N. maps (LIX), 1747.

Debate

Accidents on Railways (ST.) (LIX), 176.

Alleged refusal of permission for Indians to land at London airport (A.M.) (LX), 2924-25.

Annual Report of Indian Refineries Limited (M.) (LIX), 1941—49.

Commonwealth Immigrants Bill of U.K. (C.A.) (LX), 2929-30.

Compulsory Military Training (Res.) (LX), 4299—4302.

Correction of Answers S.Q. No. 1338 (LIX), 163-64.

Dress for Lok Sabha Members (Res.) (LX), 4279.

Firing by Portuguese on Indian fishing boats (A.M.) (LIX), 1591—93

Harassment of Indian Officials by Pakistan customs authorities (LIX), 2111, 2113.

Major Railway accidents (M.) (LX), 4203—10.

BARUA, SHRI HEM: contd.

Portuguese withdrawal from Goa, Daman and Diu (Res.) (LX), 4260—62.

Re: Motion for adjournment (LIX), 762-63.

Reported Chinese incursions into Ladakh (A.M.) (LIX), 152-53.

Reported missing of Portuguese troops on Goa border (A.M.) (LIX), 2391.

Reported publication of incorrect Chinese maps in East Germany (A.M.) (LX), 4159—61.

Reported torture to death of a Goan patriot while in Lock-up (A.M.) (LIX), 2394

Situation in Congo and insecurity to Indian troops serving with U.N. (A.M.) (LIX), 2383, 2385.

White Paper No. V. re: relations between India and China (St.) (LIX), 1854.

BARUPAL, SHRI P. L.:

Central engineering service (Roads) (LX), 3811—13.

Debate

Compulsory Military Training (Res.) (LX), 4324—26.

BASAPPA, SHRI:

Implementation of recommendations of Sugar Wage Board (LIX), 1842.

Licentiate course in medicine (LIX), 2100

New Oral Contraceptives (LIX), 2097-98

BASUMATARI, SHRI:

Bridge over Brahmaputra (LIX), 1278.

Census (LIX), 739-40.

District Road Plan (LIX), 1997—2001

Family planning (LIX), 401-02.

I.A.C. Cancellation rules and regulations (LX), 3832

I.A.C. staff (LIX), 389-90.

I.A.C. stations managed by private agents (LIX), 2001—03.

I.A.C. training for traffic staff (LX), 2882-83.

BASUMATARI, SHRI: contd.

Jobs for I.A.C. staff in A.I.I. (LIX), 389.

Kapali River Project in Assam (LIX), 402-03.

Manash River Project in Assam (LIX), 1278-79.

Overtime by I.A.C. staff (LIX), 4
1261

P.M.G.'s Conference (LIX), 299-300.

Paddy cultivation (LX), 2808.

Pakistanis in Assam (LIX), 593.

Pakistani infiltration in West Bengal (LX), 3090.

Post-matric scholarships to other backward Classes (LIX), 1571.

Post-matric scholarships to S. C. and S. T. students (LIX), 1571-72.

Rail line to Garo Hills (LIX), 411-12.

T.B. patients (LIX), 308.

BHADAURIA, SHRI ARJUN SINGH:

Admission test for Indian Institute of Technology (LIX), 620.

Aid to African countries (LX), 2613.

Air crash near Sangli (LX), 2842.

Fire Force College Hyderabad (LIX), 1462—64.

Anti-Indian Chinese Propaganda (LIX), 28-30.

Attack on passengers at Aligarh (LX), 2885.

Backward classes (LIX), 728.

Central Government Employees learning Hindi (LIX), 1536-37.

Chinese incursion into Indian territory (LIX), 65.

Coal targets (LIX), 648-49.

Cracker explosion in Shyama Prasad Mukerji Marg, Delhi (LIX) 1492-93.

Dalmia concerns (LX), 3544-45

Dandakaranya Project (LIX), 56.

Defence Production Conference (LIX), 1505-06.

BHADAURIA, SHRI ARJUN SINGH: contd.

Delhi floods due to Punjab drains, (LIX) 282-84.

Democratic set up in Himachal Pradesh (LIX), 650.

Detention of Kalka mail at Aligarh (LIX), 1196-97.

Development of Calcutta (LIX), 2806.

Dislocation of traffic on Eastern Railway (LIX), 424.

Dislocation of train services during September, 1961 (LIX), 341-42.

Disturbances in Aligarh Muslim University (LIX), 642-44.

Election petition (LX), 3212-14.

Export of sugar (LIX), 330-31.

Family planning (LIX), 355-56.

Gulhati Commission (LIX), 2022.

Indian Embassay at Brussels (LIX), 40-41.

Indian Purchase Missions abroad, (LIX), 922.

Indian soldiers killed in Congo, (LIX), 567—73.

Indian space violations from Goa. (LIX), 673-74.

Installation of new transmitters (LX), 3451-54.

International Development Association Loan for India (LIX), 633.

Labour-Management relations in Coal Mines (LIX), 34-35.

Loans for house building (LIX), 64-65.

Murder of Zila Parishad President, Etawah (LX), 3725-26.

Naga hostiles activities (LIX), 1788-89.

Neutral Summit Conference (LIX), 56-57.

Oil exploration in Cauvery Basin (LIX), 609.

Petroleum storage depots (LIX), 649-50.

Prices of raw jute (LIX), 57.

BHADAURIA, SHRI ARJUN SINGH: concld.

Property of missing persons (LX), 4099.

Remission of Communists' prison terms (LIX), 630-31.

Rents in Delhi (LIX), 2336.

Reorganisation of Ministry of External Affairs (LIX), 1828.

Report of the Committee on Moral and Religious Education (LIX), 649.

Sangeet Natak Akademi (LIX), 599—601.

Sangeet Natak Akademi (LIX), 600-01.

Sindri Fertilizer Factory (LIX), 35—38.

Unauthorised guides in Agra (LX), 2827-28.

United Spices Importers Ltd. (LIX) 74.

Violation of Indian air space (LIX), 608-09.

Debate

BHAGAT, SHRI B. R.:

Appropriation (No. 5) Bill, 1961: Int., Consid., and passed (LX), 3584-85.

D.S.G. (General) 1961-62, (LX), 3580-81.

State Financial Corporation (Amendment) Bill:

Int. (LIX), 2664-65.

Voluntary Surrender of Salaries (Exemption from Taxation) Bill: Consid. (LIX), 501—04.

Motion to pass (LIX), 506-07.

BHAKT DARSHAN, SHRI:

A.I.R. Centre (LIX), 1800.

Advisory Committee for hilly areas of Uttar Pradesh (LIX), 954

Agricultural Commission (LX), 3744.

Aligarh Muslim University and Banaras Hindu University (LX), 3131-32.

- BHAKT DARSHAN, SHRI: contd.
 - All India Institute of Mental Health, Bangalore (LIX), 1235.
 - Amendment of Cantonment Act, (LIX), 679.
 - Atomic power plant in Rajasthan, (LX), 3537.
 - Ayurvedic and Unani drugs (LX), 2841-42.
 - Backward communities (LX), 3734-35.
 - Black-market of newsprint (LIX), 79.
 - Boundary agreement between Nepal and China (LIX), 903—06.
 - Bridge at Garhmukteshwar (LIX), 367-68.
 - C.H.S. Scheme (LIX), 1211.
 - C.H.S. Scheme in Delhi (LIX), 294—96.
 - Central Prohibition Committee (LX) 4013-14.
 - Change in Administrative set up in Union territories (LIX), 1453—57.
 - Chinese incursion into Indian territory (LIX), 65.
 - Chinese maps (LIX), 953.
 - Class IV employees' quarters at Panchkuin Road, New Delhi. (LIX), 1799.
 - Collection and publication of writings of Netaji Subhash Chandra Bose (LX), 3531.
 - Commemoration stamp of Swami Dayanand Saraswati (LIX), 1234.
 - Conditions of work of Central Government employees (LX), 3091—95.
 - Conference on National Integration, (LIX), 2294—96.
 - Coordination Committee of Physical Education, Recreation and Youth Welfare (LIX), 1508-04.
 - Corruption in C.P.W.D. (LIX), 1782-83.
 - Cultivable waste land, (LIX), 2048—50.
 - Dehra Dun Forest Research Institute, (LX), 3765

- BHAKT DARSHAN, SHRI: contd.
 - Delhi-London Bus Service (LIX), 2051-52.
 - Development of hilly areas of Punjab (LX), 3442.
 - Development plan for Sikkim (LX), 3421—23.
 - Drug plants (LX), 2553-55.
 - E.D. employees of P. & T. (LIX), 331-32.
 - Electricity break-down in Delhi (LIX), 1164-65.
 - Express Delivery System (LX), 2831.
 - Facilities for I.N.A. personnel (LIX), 2340.
 - Film Censor Rules (LIX), 25-28.
 - Foreigners' statues (LX), 4082.
 - Forest resources (LIX), 2051.
 - Gurukul Kangri and Jamia Millia Islamia (LIX), 2312
 - Hindi as an optional medium in competitive examinations (LIX), 1504.
 - Hindi Departments in South Indian Universities (LIX), 1468—74.
 - Hindu Religious Endowments Commission (LX), 4101-02.
 - Inaccessible Areas Committee (LIX), 366-67.
 - Indian doctors for Burma (LIX), 367.
 - Indian nationals held in Tibet (LX), 3465-66.
 - Indian Trade Agency Building in Gyantse (Tibet) (LX), 2609-10.
 - Indian traders to Tibet (LX), 3483—85.
 - Indo-Bhutan road (LIX), 335-36.
 - Joint consultative machinery with Government employees (LIX), 2313-14.
 - Low power turbines in hill areas (LX), 2801—03.
 - Medium of instruction (LX), 4126-27.
 - Mental Hospital at Shahdara, Delhi (LX), 2866.

BHAKT DARSHAN, SHRI: contd.

Misuse of newsprint (LX), 3530-31.

Mountaineering (LIX), 651-52.

National bird (LIX), 2050-51.

National Discipline Scheme (LIX), 2326-27.

National Institute of Meteorology (LIX), 2019.

Navy, Army and Air Boards (LX), 3139-40.

New Sub-Division of P. & T. (LX), 3743.

Newspaper industry (LX), 3482.

Newsprint Factory in Kangra (LIX), 891—98.

Notified areas under Criminal Law (LIX), 634.

Obsene cinema posters (LIX), 1517.

Official Language (LX), 4068-69.

P. & T. Service Commission (LX), 2795—97.

Package programme (LIX), 1204-05.

Pensions of ex-servicemen (LX), 4082-83.

Prohibition (LX), 4015-16.

Proposals in respect of U.P. Third Plan (LX), 3702—05.

Reorganisation of Geological Survey of India and Indian Bureau of Mines (LIX), 1467.

Reports of the Committee on Moral and Religious Education (LIX), 649.

Road Board at Centre (LX), 2865-66.

Second Telephone factory in India (LX), 2847-48.

Shifting of Government offices outside Delhi (LX), 2608.

Short wave transmitter at Kurseong (LX), 2608-09.

Shortage of newsprint (XX), 601. Sino-Indian border (LIX), 1755—

64.

Sports Inquiry Committee (LX), 4059-60.

BHAKT DARSHAN, SHRI: contd.

Survey of National Resources (LX), 3485.

Teleprinter factory (LIX), 1177—79.

Television in Delhi schools (LIX), 1742.

Tibetan refugees (LIX), 79-81.

Translation of Central Acts into Hindi (LIX), 637-38.

Transmitter near Rampur (U.P.) (LX), 3483.

Violation of Indian air space (LIX), 608-09.

Zoo in Delhi (LX), 3830.

BHARGAVA, PANDIT THAKAR DAS:

Debate

Constitution (Eleventh Amendment) Bill:

Consid. (LX), 3299—3303.

Joint Committee on State Undertakings (M) (LIX), 1038-39.

Sugar (Regulation of Production)
Bill:

Motion to pass, (LIX), 1919-21.

BHARUCHA, SHRI NAUSHIR:

Bombay-Kokan Steamer service (LIX), 316—19.

Closing hours of shops in Delh' (LX), 3463.

Deposit in foreign bank (LIX), 280—82.

General Elections in Maharashtr (LIX), 2309.

Howrah-Ranchi train disaster, (LIX), 314-15.

Investible funds of L. I. C. (LIX) 1482—85.

Method of voting in Maharashtr (LIX), 2323-24.

Portuguese activities in Goa (LIX), 1787-88.

Raw Materials Committee (LX) 3130-31.

Time Table for the Budget Session (LX), 2580-81.

BHARUCHA. SHRI NAUSHRI: contd.

Debate

Apprentices Bill:

Consid: (LIX), 442-47.

Chinese incursions (Dis.) (LX), 3239-40.

Commonwealth Immigrants Bill of U, K. (C, A.) (LX), 2927.

D. S. G. (General), 1961-62 (LX), **3043—47**.

D. S. G. (Railways), 1961-62 (LIX), 2484-87.

Firing by Portuguese on Indian fishing boats (AM) (LIX), 1589.

High Court Judges (Conditions of Service) Amendment Bill: Consid. (LIX), 522-24.

Indian Standards Institution (Certification Marks) Amendment Bill: Consid. (LIX), 804-08.

Institutes of Technology Bill: Consid. (LIX), 1331-33.

International situation (M) (LX), 3974-77.

Joint Committee on State Undertakings (M) (LIX), 1031-32, 1034-35, 1040.

Portuguese withdrawal from Goa, Daman and Diu (Res.) 1139-40.

BHATTACHARYA, SHRI C. K.:

Dandakaranya Project (LIX), 25.

I.A.C. employee for Lok Sabha seat (LX), 2428-29.

BIRENDRA BAHADUR SINGHJI, SHRI:

> Aluminium Plant in Madhya Pradesh (LIX), 44.

> Aluminum Plant in Madhya Pradesh (LIX), 2346-47.

Dandakaranya Project (LX), 3538. Delhi zoo (LIX), 1222.

Diamonds in Panna District (LIX), 704-05.

Direct Trunk telephone lines to Bhopal (LIX), 376-77.

District Road Plan (LIX), 2000.

Flying clubs (LIX), 1222.

BIRENDRA BAHADUR SINGHJI. SHRI: contd.

Flying-cum-Gliding Club in M. P. (LX), 3715-16.

Iron ores (LIX), 664-65.

Match boxes (LIX), 942-43.

Neutral Summit Conference (LIX), 56-57.

Polytechnics for (LIX), women 1523-24.

Regional Forest Research Centre. Jabalpur (LIX), 373.

River Board for Narmada (LIX), 3220.

Setting up of Central Workshops at Korba coalfields (LIX), 1487-88.

Tibetan refugees (LIX), 965-66.

University at Indore (LIX), 615.

Uranium in Madhya Pradesh (LIX). 925-26.

Wrist watches manufactured India (LIX), 954-55.

Debate

Compulsory Military Training (Res.) (LX), 4313—15.

BISWAS, SHRI BHOLANATH:

Debate

Panchayat Raj (M) (LIX), 1625-30. BOROOAH, SHRI P. C.:

Accounts of Indians in foreign countries (LIX), 601--08.

Activities of the Naga hostiles (LIX), 39-40.

Air crash near Calcutta (LX). 4054.

Amendment of law regarding contempt of court (LIX), 1542-43.

Ankleshwar oil-field (LIX). 695-

Appointment of Tea Advisers in West Germany and Iran (LX), 2620-21.

Arms aid from India to Congo (LX), 3473-74.

Artesian well in Hazaribagh District (LIX), 2355-56.

Asian Railway Conference (LX), 2876-77.

- BOROOAH, SHRI P. C.: contd.
 - Asian Railway Conference (LX), 3797.
 - Assam tea (LX), 3549-50.
 - Assam Tea Industry (LX), 3547.
- Assam-Tripura metre-gauge line (LIX), 344.
 - Atomic power plant in Rajasthan (LX), 3537.
 - Backward communities (LX), 3734-35
 - Beas Project Report (LIX), 371—73.
 - Bonus Commission (LIX), 1-4.
 - Bonus money of tea labourers of Assam (LIX), 87.
 - Branch of All India Investment Centre in New York (LIX), 2353-54.
 - Breakdown of power in Delhi (LIX), 377-78.
 - Buffer stock of cotton (LIX), 932-33.
 - C.H.S. Scheme (LIX), 375,
 - Cable factory at Digha (LX), 3487-88.
 - Calcutta auction prices (LX), 3495-96.
 - Calcutta-Gauhati-Mohanbari Fokker Friendship Air Service (LX), 2913
 - Cambay crude oil (LIX), 2324-25.
 - Censorship on Indian Newspapers in Nepal (LX), 3469.
 - Central Advisory Council of Industries (LIX), 964.
 - Central Government Employees involved in Assam Disturbances in July, 1960 (LIX), 703.
 - Changes in winter flight schedule of I.A.C. (LX), 2837-38.
 - Cholera in the country (LX), 3802. Coal problems (LIX), 750-51.
 - Collieries (LX), 4116.
- Collision at Sarayan station (LIX), 374.
 - Collision between Gahmar and Chausa stations (LIX), 337-38.
 - Colorisation of vanaspati (LX), 3737.
 - Committee on National Income (LIX), 1823-24.

- BOROOAH, SHRI P. C.: contd.
 - Compensatory allowances (LIX), 746.
 - Compulsory exports (LX), 3448—. 51.
 - Concessional freight rates (LIX), 1214-15.
 - Conference of Asian Planners (LX), 2627-28.
 - Convention of bank employees (LIX), 959-60.
 - Cooperative movement (LIX), 2065-66.
 - Cracker explosion in Shyama Prasad Mukerji Marg, Delhi (LIX), 1492-93.
 - Curbs on speculation (LIX), 1542-
 - Damle Committee on oil prices (LIX), 631-33.
 - Dandakaranya Project (LIX), 56.
 - Defence Production Conference (LIX), 1505-06.
 - Delhi floods due to Punjab drains (LIX), 282-84.
 - Delhi Traffic police personnel for Bombay (LIX), 703-04.
 - Demands for I.R.C.A. Employees (LIX), 1245-46.
 - Development of Mahi river basin (LX), 3773.
 - Digboi Refinery (LIX), 752
 - Displaced persons from occupied Kashmir (LX), 4152-53.
 - Disturbances in Aligarh Muslim University (LIX), 643-44.
 - Disturbances in Assam (LIX), 684.
 - Durand Line and McMahon Line (LIX), 59-60.
 - Education in electronics and electrical communication engineering (LX), 4108-09.
 - European common market (LX), 2633.
 - Exchange of lockers, bank accounts etc. (LX), 2565—69.
 - Export and Import Advisory Councils (LX), 3491-92.
 - Export incentives to manganese mine-owners (LX), 2583-84.

BOROOAH, SHRI P. C.: contd.

Export of Arms (LIX), 613-14.

Export of Bengal Deshi cotton (LX), 3496.

Export of jute bags (LIX), 1810.

Export of Locomotive and Coaching (LIX), 1192-93.

Export of sugar to U.S.A. (LIX), 1198.

Export of tea (LX), 3471-72, 3519.

Eye Bank in Delhi (LX), 3740.

Family planning (LIX), 355-56.

Fertilizer Factory in U.P. (LX), 2581—83.

Fertilizer marketing Corporation (LX), 3802.

Financial aid from France (LIX), 2355.

Free World Common Market (LX), 2613-14.

Ganguwal power house (LIX), 374-75.

Gauhati and Barauni refineries (LIX), 2302-03.

Geological Survey of Chanda district (LIX), 645.

Government partnership with Stan-vac Ltd. (LX), 3215.

Heavy earth-moving equipment factory (LIX), 927.

Heavy Electrical Plants (LIX), 935.

Heavy plate vessel works (LIX), 936-37.

Hotel Janpath (LX), 3518-19.

Howrah-Ranchi train disaster (LIX), 314-15

Import and export policy (LX), 2629.

Import of cotton (LX), 3498-99.

Indian Embassy at Brussels (LIX), 40-41.

Indians in Ceylon (LX), 3464-65.

Indians in South Africa (LX), 3534-35.

Indian Military Attache at Cairo (LX), 3541-42.

BOROOAH, SHRI P. C.: contd.

Indian observers for Arab Oil Congress (LX), 3138-39.

Indian soldiers killed in Congo (LIX), 568—73.

Indian tea in U.K. (LIX), 960.

Indian tea (LIX), 1776.

Indian traders in Kenya (LX), 3467-68.

Indo-Ceylon Trade talks (LIX), 52-53.

Indo-West German Air Services (LX), 3832-33.

Industrial Committee on plantations (LIX), 942.

Industrial projects in Assam (LIX), 964-65.

Industrialisation of States (LX), 3125.

Inland water transport (LIX), 385-86.

Institute of applied man-power research (LIX), 2301.

Institute of Nuclear medicine (LIX), 676.

International Development Association Loan for India (LIX), 633.

International Talex Service (LX), 2884.

International Trade in cotton textiles (LIX), 47.

International Wheat Council (LX), 3784-85.

Irrigation revenues of D.V.C. (LIX), 1246.

Jute goods (LX), 3496-97.

Jute mills (LX), 3460.

Labour-Management relations in Coal Mines (LIX), 43-35.

Land for Military Cantonments (LIX), 732.

Laos (LIX), 1777.

Law and Order situation in Mani-

pur (LX), 4122.

Leprosy control (LIX), 1288-91.

Level of radio-activity (LIX), 924-25.

- BOROOAH, SHRI P. C.: contd.
 - Loans to tea estates (LIX), 43-44.
 - Location for Diesel Loco Factory (LDX), 302-04.
 - Ludhiana Chandigarh line (LX), 2915-16.
 - Machine tool industry (LX), 3506-07.
 - Machanisation of small scale industries (LX), 2584-85.
 - Mettur Tunnel Scheme (LIX), 375-76.
 - Mining of Manganese Ore in Madhya Pradesh (LIX), 15010-11.
 - Minor irrigation schemes (LX), 3752-53.
 - Minor irrigation schemes (LX), 3775-76.
 - Misuse of Government vehicles (LIX), 320-21.
 - Modernization of Bombay Port (LX), 3737-38.
 - Movement of sugar (LIX), 1160—63.
 - Naga hostile activities (LIX), 1788-89.
 - Nagaland (LIX), 62.
 - National Health Survey and Planning Committee (LIX), 334-35.
 - New Prize Bonds Scheme (LIX), 744-45.
 - Nuclear Explosions by U.S.S.R. (LX), 3542-43.
 - Nunmati oil refinery (LIX), 2318-19; (LX), 4107.
 - Oil and gas reserves (LX), 4057.
 - Oil drilling in Gujarat (LX), 4070.
 - Oil drilling in private and public sectors (LIX), 640.
 - Oil exploration in Cauvery Basin (LIX), 609.
 - Oil exploration in Gujarat Region (LX), 4064-65.
 - Oil exploration in Jaisalmer (LIX), 580—84.

- Oil exploration in Uttar Pradesh (LIX), 751.
- Oil exploration programme (LIX), 1520.
- Oil in Pathanapuram (LIX), 1487..
- Oil in Sertha (Gujarat) (LIX), 625.
- Oil projects in Gujarat (LX), 4109-10.
- Oil refinery in South India (LIX), 1494-95.
- Oil survey in Gangetic Valley (LIX), 736-37.
- Oil technicians (LX), 4107-08.
- Orientation course for American Professors (LIX), 2354-55.
- Pakistanis in Assam (LIX), 589-99.
- Palk straits (LIX), 357.
- People's Car (LXX), 67-68.
- Peoples Friendship University, Moscow (LIX), 657.
- Plants for manufacture of lubricants (LIX), 40066-67.
- Portuguese activities in Goa (LIX), 1787-88.
- Postal deliveries (LX), 3817-18.
- Precision Instrument Factory (LIX), 1785.
- Precision instrument factory in Kerala (LIX), 1778-79.
- Reraia (LIX), 1778-79.

 Price index on consumer goods in
- Delhi (LIX), 741-42.
 Prices of fertilizers (LIX), 339-40.
- Producation and price of tea (LX), 3519-20.
- Production of detergents (LX), 3507.
- Production of fertilizers (LIX), 87-89.
- Production of tea (LIX), 972; (LX), 2625-26.
- Productivity Centres Conference (LIX), 1820—22.
- Productivity teams on industrial production on techniques (LIX), 1801-02.

BOROOAH, SHRI P. C.: contd.

Property of missing persons (LX), 4099.

Publicity for Indian tea in Iraq (LIX), 1835.

Radio-active dust over Calcutta (LIX), 1807-08.

Raid by Pakistanis on a village in Rajasthan (LIX), 963.

Raw film factory (LX), 2632-33.

Refund of Excise Duty on Tea (LIX), 697-98.

Release of land in Delhi (LX), 3108-09.

Remission of Income-tax on Export earnings (LIX), 612.

Rents for Govt. accommodation (LIX), 1831-32.

Report of Committee on Moral and Religious Education (LIX), 649.

Report of Tariff Commission on cement production (LIX), 1774—76.

Retention price of steel (LX), 4133-34

Retrenchment in Rourkela Steel Plant (LIX), 2359.

Rolled cold products of Rourkela Plant (LIX), 1558-59.

Rourkela Steel Plant (LIX), 2284-85.

Royalty by coal mines (LIX), 1552.

Royalty for crude oil (LX), 3181. Sale of Indian cloth to U.K. (LIX), 911—13.

Scales of pay for atomic scentists (LX), 3517.

Second telephone factory in India (LX), 2847-48.

Seminar on Code of Discipline (LX), 2626-27.

Seminar on consumer problems (LX), 3501.

Setting up of Fourth Steel Plant (LIX), 635-36.

Shastri formula on Assam Language (LIX), 696-97.

Shifting of D.V.C. Headquarters (LIX), 1208.

BOROOAH, SHRI P. C.: contd.

Shifting of Gauhati goods shed to Narang (LX), 3791.

Shipping Corporation of India (LIX), 2025.

Small Scale Industries Board (LX), \$\frac{1}{2}\$

Steel Plant in Andhra Pradesh (LIX), 1504-05.

Steel production and distribution (LIX), 1818.

Supply of power to Rajasthan from Beas Project (LIX), 373-74.

Survey of tea gardens (LIX), 106.

Survey of tea industry (LX), 3460.

Tank factory, Avadi (LIX), 2313.

Tea Auction Market (LIX), 1813-14.

Tea Essay Contest (LIX), 978-79.

Tea export from Cochin (LIX), 978.

Tea export to chile (LX), 2625.

Tea exports to U. K. (LIX), 109; 963-64

Tea market of Amritsar (LIX), 972-73.

Tea plantation (LIX), 960-61.

Telegraph and telephone facilities at Bharmar sub-Post Office in Kangra (LX), 3815-16.

Textile industry in Ahmedabad (LX), 2593-94.

Tibetan refugees (LX), 3462.

Trade delegations (LIX), 938.

Trade Delegation from Afghanistan (LIX), 49-50.

Trade team from Indonesia (LX), 2633.

Traffic bottleneck at Jamuna Bridge, Delhi (LIX), 1246-47.

Train accident at Kosgi (LIX), 1216. Train derailment (LIX), 1993—95.

Transport Development Council
(LIX), 1291.

Trial of Lt. Col. Bhattacharya in Pakistan (LIX), 907—11.

Tundla-Farukhabad train mishap (LEX) 340-41.

Two roomed quarters for class IV staff (LIX), 1831.

BOROOAH, SHRI P. C.: contd.

U.K. Bank Rates (LX), 3180-81.

U.K. Cooperation for development of supersonics (LIX), 657—59.

U.S. Industrialists in India (LIX), 54.

Wage Board for Iron and Steel Industry (LIX), 887—91.

Water taps in M.Ps. Servant Quarters (LIX), 105.

World Bank Loan for Railways (UX), 3763.

BRAJ RAJ SINGH, SHRI:

Agro-Economic Centre (LX), 3698, 3699.

Arms rules (LX), 4036-39.

Change in Administrative set up in •Union Territories (LIX), 1455.

Deposit in foreign bank (LIX), 2266—82.

Dismissal of railway employees (LIX), 1185.

Hindi Departments in South Indian Universities (LIX), 1473-74.

Indian Embassy in Peking (LIX), 19, 20.

Indo-Pak Rail Agreement (LIX), 1982.

Kalinga Tube Ltd., Orissa (LX), 3420-21.

Movement of sugar (LIX), 1163.

Price of foodgrains (LIX), 1986.

Primary school teachers (LX), 4026. Prohibition (LX), 4019.

Proposals in respect of U.P. for Third Plan (UX), 3704.

Reserve stock of foodgrains (LX), 2806.

Shortage of doctors in the country (LIX), 2016.

Sino-Indian border dispute (LIX), 1760.

Unemployed civil pilots (LIX), 1157.

Debate

Accidents on Railways (St.) (LIX),

177.
Administrative set-up Union Territories (St.) (LIX), 3846.

B. O. H. (LFX), 1004, 1322, (LX), 3353, 3565-66, 4246.

Chinese incursions (Dis.), 2983—94.
Compulsory Military Training (Res.) (LX), 4295—99.

Constitution (Eleventh Amendment)
Bill:

Consid. (LX), 3311—14.

BRAJ RAJ SINGH, SHRI: contd.

Conviction and imprisonment of Col. Bhattacharya (Dis.), 2183—86.

Conviction of Col. Bhattacharya by Pakistan Military Tribunal (AM) (LIX), 143—45.

International situation (M) (LX). 3926—35.

Major Railway accidents (M) (LX), 4218—26.

Publishing of incorrect Indian maps in Orissa showing Kashmir as part of Pakistan (AM) (LIX), 2395.

Re: Motion on Joint Committee on Public Undertakings (UX), 3235.

Religious Trusts Bill:

Motion for extension of time for presentation of report of J.C. (LX), 3848.

Reported Chinese incursions into Ladakh (AM) (LIX), 151-53.

Sugar (Regulation of Production)
Bill:

Consid. (LIX), 1692—1708, 1902—06.

Sugar (Regulation of Production)
Ordinance (Sty. Res.):

Consid. (LIX), 1692—1708, 1902—06.

Tenth Report of U.P.S.C. (M) (LIX), 2431—41.

White Paper No. V re: relations between India and China (St.) (LIX), 1858-59.

Working of Panchayat Raj (M) (LIX), 1420—25.

BRAJESHWAR PRASAD, SHRI:

Underground fire fighting machines (LIX), 1481.

Debate

International situation (M) (LX), 3906—13.

С

CHAKRAVARTTY, SHRIMATI RENU:

Administrative set up in Union Territories (LIX), 1456.

Berubari (LX), 3457.

Border violation by Pakistani Helicopter (LIX), 573-74.

CHAKRAVARTTY, SHRIMATI RENU: contd.

Calcutta water-main pipe through Barrackpore Cantonment Area (LX), 4068.

Casual labour at Kharagpur (LIX), 3776-77.

Closure of the Ministry of Rehabilitation (LIX), 917-18.

Coal mines of Assam Railway and Trading Company (LIX), 81.

Committee of the Zonal Councils on Linguistic Minorities (LIX), 640-41.

Criminal assault on a young girl at Howrah (LIX), 1230.

Damle Committee's price formula (LX), 4046—50.

Death of Shri Hamarskjoeld (UX), 3437-38.

Declaration of Nepali as a regional language of Darjeeling (LEX), 2316.

Demands of L.I.C. Field Officers (LIX), 2286—89.

Dismissal of railway employees (LIX), 1183—86.

Doom Dooma Tea shares (LIX), 1785-60.

Durgapur steel projects (LX), 3154. Employees of Civil Aviation Department (LX), 3806-07.

Free primary education in West Bengal Municipal Areas (LX), 4067-68.

Herobhanga Scheme II (LIX), 968-69.

Hindi Departments in South Indian Universities (LIX), 1472-73.

Houses for colliery workers (LIX), 1772.

Indian soldiers killed in Congo (LIX) 567--73.

Industrialisation of rural areas (LlX), 1765.

Installation of new transmitters (LX) 3452-53.

Jhilmilla Out Agency (LIX), 304-05.

Movement of sugar (LIX), 1161.

CHAKRAVARTTY, SHRIMATI RENU: contd.

National Cholera Eradication Scheme (LIX), 1176.

National Instruments Factory, Calcutta (LIX), 1747—49.

P.M.G.s' Conference (LIX), 299.

Package programme (LIX), 1204-05.

Political sufferers (LX), 4130-31.

Prices of raw jute (LIX), 57.

Price of sugar in West Bengal (LIX), 1213-14.

Railway sidings (LX), 3806.

Rehabilitation of D.Ps. of Eastern Zone (LIX), 44—46.

Rehabilitation of Mikir Hills Refugees (LIX), 1829-30.

Report of Tariff Commission on cement production (LIX), 1775.

Representation on World Bank (LIX), 655.

Rourkela Steel Plant (LIX), 22841 85.

Sachdev Committee recommendations on the power shortage in Bihar and Bengal (LIX), 328.

Scarcity of cement in West Bengal (LIX), 92.

Shortage of drinking water in Jharia and Raniganj (LIX), 1477-78.

Siliguri rail mishap (LIX), 1167.

Supply of fish to West Bengal (LX), 3731-32.

T.B. Patients (LIX), 309.

Tax on plastic moulding powder (LIX), 2337-38.

Television in Delhi schools (LEX), 1740-41.

Tourism in Darjeeling (LIX), 1202-03.

Transportation of coal (LIX), 574-

Vanaspati (LIX), 83-84.

Viking aircrafts (LIX), 337.

Wage rates for construction workers (LX), 2885-86.

Wastage in Education (LIX), 585, 86.

Wrong delineation of Kashmir position in U.N. maps (LEX), 1745.

CHAKRAVARTTY, RENU: contd.

SHRIMATI

Debate

- Alleged non-registration of cases by Delhi Police (AM) (LX), 4165.
- ♠ Annual Report of Indian Refineries Limited (M) (LIX), 1949—54.
 - Ashes of Netaji Subhas Chandra Bose and Biplabi Mahanayak Rasa Bihari Basu (Res.) (LIX), 1086— 88.
 - Assam Municipal (Manipur Amendment) Bill:

Consid. (LIX), 781-86.

B.O.H. (LIX), 1323-24; (LIX), 3566.

Delhi University (Amendment)
Bill:

Consid. (LIX) 3668-69.

Export Duty on Lac (Res.) (LX), 3676—78.

Firing by Portuguese on Indian fishing boats (AM) (LIX), 1591.

- General Elections (P.O.I.) (LX), 4175.
 - Iron Ore Mines Labour Welfare Cess Bill:

Consid. (LX), 4251-53.

Kalinga Airlines (Dis.) (LX), 3383—93.

Panchayat Raj (M) (LIX), 1656----

Prices of raw jute (CA) (LPX), 1316—18.

Programme for next General Elections (St.) (LIX) 774-75.

Re: Motion for adjournment (LIX), 1311—13.

Reported firing by Portuguese authorities on a passenger steamer (AM) (LIX), 1000.

Viswabharati (Amendment) Bill: Consid. (LX), 3611—19.

Wage revision in Coal mining industry (CA) (LIX), 1844-45.

CHANDA SHRI ANIL K.:

Correction of answer to S.Q. No. 1117 (LIX), 1862—64.

CHANDRA SHANKER, SHRI:

- E.D. employees of P. & T. (LIX), 331-32.
- Food supply in States (LX), 3707—10.
- Free education in Delhi schools (LIX), 1474—76.
- Reserve stock of foodgrains (LX), 2805—07.
- Teleprinter factory (LIX), 1177-79.

Voice Frequency Telegraph Equipments (LIX), 2053-54.

CHAUDHURI, SHRI TRIDIB. KUMAR:

Dandakaranya Project (LIX), 23.

Horticulture Department of C.P.W.D. (LX), 3469-71.

Debate

- Affairs of Aligarh Muslim University and Communal disturbances in U.P. (AM) (LIX), 127.
- Conviction of Col. Bhattacharya by Pakistan Military Tribunal (AM) (LIX), 144-45.

CHETTIAR, SHRI RAMANATHAN:

Industrialisation of rural areas (LX), 3425.

Loan from Development Loan Fund for I.F.C. (LX), 3118.

CHUNI LAL SHRI:

- Accounts of Indians in foreign countries (LIX), 601-08.
- Amendment to Prevention of Food Adulteration Act (LX), 3763-64.
- Anti-rables vaccine injections (LIX) 1229-30.
- Appointment of Director of Military
 Lands and Cantonments (LEX),
 742.
- Assistance to old citizens (LX), 3497-98.
- Cantonment Fund Servants Rules (LIX), 1497-98.
- Cases of sabotage etc. by Pakistanis in Kashmir (LIX), 72.
- Central Health Education Bureau (LIX), 352.

CHUNI LAL, SHRI: contd.

Cheap text-books on technical subjects (LIX), 639-40.

Cheque system in Post offices (LIX), 351.

Concession tickets to Delhi students (LIX), 1229.

Correspondence course (LX), 3189.

Correspondence course and evening colleges (LX), 4077.

Dead fly in vial of Streptomycin (LIX), 1267-68.

Dead fly in Vial of Streptomycin (LIX), 8—12.

Dental diseases (LIX), 1227.

Double line between Delhi and Rewari (LIX), 1229.

Family planning (LIX), 350-51.

Fire in Jharia coal Mines (LIX), 669-70.

Import licences for wooltops (LIX), 1831.

Import of Russian oil (LIX), 670-71.

Indian Embassy in Peking (LIX), 17—21.

Indian immigrants (LIX), 72.

Indian soldiers killed in Congo (LIX), 568.

Integrated public health and basic nursing course (LIX), 352.

Machine Tool Project at Pinjore (LIX), 1791.

Manufacture of scooters in India (LIX), 947-48.

Mechanical engineering (LIX), 1792. Melting of coins (LIX), 669.

Monthly and quarterly tickets for local travels (LIX), 1226.

Movement of sugar (LIX), 1160—63. National Industrial Tribunal (LEX), 1515-16.

National Productivity Council (LIX), 110-11.

Nurses at Christian Medical College, Ludhiana (LIX) 2036.

O.N.G.C. missing maps (LIX), 1486-87.

Open-air cinemas (LIX), 947.

CHUNI LAL, SHRI: contd.

Plant for groundnut flour (LIX), 2036—38.

Portuguese activities in Goa (LIX), 1787-88.

Practical Training Stipends to Diploma and Degree Holders (LEX), 1526-27.

Price policy for foodgrains (LIX) * 1199.

Public Sector Projects (LIX), 4-5.

Recognition of Unions and Federations (LX), 3155-56.

Road from Simla Hills to Chakrata (LX), 2855.

Seniority of Ticket Collectors and Ticket Examiners (LIX), 2035-36.

Shortage of nurses in Defence services (LIX), 671-72.

Supply of products to consumer cooperatives (LIX), 71.

Sweepers in Ambala Cantonment Board (LIX), 2364.

Training in research and development (LIX), 2333-34.

Transport capacity of railways (LIX), 1227-28.

Wired broadcasting (LIX), 948.

Yogic exercises (LIX), 351.

D

DALJIT SINGH, SHRI:

Colorisation of vanaspati (LX), 3737.

Family Planning Centres in Punjab (LIX), 2040.

Import-export licences (LX), 2602.

Late running of trains (LX), 2909.

Ludhiana Chandigarh line (LX) 2915-16.

Murder of a Headmistress in train (LIX), 2107.

Murder of passengers in trains (LX), 2857.

Nangal Fertilizer Factory (LEX), 960-61.

Over-bridge at Rajpura (LX). 2857-58.

Primary Health Centres in Punjab, (LX), 3829-30.

Rail link from Mulkerian to Talwara at Beas Dam (LX), 3755. DALJIT SINGH, SHRI: contd.

Registered unemployed in Punjab (LX), 2604.

Roads in Lahaul and Spiti area (LX), 3146.

Sugar mill-owners in Punjab (LX), 2858.

Transport corporation to carry coal (LIX), 2040-41.

Trunk telephone channel between Hoshiarpur and Dasuya (LX), 2858-59.

DAMANI, SHRI:

Atomic power plant in Rajasthan • (LX), 3537.

Atomic Power Station near Tarapur (LX), 2628.

Bonus Commission (LIX), 1-4.

Bonus Scheme of L. I. C. (LIX), 2317.

Chemical Engineering Training Centres (LIX), 1553.

Committee on National Income (LIX), 1823-24.

Commonwealth Sugar Agreement (LIX), 2020-21.

Development of backward areas (LX), 3499-3500.

Discovery of new minerals (LX), 3107.

Export incentives to manganese mine-owners (LX), 2583-84.

Export of shoes (LIX), 1825.

Gauhati and Barauni refineries (LIX), 2302-03.

Heavy earth-moving equipment factory (LIX) 927.

I. C. A. R. (LIX), 2075.

Import and export policy (LX), 2629.

Indian Purchase Missions abroad (LIX), 922.

International Finance Corporation (LIX), 2359-60.

International Trade in cotton textiles (LIX), 47.

L. I. C. investments for Housing Schemes (LX), 2598-99. Lignite (LX), 3098. DAMANI, SHRI: contd.

Loan from Development Loan Fund for I. F. C. (LX), 3118.

'Mass Insurance' Scheme (LX), 4061.

Membership of Aid-India Club (LX), 4104.

Oil exploration in Jaisalmer (LIX), 580-84.

Port Trusts (LIX), 343-44.

Public Sector Undertakings (LIX), 719-20.

Rainfall in the country (LIX), 381.

Re-employment of retired personnel (LX), 3499.

Reorganisation of U.N. Secretariat (LIX), 41—43.

Reserve Bank of India branches (LX), 3126.

Rural Life Insurance through Panchayat (LX), 4987.

Second telephone factory in India (LX), 2847-48.

Second telephone rates on exports (LIX), 309—11.

Supply of wheat to Rajasthan (LIX), 289.

U. K. decision regarding repatriation of profits (LIX), 2303.

DAS, DR. M. M.:

Debate

Correction of answers to S. Q. Nos. 1279 and 1167 (LIX), 1599-1600.

DAS GUPTA, SHRI B.

Hot boxes in trains (LX), 3804—06. Looting at Adra junction (LX), 2839-40.

Debate

Dress for Lok Sabha Members (Res.) (LX), 4281—83.

Major Railway accidents (M) (LX), 4210—15.

DASARATHA DEB, SHRI:

Agricultural loans to D.Ps. in Tripura (LX), 3207-08.

Calcutta-Agartala air fare (LX), 2914-15.

Eviction notices in Tripura (LX), 2914. DASARATHA DEB, SHRI: contd.

Forest Reserve Areas in Tripura (LX), 2914.

Land in possession of tribals in Kanchanpur (LX), 3207.

Land Survey work in Kailasahar, Tripura (LX), 3206.

Pragati Bidyalaya, Agartala (LX), 3218.

Swasti Samity of Tripura (LX), 3206-07.

Debate

Administrative set-up of union Territories (St.) (LX), 3846.

Alleged deaths and loss of property due to fire in Agartala (CA) (LX), 4166-67.

Alleged failure of power supply to Calcutta from D. V. C. (AM) (LX), 4166-67.

DATAR, SHRI:

Debate

Alleged deaths and loss of property due to fire in Agartala (LX), 4166-67.

Alleged failure of power supply to Calcutta from D. V. C. (AM) (LX), 4168-67.

Alleged police excesses at Napani (AM) (LX), 2649-53.

Christian Missionaries (H.A.H.Dis.) (LX), 4335—42.

Code of Criminal Procedure (Amendment) Bill:

(Amendment of Section 448). Consid. (LX), 2769-77.

Delhi Rent Control (Amendment)
Bill:

(Amendment of section 14) Consid. (LX), 2756—61.

Motion to pass (LIX), 540.

High Court Judges (Conditions of Service) Amendment Bill: Consid, (LIX), 508—14, 538-39. DATAR, SHRI: contd.

Reported publication of incorrect Chinese maps in East Germany (AM) (LX), 4162-63.

Restoration of Places of Religious worship Bill:

Consid. (LX), 2726-33.

Tenth Report of U.P.S.C. (M) (LIX), 2206—13, 2445—60.

DEB, SHRI N. M.:

Accidents on Railways (LIX), 2076-77.

Allocations for primary education (LX), 3191.

Cochin port, (LIX), 354-55.

Credit facilities for Rourkela Steel Plant (LIX), 1527.

Disturbances in Aligarh Muslim University (LIX), 643-44

Durgapur Steel Plant (LX), 3754.

Export of fish (LIX), 1223-24.

Export of sugar to U.S.A. (LIX), 1198.

Films Division (LIX), 943-44.

Fish production in the Third Plan (LIX), 353-54.

Formation of Central Health Cadre (LIX), 1224.

Fund for the unemployed (LIX), 1787-88.

Howrah-Ranchi train disaster (LIX), 314-15.

Labour Relations Research Institute (LX), 3530.

Legislature of Delhi (LIX), 666.

Movement of coal by Road (LIX), 667.

Movement of sugar (LIX), 1160—63.

Murder of Army Officer in train (LX), 3833.

National Foundation for Teachers' Welfare Grants (LX), 3127-28.

People's Car (LIX), 67-68.

Polish collamoration for coal industry (LX), 4027—29.

DEB, SHRI N. M.: contd.

Railway accidents (LX), 3780-81.

Report of Tariff Commission on cement production (LIX), 1774—76.

Report of the Committee on Moral and Religious Education (LLX), 649.

Rourkela Steel Plant (LIX), 2284-85.

Sachdev Committee recommendations on the power shortage in Bihar and Bengal (LIX), 328.

Setting up of camera factory (LIX), 944.

Small scale industries in West Bengal (LIX), 944.

Steel Plant in Andhra Pradesh (LIX), 1504-05.

Suicides at Qutab Minar, Delhi (LIX), 650-51.

Synthetic Resin Plant (LIX), 944-45.

Transport of coal by ships (LX), 2846-47.

Transportation of cars at Kolaghat (LIX), 1224.

U. S. Industrialists in India (LIX), 54

World Bank Loan for Railways (LX), 3763.

DEB, SHRI P. G.:

Abolition of portfolio of Minority Affairs (LX), 3455-56.

Agricultural University in Orissa (LIX), 358-59.

Aid to African countries (LX), 2613.

Air crash near Calcutta (LX), 4054.

Air crash near Sangli (LX), 2842.

Air Force College, Hyderabad (LIX), 1462—64.

Alleged suicide by a clerk in Delhi (LIX), 1512-13.

Allotment of election symbols (LIX), 616-17.

Ankleshwar oil field (LIX), 2289—92.

DEB, SHRI P. G.: contd.

Anti-Indian Chinese Propaganda (LX), 28-30.

Arms aid from India to Congo (LX), 3473-74.

Attack on passengers at Aligarh (LX), 2885.

Berubari (LX), 3456—58.

Bogie derailment near Broach (LIX), 1188-89.

Bombay-Kokan Steamer service (LIX), 316—19.

Border violation by Pakistani Helicopter (LIX), 573-74.

Boundary agreement between Nepal and China (LIX), 903—06.

Bonus Commission (LIX), 1-4.

Bonus Scheme of L. I. C. (LIX), 2317.

Breakdown of power in Delhi (LIX), 377-78.

Buzzing of A. I. I. plane by Pakistan Air Force Jet (LIX), 1215-16.

Cambay crude oil (LIX), 2324-25.

Catering colleges (LIX), 2042.

Central Government Employees learning Hindi (LIX), 1536-37.

Change in Administrative set up in Union Territories (LIX), 1453-57.

Chinese incursion into Indian territory (LIX), 65

Chinese nationals (LIX), 612.

Closure of the Ministry of Rehabilitation (LIX), 916—21.

Coal Problems (LIX), 750-51.

Coal targets (LIX), 648-49.

Collision between Gahmar and Chausa stations (LIX), 337-38.

Commonwealth Press Union (LIX), 949.

Communist infiltration into Sikkim (LX), 2588.

Conference of State Ministers of Cooperation (LX), 3784.

Conference on National Integration (LIX), 2294—96.

Contribution to Educational Development Fund (LX), 4055-56.

DEB, SHRI P. G.: contd.

Construction of Government offices in Faridabad (LIX), 946-47.

Copper and gold deposits (LIX), 2261—63.

Copper ore in Ladakh (LX), 3204-05.

Cost of river valley projects (LX), 3787.

Cracker explosion in Shyama Prasad Mukerji Marg, Delhi (LIX), 1492-93.

Credit facilities for Rourkela Steel Plant (LIX), 1527.

Dalmia concerns (LX), 3544-45.

Damage to crops in Kerala (LX), 3180.

Damle Committee on oil prices (LIX), 631—33.

Dandakaranya Project (LIX), 56.

Dead fly in a vial of "Bistrepen" (LIX), 1267-68.

Dead fly in vial of streptomycin (LIX), 8-12.

Defence Production Conference (LIX), 1505-06.

Delhi-Ambala train derailment (LIX), 342.

Delhi floods due to Punjab drains (LIX), 282-84.

Delhi police (LIX), 2307.

Democratic set up in Himachal Pradesh (LIX), 650.

Devanagri Numericals on motor cars (LX), 3754.

Development of Calcutta (LIX), 2306.

Development of Paradip Port (LIX), 277-78.

Dislocation of traffic on Eastern Railway (LIX), 424.

Dislocation of train services during September, 1961 (LIX), 341-42.

Disturbances in Aligarh Muslim University (LIX), 643-44.

Durand Line and McMahon Line (LIX), 59-60.

DEB, SHRI P. G.: contd.

Electric locomotives (LX), 2848.

Export of handloom fabrics to U. S. A. (LIX), 1839.

Export of sugar (LIX), 330-31.

Export of sugar to U. S. A. (LIX), 1198.

Express Delivery System (LX),
2829—31.

Family planning (LIX), 355-56.

Fertilizer Factory in Madras State (LIX), 1832-33.

Fertilizers for Orissa (LIX), 349.

Film Institute at Poona (LX), 8478.

Financial assistance to teachers (LX), 3128-29.

Flood control works on Brahmaputra (LX), 3441.

Floods in Orissa (LX), 2825.

Fokker planes for I.A.C. (LIX), 2006—09.

Foreigners in India (LIX), 2371.

Forged passports (LX), 3546.

Gauhati and Barauni refineries * (LIX), 2302-93.

Geneva Sugar Conference (LIX), 1206

Geological Survey of Siwalik Belt (LX), 4076.

Gulhati Commission (LIX), 2022.

High Power Commission on the alleged discrimination against Sikhs (LIX), 656.

Hindi poet 'Nirala' (LX), 4152.

Hindu Convention (LIX), 1525-26.

Hindustan shipyard (LX), 3753-54.

Howrah-Ranchi train disaster (LIX), 314-15.

Import of Indian handlooms by Ceylon (LX), 2601-02.

Increase in capital by companies (LX), 4077-78.

Increase in Shipping rates. (LIX) % 2009-10.

Indian aircrafts for Congo (LIX), 2315-16.

Indian Embassy at Brussels (LIX), 40-41.

DEB, SHRI P.G.: contd.

Indian Military Attache at Cairo (LX), 3541-42.

Indian observers for Arab Oil Congress (LX), 3138-39.

Indian Purchase Missions abroad (LIX), 922.

Indian space violations from Goa (LIX), 673-74.

Indian soldiers killed in Congo (LIX), 567—73.

Indian teachers in Malaya (LIX), 623-24.

Indian traders in Kenya (LX), \$467-68.

Indo-Ceylon Trade talks (LIX), 52-53.

Indo-West Germany Air service (LX), 3832-33.

Industries in Pondicherry (LX), 3516.

Industries to be set up with Italian Help (LX), 3503.

Inter-University Youth Festival in Delhi (LIX), 1489—91.

International Development Association Loan for India (LIX), 633.

International Film Festival held in New Delhi (LIX), 939.

Installation of new transmitters (LX), 3451-54.

Jute mills (LV), 3460.

Kerbside pumps in Kerala (LX), 3192-93.

Labour-Management relations in Coal Mines (LIX), 34-35.

Laos (LIX), 1777.

Loan by Film Finance Corporation (LX), 4075-76.

Loans for house building (LIX), 64-65.

Manufacture of trucks and tractors (LIX), 626

Manufacture of petro-chemicals (LIX), 673.

Medical College of Aligarh Muslim University (LIX), 2090.

Milk powder from U.S.A. (LX), 5777-78.

DEB, SHRI P.G.: contd.

Mining of Manganese Ore in Madhya Pradesh (LIX), 1610-11.

Money order service to Burma (LX), 2888-89.

Movement of sugar (LIX), 1160—63.

Murder of Zila Parishad President, Etawah (LX), 3725—36.

Naga hostile activities (LIX), 1788-89.

Nagaland (LIX), 62.

National awards for safety in industries (LX), 2645.

National Gallery of Modern Art (LIX), 2371-72.

Neutral Summit Conference (LIX), 56-57.

New coal mines in West Bengal (LIX), 1457—60.

Newsprint Control Order (LX), 3508.

Noonmati Refinery (LX), 3170.

Nuclear Explosions by U.S.S.R. (LX), 3542-43.

Nuclear tests by Soviet Russia (LIX), 941.

Oil exploration (LX), 3104.

Oil exploration in Cauvery Basin (LIX), 609.

Oil refinery in South India (LIX), 1494-95.

Operational profit of Air-India International (LIX), 1195-96.

Outstanding dues against travel agents (LX), 2911.

Panchayat Raj (LIX), 2021.

Paradip Port (LIX), 280-81.

People's Car (LIX), 67-68.

Petroleum storage depots (LIX), 649-50.

Plays on national unity (LIX), 2333.

Portuguese activities in Goa (LIX), 1787-88.

Power shortage in Delhi (LIX), 1218-19.

Price of iron and steel (LX), 4062. Prices of raw jute (LIX), 57.

DEB, SHRI P.G. contd:

Production of cotton (LIX), 1280. Prohibition (LX), 4014.

Public Sector Projects (LIX), 4-5.

Radio activity in India (LIX), 929.

Railway accidents (LX), 3745.

Ranchi-Howrah train disaster (LIX) 316.

Recognition of Unions (LIX), 2069.

Refugees from East Bengal (LX), 2601.

Remission of Communists' prison terms (LIX), 630-31.

Rents in Delhi (LIX), 2336.

Reorganisation of Ministry of External Affairs (LIX), 1828.

Report of Tariff Commission on cement production (LIX), 1774—76.

Report of the Committee on Moral and Religious Education (LIX), 649.

Rourkela Steel Plant (LIX), 2284-85.

Royalty for crude oil (LX), 3181.

Rural Road Fund (LIX), 2091.

Sale of country liguor in Delhi (LX), 4110.

Sangeet Natak Akademi (LIX), 600-01

Sculptures in public parks in Delhi (LX), 4076-77.

Shortage of newsprint (LIX), 58.

Sindri Fertilizer Factory (LIX), 35-38.

Slum clearance in Delhi (LIX), 1816—18.

Small Scale Industries in Orissa (LX), 3497.

Small units in Kerala (LX), 3444. State Trading Corporation (LX), 8478-79.

Steel output (LIX), 1529,

Sugar production in individual mills (LIX), 1196.

DEB, SHRI P.G. contd:

Talcher-Taldih line (LIX), 300-02.

Taxes on motor vehicles in India (LIX), 1209-10.

Thermal Plant in Delhi (LX), 3726-27.

Thermal station in Kalakot in & Kashmir (LX), 2956.

Trade delegations (LIX), 938.

Trade with Afghanistan (LIX), 913—15.

Trade with Ladakh and Tibet (LX), 2602.

Train accident at Kosgi (LIX), 1216.

Train collision near Raniganj (LX), 3787.

Train derailment on Madurai section (LX), 3788.

Transport Development Council (LIX), 1291.

Travel agents (LX), 2911-13.

Tripartite Conference on Sileru (LX) 2897.

Til oil prices in West Bengal (LIX), 2095

Trial of Lt. Col. Bhattacharya in Pakistan (LIX), 907—11.

Tundla-Farukhabad train mishap (LIX), 340-41.

U.K. Bank Rate (LX), 3180-81.

U.S. Industrialists in India (LIX), 54.

Unauthorised guides in Agra (LX), -2827-28.

United Spices Importers Ltd. (LIX), 74.

Violation of Delhi Shops and Establishments Act (LIX), 980.

Violation of Indian air space (LIX), 608-09.

Visit of Indus Commission to Kashmir (LIX), 2095-96.

Wage Board for Iron and Steel Industry (LIX), 887—91.

Wastage in Education (LIX), 589.

World Bank Loan for Railways (LX), 3763.

DEO, SHRI P. K .:

Dam at Tikarapade (LIX), 390.

Deposit in foreign bank (LIX), 2263—82.

Dropping operations in Orissa (LIX), 619-20.

Indians in Ceylon (LX), 3464-65.

Sangeet Natak Akademi (LIX), 599-600.

Debate

DESAI, SHRI MORARJI:

Demands for Supplementary Grants, 1961-62:

Statement presented (LIX), 1598-99.

Finance Minister's visit abroad (St.) (LIX), 1600—06.

Debate

DESHMUKH, DR. P. S.:

Correction of answer to S.Q. No. 1128 (LIX), 2119—21.

Debate

DEY, SHRI S. K.:

Panchayat Raj (LIX), 1658-73.

DHARMALINGAM, SHRI:

Diarrhoea in North Arcot District, Madras State (LX), 3801-02.

Location of polling booths (LX), 4132-33.

Vellore Government Hospital, Madras State (LX), 3801.

Debate

DINESH SINGH, SHRI:

International situation (M) (LX), 3921—26,

DWIVEDI SHRI M. L.:

Accident on . Kanti-Sahdol Section (LX), 2874-75.

Aid to eminent scientists going abroad (LIX), 1550-51.

Air strip at Konarak (LIX), 1292.

Alleged suicide by a clerk in Delhi (LIX), 1512-13.

Andaman and Nicobar Islands (LX), 3165-66.

DWIVEDI, SHRI M. L.: contd.

Arms rules (LX) 4034-40.

Ban on creation and filling up of new posts (LIX), 715-16.

Basic education in Andaman and Nicobar Islands (LX), 4098.

Belgrade Conference (LIX), 31-34.

Buzzing of A.I.I. Planes by Pakistan Air Force Jet (LIX), 1215-16.

C. H. S. scheme (LIX), 2067-68.

C. H. S. Scheme in Delhi (LIX), 294—96.

Central Board for Workers' Education (LX), 3445-46.

Central Government employees (LX), 4100-01.

Central Government Employees' strike in 1960 (LIX), 717-18.

Central Secretariat Assistants (LIX), 716-17.

Central Secretariat Service (LX), 3123.

Cheap text-books on Technical subjects (LIX), 639-40.

Chief Conservator of Forests (LX), 2871—74.

College of Engineering and Technology (LX), 3136.

Commission on hill tribes of Assam (LIX), 1531.

Commonwealth Sugar Agreement (LIX), 2020-21.

Compulsory study of Sanskrit (LX), 4097.

Courts officials in Delhi (LX), 3173-74.

Cultural scholarships (LX), 3167.

Dead fly in Vial of Streptomychin (LIX), 9.

Decentralisation of Central Secretariat Service (LIX), 616

Export of sugar (LIX), 330-31.

Factories Act. 1948 (LX), 3476.

Family Planning (LX),

Flour (LIX), 1259-60.
Foot and mouth disease among cattle (LX), 2875-76.

Harijan Industrial estates (LX), 2621-22.

DWIVEDI, SHRI M. L.: contd.

Health Minister's Welfare Fund (LfX), 379.

Help to S. C. people in debt (LIX), 715.

Hindi Assistants (LIX), 712—15, 718-19, 2350.

Hindi-knowing teachers in Delhi (LIX), 1556.

Hindi translation of school and college books (LX), 3120.

Hindustan Machine Tools Ltd., Bangalore (LIX), 970-71.

Home treatment for T.B. Patients in Delhi (LX), 3768-69.

Hospitals in Andaman and Nicobar Islands (LIX), 1250-51

Hybrid maize (LX), 3767.

Illegal entry of Pakistanis in Assam (LIX), 591.

Import of films (LX), 2622.

Import duty on electronics equipment (LIX), 655-56.

Increase in pay on declaring Delhi as 'A' Class city (LX), 4096.

India-Bhutan Road (LIX), 974.

Indian Institute of Technology, Kharagpur (LX), 3164-65, 3168.

Indian Red Cross Society and St. John Ambulance Society (India) (LIX), 378-79.

Indian students going to Commonwealth countries (LIX), 1549-50.

Indigenous system of medicine (LIX), 1254-55.

Infiltration of Pakistanis in Assam (LIX), 589-99.

Inquiry into the murder of Dr. Ao (LX), 2562-63.

Installation of new transmitters (LX), 3452.

Introduction of Hindi in autonomous bodies (LIX), 1551-52.

Iron ore deposits in Mysore (LÍX), 723-25.

Jamnagar College (LIX), 2066-67.

Judges (LX), 4093.

DWIVEDI, SHRI M. L.: contd.

Labour Relations Research Institute (LX), 3530.

Manufacture of rayon pulp (LIX), 94-95.

Master Plan of Calcutta, (LX) 4089-90.

Maulana Azad Medical College, New Delhi, (LX) 3766.

Memorial to Shri Jayal (LX), 4093-95.

Mental Hospital at Shahdara, Delhi, (LX) 2866.

Mercy petitions, (LX), 4095-96.

National Theatre in Delhi, (LX) 4101-02.

New Delhi Municipal Committee, (LX) 2874.

Oil exploration programme, (LIX) 1520.

Pakistanis in India (LX), 3165.

Pensions of ex-servicemen (LX), 4082-83.

Prices of electric bulbs, (LIX), 93-94.

Prizes to Panchayats, (LIX) 380.

Production of jute, (LIX) 1819-20.

Promotion of clerks to the posts of Assistants (LIX), 1551.

Proposals in respect of U.P. for Third Plan, (LX) 3703.

Public health laboratories, (LIX) 1251—54.

Recruitment of 'Hindi officers', (LX) 3174.

Regional Pisc culture farms, (LIX) 2068.

Restrictions on fresh recruitment, (LIX), 2350-51.

Reversion of Hindi Assistants, (LIX) 718.

Scholarships for research, (LX) 4098-99.

Scientific Relations Office, London, (LX) 3166-67.

Shortage of teachers in Technical Institutes, (LX) 3164.

Skin diseases in Delhi, (LX) 3769.
Sugar mill machinery, (LX) 3435.
Tata Memorial Hospital, Bombay,
(LIX) 379-80.

DWIVEDI, SHRI M. L.: concld.

Teacher Administrators, (LIX) 46-47, (LX) 2623.

Tibetan refugees, (LIX), 79-81.

Trade with Afghanistan, (LIX) 914.

U.N. operations in Katanga, (LIX) 973-74.

U.P. Bihar boundary, (LX) 4040—43.

Vanaspati ghee factories, (LX) 2880-81.

Welfare of women and children, (LIX) 1193-94.

Zine and Copper in Sikkim. (LIX) 643.

DWIVEDI, SHRI SURENDRA 'NATH:

Paradip Port, (LIX) 278-82.

Manufacture of trucks and tractors, (LIX), 626.

Upper Sileru Project (LIX), 1163—70.

Debate

Prices of raw jute (CA), (LIX), 1314, 1316—18.

Re: Motion for adjournment (LIX), 1311.

E

EACHARAN, V.:

Boiled rice in Kerala (LIX), 412-13. Contract for the construction of Palghat Station (LIX), 412.

Photos of catering contractors at the stalls (LIX), 1291-92.

Second shippard at Cochin (LX), 2826.

Small units in Kerala (LX), 3444.

ELIAS, SHRI MUHAMMED:

Chandrapura scheme of D. V. C., (LX), 3757-58.

D.V.C. Electricity, Department(LX), 2862—63.

ELIAS, SHRI MUHAMMAD-conto.

D.V.C. Irrigation waters (LIX), 1238.

Disturbances in Aligarh Muslim University (LIX), 643-44.

Exhibition grounds on Mathura Road, New Delhi (LIX), 50-51.

Gang of sales tax evaders, (LX) 4073.

Health and Nutrition of school children (LIX), 618-19.

Kalkaji colony, New Delhi (LIX), 977.

Non-delivery of insured cover, LIX), 363.

Sachdev Committee recommendations on the Power Shortage in Bihar and Bengal, (LIX) 328.

Debate

Apprentices Bill: Consid., (LIX), 261-64, 433-42.

ERING, SHRI D.:

Accident in NEFA by Army Firing Practice (LX), 4058-59

G

GAIKWAD(SHRI B. K.:

T.B. patients in Delhi (LX), 3728-29.

GHOSAL, SHRI AUROBINDO:

Aligarh Muslim University (LX), 4118.

All India Radio (LX), 2570—72. Alloy Steel Plant at Durgapur (LIX), 1489.

Alloy Steel Plant in Kanpur (LIX), 1485-86..

Amendment of law regarding contempt of court (LIX), 1543-44.

Arms aid from India to Congo (LX), 3473-74.

Avro 748 (LIX), 1298.

Bhilai Steel Plant (LIX), 1560-61.

Bhilai Steel Plant (LX), 3190-91.

GHOSAL, SHRI AUROBINDO: contd.

Contribution to Employees' Provident Fund (LIX), 1782.

D.V.C. (LX), 3784.

D.V.C. Project (LX), 2822.

Damle Committee on oil prices (LIX), 631—33.

Dead fly in Vial of Streptomycin (LIX), 872.

Delhi police (LX), 4114-15.

Deposit in foreign bank (LIX), 2263-82.

Dislocation of train services during September, 1961 (LIX), 341-42.

Disturbances in Aligarh Muslim University (LIX), 643-44.

Dowry Prohibition Act, 1961 (LIX), 720.

Durand Line and McMahon Line (LIX), 59-60.

Emotional integration (LIX), 1513-

Export of 'bidis' (LIX), 1824-25.

Exports to Crina (LX), 3502.

Geneva Sugar Conference (LIX), 1206.

Heavy earth-moving equipment factory (LIX), 927.

Howrah-Ranchi train disaster (LIX), 314-15.

I.A.C. freight service to Agartala and Assam (LIX), 321.

Import and export policy (LX), 2629.

Institutes of Natural Sciences (LX), 4114.

International Atomic Energy Agency Fund (LIX), 1779-80.

International Film Festival held in New Delhi (LIX), 939.

Kuwait as U. N. Member (LIX), 109-10.

Labour-Management relations in Coal Mines (LIX), 34-35.

Log book for motor cycles in Delhi Telephone District (LIX), 1271-72.

Misuse of Government vehicles (LIX), 320-21.

GHOSAL, SHRI AUROBINDO: contd.

Motor cycles with Delhi Telephone District Officers (LX), 2885.

Nagaland (LIX), 62.

National Foundation for Teachers' Welfare Grants (LX), 3127-28.

Ordnance factory Khamaria and Gun-carriage Factory, Jabalpur (LX), 4115.

P. & T. Quarters (LIX), 2080-81.

Petroleum storage depots (LIX), 649-50.

Prohibition (LX), 4013.

Radio-active dust over Calcutta (LIX), 1807-08.

Radio-activity in India (LIX), 929. Report of the Committee on Mofal and Religious Education (LIX), 649.

Report of Tariff Commission on cement production (LIX), 1774—76

Restrictions on Chinese Trade Agency at Kalimpong (LIX), 1767—71.

Robbery in Agarpara Railway Station (LIX), 1266-67.

Sachdev Committee recommendations on the power shortage in Bihar and Bengal (LIX), 328.

Sindri Fertilizer Factory (LIX), 35-38.

Special pay for P.&T. officials (LIX), 2079.

Strike in Durgapur Steel Project (LIX), 1520-21.

Tank factory, Avadi (LIX), 2313.

Telephone connections (LIX), 2078.

Telephone connections at residence of Officers under transfer (LIX), 2079—80.

Training of Management personnel (LIX), 2596-97, 4058.

Transport of coal by ships (LX), 2846-47.

U.K. Cooperation for development of supersonics (LIX), 65—59.

Debate

Ashes of Netaji Subhas Chandra Bose and Biplabi Mahanayak Rasa Bihari Basu (Res.) (LIX), 1088—96. GHOSAL, SHRI AUROBINDO: contd.

Constitution (Eleventh Amendment) Bill:

Consid. Cl. (LX), 3325-36.

Conviction and imprisonment of Col. Bhattacharya (Dis.), 2161—

D.S.G. (Railways), 1961-62 (LIX), 2520-23.

Export Duty on Lac (Res.) (LX), 3678-79.

Indian Standards Institution (Certification Marks) Amendment Bill:
Consid. (LIX), 808-09.

Institute of Technology Bill: Consid. (LIX), 1333—36.

Major Railway accidents (M) (LX), 4197--4203.

Maternity Benefit Bill:

Consid. (LIX), 187-91.

Panchayat Raj (M) (LIX), 1618—22.

Viswabharati (Amendment) Bill: Consid. (LX), 3639—41.

GHOSE, SHRI SUBIMAN:

A.S.Ms. on various Divisions (LIX), 1279.

Accidents on Railways (LIX), 1279-80.

Accident Prevention Inspectors (LIX), 403-04.

Berubari (LX), 3456-58,

Cars confiscated by Customs House and Central Excise Authorities (LIX), 740-41.

City Compensatory Allowance to officers in Delhi (LIX), 1562.

D.V.C. canals (LIX), 2085.

Illegal entry of Pakistanis in Assam (LIX), 590—99.

Indian Navigator' (LIX), 327-28.

Late sitting allowances in A.F.H.Q. (LIX), 1495-96.

Longest platform (LIX), 2084.

Oil technicians for training abroad (LIX), 741.

GHOSE, SHRI SUBIMAN: contd.

Pay scales of Law Inspectors (LX), 2895.

Quarters for Government Employees (LIX), 106-107.

Qutab Minar and Red Fort of Delhi and Agra Fort (LX), 3182.

Removal of employees on Eastern Railway (LIX), 403.

Robbery in Agarpara Railway Station (LIX), 1266-67.

Thefts, etc., on Eastern Railway (LIX), 404-05.

GOPALAN, SHRI A. K.

Accident by a car carrying contraband goods (LX), 41351.

Advance to I.I.S.C.O. (LIX), 2326.

Arrest of the Manager of the Delhi Division of National Insurance Co., (LX), 4155.

Customs House, Madras (LX), 3212.

Delhi University employees (LIX), 1566-67.

Disturbances in Aligarh Muslim University (LIX), 643-44.

Education of Indian students in U.S.S.E. (LIX), 626.

Electricity projects in Kerala (LIX), 411.

Forms Press in Kerala State (LIX), 55.

Howrah-Ranchi train disaster (LIX), 314-15.

Industrial development of Kerala (LIX), 1834.

Kingsway Maternity Hospital, Delhi (LIX), 406-07.

Manufacture of transformer (LJX), 63.

National Insurance Co., Ltd. (LX), 4155-56.

Parks and gardens in New Delhi (LIX), 981-82.

Portuguese activities in Goa (LIX), 1787-88.

Precision instrument factory in Kerala (LIX), 1778-79.

Third Plan projects with Soviet assistance (LIX), 645.

GORAY, SHRI:

Cement concrete sleepers (LIX), 326-27.

Damle Committee on oil prices (LIX), 631—33.

Dead fly in Vial of Streptomycin (LIX), 8—12.

Demands of L.I.C. Field Officers (LIX), 2286—89.

Employing of chartered Accountants in Public Sector Undertakings (LIX), 674.

Geneva Sugar Conference (LIX), 1206.

Indian soldiers killed in Congo (LIX), 567—73.

Institute of Armament Studies, Kirkee (LIX), 2322.

Jayanti Shipping Company (LX), 3834.

M.S. Branch Enquiry (LIX), 2308-9.

Murder of Railway Guard on Bombay-Poona line (LIX), 1181-83.

N.C.C. Cadets (LIX), 705.

National Defence Academy course (LIX), 2379-80.

Price-page Schedule (LX), 2576-79.

Sugar production in individual mills (LIX), 1196.

Sugar Wage Board Award (LX), 3426-31.

T.B. patients (LIX), 307-09.

Television in Delhi schools (LIX), 1741-42.

U.N. Conference on the sources of Energy (LIX), 1453.

U.S. aid to under-developed countries (LX), 2559.

Wagons for coal transport (LIX), 1989.

Wastage in Education (LIX), 584—89.

Debates

Alleged police excesses at Nipani (AM) (LX), 2650—53.

Annual Reports of Hindustan Antibiotics Ltd. (M) (LIX), 839—45. B.OH. (LX), 2662. GORAY, SHRI: contd.

Film Industry Workers' (Improvement of Working Conditions) Bill: Int. (LX), 2716-17.

Firing by Portuguese on Indian fishing boats (AM) (LIX), 1589-90; 1592.

Reported missing of Portuguese troops on Goa border (AM) (LIX), 2391.

GOVIND DAS, DR.:

Agricultural implements (LX), 3712.

Film Censor Rules (LIX), 27.

Hindi Departments in South Indian Universities (LIX), 1471.

Prices of foodgrains (LIX), 1985.

Sale of Indian cloth to U.K. (LIX), 912.

Sangeet Natak Akademi (LIX), 601.

Survey of causes leading to Central Government Employees' strike (LIX), 15.

Wastage in Education (LIX), 585.

GUHA, SHRI A. C.:

Dandakaranya Project (LIX), 22.

Debates

Apprentices Bill:

Consid. (LIX), 460-66.

Conviction and imprisonment of Col. Bhattacharya (Dis.), 2179—83

Joint Committee on State Undertakings (M) (LIX), 1026-27, 1035, 1038, 1051-52.

GUPTA, SHRI INDERJIT:

Air services (LIX), 2053.

All India Dock Workers Advisory Board (LX), 3462-63.

All India Police Science Congress (LIX), 1528-29.

Allotment of election symbols (LIX), 616-17.

Ankleshwar Oil field (LIX), 653.

Asian Productivity Organisation (LIX), 74.

- GUPTA, SHRI INDERJIT: contd.
 - Board of Control for Cricket in India (LX), 4083-84.
 - Calcutta water-main pipe through Barrackpore Cantonment Area (LX), 4068.
 - Cancer (LIX), 2022-23.
- Closure of the Ministry of Rehabilitation (LIX), 918.
 - Committees for Steel Plants (LIX), 2314-15.
 - Conference on Defence Administration in Oxford (LIX), 2335-36.
 - D. V. C. Project (LX), 2818-23.
- Dead fly in Vial of Streptomycin (LJX), 8—12.
 - Deep Sea Fishing Project (LIX), 319-20.
- Demands of L. I. C. Field Officers (LIX), 2286-89.
- Democratic set up in Himachal Pradesh (LIX), 650.
- Dismissal of railway employees (LIX), 1183—86.
- Distribution of National income (LIX), 39.
- Dock Workers (Regulation of Employment) Scheme (LX), 3468.
- Drug plants (LX), 2553-55.
- Dutta Central Kajora Colliery (LIX), 38-39.
- Export of arms (LIX), 613-14.
- Export of jute bags and hessian cloth to Cuba (LX), 2597.
- Export of sugar to U. S. A. (LIX), 1198.
- Fire in Gidi colliery (LIX), 2327.
- Free primary education in West Bengal Municipal Areas (LX), 4067-68.
- Hindustan Salt Company Limited (LIX), 927-28.
- Hindustan Shipyard (LX), 2840-
 - Houses for colliery workers (LIX), 1771-72.
 - Howrah-Ranchi train disaster (LIX), 314-15.

- GUPTA, SHRI INDERJIT: contd.
 - Indian soldiers killed in Congo (LIX). 508—73.
 - Indo-Pak Rail Agreement (LIX), 1981—83.
 - International Ore and Fertilizers Corporation of New York (LX), 2597.
 - Investment in industries under Schedule 'A' (LX), 3458-59.
 - Joint Steamer Companies (LIX), 2052-53.
 - Jute Mills (LX), 3481.
 - Manufacture of Wagons in workshops (LX), 2834-35.
 - Mechanised farm (LIX), 1210-12.
 - Mekong River Project (LIX), 2297.
 - Mining of Manganese Ore in Madhya Pradesh (LIX), 1510-11.
 - Modernisation of Bombay Port (LX), 3737-38.
 - Naharkatiya Natural Gas (LX), 4051.
 - National Cholera Eradication Scheme (LIX), 1176.
 - Neutral Summit Conference (LIX), 56-57.
 - New coal mines in West Bengal (LIX), 1457—60.
 - Occupational risks in industry (LX), 2605.
 - Office of Coal Board, Calcutta (LIX), 646.
 - Oil exploration (LX), 3102-05.
 - Port at Haldia (LIX), 332-33.
 - Portuguese activities in Goa (LIX), 1787-88.
 - Postal articles from Pakistan (LX),
 - Prices of raw jute (LIX), 57.
 - Railway loco shed at Purulia (LX), 3759.
 - Ranchi-Howrah train disaster (LIX), 315-16.
 - Reduction of Insurance Premia from salaries (LIX), 2028.
 - Rourkela Steel Plant (LIX), 2284-

GUPTA, SHRI INDERJIT: contd.

Sachdev Committee recommendations on the Power Shortage in Bihar and Bengal (LIX), 328.

Sainik schools (LIX), 610.

Scholarships to African students (LX), 3133-34.

Shortage of drinking water in Jharia and Raniganj (LIX), 1478.

Shortage of newsprint (LIX), 58.

Shortage of Pharmacists in the country (LIX), 284—86.

Siliguri rail mishap (LIX), 1166-67. Slum clearance in Calcutta (LIX), 1802-03.

Suction Dredger for Calcutta Port (LX), 3759-60.

Sunken Dutch Vessel in River Hooghly (LX), 3735-36.

Surplus aircrafts with I.A.C. (LIX), 1207.

Tank factory, Avadi (LIX), 2313.

Telegrams service (LIX), 1221.
Television in Delhi schools (LIX), 1739—43.

Trade delegations (LIX), 938.

Trade with Afghanistan (LIX), 913—15.

Transport of coal by ships (LX), 2846-47.

Trial of Lt. Col. Bhattacharya in Pakistan (LIX), 907—11.

U.K. decision regarding repatriation of profits (LIX), 2308.

U.S. Industrialists in India (LIX), 54.

Wage Board for Iron and Steel Industry (LIX), 887—91.

Wagons for coal transport (LIX), 1909.

Debate

Conviction and imprisonment of Col. Bhattacharya (Dis.), 2129—40.

Finance Minister's visit abroad (St) (LIX), 1606.

GUPTA, SHRI INDERJIT: contd.

Firing by Portuguese on Indian fishing boats (AM) (LIX), 1590. Prices of raw jute (CA) (LIX), 1313—15.

GUPTA, SHRI RAM KRISHAN:

Accounts of Indians in foreign countries (LIX), 601—08.

Administration of public undertakings (LIX), 1794.

Change in administrative set up in Union territories (LIX), 1453—57. Advance to TISCO and IISCO (LIX), 2326.

Affiliation of colleges (LX), 3142.

Agriculture study team of Japan (LIX), 1243.

Aligarh Muslim University Enquiry Committee (LIX), 2325-26.

Aluminium Plant in Madhya Pradesh (LIX), 44, 2607.

Amalgamation of small collieries (LIX), 659-60.

Amendment of Sea Customs Act (LIX), 2345.

Amendments to Employees' State Insurance Act (LX), 3474-75.

Amendment to the Prevention of Food Adulteration Act (LX), 3763-64.

Announcement at airport (LIX), 2041.

Appointment of Director of Military Lands and Cantonments (LIX), 742.

Archaeological excavations in Bikaner Division (LIX), 1531.

Arid zone of Rajasthan (LIX), 1234. Army Act (LX), 4088.

Arrears claimed by Punjab Govt. from Delhi Administration (LIX), 343.

Arrest of an impostor at Bareilly (LX), 4080.

Atomic power plant in Rajasthan (LX), 3537.

Ayurvedic and Unani Drugs (LIX), 371.

- GUPTA, SHRI RAM KRISHAN:
 - Ayurvedic Pharmacopoeia (LX), 2864.
 - Ban on communal parties (LIX), 2309-10.
 - Barauni Refinery (LIX), 1563.
 - Beas Project report (LIX), 371-73.
 - Belgrade Conference (LIX), 31—34.
 - Bhakra Nangal Project (LIX), 2063.
 - Bonus Commission (LIX), 1-4.
 - Bonus Scheme of L.I.C. (LIX), 2317.
 - Bridges over Jamuna in Delhi (LIX), 2045-46.
 - Bus and truck terminal in Delhi (LIX), 2033.
 - Cable factory (LX), 3476.
 - Cambay crude oil (LIX), 2324-25.
 - Cantonment for Orissa (LIX), 1457.
 - Catering Colleges (LIX), 2042.
 - Cement factories (LIX), 70-71.
 - Central Board of Education (LIX), 1509-10.
 - Central Council of Ayurvedic Research (LX), 3743.
 - Central Institute of Education, Delhi (LX), 4087.
 - Central Research Institute for Tea Industry (LX), 3475.
 - Chambal Power to Banswada (LX), 3764.
 - Cheating of Postal Department (LIX), 1158-59.
 - Circular Railway around Calcutta (LX), 3830.
 - Class IV employees' quarters at Panchkuin Road, New Delhi (LIX), 1799.
 - Closure of the Ministry of Rehabilitation (LIX), 916—21.
 - Coal for Punjab (LIX), 1545-46.
 - Coal Mines Provident Fund Scheme (LIX), 69-70.
 - Colleges for training of teachers for multipurpose schools (LIX), 2362-63.
 - Colorisation of vanaspati (LX), 3737.

- GUPTA, SHRI RAM KRISHAN:
 - Commercial Marketing Obligations (LX), 2841.
 - Commission on hill tribes of Assam (LIX), 1531.
 - Compensatory allowances to Himachal Pradesh Employees (LX), 3183.
 - Conditions of work of Central Government employees (LX), 3091—95.
 - Conference of Chief Justice (LX), 3182.
 - Conference on National Integration (LIX), 2294—96.
 - Construction of quarters during Third Plan (LX), 2615-16.
 - Construction of Renigunta-Tirupati line (LIX), 1203.
 - Consulting engineering concerns (LX), 3485-86.
 - Construction of ships by Yugoslavia (LX), 3831.
 - Contract labour in coal mines (LRX), 70.
 - Contractor of Himachal Pradesh (LIX), 1532.
 - Contribution to Employees' Provident Fund (LIX), 1782.
 - Contributory education fund for Armed Forces (LIX), 2327.
 - Control on Chit Funds in Delhi (LX); 3151.
 - Coordination Committee of Physical Education, Recreation and Youth Welfare (LIX), 1503-04.
 - Cost of refining oil (LIX), 4052.
 - Criminal Assault by Police constables of Delhi (LIX), 705-08.
 - D.V.C. Act (LX), 2865.
 - Dairy equipment (LIX), 1217-18.
- Dalmia concerns (LX), 3544-45.
- Damle Committee on oil prices (LIX), 631-33.
- De jure transfer of Pondicherry (LEX), 49.
- Delhi floods due to Punjab drains (LIX), 282—84.

- GUPTA, SHRI RAM KRISHAN:
 - Depopsit in foreign bank (LIX), 2263—82.
 - Displaced persons from West Pakistan in Gurgaon (LIX), 955-56.
 - Distribution of National income (LIX), 39.
 - Dredger for Calcutta Port (LIX), 1236—38.
 - Drug plants (LIX), 2553-55.
 - Education of mentally-deficient children (LIX), 1541.
 - Elections in Delhi (LIX), 2337.
 - Engineering colleges and polytechnics (LX), 3161-62.
 - Engineering Export Promotion Council (LIX), 82-83.
 - Expansion of Rourkela and Durgapur Steel Plants (LIX), 2324.
 - Expansion of steel plants (LRX), 630.
 - Expenditure by Government departments (LIX), 579-80.
 - Exploration of oil and gas in Kutch (LIX), 2811.
 - Export incentives to manganese mine-owners (LIX), 2583-84.
 - Export of sugar to U.S.A. (LIX), 1198.
 - Ex-servicemen for industries (LX), 4131-32.
 - Eye Bank in Delhi (LIX), 3740.
 - Factories Act, 1948 (LX), 3476.
 - Fertilizer Factory in U.P. (LX), 2581—83.
 - Fertilizer plant in Jammu and Kashmir State (LX), 3516.
 - Fertilizer programme (LIX), 957-58.
 - Film Festival in Bangkok (LX), 3475.
 - Film on removal of untouchability (LIX), 2607.
 - Financial control over public undertakings (LX), 2606.
 - Firing by Pakistanis on Jammu border (LIX), 41.

- GUPTA, SHRI RAM KRISHAN: contd.
 - Fleet Air Arm Base of Navy (LX), 4069-70.
 - Forests in Himachal Pradesh (LIX), 358.
 - Four-storeyed houses for Government employees (LX), 3486-87.
 - Gang of sales tax evaders (LX), 4073.
 - Ghaggar floods in Rajasthan (LIX), 1172.
 - Gratuity for Working Journalists (LIX), 59.
 - Gujarat refinery (LIX), 1518.
 - Gulhati Commission (LIX), 2022.
 - Gurukul Kangri and Jamia Millia Islamia (LIX), 2312.
 - Haldia Kharagpur Rail Link (LIX), 371
 - Hassan-Mangalore railway line (LX), 3738-39.
 - Heavy Electrical Plants (LEX), 935.
 - High Power Commission on the alleged discrimination against Sikhs (LIX), 656.
 - Holiday Homes for Defence Workers (LX), 4069.
 - House building loans for Government employees (LX), 2615.
 - Housing of D.M.C. Offices (LIX), 2347-48.
 - I.A.C. employee for Lok Sabha seat (LX), 2828-29.
 - Import of electric poles (LX), 3477.
 - Import of Furnace Oil (LIX), 3151.
 - Improvement in quality of printing (LIX) 1793-94.
 - Indian aircrafts for Congo (LIX), 2315-16.
 - Indian Chancery Building in Karachi (LX), 3545.
 - Indian Embassy at Brussels (LIX), 140-41.
 - Indians in Ceylon (LX), 3464-65.
 - Indians in South Africa (LX), 3534-
 - Indian nationals visiting Australia (LEK), 1793.
 - Indian soldiers killed in Congo (LIX), 667—73.

GUPTA, SHRI RAM KRISHAN: contd.

Indian Trade Agency Building in Gyantse (Tibet) (LX), 2609-10.

Indo-Pak Rail Agreement (LIX), 1981—93.

Indo-U.S.A. air talks (LIX), 2018.

Industrial estates (LIX), 942.

Industries (Development and Regulation) Act, 1951 (LX), 2617.

Interest charges on loans advanced for Bhakra Dam (LIX), 319.

Investible funds of L.I.C. (LIX), 1482—85.

Iron ore in Mohindergarh (LIX), 2362.

fregular purchase of stores by Calcutta Port Commissioners (LIX), 1222-23.

Joint Consultative Machinery with Government employees (LIX), 2313-14.

Juvenile Aid Bureau (LX), 4088.

Kalinga Tube Ltd, Orissa (LX), 3419-21.

Kandla Free Trade Zone (UX), 7847.

Khetri Copper Project (LIX), 648.

Krishna Menon Committee on State Undertakings (LIX), 83.

Labour incentive schemes in public sector undertakings (LIX), 1793.

Labour problems in Public Sector Undertakings (LIX) 1789.

Labour relations in iron and steel industry (LX), 3502-03.

Leave to industrial workers in Defence Establishments (LIX), 683.

Legislation for hotels, guides and travel agents (LIX), 2031.

Linguistic minorities (LX), 3162-63.

Loan from Development Loan Fund for I.F.C. (LX), 3117-18.

Loan to East India Hotels Ltd. by Industrial Finance Corporation (LIX), 2763.

Madras Airport (LIX), 2017-18.

Manganese ore mining industry (LIX), 950.

GUPTA, SHRI RAM KRISHAN:

Marine diesel engines (LIX), 1787. Medium of instruction in Delhi University (LIX), 1540-41.

Merger of A.F.H.Q. with Ministry of Defence (LIX), 672-73.

Mining projects in Kashmir (LX), 4074.

Misuse of newsprint (LX), 3530-31.

Model legislation for universities (LX), 3140.

Modernisation of Bombay Port (LX), 3737-38.

Nagar junasagar project (LX), 3764.

National Biological Research Institute (LX), 4060.

National Industrial Tribunal (LIX), 1515-16.

National Institute for Women's Education (LX), 4088-89.

National Institute of Meteorology (LIX), 2019.

New Railway lines during Third Plan (LIX), 1212-13.

Night shelter at Ahmedabad (LIX), 958.

Novel "Night Runners of Bengal" (LIX), 2344.

Obscene cinema posters (LPX), 1517. Oil exploration (LX), 3102-05.

Oil exploration in Jaisalmer (LIX), 580-84.

Oil production (LIX), 2328.

Organisation for steel industry (LX), 4055.

P. and T. Forms Committee (LIX), 336.

Palk straits (LIX), 357.

Paper Mill in J. & K. State (LIX), 1795.

Paradip port (LX), 3746.

Pattern of assistance to State Governments (LFX), 898—903.

Pilot projects (LX), 2863-64.

Pipe-line from Barauni to Delhi (LIX), 2311.

Potdar of Dharmanagar Treasury, Tripura (LX), 4073-74.

Power generation in Punjab (LIX), 1223.

GUPTA, SHRI RAM KRISHAN: contd.

Power supply failure in Delhi (LX), 3700—02.

Powers of the high courts (LX), 3150.

Primary school teachers (LIX), 4023—27.

Proceedings against a Director of State Bank of India (LIX), 1563.

Production of fertilizers (LIX), 1830.

Production of salt (LX), 3465.

Prohibition in Delhi (LX), 3150—54.

Promotion of exports (LX), 3536.

Quarters for Class IV staff in Andrews Ganj (LX), 3518.

Radio-active dust over Calcutta (LIX), 1807-08.

Ravi-beas link project (LIX), 1233.

Regional Forest Research Centre, Jabalpur (LIX), 373.

Registrar of Cooperative Societies of Himachal Pradesh (LIX), 2041.

Re-modelling of Tehar Village (Delhi) (LIX), 926.

Reorganisation of banks (LIX), 1531.

Reorganisation of U.N. Secretariat (LIX), 41—43.

Report of the Committee on Moral and Religious Education (LEX), 649.

Report on working of Central Excise Department (LX), 3205.

Retention prices of steel (LX), 3132.

River Board for Narmada (LIX), 322.

Road Board at Centre (LX), 2865-

Road Transport Corporations (LIX), 356-57.

Ruler of Gondol (LIX), 1532.

Rural Life Insurance through Panchayats (LIX), 4087.

Rural Universities (LIX), 2027.

Rural water supply in Mohindergarh District, Punjab (LIX), 1218.

Sales tax on steel (LIX), 2345.

GUPTA, SHRI RAM KRISHAN: contd.

Scholarships to students (LIX), 1506-07.

Science Museum in Delhi (LIX), 673.

Seminar on Co-operative Education, (LX), 3736.

Separate University in New Delhi (LIX), 3122.

Separation of Judiciary from Executive (LX), 3158-59.

Setting up of a Central Housing Corporation (LIX), 956.

Setting up of a Housing Board for Punjab (LIX), 956.

Setting up of Fourth Steel Plans (LIX), 635-36.

Sheet Glass Plant at Hyderabad (LIX), 957.

Shuddha Ayurvedic courses is Banaras Hindu University (LX), 3205-06.

Silk and Rayon Textile Export Promotion Council (LPX), 936.

Simplification of procedure in Courts (LX), 3205.

Slum clearance in Delhi (LIX), 1830.

Stamp duty for enrolment of advocates (LIX), 1529-30.

Statutory powers to regulate freight rates (LX), 3738.

Steel Plant in Andhra Pradeda (LIX), 1504-05.

Subletting of stalls at Rewari (LIX), 2040.

Sugar factory in Hastinapur (LIX), 2864.

Sui Gas (LIX), 1460-62.

Suicide in Rourkela Steel Plant (LX), 3141.

Survey of causes leading to Central Government employees' strike (LIX), 14—17.

Survey of the carpet industry (LX), 2616.

T.A. Officers (LX), 4073.

Technical Assistance Board for I.W.T. (LX), 2797-98.

GUPTA, SHRI RAM KRISHAN: contd.

Technological Centre for Food Processing and Fruit Canning Plant (LIX), 2556-57.

Telephone connections in Punjab (LIX), 2042-43.

Textile mills in Punjab (LX), 2606-07.

Transportation of coal (LIX), 574-78.

Trespass by Pakistanis (LX), 3486.

Two loans floated by Government (LX), 4086-87.

W. German investment in India (LX), 4078-79.

World Bank Loan for Railways (LIX), 3763.

World Bank's aid for Third Five Year Plan (LIX), 636-37.

Wrong delineation of Kashmir position in U.N. maps (LIX), 1744—47.

GUPTA, SHRI SADHAN:

Belgrade Conference (LIX), 31—34. Bonus Commission (LIX), 1—4.

Closure of the Ministry of Rehabilitation (LIX), 916-21.

Compulsory deduction from wages for investment in Government securities (LIX), 2349-50.

Dead fly in Vial of Streptomycin (LIX), 8—12.

Foreign students of Indian languages in India (LIX), 4092.

Hindustan Salt Company Limited (LIX), 927-28.

Indian delegation to U.S.S.R. (LX), 3163.

Indian soldiers killed in Congo (LIX), 569.

International Air Transport Association (LX), 2836.

Murder of Railway Guard on Bombay-Poona line (LIX), 1181-83.

National Instruments Factory, Calcutta (LIX), 1748-49.

Oil exploration in Jalsalmer (LIX), 580—84.

GUPTA, SHRI RAM KRISHAN: contd.

Oil pipelines (LX), 4043-45.

Oil storage installation at Kandla (LIX), 614-15.

People's Car (LIX), 67-68.

Rourkela Steel Plant (LIX), 2284-85.

Sangeet Natak Akademi (LIX), 599-600.

Suicides at Qutab Minar, Delhi (LIX) 650-51.

Teleprinter factory (LIX), 1178.

Television in Delhi schools (LIX), 1741.

Trial of Lt. Col. Bhattacharya in Pakistan (LIX), 910.

Debate

B.O.H. (LIX), 1324.

High Court Judges (Conditions of Service) Amendment Bill:
Consid. (LIX), 531—35.

H

HAJARNAVIS, SHRI:

Constitution (Eleventh Amendment)
Bill:

Consid., (LX), 3287—89, 3294, 3305.

Correction of answer to S. Q. No. 481 (LX), 4185-86.

HANSDA, SHRI SUBODH:

Agricultural implements (LX), 3710—15.

Alloy Steel Plant at Durgapur (LIX), 1489.

Application of Pay Commission's Recommendations (LX), 2868-69.

Cable factory (LX), 3476.

Central Tractor Organisation (LIX), 1991-93.

Coal washing plant (LX), 2611.

Committee on Consumers' Cooperatives (LIX), 1172-74.

Cultivable waste land (LIX), 2048—50.

Development of Laccadive Islands (LIX), 686-87.

HANSDA, SHRI SUBODH-contd.

Dredging in Hooghly river (LX), 2810—14.

Dugda Coal Washery (LIX), 2299.

Durgapur Steel Plant (LX), 3159-60.

E. D. employees of P. & T. (LIX), 1331-32.

Expansion of steel plants (LIX), 630.

Export of carpet to Australia (LIX), 922-23.

Export of cashew kernels (LIX), 1805.

Export of leather goods (LIX), 923.

Export of leather goods to Switzer-land (LX), 2612.

Fire in Pure Jharia colliery (LIX), 610-11.

Food supply in States (LX), 3707—10.

Foreign experts to assist in coal production (LIX), 1537-38.

Free education in Delhi schools (LIX), 1474—76.

Geological Survey of West Bengal by Stanvan (LIX), 1509.

Haldia-Kharagpur Rail Link (LIX), 371.

Heavy Electrical Plants (LIX), 935.

Implementation of Pay Commission Recommendations (LIX), 682.

International Seed Year (LIX), 1179—81.

Japanese table fans (LIX), 84-85.

Khetri Copper Project (LIX), 648.

Manufacture of machinery and equipment (LIX), 1772-73.

Master Plan of Calcutta (LX), 4089-90.

National Buildings Organisation (LIX), 1803-04.

National Cholera Eradication Scheme (LIX), 1174-77.

New coal deposits in West Bengal (LX), 3105-06.

New coal mines in West Bengal (LIX), 1457—60.

HANSDA, SHRI SUBODH-contd.

P.M.G.s' Conference (LYX), 296—300.

Package programme (LIX), 1204-05.

Paddy cultivation (LX), 2807—10.

Paper plants (LX), 2612-13.

Patherdih Coal Washery (LX), 3160.

People's Car (LIX), 67-68.

Polish collaboration for coal industry (LX), 4027—29.

Property of missing persons (LX), 4099.

Radio-active experiments in River Hooghly (LX), 3705-07.

Research on Tobacco (LX), 2803—05.

Reserve stock of foodgrains (LX), 2805—07.

Sachdev Committee recommendations on the power shortage in Bihar and Bengal (LIX), 328.

Second Coach Factory (LIX), 2054.

Second Telephone factory in India (LX), 2847-48.

Shipping Corporation of India (LIX), & 2025.

Shortage of drinking water in Jharia and Raniganj (LIX), 1476—79.

Steel scraps (LX), 3161.

Sugar mill machinery (LX), 3434—36.

Teleprinter factory (LIX), 1177—79. Textile mills (LIX), 1804-05.

Underground Fire fighting machines (LIX), 1479—82.

Vanaspati (LIX), 83-84.

Voice Frequency Telegraph Equipments (LIX), 2053.

White clay deposits (LX), 4029-31.

HARVANI, SHRI ANSAR:

Central Tractor Organisation (LIX), 1992.

Free education in Delhi schools (LIX) 1474—76.

Pakistani infiltration (LX), 4023.

HARVANI, SHRI ANSAR-contd.

Debate

Conviction and imprisonment of Col. Bhattacharya (Dis.), 2158—61.

Dress for Lok Sabha Members (Res.) (LX), 4283-84.

HATHI SHRI:

Alleged non-registration of cases by Delhi Police (A.M) (LX), 4165-66.

Reported delay in execution of Farrakha Barrage (St.) (LIX), 2397.

HEDA, SHRI:

Compulsory exports (LX), 3449.

Newsprint factory in Kangra (LIX), 896-97.

Pattern of assistance to State Governments (LIX), 900.

Places of worship (LIX), 3101-02.

 Export Duty on Lac (Res.) (LX), 3679-80.

HEM RAJ, SHRI:

Administrative set up in Union territories (LIX), 1453—57.

Advanced education for artisans (LIX), 1574-75.

Aerial Ropeway over Rohtang pass (LX), 4065.

Aligarh Muslim University and Banaras Hindu University (LX), 3131-32.

Arms rules (LX), 4034-40.

Atomic power plant in Rajasthan (LX), 3537.

Averi zamindars (LIX), 760-61.

Beas Project Report (LIX), 371—73.

Border roads (LX), 3171.

Cement and Paper Pulp factories in Punjab (LIX), 1809-10.

Cement factory in Kangra District (LIX) 1823.

Conference on National Integration (LIX), 2294—96.

Democratic set up in Himachal Pradesh (LIX), 650.

HEM RAJ, SHRI-contd.

Development of communications (LIX), 2092-93.

Development of hilly areas of Punjab (LX), 3439—42.

Development of Horticulture in Punjab (LX), 2907-08.

Development of roads of Punjab hills (LIX), 2105-06.

Development of tea (LX), 3490-91.

District Road Plan (LIX), 1997—2001.

Disturbances in Aligarh Muslim University (LIX), 643-44.

Drilling in Jawalamukhi (LIX), 753.

Ex-Military Pensioners (LIX), 753—55.

Facilities to civilian employees in border areas (LIX), 621.

Field firing in Kangra (LIX), 761.

General Elections in Punjab (LIX), 2322-23.

Harijans of Lahaul and Spiti (LIX), 2365.

High Power Commission on the alleged discrimination against Sikhs (LIX), 656.

Indian soldiers killed in Congo (LIX), 568—73.

Indian traders to Tibet (LX), 3483—85.

Industrial Exhibition at Delhi (LIX), 972.

Law for registration of births and deaths (LX), 4111-12.

Mangla Dam (LX), 3513-14.

Medical College in Himachal Pradesh (LIX), 416-17.

Newsprint Factory in Kangra (LIX), 891—98.

Next General Elections (LIX), 1521.

Notified areas under Criminal Law (LIX), 634.

Oil driling in Hoshiarput (LIX), 2303-4.

Oil from Kuth (LIX), 2365.

Pakistan Attorney General's statement in Lahore (LIX), 63. HEM RAJ, SHRI-contd.

Pathankot-Jawanwala line (LIX), 2106-07.

Pensions of ex-servicemen (LX), 4082-83.

Places of worship (LX), 3099-3102.

Post graduate degrees in Third-Class (LIX) 2304.

Production of film on Punjab, Lahaul, etc. (LX), 3504-05.

Propagation of Hindi (LIX), 1493-94.

Property of missing persons (LX), 4099.

Punjab Customary Law (LIX), 762.

Ravi-beas link project (LIX), 1233.

Rehabilitation of ex-Ministry personnel in Punjab (LIX), 1516-17.

Reorganisation of Geological Survey of India and Indian Bureau of Mines (LIX), 1467.

Scholarships to students (LIX), 1506-07.

Shifting of Paror station (LX), 3800-01.

Small Scale Industries in Punjab 2644-45.

Soldiers' sailors' and Airmen's Boards (LIX), 702-03.

T. A. Officers (LX), 4073.

Trade Delegation from Afghanistan (LIX), 49-50.

Uhl Hydro-electric Project and Beas-Sutlej Link Project (LIX), 2894-95.

Uhl Hydro-electric Scheme (LX), 2891-92.

Wrong delineation of Kashmir position in U.N. maps (LIX), 1744—47.

Debate

Constitution (Eleventh Amendment)
Bill:

Consid., (LX), 3286-92.

IUKAM SINGH, SARDAR:

Arms rules (Q) (LX), 4038-40.

HUKAM SINGH, SARDAR—contd.

Debate

Extradition Bill:

Extension of time for presentation of Report of J.C. (LIX), 185.

Ι

IQBAL SINGH, SADAR:

A.I.R. Centres (LIX), 1800.

Agriculture study team of Japan (LIX), 1243.

Anti-corruption organisation (LIX), 417—19.

Ashoka Hotel, New Delhi (LIX), 1835-36.

Ayurvedic and Unani Drugs (LIX), 371.

Ball and roller bearings project (LIX), 1836.

Ban on communal parties (LIX), 2309—11.

Beas Project Report (LIX), 371—73.

Cable factory at Thripunithura (LX), 3498.

Cancer cases in India (LIX),

Cantonment for Orissa (LIX), 1457.

Central Park in Connaught Circus, New Delhi (LX), 2619-20.

Cheap text-books on Technical subjects (LIX), 639-40.

Closure of the Ministry of Rehabilitation (LIX), 916-21.

Coal for Punjab (LIX), 1545-46.

Commercial Marketing Obligations (LX), 2841.

Common admission test for Indian Institute of Technology (LIX), 629-30.

Co-operative Research Association for Foundry, cement etc. (LIX), 758-59.

Dalmia concerns (LX), 3544-45.

Draft Master Plan for Delhi (LIX), 2020.

Educated unemployed (LIX), 988.

Educated unemployed in Punjab (LIX), 990.

- RQBAL SINGH, SARDAR—contd.
 - Electric locomotives, (LX), 2848.
 - Electrification of railways (LIX), 1299.
 - Establishment of factories in Punjab (LIX), 991-92.
 - Export houses (LIX), 993.
 - Export of iron ore (LIX), 993.
 - Export of Sugar (LIX), 330-31.
 - Farraka Barrage (LIX), 394-95.
 - Fazilka Station (LIX), 421-22.
 - Fertilizer plant at Durgapur (LIX), 1837.
 - Final report of Wage Board for Jute industry (LIX), 1837.
 - Fishermen kidnapped by Pakistani policemen (LIX), 994.
 - Fleet Air Arm Base of Navy (LX), 4069-70.
 - Formation of Central Health Cadre (LIX), 1224.
 - Fruit Tinning Factory in Ferozepore (LIX), 1299.
 - Gratuity for working journalists (LIX), 59.
 - Haldia-Kharagpur Rail Link (LIX), 371.
 - Hassan-Mangalore railway line (LX), 3738-39.
 - Heavy Electrical Plants (LIX), 935.
 - Hindi as an optional medium in competitive examinations (LIX), 1504.
 - Hostels for Scheduled Castes in Punjab (LIX), 758.
 - Ilyushin aircraft from Russia (LIX), 759.
 - Import of foodgrains (LIX), 1295-96.
 - India Office Library (LIX), 653-54.
 - Indian Chancery Building in Karachi (LX), 3545.
 - Indian Economic Service and Indian Statistical Service (LIX), 612-13.
 - Indian technicians for Sudan (LIX), 995.
 - Iron and steel allotted to Punjab for agricultura! purposes (LIX), 419-20
 - Labour relations in iron and steel industry (LX), 3502-03.

- IQBAL SINGH, SARDAR—contd.
 - Levelling operations of land (LIX), 419.
 - Manufacture of coir products in Punjab (LIX), 989.
 - Manufacture of diesel locomotives (LIX), 385.
 - Marine diesel engines (LIX), 1787.
 - Meals to school children (LIX), 421.
 - Mekong River Project (LIX), 2297.
 - Milk factory in Punjab (LIX), 1297-98.
 - Mysore Iron and Steel Works (LIX), 646-47.
 - Nangal Fertilizer Factory (LIX), 960-61.
 - New shopping centre in New Delhi (LIX), 1241-42.
 - Night Air Mail Service (LIX), 1294-95.
 - Occupation of Indian territory by Pakistan (LIX), 994-95.
 - Oil exploration in Gujarat Region (LX), 4064-65.
 - Oil exploration in Jaisalmer (LIX), 580-84.
 - Oil pipe-line (LIX), 2328-29.
 - Organisation for steel industry (LX), 4055.
 - Orissa Flood Enquiry Committee Report (LIX), 396.
 - Over-bridge between Delhi and New Delhi (LIX), 422.
 - Overbridges completed during 1960-61 (LIX), 2093-94.
 - P. & T. Forms Committee (LIX), 336.
 - Payment of compensation to victims of railway accidents (LIX), 1295.
 - Petroleum Information Bureau (LIX), 659.
- Phosphorus plant (LIX), 934.
- Pilot projects (LX), 2863-64.
- Prices and stocks of rice in the country (LIX), 1296-97.
- Prices and stocks of wheat in the country (LIX), 1297.
- Price of coffee (LIX), 992.

IQBAL SINGH, SARDAR-contd.

- Production of fertilizers (LIX), 1830.
- Public Sector Undertakings (LIX), 1838-39.
- Radio Manufacturing Units (LIX), 1838.
- Radio, Telephone link with Bombay-Delhi-Chandigarh (LIX), 1298.
- Railway High Schools in Punjab (LIX), 2094.
- Regional Forest Research Centre, Jabalpur (LIX), 373.
- Rent from National Agricultural Cooperative Marketing Federation (LIX), 994.
- Road Transport Corporation (LIX), 356-57.
- Robberies committed on Northern Railway during 1961 (LIX), 421.
- Robberies in trains (LIX), 1298-99. Rural Universities (LIX), 2027.
- Scholarships to students (LIX), 1506-07.
- Seminar on Co-operative Education (LX), 3736.
- Service of Librarians (LIX), 617.
- Setting up of Central Workshop at Korba coalfields (LIX), 1487-88.
- Short wave transmitter at Kurseong (LX), 2608-09.
- Silk industry in Punjab (LIX), 990. Small Scale Industries Board (LX), 2617.
- Small scale industries in Punjab (LIX) 1836.
- Spare parts for army mechanical transport vehicles (LIX), 1578.
- Statutory powers to regulate freight rates (LX), 3738.
- Steel Plant in Andhra Pradesh (LIX): 1504-05.
- Sugar Wage Board award (LX), 3426-31.
- Sui Gas (LIX), 1460-62.
- Tank factory, Avadi (LIX), 2313. Unsold handloom goods in Punjab (LIX), 993.

IQBAL SINGH, SARDAR—contd.

- Village Co-operatives and Panchayats (LX), 2896-97.
- Violating Code of Discipline (LIK), 990-91.
- Violation of Indian air space (LIX), 608-09.
- Visit of Pak nationals to India and Indian nationals to Pakistan (LIX), 988-89.
- Visitors to Taj (LIX), 423.
- W-German investment in India (LX), 4078-79.
- World Bank's aid for Third Five Year Plan (LIX), 636-37.
- World Bank Loan for Railways (LX), 3763.
- Zinc smelter in Calcutta (LIX). 1837.

Debate

Ashes of Netaji Subhas Chandra Bose and Biplabi Mahanayak Rasa Bihari Basu (Res.) (LIX). 1076—80, 1106.

IYER SHRI EASWARA:

- Constitution (Eleventh Amendment)
 Bill:
 - Consid. (LX), 3303-08.

J

JADHAV, SHRI YADAV NARAIN:

- Bombay-Agra road (LX), 2839
- D.V.C. Project (LX), 2822.
- Demands of L.I.C. Field Officers (LIX), 2286—89.
- Famine conditions in Maharashtra (LX), 2845-46.
- Girana project in Maharashtra (LX). 3803-04.
- Oil exploration in Jaisalmer (LIX), 594.
- One-Rupee currency press (LX), 3208
- Paradip Port (LIX), 281.
- Requisition of land in Maharashtra (LX), 3208-09.
- Rural electrification in Nasik District, Maharashtra, (LX), 3804.

JADHAV, SHRI YADAV NARAIN—contd.

Sindri Fertilizer Factory (LIX), 87.

Spinning plant at Malegaon (Maharashtra), (LX), 3520-21.

Thermal Power Station in Maharashtra (LX), 2916.

Urban water supply in Maharashtra (LX), 3802-03.

Debate

Re. Motion for adjournment (LIX), 763.

JAGJIWAN RAM, SHRI:

Accidents on Railways (St.) (LIX), 165-78.

Appropriation (Railways) No. 4, Bill, 1961. Int. (LX), 2933.

Consid (LX), 3236.

Motion to pass (LX), 3236.

B.O.H. (LX), 3565-66.

Demands for Supplementary Grants Railways, 1961-62:

Statement presented (LIX), 1599.

Indian Railways (Second Amendment) Bill:

Int. (LIX), 1864.

Late running of trains (AM) (LIX), 1594.

Major Railway accidents (M) (LX), 4226-40.

JAIN, SHRI M.C.:

Working of Panchayat Raj (M) (LIX), 1407—14.

JAIPAL SINGH, SHRI:

Closure of the Ministry of Rehabilitation (LIX), 918.

Dandakaranya Projects (LIX), 24. Prohibition (LX), 4018.

Wastage in Education (LIX), 586-87.

Debate

D.S.G. (Railways), 1961-62 (LIX), 2497—2505.

Tenth Report of U.P.S.C. (M) (LIX), 2214—21.

JHUNJHUNWALA. SHRI:

Compulsory Military Training (Res.) (LX), 4315-16.

JHUNJHUNWALA, SHRI-contd.

Sugar (Regulation of Production)
Bill:

Consid. (LIX), 1721—26, 1866-67.

Sugar (Regulation of Production)
Ordinance (St. Res.) Consid.
(LIX), 1728—28, 1866-67.

JYOTISHI, PANDIT J. P.:

Construction of a Railway overbridge at Saugor (LIX), 2100-01.

Newsprint (LX), 2642-43.

Self-sufficiency in Rails (LIX), 2101-02.

Station on Bina-Kota line (LX), 2901-02.

System of education (LIX), 1587.

Debate

Compulsory Military Training (Res.) (LX), 4317—19.

K

KABIR, SHRI HUMAYUN:

Institute of Technology Bill:

Int. (LIX), 431-32.

Consid. (LIX), 1068-69, 1346-60 Passed (LIX), 1365.

KALIKA SINGH, SHRI:

Adulteration of food stuffs (LX), 2900.

Aligarh Muslim University and Banaras Hindu University (L.X), 3131-32.

Allotment of election symbols (LIX), 616-17.

Apex Co-operative Banks (LX), 4127-28.

Ayurvedic Institutions in U.P. LX+ 2899.

Bilingual Primers (LX), 3198-99

Bridge at Dohrighat on National Highway No. 29 (LIX), 1201-02.

Conference of Chief Justices (LX), 3182.

Council for Glass and Ceremies (LX) 2839-40.

Dearer Money Policy of Reserve Bank of India (LIX), 1584-85. KALIKA SINGH, SHRI-contd.

"Guarantee Organisation" of Reserve Bank of India (LX), 2640—42.

High Power Commission on the alleged discrimination against Sikhs (LIX), 656.

Hindi encyclopaedia (LIX), 1585.

Improvement on Shahganj—Mau section (LX), 3795-96.

Industrial Projects in U.P. (LIX), 1843

Institutions of National Importance (LX), 3129.

Joint co-operative farming (LX), 3791—93.

Laos (LIX), 1777.

Mangla Dam (LX), 3513-14.

Medium of instruction (LX), 4126-27.

Mid-day meals for schools (LX), 4123-24.

New lines in U.P. (LX), 2901.

New universities (LIX), 1583-34.

P.M.G.s' Conference (LIX), 299.

Panchayat elections (LIX), 1308-09.

Physics of high atmosphere (LIX), 1502.

Population growth (LX), 4124-28.

Price of cement (LIX), 1780-81.

Prices of H.M.T. Watches (LIX), 1842-43.

Official Language (LX), 4068-69.

Pakistani students in Indian universities (LIX), 1584.

Power Generating Unit (LX), 4123.

Replacement of Indian currency by Kuwait (LX), 3199-3200.

Reports of Law Commission (LIX), 2375-76.

Rourkela Steel plant (LIX), 2284-85. Separation of Judiciary from Executive (LIX), 626-27.

Shahganj-Mau line (LX), 3793-94.

Stamp duty for enrolment of advocates (LIX), 1529-30.

Station between Malipur and Bilwai (LX), 2900-01.

U.P.-Bihar boundary (LX), 4041-42.

KALIKA SINGH, SHRI—contd.

. Debate

Viswabharati (Amendment) Bill: Consid (LX), 3634—39.

Working of Panchayat Raj (M) (LIX), 1425—29.

KAMAL SINGH, SHRI:

Railway accidents (LX), 2780-81.

KAMBLE, SHRI B. C .:

Election symbols (LIX), 627-28.

Debate

KANUNGO, SHRI:

Coffee (Amendment) Bill:

Consid (LIX) 540-44, 549-51.

Motion to pass (LIX), 551.

Foreign Awards (Recongition and Enforcement) Bill:

Consid., as passed by R.S. (LIX), 814—16.

Motion to pass (LIX), 817.

Functions and activities of the State Trading Corporation of India (SR.) (LX), 2660.

Indian Standards Institution (Certification Marks) Amendment Bill: Consid. (LIX), 790—97, 809—13.

Motion to pass (LIX), 814.

Prices of raw jute (CA), (LIX), 1314—18.

Debate

KAR, SHRI PRABHAT:

Accidents on Railways (St.) (LIX), 176.

Alleged non-registration of cases by Delhi Police (AM), (LX), 4164—66.

Conviction of Col. Bhattacharya by Pakistan Military Tribunal (AM) (LIX), 143.

Debate

KARMARKAR, SHRI:

Assam Municipal (Manipur Amendment) Bill:

Consid. (LIX). 776-77, 786—89. Motion to pass (LIX), 789.

KARMARKAR, SHRI-contd.

Shortage of coke supply to engineering units in Coimbatore (CA), (LX), 4170—74.

Shortage of doctors (HAH. Dis.) (LIX), 2530—36.

Strike by Class IV employees of Lady Hardinge College and Hospital (CA), (LX), 4168.

KHADILKAR, SHRI:

Trial of Lt. Col. Bhattacharya in Pakistan (LIX), 909. Debate

Alleged police excesses at Nipani (AM), (LX), 2651.

Chinese incursions (Dis.), 3031-36.

International situation (M) (LX), 3962—68.

KHAN, SHRI SHAHNAWAZ:

D.S.G. (Railways), 1961-62, (LX), 2669—84.

Provision of a special train to Hindustan Motors (CA), (LX), 2655.

KHIMJI, SHRI:

Acquisition of plots (LX), 3176.

Air services to Bhuj (LIX), 389.

Cement industry (LIX), 975.

Crop Insurance Scheme (LX), 3830-31.

Cultivable waste land (LIX), 391.

Diplomatic Enclave (LIX), 1823-24.

Kandla Free Trade Zone (LX), 2847.

Kutch Benevolent Fund (LIX), 725-26.

Institute of Mechine Tool Design and Technology (LX), 3460-61.

Italian collaboration for oil industry (LX), 3124-25.

Manufacture of wagons (LIX), 1260-

Options in gold, silver, etc. (LIX), 48-49.

Price fixation of industries (LIX), 98-99.

Rail-cum-Road bridge across. Thana Creek (LIX), 1270.

Railway line between Kandla and Jhund (LX), 2882.

KHIMJI, SHRI-contd.

Steel price (LIX), 726.

Transfer of plots in Delhi (LX), 2624-25.

Wagons for coal (LIX), 1557-58.

Water-logging in the States (LX), 2883.

Wealth Tax (LIX), 1556-57.

KHUSHWAQT RAI, SHRI:

B' Class cities (LIX), 1528.

Export of manganese (LX), 2563—65.

Misuse of Government vehicles (LIX), 320-21.

New station between Pipalsana and Roshanpur (LIX), 1220.

Pak. propaganda (LIX), 12-14.

Rents in Delhi (LIX), 2336.

Te'evision in Delhi schools (LIX), 1739—43.

Text books in Delhi schools (LIX), 678.

KODIYAN, SHRI:

Cable factory at Thripunithura (LX), 3498.

Catering Colleges (LIX), 2042.

Centres of advanced study (IJX), 622.

Compulsory exports (LX), 3448—51. Conference of Asian Planners (LX), 2627-28.

Copper and gold deposits (LIX), 2261—63.

Correspondence course and evening colleges (LX), 4077.

Damle Committee on oil prices (LIX), 631—33.

Damle Committee's price formula (LX), 4048.

Damage to crops in Kerala (LX), 3180.

Dead fly in a vial of "Bistrepen" (LIX), 1267-68.

KODYAN, SHRI-contd.

Disturbances in Aligarh Muslim University (LIX), 643-44.

Dock Labour Scheme at Cochin Port (LIX), 930.

Drug plants (LX), 2553-55.

Earth tremors in Kozhikode (LlX), 2320-21.

Employees' State Insurance Scheme (LX), 2631-32

Expansion of Bhilai Steel Plant (LIX), 2305.

F.A.C.T., Alwaye (LX), 3505-06.

Film on removal of untouchability (LX), 2607.

Fleet Air Arm Base of Navy (LX), 4069-70.

Flood control and anti-sea erosion works in Kerala (LIX), 391-92.

Gauhati and Barauni refineries (LIX), 2302-03.

Geological Survey of Chanda district (LIX), 645.

Geneva Conference on Laos (LX), 2610.

Gold deposits in Kerala (LX), 4063-64.

Goods train derailment (LIX), 2091-92

Grant to Kerala University (LX), 3190.

Health education (LIX), 2073-74.

Hosiery industry (LX), 3447-48.

I.A.F. aircraft crash near Tejpur (LIX), 1495.

Import of rails from U.S.S.R. (LIX), 2025-26.

Indian soldiers killed in Congo (LIX), 568—73.

Inland water transport in Kerala (LX), 3781.

Joint Consultative Machinery with Government employees (LIX), 2313-14.

Lubricating oil (LX), 3125-26.

Mangalore Port (LIX), 2028-29.

Marine fisheries (LX), 3467.

Memorial to Huen Tsang at Nalanda (LX), 3179.

KODIYAN, SHRI-contd.

National Small-pox eradication pregramme (LX), 3771-72.

Panchayat Raj (LIX), 2021.

Oil pileplines (LX), 4043-45.

Precision instrument factory in Kerala (LIX), 1778-79.

Oil prices (LX), 4045-46.

Pattern of assistance to State Governments (LIX), 902.

Peace Corps of volunteers from U.S.A. (LIX), 51.

People's Car (LIX), 67-68.

Phosphorus plant (LIX), 934

Post graduate engineering education (LX), 4102-03.

Rare species of Indian animals and birds (LIX), 1263-64.

Rural Water supply in Kerala (LIX), 2072-73.

Scheduled Castes and Scheduled Tribes (LX), 4113.

Scholarships to students (LIX), 1506-07.

Second shippard at Cochin (LX), 2825-26.

Second telephone factory in India (LX), 2847-48.

Setting up of Fourth Steel Plant (LIX), 635-36.

Sodium Hydrosulphate (LIX), 1834-35.

Subsidised Industrial Housing Scheme (LIX), 76.

Telephones (LIX), 1287-88.

Trade with Afghanistan (LIX), 913—16.

Tuticorin Port (LX), 2867.

U.K. co-operation for development of supersonics (LIX), 657—59.

Wages in coal mines (LX), 2565.

Debate

Tenth Report of U.P.S.C. (M) (LIX), 2247—52.

KRISHNA, SHRI'M. R.:

Air Force College, Hyderabad (LIX), 1463.

KRISHNA, SHRI M. R.-contd.

Cost of Locos at Cittaranjan (LIX), 2005.

Teleprinter Factory (LIX), 1179.

Debate

Compulsory Military Training (Res.) (LX), 4305-06.

KRISHNAPPA, SHRI M. V.:

Animal Welfare Board (Election) (LIX), 431-32.

KRIPALANI, ACHARYA:

Chinese incursions (Dis.) 3003—13, 161 and 162.

KUMBHAR, SHRI:

Aid to non-official organisations for the welfare of S.C. and S.T. (LIX), 2367-68.

Cantonment for Orissa (LIX), 1457.

Election expenses (LIX), 1559-60.

Electoral rolls for General Elections (LIX), 726-27.

Fire proof chemical solution (LIX), 111.

Revision of lists of S.C. and S.T. (LIX), 1558.

Scheduled Castes and Scheduled Tribes (LIX), 727.

KUNHAN, SHRI:

Accident in Delhi Cloth Mills
Chemical Works, Delhi (LX),
2631.

Bharatiya Vidya Bhawan, New Delhi (LIX), 745.

Citizenship Act (LX), 3214.

Citizenship Rules (LX), 3214-15.

Cement allotted to Kerala State (LIX), 982.

Conditions of service of staff in aided schools (LIX), 2380-81.

Cracker explosion in Shyama Prasad Mukerji Marg, Delhi (LIX), 1492-93.

Demonstration by shop employees in Delhi (LIX), 975-76.

Disturbances in Aligarh Muslim University (LIX), 643-44.

KUNHAN, SHRI-contd.

---, ----

 Enquiry into activities of Ram Roop Vidya Mandir Higher, Secondary School, Kamla Nagar, Delhi, (LIX), 1560.

Fertilizer Factory in Madras State. (LIX), 1832-33.

Foreign exchange released for visit of U.S.A. by farmers (LIX), 2077-78.

Indians abroad (LX), 4137.

Indian Embassy at Brussels (LIX), 40-41.

Injuries to passengers in Upper India Express (LX), 2892-93.

Necessary fittings in trains (LIX), 2072.

Nineteenth Indian Labour Conference (LIX), 940-41.

Novel "Night Runners of Bengal" (LIX), 2344.

Police in Delhi (LIX), 1567-68.

Primary school teachers (LIX), 2380.

Ram Roop Vidya Mandir Secondary School, Kamla Nagar, Delhi (LIX), 735-36.

Release of land in Delhi (LX), 3108-09.

Slum clearance in Delhi (LIX), 1816—18.

Stores issued to A.I.C.C. (LX), 4153.

Supply of mikes by Bharat Electronics Ltd. (LIX), 750.

Text books in Delhi Schools (LIX), 727-28.

Tundla-Farukhabad train mishap (LIX), 340-41.

M

MADHOK SHRI BALRAJ:

Acquisition of land in Delhi (LX), 3109—16.

Aligarh Muslim University (LX), 4118.

Allottees of Upper Storeys in Lajpat Nagar, New Delhi (LX), 2636 MADHOK, SHRI BALRAJ-contd.

Allotment of quarters (LIX), 1833-34.

Application for Industrial Power Load in Delhi (LIX), 415.

Applications for passports (LIX), 73-74.

Basic schools (LIX), 695.

Bridges over Jamuna in Delhi (LIX), 2045-46.

Bridge over Nallah in Sewanagar, New Delhi (LIX), 2090-91.

C' Type quarters in Lajpat Nagar, New Delhi (LIX), 1841, (LX), 2636-37.

C.H.S. Scheme for employees of Delhi Administration (LX), 2833-34.

C.H.S. Scheme in Delhi (LIX), 295.
Cadre of skilled workers and tecnicians in Kashmir (LIX), 959.

Change in timings of shuttle train in Delhi (LIX), 1285.

Chemical fertilizers (LX), 3742-43.

Civic services in D. Ps.' colonies in Delhi (LIX), 958-59.

Clerks in the Education Ministry (LX), 4142.

Colonies for Displaced Persons (LIX), 1840.

Commemoration stamps (LX) 2905—07.

Conditions of work of Central Government employees (LX), 3093.

Construction of double storey houses in Delhi (LIX), 984-85.

Corruption cases in C.P.W.D. (LX), 3527.

D. Ps. living in Mosques (LX), 3536.

Deduction of house rent (LX), 3196-97.

Delhi floods due to Punjab drains (LIX), 284.

Displaced families in Purana Quila, New Delhi (LX), 2596. MADHOK, SHRI BALRAJ-contd.

Displaced Persons Colonies in New Delhi (LX), 2637-38.

Disturbances in Aligarh Muslim University (LIX), 643-44.

Doctors under N.D.M.C. (LX), 3814-15.

Dress quota for police personnel in Delhi (LX), 3200-01.

Ex-I.N.A. personnel (LX), 3195-96. Extension of shuttle service in Delhi (LX), 2844.

Fire at Dhilwan (LX), 3724-25.

Food supply in States (LX), 3708-09.

Fort at Sambhal (LX), 3200.

Government-built properties (LX), 3509.

'H' type quarters in Kidwai Nagar, New Delhi (LX), 3515.

Houses and shops of Sindhi Refugees in Gondia (LX), 3551-52.

House building in Shrinivaspuri and Pinjarapole in Delhi (LX), 2634-35.

Indian Embassy in Peking (LIX), 17—21.

Indian soldiers killed in Congo (LIX) 568-73.

Industrial survey of Jammu and Kashmir (LX), 2560-61.

Jamia Millia Islamia, Delhi (LIX), 1379.

Jaldhaka river in Bhutan (LX), 2592-93.

Jamuna floods (LX), 2905.

Land in Delhi (LIX), 759-60.

Legislature for Delhi (LIX), 666. Level crossings in Delhi (LX), 2907.

Loans to refugees (LX), 3525.

Market in Motibagh II, New Delhi (LIX), 118-19.

Maternity centres in Delhi (LX), * 3786-87.

Mohammadpur-Munerka Colony (LX), 2635-36.

Names of roads etc. (LX), 4121.

New Delhi Municipal Committee (LX), 2869, 3798.

- MADHOK, SHRI BALRAJ-contd.
 - N.D.M.C.'s veterinary hospital (LX), 3798.
 - New shopping centre in New Delhi (LIX), 1241-42.
 - Non-availability of 'Forwarding Notes' (LIX), 329-30
 - Nuclear tests by Soviet Russia (LIX), 941.
 - Over-bridges at Railway crossings in Delhi (LIX), 1284-85.
 - Out of turn allotment in Ramkrishnapuram, New Delhi (LX), 3552-53.
 - P. & T. Employees at Delhi (LIX), 370.
 - Pandit Pant Polytechnic, New Delhi (LIX), 2300-01.
 - Park in Kasturbanagar, New Delhi (LIX), 117-18.
 - Pay scales of L.D.C.s (LIX), 2378.
 - Plots in Delhi (LIX), 1500-02, (LX), 3201.
 - Portuguese activities in Goa (LIX), 1787-88.
 - Post and Telegraph Office in Moti Bagh-2, New Delhi (LIX), 1299-1300.
 - Power supply failure in Delhi (LX), 3701.
 - Quarters in Kasturba Nagar (LX), 2643.
 - Quarters in Lajpat Nagar, New Delhi (LIX), 1840-41, (LX), 2637.
 - Railway fare from Delhi to Shah-dara (LX), 3826.
 - Recommendations of Second Pay Commission (LIX), 1578-79.
 - Refund of water charges in Jaipur House Quarters (LX), 3527-28.
 - Rehabilitation of D.P.s from Jammu and Kashmir (LX), 3514.
 - Release of land in Delhi (LX), 3108-09.
 - Relief to educated unemployed persons (LIX), 66-67.
 - Reorganisation of Coffee Board (LX), 2643-44.
 - Reorganisation of U.N. Secretariat (LIX), 41-43.

- MADHOK, SHRI BALRAJ-Contd.
 - Retrenched employees of Ministry of Rehabilitation (LX), 4129.
 - Ring railway around Delhi (LIX), 408-09.
 - Rural Evacuce land in Delhi (LX), 3510.
 - Shellac trade (LIX), 936.
 - Shops for D.Ps. in Delhi (LX), 3511.
 - Small-Pox vaccination in Delhi (LX), 2904-05.
 - Small Scale Industries (LIX), 114.
 - Staff of Rehabilitation Ministry (LX), 3511-12.
 - Stalls for Displaced Persons in Delhi (LIX), 2055.
 - Station on Bhopal-Ujjain rail line (LIX), 423.
 - Statues of Shivaji and Maharana Pratap (LX), 4117.
 - Steno-typists and Stenographers (LX), 3217-18.
 - Stipends to displaced students in Engineering Institutions (IX), 4153-54.
 - Street lights on Ring Road, New Delhi (LIX), 2094-95.
 - Strike of teachers of Secondary Schools in West Bengal (LX), 3194-95.
 - Sub-soil water in Delhi (LX), 3514-15.
 - Survey on housing shortage in Delhi (LX), 3189.
 - T.B. patients in Delhi (LX), 3727—29.
 - Tax on cow and buffalo in Delhi (LX), 3797.
 - Tenements for D.Ps. in Delhi (LX), 3510-11.
 - Text books of Delhi schools (LX), 3216-17.
 - Thermal Plant in Delhi (LX), 3727.
 - Traffic on Jamuna Bridge, Delhi (LIX), 1242-43.
 - Train services at New Delhi station (LX), 3799-3800.
- Training of technicians (LIX), 923-24.

MADHOK, SHRI BALRAJ-Contd.

Translation of Central Acts into Hindi (LIX), 637-38.

U.D.Cs. (LX) 3201-02.

Up-Grading of Computors' Posts in Government of India Printing Presses (LX), 3553.

Vaccination serums (LX), 2902—04.

Vivisection of animals in Laboratories (LX), 3813-14.

Wastage in Education (LIX), 588.

Wheat imported from America (LX), 3744-45.

Wireless Establishment on Ridge Road, Delhi (LX), 4149.

Women Police in Delhi (LX), 4129-30.

Work-charged staff (LX), 3524-25.

Debate

Affairs of Aligarh Muslim University and Communal disturbances in U.P. (AM) (LIX) 125.

Bomb explosion in Jama Masjid area (AM) (LX), 2922-23.

Conviction and imprionment of Col. Bhattacharya (Dis.) 2152— 58.

Constitution (Eleventh Amendment) Bill:

Consid. (LX), 3283-86.

Correction of answer to S. Q. No. 1246 (LIX), 431.

Decision of the Election Commission on recognition of Political Parties (AM) (LIX), 137.

Delhi Rent Control (Amendment)
Bill:

(Amendment of section 14)

Consid. (LX), 2748-51.

Delhi University (Amendment)
Bill:

Consid. (LX), 3663-68.

Consid. Cl. (LX), 3671-72

Harassment of Indian Officials by Pakistan customs authorities (LIX), 2114.

MADHOK, SHRI BALRAJ-Contd.

Institutes of Technology Bill: Consid. (LIX), 1336—39

International situation (M) (LX), 3913-20.

Programme for next General Elections (St.) (LIX), 776.

Tenth Report of U.P.S.C. (M) (LIX), 2415—25.

Viswabharati (Amendment) Bill: Consid. (LX), 3630—34.

Working of Panchayat Raj (M) (LIX), 1384—93.

MAFIDA AHMED, SHRIMATI:

Air crash near Calcutta (LX), 4054.

Air passengers (LX), 2853.

Airmen in Naga custody (LX), 3083—87.

Bogie derailment near Broach (LIX), 1188-89.

Coal movement from collieries (LX) 2114—18.

Collision between Gahmar and Chausa stations (LIX) 337-38.

Cracker explosion in Shyama Prasad Mukerji Marg, Delhi (LIX), 1492-93.

Crashing of I.A.C. viscount at Colombo (LX), 2837.

Damle Committee on oil prices (LIX), 631—33.

Departmental catering at Government hostels (LIX), 928-29.

Dislocation of traffic on Eastern Railway (LIX), 424.

Disturbances in Aligarh Muslim University (LIX), 643-44.

Export of sugar to U.S.A. (LIX), 1198.

Extension of broad gauge to Amingaon (LIX), 381.

Gauhati and Barauni refineries (LIX), 2302-3.

Geneva Sugar Conference (LIX), 1206.

Howrah-Ranchi train disaster (LIX), 314-15.

I.A.F. aircraft crash near Tejpur (LIX), 1495.

MAFIDA AHMED SHRIMATI: contd.

Indians in Ceylon (LX), 3464-65.

Indian soldiers killed in Congo (LIX), 568-73.

Indian aircrafts for Congo (LIX), 2315-16.

Inquiry into the murder of Dr. Ao (LX), 2563.

Naga hostiles (LX), 3194.

Naga hostile activities (LIX), 1788-89.

Nagaland (LIX), 62.

Noonmati refinery (LX), 4107.

Oil exploration in Cauvery Basin (LIX), 609.

Oil pipeline (LIX), 2360-61.

Pakistanis in Assam (LIX), 593-94. People's Car (LIX), 67-68.

Prices of petrol and kerosene oil (LX), 4046.

Public Sector Projects (LIX), 4-5. Report of Third Finance Commission (LX), 4117.

Seizure of contraband gold at Bombay (LX), 4118-19.

Steel production (LV), 4066.

Sugar production in individual mills (LIX), 1196.

Track renewal (LX), 3796.

Trial of Lt. Col. Bhattacharya in Pakistan (LIX), 907-11.

Tundla-Farukhabad train mishap (LIX), 340-41.

Debate

Correction of answer to S.Q. No. 1335 (LIX), 163.

MAHAGAONKAR, SHRI:

Alleged police excesses at Nipani (AM) (LX), 2652.

MAHANTY, SHRI:

Ankleshwar Oil field (LIX), 653. Compulsory exports (LX), 3448—51. MAHANTY, SHRI: contd.

Dandakaranya Project (LIX), 21—25.

Dead fly in Vial of Streptomycin (LIX), 8—12.

Development of Paradip Port (LIX), 277-78.

Durand Line and McMahon Line (LIX), 59-60.

Exports (LIX), 99.

Hirakud Reservoir (LIX), 396.

Navy, Army and Air Boards (LX), 3139-40.

People's Car (LIX), 67-68.

Price of jute (LIX), 1825-26.

Radio-activity in India (LIX), 929. Remission of Income-tax on Export earnings (LIX), 612.

TISCO Personnel (LX), 3176-77.

MAHENDRA PRATAP, RAJA:

Belgrade Conference Vol. (LIX), 34.

Boundary agreement between Nepal and China (LIX), 906.

Brajyatra in Braj (LIX), 1286-87. Conference on National Integration (LIX), 2296.

Trade with Afghanistan (LIX), 914-15.

Ashes of Netaji Subhas Chandra Bose and Biplabi Mahanayak Rasa Bihari Basu (Res.) (LIX), 1083—86.

Chinese incursions (Dis.), 3036—39.

Christian Missionaries (H.A.H. Dis.) (LX), 4333-34.

Compulsory Military Training (Res.) (LX), 4306—08.

Reported torture to death of a Goan patriot while in Lock-up (AM) (LIX), 2393.

MAJHI, SHRI R. C.:

Age concession for D.P. candidates for I.A.S. examinations (LX), 4149.

Agricultural implements (LX), 3710—15.

MAJHI SHRI R. C.: contd.

Alloy Steel Plant at Durgapur (LIX), 1489.

Cable factory (LX), 3476.

Central Tractor Organisation (LIX), 1991—93.

Committee on Consumers' Cooperatives (LIX) 1172—74.

Cultivable waste land (LIX), 2048—50.

Development of Laccadive Islands (LIX), 686-87.

Dugda Coad Weshery (LIX), 2299.

Durgapur Steel Plant (LX), 3159-60.

E. D. employees of P. & T. (LIX), 331-32.

Expansion of steel plants (LIX), 630.

Export of carpet to Australia (LIX), 922-23.

Export of cashew kernels (LIX), 1805.

Export of leather goods to Switzer-land (LX), 2612.

Food supply in States (LX), 3707—10.

Free education sin Delhi schools (LIX), 1474—76

Geological Survey of West Bengal by Stanvan (LIX), 1509.

Heavy Electrical Plants (LIX), 935.

International Seed Year (LIX), 1179—81.

Japanese table fans (LIX), 84-85.

Khetri Copper Project (LIX), 648.

Manufacture of machinery and equipment (LIX), 1772-73.

New coal deposits in West Bengal (LX), 3105-06.

New coal mines in West Bengal (LIX), 1457—60.

Package programme (LIX), 1204-05.

Paddy cultivation (LX), 2807—10. Paper plants (LX), 2612-13.

Patherdih Coal Washery (LX), 3160.

MAJHI SHRI R. C.: contd.

Research on Tobacco (LX), 2803-05.

Reserve stock of foodgrains (LX), 2805—07.

Sachdev Committee recommendations on the power shortage in Bihar and Bengal (LIX), 328.

Second Coach Factory (LIX), 2054.

Second Telephone factory in India (LX), 2847-48.

Shipping Corporation of India (LIX), 2025.

Shortage of drinking water in Jharia and Raniganj (LIX), 1476-79.

Steel scraps (LX), 3161.

Sugar mill machinery (LX), 3434—36.

Teleprinter factory (LIX), 1177—79. Vanaspati (LIX), 83-84.

Voice Frequency Telegraph Equipments (LIX), 2053-54.

White clay deposits (LX), 4029-31.

MAJITHIA, SARDAR SURJIT SINGH

Correction of answer to S.Q. No. 147 (LX), 3233-34.

MALAVIYA, SHRI K. D:

Annual Report of Indian Refineries Limited (M), (LIX), 1960—73.

Import of Petrolum Products (St) (LIX), 179—85.

Reported publication of incorrect Chinese maps in East Germany (AM), 4160-61

MALHOTRA, SHRI INDER J.:

Delhi zoo (LX), 3807.

Heavy industry in Jummu and Kashmir State (LIX), 3549

Industrial survey of Jamma and Kashmir (LX), 2560-61.

Prices of foodgrains (LIX), 1985.

Republic Day Celebrations (LX),
3131.

MALHOTRA, SHRI INDER: contd.

Supply of wheat to Rajasthan (LIX) 288.

MALIK, SHRI D.C.

Export Duty on Lac (Res.) (LX), 3680-81.

MANAY SHRI:

- Accommodation for P. & T. employee_S (LX,) 2889-90.
- Confirmation of P & T employees (LX), 3779-80.
- I.A.S. etc. examinations (LX), 3188:
- Inspectors of Post Offices and R.M.S. (LX), 2890.
- P. & T. employees suffering from T.B. (LIX), 405-06.
- Recognition of All-India Posts and Telegraphs Employees Welfare Association (LIX), 1281-82.
- Reservation for Scheduled Castes in promotions (LIX), 744.
- Scheduled Castes in P. & T. (LX), 3778-79.
- Scheduled Castes|Tribes in Posts and Telegraphs Department (LIX), 1198-99.

Debate

Alleged police excesses at Nipani (AM) (LX), 2652—54.

MANTYANGADAN, SHRI:

- Christian Missionaries (H.A.H. Dis.) (LX), 4334-35.
- Implementation of the Kerala agrarian Relations Act (CA) (LX), 3558.

MASANI, SHRI M. R.:

International situation (M) (LX), 3878—86.

MATHUR, SHRI HARISH CHANDRA

- Activities of the Naga hostiles (LIX), 39-40.
- Air Force College Hyderabad (LIX), 1463, 1464.
- Air Training Centre Jodhpur (LX), 3139.

- MATHUR, SHRI HARISH CHAN-DRA: contd.
 - Aligarh Muslim University and Banaras Hindu University (LX), 3131-32.
 - All India Radio (LX), 2570-72.
 - Anti-Indian propaganda in Tripura (LIX) 2312-13.
 - Assistance to old citizens (LX), 3497-98.
 - Border raids by Pakistan (LIX), 1783-84.
 - Conference on National Integration (LIX), 2294—96.
 - Cracker explosion in Shyama Prasad Mukerji Marg, Delhi (LIX), 1492-93.
 - Citicism of Indian Police by Justic Mullah (LIX), 1488-89.
 - Damle Committee on oil prices (LIX), 631-33.
 - Death of Shri Hammarskjoeld (LX), 3436—39.
 - Demands of Bharat Pensioners' Samaj (LX), 3177—79.
 - Disturbances in Aligrah Muslim University (LIX), 643-44.
 - Distribution of National income (LIX), 39.
 - Economic development of Kerala (LX) 2611.
 - Ghaggar floods in Rajasthan (LIX), 1170-72,
 - I.A.S. Officers (LIX), 2296-7.
 - Illegal entry of Pakistanis in Assam (LIX), 591.
 - Indian soldiers killed in Congo (LIX), 567—73.
 - Industralisation of rural areas (LIX), 1764—67.
 - Industrialisation of rural areas (LX), 3423.
 - Infiltration of Pakistanis in Assam (LIX), 589—99.
 - Installation of new transmitters (LX), 3451—54.
 - Joint Consultative Machinery with Government employees (LIX), 2313-14.
 - Officers in States (LIX), 1536.
 - Oil exploration in Jaisalmer (LIX), 584.

MATHUR, SHRI HARISH CHAN-

Package programme (LIX), 1204-05. Pakistani infiltration (LX), 4020—23.

Panchayati Raj (LIX), 2024.

Pattern of assistance to State Governments (LIX), 898—903.

People's Car (LIX), 67-68.

Places of worship (LX), 3099—3102. Power supply failure in Delhi (LX), 3700—02.

Price of iron and steel (LX), 4063.

Reorganisation of U.N. Secretariat (LIX), 41—43.

Recognition of East German and Provisional Govt. of Algeria (LX), \$466.

Setting up of Fourth Steel Plant (LIX), 635-36.

Sui gas (LIX), 1462.

Supply of wheat to Rajasthan (LIX) 286-90.

Trade with rupee-payment countries (LX), 3472.

Wagons for coal transport (LIX), 1987—91.

Debate

Working of Panchayat Raj (M) (LIX), 1432—40.

High Court Judges (Conditions of Service) Amendment Bill:

Consid. (LIX), 525-31.

Tenth Report of U.P.S.C. (M) (LIX), 2121—32.

MEHDI, SHRI S. A.:

District Road Plan (LIX), 1999.

MEHTA, SHRI ASOKA:

Survey of causes leading to Central Government Employees' strike (LIX), 16.

Debate

B.O.H. (LJX), 1005.

Chinese incursions (Dis.), 2954—67. Chinese incursions (Dis.) 化素), 3254, 3262. MEHTA, SHRI ASHOKA: contd. MELKOTE, DR.:

Joint Committee on State Undertakings (M) (LIX), 1037, 1059-60.

Reported Chinese incursions into Ladakh (AM) (LIX), 155.

MEHTA, SHRIMATI KRISHNA:

Committee on Consumers' Co-operatives (LIX), 1173.

Underground fire fighting machines (LIX), 1480.

Debate

D.S.G. (Railways), 1961-62 (LIX), 2493-97; (LX), 2673, 2683-84.

Shortage of Doctors (HAH: Dis.) (LIX), 2529-30.

MELKOTE, DR:

Hindi Departments in South Indian Universities (LIX), 1473.

Debate

Coal mines Provident fund scheme (H.A.H.: Dis.) (LX), 3070-71.

Institutes of Technology Bill: Consid. (LIX), 1343—46.

Maternity Benefit Bill: Consid. (LIX), 194—96.

Shortage of coke supply to engineering units in Coimbatore (CA) (LX), 4168—70.

Shortage of Doctors (H.A.H. Dis.) (LIX), 2528.

Strike by Class IV employees of Lady Hardinge College and Hospital (CA) (LX), 4167-68.

MENON DR. K. B.;

D.S.G. (Railways), 1961-62 (LIX), 2490—93.

Restoration of Places of Religious Worship Bill:
Consid. (LX), 2719-20.

Working of Panchayat Raj (M) (LIX), 1429—32.

MENON, SHRI KRISHNA:

International situation (M) (LX), 3935—45.

Situation in Congo and insecurity to Indian troops serving with U.N. (AM) (LIX), 2382—84.

MENON, NARAYANAKUTTY:

Flood advance to P. & T. employees in Kerala (LIX), 413-14.

Debate

Arrest and Release (LIX), 424.
MENON, SHRIMATI LAKSHMI:

Commonwealth Immigrants Bill of U.K. (C.A.) (LX), 2927—29.

Correction of answer to S.Q. No. 1335 (LIX), 163-65.

Correction of U.S.Q. No. 1516 (LIX), 119.

Delhi University (Amendment)
Bill;

Int. (LX), 2665-66.

Harassment of Indian Officials by Pakistan customs authorities (LIX), 2108-09.

MISHRA, SHRI BIBHUTI:

African students in Delhi University (LIX), 1548-49.

Agricultural implements (LX), 3714.

Aligarh Muslim University and
Banaras Hindu University (LX),
3131-32.

All India Radio (LIX), 1818-19. Alleged suicide by a clerk in Delhi (LIX), 1512-13.

Allotment of wagons for coal transport (LIX), 621-22.

Ankleshwar oil field (LIX), 1191-92.

Atomic power plant in Rajasthan (LX), 3537.

Booklet 'Documents on the Sino-India Boundry Question' (LX), 3135-36.

Charges against Phizo (LIX), 68.

Cheap text-books on Technical subjects (LIX), 639-40.

Coal grading procedure (LIX), 728-29.

Common script for Indian languages (LIX), 2301-2.

Compulsory exports (LX), 3448—57.

Conditions of work of Central Government employees (LK), 2098-94. MISHRA, SHRI BIBHUTI: contd.

Co-operative moment • (LIX), 2065-66.

Cracker explosion in Shyama Prasad Mukerji Marg, Delhi (LIX), 1492-93.

Dead fly in Vial of Streptomycin (LIX), 8—12.

Disturbances in Aligarh Muslim University (LIX), 643-44.

Earth quake in Assam (LX), 2884. Employment of deaf and dumb (LX), 4052-53.

Exchange of Lockers, Bank Accounts etc. (LX), 2565—69.

Expenditure by Govt. departments (LIX), 580.

Export of ferro-manganese (LIX), 50.

Export of Textile goods by China to Nepal Vol. (LIX), 7.

Floods in Orissa (LX), 2824.

Food supply in States (LX), \$708.

Force landing of I.A.C. plane at Agartala (LIX), 1996-97.

Gandak project (LIX), 1187-88.

Hindi teachers seminar at Tirupati (LIX), 711.

Hindi translation of school and college books (LX), 3118—22.

Import of newspapers and magazines (LIX), 976-77.

Increase in Cess Rates of Sambhar Salt (LX), 3492.

Indian aircrafts for Congo (LIX), 2315-16.

Indian soldiers killed in Congo (LIX) 568—73.

Indo-Ceylon Air talks (LX), 3761.

Industrialisation of rural areas (LIX) 1766.

Inquiry into the murder of Dr. Ao (LX), 2562-63.

Institute of applied man-power research (LIX), 2301.

International Atomic Energy Agency Fund (LIX), 1779-80.

Inter-University Youth Festival in Delhi (LIX), 1489—61.

MISHRA, SHRI BIBHUTI: contd.

Leucoderma (LIX), 311-12.

Levy on Indians in Ceylon (LIX), 1806-07.

Movement of sugar (LIX), 1160—63.

Multi-purpose food (LIX), 2082-83.

Official Language (LX), 4068-69.

Oil delegation from Ceylon (LIX), 2319.

Oil exploration in Cauvery Basin (LIX), 609.

Oil refinery in South India (LIX), 1494-95.

Pakistani infitration in West Bengal (LX), 3088.

Plants for manufacture of lubricants (LX), 4066-67.

Price of American publications (LX), 4092-93.

Prices of foodgrains (LIX), 1986.

Pyrite deposits in Bihar (LIX), 1773-74.

Radio-activity in India (LIX), 929.

Relaxation of steel control (LIX), 1561.

Remission of Communists' prison terms (LIX), 630-31.

Research scholars (LX), 4106.

Saccharin (LX), 2871.

Sale of Indian cloth to U.K. (LIX), 912.

Shipping Corporation of India (LIX), 2025.

Sleeping accommodation in Delhi-Lucknow Express (LIX), 2081.

Sport commentators of A.I.R. (LIX), 1819.

Student concession (LIX), 2026.

Sugar production in individual mills (LIX), 1196.

Sugar Wage Board award (LX), 3430.

Suicides at Qutab Minar, Delhi (LIX), 650-51.

"Third Five Year Plan" (LIX), 92-93; (LX), 3497.

MISHRA, SHRI BIBHUTI: contd.

Trade Delegation from Afghanistan (LIX), 49-50.

Trade with Afghanistan (LIX), 913—16.

U.K. Bank Rates (LX), 3180-81.

U.S. aid to under-developed countries (LX), 2557—59.

Use of jet aircrafts against U.N. Troops in Katanga (LIX), 969-70.

Wrong delineation of Kashmir position in U.N. maps (LIX), 1746.

Debate

Dress for Lok Sabha Members (Res.) (LX), 4284—86.

Sugar (Regulation of Production)
Bill:

Consid. (LIX), 1709-16.

Sugar (Regulation of Production)
Ordinance (Sty. Res.):

Consid. (LIX), 1709-16.

MISHRA, SHRI L. N.:

Coal mines Provident Fund Scheme (H.A.H.: Dis.) (LX), 3071—74.

Iron Ore Mines Labour Welfare Cess Bill:

Consid. (LX), 4246-49, 4254-55.

Iron Ore Mines Labour Welfare Cess Bill:

Consid. (LX), 4246—49, 4254—56. Motion to pass (LX), 4256.

MISHRA, SHRI S. N.:

Implementation of the Kerala Agrarian Relations Act (C.A.) (LX), 3557-58.

MOHAN SWARUP, SHRI:

Acquisition of land in Delhi (LX), 3109—16.

Release of land in Delhi (LX), 3108-09.

Debate

Bomb explosion in Jama Masjid area (A.M.) (LX), 2921-22.

Compulsory Military Training (Res.) (LX), 4302—05.

MOHAN SWARUP, SHRI: contd.

- Late running of trains (AM) (LIX), 1594-95.
- Panchayat Raj (M) (LIX), 1630—36.
- Sugar (Regulation of Production)
 Bill:
 - Consid. (LIX), 1880-88.
- Sugar (Regulation of Production) Ordinance (Sty. Res.) (LIX), 1880—88.

MOHIUDDIN, SHRI:

- D. S. G. (General), 1961-62 (LX), 3575-78, 3580.
- Grounding of aeroplanes of I.A.C. (CA) (LX), 3835—37.
- Kalinga Airlines (Dis.) (LX), 3409—18.

MORARKA, SHRI:

- Committee of Experts on Transport (LX), 3718.
- D. V. C. Project (LX), 2821.
- Damle Committee on oil prices (LIX), 631—33.
- Export of steel (LIX), 1499.
- Fokker planes for I. A. C. (LIX), 2006—09.
- Foreign credits for Industrial Finance Corporation (LIX), 367.
- Foreign Exchange for Shipping Industry (LIX), 340.
- Investment of funds of Public sector undertakings (LIX), 625-26.
- Loan from Development Loan Fund for I.F.C. (LX), 3117-18.
- Manufacture of Alloy Steel (LIX), 748-49.
- Oil exploration in Cauvery Basin (LIX), 609.
- Oil pipeline (LIX), 2360-61.
- People's Car (LIX), 67-68.
- Phosphorus plant (LIX), 934.
- Precision Instrument Factory (LIX), 1785.
- Precision instrument factory in Kerala (LIX), 1778-79.

MORARKA SHRI: contd.

- Remodelling of Bhubaneswar station (LX), 2800.
- Report of Tariff Commission on cement production (LIX), 1774—76.
- Research on Tobacco (LX) 2804. Sale of Indian cloth to U. K. (LIX), 911—13.
- Singareni collieries (LIX), 1496.
- Transport of coal by ships (LX), 2846-47.
- Use of furnace oil in lieu of coal (LIX), 1287.
- Viscount aircrafts (LIX), 329.

Debate

- D. S. G. (Railways), 1961-62 (LX), 2668-69.
- Joint Committee on State Undertakings (M) (LIX), 1039-40.

MUKERJEE, SHRI H. N.:

- Conference on Safety in Mines (LX), 3506,
- Drugs (LIX), 1199-1200.
- Electricity from Solar energy (LIX), 2308.
- History of Scientific and Cultural Development of Mankind (LIX), 1499-1500.
- Indian Commissioners-General for Economic Affairs in U. K. & U.S.A. (LX), 3461-62.
- Indian doctors serving in Burma (LX), 2594.
- Mid-day meals for school children (LIX), 646.
- Misleading references about India in U. S. Reference Books (LX), 3543-44.
- National Instruments Factory, Calcutta (LIX), 1747—49.
- Portuguese activities in Goa (LJX), 1787-88.
- Public access to records (LIX), 1573.

MUKERJEE, SHRI M. N.: contd.

Separation of Judiciary from Executive (LIX), 626-27.

U. S. Industrialists in India (LIX), 54.

Wind mills (LIX), 2321-22.

Debate

B. O. H. (LX), 3352.

Chinese incursions (Dis.), 2995—3003.

Commonwealth Immigrants Bill of U. K. (CA) (LX), 2931.

Delhi University (Amendment)
Bill:

Consid. (LX), 3661-63.

Joint Committee on State Undertakings (M) (LIX), 1064-65.

Reported firing by Portuguese authorities on a passenger steamer (AM) (LIK), 999—1000.

Viswabharati (Amendment) Bill: Consid. (LX), 3619—26.

MULLICK, SHRI B. C.:

Censorship of Indian telegrams in East Pakistan (LIX), 959.

Culture Delegation going abroad (LX), 3459-60.

Diploma in rural services (LIX), 623.

Drought in Orissa (LX), 2886.

Election expenses (LIX), 1559-60.

Employment of Government personnel in public undertakings (LIX), 86-87.

Export of handicrafts (LIX), 61-62. Flood control in Orissa (LIX), 397. Gupta Dynasty Coin (LX), 3181.

Haridas Pur-Marsa Ghai Road in Orissa (LIX), 1293-94.

Kolar and Hutti Gold Mines (LIX), 695.

O. N. G. C. missing maps (LIX), 1486-87.

MULLICK, SHRI B. C.: contd.

Orissa Flood Enquiry Committee Report (LIX), 396.

Post-matric scholarships to children of school teachers (LX), 4052.

Promotion of exports (LX), 3536.

Reorganisation of U. N. Secretariat (LIX), 41-43.

Report of Tariff Commission on cement production (LIX), 1774—76.

Sindri Fertilizer Factory (LIX), 36. U. K. investment in India (LIX), 1541-42.

Upper Sileru Project (LIX), 1168—70.

Welfare of backward classes (LIX), 733-34.

MUNISWAMY, SHRI N. R.:

Administration of public undertakings (LIX), 1794.

Air crash near Calcutta (LX), 4054.

All India Hotel and Restaurants Convention (LIX), 1269-70.

Aspirin (LIX), 401.

Avro-748 (LIX), 2298.

Berubari (LX), 3456-58.

Boundary agreement between Nepal and China (LIX), 903—06.

Buffer stock of cotton (LIX), 932-33.

Commission on hill tribes of Assam (LIX), 1531.

Common script for Indian languages (LIX), 2301-02.

Conference of Asian Planners (LX), 2627-28.

Conference of Registrars of Cooperative Societies (LX), 3781— 83

Cracker explosion in Shyama Prasad Mukerji Marg, Delhi (LIX), 1492-93.

Damle Committee on oil price (LIX), 631—33.

Dead fly in a vial of "Bistrepen" (LIX), 1267-68.

Death of Shri Hammarskjoeld (LX), 3436—89.

- MUNISWAMY, SHRI N. R.: contd. Decontrol of sugar (LIX), 398.
 - Devanagri Numericals on motor
 - cars (LX), 3754.
 - Disturbances in Aligarh Muslim University (LIX), 643-44.
 - Dropping operations in Orissa (LIX), 619-20.
 - Durand Line and McMahon Line (LIX), 59-60.
 - Employment of Government personnel in public undertakings (LIX), 86-87.
 - Export of sugar to U.S.A. (LIX), 1198.
 - Export of Textile goods by China to Nepal (LIX), 7.
 - Geneva Sugar Conference (LIX), 1206.
 - Howrah-Ranchi train disaster (LIX), 314-15.
 - Indian aircrafts for Congo (LIX), 2315-16.
 - Indian Military Attache at Cairo (LX), 3541-42.
 - Indian soldiers killed in Congo (LIX), 508.
 - Inter-University Youth Festival in Delhi (LIX), 1489—91.
 - Krishna Menon Committee on State Undertakings (LIX), 83.
 - Lignite (LX), 3096-99.
 - Money Order Service from India to Burma (LX), 2832-33.
 - Movement of sugar (LIX), 1160-63.
 - New signalling system (LIX), 1277.
 - Operational profit Air-India International (LIX), 1195-96.
 - Pattern of assistance to State Governments (LIX), 901.
 - Portuguese activities in Goa (LIX), 1787-88.

- MUNISWAMY, SHRI N. R.: contd.
 - Radio-activity in India (LIK), 929.
 - Report of Tariff Commission on cement production (LIX), 1774—76.
 - Rourkela Steel Plant (LIX), 2284-85.
 - School mid-day meal programme (LX), 4108
 - Setting up of Fourth Steel Plant (LIX), 635-36.
 - Tank factory, Avadi (LIX), 2313.
 - Tibetan refugees (LX), 3462.
 - Trial of Lt. Col. Bhattacharya in Pakistan (LIX), 907—11.
 - Tundia-Farukhabad train mishap (LIX), 340-41.
 - U. K. Cooperation for development of supersonics (LIX), 657-59.
 - U. S. Industrialists in India (LIX), 54.
 - Vice-Chancellor's Conference (LX), 4116-17.
 - Annual Report of Indian Refineries. Limited (LIX), 1955—60.
 - Annual Reports of Hindustan Antibiotics Ltd. (M) (LIX), 817— 30, 869-70.
 - Dress for Lok Sabha Members (Res.) (LX), 4269—78, 4288.
 - Indian Tariff (Amendment) Bill, 1961:
 - Consid. ((LX), 3590-3600.
 - Tenth Report of U.P.S.C. (M) (LIX), 2252.
 - Tenth Report of U.P.S.C. (M) (LIX), 2405—15.

N

NAIR. SHRI VASUDEVAN:

- Implementation of the Kerala Agrarian Relations Act (CA) (LX), 3558.
- NALDURGKAR SHRI:
 - Compulsory Military Training (Res.) (LX), 4319—21.

NANDA, SHRI:

Apprentices Bill:

Consid. (LIX), 251—61, 485—92. Consid. Cl. (LIX), 492—94. Motion to pass (LIX), 500-01.

Closure of Orissa textile mills at Choudwar (AM) (LX), 2925-26.

Iron Ore Mines Labour Welfare Cess Bill:

Int. (LIX), 1864-65.

Wage revision in coal mining industry (CA) (LIX), 1844-45.

NANJAPPAN, SHRI:

Dead fly in Vial of Streptomycin (LIX), 872.

Heavy earth-moving equipment factory (LIX), 927.

National Small-pox Eradication Programme (LX), 3771-72.

Shortage of Pharmacists in the country (LIX), 285.

Tuticorin Port (LX), 2867.

Debate

Maternity Benefit Bill:

Consid. Cl. (LIX), 221-22, 226-27.

NARASIMHAN, SHRI:

Boundary agreement between Nepal and China (LIX), 903—06.

National Cholera Eradication Scheme (LIX), 1177.

Supplementary Budget grants for Salem-Bangalore Link (LX), 3827.

U.P.-Bihar boundary (LX), 4043.

Utilisation of Cauvery waters (LX), 3732—34.

Debate

Constitution (Eleventh Amendment)

Consid. (LX), 3308-11.

D.S.G. (Railways), 1961-62 (LIX), 2487—90.

Panchayat Raj (LIX), 1622-25.

NARAYANASWAMI, SHRI N.:

Prices of Cardamom (LIX), 3790-91.

NATH PAL, SHRI:

Accounts of Indians in foreign countries (LIX), 601—08.

Airmen in Naga custody (LX), 3084.

Baroda-Bombay Air Service by Kalinga Airline (LIX), 2017

Belgrade Conference (LIX), 33.

Bombay-Kokan Steamer service (LIX), 317, 318.

Boundary agreement between Nepal and China (LIX), 906.

Coal movement from collieries (LX), 2816-17.

Conditions of work of Central Government employees (LX), 3094.

Dead fly in Vial of Streptomycin (LIX), 11.

Demands of L.I.C. Field Officers (LIX), 2286—89.

Deposit in foreign bank (LIX), 2263—82.

Dismissal of railway employees (LIX), 1185, 1186.

Durand Line and McMahon Line (LlX), 59-60.

Ex-food and Civil Supply Staff (LIX), 1190—92.

Fokker planes for I.A.C. (LIX), 2007.

Gas from Cambay and Ankleshwar oilfields (LX), 4033.

Indian Embassy at Brussels (LIX), 40-41.

Indian soldiers killed in Congo (LIX), 567—73.

Oil exploration in Jaisalmer (LIX), 583.

Pakistanis in Assam (LIX), 596.

Pay scale of Stenographers (LIX), 293.

Recognition of Unions and Associations (LX), 4137-38.

NATH PAI, SHRI: contd.

Restrictions on Chinese Trade Agency at Kalimpong (LIX), 1769-70.

Shortage of doctors in the country (LIX), 2011.

Sino-Indian border dispute (LIX), 1757-58.

Staff of Food and Rationing Departments (LIX), 733.

Sugar Wage Board award (LX), 3430-31.

Survey of causes leading to Central Government Employees' strike (LIX), 16, 17.

T.B. patients (LIX), 308.

Textile Wage Board Award (LIX), 1753-54.

Trade with Afghanistan (LIX), 915.

Unemployed civil pilots (LIX), 1158.

Wage Board for Iron and Steel Industry (LIX), 888.

Wagons for coal transport (LIX), 1988.

Debate

Alleged police excesses at Nipani (AM) (LX), 2647—53.

B.O.H. (LX), 3351-52.

Chinese incursions (Dis.) (LX), 3250—56, 3265.

Commonwealth Immigrants Bill of U.K. (C.A.) (LX), 2929-30.

Conviction and imprisonment of Col. Bhattacharya (Dis.), 2140—52.

Conviction of Col. Bhattacharya by Pakistan Military Tribunal (AM) (LIX), 141—150.

D.S.G. (Railways), 1961-62 (LIX), 2517-20.

Harassment of Indian Officials by Pakistan customs authorities (LIX), 2111-12.

High Court Judges (Conditions of Service) Amendment Bill:
Consid (LIX), 515—22.

International situation (M) (LX), 3886—3900.

Kalinga Airlines (Dis.) (LX), 3354—75.

Portuguese withdrawal from Goa, Daman and Diu (Res.) (LIX), 1131—39.

Re: Motion for adjournment (LIX), 1309—11.

Reported missing of Portuguese troops on Goa border (AM) (LIX), 2390, 2392.

Reported publication of incorrect Chinese maps in East Germany (AM) (LX), 4160, 4163.

Shortage of doctors (HAH Dis.) (LIX), 2526—28.

Situation in Congo and insecurity to Indian troops serving with U.N. (AM) (LIX), 2388.

NATHWANI, SHRI:

Joint Committee on State Undertakings (M) (LIX), 1040-41.

NAYAR, DR. SUSHILA:

Bahira Cantonment (LIX), 2381.

Dead fly in Vial of Streptomycin (LIX), 10, 11.

Debt bondage (LX), 4056.

Film Censor Rules (LIX), 27.

Mata Tila Dam Project (LX), 3800 Radio-activity in India (LIX), 929.

Water supply scheme for Babina and Jhansi (LX), 4065-66.

Debate

Chinese incursions (Dis.), 2976—83. NAYAR, SHRI V. P.:

Bombay Port (LIX), 312-14.

NEGI, SHRI NEK RAM:

Cable factory (LX), 3476.

Export of carpet to Australia (LIX) 922-23.

Export of cashew kernels (LIX), 1805.

NEGI, SHRI NEK RAM: contd.

- Export of leather goods to Switzer-land (LX), 2612.
- Geological Survey of West Bengal by Stanvan (LIX), 1509.
- Heavy Electrical Plants (LIX), 935. Japanese table fans (LIX), 84-85.
- Leave salary of C.P.W.D. Staff (LIX), 103-104.
- New coal deposits in West Bengal (LX), 3105-06.
- New coal deposits in West Bengal (LJX), 1457—60.
- Postal deliveries (LX), 3817-18.
- Property of missing persons (LX), 4099.
- Sachdev Committee recommendations on the power shortage in Bihar and Bengal (LIX), 328.
- Second telephone factory in India (LX), 2847-48.
- Shipping Corporation of India (LIX), 2025.
- Telegraph and telephone facilities (LIX), 407.
- Water taps in M.P's. servant quarters (LIX), 105.
- White clay deposits (LX), 4029-31.
- White washing of servant quarters (LIX), 104-05.

NEHRU, SHRI JAWAHARLAL:

- Affairs of Aligarh Muslim University and Communal disturbances in U.P. (AM) (LIX), 123-27.
- Alleged refusal of permission for Indians to land at London airport (AM) (LX), 2924-25.
- Ashes of Netaji Subhas Chandra Bose and Biplabi Mahanayak Rasa Bihari Basu (Res.) (LIX), 1100— 06.
- B.O.H. (LIX), 1005-006.
- Chinese incursions (Dis.) (LX), 3237—66.
- Commonwealth Immigrants Bill of U.K. (C.A.) (LX), 2930—32.

- NEHRU, SHRI JAWAHARLAL: contd.
 - Conviction of Col. Bhattacharya by Pakistan Military Tribunal (AM) (LIX), 140-41, 145—49.
 - Correction of answer to S.Q. No. 1335 (LIX), 164-65.
 - Firing by Portuguese on Indian fishing boats (AM) (LIX), 1589—93.
 - Harassment of Indian Officials by Pakistan customs authorities (LIX), 2109—13, 2115—17.
 - International situation (M) (LX), 3848—68, 3977—98.
 - Portuguese withdrawal from Goa, Daman and Diu (Res.) (LX), 4263—66.
 - Programme for next General Elections (St.) (LIX), 771-72.
 - Reported Chinese incursions into Ladakh (LIX), 151—54.
 - Reported firing by Portuguese authorities on a passenger steamer (AM) (LIX), 998—1000.
 - Reported missing of Portuguese troops on Goa border (AM) (LIX), 2390—92.
 - Reported torture to death of a Goan patriot while in Lock-up (AM) (LIX), 2392—94.
 - Situation in Congo and insecurity to Indian troops serving with U.N. (AM) (LIX), 2384—89.
 - White Paper No. V re: relations between India and China (St.) (LIX), 1846—61.

NEHRU, SMT. UMA:

Panchayat Raj (M) (LIX), 1659-53.

NESWI, SHRI:

Prices of important cereals and each crop (LX), 3811.

PADAM DEV, SHRI:

Panchayat Raj (M) (LIX), 1645—50.

PAHADIA, SHRI:

- Administration of public undertakings (LIX), 1794.
 - Allocations for primary education (LX), 3191.
 - Buffer stock of cotton (LIX), 932-33.
- Conference of State Ministers of Cooperation (LX), 3784.
- Dislocation of train services during September, 1961 (LIX), 341-42.
- Disturbances in Aligarh Muslim University (LIX), 643-44.
- Employment of Government personnel in public undertakings (LIIX), 86-87.
- Exhibition at Seattle in U.S.A. (LX), 2630-31.
- Export of sugar to U.S.A. (LIX), 1198-99.
- Howrah-Ranchi train disaster (LIX), 314-15.
 - Indo-West Germany Air service (LX), 3832-38.
 - (LIX), 1764—67.
 - Nagaland (LIX), 62.
 - Nuclear tests by Soviet Russia (LIX), 941.
 - Panchayat Raj (LIX), 2021.
 - Report of Tariff Commission on cement production (LIX), 1774—78.
 - State Departments (LX), 4130.
- Study team for Delhi Schools (Lax), 749.
 - Working of Panchayat Raj (M) (LIX), 1414—20.
- PALCHOUDHURI, SHRIMATI ILA:
 - Agricultural Colleges (LIX), 1205-06.
 - Air bases in Pakistan with U.S. aid (LIX), 66.

- PALCHOUDHURI, SHRIMATI ILA: contd.
 - Alleged suicide by a clerk in Delhi (LIX), 1512-13.
 - Ankleshwar Oil field (LIX), 653.
 - Asstt. High Commissioner for Pakistan in Shillong (LX), 3539.
 - Atomic power plant in Rajasthan (LX), 3537.
 - Auction of books about India in England (LX), 3135.
 - Ban on communal parties (LIX), 2309—11.
 - Belgrade Conference (LIX), 31-34.
 - Border violation by Pakistani Helicopter (LIX), 573-74.
 - Central Committee on Administration (LIX), 1743-44.
- Central fertilizer pool (LIX), 1232-33.
- Chinese incursion into Indian territory (LIX), 65.
- Closure of the Ministry of Rehabilitation (LIX), 916-21.
- Closure of the Ministry of Rehabilitation (LX), 3431-34.
- Compulsory exports (LX), 3450.
- Copper and gold deposits (LIX), 2261—63.
- D.Ps. from Assam (LIX), 76-78.
- Damage to Railways due to floods (LIX), 1245.
- Damle Committee on oil prices (LIX), 631-33.
- Dandakaranya Project (LX), 3532-83.
- Dead fly in Vial of Streptomycin (LIX), 8-12.
- Development of Shipping (LIX), 1192.
- Disturbances in Aligarh Muslim University (LIX), 643-44.
- Disturbances in Assam (LIX), 684.
- Dropping operations in Orissa (LIX), 619-20.
- Earnings of P. & T. Department (LX), 2870-71.

PALCHOUDHURI, SHRIMATI LA: contd.

Earning of railways during 1961 (LIX), 2056-57.

Employment of deaf and dumb (LX), 4052-53.

Expansion of steel plants (LIX), 630.

Export incentives to manganese mine-owners (LX), 2583-84.

Facilities for I.N.A. personnel (LIX), 2340.

Fertilizer plant in Malaya (LX), 3490.

I.A.C. freight service to Agartala and Assam (LIX), 321.

Increase in retirement age of service officers (LIX), 1519.

India Office Library (LIX), 653-54.

Indian aircrafts for Congo (LIX), 2315-16.

Indians in South Africa (LX), 3534-35.

Indian Navigator' (LIX), 327-28.

Indian Purchase Missions abroad (LIX), 922.

Indian soldiers killed in Congo (LIX), 567—73.

Indian traders to Tibet (LX), 3483—85.

Indo-Pakistan Payments Agreement (LIX), 1781-82.

Indo-U.S.A. air talks (LIX), 2018.

Industrial Committee on plantations (LIX), 942.

Industrial disputes (LIX), 1789-90.

Industrial survey of Jammu and Kashmir (LX), 2560-61.

International Indian Ocean Expedition (LX), 4061-62.

Loans to Refugees from East Pakistan (LLX), 953.

Loans to tea estates (LIX), 43-44.

Lumumba Friendship University, Moscow (LIX), 617.

National Health Survey and Planning Committee (LIX), 334-35.

Nuclear explosions by U.S.S.R. (LX), 3542-43.

PALCHOUDHURI, SHRIMATI LLA: contd.

Opening of State Bank Branches (LIX), 2336-37.

Organic chemicals (LX), 2593.

P. and T. employees under suspension (LIX), 2044-45.

P. & T. Service Commission (LX), 2795—97.

Pakistani infitration in West Bengal (LX), 3087—91.

Persons affected by Assam riots (LX), 3480.

People's Car (LIX), 67-68.

Polytechnics in Delhi (LX), 4086.

Portuguese activities in Goa (LIX), 1787-88.

Post-matric scholarships to children of school teachers (LX), 4052.

Prices of raw jute (LIX), 57.

Production of salt (LX), 3465.

Radio-active dust over Calcutta (LIX), 1807-08.

Railway accidents (LX), 3780-81. \$\varphi\$ Scholarships to students (LIX), 1506-07.

Second Telephone factory in India (LX), 2847-48.

Separate Ministry of Export Promotion (LIX), 952.

Separation of Judiciary from Executive (LX), 3158-59.

Setting up of Fourth Steel Plant (LIX), 635-36.

Smuggling of watches (LIX), 663-

Subsidised Industrial Housing Scheme (LIX), 76.

Sui Gas (LIX), 1460—62.

Survey of causes leading to Central Government employees' strike

Government employees strik (LILX), 14—17.

Taxation during Third Plan period (LX), 2620.

Training of technicians (LIX), 923-24.

Trial of Lt. Col. Bhattacharya in Pakistan (LIX), 907—11.

Transport Cooperative Society in Delhi (LX), 2835-36.

PALCHOUDHURI, SHRIMATI ILA: contd.

Uranium in Madhya Pradesh (LIX), 225-26.

Wage Board for Iron and Steel Industry (LIX), 887—91.

World Bank's aid for Third Five Year Plan (LIX), 636-37.

PANDE, SHRIL C. D.:

Agro-Economic Centre (LX), 3698, 3699.

Fokker planes for I.A.C. (LIX), 2009.

Gas from Cambay and Ankleshwar oilfields (LX), 4032.

Low power turbines in hill areas (LX), 2803.

U.N. Conference on the sources of energy (LIX), 1453.

Wage Board for Iron and Steel Industry (LIX), 890.

PANDEY, SHRI K. N.:

Gandak project (LIX), 1187.

Apprentices Bill:

Consid. (LIX), 481-85.

Fron Ore Mines Labour Welfare Case Bill:

Consid. (LX), 4253-54.

PANDEY, SHRI SARJU:

Amount of interest paid to British Company (LIX), 382.

Carriage and Wagon Workshop Alambagh, Lucknow (LIX) 2069.

Draft Master Plan for Delhi (LIX), 2020.

Educated unemployed in Uttar Pradesh (LIX), 1555-56.

Exploration of oil and gas in Kutch (LIX), 2311.

Fraudulent issue of Concession Orders at Delhi station (LIX), 325.

Liquid gold (LIX), 642-43.

Hindi . as an optional medium in competitive examinations (LIX), 1504.

India Office Library (LIX), 653-54.Major industry in Public sector in U.P. (LIX), 95—97.

PANDEY, SHRI SARJU. Cor.td.

Manufacture of diesel locomotives (LIX), 388.

Muslim Convention (LIX), 1492.

Newsprint Factory in Kangra (LIX), 891—98.

People's Car (LIX), 67-68.

Reorganisation of U.N. Secretariat (LEX), 41—43.

Rural Universities (LIX), 2027.

Scholarships to students (LIX), 1506-07.

Service of Librarians (LIX), 617. Setting up of Fourth Steel Plant (LIX), 635-36.

Tinshed at Phephna station (LX), 3818-19.

Transfer of trained employees (LIX), 2351.

Wage Board for Iron and Steel Industry (LIX), 887—91.

Wrong delineation of Kashmir position in U.N. maps (LIX), 1744-47.

Voluntary Surrender of Salaries (Exemption from Taxation) Bill: Consid. (LIX), 503-04.

PANGARKAR, SHRI:

Aid to physical culture organisation in Maharashtra (LIX), 668.

Arrears of various taxes in Maharashtra (LIX), 2331-32.

Basic Education in Maharashtra (LIX), 667-68.

Cement quota to Maharashtra (LX), 8477-78.

Collection under small savings scheme (LIIX), 2331.

Companies in Marathwada Region of Maharashtra (LIX), 945-46.

Development of Horticulture in Maharashtra (LIX), 2033-34.

Doubling of Bina-Bhopal Line (LIX), 348.

Drinking water at Singanapur (LX), 3572.

Export and import licences (LIX), 71.

Export of sewing machines (LIK), 945.

PANGARKAR, SHRI: contd.

Export of telephone apparatus (LIX), 945.

Export of woollen goods (LIX), 71.

Family planning in Madhya Pradesh (LX), 2853.

Fatal accidents in collieries (LIX), 1791.

Foreign companies in cotton textile industry (LX), 2600-01.

Foreign experts in steel plants (LX), 4074.

Geological Survey of Chanda district (LIX), 645.

Geological Survey of Maharashtra (LX), 4075.

Industrial Training Institutes (LlX), 1790.

Manufacture of trucks and tractors (LIX), 626.

Master Plan for Aurangabad station (LIX), 349.

Medical and health schemes in Maharashtra (LX), 2854.

Overbridge at Vijayawada (LX), 3751-52.

P. & T. Buildings in Maharashtra (LIX), 1224-25.

P. & T. Offices in Maharashtra (LIX), 1225.

P.Os. in Private buildings (LIX), 1224.

Pig-iron plant in Nagpur region (LX), 4075.

Plantation of trees in Maharashtra (LIX), 2034-35.

Public Sector Projects in Maha-rashtra (LX), 8477.

Push-botton signals at Delhi station (LX), 3752.

Rebate of Handloom Weavers' Cooperative Societies in Maharashtra (LX), 2600.

Relief to educated unemployed in Maharashtra (LX), 3145-46.

Rural water supply schemes in Maharashtra (LX), 2854-55.

PANGARKAR, SHRI: contd.

Steel quota for Maharashtra (LIX), 1525.

Steel output (LIX), 1524.

Sugar factories in Bihar (LIX), 203.

Textile Mills (LX), 3488.

Thefts of railway articles (LIX), 349.

Training in Business Management (LX), 2600.

University at Kolhapur (LIX), 608.

PANIGRAHI, SHRI CHINTAMONI:

Accounts of Indians in foreign countries (LIX), 605.

Agricultural University in Orissa (LIX), 358-59.

Aid to physical culture organisations in Orissa (LIX), 2357—58.

Archaeological Excavations by Utkal University (LX), 3151-52.

Closure of the Ministry of Rehabilitation (LIX), 919.

Coal dumps in Orissa (LIX), 1535-36.

Coal shortage in Orissa (LX), 3216.

Deposit in foreign bank (LIX), 2263—82.

Development of Paradip Port (LIX), 75-76; 277-78.

Dredging in Hooghly river (LX), 2113.

E.D. employees of P. & T. (LIX), 331-32.

Education of children of political sufferers in Orissa (LX), 4081.

Floods in Orissa (LX), 2824.

Food supply in States (LX), 3710. Hirakud Reservoir (LIX), 342.

Iron and steel for Orissa (LIX), 2339.

Jute growers in Orissa (LIX), 2045.

Kalinga tubes (LIX), 677-78; (LX), 3419-21.

Konarak Temple (LIX), 746-47.

Loan to Utkal University for Hostels (LX), 3152.

Master Plan for flood control in Orissa (LIX), 1240-41.

PANIGRAHI, SHRI CHINTAMONI: contd.

Mining leases in Orissa (LIX), 677. Movement of sugar (LIX), 1161.

Muchkund project (LIX), 358.

Murder of Pandit Misra in Howrah-Nagpur train (LIX), 1207-08.

New Railway Line during Third Plan (LIX), 1212-13.

Paradip Port (LIX), 280,

Pattern of assistance to State Governments (LIX), 900-01.

Primary school teachers (LX), 4023—27.

Production and Consumption of Milk (LX), 3760-61.

Production of salt (LX), 3465.

Purchase of jeeps (LX), 3525-26.

Quota of sugar to Orissa (LIX), 1239-40.

R.M.S. Sections of Orissa (LX), 3816-17.

Rail link for Sukinda Daitari Mining Area (LIX), 359-60.

Regional Engineering College at Rourkela (LIX), 2292-93.

Remodelling of Bhubaneswar station (LX), 2798—2801.

Revision of lists of S.C. and S.T. (LIX), 1558.

Sangeet Natak Akademi grant for Oriya Drama (LX), 4081.

Sukinda-Paradip Project (LIX), 360-61.

Supply of fish to West Bengal (LX), 3731-32.

Supply of railway sleepers (LIX), 1282.

Talcher-Taldih line (LIX), 300-02.
Tele-communication system in

Orissa (LX), 3817.

Third Plan and Orissa (LIX), 75.

Tibetan refugees in Orissa (LIX), 75.

Transport facilities to move iron ore to Paradip Port (LIX), 1212.

Upgrading of P. & T. Circle, Orissa (LX), 3816.

PANIGRAHI, SHRI CHINTAMONI: contd.

Upper Sileru Project (LIX), 1168—70.

Water supply schemes in Orissa · (LX), 2865.

Closure of Orissa textile mills at Chondwar (AM) (LX), 2925, 2926-27.

Correction of answer to S. Q. No. 147 (LX), 3233-34.

PARMAR, SHRI K.U.:

Dholka Assembly Constituency (LIX), 2366-67.

Oil in Sertha (Gujarat) LIX), 625.

Industries in Gujarat (LIX), 112.

Scheduled Tribes Commission (LX), 4135.

PARULEKAR, SHRI:

Annual Reports of Hindustan Antibiotics Ltd. (M) (LIX), 830—39.

PARVATHI KRISHNAN, SMT:

Installation of new transmitters (LX), 3453.

Lignite (LX), 3099.

International situation (M) (LX), 3869—78.

Major Railway accidents (M) (LX), 4188—96.

Portuguese withdrawal from Goa, Daman and Diu (Res.) (LIX), 1140—44.

Shortage of coke supply to engineering units in Coimbatore (CA) (LX), 4168.

Working of Panchayat Raj (M) (LIX), 1403-07.

PATIL, SHRI S. K.:

Sugar (Regulation of Production)
Bill:

Intd. (LIX), 185.

Consid. (LIX), 1677—92, 1906—18. Motion to pass (LIX), 1918.

Sugar (Regulation of Production)
Ordinance (Sty. Res.) consid.
(LIX), 1677—92.

PILLAI, SHRI ANTHONY:

Code of Discipline (LIX), 924.

Joint Management Councils (LIX), 60-61.

Labour-Management relations in Coal Mines (LIX), 34-35.

PILLAI, SHRI THANU:

Debate

International situation (M) (LX), 3952—59.

PUNNOOSE, SHRI:

Decree against an industrialist (LIX), 681-82.

Foreign exchange for Indian Ministers Tour Abroad (LIX), 666.

Indian teachers in Malaya (LIX), 623-24.

Debate

Implementation of the Kerala Agrarian Relations Act (CA) (LX), 3557-58.

Protection of Coir industry in Kerala (Pet.) (LX), 3842.

R

RADHA MOHAN SINGH, SHRI:

Breach in railway line (LX), 2859-60.

Population growth (LX), 4124-26. Railway land (LX), 2860.

RADHA RAMAN, SHRI:

Agro-Economic Centre (LX), 3697—700.

Air bases in Pakistan with U.S. aid (LIX), 66.

All India Freedom Fighters Conference (LIX), 2341-42.

All India Police Science Congress (LIX), 1528-29.

Anti-Indian Chinese Propaganda (LIX), 28-30.

Belgrade Conference (LIX), 31—34.

Boundary agreement between Nepal and China (LIX), 903-06.

RADHA RAMAN, SHRI: contd.

Centilevered passes at Jamuna Bridge (LIX), 362-63.

Central Council of Health (LIX), 361-62.

Charges against Phizo (LIX), 68.

Cracker explosion in Shyama Prasad Mukerji Marg, Delhi (LIX), 1492-93.

Delhi floods due to Punjab drains (LIX), 282-84.

Discovery of new minerals (LX), 3106—08.

Export of sugar (LIX), 330-31.

Financial problems outstanding between India and Pakistan (LIX), 2298.

Geneva Conference on Laos (LX), 2610.

Geneva Conference on Nuclear Test Ban (LX), 3534.

Geneva Sugar Conference (LIX), 1206.

Gratuity for Working Journalists (LIX), 59.

Heart foundation (LIX), 1165-66.

Indian Embassy in Peking (LIX), 17—21.

Indian Troops for Congo (LIX), 2358.

Integrated system of education (LIX), 2342-43.

International Development Association (LX), 4091-92.

International Ore and Fertilizers Corporation of New York (LX), 2597.

Irrigation co-operatives (LIX), 1235-36.

Justice Mullah's criticism of Indian Policy (LIX), 1488-89.

L.I.C. Investments for Housing Schemes (LX), 2598-99.

Landless labour (LX), 3489-90.

Life Insurance for cattle (LIX), 1235.

Major Gagarin's visit to India (LX), 3531-32.

RADHA RAMAN, SHRI: contd.

Major Titov's visit to India (LIX), 81.

'Mass Insurance' Scheme (LX), 4061.

Meeting of Central Excise Advisory Council (LIX), 685.

Movement of sugar (LIX), 1160—63.

New timings for commercial establishments (LIX), 1806.

Occupational risks in industry (LX), 2605.

Oil exploration in Jaisalmer (LIX), 580-84.

P. & T. Service Commission (LX), 2795—97.

Population Commission of the U.N.O. (LX), 4090-91.

Portuguese activities in Goa (LIX), 1787-88.

Production of Triple Vaccine (LX), 3739.

Productivity teams on industrial production techniques (LIX), 1801-

Prohibition (LX), 4013.

Prohibition (LX), 4015-20.

Promotion of exports (LIX), 1784.

Recognition of East German and Provisional Government of Algeria (LX), 3466.

Reorganisation of Districts in States (LX), 3489.

Report on Post-graduate and medical studies (LX), 2863.

Republic Day Celebrations (LX), 3131.

Restrictions on Chinese Trade Agency at Kalimpong (LIX), 1767—71.

Road accidents in Capital (LIX), 2043.

Setting up of Fourth Steel Plant (LIX), 635-36.

Ticketless travelling (LIX), 2044.

Trial of Lt. Col. Bhattacharya in Pakistan (LIX), 907—11.

RADHA RAMAN, SHRI: contd.

Tube-well irrigation in Bihar (LX), 3765-66.

U.N. Conference on the sources of energy (LIX), 1451-53.

U.S. aid to under-developed countries (LX), 2557—59.

University at Nalanda (LX), 4089.

Debate

Delhi University (Amendment)
Bill:

Consid., (LX), 3654-58.

Dress for Lok Sabha Members (Res.) (LX), 4286-87.

RAGHUBIR SAHAI, SHRI:

Drilling in Badaun district in Uttar Pradesh (LIX), 624-25.

Debate

Working of Panchayat Raj (M.) (LIX), 1378—84.

RAGHUNATH SINGH, SHRI:

African Horse sickness in Madhya Pradesh (LIX), 1306-07.

Agro-Economic Centre (LX), 3700.

Air crash near Jodhpur (LIX), 748.

Aligarh Muslim University (LX), 4118.

American wheat (LIX), 1305.

Ankleshwar oil (LX), 3198.

Anti-Indian Chinese Propaganda (LIX) 28-30.

Artificial pearls and diamonds (LX), 2638.

Attack by Pakistanis on a village near Gulmarg pass (LX), 2638-39.

Avro-748 (LIX), 2298.

Blood pressure (LX), 2888.

Borrowings (LX), 3197.

Boundary agreement between Nepal and China (LIX), 903-06.

RAGHUNATH SINGH, SHRI: contd.

Burglary at Reserve Bank of India, New Delhi (LIX), 1581.

Buzzing of A.I.I. Plane by Pakistan Air Force Jet (LIX), 1215-16.

Caustic soda (LIX), 997.

Check post in West Sikkim (LIX), 2371-72.

Conference on National Integration (LIX), 2294—96.

Damage in BISN ship 'Daressa' (LIX), 2102.

Dearness allowance for Defence employees (LIX), 760.

Deposit in foreign bank (LIX), 2272—82.

Development of hilly areas of Punjab (LX), 3441.

Diamonds in Panna District (LIX), 704-05.

Disturbances in Aligarh Muslim University (LIX), 643-44.

Dogri language (LIX), 2372.

Emotional integration (LIX), 1513-14.

Exchange of lockers' bank accounts etc. (LX), 2565—69.

Exploration of Indian ocean (LX), 4121-22.

Export of textile goods by China to Nepal (LIX), 6.

Extraordinary diamond found in Panna (LIX), 2372-73.

Fire in Srinagar (LIX), 1580-81.

Foreigners engaged in Missionary Work (LIX), 1580.

G.A.T.T. Team on Textile Accord in Geneva (LIX), 996-97.

High Power Commission on the alleged discrimination against Sikhs (LIX), 656.

Hindi teachers in non-Hindi States (LIX), 1568.

Hindustan shipyard (LX), 3753-54. Hospitals in India run by Christian Missionaries (LX), 3790.

Increase in Shipping rates (LIX), 2009-10.

RAGHUNATH SINGH, SHRI: contd.

Indian Economic Service and Indian Statistical Service (LIX), 612-13.

Indian Military Attache at Cairo (LX), 3541-42.

Indian soldiers killed in Congo (LIX), 568-73.

Indian traders in Tibet (LIX), 931-

Indians with forged passports arrested in Pakistan (LX), 3546-47.

Indo-Ceylon Trade talks (LIX), 52-53

Infiltration of Pakistanis in Assam (LIX), 592.

Japanese Motion Picture "The Life of Buddha" (LX), 3512.

Jayanti Shipping Co. (LIX), 2026— Joint Regional Shipping and Airline Services in South East Asia (LIX), 1201.

Kuwait as U.N. Member (LIX), 109-10.

Leipzig Fair in East Germany (LIX), 1841-42.

Location for Diesel Loco-Factory (LIX), 303.

Manufacture of watches (LIX), 998.

Metallurgical coal deposits in Bihar (LX), 3124.

Midday meals for schools (LX), 4123-24.

Murder of passengers in running trains (LIX), 2096-97.

Murder of Zila Parishad President, Etawah (LX), 3726.

Naga hostiles (LIX), 997-98.

Oil pipelines (LX), 4046.

Oil technicians for training abroad (LIX), 741.

Pakistanis in Assam (LIX), 589—99.

Polish Collaboration for Coal Industry (LX), 4029.

Portuguese activities in Goa (LIX), 1787-88.

Proposals in respect of U.P. for Third Plan (LX), 3704.

Radio-activity in India (LIX), 929.

RAGHUNATH SINGH, SHRI: contd.

- Rail wagons for movement of rice (LIX), 1303-04.
- Sale of spurious stamps at Imphal (LIX), 306.
- Schools and colleges run by Christian Missionaries (LIX), 760.
 - Schools for Tibetan students (LX), 3197.
 - Sleeper coach in Bombay-Nagpur Express (LIX), 1305-06.
 - Smuggling (LIX), 2372.
 - Sugar Wage Board Award (LX), 3427—29.
 - Sui gas (LIX), 1460-62.
 - Textile Wage Board award (LIX), 1754-55.
 - Tibetan refugees (LIX), 79-84.
 - Trade amongst Asiatic and Fareastern region (LIX), 100.
 - Train accident at Kosgi (LIX), 1216.
 - Transport arrangements for Congress Session at Patna (LIX), 1304-05.
 - Trial of Lt. Col. Bhattacharya in Pakistan (LIX), 907-11.
 - U.S. Industrialists in India (LIX),
 - "Vikrant" Aircraft carrier (LIX), 1580
 - White clay deposits (LX), 4030.
 - Wild life sanctuaries (LIX), 2097.
 - Wrong delineation of Kashmir position in U.N. maps (LIX), 1746.

Debate

- Compulsory Military Training (Res.) (LX), 4310—13.
- Panchayat Raj (M.) (LIX), 1642—45.
- Report of the special committee of secretaries on supply of mechanical transport spares by a Canadian firm (St.) (LX), 4187-88.

RAJ BAHADUR, SHRI:

Correction of answer to S. Q. No. 1246 (LIX), 431.

RAJENDRA SINGH, SHRI:

- Export of textile goods by China to Nepal (LIX), 5-7.
- Murder of Railway Guard on Bombay-Poona line (LIX) 1181—83.
- Pak Propaganda Vol. (LIX), 13.
- Pay scale of Stenographers (LIX), 292—94.
- Rail facilities for transport of fertilizers (LIX), 1231-32.
- Travel agencies (LIX), 366.
- Use of 'Bazooka' against Indian troops in Katanga (LIX), 608.

Debate

Apprentices Bill:

- Consid. (LIX), 470-77.
- Conviction of Col. Bhattacharya by Pakistan Military Tribunal (A.M) (LIX), 147-48.
- Decision of the Election Commission on recognition of Political Parties (A.M) (LIX), 139.
- Major Railway accidents (M.) (LX), 2686—97.
- Major Railway accidents (M.) (LX), 4240—43.

RAM GARIB, SHRI:

- Attached and Subordinate Offices (LX), 4139-40.
- Birla Cotton Spinning and Weaving Mills Co. Ltd., Delhi (LX), 3548.
- Coal and coke (LX), 4143-44, 4146-47.
- Coal and coke in Delhi (LX), 4144—47, 4157-58.
- Delhi schools (LX), 4141-42.
- Iron ore mines (LIX), 737-38.
- Leave Rules of Government servants (LX), 4141.
- M/s. India Stone Lime Company (LIX), 979-80.
- Postal deliveries (LX), 3817-18.
- Servant Quarters in Kashmir House, New Delhi (LX), 3548-49.
- White washing in Sarojani Nagar, New Delhi (LIX), 105-06.

RAM SHANKAR LAL, SHRI:

- Confirmation of Class I and Class II Officers on Indian Railways (LIX), 1261-62.
- Disturbances in Aligarh Muslim University (LIX), 643-44.
- Recruitment of class IV staff on N.E. Railway (LX), 2919.

RAM SUBHAG SINGH, DR.:

- Aid to African countries (LX), 2613.
- Air Force College, Hyderabad (LIX), 1462—64.
- Anti-Indian Chinese Propaganda (LIX), 28-30.
- Bonus Commission (LIX), 1-4.
- Border violation by Pakistani Helicopter (LIX), 573-74.
- Boundary agreement between Nepal and China (LIX), 904.
- Central Government Employees learning Hindi (LIX), 1536-37.
- Chinese Nationals (LIX), 612.
- Coal targets (LIX), 648-49.
- Collision between Gahmar and Chausa stations (LIX), 337-38.
- Cracker explosion in Shyama Prasad Mukerji Marg, Delhi (LIX), 1492-93.
- Damle Committee on oil prices (LIX), 631-33.
- Dandakaranya Project (LIX), 56.
- Delhi-Ambala train derailment (LIX), 342.
- Delhi floods due to Punjab drains (LIX), 282—84.
- Democratic set up in Himachal Pradesh (LIX), 650.
- Development of Calcutta (LIX), 2306.
- Development of hilly areas of Punjab (LX), 3441.
- Development of Paradip Port (LIX), 277-78.
- Dislocation of traffic on Eastern Railway (LIX), 424.

- RAB SUBHAG SINGH, DR.: contd.
 - Disturbances in Aligarh Muslim University (LIX), 643-44.
 - Export of sugar (LIX), 330-31.
 - Export of textile goods by China to Nepal (LIX), 6, 7.
 - Gulhati Commission (LIX), 2022.
 - 111 treatment of Indian Survey personnel by Pakistan (LX), 3443.
 - Indian Embassy at Brussels (LIX), 40-41.
 - Indian Purchase Missions abroad (LIX) 922.
 - Indian soldiers killed in Congo (LIX), 568-73.
 - Installation of new transmitters (LX), 3451-54.
 - International Development Association Loan for India (LIX), 633.
 - International Film Festival held in New Delhi (LEX), 939.
 - Labour-Management relations in Coal Mines (LIX), 34-35.
 - Laos (LIX), 1777.
 - Loans for house building (LIX), 64-65.
 - Neutral Summit Conference (LIX), 56-57.
 - Petroleum storage depots (LIX), 649-50.
 - Prices of raw jute (LIX), 57.
 - Report of the Committee on Moral and Religious Education (LEX), 649.
 - Sangeet Natak Akademi (LIX), 599-600.
 - Sangeet Natak Akademi (LIX), 600-01.
 - Small units in Kerala (LX), 3444.
 - Sugar production in individual mills (LIX), 1196.
 - Talcher-Taldin line (LIX), 300—02. Unauthorised guides in Agra (LX), 2827-28.
 - United Spices Importers Ltd. (LIX), 74.

Debate

Chinese incursions (Dis.) (LX), 2967—76.

RAMAUL, SHRI S. N.: contd.

Chinese incursions (Dis.) (LX), 3265.

Compulsory Military Training (Res.) (LX), 4289—94.

RAMAM, SHRI:

Action against Permanent Way Inspector, Nawadah (LIX), 1273.

Blackmarketing of fertilizers in Kanpur (LIX), 1272-73.

Central Purchase Committee (LIX), 932.

Cultural grants to Andhra Organisations (LFX), 738-39.

Delhi Milk Scheme (LIX), 399-400.

Fare-meters for auto-rikshaws (LIX), 1272.

Foreign experts to assist in coal production (LIX), 1537-38.

Kakinada Railway Passenger Association (LIX), 2083.

Porters at Delhi and New Delhi Railway stations (LIX), 400.

Smuggling by a lady passenger (LIX), 2361.

Violation of Foreign Exchange Regulations (LIX), 745.

Debate

Sugar (Regulation of Production)
Bill:

Consid. (LIX), 1888—93.

Sugar (Regulation of Production) Ordinance (Sty. Res.) (LIX), 1888—93.

Debate

RAMASWAMY, SHRI S. V .:

Prevention of Food adulteration (Third amendment) Rules (PLT) (LX), 2932.

Rajkharswan Barajamdah doubling project (St.) (LX), 4182-83.

RAMAUL, SHRI S. N.:

Appointment of Attorney General, Solicitor General and Assistant Solicitor General (LX), 4158. RAMAUL, SHRI S. N.: contd.

Himachal Pradesh State Cooperative Bank (LX), 2918.

Debate

Constitution (Eleventh Amendment)
Bill:

Consid. (LIX) 3296-99.

RAMESH PRASAD SINGH, SHRI:

Backward communities (LX), 3734-35.

Ban on Communal Parties (LIX), 2309—11.

Cholera in Bihar (LIX), 1197.

Death of Shri Hammarskjoeld (LX), 3436—39.

Export of sugar to U.S.A. (LIX), 1198

Nuclear tests by Soviet Russia (LIX), 941.

Radio-active fall-out (LX), 3512-13.
Radio-activity in India (LIX), 929.

Debate

Tenth Report of U.P.S.C. (M) (LIX), 2441—43.

RAMPURE SHRI S. M .:

Budzing of A.I.I. plane by Pakistan Air Force Jet (LIX), 1215-16.

Electrification of Bangalore-Madras line (LIX), 2088.

Garden around Samadhi of Rani Chennamma at Bail Hongal (Mysore) (LIX), 1566.

Income Tax Pool (LIX), 744.

Indian Military Attache at Cairo (LX), 3541-42.

Minor irrigation works (LIX), 2086-87.

Reserve stock of foodgrains (LX), 2806.

Sainik school in Mysore (LX), 4110-Trade Delegation from Afghanistan (LIX), 49-50.

RAMPURE, SHRI S. M.: contd.

Debate

Alleged police excesses at Nipani (AM) (LX), 2652.

Debate

RANBIR SINGH, CH.:

Ashes of Netaji Subhas Chandra Bose and Biplabi Mahanayak Rasa Bihari Basu (Res.) (LIX), 1096— 99.

Compulsory Military Training (Res.) (LIX), 4308—10.

Panchayat Raj (M) (LIX), 1609—14.

Sugar (Regulation of Production)
Bill:

Motion to pass (LIX), 1921-22.

Working of Panchayat Raj (M) (LIX) 1440-41.

RANGA, SHRI:

Acquisition of land in Delhi (LX), 3113-14.

Agricultural implements (LX), 3712, 3714.

Committee of Experts on Transport (LX), 3721.

Cost of Locos at Chittaranjan (LIX), 2004.

Export of textile goods by China to Nepal (LIX), 6.

Food supply in States (LX), 3709.

Formulation of Annual Plans (LX), 2574-75.

Indian Embassy in Peking Vol. (LIX), 20, 21.

Sino-Indian border dispute (LIX), 1761-62.

Survey of causes leading to Central Government Employees' strike (LlX), 16.

Textile Wage Board Award (LIX), 1753.

RANGA, SHRI: contd.

Debate

Chinese incursions (Dis.), 3013—21.
Constitution (Eleventh Amendment)
Bill:

Consid. (LX), 3316-19.

Conviction of Col. Bhattacharya by Pakistan Military Tribunal (AM) (LIX), 144.

Reported Chinese incursions into Ladakh (AM) (LJX), 151, 154-55.

Situation in Congo and insecurity to Indian troops serving with U.N. (AM) (LIX), 2384.

Voluntary Surrender of Salaries (Exemption from Taxation) Bill: Motion to pass (LIX), 505-06.

White Paper No. V re: relations between India and China (St.) (LIX), 1860.

Debate

RAO, SHRI JAGANATHA:

Kalinga Airlines (Dis.) (UX), 3375—78.

Religious Trusts Bill:

Motion for extension of time for presentation of report of J.C. (LX), 3846-47.

RAO, SHRI MADHUSUDAN:

Archaeological monuments in Andhra (LX), 4148.

Central Acid Zone Research Institute of Rajasthan (LX), 3757.

Closing hours of shops in Delhi (LX), 3463.

Development at Dornakal Junction (LX), 2920.

Development of forests in Andhra Pradesh (LX), 3827.

Documentary film "Andhra Pradesh" (LX), 3479-80.

Engineering colleges and polytechnics (LX), 3161-62.

Fertilizers for Andhra Pradesh (LX), 3756-57.

Grants to Andhra Universities (LX), 4148.

Kazipet Junction (LX), 2920.

RAO, SHRI MADHUSUDHAN; contd.

M.E.S. employees (LX), 3223-24.

National Highways in Andhra Pradesh (LX), 3826-27.

Overbridge at Mahbubabad station (LIX), 3756.

Radio stations in Andhra Pradesh (LX) 3529-30.

Telephone connections and P. & T. offices in Andhra Pradesh (LX), 3755-56.

Temporary employees of M.E.S. (LX), 3224.

Vigyan Mandirs in Andhra Pradesh (LX), 4147.

Warangal Station (LX), 2862.

Yarakala and Eradi Communities in Andhra Pradesh (LX), 3215-16.

RAO, SHRI T. B. VITTAL:

Ankleshwar oil field (LIX), 2289—92.

Arms rules (LX), 4037.

Bombay Port (LIX), 312-14.

Broad Gauge Line from Guntahal to Hospet (LIX), 1190.

Central Purchase Committee (LIX), 932.

Committee of Experts on Transport (LX), 3722.

Cost of Locos at Chittaranjan (LIX), 2004, 2005-06.

Cultural grants to Andhra Organisations (LIX), 738-39.

Damle Committee's price formula (LX) 4049-50.

Development of Sakri Gali Ghat (LIX), 1225-26.

Extradition treaty with Pakistan (LX), 2580.

Fertilizer Factory in U.P. (LX), 2582-83.

Foreign experts to assist in coal production (LIX), 1537-38.

Gas from Cambay and Ankleshwar Oilfields (LX), 4033-34.

Hindustan Steel Ltd. Office in London (LTX), 1573-74.

RAO, SHRI T. B. VITTAL: contd.

Industrial survey of Jammu and Kashmir (LX), 2561.

Lignite (LX) 3098.

Location for Diesel Loco Factory (LIX), 303.

Newsprint factory in Kangra (LIX), 893, 895-96.

Oil exploration (LX), 3103.

Oil pipelines (LX), 4045.

Prices of foodgrains (LIX), 1984-85.

Remodelling of Bhubaneswar station (LX), 2800.

Rourkela Steel Plant (LIX), 2284-85.

Shortage of drinking water in Jharia and Raniganj (LIX), 1477-78.

Siliguri rail mishap (LIX), 1167.

Singareni collieries (LIX), 1496.

Survey of causes leading to Central Government Employees' strike (LIX), 17.

Talcher-Taldih line (LIX), 301.

Time Table for the Budget Session (LX), 2580.

Unemployed civil pilots (LFX), 1158.

Upper Sileru Project (LIX), 1169, 1170.

Violation of Foreign Exchange Regulations (LIX), 745.

Wage Board for Iron and Steel Industry (LIX), 889.

Accidents on Railways (St) (LIX), 177-78.

Alleged police excesses at Nipani (AM) (LX), 2652.

Annual Report of Indian Refineries Limited (M) (LIX), 1932—41.

Apprentices Bill:

Motion to pass (LIX), 498-500.

B.O.H. (LX), 2662-64.

B.O.H. (LX) 3564-66.

Coal mines provident fund scheme (H.A.H. Dis) (LX), 3065-70.

Coffee (Amendment) Bill: Consid. (LIX), 544—46.

RAO, SHRI T. B. VITTAL: contd.

D.S.G. (General), 1961-62 (UX), 3059-63.

D.S.G. (Railways), 1961-62 (LIX), 2469-83.

Institutes of Technology Bill:

Consid. (LIX), 1073-76.

Institutes of Technology Bill:

Consid. (LIX), 1325-31.

Iron Ore Mines Labour Welfare Cess Bill:

Consid. (LX), 4249-51.

Maternity Benefit Bill:

Consid. (LIX), 191-94.

Consid. Cl. (LIX), 216.

Motion to pass (LIX), 243.

Rajkharswan Barajamdah doubling Project (St) (LX), 4182.

Re: Motion for adjournment (LIX), 1310.

Re: Motion on Joint Committee on Public Undertakings (LX), 3235.

Wage revision in Coal Mining Industry (CA) (LIX), 1845-46.

RAO, SHRI THIRUMALA:

Export incentives to manganese mine-owners (LX), 2584.

Installation of new transmitters (LX), 3453.

Sugar mill machinery (LIX), 3435-36.

Time Table for the Budget Session (LX), 2580.

RAY SHRIMATI RENUKA:

All-India silk research institutions (LIX), 930-31.

Coal deposits in Orissa (LX), 3204. Dandakaranya Project (LIX), 22-23; (LX), 3538.

Dead fly in Vial Streptomyein (LIX), 8—12.

Formulation of Annual Plans (UX), 2574.

Houses for workers at Kulti (LIX), 950-51.

RAY, SHRIMATI RENUKA: contd.

Joint Steamer Companies (LX), 2909-10.

Movement of sugar (LIX), 1160-63.

Pakistanis in Assam (LIX), 596-97.

People's Car (LIX), 67-68.

Price-Page Schedule (LX), 2578-79.

Rebate on handspun silk yarn (LX), 2569-70.

Shipping freight rates on exports (LIX), 309—11.

Trial of Lt. Col. Bhattacharya in Pakistan (LIX), 911.

U.K. Joining European Common Market (LX), 3533-34.

U. S. Educational Consortium for India (LX), 4057.

Chinese incursions (Dis.), 3029—31. Conviction and imprisonment of Col. Bhattacharya (Dis.) 2164—67.

Grounding of aeroplanes of I. A. C. (CA) (LX), 3836.

Joint Committee on State Undertakings (M) (LIX), 1036,1041.

REDDY, SHRI NAGI:

Customs advisers at major ports (LIX), 2369.

High Power Commission on the alleged discrimination against Sikhs (LIX), 656.

M|s. Dhori Coal Co. Ltd. (LIX), 985-86.

National Foundation for Teachers' Welfare Grants (LX), 3127-28.

Privy purse (LIX), 672.

Justice Mullah's criticism (LIX), 1488-89.

Mail overseas (LIX), 1262.

ROY, SHRI BISHWANATH:

Agriculture study team of Japan (LIX), 1243.

Discontinuing of Railway services (LIX), 378.

Export of Arms (LIX), 613-14.

Indo-Ceylon Trade talks (LIX), 52-53.

Primary school teachers (LX), 4023—27.

ROY, SHRI BISHWANATH: contd.

Reserve stock of foodgrains (LX), 2806.

Sugar mill machinery (LX), 3435.

Sugar Production in individual mills (LIX), 1196.

Debate

Sugar (Regulation of Production)
Bill:

Consid. (LIX), 1716-21.

Sugar (Regulation of Production)
Ordinance (Sty. Res.)

Consid. (LIX), 1716-21.

S

SAIGAL, SARDAR A. S.:

Central Information Service (LIX), 1827-28, (LX), 3540-41.

I.A.C. employee for Lok Sabha seat (LX), 2828-29.

Press Information Bureau (LIX), 113-14.

Debate

Constitution (Eleventh Amendment)
Bill:

Consid. (LX), 3319-32.

Major Railway accidents (M) (LX), 2705-08.

SAKSENA, SHRI S. L.:

Saugar factories (LX), 2856.

Debate

Sugar (Regulation of Production)
Bill:

Consid. (LIX), 1895-98.

Sugar (Regulation of Production)
Bill:

Motion to pass (LIX), 1922-23.

Sugar (Regulation of Production)
Ordinance (Sty. Res.) (LIX),
1895—98.

SAMANTA SHRI S. C.

Accident on Katni-Sahdol Section (LX), 2874-75.

Agricultural implements (LX), 3710—15.

Aid to eminent scientists going abroad (LIX), 1550-51.

SAMANTA, SHRI S. C.: contd.

Alloy Steel Plant at Durgapur (LIX), 1489.

Andaman and Nicobar Islands (LX), 3165-66.

Application of Pay Commission's Recommendations (LX), 2868-69.

C. H. S. scheme (LIX), 2067-68.

C. H. S. Scheme in Delhi (LIX), 294—96.

Cable factory (LX), 3476.

Central Secretariat Service (LX), 3123.

Central Tractor Organisation (LIX), 1991—93.

Cheap text-books on Technical subjects (LIX), 639-40.

Chief conservator of forests (LX), 2871-74.

Coal washing plant (LX), 2611.

College of Engineering and Technology (LX), 3136.

Committee on Consumer's Cooperatives (LIX), 1172-74.

Compulsory exports (LX), 3450.

Cultivable waste land (LIX), 2048—50.

Cultural Scholarships (LX), 3167.

Development of Laccadive Islands (LIX), 686-87.

Dredging in Hooghly river (LX), 2810—14.

Dugda Coal Washery (LIX), 2299.

Durgapur Steel Plant (LX), 3159-60.

E. D. employees of P. & T. (LIX), 331-32.

Export of carpet to Australia (LIX), 922-23.

Export of cashew kernels (LIX), 1805.

Export of leather goods (LIX), 923.

Export of leather goods to Switzer-land (LX), 2612.

Family Planning (LX), 3767-68.

Fire in Pure Jharia colliery (LIX) 610-11.

SAMANTA SHRI S. C.: contd.

Floods in Orissa (LX), 2824.

Food supply in States (LX), 3707—10.

Foreign experts to assist in coal production (LIX), 1537-38.

Free education in Delhi schools (LIX), 1474—76.

Geological Survey of West Bengal by Stanvac (LIX), 1509.

Haldia Kharagpur Rail Link (LIX), 371.

Health Minister's Welfare Fund (LIX), 379.

Heavy Electrical Plants (LIX), 935.

Help to S. C. people in debt (LIX), 715.

Hindi Assistants (LIX), 712-13.

Hindi Assistants (LIX), 713-15.

Hindustan Machine Tools Ltd., Bangalore (LIX), 970-71.

Hospitals in Andaman and Nicobar Islands (LIX), 1250-51.

Hybrid maize (LX), 3767.

Implementation of Pay Commission Recommendations (LIX), 682.

Indian Institute of Technology, Kharagpur (LX), 3164-65, 3168.

Indian Red Cross Society and St. John Ambulance Society (India) (LIX), 378-79.

Indian students going to Commonwealth countries (LIX), 1549-50.

Indigenous system of medicine (LIX), 1254-55.

Infiltration of Pakistanis in Assam (LIX), 589-99.

International Seed Year (LIX), 1179-81.

Jamnagar College (LIX), 2066-67.

Japanese table fans (LIX), 84-85.

Khetri Copper Project (LIX), 648.

Mental Hospital at Shahdara, Delhi (LX), 2866.

Manufacture of machinery and equipment (LIX), 1772-73.

Manufacture of rayon pulp (LIX), 94-95.

SAMANTA, SHRI S. C.: contd.

Master Plan of Calcutta (LX), 4089-90.

Maulana Azad Medical College, New Delhi (LX), 3768.

Memorial to Shri Jayal (LX), 4093—95.

Mercy petitions (LX), 4095-96.

National Buildings Organisation (LIX), 1803-04.

National Cholera Eradication Scheme (LIX), 1174—77.

New coal deposits in West Bengal (LX), 3105-06.

New coal mines in West Bengal (LIX), 1457—60.

New Delhi Municipal Committee (LX) 2874.

P. & T. Service Commission (LX), 2797.

P. M. G.s' Conference (LIX), 296—300.

Package Programme (LIX), 1204-05.

Paddy cultivation (LX), 2807—10.

Paper plants (LX), 2612-13.

Patherdih Coal Washery (LX), 3160. People's Car (LIX), 67-68.

Polish collaboration for coal industry (LX), 4027—29.

Prices of electric bulbs (LIX), 93-94.

Prizes to Panchayats (LIX), 380.

Production of jute (LIX), 1819-20.

Promotion of clerks to the posts of Assistants (LIX), 1551.

Public health laboratories (LIX), 1251—54.

Radio-active experiments in River Hooghly (LX), 3705-07.

Reorganisation of Geological Survey of India and Indian Bureau of Mines (LIX), 1467.

Research on Tobacco (LX), 2803—

Reserve stock of foodgrains (LX), 2805—07.

SAMANTA, SHRI S. C.: contd.

Restrictions on fresh recruitment (LIX), 2350-51.

Reversion of Hindi Assistants (LIX), 718.

Sachdev Committee recommendations on the power shortage in Bihar and Bengal (LIX), 328.

Sholarships for research (LX), 4098-99.

Scientific Relations Office, London (LX), 3166-67.

Second Coach Factory (LIX), 2059. -

Second telephone factory in India (LX), 2847-48.

Shipping Corporation of India (LIX), 2025.

Shipping freight rates on exports (LIX), 310-11.

Shortage of drinking water in Jharia and Raniganj (LIX), 1476—79.

Shortage of teachers in Technical Institutes (LX), 3164.

Steel Scraps (LX), 3161.

Sugar mill machinery (LX), 3434—36.

Tata Memorial Hospital, Bombay (LIX), 379-80.

Teacher Administrators (LIX), 46-47.

Teleprinter factory (LIX), 1177—79.

Textile mills (LIX), 1804-05.

Tibetan refugees (LIX), 79-84.

Underground Fire fighting machines (LIX), 1479—82.

Vanaspati (LIX), 83-84.

Voice Frequency Telegraph Equipments (LIX), 2053-54.

White clay deposits (LX), 4029-31.

Debate

COIR INDUSTRY (AMENDMENT)
BILL:

(Amendment of sections 10, 20, 21 and 26):

Int. (LX), 2717.

'SAMANTSINHAR, SHRI: contd.

Archaeological remains from Kona-rak (LIX), 1575-76.

Car plates (LX), 3785-86.

Dhanamandal Station (LIX), 1307.

Dislocation of train services during September, 1961 (LIX), 341-42.

Export of shoes (LIX), 115-16.

Indian Merchant Navy (LIX), 1210-11.

Khadi and Village Industries Board, Orissa (LIX), 986.

Money order service in Orissa Post Offices (LIX), 416.

Paper industry (LIX), 116-17.

Prices of betelnuts (LIX), 756.

Production of bye-products in steel plants (LIX), 755-56.

Radio-active dust over Calcutta (LIX), 1807-08.

Rail line from Daitary Mines to Paradip Port (LIX), 1294.

Rate of electricity from Hardkud (LIX), 1200-01.

Stipends for children of political sufferers (LIX), 1575.

SAMPAT, SHRI:

Brakesmen on Railways (LX), 3729-30.

Horticulture Department of C. P. W. D. (LX), 3469-71.

Pattern of assistance to State Governments (LIX), 902.

Prohibition (LX), 4019.

Sale of Indian cloth to U. K. (LIX), 913.

Traffic running staff (LX), 3808, 3833-34.

SARHADI, SHRI AJIT SINGH:

Administrative set up in Union territories (LIX), 1453-57.

Affiliation of colleges (LX), 3140.

Agricultural Commission (LX), 3744.

Aid to artists and men of letters in Punjab (LIX), 1545.

SARHADI, SHRI AJIT SINGH .- contd.

- AM to Theatre Organisations in Punjab (LIX), 1544.
- Air Force College, Hyderabad (LIX), 1462—64.
- Atlas Steel plant (LX), 3174-75.
- Avro-748 (LIX), 2298.
- Baldev Nagar near Ambala City (LX), 3494-95.
- Black market of steel (LX), 3493-
- Border expenses of Punjab State (LIX), 1488.
- Boundary agreement between Nepal and China (LIX), 903-06.
- Breakdown of Power in Delhi (LIX), 377-78.
- Burmese Industrial Mission (LIX), 1829.
- Central Board of Education (LIX), 1509-10.
- Central Glass and Ceramic Research Institute in Calcutta (LX), 4106.
- Central Park in Connaught Circus, New Delhi (LX), 2619-20.
- Closure of the Ministry of Rehabilitation (LIX), 916-21.
- Coal for Punjab (LIX), 1545-46.
- Coir industry in Kerala (LX), 2614-15.
- Construction of ships by Yogoslavia (LX), 3831.
- Co-operative development (LX), 3770.
- Crop Insurance Scheme (LX), 3830-31.
- Dandakaranya Project (LIX), 21—25.
- Dead fly in Vial of Streptomycin (LIX), 8—12.
- Decentralisation in N. C. D. C. (LIX), 654.
- Demand for Indian glass (LX), 2618-19.
- Distribution of National income (LIX) 39.
- Disturbances in Aligarh Muslim University (LIX), 643-44.

SARHADI, SHRI AJIT SINGH .-- contd.

(LIX), 1164-65.

- Egg powder factory (LIX), 2071-72. Electricity break-down in Delhi
- Engineering Export Promotion Council (LIX), 1812-13.
- Exchange of lockers, bank accounts etc. (LX), 2565—69.
- Exploration of oil and gas in Kutch (LIX), 2311.
- Export and Import Advisory Councils (LX), 3491-92.
- Export of sugar (LIX), 330-31.
- Export of sugar in Indian ships (LIX), 323.
- Export of sugar to Pakistan (LX), 3766.
- Export of sugar to U.S.A. (LIX), 1198.
- Express Delivery System (LX), 2829-31.
- Farmer's Car (LX), 3175.
- Fertilizers for Punjab (LIX), 1995-96.
- Financial problems outstanding between India and Pakistan (LIX), 2298.
- Forest Research Institute, Dehra Dun (LX), 3774-75.
- Geneva Sugar Conference (LIX), 1206.
- Holy shrines in Pakistan (LIX), 937.
- Hosiery industry (LX), 3447-48.
- Indian aircrafts for Congo (LIX). 2315-16.
- Indian Economic Service and Indian Statistical Service (LIX), 612-13.
- Indian Embassy at Brussels (LIX), 40-41.
- Indian Embassy in Peking (LIX), 17—21.
- Indian soldiers killed in Cong (LIX), 568—73.
- Indian Troops for Congo (LIX), 2358.
- Indians in South Africa (LX), 3534-35.

SARHADI, SHRI AJIT SINGH .-- contd.

- Industrial development plans for Punjab (LX), 3494.
- Industrial estates (LX), 2617-18.
- International Indian Ocean Expedition (LX), 4061-62.
- Irrigation and power projects (LX), 2881.
- Jaldhaka river in Bhutan (LX), 2592-93.
- Judges (LX), 4101.
- L. I. C. investments for Housing Schemes (LX), 2598-99.
- L. I. C. Loan for Punjab Government for building Houses (LX), 2624.
- Labour problems in Public Sector Undertakings (LIX), 1789.
- Levy on Indians in Ceylon (LIX), 1806-07.
- Loan from Development Loan Fund for I. F. C. (LX), 3117-18
- Loans to tea estates (LIX), 43-44.
- Machine Tool Project at Pinjore (LIX), 1791.
- Manufacture of rubber tyres (LX), 2599.
- Marine diesel engines (LIX), 1787.
- Nangal Fertilizer Factory (LIX), 960-61.
- National Board of Audio-visual education (LIX), 707.
- National Highways and bridges in Punjab (LIX), 2072.
- Oil exploration in Gujarat Region (LX), 4064-65.
- Organic chemicals (LX), 2593.
- Over-head Bridge at Ludhiana (LX), 3769-70.
- Paper industry in Punjab (LIX), 968.
- People's Car (LIX), 67-68.
- Petrol sale depots (LIX), 641-42.
- Plastic honey-combs (LX), 2881-82.
- Posting of personnel of All India Services (LIX), 2352-53.
- Power plant at Durgapur Steel Plant (LX), 4056.

- SARHADI, SHRI AJIT SINGH.contd.
 - Precision Instrument factory (LIX), 1785.
 - Printergram telegrapgh service (LIX), 1194-95.
 - Production of axles and wheels in Durgapur (LIX), 1544-45.
 - Production prices of foodgrains and other agricultural products (LIX), 1247-48.
 - Property of missing persons (LX), 4099.
 - Public Sector Projects (LIX), 4-5.
 - Rare species of Indian animals and birds (LIX), 1263.
 - Rebate on freight charges for export of sugar (LIX), 377.
 - Refugees in Kashmir (LIX), 53-54.
 - Release of land in Delhi (LX), 3108-09.
 - Re-modelling of Tehar Village (Delhi) (LIX), 926.
- Reorganisation of Geological Survey of India and Indian Bureau of Mines (LIX), 1464—68.
- Reorganisation of Mints (LIX), 707.
- Report of Tariff Commission on cement production (LIX), 1774—76.
- Sale of Indian cloth to U.K. (LIX), 911-13.
- Sampurananand Committee (LX), 3135.
- Second telephone factory in India (LX), 2847-48.
- Shortage of newsprint (LIX), 58.
- Small Scale Industries (LX), 2623-24.
- Sports industry in Punjab (LX), 3492.
- Steel Plant in Ceylon (LIX), 2304-5.
- Sui Gas (LIX), 1460-62.
- T.A. Officers (LX), 4073.
- Tank factory, Avadi (LIX), 2313.
- Trade delegations (LIX), 938.

SARHADI, SHRI AJIT SINGH: contd.

Trade Delegation from Afghanistan (LIX), 49-50.

Trade with Afghanistan (LIX), 913—16.

Trade with Iran (LX), 2615.

Training of technicians (LIX), 923-24.

Urban basic school in Delhi (LX), 3143-44.

Wool combing plant at Ludhiana (LX), 2614.

Debate

Code of Criminal Procedure (Amendment) Bill: (Amendment of section 488):

Consid. (LX), 2762—69, 2777-78

Hindu Succession (Amendment)
Bill:

(Insertion of new section 23A). Int. (LX), 2716.

SARMA, SHRI A. T.:

All India Ayurvedic University Bill: Int (LX), 2717-18.

Panchayat Raj (M) (LIX), 1636-39.

SATISH CHANDRA, SHRI:

Export Duty on Lac (Res.) (LX), 3673-75, 3682-84.

SEN, SHRI A. K .:

Constitution (Eleventh Amendment)
Bill:

Int (LIX), 2402.

Consid. (LX), 3266—76, 3327—30. Motion to pass (LX), 3347.

Conviction and imprisonment of Col. Bhattacharya (Dis.), 2186—2206.

Decision of the Election Commission on recognition of Political Parties (AM) (LIX), 129—40.

General Elections (P.O.I.) (LX), 4176-77.

Joint Committee on State Undertakings (M) (LIX), 1035-37, 1042-45, 1052-58, 1061-62, 1065-66,

Programme for next General Elections (St) (LIX), 772-76.

SEN, SHRI P. G.:

District Road Plan (LIX), 1999, 2000.

Pakistani infiltration in West Bengal (LX), 3090.

Debate

Working of Panchayat Raj (LIX), 4 1393-99.

SHAH, SHRI MANUBHAI:

Annual Reports of Hindustan Antibiotics Ltd. (M) (LIX), 857—69.

Indian Tariff (Amendment) Bill: 1961

Int. (LIX), 2402-04.

Consid. (LX), 3566—89, 3605—08. Motion to pass (LX), 3608.

Industries (Development and Regulation) Amendment Bill:

Consid. (LIX), 507-08.

Motion to pass (LIX), 508-09.

Joint Committee on State Undertakings (M) (LIX), 1006-68.

SHANKARIYA SHRI:

Broad Gauge Line from Guntakal to Hospet (LIX), 1190.

Chief Justices (LIX), 756-58.

Debate

Alleged police excesses at Nipani (AM) (LX), 2651.

SHARMA, SHRI D. C.:

Abolition of portfolio of Minority Affairs (LX), 3455-56.

Change in administrative set up in Union Territories (LIX), 1453—57.

Aerodrome at Khajuraho (LX), 3761-62.

Aerodrome at Pathankot (LX), 4112.

Affiliation of colleges (LX), 3142.

Agricultural Commission (LK), 3744

Agricultural University at Ludhiana (LX), 3745.

Air bases in Pakistan with U.S. aid (LIX), 66.

Air crash near Calcutta (LX), 4054.

Air crash near Jodhpur (LIX), 748.

Aligarh Muslim University and Banaras Hindu University (LX), 3131-32.

🛊 All India Radio (LX), 2572.

Alternative to Mathura Road, Delhi (LX), 2861.

Ambala overbridge (LIX), 344.

Amendment of Cantonment Act (LIX), 679.

Amount given to N.D.M.C. (LIX), 2030.

Andaman and Nicobar Islands (LX), 3147-48.

Ankleshwar oil field (LIX), 2289—92. Anti-fraud squad (LX), 4071.

Anti-Indian Chinese Propaganda (LIX), 28-30.

Arms Rules (LX), 4034-40.

Army Act (LX), 4088.

Arrears claimed by Punjab Govt. from Delhi Administration (LIX), 343.

Arrest of Pakistanis (LIX), 1537.

Arrest of survey officer (LX), 3544.

Asian highway project (LIX), 345-

Assistants (LX), 3219-21.

Assistants in Central Secretariat (LX), 3221—23.

Atomic power plant in Rajasthan (LX), 3537.

Atomic Power Station near Tarapur (LX), 2628.

Avro-748 (LIX), 2298.

Backward classes in Delhi (LIX), 662.

Bakloh Cantonment Board (LX), 3145.

Ban on the entry of the Chairman I.S.C.C. for Lao_S in South Viet Nam (LIX), 1800-01.

Batala Station (LX), 2860-61.

Belgrade Conference (LIX), 31-34.

SHARMA, SHRI D. C.: contd.

Bogie derailment near Broach (LIX), 1188-89.

Bonus Commission (LIX), 1-4.

Bonus Scheme of L.I.C. (LIX), 2317.

Border raids by Pakistan (LIX), 1783-84.

Boundary agreement between Nepal and China (LIX), 903—06.

Buzzing of A.I.I. plane by Pakistan Air Force Jet (LIX), 1215-16.

Cable factory at Digha (LX), 3487-88.

Canvas bags for school children (LIX), 752.

Central Education Service (LIX), 753.

Central Secretariat Service Officers on deputation (LX), 3218-19.

Charges of corruption against Officers (LIX), 635.

Chemical Engineering Training Centres (LIX), 1553.

Children's book trust (LX), 3147.

Chinese incursion into Indian territory (LIX), 65.

Chinese Nationals in U.P. (LIX), 661.

Circular Railway around Calcutta (LX), 3830.

Claims of displaced persons (LX), 2628-29.

Claims of pensions, etc. of Displaced Persons (LX), 3501-02.

Coal-fields in Madhya Pradesh (LIX). 732.

Coal for Punjab (LIX), 1545-46.

Coal shortage in Delhi (LIX), 2358.
Collection and publication of writings of Netaji Subhash Chandra
Bose (LX), 3531.

Collection of various taxes in Calcutta (LX), 3145.

Collision between Gahmar and Chausa stations (LIX), 337-38.

Common script for Indian languages (LIX), 2301-2.

Communist infiltration into Sikkim (LX), 2588.

Complaints against I.P.S. Officers (LIX), 661-62.

1685 (Ai) LS-14.

Complaints lodged at Amritsar (LIX), 2030-31.

Complaints lodged at Batala Station (LX), 2850.

Compulsory national service (LIX), 2367.

Conditions of work of Central Government employees (LX), 3091-95.

Construction of building for Delhi Municipal Corporation (LX), 3161.

Consumer prices (LIX), 1270-71.

Contribution to Employees' Provident Fund (LIX), 1782.

Contributory education fund for Armed Forces (LIX), 2327.

Control on Chit Funds in Delhi (LX), 3151.

Corruption in Public Services (LX), 3153-54.

Crop Insurance Scheme (LX), 3830-31.

Cultural Exchange between India and U.S.A. (LX), 3144-45.

Damle Committee on oil prices (LIX), 631—33.

Dandakaranya Project (LIX), 21—25, 56, (LX), 2603.

Dead fly in a vial of "Bistrepen" (LIX), 1267-68.

Dead fly in vial of Streptomycin (LIX), 8—12.

Death of a Research Assistant in Delhi University (LIX), 683.

Delhi-London Bus Service (LIX), 2051-52.

Delhi Rent Control Act (LIX), 660-61.

Denotified tribes in Punjab (LIX), 2329-30.

Development of beaches and beautifying of monuments (LX), 2919.

Development of Calcutta (LIX), 2306.

Development of land at Faridabad (LX), 2598.

Development Plan for Sikkim (LX), 3421—23.

Distribution of National income (LIX), 39.

Distribution of waters of Eastern Rivers between India and Pakistan (LX), 2893.

Disturbances in Aligarh Muslim University (LIX), 643-44.

SHARMA, SHRI D. C.: contd.

Drinking by Government servants (LX), 3132-33.

Durand Line and McMahon Line (LIX), 59-60.

Durgapur Steel Plant (LIX), 701-02. Education in Minicoy and Laccadive Islands (LX), 4105.

Electrification of stations on N. Railway (LIX), 2-32.

Erosion by Brahmaputra (LX), 4080. Exchange of Lockers, Bank Accounts etc. (LX), 2565—69.

Expansion of steel plants (LIX), 630.

Explosion near Dewan Hall (LIX),

1547-48. Export of sugar to U.S.A. (LIX), 1198.

Eye Bank in Delhi (LX), 3740.

Family Planning Centres in Gurdaspur District, Punjab (LIX), 2029-30.

Fertilizer projects in Assam, Madhya Pradesh and Gujarat (LX), 3500-01.

Film Institute (LX), 3472-73.

Film on removal of untouchability (LX), 2607.

Financial problems outstanding between India and Pakistan (LlX), 2098.

Fire at Dhilwan (LX), 3724-25.

Fire-fighting tug (LX), 3808-09.

Firing by Pakistanis on Jammu border (LIX), 41.

Floods in Bihar (LX), 4151-52.

Food gifts from U.S.A. (LIX), 2083-84.

Foreign experts in steel plants (LX), 4074.

Foreign nationals (LX), 4151.

Forest wealth (LX), 8747.

Former French possessions (LIX), 48.

Free uniforms for school children (LX), 2877.

Fund for the unemployed (LIX), 1788.

Gandak and Kosi Project (LIX), A 2075-76.

Gas fuel for cooking and industrial purposes in Delhi (LX), 3741-42.

Gauhati and Barauni refineries (LIX, 2302.

Geneva Sugar Conference (LIX), 1206.

- Geological survey of Lahaul and Spiti Valley (LIX), 2360.
- Government Hindi Shikshaka Training College at Gulbarga (LX), 3144.
- Gram sevak training (LIX), 347-48. Grants for development of Punjabi (LX), 4079.
- Health education (LIX), 2073-74.
- Heavy Electrical Plants (LIX), 935.
 Hindu Religious Endowments Commission (LX), 4101-02.
- House rent allowance to Government employees in Delhi (LIX), 674-75.
- Housing Cooperatives (LX), 3466-67.
- Howrah-Ranchi train disaster (LIX), 314-15.
- I.A.F. aircraft crash near Tejpur (LIX), 1495.
- I.A.F. plane crash at Chandigarh (LIX), 578.
- Increase in retirement age of service officers (LIX), 1519.
- Ill treatment of Indian Survey personnel by Pakistan (LX), 3443.
 - recommendations (LIX), 682.
- Implementation of Pay Commission Import of wheat and rice (LIX), 1219.
- India and Japan Cargo Service (LIX), 2048.
- India-U.K. Air Agreement (LX), 2918-19.
- India air violation by Pakistan (LIX), 1572.
- Indian aircrafts for Congo (LIX), 2315-16.
- Indian Chancery Building in Karachi (LX), 3545.
- Indian Embassy in Peking (LIX), 17—21.
- Indian Military Attache at Cairo (LX), 3541-42.
- Indian names to roads under N.D.M.C. (LIX), 345.
- Indian nationals held in Tibet (LX), 3465-66.

SHARMA, SHRI D. C.: contd.

- Indian private investment in Pakistan (LIX), 662-63.
- Indian soldiers killed in Congo (LIX), 567—73.
- Indian space violations from Goa (LIX), 673-74.
- Indian Troops for Congo (LIX), 2358.
- Indians in Ceylon (LX), 3464-65.
- Indo-Ceylon Air talks (LX), 3761.
- Indo-Pak Rail Agreement (LJX), 1981—83.
- Integration of services in Punjab (LIX), 2348-49.
- International Film Festival held in New Delhi (LIX), 939.
- Irrigation and Power Works under Bhakra Nangal Project (LX), 3750.
- Jaldhaka river in Bhutan (LX), 2592-93.
- Janpath Hotel, New Delhi (LX), 2628.
- Jeepable roads in Lahaul and Spiti (LIX), 2753.
- Kathua-Jammu Rail link (LX), 2894.
- Khosla Committee Report (LX), 3749-50.
- Kidnapping cases in Delhi (LX), 4103.
- L.I.C. investments for Housing Schemes (LX), 2598-99.
- Land for Ex-servicemen in Gurdaspur (LX), 3149-50.
- Law to abolish slavery (LX), 3480-81.
- Legislation for hotels, guides and travel agents (LIX), 2031.
- Lignite (LX), 3096, 3097.
- Lubricating oil (LX), 3125-26.
- Manufacture of transformer (LiX), 63.
- Marsh Gas found in Midnapore Distt. (LX), 3152-53.
- Master Plan for Pathankot station (LX), 3756.
- Mechanisation of small scale industries (LX), 2584-85.

Medium of instruction in Delhi University (LIX), 1540-41.

Medium wave transmitter near Agra (LIX), 718.

Mental Hospital at Shahdara, Delhi (LX), 2866.

Mercy petitions (LX), 4095-98.

Metallurgical coal deposits in Bihar (LX), 3124.

Minerals in J. & K. (LIX), 1572.

Minicoy Lighthouse (LIX), 336-37.

Model legislation for universities (LX), 3140.

Model town planning legislation (LX), 3746.

Movement of sugar (LIX), 1160—63.

Municipal scavengers in Punjab (LX), 3146-47.

Murders in Delhi (LIX), 1524.

Nagaland (LIX), 62.

Nangal Fertilizer Factory (LIX), 960-61.

National Health Survey and Planning Committee (LIX), 334-35.

National Institute of Education (LIX), 1507-08.

National physical efficiency drive (LX), 4105.

National Theatre in Delhi (LX), 4101-02.

Nehru-Noon Agreement (LIX), 948.

New Delhi Telephone exchange (LX), 3747-48.

Newspaper industry (LX), 3482.

Newsprint Factory in Kangra (LIX), 891—98.

Nuclear tests by Soviet Russia (LIX), 941.

Obscene cinema posters (LIX), 1517.

Official Secrets Act (LX), 4079.

Oil delegation from Ceylon (LIX), 2319.

Oil exploration in Cauvery Basin (LIX), 609.

SHARMA, SHRI D. C.: contd.

Oil exploration in Jaisalmar (LIX), 580—84.

Oil exploration in Punjab (LIX), 2357-58.

Oil in Sertha (Gujarat) (LIX), 625.
Oil pipe-line (LIX), 2328-29.

Oil survey in Gangetic Valley (LIX), 736-37.

Ordnance Factory, Kanpur (LX), 4053-54.

Out agencies (LIX), 2029.

P. & T. Service Commission (LX), 2795—97.

Pradip port (LX), 3746.

Passenger amenities on Jullundur-Hoshiarpur section (LIX), 1220.

Passport issued to Indians to visit China (LX), 2602.

Passports to Indians to visit Congo (LIX), 73.

Passports to Indians to visit U.S.A. (LIX), 89.

Pay and allowances of Defence Officers (LX), 3169.

Pay scales of primary school teachers of Punjab (LX), 3148-49.

Payments to Palai and Laxmi Bank depositors (LIX), 1534-35.

Petroleum Institute, Dehra Dun (LX), 4079.

Places of workshops (LX), 3099—3102.

Polish collaboration for coal industry (LX), 4027—29.

Polytechnics in Delhi (LX), 4072.

Portuguese activities in Goa (LIX), 1787-88.

Post-Graduate medical studies (LIX), 1238-39.

Power shortage in Delhi (LIX), 1218-19.

Prefabricated structures (LIX), 57-58.

Press Telegrams from West Pakistan (LX), 3554.

Prices of raw jute (LIX), 57.

- SHARMA, SHRI D. C.; contd.
 - Primary Education in Jammu and Kashmir (LIX), 663.
 - Primary Health Centres in Punjab (LX), 3829-30.
- Production of crude oil (LIX), 1519-20.
- Production of detergents (LX), 3507.
- Production of Triple Vaccine, (LX), 3739.
- Punjab Matriculation Examination Form (LX), 3168-69.
- Pyrite deposits in Bihar (LIX), 1773-74.
- Quarters at Batala (LX), 3750.
- Quarters for Railway Doctors (LX), 2853.
- Radio-activity in India (LIX), 929.
- Reduction in the prices of food-grains (LX), 2861-62.
- Registered unemployed in Punjab (LIX), 72-73.
- Remodelling of Pathankot and Batala Stations, (LX), 2851.
- Remodelling of stations, (LX), 2852.
- Rents in Delhi. (LIX), 2336.
- Renuka Ray Committee Report (LIX), 749-50.
- Reorganisation of Geological Survey of India and Indian Bureau of Mines. (LIX), 1464—68.
- Reorganisation of Ministry of External Affairs. (LIX), 1828.
- Repairs to well No. 1, Rudrasagar, Assam. (LX), 3149.
- Repatriation of Indians from Ceylon (LIX), 961.
- Report of the Committee on Moral and Religious Education. (LIX), 649.
- Report of World Bank Team (LIX), 1522.
- Revision of Indian Evidence Act (LIX), 2334-35.
- Rice from Burma. (LX), 2867.
- Road Board at Centre (LX), 2865-66.
- Roads in Delhi. (LX), 2851-52.

- SHARMA, SHRI D. C.: contd.
 - Rourkela and Durgapur Steel Plants (LX), 4072.
 - Rural electrification in Delhi (LIX), 346-47.
 - Rural electrification in Himachal Pradesh (LIX), 1220.
 - Rural electrification in Punjab (LX), 3750-51.
 - Rural Universities (LIX), 2027.
 - Sahitya Akademi (LIX), 1522, 2330—37.
 - Sale of Indian cloth to U.K. (LIX), 911—13.
 - Sale of Prize Bonds (LIX), 2330.
 - Sampurananand Committee (LX), 3135.
 - Sangeet Natak Akademi (LIX), 600-01.
 - Scholarships in India to students from Asian countries (LIX), 1559.
 - Scholarships to African and other foreign students (LX), 3153.
 - Scholarships to students (LIX), 1506-07.
 - Science Museum in Delhi (LIX), 673.
 - Second shippard at Cochin (LX), 2825-26.
 - Second Telephone factory in India (LX), 2847-48.
 - Seizure of gold, (LX), 3148.
 - Separation of Judiciary from Executive, (LX), 3158-59.
 - Setting up of Fourth Steel Plant (LIX), 635-36.
 - Setting up of transmitters, (LX), 2840, 3555.
 - Settlement of Tibetan refugees in Punjab (LIX), 1792-93.
 - Shipping Corporation of India (LIX), 2025.
 - Shortage of cement in Delhi (LX). 3492-93.
 - Shortage of Pharmacists in the country. (LIX), 284—86.
 - Slum clearance. (LIX), 949-50.

Small Pox in the country (LX), 3746.

Small scale industries in Punjab (LIX), 1836.

Smuggling of watches (LIX), 663-64.

Sports in Andamans (LX), 4072.

Sports village in Delhi (LX), 5177.

Steel requirements (LIX), 2356-57.

Strength of Railway Protection Force (LIX), 2033.

Studies at Qutab Minar Delhi (LIX), 650-51.

Suppression of Immoral Traffic in Women and Girls Act (LIX), 2331.

Survey of petroleum deposits in Kashmir State (LX), 3146.

Tank factory, Avadi (LIX), 2313. Tariff structure (LIX), 78.

Technological Centre for Food Processing and Fruit Canning Plant (LIX), 2556-57.

Telephone connections in Delhi (LX), 3748-49.

Television for education (LX), 3535-36.

Temporary Assistants, (LX), 3219.

Thefts on Northern Railway (LX), 2850-51.

Three-Year Degree Course in Punjab (LIX), 2329.

Tibetan refugees in India (LX), 2603.

Time Table for the Budget Session (LX), 2581.

Train derailment in Nalli station (LIX), 2085-86.

Treatment meted out to an Indian National by Portuguese Authorities (LX), 3487.

Trial of Lt. Col. Bhattacharya in Pakistan (LIX), 907-11.

Tundla-Farukhabad train mishap (LIX), 340-41.

Tuticorin Port, (LX), 2867.

SHARMA, SHRI D. C.: contd.

U.K. Bank rates, (LIX), 691, (LX), 3180-81.

U.K. Cooperation for development of supersonics (LIX), 657—59.

U.K. joining European Common Market (LX), 3533-34.

U.K. Loan for private sector during Second Five Year Plan (LIX), 665-66.

U.S. Industrialists in India (LIX), 54.

Urban basic school in Delhi (LX), 3143-44.

Visas issued to foreigners, (LX), 4071-72.

West German investment in India (LX), 4078-79.

Winter sports' centre at Gulmarg (LX), 2849.

"Wonder World of Science" (LIX), 1522-23.

Zoo in Delhi (LX), 3838.

DEBATE

Annual Reports of Hindustan Antibiotics Ltd (LIX), 845—54,

Annual Report of Indian Refineries Limited (LIX), 1923—32. 1973-74.

Apprentices Bill:

Motion to pass (LIX), 495—98.

Delhi University (Amendment) Bill: Consid (LX), 3658—60.

International situation (M) (LX), 3900—06.

Maternity Benefit Bill:

Motion to pass (LIX), 243—48.

Panchayat Raj (M) (LIX), 1614-

Portuguese withdrawal from Goa, Daman and Diu (Res.). (LIX)A. 1144-46; (LX), 4257-60.

Tenth Report of U.P.S.C. (M) (LIX), 2425—31.

Visvabharati (Amendment) Bill: Consid. (LX), 3626—30.

SHARMA, PANDIT K. C.:

Hindi translation of school and college books (LX), 3121.

Debate

International situation (M) (LX), 3959—62.

SHASTRI, SHRI LAL BAHADUR:

Administrative set-up of Union Territories (St.) (LX), 3842-46.

Bomb explosion in Jama Masjid area (AM) (LX), 2923.

Publishing of incorrect Indian Maps in Orissa showing Kashmir as part of Pakistan (AM) (LIX), 2395-96.

SHASTRI, SHRI PRAKASH VIR:

Aerodrome near Ghaziabad (LIX), 323-24.

Aid to Gurukulas (LX), 3122-23.

Air space violations by Pakistanis (LIX), 2282—84.

Aligarh Muslim University (LX), 4118.

Aligarh Muslim University Enquiry Committee (LIX), 2325-26

All India Radio (LX), 2572.

Arrangements for Kumbh Mela at Hardwar (LX), 3762-63.

Belgrade Conference (LIX), 31-34.

Bridges over Jamuna in Delhi (LIX), 2045-46.

Canal from Delhi and Gurgaon (LIX), 2064-65.

Census, 1961 (LX), 4104.

Central Information Service (LIX), 90-91; 966-68.

Change in Administrative set-up in Union territories (LIX), 1458—57.

Closure of the Ministry of Rehabilitation (LIX), 919.

Common script for Indian languages (LIX), 2301-2.

Conference on National Integration (LIX), 2294—96.

SHARMA, SHRI PRAKASH VIR:

Criticism of Indian Police by Justice Mullah (LIX), 1488-89.

Devnagari Numericals on motor cars. (LX), 3754.

Disbursement to Claimants (LX), 3508.

Disturbances in Aligarh Muslim University (LIX), 643-44.

Draft Master Plan for Delhi (LIX), 2020.

Employees of Indian missions abroad (LIX), 89-90.

Explosion near Dewan Hall (LIX), 1547-48.

Foreign Aid for propagation of christianity (LIX), 685-86.

Foreigners' statues (LX), 4082.

Gurukul Kangri and Jamia Millia Islamia (LIX), 2312.

High Power Commission on the alleged discrimination against Sikhs (LIX), 656.

Hindi Departments in South Indian Universities (LIX), 1468—74.

Illegal entry of Pakistanis in Assam (LIX), 590—99.

Indian soldiers killed in Congo (LIX), 567—73.

Inquiry into the murder of Dr. Ao (LX), 2562-63.

Installation of statue of Sardar Patel (LIX), 1511-12.

Irrigation an Power Works under Bhakra Nangal Project (LX), 3750.

Jamuna Ghats in Delhi (LIX), 2070-71.

Official Language (LX), 4068-69.

Pak propaganda (LIX), 13.

Press Information Bureau (LIX), 1814-15.

Price-Page Schedule (LX), 2576—79.

Primary school teachers (LX), 4025-

Prohibition (LX), 4017.

Public Sector Projects (LIX), 4-5.

- SHASTRI, SHRI PRAKASH VIR: contd.
 - Publications Division (LIX), 1815-16.
 - Punjabi University (LIX), 2352.
 - Sanskrit teachers in Delhi schools (LX), 4128.
 - Schools imparting training in dancing in Delhi (LIX), 708.
 - Service of beef in Delhi hotels (LX), 2604-05.
 - Slum clearance in Delhi (LIX), 1816—18.
 - Teaching of Sanskrit in Delhi schools (LIX), 1586.
 - Traders of Motia Khan, Delhi (LIX), 2046—48.
 - Translation of Central Acts into Hindi (LIX), 637-38.
 - Trial of Lt. Col. Bhattacharya in Pakistan (LIX), 909.
 - U.K. Cooperation for development of supersonics (LIX), 657—59.
 - Unauthorised colonies of Delhi (LIX), 1546-47.

Debate

- Christian Missionaries (H.A.H. Dis) (LX), 4326—32.
- Restoration of Places of Religious Worship Bill:

Consid. (LX) 2733-37.

SHREE NARAYAN DAS, SHRI:

- 'Agro Economic Centre (LX) 3697—700.
- Air bases in Pakistan with U.S. aid (LIX), 66.
- All India Freedom fighters Conference (LIX), 2341-42.
- All India Police Science Congress (LIX), 1528-29.
- All India Radio (LX), 2570-72.
- Anti-Indian Chinese Propaganda (LIX), 28-30.
- Belgrade Conference (LIX), 31-34.
- Boundry agreement between Nepal and China (LIX), 903-06.
- C.H.S. Scheme in Delhi (LIX), 295.
- Central Council of Health (LIX), 361-62.

- SHRI NARAYAN DAS, SHRI: contd.
 - Centilevered passes at Jamuna Bridge (LIX), 362-63.
 - Charges against Phizo (LIX), 68.
 - Cracker explosion in Shyama Prasad Mukerji Marg, Delhi (LIX), 1492-93.
 - Criticism of Indian Police by Justice Mullah (LIX), 1488-89.
 - Delhi floods due to Punjab drains (LIX), 282—84.
 - Discovery of new minerals (LX), 3106—08.
 - Export and Import Advisory Councils (LX), 3491-92.
 - Export of sugar (LIX), 330-31.
 - Financial problems outstanding between India and Pakistan (LIX), 2298.
 - Geneva Conference on Nuclear Test Ban (LX), 3534.
 - Geneva Sugar Conference (LIX), 1206.
 - Gratuity for Working Journalists (LIX), 59.
 - Heart foundation (LIX), 1165-66.
 - Indian Embassy in Peking (LIX), 17—21.
 - Indian troops for Congo (LIX), 2358.
 - Integrated system of education (LIX), 2342-43.
 - International Development Association (LX), 4091-92.
 - International Ore and Fertilizers Corporation of New York (LX), 2597.
 - Irrigation co-operatives (LIX), 1235-36
 - Landless labour (LX), 3489-90.
 - L.I.C. investments for Housing Schemes (LX), 2598-99.
 - Life Insurance for cattle (LIX), 1235.
 - Major Gagarin's visit to India (LX), 3531-32.
 - Major Titov's visit to India (LIX), 81.

- SHRI NARAYAN DAS, SHRI: contd. . . |
 - 'Mass Insurance' Scheme (LX), 4061.
 - Meeting of Central Excise Advisory Council (LIX), 685.
 - Movement of sugar (LIX), 1160—63.
 - New trainings for commercial establishments (LIX), 1806.
 - Occupational risks in industry (LX), 2605.
 - Oil exploration in Jaisalmer (LIX), 580—84.
 - P. & T. Service Commission (LX), 2795—97.
 - Population Commission of the U.N.O: (LX), 4090-91:
 - Portuguese activities in Goa (LIX), 1787-88.
 - Primary school teachers (LX), 4024.
 - Production of Triple Vaccine (LX), 3739.
 - Productivity teams on industrial production techniques (LIX), 1801-02.
 - Prohibition (LX), 4014, 4015-20.
 - Pr. motion of exports (LIX), 1784.
 - Recognisation of East German and Provisional Govt. of Algeria (LX), 3466.
 - Relief to educated unemployed persons (LIX), 66-67.
 - Reorganisation of Districts in States (LX), 3489.
 - Report on Post-graduate and medical studies (LX), 2863.
 - Republic Day Celebrations (LX), · 3131.
 - Restrictions on Chinese Trade Agency at Kalimpong (LIX), 1767—71.
 - Road accidents in capital (LIX), 2043.
 - Setting up of Fourth Steel Plant (LIX), 635—36.
 - Ticketless travelling (LIX), 2044.
 - Trail of Lt. Col. Bhattacharya in Pakistan (LIX), 907—11.

- SHRI NARAYAN DAS, SHRI: contd.
 - Tube-well irrigation in Bihar (LX), 3765-66.
 - U. N. Conference on the sources of energy (LIX), 1451—53.
 - U. S. aid to under-developed countries (LX), 2557-59.
 - University at Nalanda (LX), 4089.

 Debate
 - Apprentices Bill:
 - Consid. (LIX), 477-81.
 - Ashes of Netaji Subhas Chandra Bose and Biplabi Mahanayak Raso Bihari Basu (Res.) (LIX), 1081—83.
 - Panchayat Raj (M) (LIX), 1639—42.

SHRIMALI, DR. K. L.:

- Affairs of Aligarh Muslim University and Communal disturbances in U. P. (AM) (LIX), 120—29.
- Delhi University Amendment Bill: Consid. (LX), 3653-54; 3669—70. Consid. Cl. (LX), 3671-72.
 - Motion to pass (LX), 3672.
- Visvabharti (Amendment) Bill: Int. (LX), 2934.
 - Consid. (LX), 3609—11, 3644—51.
 - Consid. CL. (LX), 3652.
 - Motion to pass, as amended (LX), 3652.

SHUKLA SHRI VIDYA CHARAN:

- Acquisition of Portland Hall in Dalhousie for a Youth hostel (LIX), 1496-97.
- Activities of the Naga hostiles (LIX), 39-40.
- Administration of public undertakings (LIX), 1794.
- All-India Scientific Service (LIX), 2319-20.
- Asstt. High Commissioner for Pakistan in Shillong (LX), 3539.
- Atlas steel plant (LX), 3174-75.
- Barsua ore mines (LX), 3183-84.
- Bhilai Steel Plant (LIX), 1564.

SHUKLA, SHRI VIDYA CHARAN: contd.

Boundary agreement between Nepal and China (LIX), 903—06.

Closure of the Ministry of Rehabilitation (LIX), 916-21.

Coal deliveries (LX), 4062-63.

Coal from Girdih Mines (LIX), 1553.

Coal mines in Madhya Pradesh (LIX), 642.

Coal targets (LIX), 648-49.

Committee of Experts on Transport (LX), 3717—24.

Conference on National Integration (LIX), 2294—96.

Construction of coal washeries (LIX), 1514.

Copper deposits (LIX), 2332-33.

Damle Committee on oil prices (LIX), 631—33.

Dandakaranya Project (LIX), 21—25, 56.

Dearness Allowance of pensioners (LX), 3202-04.

Dining car with Grand Trunk Express (LX), 3772-73.

Dugda Coal Washery (LIX), 2299.

Durand Line and McMahon Line (LIX), 59-60.

Embezzlement in the Office of Senior D.A.G., P. & T., Nagpur (LX), 4070-71.

Expansion of Bhilai Steel Plant (LIX), 2305.

Export incentives to manganese mine-owners (LX), 2583-84.

Export of Coal (LX), 3170.

Export of manganese (LX), 2563-65.

Export of wagons and coaches (LX), 3740-41.

Express Delivery System (LX), 2829—31.

Ferro-manganese industry (LX), 4103.

Flying clubs (LIX), 1222.

Flying-cum-Gliding Club in M.P., (LX), 3715-16.

SHUKLA, SHRI VIDYA CHARAN: contd.

Former French possessions (LIX), 48.

Gas fields in North West India (LIX), 1521.

Gas from Cambay and Ankleshwar oilfields (LX), 4031—34.

Hire-purchase in India (LX), 3143.

Income Tax Pool (LIX), 744.

India Office Library (LIX), 653-54.

Indian social workers taken by Chinese to Tibet (LIX), 977.

Inter-Ministry Projects (LIX), 1777.

Italian collaboration for oil industry (LX), 3124-25.

Kargali coal Washery (LX), 3137.

Khetri Copper Project (LIX), 648.

Korba coal mines (LX), 3171-72.

Korba coalfield (LIX), 2351-52.

Law on Marine Insurance (LX), 4111.

Lumumba Friendship University, Moscow (LIX), 617.

Manganese ore mining industry (LIX), 950.

Manufacture of diesel Locomotives (LIX), 386.

'Mass Insurance' Scheme (LX), 4061.

Metallurgical coal deposits in Bihar (LX), 3124.

Mining of Manganese Ore in Madhya Pradesh (LIX), 1510-11.

Nagaland (LIX), 62.

Naharkatiya Natural gas (LX), 4051

Oil drilling in Hoshiarpur (LIX), 2303-4.

Oil pipe-line (LIX), 1563-64.

Oil production (LIX), 2328.

Patherdih Coal Washery (LX), 3160.

Pay and Allowances of Defence & Officers (LX), 3169.

People's Car (LIX), 67-68.

Portuguese activities in Goa (LIX), 1787-88.

Production of crude oil (LIX), 1519-20.

SHUKLA, SHRI VIDYA CHARAN: contd.

Prohibition (LX), 4015-20.

Public Sector Projects (LIX), 4-5.

Radio-active dust over Calcutta (LIX), 1807-08.

Recognition of East German and Provisional Govt. of Algeria (LX), 3466.

Reorganisation of U.N. Secretariat (LIX), 41—43.

Re-rolling mills (LIX), 668-69.

Rice (LIX), 339.

Rihand power for Madhya Pradesh (LIX), 2021.

Rules regarding loading and unloading of wagons (LIX), 1193.

Setting up of Central Workshop at Korba coalfields (LIX), 1487-88.

Setting up of Fourth Steel Plant (LIX), 635-36.

Shipyard at Cochin (LX), 28-42.

Smugglers on Indo-Pak. Border (LIX), 2332.

Steel requirements (LIX), 2356-57.

Transport of coal by ships (LX), 2846-47.

Uranium in Madhya Pradesh (LIX), 925-26.

Wagons for coal transport (LIX), 324-25.

SIDDANANJAPPA, SHRI:

Books pertaining to Indian Historical and Cultural value (LIX), 747.

Broadcasting Equipment at Dharwar (Mysore) (LIX), 107-08.

Corruption charges against Govt. servants (LIX), 747-48.

Employment of students during vacation (LIX), 1569.

Hindu Religious Endowments Commission (LX), 4101-02.

Loans and advances to Mysore State Co-operative Apex Bank Ltd. (LIX), 2369—71.

Proceedings against a Director of State Bank of India (LIX), 1563.

SIDDANANJAPPA, SHRI: contd.

Debate

Seminar on Consumer problems (LXI), 3501.

Textile exports (LX), 3503-04.

SINGH, SHRI L. ACHAW:

Arrest of police constables in Manipur (LIX), 721.

Change in Administrative set up in Union Territories (LIX), 1456-57.

Dead fly in Vial of Streptomycin (LIX), 8-12.

Education Department, Manipur (LX), 3223.

Geneva Sugar Conference (LIX), 1206.

Hailstorm in Manipur (LX), 3820.

Illegal entry of Pakistanis in Assam (LIX), 590—99.

Imphal Municipality (LIX), 382-83.

Inter-University Youth Festival in Delhi (LIX), 1489—91.

Manipur Naga Council (LX), 4156-57.

Manipur Public Works Department (LIX), 97.

Naga rebels (LIX), 720-21.

New Cachar road (LX), 3210.

Postal headquarters at Imphal (LIX), 1256.

Recruitment of extra Assistant Commissioners of Manipur (LX), 4134.

Sale of supurious stamps at Imphal (LIX), 305—07.

Skimmed milk powder (LX), 3819-20.

Sugar in Manipur (LX), 3820.

Suspension of D.S.P. in Manipur (LIX), 1553-54.

Sweepers' Colony at Imphal (LIX), 1256.

Water allowances to teachers of aided schools of Manipur (LX), 4134.

DEBATE

Assam Municipal (Manipur Amendment) Bill:
Consid. (LIX), 777—81.

SINGH, SHRI L. ACHAW: contd.

Indian Tariff (Amendment) Bill, 1961:

Consid. (LIX), 3600-05.

Institutes of Technology Bill:

Consid. (LIX), 1339-42.

Tenth Report of U.P.S.C. (M) (LIX), 2232—38.

SINGH, SHRI P. N.

Claim of overtime by Telegraph and Post Masters (LX), 2916-17.

Diplomatic relations with South and North Viet-Nam (LIX), 980-81.

Recognition of Foreign Governments (LIX), 108-09.

Suspension and re-instatement of Post Masters, Rajasthan Circle (LX), 2917-18.

Debate

Conviction of Col. Bhattacharya by Pakistan Military Tribunal (AM) (LIX), 147-48.

Reported Chinese incursions into Ladakh (AM) (LIX), 152-53.

SINHA, SHRI ANIRUDH:

Accidents on Railways (LIX), 2076-77.

Bonus Scheme of L.I.C. (LIX), 2317.

Booking from Ghogardiha station (LX), 3809-10.

Coal deposits in Bihar (LIX), 2373.

Collision between Gahmar and Chausa stations (LIX), 337-38.

Construction of roads in Bihar (LIX).

Dacoities in trains (LX), 2857.

Dearness Allowance of pensioners (LX), 3202—04.

Exports to Malaya and Singapore (LX), 3528-29.

Fire in Pure Jharia colliery (LIX), 610-11.

Foreign firms and companies (LIX), 978.

SINHA, SHRI ANIRUDH: contd.

Joint stock companies (LIX), 1826.

Lapsing of Life Insurance Corporation policies (LIX), 734-35.

Manufacture of cars and trucks (LIX), 1827.

Movement of sugar (LIX), 1162-63.

Movement of sugar by railways (LX), 2887-88.

New Delhi-Paris Rail Link (LX), 2838.

People's Car (LIX), 67-68.

Prices of raw jute (LIX), 57.

Shortage of explosives in collieries (LIX), 628-29.

State Trading Corporation (LX), 3521-22.

Sugar mills in Bihar (LIX), 1269.

Sugar production in individual mills (LIX), 1196.

Ticketless travel (LIX), 1268-69.

Underground Fire fighting machines (LIX), 1479—82.

SINHA, SHRI GAJENDRA PRASAD:

Debate

Correction of Statement (LIX), 1001.

SINHA, SHRI JHULAN:

Aid to political sufferers (LX), 4099-4100.

All India Warehousemen's Conference (LIX), 2070.

Ambar Charkha (LIX), 97-98.

Amendment to the Prevention of Food Adultration Act (LX), 3763-64.

Central Government Employees' strike in 1960 (LIX), 717-18.

Charges for sleeping accommodation on Railways (LIX), 1257-58.

Co-operative movement (LIX), 383-84.

Facilities for I.N.A. personnel (LIX), 2340

Gandak Project (LIX), 1188.

SINHA, SHRI JHULAN: contd.

Government servants as Tourist Guides (LX), 2877—79.

Health and Nutrition of school children (LIX), 618-19.

Import of Drugs and Pharmeuticals (LX), 3172.

Indian Institute of Technology, Kharagpur (LIX), 1554-55.

Indian troops abroad (LIX), 618.

Inland water transport (LIX), 385-86.

Joint Consultative Machinery with Government employees (LIX), 2313-14.

Radio-activity in India (LIX), 929.

Recognition of Unions and Federations (LX), 3155-56.

Requirement of drugs (LIX), 1778.

Road accidents (LX), 2879.

Siwan Railway Station (LIX), 384-85.

Training of doctors (LX), 2879-80. Use of lignite (LIX), 1491-92.

Warehousing scheme (LIX), 1256-57.

Debate

Minimum Price of Jute Bill:

Consid. (LX), 2778-84.

SINHA, SHRI SATYA NARAYAN:

B.O.H. (LIX), 1320—23; (LX), 2660 —64, 3351, 3564—66.

SINHASAN SINGH, SHRI:

Prohibition (LX), 4017.

Debate

Maternity Benefit Bill:

Consid. Cl. (LIX), 230-33.

Sugar (Regulation of Production)
Bill:

Motion to pass (LIX), 1918-19.

Tenth Report of U.P.S.C. (M) (LIX), 2238—47.

SONAVANE, SHRI:

Amphibious Cycle (LX), 3555-56.

Budhal medium tank project (LX), 3827-28.

SONULE, SHRI H. N.:

M|s. Bharat Kala Kendra (P) Ltd. (LX), 3540.

SUBBARAYAN, DR. P.:

Debate

Correction of answer to S. Q. No. 249, (LX), 3842.

Dress for L₀k Sabha Members (Res.) (LX), 4287.

Major Railway accidents (LX), 4215—18.

Telegraph Wires (Unlawful Possession) Amendment Bill:

Int. (LIX), 1685.

SUBRAMANYAM, SHRI T.:

Debate

D.S.G. (Railways), 1961-62 (LIX), 2523, (LX), 2666-68.

Sugar (Regulation of Production)
Bill:

Consid. (LIX), 1893—95.

Sugar (Regulation of Production) Ordinance (Sty. Res.) (LIX), 1888—93.

SUGANDHI, SHRI:

Ankleshwar oil (LX), 4054-55.

Ankleshwar oil field (LIX), 2289—92.

Broadcasting Equipment at Dharwar (Mysore) (LIX), 107-08.

Buzzing of A.I.I. plane by Pakistan Air Force Jet (LIX), 1215-16.

Damle Committee on oil prices (LIX), 631—33.

Electrification of Bangalore-Madras line (LIX), 2088.

Garden around Samadhi of Rani Chennamma at Bail Hongal (Mysore) (LIX), 1566.

Hindu Religious Endownments Commission (LX), 4101-02.

SUGANDHI, SHRI: contd.

Import of Lubricating oils (LIX), 2306.

Income Tax Pool (LIX), 744.

Indian Military Attache at Cairo (LX), 3541-42.

Minor irrigation works (LIX), 2086-87.

Oil exploration (LX), 3102-05.

Post graduate degrees in Third Class (LIX), 2304.

Re-girdering Bhima river bridge (LX), 3783.

Sainik school in Mysore (LX), 4110-11.

Seminar on consumer problems (LX), 3501.

Tours of Ministers (LIX), 1527-28.

Trade Delegation from Afghanistan (LIX), 4950.

Train derailment (LX), 3825.

Wage Board for Iron and Steel Industry (LIX), 887—£1.

SULTAN, SMT. MAIMOONA:

Abolition of portfolio of Minority Affairs (LX), 3455-56.

Adult education (LX), 4112-13.

Aerodrome at Pathankot (LX), 4112.

All India Freedom Fighters Conference (LIX), 2341-42.

All India Radio (LIX), 983-84.

Allowance to deposed ruler of Bastar (LIX), 1571.

Amenities in Government Servants' Colonies (LX), 3505.

Atomic Power Plant in Rajasthan (LX), 3537.

Carbonization Plant (LIX), 2365-66.

Central Council of Local Self-Government (LIX), 2089.

Cheap transistor sets (LIX), 940. Cholera in Bihar (LIX), 1197. SUGANDHI, SHRI: contd.

Coal mines in J. & K. (LIX), 1570.

Commonwealth Institute of Biologi-

cal Control at Bangalore (I 2892.

Co-operative Farming Societies (LIX), 1283-84.

Coordination Committee of Physical Education, Recreation and Youth Welfare (LIX), 1503-04.

Correspondence course (LX), 3189.

D.V.C. Project (LX), 2818—23.

Disturbances in Aligarh Muslim University (LIX), 643-44.

Durand Line and McMahon Line (LIX), 5960.

Film Institute of India (LIX), 982-83.

Hirakud power to Madhya Pradesh (LIX), 2088.

India-Russia Jet Service (LIX), 407-08.

Indian delegation to U.S.S.R. (LX), 3163.

Indian doctors for Burma (LIX), 367.

Indian soldiers killed in Congo (LIX), 568—73.

Industrial survey of Jammu and Kashmir (LX), 2560-61.

Institute of Nuclear medicine (LIX), 676.

Laos (LIX), 1777.

Level of radio-activity (LIX), 924-25.

Loans to Refugees from East Pakistan (LIX), 953.

Manufacture of cheap radio sets (LIX), 933-34.

Medical College of Aligarh Muslim University (LIX), 2090.

Mysore-Maharashtra border dispute (LIX), 2320.

Nuclear tests by Soviet Russia (LIX), 941.

Pakistani intrusion into J. and K. (LIX), 112.

Paper Mill in J. & K. State (LIX), 1795.

SUGANDHI, SHRI: contd.

- People's Car (LIX), 67-68.
- Portuguese activities in Goa (LIX), 1787-88.
- Price policy for foodgrains (LIX), 1199.
- Rajasthan Feeder (LIX), 1283.
- Recognition of Unions and Federations (LX), 3155-56.
- Recovery of contraband gold (LIX), 2307.
- Refugees in Kashmir (LIX), 53-54.
- Sale of T.B. Seals (LX), 3781.
- Scholarships to students (LIX), 1506-07.
- Slum clearance in Delhi (LIX), 1816—18; (LX), 2594.
- Stainles_s steel (LIX), 1569-70.
- Sunday classes for non-collegiate women students of Delhi (LIX), 1570-71.
- Suspension of train services during September, 1961 (LIX), 2089.
 - T.B. chemotherapy centre at Madras (LIX), 329.
 - Uranium in Madhya Pradesh (LIX), 925-26.

SUPAKAR SHRI:

- Activities of the Naga hostiles (LIX), 39-40.
- Aid to Orissa for flood relief (LIX),
- All India Radio (LX), 2570-72.
- Allotment of election symbols (LIX), 616-17.
- Backward communities (LX), 3734-35.
- Cheating of Postal Department (LIX), 1159.
- Conference on National Integration (LIX), 2294—96.
- Cost of Locos at Chittaranjan (LIX), 2003-06.
- D.V.C. Project (LX), 2822.
- Dandakaranya Project (LIX), 56.
- Deposit in foreign bank (LIX), 2263—82.

- SUPAKAR, SHRI: contd.
 - Disturbances in Aligarh Muslim University (LIX), 643-44.
 - Floods in Orissa (LX), 2823-25.
 - Flood relief in Orissa (LIX), 1555.
 - High Power Commission on the alleged discrimination against Sikhs (LIX), 656.
 - Howrah-Ranchi train disaster (LIX), 314-15.
 - Indian soldiers killed in Congo (LIX), 568-73.
- Lumumba Friendship University, Moscow (LIX), 617.
- Movement of sugar (LIX), 1160—63.
- P. & T. Service Commission (LX), 2797.
- Package programme (LIX), 1248—50.
- Paddy cultivation (LX), 2809-10.
- Paradip Port (LIX), 278-82.
- Pending Election petitions (LX), 3173.
- Price-Page Schedule (LX), 2576—79.
- Production of coal (LIX), 2349.
- Radio-activity in India (LIX), 929.
- Regional Engineering College at Rourkela (LIX), 2292-93.
- Retrenchment in Rourkela Steel Plant (LIX), 2309.
- Rourkela Steel Plant (LIX), 2284-
- Salandi Project in Orissa (LIX), 1268.
- Salary of I. C. S. Officers (LIX), 742.
- Sambalpur Titlagarh Railway line (LIX), 1248.
- Sangeet Natak Akademi (LIX), 600-01.
- Setting up of transmitters in Orissa (LIX), 91-92.
- Sindri Fertilizer Factory (LIX), 35—38.
- Talchal-Taldith line (LIX), 301.
- U. K. Joining European Common Market (LX), 3533-34.

SUPAKAR, SHRI: contd.

Debate

Annual Reports of Hindustan Antibiotics Ltd. (M) (LIX), 854-57,

Constitution (Eleventh Amendment)
Bill:

Sonsid. (LX), 3294-96

Institutes of Technology Bill: Consid. (LIX), 1069-73.

SWARAN SINGH, SHRI:

Alleged retrenchment of about 10,000 workers in Rajhara and Nandini mines (CA) (LX), 3225.

D. S. G. (General), 1961-62 (LX), 3063-65, 3567-75.

Shortage of coke supply to engineering units in Coimbatore (CA) (LX), 4168.

Т

TANGAMANI SHRI:

Accident on the bridge over river Teesta in North Sikkim (LX), 3128.

Accounts of Indians in foreign countries (LIX), 601—08.

Advance to TISCO and IISCO (LIX), 2326.

Agricultural implements (LX), 3715.

Air Force College, Hyderabad (LIX), 1462-63.

Airman in Naga custody (LX), 3083—87.

All India Dock Workers Advisory Board (LX), 3462-63.

All India Radio (LX), 2572.

All India Secondary Teachers' Conference (LIX), 1574.

Allocation for railway lines (LIX), 1210.

Appeals in respect of employees who participated in the strike (LIX), 364.

Arms rules (LX), 4035.

Belgrade Conference (LIX), 31-34.

Blind workers for T. C. A. B. (LX), 4150

Bombay Port (LIX), 313-14. Bonus Commission (LIX), 1-4. TANGAMANI, SHRI: contd.

Brakesmen on Railways (LIX), 3729-30.

Canser (LIX), 1302,

Cement factories in Madras State (LIX), 69.

Central Board of Irrigation and Power (LIX), 2104.

Central Mechnical Engineering Research Institute, Durgapur (LX), 4011—13.

Central Tractor Organisation (LIX), 1993.

Ceylon Immigration Act (LX), 2588—92.

Charges of corruption against Officers (LIX), 635.

Clay washing plant at Neyveli (LIX), 2377.

Committee of Experts on Transport (LIX), 3718.

Committee on Consumers' Cooperatives (LIX), 1174.

Compulsory Primary Education (LIX), 609-10.

Crashing of I. A. C. viscount at Colombo (LX), 2837.

D. V. C. Project (LX), 2820.

Damage to Crops in Kerala (LX), 3180.

Dandakaranya Project (LIX), 56.

Death of Shri Hamarskjoeld (LX), 3438,

Death of sixteen Indians near the shores of Ceylon (LIX), 934-35.

Defalcation in the Office of Indian Bureau of Mines at Nagpur (LIX), 628.

Defence Production Conference (LIX), 1505-06.

Demands of Hindustan Shipyard workers (LIX), 291.

Demands of L. I. C. Field Officers (LIX), 2286—89.

Deposit in foreign bank (LIX), 2270—82.

TANGAMANI, SHRI: contd.

Distribution of National income (LIX), 39.

Dock Workers (Regulation of employment) Scheme (LX), 3468.

Drinking water supply for the Third Five Year Plan (LIX), 414.

Employees who lost jobs in General Strike (LIX), 365.

Explosion in Southern India Exporting Company Fireworks at Sivakasi (LX), 2594-95.

Export of onions and dried fish to Ceylon (LX), 2645-46.

Export of Sugar (LIX), 330-31.

Extradition treaty with Pakistan (LX), 2579.

Ferry services between Dhanushkodi and Talaimannar (LX), 2845.

Fertilizer Plant, Neyveli (LIX), 2377-78.

Film festival in Delhi (LIX), 115.

Fire at Dhilwan (LX), 3725.

Folk songs (LX), 2585-87.

Fourteen Member Commission for Pondicherry (LIX), 55.

Horticulture Department of C. P. W. D. (LX), 3469-71.

Howrah-Ranchi train disaster (LIX), 314-15.

Indian participants at Wimbledon (LX), 3192.

Indian Soldiers killed in Congo (LIX), 567—73.

Indo-Ceylon Air Service (LX), 2848.

Industrialisation of rural areas (LX), 3426.

Infantile Paralysis (LIX), 2105.

Installation of new transmitters (LX), 3453.

Interim award of Jute Wage Board (LX), 2555-56.

International Film Festival held in New Delhi (LIX), 939.

Inter-University Youth Festival in Delhi (LIX), 1489-91.

TANGAMANI, SHRI: contd.

Investible funds of L. I. C. (LIX), 1485.

Kendriya Siksha Bibhag Sangh (LX), 4154

Lawn Tennis Association (LX), 3191-92.

Lignite (LX), 3098.

Madras Airport (LIX), 2017, 2018.

Madurai University (LIX), 1587.

Manhandling of a Ticket Collector by Railway Magistrate (LIX), 1300.

Mining in Neyveli (LIX), 2376.

Money Order remittance from Burma (LIX), 64.

Money Order Service from India to Burma (LX), 2832-33.

Murder of Mr. Lumumba (LX), 3474.

Murder of railway guard on Bombay-Poona line (LIX), 1181-83.

Nagaland (LIX), 62.

Neyveli project (LIX), 1502-03, 2376.

Nineteenth Indian Labour Conference (LIX), 940-41.

Orientation and study courses (LIX), 414.

P. M. G.s' Conference (LIX), 300.

Paddy cultivation (LX), 2810.

Pattern of assistance to State Gov-

ernments (LIX), 899-900.

Payment of Pensions (LX), 4149-50.

Pending cases of violation of foreign exchange rules (LIX), 1532-33.

Price-Page Schedule (LX), 2576—79.

Prices of foodgrains (LIX), 1983—86.

Primary school teachers (LK), 4024.

Production of tea (LIX), 1795-96.

Radio-active expriments in river Hooghly (LX), 3706.

Railway accidents (LX), 3780-81.

TANGAMANI, SHRI: contd.

Railway problems in Southern Districts of Madras (LIX), 1302-03.

Ranchi-Howrah train disaster. (LIX), 315-16.

Rebate on handspun silk yarn (LX), 2570.

Recognition of unions and associations (LX), 4137-38.

Recognition of Unions and Federations (LX), 3155-56.

Repatriation of Indians from Ceylon (LIX), 961.

Report of Tariff Commission on cement production (LIX), 1776.

Report of Third Finance Commission (LX), 4117.

Report on Post-graduate and medical studies (LX), 2863.

Reserve stock of foodgrains (LX), 2806-07.

Shifting of courts from Tirumal Naik Palace (LIX), 755.

Sindri Fertilizer Factory (LIX,) 35-37, 38.

Slum clearance (LIX), 949-50.

Steel Plants (LX), 3141.

Sugar factories in Maharashtra (LIX), 1301-02.

Sugar Wage Board award (LX), 3428.

Super grid for power supply in Southern States (LIX), 1216-17.

Supply of mikes by Bharat Electronics Ltd. (LIX), 750.

Survey of causes leading to Central Government Employees' strike (LIX), 16.

T. C. A. B. and Braille Press Offices, Dehra Dun (LX), 4150-51.

Tank factory, Avadi (LIX), 2313. Teleprinter Factory (LIX), 1179.

Temporary employees of Irrigation and Power Ministry (LIX), 1285-

Temporary employees of the Ministry of Irrigation and Power (LIX), 410-11.

Temporary employees under the Ministry of Community Development and Co-operation (LIX), 409-10.

TANGAMANI, SHRI: contd.

Text le Wage Board Award (LIX), 1749-55.

Traffic running staff (LX), 3808, 3833-34.

Train accident at Kosgi (LIX), 1216.

Train derailment (LIX), 1993—95

Tundla-Farukhabad train mishap (LIX), 340-41.

Tuticorin-Colombo Shipping Service (LX), 2913.

Underground fire fighting mach nes (LIX), 1482.

Unemployed civil pilots (LIX), 1155-56.

Utilisation of Cauvery waters (LX), 3734.

Vice-Chancellors' Conference (LX), 4116-17.

Wage Boards for plantation Industry (LX), 2646.

Debate

Accidents on Railways (St.) (LIX),

B. O. H. (LIX), 1324, 1726; (LX), 2662, 3563.

Constitution (Eleventh Amendment)
Bill:

Consid. (LX), 3276—83, 3322—27.

Correction of answer to S. Q. No. 1246 (LIX), 431.

Correction of answer to S. Q. No. 1335 (LIX), 163-65.

Correction of answer to S. Q. No. 1117 (LIX), 1863.

Correction of answer to S. Q. No. 147 (LX), 3234.

D. S. G. (Railways), 1961-62, (LIX), 2513—17; (LX), 3053—59, 2671—78.

Decision of the Election Commission on recognition of Political Parties (AM) (LIX), 135-36.

Delhi Rent Control (Amendment)
B'll:

(Amendment of section 14) Consid. (LX), 2738—48, 2761-62. TANGAMANI, SHRI: contd.

Firing by Portuguese on Indian fishing boats (AM) (LIX), 1590.

Grounding of aeroplanes of I. A. C. (CA) (LX), 3837.

Harassment of Indian Officials by Pakistan customs authorities (LIX), 2109.

High Court Judges (Conditions of Service) Amendment Bill:

Consid. (LIX), 535-38.

Indian Standards Institution (Certification Marks) Amendment Bill: Consid. (LIX), 798—804.

Indian Tariff (Amendment) Bill: Int. (LIX), 2402-03.

Major Railway accidnts (M) (LX), 2708—12.

Maternity Benefit Bill:

Consid. Cl. (LIX), 208-40.

Motion to pass (LIX), 240-42.

Panchayat Raj (M) (LIX), 1674—77.

Provision of a special train to Hindustan Motors (CA) (LX), 2655.

Re: Motion for adjournment (LIX), 1312.

Religious Trusts Bill:

Motion for extension of time for presentation of report of J. C. (LX), 3847.

Reported firing by Portuguese authorities on a passenger steamer (AM) (LIX), 999.

Situation in Congo and insecurity to Indian troops serving with U.N. (AM) (LIX), 2386.

Working of Panchayat Raj (M) (LIX), 1365—78.

TANTIA, SHRI RAMESHWAR:

Cancer (LX), 3768.

Ceylon Radio programme (LX), 3538-39.

Child marriages (LIX), 711.

TANTIA, SHRI RAMESHWAR: contd.

Closure of the Ministry of Rehabilitation (LIX), 916—21.

Export of manganese (LX), 2563—65.

Export of sugar (LIX), 330-31.

Family Planning (LIX), 338-39.

Fare on Fatepur-Churu line (LIX), 1250.

Fertilizer Factory in Rajasthan (LIX), 971.

Foreign ten estate owners in India (LX), 3537-38.

Gauhati and Barauni refineries (LIX), 2302-03.

Industrial development of Rajasthan (LIX), 971.

Jute mills (LX), 3460.

Khetri Copper Project (LIX), 648.

Loans to tea estates (LIX), 43-44.

Movement of sugar (LIX), 1160-63...

Prices of raw jute (LIX), 57.

Promotion of exports (LIX), 1784.

Public Sector Projects (LIX), 4-5.

Textile mills (LIX), 969.

TARIQ, SHRI A. M.:

Food supply in States (LX), 3707-08.

Newsprint factory in Kangra (LIX), 893-95.

Pakistani infiltration (LX), 4021-22.

Pakistanis in Assam (LIX), 595.

Debate

Conviction and imprisonment of Col. Bhattacharya (Dis.) 2168—79.

Correction of answer to S. Q. No. 1117 (LIX), 1862-63.

Restoration of Places of Religious
Worship Bill:

Consid. (LX), 2720-26.

THAKORE, SHRI M. B.:

Agriculture Development Finance Corporation (LIX), 611.

All India Health Service (LIX), 322.
Belgrade Conference (LIX), 31—34.

THAKORE, SHRI M. B.: contd.

Begie derailment near Broach (LIX), 1188-89.

Branch Post Office in Gujerat Village (LIX), 2061.

C. H. S. Dispensaries (LX), 3828-29.

Catering contracts on Railways (LIX), 2057-58.

Central Committee on Administration (LIX), 1743-44.

Claims of Sindhi Displaced Persons in Gujerat (LIX), 1810-11.

Colonies in Delhi (LIX), 698-99.

Compensation to the family of the late Shri Chandan Singh (LIX), 2059-60.

Compounders of C.H.S. Dispensaries (LX), 3828-29.

Compulsory exports (LX), 3450.

Conference on National Integration (LIX), 2294—96.

Contracts at Ambliyasan and Abu Road stations (LIX), 368.

Corrugated iron sheets (LIX), 2345-46.

Criminal assault by Police constables of Delhi (LIX), 705-06,

Docoity on Rudain Station (LIX), 1262.

Death of Shri Hammarskjoeld (LX), 3436—39.

Delimitation of constituencies (LIX), 688-89.

Development of Hill Stations in Gujarat (LIX), 2062.

Dislocation of train services during September, 1961 (LIX), 341-42.

Distribution of fertilizers (LIX), 2055-56.

Distribution of Krishna and Godavari waters (LIX), 2023-24.

Disturbances in Aligarh Muslim University (LIX), 643-44.

Durand Line and McMahon Line (LIX), 59-60.

Enquiry on Yamuna Boat tragedy (LIX), 691-92.

THAKORE, SHRI M. B.: contd.

Exchange of Lockers, Bank Accounts etc. (LX), 2565—69.

Export of scrap (LIX), 689.

Export of wool to U.K. (LIX), 1811-12.

Fertilizer Factory in U.P. (LX), \$\overline{p}\$ 2581—83.

Fraudulent issue of Concession Orders at Delhi station (LIX), 325.

Gas from Cambay and Ankleshwar oilfields (LX), 4031—34.

Gujarat o'l refinery (LIX), 2299-2300.

High Power Commission on the alleged discrimination against Sikhs (LIX), 656.

Howrah-Ranchi train disaster (LIX), 314-15.

Illegal entry of Pakistanis in Assam (LIX), 590—99.

Imposition and collection of fines on Sidhpur Stat'on (LIX), 2056.

Indian aircrafts for Congo (LIX), 2315-16.

Indian soldiers killed in Congo (LIX), 568—73.

International Development Association Loan for India (LIX), 633.

Invasion of locusts (LIX), 1243—45. Iron scrap (LIX), 693-94.

Kutch Desert (LIX), 2061-62,

Kuwait as U.N. Member (LIX), 109-10.

Land compensation to farmers (LIX), 348.

Levy on Indians in Ceylon (LIX), 1806-07.

Lighting arrangements at Sendra station (LIX), 370.

Locust invasion (LIX), 405.

M.E.S. employees in Jorhat (Assam) (LX), 3209, 3210.

Minor irrigation (LIX), 369-70.

Movement of sugar (LIX), 1160—63.

THAKORE, SHRI M. B.: contd.

Murder of Zila Parishad President, Etawah (LX), 3725-26.

National Highway No. 8 (LIX), 2019.

Neutral Summit Conference (LIX), 56-57.

New system of voting (LX), 4113-14.

Oil exploration (LX), 3104.

Over-foot bridge at Sidhpur (LIX), 2054-55.

P. & T. Circle Gujarat (LIX), 2060.

People's Car (LIX), 67-68.

Petroleum Information Bureau (LIX), 659.

Prices of Jeera (LIX), 2059.

Primary school teachers (LX), 4023—27

Printing of Fake Dollar Notes (LIX), 691.

Production of billets (LIX), 694.

Public Sector Projects (LIX), 4-5.

Radio-active dust over Calcutta (LIX) 1807-08.

Railway lines constructed after 1947 (LIX), 1221.

Release of land in Delhi (LX), 3108-09.

Report of Railway Inspector on train collision (LIX), 2055.

Road accidents (LIX), 2039,

Road accidents in capital (LIX), 2043.

Rourkela Steel Plant (LIX), 638-39.

Sachdev Committee recommendations on the power shortage in Bihar and Bengal (LIX), 328.

Sale of Indian cloth to U.K. (LIX), 911—13.

Savaice Jubilee Cotton and Jute Mills, Sidhpur (LIX), 85.

Scrap (LIX), 1538-39, 2347.

Scrap requirements (LIX), 689-90.

Seizure of opium (LIX), 692-93.

Separation of Judiciary from Executive (LX), 3158-59.

THAKORE, SHRI M. B. contd.

Setting up of polling booths (LIX), 687-88.

Shifting of Assistant Mica Labour Welfare Office to Kalichedu • (LIX), 85-86.

Skull scrap (LIX), 2346.

Small scale industries in Gujarat (LX), 2599-2600.

Stainless steel scrap (LIX), 2343-44. Standard of University Education (LIX), 706-07.

Suicide by a lady (LIX), 2058.

Survey of India Office at Mount Abu (LIX), 2347.

Tea exported to U.S.A. (LIX), 943.

Terminal leave of retrenched employees (LX), 3516-17.

Text books for children (LIX), 749.

Thefts at Kandla Port (LX), 2831.

Thefts from goods trains on Western Railway (LIX), 2102-03.

Trade with Iran (LIX), 1808.

Train derailment (LIX), 2033.

Transport agencies (LIX), 2038-39.

Tube wells in Gujarat State (LIX), 2062-63.

Tundla-Farukhabad train mishap (LIX), 340-41.

Turnings and Borings (LIX), 1539-40.

U.K. Bank rates (LIX), 690, 691.

Waiting Hall at Sidhpur (LIX), 369.

THAKUR, SHRI BANGSHI:

Co-operative tribunal in Tripura (LX), 3788-89.

Decrease in land owning tribes in Tripura (LX), 4119.

Eviction of cultivators in Kamalpur (LX), 4120-21.

Irrigation works in Tripura (LIX), 1301.

Landless peasants in Tripura (LX), 2898.

THAKUR, SHRI BANGSHI: contd.

National Board for Co-operative training (LX), 3789-90.

Pension cases in Tripura (LX), 4119-20.

Reserved forest area in Tripura (LX), 3789.

THIMMAIAH, SHRI:

Industrialisation of rural areas (LIX), 1766.

P. & T. Service Commission (LX), 2797.

Reserve stock of foodgrains (LX), 2806.

Debate

THOMAS, SHRI A. M .:

Sugar (Regulation of Production) Ordinance (St.) (LIX), 186.

TIWARI, PT. D. N:

Accidents on Railways (LIX), 2076-77.

Activities of the Naga hostiles (LIX), 39-40.

All India Freedom Fighters Conference (LIX), 2141-42.

Blood pressure (LX), 2888.

Bogus passports (LX), 3184.

Bonus Commission (LIX), 3.

Box-type wagons (LIX), 1281.

Conference of Asian Planners (LX), 2627-28.

Construction at Barauni Refinery (LIX), 1564-65.

Expansion of steel plants (LIX), 630.

Export of sugar to U.S.A. (LIX), 1198.

Express Delivery System (LX), 2830.

Flood warning stations for Damodar and Mahanadi Rivers (LX), 2891.

Formulation of Annual Plans (LX), 2573-76.

Hindi translation of school and college books (LX), 3131.

Howrah-Ranchi train disaster (LIX), 314-15.

TIWARI, PT. D. N.: contd.

I.A.C. stations managed by private agents (LIX), 2003.

Indian traders in Tibet (LIX), 931-32.

Indo-U.S.A. air talks (LIX), 2018.

Locust invasion (LIX), 405.

Money order service (LX), 3777.

Murder of Army Officer in train (LX), 3833.

Newspaper industry (LX), 3482.

Nuclear tests by Soviet Russia (LLX), 941.

People's Car (LIX), 67-68.

Petrol sale depots (LIX), 641-42.

Portuguese activities in Goa (LIX), 1787-88.

Railway accidents (LX), 3780-81.

Recognition of East German and Provisional Govt. of Algeria (LX), 3466.

Recognition of Unions and Federations (LX), 3155-56.

Repatriation of assets of displaced Indian banks in Pakistan, (LX), 3127.

Research on Tobacco (LX), 2804.

Reserve stock of foodgrains (LX), 2806.

Rourkela Steel Plant (LIX), 2284-85.

Sachdev Committee recommendations on the Power Shortage in Bihar and Bengal (LIX), 328.

Salary of I.C.S. Officers (LIX), 742.
Scholarships to students (LIX), 1506.

Scholarships to students (LIX), 1506-07.

Setting up of Fourth Steel Plant (LIX), 635-36.

Shortage of drinking water in Jharia and Raniganj (LJX), 1477.

Shortage of Pharmacists in the country (LIX), 285.

Steel production (LIX), 1498-99.

Sugar production in individual mills (LIX), 1196.

TIWARI, PT. D. N.: contd.

Sugar Wage Board award (LX), 3428.

Textile Wage Board Award (LIX), 1749-55.

Tibetan refugees (LIX), 79-81.

U.S. Industrialists in India (LIX), 54.

Unauthorised guides in Agra (LX), 2827.

Debate

Shortage of Doctors (HAH Dis.) (LIX), 2523—26.

Sugar (Regulation of Production)
Bill:

Consid. (LIX), 1875-80.

Sugar (Regulation of Production)
Ordinance (Sty. Res.) (LIX),
1875—80.

TYAGI, SHRI:

Acquisition of land in Delhi (LX), 3111-12, 3114, 3116.

Agricultural implements (LX), 3713.

All India Radio (LX), 2571.

Arms rules (LX), 4040.

B.O.H. (LX), 3853.

Bonus Commission (LIX), 3.

Committee of Experts on Transport (LX), 3723.

Cost of Locos at Chittaranjan (LIX), 2005.

Development of hilly areas of Punjab (LX), 3440-41.

Export of manganese (LX), 2564.

Fertilizer Factory in U.P. (LX), 2582.

Fokker planes for I.A.C. (LIX), 2008.

Indian Embassy in Peking (LIX), 18.

Industralisation of rural areas (LIX), 1767.

Installation of new transmitters (LX), 3453-54.

Paddy cultivation (LX), 2809.

•

Pakistani infitration in West Bengal (LX), 3089-90.

TYAGI, SHRI: contd.

Places of worship (LX), 3101.

Primary school teachers (LX), 4025.

Prohibition (LX), 4017.

Shortage of doctors in the country (LIX), 2014, 2015.

Sugar Mill Machinery (LX), 3436.

U.P.-B.har boundary (LX), 4042-43.

Debate

Constitution (Eleventh Amendment)
Bill:

Consid. (LX), 3314-16.

Correction of answer to S.Q. No. 1335 (LIX), 164.

Harassment of Indian Officials by Pakistan customs authorities (LIX), 2111—15.

International situation (M) (LX), 3945—52.

V

VAJPAYEE, SHRI:

Director, Patel Chest Institute, New Delhi (LX), 3810.

Fokker planes for I.A.C. (LIX), 2007.

Indians Embassy in Peking (LIX), 18, 19, 21.

Indian soldiers killed in Congo (LIX), 571.

Indo-Pak Rail Agreement (LIX),

1982.
Industrial survey of Jammu and
Kashmir (LX), 2560-61.

New station on the bank of Rapti (LX), 3822-23.

Pay scale of Stenographers (LIX), 294.

Railway colony at Gonda (LX), 3824-25.

Sino-Indian border dispute (LIX), 1752-53.

Special train from Gorakhpur to Lucknow (LX), 3823-24.

Unemployed civil pilots (LIX), 1157. Utraula station Out Agency (LX), 3821-22.

Debate

Affairs of Aligarh Muslim University and Communal disturbances in U.P. (AM) (LIX), 120—26.

VAJPAYEE, SHRI: contd.

Chinese incursions (Dis.) 2940-54.

Decision of the Election Commission on recognition of Political Parties (AM) (LIX), 129—39.

Firing by Portuguese on Indian fishing boats (A.M.) (LIX), 1592.

Harassment of Indian Officials by Pakistan customs authorities (LIX), 2109, 2113—15.

Major Railway accidents (M) (LX), 2697—2705.

Portuguese withdrawal from Goa, Daman and Diu (Res.) (LIX), 1119—24.

Re: Motion for adjournment (LIX), 763.

Reported Chinese incursions into Ladakh (AM) (LIX), 152, 154.

Sugar (Regulation of Production)
Bill:

Consid. (LIX), 1867-75.

VARMA, SHRI RAM SINGH BHAI:

Bonus Commission (LIX), 4.

Debate

Apprentices Bill:

Consid. (LIX), 447-60.

Consid. Cl. (LIX), 492-93.

Maternity Benefit Bill:

Motion to pass (LIX), 248-50.

VENKATASUBBIAH, SHRI:

Prohibition (LX), 4016.

Reorganisation of Geological Survey of India and Indian Mines Bureau (LX), 1467.

Debate

VERMA, SHRI RAMJI:

Sugar (Regulation of Production)
Bill:

Consid. (LIX), 1898—1902.

Sugar (Regulation of Production) Ordinance (LIX), 1398—1902.

W

WARIOR, SHRI:

Accidents on Railways (LIX), 2076-77.

WARIOR, SHRI: contd.

Allocations for primary education (LX), 3191.

Catering Colleges (LIX), 2042.

Centres of advanced study (LIX), 622.

Cochin Port (LIX), 354-55.

Compulsory exports (LX), 3448-51.

Correspondence course and evening colleges (LX), 4077.

Credit facilities for Rourkela Steel Plant (LIX), 1527.

Damage to crops in Kerala (LX), 3180.

Damle Committee on oil prices (LIX), 631—33.

Durgapur steel plant (LX), 3754.

Expansion of Bhilai Steel Plant (LIX), 2305.

Export of sugar to U.S.A. (LIX), 1198.

Film on removal of untouchability (LX), 2607.

Fish production in the Third Plan (LIX), 353-54.

Fleet Air Arm Base of Navy (LX), 4069-70.

Flood control and anti-sea erosion works in Kerala (LIX), 391-92.

Fund for the unemployed (LIX), 1787-88.

Gauhati and Barauni Refineries (LIX), 2302-03.

Geneva Conference on Laos (LX), 2610.

Health education (LIX), 2073-74.

Import of rails from U.S.S.R. (LIX), 2025-26.

Indian soldiers killed in Congo (LIX), 568—73.

Marine fisheries (LX), 3467.

Memorial to Huen Tsang at Nalanda (LX), 3179.

National Foundation for 'Feachers' Welfare Grants (LX), 3127-28.

National Small-pox eradication programme (LX), .3771-72.

Oil prices (LX), 4045-46.

WARIOR, SHRI: contd.

Peace Corps of volunteers from U.S.A. (LIX), 51.

People's Car (LIX), 67-68.

Post graduate engineering education (LX), 4102-03.

Railway Accidents (LX), 3780-81.

Rare species of Indian animals and birds (LIX), 1263.

Report of Tariff Commission on cement production (LIX), 1774—76.

Rourkela Steel Plant (LIX), 2284-85.

Scholarships to students (LIX), 1506-07.

Steel Plant in Andhra Pradesh (LIX), 1504-05.

Subsidised Industrial Housing scheme (LIX), 76.

U.K. Cooperation for development of supersonics (LIX), 657-59.

U.S. Industrialists in India (LIX),

Wages in coal mines (LX), 2565.

World Bank Loan for Railways (LX), 3763.

WODEYAR, SHRI:

Agriculture study team of Japan (LIX), 1243.

Boundary agreement between Nepal and China (LIX), 903-06.

Excise duty on textiles of Sholapur Spinning and Weaving Mills Ltd (LIX), 1577.

Export of Iron Ore (LIX), 987.

Hindi teachers in non-Hindi States (LIX), 1568.

India Office Library (LIX), 653-54.

WODEYAR SHRI contd.

Mysore and Andhra Pradesh during second Five Year Plan (LIX), 987-88.

Mysore Iron and Steel Works (LIX), 646-47.

Remission of Income-tax on export earnings (LIX), 612.

Trade with Afghanistan (LIX), 913—16.

Writ petitions in Mysore High Court (LIX), 1576-77.

WASNIK, SHRI BALKRISHNA:

Reservation for Scheduled Castes in promotions (LIX), 744.

Y

YADAV, SHRI RAM SEWAK:

Admission test for Indian Institute of Technology (LIX), 620.

Debate

Decision of the Election Commission on recognition of Political Parties (AM) (LIX), 138-39.

Dress for Lok Sabha Members (Res.) (LX), 4279, 4280-81.

YAJNIK, SHRI:

Baroda-Bombay Air Service by Kalinga Airline (LIX), 2016-17.

Cambay crude oil (LIX), 2324-25.

Employees of Audit and Accounts Offices punished in General strike (LX), 4156.

Gas from Cambay and Ankleshwar oilfields (LX), 4032.

Industries in Gujarat (LIX), 112.

Oil and gas reserves (LX), 4057.



1962 BY LOR SABBA SECRETARIAT

PUBLISHED UNDER RULES 379 AND 382 OF THE RULES OF PROCEDURE AND CONDUCT OF BUSINESS IN LOS SABHA (FIFTH EDITION) AND PRINTED AT THE PABLIAMENTARY WING OF THE GOVERNMENT OF INDIA PRESS, NEW DELHI.